

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Media Information	1
2019 Weekly Polls	2-4
2019 Player Career Individual Game-By-Game Stats	5-20
Memorial Stadium Records	21
AP Top-25 Seasons	22,23
Opponent Coaching Records at Memorial Stadium	24
ACC Champions	25
ACC Team Stat Champions	26
ACC Individual Stat Champions	27
Tiger Timeline	28-41
Clemson Ring of Honor Members	42,43
Jerry Butler	44
Fred Cone	45
Jeff Davis	46
Danny Ford	47
Steve Fuller	48
Frank Howard	49
Terry Kinard	50
Levon Kirkland	51

Banks McFadden	52
Clemson Hall of Fame Members	53
John Heisman	54
Jess Neely	55
All-American Bios	56-65
Academic All-American Bios	66
First-Team All-ACC Players By Jersey Number	67
Tigers in All-Star Games	68
Top-25 NCAA Stat Rankings	69-71
ACC Players-of-the-Week	72-74
All-Time Lineups	75-83
NFL Draft & Roster By Team	84-86
Coaching Records vs. Opponents	87-89
Assistant Coaches By Position	90,91
Season Stats & Results (1954-19)	92-157
Heroes of the South Carolina Series	158
Bowl Recaps	159-181
Team Bowl Records	182
Individual Bowl Records	183

## **CREDITS**

The 2020 Clemson football media guide supplement was written and edited by Director of Football Communications Ross Taylor. Layout, design and editorial assistance was executed by Senior Associate Director of Athletic Communications Brian Hennessy, with special assistance provided by Brent Breedin and Tucker Pettigrew.

Special thanks to the late **Bob Bradley**, whose 45 years of research and dedication to Clemson made production of this media guide easier for future generations. Also, thanks to the late **Dr. Harold Vigodsky** and **Tim Bourret** for their contributions.

Tigers on Television	184,185
Game Results vs. Opponents	186-193
Last Time It Hannened (Individual)	194

## MEDIA INFORMATION

At the time of printing, enhanced media protocols were still being determined in the midst of the COVID-19 pandemic. Included below are media access procedures in times of normal access. Please contact the Clemson athletic communications department for updated protocols for the 2020 season in accordance with local and national health guidelines.

## **CLEMSON ATHLETIC COMMUNICATIONS**

Press Box Phone Number:	864-654-3326
Office Address:	P.O. Box 31; Clemson, SC 29633
Shipping Address:	Jervey Athletic Center;
100 Per	imeter Road: Clemson, SC 29633

## **CREDENTIALS**

Arrangements for media credentials for Clemson's home football games must be made through the Clemson athletic communications office. Requests by accredited media members should be made through the Sports Systems online credentialing system. Contact **Chandler Simpson** (mcsimp2@clemson.edu) or any member of the athletic communications team for more information.

Clemson's media credential policy is available in full at ClemsonTigers.com/MediaPolicy. Priority for the issuance of credentials will be given to national publications, daily newspapers, radio stations, television stations and online outlets which cover Clemson football or our opponent on a regular basis. Due to space limitations, credential quantities may be limited to a number lower than the total requested. Should demand exceed supply, student publications, radio stations and websites that do not regularly cover Clemson or our opponent, may be limited to one working media credential and/or one sideline photo pass. Weekly publications, non-broadcasting radio representatives and other online-only outlets may not be granted credentials.

Other credential requests will be filled on a space-available basis. Non-working spouses, dates, relatives, non-workers and anyone 16 years of age or younger are not permitted in the press box. Media credentials must be requested at least 72 hours prior to the game.

Media credential holders in the press box who are not actively covering the game, or credential wearers on the sideline who are not on assignment, will be asked to leave those respective areas. Press box or sideline security will be contacted should the credential wearer not comply. Credentials used in an unauthorized man-

ner will be revoked immediately, and organizations who allow credentials to fall into improper hands will have credentials revoked for the rest of the year or the succeeding year, at the university's discretion.

#### **EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST**

Notes, stats, stories and other information are emailed out on a weekly basis from the athletic communications office. Media members may contact **Brian Hennessy** (bhennes@clemson.edu) to be put on the email list.

## **PARKING**

A limited number of season and individual-game parking spaces reserved for the media are available. Requests for media parking passes should be specified with credential requests. Due to space limitations, not all requests will be fulfilled.

Additionally, no motorhomes, campers or oversized vehicles will be permitted in media parking. Parking pass requests for satellite trucks should be made at least one week in advance.

## **PHOTOGRAPHERS & VIDEOGRAPHERS**

Clemson follows guidelines established by the NCAA communications committee and ACC regarding sideline control to make certain the sideline is a working media area. The following guidelines are adhered to:

- 1) Each photographer is required to wear a photo vest.
- Photo vests must be secured at the photographer's credential pickup at the entrance to the press box. Both the credential and the photo vest must be worn on the field
- Prior to kickoff while recruits are present, photographers are not allowed south of the goalpost in the west endzone nor west of the south sideline 50-yard line.
- After kickoff, no photographers are permitted in the bench area nor on the playing field.
- 5) Photo assistants or others holding a "sideline" pass must remain out of the photo area immediately adjacent to the playing field. This will make certain that photographers/videographers have the appropriate working area.
- 6) Tripods are not permitted on the sidelines.
- 7) The areas behind the team benches are considered bench areas and are to be used only for the passage between the north and south sidelines. This area may not be used as a photo zone.

#### PRESS BOX

The Bob Bradley Press Box is located on the first floor on the south side of Memorial Stadium. All radio and television booths, in addition to the press area, are on the same level. Photographers are encouraged to use the space available at field level, adjacent to the entrance of the Clemson locker room in the WestZone.

## **INTERVIEW REQUESTS**

All requests to speak with players, coaches and staff should be directed to **Ross Taylor** (rt5@clemson.edu) or a member of the Clemson athletic communications staff. Members of the media who reach out directly to players, coaches or staff without prior approval of Clemson staff may face suspension or revocation of credentials.

### **SOCIAL MEDIA**

The official Clemson football social media accounts for Twitter, Instagram and Facebook are all ClemsonFB. Fans can find us on YouTube at Clemson Tigers.

## **WEBSITE**

Visit the official website of Clemson University athletics, ClemsonTigers.com. The site provides updated statistics, game notes and other pertinent football information to visitors, as well as live statistics and audio links for all of Clemson's football games.

## **WEEKLY PRESS CONFERENCE**

Dabo Swinney's weekly press conference is Tuesdays in Allen N. Reeves Football Complex. The media interviews Swinney from 11 a.m. to approximately 11:45 a.m. Players are available after Swinney's press conference, depending on class schedules. Contact Ross Taylor for player requests by Sunday at 4 p.m.

Player interviews are Monday (10 a.m. to 2 p.m.) in Allen N. Reeves Football Complex and Tuesday at the press conference. We attempt to get all player interviews completed by the end of the day on Tuesday.

## **WILL CALL**

The media will call window is operated on gamedays outside of gate 16 at Memorial Stadium (south side of stadium) for the distribution of credentials which have not been mailed. Proper identification is required.

# **2019 WEEKLY POLLS**

			PRESE	ASON			NR	25	Mississippi State	2-0	L	Kansas State	24-31
AP	CP CFP	Team	Record	W-L	Next Opponent	Score				WEE	K A		
2	2	Clemson Alabama	<b>0-0</b> 0-0	W	Georgia Tech  Duke	<b>52-14</b> 42-3	AP	CP CFP	Team	Record	.N. 4 W-L	Next Opponent	Score
3	3	Georgia	0-0	W	Vanderbilt	30-6	1	1	Clemson	3-0	W	Charlotte	52-10
4	4	Oklahoma	0-0	W	Houston	49-31	2	2	Alabama	3-0	W	Southern Mississippi	49-7
5	5	Ohio State	0-0	W	Florida Atlantic	45-21	3	3	Georgia	3-0	W	No. 7 Notre Dame	23-17
6	6	Louisiana State	0-0	W	Georgia Southern	55-3	4	5 4	Louisiana State	3-0	W	Vanderbilt	66-38
7	7	Michigan	0-0	W	Middle Tennessee	40-21	<u>5</u> 6	6	Oklahoma Ohio State	3-0 3-0	W	Miami (Ohio)	76-5
8	9	Florida Notre Dame	0-0	W	Miami (Fla.) Louisville	24-20 35-17	7	7	Notre Dame	2-0	L	No. 3 Georgia	17-23
10	10	Texas	0-0	W	Louisiana Tech	45-14	8	9	Auburn	3-0	W	No. 17 Texas A&M	28-20
11	13	Oregon	0-0	L	No. 16 Auburn	21-27	9	8	Florida	3-0	W	Tennessee	34-3
12	11	Texas A&M	0-0	W	Texas State	41-7	10	11	Utah	3-0	L	Southern California	23-30
13	12	Washington	0-0	W	Eastern Washington	47-14	11	10	Michigan	2-0	L	No. 13 Wisconsin	14-35
14	15	Utah	0-0	W	Brigham Young	30-12	12	13 12	Texas	2-1 3-0	W	Oklahoma State	36-30
15 16	14 16	Penn State	0-0	W	Idaho	79-7	113	14	Penn State Wisconsin	2-0	W	No. 11 Michigan	35-14
17	<sup>†</sup> 17	Auburn Central Florida	0-0	W	No. 11 Auburn Florida A&M	27-21 62-0	15	16	Central Florida	3-0	L	Pittsburgh	34-35
18	20	Michigan State	0-0	W	Tulsa	28-7	16	17	Oregon	2-1	W	Stanford	21-6
19	₹17	Wisconsin	0-0	W	South Florida	49-0	17	15	Texas A&M	2-1	L	No. 8 Auburn	20-28
20	19	Iowa	0-0	W	Miami (Ohio)	38-14	18	18	lowa	3-0			
21	24	Iowa State	0-0	W	Northern Iowa	(30T)29-26	19	19	Washington State	3-0	L	UCLA	63-67
22	22	Syracuse	0-0	W	Liberty	24-0	20	20	Boise State	3-0	W	Air Force	30-19
23	21	Washington State	0-0	W	New Mexico State	58-7	21	22	Virginia	3-0	W	Old Dominion	28-17
24	NR	Nebraska	0-0	W	South Alabama	35-21	22 23	21	Washington California	2-1 3-0	W	Brigham Young Mississippi	45-19 28-20
25 NR	23 25	Stanford Northwestern	0-0	W L	Northwestern Stanford	17-7 7-17	24	24	Arizona State	3-0	L	Colorado	31-34
INIX	23	Northwestern	0-0	L	Stallioru	7-17	25	NR	TCU	2-0	L	Southern Methodist	38-41
			WEE	K 2			NR	25	Kansas State	3-0			
AP	CP CFP	Team	Record	W-L	Next Opponent	Score							
1	1	Clemson	1-0	W	No. 12 Texas A&M	14-10				WEE			
_2	2	Alabama	1-0	W	New Mexico State	62-10	AP	CP CFP		Record	W-L	Next Opponent	Score
3	3	Georgia	1-0	W	Murray State	63-17	<u>1</u>	2	Clemson	<b>4-0</b> 4-0	W	North Carolina	<b>21-20</b> 59-31
_4_	4	Oklahoma	1-0	W	South Dakota	70-14	3	3	Alabama Georgia	4-0	VV	Mississippi	
<u>5</u> 6	5 6	Ohio State Louisiana State	1-0 1-0	W	Cincinnati No. 9 Texas	42-0 45-38	4	5	Louisiana State	4-0			
7	7	Michigan	1-0	W	Army	(20T)24-21	5	6	Ohio State	4-0	W	Nebraska	48-7
-8	8	Notre Dame	1-0	**	7.1111y	2721	6	4	Oklahoma	3-0	W	Texas Tech	55-16
9	9	Texas	1-0	L	No. 6 Louisiana State	38-45	7	7	Auburn	4-0	W	Mississippi State	56-23
10	13	Auburn	1-0	W	Tulane	24-6	_ 8	9	Wisconsin	3-0	W	Northwestern	24-15
11	10	Florida	1-0	W	Tennessee-Martin	45-0	9	8	Florida	4-0	W	Towson	38-0
12	11	Texas A&M	1-0	L	No. 1 Clemson	10-14	10	10	Notre Dame	2-1 3-1	W	No. 18 Virginia	35-20
13	15	Utah	1-0	W	Northern Illinois	35-17	12	12	Texas Penn State	3-0	W	Maryland	59-0
14 15	12 14	Washington Penn State	1-0 1-0	L W	California Buffalo	19-20 45-13	13	13	Oregon	3-1	**	Maryland	
16	18	Oregon	0-1	W	Nevada	77-6	14	14	lowa	3-0	W	Middle Tennessee	48-3
17	16	Wisconsin	1-0	W	Central Michigan	61-0	15	16	California	4-0	L	Arizona State	17-24
18	17	Central Florida	1-0	W	Florida Atlantic	48-14	16	15	Boise State	4-0			
19	20	Michigan State	1-0	W	Western Michigan	51-17	17	17	Washington	3-1	W	No. 21 Southern California	
20	19	Iowa	1-0	W	Rutgers	30-0	18	18	Virginia	4-0	L	No. 10 Notre Dame	20-35
21	22	Syracuse	1-0	L	Maryland	20-63	19 20	19 20	Utah	3-1 2-1	W	Washington State	38-13 52-0
22	21	Washington State	1-0	W	Northern Colorado	59-17 20-45	21	25	Michigan Southern California	3-1	L	Rutgers No. 17 Washington	14-28
24	23	Stanford Boise State	1-0 1-0	L W	Southern California Marshall	14-7	22	23	Central Florida	3-1	W	Connecticut	56-21
<sup>T</sup> 25	25	Nebraska	1-0	L	Colorado	(OT)31-34	23	21	Texas A&M	2-2	W	Arkansas	31-27
<sup>1</sup> 25	NR	Iowa State	1-0		COICIUGO	0104	24	22	Kansas State	3-0	L	Oklahoma State	13-26
							25	NR	Michigan State	3-1	W	Indiana	40-31
			WEE	K 3			NR	24	Wake Forest	4-0	W	Boston College	27-24
AP	CP CFP	Team	Record	W-L	Next Opponent	Score				WEE	V G		
1	1	Clemson	2-0	W	Syracuse	41-6	AP	CP CFP	Team	Record	W-L	Next Opponent	Score
2	3	Alabama Georgia	2-0 2-0	W	South Carolina Arkansas State	47-23 55-0	1	1	Alabama	5-0	W-L	нелі орропені	30016
4	5	Louisiana State	2-0	W	Northwestern State	65-14	2	2	Clemson	5-0			
5	4	Oklahoma	2-0	W	UCLA	48-14	3	3	Georgia	4-0	W	Tennessee	43-14
6	6	Ohio State	2-0	W	Indiana	51-10	4	5	Ohio State	5-0	W	No. 25 Michigan State	34-10
7	7	Notre Dame	1-0	W	New Mexico	66-14	5	6	Louisiana State	4-0	W	Utah State	42-6
8	9	Auburn	2-0	W	Kent State	55-16	_ 6	4	Oklahoma	4-0	W	Kansas	45-20
9	8	Florida	2-0	W	Kentucky	29-21	7	7	Auburn	5-0	L	No. 10 Florida	13-24
10	10	Michigan	2-0	***	111 07:		<u>8</u> 9	9	Wisconsin	4-0	W	Kent State	48-0 52-0
11	12	Utah	2-0	W	Idaho State	31-0	10	10 8	Notre Dame Florida	3-1 5-0	W	Bowling Green No. 7 Auburn	24-13
12	13 11	Texas Penn State	1-1 2-0	W	Rice Pittsburgh	48-13 17-10	11	12	Texas	3-1	W	West Virginia	42-31
14	14	Wisconsin	2-0	V V	i ittəbuiğii	17-10	12	11	Penn State	4-0	W	Purdue	35-7
15	17	Oregon	1-1	W	Montana	35-3	13	13	Oregon	3-1	W	California	17-7
16	15	Texas A&M	1-1	W	Lamar	62-3	14	14	lowa	4-0	L	No. 19 Michigan	3-10
17	16	Central Florida	2-0	W	Stanford	45-27	15	16	Washington	4-1	L	Stanford	13-23
18	19	Michigan State	2-0	L	Arizona State	7-10	16	15	Boise State	4-0	W	UNLV	38-13
19	18	lowa	2-0	W	Iowa State	18-17	17	17	Utah	4-1	1	Cincinnati	24.2
20	20	Washington State	2-0	W	Houston	31-24	18 19	19 18	Central Florida Michigan	4-1 3-1	L W	No. 14 Iowa	24-27 10-3
71	25 22	Maryland Boise State	2-0	L W	Temple Portland State	17-20 45-10	20	NR	Arizona State	4-1	**	.10. IT IUWA	10-3
	, ,	שטושב שנמנל					21	25	Oklahoma State	4-1	L	Texas Tech	35-45
22		Washington	1_1		Hawaii		21						
	21	Washington Southern California	1-1 a 2-0	W	Hawaii Brigham Young	52-20 (OT)27-30	22	20	Wake Forest	5-0		TCAGO TCCTT	00 40

# **2019 WEEKLY POLLS**

						(207)								
24 T25	NR 21	Southern Methodist Texas A&M		W	Tulsa	(30T)43-37	21 22	22		Appalachian State	6-0 6-1	W	South Alabama	30-3
T25	<sup>†</sup> 23	Michigan State	3-2 4-1	L	No. 4 Ohio State	10-34	23	NR		Boise State Iowa State	5-2	L	Oklahoma State	27-34
NR	723	Memphis	4-0	W	Louisiana-Monroe	52-33	24	24		Arizona State	5-2	L	UCLA	32-42
							25	23		Wake Forest	6-1			
			WEE	K 7			NR	25		Memphis	6-1	W	Tulsa	42-41
AP	CP CFP	Team	Record	W-L	Next Opponent	Score					\A/EE1	. 10		
1	1	Alabama	5-0	W	No. 24 Texas A&M	47-28	4.0	CD.	oen.	T	WEEK		New Comment	C
<b>2</b>	3	Clemson Georgia	<b>5-0</b> 5-0	W L	Florida State South Carolina	45-14 (20T)17-20	AP 1	<b>CP</b> 2	CFP	Team Louisiana State	Record 8-0	W-L	Next Opponent	Score
	4	Ohio State	6-0		South Caronna	17-20	2	1		Alabama	8-0			
5	6	Louisiana State	5-0	W	No. 7 Florida	42-28	3	4		Ohio State	8-0			
6	5	Oklahoma	5-0	W	No. 11 Texas	34-27	4	3		Clemson	8-0	W	Wofford	59-14
_ 7	7	Florida	6-0	L	No. 5 Louisiana State	28-42	5	5		Penn State	8-0			
8	8	Wisconsin	5-0	W	Michigan State	38-0	6	6		Florida	7-1	L	No. 8 Georgia	17-24
9	10 9	Notre Dame	4-1 5-0	W	Southern California	30-27 17-12	7	8 7		Oregon	7-1 6-1	W	Southern California No. 6 Florida	56-24 24-17
11	11	Penn State Texas	4-1	L	No. 17 Iowa No. 6 Oklahoma	27-34	<u>8</u> 9	10		Georgia Utah	7-1	W	Washington	33-28
12	12	Auburn	5-1		110. O Oktanoma		10	9		Oklahoma	7-1		Washington	00 20
13	13	Oregon	4-1	W	Colorado	45-3	11	12		Auburn	6-2	W	Mississippi	20-14
14	14	Boise State	5-0	W	Hawaii	59-37	12	11		Baylor	7-0	W	West Virginia	17-14
15	15	Utah	4-1	W	Oregon State	52-7	13	13		Minnesota	8-0			
16 17	16	Michigan	4-1 4-1	W	Illinois	42-25	14	15 14		Michigan	6-2	W L	Maryland	38-7
18	18 24	lowa Arizona State	4-1	L W	No. 10 Penn State Washington State	12-17 38-34	15 16	16		Southern Methodist Notre Dame	8-0 5-2	W	No. 24 Memphis Virginia Tech	48-54 21-20
19	17	Wake Forest	5-0	L	Louisville	59-62	17	18		Cincinnati	6-1	W	East Carolina	46-43
20	19	Virginia	4-1	L	Miami (Fla.)	9-17	18	17		Wisconsin	6-2			
21	22	Southern Methodist					19	19		Iowa	6-2			
22	23	Baylor	5-0	W	Texas Tech	(20T)33-30	20	20		Appalachian State	7-0	L	Georgia Southern	21-24
23	20	Memphis	5-0	L	Temple	28-30	21	21		Boise State	6-1	W	San Jose State	52-42
24	21 NR	Texas A&M Cincinnati	3-2 4-1	L W	No. 1 Alabama Houston	28-47 38-23	22	25 22		Kansas State Wake Forest	5-2 6-1	W	Kansas NC State	38-10 44-10
NR	25	Minnesota	5-0	W	Nebraska	34-7	24	23		Memphis	7-1	W	No. 16 Southern Methodist	54-48
	20	······································	0.0		TTODIGOTO	0.,	25	NR		San Diego State	7-1		THO TO COULTON MOUNCAIGE	00
			WEE	K 8			NR	24		Texas	5-3			
AP	CP CFP	Team	Record	W-L	Next Opponent	Score								
1	1	Alabama	6-0	W	Tennessee	35-13			050	_	WEEK			
2 	3 <b>2</b>	Louisiana State Clemson	6-0 <b>6-0</b>	W	Mississippi State  Louisville	36-13 <b>45-10</b>	AP 1	2	CFP 2	Team Louisiana State	Record 8-0	W-L W	Next Opponent No. 2 Alabama	<b>Score</b> 46-41
4	4	Ohio State	6-0	W	Northwestern	52-3	2	1	3	Alabama	8-0	L	No. 1 Louisiana State	41-46
5	5	Oklahoma	6-0	W	West Virginia					7 Hubuillu			Maryland	73-14
6						52-14	3	4	1	Ohio State	8-0	W	iviaryiaiiu	
Ö	6	Wisconsin	6-0	L	Illinois	52-14 24-23	3 4	3	1 5	Ohio State Clemson	8-0 <b>9-0</b>	W	NC State	55-10
7	7	Penn State	6-0				<b>4</b> 5	<b>3</b> 5	<b>5</b>	Clemson Penn State	<b>9-0</b> 8-0	W L	NC State No. 13 Minnesota	<b>55-10</b> 26-31
7	7 8	Penn State Notre Dame	6-0 5-1	L W	Illinois No. 16 Michigan	24-23 28-21	<b>4</b> 5 6	<b>3</b> 5 6	<b>5</b> 4 6	Clemson Penn State Georgia	<b>9-0</b> 8-0 7-1	W	NC State	55-10
7 8 9	7 8 9	Penn State Notre Dame Florida	6-0 5-1 6-1	L W	Illinois No. 16 Michigan South Carolina	24-23 28-21 38-27	5 6 7	<b>3</b> 5 6 7	5 4 6 7	Clemson Penn State Georgia Oregon	9-0 8-0 7-1 8-1	W L	NC State No. 13 Minnesota	<b>55-10</b> 26-31
7 8 9 10	7 8 9 10	Penn State Notre Dame Florida Georgia	6-0 5-1 6-1 5-1	W W	Illinois No. 16 Michigan South Carolina Kentucky	24-23 28-21 38-27 21-0	5 6 7 8	3 5 6 7 9	5 4 6 7 8	Clemson Penn State Georgia Oregon Utah	9-0 8-0 7-1 8-1 8-1	W L W	NC State No. 13 Minnesota Missouri	55-10 26-31 27-0
7 8 9 10 11	7 8 9 10	Penn State Notre Dame Florida Georgia Auburn	6-0 5-1 6-1 5-1 5-1	W W W	Illinois No. 16 Michigan South Carolina Kentucky Arkansas	24-23 28-21 38-27 21-0 51-10	5 6 7 8 9	3 5 6 7 9	5 4 6 7 8 9	Penn State Georgia Oregon Utah Oklahoma	9-0 8-0 7-1 8-1 8-1 7-1	W L W	NC State No. 13 Minnesota Missouri  lowa State	55-10 26-31 27-0 42-41
7 8 9 10	7 8 9 10	Penn State Notre Dame Florida Georgia	6-0 5-1 6-1 5-1	W W	Illinois No. 16 Michigan South Carolina Kentucky	24-23 28-21 38-27 21-0	5 6 7 8	3 5 6 7 9	5 4 6 7 8	Clemson Penn State Georgia Oregon Utah	9-0 8-0 7-1 8-1 8-1	W L W	NC State No. 13 Minnesota Missouri	55-10 26-31 27-0
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	7 8 9 10 11 12 14 13	Penn State Notre Dame Florida Georgia Auburn Oregon	6-0 5-1 6-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 6-0	W W W W W	Illinois No. 16 Michigan  South Carolina Kentucky Arkansas No. 25 Washington	24-23 28-21 38-27 21-0 51-10 35-31	5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	3 5 6 7 9 8 11 10	5 4 6 7 8 9 10 12	Clemson Penn State Georgia Oregon Utah Oklahoma Florida	9-0 8-0 7-1 8-1 8-1 7-1 7-2	W L W	NC State No. 13 Minnesota Missouri  lowa State Vanderbilt	55-10 26-31 27-0 42-41 56-0
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	7 8 9 10 11 12 14 13 15	Penn State Notre Dame Florida Georgia Auburn Oregon Utah Boise State Texas	6-0 5-1 6-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 6-0 4-2	L W W W W W L	Illinois No. 16 Michigan  South Carolina Kentucky Arkansas No. 25 Washington No. 17 Arizona State Brigham Young Kansas	24-23 28-21 38-27 21-0 51-10 35-31 21-3 25-28 50-48	5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	3 5 6 7 9 8 11 10 12	5 4 6 7 8 9 10 12 11	Clemson Penn State Georgia Oregon Utah Oklahoma Florida Baylor Auburn Minnesota	9-0 8-0 7-1 8-1 8-1 7-1 7-2 8-0 7-2 8-0	W L W	NC State No. 13 Minnesota Missouri  lowa State Vanderbilt	55-10 26-31 27-0 42-41 56-0
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	7 8 9 10 11 12 14 13 15	Penn State Notre Dame Florida Georgia Auburn Oregon Utah Boise State Texas Michigan	6-0 5-1 6-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 6-0 4-2 5-1	W W W W W U L	Illinois No. 16 Michigan  South Carolina Kentucky Arkansas No. 25 Washington No. 17 Arizona State Brigham Young Kansas No. 7 Penn State	24-23 28-21 38-27 21-0 51-10 35-31 21-3 25-28 50-48 21-28	4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	3 5 6 7 9 8 11 10 12 13	5 4 6 7 8 9 10 12 11 17	Clemson Penn State Georgia Oregon Utah Oklahoma Florida Baylor Auburn Minnesota Michigan	9-0 8-0 7-1 8-1 8-1 7-1 7-2 8-0 7-2 8-0 7-2	W L W	NC State No. 13 Minnesota Missouri  Iowa State Vanderbilt TCU  No. 5 Penn State	26-31 27-0 42-41 56-0 29-23 31-26
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	7 8 9 10 11 12 14 13 15 16	Penn State Notre Dame Florida Georgia Auburn Oregon Utah Boise State Texas Michigan Arizona State	6-0 5-1 6-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 6-0 4-2 5-1 5-1	W W W W W L W	Illinois No. 16 Michigan  South Carolina Kentucky Arkansas No. 25 Washington No. 17 Arizona State Brigham Young Kansas No. 7 Penn State No. 13 Utah	24-23 28-21 38-27 21-0 51-10 35-31 21-3 25-28 50-48 21-28 3-21	4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	3 5 6 7 9 8 11 10 12 13 14	5 4 6 7 8 9 10 12 11 17 14	Clemson Penn State Georgia Oregon Utah Oklahoma Florida Baylor Auburn Minnesota Michigan Notre Dame	9-0 8-0 7-1 8-1 8-1 7-1 7-2 8-0 7-2 8-0 7-2 6-2	W L W W W W W	NC State No. 13 Minnesota Missouri  lowa State Vanderbilt TCU  No. 5 Penn State  Duke	26-31 27-0 42-41 56-0 29-23 31-26
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	7 8 9 10 11 12 14 13 15 16 17	Penn State Notre Dame Florida Georgia Auburn Oregon Utah Boise State Texas Michigan	6-0 5-1 6-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 6-0 4-2 5-1 5-1 6-0	L W W W W W L L W	Illinois No. 16 Michigan  South Carolina Kentucky Arkansas No. 25 Washington No. 17 Arizona State Brigham Young Kansas No. 7 Penn State No. 13 Utah Oklahoma State	24-23 28-21 38-27 21-0 51-10 35-31 21-3 25-28 50-48 21-28 3-21 45-27	8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	3 5 6 7 9 8 11 10 12 13 14 15	5 4 6 7 8 9 10 12 11 17 14 15 13	Clemson Penn State Georgia Oregon Utah Oklahoma Florida Baylor Auburn Minnesota Michigan Notre Dame Wisconsin	9-0 8-0 7-1 8-1 8-1 7-1 7-2 8-0 7-2 8-0 7-2 6-2 6-2	W L W W W W W W	NC State No. 13 Minnesota Missouri  lowa State Vanderbilt TCU  No. 5 Penn State  Duke No. 18 lowa	55-10 26-31 27-0 42-41 56-0 29-23 31-26 38-7 24-22
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	7 8 9 10 11 12 14 13 15 16	Penn State Notre Dame Florida Georgia Auburn Oregon Utah Boise State Texas Michigan Arizona State Baylor	6-0 5-1 6-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 6-0 4-2 5-1 5-1 6-0	W W W W W L W	Illinois No. 16 Michigan  South Carolina Kentucky Arkansas No. 25 Washington No. 17 Arizona State Brigham Young Kansas No. 7 Penn State No. 13 Utah Oklahoma State Temple	24-23 28-21 38-27 21-0 51-10 35-31 21-3 25-28 50-48 21-28 3-21	4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	3 5 6 7 9 8 11 10 12 13 14	5 4 6 7 8 9 10 12 11 17 14	Clemson Penn State Georgia Oregon Utah Oklahoma Florida Baylor Auburn Minnesota Michigan Notre Dame	9-0 8-0 7-1 8-1 8-1 7-1 7-2 8-0 7-2 8-0 7-2 6-2	W L W W W W W	NC State No. 13 Minnesota Missouri  lowa State Vanderbilt TCU  No. 5 Penn State  Duke	55-10 26-31 27-0 42-41 56-0 29-23 31-26 38-7 24-22 48-3
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	7 8 9 10 11 12 14 13 15 16 17 18	Penn State Notre Dame Florida Georgia Auburn Oregon Utah Boise State Texas Michigan Arizona State Baylor Southern Methodisi	6-0 5-1 6-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 6-0 4-2 5-1 5-1 6-0 t 6-0	L W W W W W L L W	Illinois No. 16 Michigan  South Carolina Kentucky Arkansas No. 25 Washington No. 17 Arizona State Brigham Young Kansas No. 7 Penn State No. 13 Utah Oklahoma State	24-23 28-21 38-27 21-0 51-10 35-31 25-28 50-48 21-28 3-21 45-27 45-21	4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	3 5 6 7 9 8 11 10 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	5 4 6 7 8 9 10 12 11 17 14 15 13 20	Clemson Penn State Georgia Oregon Utah Oklahoma Florida Baylor Auburn Minnesota Michigan Notre Dame Wisconsin Cincinnati	9-0 8-0 7-1 8-1 8-1 7-2 8-0 7-2 8-0 7-2 6-2 6-2 7-1	W L W W W W W W W W	NC State No. 13 Minnesota Missouri  lowa State Vanderbilt TCU  No. 5 Penn State  Duke No. 18 lowa Connecticut	55-10 26-31 27-0 42-41 56-0 29-23 31-26 38-7 24-22
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	7 8 9 10 11 12 14 13 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 NR	Penn State Notre Dame Florida Georgia Auburn Oregon Utah Boise State Texas Michigan Arizona State Baylor Southern Methodist Minnesota Cincinnati Missouri	6-0 5-1 6-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 6-0 4-2 5-1 5-1 6-0 t 6-0 5-1 5-1	L W W W W W L L U W W W	Illinois No. 16 Michigan  South Carolina Kentucky Arkansas No. 25 Washington No. 17 Arizona State Brigham Young Kansas No. 7 Penn State No. 13 Utah Oklahoma State Temple Rutgers Tulsa Vanderbilt	24-23 28-21 38-27 21-0 51-10 35-31 21-3 25-28 50-48 21-28 3-21 45-27 45-21 42-7 24-13 14-21	4   5   6   7   8   9   10   11   12   13   14   15   16   17   18   19   20	3 5 6 7 9 8 11 10 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 22	5 4 6 7 8 9 10 12 11 17 14 15 13 20 18 21 16	Clemson Penn State Georgia Oregon Utah Oklahoma Florida Baylor Auburn Minnesota Michigan Notre Dame Wisconsin Cincinnati Iowa Memphis Kansas State	9-0 8-0 7-1 8-1 7-2 8-0 7-2 8-0 7-2 6-2 6-2 7-1 6-2 8-1 6-2	W L W W W W L L	NC State No. 13 Minnesota Missouri  lowa State Vanderbilt TCU  No. 5 Penn State  Duke No. 18 lowa Connecticut No. 16 Wisconsin	55-10 26-31 27-0 42-41 56-0 29-23 31-26 38-7 24-22 48-3 22-24
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	7 8 9 10 11 12 14 13 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 NR	Penn State Notre Dame Florida Georgia Auburn Oregon Utah Boise State Texas Michigan Arizona State Baylor Southern Methodist Minnesota Cincinnati Missouri	6-0 5-1 6-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 6-0 4-2 5-1 6-0 t 6-0 6-0 5-1 5-1 4-2	L W W W W W L L L W W W	Illinois No. 16 Michigan  South Carolina Kentucky Arkansas No. 25 Washington No. 17 Arizona State Brigham Young Kansas No. 7 Penn State No. 13 Utah Oklahoma State Temple Rutgers Tulsa Vanderbilt Purdue	24-23 28-21 38-27 21-0 51-10 35-31 21-3 25-28 50-48 21-28 3-21 45-27 45-21 42-7 24-13 14-21 26-20	4   5   6   7   8   9   10   11   12   13   14   15   16   17   18   19   20   21	3 5 6 7 9 8 11 10 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 22 21	5 4 6 7 8 9 10 12 11 17 14 15 13 20 18 21 16 22	Clemson Penn State Georgia Oregon Utah Oklahoma Florida Baylor Auburn Minnesota Michigan Notre Dame Wisconsin Cincinnati Iowa Memphis Kansas State Boise State	9-0 8-0 7-1 8-1 8-1 7-2 8-0 7-2 8-0 7-2 6-2 7-1 6-2 8-1 6-2	W L W W W W L L L W	NC State No. 13 Minnesota Missouri  lowa State Vanderbilt TCU  No. 5 Penn State  Duke No. 18 lowa Connecticut No. 16 Wisconsin  Texas Wyoming	55-10 26-31 27-0 42-41 56-0 29-23 31-26 38-7 24-22 48-3 22-24 24-27 20-17
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	7 8 9 10 11 12 14 13 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 NR 22 24	Penn State Notre Dame Florida Georgia Auburn Oregon Utah Boise State Texas Michigan Arizona State Baylor Southern Methodist Minnesota Cincinnati Missouri Iowa Appalachian State	6-0 5-1 6-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 6-0 4-2 5-1 5-1 6-0 t 6-0 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1	L W W W W U L W W W W W W	Illinois No. 16 Michigan  South Carolina Kentucky Arkansas No. 25 Washington No. 17 Arizona State Brigham Young Kansas No. 7 Penn State No. 13 Utah Oklahoma State Temple Rutgers Tulsa Vanderbilt Purdue Louisiana-Monroe	24-23 28-21 38-27 21-0 51-10 35-31 21-3 25-28 50-48 21-28 3-21 45-27 45-21 42-7 24-13 14-21 26-20 52-7	4   5   6   7   8   9   10   11   12   13   14   15   16   17   18   19   20   21   22	3 5 6 7 9 8 11 10 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 22 21	5 4 6 7 8 9 10 12 11 17 14 15 13 20 18 21 16 22	Clemson Penn State Georgia Oregon Utah Oklahoma Florida Baylor Auburn Minnesota Michigan Notre Dame Wisconsin Cincinnati Iowa Memphis Kansas State Boise State Wake Forest	9-0 8-0 7-1 8-1 7-1 7-2 8-0 7-2 8-0 7-2 6-2 6-2 7-1 6-2 8-1 6-2 7-1 7-1	W L W W W L L L W L L	NC State No. 13 Minnesota Missouri  Iowa State Vanderbilt TCU  No. 5 Penn State  Duke No. 18 Iowa Connecticut No. 16 Wisconsin  Texas Wyoming Virginia Tech	55-10 26-31 27-0 42-41 56-0 29-23 31-26 38-7 24-22 48-3 22-24 24-27 20-17 17-36
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25	7 8 9 10 11 12 14 13 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 NR 22 24 23	Penn State Notre Dame Florida Georgia Auburn Oregon Utah Boise State Texas Michigan Arizona State Baylor Southern Methodist Minnesota Cincinnati Missouri Iowa Appalachian State Washington	6-0 5-1 6-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 6-0 4-2 5-1 5-1 6-0 t 6-0 5-1 5-1 4-2 5-1 5-1	L W W W W W L L L W W W W L L L U W W U L L L W W L L L L	Illinois No. 16 Michigan  South Carolina Kentucky Arkansas No. 25 Washington No. 17 Arizona State Brigham Young Kansas No. 7 Penn State No. 13 Utah Oklahoma State Temple Rutgers Tulsa Vanderbilt Purdue Louisiana-Monroe No. 12 Oregon	24-23 28-21 38-27 21-0 51-10 35-31 21-3 25-28 50-48 21-28 3-21 45-27 45-21 42-7 24-13 14-21 26-20 52-7 31-35	4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	3 5 6 7 9 8 11 10 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 22 21 20 23	5 4 6 7 8 9 10 12 11 17 14 15 13 20 18 21 16 22 19 25	Clemson Penn State Georgia Oregon Utah Oklahoma Florida Baylor Auburn Minnesota Michigan Notre Dame Wisconsin Cincinnati Iowa Memphis Kansas State Boise State Wake Forest Southern Methodist	9-0 8-0 7-1 8-1 7-2 8-0 7-2 8-0 7-2 6-2 6-2 7-1 6-2 8-1 6-2 7-1 8-1	W L W W W L L L W W	NC State No. 13 Minnesota Missouri  Iowa State Vanderbilt TCU  No. 5 Penn State  Duke No. 18 Iowa Connecticut No. 16 Wisconsin  Texas Wyoming Virginia Tech East Carolina	55-10 26-31 27-0 42-41 56-0 29-23 31-26 38-7 24-22 48-3 22-24 24-27 20-17 17-36 59-51
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	7 8 9 10 11 12 14 13 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 NR 22 24	Penn State Notre Dame Florida Georgia Auburn Oregon Utah Boise State Texas Michigan Arizona State Baylor Southern Methodist Minnesota Cincinnati Missouri Iowa Appalachian State	6-0 5-1 6-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 6-0 4-2 5-1 5-1 6-0 t 6-0 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1	L W W W W U L W W W W W W	Illinois No. 16 Michigan  South Carolina Kentucky Arkansas No. 25 Washington No. 17 Arizona State Brigham Young Kansas No. 7 Penn State No. 13 Utah Oklahoma State Temple Rutgers Tulsa Vanderbilt Purdue Louisiana-Monroe	24-23 28-21 38-27 21-0 51-10 35-31 21-3 25-28 50-48 21-28 3-21 45-27 45-21 42-7 24-13 14-21 26-20 52-7 31-35	4   5   6   7   8   9   10   11   12   13   14   15   16   17   18   19   20   21   22	3 5 6 7 9 8 11 10 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 22 21	5 4 6 7 8 9 10 12 11 17 14 15 13 20 18 21 16 22	Clemson Penn State Georgia Oregon Utah Oklahoma Florida Baylor Auburn Minnesota Michigan Notre Dame Wisconsin Cincinnati Iowa Memphis Kansas State Boise State Wake Forest	9-0 8-0 7-1 8-1 7-1 7-2 8-0 7-2 8-0 7-2 6-2 6-2 7-1 6-2 8-1 6-2 7-1 7-1	W L W W W L L L W L L	NC State No. 13 Minnesota Missouri  Iowa State Vanderbilt TCU  No. 5 Penn State  Duke No. 18 Iowa Connecticut No. 16 Wisconsin  Texas Wyoming Virginia Tech	55-10 26-31 27-0 42-41 56-0 29-23 31-26 38-7 24-22 48-3 22-24 24-27 20-17 17-36
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 NR	7 8 9 10 11 12 14 13 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 NR 22 24 23 25	Penn State Notre Dame Florida Georgia Auburn Oregon Utah Boise State Texas Michigan Arizona State Baylor Southern Methodist Minnesota Cincinnati Missouri Iowa Appalachian State Washington Temple	6-0 5-1 6-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 6-0 4-2 5-1 5-1 6-0 6-0 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 6-0 WEE	L W W W L L W W W W W W W W W W W L L L L W W W W W W W L L L L W	Illinois No. 16 Michigan  South Carolina Kentucky Arkansas No. 25 Washington No. 17 Arizona State Brigham Young Kansas No. 7 Penn State No. 13 Utah Oklahoma State Temple Rutgers Tulsa Vanderbilt Purdue Louisiana-Monroe No. 12 Oregon No. 19 Southern Methodi	24-23 28-21 38-27 21-0 51-10 35-31 21-3 25-28 50-48 21-28 3-21 45-27 45-21 42-7 24-13 14-21 26-20 52-7 31-35 ist 21-45	4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	5 6 7 9 8 11 10 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 22 21 20 23 24	5 4 6 7 8 9 10 12 11 17 14 15 13 20 18 21 16 22 19 25 NR	Clemson Penn State Georgia Oregon Utah Oklahoma Florida Baylor Auburn Minnesota Michigan Notre Dame Wisconsin Cincinnati Iowa Memphis Kansas State Boise State Wake Forest Southern Methodist San Diego State	9-0 8-0 7-1 8-1 7-2 8-0 7-2 8-0 7-2 6-2 6-2 7-1 6-2 8-1 6-2 7-1 8-1 7-1	W L W W W L L L W W	NC State No. 13 Minnesota Missouri  Iowa State Vanderbilt TCU  No. 5 Penn State  Duke No. 18 Iowa Connecticut No. 16 Wisconsin  Texas Wyoming Virginia Tech East Carolina	55-10 26-31 27-0 42-41 56-0 29-23 31-26 38-7 24-22 48-3 22-24 24-27 20-17 17-36 59-51
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 NR	7 8 9 10 11 12 14 13 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 NR 22 24 23 25	Penn State Notre Dame Florida Georgia Auburn Oregon Utah Boise State Texas Michigan Arizona State Baylor Southern Methodist Minnesota Cincinnati Missouri Iowa Appalachian State Washington Temple	6-0 5-1 6-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 6-0 4-2 5-1 5-1 6-0 t 6-0 5-1 5-1 5-1 4-2 5-0 5-2 5-1 WEE Record	L W W W W L L L W W W L L L W W W L L L W W W W L L L W W W W L L L W W W W W L L L L W W W W L L L L W W W W L L L L W W W W L L L L W	Illinois No. 16 Michigan  South Carolina Kentucky Arkansas No. 25 Washington No. 17 Arizona State Brigham Young Kansas No. 7 Penn State No. 13 Utah Oklahoma State Temple Rutgers Tulsa Vanderbilt Purdue Louisiana-Monroe No. 12 Oregon No. 19 Southern Methodi	24-23 28-21 38-27 21-0 51-10 35-31 21-3 25-28 50-48 21-28 3-21 45-27 45-21 42-7 24-13 14-21 26-20 52-7 31-35 ist 21-45	4   5   6   7   8   9   10   11   12   13   14   15   16   17   18   19   20   21   22   23   24   25	5 6 7 9 8 11 10 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 22 21 20 23 24 25	5 4 6 7 8 9 10 12 11 17 14 15 13 20 18 21 16 22 19 25 NR 24	Clemson Penn State Georgia Oregon Utah Oklahoma Florida Baylor Auburn Minnesota Michigan Notre Dame Wisconsin Cincinnati Iowa Memphis Kansas State Boise State Wake Forest Southern Methodist San Diego State Navy	9-0 8-0 7-1 8-1 7-2 8-0 7-2 8-0 7-2 6-2 6-2 7-1 6-2 8-1 6-2 7-1 6-3	W L W W L L W L L	NC State No. 13 Minnesota Missouri  Iowa State Vanderbilt TCU  No. 5 Penn State  Duke No. 18 Iowa Connecticut No. 16 Wisconsin  Texas Wyoming Virginia Tech East Carolina	55-10 26-31 27-0 42-41 56-0 29-23 31-26 38-7 24-22 48-3 22-24 24-27 20-17 17-36 59-51
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 NR	7 8 9 10 11 12 14 13 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 NR 22 24 23 25	Penn State Notre Dame Florida Georgia Auburn Oregon Utah Boise State Texas Michigan Arizona State Baylor Southern Methodist Minnesota Cincinnati Missouri Iowa Appalachian State Washington Temple  Team Alabama	6-0 5-1 6-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 6-0 4-2 5-1 5-1 6-0 5-1 5-1 4-2 5-0 5-2 5-1 WEE Record 7-0	L W W W W L L W W W L L W W W L L W W W W L L W W W W L L W	Illinois No. 16 Michigan  South Carolina Kentucky Arkansas No. 25 Washington No. 17 Arizona State Brigham Young Kansas No. 7 Penn State No. 13 Utah Oklahoma State Temple Rutgers Tulsa Vanderbilt Purdue Louisiana-Monroe No. 12 Oregon No. 19 Southern Methodi  Next Opponent Arkansas	24-23 28-21 38-27 21-0 51-10 35-31 21-3 25-28 50-48 21-28 3-21 45-27 45-21 42-7 24-13 14-21 26-20 52-7 31-35 ist 21-45	4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 NR	3 5 6 7 9 8 11 10 12 13 14 15 16 17 17 18 19 22 21 20 23 24 25 NR	5 4 6 7 8 9 10 12 11 17 14 15 13 20 18 21 16 22 19 25 NR 24 23	Clemson Penn State Georgia Oregon Utah Oklahoma Florida Baylor Auburn Minnesota Michigan Notre Dame Wisconsin Cincinnati Iowa Memphis Kansas State Boise State Wake Forest Southern Methodist San Diego State Navy Oklahoma State	9-0 8-0 7-1 8-1 8-1 7-2 8-0 7-2 8-0 7-2 6-2 6-2 6-2 7-1 6-2 8-1 6-2 8-1 6-3 WEEF	W L W W W L L W L L W L L	NC State No. 13 Minnesota Missouri  Iowa State Vanderbilt TCU  No. 5 Penn State  Duke No. 18 Iowa Connecticut No. 16 Wisconsin  Texas Wyoming Virginia Tech East Carolina Nevada	26-31 27-0 42-41 56-0 29-23 31-26 38-7 24-22 48-3 22-24 24-27 20-17 17-36 59-51 13-17
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 NR	7 8 9 10 11 12 14 13 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 NR 22 24 23 25 <b>CP CFP</b>	Penn State Notre Dame Florida Georgia Auburn Oregon Utah Boise State Texas Michigan Arizona State Baylor Southern Methodist Minnesota Cincinnati Missouri Iowa Appalachian State Washington Temple  Team Alabama Louisiana State	6-0 5-1 6-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 6-0 4-2 5-1 5-1 6-0 6-0 6-0 5-1 5-1 4-2 5-0 5-2 5-1 WEE Record	L   W   W   W   L   L   W   W   W   L   L	Illinois No. 16 Michigan  South Carolina Kentucky Arkansas No. 25 Washington No. 17 Arizona State Brigham Young Kansas No. 7 Penn State No. 13 Utah Oklahoma State Temple Rutgers Tulsa Vanderbilt Purdue Louisiana-Monroe No. 12 Oregon No. 19 Southern Methodi  Next Opponent Arkansas No. 9 Auburn	24-23 28-21 38-27 21-0 51-10 35-31 21-3 25-28 50-48 21-28 3-21 45-27 45-27 45-21 42-7 24-13 14-21 26-20 52-7 31-35 st 21-45	4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 3 24 25 NR	3 5 6 7 9 8 11 10 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 22 21 20 23 24 25 NR	5 4 6 7 8 9 10 12 11 17 14 15 13 20 18 21 16 22 19 25 NR 24 23	Clemson Penn State Georgia Oregon Utah Oklahoma Florida Baylor Auburn Minnesota Michigan Notre Dame Wisconsin Cincinnati Iowa Memphis Kansas State Boise State Wake Forest Southern Methodist San Diego State Navy Oklahoma State	9-0 8-0 7-1 8-1 7-1 7-2 8-0 7-2 8-0 7-2 6-2 6-2 7-1 6-2 8-1 6-2 7-1 6-3 WEEF	W L W W W L L W L L W L L W L L	NC State No. 13 Minnesota Missouri  lowa State Vanderbilt TCU  No. 5 Penn State  Duke No. 18 lowa Connecticut No. 16 Wisconsin  Texas Wyoming Virginia Tech East Carolina Nevada  Next Opponent	55-10 26-31 27-0 42-41 56-0 29-23 31-26 38-7 24-22 48-3 22-24 24-27 20-17 17-36 59-51 13-17
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 NR	7 8 9 10 11 12 14 13 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 NR 22 24 23 25 <b>CP CFP</b>	Penn State Notre Dame Florida Georgia Auburn Oregon Utah Boise State Texas Michigan Arizona State Baylor Southern Methodist Minnesota Cincinnati Missouri Iowa Appalachian State Washington Temple  Team Alabama Louisiana State Ohio State	6-0 5-1 6-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 6-0 4-2 5-1 5-1 6-0 6-0 5-1 5-1 4-2 5-0 5-2 5-1 WEE Record 7-0 7-0	L   W   W   W   W   L   L   W   W   W	Illinois No. 16 Michigan  South Carolina Kentucky Arkansas No. 25 Washington No. 17 Arizona State Brigham Young Kansas No. 7 Penn State No. 13 Utah Oklahoma State Temple Rutgers Tulsa Vanderbilt Purdue Louisiana-Monroe No. 12 Oregon No. 19 Southern Methodi  Next Opponent Arkansas No. 9 Auburn No. 13 Wisconsin	24-23 28-21 38-27 21-0 51-10 35-31 21-3 25-28 50-48 21-28 3-21 45-27 45-21 42-7 24-13 14-21 26-20 52-7 31-35 ist 21-45	4   5   6   7   8   9   10   11   12   13   14   15   16   17   18   19   20   21   22   23   24   25   NR     AP   1	3 5 6 7 9 8 11 10 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 22 21 20 23 24 25 NR	5 4 6 7 8 9 10 12 11 17 14 15 13 20 21 16 22 19 25 NR 24 23	Clemson Penn State Georgia Oregon Utah Oklahoma Florida Baylor Auburn Minnesota Michigan Notre Dame Wisconsin Cincinnati Iowa Memphis Kansas State Boise State Wake Forest Southern Methodist San Diego State Navy Oklahoma State	9-0 8-0 7-1 8-1 8-1 7-1 7-2 8-0 7-2 8-0 7-2 6-2 7-1 6-2 8-1 7-1 6-3 WEEF Record	W L W W W L L W L W L W L W W W W W W W	NC State No. 13 Minnesota Missouri  lowa State Vanderbilt TCU  No. 5 Penn State  Duke No. 18 lowa Connecticut No. 16 Wisconsin  Texas Wyoming Virginia Tech East Carolina Nevada  Next Opponent Mississippi	55-10 26-31 27-0 42-41 56-0 29-23 31-26 38-7 24-22 48-3 22-24 24-27 20-17 17-36 59-51 13-17
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 NR	7 8 9 10 11 12 14 13 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 NR 22 24 23 25 <b>CP CFP</b>	Penn State Notre Dame Florida Georgia Auburn Oregon Utah Boise State Texas Michigan Arizona State Baylor Southern Methodist Minnesota Cincinnati Missouri Iowa Appalachian State Washington Temple  Team Alabama Louisiana State	6-0 5-1 6-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 6-0 4-2 5-1 5-1 6-0 6-0 6-0 5-1 5-1 4-2 5-0 5-2 5-1 WEE Record	L   W   W   W   L   L   W   W   W   L   L	Illinois No. 16 Michigan  South Carolina Kentucky Arkansas No. 25 Washington No. 17 Arizona State Brigham Young Kansas No. 7 Penn State No. 13 Utah Oklahoma State Temple Rutgers Tulsa Vanderbilt Purdue Louisiana-Monroe No. 12 Oregon No. 19 Southern Methodi  Next Opponent Arkansas No. 9 Auburn	24-23 28-21 38-27 21-0 51-10 35-31 21-3 25-28 50-48 21-28 3-21 45-27 45-27 45-21 42-7 24-13 14-21 26-20 52-7 31-35 st 21-45	4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 3 24 25 NR	3 5 6 7 9 8 11 10 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 22 21 20 23 24 25 NR	5 4 6 7 8 9 10 12 11 17 14 15 13 20 18 21 16 22 19 25 NR 24 23	Clemson Penn State Georgia Oregon Utah Oklahoma Florida Baylor Auburn Minnesota Michigan Notre Dame Wisconsin Cincinnati Iowa Memphis Kansas State Boise State Wake Forest Southern Methodist San Diego State Navy Oklahoma State	9-0 8-0 7-1 8-1 7-1 7-2 8-0 7-2 8-0 7-2 6-2 6-2 7-1 6-2 8-1 6-2 7-1 6-3 WEEF	W L W W W L L W L L W L L W L L	NC State No. 13 Minnesota Missouri  lowa State Vanderbilt TCU  No. 5 Penn State  Duke No. 18 lowa Connecticut No. 16 Wisconsin  Texas Wyoming Virginia Tech East Carolina Nevada  Next Opponent	55-10 26-31 27-0 42-41 56-0 29-23 31-26 38-7 24-22 48-3 22-24 24-27 20-17 17-36 59-51 13-17
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 NR AP 1 2 3 4 4 5 5 6	7 8 9 10 11 12 14 13 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 NR 22 24 23 25 <b>CP CFP</b> 1 3 4	Penn State Notre Dame Florida Georgia Auburn Oregon Utah Boise State Texas Michigan Arizona State Baylor Southern Methodist Minnesota Cincinnati Missouri Iowa Appalachian State Washington Temple  Team Alabama Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Oklahoma Penn State	6-0 5-1 6-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 6-0 4-2 5-1 5-1 6-0 5-1 5-1 5-1 4-2 5-0 5-2 5-1  WEE Record 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-0	L W W W W L L W W W L L W W W L L W W W W L L W W W W L L W	Illinois No. 16 Michigan  South Carolina Kentucky Arkansas No. 25 Washington No. 17 Arizona State Brigham Young Kansas No. 7 Penn State No. 13 Utah Oklahoma State Temple Rutgers Tulsa Vanderbilt Purdue Louisiana-Monroe No. 12 Oregon No. 19 Southern Methodi  Next Opponent Arkansas No. 9 Auburn No. 13 Wisconsin Boston College	24-23 28-21 38-27 21-0 51-10 35-31 21-3 25-28 50-48 21-28 3-21 45-27 45-21 42-7 24-13 14-21 26-20 52-7 31-35 ist 21-45	4   5   6   7   8   9   10   11   12   13   14   15   16   17   18   19   20   21   22   23   24   25   NR     AP	3 5 6 7 9 8 11 10 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 22 21 22 NR	5 4 6 7 8 9 10 12 11 17 14 15 13 20 18 21 16 22 NR 24 23	Clemson Penn State Georgia Oregon Utah Oklahoma Florida Baylor Auburn Minnesota Michigan Notre Dame Wisconsin Cincinnati Iowa Memphis Kansas State Boise State Wake Forest Southern Methodist San Diego State Navy Oklahoma State Usiana State Ohio State	9-0 8-0 7-1 8-1 7-1 7-2 8-0 7-2 8-0 7-2 6-2 6-2 6-2 7-1 6-2 8-1 6-2 7-1 6-3 WEEP Record 9-0 9-0 10-0 8-1	W L W W W L L W L L W L W L W W W W W W	NC State No. 13 Minnesota Missouri  Iowa State Vanderbilt TCU  No. 5 Penn State  Duke No. 18 Iowa Connecticut No. 16 Wisconsin  Texas Wyoming Virginia Tech East Carolina Nevada  Next Opponent Mississippi Rutgers Wake Forest Mississippi State	55-10 26-31 27-0 42-41 56-0 29-23 31-26 38-7 24-22 48-3 22-24 22-27 20-17 17-36 59-51 13-17 Score 58-37 56-21 52-3 38-7
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 NR AP 1 2 3 4 5 6 6 7	7 8 9 10 11 12 14 13 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 NR 22 24 23 25 CP CFP 1 3 4 4 2 5 6 6 8	Penn State Notre Dame Florida Georgia Auburn Oregon Utah Boise State Texas Michigan Arizona State Baylor Southern Methodist Minnesota Cincinnati Missouri Iowa Appalachian State Washington Temple  Team Alabama Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Oklahoma Penn State Florida	6-0 5-1 6-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 6-0 4-2 5-1 5-1 6-0 6-0 5-1 5-1 4-2 5-0 5-2 5-1  WEE Record 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-1	L W W W L L W W W L L W W W L L W W W L L W W W W L L W W W W L L W	Illinois No. 16 Michigan  South Carolina Kentucky Arkansas No. 25 Washington No. 17 Arizona State Brigham Young Kansas No. 7 Penn State No. 13 Utah Oklahoma State Temple Rutgers Tulsa Vanderbilt Purdue Louisiana-Monroe No. 12 Oregon No. 19 Southern Methodi  Next Opponent Arkansas No. 9 Auburn No. 13 Wisconsin Boston College Kansas State Michigan State	24-23 28-21  38-27 21-0 51-10 35-31 21-3 25-28 50-48 21-28 3-21 45-27 45-21 42-7 24-13 14-21 26-20 52-7 31-35 ist 21-45  Score 48-7 23-20 38-7 59-7 41-48 28-7	4   5   6   7   8   9   10   11   12   13   14   15   16   17   18   19   20   21   22   23   24   25   NR     AP   1   2   3   4   5	3 5 6 7 9 8 11 10 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 22 21 20 23 24 25 NR	5 4 6 7 8 9 10 12 11 17 14 15 13 20 18 21 16 22 19 25 NR 24 23	Clemson Penn State Georgia Oregon Utah Oklahoma Florida Baylor Auburn Minnesota Michigan Notre Dame Wisconsin Cincinnati Iowa Memphis Kansas State Boise State Wake Forest Southern Methodist San Diego State Navy Oklahoma State  Team Louisiana State Clemson Alabama Georgia	9-0 8-0 7-1 8-1 8-1 7-1 7-2 8-0 7-2 8-0 7-2 6-2 7-1 6-2 8-1 7-1 6-3 WEEV Record 9-0 9-0 10-0 8-1 8-1	W L W W L L W L L W L W W W W W W W W W	NC State No. 13 Minnesota Missouri  lowa State Vanderbilt TCU  No. 5 Penn State  Duke No. 18 lowa Connecticut No. 16 Wisconsin  Texas Wyoming Virginia Tech East Carolina Nevada  Next Opponent Mississippi Rutgers Wake Forest Mississippi State No. 13 Auburn	55-10 26-31 27-0 42-41 56-0 29-23 31-26 38-7 24-22 48-3 22-24 24-27 20-17 17-36 59-51 13-17 Score 58-37 56-21 38-7 21-14
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 NR	7 8 9 10 11 12 14 13 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 NR 22 24 23 25 <b>CP CFP</b> 1 3 4 <b>2</b> 5 6 6 8 7	Penn State Notre Dame Florida Georgia Auburn Oregon Utah Boise State Texas Michigan Arizona State Baylor Southern Methodist Minnesota Cincinnati Missouri Iowa Appalachian State Washington Temple  Team Alabama Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Oklahoma Penn State Florida Notre Dame	6-0 5-1 6-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5	L W W W L L W W W L L W W W L L L L W W W L L L L W W W L L L W W W L L W W W L L W W W W L L W W W W L L W W W W L L W W W W L L W W W L L W W W W L L W W W W L L W W W L L W W W W L L W W W W L L W W W W L L W W W W L L W W W W L L W W W W L L W	Illinois No. 16 Michigan  South Carolina Kentucky Arkansas No. 25 Washington No. 17 Arizona State Brigham Young Kansas No. 7 Penn State No. 13 Utah Oklahoma State Temple Rutgers Tulsa Vanderbilt Purdue Louisiana-Monroe No. 12 Oregon No. 19 Southern Methodi  Next Opponent Arkansas No. 9 Auburn No. 13 Wisconsin Boston College Kansas State Michigan State No. 19 Michigan	24-23 28-21  38-27 21-0 51-10 35-31 21-3 25-28 50-48 21-28 3-21 45-27 45-21 42-7 24-13 14-21 26-20 52-7 31-35 ist 21-45  Score 48-7 23-20 38-7 59-7 41-48 28-7	4   5   6   6   7   8   9   10   11   12   13   14   15   16   17   18   19   20   21   22   23   24   25   NR     AP	3 5 6 7 9 8 8 11 10 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 22 21 20 23 24 NR NR	5 4 6 7 8 9 10 12 11 17 14 15 13 20 18 21 16 22 19 25 NR 24 23	Clemson Penn State Georgia Oregon Utah Oklahoma Florida Baylor Auburn Minnesota Michigan Notre Dame Wisconsin Cincinnati Iowa Memphis Kansas State Boise State Wake Forest Southern Methodist San Diego State Navy Oklahoma State Clemson Alabama Georgia Oregon	9-0 8-0 7-1 8-1 8-1 7-1 7-2 8-0 7-2 8-0 7-2 6-2 7-1 6-2 8-1 6-2 7-1 6-3 WEEP Record 9-0 9-0 10-0 8-1 8-1 8-1	W L W W L L W L W W W W W W W W W W W W	NC State No. 13 Minnesota Missouri  lowa State Vanderbilt TCU  No. 5 Penn State  Duke No. 18 lowa Connecticut No. 16 Wisconsin  Texas Wyoming Virginia Tech East Carolina Nevada  Next Opponent Mississippi Rutgers Wake Forest Mississippi State No. 13 Auburn Arizona	\$5-10 26-31 27-0 42-41 56-0 29-23 31-26 38-7 24-22 48-3 22-24 24-27 20-17 17-36 59-51 13-17 \$\$\frac{59-51}{58-37}\$\$ 56-21 \$\$\frac{58-37}{56-21}\$\$ \$\$\frac{52-3}{38-7}\$\$ 21-14 34-6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 NR	7 8 9 10 11 12 14 13 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 NR 22 24 23 25 CP CFP 1 3 4 2 5 6 6 8 7	Penn State Notre Dame Florida Georgia Auburn Oregon Utah Boise State Texas Michigan Arizona State Baylor Southern Methodist Minnesota Cincinnati Missouri Iowa Appalachian State Washington Temple  Team Alabama Louisiana State Clemson Oklahoma Penn State Florida Notre Dame Auburn	6-0 5-1 6-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 6-0 4-2 5-1 5-1 5-1 6-0 t 6-0 5-1 5-1 4-2 5-0 5-2 5-1 WEE Record 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-1 5-1 6-1	L W W W L L W W W L L W W W L L W W W L L W W W W L L W W W W L L W	Illinois No. 16 Michigan  South Carolina Kentucky Arkansas No. 25 Washington No. 17 Arizona State Brigham Young Kansas No. 7 Penn State No. 13 Utah Oklahoma State Temple Rutgers Tulsa Vanderbilt Purdue Louisiana-Monroe No. 12 Oregon No. 19 Southern Methodi  Next Opponent Arkansas No. 9 Auburn No. 13 Wisconsin Boston College Kansas State Michigan State	24-23 28-21  38-27 21-0 51-10 35-31 21-3 25-28 50-48 21-28 3-21 45-27 45-21 42-7 24-13 14-21 26-20 52-7 31-35 ist 21-45  Score 48-7 23-20 38-7 59-7 41-48 28-7	4   5   6   6   7   8   9   10   11   12   13   14   15   16   17   18   19   20   21   22   23   24   25   NR     AP   1   2   3   4   5   6   7	3 5 6 7 9 8 11 10 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 22 21 20 23 24 25 NR	5 4 6 7 8 9 10 12 11 17 14 15 20 18 21 16 22 19 25 NR 24 23 CFP 1 2 2 3 5 4 6 6 8	Clemson Penn State Georgia Oregon Utah Oklahoma Florida Baylor Auburn Minnesota Michigan Notre Dame Wisconsin Cincinnati Iowa Memphis Kansas State Boise State Wake Forest Southern Methodist San Diego State Navy Oklahoma State Clemson Alabama Georgia Oregon Minnesota	9-0 8-0 7-1 8-1 7-1 7-2 8-0 7-2 8-0 7-2 6-2 6-2 6-2 7-1 6-2 8-1 6-2 8-1 6-3 WEEP Record 9-0 9-0 10-0 8-1 8-1 9-0	W L W W W L L W W W W W W W W W W W W W	NC State No. 13 Minnesota Missouri  Iowa State Vanderbilt TCU  No. 5 Penn State  Duke No. 18 Iowa Connecticut No. 16 Wisconsin  Texas Wyoming Virginia Tech East Carolina Nevada  Next Opponent Mississippi Rutgers Wake Forest Mississippi State No. 13 Auburn Arizona No. 23 Iowa	55-10 26-31 27-0 42-41 56-0 29-23 31-26 38-7 24-22 48-3 22-24 24-27 20-17 17-36 59-51 13-17 Score 58-37 56-21 52-3 38-7 21-14 34-6 19-23
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 NR	7 8 9 10 11 12 14 13 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 NR 22 24 23 25 CP CFP 1 3 4 4 2 5 6 6 8 8 7 1 10 9	Penn State Notre Dame Florida Georgia Auburn Oregon Utah Boise State Texas Michigan Arizona State Baylor Southern Methodist Minnesota Cincinnati Missouri Iowa Appalachian State Washington Temple  Team Alabama Louisiana State Ohio State Ciemson Oklahoma Penn State Florida Notre Dame Auburn Georgia	6-0 5-1 6-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 6-0 4-2 5-1 5-1 6-0 6-0 5-1 5-1 4-2 5-0 5-2 5-1  WEE Record 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-1 5-1 6-1 6-1	L W W W W L L W W W W L L W W W W L L W W W L L W W W W L L W	Illinois No. 16 Michigan  South Carolina Kentucky Arkansas No. 25 Washington No. 17 Arizona State Brigham Young Kansas No. 7 Penn State No. 13 Utah Oklahoma State Temple Rutgers Tulsa Vanderbilt Purdue Louisiana-Monroe No. 12 Oregon No. 19 Southern Methodi  Next Opponent Arkansas No. 9 Auburn No. 13 Wisconsin Boston College Kansas State Michigan State  No. 19 Michigan No. 2 Louisiana State	24-23 28-21  38-27 21-0 51-10 35-31 21-3 25-28 50-48 21-28 3-21 45-27 45-21 42-7 24-13 14-21 26-20 52-7 31-35 ist 21-45  Score 48-7 23-20 38-7 59-7 41-48 28-7	4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 NR	3 5 6 7 9 8 11 10 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 22 21 20 23 24 25 NR	5 4 6 7 8 9 10 12 11 17 14 15 13 20 18 21 16 22 19 25 NR 24 23 5 4 6 6 8 7	Clemson Penn State Georgia Oregon Utah Oklahoma Florida Baylor Auburn Minnesota Michigan Notre Dame Wisconsin Cincinnati Iowa Memphis Kansas State Boise State Wake Forest Southern Methodist San Diego State Navy Oklahoma State  Team Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Alabama Georgia Oregon Minnesota Utah	9-0 8-0 7-1 8-1 7-1 7-2 8-0 7-2 8-0 7-2 6-2 6-2 6-2 7-1 6-2 8-1 6-2 7-1 6-3 WEEF Record 9-0 9-0 10-0 8-1 8-1 8-1 9-0 8-1	W L W W W L L W W W W W W W W W W W W W	NC State No. 13 Minnesota Missouri  Iowa State Vanderbilt TCU  No. 5 Penn State  Duke No. 18 Iowa Connecticut No. 16 Wisconsin  Texas Wyoming Virginia Tech East Carolina Nevada  Next Opponent Mississippi Rutgers Wake Forest Mississippi State No. 13 Auburn Arizona No. 23 Iowa UCLA	26-31 27-0 26-31 27-0 29-23 31-26 38-7 24-22 48-3 22-24 24-27 17-36 59-51 13-17 58-37 56-21 59-3 38-7 21-14 34-6 19-23 49-3
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 NR	7 8 9 10 11 12 14 13 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 NR 22 24 23 25 <b>CP CFP</b> 1 3 4 2 5 5 6 8 7	Penn State Notre Dame Florida Georgia Auburn Oregon Utah Boise State Texas Michigan Arizona State Baylor Southern Methodist Minnesota Cincinnati Missouri Iowa Appalachian State Washington Temple  Team Alabama Louisiana State Clemson Oklahoma Penn State Florida Notre Dame Auburn	6-0 5-1 6-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 6-0 4-2 5-1 5-1 6-0 6-0 5-1 5-1 4-2 5-0 5-2 5-1  WEE Record 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-1 6-1 6-1 6-1	L W W W L L W W W L L W W W L L L L W W W L L L L W W W L L L W W W L L W W W L L W W W W L L W W W W L L W W W W L L W W W W L L W W W L L W W W W L L W W W W L L W W W L L W W W W L L W W W W L L W W W W L L W W W W L L W W W W L L W W W W L L W	Illinois No. 16 Michigan  South Carolina Kentucky Arkansas No. 25 Washington No. 17 Arizona State Brigham Young Kansas No. 7 Penn State No. 13 Utah Oklahoma State Temple Rutgers Tulsa Vanderbilt Purdue Louisiana-Monroe No. 12 Oregon No. 19 Southern Methodi  Next Opponent Arkansas No. 9 Auburn No. 13 Wisconsin Boston College Kansas State Michigan State No. 19 Michigan	24-23 28-21  38-27 21-0 51-10 35-31 21-3 25-28 50-48 21-28 3-21 45-27 45-21 42-7 24-13 14-21 26-20 52-7 31-35 ist 21-45  Score 48-7 23-20 38-7 59-7 41-48 28-7	4   5   6   7   8   9   10   11   12   13   14   15   16   17   18   19   20   21   22   23   24   25   NR     AP	3 5 6 7 9 8 11 10 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 22 21 20 23 NR VR VR VR VR VR VR VR VR VR VR VR VR VR	5 4 6 7 8 9 10 12 11 17 14 15 20 18 21 16 22 19 25 NR 24 23 CFP 1 2 2 3 5 4 6 6 8	Clemson Penn State Georgia Oregon Utah Oklahoma Florida Baylor Auburn Minnesota Michigan Notre Dame Wisconsin Cincinnati Iowa Memphis Kansas State Boise State Wake Forest Southern Methodist San Diego State Navy Oklahoma State  Team Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Alabama Georgia Oregon Minnesota Utah Penn State	9-0 8-0 7-1 8-1 8-1 7-1 7-2 8-0 7-2 8-0 7-2 6-2 7-1 6-2 8-1 7-1 7-1 6-3 WEEP Record 9-0 9-0 10-0 8-1 8-1 8-1 8-1 8-1	W L W W W L L W W W W W W W W W W W W W	NC State No. 13 Minnesota Missouri  lowa State Vanderbilt TCU  No. 5 Penn State  Duke No. 18 lowa Connecticut No. 16 Wisconsin  Texas Wyoming Virginia Tech East Carolina Nevada  Next Opponent Mississippi Rutgers Wake Forest Mississippi State No. 13 Auburn Arizona No. 23 lowa UCLA No. 24 Indiana	\$5-10 26-31 27-0 42-41 56-0 29-23 31-26 38-7 24-22 48-3 22-24 24-27 20-17 17-36 59-51 13-17  \$core 58-37 56-21 52-3 38-7 21-14 34-6 19-23 34-27
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 NR	7 8 9 10 11 12 14 13 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 NR 22 24 23 25 CP CFP 1 3 4 4 2 5 6 6 8 8 7 1 10 9	Penn State Notre Dame Florida Georgia Auburn Oregon Utah Boise State Texas Michigan Arizona State Baylor Southern Methodist Minnesota Cincinnati Missouri Iowa Appalachian State Washington Temple  Team Alabama Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Oklahoma Penn State Florida Notre Dame Auburn Georgia Oregon	6-0 5-1 6-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 6-0 4-2 5-1 5-1 6-0 6-0 5-1 5-1 4-2 5-0 5-2 5-1  WEE Record 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-1 5-1 6-1 6-1	L W W W L L W W W L L W W W L L L L W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L W	Illinois No. 16 Michigan  South Carolina Kentucky Arkansas No. 25 Washington No. 17 Arizona State Brigham Young Kansas No. 7 Penn State No. 13 Utah Oklahoma State Temple Rutgers Tulsa Vanderbilt Purdue Louisiana-Monroe No. 12 Oregon No. 19 Southern Methodi  Next Opponent Arkansas No. 9 Auburn No. 13 Wisconsin Boston College Kansas State Michigan State  No. 19 Michigan No. 2 Louisiana State	24-23 28-21  38-27 21-0 51-10 35-31 21-3 25-28 50-48 21-28 3-21 45-27 45-21 42-7 24-13 14-21 26-20 52-7 31-35 ist 21-45  Score 48-7 23-20 38-7 59-7 41-48 28-7	4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 NR	3 5 6 7 9 8 11 10 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 22 21 20 23 24 25 NR	5 4 6 7 8 9 10 12 11 17 14 15 13 20 18 21 16 22 19 25 NR 24 23 <b>CFP</b> 1 2 3 5 4 6 6 8 8 9	Clemson Penn State Georgia Oregon Utah Oklahoma Florida Baylor Auburn Minnesota Michigan Notre Dame Wisconsin Cincinnati Iowa Memphis Kansas State Boise State Wake Forest Southern Methodist San Diego State Navy Oklahoma State  Team Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Alabama Georgia Oregon Minnesota Utah	9-0 8-0 7-1 8-1 7-1 7-2 8-0 7-2 8-0 7-2 6-2 6-2 6-2 7-1 6-2 8-1 6-2 7-1 6-3 WEEF Record 9-0 9-0 10-0 8-1 8-1 8-1 9-0 8-1	W L W W L L W L W W W W W W W W W W W W	NC State No. 13 Minnesota Missouri  Iowa State Vanderbilt TCU  No. 5 Penn State  Duke No. 18 Iowa Connecticut No. 16 Wisconsin  Texas Wyoming Virginia Tech East Carolina Nevada  Next Opponent Mississippi Rutgers Wake Forest Mississippi State No. 13 Auburn Arizona No. 23 Iowa UCLA	26-31 27-0 26-31 27-0 29-23 31-26 38-7 24-22 48-3 22-24 24-27 17-36 59-51 13-17 58-37 56-21 59-3 38-7 21-14 34-6 19-23 49-3
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 20 21 22 23 3 4 25 NR	7 8 9 11 12 13 15 6 6 8 8 7 7 10 9 11 12 13 13 14 14	Penn State Notre Dame Florida Georgia Auburn Oregon Utah Boise State Texas Michigan Arizona State Baylor Southern Methodist Minnesota Cincinnati Missouri Iowa Appalachian State Washington Temple  Team Alabama Louisiana State Clemson Oklahoma Penn State Florida Notre Dame Auburn Georgia Oregon Utah	6-0 5-1 6-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 6-0 4-2 5-1 5-1 6-0 6-0 5-1 5-1 4-2 5-0 5-2 5-1 WEE Record 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-1 5-1 6-1 6-1 6-1 6-1 7-0	L W W W L L L W W W L L L W W W L L L W W W L L L W W W L L L W W W W L L W W W W L L W W W W L L W W W L L W W W L L L W W W L L L L W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W W L L L L L W W W W W L L L L L W W W W W L L L L L W W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W W L L L L L W W W W L L L L L W W W W W L L L L W	Illinois No. 16 Michigan  South Carolina Kentucky Arkansas No. 25 Washington No. 17 Arizona State Brigham Young Kansas No. 7 Penn State No. 13 Utah Oklahoma State Temple Rutgers Tulsa Vanderbilt Purdue Louisiana-Monroe No. 12 Oregon No. 19 Southern Methodi  Next Opponent Arkansas No. 9 Auburn No. 13 Wisconsin Boston College Kansas State Michigan State  No. 19 Michigan No. 2 Louisiana State  Washington State  California No. 3 Ohio State	24-23 28-21  38-27 21-0 51-10 35-31 21-3 25-28 50-48 21-28 3-21 45-27 45-21 42-7 24-13 14-21 26-20 52-7 31-35 ist 21-45  Score 48-7 23-20 38-7 59-7 41-48 28-7 14-45 20-23	4   5   6   7   8   9   10   11   12   13   14   15   16   17   18   19   20   21   22   23   24   25   NR     4   5   6   6   7   8   9   10   11   12   12   12   13   14   15   16   16   16   16   16   16   16	3 5 6 7 9 8 11 10 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 22 21 20 23 24 25 NR	5 4 6 7 8 9 10 12 11 17 14 15 13 20 18 21 16 22 23 8 7 7 9 10 6 8 7 7	Clemson Penn State Georgia Oregon Utah Oklahoma Florida Baylor Auburn Minnesota Michigan Notre Dame Wisconsin Cincinnati Iowa Memphis Kansas State Boise State Wake Forest Southern Methodist San Diego State Navy Oklahoma State Clemson Alabama Georgia Oregon Minnesota Utah Penn State Oklahoma Florida Baylor	9-0 8-0 7-1 8-1 7-1 7-2 8-0 7-2 8-0 7-2 6-2 6-2 7-1 6-2 8-1 7-1 6-3 WEEP Record 9-0 10-0 8-1 8-1 8-1 9-0 8-1 8-1 8-1 8-1 9-0 8-1 8-1 8-1 9-0	W L W W W L L W W W W W W W W W W W W W	NC State No. 13 Minnesota Missouri  Iowa State Vanderbilt TCU  No. 5 Penn State  Duke No. 18 Iowa Connecticut No. 16 Wisconsin  Texas Wyoming Virginia Tech East Carolina Nevada  Nevada  Nevada  Nevada  Nevada  Nevada  No. 13 Auburn Arizona No. 23 Iowa UCLA No. 24 Indiana No. 12 Baylor Missouri No. 10 Oklahoma	\$5-10 26-31 27-0 42-41 56-0 29-23 31-26 38-7 24-22 48-3 22-24 24-27 20-17 17-36 59-51 13-17  \$core 58-37 56-21 \$52-3 38-7 21-14 34-6 19-23 49-3 34-27 34-31 23-6 31-34
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 NR	7 8 9 10 11 12 14 13 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 NR 22 24 23 25 CP CFP 1 3 4 4 2 2 5 5 6 6 8 8 7 7 10 9 9 11 12 13 13 14 15	Penn State Notre Dame Florida Georgia Auburn Oregon Utah Boise State Texas Michigan Arizona State Baylor Southern Methodist Minnesota Cincinnati Missouri Iowa Appalachian State Washington Temple  Team Alabama Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Oklahoma Penn State Florida Notre Dame Auburn Georgia Oregon Utah Wisconsin Baylor Texas	6-0 5-1 6-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 6-0 4-2 5-1 5-1 6-0 5-1 5-1 5-1 4-2 5-0 5-2 5-1  WEE Record 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-1 6-1 6-1 6-1 6-1 6-1 7-0 5-2	L W W W L L W W W L L L L W W W L L L L	Illinois No. 16 Michigan  South Carolina Kentucky Arkansas No. 25 Washington No. 17 Arizona State Brigham Young Kansas No. 7 Penn State No. 13 Utah Oklahoma State Temple Rutgers Tulsa Vanderbilt Purdue Louisiana-Monroe No. 12 Oregon No. 19 Southern Methodi  Next Opponent Arkansas No. 9 Auburn No. 13 Wisconsin Boston College Kansas State Michigan State  No. 19 Michigan No. 2 Louisiana State  Washington State California No. 3 Ohio State  TCU	24-23 28-21  38-27 21-0 51-10 35-31 21-3 25-28 50-48 21-28 3-21 45-27 45-21 42-7 24-13 14-21 26-20 52-7 31-35 st 21-45  Score 48-7 23-20 38-7 59-7 41-48 28-7 14-45 20-23 37-35 35-0 7-38	4   5   6   7   8   9   10   11   12   13   14   15   16   17   18   19   20   21   22   23   24   25   NR     4   5   6   7   8   9   10   11   12   13   13   14   15   16   17   18   19   10   11   11   12   13   13   14   15   15   16   16   17   18   17   18   19   10   11   12   13   13   15   16   17   18   17   18   18   19   10   10   10   10   10   10   10	3 5 6 7 9 8 8 11 10 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 22 21 20 23 24 25 NR <b>CP</b> 1 2 3 4 4 5 6 7 7 9 9 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	5 4 6 7 8 9 10 12 11 17 14 15 13 20 18 21 16 22 19 25 NR 24 23 25 4 6 8 7 9	Clemson Penn State Georgia Oregon Utah Oklahoma Florida Baylor Auburn Minnesota Michigan Notre Dame Wisconsin Cincinnati Iowa Memphis Kansas State Boise State Wake Forest Southern Methodist San Diego State Navy Oklahoma State Clemson Alabama Georgia Oregon Minnesota Utah Penn State Oklahoma Florida Baylor Auburn	9-0 8-0 7-1 8-1 8-1 7-1 7-2 8-0 7-2 8-0 7-2 6-2 7-1 6-2 8-1 7-1 7-1 6-3 WEEP Record 9-0 9-0 10-0 8-1 8-1 8-1 8-1 8-1 8-1 8-1 8-1 8-1 8-1	W L W W L L W W W W W W W W W W W W W W	NC State No. 13 Minnesota Missouri  lowa State Vanderbilt TCU  No. 5 Penn State  Duke No. 18 lowa Connecticut No. 16 Wisconsin  Texas Wyoming Virginia Tech East Carolina Nevada  Next Opponent Mississippi Rutgers Wake Forest Mississippi State No. 13 Auburn Arizona No. 23 lowa UCLA No. 24 Indiana No. 12 Baylor Missouri No. 10 Oklahoma No. 5 Georgia	\$5-10 26-31 27-0 42-41 56-0 29-23 31-26 38-7 24-22 48-3 22-24 24-27 20-17 17-36 59-51 13-17  \$core 58-37 56-21 52-3 38-7 21-14 34-6 19-23 49-3 34-27 34-31 23-6 31-34 14-21
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 NR 4 5 6 6 6 7 8 9 10 11 11 11 15 15 16 17 18 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19	7 8 9 10 11 12 14 13 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 NR 22 24 23 25 CP CFP 1 3 4 4 2 5 6 6 8 8 7 10 9 11 12 13 14 15 17	Penn State Notre Dame Florida Georgia Auburn Oregon Utah Boise State Texas Michigan Arizona State Baylor Southern Methodist Minnesota Cincinnati Missouri Iowa Appalachian State Washington Temple  Team Alabama Louisiana State Clemson Oklahoma Penn State Florida Notre Dame Auburn Georgia Oregon Utah Wisconsin Baylor Texas Southern Methodist	6-0 5-1 6-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 6-0 4-2 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-0 5-2 5-1 WEE Record 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-1 5-1 6-1 6-1 6-1 6-1 6-1 5-2 t 7-0	L W W W L L W W W L L L W W W L L L W W W L L L W W W L L L W W W L L W W W L L W W W L L W W W L L L L W W W L L L L W W W L L L L W W W W L W W W L W W W L W W W L W W W L W	Illinois No. 16 Michigan  South Carolina Kentucky Arkansas No. 25 Washington No. 17 Arizona State Brigham Young Kansas No. 7 Penn State No. 13 Utah Oklahoma State Temple Rutgers Tulsa Vanderbilt Purdue Louisiana-Monroe No. 12 Oregon No. 19 Southern Methodi  Next Opponent Arkansas No. 9 Auburn No. 13 Wisconsin Boston College Kansas State Michigan State  Washington State California No. 2 Louisiana State  TCU Houston	24-23 28-21  38-27 21-0 51-10 35-31 21-3 25-28 50-48 21-28 3-21 45-27 45-21 42-7 24-13 14-21 26-20 52-7 31-35 ist 21-45  Score 48-7 23-20 38-7 59-7 41-48 28-7 14-45 20-23 37-35 35-0 7-38	4   5   6   7   8   9   10   11   12   13   14   15   16   17   18   19   20   21   22   23   24   25   NR     1   2   3   4   15   6   6   7   8   9   10   11   12   13   14   14   15   15   16   17   18   17   18   19   10   10   10   10   10   10   10	3 5 6 7 9 8 8 11 10 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 22 21 20 23 24 5 NR CP 7 9 9 9 8 11 12 13 14 15 16 16 17 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18	5 4 6 7 8 9 10 12 11 17 14 15 13 20 18 21 22 19 25 NR 24 23 CFP 1 2 3 5 4 6 8 8 7 9 9 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	Clemson Penn State Georgia Oregon Utah Oklahoma Florida Baylor Auburn Minnesota Michigan Notre Dame Wisconsin Cincinnati Iowa Memphis Kansas State Boise State Wake Forest Southern Methodist San Diego State Navy Oklahoma State Clemson Alabama Georgia Oregon Minnesota Utah Penn State Oklahoma Florida Baylor Auburn Michigan	9-0 8-0 7-1 8-1 8-1 7-1 7-2 8-0 7-2 8-0 7-2 6-2 7-1 6-2 8-1 7-1 6-3 WEEF Record 9-0 9-0 10-0 8-1 8-1 8-1 9-0 8-1 8-1 8-2 9-0 7-2 7-2 7-2	W L W W L L W W W W W W W W W W W W W W	NC State No. 13 Minnesota Missouri  lowa State Vanderbilt TCU  No. 5 Penn State  Duke No. 18 lowa Connecticut No. 16 Wisconsin  Texas Wyoming Virginia Tech East Carolina Nevada  Nevada  New Forest Mississippi Rutgers Wake Forest Mississippi State No. 13 Auburn Arizona No. 23 lowa UCLA No. 24 Indiana No. 12 Baylor Missouri No. 10 Oklahoma No. 5 Georgia Michigan State	\$5-10 26-31 27-0 42-41 56-0 29-23 31-26 38-7 24-22 48-3 22-24 24-27 20-17 17-36 59-51 13-17  \$core 58-37 56-21 52-3 38-7 21-14 34-6 19-23 49-3 34-27 34-31 23-6 31-34 14-21 44-10
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 NR 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19	7 8 9 10 11 12 13 15 16 17 17 16 18 19 19 10 11 11 12 13 14 15 17 16	Penn State Notre Dame Florida Georgia Auburn Oregon Utah Boise State Texas Michigan Arizona State Baylor Southern Methodist Minnesota Cincinnati Missouri Iowa Appalachian State Washington Temple  Team Alabama Louisiana State Clemson Oklahoma Penn State Florida Notre Dame Auburn Georgia Oregon Utah Wisconsin Baylor Texas Southern Methodist	6-0 5-1 6-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 6-0 4-2 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1	L W W W L L W W W L L L L W W W L L L L	Illinois No. 16 Michigan  South Carolina Kentucky Arkansas No. 25 Washington No. 17 Arizona State Brigham Young Kansas No. 7 Penn State No. 13 Utah Oklahoma State Temple Rutgers Tulsa Vanderbilt Purdue Louisiana-Monroe No. 12 Oregon No. 19 Southern Methodi  Next Opponent Arkansas No. 9 Auburn No. 13 Wisconsin Boston College Kansas State Michigan State  No. 19 Michigan No. 2 Louisiana State  Washington State California No. 3 Ohio State  TCU	24-23 28-21  38-27 21-0 51-10 35-31 21-3 25-28 50-48 21-28 3-21 45-27 45-21 42-7 24-13 14-21 26-20 52-7 31-35 st 21-45  Score 48-7 23-20 38-7 59-7 41-48 28-7 14-45 20-23 37-35 35-0 7-38	4   5   6   7   8   9   10   11   12   13   14   15   16   17   18   19   20   21   22   23   24   25   NR     4   5   6   7   7   8   9   10   11   12   13   14   15   15   16   17   18   17   18   19   10   11   12   13   14   15   15   16   17   18   18   19   10   11   12   13   14   15   15   15   16   17   18   18   18   18   18   18   18	3 5 6 7 9 8 11 10 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 22 21 20 23 24 5 NR 12 25 NR 11 25 16 17 18 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19	5 4 6 7 8 9 10 12 11 17 14 15 3 20 18 21 16 22 29 25 NR 24 23 23 5 4 6 8 7 7 9 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	Clemson Penn State Georgia Oregon Utah Oklahoma Florida Baylor Auburn Minnesota Michigan Notre Dame Wisconsin Cincinnati Iowa Memphis Kansas State Boise State Wake Forest Southern Methodist San Diego State Navy Oklahoma State Clemson Alabama Georgia Oregon Minnesota Utah Penn State Oklahoma Florida Baylor Auburn Michigan Wisconsin	9-0 8-0 7-1 8-1 7-1 7-2 8-0 7-2 8-0 7-2 8-0 7-2 8-1 6-2 7-1 6-2 8-1 7-1 7-1 8-1 7-1 6-3 WEEP Record 9-0 9-0 10-0 8-1 8-1 8-1 8-1 9-0 8-1 8-1 8-2 9-0 7-2 7-2 7-2	W L W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W	NC State No. 13 Minnesota Missouri  Iowa State Vanderbilt TCU  No. 5 Penn State  Duke No. 18 Iowa Connecticut No. 16 Wisconsin  Texas Wyoming Virginia Tech East Carolina Nevada  Nevada  Nevada  Nevada  Nevada  No. 13 Iowa  Virginia Tech Last Carolina Nevada  Nevada  Nevada  Nevada  Nevada  No. 24 Indiana No. 12 Baylor Missouri No. 10 Oklahoma No. 5 Georgia Michigan State Nebraska	\$5-10 26-31 27-0 42-41 56-0 29-23 31-26 38-7 24-22 48-3 22-24 24-27 20-17 17-36 59-51 13-17  \$core 58-37 56-21 52-3 38-7 21-14 34-6 19-23 49-3 34-27 21-14 34-6 19-23 49-3 34-31 23-6 31-34 14-21 37-21
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 20 21 22 23 3 4 25 NR 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19	7 8 9 10 11 12 14 15 17 16 18 19 10 11 11 12 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	Penn State Notre Dame Florida Georgia Auburn Oregon Utah Boise State Texas Michigan Arizona State Baylor Southern Methodist Minssouri Iowa Appalachian State Washington Temple  Team Alabama Louisiana State Clemson Oklahoma Penn State Florida Notre Dame Auburn Georgia Oregon Utah Wisconsin Baylor Texas Southern Methodist Minsesta Cincinnati Missouri	6-0 5-1 6-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 6-0 4-2 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 4-2 5-0 5-2 5-1 WEE Record 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-0 7-0	L W W W L L W W W L L W W W W L L L W W W L L L W W W L L L W W W L L W W W L L W W W L L L W W W W L L L L W W W W L L L L W W W W L L L L W W W W W W L L L L W	Illinois No. 16 Michigan  South Carolina Kentucky Arkansas No. 25 Washington No. 17 Arizona State Brigham Young Kansas No. 7 Penn State No. 13 Utah Oklahoma State Temple Rutgers Tulsa Vanderbilt Purdue Louisiana-Monroe No. 12 Oregon No. 19 Southern Methodi  Next Opponent Arkansas No. 9 Auburn No. 13 Wisconsin Boston College Kansas State Michigan State  Washington State  Vashington State California No. 3 Ohio State  TCU Houston Maryland	24-23 28-21  38-27 21-0 51-10 35-31 21-3 25-28 50-48 21-28 3-21 45-27 45-21 42-7 24-13 14-21 26-20 52-7 31-35 ist 21-45  Score 48-7 23-20 38-7 59-7 41-48 28-7 14-45 20-23 37-35 35-0 7-38	4   5   6   6   7   8   9   10   11   12   13   14   15   16   17   18   19   20   21   22   23   24   25   5   NR     4   5   6   7   8   9   10   11   12   13   14   15   16   16   17   18   19   10   10   10   10   10   10   10	3 5 6 7 9 8 11 10 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 22 21 20 23 24 5 5 6 7 9 9 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 17 18 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19	5 4 6 7 8 9 10 12 11 17 14 15 13 20 18 21 16 22 19 25 NR 24 23 5 4 6 8 7 9 9 10 11 11 11 11 11 12 11 11 12 11 11 11 11	Clemson Penn State Georgia Oregon Utah Oklahoma Florida Baylor Auburn Minnesota Michigan Notre Dame Wisconsin Cincinnati Iowa Memphis Kansas State Boise State Wake Forest Southern Methodist San Diego State Navy Oklahoma State Clemson Alabama Georgia Oregon Minnesota Utah Penn State Oklahoma Florida Baylor Auburn Michigan Wisconsin Notre Dame	9-0 8-0 7-1 8-1 7-1 7-2 8-0 7-2 8-0 7-2 6-2 6-2 6-2 6-2 7-1 6-2 8-1 6-2 8-1 6-3 WEEP Record 9-0 9-0 10-0 8-1 8-1 8-1 8-1 8-1 8-1 8-1 8-1 8-2 9-0 7-2 7-2 7-2 7-2	W L W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W	NC State No. 13 Minnesota Missouri  Iowa State Vanderbilt TCU  No. 5 Penn State  Duke No. 18 Iowa Connecticut No. 16 Wisconsin  Texas Wyoming Virginia Tech East Carolina Nevada  Nevada  Nevada  Nevada  Nevada  Nevada  No. 13 Auburn Arizona No. 23 Iowa UCLA No. 24 Indiana No. 12 Baylor Missouri No. 10 Oklahoma No. 5 Georgia Michigan State Nebraska No. 21 Navy	\$5-10 26-31 27-0 42-41 56-0 29-23 31-26 38-7 24-22 48-3 22-24 24-27 20-17 17-36 59-51 13-17  \$core 58-37 56-21 52-3 38-7 21-14 34-6 19-23 49-3 34-27 23-6 31-34 14-21 44-10 37-21 52-20
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 NR 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 11 15 16 17 18 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19	7 8 9 10 11 12 13 15 16 17 17 16 18 19 19 10 11 11 12 13 14 15 17 16	Penn State Notre Dame Florida Georgia Auburn Oregon Utah Boise State Texas Michigan Arizona State Baylor Southern Methodist Minnesota Cincinnati Missouri Iowa Appalachian State Washington Temple  Team Alabama Louisiana State Clemson Oklahoma Penn State Florida Notre Dame Auburn Georgia Oregon Utah Wisconsin Baylor Texas Southern Methodist	6-0 5-1 6-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 6-0 4-2 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-1	L W W W L L W W W L L L W W W L L L W W W L L L W W W L L L W W W L L W W W L L W W W L L W W W L L L L W W W L L L L W W W L L L L W W W W L W W W L W W W L W W W L W W W L W	Illinois No. 16 Michigan  South Carolina Kentucky Arkansas No. 25 Washington No. 17 Arizona State Brigham Young Kansas No. 7 Penn State No. 13 Utah Oklahoma State Temple Rutgers Tulsa Vanderbilt Purdue Louisiana-Monroe No. 12 Oregon No. 19 Southern Methodi  Next Opponent Arkansas No. 9 Auburn No. 13 Wisconsin Boston College Kansas State Michigan State  Washington State California No. 2 Louisiana State  TCU Houston	24-23 28-21  38-27 21-0 51-10 35-31 21-3 25-28 50-48 21-28 3-21 45-27 45-21 42-7 24-13 14-21 26-20 52-7 31-35 ist 21-45  Score 48-7 23-20 38-7 59-7 41-48 28-7 14-45 20-23 37-35 35-0 7-38	4   5   6   7   8   9   10   11   12   13   14   15   16   17   18   19   20   21   22   23   24   25   NR     4   5   6   7   7   8   9   10   11   12   13   14   15   15   16   17   18   17   18   19   10   11   12   13   14   15   15   16   17   18   18   19   10   11   12   13   14   15   15   15   16   17   18   18   18   18   18   18   18	3 5 6 7 9 8 11 10 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 22 21 20 23 24 5 NR 12 25 NR 11 25 16 17 18 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19	5 4 6 7 8 9 10 12 11 17 14 15 3 20 18 21 16 22 29 25 NR 24 23 23 5 4 6 8 7 7 9 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	Clemson Penn State Georgia Oregon Utah Oklahoma Florida Baylor Auburn Minnesota Michigan Notre Dame Wisconsin Cincinnati Iowa Memphis Kansas State Boise State Wake Forest Southern Methodist San Diego State Navy Oklahoma State Clemson Alabama Georgia Oregon Minnesota Utah Penn State Oklahoma Florida Baylor Auburn Michigan Wisconsin	9-0 8-0 7-1 8-1 7-1 7-2 8-0 7-2 8-0 7-2 8-0 7-2 8-1 6-2 7-1 6-2 8-1 7-1 7-1 8-1 7-1 6-3 WEEP Record 9-0 9-0 10-0 8-1 8-1 8-1 8-1 9-0 8-1 8-1 8-2 9-0 7-2 7-2 7-2	W L W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W	NC State No. 13 Minnesota Missouri  Iowa State Vanderbilt TCU  No. 5 Penn State  Duke No. 18 Iowa Connecticut No. 16 Wisconsin  Texas Wyoming Virginia Tech East Carolina Nevada  Nevada  Nevada  Nevada  Nevada  No. 13 Iowa  Virginia Tech Last Carolina Nevada  Nevada  Nevada  Nevada  Nevada  No. 24 Indiana No. 12 Baylor Missouri No. 10 Oklahoma No. 5 Georgia Michigan State Nebraska	\$5-10 26-31 27-0 42-41 56-0 29-23 31-26 38-7 24-22 48-3 22-24 24-27 20-17 17-36 59-51 13-17  \$core 58-37 56-21 52-3 38-7 21-14 34-6 19-23 49-3 34-27 21-14 34-6 19-23 49-3 34-31 23-6 31-34 14-21 37-21

# **2019 WEEKLY POLLS**

19	19	21	Boise State	8-1	W	New Mexico	42-9
20	20	NR	Southern Methodist	9-1	VV	New Mexico	42-9
21	21	23	Navy	7-1	L	No. 16 Notre Dame	20-52
22	23	19	Texas	6-3	L	Iowa State	21-23
23	22	20	lowa	6-3	W	No. 7 Minnesota	23-19
24	25	NR	Indiana	7-2	L	No. 9 Penn State	27-34
25	NR	22	Oklahoma State	6-3	W	Kansas	31-13
NR	24	25	Appalachian State	8-1	W	Georgia State	56-27
NR	NR	24	Kansas State	6-3	L	West Virginia	20-24
				WEE	K 13		
AP	CP	CFP	Team	Record	W-L	Next Opponent	Score
_1	1	1	Louisiana State	10-0	W	Arkansas	56-20
_2	2	2	Ohio State	10-0	W	No. 9 Penn State	28-17
3	3	3	Clemson	11-0			
4	4	4	Georgia	9-1	W	No. 24 Texas A&M	19-13
5	5	5	Alabama	9-1	W	Western Carolina	66-3
<u>6</u> 7	6 8	6 7	Oregon	9-1 9-1	L W	Arizona State	28-31 35-7
8	<u> </u>	9	Utah Oklahoma	9-1	W	Arizona TCU	28-24
9	9	8	Penn State	9-1	L	No. 2 Ohio State	17-28
10	10	11	Florida	9-2		No. 2 Onio State	17-20
11	11	10	Minnesota	9-1	W	Northwestern	38-22
12	12	13	Michigan	8-2	W	Indiana	39-14
13	13	14	Baylor	9-1	W	Texas	24-10
14	14	12	Wisconsin	8-2	W	Purdue	45-24
15	15	16	Notre Dame	8-2	W	Boston College	40-7
16	16	15	Auburn	7-3	W	Samford	52-0
17	17	19	Cincinnati	9-1	W	Temple	15-13
18	18	18	Memphis	9-1	W	South Florida	49-10
19	20	17	Iowa	7-3	W	Illinois	19-10
20	19	20	Boise State	9-1	W	Utah State	56-21
21	21	25	Southern Methodist	9-1	L	Navy	28-35
22	23	21	Oklahoma State	7-3	W	West Virginia	20-13
23	22	24	Appalachian State	9-1	W	Texas State	35-13
24	24	NR	Texas A&M	7-3	L	No. 4 Georgia	13-19
25	NR	NR	Virginia Tech	7-3	W	Pittsburgh	28-0
NR	25	NR	San Diego State	8-2	L	Hawaii	11-14
NR	NR	23	Southern California	7-4	W	UCLA	52-35
NR	NR	22	Iowa State	6-4	W	Kansas	41-31
				WEE	K 14		
	CD	CED	Toom			Novt Onnonent	C
AP		CFP	Team	Record	W-L	Next Opponent	Score
1	1	2	Louisiana State	Record 11-0	W-L W	Texas A&M	50-7
2	1	2	Louisiana State Ohio State	11-0 11-0	W-L W	Texas A&M No. 10 Michigan	50-7 56-27
1 2 3	1 2 <b>3</b>	2 1 3	Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson	11-0 11-0 11-0	W-L W W	Texas A&M No. 10 Michigan South Carolina	50-7 56-27 <b>38-3</b>
1 2 3 4	1 2 3 4	2 1 3 4	Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia	11-0 11-0 11-0 11-0	W-L W	Texas A&M No. 10 Michigan South Carolina Georgia Tech	50-7 56-27 <b>38-3</b> 52-7
1 2 3	1 2 <b>3</b>	2 1 3	Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson	11-0 11-0 11-0	W-L W W W	Texas A&M No. 10 Michigan South Carolina	50-7 56-27 <b>38-3</b> 52-7 45-48
1 2 3 4 5	1 2 3 4 5	2 1 3 4 5	Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia Alabama Utah	11-0 11-0 11-0 11-0 10-1	W-L W W W W	Texas A&M No. 10 Michigan South Carolina Georgia Tech No. 16 Auburn	50-7 56-27 <b>38-3</b> 52-7 45-48 45-15
1 2 3 4 5 6	1 2 3 4 5	2 1 3 4 5 6	Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia Alabama	Record 11-0 11-0 11-0 11-0 10-1 10-1 10-1	W-L W W W L W	Texas A&M No. 10 Michigan South Carolina Georgia Tech No. 16 Auburn Colorado	50-7 56-27 <b>38-3</b> 52-7 45-48 45-15
1 2 3 4 5 6 7	1 2 3 4 5 6 7	2 1 3 4 5 6 7	Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia Alabama Utah Oklahoma	Record 11-0 11-0 11-0 11-0 10-1 10-1 10-1 10-	W-L  W  W  L  W  W	Texas A&M No. 10 Michigan South Carolina Georgia Tech No. 16 Auburn Colorado No. 21 Oklahoma State	50-7 56-27 <b>38-3</b> 52-7 45-48 45-15 34-16
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	1 2 3 4 5 6 7	2 1 3 4 5 6 7	Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia Alabama Utah Oklahoma Florida Minnesota Michigan	Record  11-0  11-0  11-0  10-1  10-1  10-1  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2	W-L  W  W  W  U  U  W  W  W  W  W  W  W	Texas A&M No. 10 Michigan South Carolina Georgia Tech No. 16 Auburn Colorado No. 21 Oklahoma State Florida State	50-7 56-27 <b>38-3</b> 52-7 45-48 45-15 34-16 40-17 17-38 27-56
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11	2 1 3 4 5 6 7 11 8 13	Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia Alabama Utah Oklahoma Florida Minnesota Michigan Baylor	Record  11-0  11-0  11-0  10-1  10-1  10-1  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  10-1	W-L  W  W  W  W  U  W  W  U  W  W  W  W  W	Texas A&M No. 10 Michigan South Carolina Georgia Tech No. 16 Auburn Colorado No. 21 Oklahoma State Florida State No. 13 Wisconsin No. 2 Ohio State Kansas	50-7 56-27 <b>38-3</b> 52-7 45-48 45-15 34-16 40-17 17-38 27-56 61-6
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11 10	2 1 3 4 5 6 7 11 8 13 9	Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia Alabama Utah Oklahoma Florida Minnesota Michigan Baylor Penn State	Record  11-0  11-0  11-0  10-1  10-1  10-1  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2	W-L W W W W W U U W W W W W W W W W W W W	Texas A&M No. 10 Michigan South Carolina Georgia Tech No. 16 Auburn Colorado No. 21 Oklahoma State Florida State No. 13 Wisconsin No. 2 Ohio State Kansas Rutgers	50-7 56-27 <b>38-3</b> 52-7 45-48 45-15 34-16 40-17 17-38 27-56 61-6 27-6
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11 10 12	2 1 3 4 5 6 7 11 8 13 9 10	Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia Alabama Utah Oklahoma Florida Minnesota Michigan Baylor Penn State Wisconsin	Record  11-0  11-0  11-0  10-1  10-1  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  9-2  9-2	W-L W W W L W W W W W W W W W W W W W W	Texas A&M No. 10 Michigan South Carolina Georgia Tech No. 16 Auburn Colorado No. 21 Oklahoma State Florida State No. 13 Wisconsin No. 2 Ohio State Kansas Rutgers No. 9 Minnwsota	50-7 56-27 <b>38-3</b> 52-7 45-48 45-15 34-16 40-17 17-38 27-56 61-6 27-6 38-17
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11 10 12 14	2 1 3 4 5 6 7 11 8 13 9 10 12	Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia Alabama Utah Oklahoma Florida Minnesota Michigan Baylor Penn State Wisconsin Oregon	Record 11-0 11-0 11-0 11-0 10-1 10-1 10-1 10-	W-L W W W U W U W W W W W W W W W W U U U W W W W W W W	Texas A&M No. 10 Michigan South Carolina Georgia Tech No. 16 Auburn Colorado No. 21 Oklahoma State Florida State No. 13 Wisconsin No. 2 Ohio State Kansas Rutgers No. 9 Minnwsota Oregon State	50-7 56-27 <b>38-3</b> 52-7 45-48 45-15 34-16 40-17 17-38 27-56 61-6 27-6 38-17 24-10
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11 10 12 14 13 15	2 1 3 4 5 6 7 11 8 13 9 10 12 14 16	Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia Alabama Utah Oklahoma Florida Minnesota Michigan Baylor Penn State Wisconsin Oregon Notre Dame	Record 11-0 11-0 11-0 10-1 10-1 10-1 10-1 9-2 10-1 9-2 10-1 9-2 10-1 9-2 9-2 9-2	W-L W W W U L L L W W W W U U U W W W W W	Texas A&M No. 10 Michigan South Carolina Georgia Tech No. 16 Auburn Colorado No. 21 Oklahoma State Florida State No. 13 Wisconsin No. 2 Ohio State Kansas Rutgers No. 9 Minnwsota Oregon State Stanford	50-7 56-27 <b>38-3</b> 52-7 45-48 45-15 34-16 40-17 17-38 27-56 61-6 27-6 38-17 24-10
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11 10 12 14 13 15 16	2 1 3 4 5 6 7 11 8 13 9 10 12 14 16 15	Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia Alabama Utah Oklahoma Florida Minnesota Michigan Baylor Penn State Wisconsin Oregon Notre Dame Auburn	Record  11-0  11-0  11-0  11-0  10-1  10-1  10-1  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  8-3	W-L W W W W U U W W W W W W W W U U U W W W W W W W	Texas A&M No. 10 Michigan South Carolina Georgia Tech No. 16 Auburn Colorado No. 21 Oklahoma State Florida State No. 13 Wisconsin No. 2 Ohio State Kansas Rutgers No. 9 Minnwsota Oregon State Stanford No. 5 Alabama	50-7 56-27 38-3 52-7 45-48 45-15 34-16 40-17 17-38 27-56 61-6 27-6 38-17 24-10 45-24 48-45
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11 10 12 14 13 15 16 18	2 1 3 4 5 6 7 11 8 13 9 10 12 14 16 15 18	Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia Alabama Utah Oklahoma Florida Minnesota Michigan Baylor Penn State Wisconsin Oregon Notre Dame Auburn Memphis	Record 11-0 11-0 11-0 11-0 10-1 10-1 10-1 10-	W-L W W W W U U W W W W W W W U U U W W W W W W W W W W W	Texas A&M No. 10 Michigan  South Carolina Georgia Tech No. 16 Auburn Colorado No. 21 Oklahoma State Florida State No. 13 Wisconsin No. 2 Ohio State Kansas Rutgers No. 9 Minnwsota Oregon State Stanford No. 5 Alabama No. 18 Cincinnati	50-7 56-27 38-3 52-7 45-48 45-15 34-16 40-17 17-38 27-56 61-6 27-6 38-17 24-10 45-24 48-45 34-24
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11 10 12 14 13 15 16 18 17	2 1 3 4 5 6 7 11 8 13 9 10 12 14 16 15 18	Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia Alabama Utah Oklahoma Florida Minnesota Michigan Baylor Penn State Wisconsin Oregon Notre Dame Auburn Memphis Cincinnati	Record 11-0 11-0 11-0 11-0 10-1 10-1 10-1 10-	W-L W W W W L W W W W W W W U L U W W U L U W W W W	Texas A&M No. 10 Michigan South Carolina Georgia Tech No. 16 Auburn Colorado No. 21 Oklahoma State Florida State No. 13 Wisconsin No. 2 Ohio State Kansas Rutgers No. 9 Minnwsota Oregon State Stanford No. 5 Alabama No. 18 Cincinnati No. 17 Memphis	50-7 56-27 38-3 52-7 45-48 45-15 34-16 40-17 17-38 27-56 61-6 27-6 38-17 24-10 45-24 48-45 34-24 24-34
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11 10 12 14 13 15 16 18 17 20	2 1 3 4 5 6 7 11 8 13 9 10 12 14 16 15 18 19 17	Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia Alabama Utah Oklahoma Florida Minnesota Michigan Baylor Penn State Wisconsin Oregon Notre Dame Auburn Memphis Cincinnati Iowa	Record  11-0  11-0  11-0  11-0  10-1  10-1  10-1  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  8-3  10-1  10-1  8-3	W-L W W W W U L W W W W W W U L U W W W W	Texas A&M No. 10 Michigan South Carolina Georgia Tech No. 16 Auburn Colorado No. 21 Oklahoma State Florida State No. 13 Wisconsin No. 2 Ohio State Kansas Rutgers No. 9 Minnwsota Oregon State Stanford No. 5 Alabama No. 18 Cincinnati No. 17 Memphis Nebraska	50-7 56-27 38-3 52-7 45-48 45-15 34-16 40-17 17-38 27-56 61-6 27-6 38-17 24-10 45-24 48-45 34-24 24-34 27-24
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11 10 12 14 13 15 16 18 17 20	2 1 3 4 5 6 7 11 8 13 9 10 12 14 16 15 18 19 17 20	Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia Alabama Utah Oklahoma Florida Minnesota Michigan Baylor Penn State Wisconsin Oregon Notre Dame Auburn Memphis Cincinnati Iowa Boise State	Record  11-0  11-0  11-0  11-0  10-1  10-1  10-1  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-1  9-2  10-1  9-1  9-1  9-1  9-1  9-1  9-1  9-	W-L W W W U L W W W W W W U L U W W W W W	Texas A&M No. 10 Michigan  South Carolina Georgia Tech No. 16 Auburn Colorado No. 21 Oklahoma State Florida State No. 13 Wisconsin No. 2 Ohio State Kansas Rutgers No. 9 Minnwsota Oregon State Stanford No. 5 Alabama No. 18 Cincinnati No. 17 Memphis Nebraska Colorado State	50-7 56-27 38-3 52-7 45-48 45-15 34-16 40-17 17-38 27-56 61-6 27-6 38-17 24-10 45-24 48-45 34-24 27-24 31-24
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11 10 12 14 13 15 16 18 17 20 19 21	2 1 3 4 5 6 7 11 8 13 9 10 12 14 16 15 18 19 17 20 21	Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia Alabama Utah Oklahoma Florida Minnesota Michigan Baylor Penn State Wisconsin Oregon Notre Dame Auburn Memphis Cincinnati Iowa Boise State Oklahoma State	Record 11-0 11-0 11-0 11-0 10-1 10-1 10-1 10-	W-L W W W W U L W W W W W U L L U W W W U U U W W W W	Texas A&M No. 10 Michigan  South Carolina Georgia Tech No. 16 Auburn Colorado No. 21 Oklahoma State Florida State No. 13 Wisconsin No. 2 Ohio State Kansas Rutgers No. 9 Minnwsota Oregon State Stanford No. 5 Alabama No. 18 Cincinnati No. 17 Memphis Nebraska Colorado State No. 7 Oklahoma	50-7 56-27 38-3 38-3 45-15 34-16 40-17 17-38 61-6 27-6 38-17 24-10 45-24 48-45 34-24 24-34 27-24 16-34
1 2 3 4 5 6 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 20 21 22	1 2 3 4 4 5 6 6 7 7 8 8 9 11 10 12 14 13 15 16 18 17 20 20 21 21 22 22	2 1 3 4 5 6 7 11 8 8 13 9 10 12 14 16 15 18 19 19 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18	Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia Alabama Utah Oklahoma Florida Minnesota Michigan Baylor Penn State Wisconsin Oregon Notre Dame Auburn Memphis Cincinnati Iowa Boise State Oklahoma State Appalachian State	Record  11-0  11-0  11-0  11-0  10-1  10-1  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-1  10-1  10-1  8-3  10-1  8-3  10-1	W-L W W W W U L W W W W W U L U W W W U U U W W W W	Texas A&M No. 10 Michigan South Carolina Georgia Tech No. 16 Auburn Colorado No. 21 Oklahoma State Florida State No. 13 Wisconsin No. 2 Ohio State Kansas Rutgers No. 9 Minnwsota Oregon State Stanford No. 5 Alabama No. 18 Cincinnati No. 17 Memphis Nebraska Colorado State No. 7 Oklahoma Troy	50-7 56-27 38-3 52-7 45-48 45-15 34-16 40-17 17-38 27-56 61-6 27-6 38-17 24-10 45-24 48-43 27-24 31-24 16-34 48-13
1 2 3 4 5 6 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11 10 12 14 13 15 16 18 17 20 20 21 22 23	2 1 3 4 5 6 7 11 8 13 9 10 12 14 16 15 18 19 17 20 21 25 24	Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia Alabama Utah Oklahoma Florida Minnesota Michigan Baylor Penn State Wisconsin Oregon Notre Dame Auburn Memphis Cincinnati Iowa Boise State Oklahoma State Appalachian State Virginia Tech	Record  11-0  11-0  11-0  11-0  10-1  10-1  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  8-3  10-1  10-1  8-3  10-1  8-3  10-1  8-3	W-L W W W W U L W W W U L W W W U L W W W W	Texas A&M No. 10 Michigan South Carolina Georgia Tech No. 16 Auburn Colorado No. 21 Oklahoma State Florida State No. 13 Wisconsin No. 2 Ohio State Kansas Rutgers No. 9 Minnwsota Oregon State Stanford No. 5 Alabama No. 18 Cincinnati No. 17 Memphis Nebraska Colorado State No. 7 Oklahoma Troy Virginia	50-7 56-27 38-3 52-7 45-48 45-15 34-16 40-17 17-38 27-56 61-6 27-6 38-17 24-10 45-24 48-45 34-24 34-24 34-24 34-24 34-34 27-24 31-24 48-13 30-39
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11 10 12 14 13 15 16 18 17 20 21 22 23 24	2 1 3 4 5 6 7 11 8 13 9 10 12 14 16 15 18 19 17 20 21 21 25 24 NR	Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia Alabama Utah Oklahoma Florida Minnesota Michigan Baylor Penn State Wisconsin Oregon Notre Dame Auburn Memphis Cincinnati Iowa Boise State Oklahoma State Appalachian State Virginia Tech Navy	Record  11-0  11-0  11-0  11-0  10-1  10-1  10-1  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  8-3  10-1  10-1  8-3  10-1  8-3  10-1  8-3  10-1  8-3	W-L W W W W U L W W W W W U L U W W W U U U W W W W	Texas A&M No. 10 Michigan South Carolina Georgia Tech No. 16 Auburn Colorado No. 21 Oklahoma State Florida State No. 13 Wisconsin No. 2 Ohio State Kansas Rutgers No. 9 Minnwsota Oregon State Stanford No. 5 Alabama No. 18 Cincinnati No. 17 Memphis Nebraska Colorado State No. 7 Oklahoma Troy	50-7 56-27 38-3 52-7 45-48 45-15 34-16 40-17 17-38 27-56 61-6 27-6 38-17 24-10 45-24 48-43 27-24 31-24 16-34 48-13
1 2 3 4 5 6 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 9 11 10 12 14 13 15 16 18 17 20 21 22 23 24 25	2 1 3 4 5 6 7 7 11 8 13 9 10 12 14 16 15 18 19 17 20 21 21 25 24 NR NR NR NR NR NR NR NR NR NR NR NR NR	Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia Alabama Utah Oklahoma Florida Minnesota Michigan Baylor Penn State Wisconsin Oregon Notre Dame Auburn Memphis Cincinnati Iowa Boise State Oklahoma State Appalachian State Virginia Tech Navy Southern California	Record  11-0  11-0  11-0  11-0  10-1  10-1  10-1  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  8-3  10-1  8-3  10-1  8-3  10-1  8-3  10-1  8-3  8-2  8-4	W-L W W W W U L W W W W U L U W W W U U U W W W W	Texas A&M No. 10 Michigan  South Carolina Georgia Tech No. 16 Auburn Colorado No. 21 Oklahoma State Florida State No. 13 Wisconsin No. 2 Ohio State Kansas Rutgers No. 9 Minnwsota Oregon State Stanford No. 5 Alabama No. 18 Cincinnati No. 17 Memphis Nebraska Colorado State No. 7 Oklahoma Troy Virginia Houston	50-7 56-27 38-3 52-7 45-48 45-15 34-16 40-17 17-38 27-56 61-6 27-6 38-17 24-10 45-24 48-45 34-24 24-34 27-24 31-24 16-34 48-13 30-39 56-41
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11 10 12 14 13 15 16 18 17 20 21 22 23 24	2 1 3 4 5 6 7 11 8 13 9 10 12 14 16 15 18 19 17 20 21 21 25 24 NR	Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia Alabama Utah Oklahoma Florida Minnesota Michigan Baylor Penn State Wisconsin Oregon Notre Dame Auburn Memphis Cincinnati Iowa Boise State Oklahoma State Appalachian State Virginia Tech Navy	Record  11-0  11-0  11-0  11-0  10-1  10-1  10-1  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  8-3  10-1  10-1  8-3  10-1  8-3  10-1  8-3  10-1  8-3	W-L W W W W U L W W W U L W W W U L W W W W	Texas A&M No. 10 Michigan South Carolina Georgia Tech No. 16 Auburn Colorado No. 21 Oklahoma State Florida State No. 13 Wisconsin No. 2 Ohio State Kansas Rutgers No. 9 Minnwsota Oregon State Stanford No. 5 Alabama No. 18 Cincinnati No. 17 Memphis Nebraska Colorado State No. 7 Oklahoma Troy Virginia	50-7 56-27 38-3 52-7 45-48 45-15 34-16 40-17 17-38 27-56 61-6 27-6 38-17 24-10 45-24 48-45 34-24 34-24 34-24 34-24 34-34 27-24 31-24 48-13 30-39
1 2 3 4 5 6 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 9 11 10 12 14 13 15 16 18 17 20 21 22 23 24 25	2 1 3 4 5 6 7 7 11 8 13 9 10 12 14 16 15 18 19 17 20 21 21 25 24 NR NR NR NR NR NR NR NR NR NR NR NR NR	Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia Alabama Utah Oklahoma Florida Minnesota Michigan Baylor Penn State Wisconsin Oregon Notre Dame Auburn Memphis Cincinnati Iowa Boise State Oklahoma State Appalachian State Virginia Tech Navy Southern California	Record  11-0  11-0  11-0  11-0  11-0  10-1  10-1  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  8-3  10-1  10-1  8-3  10-1  8-3  10-1  8-3  8-2  8-4  7-4	W-L W W W W U L W W W W U L U W W W U U U W W W W	Texas A&M No. 10 Michigan  South Carolina Georgia Tech No. 16 Auburn Colorado No. 21 Oklahoma State Florida State No. 13 Wisconsin No. 2 Ohio State Kansas Rutgers No. 9 Minnwsota Oregon State Stanford No. 5 Alabama No. 18 Cincinnati No. 17 Memphis Nebraska Colorado State No. 7 Oklahoma Troy Virginia Houston	50-7 56-27 38-3 52-7 45-48 45-15 34-16 40-17 17-38 27-56 61-6 27-6 38-17 24-10 45-24 48-45 34-24 24-34 27-24 31-24 16-34 48-13 30-39 56-41
1 2 3 4 5 6 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11 10 12 14 13 15 16 18 17 20 21 22 23 24 25 NR	2 1 3 4 5 6 7 7 11 8 13 9 10 12 14 16 15 18 19 17 20 21 21 25 24 NR NR NR NR NR NR NR NR NR NR NR NR NR	Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia Alabama Utah Oklahoma Florida Minnesota Michigan Baylor Penn State Wisconsin Oregon Notre Dame Auburn Memphis Cincinnati Iowa Boise State Oklahoma State Appalachian State Virginia Tech Navy Southern California	Record  11-0  11-0  11-0  11-0  11-0  10-1  10-1  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  8-3  10-1  10-1  8-3  10-1  8-3  10-1  8-3  8-2  8-4  7-4	W-L W W W W U L W W W U L W W W U L W W W W	Texas A&M No. 10 Michigan  South Carolina Georgia Tech No. 16 Auburn Colorado No. 21 Oklahoma State Florida State No. 13 Wisconsin No. 2 Ohio State Kansas Rutgers No. 9 Minnwsota Oregon State Stanford No. 5 Alabama No. 18 Cincinnati No. 17 Memphis Nebraska Colorado State No. 7 Oklahoma Troy Virginia Houston	50-7 56-27 38-3 52-7 45-48 45-15 34-16 40-17 17-38 27-56 61-6 27-6 38-17 24-10 45-24 48-45 34-24 24-34 27-24 31-24 16-34 48-13 30-39 56-41
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 NR	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11 10 12 14 13 15 16 18 17 20 21 22 23 24 25 NR	2 1 3 4 5 6 7 11 8 13 9 10 12 14 16 15 18 19 17 20 21 22 24 NR RR 22 23	Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia Alabama Utah Oklahoma Florida Minnesota Michigan Baylor Penn State Wisconsin Oregon Notre Dame Auburn Memphis Cincinnati Iowa Boise State Oklahoma State Virginia Tech Navy Southern California Iowa State  Team Louisiana State	Record  11-0  11-0  11-0  11-0  10-1  10-1  10-1  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9	W-L W W W W U L W W W W W W W W W W W W U L W W W W	Texas A&M No. 10 Michigan South Carolina Georgia Tech No. 16 Auburn Colorado No. 21 Oklahoma State Florida State No. 13 Wisconsin No. 2 Ohio State Kansas Rutgers No. 9 Minnwsota Oregon State Stanford No. 5 Alabama No. 18 Cincinnati No. 17 Memphis Nebraska Colorado State No. 7 Oklahoma Troy Virginia Houston  Kansas State	50-7 56-27 38-3 52-7 45-48 45-15 34-16 40-17 17-38 61-6 27-6 38-17 24-10 45-24 48-45 34-24 24-34 48-13 30-39 56-41 17-27 Score 37-10
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 NR	1 2 3 4 4 5 6 6 7 7 8 9 11 10 12 14 13 15 16 18 17 20 19 21 22 23 24 25 NR	2 1 3 4 5 6 7 11 8 13 9 10 12 14 16 15 18 19 17 20 21 22 24 NR 22 23	Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia Alabama Utah Oklahoma Florida Minnesota Michigan Baylor Penn State Wisconsin Oregon Notre Dame Auburn Memphis Cincinnati Iowa Boise State Oklahoma State Appalachian State Virginia Tech Navy Southern California Iowa State  Team Louisiana State Ohio State	Record  11-0  11-0  11-0  11-0  11-0  10-1  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9	W-L W W W W U L W W W W U L W W W W W W W	Texas A&M No. 10 Michigan South Carolina Georgia Tech No. 16 Auburn Colorado No. 21 Oklahoma State Florida State No. 13 Wisconsin No. 2 Ohio State Kansas Rutgers No. 9 Minnwsota Oregon State Stanford No. 5 Alabama No. 18 Cincinnati No. 17 Memphis Nebraska Colorado State No. 7 Oklahoma Troy Virginia Houston  Kansas State  Next Opponent No. 4 Georgia No. 10 Wisconsin	50-7 56-27 38-3 52-7 45-48 45-15 34-16 40-17 17-38 27-56 61-6 27-6 38-17 24-10 45-24 48-45 34-24 24-34 27-24 31-24 16-34 48-13 30-39 56-41 17-27  Score 37-10 34-21
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 NR	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 11 10 12 14 13 15 16 18 17 20 22 23 24 25 NR	2 1 3 4 5 6 7 11 8 8 13 9 10 12 14 16 15 17 20 21 21 NR 22 23 CFP 2 2 3	Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia Alabama Utah Oklahoma Florida Minnesota Michigan Baylor Penn State Wisconsin Oregon Notre Dame Auburn Memphis Cincinnati Iowa Boise State Oklahoma State Virginia Tech Navy Southern California Iowa State Team Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson	Record  11-0  11-0  11-0  11-0  11-0  10-1  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  8-3  10-1  10-1  8-3  10-1  8-3  10-1  8-3  4-7  WEE  Record  12-0  12-0	W-L W W W W U U W W W U U W W W W W W W W	Texas A&M No. 10 Michigan South Carolina Georgia Tech No. 16 Auburn Colorado No. 21 Oklahoma State Florida State No. 13 Wisconsin No. 2 Ohio State Kansas Rutgers No. 9 Minnwsota Oregon State Stanford No. 5 Alabama No. 18 Cincinnati No. 17 Memphis Nebraska Colorado State No. 7 Oklahoma Troy Virginia Houston  Nasas State  Next Opponent No. 4 Georgia No. 10 Wisconsin No. 22 Virginia	50-7 56-27 38-3 52-7 45-48 45-15 34-16 40-17 17-38 27-56 61-6 27-6 38-17 24-10 45-24 48-45 34-24 31-24 16-34 48-13 30-39 56-41 17-27  Score 37-10 34-21 62-17
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 NR	1 2 3 4 4 5 5 6 6 7 7 8 8 9 11 10 12 14 13 15 16 18 17 20 22 23 24 25 NR CP 1 2 2 3 3 4	2 1 3 4 5 6 7 7 11 8 8 13 9 10 12 14 16 15 18 19 20 21 22 23 <b>CFP</b> 2 2 3	Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia Alabama Utah Oklahoma Florida Minnesota Michigan Baylor Penn State Wisconsin Oregon Notre Dame Auburn Memphis Cincinnati Iowa Boise State Oklahoma State Appalachian State Virginia Tech Navy Southern California Iowa State  Team Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia	Record  11-0  11-0  11-0  11-0  10-1  10-1  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  8-3  10-1  10-1  8-3  10-1	W-L W W W W W U L W W W W W W W W W W W K L W W W W W W	Texas A&M No. 10 Michigan  South Carolina Georgia Tech No. 16 Auburn Colorado No. 21 Oklahoma State Florida State No. 13 Wisconsin No. 2 Ohio State Kansas Rutgers No. 9 Minnwsota Oregon State Stanford No. 5 Alabama No. 18 Cincinnati No. 17 Memphis Nebraska Colorado State No. 7 Oklahoma Troy Virginia Houston  Next Opponent No. 4 Georgia No. 10 Wisconsin No. 2 Virginia No. 1 Louisiana State	50-7 56-27 38-3 52-7 45-48 45-15 34-16 40-17 17-38 27-56 61-6 27-6 38-17 24-10 45-24 48-45 34-24 24-34 27-24 31-24 16-34 48-13 30-39 56-41 17-27 Score 37-10 34-21 62-17 10-37
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 166 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 NR	1 2 3 4 5 6 6 7 7 8 8 9 11 10 12 14 13 15 16 18 17 20 21 22 23 24 25 NR CP 1 2 2 3 4 4 5 5	2 1 3 4 5 6 7 7 11 8 8 13 9 10 12 14 16 15 18 19 17 20 21 25 24 NR 22 23 <b>CFP</b> 2 1 1 2 1 3 4 4 5 5 6 7 7 7 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 8 7 8 7 8 8 7 8 8 7 8 8 7 8 7 8 8 8 8 7 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 7 8	Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia Alabama Utah Oklahoma Florida Minnesota Michigan Baylor Penn State Wisconsin Oregon Notre Dame Auburn Memphis Cincinnati Iowa Boise State Oklahoma State Appalachian State Virginia Tech Navy Southern California Iowa State  Team Louisiana State Clemson Georgia Utah	Record  11-0  11-0  11-0  11-0  10-1  10-1  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9	W-L W W W W U L W W W W W W W W W W W U L W W W W	Texas A&M No. 10 Michigan  South Carolina Georgia Tech No. 16 Auburn Colorado No. 21 Oklahoma State Florida State No. 13 Wisconsin No. 2 Ohio State Kansas Rutgers No. 9 Minnwsota Oregon State Stanford No. 5 Alabama No. 18 Cincinnati No. 17 Memphis Nebraska Colorado State No. 7 Oklahoma Troy Virginia Houston  Kansas State  Next Opponent No. 4 Georgia No. 10 Wisconsin No. 22 Virginia No. 10 Wisconsin No. 22 Virginia No. 10 Wisconsin No. 22 Virginia No. 1 Louisiana State No. 13 Oregon	50-7 56-27 38-3 52-7 45-48 45-15 34-16 40-17 17-38 27-56 61-6 27-6 38-17 24-10 45-24 48-45 34-24 24-34 48-13 30-39 56-41 17-27 Score 37-10 34-21 62-17 10-37 15-37
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 NR	1 2 3 4 5 6 6 7 7 8 8 9 11 10 12 14 13 15 16 18 17 20 21 22 23 NR CP 1 2 2 5 6 6	2 1 3 4 4 5 6 6 7 11 8 13 9 10 12 14 16 15 18 19 17 20 21 22 23 23 <b>CFP</b> 2 2 3 4 4 4 4 4 5 6 6 7 7 7 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7	Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia Alabama Utah Oklahoma Florida Minnesota Michigan Baylor Penn State Wisconsin Oregon Notre Dame Auburn Memphis Cincinnati Iowa Boise State Oklahoma State Appalachian State Virginia Tech Navy Southern California Iowa State  Team Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia Utah Oklahoma	Record  11-0  11-0  11-0  11-0  10-1  10-1  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9	W-L W W W W W U L W W W W W W W W W W W K L W W W W W W	Texas A&M No. 10 Michigan  South Carolina Georgia Tech No. 16 Auburn Colorado No. 21 Oklahoma State Florida State No. 13 Wisconsin No. 2 Ohio State Kansas Rutgers No. 9 Minnwsota Oregon State Stanford No. 5 Alabama No. 18 Cincinnati No. 17 Memphis Nebraska Colorado State No. 7 Oklahoma Troy Virginia Houston  Next Opponent No. 4 Georgia No. 10 Wisconsin No. 2 Virginia No. 1 Louisiana State	50-7 56-27 38-3 52-7 45-48 45-15 34-16 40-17 17-38 27-56 61-6 27-6 38-17 24-10 45-24 48-45 34-24 24-34 27-24 31-24 16-34 48-13 30-39 56-41 17-27 Score 37-10 34-21 62-17 10-37
1 2 3 4 5 6 6 7 10 11 11 12 13 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 NR AP 1 1 2 2 3 3 4 5 6 6 7	1 2 3 4 4 5 5 6 6 7 7 8 9 9 11 1 10 12 2 2 3 2 4 2 5 5 NR CP 1 2 2 3 4 4 5 5 6 6 7 7	2 1 3 4 5 6 7 11 8 8 13 9 10 12 14 16 15 17 20 21 22 23 <b>CFP</b> 2 3 4 4 5 6 6 7 7 11 12 2 2 3 4 4 4 5 5 6 7 7 7 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8	Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia Alabama Utah Oklahoma Florida Minnesota Michigan Baylor Penn State Wisconsin Oregon Notre Dame Auburn Memphis Cincinnati Iowa Boise State Oklahoma State Appalachian State Virginia Tech Navy Southern California Iowa State  Team Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia Utah Oklahoma Florida	Record  11-0  11-0  11-0  11-0  11-0  10-1  10-1  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  8-3  10-1  10-1  8-3  10-1  8-3  10-1  8-3  10-1  8-3  10-1  8-3  10-1	W-L W W W W U L W W W W W W W W W W W W W	Texas A&M No. 10 Michigan South Carolina Georgia Tech No. 16 Auburn Colorado No. 21 Oklahoma State Florida State No. 13 Wisconsin No. 2 Ohio State Kansas Rutgers No. 9 Minnwsota Oregon State Stanford No. 5 Alabama No. 18 Cincinnati No. 17 Memphis Nebraska Colorado State No. 7 Oklahoma Troy Virginia Houston  Kansas State  Next Opponent No. 4 Georgia No. 10 Wisconsin No. 22 Virginia No. 1 Louisiana State No. 13 Oregon No. 8 Baylor	50-7 56-27 38-3 52-7 45-48 45-15 34-16 40-17 17-38 27-56 61-6 27-6 38-17 24-10 45-24 48-45 34-24 31-24 16-34 48-13 30-39 56-41 17-27  Score 37-10 34-21 62-17 10-37 15-37
1 2 3 4 5 6 6 7 8 10 20 21 22 23 24 25 NR AP 1 2 2 3 4 5 6 6 7 7 8 7 8 8 7 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9	1 2 3 4 5 6 6 7 7 8 11 10 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 13 15 16 18 17 7 20 19 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12	2 1 3 4 5 6 7 11 18 8 13 9 10 12 14 16 15 18 19 17 20 21 22 23 <b>CFP</b> 2 2 3 4 4 5 6 6 7 7 7 7 7 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7	Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia Alabama Utah Oklahoma Florida Minnesota Michigan Baylor Penn State Wisconsin Oregon Notre Dame Auburn Memphis Cincinnati Iowa Boise State Oklahoma State Virginia Tech Navy Southern California Iowa State  Team Louisiana State Clemson Georgia Utah Oklahoma Florida Baylor	Record  11-0  11-0  11-0  11-0  11-0  10-1  10-1  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  8-3  10-1  8-3  10-1  8-3  10-1  8-3  10-1  8-3  10-1  8-3  10-1  8-3  10-1  11-1  11-1  11-1  11-1  11-1  11-1  11-1  11-1	W-L W W W W U L W W W W W W W W W W W U L W W W W	Texas A&M No. 10 Michigan  South Carolina Georgia Tech No. 16 Auburn Colorado No. 21 Oklahoma State Florida State No. 13 Wisconsin No. 2 Ohio State Kansas Rutgers No. 9 Minnwsota Oregon State Stanford No. 5 Alabama No. 18 Cincinnati No. 17 Memphis Nebraska Colorado State No. 7 Oklahoma Troy Virginia Houston  Kansas State  Next Opponent No. 4 Georgia No. 10 Wisconsin No. 22 Virginia No. 10 Wisconsin No. 22 Virginia No. 10 Wisconsin No. 22 Virginia No. 1 Louisiana State No. 13 Oregon	50-7 56-27 38-3 52-7 45-48 45-15 34-16 40-17 17-38 27-56 61-6 27-6 38-17 24-10 45-24 48-45 34-24 24-34 48-13 30-39 56-41 17-27 Score 37-10 34-21 62-17 10-37 15-37
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 NR AP 1 2 2 3 3 4 5 6 6 7 8 8 9	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 7 8 11 10 12 14 13 15 16 18 18 17 20 19 21 22 23 24 25 5 NR CP 1 1 5 6 6 7 8 9 9	2 1 3 4 5 6 7 11 8 8 13 9 10 12 14 16 15 18 20 21 22 23 <b>CFP</b> 2 2 3 4 5 6 6 7 7 7 7 7 8 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9	Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia Alabama Utah Oklahoma Florida Minnesota Michigan Baylor Penn State Wisconsin Oregon Notre Dame Auburn Memphis Cincinnati Iowa Boise State Oklahoma State Appalachian State Virginia Tech Navy Southern California Iowa State  Team Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia Utah Oklahoma Florida Baylor Alabama	Record  11-0  11-0  11-0  10-1  10-1  10-1  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9	W-L W W W W U L U W W W W W W W U L W W W W	Texas A&M No. 10 Michigan  South Carolina Georgia Tech No. 16 Auburn Colorado No. 21 Oklahoma State Florida State No. 13 Wisconsin No. 2 Ohio State Kansas Rutgers No. 9 Minnwsota Oregon State Stanford No. 5 Alabama No. 18 Cincinnati No. 17 Memphis Nebraska Colorado State No. 7 Oklahoma Troy Virginia Houston  Kansas State  Next Opponent No. 4 Georgia No. 10 Wisconsin No. 2 Virginia No. 1 Louisiana State No. 13 Oregon No. 8 Baylor  No. 6 Oklahoma	50-7 56-27 38-3 52-7 45-48 45-15 34-16 40-17 17-38 27-56 61-6 27-6 38-17 24-10 45-24 48-45 34-24 27-24 31-24 16-34 48-13 30-39 56-41 17-27 Score 37-10 34-21 62-17 10-37 15-37
1 2 3 4 5 6 6 7 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 3 1 1 4 1 5 1 6 1 7 1 8 1 9 2 0 1 1 1 2 2 2 2 3 2 4 4 2 5 5 NR	1 2 3 4 4 5 6 6 7 7 8 8 9 9 11 12 22 23 3 24 4 25 5 NR CPP 1 2 2 3 3 4 5 6 6 7 7 8 8 9 9 10	2 1 3 4 4 5 6 6 7 11 8 8 13 9 10 12 14 16 15 18 19 17 20 21 22 23 23 <b>CFP</b> 2 3 4 4 5 6 6 7 7 7 7 8 8 8 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9	Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia Alabama Utah Oklahoma Florida Minnesota Michigan Baylor Penn State Wisconsin Oregon Notre Dame Auburn Memphis Cincinnati Iowa Boise State Oklahoma State Appalachian State Virginia Tech Navy Southern California Iowa State Clemson Georgia Utah Oklahoma Florida Baylor Alabama Wisconsin	Record  11-0  11-0  11-0  11-0  10-1  10-1  10-1  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9	W-L W W W W U L W W W W W W W W W W W W W	Texas A&M No. 10 Michigan South Carolina Georgia Tech No. 16 Auburn Colorado No. 21 Oklahoma State Florida State No. 13 Wisconsin No. 2 Ohio State Kansas Rutgers No. 9 Minnwsota Oregon State Stanford No. 5 Alabama No. 18 Cincinnati No. 17 Memphis Nebraska Colorado State No. 7 Oklahoma Troy Virginia Houston  Kansas State  Next Opponent No. 4 Georgia No. 10 Wisconsin No. 22 Virginia No. 1 Louisiana State No. 13 Oregon No. 8 Baylor	50-7 56-27 38-3 52-7 45-48 45-15 34-16 40-17 17-38 27-56 61-6 27-6 38-17 24-10 45-24 48-45 34-24 31-24 16-34 48-13 30-39 56-41 17-27  Score 37-10 34-21 62-17 10-37 15-37
1 2 3 4 5 6 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 2 23 24 25 5 NR AP 1 2 2 3 4 4 5 6 6 7 8 9 9 10 11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	1 2 3 4 4 5 6 6 7 7 8 8 9 9 1 1 1 2 2 2 3 2 4 4 5 5 6 6 7 7 8 8 9 9 1 1 1 1 2 2 2 3 3 4 4 5 5 6 6 7 7 8 8 9 9 1 1 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2	2 1 3 4 4 5 6 6 7 11 8 8 13 9 10 12 14 16 15 20 22 23 22 23 4 NR 22 23 4 5 6 6 7 7 7 7 7 7 8 8 8 9 9 7 7 8 9 9 9 7 8 9 9 9 7 8 9 8 9	Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia Alabama Utah Oklahoma Florida Minnesota Michigan Baylor Penn State Wisconsin Oregon Notre Dame Auburn Memphis Cincinnati Iowa Boise State Oklahoma State Appalachian State Virginia Tech Navy Southern California Iowa State Team Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia Utah Oklahoma Florida Baylor Alabama Wisconsin Auburn	Record  11-0  11-0  11-0  11-0  11-0  10-1  10-1  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  8-3  10-1  10-1  8-3  10-1  8-3  10-1  8-3  10-1  8-3  10-1  11-1  11-1  11-1  11-2  11-1  11-2  11-1  11-2  11-1  11-2	W-L W W W W U L U W W W W W W W U L W W W W	Texas A&M No. 10 Michigan  South Carolina Georgia Tech No. 16 Auburn Colorado No. 21 Oklahoma State Florida State No. 13 Wisconsin No. 2 Ohio State Kansas Rutgers No. 9 Minnwsota Oregon State Stanford No. 5 Alabama No. 18 Cincinnati No. 17 Memphis Nebraska Colorado State No. 7 Oklahoma Troy Virginia Houston  Kansas State  Next Opponent No. 4 Georgia No. 10 Wisconsin No. 2 Virginia No. 1 Louisiana State No. 13 Oregon No. 8 Baylor  No. 6 Oklahoma	50-7 56-27 38-3 52-7 45-48 45-15 34-16 40-17 17-38 27-56 61-6 27-6 38-17 24-10 45-24 48-45 34-24 27-24 31-24 16-34 48-13 30-39 56-41 17-27 Score 37-10 34-21 62-17 10-37 15-37
1 2 3 4 5 6 6 7 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 3 1 1 4 1 5 1 6 1 7 1 8 1 9 2 0 1 1 1 2 2 2 2 3 2 4 4 2 5 5 NR	1 2 3 4 4 5 6 6 7 7 8 8 9 9 11 12 22 23 3 24 4 25 5 NR CPP 1 2 2 3 3 4 5 6 6 7 7 8 8 9 9 10	2 1 3 4 4 5 6 6 7 11 8 8 13 9 10 12 14 16 15 18 19 17 20 21 22 23 23 <b>CFP</b> 2 3 4 4 5 6 6 7 7 7 7 8 8 8 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9	Louisiana State Ohio State Clemson Georgia Alabama Utah Oklahoma Florida Minnesota Michigan Baylor Penn State Wisconsin Oregon Notre Dame Auburn Memphis Cincinnati Iowa Boise State Oklahoma State Appalachian State Virginia Tech Navy Southern California Iowa State Clemson Georgia Utah Oklahoma Florida Baylor Alabama Wisconsin	Record  11-0  11-0  11-0  11-0  10-1  10-1  10-1  10-1  9-2  10-1  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9-2  9	W-L W W W W U L U W W W W W W W U L W W W W	Texas A&M No. 10 Michigan  South Carolina Georgia Tech No. 16 Auburn Colorado No. 21 Oklahoma State Florida State No. 13 Wisconsin No. 2 Ohio State Kansas Rutgers No. 9 Minnwsota Oregon State Stanford No. 5 Alabama No. 18 Cincinnati No. 17 Memphis Nebraska Colorado State No. 7 Oklahoma Troy Virginia Houston  Kansas State  Next Opponent No. 4 Georgia No. 10 Wisconsin No. 2 Virginia No. 1 Louisiana State No. 13 Oregon No. 8 Baylor  No. 6 Oklahoma	50-7 56-27 38-3 52-7 45-48 45-15 34-16 40-17 17-38 27-56 61-6 27-6 38-17 24-10 45-24 48-45 34-24 27-24 31-24 16-34 48-13 30-39 56-41 17-27 Score 37-10 34-21 62-17 10-37 15-37

14	14	15	Notre Dame	10-2			
15	15	18	Minnesota	10-2			
16	16	17	Memphis	11-1	W	No. 21 Cincinnati	29-24
17	18	14	Michigan	9-3			
18	19	16	Iowa	9-3			
19	17	19	Boise State	11-1	W	Hawaii	31-10
20	20	21	Appalachian State	11-1	W	Louisiana	45-38
21	21	20	Cincinnati	10-2	L	No. 16 Memphis	24-29
22	22	23	Virginia	9-3	L	No. 3 Clemson	17-62
23	23	24	Navy	9-2	W	Army	31-7
24	24	22	Southern California	8-4			
25	25	NR	Air Force	10-2			
NR	NR	25	Oklahoma State	8-4			

				BO	VLS		
AP	CP	CFP	Team	Record	W-L	Next Opponent	Score
1	1	1	Louisiana State	13-0	W	No. 4 Oklahoma	63-28
2	2	2	Ohio State	13-0	L	No. 3 Clemson	23-29
3	3	3	Clemson	13-0	W	No. 2 Ohio State	29-23
4	4	4	Oklahoma	12-1	L	No. 1 Louisiana State	28-63
5	5	5	Georgia	11-2	W	No. 8 Baylor	26-14
6	7	9	Florida	10-2	W	Virginia	36-28
7	6	6	Oregon	11-2	W	No. 11 Wisconsin	28-27
8	8	7	Baylor	11-2	L	No. 5 Georgia	14-26
™9	9	13	Alabama	10-2	W	No. 17 Michigan	35-16
₹9	13	12	Auburn	9-3	L	No. 16 Minnesota	24-31
11	11	8	Wisconsin	10-3	L	No. 7 Oregon	27-28
12	10	11	Utah	11-2	L	Texas	10-38
13	12	10	Penn State	10-2	W	No. 15 Memphis	53-39
14	14	15	Notre Dame	10-2	W	Iowa State	33-9
15	15	17	Memphis	12-1	L	No. 13 Penn State	39-53
16	16	18	Minnesota	10-2	W	No. 9 Auburn	31-24
17	17	14	Michigan	9-3	L	No. 9 Alabama	16-35
18	18	19	Boise State	12-1	L	Washington	7-38
19	19	16	lowa	9-3	W	No. 22 Southern California	49-24
20	20	20	Appalachian State	12-1	W	UAB	31-17
21	21	23	Navy	10-2	W	Kansas State	20-17
22	23	22	Southern California	8-4	L	No. 19 Iowa	24-49
23	22	21	Cincinatti	10-3	W	Boston College	38-6
24	24	NR	Air Force	10-2	W	Washington State	31-21
25	NR	25	Oklahoma State	8-4	L	Texas A&M	21-24
NR	25	24	Virginia	9-4	L	No. 6 Florida	28-36

		FINAL	
AP	CP C	FP Team	Final Record
1	1	Louisiana State - Defeated No. 3 Clemson 42-25	15-0
2	2	Clemson - Lost vs. No. 1 Louisiana State 25-42	14-1
3	3	Ohio State	13-1
4	4	Georgia	12-2
5	5	Oregon	12-2
6	7	Florida	11-2
7	6	Oklahoma	12-2
8	8	Alabama	11-2
9	9	Penn State	11-2
10	10	Minnesota	11-2
11	13	Wisconsin	10-4
12	11	Notre Dame	11-2
13	12	Baylor	11-3
14	14	Auburn	9-4
15	15	lowa	10-3
16	16	Utah	11-3
17	17	Memphis	12-2
18	19	Michigan	9-4
19	18	Appalachian State	13-1
20	20	Navy	11-2
21	21	Cincinnati	11-3
22	23	Air Force	11-2
23	22	Boise State	12-2
24	24	Central Florida	10-3
25	NR	Texas	8-5
NR	25	Virginia	9-5

AP - Associated Press; CP - coaches; CFP - College Football Playoff

#### ALLEN 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
8-29	Georgia Tech	13	0	0		0	
9-7	Texas A&M	5	0	0		0	
9-14	at Syracuse	16	1	10	10.0	0	10
9-21	Charlotte	13	0	0		0	
9-28	at North Carolina	3	0	0		0	
10-12	Florida State	25	0	0		0	
10-19	at Louisville	25	1	10	10.0	0	10
10-26	Boston College	28	1	7	7.0	0	7
11-2	Wofford	21	0	0		0	
11-9	at NC State	27	0	0		0	
11-16	Wake Forest	21	1	15	15.0	0	15
11-30	at South Carolina	*26	0	0		0	
12-7	Virginia	24	1	11	11.0	0	11
12-28	Ohio State	3	0	0		0	
1-13	Louisiana State	6	0	0		0	
Totals		256	5	53	10.6	0	15

#### ALLEN CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
2019	15-1	256	5	53	10.6	0	15

#### BANKS 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
8-29	Georgia Tech	14	0	0		0	
9-7	Texas A&M			DNP			
9-14	at Syracuse			DNP			
9-21	Charlotte	13	0	0		0	
9-28	at North Carolina			DNP			
10-12	Florida State	12	0	0		0	
10-19	at Louisville			DNP			
10-26	Boston College	14	1	5	5.0	0	5
11-2	Wofford	14	0	0		0	
11-9	at NC State			DNP			
11-16	Wake Forest	6	0	0		0	
11-30	at South Carolina	8	0	0		0	
12-7	Virginia	3	0	0		0	
12-28	Ohio State			DNP			
1-13	Louisiana State			DNP			
Totals		84	1	5	5.0	0	5

## BANKS CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
2019	8-0	8/1	1	5	5.0	Λ	5

### **BATSON 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Date	Opponent	Snaps	C-A-I	Yds	TD	Car	Yds	TD	PL	Tot		
9-1	Furman					DNP						
9-8	at Texas A&M					DNP						
9-15	Georgia Southern											
9-22	at Georgia Tech											
9-29	Syracuse	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •										
10-6	at Wake Fores	t 3	0-0-0	0	0	1	4	0	1	4		
10-20	NC State					DNP						
10-27	at Florida State	4	0-0-0	0	0	1	2	0	1	2		
11-3	Louisville					DNP						
11-10	at Boston College					DNP						
11-17	Duke					DNP						
11-24	South Carolina	3				DNP						
12-1	Pittsburgh					DNP						
12-29	Notre Dame					DNP						
1-7	Alabama					DNP						
Totals		7	0-0-0	0	0	2	6	0	2	6		

## BATSON 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	C-A-I	Yds	TD	Car	Yds	TD	PL	Tot
8-29	Georgia Tech	0	0-0-0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
9-7	Texas A&M DNP									
9-14	at Syracuse	0	0-0-0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
9-21	Charlotte	2	0-0-0	0	0	1	5	0	1	5
9-28	at North Carolina		DNP							
10-12	Florida State	0	0-0-0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
10-19	at Louisville	0	0-0-0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
10-26	Boston College	6	1-1-0	0	0	2	10	0	3	10
11-2	Wofford	0	0-0-0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
11-9	at NC State					DNP				
11-16	Wake Forest	3	0-0-0	0	0	1	5	0	1	5
11-30	at South Carolina	0	0-0-0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
12-7	Virginia	0	0-0-0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
12-28	Ohio State					DNP				
1-13	Louisiana State	DNP								
Totals		11	1-1-0	0	0	4	20	0	5	20

## **BATSON CAREER STATS**

	Passing	

Year	G-S	Snaps	C-A-I	Yds	TD	LG	Pct	Y/A	Y/C	Y/G	Eff
2018	2-0	7	0-0-0	0	0					0.0	
2019	10-0	11	1-1-0	0	0	0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	100.0
Totals	12-0	18	1-1-0	0	0	0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	100.0

## Rushing & Total Offense

Year	Car	Yds	Y/C	Y/G	TD	LG	PL	Tot	TDR	Y/G
2018	2	6	3.0	3.0	0	4	2	6	0	3.0
2019	4	20	5.0	2.0	0	6	5	20	0	2.0
Totals	6	26	43	2.6	0	6	7	26	0	2.6

#### BECKER 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int	PBU
8-29	Georgia Tech	DNP						
9-7	Texas A&M				DNP			
9-14	at Syracuse				DNP			
9-21	Charlotte	0	0	0	0			
9-28	at North Carolina				DNP			
10-12	Florida State				DNP			
10-19	at Louisville				DNP			
10-26	Boston College				DNP			
11-2	Wofford	0	0	0	0			
11-9	at NC State				DNP			
11-16	Wake Forest	0	0	0	0			
11-30	at South Carolina	0	0	0	0			
12-7	Virginia				DNP			
12-28	Ohio State				DNP			
1-13	Lousiana State							
Totals		0	0	0	0	0-0	0-0	0

#### BECKER CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP	PBU	CF-RF
2019	4-0	0	0	0	0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0

#### **BENTLEY 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
8-29	Georgia Tech	0	0	0	0			
9-7	Texas A&M				DNP			
9-14	at Syracuse				DNP			
9-21	Charlotte	1	1	0	1			
9-28	at North Carolina				DNP			
10-12	Florida State				DNP			
10-19	at Louisville				DNP			
10-26	Boston College				DNP			
11-2	Wofford	7	3	1	4			
11-9	at NC State				DNP			
11-16	Wake Forest	2	1	0	1			
11-30	at South Carolina				DNP			
12-7	Virginia				DNP			
12-28	Ohio State				DNP			
1-13	Louisiana State				DNP			
Totals		10	5	1	6	0-0	0-0	0

## BENTLEY CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP	PBU	CF-RF
2019	4-0	10	5	1	6	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0

### **BOOTH 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int P	BU
8-29	Georgia Tech	9	1	0	1			
9-7	Texas A&M	0	0	0	0			
9-14	at Syracuse	9	1	0	1			1
9-21	Charlotte	9	0	0	0			
9-28	at North Carolina	0	0	0	0			
10-12	Florida State	16	2	0	2			
10-19	at Louisville	0	0	0	0			
10-26	Boston College	0	0	0	0			
11-2	Wofford	9	1	0	1			
11-9	at NC State	1	0	0	0			
11-16	Wake Forest	10	0	1	1			
11-30	at South Carolina	0	0	0	0			
12-7	Virginia	2	0	0	0			
12-28	Ohio State				DNP			
1-13	Louisiana State				DNP			
Totals		65	5	1	6	0-0	0-0	1

## BOOTH CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP F	BU	CF-RF
2019	13-0	65	5	1	6	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	1	0-0

## BOYD 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Georgia Tech							
dedigia lecii	0	0	0	0			
Texas A&M				DNP			
at Syracuse				DNP			
Charlotte	0	0	0	0			
at North Carolina				DNP			
Florida State	0	0	1	1			
at Louisville				DNP			
Boston College	0	0	0	0			
Wofford	0	0	0	0			
at NC State				DNP			
Wake Forest	0	0	0	0			
at South Carolina				DNP			
Virginia				DNP			
Ohio State				NWT			
Louisiana State				NWT			
	0	0	1	1	0-0	0-0	0
	at Syracuse Charlotte at North Carolina Florida State at Louisville Boston College Wofford at NC State Wake Forest at South Carolina Virginia Ohio State	at Syracuse  Charlotte	at Syracuse  Charlotte 0 0 0  at North Carolina  Florida State 0 0  at Louisville  Boston College 0 0  Wofford 0 0  at NC State  Wake Forest 0 0  at South Carolina  Virginia  Ohio State  Louisiana State	at Syracuse  Charlotte 0 0 0 0 at North Carolina  Florida State 0 0 1 at Louisville  Boston College 0 0 0 0 Wofford 0 0 0 at NC State  Wake Forest 0 0 0 at South Carolina Virginia Ohio State  Louislana State	at Syracuse	at Syracuse DNP Charlotte 0 0 0 0 0 at North Carolina DNP Florida State 0 0 1 1 1 at Louisville DNP Boston College 0 0 0 0 Wofford 0 0 0 0 at NC State DNP Wake Forest 0 0 0 0 at South Carolina DNP Virginia DNP Ohio State NWT Louisiana State NWT Louisiana State NWT Louisiana State NWT	at Syracuse DNP Charlotte 0 0 0 0 at at North Carolina DNP Florida State 0 0 1 1 at Louisville DNP Boston College 0 0 0 0 Wofford 0 0 0 at NC State DNP Wake Forest 0 0 0 0 at South Carolina DNP Virginia DNP Ohio State NWT Louisiana State NWT Louisiana State NWT Louisiana State NWT

### **BOYD CAREER STATS**

Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP	PBU	CF-RI
2019	6-0	0	0	1	1	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0

#### BRICE 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent 5	Snaps	C-A-I	Yds	TD	Car	Yds	TD	PL	Tot
9-1	Furman	11	3-4-0	13	0	2	6	0	6	19
9-8	at Texas A&M					DNP				
9-15	Georgia Southern	6	2-2-0	24	0	0	0	0	2	24
9-22	at Georgia Tech	8	0-2-1	0	0	0	0	0	2	0
9-29	Syracuse	49	7-13-1	83	0	3	-2	0	16	81
10-6	at Wake Forest	12	4-4-0	50	1	0	0	0	4	50
10-20	NC State	15	6-9-0	72	0	0	0	0	9	72
10-27	at Florida State	19	4-7-1	90	1	2	5	0	9	95
11-3	Louisville	18	6-7-0	110	3	2	3	0	9	113
11-10	at Boston College					DNP				
11-17	Duke	13	0-1-0	0	0	3	23	0	4	23
11-24	South Carolina					DNP				
12-1	Pittsburgh	8	0-0-0	0	0	1	28	0	1	28
12-29	Notre Dame	11	0-2-0	0	0	2	31	0	4	31
1-7	Alabama	4	0-0-0	0	0	1	-1	0	1	-1
Totals		174	32-51-3	442	5	16	93	0	67	535

#### **BRICE 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Date	Opponent	Snaps	C-A-I	Yds	TD	Car	Yds	TD	PL	Tot
8-29	Georgia Tech	19	5-7-0	53	1	2	11	0	18	64
9-7	Texas A&M	1	0-0-0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
9-14	at Syracuse	8	1-3-0	-4	0	1	16	0	4	12
9-21	Charlotte	24	5-7-0	85	1	3	-2	0	10	83
9-28	at North Carolina					DNP				
10-12	Florida State	25	5-9-0	35	0	2	10	0	11	45
10-19	at Louisville	11	2-3-0	20	0	0	0	0	3	20
10-26	Boston College	29	8-16-0	97	1	1	16	0	17	113
11-2	Wofford	24	7-11-0	65	0	1	18	0	12	83
11-9	at NC State	20	5-9-0	27	0	2	17	0	11	38
11-16	Wake Forest	16	5-8-1	76	1	0	0	0	8	84
11-30	at South Carolina	14	2-5-0	21	0	0	0	0	5	21
12-7	Virginia	18	5-7-0	106	0	2	8	1	9	114
12-28	Ohio State	1	0-0-0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1-13	Louisiana State	!				DNP				
Totals		210	50-85-1	581	4	14	94	1	99	675

#### **BRICE CAREER STATS**

#### Passing

Year	G-S	Snaps	C-A-I	Yds	TD	LG	Pct	Y/A	Y/C	Y/G	Eff
2018	12-0	174	32-51-3	442	5	61	62.7	8.7	13.8	36.8	156.1
2019	13-0	210	50-85-1	581	4	57	58.8	6.8	11.6	44.7	129.4
Totals	25-0	384	82-136-4	1023	9	61	60.3	7.5	12.5	40.9	139.4

#### Rushing & Total Offense

Year	Car	Yds	Y/C	Y/G	TD	LG	PL	Tot	TDR	Y/G
2018	16	93	5.8	7.8	0	28	67	535	5	44.6
2019	14	94	6.7	7.2	1	18	99	675	5	51.9

## T. BROWN 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
9-1	Furman			DNP			
9-8	at Texas A&M			DNP			
9-15	Georgia Southern			DNP			
9-22	at Georgia Tech			DNP			
9-29	Syracuse			DNP			
10-6	at Wake Forest			DNP			
10-20	NC State			DNP			
10-27	at Florida State			DNP			
11-3	Louisville	5	0	0		0	
11-10	at Boston College			DNP			
11-17	Duke			DNP			
11-24	South Carolina			DNP			
12-1	Pittsburgh			DNP			
12-29	Notre Dame			DNP			
1-7	Alabama			DNP			
Totals		5	0	0		0	

## T. BROWN CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
2018	1-0	5	0	0		0	
2019	3-0	0	0	0		0	
Totals	4-0	5	Λ	Λ		Λ.	

### W. BROWN 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
9-1	Furman			DNP			
9-8	at Texas A&M			DNP			
9-15	Georgia Southern			DNP			
9-22	at Georgia Tech			DNP			
9-29	Syracuse			DNP			
10-6	at Wake Forest			DNP			
10-20	NC State			DNP			
10-27	at Florida State			DNP			
11-3	Louisville	5	0	0		0	
11-10	at Boston College			DNP			
11-17	Duke	3	0	0		0	
11-24	South Carolina			DNP			
12-1	Pittsburgh			DNP			
12-29	Notre Dame	4	0	0		0	
1-7	Alabama			DNP			
Totals		12	0	0		0	

## W. BROWN 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG	PR
8-29	Georgia Tech	5	0	0		0		
9-7	Texas A&M				DNP			
9-14	at Syracuse				DNP			
9-21	Charlotte	5	1	8	8.0	0	8	1-13
9-28	at North Carolina				DNP			
10-12	Florida State	3	0	0		0		
10-19	at Louisville				DNP			
10-26	Boston College	2	0	0		0		
11-2	Wofford	4	0	0		0		1-3
11-9	at NC State				DNP			
11-16	Wake Forest				DNP			
11-30	at South Carolina				DNP			
12-7	Virginia				DNP			
12-28	Ohio State				DNP			
1-13	Louisiana State				DNP			
Totals		19	1	8	8.0	0	8	2-16

#### W. BROWN CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG	KOR
2018	3-0	12	0	0		0		0-0
2019	5-0	19	1	8	8.0	0	8	2-16
Totals	8-0	31	1	8	8.0	0	8	2-16

## **CHALK 2017 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
9-2	Kent State	14	2	19	9.5	0	18
9-9	Auburn			DNP			
9-16	at Louisville	5	0	0		0	
9-23	Boston College	1	0	0		0	
9-30	at Virginia Tech	2	0	0		0	
10-7	Wake Forest	0	0	0		0	
10-13	at Syracuse			DNP			
10-28	Georgia Tech	2	0	0		0	
11-4	at NC State			DNP			
11-11	Florida State			DNP			
11-18	The Citadel	12	0	0		0	
11-25	at South Carolina	5	0	0		0	
12-2	Miami (Fla.)	5	0	0		0	
1-1	Alabama			DNP			
Totals		46	2	19	9.5	0	18

### **CHALK 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
9-1	Furman	9	0	0		0	
9-8	at Texas A&M	5	0	0		0	
9-15	Georgia Southern	10	1	6	6.0	0	6
9-22	at Georgia Tech	6	0	0		0	
9-29	Syracuse	0	0	0		0	
10-6	at Wake Forest	11	0	0		0	
10-20	NC State	8	0	0		0	
10-27	at Florida State	14	0	0		0	
11-3	Louisville	15	1	15	15.0	0	15
11-10	at Boston College	2	0	0		0	
11-17	Duke	5	0	0		0	
11-24	South Carolina	1	0	0		0	
12-1	Pittsburgh	5	0	0		0	
12-29	Notre Dame	13	0	0		0	
1-7	Alabama	1	0	0		0	
Totals		105	2	21	10.5	0	15

## CHALK 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
8-29	Georgia Tech	*33	1	8	8.0	0	8
9-7	Texas A&M	*45	2	11	5.5	0	9
9-14	at Syracuse	*36	0	0		0	
9-21	Charlotte	*23	1	3	3.0	0	3
9-28	at North Carolina	*52	2	16	8.0	0	10
10-12	Florida State	*38	1	8	8.0	0	8
10-19	at Louisville	*28	0	0		0	
10-26	Boston College	*26	0	0		0	
11-2	Wofford	*19	0	0		0	
11-9	at NC State	*38	0	0		0	
11-16	Wake Forest	*24	3	11	3.7	0	9
11-30	at South Carolina	27	3	3	1.0	0	4
12-7	Virginia	*26	0	0		0	
12-28	Ohio State	*30	0	0		0	
1-13	Louisiana State	*21	0	0		0	
Totals		466	13	60	4.6	0	10

## CHALK CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
2017	9-0	46	2	19	9.5	0	18
2018	15-0	105	2	21	10.5	0	15
2019	15-14	466	13	60	4.6	0	10
Totals	30.1/	617	17	100	5.0	0	10

## CHARLESTON 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int I	PBU
8-29	Georgia Tech	3	1	0	1			
9-7	Texas A&M				DNP			
9-14	at Syracuse	6	1	0	1			
9-21	Charlotte	8	0	0	0			_
9-28	at North Carolina	0	0	0	0			
10-12	Florida State	20	1	0	1			
10-19	at Louisville	2	0	1	1			
10-26	Boston College	8	0	0	0			
11-2	Wofford	10	2	2	4			
11-9	at NC State	12	1	0	1			
11-16	Wake Forest	9	1	0	1			
11-30	at South Carolina	7	2	0	2			
12-7	Virginia	7	1	0	1			
12-28	Ohio State	2	0	0	0			
1-13	Louisiana State		DNP					
Totals		94	10	3	13	0-0	0-0	0

## CHARLESTON CAREER STATS

 Year
 G-S
 Snaps
 Hit
 Ast
 Tot
 TFL
 Sacks
 Int
 QP
 PBU
 CF-RF

 2019
 13-0
 94
 10
 3
 13
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0
 0
 0
 0-0

#### CHASE 2017 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
9-2	Kent State	26	0	0		0	
9-9	Auburn	4	0	0		0	
9-16	at Louisville	17	0	0		0	
9-23	Boston College	11	0	0		0	
9-30	at Virginia Tech	10	0	0		0	
10-7	Wake Forest	20	1	5	5.0	0	5
10-13	at Syracuse	0	0	0		0	
10-28	Georgia Tech	15	0	0		0	
11-4	at NC State	5	1	6	6.0	0	6
11-11	Florida State	6	0	0		0	
11-18	The Citadel	22	2	18	9.0	1	13
11-25	at South Carolina	18	0	0		0	
12-2	Miami (Fla.)	16	1	6	6.0	0	6
1-1	Alabama	0	0	0		0	
Totals		170	5	35	7.0	1	13

#### CHASE 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
9-1	Furman	14	0	0		0	
9-8	at Texas A&M	0	0	0		0	
9-15	Georgia Southern	11	1	4	4.0	0	4
9-22	at Georgia Tech	12	2	34	17.0	0	20
9-29	Syracuse	3	1	6	6.0	0	6
10-6	at Wake Forest	15	2	5	2.5	0	6
10-20	NC State	21	1	11	11.0	0	11
10-27	at Florida State	29	1	5	5.0	1	5
11-3	Louisville	14	0	0		0	
11-10	at Boston College	10	0	0		0	
11-17	Duke	10	2	19	9.5	1	10
11-24	South Carolina	12	0	0		0	
12-1	Pittsburgh	12	0	0		0	
12-29	Notre Dame	7	2	17	8.5	0	13
1-7	Alabama	8	1	0	0.0	0	0
Totals		178	13	101	7.8	2	20
Note: F	lad a recovered fumi	ole at Flori	da State	. Had a	caused fu	mble ag	gainst

## CHASE 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
8-29	Georgia Tech	17	1	1	1.0	0	1
9-7	Texas A&M	6	0	0		0	
9-14	at Syracuse	15	1	11	11.0	0	11
9-21	Charlotte	23	0	0		0	
9-28	at North Carolina	0	0	0		0	
10-12	Florida State	20	1	8	8.0	0	8
10-19	at Louisville	12	1	13	13.0	0	13
10-26	Boston College	24	1	9	9.0	0	9
11-2	Wofford	18	0	0		0	
11-9	at NC State			DNP			
11-16	Wake Forest	13	1	15	15.0	0	15
11-30	at South Carolina	21	1	13	13.0	0	13
12-7	Virginia	8	0	0		0	
12-28	Ohio State			DNP			
1-13	Louisiana State			DNP			
Totals		177	7	70	10.0	0	15

## CHASE CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
2017	14-0	170	5	35	7.0	1	13
2018	15-0	178	13	101	7.8	2	20
2019	12-0	177	7	70	10.0	0	15
Totals	41-0	525	25	206	8.2	3	20

### D. COTE 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
8-29	Georgia Tech				DNP			
9-7	Texas A&M				DNP			
9-14	at Syracuse				DNP			
9-21	Charlotte	0	0	0	0			
9-28	at North Carolina				DNP			
10-12	Florida State				DNP			
10-19	at Louisville				DNP			
10-26	Boston College				DNP			
11-2	Wofford	0	0	0	0			
11-9	at NC State				DNP			
11-16	Wake Forest	0	0	0	0			
11-30	at South Carolina				DNP			
12-7	Virginia				DNP			
12-28	Ohio State				DNP			
1-13	Louisiana State				DNP			
Totals		0	0	0	0	0-0	0-0	0

## D. COTE CAREER STATS

 Year
 G-S
 Snaps
 Hit
 Ast
 Tot
 TFL
 Sacks
 Int
 QP
 PBU
 CF-RF

 2019
 3-0
 0
 0
 0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0

## P. COTE 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int F	BU
9-1	Furman				DNP			
9-8	at Texas A&M				DNP			
9-15	Georgia Southern				DNP			_
9-22	at Georgia Tech				DNP			
9-29	Syracuse				DNP			
10-6	at Wake Forest				DNP			
10-20	NC State				DNP			
10-27	at Florida State				DNP			
11-3	Louisville	0	0	0	0			
11-10	at Boston College				DNP			_
11-17	Duke				DNP			
11-24	South Carolina				DNP			
12-1	Pittsburgh				DNP			
12-29	Notre Dame				DNP			
1-7	Alabama				DNP			
Totals		0	0	0	0	0-0	0-0	0

#### P. COTE 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

	P. COIE 20	13 GAI	AIC-C	1-U	HIVIE .	SIAIS	1	
Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int F	BU
8-29	Georgia Tech				DNP			
9-7	Texas A&M				DNP			_
9-14	at Syracuse				DNP			_
9-21	Charlotte	0	0	0	0			
9-28	at North Carolina				DNP			
10-12	Florida State	0	0	0	0			
10-19	at Louisville				DNP			
10-26	Boston College	0	0	0	0			
11-2	Wofford	0	0	0	0			
11-9	at NC State				DNP			
11-16	Wake Forest	0	0	0	0			
11-30	at South Carolina				DNP			
12-7	Virginia				DNP			
12-28	Ohio State				DNP			
1-13	Louisiana State				DNP			
Totals		0	0	0	0	0-0	0-0	0

## P. COTE CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP	PBU	CF-RF
2018	1-0	0	0	0	0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0
2019	5-0	0	0	0	0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0
Totals	6-0	0	0	0	0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0

## DAVIS 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
8-29	Georgia Tech	*27	3	2	5	0.5-1	0.5-1	
9-7	Texas A&M	*44	1	1	2			
9-14	at Syracuse	*25	2	3	5	1-5	1-5	
9-21	Charlotte	23	1	2	3			
9-28	at North Carolina	*42	2	0	2	1-4	1-4	
10-12	Florida State	*20	2	0	2	1.5-6	0.5-1	1
10-19	at Louisville	*38	4	3	7	0.5-0		
10-26	Boston College	*31	2	2	4	1-1		
11-2	Wofford	*22	3	0	3			
11-9	at NC State	*33	1	0	1			2
11-16	Wake Forest	*26	3	1	4			
11-30	at South Carolina	26	1	0	1			
12-7	Virginia	*50	2	3	5	1.5-9	1.5-0	2
12-28	Ohio State	*74	2	2	4	1-2		
1-13	Louisiana State	*58	2	1	3	1-9	1-9	1
Totals		539	31	20	51	9-37	5.5-29	6
Noto. E	layed one additional	enan on o	ffonco	anaine	- Flori	da State	and at S	outh

Note: Played one additional snap on offense against Florida State and at South Carolina. Had a pass breakup and a recovered fumble at NC State. Had another pass breakup against Wake Forest.

### DAVIS CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP	PBU	CF-R
2010	15 13	530	31	20	51	0.37	5.5.20	0.0	6	2	0

#### DAWKINS 2017 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int P	PBU
9-2	Kent State				DNP			
9-9	Auburn				DNP			
9-16	at Louisville				DNP			
9-23	Boston College				DNP			
9-30	at Virginia Tech				DNP			
10-7	Wake Forest				DNP			
10-13	at Syracuse				DNP			
10-28	Georgia Tech				DNP			
11-4	at NC State				DNP			
11-11	Florida State				DNP			
11-18	The Citadel	0	0	0	0			
11-25	at South Carolina				DNP			
12-2	Miami (Fla.)				DNP			
1-1	Alabama				DNP			
Totals		0	0	0	0	0-0	0-0	0

#### DAWKINS 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int	PBU
9-1	Furman				DNP			
9-8	at Texas A&M				DNP			
9-15	Georgia Southern	3	0	0	0			
9-22	at Georgia Tech				DNP			
9-29	Syracuse				DNP			
10-6	at Wake Forest				DNP			
10-20	NC State				DNP			
10-27	at Florida State				DNP			
11-3	Louisville	0	0	0	0			
11-10	at Boston College				DNP			
11-17	Duke				DNP			
11-24	South Carolina				DNP			
12-1	Pittsburgh				DNP			
12-29	Notre Dame				DNP			
1-7	Alabama				DNP			
Totals		3	0	0	0	0-0	0-0	0-0

#### **DAWKINS 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int F	PBU
8-29	Georgia Tech				DNP			
9-7	Texas A&M				DNP			
9-14	at Syracuse				DNP			
9-21	Charlotte	0	0	0	0			
9-28	at North Carolina				DNP			
10-12	Florida State	0	0	0	0			
10-19	at Louisville				DNP			
10-26	Boston College	0	0	0	0			
11-2	Wofford	2	1	0	1			
11-9	at NC State				DNP			
11-16	Wake Forest	9	0	0	0			
11-30	at South Carolina	0	0	0	0			
12-7	Virginia	2	0	0	0			
12-28	Ohio State				DNP			
1-13	Louisiana State				DNP			
Totals		13	1	0	1	0-0	0-0	0

## **DAWKINS CAREER STATS**

Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP F	PBU	CF-RF
2017	1-0	0	0	0	0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0
2018	2-0	3	0	0	0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0
2019	7-0	13	1	0	1	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0
Totals	10-0	16	1	0	1	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0

## **DIXON 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Car	Yds	Avg	TD	Rec	Yds	TD
9-1	Furman	10	6	89	14.8	0	0	0	0
9-8	at Texas A&M				DNP				
9-15	Georgia Southern	9	5	26	5.2	0	0	0	0
9-22	at Georgia Tech	9	6	20	3.3	0	0	0	0
9-29	Syracuse	0	0	0		0	0	0	0
10-6	at Wake Forest	17	10	163	16.3	2	1	41	0
10-20	NC State	6	4	25	6.2	1	0	0	0
10-27	at Florida State	14	6	18	3.0	0	0	0	0
11-3	Louisville	9	4	116	29.0	1	0	0	0
11-10	at Boston College	3	3	18	6.0	0	0	0	0
11-17	Duke	6	3	18	6.0	0	0	0	0
11-24	South Carolina	8	5	38	7.6	0	0	0	0
12-1	Pittsburgh	5	4	5	1.2	1	0	0	0
12-29	Notre Dame	10	6	11	1.8	0	0	0	0
1-7	Alabama				DNP				
Totals		106	62	547	8.8	5	1	41	0

## Note: Had a 16-yard kickoff return against Syracuse.

#### **DIXON 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Opponent	Snaps	Car	Yas	Avg	Iυ	Rec	Yas	Iυ
Georgia Tech	15	8	64	8.0	1	1	22	0
Texas A&M	21	11	79	7.2	1	2	8	0
at Syracuse	18	6	19	3.2	0	0	0	0
Charlotte	19	8	58	7.3	1	1	7	0
at North Carolina	7	4	20	5.0	0	0	0	0
Florida State	24	10	49	4.9	0	1	7	0
at Louisville	20	5	11	2.2	0	1	-4	0
Boston College	30	8	78	9.8	0	0	0	0
Wofford	19	7	50	7.1	1	0	0	0
at NC State	25	9	50	5.6	0	2	27	0
Wake Forest	20	6	34	5.7	1	2	62	0
at South Carolina	27	12	60	5.0	0	1	-5	0
Virginia	18	8	47	5.9	1	1	-7	0
Ohio State	13	1	17	17.0	0	1	2	0
Louisiana State	7	1	-1	-1.0	0	1	2	0
	283	104	635	6.1	6	14	121	0
	Georgia Tech Texas A&M at Syracuse Charlotte at North Carolina Florida State at Louisville Boston College Wofford at NC State Wake Forest at South Carolina Virginia Ohio State	Georgia Tech         15           Texas A&M         21           at Syracuse         18           Charlotte         19           at North Carolina         7           Florida State         24           at Louisville         20           Boston College         30           Wofford         19           at NC State         25           Wake Forest         20           at South Carolina         27           Virginia         18           Ohio State         13           Louisiana State         7	Georgia Tech         15         8           Texas A&W         21         11           at Syracus         18         6           Charlotte         19         8           at North Carolina         7         4           Florida State         24         10           at Louisville         20         5           Boston College         30         8           Wofford         19         7           at Nc State         25         9           Wake Forest         20         6           at South Carolina         27         12           Virginia         18         8           Ohio State         13         1           Louisiana State         7         7	Georgia Tech         15         8         64           Texas AkM         21         11         79           at Syracuse         18         6         19           Charlotte         19         8         58           at North Carolina         7         4         20           Florida State         24         10         49           at Louisville         20         5         11           Boston College         30         8         78           Wofford         19         7         50           at NC State         25         9         50           Wake Forest         20         6         34           at South Carolina         27         12         60           Virginia         18         8         47           Ohio State         13         1         17           Louisiana State         7         7         1         -17	Georgia Tech         15         8         64         8.0           Texas A&W         21         11         79         7.2           at Syracuse         18         6         19         3.2           Charlotte         19         8         58         7.3           at North Carolina         7         4         20         5.9           Florida State         24         10         49         4.9           at Louisville         20         5         11         2.2           Boston College         30         8         78         9.8           Wofford         19         7         50         7.0           at NC State         25         9         50         5.6           Wake Forest         20         6         34         5.7           at South Carolina         27         12         60         5.0           Virginia         18         8         47         5.9           Ohio State         13         1         17         17.0	Georgia Tech         15         8         64         8.0         1           Texas A&M         21         11         79         7.2         1           at Syracuse         18         6         19         3.2         0           Charlotte         19         8         58         7.3         1           at North Carolina         7         4         20         5         0           Florida State         24         10         49         49         9         0           at Louisville         20         5         11         2.2         0           Boston College         30         8         78         9.         0           Wofford         19         7         50         7.1         1           at Nottate         25         9         50         5.6         0           Wake Forest         20         6         34         5.7         1           at South Carolina         27         12         60         5.0         0           Virginia         18         8         47         5.9         1           Ohio State         13         1         17	Georgia Tech         15         8         64         8.0         1         1           Texas AkM         21         11         79         7.2         1         2           at Syracuse         18         6         19         3.2         0         0           Charlotte         19         8         58         7.3         1         1         1           at North Carolina         7         4         20         5.0         0         0         0         1           Tlorida State         24         10         49         4.9         0         1         1         at Louisville         20         5         11         2.2         0         1         B         8         8         0         0         0         1         B         8         7         8         0         0         0         1         B         8         0         0         0         1         1         0         1         1         0         0         1         1         0         0         1         0         0         2         0         0         1         0         0         0         0         2 <t< td=""><td>Georgia Tech         15         8         64         8.0         1         1         2           Texas AkM         21         11         79         7.2         1         2         8           at Syracuse         18         6         19         3.2         0         1         4         8         0         0         1         4         8         9         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0</td></t<>	Georgia Tech         15         8         64         8.0         1         1         2           Texas AkM         21         11         79         7.2         1         2         8           at Syracuse         18         6         19         3.2         0         1         4         8         0         0         1         4         8         9         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0

#### Note: Had an eight-yard kickoff return against Georgia Tech

#### **DIXON CAREER STATS**

Year	G-S	Snaps	Car	Yds	Avg	TD	LG	Rec	Yds	TD
2018	13-0	106	62	547	8.8	5	65	1	41	0
2019	15-0	283	104	635	6.1	6	32	14	121	0
Totals	28-0	389	166	1182	7.1	11	65	15	162	

#### DONNELLY 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

DUNNELLY 2016 GAME-DY-GAME STATS										
Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int	PBU		
9-1	Furman				DNP					
9-8	at Texas A&M				DNP					
9-15	Georgia Southern				DNP					
9-22	at Georgia Tech				DNP					
9-29	Syracuse				DNP					
10-6	at Wake Forest				DNP					
10-20	NC State				DNP					
10-27	at Florida State				DNP					
11-3	Louisville	0	0	0	0					
11-10	at Boston College				DNP					
11-17	Duke				DNP					
11-24	South Carolina				DNP					
12-1	Pittsburgh				DNP					
12-29	Notre Dame				DNP					
1-7	Alabama				DNP					
Totals		0	0	0	0	0-0	0-0	0-0		

## **DONNELLY 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int F	BU
8-29	Georgia Tech	0	0	0	0			
9-7	Texas A&M				DNP			
9-14	at Syracuse				DNP			
9-21	Charlotte	0	0	0	0			
9-28	at North Carolina				DNP			
10-12	Florida State	0	0	0	0			
10-19	at Louisville				DNP			
10-26	Boston College	0	0	0	0			
11-2	Wofford	0	0	0	0			
11-9	at NC State				DNP			
11-16	Wake Forest	0	0	0	0			
11-30	at South Carolina	0	0	0	0			
12-7	Virginia	0	1	0	1			
12-28	Ohio State				DNP			
1-13	Louisiana State				DNP			
Totals		0	1	0	1	0-0	0-0	0

## DONNELLY CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP	PBU	CF-RF
2018	1-0	0	0	0	0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0
2019	8-0	0	1	0	1	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0
Totals	٥.٥		- 1		- 1	0.0	0-0	0.0	_	_	0.0

## **DUKES 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Car	Yds	Avg	TD	Rec	Yds	TD
8-29	Georgia Tech	13	7	29	4.1	0	0	0	0
9-7	Texas A&M				DNP				_
9-14	at Syracuse	1	1	3	3.0	0	0	0	0
9-21	Charlotte	11	4	46	11.5	1	0	0	0
9-28	at North Carolina				DNP				
10-12	Florida State	10	3	-1	-0.3	0	0	0	0
10-19	at Louisville	4	2	5	2.5	0	0	0	0
10-26	Boston College	7	3	19	6.3	0	0	0	0
11-2	Wofford	8	3	10	3.3	0	0	0	0
11-9	at NC State	7	3	11	3.7	1	0	0	0
11-16	Wake Forest	4	3	18	6.0	0	0	0	0
11-30	at South Carolina				DNP				
12-7	Virginia	4	3	10	3.3	0	0	0	0
12-28	Ohio State				DNP				
1-13	Louisiana State				DNP				
Totals		69	32	150	4.7	2	0	0	0

### **DUKES CAREER STATS**

Year	G-S	Snaps	Car	Yds	Avg	TD	LG	Rec	Yds	TD
2019	10-0	69	32	150	4.7	2	24	0	0	0

### EARLE 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	ΙD	LG
8-29	Georgia Tech			DNP			
9-7	Texas A&M			DNP			
9-14	at Syracuse			DNP			
9-21	Charlotte	5	0	0		0	
9-28	at North Carolina			DNP			
10-12	Florida State			DNP			
10-19	at Louisville			DNP			
10-26	Boston College	2	0	0		0	
11-2	Wofford	2	0	0		0	
11-9	at NC State			DNP			
11-16	Wake Forest	1	0	0		0	
11-30	at South Carolina			DNP			
12-7	Virginia			DNP			
12-28	Ohio State			DNP			
1-13	Louisiana State			DNP			
Totals		10	0	0		0	

#### **EARLE CAREER STATS**

Year	G-S	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
2019	4-0	10	0	0		0	

### JAC. EDWARDS 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
9-1	Furman				DNP			
9-8	at Texas A&M				DNP			
9-15	Georgia Southern	2	0	0	0			
9-22	at Georgia Tech				DNP			
9-29	Syracuse				DNP			
10-6	at Wake Forest				DNP			
10-20	NC State	0	0	0	0			
10-27	at Florida State				DNP			
11-3	Louisville				DNP			
11-10	at Boston College				DNP			
11-17	Duke				DNP			
11-24	South Carolina				DNP			
12-1	Pittsburgh				DNP			
12-29	Notre Dame				DNP			
1-7	Alabama				DNP			
Totals		2	0	0	0	0-0	0-0	0

## JAC. EDWARDS 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
8-29	Georgia Tech				DNP			
9-7	Texas A&M				DNP			
9-14	at Syracuse				DNP			
9-21	Charlotte	1	0	0	0			
9-28	at North Carolina				DNP			
10-12	Florida State	0	0	0	0			
10-19	at Louisville				DNP			
10-26	Boston College				DNP			
11-2	Wofford	1	0	0	0			
11-9	at NC State				DNP			
11-16	Wake Forest	1	0	0	0			
11-30	at South Carolina				DNP			
12-7	Virginia				DNP			
12-28	Ohio State				DNP			
1-13	Louisiana State				DNP			
Totals		3	0	0	0	0-0	0-0	0

## JAC. EDWARDS CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP	PBU	CF-RF
2018	2-0	2	0	0	0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0
2019	4-0	0	0	0	0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0
Totals	6-0	2	0	0	0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0

## JAM. EDWARDS 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
9-1	Furman	0	0	0	0			
9-8	at Texas A&M				DNP			
9-15	Georgia Southern	1	0	0	0			
9-22	at Georgia Tech				DNP			
9-29	Syracuse				DNP			
10-6	at Wake Forest				DNP			
10-20	NC State				DNP			
10-27	at Florida State				DNP			
11-3	Louisville				DNP			
11-10	at Boston College				DNP			
11-17	Duke				DNP			
11-24	South Carolina				DNP			
12-1	Pittsburgh				DNP			
12-29	Notre Dame				DNP			
1-7	Alabama				DNP			
Totals		1	0	0	0	0-0	0-0	0

#### JAM. EDWARDS 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
8-29	Georgia Tech	2	0	0	0			
9-7	Texas A&M				DNP			
9-14	at Syracuse	1	0	0	0			
9-21	Charlotte	2	0	1	1			
9-28	at North Carolina				DNP			
10-12	Florida State	0	0	0	0			
10-19	at Louisville	2	0	0	0			
10-26	Boston College	2	0	0	0			
11-2	Wofford	1	0	0	0			
11-9	at NC State				DNP			
11-16	Wake Forest	1	0	0	0			
11-30	at South Carolina				DNP			
12-7	Virginia	1	0	0	0			
12-28	Ohio State				DNP			
1-13	Louisiana State				DNP			
Totals		12	1	0	1	0-0	0-0	0

#### JAM. EDWARDS CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP F	PBU	CF-RF
2018	2-0	1	0	0	0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0
2019	9-0	12	1	0	1	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0
Totals	11-0	13	1	0	1	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0

## **ETIENNE 2017 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Car	Yds	Avg	TD	Rec	Yds	TD	KOR
9-2	Kent State	15	8	81	10.1	1	0	0	0	
9-9	Auburn				DNP					
9-16	at Louisville	7	6	98	16.3	1	0	0	0	2-30
9-23	Boston College	13	9	113	12.6	2	0	0	0	1-26
9-30	at Virginia Tech	11	8	19	2.4	0	0	0	0	
10-7	Wake Forest	28	15	67	4.5	1	0	0	0	
10-13	at Syracuse	14	5	68	13.6	1	0	0	0	2-53
10-28	Georgia Tech	19	7	43	6.1	1	0	0	0	2-33
11-4	at NC State	35	8	31	3.9	0	1	10	0	2-47
11-11	Florida State	27	14	97	6.9	2	1	16	0	3-45
11-18	The Citadel	14	8	62	7.8	2	0	0	0	
11-25	at South Carolina	21	9	41	4.6	1	1	23	0	2-67
12-2	Miami (Fla.)	18	6	24	4.0	1	2	8	0	1-23
1-1	Alabama	22	4	22	5.5	0	0	0	0	4-65
Totals		244	107	766	7.2	13	5	57	0	19-389

## **ETIENNE 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Car	Yds	Avg	TD	Rec	Yds	TD
9-1	Furman	*33	11	63	5.7	1	0	0	0
9-8	at Texas A&M	*32	8	44	5.5	1	3	23	0
9-15	Georgia Southern	*25	16	162	10.1	2	0	0	0
9-22	at Georgia Tech	*27	11	122	11.1	1	1	3	1
9-29	Syracuse	*47	27	203	7.5	3	1	-3	0
10-6	at Wake Forest	*24	10	167	16.7	3	0	0	0
10-20	NC State	*40	15	39	2.6	3	1	24	0
10-27	at Florida State	*24	10	45	4.5	0	0	0	0
11-3	Louisville	*19	8	153	19.1	1	0	0	0
11-10	at Boston College	*33	11	78	7.1	0	3	9	0
11-17	Duke	*36	9	81	9.0	2	0	0	0
11-24	South Carolina	*48	28	150	5.4	2	1	9	0
12-1	Pittsburgh	*21	12	156	13.0	2	0	0	0
12-29	Notre Dame	*43	14	109	7.8	1	1	8	0
1-7	Alabama	*34	14	86	6.1	2	1	5	1
Totals		486	204	1658	8.1	24	12	78	2

## **ETIENNE 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Car	Yds	Avg	TD	Rec	Yds	TD	KOR
8-29	Georgia Tech	*32	12	205	17.1	3	1	3	0	
9-7	Texas A&M	*45	16	53	3.3	0	4	52	0	
9-14	at Syracuse	*46	14	76	5.4	0	3	32	0	
9-21	Charlotte	*18	11	61	5.5	1	0	0	0	
9-28	at North Carolina	*54	14	67	4.8	1	2	3	0	
10-12	Florida State	*36	17	127	7.5	0	1	3	1	
10-19	at Louisville	*34	14	192	13.7	1	4	35	0	
10-26	Boston College	*27	16	109	6.8	3	3	33	0	
11-2	Wofford	*16	9	212	23.6	2	1	23	0	
11-9	at NC State	*35	14	112	8.0	2	3	31	1	
11-16	Wake Forest	*38	16	121	7.6	1	3	37	0	
11-30	at South Carolina	*49	15	51	3.4	2	3	37	0	2-50
12-7	Virginia	*35	14	114	8.1	1	1	9	0	1-32
12-28	Ohio State	*51	10	36	3.6	1	3	98	2	1-16
1-13	Louisiana State	*63	15	78	5.2	1	5	36	0	1-30
Totals		579	207	1614	7.8	19	37	432	4	5-128
Note that a 22 and constation and at Chair Chair										

### te: Had a 23-yard completion against Florida State.

Year	G-S	Snaps	Car	Yds	Avg	TD	LG	Rec	Yds	TD	KOR
2017	13-0	244	107	766	7.2	13	81	5	57	0	19-389
2018	15-15	486	204	1658	8.1	24	75	12	78	2	0-0
2019	15-15	579	207	1614	7.8	19	90	37	432	4	5-128
Totale	13.30	1300	519	1038	7.8	56	an	5/1	567	6	24.517

ETIENNE CAREER STATS

#### FOSTER 2017 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	HIT	AST	IOT	IFL	Sacks	QP
9-2	Kent State	9	0	1	1			
9-9	Auburn				DNP			
9-16	at Louisville	2	0	0	0			
9-23	Boston College	5	0	0	0			
9-30	at Virginia Tech	8	1	0	1			
10-7	Wake Forest				DNP			
10-13	at Syracuse				DNP			
10-28	Georgia Tech	4	0	0	0			
11-4	at NC State				DNP			
11-11	Florida State	1	0	0	0			
11-18	The Citadel	25	3	1	4	0.5-2		
11-25	at South Carolina	9	1	0	1			
12-2	Miami (Fla.)	21	0	1	1	0.5-4	0.5-4	
1-1	Alabama				DNP			
Totals		84	5	3	8	1-6	0.5-4	0

#### FOSTER 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

		10 0/1		,, ,,,	****	0	•				
Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP			
9-1	Furman	21	2	1	3	1-28					
9-8	at Texas A&M	15	1	0	1	1-4	1-4				
9-15	Georgia Southern	13	0	1	1						
9-22	at Georgia Tech	11	0	0	0						
9-29	Syracuse	0	0	0	0						
10-6	at Wake Forest	17	1	0	1						
10-20	NC State	12	0	1	1						
10-27	at Florida State	20	3	2	5	2.5-5		1			
11-3	Louisville	19	0	0	0			1			
11-10	at Boston College	6	0	0	0						
11-17	Duke	9	1	0	1						
11-24	South Carolina	10	0	0	0						
12-1	Pittsburgh	5	0	0	0						
12-29	Notre Dame	10	2	2	4	1.5-4	1-2				
1-7	Alabama	12	0	0	0						
Totals		180	10	7	17	6-41	2-6	2			
Note: Had a recovered fumble at Texas A&M.											

#### FOSTER 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

					*****		•	
Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
8-29	Georgia Tech	*23	1	0	1			
9-7	Texas A&M	*32	0	2	2			
9-14	at Syracuse	27	0	2	2	0.5-1		2
9-21	Charlotte	27	3	1	4	1-3	1-3	2
9-28	at North Carolina	*35	4	2	6	1-1		
10-12	Florida State	*24	1	0	1			1
10-19	at Louisville	*39	5	2	7	3.5-17	2-15	
10-26	Boston College	*31	1	1	2			3
11-2	Wofford	*31	0	1	1			
11-9	at NC State	*25	1	1	2	1-4		1
11-16	Wake Forest	*19	1	0	1	1-1		
11-30	at South Carolina	*30	1	0	1			
12-7	Virginia	*35	1	2	3			1
12-28	Ohio State	*61	3	2	5	1.5-4	0.5-3	2
1-13	Louisiana State	*53	2	1	3	1-3	1-3	
Totals		492	24	17	41	10.5-34	4.5-24	12
Note: F	lad a caused fumble	at Louisy	ille H	ad a na	ass hr	eakun at	NC Stat	

## FOSTER CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP	PBU	CF-RF
2017	9-0	84	5	3	8	1-6	0.5-4	0-0	0	0	0-0
2018	15-0	180	10	7	17	6-41	2-6	0-0	2	0	0-1
2019	15-13	492	24	17	41	10.5-34	4.5-24	0-0	12	1	1-0
Totals	39-13	756	39	27	66	17 5-81	7-34	0-0	14	1	1-1

## GALLOWAY 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

9-1	Furman at Texas A&M	10	3	~ .			
	at Tayan A P M		3	34	11.3	1	15
9-8	at Texas Activi			DNP			
9-15	Georgia Southern	8	1	20	20.0	0	20
9-22	at Georgia Tech	8	0	0		0	
9-29	Syracuse	9	0	0		0	
10-6	at Wake Forest	13	1	-2	-2.0	0	-2
10-20	NC State	8	0	0		0	
10-27	at Florida State	12	0	0		0	
11-3	Louisville	7	0	0		0	
11-10	at Boston College	1	0	0		0	
11-17	Duke	5	0	0		0	
11-24	South Carolina	2	0	0		0	
12-1	Pittsburgh	4	0	0		0	
12-29	Notre Dame			DNP			
1-7	Alabama			DNP			
Totals		87	5	52	10.4	1	20

## GALLOWAY 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
8-29	Georgia Tech			DNP			
9-7	Texas A&M			DNP			
9-14	at Syracuse			DNP			
9-21	Charlotte			DNP			
9-28	at North Carolina			DNP			
10-12	Florida State			DNP			
10-19	at Louisville			DNP			
10-26	Boston College			DNP			
11-2	Wofford			DNP			
11-9	at NC State			DNP			
11-16	Wake Forest			DNP			
11-30	at South Carolina			DNP			
12-7	Virginia			DNP			
12-28	Ohio State	33	0	0		0	
1-13	Louisiana State	32	2	60	30.0	0	42
Totals		65	2	60	30.0	0	42

#### **GALLOWAY CAREER STATS**

	Year	G-S	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
l	2018	12-0	87	5	52	10.4	1	20
l	2019	2-0	65	2	60	30.0	0	42
ı	Totals	14-0	152	7	112	16.0	1	42

## **GOODRICH 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int F	PBU
9-1	Furman	14	0	0	0			
9-8	at Texas A&M				DNP			
9-15	Georgia Southern	1	0	0	0			
9-22	at Georgia Tech	0	0	0	0			
9-29	Syracuse	0	0	0	0			
10-6	at Wake Forest	21	0	0	0			1
10-20	NC State	8	0	0	0			
10-27	at Florida State	28	1	0	1			1
11-3	Louisville	29	1	1	2			1
11-10	at Boston College	0	0	0	0			
11-17	Duke	5	1	0	1			
11-24	South Carolina	0	0	1	1			
12-1	Pittsburgh	3	0	0	0			
12-29	Notre Dame	4	1	0	1			
1-7	Alabama	0	0	1	1			
Totals		113	4	3	7	0-0	0-0	3

## GOODRICH 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int F	BU
8-29	Georgia Tech	22	1	0	1			
9-7	Texas A&M	17	2	0	2			
9-14	at Syracuse	28	0	0	0		1-0	
9-21	Charlotte	23	1	0	1			
9-28	at North Carolina	0	0	1	1			
10-12	Florida State				DNP			
10-19	at Louisville	25	0	0	0			1
10-26	Boston College	15	0	0	0			1
11-2	Wofford				DNP			
11-9	at NC State	26	2	0	2			
11-16	Wake Forest	9	1	1	2	0.5-1		
11-30	at South Carolina	15	1	3	4			
12-7	Virginia	13	0	0	0			
12-28	Ohio State	12	0	0	0			
1-13	Louisiana State	0	0	0	0			
Totals		205	8	5	13	0.5-1	1-0	2

## GOODRICH CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP	PBU	CF-RF
2018	14-0	113	4	3	7	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	3	0-0
2019	13-0	205	8	5	13	0.5-1	0-0	1-0	0	2	0-0
Totals	27.0	212	12	Ω	20	0.5.1	0-0	1.0	_	- 5	0.0

## GREENE 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
8-29	Georgia Tech	5	0	0		0	
9-7	Texas A&M			DNP			
9-14	at Syracuse			DNP			
9-21	Charlotte	6	0	0		0	
9-28	at North Carolina			DNP			
10-12	Florida State			DNP			
10-19	at Louisville			DNP			
10-26	Boston College	2	0	0		0	
11-2	Wofford	2	0	0		0	
11-9	at NC State			DNP			
11-16	Wake Forest			DNP			
11-30	at South Carolina			DNP			
12-7	Virginia			DNP			
12-28	Ohio State			DNP			
1-13	Louisiana State			DNP			
Totals		15	0	0		0	

## GREENE CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
2010	4-0	1.5	Λ	Λ		Λ	

#### **GROOMES 2017 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
9-2	Kent State	7	1	7	7.0	0	7
9-9	Auburn			DNP			
9-16	at Louisville			DNP			
9-23	Boston College			DNP			
9-30	at Virginia Tech			DNP			
10-7	Wake Forest			DNP			
10-13	at Syracuse			DNP			
10-28	Georgia Tech	3	0	0		0	
11-4	at NC State			DNP			
11-11	Florida State			DNP			
11-18	The Citadel	4	0	0		0	
11-25	at South Carolina			DNP			
12-2	Miami (Fla.)			DNP			
1-1	Alabama			DNP			
Totals		14	1	7	7.0	0	7

#### **GROOMES 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
9-1	Furman	3	0	0		0	
9-8	at Texas A&M			DNP			
9-15	Georgia Southern			DNP			
9-22	at Georgia Tech			DNP			
9-29	Syracuse			DNP			
10-6	at Wake Forest			DNP			
10-20	NC State	7	0	0		0	
10-27	at Florida State			DNP			
11-3	Louisville	9	0	0		0	
11-10	at Boston College			DNP			
11-17	Duke	7	0	0		0	
11-24	South Carolina			DNP			
12-1	Pittsburgh			DNP			
12-29	Notre Dame	4	0	0		0	
1-7	Alabama			DNP			
Totals		30	0	0		0	

#### **GROOMES 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
8-29	Georgia Tech	7	0	0		0	
9-7	Texas A&M			DNP			
9-14	at Syracuse			DNP			
9-21	Charlotte	8	1	8	8.0	0	8
9-28	at North Carolina			DNP			
10-12	Florida State	3	0	0		0	
10-19	at Louisville			DNP			
10-26	Boston College	4	0	0		0	
11-2	Wofford	5	0	0		0	
11-9	at NC State	1	0	0		0	
11-16	Wake Forest	4	0	0		0	
11-30	at South Carolina	1	0	0		0	
12-7	Virginia	8	0	0		0	
12-28	Ohio State			DNP			
1-13	Louisiana State			DNP			
Totals		41	1	8	8.0	0	8

## **GROOMES CAREER STATS**

Year	G-S	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
2017	3-0	14	1	7	7.0	0	7
2018	5-0	30	0	0		0	
2019	9-0	41	1	8	8.0	0	8
Totals	17-0	85	2	15	7.5	0	8

## **HENRY 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
9-1	Furman	13	0	1	1			
9-8	at Texas A&M				DNP			
9-15	Georgia Southern	6	2	0	2			
9-22	at Georgia Tech	4	0	1	1			
9-29	Syracuse				DNP			
10-6	at Wake Forest	16	4	1	5	2-6		
10-20	NC State				DNP			
10-27	at Florida State				DNP			
11-3	Louisville				DNP			
11-10	at Boston College				DNP			
11-17	Duke				DNP			
11-24	South Carolina				DNP			
12-1	Pittsburgh				DNP			
12-29	Notre Dame				DNP			
1-7	Alabama				DNP			
Totale		30	6	3	٥	2.6	0-0	0

## Note: Had a recovered fumble against Furman.

#### **HENRY 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Date	Opponent	Snaps	HIT	AST	IOT	IFL	Sacks	QP			
8-29	Georgia Tech	28	2	0	2	1-5	1-5				
9-7	Texas A&M	21	0	1	1						
9-14	at Syracuse	28	0	1	1	0.5-4	0.5-4				
9-21	Charlotte	20	0	1	1	0.5-1		1			
9-28	at North Carolina	22	0	1	1						
10-12	Florida State	22	0	1	1						
10-19	at Louisville	29	2	0	2			1			
10-26	Boston College	28	0	3	3	0.5-2	0.5-2				
11-2	Wofford	21	1	1	2	1-2					
11-9	at NC State	21	2	1	3						
11-16	Wake Forest	17	1	0	1	0.5-1					
11-30	at South Carolina	17	0	0	0			1			
12-7	Virginia	23	1	1	2						
12-28	Ohio State	21	0	0	0						
1-13	Louisiana State	32	0	2	2	0.5-1					
Totals		350	9	13	22	4.5-16	2-11	3			
Note: F	Note: Had a pass breakup at Syracuse and two against Charlotte										

#### **HENRY CAREER STATS**

Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP	PBU	CF-RF
2018	4-0	39	6	3	9	2-6	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-1
2019	15-0	350	9	13	22	4.5-16	2-11	0-0	3	3	0-0
Totals	19-0	389	15	16	31	6.5-22	2-11	0-0	3	3	0-1

## J. HERBSTREIT 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

•		-010	O/ 111				,,,,	
Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int F	BU
8-29	Georgia Tech				DNP			
9-7	Texas A&M				DNP			_
9-14	at Syracuse				DNP			_
9-21	Charlotte	0	0	0	0			
9-28	at North Carolina				DNP			_
10-12	Florida State				DNP			
10-19	at Louisville				DNP			
10-26	Boston College	0	0	0	0			
11-2	Wofford	0	0	0	0			
11-9	at NC State				DNP			_
11-16	Wake Forest	0	0	0	0			_
11-30	at South Carolina				DNP			
12-7	Virginia				DNP			_
12-28	Ohio State				DNP			
1-13	Louisiana State				DNP			
Totals		0	0	0	0	0-0	0-0	0
Note: F	layed two snaps on o	ffense ag	ainst (	Charlo	tte.			

#### J. HERBSTREIT CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP F	PBU	CF-RF
2019	4-0	0	0	0	0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0

## T HERBSTREIT 2019 GAME-RY-GAME STATS

		2013	MAINI		WINT O	יותוט	
Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
8-29	Georgia Tech	4	0	0		0	
9-7	Texas A&M			DNP			
9-14	at Syracuse			DNP			
9-21	Charlotte	4	0	0		0	
9-28	at North Carolina			DNP			
10-12	Florida State			DNP			
10-19	at Louisville			DNP			
10-26	Boston College	1	0	0		0	
11-2	Wofford	2	0	0		0	
11-9	at NC State			DNP			
11-16	Wake Forest			DNP			
11-30	at South Carolina			DNP			
12-7	Virginia			DNP			
12-28	Ohio State			DNP			
1-13	Louisiana State			DNP			
Totals		11	0	0		0	

## T. HERBSTREIT CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
2019	4-0	11	0	0		0	

## HIGGINS 2017 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
9-2	Kent State	25	2	18	9.0	0	12
9-9	Auburn	4	0	0		0	
9-16	at Louisville	18	1	8	8.0	0	8
9-23	Boston College	15	0	0		0	
9-30	at Virginia Tech	10	0	0		0	
10-7	Wake Forest	18	3	39	13.0	0	20
10-13	at Syracuse			DNP			
10-28	Georgia Tech	15	1	10	10.0	0	10
11-4	at NC State	10	0	0		0	
11-11	Florida State	8	1	8	8.0	0	8
11-18	The Citadel	15	6	178	29.7	2	78
11-25	at South Carolina	17	3	84	28.0	0	40
12-2	Miami (Fla.)	20	0	0		0	
1-1	Alabama	4	0	0		0	
Totals		179	17	345	20.3	2	78
Note: F	lad a three-yard kick	off return a	against '	Wake For	est.		

### HIGGINS 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	ΙD	LG
9-1	Furman	*30	3	35	11.7	0	19
9-8	at Texas A&M	*51	3	123	41.0	1	64
9-15	Georgia Southern	*34	2	11	5.5	0	6
9-22	at Georgia Tech	*32	1	30	30.0	1	30
9-29	Syracuse	*62	4	53	13.3	0	20
10-6	at Wake Forest	*26	5	55	11.0	1	20
10-20	NC State	*36	8	119	14.9	1	46
10-27	at Florida State	*34	6	62	10.3	2	21
11-3	Louisville	*14	3	26	8.7	1	11
11-10	at Boston College	*49	4	63	15.8	0	35
11-17	Duke	*34	4	47	11.8	0	14
11-24	South Carolina	*53	6	142	23.7	1	34
12-1	Pittsburgh	*28	3	36	12.0	2	21
12-29	Notre Dame	*38	4	53	13.3	1	24
1-7	Alabama	*29	3	81	27.0	1	62
Totals		550	59	936	15.9	12	64

#### HIGGINS 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	L
8-29	Georgia Tech	*37	4	98	24.5	1	6
9-7	Texas A&M	*44	4	70	17.5	0	2
9-14	at Syracuse	*39	7	150	21.4	0	5
9-21	Charlotte	*10	1	58	58.0	1	5
9-28	at North Carolina	*49	6	129	21.5	1	3
10-12	Florida State	*28	2	44	22.0	0	4
10-19	at Louisville	*44	1	3	3.0	0	
10-26	Boston College	*34	2	36	18.0	0	2
11-2	Wofford	*26	5	74	14.8	1	2
11-9	at NC State	*37	4	73	18.3	1	3
11-16	Wake Forest	*43	4	64	16.0	3	3
11-30	at South Carolina	*48	3	101	33.7	2	6
12-7	Virginia	*35	9	182	20.2	3	5
12-28	Ohio State	*23	4	33	8.3	0	2
1-13	Louisiana State	*53	3	52	17.3	0	2
Totals		550	59	1167	19.8	13	6
Note: F	lad a two-point conve	ersion rece	ption ag	gainst Oh	io State. F	lad a 36	yar-ز

carry for a touchdown against Louisiana State.

## HIGGINS CAREER STATS

Year	G-5	Snaps	кес	Yas	AVg	טו	LG	Car	Yas	Iυ	LG
2017	13-0	179	17	345	20.3	2	78	0	0	0	
2018	15-15	550	59	936	15.9	12	64	0	0	0	
2019	15-15	550	59	1167	19.8	13	65	1	36	1	36
Totals	43-30	1279	135	2448	18 1	27	78	1	36	1	36

## **HOLDEN 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
8-29	Georgia Tech				DNP			
9-7	Texas A&M				DNP			
9-14	at Syracuse				DNP			
9-21	Charlotte	0	0	0	0			
9-28	at North Carolina				DNP			
10-12	Florida State	0	0	0	0			
10-19	at Louisville				DNP			
10-26	Boston College	2	0	1	1			
11-2	Wofford	0	0	0	0			
11-9	at NC State				DNP			
11-16	Wake Forest	0	1	0	1			
11-30	at South Carolina	0	0	0	0			
12-7	Virginia				DNP			
12-28	Ohio State				DNP			
1-13	Louisiana State				DNP			
Totals		2	1	1	2	0-0	0-0	0

## **HOLDEN CAREER STATS**

Year 2019 G-S Snaps Hit Ast Tot TFL Sacks Int QP PBU CF-RF
6-0 2 1 1 2 0-0 0-0 0-0 0 0 0 0-0

## JACKSON 2017 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int F	PBU
9-2	Kent State				DNP			
9-9	Auburn				DNP			
9-16	at Louisville				DNP			
9-23	Boston College				DNP			
9-30	at Virginia Tech				DNP			
10-7	Wake Forest				DNP			
10-13	at Syracuse				DNP			
10-28	Georgia Tech				DNP			
11-4	at NC State				DNP			
11-11	Florida State				DNP			
11-18	The Citadel	0	0	0	0			
11-25	at South Carolina				DNP			
12-2	Miami (Fla.)				DNP			
1-1	Alabama				DNP			
Totals		0	0	0	0	0-0	0-0	0

## JACKSON 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
9-1	Furman	1	0	0		0	
9-8	at Texas A&M			DNP			
9-15	Georgia Southern			DNP			
9-22	at Georgia Tech			DNP			
9-29	Syracuse			DNP			
10-6	at Wake Forest			DNP			
10-20	NC State	2	0	0		0	
10-27	at Florida State			DNP			
11-3	Louisville	3	0	0		0	
11-10	at Boston College			DNP			
11-17	Duke	2	0	0		0	
11-24	South Carolina			DNP			
12-1	Pittsburgh			DNP			
12-29	Notre Dame			DNP			
1-7	Alabama			DNP			
Totals		8	0	0		0	

#### JACKSON 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	s Rec Yds		Avg	TD	LG
8-29	Georgia Tech	2	0	0		0	
9-7	Texas A&M			DNP			
9-14	at Syracuse			DNP			
9-21	Charlotte	4	0	0		0	
9-28	at North Carolina			DNP			
10-12	Florida State	3	0	0		0	
10-19	at Louisville			DNP			
10-26	Boston College	2	0	0		0	
11-2	Wofford	1	0	0		0	
11-9	at NC State			DNP			
11-16	Wake Forest	2	0	0		0	
11-30	at South Carolina			DNP			
12-7	Virginia			DNP			
12-28	Ohio State			DNP			
1-13	Louisiana State			DNP			
Totals		14	0	0		0	

## JACKSON CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
2017	1-0	0	0	0		0	
2018	4-0	8	0	0		0	
2019	6-0	14	0	0		0	
Totals	11-0	22	0	0		0	

#### JEFFERIES 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
9-1	Furman				DNP			
9-8	at Texas A&M				DNP			
9-15	Georgia Southern				DNP			
9-22	at Georgia Tech				DNP			
9-29	Syracuse				DNP			
10-6	at Wake Forest				DNP			
10-20	NC State				DNP			
10-27	at Florida State				DNP			
11-3	Louisville	2	0	0	0			
11-10	at Boston College				DNP			
11-17	Duke				DNP			
11-24	South Carolina				DNP			
12-1	Pittsburgh				DNP			
12-29	Notre Dame				DNP			
1-7	Alabama				DNP			
Totals		2	0	0	0	0-0	0-0	0

## JEFFERIES 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
8-29	Georgia Tech	18	0	0	0			
9-7	Texas A&M	5	0	1	1			
9-14	at Syracuse	7	1	1	2			
9-21	Charlotte	15	1	1	2			
9-28	at North Carolina	1	0	0	0			
10-12	Florida State	9	0	0	0			
10-19	at Louisville	6	1	1	2			
10-26	Boston College	17	0	3	3	0.5-0		
11-2	Wofford	19	1	2	3			
11-9	at NC State	11	0	0	0			
11-16	Wake Forest	8	1	0	1	0.5-4	0.5-4	
11-30	at South Carolina	1	0	0	0			
12-7	Virginia	1	0	0	0			
12-28	Ohio State	0	0	0	0			
1-13	Louisiana State	0	0	0	0			
Totals		118	5	9	14	1-4	0.5-4	0

## **JEFFERIES CAREER STATS**

Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP	PBU	CF-RF
2018	1-0	2	0	0	0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0
2019	15-0	118	5	9	14	1-4	0.5-4	0-0	0	0	0-0
Totals	16-0	120	5	9	14	1-4	0.5-4	0-0	0	0	0-0

#### D. JOHNSON 2016 GAME-BY-GAME STATS Int PRII

Snaps Hit Ast Tot

TEL

Date

Date	Opponent	Silaps	1111	Mar	101	11.6	1111	ВО
9-3	at Auburn	0	1	0	1			
9-10	Troy	0	1	0	1			
9-17	SC State	22	0	0	0			
9-22	at Georgia Tech				DNP			
10-1	Louisville				DNP			
10-7	at Boston College	4	0	0	0			
10-15	NC State	0	0	0	0			
10-29	at Florida State	0	0	0	0			
11-5	Syracuse	2	0	0	0			
11-12	Pittsburgh	0	0	0	0			
11-19	at Wake Forest	5	0	0	0			
11-26	South Carolina	20	2	3	5			
12-3	Virginia Tech	0	2	0	2			
12-31	Ohio State	1	0	0	0			
1-9	Alabama	0	0	0	0			
Totals		54	6	3	9	0-0	0-0	0

Note: Had a recovered fumble for a touchdown against SC State.

### D. JOHNSON 2017 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int P	BU
9-2	Kent State				DNP			
9-9	Auburn				DNP			_
9-16	at Louisville	7	1	0	1			1
9-23	Boston College	0	0	0			_	
9-30	at Virginia Tech	2	0	0	0			_
10-7	Wake Forest	0	0	0	0			
10-13	at Syracuse	0	0	0	0			
10-28	Georgia Tech	0	0	0	0			
11-4	at NC State	0	0	0	0			_
11-11	Florida State	3	0	0	0			_
11-18	The Citadel	30	3	0	3	1-2		_
11-25	at South Carolina	0	0	0	0			_
12-2	Miami (Fla.)	11	2	0	2			_
1-1	Alabama	0	1	0	1			
Totals	tals 53 7 0 7			7	1-2	0-0	1	

#### D. JOHNSON 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int F	BU
9-1	Furman	26	0	0	0			_
9-8	at Texas A&M	32	2	2	4			1
9-15	Georgia Southern	16	2	0	2			
9-22	at Georgia Tech	22	1	1	2			
9-29	Syracuse	0	0	0	0			
10-6	at Wake Forest	44	2	1	3			1
10-20	NC State	22	2	1	3	1-5		_
10-27	at Florida State	39	2	1	3			_
11-3	Louisville	38	4	3	7			_
11-10	at Boston College	14	3	0	3			
11-17	Duke	26	2	2	4	1-2		
11-24	South Carolina	47	4	1	5			1
12-1	Pittsburgh	21	3	0	3			
12-29	Notre Dame	17	1	0	1			_
1-7	Alabama	14	0	0	0			_
Totals		378	28	12	40	2-7	0-0	3

### D. JOHNSON 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int P	BU
8-29	Georgia Tech	33	5	1	6		1-6	
9-7	Texas A&M	7	0	2	2			_
9-14	at Syracuse	26	2	1	3			_
9-21	Charlotte	29	3	2	5			_
9-28	at North Carolina	27	2	0	2			_
10-12	Florida State	22	2	2	4			_
10-19	at Louisville	17	3	0	3			
10-26	Boston College	5	1	0	1			
11-2	Wofford				DNP			
11-9	at NC State	24	1	1	2			_
11-16	Wake Forest	21	1	0	1	0.5-0		1
11-30	at South Carolina	20	3	0	3			
12-7	Virginia	14	2	1	3			
12-28	Ohio State	4	1	0	1			
1-13	Louisiana State	*79	4	4	8			
Totals		328	30	14	44	0.5-0	1-6	1
Note: F	lad a caused fumble	against F	lorida	State.				_

## D. JOHNSON CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP	PBU	CF-RF
2016	13-0	54	6	3	9	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-1
2017	12-0	53	7	0	7	1-2	0-0	0-0	0	1	0-0
2018	15-0	378	28	12	40	2-7	0-0	0-0	0	3	0-0
2019	14-1	328	30	14	44	0.5-0	0-0	1-6	0	1	1-0

### T. JOHNSON 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
8-29	Georgia Tech				DNP			
9-7	Texas A&M				DNP			
9-14	at Syracuse				DNP			
9-21	Charlotte	1	0	0	0			
9-28	at North Carolina				DNP			
10-12	Florida State				DNP			
10-19	at Louisville				DNP			
10-26	Boston College				DNP			
11-2	Wofford	5	0	0	0			
11-9	at NC State				DNP			
11-16	Wake Forest	1	0	0	0			
11-30	at South Carolina				DNP			
12-7	Virginia				DNP			
12-28	Ohio State				DNP			
1-13	Louisiana State				DNP			
Totals		7	0	0	0			

#### T. JOHNSON CAREER STATS

 G-S
 Snaps
 Hit
 Ast
 Tot
 TFL
 Sacks
 Int
 QP PBU CF-RF

 3-0
 7
 0
 0
 0
 0-0
 0-0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0

## M. JONES 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	HIT	AST	IOT	IFL	Sacks	QP
9-1	Furman				DNP			
9-8	at Texas A&M				DNP			
9-15	Georgia Southern				DNP			
9-22	at Georgia Tech				DNP			
9-29	Syracuse				DNP			
10-6	at Wake Forest				DNP			
10-20	NC State	13	1	2	3			
10-27	at Florida State				DNP			
11-3	Louisville	0	0	0	0			
11-10	at Boston College				DNP			
11-17	Duke	2	0	0	0			
11-24	South Carolina				DNP			
12-1	Pittsburgh				DNP			
12-29	Notre Dame				DNP			
1-7	Alabama				DNP			
Totals		15	1	2	3	0-0	0-0	0

#### M. JONES 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

M. JOHES 2015 GAME DI GAME STATS								
Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
8-29	Georgia Tech	11	0	0	0			1
9-7	Texas A&M	0	0	0	0			
9-14	at Syracuse	18	2	2	4	1-2		1
9-21	Charlotte	23	3	0	3			
9-28	at North Carolina	0	0	0	0			
10-12	Florida State	23	0	1	1			
10-19	at Louisville	13	1	0	1			
10-26	Boston College	16	2	0	2	2-6		1
11-2	Wofford	23	2	0	2	1-1		
11-9	at NC State	22	2	1	3			1
11-16	Wake Forest	15	2	0	2			
11-30	at South Carolina	9	0	0	0			
12-7	Virginia	8	0	1	1			
12-28	Ohio State	0	0	0	0			
1-13	Louisiana State	0	0	0	0			
Totals		181	14	5	19	4-9	0-0	4
Note: I	Had a caused fumbl	e against	Wofford	. Hac	l a pass	brea	kup at	South
Carolin	a.							

## M. JONES CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP	PBU	CF-RF
2018	3-0	15	1	2	3	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0
2019	15-0	181	14	5	19	4-9	0-0	0-0	4	1	1-0
Totals	18-0	196	15	7	22	4.9	0-0	0-0	4	1	1.0

## S. JONES 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int P	BU
8-29	Georgia Tech	11	0	0	0			1
9-7	Texas A&M				DNP			
9-14	at Syracuse	7	0	0	0			
9-21	Charlotte	15	1	1	2			_
9-28	at North Carolina	0	0	0	0			
10-12	Florida State	11	1	0	1			_
10-19	at Louisville	13	0	0	0			
10-26	Boston College	9	1	0	1			
11-2	Wofford	30	1	0	1			
11-9	at NC State	26	1	0	1			
11-16	Wake Forest	9	0	0	0			
11-30	at South Carolina	4	0	0	0			
12-7	Virginia	5	0	0	0			
12-28	Ohio State	0	0	0	0			
1-13	Louisiana State	0	0	0	0			
Totals		140	5	1	6	0-0	0-0	1
Note: F	lad a recovered fumb	ole agains	t Woffe	ord.				

### S. JONES CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP I	PBU	CF-R
2019	14-0	140	5	1	6	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	1	0-

#### **KELLY 2017 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
9-2	Kent State	10	0	0	0			
9-9	Auburn				DNP			
9-16	at Louisville	6	0	0	0			
9-23	Boston College	6	0	1	1			
9-30	at Virginia Tech	15	1	0	1			
10-7	Wake Forest	9	1	0	1	1-2	1-2	
10-13	at Syracuse				DNP			
10-28	Georgia Tech				DNP			
11-4	at NC State				DNP			
11-11	Florida State	1	0	0	0			
11-18	The Citadel	22	5	0	5			
11-25	at South Carolina				DNP			
12-2	Miami (Fla.)	7	0	0	0			
1-1	Alabama				DNP			
Totals		76	7	1	8	1-2	1-2	0

#### **KELLY 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
9-1	Furman	18	2	0	2			
9-8	at Texas A&M				DNP			
9-15	Georgia Southern	13	1	1	2			
9-22	at Georgia Tech	9	0	1	1			
9-29	Syracuse				DNP			
10-6	at Wake Forest	14	1	0	1			
10-20	NC State	11	0	0	0			
10-27	at Florida State	14	1	1	2	1-12	1-12	
11-3	Louisville	11	0	0	0			
11-10	at Boston College	1	0	0	0			
11-17	Duke	1	1	0	1			
11-24	South Carolina				DNP			_
12-1	Pittsburgh	1	0	0	0			
12-29	Notre Dame				DNP			
1-7	Alabama				DNP			
Totals		93	6	3	9	1-12	1-12	0
Note: F	lad a caused fumble	against F	urman					_

#### Note: Had a caused fumble against Furman.

#### **KELLY 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
8-29	Georgia Tech	21	2	0	2			
9-7	Texas A&M							
9-14	at Syracuse	9	0	0	0			1
9-21	Charlotte	6	0	1	1			
9-28	at North Carolina				DNP			
10-12	Florida State	20	0	2	2	0.5-0	0.5-0	1
10-19	at Louisville	10	0	3	3			
10-26	Boston College				DNP			
11-2	Wofford	12	0	0	0			
11-9	at NC State	5	0	0	0			
11-16	Wake Forest	2	0	0	0			
11-30	at South Carolina	1	0	0	0			
12-7	Virginia	1	0	1	1			
12-28	Ohio State				DNP			
1-13	Louisiana State				DNP			
Totals		87	2	7	9	0.5-0	0.5-0	2
Note: F	lad a recovered fumb	le agains	t Georg	gia Teo	h.			

## KELLY CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP	PBU	CF-RF
2017	8-0	76	7	1	8	1-2	1-2	0-0	0	0	0-0
2018	10-0	93	6	3	9	1-12	1-12	0-0	0	0	1-0
2019	10-0	87	2	7	9	0.5-0	0.5-0	0-0	2	0	0-1
Totals	28-0	256	15	11	26	2.5-14	2.5-14	0-0	2	0	1-1

## KENDRICK 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

RENDITION ED LO GAME DI GAME CIATO												
Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG	Rush	KOR			
9-1	Furman	16	1	38	38.0	0	38	0-0				
9-8	at Texas A&M	2	0	0		0		0-0				
9-15	Georgia Southern	17	1	6	6.0	0	6	0-0				
9-22	at Georgia Tech	16	1	6	6.0	0	6	0-0				
9-29	Syracuse	11	0	0		0			1-14			
10-6	at Wake Forest	22	0	0		0		0-0				
10-20	NC State	23	2	24	12.0	0	16	0-0	1-40			
10-27	at Florida State	28	1	13	13.0	0	13	2-(-3)	1-28			
11-3	Louisville	19	1	6	6.0	0	6	2-36	2-52			
11-10	at Boston College	24	1	32	32.0	0	32	0-0	2-38			
11-17	Duke	20	2	37	18.5	0	33	1-3	3-62			
11-24	South Carolina	20	4	51	12.8	0	19	0-0	2-52			
12-1	Pittsburgh	18	1	-3	-3.0	0	-3	0-0				
12-29	Notre Dame	27	0	0		0		0-0	1-13			
1-7	Alabama	20	0	0		0		0-0				
Totals		283	15	210	14.0	0	38	5-36	13-299			
Note:	Note: Had a pass attempt against Louisville.											

#### KENDRICK 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int	PBU	PR		
8-29	Georgia Tech	*38	0	0	0						
9-7	Texas A&M	*55	6	0	6			1	2-8		
9-14	at Syracuse	*31	0	1	1						
9-21	Charlotte	*28	0	1	1						
9-28	at North Carolina	*64	2	0	2						
10-12	Florida State	*40	2	0	2		1-38	1	_		
10-19	at Louisville	*27	2	0	2				2-(9)		
10-26	Boston College	*45	5	2	7						
11-2	Wofford	*38	1	0	1	1-1					
11-9	at NC State	*23	3	0	3	1-1					
11-16	Wake Forest	*31	0	1	1			1	1-4		
11-30	at South Carolina	*48	2	0	2		1-14		2-8		
12-7	Virginia	*60	4	1	5			1	1-4		
12-28	Ohio State	*77	8	1	9	1-2		2	1-1		
1-13	Louisiana State	84	5	4	9						
Totals		689	40	11	51	3-4	2-52	6	9-16		
Note: Had a 38-yard interception return for a touchdown against Florida State.											

Note: Had a 38-yard interception return for a touchdown against Florida State. Had a quarterback pressure at Louisville. Had two kickoff returns for 51 yards against Wake Forest.

### **KENDRICK CAREER STATS**

Re		

Year	G-S	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG	Car	Yds	TD	KOR
2018	15-0	283	15	210	14.0	0	38	5	36	0	13-299
2019	15-15	0	0	0		0		0	0	0	2-51
Totals	28-13	283	15	210	14.0	0	38	5	36	0	15-350

	Defend	ding

Year	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sack	Int	QP	PBU	CF-RF	PR
2018	0	0	0	0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0	0-0
2019	689	40	11	51	3-4	0-0	2-52	1	6	0-0	9-16
Totals	689	40	11	51	3-4	0-0	2-52	1	6	0-0	9-16

## LADSON 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

LADSON 2013 GAME-DI-GAME STATS											
Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG				
8-29	Georgia Tech	12	1	21	21.0	1	21				
9-7	Texas A&M	21	1	0	0.0	0	0				
9-14	at Syracuse	16	1	7	7.0	1	7				
9-21	Charlotte	21	1	6	6.0	0	6				
9-28	at North Carolina	11	0	0		0					
10-12	Florida State	31	1	4	4.0	0	4				
10-19	at Louisville	16	0	0		0					
10-26	Boston College	24	0	0		0					
11-2	Wofford	15	0	0		0					
11-9	at NC State	25	1	13	13.0	1	13				
11-16	Wake Forest	25	2	20	10.0	1	10				
11-30	at South Carolina	14	0	0		0					
12-7	Virginia	13	1	57	57.0	0	57				
12-28	Ohio State	1	0	0		0					
1-13	Louisiana State	9	0	0		0					
Totals		254	9	128	14.2	3	57				

## LADSON CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
2019	15-0	254	9	128	14.2	3	57

## LAWRENCE 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent S	naps	C-A-I	Yds	ΙD	Car	Yds	ıυ	PL	lot
9-1	Furman	28	9-14-0	137	3	3	1	0	17	138
9-8	at Texas A&M	16	5-9-0	93	1	2	-1	0	11	92
9-15	Georgia Southern	41	12-19-1	194	1	2	13	0	21	207
9-22	at Georgia Tech	35	13-18-1	176	4	2	11	0	20	187
9-29	Syracuse	*35	10-15-0	93	0	4	-9	0	19	84
10-6	at Wake Forest	*54	20-25-0	175	2	6	5	0	31	180
10-20	NC State	*65	26-39-0	308	1	5	12	0	44	320
10-27	at Florida State	*56	20-37-0	314	4	1	6	0	38	320
11-3	Louisville	*32	8-12-1	59	2	3	11	0	15	70
11-10	at Boston College	*73	29-40-1	295	1	9	9	1	49	304
11-17	Duke	*61	21-38-0	251	2	3	26	0	41	277
11-24	South Carolina	*93	27-36-0	393	1	4	42	0	40	435
12-1	Pittsburgh	*51	12-24-0	118	2	3	18	0	27	136
12-29	Notre Dame	*67	27-39-0	327	3	7	6	0	46	333
1-7	Alabama	*61	20-32-0	347	3	6	27	0	38	374
Totals		768	259-397-4	3280	30	60	177	1	457	3457
Note: F	lad a reception for	or -12	vards at E	oston	Colle	ze.				

## LAWRENCE 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	C-A-I	Yds	TD	Car	Yds	TD	PL	Tot
8-29	Georgia Tech	*52	13-23-2	168	1	3	24	1	26	192
9-7	Texas A&M	*71	24-35-1	268	1	4	-11	1	39	257
9-14	at Syracuse	*67	22-39-2	395	3	4	42	1	43	437
9-21	Charlotte	*19	7-9-0	94	2	0	0	0	9	94
9-28	at North Carolina	*61	16-30-0	206	1	11	45	1	41	251
10-12	Florida State	*57	17-25-1	170	3	6	40	1	31	210
10-19	at Louisville	*60	20-29-2	233	3	10	47	0	39	280
10-26	Boston College	*49	16-19-0	275	3	8	42	0	27	317
11-2	Wofford	*37	12-16-0	218	3	4	33	1	20	251
11-9	at NC State	*58	20-27-0	276	3	8	59	1	35	335
11-16	Wake Forest	*53	21-27-0	272	4	5	-4	0	32	268
11-30	at South Carolina	*74	26-36-0	295	3	8	66	0	44	361
12-7	Virginia	*48	16-22-0	302	4	6	24	0	28	326
12-28	Ohio State	*66	18-33-0	259	2	16	107	1	49	308
1-13	Louisiana State	*70	18-37-0	234	0	10	49	1	47	283
Totals		842	268-407-8	3665	36	103	563	9	510	4228
Note: F	lad a reception	against	Florida St	ate.						

#### LAWRENCE CAREER STATS

~-	0/111	•••	
F	Passing		

Year	G-S	Snaps	C-A-I	Yds	TD	LG	Pct	Y/A	Y/C	Y/G	Ef
2018	15-11	768	259-397-4	3280	30	74	65.2	8.3	12.7	218.7	157.
2019	15-15	842	268-407-8	3665	36	87	65.8	9.0	13.7	244.3	166.
Totals	30-26	1610	527-804-12	6945	66	87	65.5	8.6	13 2	231 5	162

## Rushing & Total Offense

Year	Car	Yds	Y/C	Y/G	ΙD	LG	PL	lot	IDR	Y/G
2018	60	177	3.0	11.8	1	32	457	3457	31	230.5
2019	103	563	5.5	37.5	9	67	510	4228	45	281.9
Totals	163	740	4.5	24.7	10	67	967	7685	76	256.2

#### LAY 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
8-29	Georgia Tech	10	1	20	20.0	0	20
9-7	Texas A&M			DNP			
9-14	at Syracuse	11	0	0		0	
9-21	Charlotte	12	0	0		0	
9-28	at North Carolina			DNP			
10-12	Florida State			DNP			
10-19	at Louisville			DNP			
10-26	Boston College			DNP			
11-2	Wofford			DNP			
11-9	at NC State			DNP			
11-16	Wake Forest			DNP			
11-30	at South Carolina			DNP			
12-7	Virginia	13	0	0		0	
12-28	Ohio State			DNP			
1-13	Louisiana State			DNP			
Totals		46	1	20	20.0	0	20

#### LAY CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
2019	4-0	46	1	20	20.0	0	20

#### LUCAS 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Car	Yds	Avg	TD	Rec	Yds	TD
8-29	Georgia Tech	1	0	0		0	0	0	0
9-7	Texas A&M				DNP				
9-14	at Syracuse				DNP				
9-21	Charlotte	0	0	0		0	0	0	0
9-28	at North Carolina				DNP				
10-12	Florida State	0	0	0		0	0	0	0
10-19	at Louisville				DNP				
10-26	Boston College	0	0	0		0	0	0	0
11-2	Wofford	1	1	3	3.0	0	0	0	0
11-9	at NC State				DNP				
11-16	Wake Forest	0	0	0		0	0	0	0
11-30	at South Carolina				DNP				
12-7	Virginia				DNP				
12-28	Ohio State				DNP				
1-13	Louisiana State				DNP				
Totals		2	1	3	3.0	0	0	0	0

### LUCAS CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Car	Yds	Avg	TD	LG	Rec	Yds	TD
2019	6-0	2	1	3	3.0	0	3	0	0	0

## MAGUIRE 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

	MAGGINE	JIJ Gr	VIAI E-	םו-נ		. 317	13	
Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
8-29	Georgia Tech	3	0	0	0			
9-7	Texas A&M				DNP			
9-14	at Syracuse	2	1	0	1	1-3		
9-21	Charlotte	2	0	1	1			
9-28	at North Carolina				DNP			
10-12	Florida State				DNP			
10-19	at Louisville				DNP			
10-26	Boston College				DNP			
11-2	Wofford				DNP			
11-9	at NC State				DNP			
11-16	Wake Forest				DNP			
11-30	at South Carolina				DNP			
12-7	Virginia	2	0	0	0			
12-28	Ohio State				DNP			
1-13	Louisiana State				DNP			
Totals		9	1	1	2	1-3	0-0	0
	1 1 1 1 1							

## Note: Had an interception against Virginia.

		N	IAG	UIR	E CA	REE	R STA	TS			
Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP	PBU	CF-RF
2019	4-0	q	1	1	2	1_3	0-0	1.0	Ω	Ω	0-0

#### MASCOLL 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
9-1	Furman				DNP			
9-8	at Texas A&M				DNP			
9-15	Georgia Southern				DNP			
9-22	at Georgia Tech				DNP			
9-29	Syracuse				DNP			
10-6	at Wake Forest				DNP			
10-20	NC State	8	0	0	0			
10-27	at Florida State				DNP			
11-3	Louisville				DNP			
11-10	at Boston College				DNP			
11-17	Duke				DNP			
11-24	South Carolina				DNP			
12-1	Pittsburgh				DNP			
12-29	Notre Dame				DNP			
1-7	Alabama				DNP			
Totals		8	0	0	0	0-0	0-0	0

#### MASCOLL 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
8-29	Georgia Tech	27	1	0	1			
9-7	Texas A&M	11	0	1	1			
9-14	at Syracuse	28	1	2	3			
9-21	Charlotte	21	0	1	1	0.5-2		
9-28	at North Carolina	4	1	0	1			
10-12	Florida State	24	0	0	0			1
10-19	at Louisville	27	0	2	2			
10-26	Boston College	25	0	0	0			
11-2	Wofford	18	0	2	2			2
11-9	at NC State	19	0	1	1	0.5-1		1
11-16	Wake Forest	9	2	0	2			
11-30	at South Carolina	7	0	0	0			
12-7	Virginia	18	0	2	2			
12-28	Ohio State	3	0	0	0			
1-13	Louisiana State	3	0	0	0			
Totals		244	5	11	16	1-3	0-0	4

#### MASCOLL CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP F	PBU	CF-RF
2018	1-0	8	0	0	0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0
2019	15-0	244	5	11	16	1-3	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0
Totals	16-0	252	5	11	16	1-3	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0

## MAY 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
9-1	Furman	2	0	0		0	
9-8	at Texas A&M			DNP			
9-15	Georgia Southern			DNP			
9-22	at Georgia Tech			DNP			
9-29	Syracuse			DNP			
10-6	at Wake Forest			DNP			
10-20	NC State			DNP			
10-27	at Florida State			DNP			
11-3	Louisville	5	0	0		0	
11-10	at Boston College			DNP			
11-17	Duke	8	0	0		0	
11-24	South Carolina			DNP			
12-1	Pittsburgh			DNP			
12-29	Notre Dame	2	0	0		0	
1-7	Alabama			DNP			
Totals		17	0	0		0	

## MAY 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
8-29	Georgia Tech	4	0	0		0	
9-7	Texas A&M			DNP			
9-14	at Syracuse			DNP			
9-21	Charlotte	3	0	0		0	
9-28	at North Carolina			DNP			
10-12	Florida State	2	0	0		0	
10-19	at Louisville			DNP			
10-26	Boston College	2	0	0		0	
11-2	Wofford	5	0	0		0	
11-9	at NC State			DNP			
11-16	Wake Forest	0	0	0		0	
11-30	at South Carolina			DNP			
12-7	Virginia			DNP			
12-28	Ohio State			DNP			
1-13	Louisiana State			DNP			
Totals		16	0	0		0	

## MAY CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
2018	4-0	17	0	0		0	
2019	6-0	16	0	0		0	
Totals	10-0	33	0	0		0	

#### MAYERS 2017 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Car	Yds	Avg	TD	Rec	Yds	TD			
9-2	Kent State				DNP				_			
9-9	Auburn				DNP							
9-16	at Louisville				DNP							
9-23	Boston College				DNP							
9-30	at Virginia Tech				DNP							
10-7	Wake Forest				DNP							
10-13	at Syracuse				DNP							
10-28	Georgia Tech				DNP							
11-4	at NC State				DNP							
11-11	Florida State				DNP							
11-18	The Citadel	0	0	0		0	0	0	0			
11-25	at South Carolina				DNP							
12-2	Miami (Fla.)				DNP							
1-1	Alabama				DNP							
Totals		0	0	0		0	0	0	0			

#### MAYERS 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Car	Yds	Avg	TD	Rec	Yds	TD
9-1	Furman				DNP				
9-8	at Texas A&M				DNP				
9-15	Georgia Southern				DNP				
9-22	at Georgia Tech				DNP				
9-29	Syracuse				DNP				
10-6	at Wake Forest				DNP				
10-20	NC State				DNP				
10-27	at Florida State				DNP				
11-3	Louisville	1	0	0		0	0	0	0
11-10	at Boston College				DNP				
11-17	Duke				DNP				
11-24	South Carolina				DNP				
12-1	Pittsburgh				DNP				
12-29	Notre Dame				DNP				
1-7	Alabama				DNP				
Totals		1	0	0		0	0	0	0

#### MAYERS 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Car	Yds	Avg	TD	Rec	Yds	TD
8-29	Georgia Tech				DNP				_
9-7	Texas A&M				DNP				
9-14	at Syracuse				DNP				
9-21	Charlotte				DNP				
9-28	at North Carolina				DNP				_
10-12	Florida State				DNP				
10-19	at Louisville				DNP				
10-26	Boston College				DNP				
11-2	Wofford	1	1	0	0.0	0	0	0	0
11-9	at NC State				DNP				
11-16	Wake Forest				DNP				
11-30	at South Carolina				DNP				
12-7	Virginia				DNP				
12-28	Ohio State				DNP				
1-13	Louisiana State				DNP				
Totals		1	1	0	0.0	0	0	0	0

## **MAYERS CAREER STATS**

Year	G-S	Snaps	Car	Yds	Avg	TD	LG	Rec	Yds	TD
2017	1-0	0	0	0		0		0	0	0
2018	1-0	1	0	0		0		0	0	0
2019	1-0	1	1	0	0.0	0	0	0	0	0
Totals	3-0	2	1	0	0.0	0	0	0	0	

## McCALL 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int F	BU
8-29	Georgia Tech				DNP			
9-7	Texas A&M				DNP			
9-14	at Syracuse				DNP			
9-21	Charlotte	0	0	0	0			
9-28	at North Carolina				DNP			
10-12	Florida State				DNP			
10-19	at Louisville				DNP			
10-26	Boston College				DNP			
11-2	Wofford	0	0	0	0			
11-9	at NC State				DNP			
11-16	Wake Forest	0	0	0	0			
11-30	at South Carolina				DNP			
12-7	Virginia				DNP			
12-28	Ohio State				DNP			
1-13	Louisiana State				DNP			
Totals		0	0	0	0	0-0	0-0	0

## McCALL CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP	PBU	CF-RF
2019	3-0	0	0	0	0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0

### McCLURE 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	C-A-I	Yds	TD	Car	Yds	TD	PL	Tot
9-1	Furman					DNP				
9-8	at Texas A&I	M				DNP				
9-15	Georgia Sou	thern				DNP				
9-22	at Georgia Te	ech				DNP				
9-29	Syracuse					DNP				
10-6	at Wake Fore	est				DNP				
10-20	NC State					DNP				
10-27	at Florida St	ate				DNP				
11-3	Louisville	2	0-0-0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
11-10	at Boston Co	llege				DNP				
11-17	Duke					DNP				
11-24	South Caroli	na				DNP				
12-1	Pittsburgh					DNP				
12-29	Notre Dame					DNP				
1-7	Alabama					DNP				
Totals		2	0-0-0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

#### McCLURE 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	C-A-I	Yds	TD	Car	Yds	TD	PL	Tot
8-29	Georgia Tech					DNP				
9-7	Texas A&M					DNP				
9-14	at Syracuse					DNP				
9-21	Charlotte	4	0-0-0	0	0	2	12	0	2	12
9-28	at North Carolina					DNP				
10-12	Florida State					DNP				
10-19	at Louisville					DNP				
10-26	Boston College					DNP				
11-2	Wofford	5	0-0-0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
11-9	at NC State					DNP				
11-16	Wake Forest					DNP				
11-30	at South Carolina					DNP				
12-7	Virginia	1	0-0-0	0	0	0	0	0	0	О
12-28	Ohio State					DNP				
1-13	Louisiana Stat	е				DNP				
Totals		10	0-0-0	0	0	2	12	0	2	12

#### McCLURE CAREER STATS

				Р	assıı	ıg					
Year	G-S	Snaps	C-A-I	Yds	TD	LG	Pct	Y/A	Y/C	Y/G	Eff
2018	1-0	2	0-0-0	0	0					0.0	
2019	3-0	10	0-0-0	0	0					0.0	
Totals	4-0	12	0-0-0	0	0					0.0	

Rushing & Total Offense												
Year	Car	Yds	Y/C	Y/G	TD	LG	PL	Tot	TDR	Y/G		
2018	0	0		0.0	0		0	0	0	0.0		
2019	2	12	6.0	4.0	0	9	2	12	0	4.0		
	_				_							

## McMAHAN 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
8-29	Georgia Tech				DNP			
9-7	Texas A&M				DNP			
9-14	at Syracuse				DNP			
9-21	Charlotte	0	0	0	0			
9-28	at North Carolina				DNP			
10-12	Florida State				DNP			
10-19	at Louisville				DNP			
10-26	Boston College				DNP			
11-2	Wofford	0	0	0	0			
11-9	at NC State				DNP			
11-16	Wake Forest				DNP			
11-30	at South Carolina				DNP			
12-7	Virginia				DNP			
12-28	Ohio State				DNP			
1-13	Louisiana State				DNP			
Totals		0	0	0	0	0-0	0-0	0

## McMAHAN CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP I	PBU	CF-RF
2010	2.0	0	0	0	0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0	0	0.0

#### MELLUSI 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS Snaps Car Yds Avg TD Rec Yds TD

Duto	opponent	onapo	ou.		, <sub>8</sub>				
8-29	Georgia Tech	11	6	36	6.0	0	0	0	0
9-7	Texas A&M				DNP				
9-14	at Syracuse	1	1	57	57.0	1	0	0	0
9-21	Charlotte	12	6	30	5.0	0	0	0	0
9-28	at North Carolina				DNP				
10-12	Florida State	12	5	22	4.4	0	0	0	0
10-19	at Louisville	6	5	35	7.0	1	0	0	0
10-26	Boston College	6	4	17	4.3	0	0	0	0
11-2	Wofford	12	8	57	7.1	0	0	0	0
11-9	at NC State	5	2	5	2.5	0	0	0	0
11-16	Wake Forest	6	2	5	2.5	0	0	0	0
11-30	at South Carolina	5	2	5	2.5	0	0	0	0
12-7	Virginia	5	3	7	2.3	1	0	0	0
12-28	Ohio State				DNP				
1-13	Louisiana State				DNP				
Totals		81	44	276	6.3	3	0	0	0

## **MELLUSI CAREER STATS**

Year	G-S	Snaps	Car	Yds	Avg	TD	LG	Rec	Yds	TI
2010	11 0	0.1	4.4	276	C 2	2	E 7	0	0	

#### MUSE 2016 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int F	'BU
9-3	at Auburn	0	0	0	0			
9-10	Troy	0	0	0	0			_
9-17	SC State	37	4	0	4			1
9-22	at Georgia Tech	0	0	0	0			
10-1	Louisville	0	1	0	1			
10-7	at Boston College	8	2	0	2			_
10-15	NC State	0	0	0	0			_
10-29	at Florida State	0	0	0	0			_
11-5	Syracuse	26	3	1	4		1-64	
11-12	Pittsburgh	2	0	0	0			_
11-19	at Wake Forest	5	3	1	4			
11-26	South Carolina	20	4	1	5			
12-3	Virginia Tech	0	0	1	1			
12-31	Ohio State	1	0	0	0			_
1-9	Alabama	7	1	1	2			_
Totals		106	19	5	24	0-0	1-64	1

#### MUSE 2017 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int P	'BU
9-2	Kent State	*28	2	2	4			
9-9	Auburn	*69	4	3	7			
9-16	at Louisville	*11	0	1	1			1
9-23	Boston College	*62	2	6	8	1-4		1
9-30	at Virginia Tech	*51	7	2	9			
10-7	Wake Forest	*47	7	1	8	1-2		1
10-13	at Syracuse	*74	5	5	10			
10-28	Georgia Tech	*26	0	0	0			
11-4	at NC State	*49	2	3	5			
11-11	Florida State	1	0	1	1			
11-18	The Citadel	13	3	0	3			1
11-25	at South Carolina	24	0	2	2			
12-2	Miami (Fla.)	12	3	1	4			_
1-1	Alabama	15	2	0	2			
Totals		482	37	27	64	2-6	0-0	4
								_

Note: Had a 63-yard fumble return for a touchdown at Syracuse.

#### MUSE 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int F	BU
9-1	Furman	*29	0	3	3			
9-8	at Texas A&M	*44	2	1	3			1
9-15	Georgia Southern	*35	3	3	6			
9-22	at Georgia Tech	*42	1	2	3			
9-29	Syracuse	*57	4	1	5			1
10-6	at Wake Forest	*37	2	3	5		1-0	
10-20	NC State	*38	1	1	2	1-9		1
10-27	at Florida State	*33	1	2	3			
11-3	Louisville	*35	3	2	5		1-25	
11-10	at Boston College	*44	7	3	10	0-5-1		
11-17	Duke	*62	7	4	11	1-2		
11-24	South Carolina	*62	4	2	6			1
12-1	Pittsburgh	*38	3	3	6			
12-29	Notre Dame	*52	5	0	5			
1-7	Alabama	*56	2	1	3			1
Totals		664	45	31	76	2.5-12	2-25	5
Note: F	lad a nine-yard sack a	gainst NC	State	and a t	wo-ya	rd sack a	gainst Du	ıke.

Note: Had a nine-yard sack against NC State and a two-yard sack against Duke Had a caused fumble against Notre Dame.

aused fumble against Notre Dame.

## MUSE 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

	WOJE ZO	LJ GAIV	IL-D	I-UA	IVI - <	,,,,,		
Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int F	BU
8-29	Georgia Tech	*34	3	4	7		1-13	_
9-7	Texas A&M	*69	3	1	4		1-0	1
9-14	at Syracuse	*63	5	4	9	2-9		_
9-21	Charlotte	*31	2	1	3			1
9-28	at North Carolina	*27	5	1	6	1-1		1
10-12	Florida State	*18	3	0	3		1-0	
10-19	at Louisville	*44	4	3	7			_
10-26	Boston College	*37	4	3	7			2
11-2	Wofford	*28	2	2	4			_
11-9	at NC State	*27	2	0	2			_
11-16	Wake Forest	*25	4	0	4	2-11	1-0	_
11-30	at South Carolina	*41	4	1	5			
12-7	Virginia	*52	3	1	4			
12-28	Ohio State	*89	3	1	4			_
1-13	Louisiana State	*84	4	0	4	1-1		_
Totals		669	51	22	73	6-22	4-13	5
Note: I	lad a seven-vard sac	k at Syrac	cuse ai	nd a ni	ine-var	d sack a	gainst W	ake

Forest. Had a quarterback pressure at NC State and against Wake Forest.

## **MUSE CAREER STATS**

Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP	PBU	CF-RF
2016	15-0	106	19	5	24	0-0	0-0	1-64	0	1	0-0
2017	14-9	482	37	27	64	2-6	0-0	0-0	1	4	0-1
2018	15-15	664	45	31	76	2.5-12	2-11	2-25	3	5	1-0
2019	15-15	669	51	22	73	6-22	2-16	4-13	2	5	0-0
Totals	59.39	1921	152	85	237	10 5-40	4-27	7-102	6	15	1.1

#### NGATA 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG	KOR
8-29	Georgia Tech	31	1	12	12.0	0	12	2-50
9-7	Texas A&M	29	1	25	25.0	0	25	1-18
9-14	at Syracuse	30	0	0		0		1-25
9-21	Charlotte	12	3	62	20.7	1	37	
9-28	at North Carolina	7	0	0		0		2-67
10-12	Florida State	38	2	35	17.5	0	22	
10-19	at Louisville	15	1	6	6.0	1	6	2-61
10-26	Boston College	25	3	21	7.0	0	10	2-34
11-2	Wofford	16	1	8	8.0	0	8	3-57
11-9	at NC State	20	2	18	9.0	0	9	1-13
11-16	Wake Forest	19	2	42	21.0	1	21	
11-30	at South Carolina	14	0	0		0		
12-7	Virginia	13	0	0		0		
12-28	Ohio State	16	1	11	11.0	0	11	
1-13	Louisiana State	19	0	0		0		
Totals		304	17	240	14.1	3	37	14-325

#### NGATA CAREER STATS

 Year
 G-S
 Snaps
 Rec
 Yds
 Avg
 TD
 LG
 Car
 Yds
 TD
 KOR

 2019
 15-0
 304
 17
 240
 14.1
 3
 37
 0
 0
 0
 14.325

## ORHORHORO 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
8-29	Georgia Tech	8	0	0	0			
9-7	Texas A&M				DNP			
9-14	at Syracuse	8	0	0	0			
9-21	Charlotte	6	0	0	0			
9-28	at North Carolina				DNP			
10-12	Florida State				DNP			
10-19	at Louisville				DNP			
10-26	Boston College	13	1	0	1			
11-2	Wofford	18	2	0	2	1-1		
11-9	at NC State	11	0	0	0			1
11-16	Wake Forest	9	0	1	1	0.5-4	0.5-4	
11-30	at South Carolina	5	0	1	1			
12-7	Virginia	5	0	0	0			
12-28	Ohio State				DNP			
1-13	Louisiana State	1	0	0	0			
Totals		84	3	2	5	1.5-5	0.5-4	1

## ORHORHORO CAREER STATS

 Year
 G-S
 Snaps
 Hit
 Ast
 Tot
 TFL
 Sacks
 Int
 QP PBU CF-RF

 2019
 10-0
 84
 3
 2
 5
 1.5-5
 0.5-4
 0-0
 1
 0
 0-0

## **OVERTON 2016 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

4	VEILION 2	OTO W	WINIT D	, i ani	WE SIA		
00	onent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
٩u	uburn			DNP			
у	,	6	0	0		0	
S	State	25	1	45	45.0	1	45
àε	eorgia Tech	5	0	0		0	
ıis	isville			DNP			
30	Boston College	14	0	0		0	
S	State			DNP			
Flo	Torida State			DNP			
ac	acuse	22	0	0		0	
s	sburgh			DNP			
٧a	Vake Forest	6	0	0		0	
ıt	th Carolina	19	1	3	3.0	0	3
giı	inia Tech			DNP			
0	o State	10	0	0		0	
ba	oama			DNP			
		107	2	48	24.0	1	45
		107		2	2 48	2 46 24.0	2 46 24.0 1

## OVERTON 2017 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
9-2	Kent State	24	1	8	8.0	0	8
9-9	Auburn	10	0	0		0	
9-16	at Louisville	21	2	48	24.0	0	33
9-23	Boston College	11	1	23	23.0	0	23
9-30	at Virginia Tech	11	0	0		0	
10-7	Wake Forest	28	2	26	13.0	0	19
10-13	at Syracuse	5	1	6	6.0	0	6
10-28	Georgia Tech	23	2	21	10.5	0	16
11-4	at NC State	10	0	0		0	
11-11	Florida State	14	1	5	5.0	0	5
11-18	The Citadel	20	2	20	10.0	0	11
11-25	at South Carolina	27	1	6	6.0	0	6
12-2	Miami (Fla.)	17	1	15	15.0	0	15
1-1	Alabama	15	0	0		0	
Totals		236	14	178	12.7	0	33

## OVERTON 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
9-1	Furman	20	2	10	5.0	1	6
9-8	at Texas A&M	7	2	20	10.0	1	12
9-15	Georgia Southern	20	0	0		0	
9-22	at Georgia Tech	19	0	0		0	
9-29	Syracuse			DNP			
10-6	at Wake Forest	26	2	5	2.5	1	3
10-20	NC State	10	2	32	16.0	0	24
10-27	at Florida State	28	2	75	37.5	0	61
11-3	Louisville	15	1	7	7.0	0	7
11-10	at Boston College	12	1	16	16.0	0	16
11-17	Duke	15	0	0		0	
11-24	South Carolina	25	1	22	22.0	0	22
12-1	Pittsburgh	16	0	0		0	
12-29	Notre Dame	20	0	0		0	
1-7	Alabama	19	1	12	12.0	0	12
Totals		252	14	199	14.2	3	61
Noto. L	lad a kickoff roturn f	or zoro var	de again	ct South	Carolina	Had a t	throo

Note: Had a kickoff return for zero yards against South Carolina. Had a three yard rush against Notre Dame.

#### OVERTON 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
8-29	Georgia Tech	*33	1	3	3.0	0	3
9-7	Texas A&M	*31	0	0		0	
9-14	at Syracuse	*26	0	0		0	
9-21	Charlotte	*29	1	18	18.0	0	18
9-28	at North Carolina	14	1	0	0.0	0	0
10-12	Florida State	37	1	8	8.0	0	8
10-19	at Louisville	26	3	43	14.3	0	18
10-26	Boston College	20	3	119	39.7	3	63
11-2	Wofford	19	0	0		0	
11-9	at NC State	33	2	34	17.0	0	32
11-16	Wake Forest	*43	4	52	13.0	0	23
11-30	at South Carolina	29	3	26	8.7	0	20
12-7	Virginia	26	1	19	19.0	0	19
12-28	Ohio State	44	2	30	15.0	0	27
1-13	Louisiana State	16	0	0		0	
Totals		426	22	352	16.0	3	63

## **OVERTON CAREER STATS**

icai	u-3	Silaps	Nec	ius	Avg	יוו	LG	Cai	ius	יוו	LG
2016	8-0	107	2	48	24.0	1	45	0	0	0	
2017	14-0	236	14	178	12.7	0	33	0	0	0	
2018	14-0	252	14	199	14.2	3	61	1	3	0	3
2019	15-5	426	22	352	16.0	3	63	0	0	0	
Totals	51-5	1021	52	777	14.9	7	63	1	3	0	3

### PATTERSON 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
8-29	Georgia Tech	0	0	0	0			
9-7	Texas A&M	0	0	0	0			
9-14	at Syracuse	7	1	0	1			
9-21	Charlotte	3	2	0	2			
9-28	at North Carolina	0	0	0	0			
10-12	Florida State	23	1	0	1	1-7	1-7	
10-19	at Louisville	11	0	0	0			
10-26	Boston College	7	2	1	3			
11-2	Wofford	4	0	0	0			
11-9	at NC State	1	0	1	1			
11-16	Wake Forest	2	0	0	0			
11-30	at South Carolina	4	0	0	0			
12-7	Virginia	2	2	1	3			
12-28	Ohio State				DNP			
1-13	Louisiana State				DNP			
Totals		64	8	3	11	1-7	1-7	

## PATTERSON CAREER STATS

 Year
 G-S
 Snaps
 Hit
 Ast
 Tot
 TFL
 Sacks
 Int
 QP PBU CF-RF

 2019
 13-0
 64
 8
 3
 11
 1-7
 1-7
 0-0
 0
 0
 0-0

## PHILLIPS 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int F	PBU
8-29	Georgia Tech	3	0	0	0			
9-7	Texas A&M				DNP			
9-14	at Syracuse	5	0	0	0			
9-21	Charlotte	3	0	0	0			
9-28	at North Carolina	0	0	0	0			
10-12	Florida State	17	2	0	2			
10-19	at Louisville	0	0	0	0			
10-26	Boston College	5	1	0	1			
11-2	Wofford	4	0	1	1			
11-9	at NC State	1	2	0	2			
11-16	Wake Forest	2	1	0	1			
11-30	at South Carolina	3	0	0	0			
12-7	Virginia	4	0	0	0			
12-28	Ohio State	0	0	0	0			
1-13	Louisiana State	0	0	0	0			
Totals		47	6	1	7	0-0	0-0	0

## PHILLIPS CAREER STATS

 Year
 G-S
 Snaps
 Hit
 Ast
 Tot
 TFL
 Sacks
 Int
 QP PBU CF-RF

 2019
 14-0
 47
 6
 1
 7
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0
 0
 0-0

#### PHOMMACHANH 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	C-A-I	Yds	TD	Car	Yds	TD	PL	Tot
8-29	Georgia Tech	11	0-0-0	0	0	5	21	0	5	21
9-7	Texas A&M					DNP				
9-14	at Syracuse					DNP				
9-21	Charlotte	18	5-9-1	52	0	2	19	0	11	71
9-28	at North Carolina					DNP				
10-12	Florida State	14	1-3-0	4	0	5	16	0	8	20
10-19	at Louisville					DNP				
10-26	Boston College	2				DNP				
11-2	Wofford					DNP				
11-9	at NC State					DNP				
11-16	Wake Forest					DNP				
11-30	at South Carolina	l				DNP				
12-7	Virginia					DNP				
12-28	Ohio State					DNP				
1-13	Louisiana State	:				DNP				
Totals		/13	6-12-1	56		12	56	_	2/	112

#### PHOMMACHANH CAREER STATS

Passing

Year	G-S	Snaps	C-A-I	Yds	TD	LG	Pct	Y/A	Y/C	Y/G	Eff
2019	3-0	43	6-12-1	56	0	20	50.0	4.7	9.3	18.7	72.5

## Rushing & Total Offense

Year	Car	Yds	Y/C	Y/G	TD	LG	PL	Tot	TDR	Y/G
2019	12	56	4.7	18.7	0	12	24	112	0	37.3

#### PINCKNEY 2017 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
9-2	Kent State	13	0	1	1			
9-9	Auburn	6	0	1	1			
9-16	at Louisville	11	0	0	0			
9-23	Boston College	13	0	2	2			
9-30	at Virginia Tech	11	1	0	1			
10-7	Wake Forest	13	1	0	1	1-2	1-2	
10-13	at Syracuse	1	0	0	0			
10-28	Georgia Tech	28	1	3	4			1
11-4	at NC State	10	0	0	0			
11-11	Florida State	19	1	1	2			
11-18	The Citadel	25	3	2	5	1-3		
11-25	at South Carolina	9	1	0	1			
12-2	Miami (Fla.)	12	0	0	0			
1-1	Alabama	3	0	0	0			
Totals		174	8	10	18	2-5	1-2	1

#### PINCKNEY 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
9-1	Furman	26	0	2	2			
9-8	at Texas A&M	8	0	0	0			
9-15	Georgia Southern	26	3	1	4	1-3		
9-22	at Georgia Tech	31	4	2	6	1-4		
9-29	Syracuse	14	3	0	3			
10-6	at Wake Forest	33	2	1	3	1-1		1
10-20	NC State	16	0	0	0			
10-27	at Florida State	30	2	1	3	0.5-2		1
11-3	Louisville	25	1	0	1			
11-10	at Boston College	10	0	0	0			
11-17	Duke	22	1	0	1			
11-24	South Carolina	22	0	1	1			1
12-1	Pittsburgh	22	0	0	0			
12-29	Notre Dame	15	0	0	0			1
1-7	Alabama	16	2	0	2	1-2		
Totals		316	18	8	26	4.5-12	0-0	4

Note: Had a caused fumble and a recovered fumble against Georgia Southern.

## PINCKNEY 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
8-29	Georgia Tech	*23	1	0	1	1-10	1-10	
9-7	Texas A&M	*27	1	2	3			
9-14	at Syracuse	25	1	1	2	0.5-1		
9-21	Charlotte	*18	0	1	1			1
9-28	at North Carolina	*37	1	0	1			
10-12	Florida State	*24	0	0	0			1
10-19	at Louisville	*28	4	3	7	1.5-4		
10-26	Boston College	*30	0	2	2	0.5-1		
11-2	Wofford	*24	0	3	3	0.5-0		
11-9	at NC State	*33	2	0	2			1
11-16	Wake Forest	*31	1	3	4			
11-30	at South Carolina	*24	0	1	1			1
12-7	Virginia	*35	0	0	0			
12-28	Ohio State	*9	0	0	0			
1-13	Louisiana State				DNP			
Totals		367	11	16	27	4-16	1-10	4

Note: Played one additional snap on offense against Florida State and at NC State and South Carolina. Had a three-yard fumble return at Louisville.

## PINCKNEY CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP	PBU	CF-RF
2017	14-0	174	8	10	18	2-5	1-2	0-0	1	0	0-0
2018	15-0	316	18	8	26	4.5-12	0-0	0-0	4	0	1-1
2019	14-13	367	11	16	27	4-16	1-10	0-0	4	0	0-1
Totals	43-13	857	37	34	71	10.5-33	2-12	0-0	9	0	1-2

#### POTTER 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	FG-FGA	Distances	PAT	Points
9-1	Furman	0-0		0-0	0
9-8	at Texas A&M	0-0		0-0	0
9-15	Georgia Southern	0-0		0-0	0
9-22	at Georgia Tech	0-0		0-0	0
9-29	Syracuse	0-0		0-0	0
10-6	at Wake Forest	0-0		2-2	2
10-20	NC State	0-0		0-0	0
10-27	at Florida State	1-1	<u>24</u>	5-5	8
11-3	Louisville	0-0		0-0	0
11-10	at Boston College	0-0		0-0	0
11-17	Duke	0-0		0-0	0
11-24	South Carolina	0-0		0-0	0
12-1	Pittsburgh	0-0		0-0	0
12-29	Notre Dame	0-0		0-0	0
1-7	Alabama	0-0		0-0	0
Totals		1-1		7-7	10

#### POTTER 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	FG-FGA	Distances	PAT	Points
8-29	Georgia Tech	*1-1	<u>51</u>	7-7	10
9-7	Texas A&M	*1-2	47, <u>29</u>	3-3	6
9-14	at Syracuse	*2-3	<u>40, 37,</u> 33	5-5	11
9-21	Charlotte	*1-1	22	5-5	8
9-28	at North Carolina	*0-1	40	3-3	3
10-12	Florida State	*0-1	24	4-4	4
10-19	at Louisville	*1-1	<u>51</u>	4-4	7
10-26	Boston College	*1-2	<u>23,</u> 47	8-8	11
11-2	Wofford	*1-2	35, <u>35</u>	8-8	11
11-9	at NC State	*0-0		7-7	7
11-16	Wake Forest	*1-1	<u>35</u>	7-7	10
11-30	at South Carolina	*1-2	<u>46</u> , 32	5-5	8
12-7	Virginia	*2-2	<u>47, 24</u>	8-8	14
12-28	Ohio State	*0-1	49	3-3	3
1-13	Louisiana State	*1-1	<u>52</u>	2-2	5
Totals		13-21		79-79	118

#### POTTER CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	11-29	30-39	40-49	50+	Total	HB	LG	PAT	Pts
2018	15-0	1-1	0-0	0-0	0-0	1-1	0	24	7-7	10
2019	15-15	4-5	3-6	3-7	3-3	13-21	0	52	79-79	118
Totals	30-15	5-6	3-6	3-7	3-3	14-22	0	52	86-86	128

## POWELL 2016 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
9-3	at Auburn			DNP			
9-10	Troy	19	1	5	5.0	0	5
9-17	SC State	42	3	10	3.3	0	10
9-22	at Georgia Tech	26	5	44	8.9	0	18
10-1	Louisville	4	0	0		0	
10-7	at Boston College	28	2	15	7.5	0	8
10-15	NC State			DNP			
10-29	at Florida State			DNP			
11-5	Syracuse	6	0	0		0	
11-12	Pittsburgh			DNP			
11-19	at Wake Forest	6	0	0		0	
11-26	South Carolina	24	1	11	11.0	0	11
12-3	Virginia Tech			DNP			
12-31	Ohio State	23	0	0		0	
1-9	Alabama			DNP			
Totals		155	12	87	7.2	0	18

## POWELL 2017 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG	KOR
9-2	Kent State	19	1	14	14.0	1	14	1-22
9-9	Auburn	2	1	6	6.0	0	6	1-21
9-16	at Louisville	18	0	0		0		
9-23	Boston College	10	1	13	13.0	0	13	
9-30	at Virginia Tech	10	0	0		0		
10-7	Wake Forest	15	2	15	7.5	0	10	
10-13	at Syracuse	0	0	0		0		
10-28	Georgia Tech	12	2	5	2.5	0	3	
11-4	at NC State	8	0	0		0		
11-11	Florida State	7	0	0		0		
11-18	The Citadel	21	1	4	4.0	0	4	
11-25	at South Carolina	16	0	0		0		
12-2	Miami (Fla.)	11	0	0		0		1-22
1-1	Alabama	0	0	0		0		
Totals		149	8	57	7.1	1	14	3-65

## POWELL 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	ras	Avg	עו	LG	KUK
9-1	Furman	19	1	42	42.0	0	42	1-43
9-8	at Texas A&M	7	0	0		0		1-16
9-15	Georgia Southern	24	1	4	4.0	0	4	
9-22	at Georgia Tech	15	3	17	5.7	0	11	2-58
9-29	Syracuse				DNP			
10-6	at Wake Forest				DNP			
10-20	NC State				DNP			
10-27	at Florida State				DNP			
11-3	Louisville				DNP			
11-10	at Boston College				DNP			
11-17	Duke				DNP			
11-24	South Carolina				DNP			
12-1	Pittsburgh				DNP			
12-29	Notre Dame				DNP			
1-7	Alabama				DNP			
Totals		65	5	63	12.6	0	42	4-117

## POWELL 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
8-29	Georgia Tech	22	1	13	13.0	0	13
9-7	Texas A&M	8	1	2	2.0	0	2
9-14	at Syracuse	18	0	0		0	
9-21	Charlotte	14	1	2	2.0	1	2
9-28	at North Carolina	2	1	-1	-1.0	0	-1
10-12	Florida State	27	2	7	3.5	0	4
10-19	at Louisville	12	1	10	10.0	1	10
10-26	Boston College	17	2	25	12.5	0	19
11-2	Wofford	15	3	46	15.3	0	26
11-9	at NC State	19	1	4	4.0	0	4
11-16	Wake Forest	22	0	0		0	
11-30	at South Carolina	16	2	14	7.0	0	7
12-7	Virginia	15	0	0		0	
12-28	Ohio State	1	0	0		0	
1-13	Louisiana State	0	0	0		0	
Totals		208	15	122	8.1	2	26

#### **POWELL CAREER STATS**

Year	G-S	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG	KOR
2016	9-0	155	12	87	7.2	0	18	0-0
2017	14-0	149	8	57	7.1	1	14	3-65
2018	4-0	65	5	63	12.6	0	42	4-117
2019	15-0	208	15	122	8.1	2	26	0-0
Totals	42-0	577	40	329	8.2	3	42	7-182

### PRICE 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
9-1	Furman			DNP			
9-8	at Texas A&M			DNP			
9-15	Georgia Southern			DNP			
9-22	at Georgia Tech			DNP			
9-29	Syracuse			DNP			
10-6	at Wake Forest			DNP			
10-20	NC State			DNP			
10-27	at Florida State			DNP			
11-3	Louisville			DNP			
11-10	at Boston College			DNP			
11-17	Duke	0	0	0		0	
11-24	South Carolina	0	0	0		0	
12-1	Pittsburgh	0	0	0		0	
12-29	Notre Dame			DNP			
1-7	Alabama			DNP			
Totals		0	0	0		0	

#### PRICE 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
8-29	Georgia Tech	10	0	0		0	
9-7	Texas A&M	13	0	0		0	
9-14	at Syracuse	10	0	0		0	
9-21	Charlotte	8	1	19	19.0	0	19
9-28	at North Carolina	6	0	0		0	
10-12	Florida State	25	1	3	3.0	0	3
10-19	at Louisville	18	0	0		0	
10-26	Boston College	15	1	14	14.0	0	14
11-2	Wofford	18	0	0		0	
11-9	at NC State	21	0	0		0	
11-16	Wake Forest	16	0	0		0	
11-30	at South Carolina	*21	0	0		0	
12-7	Virginia	17	1	5	5.0	0	5
12-28	Ohio State	2	0	0		0	
1-13	Louisiana State	3	0	0		0	
Totals		203	4	41	10.2	0	19

## PRICE CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
2018	3-0	0	0	0		0	
2019	15-1	203	4	41	10.2	0	19
Totals	19.1	203	1	41	10.2		10

### RANDOLPH 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

8-29	Georgia Tech				DNP			
9-7	Texas A&M				DNP			
9-14	at Syracuse				DNP			
9-21	Charlotte				DNP			
9-28	at North Carolina				DNP			
10-12	Florida State				DNP			
10-19	at Louisville				DNP			
10-26	Boston College	2	1	0	1			
11-2	Wofford	1	0	0	0			
11-9	at NC State				DNP			
11-16	Wake Forest	1	0	0	0			
11-30	at South Carolina				DNP			
12-7	Virginia				DNP			
12-28	Ohio State				DNP			
1-13	Louisiana State				DNP			
Totals		4	1	0	1	0-0	0-0	0

## RANDOLPH CAREER STATS

rear	G-5	Snaps	HIT	AST	IOT	IFL	Sacks	Int	QP F	BU	CF-RI
2019	3-0	4	1	0	1	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0

#### **RENCHER 2017 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Car	Yds	Avg	TD	Rec	Yds	TD
9-2	Kent State	8	4	27	6.8	0	0	0	0
9-9	Auburn				DNP				
9-16	at Louisville				DNP				
9-23	Boston College				DNP				
9-30	at Virginia Tech				DNP				
10-7	Wake Forest				DNP				
10-13	at Syracuse				DNP				
10-28	Georgia Tech				DNP				
11-4	at NC State				DNP				
11-11	Florida State				DNP				
11-18	The Citadel	6	2	3	1.5	0	0	0	0
11-25	at South Carolina	6	3	8	2.7	0	0	0	0
12-2	Miami (Fla.)				DNP				
1-1	Alabama				DNP				
Totals		20	9	38	4.2	0	0	0	0

#### **RENCHER 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Car	Yds	Avg	TD	Rec	Yds	TD
9-1	Furman	5	2	11	5.5	0	0	0	0
9-8	at Texas A&M				DNP				
9-15	Georgia Southern				DNP				
9-22	at Georgia Tech				DNP				
9-29	Syracuse				DNP				
10-6	at Wake Forest				DNP				
10-20	NC State	4	1	2	2.0	0	1	-4	0
10-27	at Florida State	3	2	15	7.5	0	0	0	0
11-3	Louisville	5	4	20	5.0	0	0	0	0
11-10	at Boston College				DNP				
11-17	Duke	2	2	3	1.5	0	0	0	0
11-24	South Carolina				DNP				
12-1	Pittsburgh	3	3	13	4.3	0	0	0	0
12-29	Notre Dame	1	1	1	1.0	0	0	0	0
1-7	Alabama				DNP				
Totals		23	15	65	4.3	0	1	-4	0

#### **RENCHER 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Car	Yds	Avg	TD	Rec	Yds	TD
8-29	Georgia Tech	8	6	21	3.5	0	0	0	0
9-7	Texas A&M	2	1	1	1.0	0	0	0	0
9-14	at Syracuse	5	2	8	4.0	0	1	-4	0
9-21	Charlotte	6	2	6	3.0	0	0	0	0
9-28	at North Carolina	0	0	0		0	0	0	0
10-12	Florida State	9	3	27	9.0	0	0	0	0
10-19	at Louisville	5	1	8	8.0	1	0	0	0
10-26	Boston College	10	1	3	3.0	0	1	10	0
11-2	Wofford	7	3	36	12.0	1	0	0	0
11-9	at NC State	3	1	1	1.0	0	1	8	0
11-16	Wake Forest	4	3	13	4.3	0	1	12	0
11-30	at South Carolina	3	2	8	4.0	0	0	0	0
12-7	Virginia	4	1	3	3.0	0	0	0	0
12-28	Ohio State	0	0	0		0	0	0	0
1-13	Louisiana State	0	0	0		0	0	0	0
Totals		66	26	135	5.2	2	4	26	0

## **RENCHER CAREER STATS**

Year	G-S	Snaps	Car	Yds	Avg	TD	LG	Rec	Yds	TD
2017	3-0	20	9	38	4.2	0	21	0	0	0
2018	7-0	23	15	65	4.3	0	15	1	-4	0
2019	15-0	66	26	135	5.2	2	24	4	26	0
Totals	25.0	109	50	238	4.8	2	24	5	22	0

## **REUBEN 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
8-29	Georgia Tech				DNP			
9-7	Texas A&M				DNP			
9-14	at Syracuse				DNP			
9-21	Charlotte	3	0	0	0			
9-28	at North Carolina				DNP			
10-12	Florida State				DNP			
10-19	at Louisville				DNP			
10-26	Boston College				DNP			
11-2	Wofford	4	0	1	1			
11-9	at NC State				DNP			
11-16	Wake Forest	2	2	0	2			
11-30	at South Carolina				DNP			
12-7	Virginia				DNP			
12-28	Ohio State				DNP			
1-13	Louisiana State				DNP			
Totals		9	2	1	3	0-0	0-0	0

## REUBEN CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP	PBU	CF-RF
2019	3-0	9	2	1	3	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0

#### **RODGERS 2017 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Date	Opponent	Snaps	кес	Yas	Avg	ıυ	LG	Rusn	PK
9-2	Kent State	26	3	19	6.3	0	9	0-0	1-7
9-9	Auburn	10	1	5	5.0	0	5	0-0	
9-16	at Louisville	23	0	0		0		0-0	
9-23	Boston College	14	0	0		0		0-0	
9-30	at Virginia Tech	10	0	0		0		1-(-7)	
10-7	Wake Forest	26	2	11	5.5	0	6	0-0	
10-13	at Syracuse	5	1	13	13.0	0	13	1-(-6)	
10-28	Georgia Tech	19	2	8	4.0	0	5	0-0	
11-4	at NC State	13	2	11	5.5	0	6	0-0	
11-11	Florida State	13	1	6	6.0	0	6	0-0	
11-18	The Citadel	20	1	7	7.0	0	7	0-0	1-8
11-25	at South Carolina	30	2	16	8.0	0	13	1-4	
12-2	Miami (Fla.)	22	3	11	3.7	0	10	0-0	
1-1	Alabama	8	1	16	16.0	0	16	0-0	
Totals		239	19	123	6.5	0	16	3-(-9)	2-15

Note: Had an 36-yard kickoff return against The Citadel.

#### **RODGERS 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG	Rush	PR
9-1	Furman	*32	4	49	12.3	1	40	1-5	2-87
9-8	at Texas A&M	*48	5	73	14.6	0	64	0-0	2-9
9-15	Georgia Southern	*33	2	9	4.5	0	6	0-0	2-2
9-22	at Georgia Tech	*31	6	60	10.0	0	21	0-0	2-32
9-29	Syracuse	*68	4	27	6.8	0	11	0-0	2-(-2)
10-6	at Wake Forest	*31	2	9	4.5	0	8	0-0	3-14
10-20	NC State	*32	1	0	0.0	0	0	0-0	4-6
10-27	at Florida State	*31	6	156	26.0	2	68	0-0	3-62
11-3	Louisville	*19	3	12	4.0	1	5	0-0	3-0
11-10	at Boston College	*43	5	73	14.6	0	41	0-0	5-62
11-17	Duke	*43	4	33	8.3	0	11	0-0	4-17
11-24	South Carolina	*56	5	18	3.6	0	8	0-0	
12-1	Pittsburgh	*25	0	0		0		0-0	5-0
12-29	Notre Dame	*38	6	26	4.3	0	7	0-0	2-10
1-7	Alabama	*35	2	30	15.0	0	26	0-0	
Totals		565	55	575	10.5	4	68	1-5	39-299
NI	1. 1								

Note: Had a pass attempt and a 22-yard kickoff return against Syracuse.

## RODGERS 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG	Rush	PR
8-29	Georgia Tech				DNP				
9-7	Texas A&M	34	2	6	3.0	0	6	0-0	
9-14	at Syracuse	24	4	121	30.3	2	87	0-0	2-3
9-21	Charlotte	*16	1	0	0.0	0	0	0-0	1-20
9-28	at North Carolina	*45	3	12	4.0	0	10	0-0	
10-12	Florida State	*27	5	44	8.8	0	23	1-29	
10-19	at Louisville	*34	3	78	26.0	0	61	0-0	2-19
10-26	Boston College	*32	2	33	16.5	1	19	0-0	2-18
11-2	Wofford	*17	2	71	35.5	1	36	0-0	3-23
11-9	at NC State	*37	3	7	2.3	0	9	0-0	2-8
11-16	Wake Forest	3	0	0		0		0-0	2-57
11-30	at South Carolina	40	2	8	4.0	0	7	1-21	
12-7	Virginia	*32	0	0		0		0-0	
12-28	Ohio State	*56	1	38	38.0	0	38	0-0	2-3
1-13	Louisiana State	*56	2	8	4.0	0	5	0-0	2-0
Totals		453	30	426	14.2	4	87	2-50	18-151
Note: F	lad a 29-vard rushin	g touch	down	again	st Flori	ida S	State	Had a	nass

Note: Had a 29-yard rushing touchdown against Florida State. Had a pass attempt at South Carolina. Had a two-point conversion reception against Louisiana State.

### RODGERS CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG	Car	Yds	TD	PR	KOR
2017	14-0	239	19	123	6.5	0	16	3	-9	0	2-15	1-36
2018	15-15	565	55	575	10.5	4	68	1	5	0	39-299	1-22
2019	14-10	453	30	426	14.2	4	87	2	50	1	18-151	0-0
Totals	43-25	1257	104	1124	10.8	8	87	6	46	1	59-465	2-58

## ROSS 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
9-1	Furman	17	2	16	8.0	1	15
9-8	at Texas A&M	1	0	0		0	
9-15	Georgia Southern	23	3	103	34.3	1	57
9-22	at Georgia Tech	17	1	53	53.0	1	53
9-29	Syracuse	25	3	30	13.3	0	16
10-6	at Wake Forest	24	5	74	14.8	1	55
10-20	NC State	32	5	75	15	0	24
10-27	at Florida State	22	1	41	41.0	0	41
11-3	Louisville	25	2	74	37.0	1	59
11-10	at Boston College	22	3	19	6.3	0	15
11-17	Duke	20	4	76	19.0	1	41
11-24	South Carolina	30	3	58	19.3	0	26
12-1	Pittsburgh	22	2	70	35.0	0	38
12-29	Notre Dame	26	6	148	24.7	2	52
1-7	Alabama	37	6	153	25.5	1	74
Totals		343	46	1000	21.7	9	74

### ROSS 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	ΙD	LG
8-29	Georgia Tech	*37	3	13	4.3	0	10
9-7	Texas A&M	*49	7	94	13.4	1	30
9-14	at Syracuse	*44	5	64	12.8	0	48
9-21	Charlotte			DNP			
9-28	at North Carolina	*49	3	47	15.7	0	31
10-12	Florida State	*39	5	61	12.2	2	23
10-19	at Louisville	*44	5	55	11.0	1	25
10-26	Boston College	*33	4	60	15.0	0	24
11-2	Wofford	*29	4	50	12.5	1	34
11-9	at NC State	*35	4	75	18.8	1	33
11-16	Wake Forest	*31	3	18	6.0	0	8
11-30	at South Carolina	*50	9	111	12.3	1	37
12-7	Virginia	*24	3	94	31.3	1	59
12-28	Ohio State	*60	6	47	7.8	0	16
1-13	Louisiana State	*62	5	76	15.2	0	35
Totals		586	66	865	13.1	8	59
NI-4- I	I - I - C I	A	-4 D4-	- C-II			

Note: Had a -6-yard punt return against Boston College

## ROSS CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
2018	15-0	343	46	1000	21.7	9	74
2019	14-14	586	66	865	13.1	8	59
Totals	29-14	929	112	1865	16.7	17	74

## **RUDOLPH 2017 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
9-2	Kent State	12	2	0	2	1-1		
9-9	Auburn				DNP			
9-16	at Louisville	14	1	0	1			
9-23	Boston College				DNP			
9-30	at Virginia Tech				DNP			
10-7	Wake Forest				DNP			
10-13	at Syracuse				DNP			
10-28	Georgia Tech				DNP			
11-4	at NC State				DNP			
11-11	Florida State				DNP			
11-18	The Citadel				DNP			
11-25	at South Carolina				DNP			
12-2	Miami (Fla.)				DNP			
1-1	Alabama				DNP			
Totals		26	3	0	3	1-1	0-0	0

## **RUDOLPH 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
Furman	15	0	1	1			
at Texas A&M	0	0	0	0			
Georgia Southern	9	0	0	0			
at Georgia Tech	12	1	1	2			
Syracuse	6	0	1	1			
at Wake Forest	17	1	1	2	1-1		
NC State	13	1	1	2			
at Florida State	19	0	0	0			
Louisville	18	0	0	0			
at Boston College	0	0	0	0			
Duke	9	1	0	1			
South Carolina	7	0	0	0			
Pittsburgh	12	1	3	4			
Notre Dame	4	0	0	0			
Alabama				DNP			
	141	5	8	13	1-1	0-0	0
	at Texas A&M Georgia Southern at Georgia Tech Syracuse at Wake Forest NC State at Florida State Louisville at Boston College Duke South Carolina Pittsburgh Notre Dame	at Texas A&M   0   Georgia Southern   9   at Georgia Tech   12   Syracuse   6   at Wake Forest   17   NC State   13   at Florida State   19   Louisville   18   at Boston College   0   Duke   9   South Carolina   7   Pittsburgh   12   Notre Dame   4   Alabama   4	at Texas A&M 0 0 0 0 0 0 Georgia Southern 9 0 0 0 0 at 4 Georgia Tech 12 1 1 2 2 Syracuse 6 0 1 1 1 at Wake Forest 17 1 1 2 1-1 NC State 13 1 1 2 at Florida State 19 0 0 0 0 Louisville 18 0 0 0 at Boston College 0 0 0 0 0 Duke 9 1 0 1 South Carolina 7 0 0 0 Pittsburgh 12 1 3 4 Notre Dame 4 0 0 0 Alabama DNP				

## RUDOLPH 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
8-29	Georgia Tech	*25	0	1	1			
9-7	Texas A&M	29	1	1	2			
9-14	at Syracuse	*24	1	1	2	1-2		1
9-21	Charlotte	*24	1	0	1			
9-28	at North Carolina	*24	1	0	1			
10-12	Florida State	19	1	0	1			1
10-19	at Louisville	*35	2	0	2	1-3		
10-26	Boston College	*33	0	2	2	0.5-1		
11-2	Wofford	*32	3	1	4			
11-9	at NC State	*24	2	0	2	1-2	1-2	
11-16	Wake Forest	22	1	1	2	0.5-1		
11-30	at South Carolina	18	1	0	1	1-4		1
12-7	Virginia	26	0	1	1			
12-28	Ohio State	29	1	0	1			
1-13	Louisiana State	*39	0	3	3			
Totals		403	15	11	26	5-13	1-2	3
NI I I			1 . 1 . 11	DI		1,1212		

Note: Had a pass breakup against Charlotte. Played one additional snap on offices against Florida State and at NC State and South Carolina. Had a 39-yard fumble return for a touchdown against Boston College.

## RUDOLPH CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP I	PBU	CF-RF
2017	2-0	26	3	0	3	1-1	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0
2018	14-0	141	5	8	13	1-1	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0
2019	15-9	403	15	11	26	5-13	1-2	0-0	3	1	0-1
Totals	31-9	570	23	19	42	7-15	1-2	0-0	3	1	0-1

#### SAWICKI 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	FG-FGA	Distances	PAT	Points
9-1	Furman	0-0		0-0	0
9-8	at Texas A&M		DNP		
9-15	Georgia Southern		DNP		
9-22	at Georgia Tech		DNP		
9-29	Syracuse		DNP		
10-6	at Wake Forest		DNP		
10-20	NC State		DNP		
10-27	at Florida State		DNP		
11-3	Louisville	0-0		0-0	0
11-10	at Boston College		DNP		
11-17	Duke		DNP		
11-24	South Carolina		DNP		
12-1	Pittsburgh		DNP		
12-29	Notre Dame		DNP		
1-7	Alabama		DNP		
Totals		0-0		0-0	0

#### **SAWICKI 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Date	Opponent	FG-FGA	Distances	PAT	Points	Punt
8-29	Georgia Tech	0-0		0-0	0	
9-7	Texas A&M			DNP		
9-14	at Syracuse	0-0		0-0	0	
9-21	Charlotte	0-0		2-2	2	
9-28	at North Carolina	1		DNP		
10-12	Florida State	1-1	<u>26</u>	2-2	5	
10-19	at Louisville	0-1	44	2-2	2	
10-26	Boston College	0-0		0-0	0	3-132
11-2	Wofford	0-0		0-0	0	
11-9	at NC State			DNP		
11-16	Wake Forest	0-0		0-0	0	2-95
11-30	at South Carolina	a 0-0		0-0	0	1-36
12-7	Virginia			DNP		
12-28	Ohio State			DNP		
1-13	Louisiana State			DNP		
Totals		1-2		6-6	9	6-263

#### SAWICKI CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	11-29	30-39	40-49	50+	Total	HB	LG	PAT	Pts
2018	2-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0		0-0	0
2019	9-0	1-1	0-0	0-1	0-0	1-2	0	26	6-6	9
Totals	11-0	1-1	0-0	0-1	0-0	1-2	0	26	6-6	9

## SIMMONS 2017 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int F	PBU
9-2	Kent State	21	4	1	5			_
9-9	Auburn	0	0	0	0			
9-16	at Louisville	52	5	4	9			
9-23	Boston College	14	3	0	3	1-2		1
9-30	at Virginia Tech	22	5	0	5	1-6		2
10-7	Wake Forest	21	3	1	4			1
10-13	at Syracuse	24	0	2	2			_
10-28	Georgia Tech	31	3	4	7	1-1		_
11-4	at NC State	11	0	3	3			_
11-11	Florida State	6	1	0	1			
11-18	The Citadel	19	2	1	3			
11-25	at South Carolina	9	1	0	1			1
12-2	Miami (Fla.)	23	3	1	4			
1-1	Alabama	5	2	0	2			_
Totals		258	32	17	49	3-9	0-0	5
Note: F	lad a sack at Virginia	Tech Ha	d a ca	usad f	umhle	at Syraci	100	

## SIMMONS 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

	SIMMONS 2010 GAME-DI-GAME STATS												
Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int F	PBU					
9-1	Furman	*35	6	1	7	0.5-2							
9-8	at Texas A&M	*70	5	2	7			2					
9-15	Georgia Southern	*40	4	1	5	1-1							
9-22	at Georgia Tech	*30	2	0	2	1-6							
9-29	Syracuse	*61	8	1	9	1-3							
10-6	at Wake Forest	*43	2	0	2								
10-20	NC State	*56	11	1	12								
10-27	at Florida State	*44	1	1	2	1-5							
11-3	Louisville	*46	4	0	4		1-27						
11-10	at Boston College	35	3	2	5	1-5		1					
11-17	Duke	*70	4	4	8			2					
11-24	South Carolina	*66	8	3	11								
12-1	Pittsburgh	*51	6	3	9	2.5-7							
12-29	Notre Dame	*60	3	2	5	0.5-1		2					
1-7	Alabama	*73	7	2	9	1-3							
Totals		780	74	23	97	9.5-33	1-27	7					

Note: Had a caused fumble at Georgia Tech and Florida State and against Pittsburgh; had a 27-yard interception return for a touchdown against Louisville. Had a sack for one yard against Pittsburgh and a half-sack for one yard against Notre Dame.

#### SIMMONS 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	lot	IFL	Sacks	QP
8-29	Georgia Tech	*50	8	1	9			
9-7	Texas A&M	*69	5	0	5			2
9-14	at Syracuse	*68	8	3	11	3.5-19	2-16	2
9-21	Charlotte	*37	5	2	7			1
9-28	at North Carolina	*65	8	0	8	2.5-14	1-9	
10-12	Florida State	*39	7	1	8	2-18	1-7	1
10-19	at Louisville	*51	7	1	8	2-10	2-10	2
10-26	Boston College	*46	4	2	6	1.5-12		3
11-2	Wofford	*34	2	1	3			1
11-9	at NC State	*41	1	3	4			
11-16	Wake Forest	*36	4	1	5	0.5-0		
11-30	at South Carolina	*42	7	3	10	2-10	1-5	1
12-7	Virginia	*67	7	2	9			1
12-28	Ohio State	*89	3	1	4			
1-13	Louisiana State	*84	5	5	10	2-7	1-5	1
Totals		818	81	26	107	16-90	8-52	15
Note: F	Had a pass breakup	against Te	xas A	&М. В	oston	College.	Virginia	and

Note: Had a pass breakup against Texas A&M, Boston College, Virginia and Louisiana State, two at North Carolina and one at Louisville and South Carolina. Had a caused fumble and a recovered fumble against Florida State. Had a 17-yard interception return against Wofford, a 22-yard return against Virginia and a three-yard return against Ohio State.

#### SIMMONS CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP	PBU	CF-RF
2017	14-0	258	32	17	49	3-9	1-6	0-0	0	5	1-0
2018	15-14	780	74	23	97	9.5-33	1.5-2	1-27	2	7	3-0
2019	15-15	818	81	26	107	16-90	8-52	3-42	15	10	1-1
Totals	44-29	1856	187	66	253	28.5-132	10.5-60	4-69	17	22	5-1

## SKALSKI 2016 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
9-3	at Auburn	0	1	0	1			
9-10	Troy	0	0	0	0			
9-17	SC State	8	2	1	3	1-10	1-10	
9-22	at Georgia Tech	0	0	0	0			
10-1	Louisville	0	0	0	0			
10-7	at Boston College	3	3	0	3			
10-15	NC State				DNP			
10-29	at Florida State	0	0	0	0			
11-5	Syracuse	9	2	1	3	1-4		
11-12	Pittsburgh	0	0	0	0			
11-19	at Wake Forest	0	1	0	1			
11-26	South Carolina	0	0	2	2			
12-3	Virginia Tech	0	0	0	0			
12-31	Ohio State	0	0	1	1			
1-9	Alabama	0	0	0	0			
Totals		20	9	5	14	2-14	1-10	1

## SKALSKI 2017 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int
9-2	Kent State	13	0	2	2			
9-9	Auburn	0	0	0	0			
9-16	at Louisville	7	2	1	3	0.5-2		
9-23	Boston College	5	1	1	2			
9-30	at Virginia Tech	3	0	1	1			
10-7	Wake Forest	0	1	0	1			
10-13	at Syracuse	0	0	0	0			
10-28	Georgia Tech	11	0	2	2			
11-4	at NC State	2	2	0	2			
11-11	Florida State	4	2	1	3			
11-18	The Citadel	*36	6	3	9	1-1		
11-25	at South Carolina	36	1	5	6			
12-2	Miami (Fla.)	*32	0	3	3	0.5-2	0.5-2	
1-1	Alabama	25	2	1	3			
Totals	-	174	17	20	37	2-5	0.5-2	0-0

## SKALSKI 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
9-1	Furman				DNP			
9-8	at Texas A&M				DNP			
9-15	Georgia Southern				DNP			
9-22	at Georgia Tech	23	1	5	6	1-1		
9-29	Syracuse				DNP			
10-6	at Wake Forest				DNP			
10-20	NC State				DNP			
10-27	at Florida State				DNP			
11-3	Louisville				DNP			
11-10	at Boston College				DNP			
11-17	Duke				DNP			
11-24	South Carolina				DNP			
12-1	Pittsburgh	3	1	1	2			
12-29	Notre Dame	3	0	0	0			
1-7	Alabama	9	2	0	2			
Totals		38	4	6	10	1-1	0-0	0

### SKALSKI 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
8-29	Georgia Tech	*45	3	5	8	0.5-4	0.5-4	
9-7	Texas A&M	*57	1	2	3			1
9-14	at Syracuse	*59	5	2	7	1.5-12	1.5-12	2
9-21	Charlotte	*35	8	1	9			
9-28	at North Carolina	*60	3	4	7	1-3		
10-12	Florida State	*31	4	1	5			1
10-19	at Louisville	*53	9	1	10	1-5	1-5	3
10-26	Boston College	*45	6	0	6			
11-2	Wofford	*18	3	3	6			
11-9	at NC State	*31	4	2	6	2-13		
11-16	Wake Forest	*33	2	6	8			
11-30	at South Carolina	*33	5	0	5			
12-7	Virginia	*64	8	2	10			1
12-28	Ohio State	*81	8	1	9	0.5-3	0.5-3	
1-13	Louisiana State	*54	5	1	6	1-7	1-7	2
Totals		699	74	31	105	7.5-47	4.5-31	10
Note: I	lad a nass breakiin	against G	oorgia	Tech	and Lo	uiciana	State a	nd at

Note: Had a pass breakup against Georgia Tech and Louisiana State and at North Carolina and NC State. Had a recovered fumble against Texas A&M. Had a caused fumble at NC State.

#### SKALSKI CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP I	PBU	CF-RF
2016	14-0	20	9	5	14	2-14	1-10	0-0	1	0	0-0
2017	14-2	174	17	20	37	2-5	0.5-2	0-0	2	0	0-0
2018	4-0	38	4	6	10	1-1	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0
2019	15-15	699	74	31	105	7.5-47	4.5-31	0-0	10	4	1-1
Totals	47-17	931	104	62	166	12.5-57	6-43	0-0	13	4	1-1

## SMITH 2016 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
9-3	at Auburn	0	0	0	0			
9-10	Troy	0	0	0	0			
9-17	SC State	5	2	1	3			
9-22	at Georgia Tech	0	0	0	0			
10-1	Louisville	2	3	0	3			
10-7	at Boston College	8	2	4	6			
10-15	NC State	1	0	0	0			
10-29	at Florida State	0	2	0	2			
11-5	Syracuse	2	0	0	0			
11-12	Pittsburgh	2	1	0	1			
11-19	at Wake Forest	0	0	0	0			
11-26	South Carolina	0	2	1	3			
12-3	Virginia Tech	0	0	1	1			
12-31	Ohio State	0	0	0	0			
1-9	Alabama	0	0	0	0			
Totals		20	11	8	19	0-0	0-0	0

### SMITH 2017 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int
9-2	Kent State	13	5	0	5	0.5-0		
9-9	Auburn	13	1	1	2	1-1		
9-16	at Louisville	15	0	1	1	0.5-1	0.5-1	
9-23	Boston College	4	0	0	0			
9-30	at Virginia Tech	11	1	0	1	1-4		
10-7	Wake Forest	11	1	0	1			
10-13	at Syracuse	1	1	0	1			
10-28	Georgia Tech	0	1	1	2			
11-4	at NC State	7	0	0	0			
11-11	Florida State	39	3	0	3			
11-18	The Citadel	0	0	0	0			
11-25	at South Carolina				DNP			
12-2	Miami (Fla.)	12	2	1	3			
1-1	Alabama	7	0	1	1			
Totals		133	15	5	20	3-6	0.5-1	0-0
Note: F	lad a caused fumble	against G	ieorgia	Tech.				

SMITH 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
9-1	Furman	11	1	0	1			
9-8	at Texas A&M	0	1	1	2			
9-15	Georgia Southern	3	1	1	2			
9-22	at Georgia Tech	11	2	0	2			2
9-29	Syracuse	0	0	0	0			
10-6	at Wake Forest	15	1	1	2			
10-20	NC State	5	1	1	2			
10-27	at Florida State	26	4	0	4	1-2		
11-3	Louisville	14	4	1	5	1-6	1-6	
11-10	at Boston College	0	1	1	2			
11-17	Duke	15	1	2	3			
11-24	South Carolina	12	0	4	4			1
12-1	Pittsburgh	9	3	2	5			
12-29	Notre Dame	3	0	0	0			
1-7	Alabama	3	0	1	1			
Totals		127	20	15	35	2-8	1.6	3

Totals 127 20 15

Note: Had a recovered fumble against Pittsburgh.

#### SMITH 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
8-29	Georgia Tech	*38	5	2	7	1-4		
9-7	Texas A&M	*41	2	3	5			1
9-14	at Syracuse	*45	5	4	9	1-10	1-10	
9-21	Charlotte	*28	1	1	2			
9-28	at North Carolina	*53	2	3	5			
10-12	Florida State	*28	0	2	2			1
10-19	at Louisville	*59	3	4	7	1-9	1-9	2
10-26	Boston College	*38	3	6	9	1-16	1-16	2
11-2	Wofford	*18	0	0	0			
11-9	at NC State	*45	5	2	7			2
11-16	Wake Forest	*36	2	0	2			
11-30	at South Carolina	*39	4	2	6			
12-7	Virginia	*49	3	4	7	0.5-2	0.5-2	
12-28	Ohio State	*63	9	3	12	0.5-0		
1-13	Louisiana State	3	0	0	0			
Totals		583	44	36	80	5-41	3.5-37	8
NI I	1.1. 1.6. 1.1		^ .	T 1		D 1	0.11	11. 1

Note: Had a caused fumble against Georgia Tech and Boston College. Had a 10-yard interception return against Florida State. Had a nine-yard fumble return at NC State.

#### SMITH CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP	PBU	CF-RF
2016	15-0	20	11	8	19	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0
2017	13-0	133	15	5	20	3-6	0.5-1	0-0	3	1	1-0
2018	15-0	127	20	15	35	2-8	1-6	0-0	3	0	0-1
2019	15-14	583	44	36	80	5-41	3.5-37	1-10	8	0	2-1
Totals	58-14	863	90	64	154	10-55	5-44	1-10	14	1	3-2

## **BA. SPECTOR 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
9-1	Furman	10	1	0	1	1-10		
9-8	at Texas A&M	0	0	0	0			
9-15	Georgia Southern	3	0	1	1			
9-22	at Georgia Tech	7	0	0	0			
9-29	Syracuse	0	0	0	0			
10-6	at Wake Forest	9	0	1	1			
10-20	NC State	8	0	0	0			
10-27	at Florida State	10	0	0	0			
11-3	Louisville	11	2	0	2			
11-10	at Boston College	0	0	0	0			
11-17	Duke	4	1	2	3			
11-24	South Carolina	0	0	0	0			
12-1	Pittsburgh	0	0	0	0			
12-29	Notre Dame	0	0	0	0			
1-7	Alabama	0	0	0	0			
Totals		62	4	4	8	1-10	0-0	0
		-						

Note: Had a caused fumble and recovered fumble against Furman.

## BA. SPECTOR 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
8-29	Georgia Tech	23	3	0	3	1-3		
9-7	Texas A&M	26	1	0	1			
9-14	at Syracuse	29	0	0	0			
9-21	Charlotte	28	4	0	4	0.5-2		
9-28	at North Carolina	12	2	1	3			
10-12	Florida State	31	1	0	1			1
10-19	at Louisville	3	0	0	0			
10-26	Boston College	22	4	2	6			
11-2	Wofford	32	1	2	3	0.5-1		
11-9	at NC State	18	1	1	2			
11-16	Wake Forest	13	2	2	4			
11-30	at South Carolina	14	2	0	2	1-2		
12-7	Virginia	13	3	6	9	1-2		
12-28	Ohio State	20	6	1	7	2-12	2-12	
1-13	Louisiana State	0	0	0	0			
Totals		284	30	15	45	6-22	2-12	1
Noto, E	lad a pace broakup a	nd a roco	orod t	fumble	again	et Coor	ria Toch	

Note: Had a pass breakup and a recovered fumble against Georgia Tech.

## BA. SPECTOR CAREER STATS

Icai	u-3	Silaps	1111	Mai	101	11.6	Jacks	IIIL	Qi i	ВО	CI -IXI
2018	15-0	62	4	4	8	1-10	0-0	0-0	0	0	1-1
2019	15-0	284	30	15	45	6-22	2-12	0-0	1	1	0-1
Totals	30-0	346	34	19	53	7-32	2-12	0-0	1	1	1-2

### **BR. SPECTOR 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
8-29	Georgia Tech	12	1	3	3.0	0	3
9-7	Texas A&M			DNP			
9-14	at Syracuse			DNP			
9-21	Charlotte	15	1	5	5.0	0	5
9-28	at North Carolina			DNP			
10-12	Florida State			DNP			
10-19	at Louisville			DNP			
10-26	Boston College			DNP			
11-2	Wofford			DNP			
11-9	at NC State			DNP			
11-16	Wake Forest			DNP			
11-30	at South Carolina	14	1	8	8.0	0	8
12-7	Virginia			DNP			
12-28	Ohio State			DNP			
1-13	Louisiana State			DNP			
Totals		41	3	16	5.3	0	8

### BR. SPECTOR CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
2019	3-0	41	3	16	5.3	0	8

#### SPIERS 2017 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	P	Yds	Avg	PR	Net	-20	50+
9-2	Kent State	*1	49	49.0	0-0	49.0	1	0
9-9	Auburn	*6	256	42.7	1-25	38.5	4	2
9-16	at Louisville	*4	207	51.8	1-3	51.0	3	2
9-23	Boston College	*6	289	48.2	3-53	39.3	0	3
9-30	at Virginia Tech	*7	265	37.9	4-55	30.0	1	2
10-7	Wake Forest	*4	166	41.5	2-4	40.5	3	1
10-13	at Syracuse	*5	214	42.8	1-5	41.8	3	1
10-28	Georgia Tech	*7	272	38.9	2-12	37.1	1	0
11-4	at NC State	*4	149	37.3	0-0	37.3	2	0
11-11	Florida State	*6	214	35.7	2-11	33.8	3	0
11-18	The Citadel	*1	46	46.0	0-0	46.0	0	0
11-25	at South Carolina	*3	133	44.3	1-(-3)	45.3	3	1
12-2	Miami (Fla.)	*6	188	31.3	0-0	31.3	1	0
1-1	Alabama	*7	275	39.3	3-30	35.0	0	0
Totals		67	2723	40.6	20-195	37.7	25	12

Note: Had a five-yard completion against Wake Forest.

#### SPIERS 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Р	Yds	Avg	PR	Net	-20	50+
9-1	Furman	*2	67	33.5	0-0	33.5	0	0
9-8	at Texas A&M	*8	321	40.1	2-25	37.0	3	2
9-15	Georgia Southern	*1	32	32.0	0-0	32.0	0	0
9-22	at Georgia Tech	*3	122	40.7	1-1	40.3	1	0
9-29	Syracuse	*4	161	40.2	0-0	40.2	3	0
10-6	at Wake Forest	*6	254	42.3	4-19	39.2	2	1
10-20	NC State	*4	160	40.0	0-0	40.0	1	1
10-27	at Florida State	*5	187	37.4	2-(-6)	38.6	2	0
11-3	Louisville	*1	44	44.0	0-0	44.0	0	0
11-10	at Boston College	*6	224	37.3	2-70	25.7	1	0
11-17	Duke	*7	312	44.6	2-1	44.4	3	3
11-24	South Carolina	*2	74	37.0	0-0	37.0	0	0
12-1	Pittsburgh	*7	251	35.9	1-3	35.4	1	1
12-29	Notre Dame	*5	199	39.8	1-1	39.6	2	0
1-7	Alabama	*3	133	44.3	1-7	42.0	0	1
Totals		64	2541	39.7	16-121	37.8	19	9

#### SPIERS 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	P	Yds	Avg	PR	Net	-20	50+
8-29	Georgia Tech	*3	120	40.0	1-0	40.0	2	0
9-7	Texas A&M	*4	169	42.2	0-0	42.2	0	0
9-14	at Syracuse	*6	243	40.5	0-0	40.5	0	1
9-21	Charlotte	*1	64	64.0	0-0	64.0	1	1
9-28	at North Carolina	*5	229	45.8	0-0	45.8	0	1
10-12	Florida State	*3	129	43.0	1-9	40.0	2	1
10-19	at Louisville	*3	108	36.0	0-0	36.0	0	0
10-26	Boston College	*1	58	58.0	0-0	58.0	0	1
11-2	Wofford	*2	70	35.0	0-0	35.0	0	0
11-9	at NC State	*4	185	46.3	1-0	46.3	2	2
11-16	Wake Forest	*2	72	36.0	0-0	36.0	0	0
11-30	at South Carolina	*2	94	47.0	0-0	47.0	2	1
12-7	Virginia	*1	30	30.0	0-0	30.0	1	0
12-28	Ohio State	*7	314	44.9	2-3	44.4	5	3
1-13	Louisiana State	*9	355	39.4	2-17	37.6	5	2
Totals		53	2240	42.3	7-29	41.7	20	13
Note: H	lad a -21-yard rush a	gainst \	Vake Fo	rest.				

SPIERS CAREER STATS

	SI IERO CARLER STATS										
Year	G-S	P	Yds	Avg	-20	50+	TB	HB	LG	Net	
2017	14-14	67	2723	40.6	25	12	4	0	64	37.7	
2018	15-15	64	2541	39.7	19	9	4	0	63	37.8	
2019	15-15	53	2240	42.3	20	13	3	0	64	41.7	
Totals	44-44	184	7504	40.8	64	34	11	0	64	38.9	

## SWANSON 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Р	Yas	AVg	PK	net	-20	50+
8-29	Georgia Tech				DNP			
9-7	Texas A&M				DNP			_
9-14	at Syracuse				DNP			
9-21	Charlotte	1	30	30.0	0-0	30.0	0	0
9-28	at North Carolina				DNP			
10-12	Florida State	1	28	28.0	0-0	28.0	1	0
10-19	at Louisville				DNP			
10-26	Boston College				DNP			
11-2	Wofford				DNP			
11-9	at NC State				DNP			
11-16	Wake Forest				DNP			
11-30	at South Carolina				DNP			
12-7	Virginia				DNP			
12-28	Ohio State				DNP			
1-13	Louisiana State				DNP			
Totals		2	58	29.0	0-0	29.0	1	0

SWANSON CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Р	Yds	Avg	-20	50+	TB	HB	LG	Net
2019	3-0	2	58	29.0	1	0	0	0	30	29.0

## D. SWINNEY 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
9-1	Furman			DNP			
9-8	at Texas A&M			DNP			
9-15	Georgia Southern			DNP			
9-22	at Georgia Tech			DNP			
9-29	Syracuse			DNP			
10-6	at Wake Forest			DNP			
10-20	NC State	3	0	0		0	
10-27	at Florida State			DNP			
11-3	Louisville	8	0	0		0	
11-10	at Boston College			DNP			
11-17	Duke	3	0	0		0	
11-24	South Carolina			DNP			
12-1	Pittsburgh			DNP			
12-29	Notre Dame	3	0	0		0	
1-7	Alabama			DNP			
Totals		17	0	0		0	

#### D. SWINNEY 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
8-29	Georgia Tech	6	0	0		0	
9-7	Texas A&M			DNP			
9-14	at Syracuse			DNP			
9-21	Charlotte	5	1	11	11.0	0	11
9-28	at North Carolina			DNP			
10-12	Florida State	2	0	0		0	
10-19	at Louisville			DNP			
10-26	Boston College	3	1	0	0.0	0	0
11-2	Wofford	1	0	0		0	
11-9	at NC State			DNP			
11-16	Wake Forest	2	0	0		0	
11-30	at South Carolina	0	0	0		0	
12-7	Virginia	0	0	0		0	
12-28	Ohio State			DNP			
1-13	Louisiana State			DNP			
Totals		19	2	11	5.5	0	11

#### D. SWINNEY CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
2018	4-0	17	0	0		0	
2019	8-0	19	2	11	5.5	0	11
Totals	12-0	36	2	11	5.5	0	11

## W. SWINNEY 2017 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG	PR
9-2	Kent State	13	0	0		0		
9-9	Auburn	0	0	0		0		
9-16	at Louisville	5	1	0	0.0	0	0	
9-23	Boston College	0	0	0		0		
9-30	at Virginia Tech	0	0	0		0		
10-7	Wake Forest	0	0	0		0		
10-13	at Syracuse	0	0	0		0		
10-28	Georgia Tech	4	0	0		0		
11-4	at NC State	0	0	0		0		
11-11	Florida State	0	0	0		0		
11-18	The Citadel	11	1	15	15.0	0	15	1-(1)
11-25	at South Carolina	2	0	0		0		
12-2	Miami (Fla.)	5	0	0		0		
1-1	Alabama	0	0	0		0		
Totals		40	2	15	7.5	0	15	1-(1)

## W. SWINNEY 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG	PR
9-1	Furman	8	1	6	6.0	0	6	
9-8	at Texas A&M	0	0	0		0		
9-15	Georgia Southern	5	1	7	7.0	0	7	
9-22	at Georgia Tech	2	0	0		0		
9-29	Syracuse	0	0	0		0		
10-6	at Wake Forest	11	2	7	3.5	0	5	1-3
10-20	NC State	18	1	0	0.0	0	0	
10-27	at Florida State	15	0	0		0		2-(-2)
11-3	Louisville	12	1	8	8.0	1	8	
11-10	at Boston College	5	0	0		0		
11-17	Duke	10	0	0		0		
11-24	South Carolina	5	0	0		0		
12-1	Pittsburgh	8	0	0		0		
12-29	Notre Dame	7	1	2	2.0	0	2	
1-7	Alabama	5	0	0		0		
Totals		111	7	30	4.3	1	8	3-1
Note: F	lad a rushing attemn	t against	NC St	ate				

iote: Had a rusning attempt against NC State.

## W. SWINNEY 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG	Rush	PR
8-29	Georgia Tech	12	1	4	4.0	0	4	0-0	1-8
9-7	Texas A&M	4	0	0		0		0-0	
9-14	at Syracuse	8	0	0		0		0-0	
9-21	Charlotte	14	2	24	12.0	0	20	0-0	1-0
9-28	at North Carolina	0	0	0		0		0-0	
10-12	Florida State	10	0	0		0		0-0	
10-19	at Louisville	10	1	4	4.0	0	4	0-0	
10-26	Boston College	21	0	0		0		1-8	
11-2	Wofford	15	3	11	3.7	0	6	0-0	
11-9	at NC State	16	2	13	6.5	0	11	0-0	
11-16	Wake Forest	11	0	0		0		1-(3)	
11-30	at South Carolina	14	0	0		0		0-0	1-0
12-7	Virginia	11	3	38		0	30	0-0	
12-28	Ohio State	0	0	0		0		0-0	0-0
1-13	Louisiana State	0	0	0		0		0-0	
Totals		146	12	94	7.8	0	30	2-5	3-8

#### W. SWINNEY CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Rec	Yds	Avg	TD	LG	Car	Yds	TD	PR
2017	14-0	40	2	15	7.5	0	15	0	0	0	1-(1)
2018	15-0	111	7	30	4.3	1	8	1	0	0	3-1
2019	15-0	146	12	94	7.8	0	30	2	5	0	3-8
Totals	44.0	207	21	120	6.6	- 1	20	2		_	7.0

#### TERRELL 2017 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int PB	
9-2	Kent State	21	0	0	0			
9-9	Auburn	11	1	0	1			
9-16	at Louisville	28	1	0	1			
9-23	Boston College	25	1	0	1		1-0	1
9-30	at Virginia Tech	5	1	0	1			
10-7	Wake Forest	28	1	0	1			2
10-13	at Syracuse	15	1	0	1			
10-28	Georgia Tech	0	1	1	2			
11-4	at NC State	14	0	0	0			
11-11	Florida State	25	2	0	2			1
11-18	The Citadel	34	2	0	2	1-2		1
11-25	at South Carolina	0	0	0	0			
12-2	Miami (Fla.)	24	1	2	3			1
1-1	Alabama	7	0	0	0			
Totals		237	12	3	15	1-2	1-0	- 6

## TERRELL 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int F	'BU
9-1	Furman	*35	0	0	0			
9-8	at Texas A&M	*61	5	0	5			
9-15	Georgia Southern	*41	1	0	1			_
9-22	at Georgia Tech	*46	3	0	3	1-5		1
9-29	Syracuse	*67	3	0	3		1-20	1
10-6	at Wake Forest	*59	3	1	4			1
10-20	NC State	*43	1	1	2			2
10-27	at Florida State	*36	2	0	2			
11-3	Louisville	*31	1	0	1			
11-10	at Boston College	*41	3	2	5	1-1		
11-17	Duke	*76	7	0	7			1
11-24	South Carolina	*70	3	1	4			
12-1	Pittsburgh	*61	3	2	5		1-31	_
12-29	Notre Dame	*65	1	2	3			1
1-7	Alabama	*73	6	2	8		1-44	
Totals		805	42	11	53	2-6	-6 3-95	
Noto. I	and a agusand fumble	at Coordi	a Took	and a	against Alabama			

#### Note: Had a caused fumble at Georgia Tech and against Alabama.

#### **TERRELL 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int F	BU
8-29	Georgia Tech	*41	1	0	1			_
9-7	Texas A&M	*69	5	0	5	0.5-4		1
9-14	at Syracuse	*57	2	0	2			2
9-21	Charlotte	*37	1	0	1			
9-28	at North Carolina	*65	3	1	4			1
10-12	Florida State	*39	3	0	3			_
10-19	at Louisville	*63	1	1	2		1-28	_
10-26	Boston College	*47	0	0	0			_
11-2	Wofford	*28	0	0	0			_
11-9	at NC State	*31	2	0	2			
11-16	Wake Forest	*31	1	0	1		1-37	
11-30	at South Carolina	*38	1	0	1			
12-7	Virginia	*66	3	1	4			
12-28	Ohio State	*89	5	1	6			1
1-13	Louisiana State	*84	6	1	7			2
Totals		785	34	5	39	0.5-4	2-65	7
Note: F	lad a A-vard half-sa	k and the	00 011	artorha	ck nre	ecurae a	gainst Ta	vac

Note: Had a 4-yard half-sack and three quarterback pressures against Texas A&M. Had a quarterback pressure against Boston College.

## **TERRELL CAREER STATS**

Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP I	PBU	CF-RF
2017	14-0	237	12	3	15	1-2	0-0	1-0	0	6	0-0
2018	15-15	805	42	11	53	2-6	0-0	3-95	0	7	2-0
2019	15-15	785	34	5	39	0.5-4	0.5-4	2-65	4	7	0-0

### THOMAS 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
9-1	Furman	10	1	2	3	1-13		
9-8	at Texas A&M	5	0	0	0			
9-15	Georgia Southern	16	2	0	2	1-3	1-3	1
9-22	at Georgia Tech	23	4	0	4			
9-29	Syracuse	17	1	1	2	1-8	1-8	1
10-6	at Wake Forest	26	3	1	4	2-7		
10-20	NC State	24	4	1	5	2.5-7		
10-27	at Florida State	25	2	1	3	2-10	1-9	
11-3	Louisville	22	2	2	4			
11-10	at Boston College	21	1	3	4			
11-17	Duke	25	1	2	3			1
11-24	South Carolina	24	0	1	1			1
12-1	Pittsburgh	28	1	2	3			
12-29	Notre Dame	18	0	2	2	0.5-2		1
1-7	Alabama	20	2	1	3	0.5-2	0.5-2	1
Totals		304	24	19	43	10.5-52	3.5-22	6
Note: F	lad a caused fumble	at Wake I	orest.					

### THOMAS 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
8-29	Georgia Tech	24	1	3	4	1.5-13	0.5-2	1
9-7	Texas A&M	*43	1	1	2	0.5-4	0.5-4	1
9-14	at Syracuse	*37	3	0	3	1-2	1-2	1
9-21	Charlotte	*24	2	0	2	1-4		1
9-28	at North Carolina	45	4	1	5	0.5-1		1
10-12	Florida State	*24	0	1	1			1
10-19	at Louisville				DNP			
10-26	Boston College				DNP			
11-2	Wofford				DNP			
11-9	at NC State	34	0	1	1			
11-16	Wake Forest	*24	2	0	2	2-6		
11-30	at South Carolina	*31	0	0	0			
12-7	Virginia	*44	1	2	3			1
12-28	Ohio State	*64	2	4	6	1.5-2		
1-13	Louisiana State	40	1	1	2			
Totals		434	17	14	31	8-32	2-8	7
Note: I	las a one-yard rush	in one ad	lditinal	snap	on of	ense ag	gainst Fl	orida

Note: Has a one-yard rush in one additinal snap on offense against Florida State. Had a recovered fumble at NC State. Had a pass breakup at South Carolina and against Virginia.

#### THOMAS CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP	PBU	CF-RF
2018	15-0	304	24	19	43	10.5-52	3.5-22	0-0	6	2	1-0
2019	12-8	434	17	14	31	8-32	2-8	0-0	7	2	0-1
Totals	27.0	720	41	22	74	10 E 0/	E E 20	0.0	12	- 1	1.1

## THORNTON 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int P	'BU
8-29	Georgia Tech	0	0	0	0			_
9-7	Texas A&M				DNP			_
9-14	at Syracuse				DNP			_
9-21	Charlotte	3	0	0	0			_
9-28	at North Carolina				DNP			
10-12	Florida State				DNP			
10-19	at Louisville				DNP			
10-26	Boston College				DNP			_
11-2	Wofford	0	0	0	0			_
11-9	at NC State				DNP			_
11-16	Wake Forest	0	0	0	0			_
11-30	at South Carolina				DNP			
12-7	Virginia				DNP			
12-28	Ohio State				DNP			
1-13	Louisiana State				DNP			_
Totals		3	0	0	0	0-0	0-0	0

## THORNTON CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP F	BU	CF-RF
2019	4-0	3	0	0	0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0

## TRAYNHAM 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date					Avg	TD	Rec	Yds	TD
8-29	Georgia Tech				DNP				
9-7	Texas A&M				DNP				
9-14	at Syracuse				DNP				
9-21	Charlotte	1	0	0		0	0	0	0
9-28	at North Carolina				DNP				
10-12	Florida State				DNP				
10-19	at Louisville				DNP				
10-26	Boston College				DNP				
11-2	Wofford	0	0	0		0	0	0	0
11-9	at NC State				DNP				_
11-16	Wake Forest	0	0	0		0	0	0	0
11-30	at South Carolina				DNP				
12-7	Virginia				DNP				
12-28	Ohio State				DNP				
1-13	Louisiana State				DNP				
Totals		1	0	0		0	0	0	0

## TRAYNHAM CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Car	Yds	Avg	TD	LG	Rec	Yds	TD
2019	3-0	1	0	0		0		0	0	0

## E. TURNER 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

		-010 0			w/			
Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int F	BU
9-1	Furman				DNP			
9-8	at Texas A&M				DNP			
9-15	Georgia Southern				DNP			
9-22	at Georgia Tech				DNP			
9-29	Syracuse				DNP			_
10-6	at Wake Forest				DNP			_
10-20	NC State	5	0	0	0			
10-27	at Florida State				DNP			
11-3	Louisville	0	1	0	1			
11-10	at Boston College				DNP			
11-17	Duke				DNP			
11-24	South Carolina				DNP			
12-1	Pittsburgh				DNP			_
12-29	Notre Dame				DNP			
1-7	Alabama				DNP			_
Totals		5	1	0	1	0-0	0-0	0

## E. TURNER 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int F	PBU
8-29	Georgia Tech	0	0	0	0			
9-7	Texas A&M				DNP			
9-14	at Syracuse				DNP			
9-21	Charlotte	0	0	0	0			
9-28	at North Carolina				DNP			
10-12	Florida State	0	0	0	0			
10-19	at Louisville	0	0	0	0			
10-26	Boston College	2	0	0	0			
11-2	Wofford	0	0	0	0			
11-9	at NC State	0	0	0	0			
11-16	Wake Forest	0	0	0	0			
11-30	at South Carolina	0	0	0	0			
12-7	Virginia	0	0	0	0			
12-28	Ohio State				DNP			
1-13	Louisiana State				DNP			
Totals		2	0	0	0	0-0	0-0	0

#### E. TURNER CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP	PBU	CF-RF
2018	2-0	5	1	0	1	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0
2019	10-0	2	0	0	0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0
Totals	12-0	7	1	0	1	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0

## N. TURNER 2017 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int P	BU
9-2	Kent State	9	0	1	1			
9-9	Auburn	0	0	0	0			
9-16	at Louisville	7	2	0	2	1-1		
9-23	Boston College	0	0	0	0			
9-30	at Virginia Tech	0	2	0	2			
10-7	Wake Forest	0	1	0	1			
10-13	at Syracuse	1	0	0	0			
10-28	Georgia Tech				DNP			
11-4	at NC State	0	0	0	0			
11-11	Florida State	0	0	0	0			
11-18	The Citadel	27	2	4	6			1
11-25	at South Carolina	0	2	0	2			
12-2	Miami (Fla.)	0	0	0	0			
1-1	Alabama	0	0	0	0			
Totals		44	9	5	14	1-1	0-0	1
Note: F	lad a one-yard sack a	at Louisvil	le.					

## N. TURNER 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

		-010 0	, <u> </u>		w/			
Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int F	BU
9-1	Furman	27	1	1	2	1-4		
9-8	at Texas A&M	10	0	0	0			_
9-15	Georgia Southern	14	0	1	1			
9-22	at Georgia Tech	29	1	0	1	1-1		
9-29	Syracuse	14	2	0	2			
10-6	at Wake Forest	41	4	1	5			
10-20	NC State	28	3	0	3			1
10-27	at Florida State	50	4	1	5			1
11-3	Louisville	41	7	1	8			
11-10	at Boston College	15	2	1	3	0.5-1		
11-17	Duke	23	0	1	1			
11-24	South Carolina	18	2	0	2			
12-1	Pittsburgh	31	2	3	5			
12-29	Notre Dame	24	1	1	2		1-24	1
1-7	Alabama	26	2	2	4			
Totals		391	31	13	44	2.5-6	1-24	3

## N. TURNER 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int	PBU
Georgia Tech	29	5	4	9			
Texas A&M	43	3	1	4	1-7		- 2
at Syracuse	*39	2	1	3			
Charlotte	*30	1	1	2			
at North Carolina	50	3	3	6	1-2		
Florida State	22	1	0	1			
at Louisville	33	1	2	3			
Boston College	17	3	2	5			- :
Wofford	24	2	3	5			
at NC State	32	2	1	3			2
Wake Forest	16	2	4	6			
at South Carolina	*18	0	0	0			
Virginia	44	3	0	3		1-0	
Ohio State	60	2	2	4		1-0	
Louisiana State	*81	7	5	12			
	538	37	29	66	2-9	2-0	10
	Georgia Tech Texas A&M at Syracuse Charlotte at North Carolina Florida State Boston College Wolford at NC State Wake Forest at South Carolina Ohio State	Georgia Tech         29           Texas A&M         43           at Syracuse         *39           Charlotte         *30           at North Carolina         50           Florida State         22           at Louisville         33           Boston College         17           Wofford         24           at NC State         32           Wake Forest         16           at South Carolina         *18           Virginia         44           Ohio State         60           Louisiana State         *81	Georgia Tech	Georgia Tech         29         5         4           Texas A&M         43         3         1           at Syracuse         *39         2         1         1           Charlotte         *30         1         1         1           at North Carolina         50         3         3         3           Florida State         22         1         0         0           at Louisville         33         1         2           Boston College         17         3         2           Wofford         24         2         3           at NC State         32         2         1           Wake Forest         16         2         4           at South Carolina         *18         0         0           Virginia         44         3         0           Ohio State         60         2         2         2           Louisiana State         *81         7         5	Georgia Tech         29         5         4         9           Texas A&M         43         3         1         4           at Syracuse         *39         2         1         3           Charlotte         *30         1         1         2           at North Carolina         50         3         3         6           Florida State         22         1         0         1           at Louisville         33         1         2         3           Boston College         17         3         2         5           at NC State         32         2         1         3         5           at NC State         32         2         1         3         5           at South Carolina         *18         0         0         0           Virginia         44         3         0         3           Ohio State         60         2         2         4           Louisiana State         *81         7         5         12	Georgia Tech         29         5         4         9           Texas A&M         43         3         1         4         1-7           at Syracuse         *39         2         1         3           Charlotte         *30         1         1         2           at North Carolina         50         3         3         6         1-2           Florida State         22         1         0         1         at Custoville         33         1         2         3         Boston College         17         3         2         5         Wofford         24         2         3         5         at NC State         32         2         1         3         Wester Forest         16         2         4         6         at South Carolina         *18         0         0         0         Virginia         44         3         0         3         Ohio State         60         2         2         4         Louisiana State         *81         7         5         12	Georgia Tech         29         5         4         9           Texas A&M         43         3         1         4         1-7           at Syracuse         *39         2         1         3           Charlotte         *30         1         1         2           at North Carolina         50         3         3         6         1-2           Florida State         22         1         0         1         1         2         1         3         1         2         3         5         4         8         1         2         3         5         4         9         5         4         9         1         4         4         3         5         4         9         1         3         4         2         3         5         4         1         2         4         4         3         5         4         4         3         5         4         4         4         4         4         3         4         4         4         4         4         4         4         4         4         4         4         4         4         4         6         4         4

### Note: Had a caused fumble against Texas A&M

	N. TURNER CAREER STATS												
Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP	PBU	CF-RF		
2017	13-0	44	9	5	14	1-1	1-1	0-0	0	1	0-0		
2018	15-0	391	31	13	44	2.5-6	0-0	1-24	0	3	0-0		
2010	15.4	E20	27	20	CC	2.0	0.0	2.0	0	10	1.0		

43-4 973 77 47 124 5.5-16 1-1 3-24

### **UPSHAW 2017 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
9-2	Kent State	0	0	0	0			
9-9	Auburn				DNP			
9-16	at Louisville				DNP			
9-23	Boston College				DNP			
9-30	at Virginia Tech				DNP			
10-7	Wake Forest				DNP			
10-13	at Syracuse				DNP			
10-28	Georgia Tech	0	0	0	0			
11-4	at NC State				DNP			
11-11	Florida State	0	0	0	0			
11-18	The Citadel	0	2	0	2			
11-25	at South Carolina				DNP			
12-2	Miami (Fla.)				DNP			
1-1	Alabama				DNP			
Totals		0	2	0	2	0-0	0-0	0

#### **UPSHAW 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
9-1	Furman	8	2	0	2			1
9-8	at Texas A&M				DNP			
9-15	Georgia Southern	0	0	0	0			
9-22	at Georgia Tech	0	0	0	0			
9-29	Syracuse	0	0	0	0			
10-6	at Wake Forest	0	0	0	0			
10-20	NC State	0	0	0	0			
10-27	at Florida State	0	0	0	0			
11-3	Louisville	0	0	0	0			
11-10	at Boston College				DNP			
11-17	Duke				DNP			
11-24	South Carolina				DNP			
12-1	Pittsburgh	0	0	0	0			
12-29	Notre Dame				DNP			
1-7	Alabama				DNP			
Totals		8	2	0	2	0-0	0-0	1

#### **UPSHAW 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS**

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
8-29	Georgia Tech	1	1	0	1			
9-7	Texas A&M				DNP			
9-14	at Syracuse	6	1	0	1			
9-21	Charlotte	3	0	0	0			
9-28	at North Carolina				DNP			
10-12	Florida State	7	0	1	1			1
10-19	at Louisville	2	1	0	1			
10-26	Boston College	3	0	0	0			
11-2	Wofford	5	0	2	2			
11-9	at NC State	1	0	0	0			
11-16	Wake Forest	5	1	0	1			
11-30	at South Carolina	4	1	0	1			
12-7	Virginia	4	0	0	0			
12-28	Ohio State	0	0	0	0			
1-13	Louisiana State	0	0	0	0			
Totals		41	5	3	8	0-0	0-0	1

## **UPSHAW CAREER STATS**

Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP F	PBU	CF-RF
2017	4-0	0	2	0	2	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0
2018	9-0	8	2	0	2	0-0	0-0	0-0	1	0	0-0
2019	13-0	41	5	3	8	0-0	0-0	0-0	1	0	0-0
Totals	26-0	49	9	3	12	0-0	0-0	0-0	2	0	0-0

## VENABLES 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
9-1	Furman				DNP			
9-8	at Texas A&M				DNP			
9-15	Georgia Southern				DNP			
9-22	at Georgia Tech				DNP			
9-29	Syracuse				DNP			
10-6	at Wake Forest				DNP			
10-20	NC State	5	0	1	1			
10-27	at Florida State				DNP			
11-3	Louisville	0	0	0	0			
11-10	at Boston College				DNP			
11-17	Duke	1	1	0	1			
11-24	South Carolina				DNP			
12-1	Pittsburgh				DNP			
12-29	Notre Dame				DNP			
1-7	Alabama				DNP			
Totals		6	1	1	2	0-0	0-0	0

## VENABLES 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
8-29	Georgia Tech	19	3	1	4	1-2	0.5-0	
9-7	Texas A&M	12	1	1	2			
9-14	at Syracuse	8	0	0	0			
9-21	Charlotte	20	3	0	3	2.5-4		
9-28	at North Carolina	5	1	0	1			
10-12	Florida State	5	0	0	0			1
10-19	at Louisville				DNP			
10-26	Boston College	10	2	2	4			
11-2	Wofford	35	6	2	8	4-10		
11-9	at NC State	31	4	0	4			
11-16	Wake Forest	16	3	0	3	0.5-1		
11-30	at South Carolina	16	2	1	3			
12-7	Virginia	9	1	1	2			
12-28	Ohio State	1	0	0	0			
1-13	Louisiana State	30	1	3	4	1.5-4	1-2	_
Totals		217	27	11	38	9.5-21	1.5-2	

#### **VENABLES CAREER STATS**

Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP	PBU	CF-RF
2018	3-0	6	1	1	2	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0
2019	14-0	217	27	11	38	9.5-21	1.5-2	0-0	1	0	0-0
Totals	17-0	223	28	12	40	9.5-21	1.5-2	0-0	1	0	0-0

## WALLACE 2016 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int	PBU
9-3	at Auburn	0	0	0	0			
9-10	Troy	18	1	0	1			
9-17	SC State	22	0	1	1			
9-22	at Georgia Tech	1	0	0	0			
10-1	Louisville	10	0	0	0			
10-7	at Boston College	0	0	0	0			
10-15	NC State	20	2	1	3	1-1	1-13	
10-29	at Florida State	15	0	0	0			
11-5	Syracuse	4	0	0	0			
11-12	Pittsburgh	14	1	0	1			
11-19	at Wake Forest	0	0	0	0			
11-26	South Carolina	4	0	0	0			
12-3	Virginia Tech	0	0	0	0			
12-31	Ohio State	1	0	0	0			
1-9	Alabama	0	0	0	0			
Totals		109	4	2	6	1-1	1-13	0

#### WALLACE 2017 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int F	PBU
9-2	Kent State	31	1	1	2			
9-9	Auburn	*70	4	0	4			
9-16	at Louisville	17	1	1	2			1
9-23	Boston College	11	0	0	0			
9-30	at Virginia Tech	25	3	0	3			
10-7	Wake Forest	23	4	0	4			
10-13	at Syracuse	27	1	2	3			
10-28	Georgia Tech	0	0	0	0			
11-4	at NC State	35	4	1	5		1-55	2
11-11	Florida State	*53	2	0	2			
11-18	The Citadel	*20	2	2	4			
11-25	at South Carolina	*32	0	1	1			
12-2	Miami (Fla.)	*29	1	1	2			1
1-1	Alabama	*55	3	1	4			
Totals		428	26	10	36	0-0	1-55	4

### WALLACE 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date Opponent		Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int	PBU
9-1	Furman	*30	5	1	6			
9-8	at Texas A&M	*66	7	0	7			2
9-15 Georgia Southern		*37	1	0	1			
9-22 at Georgia Tech		*36	2	0	2			
9-29	Syracuse	*69	3	2	5	1-3		
10-6	at Wake Forest	*35	4	0	4			
10-20	NC State	*39	2	1	3		1-46	2
10-27	at Florida State	*37	3	0	3	0.5-2		1
11-3	Louisville	*33	2	0	2			
11-10	at Boston College	*42	4	0	4			
11-17	Duke	*54	4	0	4			1
11-24	South Carolina	*31	4	0	4			
12-1	Pittsburgh	*44	1	0	1			1
12-29	Notre Dame	*52	4	0	4			
1-7	Alabama	*56	5	0	5			
Totals		661	51	4	55	1.5-5	1-46	7
Note: F	lad two caused fumb	les at Tex	as A&I	И.				

## WALLACE 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int	PBU
8-29	Georgia Tech	*28	2	0	2			
9-7	Texas A&M	*69	7	3	10	1-10		
9-14 at Syracuse		*50	4	1	5			
9-21 Charlotte		*29	3	0	3		1-66	2
9-28	at North Carolina	*60	4	2	6			
10-12	Florida State	*30	2	1	3			
10-19	at Louisville	*48	2	1	3		1-0	1
10-26	Boston College	*38	5	0	5			1
11-2	Wofford	*35	7	2	9	1-1		
11-9	at NC State	*25	1	1	2			
11-16	Wake Forest	*22	1	1	2			
11-30	at South Carolina	*37	3	0	3			2
12-7	Virginia	*55	9	0	9			2
12-28	Ohio State	*88	3	3	6	1-11		2
1-13	Louisiana State	*84	8	5	13			
Totals		698	61	20	81	3-22	2-66	10
Noto, L	lad a 10 yard sack a	nd four a	artorh	ack pro	ecuros	against	Toyac A	2.14

Note: Had a 10-yard sack and four quarterback pressures against Texas A&M. Had a 66-yard interception return for a touchdown against Charlotte. Had two quarterback pressures against Florida State. Had an 11-yard sack and a quarterback pressure against Ohio State.

## WALLACE CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP	PBU	CF-RF
2016	15-0	109	4	2	6	1-1	0-0	1-13	0	0	0-0
2017	14-6	428	26	10	36	0-0	0-0	1-55	0	4	0-0
2018	15-15	661	51	4	55	1.5-5	0-0	1-46	1	7	2-0
2019	15-15	698	61	20	81	3-22	2-21	2-66	7	10	0-0
Totals	59-36	1896	142	36	178	5.5-28	2-21	5-180	8	21	2-0

## WALLISER 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date Opponent		Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
8-29	Georgia Tech				DNP			_
9-7	Texas A&M				DNP			
9-14	at Syracuse				DNP			
9-21	Charlotte	1	0	0	0			
9-28	at North Carolina				DNP			
10-12	Florida State	0	0	0	0			
10-19	at Louisville				DNP			
10-26	Boston College	2	0	1	1			
11-2	Wofford	1	0	0	0			
11-9	at NC State				DNP			
11-16	Wake Forest				DNP			
11-30	at South Carolina				DNP			
12-7	Virginia				DNP			
12-28	Ohio State				DNP			
1-13	Louisiana State				DNP			
Totals		4	0	1	1	0-0	0-0	0

#### WALLISER CAREER STATS

 Year
 G-S
 Snaps
 Hit
 Ast
 Tot
 TFL
 Sacks
 Int
 QP
 PBU
 CF-RF

 2019
 4-0
 4
 0
 1
 1
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0
 0
 0
 0-0

#### WEITZ 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	FG-FGA	Distances	PAT	Points
8-29	Georgia Tech	0-0		0-0	0
9-7	Texas A&M		DNP		
9-14	at Syracuse		DNP		
9-21	Charlotte	0-0		0-0	0
9-28	at North Carolina		DNP		
10-12	Florida State		DNP		
10-19	at Louisville		DNP		
10-26	Boston College		DNP		
11-2	Wofford	0-0		0-0	0
11-9	at NC State		DNP		
11-16	Wake Forest		DNP		
11-30	at South Carolina		DNP		
12-7	Virginia		DNP		
12-28	Ohio State		DNP		
1-13	Louisiana State		DNP		
Totals		0-0		0-0	0

## WEITZ CAREER STATS

 Year
 G-S 11-29 30-39 40-49
 50+
 Total HB
 LG
 PAT
 Pts

 2018
 3-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0 0-0
 0 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0
 0-0

## G. WILLIAMS 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
8-29	Georgia Tech				DNP			
9-7	Texas A&M				DNP			
9-14	at Syracuse				DNP			
9-21	Charlotte	2	0	0	0			
9-28	at North Carolina				DNP			
10-12	Florida State				DNP			
10-19	at Louisville				DNP			
10-26	Boston College				DNP			
11-2	Wofford	5	0	0	0			
11-9	at NC State				DNP			
11-16	Wake Forest	5	0	1	1	0.5-1		
11-30	at South Carolina	2	0	0	0			
12-7	Virginia				DNP			
12-28	Ohio State				DNP			
1-13	Louisiana State				DNP			
Totals		14	0	1	1	0.5-1	0-0	0

## G. WILLIAMS CAREER STATS

 Year
 G-S
 Snaps
 Hit
 Ast
 Tot
 TFL
 Sacks
 Int
 QP PBU CF-RF

 2019
 4-0
 14
 0
 1
 1
 0.5-1
 0-0
 0-0
 0
 0
 0-0

## J. WILLIAMS 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
9-1	Furman	11	3	0	3	1.5-4	0.5-4	
9-8	at Texas A&M				DNP			
9-15	Georgia Southern				DNP			
9-22	at Georgia Tech				DNP			
9-29	Syracuse	2	0	0	0			
10-6	at Wake Forest	38	2	3	5			1
10-20	NC State	16	0	0	0			
10-27	at Florida State	21	2	0	2	1.5-8	1-7	
11-3	Louisville	17	0	2	2			
11-10	at Boston College	5	0	0	0			
11-17	Duke	9	0	0	0			
11-24	South Carolina	9	0	0	0			
12-1	Pittsburgh	4	0	0	0			
12-29	Notre Dame	11	1	0	1			
1-7	Alabama	4	0	0	0			
Totals		147	8	5	13	3-12	1.5-11	1
NI-4- I	I and the second and discount to the	i F						

## J. WILLIAMS 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date Opponent		Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	QP
8-29	Georgia Tech	27	1	2	3			
9-7	Texas A&M	11	1	0	1			
9-14	at Syracuse	14	1	2	3	0.5-1		
9-21	Charlotte	20	0	1	1			
9-28	at North Carolina	13	2	1	3	1-7	1-7	
10-12	Florida State	15	1	0	1			
10-19	at Louisville	19	2	3	5	0.5-1		
10-26	Boston College	24	1	2	3	0.5-2	0.5-2	
11-2	Wofford	8	0	1	1			
11-9	at NC State	19	2	0	2	1.5-2		
11-16	Wake Forest	20	2	0	2	0.5-1		
11-30	at South Carolina	16	1	0	1	1-8	1-8	
12-7	Virginia	24	0	1	1			1
12-28	Ohio State	37	3	1	4			
1-13	Louisiana State	30	0	0	0			
Totals		297	17	14	31	5.5-22	2.5-17	1
		–						

Note: Had a pass breakup against Texas A&M and Florida State.

## J. WILLIAMS CAREER STATS

Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP	PBU	CF-RF
2018	12-0	147	8	5	13	3-12	1.5-11	0-0	1	0	1-0
2019	15-0	297	17	14	31	5.5-22	2.5-17	0-0	1	2	0-0
Totals	27-0	444	25	19	44	8 5-34	4-28	0-0	2	2	1-0

## L. WILLIAMS 2018 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int F	PBU
9-1	Furman	18	2	1	3			
9-8	at Texas A&M				DNP			
9-15	Georgia Southern	4	0	0	0			
9-22	at Georgia Tech	16	1	0	1			
9-29	Syracuse				DNP			
10-6	at Wake Forest	7	0	0	0			
10-20	NC State	8	3	0	3			
10-27	at Florida State	8	0	1	1			
11-3	Louisville	12	0	0	0			
11-10	at Boston College				DNP			
11-17	Duke				DNP			
11-24	South Carolina				DNP			
12-1	Pittsburgh				DNP			
12-29	Notre Dame				DNP			
1-7	Alabama				DNP			
Totals		73	6	2	8	0-0	0-0	0

## L. WILLIAMS 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

	EE				W/ 111			
Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int F	BU
8-29	Georgia Tech	6	0	0	0			
9-7	Texas A&M				DNP			
9-14	at Syracuse	10	0	0	0			
9-21	Charlotte	9	0	0	0			
9-28	at North Carolina				DNP			
10-12	Florida State	14	1	0	1			1
10-19	at Louisville	2	0	0	0			
10-26	Boston College	10	0	1	1			
11-2	Wofford	8	0	0	0			
11-9	at NC State	14	0	0	0			
11-16	Wake Forest	3	0	0	0			
11-30	at South Carolina	0	0	0	0			
12-7	Virginia	2	0	0	0			
12-28	Ohio State				DNP			
1-13	Louisiana State				DNP			
Totals		78	1	1	2	0-0	0-0	1

## L. WILLIAMS CAREER STATS

rear	G-5	Snaps	ПIT	AST	101	ILL	Sacks	Int	QP	PBU	CF-RF
2018	7-0	73	6	2	8	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	0	0-0
2019	11-0	78	1	1	2	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	1	0-0
Totals	18-0	151	7	3	10	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	1	0-0

## ZANDERS 2019 GAME-BY-GAME STATS

Date	Opponent	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Int	PBU
8-29	Georgia Tech	3	1	1	2	0.5-1		
9-7	Texas A&M				DNP			
9-14	at Syracuse	12	4	0	4			
9-21	Charlotte	8	1	0	1	1-8	1-8	
9-28	at North Carolina	0	0	0	0			
10-12	Florida State	20	2	0	2			1
10-19	at Louisville	8	0	0	0			
10-26	Boston College	16	1	1	2			
11-2	Wofford	12	3	1	4			
11-9	at NC State	11	1	1	2	1-14	1-14	1
11-16	Wake Forest	8	1	2	3			
11-30	at South Carolina	7	0	0	0			
12-7	Virginia	7	1	0	1			
12-28	Ohio State	0	0	0	0			
1-13	Louisiana State	0	0	0	0			
Totals		112	15	6	21	2.5-23	2-22	1

Note: Had a quarterback pressure at NC State.

## ZANDERS CAREER STATS

		_									
Year	G-S	Snaps	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	Int	QP	PBU	CF-RF
2010	140	112	1.5		21	2 5 22	2 22	0.0	- 1	- 1	0.0

\* - start

## MEMORIAL STADIUM RECORDS

	เรด		

Total Offense 756 vs. Wake Forest, 10-31-1981 102 vs. NC State, 11-17-2012 **Plavs** Yards Per Play 11.6 vs. Louisville, 11-3-2018 536 vs. Wake Forest, 10-31-1981 **Rushing Yards** 73 vs. Virginia, 10-21-1972 Carries Yards Per Carry 13.3 vs. Louisville, 11-3-2018 11 vs. Presbyterian College, 9-22-1945 **Rushing Touchdowns Passing Yards** 580 vs. Pittsburgh, 11-12-2016 Completions 52 vs. Pittsburgh, 11-12-2016 **Passing Attempts** 70 vs. Pittsburgh, 11-12-2016 Passing Efficiency (min. 15 att.) 262.9 vs. Furman, 9-15-2007 6 vs. Central Michigan, 10-20-2007 **Passing Touchdowns** 6 vs. The Citadel, 11-23-2013 6 vs. North Carolina, 9-27-2014 6 vs. South Carolina, 11-26-2016 First Downs 40 vs. South Carolina, 11-26-2016 **Points** 82 vs. Wake Forest, 10-31-1981 Punts 13 vs. Furman, 11-21-1942 13 vs. Pensacola N.A.S., 10-13-1945 56.6 vs. Wake Forest, 10-29-1977 Punting Average 15 vs. Wake Forest, 11-2-1985 Penalties 15 vs. Duke, 10-17-1987 155 vs. Wake Forest, 10-29-1977 Penalty Yards **Punt Return Yards** 227 vs. Georgia Tech, 9-26-1987 **Kickoff Return Yards** 165 vs. Maryland, 11-16-2002 Interceptions By Defense 5 vs. Virginia, 10-31-1964 5 vs. Virginia, 10-21-1972 5 vs. Georgia, 9-19-1981 5 vs. North Carolina, 11-4-1995 5 vs. NC State, 10-30-2004 Interception Return Yards 131 vs. Western Carolina, 9-25-1982 9 vs. Georgia, 9-19-1981 **Turnovers Forced** 14 vs. Presbyterian College, 9-1-1953 **Fumbles** Fumbles Lost 5 vs. many 19 vs. NC State, 10-24-1987 Tackles For Loss 12 vs. Furman, 9-7-1996 Sacks 18 vs. The Citadel, 10-4-1986 Pass Breakups

### **OPPONENT TEAM**

600 by South Carolina, 11-24-2018 **Plays** 99 by South Carolina, 11-23-1968 99 by Louisville, 10-1-2016 Yards Per Play 8.6 by Florida State, 11-3-2001 **Rushing Yards** 409 by NC State, 10-25-1975 74 by North Carolina, 11-14-1970 Carries Yards Per Carry 7.5 by Texas A&M, 9-3-2005 **Rushing Touchdowns** 6 by NC State, 10-25-1975 **Passing Yards** 510 by South Carolina, 11-24-2018 35 by Georgia Tech, 10-28-2000 Completions **Passing Attempts** 58 by The Citadel, 10-4-1986 Passing Touchdowns 5 by NC State, 11-17-2012 5 by Pittsburgh, 11-12-2016 5 by South Carolina, 11-24-2018 31 by Georgia Tech, 10-28-2000 First Downs 31 by Louisville, 10-1-2016 51 by Florida State, 10-19-2013 **Points** Punts 15 by Auburn, 10-12-1968 **Punting Average** 57.7 by Wake Forest, 11-16-2019 Penalties 18 by SC State, 9-20-2008 **Penalty Yards** 134 by SC State, 9-20-2008 **Punt Return Yards** 150 by Florida State, 9-20-1997 Interceptions By Defense 6 by Auburn, 11-21-1953 Fumbles 9 by Presbyterian College, 9-18-1954 **Fumbles Lost** 6 by Duke, 10-19-1968

#### **CLEMSON INDIVIDUAL**

588 by Deshaun Watson vs. Pittsburgh, 11-12-2016 Total Offense **Rushing Yards** 263 by Raymond Priester vs. Duke, 11-11-1995 36 by Ray Yauger vs. Wake Forest, 10-18-1969 Carries 580 by Deshaun Watson vs. Pittsburgh, 11-12-2016 Passing Yards 52 by Deshaun Watson vs. Pittsburgh, 11-12-2016 Completions 70 by Deshaun Watson vs. Pittsburgh, 11-12-2016 Passing Attempts Completion % (min. 15 att.) 95.0 by Cole Stoudt vs. SC State, 9-7-2013  $261.1\,$  by Cullen Harper vs. Central Michigan, 10-20-2007 Passing Efficiency (min. 15 att.) **Passing Touchdowns** 6 by Deshaun Watson vs. North Carolina, 9-27-2014 6 by Deshaun Watson vs. South Carolina, 11-26-2016 Receptions 15 by Mike Williams vs. Pittsburgh, 11-12-2016 **Receiving Yards** 202 by Mike Williams vs. Pittsburgh, 11-12-2016 Receiving Touchdowns 3 by Dreher Gaskin vs. Auburn, 11-21-1953 3 by Tony Horne vs. Texas-El Paso, 10-4-1997 3 by DeAndre Hopkins vs. Ball State, 9-8-2012 3 by Mike Williams vs. South Carolina, 11-26-2016 3 by Diondre Overton vs. Boston College, 10-26-2019 3 by Tee Higgins vs. Wake Forest, 11-16-2019 312 by C.J. Spiller vs. Florida State, 11-7-2009 All-Purpose Yards Punt Return Yards 126 by Donnell Woolford vs. Georgia Tech, 9-26-1987 Kickoff Return Yards 160 by John Shields vs. Alabama, 10-25-1969 Interceptions 3 by Kit Jackson vs. Wake Forest, 10-30-1965 3 by Brian Dawkins vs. Duke, 11-11-1995 3 by Alex Ardley vs. Maryland, 10-14-2000 3 by Michael Hamlin vs. The Citadel, 9-6-2008 24 by Jeff Davis vs. North Carolina, 11-8-1980 Tackles Tackles For Loss 6 by Keith Adams vs. Duke, 11-6-1999 Sacks 4 by Keith Adams vs. Duke, 11-6-1999 4 by Austin Bryant vs. Auburn, 9-9-2017

### OPPONENT INDIVIDUAL

Total Offense 490 by Jake Bentley (South Carolina), 11-24-2018 227 by Ted Brown (NC State), 11-25-1975 Rushing Yards 38 by Torin Kirtsey (Georgia), 10-7-1995 Carries 510 by Jake Bentley (South Carolina), 11-24-2018 35 by George Godsey (Georgia Tech), 10-28-2000 Passing Yards Completions Passing Attempts 57 by Kip Allen (The Citadel), 10-4-1986 57 by George Godsey (Georgia Tech), 10-28-2000 14 by Kelly Campbell (Georgia Tech), 10-28-2000 Receptions 249 by Peter Warrick (Florida State), 9-20-1997 **Receiving Yards** All-Purpose Yards 496 by Tobais Palmer (NC State), 11-17-2012 4.5 by Jadeveon Clowney (South Carolina), 11-24-2012 Tackles for Loss 4.5 by Brian Burns (Florida State), 11-11-2018 4.5 by Jadeveon Clowney (South Carolina), 11-24-2012

Note: Clemson played its first game at Memorial Stadium in 1942.

Total Offense

## **AP TOP-25 SEASONS**

#### 1939

- 1. Texas A&M
- 2. Tennessee 3. Southern California
- 4. Cornell
- 5 Tulane 6. Missouri
- 7 LICLA
- 8. Duke
- 9. Iowa
- 10. Duquesne
- 11 Boston College
- 12. Clemson
- 13. Notre Dame
- 14. Santa Clara
- 15. Ohio State
- 16. Georgia Tech
- 17. Fordham
- 18. Nebraska
- 19. Oklahoma 20. Michigan

## 1948

- 1. Michigan
- 2. Notre Dame 3. North Carolina
- 4. California
- 5. Oklahoma
- 6. Army
- 7. Northwestern
- 8. Georgia 9. Oregon
- 10. Southern Methodist
- 11. Clemson 12. Vanderbilt
- 13. Tulane
- 14. Michigan State
- 15. Mississippi
- 16 Minnesota
- 17. William & Mary
- 18. Penn State
- 19 Cornell 20. Wake Forest

## 1950

- 1. Oklahoma 2. Army
- 3. Texas
- 4. Tennessee
- 5. California
- 6. Princeton
- 7. Kentucky
- 8. Michigan State
- 9. Michigan

## 10. Clemson

- 11. Washington
- 12. Wyoming 13. Illinois
- 14. Ohio State
- 15. Miami (Fla.)
- 16. Alabama
- 17. Nebraska
- 18. Tulsa
- Washington & Lee 20. Tulane

ClemsonTigers.com

22

## 1951

- 1. Tennessee
- 2. Michigan
- 3. Maryland 4. Illinois
- 5. Georgia Tech
- 6. Princeton
- 7. Stanford
- 8 Wisconsin 9. Baylor
- 10. Oklahoma
- 11 TCU 12. California
- 13. Virginia
- 14. San Francisco
- 15. Kentucky
- 16. Boston University
- 17. UCLA
- 18. Washington State
- 19. Holy Cross 20. Clemson

## 1956

- 1. Oklahoma
- 2. Tennessee 3. Iowa
- 4. Georgia Tech
- 5. Texas A&M
- 6. Miami (Fla.)
- 7. Michigan 8. Syracuse
- 9. Michigan State
- 10. Oregon State
- 11. Baylor 12. Minnesota
- 13. Pittsburgh
- 14. TCU
- 15. Ohio State 16. Navv
- 17. George Washington
- 18. Southern California
- 19. Clemson 20 Colorado

## 1958

- 1. Louisiana State
- 2. Iowa
- 3. Army
- 4. Auburn
- 5. Oklahoma
- 6. Air Force
- 7. Wisconsin
- 8. Ohio State
- 9. Syracuse
- 10. TCU
- 11. Mississippi 12. Clemson
- 13. Purdue
- 14. Florida 15. South Carolina
- 16. California
- 17. Notre Dame
- 18. Southern Methodist
- 19. Oklahoma State 20. Rutgers

## 1959

- 1. Syracuse
- Mississippi
- 3. Louisiana State 4. Texas
- 5. Georgia 6. Wisconsin
- 7. TCU
- 8. Washington 9. Arkansas
- 10. Alabama
- 11. Clemson 12. Penn State
- 13. Illinois
- 14. Southern California
- 15. Oklahoma 16. Wyoming
- 17. Notre Dame 18. Missouri
- 19. Florida 20. Pittsburgh

## 1977

- 1. Notre Dame
- 2. Alabama 3. Arkansas
- 4. Texas
- 5. Penn State 6. Kentucky
- Oklahoma
- 8. Pittsburgh 9. Michigan
- 10. Washington
- 11. Ohio State 12. Nebraska
- 13. Southern California
- 14. Florida State
- 15. Stanford
- 16. San Diego State 17. North Carolina
- 18. Arizona State

#### 19. Clemson 20. Brigham Young

- 1978 1. Alabama
- 2. Southern California
- 3. Oklahoma
- 4. Penn State
- 5. Michigan
- 6. Clemson
- 7. Notre Dame
- 8. Nebraska
- 9. Texas
- 10. Houston
- 11. Arkansas
- 12. Michigan State
- 13. Purdue
- 14. UCLA 15. Missouri
- 16. Georgia 17. Stanford
- 18. NC State 19. Texas A&M 20. Maryland

### 1981

- 1. Clemson
- 2. Texas
- 3. Penn State
- 4. Pittsburgh 5. Southern Methodist
- 6. Georgia
- 7. Alabama
- 8. Miami (Fla.) 9. North Carolina
- 10. Washington
- 11 Nebraska
- 12. Michigan
- 13. Brigham Young 14. Southern California
- 15. Ohio State 16. Arizona State
- 17. West Virginia 18. Iowa
- 19. Missouri 20. Oklahoma

## 1982

- 1. Penn State
- 2. Southern Methodist 3. Nebraska
- 4. Georgia
- 5. UCLA 6. Arizona State
- 7. Washington 8. Clemson
- 9. Arkansas 10. Pittsburgh
- 11. Louisiana State
- 12. Ohio State 13. Florida State
- 14. Auburn
- 15. Southern California 16 Oklahoma
- 17. Texas 18. North Carolina 19. West Virginia

## 20. Maryland

- 1983
- 1. Miami (Fla.) 2. Nebraska
- 3. Auburn 4. Georgia
- 5. Texas 6. Florida
- 7. Brigham Young
- 8. Michigan 9. Ohio State
- 10. Illinois 11. Clemson
- 12. Southern Methodist 13. Air Force
- 14. Iowa 15. Alabama 16. West Virginia
- 17. UCLA 18. Pittsburgh 19. Boston College 20. East Carolina

2020 CLEMSON FOOTBALL

## 1986

- 1. Penn State
- 2. Miami (Fla.)
- 3. Oklahoma
- 4. Arizona State
- 5 Nebraska
- 6. Auburn
- 7. Ohio State
- 8. Michigan
- 9 Alahama 10. Louisiana State
- 11 Arizona
- 12. Baylor
- 13. Texas A&M
- 14. UCLA 14. Arkansas
- 16. lowa
- 17. Clemson 18. Washington

## 19. Boston College 20. Virginia Tech

- 1987
- 1. Miami (Fla.) 2. Florida State
- 3. Oklahoma
- 4. Syracuse 5. Louisiana State
- 6. Nebraska
- 7. Auburn
- 8. Michigan State 9. UCLA
- 10. Texas A&M
- 11. Oklahoma State 12. Clemson
- 13. Georgia 14. Tennessee
- 15. South Carolina 16 Iowa 17. Notre Dame
- 18. Southern California 19. Michigan
- 20. Arizona State 1988
- 1. Notre Dame 2. Miami (Fla.)
- 3. Florida State 4. Michigan
- 5. West Virginia 6. UCLA
- 7. Southern California
- 8. Auburn 9. Clemson
- 10. Nebraska 11. Oklahoma State
- 12. Arkansas
- 13. Syracuse 14. Oklahoma 15. Georgia
- 17. Alabama 18. Houston

20. Indiana

16. Washington State

19. Louisiana State

## 1989

- 1. Miami (Fla.)
- 2. Notre Dame
- 3. Florida State
- 4. Colorado
- 5 Tennessee
- 6. Auburn
- 7. Michigan
- 8. Southern California
- 9 Alahama 10. Illinois
- 11 Nebraska 12. Clemson

18. Virginia

19. Texas Tech

20. Texas A&M

1. Colorado

2. Georgia Tech

3. Miami (Fla.)

4. Florida State

5. Washington

6. Notre Dame

7. Michigan

8. Tennessee

9. Clemson

11. Penn State

10. Houston

12. Texas

13. Florida

14. Louisville

15. Texas A&M

17. Oklahoma

18 Iowa

19 Auburn 20. Southern California

16. Michigan State

1991

1. Miami (Fla.)

2. Washington

3. Penn State

5. Alabama

6. Michigan

8. California

9. East Carolina

7. Florida

11. Syracuse

12. Texas A&M

13. Notre Dame

14. Tennessee

15. Nebraska

16. Oklahoma

17. Georgia

18. Clemson

20. Colorado

19. UCLA

10. Iowa

4. Florida State

- 13. Arkansas
- 14. Houston
- 15. Penn State 16. Michigan State

1990

- 17. Pittsburgh

  - 21. Michigan
  - 23. Clemson
  - 24. Louisville 25. California

  - 1. Oklahoma
  - 3. Washington 4. Oregon State
  - 5. Florida State
  - 7. Oregon 8. Nebraska
  - 9. Kansas State
  - 11. Michigan
  - 14. Colorado State
  - 15 Notre Dame
  - 17. Georgia Tech 18. Auburn
  - 20. Georgia
  - 22. Louisiana State
  - 1. Southern California
  - 4. Ohio State

8. Iowa

- 7. Georgia
- 9. Washington State
- 13. Mississippi
- 15. Tennessee
- 19. Nebraska 20 Minnesota

## 1993

- 4. Auburn
- 5 Florida
- 7. West Virginia
- 9. Texas A&M
- 11 Ohio State
- 13. Boston College
- 16. Colorado
- 18. UCLA
- 20. Kansas State
- 2000
- 2. Miami (Fla.)
- 6. Virginia Tech
- 12. Texas

- 21. TCU
  - 24. Mississippi State
  - 25. Iowa State
  - 2. Louisiana State
  - 5. Miami (Fla.) 6. Michigan
  - 10. Miami (Ohio)
  - 14. Kansas State
  - 17 Maryland 18. Purdue
- 24. Florida 25. TCU

- 1. Florida State
- 2. Notre Dame
- 3. Nebraska
- 6. Wisconsin
- 8. Penn State
- 10. Arizona
- 12. Tennessee
- 14. Alabama
- 15. Miami (Fla.)
- 17. Oklahoma
- 19. North Carolina
- 22. Virginia Tech

- 10. Florida
- 13. Purdue
- 16. Clemson
- 19. South Carolina
  - 23. Wisconsin
  - 2003
  - 3. Oklahoma

  - 11. Florida State 12. Texas
  - 16. Boise State
  - 23. Bowling Green

21 IItah

# AP TOP-25 SEASONS

#### 2005

- 1. Texas
- 2. Southern California
- 3. Penn State
- 4. Ohio State
- 5. West Virginia
- 6. Louisiana State
- 7. Virginia Tech
- 8. Alabama 9. Notre Dame
- 10. Georgia
- 11 TCU
- 12. Florida
- Oregon
- 14. Auburn
- 15. Wisconsin
- 16. UCLA
- 17. Miami (Fla.) 18. Boston College
- 19. Louisville
- 20. Texas Tech
- 21. Clemson
- 22. Oklahoma 23. Florida State
- 24. Nebraska
- 25. California

#### 2007

- 1. Louisiana State
- 2. Georgia
- 3. Southern California
- 4. Missouri
- 5. Ohio State
- 6. West Virginia
- 7. Kansas
- 8. Oklahoma
- 9. Virginia Tech
- 10. Boston College
- Texas
- 12. Tennessee
- 13. Florida 14. Brigham Young
- 15. Auburn
- 16. Arizona State
- 17 Cincinnati
- 18. Michigan
- 19. Hawaii
- 20. Illinois
- 21. Clemson
- 22. Texas Tech
- 23. Oregon
- 24. Wisconsin
- 25. Oregon State

## 2009

- 1. Alabama
- 2. Texas
- 3. Florida
- 4. Boise State
- 5. Ohio State
- 6. TCU
- 7. Iowa
- 8. Cincinnati
- 9. Penn State
- 10. Virginia Tech
- 11. Oregon
- 12. Brigham Young
- 13. Georgia Tech
- 14. Nebraska
- 15. Pittsburgh
- 16. Wisconsin
- 17. Louisiana State 18. Utah
- 19. Miami (Fla.)
- 20. Mississippi
- 21. Texas Tech
- 22. Southern California
- 23. Central Michigan
- 24. Clemson
- 25. West Virginia

#### 2011

- 1. Alabama 2. Louisiana State
- 3. Oklahoma State
- 4. Oregon
- 5. Arkansas
- 6. Southern California
- 7. Stanford

- 8. Boise State
- 9. South Carolina 10. Wisconsin
- 11. Michigan State
- 12. Michigan
- 13. Baylor
- 14. TCÚ
- 15. Kansas State
- 16. Oklahoma
- 17. West Virginia 18. Houston
- 19. Georgia
- 20. Southern Mississippi
- 21. Virginia Tech
- 22. Clemson
- 23. Florida State
- 24. Nebraska 25. Cincinnati

- 2012 1. Alabama
- 2. Oregon
- 3. Ohio State 4. Notre Dame
- 5. Georgia Texas A&M
- 7. Stanford 8 South Carolina
- 9. Florida
- 10. Florida State
- 11. Clemson
- 12. Kansas State
- 13. Louisville
- 14. Louisiana State
- 15. Oklahoma
- 16. Utah State
- 17. Northwestern
- 18. Boise State
- 19. Texas
- 20. Oregon State
- 21. San Jose State
- 22. Northern Illinois
- 23. Vanderbilt

#### 24. Michigan 25. Nebraska

- 2013
- 1. Florida State
- 2. Auburn
- 3. Michigan State 4. South Carolina
- 5. Missouri
- 6. Oklahoma
- 7. Alabama
- 8. Clemson 9. Oregon
- 10. Central Florida
- 11. Stanford
- 12. Ohio State
- 13. Baylor
- 14. Louisiana State
- 15. Louisville 16. UCLA
- 17. Oklahoma State
- 18. Texas A&M 19. Southern California
- 20. Notre Dame
- 21. Arizona State
- 22. Wisconsin
- 23. Duke 24. Vanderbilt 25. Washington

- 2014
- 1. Ohio State
- 2. Oregon
- 3. TCU
- 4. Alabama 5 Florida State
- Michigan State
- 7. Baylor
- 8. Georgia Tech
- 9. Georgia
- 10. UCLA
- 11. Mississippi State 12. Arizona State
- 13. Wisconsin
- 14. Missouri 15. Clemson
- 16. Boise State
- 17. Mississippi 18. Kansas State
- 19. Arizona 20. Southern California
- 21. Utah 22. Auburn
- 23. Marshall 24. Louisville

## 25. Memphis

- 2015
- 1. Alabama
- 2. Clemson 3. Stanford
- 4. Ohio State
- 5. Oklahoma
- 6. Michigan State 7. TCU
- 8. Houston 9. Iowa
- 10. Ole Miss
- 11 Notre Dame
- 12. Michigan
- 13. Baylor 14 Florida State
- 15. North Carolina 16. Louisiana State
- 17 Utah
- 18. Navy 19. Oregon
- 20. Oklahoma State
- 21. Wisconsin
- 22. Tennessee 23. Northwestern

#### 24. Western Kentucky 25. Florida

- 2016
- 1. Clemson
- 2. Alabama 3. Southern California
- 4. Washington
- 5. Oklahoma
- 6. Ohio State 7. Penn State
- 8. Florida State 9. Wisconsin
- 10. Michigan
- 11. Oklahoma State 12. Stanford
- 13. Louisiana State
- 14. Florida
- 15. Western Michigan
- 16. Virginia Tech 17 Colorado
- 18. West Virginia 19. South Florida 20. Miami 21. Louisville
- 22. Tennessee 23 Utah 24. Auburn 25. San Diego State

## 2017

- 1. Alabama
- 2. Georgia
- 3. Oklahoma
- 4. Clemson
- 5 Ohio State
- 6. Central Florida
- 7. Wisconsin
- 8. Penn State 9 TCII
- 10. Auburn
- 11 Notre Dame
- 12. Southern California
- 13. Miami (Fla.)
- 14. Oklahoma State
- 15. Michigan State
- 16. Washington
- 17. Northwestern 18. Louisiana State
- 19. Mississippi State 20. Stanford
- 21. South Florida
- 22. Boise State 23. NC State

### 24. Virginia Tech 25. Memphis

- 2018 1. Clemson
- 2. Alabama
- 3. Ohio State 4. Oklahoma
- 5. Notre Dame
- 6. Louisiana State 7. Florida
- Georgia 9. Texas
- 10. Washington State 11 Central Florida
- 12. Kentucky
- 13. Washington 14. Michigan
- 15. Syracuse 16. Texas A&M
- 17 Penn State 18. Fresno State
- 19. Army
- 20. West Virginia 21. Northwestern 22. Utah State

#### 23. Boise State 24. Cincinnati

- 25. Iowa
- 2019 1. Louisiana State
- 2. Clemson
- 3. Ohio State 4. Georgia 5. Oregon
- 6. Florida 7. Oklahoma
- 8. Alabama 9. Penn State
- 10. Minnesota 11. Wisconsin
- 12. Notre Dame 13. Baylor
- 14. Auburn 15. Iowa
- 16. Utah 17 Memphis
- 18. Michigan 19. Appalachian State 20. Navy 21. Cincinnati
- 22. Air Force 23 Boise State 24. Central Florida 25. Texas

## TOP-25 YEARS (COACHES POLL)

		(O OILO		·,
Year	Head Coach	W-L	ACC	Rank
1957	Frank Howard	7-3	4-3	18
1958	Frank Howard	8-3	5-1	13
1978	Charley Pell	11-1	6-0	7
1981	Danny Ford	12-0	6-0	1
1986	Danny Ford	8-2-2	5-1-1	19
1987	Danny Ford	10-2	6-1	10
1988	Danny Ford	10-2	6-1	8
1989	Danny Ford	10-2	5-2	11
1990	Ken Hatfield	10-2	5-2	9
1991	Ken Hatfield	9-2-1	6-0-1	17
1993	Ken Hatfield	9-3	5-3	23
2000	Tommy Bowden	9-3	6-2	14
2003	Tommy Bowden	9-4	5-3	22
2005	Tommy Bowden	8-4	4-4	21
2007	Tommy Bowden	9-4	5-3	22
2011	Dabo Swinney	10-4	6-2	22 9 7
2012	Dabo Swinney	11-2	7-1	9
2013	Dabo Swinney	11-2	7-1	7
2014	Dabo Swinney	10-3	6-2	15
2015	Dabo Swinney	14-1	8-0	2
2016	Dabo Swinney	14-1	7-1	1
2017	Dabo Swinney	12-2	7-1	2 1 4 1
2018	Dabo Swinney	15-0	8-0	1
2019	Dabo Swinney	14-1	8-0	2

ClemsonTigers.com

# OPPONENT COACHING RECORDS AT MEMORIAL STADIUM

Head Coach	Team(s)	Years	W-L
Steve Addazio Phil Ahwesh	Boston College Duquesne	2013-19 1949,50	0-4
Ray Alborn	Rice	1949,30	0-2
George Allen	Long Beach State	1990	0-1
Chuck Amato	NC State	2000-06	1-3
Paul Amen	Wake Forest	1957-59	0-3
Mike Ayers	Wofford	2001-15	0-3
Dino Babers	Syracuse	2016,18	0-2
Charlie Bailey	Texas-El Paso	1997	0-1 0-1
Art Baker John Baker	The Citadel George Washington	1978 1942	1-0
Marvin Bass	South Carolina	1962,64	1-1
Frank Beamer	Virginia Tech	1988-12	2-2
Richard Bedesem	Villanova	1978	0-1
Richard Bell	South Carolina	1982	0-1
Emory Bellard	Texas A&M	1973	1-0
David Bennett	Coastal Carolina	2009	0-1
Jerry Berndt	Temple	1991	0-1
Dick Bestwick	Virginia	1977-81	0-3
Jack Bicknell Sr.	Boston College	1982	0-0-1
Jack Bicknell Jr. Larry Blakeney	Louisiana Tech Troy	2002,06	0-2
Bobby Bowden	Florida State	1988-09	6-4
Mack Brown	North Carolina	1988-97	1-4
Neal Brown	Troy	2016	0-1
Bear Bryant	Alabama	1967,69	2-0
John Bunting	North Carolina	2001-06	1-2
Wally Butts	Georgia	1955	1-0
Jim Caldwell	Wake Forest	1993-00	2-3
Jim Carlen	South Carolina	1976-80	0-3 0-1
Mike Cavan Gene Chizik	East Tennessee State Auburn	1993 2011	0-1
Jerry Claiborne	Maryland	1973-81	4-1
serry oldiborne	Kentucky	1982	0-1
Dave Clawson	Wake Forest	2015-19	0-3
Larry Coker	Miami (Fla.)	2005	1-0
Geoff Collins	Georgia Tech	2019	0-1
Josh Conklin	Wofford	2019	0-1
Dick Crum	North Carolina	1978-86	1-4
Bill Crutchfield	Presbyterian College	1954-56	0-3
Bill Curry David Cutcliffe	Georgia Tech Duke	1983,85 2008,18	1-1 0-2
Mick Dennehy	Utah State	2008,18	0-2
Dan Devine	Notre Dame	1977	1-0
Paul Dietzel	South Carolina	1966-74	2-3
Todd Dodge	North Texas	2010	0-1
Dave Doeren	NC State	2014-18	0-3
Bill Dooley	North Carolina	1968-76	3-2
	Virginia Tech	1978-84	1-3
Vines Dealess	Wake Forest	1987-91 1967-87	0-3 5-4-1
Vince Dooley Mark Duffner	Georgia Maryland	1993-96	0-3
Randy Edsall	Maryland	2012	0-3
Earl Edwards	NC State	1957-67	2-4
Bill Elias	Virginia	1964	0-1
Benny Ellender	Tulane	1975	1-0
Beattie Feathers	NC State	1946-50	1-2
Larry Fedora	North Carolina	2014	0-1
Jimbo Fisher	Florida State	2011-17	1-3
D	Texas A&M	2019	0-1
Bruce Fowler Dennis Franchione	Furman Texas A&M	2012	0-1 0-1
Carl Franks	Duke	1999,01	0-1
Ralph Friedgen	Maryland	2002-10	3-2
Chan Gailey	Georgia Tech	2002-06	1-2
Warren Geise	South Carolina	1960	0-1
Ray Goff	Georgia	1990,95	1-1
Fred Goldsmith	Duke	1995,97	0-2
Johnny Griffith	Georgia	1962,63	0-1-1
Jim Grobe	Wake Forest	2002-13	0-6
Al Groh	Wake Forest	1981-85	0-4
Tom Horn	Virginia	2001-09	1-2
Tom Harp Paul Haynes	Duke Kent State	1966-70 2017	1-2 0-1
Will Healy	Charlotte	2017	0-1
Clay Hendrix	Furman	2018	0-1
Jim Hickey	North Carolina	1960-66	1-3
Billy Hildebrand	Wake Forest	1961,63	1-1
Kevin Higgins	The Citadel	2008,13	0-2
Homer Hobbs	Furman	1956	0-1
Steve Hodgin	Western Carolina	1995	0-1
Mike Holovak	Boston College	1951,58	0-2
Lou Holtz	NC State	1973,75	2-0
	South Carolina	2000-04	0-3

Allison T. Hubert	Virginia Military	1944	0-1
Jeff Jagodzinski	Boston College	2007	1-0
Bobby Johnson	Furman	1994-98	0-3
Paul Johnson Butch Jones	Georgia Tech Central Michigan	2008-17	1-5 0-1
Frank Jones	Presbyterian College	1957	0-1
Ralph "Shug" Jordan	Auburn	1951-70	4-1
Brian Kelly Monte Kiffin	Notre Dame NC State	2015 1981	0-1 0-1
Bob King	Furman	1958-64	0-1
Kass Kovalcheck	Duquesne	1948	0-1
Joe Krivak	Maryland	1987-91	0-3
Mike Kruczek Bobby Lamb	Central Florida Furman	2001 2003,07	0-1 0-2
Don Lawrence	Virginia	1972,73	0-2
Pete Lembo	Ball State	2012	0-1
Roy Lester Bill Lewis	Maryland Georgia Tech	1969,71 1993	0-2 0-1
Chad Lunsford	Georgia Southern	2018	0-1
Bill Lynch	Ball State	2002	0-1
John Mackovic Gus Malzahn	Wake Forest Auburn	1979 2017	0-1 0-1
Abe Martin	TCU	1965	0-1
Ben Martin	Virginia	1956	0-1
Andy McCollum	Middle Tennessee	2003	0-1
H.M. McEver Mike McGee	Virginia Tech Duke	1945 1972-78	0-1 1-2-1
A.P. McLeod	Furman	1972-78	0-1
John McMillan	The Citadel	1954	0-1
Lonnie McMillian	Presbyterian College	1942-53	1-11
Al Michaels Trent Miles	NC State	1971 2014	1-0
Chuck Mills	Georgia State Wake Forest	1973-77	0-1
Tommy Mont	Maryland	1957	0-1
Jerry Moore	Appalachian State	1990-97	0-3
Tom Moore	The Citadel	1986	0-1
Joe Morrison Slick Morton	South Carolina Mississippi State	1984-88 1949	0-0-1
Frank Moseley	Virginia Tech	1954-60	1-2
Darrell Mudra	Florida State	1975	1-0
Bill Murray	Duke	1959,62	1-1
Will Muschamp Denny Myers	South Carolina Boston College	2016,18 1949	0-2
Pat Narduzzi	Pittsburgh	2016	1-0
Harold Nichols	Presbyterian College	2010	0-1
Buddy Nix	Chattanooga Maryland	1992 1959-65	0-1 2-2
Tom Nugent Tom O'Brien	Boston College	2005	1-0
10111 0 211011	NC State	2008-12	0-3
Mike O'Cain	NC State	1993-98	2-2
George O'Leary Red Parker	Georgia Tech The Citadel	1994-00 1970,72	2-2
Gary Patterson	TCU		
		2009	0-2 1-0
Bobby Petrino	Louisville	2009 2014-18	1-0 0-3
Bobby Petrino Andy Pilney	Louisville Tulane	2014-18 1961	1-0 0-3 0-1
Andy Pilney Buddy Pough	Louisville Tulane SC State	2014-18 1961 2008-16	1-0 0-3 0-1 0-4
Bobby Petrino Andy Pilney	Louisville Tulane	2014-18 1961	1-0 0-3 0-1
Bobby Petrino Andy Pilney Buddy Pough Don Powers Bob Pruett Arthur F. Raimo	Louisville Tulane SC State The Citadel Marshall Villanova	2014-18 1961 2008-16 2000	1-0 0-3 0-1 0-4 0-1 1-0
Bobby Petrino Andy Pilney Buddy Pough Don Powers Bob Pruett Arthur F. Raimo Sonny Randle	Louisville Tulane SC State The Citadel Marshall Villanova Virginia	2014-18 1961 2008-16 2000 1999 1952 1974	1-0 0-3 0-1 0-4 0-1 1-0 1-0 0-1
Bobby Petrino Andy Pilney Buddy Pough Don Powers Bob Pruett Arthur F. Raimo Sonny Randle John Ray	Louisville Tulane SC State The Citadel Marshall Villanova Virginia Kentucky	2014-18 1961 2008-16 2000 1999 1952 1974 1971	1-0 0-3 0-1 0-4 0-1 1-0 1-0 0-1 1-0
Bobby Petrino Andy Pilney Buddy Pough Don Powers Bob Pruett Arthur F. Raimo Sonny Randle	Louisville Tulane SC State The Citadel Marshall Villanova Virginia	2014-18 1961 2008-16 2000 1999 1952 1974 1971 1983,85	1-0 0-3 0-1 0-4 0-1 1-0 1-0 0-1 1-0 0-2
Bobby Petrino Andy Pilney Buddy Pough Don Powers Bob Pruett Arthur F. Raimo Sonny Randle John Ray Tom Reed	Louisville Tulane SC State The Citadel Marshall Villanova Virginia Kentucky NC State	2014-18 1961 2008-16 2000 1999 1952 1974 1971 1983,85 1977,79 2003,13	1-0 0-3 0-1 0-4 0-1 1-0 1-0 0-1 1-0
Bobby Petrino Andy Pilney Buddy Pough Don Powers Bob Pruett Arthur F. Raimo Sonny Randle John Ray Tom Reed Bo Rein Mark Richt Pepper Rogers	Louisville Tulane SC State The Citadel Marshall Villanova Virginia Kentucky NC State NC State Georgia Georgia Tech	2014-18 1961 2008-16 2000 1999 1952 1974 1971 1983,85 1977,79 2003,13 1974	1-0 0-3 0-1 0-4 0-1 1-0 1-0 0-1 1-0 0-2 1-1 1-1 0-1
Bobby Petrino Andy Pilney Buddy Pough Don Powers Bob Pruett Arthur F. Raimo Sonny Randle John Ray Tom Reed Bo Rein Mark Richt Pepper Rogers Tom Rogers	Louisville Tulane SC State The Citadel Marshall Villanova Virginia Kentucky NC State NC State Georgia Georgia Georgia Tech Wake Forest	2014-18 1961 2008-16 2000 1999 1952 1974 1971 1983,85 1977,79 2003,13 1974	1-0 0-3 0-1 0-4 0-1 1-0 1-0 0-1 1-0 0-2 1-1 1-1 0-3
Bobby Petrino Andy Pilney Buddy Pough Don Powers Bob Pruett Arthur F. Raimo Sonny Randle John Ray Tom Reed Bo Rein Mark Richt Pepper Rogers Tom Rogers Ted Roof	Louisville Tulane SC State The Citadel Marshall Villanova Virginia Kentucky NC State NC State Georgia Georgia Tech Wake Forest Duke	2014-18 1961 2008-16 2000 1999 1952 1974 1971 1983,85 1977,79 2003,13 1974 1951-55 2003,05	1-0 0-3 0-1 0-4 0-1 1-0 1-0 0-1 1-0 0-2 1-1 1-1 0-3 0-2
Bobby Petrino Andy Pilney Buddy Pough Don Powers Bob Pruett Arthur F. Raimo Sonny Randle John Ray Tom Reed Bo Rein Mark Richt Pepper Rogers Tom Rogers	Louisville Tulane SC State The Citadel Marshall Villanova Virginia Kentucky NC State NC State NC State Georgia Georgia Tech Wake Forest Duke The Citadel Maryland	2014-18 1961 2008-16 2000 1999 1952 1974 1971 1983,85 1977,79 2003,13 1974 1951-55 2003,05 1973,76 1983,85	1-0 0-3 0-1 0-4 0-1 1-0 0-1 1-0 0-2 1-1 1-1 0-3 0-2 1-1
Bobby Petrino Andy Pilney Buddy Pough Don Powers Bob Pruett Arthur F. Raimo Sonny Randle John Ray Tom Reed Bo Rein Mark Richt Pepper Rogers Tom Rogers Ted Roof Bobby Ross	Louisville Tulane SC State The Citadel Marshall Villanova Virginia Kentucky NC State NC State Georgia Georgia Tech Wake Forest Duke The Citadel Maryland Georgia Tech	2014-18 1961 2008-16 2000 1999 1952 1974 1971 1983,85 1977,79 2003,13 1974 1951-55 2003,05 1973,76 1983,85 1987-91	1-0 0-3 0-1 0-4 0-1 1-0 0-1 1-0 0-2 1-1 1-1 0-3 0-2 1-1 1-1 1-1 1-1 1-1 1-1 1-1 1
Bobby Petrino Andy Pilney Buddy Pough Don Powers Bob Pruett Arthur F. Raimo Sonny Randle John Ray Tom Reed Bo Rein Mark Richt Pepper Rogers Tom Rogers Ted Roof Bobby Ross Buddy Sasser	Louisville Tulane SC State The Citadel Marshall Villanova Virginia Kentucky NC State NC State Georgia Georgia Tech Wake Forest Duke The Citadel Maryland Georgia Tech Wofford	2014-18 1961 2008-16 2000 1999 1952 1974 1971 1983,85 1977,79 2003,13 1974 1951-55 2003,05 1973,76 1983,85 1979,19	1-0 0-3 0-1 0-4 0-1 1-0 1-0 0-2 1-1 1-1 0-3 0-2 1-1 1-1 1-1 1-1 1-1 1-1 1-1 1
Bobby Petrino Andy Pilney Buddy Pough Don Powers Bob Pruett Arthur F. Raimo Sonny Randle John Ray Tom Reed Bo Rein Mark Richt Pepper Rogers Tom Rogers Ted Roof Bobby Ross	Louisville Tulane SC State The Citadel Marshall Villanova Virginia Kentucky NC State NC State Georgia Georgia Tech Wake Forest Duke The Citadel Maryland Georgia Tech Wofford Furman	2014-18 1961 2008-16 2000 1999 1952 1974 1971 1983,85 1977,79 2003,13 1974 1951-55 2003,05 1973,76 1983,85 1987-91	1-0 0-3 0-1 0-4 0-1 1-0 0-1 1-0 0-2 1-1 1-1 0-3 0-2 1-1 1-1 1-1 1-1 1-1 1-1 1-1 1
Bobby Petrino Andy Pilney Buddy Pough Don Powers Bob Pruett Arthur F. Raimo Sonny Randle John Ray Tom Reed Bo Rein Mark Richt Pepper Rogers Tom Rogers Ted Roof Bobby Ross  Buddy Sasser Jimmy Satterfield	Louisville Tulane SC State The Citadel Marshall Villanova Virginia Kentucky NC State NC State Georgia Georgia Tech Wake Forest Duke The Citadel Maryland Georgia Tech Wofford	2014-18 1961 2008-16 2000 1999 1952 1974 1971 1983,85 1977,79 2003,13 1974 1951-55 2003,05 1973,76 1983,85 1987-91 1981	1-0 0-3 0-1 0-4 0-1 1-0 1-0 0-2 1-1 1-1 0-1 0-2 1-1 0-1 0-2 1-2 0-1
Bobby Petrino Andy Pilney Buddy Pough Don Powers Bob Pruett Arthur F. Raimo Sonny Randle John Ray Tom Reed Bo Rein Mark Richt Pepper Rogers Tom Rogers Ted Roof Bobby Ross  Buddy Sasser Jimmy Satterfield Scott Satterfield Scott Shafer Howard Schnellenberger	Louisville Tulane SC State The Citadel Marshall Villanova Virginia Kentucky NC State NC State NC State Georgia Georgia Tech Wake Forest Duke The Citadel Maryland Georgia Tech Wofford Furman Appalachian State Syracuse Florida Atlantic	2014-18 1961 2008-16 2000 1999 1952 1974 1971 1983,85 1977,79 2003,13 1974 1951-55 2003,05 1973,76 1983,85 1987-91 1981 1988,89 2015 2014 2006	1-0 0-3 0-1 0-4 0-1 1-0 1-0 0-2 1-1 1-1 0-1 0-3 0-2 1-1 1-2 0-1 0-2 0-1 1-0
Bobby Petrino Andy Pilney Buddy Pough Don Powers Bob Pruett Arthur F. Raimo Sonny Randle John Ray Tom Reed Bo Rein Mark Richt Pepper Rogers Tom Rogers Ted Roof Bobby Ross  Buddy Sasser Jimmy Satterfield Scott Satterfield Scott Shafer Howard Schnellenberger Paul Schudel	Louisville Tulane SC State The Citadel Marshall Villanova Virginia Kentucky NC State NC State Georgia Georgia Tech Wake Forest Duke The Citadel Maryland Georgia Tech Wofford Furman Appalachian State Syracuse Florida Atlantic Ball State	2014-18 1961 2008-16 2000 1999 1952 1974 1971 1983,85 1977,79 2003,13 1974 1951-55 2003,05 1973,76 1983,85 1983,85 1983,85 1988,89 2015 2014 2006 1992	1-0 0-3 0-1 0-1 1-0 1-0 0-2 1-1 1-1 0-3 0-2 0-2 1-1 1-2 0-1 0-1 0-1
Bobby Petrino Andy Pilney Buddy Pough Don Powers Bob Pruett Arthur F. Raimo Sonny Randle John Ray Tom Reed Bo Rein Mark Richt Pepper Rogers Tom Rogers Ted Roof Bobby Ross  Buddy Sasser Jimmy Satterfield Scott Shafer Howard Schnellenberger Paul Schudel Brad Scott	Louisville Tulane SC State The Citadel Marshall Villanova Virginia Kentucky NC State NC State Georgia Georgia Tech Wake Forest Duke The Citadel Maryland Georgia Tech Wofford Furman Appalachian State Syracuse Florida Atlantic Ball State South Carolina	2014-18 1961 2008-16 2000 1999 1952 1974 1971 1983,85 1977,79 2003,13 1974 1951-55 2003,05 1973,76 1983,85 1987-91 1981 1988,89 2015 2014 2006 1992	1-0 0-3 0-1 0-1 1-0 1-0 0-2 1-1 1-1 0-3 0-2 1-1 1-1 0-1 0-2 1-1 1-2 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1
Bobby Petrino Andy Pilney Buddy Pough Don Powers Bob Pruett Arthur F. Raimo Sonny Randle John Ray Tom Reed Bo Rein Mark Richt Pepper Rogers Tom Rogers Ted Roof Bobby Ross  Buddy Sasser Jimmy Satterfield Scott Satterfield Scott Shafer Howard Schnellenberger Paul Schudel	Louisville Tulane SC State The Citadel Marshall Villanova Virginia Kentucky NC State NC State Georgia Georgia Tech Wake Forest Duke The Citadel Maryland Georgia Tech Wofford Furman Appalachian State Syracuse Florida Atlantic Ball State	2014-18 1961 2008-16 2000 1999 1952 1974 1971 1983,85 1977,79 2003,13 1974 1951-55 2003,05 1973,76 1983,85 1983,85 1983,85 1988,89 2015 2014 2006 1992	1-0 0-3 0-1 0-1 1-0 1-0 0-2 1-1 1-1 0-3 0-2 0-2 1-1 1-2 0-1 0-1 0-1
Bobby Petrino Andy Pilney Buddy Pough Don Powers Bob Pruett Arthur F. Raimo Sonny Randle John Ray Tom Reed Bo Rein Mark Richt Pepper Rogers Tom Rogers Ted Roof Bobby Ross  Buddy Sasser Jimmy Satterfield Scott Satterfield Scott Satterfield Brad Scott Randy Shannon Dick Sheridan	Louisville Tulane SC State The Citadel Marshall Villanova Virginia Kentucky NC State NC State Georgia Georgia Tech Wake Forest Duke The Citadel Maryland Georgia Tech Wofford Furman Appalachian State Syracuse Florida Atlantic Ball State South Carolina Miami (Fla.) Furman NC State	2014-18 1961 2008-16 2000 1999 1952 1974 1971 1983,85 1977,79 2003,13 1974 1951-55 2003,05 1973,76 1983,85 1987-91 1981 1988,89 2015 2014 2006 1992 1994-98 2010 1979 1987-91	1-0 0-3 0-1 0-1 1-0 1-0 0-2 1-1 1-1 0-3 0-2 0-2 1-1 1-2 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 1-2
Bobby Petrino Andy Pilney Buddy Pough Don Powers Bob Pruett Arthur F. Raimo Sonny Randle John Ray Tom Reed Bo Rein Mark Richt Pepper Rogers Ted Roof Bobby Ross  Buddy Sasser Jimmy Satterfield Scott Satterfield Scott Satterfield Scott Satterfield Brad Scott Randy Shannon Dick Sheridan  Steve Sloan	Louisville Tulane SC State The Citadel Marshall Villanova Virginia Kentucky NC State NC State Georgia Georgia Tech Wake Forest Duke The Citadel Maryland Georgia Tech Worfford Furman Appalachian State Syracuse Florida Atlantic Ball State South Carolina Miami (Fla.) Furman NC State Duke	2014-18 1961 2008-16 2000 1999 1952 1974 1971 1983,85 1977,79 2003,13 1974 1951-55 2003,05 1973,76 1983,85 1987-91 1988,89 2015 2014 2006 1992 1994-98 2010 1979 1987-91 1984,86	1-0 0-3 0-1 1-0 1-0 1-0 0-2 1-1 1-1 0-3 0-2 1-1 1-1 0-1 1-2 0-1 0-1 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0
Bobby Petrino Andy Pilney Buddy Pough Don Powers Bob Pruett Arthur F. Raimo Sonny Randle John Ray Tom Reed Bo Rein Mark Richt Pepper Rogers Tom Rogers Ted Roof Bobby Ross  Buddy Sasser Jimmy Satterfield Scott Shafer Howard Schnellenberger Paul Schudel Brad Scott Randy Shannon Dick Sheridan  Steve Sloan H.E. Smith	Louisville Tulane SC State The Citadel Marshall Villanova Virginia Kentucky NC State NC State Georgia Tech Wake Forest Duke The Citadel Maryland Georgia Tech Waryland Georgia Tech Waryland Georgia Tech Wofford Furman Appalachian State Syracuse Florida Atlantic Ball State South Carolina Miami (Fla.) Furman NC State Duke Furman	2014-18 1961 2008-16 2000 1999 1952 1974 1971 1983,85 1977,79 2003,13 1974 1951-55 2003,05 1973,76 1983,85 1987-91 1988,89 2015 2014 2006 1992 1994-98 2010 1979 1987-91 1984,86 1948	1-0 0-3 0-1 1-0 1-0 0-1 1-0 0-2 1-1 1-1 0-3 0-2 1-1 1-2 0-1 0-1 1-2 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-2
Bobby Petrino Andy Pilney Buddy Pough Don Powers Bob Pruett Arthur F. Raimo Sonny Randle John Ray Tom Reed Bo Rein Mark Richt Pepper Rogers Tom Rogers Ted Roof Bobby Ross  Buddy Sasser Jimmy Satterfield Scott Satterfield Scott Satterfield Scott Satterfield Brad Scott Randy Shannon Dick Sheridan Steve Sloan H.E. Smith Larry Smith R.W. Smith	Louisville Tulane SC State The Citadel Marshall Villanova Virginia Kentucky NC State NC State Georgia Georgia Tech Wake Forest Duke The Citadel Maryland Georgia Tech Worfford Furman Appalachian State Syracuse Florida Atlantic Ball State South Carolina Miami (Fla.) Furman NC State Duke	2014-18 1961 2008-16 2000 1999 1952 1974 1971 1983,85 1977,79 2003,13 1974 1951-55 2003,05 1973,76 1983,85 1987-91 1988,89 2015 2014 2006 1992 1994-98 2010 1979 1987-91 1984,86	1-0 0-3 0-1 1-0 1-0 1-0 0-2 1-1 1-1 0-3 0-2 1-1 1-1 0-1 1-2 0-1 0-1 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0
Bobby Petrino Andy Pilney Buddy Pough Don Powers Bob Pruett Arthur F. Raimo Sonny Randle John Ray Tom Reed Bo Rein Mark Richt Pepper Rogers Tom Rogers Ted Roof Bobby Ross  Buddy Sasser Jimmy Satterfield Scott Satterfield Scott Satterfield Scott Satterfield Brad Scott Randy Shannon Dick Sheridan  Steve Sloan H.E. Smith Larry Smith	Louisville Tulane SC State The Citadel Marshall Villanova Virginia Kentucky NC State NC State Georgia Georgia Tech Wake Forest Duke The Citadel Maryland Georgia Tech Wofford Furman Appalachian State Syracuse Florida Atlantic Ball State South Carolina Miami (Fla.) Furman NC State Duke Furman NC State	2014-18 1961 2008-16 2000 1999 1952 1974 1971 1983,85 1977,79 2003,13 1974 1951-55 2003,05 1973,76 1983,85 1987-91 1981 1988,89 2015 2014 2006 1992 1994-98 2010 1979 1987-91 1987-91 1988-99 2010	1-0 0-3 0-1 0-4 0-1 1-0 1-0 0-2 1-1 1-1 0-1 0-2 0-2 1-1 1-2 0-1 1-2 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-2 0-2 1-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1

## **MISCELLANEOUS RECORDS**

GAMES						
Head Coach	W-L	G	Team(s)			
Bill Dooley	4-8	12	North Carolina,			
			Virginia Tech,			
			Wake Forest			
Lonnie McMillan	1-11	12	Presybterian			
Bobby Bowden	6-4	10	Florida State			
Vince Dooley	5-4-1	10	Georgia			
George Welsh	2-6-1	9	Virginia			
Al Groh	1-6	7	Wake Forest,			
			Virginia			
Steve Spurrier	3-4	7	Duke,			
			South Carolina			
Earl Edwards	2-4	6	NC State			
Paul Johnson	1-5	6	Georgia Tech			
Jim Grobe	0-6	6	Wake Forest			

#### WINS Head Coach W-L Team(s) Bobby Bowden 6-4 Florida State 5-4-1 Vince Dooley Georgia Peahead Walker Wake Forest Shug Jordan 4-1 Auburn Maryland, Kentucky Jerry Claiborne Bill Dooley North Carolina,

Virginia Tech, Wake Forest

#### **TEAMS AS HEAD COACH**

Head Coach	#	Team(s)
Bill Dooley	3	North Carolina, Virginia Tech, Wake Forest
Bobby Ross	3	The Citadel, Maryland, Georgia Tech
Jerry Claiborne	2	Maryland, Kentucky
Jimbo Fisher	2	Florida State, Texas A&M
Al Groh	2	Wake Forest, Virginia
Lou Holtz	2	NC State, South Carolina
Tom O'Brien	2	Boston College, NC State
Dick Sheridan	2	Furman, NC State
Steve Spurrier	2	Duke, South Carolina
Jim Tatum	2	Maryland, North Carolina
Sparky Woods	2	Appalachian State, South Carolina

Steve Spurrier	Duke	1987,88	0-2
	South Carolina	2006-14	3-2
Rick Stockstill	Middle Tennessee	2009	0-1
Cal Stoll	Wake Forest	1969,71	0-2
Jim Strong	Nevada-Las Vegas	1993	0-1
Willie Taggart	Florida State	2019	0-1
Brent Thompson	The Citadel	2017	0-1
Carl Torbush	North Carolina	1999	0-1
Bill Tate	Wake Forest	1965,67	0-2
Jim Tatum	Maryland	1953,55	2-0
	North Carolina	1958	0-1
Ron Vanderlinden	Maryland	1998,00	0-2
Richard Voris	Virginia	1958,60	0-2
Carl Voyles	Auburn	1947	0-1
Peahead Walker	Wake Forest	1943-49	4-0
Bobby Wallace	Temple	2005	0-1
Bob Ward	Maryland	1967	0-1
Bob Waters	Western Carolina	1980-87	0-4
Charlie Weatherbie	Louisiana-Monroe	2007	0-1
George Welsh	Virginia	1983-99	2-6-1
Barry Wilson	Duke	1990,92	0-2
Red Wilson	Duke	1980,82	1-1
Everett Withers	North Carolina	2011	0-1
Sparky Woods	Appalachian State	1984	0-1
	South Carolina	1990,92	1-1
Bill Young	Furman	1950,54	0-2
Note: In 1945, Cle	emson played Pensacola	Naval Air	Station

Note: In 1945, Clemson played Pensacola Naval Air Station and won by a score of 7-6. However, the coach of that team is unknown; **bold** denotes head coach that will coach at Memorial Stadium in 2020.

# **ACC CHAMPIONS**

Year 1953	Champion	Bowl(s)	AP,Coach	ACC	Overall	Head Coach	Coach-of-the-Year	Player-of-the-Year	Rookie-of-the-Year
	Maryland	Orange	1,1	4-0	10-1	Jim Tatum	Jim Tatum (UMD)	Bernie Faloney (UMD)	
	Duke		18,18	4-0	7-2-1	Bill Murray			
954	Duke	Orange	14,14	4-0	8-2-1	Bill Murray	Bill Murray (DUK)	Jerry Barger (DUK)	
955	Maryland	Orange	3,3	4-0	10-1	Jim Tatum	Jim Tatum (UMD)	Bob Pellegrini (UMD)	
956	Duke Clemson	Orange	NR,16 <b>19,NR</b>	4-0 <b>4-0-1</b>	7-2-1 <b>7-2-2</b>	Bill Murray Frank Howard	Paul Amen (WFU)	Bill Barnes (WFU)	
957	NC State	Olalige	15,20	5-0-1	7-1-2	Earle Edwards	Earle Edwards (NCS)	Dick Christie (NCS)	
958	Clemson	Sugar	12,13	5-1	8-3	Frank Howard	Frank Howard (CU)	Alex Hawkins (USC)	
959	Clemson	Bluebonnet	11,NR	6-1	9-2	Frank Howard	Paul Amen (WFU)	Mike McGee (DUK)	
960	Duke	Cotton	10,11	5-1	8-3	Bill Murray	Bill Murray (DUK)	Roman Gabriel (NCS)	
961	Duke		20,14	5-1	7-3	Bill Murray	Bill Elias (UVA)	Roman Gabriel (NCS)	
962	Duke		NR,14	6-0	8-2	Bill Murray	Bill Murray (DUK)	Billy Gambrell (USC)	
963	North Carolina	Gator	NR,19	6-1	8-2	Jim Hickey	Jim Hickey (UNC)	Jay Wilkinson (DUK)	
	NC State	Liberty	NR,NR	6-1	8-3	Earle Edwards	Earle Edward (NCS)		
964	NC State		NR,NR	5-2	5-5	Earle Edwards	Bill Tate (WFU)	Brian Piccolo (WFU)	
965	Clemson		NR,NR	5-2	5-5	Frank Howard	Earle Edwards (NCS)	Danny Talbott (UNC)	
966	NC State Clemson		NR,NR NR,NR	5-2 <b>6-1</b>	6-4 <b>6-4</b>	Earle Edwards Frank Howard	Frank Howard (CU)	Bob Davis (UVA)	
967	Clemson		NR,NR	6-0	6-4	Frank Howard	Earle Edwards (NCS)	Buddy Gore (CU)	
968	NC State		NR,NR	6-1	6-4	Earle Edwards	George Blackburn (UVA)	Frank Quayle (UVA)	
969	South Carolina	Peach	NR,NR	6-0	7-4	Paul Dietzel	Paul Dietzel (USC)	Don McCauley (UNC)	
970	Wake Forest		NR,NR	5-1	6-5	Cal Stoll	Cal Stoll (WFU)	Don McCauley (UNC)	
971	North Carolina	Gator	NR,18	6-0	9-3	Bill Dooley	Bill Dooley (UNC)	Ernie Jackson (DUK)	
972	North Carolina	Sun	12,14	6-0	11-1	Bill Dooley	Lou Holtz (NCS)	Steve Jones (DUK)	
973	NC State	Liberty	16,NR	6-0	9-3	Lou Holtz	Jerry Claiborne (UMD)	Willie Burden (NCS)	
974	Maryland	Liberty	13,13	6-0	8-4	Jerry Claiborne	Red Parker (CU)	Randy White (UMD)	
975	Maryland	Gator	13,11	5-0	9-2-1	Jerry Claiborne	Jerry Claiborne (UMD)	Mike Voight (UNC)	Ted Brown (NCS)
976	Maryland	Cotton	8,11	5-0	11-1	Jerry Claiborne	Jerry Claiborne (UMD)	Mike Voight (UNC)	James McDougald (WFU)
977	North Carolina	Peach	17,14	5-0-1	8-3-1	Bill Dooley	Charley Pell (CU)	Steve Fuller (CU)	Amos Lawrence (UNC)
<b>978</b> 979	Clemson	Gator	6,7	6-0	7.4	Charley Pell	Charley Pell (CU)	Steve Fuller (CU)	Darrel Nicholson (UNC)
980	NC State North Carolina	Bluebonnet	NR,NR 10,9	5-1 6-0	7-4 11-1	Bo Rein Dick Crum	John Mackovic (WFU) Dick Crum (UNC)	Jay Venuto (WFU)  Lawrence Taylor (UNC)	Chuck McSwain (CU) Ben Bennett (DUK)
981	Clemson	Orange	1,1	6-0	12-0	Danny Ford	Danny Ford (CU)	Jeff Davis (CU)	Joe McIntosh (NCS)
982	Clemson	Orange	8,NR	6-0	9-1-1	Danny Ford	Bobby Ross (UMD)	Chris Castor (DUK)	Michael Ramseur (WFU)
983	Maryland	Citrus	NR,NR	6-0	8-4	Bobby Ross	George Welsh (UVA)	Ben Bennett (DUK)	Cory Collier (GAT)
984	Maryland	Sun	12,11	5-0	9-3	Bobby Ross	George Welsh (UVA)	William Perry (CU)	John Ford (UVA)
985	Maryland	Cherry	18,19	6-0	9-3	Bobby Ross	Bill Curry (GAT)	Barry Word (UVA)	Jerry Mays (GAT)
986	Clemson	Gator	17,19	5-1-1	8-2-2	Danny Ford	Dick Sheridan (NCS)	Erik Kramer (NCS)	Ray Agnew (NCS)
987	Clemson	Citrus	12,10	6-1	10-2	Danny Ford	Bill Dooley (WFU)	Michael D. Perry (CU)	Terry Allen (CU)
988	Clemson	Citrus	9,8	6-1	10-2	Danny Ford	Steve Spurrier (DUK)	Anthony Dilweg (DUK)	Jesse Campbell (NCS)
989	Virginia	Citrus	18,15	6-1	10-3	George Welsh	Steve Spurrier (Duke)	Clarkston Hines (DUK)	Shawn Jones (GAT)
	Duke Georgia Tech	All-American	NR,NR	6-1	8-4	Steve Spurrier	Bobby Ross (GAT)	Shawn Moore (UVA)	Ronald Williams (CU)
aan		Citruc		6 N 1					
		Citrus	2,1	6-0-1	9-2-1	Bobby Ross Ken Hatfield			
991	Clemson	Citrus	18,17	6-0-1	9-2-1	Ken Hatfield	George Welsh (UVA)	Matt Blundin (UVA)	Jimy Lincoln (GAT)
<b>991</b> 992	Clemson Florida State	Citrus Orange	<b>18,17</b> 2,2	<b>6-0-1</b> 8-0	<b>9-2-1</b> 11-1	Ken Hatfield Bobby Bowden	George Welsh (UVA) Bill Dooley (WFU)	Matt Blundin (UVA) Charlie Ward (FSU)	Jimy Lincoln (GAT) Tamarick Vanover (FSU)
<b>991</b> 992 993	Clemson Florida State Florida State	Citrus Orange Orange	18,17 2,2 1,1	6-0-1	<b>9-2-1</b> 11-1 12-1	Ken Hatfield	George Welsh (UVA)	Matt Blundin (UVA)	Jimy Lincoln (GAT)
991 992 993 994	Clemson Florida State	Citrus Orange	<b>18,17</b> 2,2	<b>6-0-1</b> 8-0 8-0	<b>9-2-1</b> 11-1	Ken Hatfield Bobby Bowden Bobby Bowden	George Welsh (UVA) Bill Dooley (WFU) Bobby Bowden (FSU)	Matt Blundin (UVA) Charlie Ward (FSU) Charlie Ward (FSU)	Jimy Lincoln (GAT) Tamarick Vanover (FSU) Leon Johnson (UNC)
991 992 993 994	Clemson Florida State Florida State Florida State	Citrus Orange Orange Orange	18,17 2,2 1,1 4,5	6-0-1 8-0 8-0 8-0	9-2-1 11-1 12-1 10-1-1	Ken Hatfield Bobby Bowden Bobby Bowden Bobby Bowden	George Welsh (UVA) Bill Dooley (WFU) Bobby Bowden (FSU) Fred Goldsmith (DUK)	Matt Blundin (UVA) Charlie Ward (FSU) Charlie Ward (FSU) Robert Baldwin (DUK)	Jimy Lincoln (GAT) Tamarick Vanover (FSU) Leon Johnson (UNC) Ronde Barber (UVA)
991 992 993 994 995	Clemson Florida State Florida State Florida State Virginia Florida State Florida State Florida State	Orange Orange Orange Peach	18,17 2,2 1,1 4,5 16,17 4,5 3,3	6-0-1 8-0 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 8-0	9-2-1 11-1 12-1 10-1-1 9-4 10-2 11-1	Ken Hatfield Bobby Bowden Bobby Bowden Bobby Bowden George Welsh	George Welsh (UVA) Bill Dooley (WFU) Bobby Bowden (FSU) Fred Goldsmith (DUK) George Welsh (UVA) Mack Brown (UNC)	Matt Blundin (UVA) Charlie Ward (FSU) Charlie Ward (FSU) Robert Baldwin (DUK) Danny Kannell (FSU) Tiki Barber (UVA)	Jimy Lincoln (GAT) Tamarick Vanover (FSU) Leon Johnson (UNC) Ronde Barber (UVA) Anthony Simmons (CU)  Dre Bly (UNC)
991 992 993 994 995 996	Clemson Florida State Florida State Florida State Virginia Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State	Citrus Orange Orange Orange Peach Orange Sugar Sugar	18,17 2,2 1,1 4,5 16,17 4,5 3,3 3,3	8-0 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 8-0 8-0	9-2-1 11-1 12-1 10-1-1 9-4 10-2 11-1 11-1	Ken Hatfield  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  George Welsh  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden	George Welsh (UVA) Bill Dooley (WFU) Bobby Bowden (FSU) Fred Goldsmith (DUK) George Welsh (UVA)  Mack Brown (UNC) Bobby Bowden (FSU)	Matt Blundin (UVA) Charlie Ward (FSU) Charlie Ward (FSU) Robert Baldwin (DUK) Danny Kannell (FSU) Tiki Barber (UVA) Andre Wadsworth (FSU)	Jimy Lincoln (GAT) Tamarick Vanover (FSU) Leon Johnson (UNC) Ronde Barber (UVA) Anthony Simmons (CU)  Dre Bly (UNC) Travis Minor (FSU)
991 992 993 994 995 996 997	Clemson Florida State Florida State Florida State Virginia Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State	Citrus Orange Orange Orange Peach Orange Sugar Sugar Fiesta	18,17 2,2 1,1 4,5 16,17 4,5 3,3 3,3 3,3	6-0-1 8-0 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 8-0 8-0	9-2-1 11-1 12-1 10-1-1 9-4 10-2 11-1 11-1 11-2	Ken Hatfield  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  George Welsh  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden	George Welsh (UVA) Bill Dooley (WFU) Bobby Bowden (FSU) Fred Goldsmith (DUK) George Welsh (UVA) Mack Brown (UNC)	Matt Blundin (UVA) Charlie Ward (FSU) Charlie Ward (FSU) Robert Baldwin (DUK) Danny Kannell (FSU) Tiki Barber (UVA)	Jimy Lincoln (GAT) Tamarick Vanover (FSU) Leon Johnson (UNC) Ronde Barber (UVA) Anthony Simmons (CU)  Dre Bly (UNC)
991 992 993 994 995 996 997	Clemson Florida State Florida State Florida State Virginia Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Georgia Tech	Citrus Orange Orange Orange Peach Orange Sugar Sugar Fiesta Gator	18,17 2,2 1,1 4,5 16,17 4,5 3,3 3,3 3,3 9,9	8-0-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1	9-2-1 11-1 12-1 10-1-1 9-4 10-2 11-1 11-1 11-2 10-2	Ken Hatfield  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  George Welsh  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  George O'Leary	George Welsh (UVA) Bill Dooley (WFU) Bobby Bowden (FSU) Fred Goldsmith (DUK) George Welsh (UVA) Mack Brown (UNC) Bobby Bowden (FSU) George O'Leary (GAT)	Matt Blundin (UVA) Charlie Ward (FSU) Charlie Ward (FSU) Robert Baldwin (DUK) Danny Kannell (FSU) Tiki Barber (UVA) Andre Wadsworth (FSU) Torry Holt (NCS)	Jimy Lincoln (GAT) Tamarick Vanover (FSU) Leon Johnson (UNC) Ronde Barber (UVA) Anthony Simmons (CU) Dre Bly (UNC) Travis Minor (FSU) Ray Robinson (NCS)
991 992 993 994 995 996 997 998	Clemson Florida State Florida State Florida State Virginia Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Georgia Tech Florida State	Citrus Orange Orange Orange Peach Orange Sugar Sugar Fiesta Gator Sugar	18,17 2,2 1,1 4,5 16,17 4,5 3,3 3,3 3,3 9,9 1,1	8-0-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 8-0	9-2-1 11-1 12-1 10-1-1 9-4 10-2 11-1 11-1 11-2 10-2 12-0	Ken Hatfield  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  George Welsh  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  George O'Leary  Bobby Bowden	George Welsh (UVA) Bill Dooley (WFU) Bobby Bowden (FSU) Fred Goldsmith (DUK) George Welsh (UVA)  Mack Brown (UNC) Bobby Bowden (FSU) George O'Leary (GAT)  Tommy Bowden (CU)	Matt Blundin (UVA) Charlie Ward (FSU) Charlie Ward (FSU) Robert Baldwin (DUK) Danny Kannell (FSU) Tiki Barber (UVA) Andre Wadsworth (FSU) Torry Holt (NCS) Joe Hamilton (GAT)	Jimy Lincoln (GAT) Tamarick Vanover (FSU) Leon Johnson (UNC) Ronde Barber (UVA) Anthony Simmons (CU)  Dre Bly (UNC) Travis Minor (FSU) Ray Robinson (NCS)
991 992 993 994 995 996 997 998	Clemson Florida State Florida State Florida State Virginia Florida State	Citrus Orange Orange Orange Peach Orange Sugar Sugar Fiesta Gator Sugar Orange	18,17 2,2 1,1 4,5 16,17 4,5 3,3 3,3 3,3 9,9 1,1 5,4	8-0-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 8-0 8-0	9-2-1 11-1 12-1 10-1-1 9-4 10-2 11-1 11-1 11-2 10-2 12-0 11-2	Ken Hatfield  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  George Welsh  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  George O'Leary  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden	George Welsh (UVA) Bill Dooley (WFU) Bobby Bowden (FSU) Fred Goldsmith (DUK) George Welsh (UVA)  Mack Brown (UNC) Bobby Bowden (FSU) George O'Leary (GAT)  Tommy Bowden (CU) George O'Leary (GAT)	Matt Blundin (UVA) Charlie Ward (FSU) Charlie Ward (FSU) Robert Baldwin (DUK) Danny Kannell (FSU)  Tiki Barber (UVA) Andre Wadsworth (FSU) Torry Holt (NCS) Joe Hamilton (GAT) Chris Weinke (FSU)	Jimy Lincoln (GAT) Tamarick Vanover (FSU) Leon Johnson (UNC) Ronde Barber (UVA) Anthony Simmons (CU)  Dre Bly (UNC) Travis Minor (FSU) Ray Robinson (NCS) Koren Robinson (NCS) Philip Rivers (NCS)
991 992 993 994 995 996 997 998 999 000 001	Clemson Florida State Florida State Florida State Virginia Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Georgia Tech Florida State Florida State Maryland	Citrus Orange Orange Orange Peach Orange Sugar Sugar Fiesta Gator Sugar Orange Orange	18,17 2,2 1,1 4,5 16,17 4,5 3,3 3,3 3,3 9,9 1,1 5,4	8-0-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 8-0 7-1 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1	9-2-1 11-1 12-1 10-1-1 9-4 10-2 11-1 11-1 11-2 10-2 12-0 11-2 10-1	Ken Hatfield  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  George Welsh  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  George O'Leary  Bobby Bowden  Robby Bowden  Robby Bowden	George Welsh (UVA) Bill Dooley (WFU) Bobby Bowden (FSU) Fred Goldsmith (DUK) George Welsh (UVA)  Mack Brown (UNC) Bobby Bowden (FSU) George O'Leary (GAT)  Tommy Bowden (CU) George O'Leary (GAT) Ralph Friedgen (UMD)	Matt Blundin (UVA) Charlie Ward (FSU) Charlie Ward (FSU) Robert Baldwin (DUK) Danny Kannell (FSU)  Tiki Barber (UVA) Andre Wadsworth (FSU) Torry Holt (NCS)  Joe Hamilton (GAT) Chris Weinke (FSU) E.J. Henderson (UMD)	Jimy Lincoln (GAT) Tamarick Vanover (FSU) Leon Johnson (UNC) Ronde Barber (UVA) Anthony Simmons (CU)  Dre Bly (UNC) Travis Minor (FSU) Ray Robinson (NCS)  Koren Robinson (NCS) Philip Rivers (NCS) Chris Rix (FSU)
991 992 993 994 995 996 997 998 999 000 001	Clemson Florida State Florida State Florida State Virginia Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Georgia Tech Florida State	Citrus Orange Orange Orange Peach Orange Sugar Sugar Fiesta Gator Sugar Orange Orange Sugar	18,17 2,2 1,1 4,5 16,17 4,5 3,3 3,3 9,9 1,1 5,4 11,10 21,23	8-0 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1	9-2-1 11-1 12-1 10-1-1 9-4 10-2 11-1 11-1 11-2 10-2 12-0 11-2 10-1 9-5	Ken Hatfield Bobby Bowden Bobby Bowden Bobby Bowden Bobby Bowden George Welsh Bobby Bowden Bobby Bowden Bobby Bowden Bobby Bowden George O'Leary Bobby Bowden Bobby Bowden Robby Bowden Bobby Bowden Bobby Bowden Bobby Bowden Bobby Bowden Bobby Bowden Bobby Bowden	George Welsh (UVA) Bill Dooley (WFU) Bobby Bowden (FSU) Fred Goldsmith (DUK) George Welsh (UVA)  Mack Brown (UNC) Bobby Bowden (FSU) George O'Leary (GAT)  Tommy Bowden (CU) George O'Leary (GAT) Ralph Friedgen (UMD) Al Groh (UVA)	Matt Blundin (UVA) Charlie Ward (FSU) Charlie Ward (FSU) Robert Baldwin (DUK) Danny Kannell (FSU) Tiki Barber (UVA) Andre Wadsworth (FSU) Torry Holt (NCS) Joe Hamilton (GAT) Chris Weinke (FSU) E.J. Henderson (UMD) Matt Schaub (UVA)	Jimy Lincoln (GAT) Tamarick Vanover (FSU) Leon Johnson (UNC) Ronde Barber (UVA) Anthony Simmons (CU)  Dre Bly (UNC) Travis Minor (FSU) Ray Robinson (NCS) Koren Robinson (NCS) Philip Rivers (NCS) Chris Rix (FSU) T.A. McLendon (NCS)
991 992 993 994 995 996 997 998 999 000 001 002	Clemson Florida State Florida State Florida State Virginia Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Georgia Tech Florida State	Citrus Orange Orange Orange Peach Orange Sugar Sugar Fiesta Gator Sugar Orange Orange Orange Orange Orange	18,17 2,2 1,1 4,5 16,17 4,5 3,3 3,3 9,9 1,1 5,4 11,10 21,23	8-0 8-0 8-0 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 7-1	9-2-1 11-1 12-1 10-1-1 9-4 10-2 11-1 11-2 10-2 12-0 11-2 10-1 10-1	Ken Hatfield  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  George Welsh  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  George O'Leary  Bobby Bowden	George Welsh (UVA) Bill Dooley (WFU) Bobby Bowden (FSU) Fred Goldsmith (DUK) George Welsh (UVA)  Mack Brown (UNC) Bobby Bowden (FSU) George O'Leary (GAT)  Tommy Bowden (CU) George O'Leary (GAT) Ralph Friedgen (UMD) Al Groh (UVA) Tommy Bowden (CU)	Matt Blundin (UVA) Charlie Ward (FSU) Charlie Ward (FSU) Robert Baldwin (DUK) Danny Kannell (FSU) Tiki Barber (UVA) Andre Wadsworth (FSU) Torry Holt (NCS) Joe Hamilton (GAT) Chris Weinke (FSU) E.J. Henderson (UMD) Matt Schaub (UVA) Philip Rivers (NCS)	Jimy Lincoln (GAT) Tamarick Vanover (FSU) Leon Johnson (UNC) Ronde Barber (UVA) Anthony Simmons (CU)  Dre Bly (UNC) Travis Minor (FSU) Ray Robinson (NCS)  Koren Robinson (NCS) Philip Rivers (NCS) Chris Rix (FSU) T.A. McLendon (NCS) Reggie Ball (GAT)
991 992 993 994 995 996 997 998 999 000 001 002 003	Clemson Florida State Florida State Florida State Virginia Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Georgia Tech Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Maryland Florida State Virginia Tech	Citrus Orange Orange Orange Peach Orange Sugar Sugar Fiesta Gator Sugar Orange Orange Sugar Orange Sugar	18,17 2,2 1,1 4,5 16,17 4,5 3,3 3,3 3,3 9,9 1,1 5,4 11,10 21,23 9,8 10,10	8-0 8-0 8-0 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 7-1	9-2-1 11-1 12-1 10-1-1 9-4 10-2 11-1 11-2 10-2 12-0 11-2 10-1 9-5 10-3	Ken Hatfield  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  George Welsh  Bobby Bowden  Ralph Friedgen  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  Ralph Friedgen  Bobby Bowden  Frank Beamer	George Welsh (UVA) Bill Dooley (WFU) Bobby Bowden (FSU) Fred Goldsmith (DUK) George Welsh (UVA)  Mack Brown (UNC) Bobby Bowden (FSU) George O'Leary (GAT)  Tommy Bowden (CU) George O'Leary (GAT) Ralph Friedgen (UMD) Al Groh (UVA) Tommy Bowden (CU) Frank Beamer (VAT)	Matt Blundin (UVA) Charlie Ward (FSU) Charlie Ward (FSU) Robert Baldwin (DUK) Danny Kannell (FSU)  Tiki Barber (UVA) Andre Wadsworth (FSU) Torry Holt (NCS)  Joe Hamilton (GAT) Chris Weinke (FSU) E.J. Henderson (UMD) Matt Schaub (UVA) Philip Rivers (NCS) Bryan Randall (VAT)	Jimy Lincoln (GAT) Tamarick Vanover (FSU) Leon Johnson (UNC) Ronde Barber (UVA) Anthony Simmons (CU)  Dre Bly (UNC) Travis Minor (FSU) Ray Robinson (NCS)  Koren Robinson (NCS) Philip Rivers (NCS) Chris Rix (FSU) T.A. McLendon (NCS) Reggie Ball (GAT) Calvin Johnson (GAT)
991 992 993 994 995 996 997 998 000 001 002 003 004	Clemson Florida State Florida State Florida State Virginia Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Georgia Tech Florida State Maryland Florida State Virginia State Maryland Florida State Virginia Tech Florida State	Citrus Orange Orange Orange Peach Orange Sugar Sugar Fiesta Gator Sugar Orange Orange Sugar Orange Orange Orange Sugar	18,17 2,2 1,1 4,5 16,17 4,5 3,3 3,3 3,3 9,9 1,1 5,4 11,10 21,23 9,8 10,10 23,23	8-0 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1	9-2-1 11-1 12-1 10-1-1 9-4 10-2 11-1 11-1 11-2 10-2 12-0 11-2 10-1 9-5 10-3 10-3 8-5	Ken Hatfield  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  George Welsh  Bobby Bowden  Ralph Friedgen  Bobby Bowden  Frank Beamer  Bobby Bowden	George Welsh (UVA) Bill Dooley (WFU) Bobby Bowden (FSU) Fred Goldsmith (DUK) George Welsh (UVA)  Mack Brown (UNC) Bobby Bowden (FSU) George O'Leary (GAT)  Tommy Bowden (CU) George O'Leary (GAT) Ralph Friedgen (UMD) Al Groh (UVA) Tommy Bowden (CU) Frank Beamer (VAT)	Matt Blundin (UVA) Charlie Ward (FSU) Charlie Ward (FSU) Robert Baldwin (DUK) Danny Kannell (FSU)  Tiki Barber (UVA) Andre Wadsworth (FSU) Torry Holt (NCS)  Joe Hamilton (GAT) Chris Weinke (FSU) E.J. Henderson (UMD) Matt Schaub (UVA) Philip Rivers (NCS) Bryan Randall (VAT) Chris Barclay (WFU)	Jimy Lincoln (GAT) Tamarick Vanover (FSU) Leon Johnson (UNC) Ronde Barber (UVA) Anthony Simmons (CU)  Dre Bly (UNC) Travis Minor (FSU) Ray Robinson (NCS)  Koren Robinson (NCS) Philip Rivers (NCS) Chris Rix (FSU) T.A. McLendon (NCS) Reggie Ball (GAT) Calvin Johnson (GAT) James Davis (CU)
991 992 993 994 995 996 997 998 999 000 001 002 003 004 005	Clemson Florida State Florida State Florida State Virginia Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Georgia Tech Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Maryland Florida State Virginia Tech	Citrus Orange Orange Orange Peach Orange Sugar Sugar Fiesta Gator Sugar Orange Orange Sugar Orange Sugar	18,17 2,2 1,1 4,5 16,17 4,5 3,3 3,3 3,3 9,9 1,1 5,4 11,10 21,23 9,8 10,10 23,23 18,17	8-0 8-0 8-0 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 7-1	9-2-1 11-1 12-1 10-1-1 9-4 10-2 11-1 11-2 10-2 12-0 11-2 10-1 9-5 10-3	Ken Hatfield  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  George Welsh  Bobby Bowden  Ralph Friedgen  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  Ralph Friedgen  Bobby Bowden  Frank Beamer	George Welsh (UVA) Bill Dooley (WFU) Bobby Bowden (FSU) Fred Goldsmith (DUK) George Welsh (UVA)  Mack Brown (UNC) Bobby Bowden (FSU) George O'Leary (GAT)  Tommy Bowden (CU) George O'Leary (GAT) Ralph Friedgen (UMD) Al Groh (UVA) Tommy Bowden (CU) Frank Beamer (VAT)	Matt Blundin (UVA) Charlie Ward (FSU) Charlie Ward (FSU) Robert Baldwin (DUK) Danny Kannell (FSU)  Tiki Barber (UVA) Andre Wadsworth (FSU) Torry Holt (NCS)  Joe Hamilton (GAT) Chris Weinke (FSU) E.J. Henderson (UMD) Matt Schaub (UVA) Philip Rivers (NCS) Bryan Randall (VAT)	Jimy Lincoln (GAT) Tamarick Vanover (FSU) Leon Johnson (UNC) Ronde Barber (UVA) Anthony Simmons (CU)  Dre Bly (UNC) Travis Minor (FSU) Ray Robinson (NCS)  Koren Robinson (NCS) Philip Rivers (NCS) Chris Rix (FSU) T.A. McLendon (NCS) Reggie Ball (GAT) Calvin Johnson (GAT)
991 992 993 994 995 996 997 998 999 000 001 002 003 004 005 006	Clemson Florida State Florida State Florida State Virginia Florida State Virginia State Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Virginia Tech Florida State Wake Forest	Citrus Orange Orange Orange Peach Orange Sugar Sugar Fiesta Gator Sugar Orange Orange Sugar Orange Orange Orange Orange	18,17 2,2 1,1 4,5 16,17 4,5 3,3 3,3 3,3 9,9 1,1 5,4 11,10 21,23 9,8 10,10 23,23	8-0 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 6-2	9-2-1 11-1 12-1 10-1-1 9-4 10-2 11-1 11-1 11-2 10-2 12-0 11-2 10-1 9-5 10-3 10-3 8-5 11-3	Ken Hatfield Bobby Bowden Frank Beamer Bobby Bowden Jim Grobe	George Welsh (UVA) Bill Dooley (WFU) Bobby Bowden (FSU) Fred Goldsmith (DUK) George Welsh (UVA)  Mack Brown (UNC) Bobby Bowden (FSU) George O'Leary (GAT)  Tommy Bowden (CU) George O'Leary (GAT) Ralph Friedgen (UMD) Al Groh (UVA) Tommy Bowden (CU) Frank Beamer (VAT) Frank Beamer (VAT) Jim Grobe (WFU)	Matt Blundin (UVA) Charlie Ward (FSU) Charlie Ward (FSU) Robert Baldwin (DUK) Danny Kannell (FSU) Tiki Barber (UVA) Andre Wadsworth (FSU) Torry Holt (NCS) Joe Hamilton (GAT) Chris Weinke (FSU) E.J. Henderson (UMD) Matt Schaub (UVA) Philip Rivers (NCS) Bryan Randall (VAT) Chris Barclay (WFU) Calvin Johnson (GAT)	Jimy Lincoln (GAT) Tamarick Vanover (FSU) Leon Johnson (UNC) Ronde Barber (UVA) Anthony Simmons (CU)  Dre Bly (UNC) Travis Minor (FSU) Ray Robinson (NCS) Koren Robinson (NCS) Philip Rivers (NCS) Chris Rix (FSU) T.A. McLendon (NCS) Reggie Ball (GAT) Calvin Johnson (GAT) James Davis (CU) Riley Skinner (WFU)
991 992 993 994 995 996 997 998 999 000 001 002 003 004 005 006 007	Clemson Florida State Florida State Florida State Virginia Florida State Georgia Tech Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Virginia Tech Florida State Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Virginia Tech	Citrus Orange Orange Orange Peach Orange Sugar Sugar Fiesta Gator Sugar Orange	18,17 2,2 1,1 4,5 16,17 4,5 3,3 3,3 3,3 9,9 1,1 5,4 11,10 21,23 9,8 10,10 23,23 18,17 9,9	8-0 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1	9-2-1 11-1 12-1 10-1-1 9-4 10-2 11-1 11-2 10-2 12-0 11-2 10-1 10-3 10-3 8-5 11-3 11-3	Ken Hatfield  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  George Welsh  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  George O'Leary  Bobby Bowden  Jain Friedgen  Bobby Bowden  Jobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  Frank Beamer  Bobby Bowden  Jim Grobe  Frank Beamer	George Welsh (UVA) Bill Dooley (WFU) Bobby Bowden (FSU) Fred Goldsmith (DUK) George Welsh (UVA)  Mack Brown (UNC) Bobby Bowden (FSU) George O'Leary (GAT)  Tommy Bowden (CU) George O'Leary (GAT) Ralph Friedgen (UMD) Al Groh (UVA) Tommy Bowden (CU) Frank Beamer (VAT) Frank Beamer (VAT) Jim Grobe (WFU) Al Groh (UVA)	Matt Blundin (UVA) Charlie Ward (FSU) Charlie Ward (FSU) Robert Baldwin (DUK) Danny Kannell (FSU) Tiki Barber (UVA) Andre Wadsworth (FSU) Torry Holt (NCS) Joe Hamilton (GAT) Chris Weinke (FSU) E.J. Henderson (UMD) Matt Schaub (UVA) Philip Rivers (NCS) Bryan Randall (VAT) Chris Barclay (WFU) Calvin Johnson (GAT) Matt Ryan (BOC)	Jimy Lincoln (GAT) Tamarick Vanover (FSU) Leon Johnson (UNC) Ronde Barber (UVA) Anthony Simmons (CU)  Dre Bly (UNC) Travis Minor (FSU) Ray Robinson (NCS) Koren Robinson (NCS) Philip Rivers (NCS) Chris Rix (FSU) T.A. McLendon (NCS) Reggie Ball (GAT) Calvin Johnson (GAT) James Davis (CU) Riley Skinner (WFU) Josh Adams (WFU)
991 992 993 994 995 996 997 998 999 000 001 002 003 004 005 006 007 008	Clemson Florida State Florida State Florida State Virginia Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Georgia Tech Florida State Maryland Florida State Maryland Florida State Virginia Tech Florida State Virginia Tech Florida State Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Virginia Tech	Citrus Orange Orange Orange Peach Orange Sugar Sugar Fiesta Gator Sugar Orange	18,17 2,2 1,1 4,5 16,17 4,5 3,3 3,3 3,3 9,9 1,1 5,4 11,10 21,23 9,8 10,10 23,23 18,17 9,9 15,14	8-0 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 5-3 6-2 7-1	9-2-1 11-1 12-1 10-1-1 9-4 10-2 11-1 11-2 10-2 12-0 11-2 10-3 10-3 8-5 10-3 10-3 11-3 11-3	Ken Hatfield  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  Bobby Bowden  George Welsh  Bobby Bowden  Ralph Friedgen  Bobby Bowden  Frank Beamer  Bobby Bowden  Jim Grobe  Frank Beamer  Frank Beamer	George Welsh (UVA) Bill Dooley (WFU) Bobby Bowden (FSU) Fred Goldsmith (DUK) George Welsh (UVA)  Mack Brown (UNC) Bobby Bowden (FSU) George O'Leary (GAT)  Tommy Bowden (CU) George O'Leary (GAT) Ralph Friedgen (UMD) Al Groh (UVA) Tommy Bowden (CU) Frank Beamer (VAT) Frank Beamer (VAT) Jim Grobe (WFU) Al Groh (UVA) Paul Johnson (GAT)	Matt Blundin (UVA) Charlie Ward (FSU) Charlie Ward (FSU) Robert Baldwin (DUK) Danny Kannell (FSU)  Tiki Barber (UVA) Andre Wadsworth (FSU) Torry Holt (NCS)  Joe Hamilton (GAT) Chris Weinke (FSU) E.J. Henderson (UMD) Matt Schaub (UVA) Philip Rivers (NCS) Bryan Randall (VAT) Chris Barclay (WFU) Calvin Johnson (GAT) Matt Ryan (BOC) Jonathan Dwyer (GAT)	Jimy Lincoln (GAT) Tamarick Vanover (FSU) Leon Johnson (UNC) Ronde Barber (UVA) Anthony Simmons (CU)  Dre Bly (UNC) Travis Minor (FSU) Ray Robinson (NCS)  Koren Robinson (NCS) Philip Rivers (NCS) Chris Rix (FSU) T.A. McLendon (NCS) Reggie Ball (GAT) Calvin Johnson (GAT) James Davis (CU) Riley Skinner (WFU) Josh Adams (WFU) Russell Wilson (NCS)
991 992 993 994 995 996 997 998 999 000 001 002 003 004 005 006 007 008 009 010	Clemson Florida State Florida State Florida State Virginia Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Georgia Tech Florida State Maryland Florida State Virginia Tech Florida State Virginia Tech Florida State Wake Forest Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Georgia Tech	Citrus Orange Orange Orange Peach Orange Sugar Sugar Fiesta Gator Sugar Orange Orange Sugar Orange	18,17 2,2 1,1 4,5 16,17 4,5 3,3 3,3 3,3 9,9 1,1 5,4 11,10 21,23 9,8 10,10 23,23 18,17 9,9 15,14 13,13	8-0 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 7-1 5-3 6-2 7-1	9-2-1 11-1 12-1 10-1-1 10-1-1 9-4 10-2 11-1 11-1 11-2 10-2 12-0 11-2 10-1 9-5 10-3 10-3 8-5 11-3 11-3 10-4 11-3 10-4	Ken Hatfield Bobby Bowden Frank Beamer Bobby Bowden Jim Grobe Frank Beamer Frank Beamer Paul Johnson Frank Beamer	George Welsh (UVA) Bill Dooley (WFU) Bobby Bowden (FSU) Fred Goldsmith (DUK) George Welsh (UVA)  Mack Brown (UNC) Bobby Bowden (FSU) George O'Leary (GAT)  Tommy Bowden (CU) George O'Leary (GAT) Ralph Friedgen (UMD) Al Groh (UVA) Tommy Bowden (CU) Frank Beamer (VAT) Frank Beamer (VAT) Jim Grobe (WFU) Al Groh (UVA) Paul Johnson (GAT) Paul Johnson (GAT) Ralph Friedgen (UMD) Mike London (UVA)	Matt Blundin (UVA) Charlie Ward (FSU) Charlie Ward (FSU) Robert Baldwin (DUK) Danny Kannell (FSU)  Tiki Barber (UVA) Andre Wadsworth (FSU) Torry Holt (NCS)  Joe Hamilton (GAT) Chris Weinke (FSU) E.J. Henderson (UMD) Matt Schaub (UVA) Philip Rivers (NCS) Bryan Randall (VAT) Chris Barclay (WFU) Calvin Johnson (GAT) Matt Ryan (BOC) Jonathan Dwyer (GAT) C.J. Spiller (CU)	Jimy Lincoln (GAT) Tamarick Vanover (FSU) Leon Johnson (UNC) Ronde Barber (UVA) Anthony Simmons (CU)  Dre Bly (UNC) Travis Minor (FSU) Ray Robinson (NCS) Koren Robinson (NCS) Philip Rivers (NCS) Chris Rix (FSU) T.A. McLendon (NCS) Reggie Ball (GAT) Calvin Johnson (GAT) James Davis (CU) Riley Skinner (WFU) Josh Adams (WFU) Russell Wilson (NCS) Ryan Williams (VAT) Danny O'Brien (UMD) Sammy Watkins (CU)
991 992 993 994 995 996 997 998 999 000 001 002 003 004 005 006 007 008 009 010	Clemson Florida State Florida State Florida State Virginia Florida State Georgia Tech Florida State Virginia Tech Florida State Virginia Tech Florida State Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Cemson Florida State	Citrus Orange Orange Orange Peach Orange Peach Orange Sugar Sugar Fiesta Gator Sugar Orange	18,17 2,2 1,1 4,5 16,17 4,5 3,3 3,3 3,3 9,9 1,1 5,4 11,10 21,23 9,8 10,10 23,23 18,17 9,9 15,14 13,13 16,15 22,22 10,8	6-0-1 8-0 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1	9-2-1 11-1 12-1 10-1-1 9-4 10-2 11-1 11-2 10-2 12-0 11-2 10-1 10-3 10-3 8-5 11-3 11-3 11-3 11-4 11-3 11-3 11-4 11-2	Ken Hatfield  Bobby Bowden  Frank Beamer  Bobby Bowden  Frank Beamer  Frank Beamer  Frank Beamer  Paul Johnson  Frank Beamer  Jim Grobe  Frank Beamer	George Welsh (UVA) Bill Dooley (WFU) Bobby Bowden (FSU) Fred Goldsmith (DUK) George Welsh (UVA)  Mack Brown (UNC) Bobby Bowden (FSU) George O'Leary (GAT)  Tommy Bowden (CU) George O'Leary (GAT) Ralph Friedgen (UMD) AI Groh (UVA) Tommy Bowden (CU) Frank Beamer (VAT) Frank Beamer (VAT) Jim Grobe (WFU) AI Groh (UVA) Paul Johnson (GAT) Paul Johnson (GAT) Ralph Friedgen (UMD) Mike London (UVA) David Cutcliffe (DUK)	Matt Blundin (UVA) Charlie Ward (FSU) Charlie Ward (FSU) Robert Baldwin (DUK) Danny Kannell (FSU) Tiki Barber (UVA) Andre Wadsworth (FSU) Torry Holt (NCS) Joe Hamilton (GAT) Chris Weinke (FSU) E.J. Henderson (UMD) Matt Schaub (UVA) Philip Rivers (NCS) Bryan Randall (VAT) Chris Barclay (WFU) Calvin Johnson (GAT) Matt Ryan (BOC) Jonathan Dwyer (GAT) C.J. Spiller (CU) Tyrod Taylor (VAT) David Wilson (VAT) Tajh Boyd (CU)	Jimy Lincoln (GAT) Tamarick Vanover (FSU) Leon Johnson (UNC) Ronde Barber (UVA) Anthony Simmons (CU)  Dre Bly (UNC) Travis Minor (FSU) Ray Robinson (NCS) Koren Robinson (NCS) Philip Rivers (NCS) Chris Rix (FSU) T.A. McLendon (NCS) Reggie Ball (GAT) Calvin Johnson (GAT) James Davis (CU) Riley Skinner (WFU) Josh Adams (WFU) Russell Wilson (NCS) Ryan Williams (VAT) Danny O'Brien (UMD) Sammy Watkins (CU) Duke Johnson (MIA)
1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 2000 2001 2002 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013	Clemson Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Virginia Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Georgia Tech Florida State Maryland Florida State Maryland Florida State Virginia Tech Florida State Virginia Tech Florida State Wake Forest Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Clemson Florida State	Citrus Orange Orange Orange Peach Orange Sugar Sugar Fiesta Gator Sugar Orange	18,17 2,2 1,1 4,5 16,17 4,5 3,3 3,3 3,3 3,3 9,9 1,1 5,4 11,10 21,23 9,8 10,10 23,23 18,17 9,9 15,14 13,13 16,15 22,22 10,8 sship 1,1	8-0 8-0 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1	9-2-1 11-1 12-1 10-1-1 10-1-1 10-2 11-1 11-2 10-2 12-0 11-2 10-3 10-3 8-5 11-3 10-4 11-3 11-3 10-4 11-3 11-4 11-2 11-2	Ken Hatfield Bobby Bowden Frank Beamer Bobby Bowden Jim Grobe Frank Beamer Paul Johnson Frank Beamer Paul Johnson Frank Beamer Dabo Swinney Jimbo Fisher	George Welsh (UVA) Bill Dooley (WFU) Bobby Bowden (FSU) Fred Goldsmith (DUK) George Welsh (UVA)  Mack Brown (UNC) Bobby Bowden (FSU) George O'Leary (GAT)  Tommy Bowden (CU) George O'Leary (GAT) Ralph Friedgen (UMD) Al Groh (UVA) Tommy Bowden (CU) Frank Beamer (VAT) Frank Beamer (VAT) Jim Grobe (WFU) Al Groh (UVA) Paul Johnson (GAT) Paul Johnson (GAT) Ralph Friedgen (UMD) Mike London (UVA) David Cutcliffe (DUK)	Matt Blundin (UVA) Charlie Ward (FSU) Charlie Ward (FSU) Robert Baldwin (DUK) Danny Kannell (FSU)  Tiki Barber (UVA) Andre Wadsworth (FSU)  Joe Hamilton (GAT) Chris Weinke (FSU) E.J. Henderson (UMD) Matt Schaub (UVA) Philip Rivers (NCS) Bryan Randall (VAT) Chris Barclay (WFU) Calvin Johnson (GAT) Matt Ryan (BOC) Jonathan Dwyer (GAT) C.J. Spiller (CU) Tyrod Taylor (VAT) David Wilson (VAT) Tajh Boyd (CU) Jameis Winston (FSU)	Jimy Lincoln (GAT) Tamarick Vanover (FSU) Leon Johnson (UNC) Ronde Barber (UVA) Anthony Simmons (CU)  Dre Bly (UNC) Travis Minor (FSU) Ray Robinson (NCS) Koren Robinson (NCS) Philip Rivers (NCS) Chris Rix (FSU) T.A. McLendon (NCS) Reggie Ball (GAT) Calvin Johnson (GAT) James Davis (CU) Riley Skinner (WFU) Russell Wilson (NCS) Ryan Williams (VAT) Danny O'Brien (UMD) Sammy Watkins (CU) Duke Johnson (MIA) Jameis Winston (FSU)
991 992 993 994 995 996 997 998 999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014	Clemson Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Virginia Florida State Maryland Florida State Virginia Tech Florida State Wake Forest Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Clemson Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Virginia Tech Florida State Virginia Tech Florida State Virginia Tech Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State	Citrus Orange Orange Orange Peach Orange Peach Orange Sugar Fiesta Gator Sugar Orange	18,17 2,2 1,1 4,5 16,17 4,5 3,3 3,3 3,3 3,3 3,3 1,1 5,4 11,10 21,23 9,8 10,10 23,23 18,17 9,9 15,14 13,13 16,15 22,22 10,8 tship 1,1 nal 5,6	8-0 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 7-1 5-3 6-2 7-1 8-0 6-2 7-1 8-0 8-0	9-2-1 11-1 12-1 10-1-1 9-4 10-2 11-1 11-2 10-2 12-0 11-2 10-3 10-3 8-5 11-3 10-4 11-3 11-3 10-4 11-2 11-2 11-1 11-2 11-2 11-1 11-2 11-2 11-1 11-2 11-2 11-3 11-3	Ken Hatfield Bobby Bowden Frank Beamer Bobby Bowden Frank Beamer Frank Beamer Frank Beamer Paul Johnson Frank Beamer Dabo Swinney Jimbo Fisher Jimbo Fisher	George Welsh (UVA) Bill Dooley (WFU) Bobby Bowden (FSU) Fred Goldsmith (DUK) George Welsh (UVA)  Mack Brown (UNC) Bobby Bowden (FSU) George O'Leary (GAT)  Tommy Bowden (CU) George O'Leary (GAT) Ralph Friedgen (UMD) Al Groh (UVA) Tommy Bowden (CU) Frank Beamer (VAT) Frank Beamer (VAT) Jim Grobe (WFU) Al Groh (UVA) Paul Johnson (GAT) Ralph Friedgen (UMD) Mike London (UVA) David Cutcliffe (DUK) Paul Johnson (GAT)	Matt Blundin (UVA) Charlie Ward (FSU) Charlie Ward (FSU) Robert Baldwin (DUK) Danny Kannell (FSU) Tiki Barber (UVA) Andre Wadsworth (FSU) Torry Holt (NCS) Joe Hamilton (GAT) Chris Weinke (FSU) E.J. Henderson (UMD) Matt Schaub (UVA) Philip Rivers (NCS) Bryan Randall (VAT) Calvin Johnson (GAT) Matt Ryan (BOC) Jonathan Dwyer (GAT) C.J. Spiller (CU) Tyrod Taylor (VAT) David Wilson (VAT) Tajh Boyd (CU) Jameis Winston (FSU) James Conner (PIT)	Jimy Lincoln (GAT) Tamarick Vanover (FSU) Leon Johnson (UNC) Ronde Barber (UVA) Anthony Simmons (CU)  Dre Bly (UNC) Travis Minor (FSU) Ray Robinson (NCS) Koren Robinson (NCS) Philip Rivers (NCS) Chris Rix (FSU) T.A. McLendon (NCS) Reggie Ball (GAT) Calvin Johnson (GAT) James Davis (CU) Riley Skinner (WFU) Josh Adams (WFU) Russell Wilson (NCS) Ryan Williams (VAT) Danny O'Brien (UMD) Sammy Watkins (CU) Duke Johnson (MIA) Jameis Winston (FSU) Brad Kaaya (MIA)
991 992 993 994 995 996 997 998 999 9000 0001 0002 0003 0004 0005 0006 0007 0008 0009 0010 0011 0012 0013 0014	Clemson Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Virginia Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Georgia Tech Florida State Maryland Florida State Maryland Florida State Virginia Tech Florida State Virginia Tech Florida State Wake Forest Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Clemson Florida State	Citrus Orange Orange Orange Peach Orange Peach Orange Sugar Fiesta Gator Sugar Orange Orange Sugar Orange	18,17	8-0 8-0 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1	9-2-1 11-1 12-1 10-1-1 10-1-1 10-2 11-1 11-2 10-2 12-0 11-2 10-3 10-3 8-5 11-3 10-4 11-3 11-3 10-4 11-3 11-4 11-2 11-2	Ken Hatfield Bobby Bowden Frank Beamer Bobby Bowden Jim Grobe Frank Beamer Paul Johnson Frank Beamer Paul Johnson Frank Beamer Dabo Swinney Jimbo Fisher	George Welsh (UVA) Bill Dooley (WFU) Bobby Bowden (FSU) Fred Goldsmith (DUK) George Welsh (UVA)  Mack Brown (UNC) Bobby Bowden (FSU) George O'Leary (GAT)  Tommy Bowden (CU) George O'Leary (GAT) Ralph Friedgen (UMD) Al Groh (UVA) Tommy Bowden (CU) Frank Beamer (VAT) Frank Beamer (VAT) Jim Grobe (WFU) Al Groh (UVA) Paul Johnson (GAT) Paul Johnson (GAT) Ralph Friedgen (UMD) Mike London (UVA) David Cutcliffe (DUK)	Matt Blundin (UVA) Charlie Ward (FSU) Charlie Ward (FSU) Robert Baldwin (DUK) Danny Kannell (FSU)  Tiki Barber (UVA) Andre Wadsworth (FSU)  Joe Hamilton (GAT) Chris Weinke (FSU) E.J. Henderson (UMD) Matt Schaub (UVA) Philip Rivers (NCS) Bryan Randall (VAT) Chris Barclay (WFU) Calvin Johnson (GAT) Matt Ryan (BOC) Jonathan Dwyer (GAT) C.J. Spiller (CU) Tyrod Taylor (VAT) David Wilson (VAT) Tajh Boyd (CU) Jameis Winston (FSU)	Jimy Lincoln (GAT) Tamarick Vanover (FSU) Leon Johnson (UNC) Ronde Barber (UVA) Anthony Simmons (CU)  Dre Bly (UNC) Travis Minor (FSU) Ray Robinson (NCS)  Koren Robinson (NCS) Philip Rivers (NCS) Chris Rix (FSU) T.A. McLendon (NCS) Reggie Ball (GAT) Calvin Johnson (GAT) James Davis (CU) Riley Skinner (WFU) Russell Wilson (NCS) Ryan Williams (VAT) Danny O'Brien (UMD) Sammy Watkins (CU) Duke Johnson (MIA) Jameis Winston (FSU)
991 992 993 994 995 996 997 998 999 000 001 002 003 004 005 007 008 009 010 012 013 014 015	Clemson Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Virginia Florida State Virginia Tech Florida State Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Georgia Tech Virginia Tech Georgia Tech Clemson Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Clemson	Citrus Orange Orange Orange Peach Orange Peach Orange Sugar Sugar Fiesta Gator Sugar Orange	18,17	6-0-1 8-0 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1	9-2-1 11-1 12-1 10-1-1 9-4 10-2 11-1 11-2 10-2 12-0 11-2 10-1 10-1	Ken Hatfield Bobby Bowden Bobby Bowden Bobby Bowden George Welsh Bobby Bowden Frank Beamer Bobby Bowden Frank Beamer Frank Beamer Paul Johnson Frank Beamer Paul Johnson Frank Beamer Jimbo Fisher Jimbo Fisher Jimbo Fisher Jimbo Fisher Dabo Swinney	George Welsh (UVA) Bill Dooley (WFU) Bobby Bowden (FSU) Fred Goldsmith (DUK) George Welsh (UVA)  Mack Brown (UNC) Bobby Bowden (FSU) George O'Leary (GAT)  Tommy Bowden (CU) George O'Leary (GAT) Ralph Friedgen (UMD) Al Groh (UVA) Tommy Bowden (CU) Frank Beamer (VAT) Frank Beamer (VAT) Jim Grobe (WFU) Al Groh (UVA) Paul Johnson (GAT) Paul Johnson (GAT) Ralph Friedgen (UMD) Mike London (UVA) David Cutcliffe (DUK) David Cutcliffe (DUK) Paul Johnson (GAT) Dabo Swinney (CU)	Matt Blundin (UVA) Charlie Ward (FSU) Charlie Ward (FSU) Robert Baldwin (DUK) Danny Kannell (FSU) Tiki Barber (UVA) Andre Wadsworth (FSU) Joe Hamilton (GAT) Chris Weinke (FSU) E.J. Henderson (UMD) Matt Schaub (UVA) Philip Rivers (NCS) Bryan Randall (VAT) Chris Barclay (WFU) Calvin Johnson (GAT) Matt Ryan (BOC) Jonathan Dwyer (GAT) C.J. Spiller (CU) Tyrod Taylor (VAT) David Wilson (VAT) Tajh Boyd (CU) Jameis Winston (FSU) Jessaun Watson (CU)	Jimy Lincoln (GAT) Tamarick Vanover (FSU) Leon Johnson (UNC) Ronde Barber (UVA) Anthony Simmons (CU)  Dre Bly (UNC) Travis Minor (FSU) Ray Robinson (NCS) Koren Robinson (NCS) Philip Rivers (NCS) Chris Rix (FSU) T.A. McLendon (NCS) Reggie Ball (GAT) Calvin Johnson (GAT) James Davis (CU) Riley Skinner (WFU) Josh Adams (WFU) Russell Wilson (NCS) Ryan Williams (VAT) Danny O'Brien (UMD) Sammy Watkins (CU) Duke Johnson (MIA) Jameis Winston (FSU) Brad Kaaya (MIA) Jordan Whitehead (PIT)
991 992 993 994 995 996 997 998 999 000 001 002 003 004 005 006 007 001 001 001 001 001 001 001 001 001	Clemson Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Virginia Florida State Maryland Florida State Virginia Tech Florida State Wake Forest Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Clemson Florida State Florida State Florida State Virginia Tech Florida State Virginia Tech Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State	Citrus Orange Orange Orange Peach Orange Peach Orange Sugar Sugar Fiesta Gator Sugar Orange	18,17	8-0 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 7-1 5-3 6-2 7-1 8-0 6-2 7-1 8-0 8-0	9-2-1 11-1 12-1 10-1-1 9-4 10-2 11-1 11-2 10-2 12-0 11-2 10-3 10-3 8-5 11-3 10-4 11-3 11-3 10-4 11-2 11-2 11-1 11-2 11-2 11-1 11-2 11-2 11-1 11-2 11-2 11-3 11-3	Ken Hatfield Bobby Bowden Frank Beamer Bobby Bowden Frank Beamer Frank Beamer Frank Beamer Paul Johnson Frank Beamer Dabo Swinney Jimbo Fisher Jimbo Fisher	George Welsh (UVA) Bill Dooley (WFU) Bobby Bowden (FSU) Fred Goldsmith (DUK) George Welsh (UVA)  Mack Brown (UNC) Bobby Bowden (FSU) George O'Leary (GAT)  Tommy Bowden (CU) George O'Leary (GAT) Ralph Friedgen (UMD) Al Groh (UVA) Tommy Bowden (CU) Frank Beamer (VAT) Frank Beamer (VAT) Jim Grobe (WFU) Al Groh (UVA) Paul Johnson (GAT) Ralph Friedgen (UMD) Mike London (UVA) David Cutcliffe (DUK) Paul Johnson (GAT)	Matt Blundin (UVA) Charlie Ward (FSU) Charlie Ward (FSU) Robert Baldwin (DUK) Danny Kannell (FSU) Tiki Barber (UVA) Andre Wadsworth (FSU) Torry Holt (NCS) Joe Hamilton (GAT) Chris Weinke (FSU) E.J. Henderson (UMD) Matt Schaub (UVA) Philip Rivers (NCS) Bryan Randall (VAT) Calvin Johnson (GAT) Matt Ryan (BOC) Jonathan Dwyer (GAT) C.J. Spiller (CU) Tyrod Taylor (VAT) David Wilson (VAT) Tajh Boyd (CU) Jameis Winston (FSU) James Conner (PIT)	Jimy Lincoln (GAT) Tamarick Vanover (FSU) Leon Johnson (UNC) Ronde Barber (UVA) Anthony Simmons (CU)  Dre Bly (UNC) Travis Minor (FSU) Ray Robinson (NCS) Koren Robinson (NCS) Philip Rivers (NCS) Chris Rix (FSU) T.A. McLendon (NCS) Reggie Ball (GAT) Calvin Johnson (GAT) James Davis (CU) Riley Skinner (WFU) Josh Adams (WFU) Russell Wilson (NCS) Ryan Williams (VAT) Danny O'Brien (UMD) Sammy Watkins (CU) Duke Johnson (MIA) Jameis Winston (FSU) Brad Kaaya (MIA)
991 992 993 994 995 996 997 998 999 000 001 0002 0003 0004 0005 0007 0008 0009 0010 0011 0012 0013 0014 0015	Clemson Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Virginia Florida State Maryland Florida State Virginia Tech Florida State Virginia Tech Florida State Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Clemson Florida State Florida State Clemson Clemson	Citrus Orange Orange Orange Peach Orange Sugar Sugar Fiesta Gator Sugar Orange Orange Sugar Orange	18,17	6-0-1 8-0 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 8-0 8-0 8-0 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1	9-2-1 11-1 12-1 10-1-1 10-1-1 11-2 10-2 11-1 11-2 10-2 12-0 11-2 10-3 10-3 8-5 11-3 10-4 11-3 11-3 10-4 11-3 11-4 11-3 11-4 11-3 11-4 11-3 11-4 11-3 11-4 11-3 11-4 11-3 11-4 11-3 11-4 11-3 11-4 11-3 11-4 11-3 11-4 11-3 11-4 11-3 11-4 11-3 11-4 11-3 11-4 11-3 11-4 11-3 11-4 11-4	Ken Hatfield Bobby Bowden Ralph Friedgen Bobby Bowden Frank Beamer Bobby Bowden Frank Beamer Frank Beamer Paul Johnson Frank Beamer Paul Johnson Frank Beamer Dabo Swinney Jimbo Fisher Jimbo Fisher Jimbo Fisher Dabo Swinney	George Welsh (UVA) Bill Dooley (WFU) Bobby Bowden (FSU) Fred Goldsmith (DUK) George Welsh (UVA)  Mack Brown (UNC) Bobby Bowden (FSU) George O'Leary (GAT)  Tommy Bowden (CU) George O'Leary (GAT) Ralph Friedgen (UMD) AI Groh (UVA) Tommy Bowden (CU) Frank Beamer (VAT) Frank Beamer (VAT) Jim Grobe (WFU) AI Groh (UVA) Paul Johnson (GAT) Paul Johnson (GAT) Paul Johnson (GAT) Ralph Friedgen (UMD) Mike London (UVA) David Cutcliffe (DUK) David Cutcliffe (DUK) Paul Johnson (GAT) Dabo Swinney (CU)  Justin Fuente (VAT)	Matt Blundin (UVA) Charlie Ward (FSU) Charlie Ward (FSU) Robert Baldwin (DUK) Danny Kannell (FSU) Tiki Barber (UVA) Andre Wadsworth (FSU) Joe Hamilton (GAT) Chris Weinke (FSU) E.J. Henderson (UMD) Matt Schaub (UVA) Philip Rivers (NCS) Bryan Randall (VAT) Chris Barclay (WFU) Calvin Johnson (GAT) Matt Ryan (BOC) Jonathan Dwyer (GAT) C.J. Spiller (CU) Tyrod Taylor (VAT) David Wilson (VAT) Tajh Boyd (CU) Jameis Winston (FSU) James Conner (PIT) Deshaun Watson (CU)	Jimy Lincoln (GAT) Tamarick Vanover (FSU) Leon Johnson (UNC) Ronde Barber (UVA) Anthony Simmons (CU)  Dre Bly (UNC) Travis Minor (FSU) Ray Robinson (NCS) Koren Robinson (NCS) Philip Rivers (NCS) Chris Rix (FSU) T.A. McLendon (NCS) Reggie Ball (GAT) Calvin Johnson (GAT) James Davis (CU) Riley Skinner (WFU) Russell Wilson (NCS) Ryan Williams (VAT) Danny O'Brien (UMD) Sammy Watkins (CU) Duke Johnson (MIA) Jameis Winston (FSU) Brad Kaaya (MIA) Jordan Whitehead (PIT)
991 992 993 994 995 996 997 998 999 0000 0001 0002 0003 0006 0007 0008 0010 0012 0013 0014 0015	Clemson Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Virginia Florida State Maryland Florida State Virginia Tech Florida State Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Clemson Florida State Florida State Clemson Clemson Clemson	Citrus Orange Orange Orange Peach Orange Peach Orange Sugar Fiesta Gator Sugar Orange Sugar Orange	18,17	6-0-1 8-0 8-0 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 8-0 6-2 7-1 8-0 6-2 7-1 8-0 8-0 8-0 8-0	9-2-1 11-1 12-1 10-1-1 10-1-1 11-1 11-2 10-2 12-0 11-2 10-1 11-1 11	Ken Hatfield Bobby Bowden Frank Beamer Frank Beamer Frank Beamer Frank Beamer Paul Johnson Frank Beamer Dabo Swinney Dabo Swinney Dabo Swinney	George Welsh (UVA) Bill Dooley (WFU) Bobby Bowden (FSU) Fred Goldsmith (DUK) George Welsh (UVA)  Mack Brown (UNC) Bobby Bowden (FSU) George O'Leary (GAT)  Tommy Bowden (CU) George O'Leary (GAT) Ralph Friedgen (UMD) Al Groh (UVA) Tommy Bowden (CU) Frank Beamer (VAT) Frank Beamer (VAT) Jim Grobe (WFU) Al Groh (UVA) Paul Johnson (GAT) Paul Johnson (GAT) Ralph Friedgen (UMD) Mike London (UVA) David Cutcliffe (DUK) David Cutcliffe (DUK) Paul Johnson (GAT) Dabo Swinney (CU)  Justin Fuente (VAT)	Matt Blundin (UVA) Charlie Ward (FSU) Charlie Ward (FSU) Robert Baldwin (DUK) Danny Kannell (FSU) Tiki Barber (UVA) Andre Wadsworth (FSU) Torry Holt (NCS) Joe Hamilton (GAT) Chris Weinke (FSU) E.J. Henderson (UMD) Matt Schaub (UVA) Philip Rivers (NCS) Bryan Randall (VAT) Chris Barclay (WFU) Calvin Johnson (GAT) Matt Ryan (BOC) Jonathan Dwyer (GAT) C.J. Spiller (CU) Tyrod Taylor (VAT) David Wilson (VAT) Tajh Boyd (CU) Jameis Winston (FSU) James Conner (PIT) Deshaun Watson (CU) Lamar Jackson (LOU)	Jimy Lincoln (GAT) Tamarick Vanover (FSU) Leon Johnson (UNC) Ronde Barber (UVA) Anthony Simmons (CU)  Dre Bly (UNC) Travis Minor (FSU) Ray Robinson (NCS) Koren Robinson (NCS) Philip Rivers (NCS) Chris Rix (FSU) T.A. McLendon (NCS) Reggie Ball (GAT) Calvin Johnson (GAT) James Davis (CU) Riley Skinner (WFU) Josh Adams (WFU) Russell Wilson (NCS) Ryan Williams (VAT) Danny O'Brien (UMD) Sammy Watkins (CU) Duke Johnson (MIA) Jameis Winston (FSU) Brad Kaaya (MIA) Jordan Whitehead (PIT)  Deondre Francois (FSU)
991 992 993 994 995 996 997 998 999 000 001 002 003 004 005 007 008 009 010 011 012 013 014 015	Clemson Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Virginia Florida State Maryland Florida State Virginia Tech Florida State Virginia Tech Florida State Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Clemson Florida State Florida State Clemson Clemson	Citrus Orange Orange Orange Peach Orange Sugar Sugar Fiesta Gator Sugar Orange Orange Sugar Orange	18,17	6-0-1 8-0 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 8-0 8-0 8-0 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1	9-2-1 11-1 12-1 10-1-1 10-1-1 11-2 10-2 11-1 11-2 10-2 12-0 11-2 10-3 10-3 8-5 11-3 10-4 11-3 11-3 10-4 11-3 11-4 11-3 11-4 11-3 11-4 11-3 11-4 11-3 11-4 11-3 11-4 11-3 11-4 11-3 11-4 11-3 11-4 11-3 11-4 11-3 11-4 11-3 11-4 11-3 11-4 11-3 11-4 11-3 11-4 11-3 11-4 11-3 11-4 11-4	Ken Hatfield Bobby Bowden Ralph Friedgen Bobby Bowden Frank Beamer Bobby Bowden Frank Beamer Frank Beamer Paul Johnson Frank Beamer Paul Johnson Frank Beamer Dabo Swinney Jimbo Fisher Jimbo Fisher Jimbo Fisher Dabo Swinney	George Welsh (UVA) Bill Dooley (WFU) Bobby Bowden (FSU) Fred Goldsmith (DUK) George Welsh (UVA)  Mack Brown (UNC) Bobby Bowden (FSU) George O'Leary (GAT)  Tommy Bowden (CU) George O'Leary (GAT) Ralph Friedgen (UMD) AI Groh (UVA) Tommy Bowden (CU) Frank Beamer (VAT) Frank Beamer (VAT) Jim Grobe (WFU) AI Groh (UVA) Paul Johnson (GAT) Paul Johnson (GAT) Paul Johnson (GAT) Ralph Friedgen (UMD) Mike London (UVA) David Cutcliffe (DUK) David Cutcliffe (DUK) Paul Johnson (GAT) Dabo Swinney (CU)  Justin Fuente (VAT)	Matt Blundin (UVA) Charlie Ward (FSU) Charlie Ward (FSU) Robert Baldwin (DUK) Danny Kannell (FSU) Tiki Barber (UVA) Andre Wadsworth (FSU) Joe Hamilton (GAT) Chris Weinke (FSU) E.J. Henderson (UMD) Matt Schaub (UVA) Philip Rivers (NCS) Bryan Randall (VAT) Chris Barclay (WFU) Calvin Johnson (GAT) Matt Ryan (BOC) Jonathan Dwyer (GAT) C.J. Spiller (CU) Tyrod Taylor (VAT) David Wilson (VAT) Tajh Boyd (CU) Jameis Winston (FSU) James Conner (PIT) Deshaun Watson (CU)	Jimy Lincoln (GAT) Tamarick Vanover (FSU) Leon Johnson (UNC) Ronde Barber (UVA) Anthony Simmons (CU)  Dre Bly (UNC) Travis Minor (FSU) Ray Robinson (NCS) Koren Robinson (NCS) Philip Rivers (NCS) Chris Rix (FSU) T.A. McLendon (NCS) Reggie Ball (GAT) Calvin Johnson (GAT) James Davis (CU) Riley Skinner (WFU) Russell Wilson (NCS) Ryan Williams (VAT) Danny O'Brien (UMD) Sammy Watkins (CU) Duke Johnson (MIA) Jameis Winston (FSU) Brad Kaaya (MIA) Jordan Whitehead (PIT) Deondre Francois (FSU)
991 992 993 994 995 996 997 998 999 000 001 002 003 004 005 006 001 001 011 015 016	Clemson Florida State Florida State Florida State Florida State Virginia Florida State Maryland Florida State Virginia Tech Florida State Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Clemson Florida State Florida State Clemson Clemson Clemson	Citrus Orange Orange Orange Peach Orange Peach Orange Sugar Sugar Fiesta Gator Sugar Orange	18,17	6-0-1 8-0 8-0 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 8-0 8-0 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 7-1 8-0 6-2 7-1 8-0 6-2 7-1 8-0 8-0 8-0 8-0	9-2-1 11-1 12-1 10-1-1 10-1-1 11-1 11-2 10-2 12-0 11-2 10-1 11-1 11	Ken Hatfield Bobby Bowden Frank Beamer Frank Beamer Frank Beamer Frank Beamer Paul Johnson Frank Beamer Dabo Swinney Dabo Swinney Dabo Swinney	George Welsh (UVA) Bill Dooley (WFU) Bobby Bowden (FSU) Fred Goldsmith (DUK) George Welsh (UVA)  Mack Brown (UNC) Bobby Bowden (FSU) George O'Leary (GAT)  Tommy Bowden (CU) George O'Leary (GAT) Ralph Friedgen (UMD) Al Groh (UVA) Tommy Bowden (CU) Frank Beamer (VAT) Frank Beamer (VAT) Jim Grobe (WFU) Al Groh (UVA) Paul Johnson (GAT) Paul Johnson (GAT) Ralph Friedgen (UMD) Mike London (UVA) David Cutcliffe (DUK) David Cutcliffe (DUK) Paul Johnson (GAT) Dabo Swinney (CU)  Justin Fuente (VAT)	Matt Blundin (UVA) Charlie Ward (FSU) Charlie Ward (FSU) Robert Baldwin (DUK) Danny Kannell (FSU) Tiki Barber (UVA) Andre Wadsworth (FSU) Torry Holt (NCS) Joe Hamilton (GAT) Chris Weinke (FSU) E.J. Henderson (UMD) Matt Schaub (UVA) Philip Rivers (NCS) Bryan Randall (VAT) Chris Barclay (WFU) Calvin Johnson (GAT) Matt Ryan (BOC) Jonathan Dwyer (GAT) C.J. Spiller (CU) Tyrod Taylor (VAT) David Wilson (VAT) Tajh Boyd (CU) Jameis Winston (FSU) James Conner (PIT) Deshaun Watson (CU) Lamar Jackson (LOU)	Jimy Lincoln (GAT) Tamarick Vanover (FSU) Leon Johnson (UNC) Ronde Barber (UVA) Anthony Simmons (CU)  Dre Bly (UNC) Travis Minor (FSU) Ray Robinson (NCS) Koren Robinson (NCS) Philip Rivers (NCS) Chris Rix (FSU) T.A. McLendon (NCS) Reggie Ball (GAT) Calvin Johnson (GAT) James Davis (CU) Riley Skinner (WFU) Josh Adams (WFU) Russell Wilson (NCS) Ryan Williams (VAT) Danny O'Brien (UMD) Sammy Watkins (CU) Duke Johnson (MIA) Jameis Winston (FSU) Brad Kaaya (MIA) Jordan Whitehead (PIT)  Deondre Francois (FSU)

Note: "AP,Coach" denotes final rankings in AP and coaches polls; coaches poll by UPI (1953-90) and USA Today (1991-19).

## **ACC TEAM STAT CHAMPIONS**

	SCORING OFFENSE								
Year	G	TD	FG	PAT	Points	P/G			
1957	10	33	0	18	216	21.6			
1959	10	39	1	18	262	26.2			
1960	10	30	1	12	197	19.7			
1961	10	28	2	23	199	19.9			
1978	11	45	13	42	351	31.9			
1983	11	39	21	38	338	30.7			
1988	11	40	17	36	329	29.9			
2006	13	55	15	46	425	32.7			
2007	13	51	22	50	430	33.1			
2012	13	68	19	60	533	41.0			
2018	15	90	12	88	664	44.3			
2019	15	88	14	85	659	43.9			

00	14	60
TOTAL	0555	NOF

Year	G	Plays	Yards	Y/P	Y/G
1955	10	600	3057	5.10	305.7
1957	10	646	3277	5.07	327.7
1960	10	724	3060	4.23	306.0
1961	10	708	3075	4.34	307.5
1967	10	711	3121	4.39	312.1
1978	11	866	4804	5.55	436.7
1991	11	838	4507	5.38	409.7
2006	13	822	5342	6.50	410.9
2012	13	1062	6665	6.28	512.7
2015	15	1207	7718	6.39	514.5
2018	15	1076	7908	7.35	527.2
2019	15	1075	7931	7.38	528.7

## **RUSHING OFFENSE**

ROSHING OFFENSE									
Year	G	Car.	Yards	Y/P	Y/G				
1955	10	485	2200	4.56	220.0				
1958	10	604	2258	3.74	225.8				
1961	10	499	1783	3.57	178.3				
1962	10	545	2054	3.77	205.3				
1963	10	565	1959	3.47	195.9				
1978	11	681	3262	4.79	296.5				
1979	11	674	2622	3.89	238.4				
1986	11	648	3007	4.64	273.4				
1987	11	607	2687	4.43	244.3				
1988	11	625	3054	4.89	277.6				
1989	11	617	2584	4.19	234.9				
1991	11	614	2813	4.58	255.7				
1992	11	580	2828	4.88	257.1				
1995	11	611	2855	4.67	259.6				
1996	11	501	2191	4.37	199.2				
2000	11	557	2600	4.67	236.4				
2006	13	495	2832	5.72	217.8				

## PASSING OFFENSE

rear	G	ComAtt.	Yards	PCT.	Y/G
1957	10	57-129	1045	44.2	104.5
1969	10	133-281	1755	47.3	175.5
1975	11	111-208	1978	53.4	163.5
2008	13	248-400	2832	62.0	217.8
2011	14	311-525	3952	59.2	282.3
2012	13	318-474	4181	67.1	321.6
2013	13	341-493	4330	69.2	333.1
2015	15	336-528	4373	67.4	291.5
2016	15	422-629	5009	67.1	333.9
2019	15	326-509	4325	64.0	288.3

## PASS EFFICIENCY OFFENSE

Year	G	ComAtt.	Pct.	- 1	TD	Yards	Eff.
2007	13	295-455	64.8	6	30	3147	142.1
2012	13	318-474	67.1	14	40	4181	163.1
2018	15	328-508	64.6	8	37	4185	154.7

## FIRST DOWNS

Year	G	Rush	Pass	Penalty	Tot.
2003	12	102	146	31	279
2011	14	115	182	18	315
2012	13	146	179	16	341
2015	15	166	197	30	393
2016	15	133	235	35	403
2018	15	158	180	19	357
2010	1.5	1.00	100	27	202

SCORING DEFENSE								
Year	G	TD	FG	PAT	Points	P/G		
1959	10	13	3	9	96	9.6		
1968	10	13	3	10	179	17.9		
1978	11	14	7	9	116	10.5		
1979	11	8	12	8	92	8.4		
1981	11	9	8	8	90	8.2		
1986	11	19	11	19	166	15.1		
1987	11	20	10	16	166	15.1		
1989	11	15	9	14	131	11.9		
1990	11	11	11	10	109	9.9		
1995	11	22	9	15	178	16.2		

19

11

13

25

30

20

244

217

270

197

203

## 15 24 12 23 **TOTAL DEFENSE**

34

23

2010

2014

2016

2018

2019

13

13

15

Year	G	Plays	Yards	Y/P	Y/G
1954	10	528	1761	3.34	176.1
1957	10	592	2159	3.65	215.9
1959	10	561	1971	3.51	197.1
1960	10	573	2121	3.70	212.1
1963	10	544	1847	3.40	184.7
1965	10	622	2515	4.04	251.5
1978	11	711	2796	3.93	254.2
1979	11	696	2612	3.75	237.5
1981	11	753	2767	3.67	251.5
1986	11	747	3405	4.56	309.5
1987	11	704	2640	3.75	240.0
1989	11	690	2947	4.27	267.9
1990	11	678	2386	3.52	216.9
1991	11	710	2895	4.08	263.2
2014	13	841	3390	4.03	260.8
2017	14	908	3874	4.27	276.7
2019	15	970	4325	4.46	288.3

#### RUSHING DEFENSE

ROSIIII DEI ENSE								
G	Car.	Yards	Y/P	Y/G				
10	388	969	2.50	96.9				
10	391	1085	2.77	108.5				
10	389	1121	2.88	112.1				
10	399	1275	3.20	127.5				
10	395	1213	3.07	121.3				
10	344	931	2.71	93.1				
11	450	1292	2.87	117.5				
11	365	1139	3.12	103.5				
11	388	880	2.27	80.0				
11	336	1041	3.10	94.6				
11	369	789	2.14	71.7				
11	360	587	1.63	53.4				
14	512	1608	3.14	114.9				
15	577	1444	2.50	96.3				
	10 10 10 10 10 10 10 11 11 11 11 11 11	10 388 10 391 10 389 10 399 10 395 10 344 11 450 11 365 11 388 11 336 11 360 14 512	G         Car.         Yards           10         388         969           10         391         1085           10         389         1121           10         399         1275           10         395         1213           10         344         931           11         450         1292           11         365         1139           11         388         880           11         336         1041           11         369         789           11         360         587           14         512         1608	G         Car.         Yards         Y/P           10         388         969         2.50           10         391         1085         2.77           10         389         1121         2.88           10         399         1275         3.20           10         395         1213         3.07           10         344         931         2.71           11         450         1292         2.87           11         365         1139         3.12           11         388         880         2.27           11         336         1041         3.10           11         369         789         2.14           11         360         587         1.63           14         512         1608         3.14				

## PASSING DEFENSE

rear	G	ComAtt.	Yaras	PCT.	Y/G
1957	10	49-129	597	38.0	59.7
1978	11	96-209	1103	45.9	110.3
1995	11	190-376	2255	50.5	205.0
2007	13	247-425	2450	58.1	188.5
2009	14	185-361	2279	51.2	162.8
2014	13	194-388	2046	50.0	157.4
2017	14	208-396	2266	52.5	161.9
2019	15	231-433	2584	53.3	172.3

## PASS EFFICIENCY DEFENSE

Year	G	ComAtt.	Pct.	- 1	עו	Yards	Eff.
2014	13	194-388	50.0	12	12	2046	98.3
2016	15	252-483	52.2	20	34	2728	100.2
2019	15	231-433	53.3	19	14	2584	105.4

## COMPLETION PERCENTAGE DEFENSE

ieai	u	ComAtt.	Tarus	mit.	rci.
1981	11	158-332	1791	23	47.6
1984	11	146-303	1932	16	48.2
1986	11	184-382	2266	16	48.2
1987	11	153-316	1760	19	48.4
1989	11	174-354	1907	20	49.1
1990	11	149-309	1597	14	48.2
1991	11	171-358	2308	9	47.8
1995	11	190-376	2255	21	50.5
2015	15	212-437	2816	16	48.5

G Punts Avg. RetYard		NET PU	INTING	
	G	Punts	Avg.	RetYards

Year	G	Punts	Avg.	RetYards	Net
1979	11	72	44.4	40-246	41.0
1984	11	56	44.0	16-72	42.7
1989	11	42	42.4	16-171	38.7

.,

18.8

16.7

18.0

13.1

13.5

## KICKOFF RETURNS

Year	G	KOR	Yards	TD	Avg.
1986	11	35	915	0	26.1
1989	11	25	559	0	22.4
1995	11	33	749	0	22.7
2001	11	44	1094	1	24.9
2003	12	29	803	1	27.7
2004	11	34	920	2	27.1
2007	13	44	1052	2	23.9
2009	14	46	1094	4	23.8

## **PUNT RETURNS**

Year	G	PR	Yards	TD	Avg.
1987	11	49	668	2	13.6
1989	11	32	325	0	10.2
1993	11	27	347	0	12.9
2000	11	35	524	2	15.0
	1989 1993	1987     11       1989     11       1993     11	1987         11         49           1989         11         32           1993         11         27	1987         11         49         668           1989         11         32         325           1993         11         27         347	1987         11         49         668         2           1989         11         32         325         0           1993         11         27         347         0

## TURNOVER RATIO

Year	Gain	Lost	Net	Net/G
1978	38	21	+17	+1.60
1981	41	24	+17	+1.54
1982	35	24	+11	+1.00
1983	37	25	+12	+1.09
1988	32	12	+20	+1.82
1989	34	14	+20	+1.82
1993	28	16	+12	+1.09
1994	29	12	+17	+1.55
1999	26	17	+9	+0.82
2007	25	12	+13	+1.00
2019	30	15	+15	+1.00

## THIRD-DOWN CONVERSION PERCENTAGE

Year	G	Con.	Att.	Pct.
2006	13	68	162	42.0
2007	13	82	195	42.1
2012	13	106	206	51.5
2016	15	117	233	50.2
2017	14	101	218	46.3

## FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSION PERCENTAGE

1 CONTIN DOMIN CONTINUENCION I ENCENTIAL						
Year	G	Con.	Att.	Pct.		
2007	13	10	16	62.5		
2012	13	14	18	77.8		
2017	14	13	18	72.2		

## RED ZONE OFFENSE

Year	G	Scores	Pct.
2012	13	56-59	94.9

## RED ZONE DEFENSE

Year	G	Scores	Pct.
2012	13	33-44	75.0
2018	15	26-36	72.2

#### SACKS BY DEFENSE Sacks Yards

Year	Sacks	Yards	S/G	
1992	46	278	4.2	
1998	37	232	3.4	
1999	46	320	4.2	
2004	42	303	3.8	
2015	48	322	3.2	
2017	46	246	3.3	
2018	54	318	3.6	

## SACKS ALLOWED

Sacks

Year

2006

TACKLES FOR LOSS						
Year	G	TFL	TFL/G			
2013	13	122	9.4			
2014	13	131	10.1			

Yards

98

## KICKOFF COVERAGE

Year	G	KOR	Dist.	Avg.	Return	TB	Net
2008	13	67	4343	64.8	1238	5	44.9

S/G

1.2

# **ACC INDIVIDUAL STAT CHAMPIONS**

SCORING						
Year	Player	TD	PAT	FG	TP	
1959	Bill Mathis	11	4	0	70	
1960	Bill McGuirt	9	0	0	54	
1961	Ron Scrudato	8	0	0	48	
1969	Ray Yauger	11	2	0	68	
1978	Lester Brown	17	0	0	102	
1983	Bob Paulling	0	36	18	90	
1985	Kenny Flowers	13	0	0	78	
1986	Terrence Flagler	13	0	0	78	
1987	David Treadwell	0	28	18	82	
1991	Nelson Welch	0	30	17	81	
1992	Nelson Welch	0	23	22	89	
2000	Travis Zachery	14	0	0	102	
2005	Jad Dean	0	34	24	106	
2007	Mark Buchholz	0	48	22	114	
2019	Travis Etienne	23	0	0	138	

nne	23
TOTAL	0555105

Year	Player	Plays	Yards	Y/P	Y/G
1957	Harvey White	164	1038	6.4	103.8
1977	Steve Fuller	347	1900	5.5	172.7
1978	Steve Fuller	303	2003	6.6	182.1
2001	Woodrow Dantzler	517	3364	6.5	305.8
2011	Tajh Boyd	641	4046	6.3	289.0
2012	Tajh Boyd	613	4410	7.2	339.2
2013	Tajh Boyd	567	4251	7.5	327.0
2015	Deshaun Watson	698	5209	7.5	347.3

## **RUSHING**

Year	Player	Car.	Yards	Avg.	Y/G
1955	Joel Wells	135	782	5.8	78.2
1965	Hugh Mauldin	194	664	3.4	66.4
1966	Buddy Gore	186	750	4.0	75.0
1967	Buddy Gore	230	1045	4.5	104.5
1987	Terry Allen	172	868	5.0	86.8
1995	Ray Priester	223	1286	5.8	116.9

## PASSING EFFICIENCY

Year	Player	Com.	Att.	- 1	TD	Yds	Eff.
1957	Harvey White	46	95	3	11	841	154.6
1967	Jimmy Addison	82	174	10	5	924	81.0
1981	Homer Jordan	96	174	8	8	1496	133.4
1983	Mike Eppley	99	166	9	13	1410	146.0
2007	Cullen Harper	282	433	6	27	2991	141.0
2012	Tajh Boyd	287	427	13	36	3896	165.6
2015	Deshaun Watson	333	491	13	35	4104	156.3
2018	Trevor Lawrence	259	397	4	30	3280	157.6
2019	Trevor Lawrence	268	407	8	36	3665	166.7

## RECEIVING

Year	Player	G	Rec.	Yards	TD	R/G
1978	Jerry Butler	12	54	864	3	4.9
1980	Perry Tuttle	10	53	915	4	4.8
2004	Airese Currie	11	61	868	2	5.5
2005	Chansi Stuckey	12	64	770	4	5.3
2007	Aaron Kelly	13	88	1081	11	6.8
2013	Sammy Watkins	13	101	1464	12	7.8

## **ALL-PURPOSE YARDS**

Year	Player	Rush	Rec.	PR	KOR	Tot.
1997	Tony Horne	7	897	298	491	1693
2002	Derrick Hamilton	208	602	377	696	1883
2003	Derrick Hamilton	111	1026	218	380	1735
2008	C.J. Spiller	629	436	189	516	1770
2009	C.J. Spiller	1212	503	210	755	2680
2011	Sammy Watkins	231	1219	12	826	2288
2019	Travis Etienne	1614	432		128	2174

## PUNTING

Year	Player	Punts	Avg.
1954	Joe Pagliei	26	36.7
1955	Joe Pagliei	20	39.1
1961	Eddie Werntz	56	40.2
1962	Eddie Werntz	41	40.7
1969	Jack Anderson	21	40.1
1970	Jack Anderson	35	41.0
1979	David Sims	72	44.4
1981	Dale Hatcher	40	43.1
1989	Chris Gardocki	44	42.7
1990	Chris Gardocki	53	44.3

## INTERCEPTIONS

Year	Player	Int.	Yds	TD
1964	Jimmy Bell	5	5	0
1974	Dennis Smith	6	47	0
1977	Steve Ryan	5	67	0
1989	Robert O'Neal	7	96	0
1995	Brian Dawkins	6	55	1
1999	Robert Carswell	6	72	0
2000	Alex Ardley	6	61	0
2002	Justin Miller	8	50	0
2009	DeAndre McDaniel	8	128	1

## KICK SCORING

MON COOMING								
Year	Player	XPts	FG	TP				
1956	Charlie Bussey	12-18	0	12				
1960	Lon Armstrong	24-26	3	33				
1963	Frank Peace	21-22	4	33				
1978	Obed Ariri	42-44	13	81				
1980	Obed Ariri	18-18	23	87				
1983	Bob Paulling	36-37	18	90				
1984	Donald Igwebuike	41-41	16	89				
1987	David Treadwell	28-29	18	82				
1989	Chris Gardocki	38-38	20	98				
1991	Nelson Welch	30-34	17	81				
1992	Nelson Welch	23-25	22	89				
2005	Jad Dean	34-35	24	106				
2007	Mark Buchholz	48-48	22	114				

## **PUNT RETURNS**

Year	Player	PR	Yards	Avg.
1958	Bobby Morgan	9	143	15.9
1959	George Usry	16	175	10.8
1963	Hugh Mauldin	17	193	11.4
1970	Don Kelley	24	389	16.2
1978	Willie Jordan	20	277	13.8
1987	Donnell Woolford	21	326	15.5
1991	Darnell Stephens	25	352	14.1

## KICKOFF RETURNS

Year	Player	KOR	Yards	Avg.	TD
1969	John Shields	25	539	21.6	0
1986	Terrance Roulhac	17	561	33.0	0
1995	Antwuan Wyatt	17	425	25.0	0
1997	Tony Horne	18	491	27.3	0
2001	Derrick Hamilton	15	476	31.7	1
2002	Justin Miller	13	456	35.1	1
2004	Justin Miller	20	661	33.1	2
2009	C.J. Spiller	23	755	32.8	4

## TACKLES

Year	Player	G	Tac.	Tac./G
1996	Anthony Simmons	11	164	14.9
1997	Anthony Simmons	11	144	13.1
1999	Keith Adams	11	176	16.0

## TACKLES FOR LOSS

Year	Player	G	TFL	Yards
1977	Randy Scott	11	18	NA
1979	Jim Stuckey	12	20	NA
1984	William Perry	11	27	100
1986	Michael Dean Perry	12	15	84
1987	Michael Dean Perry	11	24	128
1991	Rob Bodine	12	27	111
1997	Anthony Simmons	12	25	101
1999	Keith Adams	11	33	168
2003	Leroy Hill	13	27	92
2010	Da'Quan Bowers	13	26	153
2011	Andre Branch	14	17	86
2014	Vic Beasley	13	21.5	116
2015	Shaq Lawson	15	25.5	122
2018	Clelin Ferrell	15	19.5	82

### SACKS

Year	Player	G	Sacks	Yards
1984	William Perry	11	10	68
1986	Michael Dean Perry	12	9	60
1987	Michael Dean Perry	11	10	86
1989	Chester McGlockton	12	7	46
1999	Keith Adams	11	16	122
2006	Gaines Adams	13	12.5	87
2010	Da'Quan Bowers	13	15.5	112
2011	Andre Branch	14	10.5	75
2013	Vic Beasley	13	13	98
2014	Vic Beasley	13	12	95
2015	Shaq Lawson	15	12.5	90
2018	Clelin Ferrell	15	11.5	59

## **CAUSED FUMBLES**

Year	Player	G	CF	CF/G
2012	Malliciah Goodman	13	4	0.31
2013	Vic Beasley	13	4	0.31

- Sept. 30, 1896 A small crowd gathered in one of the barracks rooms and discussed the advisability of organizing a football association and to devise some means of getting a coach. The organization, known as the Clemson College Football Association, was perfected and the following officers elected: President Frank Tompkins, Secretary & Treasurer Charlie Gentry, Manager T.R. Vogel, Temporary Captain R.G. Hamilton. A committee of three was appointed to consult Prof. Riggs as to management of a football team and to ask his aid as coach.
- Oct. 5, 1896 Practice began on campus on a  $50' \times 200'$  field in front of the college.
- **Oct. 31, 1896** Clemson played its first football game, defeating Furman 14-6 in Greenville, S.C. It was the first time that many of the Clemson players had seen a full-sized football gridiron. Charlie Gentry was credited with scoring the Tigers' first touchdown.
- Nov. 21, 1896 Clemson defeated Wofford 16-0. When the team arrived back on campus that night, the cadet corps along with faculty members led the team around in a buggy led by a torchlight procession and proceeded to go all over the campus. With this win, Clemson claimed the state title
- Nov. 10, 1897 Clemson defeated South Carolina for the first time and won the school's second state championship. A total of 2,000 spectators witnessed the 18-6 triumph. Clemson took an early 4-0 lead when South Carolina's Lee Hagood fumbled on the Gamecock's 31-yard line and Clemson's W.T. Brock caught the fumbled ball in the air and raced 30 yards for a touchdown.
- Oct. 20, 1898 The Tigers played their first home game against Bingham. Clemson won 55-0, as W.C. Forsythe kicked every PAT (11). R.T.V. Bowman, the man for whom the field at Clemson is named, was an assistant coach at that time with Clemson and helped referee the game.
- **Nov. 10, 1899** The football association stood on a very weak financial basis. The organization could not even afford to hire a coach. W.M. Riggs agreed to coach the Tigers for free.
- Dec. 8, 1899 John Heisman was hired as head coach.
- Oct. 22, 1900 The Tigers defeated Wofford 21-0. Actually, Clemson scored many more points, but a pregame agreement between the two stated that every point Clemson scored after the first four touchdowns would not count. No one could keep an accurate count after Clemson scored its first 21 points after just six minutes elapsed. All touchdowns Clemson made were called back and the ball given to Wofford deep in Clemson territory on such penalties as running over a Wofford tackler.
- Nov. 29, 1900 Clemson's 35-0 win over Alabama allowed John Heisman's team to finish the year undefeated (6-0). It was Clemson's first undefeated team and was the only team to win all of the games in a season until the 1948 squad went 11-0. Clemson won the SIAA Championship, its first conference title.
- Oct. 5, 1901 Clemson opened the season with a 122-0 win over Guilford, the most points scored in Tiger history. They averaged 30 yards per play and a touchdown every minute and 26 seconds. The first half lasted 20 minutes while the second half lasted only 10 minutes. Legend has it that every man on the team scored a touchdown in the game.

- Oct. 30, 1902 Col. Charles S. Roller Jr., who was football coach of Furman, was the only referee for the Clemson-South Carolina game. Bronco Armstrong, a famous Yale player and official, was to be the umpire, but was in a railroad wreck on the way to Clemson and it was impossible for him to get to the game in time. Not a single penalty was called in the game. A riot between Tiger and Gamecock fans broke out the night after the game. Officials at both colleges called off the football series between the two schools. Clemson and South Carolina did not meet again in football until 1909.
- Nov. 27, 1902 Clemson played in the snow for the first time in a game against Tennessee. The Tigers won the game 11-0 and claimed the Southern Intercollegiate Athletic Association crown, their second league title in three years.
- Oct. 10, 1903 Clemson beat Georgia 29-0. In the first 10 minutes, Clemson fumbled the ball three times. After the game, the Georgia team made a deal with the Clemson team. They would give the Clemson team a bushel of apples for every point Clemson would defeat Georgia Tech above the score Clemson made against Georgia. The score turned out to be Clemson 73, Georgia Tech 0. Apples were plentiful around Clemson that winter 44 bushels.
- Oct. 17, 1903 Clemson defeated Georgia Tech 73-0. Clemson rushed the ball 55 times for 615 yards, still a school record, while Tech ran the ball 35 times and collected 28 yards. The second half was shortened to 15 minutes.
- Oct. 28, 1903 The Tigers defeated NC State 24-0 in Columbia, S.C. at the fairgrounds. One incident that delayed the start was the fact that the sideline spectators in their eagerness to see each play crowded in front of the grandstand and on the field. Twenty-minute halves were played, because the field had to be given to the racing association at 12:45 p.m. Even the short halves could not be played out and the time limit was up when 16 minutes of the second half had been played. Heisman married Evelyn Barksdale in Columbia after the game.
- **Nov. 26, 1903** One day after Georgia Tech's deadline for its offer had expired, John Heisman wired Georgia Tech President Lyman Hall that he would accept its offer of \$2,250 per year plus 30 percent of net gate receipts at home games to coach its athletic teams.
- Sept. 30, 1904 Clemson began practice under new Head Coach Shack Shealy, who was at one time a great football player. He played varsity ball six years, four at Clemson and two at Iowa State. He is still the only Clemson graduate to serve as head coach of the Tiger football team.
- **Nov. 11, 1905** The Clemson-Auburn game was called on account of darkness. Clemson won, 6-0.
- **Nov. 29, 1906** Clemson's first forward pass occurred in a 10-0 win over Georgia Tech. Powell Lykes dropped back to kick, but instead made a forward pass of 30 yards to George Warren.
- Sept. 28, 1907 The cadets of Clemson College braved wind and rain at Bowman Field to witness the Tigers in their earliest season-opener to date. Clemson met Gordon Military Academy on a muddy field. Clemson was playing under new Head Coach Frank Shaughnessy.

- Nov. 4-9, 1907 Clemson played three games within a week's time. Clemson lost to Auburn 12-0 on November 4 and lost to Georgia in Augusta, Ga. on November 7. The Tigers barely made it back in time to play Davidson at Clemson on November 9 and lost 10-6.
- April 1, 1908 Tiger football hopes of the 1908 season were shattered on this day, not by what happened in spring practice, but what 300 students did as a college prank on April Fools' Day. The cadets were expelled for removing a Civil War cannon from the town square of Pendleton, four miles down the road from campus, and bringing the cannon back to Clemson. Many of the football stars, as well as many future stars, were among those who were expelled.
- **Oct. 2, 1915** Clemson dedicated Riggs Field prior to a 6-6 tie with Davidson. Clemson would play its football games at the facility through 1941. It is now the home of Clemson's soccer stadium.
- Oct. 9, 1915 The Tigers traveled to Knoxville, where they won fame by defeating the defending conference champion Tennessee, 3-0. Bill Harris drop-kicked a 20-yard field goal for the only score of the game in the fourth quarter. Tennessee was the defending champion of the SIAA.
- **Oct. 13, 1917** Clemson downed Furman 38-0, as the Tigers' Stumpy Banks scored five touchdowns, a record that still stands today.
- Nov. 16, 1918 The University of South Carolina athletic authorities provided the use of their stadium to Clemson and The Citadel for their annual game. South Carolina was playing at Furman that day and the field was not going to be used by the Gamecocks. The reason the game was played at Columbia was that the military officials from both schools would not allow players to be absent from any military duties due to athletic events. Since the game was played in Columbia, both school's cadets and football teams would be able to make the trip to Columbia and return to duty on time. Clemson's John O'Dell scored the game's only touchdown, as the Tigers won 7-0. Both teams made it back to their campuses before their passes expired.
- Dec. 27, 1926 Josh Cody was named head football coach at Clemson.
- **Sept. 19, 1928** Clemson began this season with new uniforms. The Tigers wore a brilliant orange jersey for the first time, with black composition cloth stripes on the front with purple numbers.
- **Dec., 1928** O.K. Pressley, a center, was named third-team All-American by the Newspaper Enterprise Association. He was Clemson's first All-American in any sport.
- May 6, 1929 Josh Cody, Clemson head coach, was presented with a new automobile that afternoon as a gift from alumni, faculty, students and friends of the college. A special collection was taken up to purchase the new Buick. The presentation ceremony was staged in front of Tillman Hall.
- **Oct. 17, 1930** Maxcey Welch scored five touchdowns (all rushing) in Clemson's 75-0 win over Newberry. Welch and Stumpy Banks are the co-holders of that Clemson touchdown scoring record.
- March 13, 1930 Josh Cody signed a new contract to stay at Clemson through the 1932 season.

**Nov. 26, 1930** - Josh Cody announced that the Furman game the next day will be his final as head coach.

**Nov. 27, 1930** - Clemson defeated Furman 12-7 at Furman to conclude the Tigers third straight eight-win season, the only eight-win seasons in Clemson history between 1896 and 1938. The 1930 Tigers concluded the season with an 8-2 record and posted four shutouts. In fact, only Tennessee and Florida scored over a touchdown against the Tigers in this season.

Nov. 29, 1930 - The Tiger student newspaper published an extra edition about Coach Cody, hoping to convince him to remain as coach. Cody had become a popular mentor because of his 29-11-1 record, including a perfect 4-0 record against South Carolina, the only coach in Clemson history to have a perfect ledger against the Gamecocks (miniumum four games).

Jan. 2, 1931 - After reconsidering his decision for over a month, Cody made his resignation final. He went on to be a football coach and men's basketball coach at Temple.

Jan. 17, 1931 - Jess Neely was named head football coach at Clemson. He was the second consecutive Vanderbilt graduate to coach the Tigers. Cody was a 1917 graduate of Vanderbilt and Neely graduated in 1923. In fact, eight of the nine Clemson head football coaches between 1931-98 were graduates of current SEC schools.

Oct. 16, 1931 - Clemson suffered a surprising 6-0 loss against The Citadel in a game played in Florence, S.C. After the game, Neely, Captain Frank Jervey and others met in a car outside the stadium to discuss ways Clemson could help its football program get back on track. The meeting started the ball rolling towards the establishment of the IPTAY Foundation. Clemson would score just three touchdowns and win one game during the 1931 season.

Oct. 14, 1933 - Clemson played at George Washington in a 0-0 tie. This was the first time Clemson played under the lights. Fans followed the game on a grid graph in Tillman Hall at the Clemson chapel. A grid graph was an electrical machine that was marked off like a football field. Lights were so arranged on the graph that every possible play was flashed on the board. The lineups of both teams were written on the sides and the man carrying the ball on each play had a light flashed by his name. Another light representing the runner moved along the board in the same direction and for the same distance as the runner.

Aug. 20, 1934 - IPTAY, the nation's first scholarship fundraising organization, was founded. Dr. Rupert Fike, a cancer specialist from Atlanta and Clemson class of 1908, wrote Jess Neely a letter documenting the formation of the organization. "Last night we had a little meeting out at my house and organized the IPTAY Club," Fike wrote, "The purpose (of IPTAY) shall be to provide financial support to the athletic department at Clemson and to assist in every other way possible to regain for Clemson the high athletic standing which rightfully belongs to her." The organization was first established as a secret organization and initial membership dues were set at \$10 a year. Many had suggested that \$50 be the minimum donation, but Fike's foresight thought it would be best to get as many supporters involved as possible, so he established the \$10 minimum. The excitement about the organization carried over into the 1934 season and the Tigers ran to their first winning season since 1930. Clemson had gone 0-5-1 against Furman and South Carolina during those years, then defeated both teams in 1934.

Nov. 19, 1935 - Clemson held its first night football practice. Two powerful floodlights were installed at the practice fields. The Clemson coaches wanted more practice time with the players and that was the reason the lights were brought in. The extra practice did not pay off however, as Clemson lost its final game that year to Furman. 8-6.

Nov. 17, 1937 - Clemson defeated Florida in Gainesville by a 10-9 score. Don Willis scored Clemson's only TD of the game on a one-yard run that culminated a 65-yard drive on Clemson's opening possession. Later Clemson gave up a safety and a touchdown, so Florida led 9-7 heading into the fourth quarter. But, the Tigers drove 60 yards late in the game and Ben Pearson booted a 27-yard field goal to win the game. At the time, it gave Clemson a 4-4 record in 1937, but it proved to be a program builder, much as Clemson's win over South Carolina in 1980 did. The Tigers posted to a 22-2-2 record over a 26-game period that started with that win at Florida. Clemson's only losses in that 26-game period were to Tennessee in 1938 and Tulane in 1939. Tennessee ended the 1938 season with a 10-0 record and ranked second in the nation, while Tulane ended the 1939 season with an 8-0-1 mark and fifth in the country.

Nov. 5, 1938 - Clemson scored with big plays in a win over George Washington, 27-0. The Tigers scored three touchdowns on plays of at least 65 yards, the first time in history Clemson had scoring plays of that distance in the same game. Banks McFadden ran 70 yards for a score on the first Clemson play from scrimmage. Later, Shad Bryant scored on a 65-yard punt return and on a 65-yard run off a lateral. George Washington actually had more first downs, 15-13, yet lost by 27 points.

**Sept. 23, 1939** - Banks McFadden ran 90 yards for a touchdown in Clemson's 18-0 win over Presbyterian College. It is still tied for the longest run in Clemson history. McFadden had a career high 173 yards in 15 attempts on this day.

Sept. 30, 1939 - Clemson suffered its only loss of the season to a revenge minded Tulane 11. The Tigers had beaten the Green Wave the previous year by a 13-10 score. This season, however, Tulane defeated Clemson 7-6. Despite the loss, it was a game that brought acclaim to Clemson for its ability to play so close with the team that would end the year ranked fifth in the nation. McFadden was all over the field on this day, throwing for Clemson's only touchdown and defending enemy passes from the secondary. His punting kept Tulane bottled up in their own territory. He had 12 punts for 504 yards, including a record six punts of at least 50 yards. Unfortunately, he was involved in what proved to be the game's deciding play, as his extra point attempt after Clemson's only touchdown was blocked.

 $\begin{array}{l} \textbf{Oct. 19, 1939} \text{ -} \text{ Clemson outgained South Carolina 402-} \\ 90 \text{ in a 27-0 win. Banks McFadden threw for 85 yards} \\ \text{and rushed for 76 in just 14 attempts.} \end{array}$ 

Oct. 26, 1939 - Clemson showed it was a deep enough team to win without All-American Banks McFadden, who missed the Navy game with an injury. Shad Bryant had a 40-yard run for a score in Clemson's 15-7 win at Annapolis.

**Nov. 3, 1939** - Clemson won in the Washington, D.C. area for the second straight week, defeating George Washington, 13-6. Bryant had 127 yards rushing and scored Clemson's only touchdown. The game was played on a Friday evening.

**Nov. 11, 1939** - McFadden completed just four passes against Wake Forest, but three were to Joe Blalock for 105 yards, the first 100-yard receiving game in Tiger history. It was the final home game for McFadden and the rest of the Tiger seniors.

Nov. 13, 1939 - Clemson was ranked in the AP poll for the first time. The Tigers beat Wake Forest 20-7 to improve to 6-1. Clemson had 33 poll points on that November 13 ranking and one first-place vote out of the 85 votes in the poll that week. Clemson remained in the top 20 over the next three weeks and each week Clemson had exactly one first-place vote. However, in the final poll, even though Clemson had run the table to finish 8-1 in the regular season, that individual failed to vote Clemson No. 1, as the Tigers did not have a first-place vote in the December 11 (final) poll.

**Nov. 18, 1939** - Clemson won away from home for the fourth straight time, a 21-6 win over Rhodes. Banks McFadden and George Floyd combined for 126 yards rushing

**Nov. 25, 1939** - Clemson concluded its 8-1 regular season with a 14-3 victory over Furman. Shad Bryant ran for 94 yards and gained 75 more in punt returns. McFadden scored two touchdowns and had 10 punts for a 42-yard average, intercepted a pass and completed a pass.

**Dec. 8, 1939** - Clemson accepted a bid to play in the Cotton Bowl. It was Clemson's first postseason bowl game appearance. Clemson did meet Cumberland in a postseason "Championship of the South" game in 1903, but it was not considered an established bowl.

**Dec. 11, 1939** - Clemson ranked 12th in the final poll by the Associated Press, Clemson's first appearance in a final season AP poll. The Tigers had 112 poll points, just behind Boston College, who had 120.5 poll points for 11th place. Clemson would defeat Boston College in the Cotton Bowl, but the AP did not have a poll after the bowls. In fact, for whatever the reason, the AP did not have a final poll after the bowls until after the 1968 season. Thus, Clemson actually would have had a much higher ranking by today's standards if there would have been a poll in January 1940.

**Dec. 15, 1939** - Banks McFadden was named a first-team All-American by AP and a third-team selection by UPI. He was the first Clemson player honored by the AP. Later that year he was named the Nation's Most Versatile Athlete for 1939. Earlier in the year he had led Clemson to the 1939 Southern Conference Championship in basketball, still the only postseason championship in Clemson history.

Jan. 1, 1940 - In Clemson's first bowl appearance, it defeated Boston College 6-3. Charlie Timmons scored the game's lone touchdown from two yards out and rushed for 115 yards. Banks McFadden keyed the defense with four pass deflections of Boston College passes and he also averaged 43 yards per punt. Boston College drove to the Clemson eight with three minutes left, but Shad Bryant and McFadden knocked away third and fourthdown passes to save the day for the Tigers.

"Clemson is every bit as good as they were cracked up to be," said Boston College Coach Frank Leahy, still the second winningest coach in college football history on a percentage basis. "We lost to a great team, one of the best I have ever seen. I have the satisfaction of knowing that while we were beaten, the game wasn't lost on a fluke"

- Jan. 10, 1940 Jess Neely resigned as athletic director and football coach to accept the head football coaching job at Rice. Neely had inherited a \$47,000 deficit when he arrived in 1931 and earned Clemson \$100,000 during his tenure, and left with \$57,000 in the treasury. His overall record at Clemson was 43-35-7. He would be inducted into the College Football Hall of Fame in 1971.
- Jan. 11, 1940 Frank Howard was named head coach. At the Athletic Council meeting that day, Howard was nominated for the position by Professor Sam Rhodes, a council member. When a call for a second was asked, Howard, standing in the back of the room, said: "I second the nomination." It is perhaps the only recorded time in history a coach has seconded his own nomination for head coach.
- **July 25, 1940** Banks McFadden accepted a bid to play in the College All-Star game against the Green Bay Packers on August 29. He scored one of the two touchdowns for the College All-Stars.
- Sept. 1, 1940 Banks McFadden signed a one-year contract to play with the Brooklyn Dodgers professional football team. He led the NFL in yards per carry in 1940, but did not like the bright lights of New York and returned to Clemson.
- Sept. 21, 1940 In Frank Howard's first game as head coach, Clemson scored on the first offensive play as George Floyd reversed around left end and raced 18 yards untouched for a touchdown. The Tigers went on to a 38-0 win over Presbyterian College.
- Oct. 12, 1940 Clemson shutout Wake Forest 39-0 in Clemson's second game of the season at Riggs Field. It was Clemson's third shutout in the first four games of the Howard era. It was the last home game of the season for the Tigers, who would go on to win the Southern Conference title even though seven of the nine games were on the road.
- Oct. 24, 1940 Frank Howard won his first game as head coach in the rivalry with South Carolina. The Tigers were victorious 21-13 thanks to five interceptions by the Tiger defense. Howard coached in 30 Clemson-South Carolina games. Incredible as it may seem, both Clemson and South Carolina scored exactly 411 total points in those 30 games.
- Oct. 28, 1940 It didn't take Howard long to get the Tigers into the nation's top 10. With the 5-0 start the Tigers earned 136 poll points and ranked No. 10 in the nation, Clemson's first top-10 ranking in the AP poll. Two writers ranked Clemson No. 1.
- Nov. 23, 1940 Clemson won the Southern Conference title with a 13-7 win over Furman. Ed Maness led the way for the Tigers with 136 yards rushing on 18 carries. It was the first of eight conference titles for the Tigers under Frank Howard.
- Oct. 6, 1941 Work began on Memorial Stadium. The chore of cleaning, digging and leveling the site as well as cutting large trees and clearing underbrush was supervised by Frank Howard. A pipe was also installed for drainage under the field.
- Oct. 11, 1941 Clemson defeated Boston College at Fenway Park, 26-13. Joe Blalock scored two touchdowns as Clemson overcame a 6-0 deficit after the first quarter. BC outgained Clemson 363-281, but Clemson came away with the victory.

- Oct. 23, 1941 Booty Payne became the first Clemson player to pass for over 200 yards in an 18-14 loss to South Carolina. He completed 9-16 passes for 202 yards in the contest. It was one of just three 200-yard passing games by a Tiger in the decade of the 1940s.
- **Nov. 15, 1941** Clemson defeated Wake Forest, 29-0, in the last game at Riggs Field.
- Nov. 22, 1941 The Tigers put on the greatest rushing defense exhibition in the first 100 years of Clemson history, holding Furman to -21 yards rushing in a 34-6 win in Greenville. Charlie Timmons scored three touchdowns and added four extra points in his final game as a Tiger. But Timmons was not the leading rusher in the game, as teammate Sid Tinsley picked up 127 yards on just seven carries.
- **Sept. 19, 1942** Memorial Stadium opened and the Tigers ran down the Hill for the first time. Butch Butler gained 192 yards, as the Tigers opened the new stadium in front of 5,500 with a 32-13 win over Presbyterian College. It was the most yards rushing by a Tiger in the decade of the 1940s. High school students were admitted for 25 cents, while servicemen were allowed in for 50 cents.
- Sept. 25, 1943 World War II took virtually all of Clemson's veteran players and the Tigers started nine first-year freshmen at the 11 positions in a 13-12 loss to Presbyterian College. Clemson had just a 2-6 record this season with no one older than a sophomore playing in a game as the armed services took Clemson's entire junior and senior classes.
- **Oct. 19, 1944** First rain at a Clemson-South Carolina game since 1896. Despite the conditions, Sid Tinsley rushed for 146 yards in 22 carries to lead the Tigers to a 20-13 victory.
- Sept. 22, 1945 Fourteen Clemson backs netted 516 yards in a 76-0 victory over Presbyterian College. Freshman Bobby Gage led the Tigers with 144 yards, including 88 yards on a touchdown run, the longest run from scrimmage by a Tiger in the decade of the 1940s. The Tigers had 11 rushing touchdowns in the game, still a Clemson record.
- Oct. 24, 1946 The Clemson vs. South Carolina game was played under unusual circumstances. Counterfeit tickets had been printed and 10,000 more people than the capacity showed up for the game. Fans stormed the gates and stood on the sidelines, even on the field at the opposite end of the field when the game action was taking place. Coach Howard recalled fans standing next to him on the sideline telling him what plays to run. South Carolina won on this bizarre day, 26-14.
- **Sept. 24, 1947** Clemson flew to Boston College on an Eastern Airline DC-4. It marked the first time that a state football team had flown to a football game. The quicker traveling did not help, however as Boston College defeated the Tigers, 32-22.
- **Nov. 8, 1947** Clemson began a 15-game winning streak, the longest in school history at the time, with a win over Furman, 35-7.

- Nov. 22, 1947 Bobby Gage ran for 141 yards and passed for 233 as he led Clemson to a 34-18 win over Auburn. Gage threw four touchdown passes and had 374 yards total offense, records that stood almost 50 years. Hank Walker was Gage's favorite receiver as he pulled in 10 passes for 148 yards. It was the first time in Clemson history that the Tigers had a 100-yard rusher, a 100-yard receiver and a 200-yard passer in the same game. The Clemson defense was also outstanding, holding Auburn to -9 yards rushing.
- June 1, 1948 Frank Gillespie was named the Southern Conference Athlete-of-the-Year. He played football, basketball and baseball during the academic year and was the first Tiger athlete to be named a conference athlete of the year.
- **Sept. 25, 1948** Clemson beat Presbyterian College 53-0 in the first night game at Clemson. Clemson also defeated NC State 6-0 in a home night game the following week.
- Oct. 2, 1948 Gage continued his All-America triple-threat season by returning a punt 90 yards for a touchdown in Clemson's 6-0 win over NC State at Death Valley. It was the longest punt return at Memorial Stadium until 2006.
- Oct. 21, 1948 A No. 14 Tiger team beat South Carolina 13-7 in Columbia. Captain Phil Prince was the hero for the Tigers as he blocked a South Carolina punt with just 4:15 left in the contest. Oscar Thompson recovered it at the 11 and ran it in for a touchdown, giving Clemson the 13-7 lead.
- Nov. 6, 1948 Bobby Gage put on the most efficient passing exhibition in Clemson history in a 41-0 win over Furman. He completed 9-11 passes for 245 yards and two touchdowns. His efficiency rating of 310.7 is still a Clemson record for a minimum of 10 attempts. He averaged 22 yards per attempt, a record by far in Clemson history. The defense was just as effective, holding the Paladins to -12 yards in total offense, still the best total defense effort in Clemson history for a single game.
- **Nov. 22, 1948** The Tigers were ranked No. 9 in the AP poll, their highest ranking in history. Eight voters ranked Clemson No. 1 in the nation.
- Nov. 27, 1948 Clemson accepted a bid to play in the Gator Bowl after it beat Auburn 7-6 in a hard fought game played in Mobile, Ala. It was Clemson's first bowl bid since the 1939 season. Ray Mathews scored on a one-yard run with just 6:35 left to give Clemson its only lead of the game.
- Nov. 29, 1948 Clemson ranked 11th in the final AP poll. Again Clemson suffered from not having a poll after the bowl games. Clemson won another regular season game, then defeated Missouri in the Gator Bowl to close a perfect season. But, these wins were not reflected in the final ranking. The AP did not have a post-bowl poll until 1968.

**Dec. 4, 1948** - Clemson closed out its perfect regular season with a 20-0 win over The Citadel in a game played in Charleston. The December 4 date is the second-latest regular season game in Clemson history. The 10th ranked Tigers did not allow The Citadel to make a first down in the game, the only recorded time in Clemson history that the Tigers did not allow a first down. The Bulldogs also failed to complete a pass in the contest. The victory was Clemson's sixth road win of the year, a record that still stands for road wins in a regular season. Only six Clemson teams have had a perfect road record since 1948, and that was the 1981 national championship team and the 1995 Tigers as well as the 2015, 2016, 2018 and 2019 squads.

**Dec. 6, 1948** - Frank Howard was named Southern Conference Coach of the Year, his first of three Coach of the Year selections in his career.

Jan. 1, 1949 - The Tigers won the Gator Bowl by a 24-23 score over Missouri. Fred Cone scored two first-quarter touchdowns as Clemson raced to a 14-0 lead. After Missouri tied the game, Gage threw a nine-yard scoring pass to John Poulos, a play that completed a 80-yard drive. Jack Miller's 32-yard field goal in the fourth quarter proved to be the winning margin. Missouri would score a late touchdown to come within 24-23. But that was the final score. You could not go for two points in those days, so Missouri did not have the opportunity to tie the score after their touchdown that took place with less than five minutes left. Both teams had exactly 298 yards of total offense in the game. Clemson closed the season with a perfect 11-0 record, the only team in college football with 11 wins that year and one of just three with a perfect record. Notre Dame and Michigan were both 9-0-0 that season, but did not play in a bowl game.

**Nov. 26, 1949** - Clemson closed out the decade of the 1940s with a 20-20 tie against Auburn in Mobile, Ala. Clemson had just a 4-4-2 record but closed 2-0-1 over the last three games, giving the program momentum heading into the 1950 season.

**Sept. 30, 1950** - Clemson beat Missouri 34-0 in the second game of the season. The Tigers of Columbia had been ranked in the preseason top 20. Three Tiger backs rushed for at least 100 yards, the second straight game Frank Howard had three 100-yard rushers in a game. It has happened just seven times in Clemson history.

Oct. 7, 1950 - Clemson recorded its third-straight shutout to open the season with a 27-0 win over NC State in a home night game. Wyndie Windham again led the Clemson defense in tackles and according to legend knocked out NC State players on three consecutive plays in this game.

Oct. 28, 1950 - Clemson defeated Wake Forest in Winston-Salem in a battle of top 20 teams, 13-12. Clemson lineman Bob Patton blocked the extra point in the final minute to preserve the victory for Clemson. It is the only time in Clemson history that a Tiger has blocked a kick on the last play of the game to give Clemson a victory.

Nov. 28, 1950 - Clemson accepted a bid to play in the Orange Bowl.

Jan. 1, 1951 - Clemson appeared in the Orange Bowl for the first time and squeaked out a 15-14 win over Miami (Fla.) to complete an undefeated season. Sterling Smith's tackle of Frank Smith in the endzone gave Clemson a safety with under six minutes left in the game and gave the Tigers the victory. Don Wade also had two interceptions in the game. It was Clemson's second undefeated season in the last three years for Howard's Tigers.

Nov. 27, 1951 - Clemson accepted a bid to play in the Gator Bowl. This was done against the wishes of the Southern Conference, who had made a rule its members could not go to a bowl game. Clemson and Maryland, which both accepted bowl bids were given sanctions. The two teams were told they will not be allowed to play any other conference teams in 1952. This resulted in teams leaving the Southern Conference and forming the ACC.

Nov. 8, 1952 - Don King, making his first and only career start at tailback, rushed for 234 yards on 33 carries in Clemson's 12-12 tie at Fordham. The performance is still a record for a Clemson freshman and still stands as the third-highest single-game total in Clemson history. King, who had 240 rushing yards in the first half and -6 in the second half, was substituting for injured tailback Billy Hair and returned to quarterback the next week. He never played tailback again.

May 8, 1953 - Clemson joined the Atlantic Coast Conference.

Oct. 31, 1953 - Clemson won its first ACC game in history, 18-0 over Wake Forest in a contest played at Clemson.

**Sept. 18, 1954** - Clemson Head Cheerleader George Bennett fired a cannon after each Tiger score. The cannon was purchased by Bennett's father and the tradition is still carried out today.

**Oct. 9, 1954** - Clemson upset 14th ranked Florida in Jacksonville, 14-7.

Nov. 16, 1956 - Vice President Richard Nixon was in attendance at the Clemson-Miami football game on this date. Surrounded by security from various agencies, a loud explosion sounded and alarmed the body guard along with the Vice President. To everyone's relief, it was discovered that it was just the cannon fired off by a Clemson cheerleader when Clemson kicked off. The eighth-ranked Hurricanes defeated the Tigers 21-0 in the game played at Miami, Fla.

**Nov. 24, 1956** - The Tigers defeated Virginia 7-0 at Clemson to clinch their first ACC championship.

**Dec. 1, 1956** - Clemson clinched an Orange Bowl berth with a 28-7 win over Furman at Clemson.

Jan. 1, 1957 - Colorado defeated Clemson 27-21 in an Orange Bowl. Clemson had trailed 20-0 at the half and Frank Howard threatened to resign at halftime. But, the Tigers came back to take a 21-20 lead in fourth quarter, only to see the Buffaloes score late to win the game.

March 25, 1957 - It was announced that Clemson and South Carolina would play at Clemson on Nov. 12, 1960 ending the 61-year-old state classic, Big Thursday. The announcement was made on Frank Howard's birthday.

Sept. 20, 1958 - Clemson ran down the hill on a rug for the first time. The rug was officially given to Clemson on this date before the Clemson-Virginia game by W.W. Pate Sr., president of Wunda Weave Company. It measured 104 feet long and was 13 feet wide. Also at this game, Clemson's first expansion of Memorial Stadium was used for the first time. Memorial Stadium was expanded from 20,000 to 38,000 seats.

Sept. 27, 1958 - Clemson defeated North Carolina 26-21, as Frank Howard picked up his 100th collegiate coaching win. Doug Cline scored on a two-yard run with 2:52 left to give Clemson the win. It was one of four times in 1958 that Clemson scored a touchdown in the last quarter to win the game. Also the scoreboard at the east of the stadium was used for the first time. The scoreboard had an added feature, as the Tiger above the scoreboard still wags his tail after each Clemson touchdown.

**Oct.** 6, **1958** - Clemson was ranked eighth in the country, the highest ranking in Clemson history, at that time.

**Oct. 11, 1958** - Clemson kept its top 10 ranking alive with a 12-7 win at Vanderbilt. Harvey White scored the game winner on a three-yard run with three seconds left to win the game. It is the second-latest, game-winning touchdown in regulation in Tiger history.

**Nov. 19, 1958** - Clemson defeated NC State 13-6 and won its second ACC championship in three years.

**Nov. 29, 1958** - Clemson accepted a Sugar Bowl bid to face top-ranked Louisiana State.

**Dec. 24, 1958** - It was announced that Clemson would take the rug that the Tigers used to run down the Hill prior to home games with them to the Sugar Bowl. The rug weighed 527 pounds.

**Dec. 27, 1958** - Clemson announced it would wear navy blue jerseys with wide numerals front and back. Orange helmets with a white stripe from back to front in the center would also be worn to give a contrasting color for the nationwide television coverage of the game.

Jan. 1, 1959 - Top-ranked Louisiana State and future Heisman Trophy winner Billy Cannon beat Clemson 7-0 in the Sugar Bowl. Cannon, a halfback, threw a touchdown pass to give Louisiana State and Paul Dietzel the national championship clinching victory. It was the first time Clemson had ever played the No. 1 team.

**Sept. 19, 1959** - Clemson defeated North Carolina in Chapel Hill 20-18 in a battle of top-20 teams. The Tar Heels were ranked No. 12 in the preseason poll.

Oct. 22, 1959 - Clemson won the last Big Thursday game by defeating South Carolina 27-0. Harvey White was on target all day, hitting 9-10 passes for 162 yards and two scores. Clemson fans tore down the steel goal posts, which were set in concrete, following the game.

**Nov. 21, 1959** - Clemson defeated Wake Forest 33-31 for Clemson's second ACC title in a row. George Usry scored on a one-yard run with 4:24 to go to give Clemson the triumph.

**Dec. 19, 1959** - Clemson defeated TCU in the Bluebonnet Bowl, 23-7. The Horned Frogs, led by All-American and future Dallas Cowboy Bob Lilly, were ranked seventh in the nation entering the game. It was the highest-ranked team Frank Howard defeated in his 30 years as head coach.

- **Oct. 1, 1960** The west stands were used for the first time, as Clemson beat Virginia Tech, 13-7.
- Oct. 8, 1960 Clemson defeated Virginia 21-7 and used special pants for rain protection in this game. After the contest, Clemson sent the pants to Greenville and allowed Furman to use the pants for a game that night against William & Mary. Furman Head Coach Bob King said, "after those big Clemson boys got out of them some of our guys had a hard time making them stay up and we had to tape the legs of the pants for several players." The pants beat two teams from Virginia on the same day.
- **Nov. 12, 1960** Clemson defeated South Carolina by the score of 12-2 in the first ever appearance for South Carolina at Clemson.
- Nov. 11, 1961 A team resembling Clemson entered the field prior to the meeting with South Carolina. They did a few serious calisthenics and then started dancing to band music. The team was actually members of the Sigma Nu Fraternity of South Carolina. Clemson students entered the field and worked some of the imposters over. Finally state police brought order to the field.
- Oct. 13, 1962 Hal Davis raced 98 yards with a kickoff return for a touchdown against Georgia, the last time a Tiger would return a kickoff for a score for 25 years.
- Nov. 17, 1962 Clemson upset Maryland as Rodney Rogers kicked a 23-yard field goal with 84 seconds left in the game.
- Nov. 24, 1962 Clemson beat South Carolina, as Rogers kicked a 24-yard field goal with 1:31 left. The Tigers wore blue jerseys in this game, the ones that were used in the Sugar Bowl. Clemson claimed the 20-17 victory when South Carolina quarterback Dan Reeves was sacked deep in Tiger territory on the last play of the game.
- Oct. 12, 1963 Clemson and Georgia tied 7-7, but the main item of interest was the strange weather. A hail storm hit at 2:50 p.m. and caused temperatures to plummet from 84 degrees to 57 degrees in 45 minutes. Almost an inch of hail poured in a 20-minute period and the game was delayed. Clemson blocked two field goal attempts to preserve the tie.
- **Nov. 23, 1963** The South Carolina-Clemson game was postponed due to the death of President John F. Kennedy.
- **Nov. 28, 1963** Clemson defeated South Carolina on Thanksgiving Day, 24-20. It was the fifth win in a row for the Tigers to close the season.
- **Nov. 6, 1965** Two Clemson single-game records were established in a 17-13 loss at North Carolina. Thomas Ray became the first Tiger to throw for 300 yards in a game when he completed 21-43 passes for 323 yards. His star receiver, Phil Rogers, caught 11 passes for 129 yards to set the single-game reception record.
- Sept. 24, 1966 First game in which Howard's Rock was present at Death Valley. Clemson downed Virginia, 40-35 in one of the most exciting games in the history of the facility and adding to the legend of Howard's Rock. Clemson trailed 35-17 with just over a quarter remaining in the game, but rode the passing of Jimmy Addison to keep its perfect record alive against Virginia. Addison was 12-19 for 283 yards and three touchdowns, including a 74-yarder to Jackie Jackson with 3:49 remaining that proved to be the game-winner.

- Oct. 22, 1966 Clemson traveled to Los Angeles to play Southern Cal for the first time. This was the longest trip for a Clemson football team at the time. The Trojans won the Pac-8 that year, won the Rose Bowl and defeated Clemson 30-0. Clemson visited Universal Studios prior to the game and had their photos taken with many of the television stars of the era.
- **Nov. 12, 1966** Frank Howard won his 150th game and clinched at least a tie for the ACC championship with a 14-10 victory over Maryland. Clemson won the ACC outright the next week with a 6-1 record. Clemson was 0-3 outside the league in 1966 and all three of the games were against top 10 teams (Georgia Tech, Alabama, Southern California).
- Nov. 26, 1966 Clemson downed South Carolina 35-10 to win the ACC title. A key touchdown in the game was scored by Tiger offensive lineman Harry Olszewski, who picked up a mid-air fumble and ran 12 yards for a touchdown.
- **Sept. 23, 1967** Clemson started the tradition of rubbing Howard's Rock when running down the hill. Clemson responded with a 23-6 win over Wake Forest.
- Oct. 28, 1967 Alabama and Bear Bryant came to Clemson to face Frank Howard's Tigers before a sellout crowd at Clemson. Bryant's team won the close game, 13-10.
- Nov. 18, 1967 Clemson painted its shoes orange for the NC State game and the Tigers upset the No. 10 Wolfpack 14-6. Clemson clinched a tie for the ACC championship with the victory, the sixth and final ACC title of Frank Howard's celebrated career. The Tigers had to get the orange paint from eight stores in the area. NC State's defense had worn white shoes all season and that was the reason for the ploy.
- **Nov. 25, 1967** Clemson beat South Carolina 23-12 to claim the ACC Championship. Buddy Gore broke the ACC single-season rushing record with 1,045 yards and finished the season eighth in the nation in rushing.
- **Sept. 28, 1968** Richie Luzzi returned a missed field-goal try 108 yards (100 officially) for a touchdown, the longest play in Tiger history. The victory was Bear Bryant's 100th at Alabama.
- Oct. 25, 1969 Danny Ford was one of the Alabama captains for the Clemson-Alabama game at Clemson. Bob Hope was in town for a homecoming show that night. Bear Bryant's team defeated Clemson 38-13. Clemson lost by a sizeable margin, but moved the ball consistently. In fact, Clemson had a 200-yard passer, 100-yard rusher and 100-yard receiver for just the fourth time. After the game, Ford took the "100" sticker off his helmet and stuck it on a football and presented it to Bryant in the locker room.
- **Nov. 1, 1969** Frank Howard won his last game as a Clemson coach in Death Valley with a 40-0 win over Maryland. It is still Clemson's largest margin of victory against the Terrapins.
- **Dec. 10, 1969** Frank Howard resigned from football coaching duties, but remained in the capacity of athletic director. Howard had first come to Clemson in 1931 as an assistant under Jess Neely.
- **Dec. 17, 1969** Hootie Ingram was named head football coach.

- July 21, 1970 Clemson announced the use of a new logo...the Tiger Paw. With the aid of Henderson Advertising Agency, the Tiger Paw became the new trademark of Clemson athletics.
- Oct. 31, 1970 Don Kelley had the greatest return game in ACC history when he gained 223 yards on interception and punt returns in a 24-11 win over Maryland. He had a record 167 yards in punt returns, including an 85-yarder for a touchdown, and also had a 56-yard interception return.
- Oct. 9, 1971 Hootie Ingram gained his only win over a ranked team as Clemson coach when the Tigers defeat Duke 3-0 in a defensive struggle at the Oyster Bowl in Norfolk, Va. Duke was ranked 14th in the nation entering the contest.
- **Nov. 27, 1971** Eddie Seigler became the first Clemson kicker in history to boot a field goal of at least 50 yards. His 52-yarder was important in the 17-7 Clemson win over South Carolina.
- **Dec. 5, 1972** Hootie Ingram resigned as head coach and Red Parker was named as his replacement.
- **Sept. 28, 1974** Georgia Tech made its first appearance in history at Clemson. For years Clemson had always gone to Atlanta for the series. Clemson won the contest, 21-17.
- Oct. 5, 1974 Clemson defeated Georgia in Death Valley, 28-24, giving Clemson wins over Georgia and Georgia Tech in the same season for the first time since 1914.
- Nov. 16, 1974 The playing surface of Memorial Stadium was named Frank Howard Field. This day also featured the longest play in Clemson history, a 97-yard touchdown pass from Mark Fellers to Craig Brantley. Clemson defeated Virginia, 28-9.
- Nov. 23, 1974 Clemson beat South Carolina 39-21 to close a perfect 6-0 season at home. Ken Callicutt had 197 yards rushing and 55 more receiving to key the attack. It was a Clemson record for all-purpose rushing at the time. South Carolina players wore two different color helmets in the game, as the Gamecock seniors wore black helmets and the rest of the team wore white. Willie Anderson had 21 tackles from his middle guard position, still a Tiger record for an interior lineman. He was named Sports Illustrated National Player-of-the-Week.
- **Nov. 21, 1976** Clemson scrimmaged at an adjacent field and warmed up there until game time before a 28-9 upset of South Carolina.
- $\mbox{\bf Dec. 1, 1976}$  Charley Pell was named head coach.
- **Sept. 17, 1977** Clemson defeated Georgia 7-6 and this marked the first time that Clemson had won in Athens since 1914.
- **Nov. 12, 1977** Fifth-ranked Notre Dame, led by quarterback Joe Montana and 25 other players who would eventually play in the NFL, defeated Clemson in Death Valley, 21-17. It was the closest game for the Fighting Irish in the last nine games of the year. Notre Dame won the national championship that year. A total of 38 players who participated in this game went on to play in the NFL. The list included both quarterbacks, Montana and Steve Fuller, who both won Super Bowl championships.

- **Nov. 19, 1977** A 20-yard pass from Steve Fuller to Jerry Butler with just 49 seconds left enabled Clemson to beat South Carolina 31-27. The Tigers had led 24-0, then South Carolina came back to take a 27-24 lead prior to the final Clemson drive. The win earned the Tigers a trip to the Gator Bowl.
- Sept. 16, 1978 Clemson won its 100th game in Death Valley with a 58-3 win over The Citadel. Steve Fuller was a perfect 9-9 passing in the contest, an all-time Clemson record for consecutive completions at the time. Clemson was a record 15-17 passing in the contest and set a school record for team passing efficiency.
- Nov. 18, 1978 Clemson clinched the ACC championship with a thrilling victory over Maryland in College Park. Steve Fuller hit touchdown passes of 87 yards to Jerry Butler and 62 yards to Dwight Clark. The game also included a 98-yard run by Maryland's Steve Atkins, the longest run in history against the Tigers.
- Nov. 25, 1978 Clemson fans used the south upper deck for the first time in Clemson's 41-23 win over South Carolina. At the time it was the largest crowd ever to see a game from Philadelphia to Birmingham. Clemson had three backs gain over 100 yards rushing in the game for the first time since 1950. The victory also clinched Clemson's first 10-win season since 1948.
- **Nov. 28, 1978** Steve Fuller was tied for sixth place in the Heisman Trophy voting with Ted Brown of NC State and received 19 first-place votes.
- Dec. 4, 1978 Charley Pell resigned as Clemson's head coach.
- **Dec. 5, 1978** Danny Ford, offensive line coach for the Tigers, was named as Pell's replacement. He became the head coach at age 30, the youngest Division I head coach in the nation.
- **Dec. 10, 1978** It was announced that Danny Ford would be the Tigers' coach in the Gator Bowl.
- **Dec. 29, 1978** Clemson defeated Ohio State 17-15 at the Gator Bowl in Danny Ford's first game as head coach and Woody Hayes' final game at Ohio State. The winning touchdown was scored by freshman Cliff Austin. He would score another important touchdown three years later against Nebraska. Charlie Bauman made the key play with an interception of an Art Schlichter pass with just two minutes left. He ran the return out of bounds on the Ohio State sideline and was punched by Hayes.
- ${\bf May\,3,\,1979}$  All-American Jerry Butler became the fifth pick of the 1979 NFL draft when he was chosen by the Buffalo Bills. This was the highest selection of a Clemson player since the 1939 season when Banks McFadden was the No. 4 selection of the Brooklyn Dodgers.
- **Sept. 22, 1979** Clemson won its 400th game in history with a 12-7 victory over Georgia.
- Nov. 16, 1979 Clemson won at Notre Dame 16-10 behind Obed Ariri's three field goals. The Fighting Irish took a 10-0 lead in the first half, but Ariri's field goals and a 26-yard touchdown run by Billy Lott proved to be the difference. It was just the third time in the last 40 years that Notre Dame's seniors lost their final home game. The next day, Ariri kicked the only goal for the soccer team in an NCAA Tournament win over South Carolina.

- **Oct. 11, 1980** Obed Ariri booted a 52-yard field goal with six seconds left to give Clemson a 27-24 victory at Virginia. Clemson had trailed by two touchdowns entering the fourth quarter and this was the greatest fourth-quarter comeback in Clemson history. Ariri's boot is also the longest field goal to win a game in Clemson history.
- Nov. 8, 1980 Jeff Davis had a then-school record 24 tackles vs. North Carolina in a head-to-head battle with Lawrence Taylor. The Tigers had the ball inside the North Carolina five with a chance to win, but Taylor sacked quarterback Homer Jordan on third down. Obed Ariri, who led the nation in field goals in 1980 with 23, booted a 27-yarder in the first half to become the NCAA career field-goal leader. The Tar Heels were victorious 24-19, Clemson's last home loss for four seasons.
- Nov. 22, 1980 Clemson defeated No. 14 South Carolina 27-6 in a contest that gave the Tigers momentum heading into 1981. Willie Underwood played the game of his life with two interceptions for 101 yards, including one for a 37-yard touchdown. Underwood entered the game, the 47th of his career, without an interception. He was named Sports Illustrated National Defensive Player-of-the-Week. Clemson kept South Carolina Heisman Trophy winner George Rogers out of the endzone.
- Sept. 19, 1981 Clemson forced nine Georgia turnovers, most ever by a Clemson opponent, in handing Herschel Walker his only regular season loss as a Bulldog, 13-3. The Bulldogs were the defending national champions and ranked fourth in the nation entering the contest. It was the highest-ranked win for the Tigers at Death Valley until 2003.
- Oct. 31, 1981 Clemson had 756 total offensive yards against Wake Forest in an 82-24 win. The Tigers set 21 school, stadium and conference records in the game that was one of the highest-scoring games in ACC history. The Tigers scored 49 points in the first half, then scored on the first possession of the second half. Clemson's final touchdown was scored on a 72-yard run by Craig Crawford, his first carry as a Tiger and the longest touchdown play in Tiger history for a player on his first play. Clemson was 12-12 on third-downs and scored 12 touchdowns on the day. The Tigers had a record 536 yards rushing and averaged 8.7 yards per play.
- **Nov. 7, 1981** Clemson stopped North Carolina, 10-8, in Chapel Hill in the first battle of top 10 teams in ACC football history. Jeff Bryant recovered a fumble in the last two minutes of the game on a North Carolina lateral. Bryant was the only player who realized the play was a lateral.
- Nov. 14, 1981 Clemson claimed the ACC title with a 21-7 win over Maryland. Homer Jordan completed 20-29 passes for 270 yards in the contest. At the time it was the most completions in a game for a Tiger quarterback in a Clemson victory.
- **Nov. 21,1981** Clemson finished the regular season with a perfect 11-0 record with 29-13 win over South Carolina. It was Clemson's first perfect regular season since 1948.
- **Nov. 30, 1981** Clemson was ranked No. 1 by AP, for the first time. Clemson moved to the No. 1 ranking when Penn State whipped Pittsburgh and quarterback Dan Marino 48-14.

- Jan. 1, 1982 Clemson claimed its first national championship with a 22-15 win over Nebraska in the 48th annual Orange Bowl Classic. One of the Clemson touchdowns was scored by Cliff Austin, who had been trapped in an elevator for two hours at the Clemson hotel earlier in the day.
- Jan. 4, 1982 The cover of Sports Illustrated displayed. Perry Tuttle celebrating after his touchdown catch in the Orange Bowl. It was the first time a Tiger athlete appeared on the cover of Sports Illustrated while a Clemson student.
- **Oct. 16, 1982** Cliff Austin broke the Clemson record for most rushing yards in a game with 260 in a rout of Duke.
- **Nov. 27, 1982** Clemson defeated Wake Forest, 21-17 at the Mirage Bowl, in Tokyo, Japan and also sewed up its second straight ACC title.
- Jan. 1, 1983 Terry Kinard was named National Defensive Player of the Year by CBS Sports. He was presented the award during halftime of the Cotton Bowl by CBS announcer Lindsey Nelson. Kinard had led Clemson to a 9-1-1 record, led the team in tackles and interceptions.
- April 26, 1983 A record 10 Clemson players were chosen in the NFL draft. The group was led by Terry Kinard, who was the No. 10 pick of the entire draft by the New York Giants.
- **Sept. 3, 1983** The north upper deck was used for the first time in a victory over Western Carolina, bringing the capacity to over 80,000.
- Nov. 12, 1983 3,000 Clemson students arrived at Death Valley at 7:00 a.m. to blow up 363,729 balloons. The 80,000 fans released the balloons as the team ran down the hill. On the field, Mike Eppley was outstanding with three touchdown passes and Kevin Mack rushed for 186 yards in his final game in Death Valley. He scored his final touchdown with just one shoe on, as he had lost it during his 56-yard run for a score. Clemson downed the Top 20 Maryland team and Boomer Esiason, 52-27.
- **Nov. 19, 1983** Clemson closed the 1983 season with a 22-13 win at South Carolina. The game gave the Tigers a 30-2-2 record for over the last three years, the top record in college football.
- Sept. 8, 1984 Clemson defeated Virginia in Charlottesville 55-0. Virginia ended the season with an 8-4 record and went to a bowl game. It is one of the largest margins of victory in Clemson history over a team that went to a bowl game. Mike Eppley led the way, hitting 8-14 passes for 172 yards and a pair of scores. The Tigers advanced to No. 2 in the nation with the win.
- Sept. 22, 1984 Georgia defeated Clemson in Athens, 26-23 on a 60-yard field goal by Kevin Butler with 11 seconds left. Clemson, who had a 20-6 lead at halftime, ran the ensuing kickoff back to Georgia territory and a personal foul was thrown against the Bulldogs after the tackle. But, after a long debate, officials ruled the game had ended when the foul was committed and Donald Igwebuike, who led the nation in field goal percentage in 1984 (17-18) was denied an opportunity to tie the game from 42 yards away.

- Nov. 10, 1984 Clemson defeated Virginia Tech 17-10 in the greatest matchup of defensive linemen in Death Valley history. Clemson featured All-American William Perry and Virginia Tech featured Outland Trophy winner and future All-Pro Bruce Smith. Clemson also had freshman Michael Dean Perry, who went on to earn six Pro Bowl selections.
- Sept. 14, 1985 David Treadwell showed a foreshadowing of things to come with a 36-yard field goal on the last play of the game to give Clemson a 20-17 victory at Virginia Tech in the season opener. Perry Williams had a Clemson record five pass deflections in this game.
- Sept. 21, 1985 Clemson and Georgia met in the first nationally-televised (CBS) football game from Clemson. Georgia won the game 20-13 thanks to a fourth-quarter fumble recovery by offensive lineman Peter Anderson. No opposing offensive lineman has scored a touchdown in a game since.
- **Nov. 23, 1985** Clemson beat South Carolina 24-17 and accepted an Independence Bowl bid.
- Sept. 20, 1986 Clemson defeated Georgia 31-28, as David Treadwell kicked a 46-yard field goal with no time left on the clock. Athens, Ga. native Norman Haynes led Clemson in tackles with 14, while Terrance Flagler led the offense with nearly 200 all-purpose running yards.
- **Nov. 1, 1986** Terrance Flagler scored four touchdowns, two receiving and two rushing, and gained 274 all-purpose yards in Clemson's 28-20 win at Wake Forest. He had an 88-yard run in the contest, the longest of his career.
- **Nov. 15, 1986** Clemson tied Maryland 17-17 to win the ACC championship, as Treadwell kicked a 20-yard field goal with two seconds left. Both Clemson coach Danny Ford and Maryland coach Bobby Ross, coached the game from the press box due to suspensions imposed by the ACC.
- **Dec. 27, 1986** Clemson won the Gator Bowl championship with a 27-21 win over Stanford. Clemson scored all 27 points in the first half, then held on as Brad Muster led a furious comeback.
- Jan. 3, 1987 Clemson was ranked No. 17 in the nation in the final AP poll, its first final top-20 ranking since 1983
- **Sept. 19, 1987** David Treadwell booted a 21-yard field goal with two seconds left to beat Georgia on national TV, 21-20.
- Sept. 26, 1987 Clemson had not returned a punt or kickoff for a touchdown in 17 years, then had one of each in a 33-12 win over Georgia Tech. Donnell Woolford scored on a 78-yard punt return and Joe Henderson on a 95-yard kickoff return. Clemson had gone 999 punt and kickoff returns without a touchdown prior to Joe Henderson's score.
- Jan. 1, 1988 Clemson gained 499 yards in handing Penn State its worst bowl-game defeat (35-10) in the Citrus Bowl. Rodney Williams was named the player-of-the-game as he threw for 214 yards. Terry Allen rushed for 105 yards and Keith Jennings caught seven passes for 110 yards, giving Clemson a 200-yard passer, 100-yard rusher and 100-yard receiver in the same game for the first time since 1969. Clemson was ranked No. 10 in the final UPI poll.

- Sept. 17, 1988 Florida State defeated Clemson 24-21 in the "Puntrooskie Game" at Death Valley. It was the first battle of top-10 teams in the history of Death Valley. Clemson had the Seminoles deep in its own territory late in the fourth quarter with the score tied 21-21 when Florida State Head Coach Bobby Bowden ran an intricate fake punt play that resulted in Leroy Butler streaking 78 yards to the Clemson three. Florida State booted a field goal to win the game.
- **Nov. 12, 1988** Clemson clinched an ACC record-tying third straight ACC title with a 49-25 win at Maryland. Clemson scored 28 points in the fourth quarter on just nine offensive plays.
- **Nov. 19, 1988** Clemson gained revenge for a loss at South Carolina in 1987 with a 29-10 victory over the Gamecocks at Clemson. Rodney Williams was masterful in running the Tiger offense in his final home game. He would end his career with 32 wins, one of the highest totals by a Tiger quarterback.
- Jan. 2, 1989 Clemson became the first ACC team to defeat Oklahoma in a 13-6 Citrus Bowl victory. Clemson held the Oklahoma offense without a touchdown for just the second time in the decade of the eighties. Clemson closed the season with a No. 9 ranking and became the only school in the nation to win a conference title, a bowl game and rank in the final Top 20 for three straight years.
- Sept. 9, 1989 Clemson earned a landmark victory at Florida State, 34-23. The Tigers jumped out to a 21-0 lead behind a 73-yard interception return by Wayne Simmons and a 73-yard touchdown run by Terry Allen. The victory moved Clemson to No. 7 in the AP poll and it was the last loss of the season for Florida State, who eventually ended the season ranked No. 3 in the nation by AP and No. 2 by UPI.
- Nov. 18, 1989 Clemson slaughtered South Carolina 45-0, the largest margin of victory for Clemson in the series in 89 years. Clemson outgained the Gamecocks 466-155 and picked up 355 yards rushing. Clemson's fifth-rated defense forced five turnovers. Terry Allen rushed for 89 yards, then suffered a knee injury just before halftime and never carried the ball for the Tigers again.
- Dec. 30, 1989 The Tigers defeated West Virginia 27-7 in the Gator Bowl. It was Clemson's fourth straight bowl victory and the fourth straight year Clemson concluded the season ranked in the national top 20. The Tigers held West Virginia to just 119 yards passing and forced Heisman Trophy runner up Major Harris into three fumbles. Chester McGlockton sacked Harris in the endzone and recovered the ball for a touchdown for Clemson's final score.
- Jan. 18, 1990 Danny Ford resigned as head coach after 11 full seasons. He finished his career tied for first in ACC history in career victories with 96 and he was second in winning percentage. He had a 96-29-4 overall record and 76 percent winning mark. He was the third winningest active coach in the nation at the time of his resignation.
- Jan. 21, 1990 Ken Hatfield became Clemson's 22nd head coach. Hatfield had been the head coach at Arkansas since 1984 and took his alma mater to bowl games each of his six seasons.

- Sept. 1, 1990 Clemson defeated Long Beach State 59-0 in the first game of the Ken Hatfield era. Clemson scored two touchdowns via return, one on an interception by Arlington Nunn and one on a kickoff by Doug Thomas. The 49ers were coached by NFL legend George Allen, who was making a comeback as a coach. Unfortunately, the venerable coach who led that team to a 6-5 record, died at the end of the season from pneumonia.
- Oct. 13, 1990 Eventual national champion Georgia Tech defeated Clemson 21-19 in Atlanta. Clemson rushed for over 300 yards in the game, yet lost to Bobby Ross's team. Chris Gardocki's 60-yard field goal attempt to win the game was just a couple of yards short.
- Jan. 1, 1991 Clemson shut out Illinois 30-0 in its first Hall of Fame Bowl appearance. It was Clemson's largest margin of victory in a bowl game. The win elevated Clemson to No. 9 in the final AP poll and gave Clemson a Top 10 ranking in Ken Hatfield's first year. He was the first ACC coach ever to take a team to a Top 10 ranking in his first year. It was a record 40th win for Clemson's seniors.
- Oct. 26, 1991 Clemson wore purple jerseys for the first time since the 1930s in a 29-19 victory over No. 10 (USA Today) NC State. The No. 18 (AP) Tigers were led by freshman Nelson Welch, who kicked a Clemson record five field goals. Clemson scored its first touchdown on a fake field goal as Rudy Harris ran three yards for a score.
- **Nov. 16, 1991** The Tigers clinched their 13th ACC Championship, first under Ken Hatfield, with a 40-7 win over Maryland at Death Valley. DeChane Cameron was 13-23 for 213 yards in leading Clemson to victory in his final home game.
- Nov. 23, 1991 DeChane Cameron gained 322 yards of total offense, 206 passing and 116 rushing to lead Clemson to a 41-23 win at South Carolina. Clemson also had a 100-yard receiver in the game, giving Clemson a 200-yard passer, 100-yard rusher and 100-yard receiver (Terry Smith) in the same game for just the fifth time in Clemson history.
- **Nov. 30, 1991** Clemson ran its overseas record to 2-0 with a 33-21 win over Duke in the Coca Cola Bowl in Tokyo, Japan. Clemson had to score 26 points in the fourth quarter to register the victory. It was Ken Hatfield's 100th win as a college coach.
- Sept. 12, 1992 Florida State defeated Clemson 24-20 in the first night game at Clemson since 1956. The contest was televised by ESPN. Clemson had taken a 20-17 lead in the fourth quarter on a touchdown pass to Terry Smith. The Seminoles led by quarterback Charlie Ward, scored the winning TD in the two final minutes.
- Oct. 10, 1992 Clemson overcame a 28-0 deficit to defeat Virginia in Charlottesville 29-28. Nelson Welch kicked a 32-yard field goal with 52 seconds left to cap the comeback. Quarterback Louis Solomon came off the bench with the score 28-0 and led the comeback. His 64-yard scoring run just before the half changed the course of the game. The win over the No. 10 Cavaliers was just the third in Clemson history over a top-10 team on the road.

- **Nov. 7, 1992** Clemson soundly defeated No. 18 North Carolina 40-7 at Death Valley. Freshman Patrick Sapp hit 13-23 passes for 205 yards, while Rodney Blunt scored three touchdowns in leading the Clemson offense. The Tigers controlled the clock for a record 42:58.
- Nov. 24, 1993 Ken Hatfield and Clemson University announced a separation, ending his four-year career as head coach. Hatfield was 32-13-1 at Clemson and his .707 winning percentage was third in ACC history when he departed.
- Nov. 29, 1993 Tommy West was named Clemson's 23rd head coach and took over the team heading for the Peach Bowl. West, who spent the 1993 regular season as head coach at Chattanooga, became the sixth coach in Division I history to make his head coaching debut for a school in a bowl game and the second coach to ever become head coach for a bowl game after not serving as an assistant at that school during the regular season.
- **Dec. 31, 1993** Clemson scored the latest touchdown to gain victory in a game since 1958, as Patrick Sapp connected with Terry Smith with 0:20 left to defeat Kentucky, 14-13, in the Peach Bowl. West experienced his fifth consecutive bowl victory with Clemson, as the Tigers won four straight bowl games during his years as an assistant (1986-89).
- Sept. 3, 1994 For the first time ever, Clemson faced a team coached by a Clemson graduate. Bobby Johnson, an academic All-ACC defensive back for the Tigers and a 1973 graduate, brought his Furman Paladins to Memorial Stadium. Clemson came away with a 27-6 win. Clemson inducted Frank Howard, Steve Fuller and Banks McFadden into the Ring of Honor prior to the game.
- **Sept. 17, 1994** Clemson and Virginia met in the 1,000th ACC football game in history. Virginia won 9-6. Andre Carter had three takeaways in the game, just the fourth Tiger in history to do that.
- Oct. 15, 1994 Nelson Welch became the ACC's career field goal leader with a 47-yarder in the third quarter at Duke. It gave Welch 61 career field goals, breaking the record of 60 held by Jess Atkinson, Scott Sisson and Obed Ariri.
- Nov. 5, 1994 Nelson Welch became Clemson's career scoring leader with five field goals and a PAT in Clemson's 28-17 upset of No. 12 North Carolina in Chapel Hill. Clemson's defense held the Tar Heels to just 11 rushing yards. Clemson started an all first-year freshman backfield.
- **May 15, 1995** The Banks McFadden building was dedicated. The facility is the home of Clemson football administration and with all the top of the line in facilities for players and coaches.
- **Aug. 12, 1995** The Carolina Panthers and the Denver Broncos played the first professional game in the history of Memorial Stadium. The Panthers won the exhibition game over the John Elway-led Broncos.
- **Sept. 17, 1995** The Carolina Panthers met the St. Louis Rams in the first regular season NFL game in Death Valley. It was the first of eight regular season games for the expansion Panthers at Clemson Memorial Stadium.

- Oct. 7, 1995 Clemson wore "turn back the clock" uniforms for the Clemson-Georgia game at Death Valley. The uniforms were replicas of those worn by the 1939 Clemson team that went to the Cotton Bowl, the first bowl appearance in Clemson history. Georgia won the thrilling game, 19-17, but that would be Clemson's final regular season loss of 1995. Leomont Evans had 18 tackles in the contest, most ever by a Clemson defensive back.
- Nov. 11, 1995 Two all-time Clemson records were set on the same day in Clemson's 34-17 win over Duke. Raymond Priester gained 263 yards rushing to break Cliff Austin's Clemson single-game mark. All-American Brian Dawkins had three interceptions in the first quarter to set a quarter record and tie the single-game mark for interceptions. The game was played in a driving rainstorm in the first half and brilliant sunshine in the second.
- **Nov. 18, 1995** Clemson outscored South Carolina 21-0 in the fourth quarter to defeat South Carolina in Columbia, 38-17. It was Clemson's fourth straight win in Columbia. The victory clinched a bid to the Gator Bowl for the Tigers.
- **Dec. 10, 1995** The defending Super Bowl champion San Francisco 49ers defeated the Carolina Panthers at Death Valley. Jerry Rice caught one touchdown pass from Steve Young in the contest that attracted over 75,000 fans.
- **Dec. 15, 1995** Linebacker Anthony Simmons was named UPI National Freshman-of-the-Year, the first defensive player in the award's history. He led Clemson in tackles (150).
- Jan. 26, 1996 Clemson legend Frank Howard, the school's head coach from 1940-69, passed away at his home in Clemson. Howard, who still had come to his office a month prior to his death, died on the same day as his former teammate and Alabama legend Bear Bryant, 14 years later.
- Sept. 7, 1996 Clemson's Centennial team was honored at halftime of the Clemson vs. Furman game. The Tigers wore their "Turn back the Clock" uniforms for this game, a 19-3 Clemson victory. Clemson had a school record 12 sacks in the win.
- Nov. 2, 1996 Clemson held Maryland without a touchdown for the fourth straight year in a 35-3 Tiger victory. Anthony Simmons keyed the Clemson defense that had eight sacks with 15 tackles for loss. Maryland had not scored a touchdown against Clemson since 1992.
- Nov. 9, 1996 The Tigers upset 15th ranked Virginia 24-16 in Charlottesville. Clemson had two players rush for over 120 yards in the contest as Kelton Dunnican had a career high 123 yards and Raymond Priester had 122. It was the second time in four years that Clemson had defeated a ranked Virginia team on the road.
- **Dec. 28, 1996** Raymond Priester became Clemson's career and single-season rushing leader in a 10-7 loss to Louisiana State in the Peach Bowl. Priester gained 151 yards rushing in 25 attempts, giving him 1,345 yards for the season and 3,010 for his career. He broke his own single-season record and broke Kenny Flowers' career record in the game.

- Sept. 13, 1997 Matt Padgett kicked a 20-yard field goal with 19 seconds left to give Clemson a 19-17 win at NC State. Nealon Greene became the first quarter-back in school history to have consecutive 250-yard passing games. The senior also had 76 yards rushing and the 336 yards total offense were the second most in Clemson history.
- Sept. 20, 1997 Tony Horne and Florida State's Peter Warrick put on the greatest individual all-purpose running show in the history of Death Valley. Horne had 10 receptions for 131 yards and had 267 yards of all-purpose running, while Warrick had a 90-yard punt return and an 80-yard touchdown reception in gaining 372 yards of all-purpose running as Florida State defeated Clemson 35-28.
- **Oct. 4, 1997** Nealon Greene tied a Clemson record for touchdown passes with four in a 39-7 rout of UTEP. He completed three of the scores to Tony Horne, as that also tied a Tiger single-game record.
- Nov. 8, 1997 Rahim Abdullah returned an interception 63 yards for a touchdown, clinching a 29-20 Clemson victory in overtime over Duke. It was the first overtime game in Clemson history, the first in ACC history involving two league teams.
- Nov. 22, 1997 Clemson earned its third straight bowl bid with a 47-21 victory over South Carolina in Columbia. It was Clemson's fifth straight victory in Columbia over the Gamecocks. Antwan Edwards was the star for Clemson with two interceptions, including one that he returned for a touchdown. The 47 points were the most by the Tigers against South Carolina since 1900.
- **Dec. 8, 1997** Anthony Simmons was named first-team AP All-American, his third straight year on one of the top three teams. He became Clemson's second three-time All-American in history.
- Sept. 19, 1998 Antwan Edwards became the first Clemson player in history to have two runs of at least 80 yards in the same game. The All-America defensive back had a 93-yard fumble return for a touchdown, longest in Clemson history, and an 85-yard kickoff return in a 20-18 loss at Virginia. It was Clemson's first ever loss on Sept. 19th after eight straight wins.
- Oct. 31, 1998 In a 46-39 loss to NC State, Brandon Streeter set the Clemson single-game passing yardage (329) and completion (27) record. He threw three touchdown passes in the fourth quarter. For the first time ever, Clemson had two 100-yard receivers in the same game. Brian Wofford had 9-128 and a touchdown, while classmate Mal Lawyer had 8-100 and two touchdown receptions. Clemson could not overcome the performance of Torry Holt, who had 11-225 and four touchdown catches.
- **Nov. 12, 1998** Clemson played host to its first ever ESPN home Thursday night game, a 24-21 loss to a top-25 Georgia Tech team. Georgia Tech scored the winning touchdown with just one minute remaining.
- **Nov. 18, 1998** It was announced that the South Carolina game of November 21 would be Tommy West's final game as Clemson Head Coach.

- Nov. 21, 1998 Clemson beat South Carolina 28-19 in Tommy West's final game as Clemson coach. The victory, played before a crowd of 84,423, ended a seven game winning streak for the road team in the series, tied for the longest streak of its kind in NCAA history. A highlight of the contest was a 48-yard interception return for a touchdown by Clemson outside linebacker Howard Bartley, who came back to letter as a senior after two torn ACL operations. Tiger fans tore down the goalpost after the game, just the second time in the history of Death Valley that the goalposts came down after a Tiger victory. Coach West, his wife, Lindsey, and son, Turner, were carried off the field at game's end.
- **Dec. 2, 1998** Tommy Bowden was named Clemson Head Football Coach.
- **Dec. 5, 1999** Former South Carolina Head Coach Brad Scott was hired as Clemson's assistant head coach under Tommy Bowden. Scott was also hired to coach the tight ends.
- Sept. 11, 1999 Tommy Bowden recorded his first win as Clemson head coach, a 33-14 victory over 19th ranked Virginia. Quarterback Brandon Streeter threw for a school record 343 yards and was named National Player-of-the-Week by USA Today.
- Oct. 16, 1999 Woodrow Dantzler broke a 52-year old Clemson standard for total offense in Clemson's 42-30 victory at Maryland. Dantzler gained 435 yards of total offense, including 183 yards on the ground, a record for yards rushing by a Tiger signal-caller at the time. Travis Zachery rushed for three touchdowns as well.
- Oct. 23, 1999 In the first meeting of father and son head coaches in Division I college football history, Bobby Bowden and Florida State defeated Tommy Bowden and Clemson by a score of 17-14. The game was played before a record crowd of 86,092. Clemson had a chance to tie the eventual national champs, but Tony Lazzara's 41-yard field goal attempt with 1:57 left, was tipped by Tay Cody.
- **Nov. 6, 1999** Keith Adams set a school record with four sacks and six total tackles for loss, leading Clemson to a 58-7 win over Duke in the final home game of the season. He was named National Defensive Player-of-the-Week by the Bronko Nagurski Committee. Brandon Streeter completed 22-30 for 279 yards in his final home game as well.
- Nov. 20, 1999 Clemson defeated South Carolina 31-21 in Columbia to clinch a bid to play Mississippi State in the Peach Bowl in Tommy Bowden's first season. Keith Adams had a school record 27 tackles in the contest. Rod Gardner's 29-yard touchdown reception from Woodrow Dantzler on a fourth-down play iced the game for the Tigers.
- **Dec. 1, 1999** Tommy Bowden was named ACC Coach of the Year, Clemson's first selection for that honor since 1981.
- **Sept. 9, 2000** Clemson beat Missouri 62-9 at Death Valley, the school's highest-point total at the time since 1981. Brian Mance had three takeaways in just 16 scrimmage plays on defense.
- Sept. 23, 2000 Woodrow Dantzler rushed for 220 yards, an ACC record for a quarterback, in Clemson's 31-10 win over Virginia. Dantzler also passed for 154 yards, bringing Clemson to a 4-0 record and a No. 7 AP ranking.

- **Sept. 30, 2000** Bob Bradley worked his 500th consecutive Clemson football game on this day, a 52-22 win at Duke. Bradley served as Clemson SID or SID emeritus for 45 years.
- Oct. 21,2000 Clemson improved to 8-0 with a 38-24 victory at North Carolina. Reserve quarterback Willie Simmons threw four touchdown passes, three to Rod Gardner, in the win. Clemson overcame a 17-point deficit, the third largest deficit overcome to gain victory in Clemson history.
- $\mbox{\bf Oct.}~\mbox{\bf 22,2000}$  Clemson was ranked No. 3 in the nation in the USA Today poll, Clemson's highest ranking in any poll since the 1984 season.
- **Oct. 30, 2000** Legendary Clemson sports figure Bob Bradley passed away at the age of 74. He had been presented the Order of the Palmetto by the Governor's office two days prior to his passing.
- Nov. 18, 2000 Rod Gardner made a spectacular 50-yard catch with 10 seconds remaining to set up Aaron Hunt's 25-yard game winning field goal with just three seconds remaining in Clemson's 16-14 win over South Carolina in Death Valley.
- **Dec. 5, 2000** Kyle Young and Chad Carson were both named first-team Academic All-Americans, the only year in history Clemson has had two first-team Academic All-Americans.
- Jan. 5, 2001 Clemson was ranked 16th in the final AP poll and 14th in the final USA Today poll. It was Clemson's first final top-25 ranking since 1993 and its highest final ranking since 1991.
- **April 24, 2001** Rod Gardner was selected in the first round, the 15th pick overall, by the Redskins.
- **Sept. 15, 2001** The Clemson vs. Duke football game scheduled this day was postponed until December 1 due to the terrorist attacks in New York City on Sept. 11, 2001.
- Sept. 29, 2001 Clemson defeated Georgia Tech in Atlanta by the score of 47-44 in overtime. Woodrow Dantzler scored on an 11-yard run in the extra period to give Clemson the win. Dantzler rushed for 164 yards and passed for 254 in the all-around performance that brought him National Player-of-the-Week honors by USA Today. Georgia Tech was ranked No. 9 entering the game. It was the highest ranked road win for the Tiger program since 1981.
- Oct. 13, 2001 Two weeks and one game after gaining 418 yards of total offense at Georgia Tech, Woodrow Dantzler trumped that performance with a 517-yard day at NC State. Dantzler broke numerous Clemson records in completing 23-27 passes for 333 yards and four scores. He also rushed 23 times for 184 yards and two scores. The six touchdowns and 517 yards were Clemson singlegame marks. Dantzler went over 4,000 career passing yards and 2,000 career rushing yards in the game, the first player in ACC history to do both.
- $\begin{array}{l} \textbf{Dec. 1, 2001} \text{Woodrow Dantzler became the first player} \\ \text{in NCAA Division I history to pass for 2000 yards and} \\ \text{rush for 1000 yards in the same season. Dantzler reached} \\ \text{the plateau with an 18-yard run for a touchdown against} \\ \text{Duke in Death Valley. Dantzler completed the regular} \\ \text{season with 2360 yards passing and 1004 yards rushing.} \\ \end{array}$

- **Dec. 11, 2001** Clemson was the only school in the nation with a Hall of Fame inductee and a National Football Foundation scholar at enshrinement ceremonies in New York City. Terry Kinard became just the second Tiger inducted into the College Football Hall of Fame, joining the legendary Banks McFadden. Kyle Young was named a National Football Foundation Scholar Athlete. Earlier in the week, Young became just the second offensive lineman in college football history to be named a first-team Academic All-American three times.
- **Dec. 31, 2001** Clemson gained its first bowl win since 1993 with a 49-24 victory over Louisiana Tech in the Humanitarian Bowl in Boise, Idaho. Clemson scored 28 points in the third quarter to blow the game open. Woodrow Dantzler, playing in his final game at Clemson, captured game MVP honors by completing 15-23 passes for 218 yards and four touchdowns. Bernard Rambert rushed for 101 yards and had 77 yards receiving to support a Clemson offense that gained 548 yards of total offense. Four different freshmen, Derrick Hamilton, Airese Currie, Roscoe Crosby and Ben Hall, scored touchdowns for the Tigers.
- **Sept. 14, 2002** Derrick Hamilton gained 256 all-purpose rushing yards in Clemson's 24-19 win over Georgia Tech in Death Valley. Hamilton gained 96 yards rushing, 97 in punt returns, 41 in kickoff returns and 22 receiving in accumulating the fifth highest all-purpose running total in a single game in Clemson history. He had a 77 yard scoring run and a 79 yard punt return.
- Nov. 2, 2002 Clemson scored 24 points in the fourth quarter and overcame a 14-point fourth-quarter deficit for the second time in Tiger history in a 34-31 win at Duke. Aaron Hunt kicked a 21-yard field goal with eight seconds left to give the Tigers the victory. Freshman Charlie Whitehurst completed a Clemson single-game record 34 passes and threw for a school record 420 yards in the victory in his first college start. He also tied the Clemson record for touchdown passes in a game with four.
- **Nov. 9, 2002** For the second straight game, Charlie Whitehurst tied the Clemson single-game touchdown pass record with four at North Carolina in a 42-12 Clemson win in Chapel Hill. His passing efficiency rating of 241 for the game was a Clemson single-game record given a minimum of 20 attempts.
- Nov. 23, 2002 Clemson outscored South Carolina 14-0 in the final quarter to defeat its state rival 27-20 at Death Valley in the 100th meeting between the two schools. Charlie Whitehurst completed 27-38 passes for 287 yards in the contest.
- Sept. 9, 2003 Jim Phillips, the "Voice of the Tigers" for 36 years, died suddenly in the early morning hours after suffering an aneurysm of the aorta. Phillips had served as Clemson's play-by-play announcer for football and men's basketball since 1968, and he had also done baseball and women's basketball for many years. He worked 401 Clemson football games in his career, as the season opener in 2003 against Georgia was his 400th. His final game was the Clemson-Furman game on Sept. 6, 2003. The following Saturday when the Tigers faced Middle Tennessee, a tribute for Phillips' career was played over the video scoreboard at Death Valley. The band concluded its halftime performance by forming "JIM" as it marched off the field. Tim Bourret handled the play-by-play duties for the Middle Tennessee game, a 37-14 Tiger win. The following week, Pete Yanity was named as Phillips' interim replacement, a title that was changed to permanent the following spring.

Sept. 20, 2003 - Charlie Whitehurst threw for 298 yards and three touchdowns and the Clemson defense held Georgia Tech to just three points and 45 yards rushing in a 39-3 victory in Atlanta. It was Clemson's largest margin of victory over Georgia Tech since 1903, when John Heisman was the Clemson coach. It was also the largest margin of victory in any ACC road game for the Tigers since 1984.

Oct. 11, 2003 - Clemson extended its all-time record in overtime games to 3-0 with a 30-27 victory over Virginia in Death Valley. Kevin Youngblood scored the winning, "walk-off" touchdown on a four-yard touchdown pass from Charlie Whitehurst. Yusef Kelly, in his only healthy game of the 2003 season, rushed for 88 yards to lead the Tiger ground game.

Nov. 8, 2003 - Clemson shocked the college football world with a 26-10 victory over No. 3 Florida State in Death Valley. It was the highest-ranked team Clemson had beaten in its history. The Tigers were coming off a 45-17 loss at Wake Forest the previous week and Florida State was coming off a 37-0 victory at Notre Dame. It was Clemson's first win over Florida State in 14 years. Aaron Hunt kicked four field goals and became Clemson's career scoring leader that night. Charlie Whitehurst threw for 272 yards, including 123 to wide receiver Derrick Hamilton. Clemson allowed Florida State only 11 yards rushing, the fewest in the Bobby Bowden coaching era at Florida State. Tye Hill led the secondary with an early interception and was named ACC Defensive Player-of-the-Week

Nov. 22, 2003 - Charlie Whitehurst completed his first 10 passes and threw touchdowns passes on Clemson's first three possessions in Clemson's 63-17 victory at South Carolina. It was the most points scored by Clemson against South Carolina in history and the largest margin of victory for Clemson in the series since 1900. It was also the most points scored by Clemson in any game since an 82-24 win over Wake Forest in 1981. Chad Jasmin rushed for four touchdowns, becoming the first Tiger to score four touchdowns against the Gamecocks since 1918. Jamaal Fudge had two interceptions to lead the Clemson secondary.

**Dec. 1, 2003** - Tommy Bowden was named ACC Coachof-the-Year, the second time in five years that he won the award

**Dec. 2, 2003** - Tommy Bowden and Clemson University agreed to a three-year contract extension.

**Dec. 8, 2003** - Clemson announced it had received 33,000 applications for tickets to the 2004 Peach Bowl, 13,000 more tickets than its supply. It was the greatest ticket demand for a Clemson bowl game since the 1982 Orange Bowl.

Jan. 2. 2004 - Clemson defeated No. 6 Tennessee 27-14 in front of a record crowd of 75.125 fans at the Chick-fil-A Peach Bowl at the Georgia Dome in Atlanta. It was the highest-ranked team Clemson had defeated in a bowl game since a win over No. 4 Nebraska in the 1982 Orange Bowl. Chad Jasmin was named the offensive MVP after rushing for a career-high 130 yards in his final game as a Clemson Tiger. Charlie Whitehurst added 246 yards passing and Kyle Browning scored on an eight-yard run on a "Panther" play in the second quarter to help spur the offense. Leroy Hill led the defense with 12 tackles, including two for losses. Combined with the victory over No. 3 Florida State the previous November. Clemson defeated two top-10 teams in the same season for the first time since 1981. It also gave Tommy Bowden three victories over coaches who had won the National Championship over the last four games of the season.

**Jan. 5, 2004** - Clemson was ranked No. 22 in the nation in the final AP and USA Today polls and No. 16 in the final Sagarin computer ranking.

Jan. 9, 2004 - Tommy Bowden was named a finalist for the 2003 Bear Bryant Award.

**Sept. 25, 2004** - Justin Miller set an NCAA record with 282 kickoff return yards at No. 8 Florida State. He returned two kickoffs for touchdowns of 97 and 86 yards, which set the Clemson single-game record and tied the NCAA record. The Tigers lost the game to the Seminoles 41-22.

Oct. 16, 2004 - Clemson recorded 11 sacks, the most in the Tommy Bowden era, in a 35-6 Homecoming victory over Utah State. The Tigers held the Aggies to -20 rushing yards, the fewest Clemson has ever allowed against an FBS opponent.

**Nov. 6, 2004** - Clemson scored 21 unanswered points and held No. 10 Miami (Fla.) scoreless in the second half to upset the Hurricanes 24-17 in overtime at the Orange Bowl. It was Clemson's third win over a top-10 team in two seasons, as the Tigers improved to 5-0 in overtime.

Nov. 20, 2004 - Clemson scored 14 early points and only allowed South Carolina to snap the ball in Tiger territory four times, as the Tigers defeated the Gamecocks for the seventh time in eight years by a score of 29-7. It was Clemson's 11th win in its last 12 games at Death Valley since 2003. It was also Clemson's 600th all-time win. The game was delayed 15 minutes due to a bench-clearing brawl with 5:48 remaining in the fourth quarter.

June 4, 2005 - Banks McFadden, regarded by sports historians as Clemson's greatest all-around athlete in its 109-year intercollegiate sports history, passed away after a lengthy bout with cancer. The native of Great Falls, S.C. died at the home of his daughter (Lil Arrants) in Ormond Beach, Fla. He was 88-years old. McFadden was buried on Cemetery Hill behind Clemson Memorial Stadium, Flags on the Clemson campus were lowered to half staff in McFadden's honor. A moment of silence was observed in McFadden's honor prior to Saturday night's NCAA Tournament Baseball game against College of Charleston at Doug Kingsmore Stadium. McFadden was a standout at Clemson in football, basketball and track, earning three letters in each sport from 1936-40. He earned All-America honors in both basketball (1938-39) and football (1939), and was named the nation's most versatile athlete in 1939.

Sept. 3, 2005 - Clemson opened the season with a thrilling 25-24 victory over No. 17 Texas A&M at Death Valley. Jad Dean kicked a school-record six field goals, including a 42-yarder with two seconds left to give Clemson its first season-opening win over a ranked team since 1958.

**Sept. 10, 2005** - Clemson had its second straight thrilling victory in a 28-24 win at Maryland. Reggie Merriweather scored on a 38-yard run with 2:58 left to give Clemson the victory. Charlie Whitehurst connected on 18-22 passes for 178 yards in leading Clemson to the victory. The Tigers overcame a 10-point deficit in the fourth quarter to gain the victory. Clemson had a 9:47 drive during the game, the longest in Tiger history in terms of time of possession at the time.

Sept. 17, 2005 - Miami (Fla.) defeated Clemson 36-30 in the longest game in Tiger history, a triple-overtime contest before a sellout crowd at Death Valley. Clemson tied the score with 15 seconds left on a 27-yard field goal by Jad Dean. Clemson tied the score at the end of the first overtime on a fourth-down touchdown pass from Whitehurst to Curtis Baham (six yards). Tyrone Moss scored what proved to be the game-winner in the third overtime on a 25-yard run. It was the first overtime loss in Clemson history after five consecutive wins. The game took four hours and 10 minutes to play.

**Sept. 24, 2005** - Clemson lost an overtime game for the second straight week, a 16-13 loss to Boston College in Death Valley.

Oct. 13, 2005 - Clemson won its first-ever Thursday night ESPN game in a 31-10 victory at NC State. Freshman James Davis ran through a defense that had three starters who would be drafted in the first round by the NFL the following April. Davis had 143 yards and scored two touchdowns on just 12 carries before suffering a broken wrist in the third quarter. Charlie Whitehurst completed 22-31 passes for 246 yards.

**Nov. 5, 2005** - Charlie Whitehurst's 37-game streak as the starting Tiger quarterback came to an end when he missed the Duke game due to a sore shoulder. Will Proctor took over the reigns and led Clemson to a 49-20 win by completing 13-21 passes for 201 yards and two scores.

Nov. 12, 2005 - Clemson handed Florida State a 21-point loss in Bowden Bowl VII at Death Valley. Chansi Stuckey scored two touchdowns, his first two touchdown catches as a Tiger, and Charlie Whitehurst completed 21-32 passes for 269 yards and three scores on Senior Day. Clemson held Florida State to just 124 yards passing and outscored the Seminoles 21-0 in the second half.

Nov. 19, 2005 - Clemson defeated a top-20 South Carolina team on the road for the first time in a 13-9 victory. Charlie Whitehurst beat the Gamecocks for the fourth straight year, the first time in the history of the series a starting quarterback had a perfect 4-0 record in the series.

**Dec. 27, 2005** - Clemson defeated Colorado in the Champs Sports Bowl 19-10 behind a 150-yard rushing performance by freshman James Davis, who was named MVP. Colorado Head Coach Gary Barnett had been fired a few days prior to Christmas. Clemson held Colorado to 124 yards total offense and 17 yards rushing, the best defensive effort by in a bowl game by any team in 2005.

- Sept. 2, 2006 Clemson opened the season with a 54-6 victory over Florida Atlantic, but it was a costly win, as preseason All-America linebacker Anthony Waters was lost for the season with a torn ACL. Waters went on to be drafted by the San Diego Chargers despite playing just one game in 2006. He was voted one of the team captains at the end of the season by his teammates, the only Tiger captain in history to play just one contest during that season.
- **Sept. 16, 2006** James Davis scored on a one-yard touchdown run with eight seconds left to give Clemson a 27-20 victory over No. 9 Florida State in Tallahassee. It was Clemson's third win over the Seminoles in four years, the first ACC team to defeat the Seminoles three out of four years. Davis had set up the winning score with a 47-yard run earlier in the drive.
- Oct. 7, 2006 Gaines Adams returned a botched field-goal attempt 66 yards for a touchdown to lead a fourth-quarter comeback in a 27-17 win at Wake Forest. Clemson trailed 17-3 in the fourth quarter before Adams' play, which was one of the top-four Game-Changing plays in college football in 2006. It marked just the third time in school history that the Tigers overcame a deficit of 14 points or more in the fourth quarter to gain victory. Wake Forest would go on to win the ACC Championship.
- Oct. 16, 2006 It was announced that ESPN College GameDay would come to Clemson for the first time in history for an October 21 game between No. 12 Clemson and No. 13 Georgia Tech. The crew of Chris Fowler, Kirk Herbstreit and Lee Corso broadcast from Bowman Field from 10:00 a.m. until 12:00 p.m. in front of a crowd of over 7,000, the largest on-campus GameDay crowd at that point in the program's history.
- Oct. 21, 2006 Clemson beat No. 13 Georgia Tech 31-7 in Death Valley. Clemson was ranked No. 12 in the nation entering the game and it was the first battle of top-25 teams in Death Valley in 14 years. James Davis rushed for 216 yards and C.J. Spiller added 116 yards on the ground to lead Clemson to a 321-yard rushing performance. It was the first time in history that Clemson had a 200-yard rusher and 100-yard rusher in the same game. Spiller scored on a 50-yard run and 50-yard reception, the first player in Tiger history to have one of each in a game.
- **Oct. 22, 2006** Clemson was ranked No. 10 in the AP poll and No. 11 in the USA Today poll, the Tigers' highest rankings since the 2000 season.
- April 28, 2007 Gaines Adams was taken in the first round of the NFL draft by the Tampa Bay Buccaneers. He was the fourth pick of the entire draft, tied for the highest selection by a Tiger in history. Adams was the first defensive player taken in the draft as well.
- May 9, 2007 It was announced by the National Football Foundation and College Football Hall of Fame that Jeff Davis would be inducted into the College Football Hall of Fame in December 2007. Davis was the third Clemson player to be inducted, joining Banks McFadden and Terry Kinard. He was the second member of Clemson's 1981 National Championship team inducted as well.

- Sept. 3, 2007 Clemson opened the season with a 24-18 victory over No. 19 Florida State on Labor Day evening. The nationally-televised game on ESPN was the first on Labor Day for the Tiger program in 25 years. Cullen Harper became the first Tiger quarterback in history to beat a ranked team in his first career start. It was Clemson's fourth win in the last five years over Florida State and it was the fifth straight win for the Tigers over a top-25 team, tying a school record.
- Sept. 22, 2007 Clemson defeated NC State on the road by a score of 42-20 behind 608 yards of total offense. Clemson gained 340 rushing yards behind 166 yards by James Davis and 114 by C.J. Spiller, while quarterback Cullen Harper threw for 268 yards and two touchdowns. The 608 yards were the most in Tiger history in an ACC road game.
- Oct. 6, 2007 Virginia Tech defeated Clemson 41-23 thanks to three returns for touchdowns. The No. 14 Hokies scored on an interception return, punt return and kickoff return to take a 31-8 lead. Clemson outgained Virginia Tech 380-219 thanks to 372 passing yards by Cullen Harper, but the Tigers still lost the game.
- Oct. 20, 2007 Clemson defeated eventual MAC Champion Central Michigan 70-14 behind five touchdown passes from Cullen Harper, which tied his own record that he set earlier in the year against Louisiana-Monroe. Harper was 20-22 for 273 yards, as the Tiger scored 56 points in the second and third quarters combined. In fact, Clemson scored all 70 of its points in a 34:04 time period.
- Nov. 10, 2007 Clemson defeated defending ACC Champion Wake Forest 44-10 at Memorial Stadium. C.J. Spiller became the first Tiger in history to return a kickoff for a touchdown in consecutive games. He had an 84-yard return for a score against Duke the previous week and went 90 yards against the Demon Deacons.
- Nov. 17, 2007 The Tigers lost to No. 18 Boston College for the third year in a row by three points or less. The game decided the champion of the ACC Atlantic Division. Boston College scored on a 43-yard touchdown pass by Matt Ryan with just 1:46 left in the contest.
- Nov. 24, 2007 Mark Buchholz booted a 35-yard field goal on the last play of the game to give Clemson a 23-21 win at South Carolina. Cullen Harper connected with Aaron Kelly four times for 70 yards on the final drive to set up the game-winner. Clemson blocked two punts in the game, including one that was returned for a touchdown by La'Donte Harris.
- Dec. 31, 2007 C.J. Spiller won offensive MVP honors in the Chick-fil-A Bowl against No. 21 Auburn even though Clemson lost the game in overtime. Spiller became the first Tiger in history to have at least 100 rushing yards and 100 kickoff return yards in the same game. His performance included an 83-yard run, the longest touchdown play in a bowl game in Clemson history.
- Oct. 13, 2008 Head Coach Tommy Bowden resigned on this Monday morning after a meeting with Athletic Director Terry Don Phillips. That afternoon, Dabo Swinney was named interim head coach.

- **Oct. 18, 2008** Dabo Swinney served his first game as head coach against Georgia Tech, just five days after he took over the program. He instituted the "Tiger Walk" prior to the game. Georgia Tech won the contest 21-17.
- Nov. 1, 2008 Clemson defeated Boston College in Chestnut Hill by a score of 27-21 to claim the first O'Rourke-McFadden Trophy, which is given to the winner of this rivalry game each year. It was Clemson's first win over the Eagles in 50 years. C.J. Spiller had 242 all-purpose yards to win the first "Leather Helmet Award." Aaron Kelly became Clemson's career leader in receiving touchdowns when he hauled in his 19th on a four-yard reception from Cullen Harper in the fourth quarter. James Davis became Clemson's career rushing touchdown leader when he ran for his 43rd on a 23-yard carry in the first quarter. It was Dabo Swinney's first win as a head coach as well.
- Nov. 29, 2008 Clemson defeated South Carolina 31-14 to become bowl eligible for the 10th straight year. It was Dabo Swinney's first game as a head coach in the rivalry game and it gave the Tigers four wins in the last five games of the season to finish on a strong note.
- **Dec. 1, 2008** The interim tag was removed from Dabo Swinney's title and he was named head coach of the Tigers.
- **Sept. 5, 2009** C.J. Spiller took the opening kickoff of the season and raced 96 yards for a touchdown in Clemson's 37-14 win over Middle Tennessee. It was the first time a Tiger returned the opening kickoff of a season for a touchdown.
- Oct. 24, 2009 Kyle Parker hit Jacoby Ford on a 26-yard touchdown pass on third-and-11 in overtime to lift Clemson to a 40-37 overtime victory at No. 8 Miami (Fla.). It tied for the highest-ranked team Clemson defeated on the road in school history. C.J. Spiller, playing in front of his father for the first time as a Tiger, gained 310 all-purpose yards to establish a school record. DeAndre McDaniel was named national defensive player-of-the-week for his two interceptions, including one that he returned 23 yards for a score. There were nine lead changes in the game, as neither team scored twice in a row.
- Nov. 7, 2009 C.J. Spiller gained a school-record 312 all-purpose yards in Clemson's 40-24 victory over Florida State in what proved to be Bobby Bowden's last appearance as Florida State's head coach in Death Valley. Spiller had 165 rushing yards and 67 receiving yards. The victory gave Clemson wins over Florida State and Miami (Fla.) in the same season for the first time.
- Nov. 14, 2009 C.J. Spiller threw a touchdown pass, caught a touchdown pass and rushed for a touchdown in Clemson's 43-23 win at NC State. Kyle Parker won the battle of quarterbacks (over Russell Wilson) who would be drafted by the Rockies the following June by completing 12-18 passes for 183 yards and two scores.
- Nov. 21, 2009 Clemson clinched the ACC Atlantic Division Championship with a 34-21 win over Virginia. The victory was the sixth in a row for the Tigers and moved the team to a No. 15 ranking in the AP poll.
- Nov. 28, 2009 C.J. Spiller returned the opening kickoff 88 yards for a touchdown at South Carolina. It was the seventh kickoff return for a score of his career, a new NCAA career mark. It was also the fourth of the season for Spiller, an ACC mark.

- **Dec. 5, 2009** C.J. Spiller rushed for 233 yards and four touchdowns, but it was not enough as No. 12 Georgia Tech defeated Clemson 39-34 in the ACC Championship game at Tampa, Fla. Clemson averaged 9.5 yards per carry and 8.1 yards per play in the contest in which neither team punted. Both teams gained at least 300 rushing yards, the only college game in 2009 in which both teams had at least 300 yards on the ground.
- **Dec. 12, 2009** C.J. Spiller finished sixth in the Heisman Trophy balloting announced this day. He had 26 first-place votes and 223 points in the balloting.
- **Sept. 4, 2010** Dawson Zimmerman booted a 79-yard punt in a victory over North Texas, the second-longest punt in Clemson history at the time. He finished the day with a 51.0-yard net average on six punts, best in Clemson history.
- Sept. 18, 2010 Clemson lost a 27-24 overtime contest at Auburn, the closest it came to suffering a loss in the 2010 season. Auburn won the national title with a 14-0 record. Andre Ellington had 140 rushing yards and Kyle Parker passed for 220 yards to lead the Clemson offense, while Da'Quan Bowers had four tackles for loss
- **Nov. 13, 2010** Dustin Hopkins kicked a 55-yard field goal on the last play of the game to give Florida State a 16-13 victory over Clemson. Had the Tigers won that game, they would have been ACC Atlantic Division champions. Jamie Harper totaled 143 yards on 27 carries and nine receptions for 54 yard in the best allaround performance of his career. The nine receptions set a Clemson record for a running back.
- **Dec. 6, 2010** Da'Quan Bowers won the Bronko Nagurski Award as the top defensive player in the nation according to the Football Writers of America. He became the first Tiger to win that award and the first to win any national position award since 1982, when Terry Kinard won the CBS Sports National Defensive Player-of-the-Year award. Bowers was presented the award at a banquet in Charlotte, N.C.
- Sept. 17, 2011 Clemson defeated defending National Champion Auburn 38-24 in Death Valley. The win elevated Clemson's record against a defending National Champion in games played at Clemson to 3-0 and it ended Auburn's 17-game winning streak, the longest winning streak snapped by a Clemson football team in history. The Tigers gained 624 yards of total offense, their most-ever against an SEC team.
- Sept. 24, 2011 Tajh Boyd passed for 344 yards and three touchdowns in leading Clemson to a 35-30 victory over No. 11 Florida State. Freshman Sammy Watkins had seven receptions for 141 yards and two touchdowns. The Tigers had 443 yards of total offense against a defense that finished the year fifth in the country in total defense.
- Oct. 1, 2011 Clemson defeated Virginia Tech for the first time in 22 years with a 23-3 victory in Blacksburg. Clemson held Virginia Tech to 258 yards of total offense. Virginia Tech was ranked No. 10 entering the game and the victory gave Clemson three straight wins over top-20 AP-ranked teams, a first for an ACC team.

- Oct. 15, 2011 Sammy Watkins set a school record with 345 all-purpose yards in Clemson's 56-45 win at Maryland. He had an 89-yard kickoff return for a score and added two receiving touchdowns. Clemson overcame an 18-point deficit to win the game.
- Oct. 22, 2011 Kourtnei Brown had two returns for touchdowns in Clemson 59-38 win over North Carolina. Brown became the first Clemson defensive player to score two touchdowns in one game since 1954. Tajh Boyd tied a Tiger record for passing touchdowns with five. Clemson scored all 59 of its points in the first three quarters.
- Oct. 23, 2011 With an 8-0 record, Clemson moved up to No. 5 in the nation in the BCS standings, its first top-five mark in school history.
- Nov. 12, 2011 Chandler Catanzaro booted a 43-yard field goal on the last play of the game to give Clemson a 31-28 victory over Wake Forest and clinch the ACC Atlantic Division title. It was Clemson' first walkoff kick in regulation in Memorial Stadium.
- **Dec. 3, 2011** Clemson won its first ACC title in 20 years with a 38-10 win over Virginia Tech in Charlotte. Virginia Tech was ranked No. 3 in the nation in the coaches poll and the win tied for the highest-ranked team Clemson beat in its history. Tajh Boyd was named MVP, as he completed 20-29 passes for 240 yards and three scores. The win clinched Clemson's first Orange Bowl berth in 30 years.
- **Dec. 7, 2011** Dwayne Allen was named winner of the John Mackey Award as the nation's top tight end. He became the first offensive player in Clemson history to win a national position award.
- **Dec. 15, 2011** Dwayne Allen and Sammy Watkins were both named AP First-Team All-Americans. Allen was the first Clemson tight end named to the first team since Bennie Cunningham in 1975. Watkins became just the fourth first-year freshman in college football history to be named an AP First-Team All-American.
- **Dec. 31, 2011** Head Coach Dabo Swinney was named the winner of the Bobby Dodd National Coach-of-the-Year Award. It marked the first time a Clemson head coach won a national coach-of-the-year award since Danny Ford in 1981.
- **Sept. 1, 2012** DeAndre Hopkins set a school record with 13 receptions, including the go-ahead touchdown catch in the fourth quarter, in Clemson's 26-19 win over No. 25 Auburn to open the season in the Georgia Dome.
- **Sept. 8, 2012** Spencer Benton set an ACC and Clemson record when he booted a 61-yard field goal on the last play of the first half against Ball State at Memorial Stadium. It was the only field goal he made all season in three attempts, all 55 yards or longer.
- Oct. 20, 2012 Clemson defeated Virginia Tech 38-17 at Memorial Stadium, its third win over the Hokies in a two-year span. All three wins were by 20 points or more.

- Nov. 17, 2012 In a wild shootout that saw the Tigers amass 754 yards on 102 plays, Clemson defeated NC State 62-48 at Memorial Stadium. The Tigers trailed 24-13 in the second quarter, but scored the game's next 42 points to pull away. It gave Clemson a final ACC regular-season record of 7-1, the first time it ever won seven league games, and 13 straight wins at Death Valley to set a stadium record. Tajh Boyd, who set a school record with 529 total yards, totaled five passing touchdowns for the third time in four games.
- Nov. 26, 2012 Six of the 11 players on the First-Team All-ACC offense were from Clemson. It was the first time since 1995 (Florida State) that a team had six First-Team All-ACC players on offense and the first time Clemson accomplished that feat. Tajh Boyd (QB), Andre Ellington (RB), Brandon Ford (TE), Dalton Freeman (C), DeAndre Hopkins (WR) and Brandon Thomas (OT) all received First-Team All-ACC honors.
- **Nov. 28, 2012** Tajh Boyd was named ACC Player-ofthe-Year, the first Tiger quarterback to win the award since Steve Fuller (1978). Boyd passed for 3,896 yards and 36 touchdowns while completing 67.2 percent of his passes.
- **Dec. 31, 2012** Chandler Catanzaro kicked a 37-yard field goal as time expired to give Clemson a 25-24 win over No. 7 Louisiana State in the Chick-fil-A Bowl. The ACC Tigers trailed 24-13 entering the fourth quarter, but scored the final 12 points for the dramatic victory. It was Clemson's 11th win of the season, its highest total since its National Championship season of 1981 (12-0), and gave the Tigers a final USA Today ranking of No. 9.
- Aug. 31, 2013 Clemson defeated No. 5 Georgia 38-35 in front of 84,350 fans at Death Valley. Clemson was ranked No. 8 and the win gave the Tigers consecutive wins over top-10 SEC teams. Clemson became the first non-conference school to win consecutive games against top-10 SEC teams. Sammy Watkins had a 77-yard receiving touchdown from Tajh Boyd, who threw three passing touchdowns and ran for two others. Danny Ford was inducted into the Clemson Ring of Honor prior to the game. ESPN College GameDay was also in town prior to the game.
- Nov. 2, 2013 No. 8 Clemson defeated Virginia 59-10 in Charlottesville, as Tajh Boyd passed for 377 yards and Sammy Watkins had eight receptions for 169 yards. That included a 96-yard receiving touchdown in the second half, one of the longest pass plays in Clemson history.
- Nov. 23, 2013 Clemson defeated The Citadel 52-6 on Military Appreciation Day. The highlight came when U.S. Army veteran Daniel Rodriguez had a two-yard receiving touchdown from Cole Stoudt in the fourth quarter, the first score of the Purple Heart recipients career. It was also the final home game of Tajh Boyd's career, who completed 21-28 passes for 288 yards and five passing touchdowns. Sammy Watkins became Clemson's career leader in receiving yards in the game, breaking the record of 3,020 by his former teammate, DeAndre Hopkins.
- Nov. 27, 2013 Chad Morris was named National Assistant Coach-of-the-Year by the AFCA.

- Jan. 3, 2014 Clemson concluded its 11-win season with 40-35 victory over No. 6 Ohio State. It gave Clemson wins over a top-10 team to end the season in consecutive year, the only FBS team to do that in 2012,13. Sammy Watkins set an Orange Bowl and Clemson record with 16 catches for 227 yards and two scores. Tajh Boyd had 505 yards of total offense and accounted for six touchdowns in his final game. He also had a careerhigh 127 rushing yards. Vic Beasley had a Clemson bowl game record four tackles for loss. Stanton Seckinger caught what proved to be the winning touchdown on a pass from Boyd in the fourth quarter. It was the 32nd win as a starting quarterback for Boyd, tying the career record held by Rodney Williams (1985-88).
- **Jan. 7, 2014** Clemson was ranked No. 7 in the final USA Today poll and No. 8 in the final AP poll. Both were the best final rankings for the program since the Tigers won the 1981 national title.
- **Sept. 27, 2014** Making his first start, freshman Deshaun Watson set a Clemson record with six touchdown passes in a 50-35 win over North Carolina. It was the first time in history Clemson has scored exactly 50 points in a game.
- Oct. 11, 2014 Vic Beasley became Clemson's all-time sack leader in a 23-17 win over Louisville. He recorded a three-yard sack in the first half, his 29th as a Tiger, one better than Michael Dean Perry and Gaines Adams had accumulated. Clemson scored a touchdown on a 72-yard punt return by Adam Humphries and a fumble recovery by Tavaris Barnes. DeShawn Williams deflected a pass at the goal line on Louisville's last play to preserve the win. Ten defensive players from this game would be drafted the following May.
- Nov. 29, 2014 Playing with a torn ACL, Deshaun Watson threw for two scores and ran for two others in Clemson's 35-17 win over South Carolina that ended the Gamecocks' record five-game winning streak in the series. Artavis Scott had seven catches for 185 yards and two scores, the most receiving yards by a Clemson player against South Carolina and the most ever by a Tiger in Death Valley. Wayne Gallman added 191 yards rushing in 27 carries, the second most rushing yards by a Tiger against South Carolina.
- **Dec. 29, 2014** Clemson concluded the season with its 10th victory, a 40-6 win over No. 24 Oklahoma. Cole Stoudt earned MVP honors by throwing for 319 yards and three touchdowns as the Tigers' 34-point win tied a school record for victory margin over a ranked opponent. The win gave Clemson three straight bowl wins over opposing coaches that had won the national championship, a first in college football history.
- **Oct. 3, 2015** Clemson defeated sixth-ranked Notre Dame in the first meeting between the two teams since 1979. In a torrential downpour, the Tigers jumped out to a big lead and escaped with a 24-22 win in the final seconds as Carlos Watkins led a host of tacklers that stopped the Fighting Irish's two-point try.
- Oct. 24, 2015 Clemson tied the program's largest margin of victory against an ACC opponent and gave Miami (Fla.) its worst defeat in history with a 58-0 rout in Sun Life Stadium. The Tigers rushed for over 400 yards in the victory.

- **Nov. 3, 2015** The Tigers were ranked No. 1 in the College Football Playoff poll for the first time in history. Clemson would go on to be ranked first in each of the six polls released during the season.
- **Dec. 5, 2015** The running tandem of Deshaun Watson and Wayne Gallman led Clemson to a thrilling 45-37 win over North Carolina in the ACC Championship Game, cementing Clemson's place as the No. 1 seed for the College Football Playoff.
- **Dec. 9, 2015** Dabo Swinney was named Home Depot National Coach-of-the-Year, the first of 10 the Tiger coach would receive from a national standpoint. He was also the ACC Coach-of-the-Year.
- **Dec. 12, 2015** Deshaun Watson, Clemson's first Heisman Trophy finalist in history, finished third in the voting for the top award in college football. He was the first player in FBS history to pass for over 4,000 yards and rush over 1,000 in the same season
- **Dec. 31, 2015** For a second straight bowl game and fourth consecutive year against a coach that had previously won a national championship, Clemson beat Bob Stoops' Oklahoma team in the Orange Bowl, 37-17. The win was the 14th of the season, a school record.
- Jan. 11, 2016 Clemson played for the National Championship against Alabama. The Crimson Tide won, 45-40, but Deshaun Watson set a championship game record with 478 yards of total offense.
- **Jan. 16, 2016** Dabo Swinney wins the Bear Bryant Award as the National Coach of the Year. It is the 11th coach of the year award for Swinney for his efforts in the 2015 season.
- April 23, 2016 For the sixth year in a row Clemson is ranked in the top 10 percent in the nation in terms of APR scores. It is the fifth year in a row Clemson is in the top 10 percent in APR scores and the top 25 of the final AP poll, the only school in the country that can make that claim.
- **April 28-30, 2016** Clemson has nine players selected in the NFL draft, second most in the nation and second most in one draft in school history.
- Oct. 1, 2016 Clemson wins a meeting of top five teams in a 42-36 victory over No. 3 Louisville. The game would prove to be a meeting of the top two contenders for the Heisman trophy as Louisville's Lamar Jackson and Clemson's Deshaun Watson took their teams up and down the field. But the game's biggest play proved to be a tackle at the two-yard line by Clemson's Marcus Edmond in the final seconds of the game.
- Nov. 26, 2016 Clemson finishes the regular season with a 56-7 victory over rival South Carolina. It is the largest victory margin in history for any ACC team against an SEC team. Deshaun Watson throws six touchdown passes, three to Mike Williams, both Clemson records in the rivalry.
- **Dec. 3, 2016** Clemson wins its second consecutive ACC title with a 42-35 victory over Virginia Tech in Orlando. It is the first time since the 1986-88 era that Clemson has won consecutive ACC titles.

- **Dec. 31, 2016** In one of the most dominating performances in Clemson history, the Tigers defeated No. 2 Ohio State 31-0 in the College Football Playoff semifinals at the Fiesta Bowl in Arizona. It is the first time an Urban Meyer coached team has been shutout and the first time Ohio State has been shut out since 1993. It is the first time Clemson has defeated the No. 2 ranked team
- Jan. 9, 2017 Clemson wins its second national title in history and first in 35 years with a 35-31 victory over No. 1 Alabama, who had entered the game with a 26-game winning streak. Hunter Renfrow scored the winning touchdown with just one second remaining on a two-yard pass from Deshaun Watson. It is Clemson's first win over the nation's No. 1 ranked team. It is the fifth consecutive year Clemson has won a bowl game over a coach who has previously won the national championship.
- Jan. 10, 2017 Clemson is the No. 1 ranked team in the final AP and USA Today polls. The Tigers achieved the championship by playing the nation's toughest schedule. Six teams Clemson defeated are ranked in the final Top 25.
- Jan. 16, 2017 Dabo Swinney is the recipient of the Bear Bryant National Coach of the Year award for the second consecutive year. He is the first coach to win the award in consecutive years.
- **Feb. 1, 2017** Clemson football program moves into its new state-of-the-art Reeves Football Facility. The facility is connected to the Poe Indoor Football Facility, giving Clemson one of the top facilities in the nation.
- April 27, 2017 Mike Williams and Deshaun Watson are both selected within the first 12 picks of the NFL draft. It is the first time Clemson has had two top 12 picks in the same draft and the second time in three years Clemson has had two first-round selections. It gives Swinney six first-round draft picks in four years.
- June 12, 2017 The Clemson football team goes to the White House and is honored by President Donald Trump for its national championship.
- Sept. 9, 2017 In a battle of outstanding defenses, Clemson defeated Auburn for the fourth time in a row by a score of 14-6. Brent Venables' defense recorded 11 sacks, second most in school history and most against an FBS school. Austin Bryant led the way with four sacks, most in history by a Tiger against an SEC team. Clemson allowed -15 rushing yards and just 25 total yards in the second half against the only team to beat eventual national champion Alabama in 2017.
- Sept. 16, 2017 Clemson defeated No. 14 Louisville on the road 47-21 in one of the Tigers' top all-around performances in recent years. Kelly Bryant had a careerhigh 316 passing yards and added 26 rushing yards, as Clemson gained 613 total yards. Defending Heisman Trophy winner Lamar Jackson had 381 total yards, but 200 came in the fourth quarter when the game had long been decided
- Sept. 30, 2017 Clemson defeated No. 12 Virginia Tech 31-17 on the road. With the victory, Clemson became the first school in the history of the AP poll to beat three top-15 teams in the month of September. Dorian O'Daniel keyed the defense with a 22-yard interception return for a touchdown and was named national defensive player-of-the-week.

- **Nov. 11, 2017** Clemson scored the last 14 points of the game to defeat Florida State 31-14 and clinch its third straight ACC Atlantic Division championship. It was the Tigers' third straight win over Florida State, something Clemson had not done since 2005-07.
- Nov. 25, 2017 Clemson defeated rival South Carolina for the fourth straight year behind the receiving of Hunter Renfrow and a defense that allowed just 207 yards and 10 points. Renfrow had two receiving touchdowns, including a 61-yard catch, where he eluded the entire South Carolina defense.
- **Dec. 2, 2017** Clemson won its third straight ACC title with a 38-3 win over No. 7 Miami (Fla.). It was the largest margin of victory in an ACC Championship Game and Clemson's largest victory margin in any game against a ranked opponent. Kelly Bryant completed 15 straight passes at one point and finished 23-29 passing for 252 yards. He was also named the game's MVP.
- Sept. 29, 2018 After a week in which Kelly Bryant elected to transfer after Trevor Lawrence was named the starting quarterback, Lawrence exited a game against Syracuse due to injury in the second quarter. Quarterback Chase Brice helped Clemson overcome a 10-point fourth quarter deficit in a 27-23 win, completing a fourth-and-six pass to Tee Higgins on the game-winning drive, leading to a game-winning touchdown run by Travis Etienne with 41 seconds remaining.
- **Dec. 1, 2018** Travis Etienne scored on a 75-yard touchdown run on the game's first play from scrimmage as Clemson blasted Pittsburgh 42-10 in the ACC Championship Game at Bank of America Stadium in Charlotte, N.C. Clemson became the first team in ACC history to win the conference outright in four straight seasons.
- Dec. 4, 2018 Christian Wilkins became the first recipient of the William V. Campbell Trophy in Clemson history, accepting the award known as the "Academic Heisman Trophy" from the National Football Foundation in New York
- **Dec. 29, 2018** Clemson appeared in the Cotton Bowl for the first time since Jan. 1, 1940. Clemson defeated Notre Dame 30-3 in a College Football Playoff semifinal game that represented the first matchup of undefeated teams in CFP history.
- Jan. 7, 2019 Clemson finished the first 15-0 season in major college football since 1897 with a 44-16 victory against top-ranked Alabama in the College Football Playoff National Championship Game at Levi's Stadium in Santa Clara, Calif. The win was the 55th by Clemson's 2018 senior class, tying for the most in college football history.
- Jan. 9, 2019 Head Coach Dabo Swinney became the first three-time winner in the history of the Paul "Bear" Bryant Award, collecting the honor in Houston, Texas. It was one of several coach-of-the-year honors earned by Swinney for the 2018 season, including ACC Coach-of-the-Year and the Woody Hayes Award from the Touch-down Club of Columbus (Ohio).
- **Jan. 14, 2019** Members of Clemson's 2018 national championship squad were honored by President Donald Trump during a visit to the White House.

- April 25, 2019 Clemson made history, becoming the first school to have three players selected as defensive linemen in the first round of an NFL draft. The Oakland Raiders selected Clelin Ferrell No. 4 overall, followed by the Miami Dolphins' selection of Christian Wilkins at No. 13 and the New York Giants' pick of Dexter Lawrence at No. 17. Six Tigers in all were selected in the draft in Nashville, Tenn.
- Aug. 29, 2019 On a Thursday night in Death Valley, Clemson hosted the first live football game ever aired on ACC Network, which launched a week earlier. In front of a new television audience and with a special edition of ESPN College GameDay on site from Memorial Stadium's northeast corner, the Tigers steamrolled Georgia Tech 52-14 behind 205 rushing yards from Travis Etienne, including the longest run in Memorial Stadium history (90 yards).
- **Sept. 21, 2019** Clemson defeated Charlotte 52-10. At halftime, parts of the movie "Safety" were filmed on the field with actors in Clemson and Florida Atlantic uniforms. The movie documented the life of former Tiger Ray Ray McElrathbey.
- Sept. 28, 2019 Clemson saved its undefeated regular season with a 21-20 win at North Carolina. Tied 14-14 in the fourth quarter, Clemson took the lead on a 38-yard Trevor Lawrence touchdown pass to Tee Higgins. The Tar Heels pulled within one with 1:17 remaining, but Clemson stopped a two-point attempt and recovered an onside kick attempt to preserve the victory.
- Oct. 12, 2019 Clemson won its 750th game in program history with a 45-14 home win against Florida State. Clemson became the 15th FBS program, and the first in the ACC, to total 750 wins all-time.
- Nov. 9, 2019 Clemson's "Orange Britches" added another anecdote to their history in Raleigh. Clemson warmed up in all-white for a primetime game against NC State, but upon learning that Wake Forest had lost to Virginia Tech and a Clemson win that evening would clinch an ACC Atlantic Division title, Head Coach Dabo Swinney gathered his team at the end of warmups and hollered "get them orange pants on. Let's go!" The players, who did not know the orange pants had traveled with the team, changed and led the Tigers to a 55-10 win.
- **Nov. 30, 2019** Running back Travis Etienne scored two touchdowns in a 38-3 win at South Carolina, breaking ACC records for career touchdowns and career rushing touchdowns previously held by Pittsburgh's James Conner.
- **Dec. 7, 2019** Clemson scored an ACC Championship Game record 62 points in a 62-17 win over No. 22 Virginia in Charlotte. The win was the Tigers' 19th ACC title (and 25th conference title overall) and made Clemson the first team in history to win five consecutive conference championship games.
- **Dec. 8, 2019** In the midst of Clemson's College Football Playoff Selection Show watch party, Matt Butkus, the son of Pro Football and College Football Hall of Famer Dick Butkus, arrived for a surprise presentation to award the 2019 Butkus Award to Isaiah Simmons as the nation's top linebacker.

- **Dec. 28, 2019** Clemson advanced to its fourth national championship game in five years in thrilling fashion, overcoming an early 16-0 deficit to defeat Ohio State 29-23 in the Fiesta Bowl. The 16-point comeback was Clemson fifth-largest comeback in school history and was secured when Nolan Turner recorded the Tigers' second interception of Justin Fields (who had entered the game with only one interception on the season) in the endzone with 37 seconds to play.
- Jan. 13, 2020 Clemson's ACC-record-tying 29-game winning streak came to an end with Louisiana State's 42-25 win in the CFP National Championship Game. In the contest, Travis Etienne, playing in his home state of Louisiana, became Clemson's first 4,000-yard career rusher and passed Raymond Priester to become the Tigers' all-time leading rusher.
- April 23, 2020 Clemson produced multiple first-round draft picks for the second straight year, a first in school history, when NFL teams selected Isaiah Simmons (No. 8 overall by the Cardinals) and A.J. Terrell (No. 16 overall by the Falcons) in the first round. In all, seven Clemson players heard their names called in the draft, held remotely in the midst of the COVID-19 pandemic.

## **CLEMSON RING OF HONOR MEMBERS**

The Ring of Honor is the highest honor a Clemson student-athlete can receive. A recipient must first be a member of the Clemson Hall of Fame, earn at least an undergraduate degree and make a significant contribution to the heritage of Tiger athletics. Honorees will have their jersey retired.

### RING OF HONOR MEMBERS

### 1981 FOOTBALL TEAM

The 1981 football team was inducted into the Clemson Ring of Honor during the fall of 2006 in conjunction with the team's 25-year anniversary celebration of winning the national title. Every player, coach, manager and administrator associated with that team is considered in the Ring of Honor within the team concept. The Tigers had a perfect 12-0 record that season, as they defeated Nebraska by a score of 22-15 in the 1982 Orange Bowl to claim the National Championship. For more information on Clemson's 1981 squad, see page 8.

### 1984 MEN'S SOCCER TEAM

The 1984 men's soccer team, named to the Ring of Honor in 2009, won the NCAA championship in grand style, as it became the first team in NCAA soccer history to defeat the No. 1, No. 2, No. 3 and No. 4-seeded teams in the tournament on the way to the title. Clemson defeated two-time defending champion Indiana 2-1 in the national championship match in the Kingdome in Seattle, Wash. John Lee scored the winning goal for Dr. I.M. Ibrahim's team with 1:42 left. The team was inducted into the Clemson Ring of Honor in 2009.

### 1987 MEN'S SOCCER TEAM

The 1987 men's soccer team, named to the Clemson Ring of Honor in 2012, won the NCAA title with a win over San Diego State at Riggs Field, the only national championship claimed on the Clemson campus. The Tigers were led by Hermann Trophy winner Bruce Murray. The victory over the Aztecs culminated a magic run for the Tigers, who were seeded No. 23 in the 24-team tournament. A crowd of 8,332 fans celebrated the victory at the home of Clemson soccer, the largest home crowd

### 2003 MEN'S GOLF TEAM

The 2003 men's golf team, named to the Ring of Honor in 2013, won the NCAA title in dominating fashion. Larry Penley's Tigers won the ACC Championship, the East Regional championship and the national championship, the first program in NCAA golf history to win all three in the same year. Clemson won the championship by two shots over Oklahoma State on its home course.

### **RUSTY ADKINS**

Rusty Adkins was the first baseball player named to the Clemson Ring of Honor in 1997. He was the first three-time All-American in Tiger baseball history (1965,66,67). A three-time First-Team All-ACC player, Adkins hit .444 in 1965, an average that remained a Tiger record for 37 years. Adkins had a 41-game hitting streak that remains in the top 10 in NCAA history. He was named to the ACC's 50-Year Anniversary team in 2002

### **DELIAH ARRINGTON**

Deliah Arrington was an All-American on the soccer field in 2000 and 2002, the first two-time All-American in program history. She set Clemson career records for goals (50) and points (127). In 2002, she was named ACC Player-of-the-Year. The daughter of former Tiger football player Vandel Arrington was a three-time, First-Team All-ACC selection as well. She was a first-round draft pick by Philadelphia and returned after her playing career to earn her Clemson degree. Arrington was inducted into the Clemson Ring of Honor in 2019.

### **BOB BRADLEY**

Bob Bradley was the first administrator named to the Ring of Honor in 2005. He served Clemson for 45 years in the sports information office as director and emeritus director. He received the Arch Ward Award as the College Sports Information Directors of America Man-of-the-Year in 1976. He was inducted into the organization's hall of fame in 1975, the Clemson Athletic Hall of Fame in 1985, the Gator Bowl Hall of Fame in 2000 and the state of South Carolina Hall of Fame in 2001. The press box at Memorial Stadium was named in his honor during the 1988 season as well.

### **JERRY BUTLER**

Jerry Butler joined teammate Steve Fuller in the Clemson Ring of Honor in 1999. The two-time All-ACC player was a first-team All-American in 1978 when he and Fuller led Clemson to a No. 6 national ranking and an 11-1 record. He had at least one reception in 36 consecutive games. In 1979, Butler was the No. 5 overall NFL draft pick by Buffalo, where he played at a Pro Bowl level for seven seasons.

### JONATHAN BYRD

Jonathan Byrd, named to the Ring of Honor in 2011. was an All-American on the course and in the classroom for the Tiger golf team between 1996-00. He became the first four-time, First-Team All-ACC golfer in Clemson history. He was also an honorable mention All-American in 1998, a first-team selection in 1999 and a thirdteam pick in 2000. Byrd was also a two-time Academic All-American (1999,00) and is one of only two studentathletes in Clemson history to twice be named an Academic All-American and an on-the-field-of-competition All-American in school history.

### **FRED CONE**

Fred Cone, who was inducted into the Ring of Honor in 1997, was the first player in Clemson history to rush for 2,000 yards in a career. Cone played for the Tigers from 1948-50. He is eighth on the Clemson career list for rushing touchdowns (30). Cone was a starter on two undefeated Clemson teams (1948,50), one of only two players in school history to accomplish that feat.

### **DALE DAVIS**

Dale Davis was the first men's basketball player inducted into the Ring of Honor in 1999. He was a threetime All-ACC pick from 1987-91 and a first-team pick in 1990 in leading Clemson to its first ACC regular-season championship. He is still among the ACC's top 10 in career field-goal percentage. The first-round draft pick of the Indiana Pacers played 16 seasons in the NBA. He totaled 8,706 points and 8,605 rebounds in 1,094 games in his career.

### JEFF DAVIS

Jeff Davis, captain of the 1981 national title team, joined the Ring of Honor in 1995. He was a first-team All-American in 1981 when he led the team in tackles (175). Davis was also named ACC MVP and defensive MVP of the Orange Bowl win over Nebraska, the game that clinched the national championship for the Tigers. He was also inducted into the College Football Hall of Fame in December 2007.

### **DANNY FORD**

Danny Ford coached Clemson to the 1981 national title at the age of 33, still the youngest coach to win one. Ford won five ACC titles and six bowl games in his 11 years as the head coach. He had a 31-13-1 record against coaches in the College Football Hall of Fame, including wins over Joe Paterno, Barry Switzer, Woody Hayes, Vince Dooley, Steve Spurrier and Tom Osborne. He finished his Tiger career with a 96-29-4 record and his 76.0 winning percentage is still among the best in ACC history. Ford was inducted into the Clemson Ring of Honor at the season-opening Georgia game of 2013 and was inducted into the College Football Hall of Fame in December 2017.

### STEVE FULLER

Steve Fuller was a charter member of the Ring of Honor in 1994. He is one of three football players in Clemson history to be chosen as an All-American on the field and in the classroom in the same year. Fuller was a two-time, first-team Academic All-American and a third-team All-American in 1978. He is still one of just two Tigers to be named ACC Player-of-the-Year twice and was an NCAA Top Five Award winner in 1979, the only Tiger athlete to win the award.

### MICHAEL GREEN

Michael Green, named to the Ring of Honor in 2017, was a three-time NCAA champion sprinter during his Clemson career. He won the 55m indoors in 1992 and 1993, and the 100m outdoors in 1993. The eighttime All-American and nine-time ACC champion was the ACC Indoor MVP in 1993 as a senior and was a two-time Olympian for his native country of Jamaica. He won the Frank Howard Award for bringing honor to Clemson in 1992 and was the IPTAY Athlete-of-the-Year in 1993. He graduated from Clemson in 1995.

### SUSAN HILL

Susan Hill, named to the Ring of Honor in 2011, is the only four-time ACC MVP in a women's sport in Clemson history and one of just two in all sports. She is still the only four-time ACC MVP in women's tennis history and is one of two players to win the No. 1 singles league title four years in a row. She was the first women's athlete to be inducted into the Clemson Hall of Fame. She was a three-time first-team All-American and had a 126-20 career record. That 86.3 winning percentage is still the best in Clemson history.

### FRANK HOWARD

Frank Howard was a charter member of the Ring of Honor in 1994. As head coach from 1940-69, he led Clemson to eight league championships, six bowl games and six top-25 seasons. Howard, who totaled 165 victories, was inducted into the College Football Hall of Fame in 1989 and is still the fifth-winningest coach in ACC history.

ClemsonTigers.com

## CLEMSON RING OF HONOR MEMBERS

#### **KEVIN JOHNSON**

Kevin Johnson, named to the Ring of Honor in 2017, was Clemson's first three-time All-America golfer. He was a third-team pick as a sophomore, first-team pick as a junior and second-team choice as a senior. His 27 career top-10 finishes still are among the most in Clemson history 30 years after he played his last round for the Tigers. The 1988 ACC champion won the 1987 U.S. Public Links title and was the runner-up the following year. He played for the U.S. Walker Cup team in 1989 and graduated in December of that year. Clemson was No. 3 in the nation during his senior year.

### **BARBARA KENNEDY**

Barbara Kennedy became the first female athlete inducted into the Clemson Ring of Honor in 1999. She holds Clemson and ACC career marks for points (3,113) and rebounds (1,252). Kennedy was a two-time All-America selection (1981,82) and three-time, First-Team All-ACC player (1980,81,82). Kennedy remains the only two-time All-American and three-time First-Team All-ACC selection in Clemson women's history as well.

#### **TERRY KINARD**

Terry Kinard (1979-82) was inducted into the Clemson Ring of Honor in 2001, the same year he was inducted into the College Football Hall of Fame. The safety from Sumter, S.C. was named national defensive player-of-the-year by CBS Sports during his senior season in 1982. Kinard was named to the All Decade of the 1980's College Football team by USA Today and to the All-Century team by Sports Illustrated in 2000.

### **LEVON KIRKLAND**

Levon Kirkland was a two-time All-American and three-time, First-Team All-ACC selection as an outside linebacker from 1988-91. He was a second-team All-American and a finalist for the Butkus Award on the 1990 team, which led the nation in total defense. He was also a first-team All-American in 1991. Kirkland was a second-round draft pick of the Pittsburgh Steelers and went on to an 11-year All-Pro career. He returned after his playing career to earn his Clemson degree and was inducted into the Clemson Ring of Honor in 2019.

### **TINA KREBS**

Tina Krebs was the first track athlete named to the Ring of Honor in 2003. A cross country, distance and middle distance runner from 1982-86, her versatility helped shape Clemson women's track & field. She was an eight-time All-American in cross country, indoor track and outdoor track and was a three-time NCAA champion, still the only athlete in any sport in Clemson history to win three national titles.

### **BANKS McFADDEN**

Banks McFadden was one of three charter members of the Clemson Ring of Honor in 1994. He was named the nation's most versatile athlete in 1939 when he was an All-American in football and basketball in the same calendar year, the only Tiger to accomplish that feat. He led the Tigers to their first bowl bid, a 6-3 victory over Boston College in the 1940 Cotton Bowl, and to the Southern Conference basketball title. He was the No. 4 overall pick of the 1940 NFL draft, tied for the highest in school history.

### TREE ROLLINS

Tree Rollins was a star center at Clemson from 1973-77. He was an All-American during his senior season in 1977, just the second basketball All-American in school history. The native of Cordele, Ga. averaged a double-double over his career and was a firstround draft pick of the Atlanta Hawks in 1977. His #30 jersey was retired prior to his final home game in 1977, the first Clemson athlete in any sport to have a jersey retired. Rollins finished his degree requirements in May 2016 through the Tiger Trust Program and was inducted into the Clemson Ring of Honor in 2017.

### **CHARLES WARREN**

Charles Warren won the 1997 NCAA title, the first in Clemson golf history, and was named to the Ring of Honor in 2009. He defeated Brad Elder (Texas) in a one-hole playoff. The next year, he earned the Dave Williams Award as the top senior. The three-time All-American led Clemson to a No. 3 national finish in 1997 and No. 2 in 1998. He retired from the PGA Tour in 2013.

### **BILL WILHELM**

Bill Wilhelm, named to the Ring of Honor in 2013, coached Clemson for 36 years (1958-93) and had a 1161-536-10 (.683) record. He was the fifth-winningest coach in history when he retired. He still holds the ACC record for regular-season ACC titles (19), including 10 in a row from 1973-82. Each of his last seven teams was chosen for the NCAA Tourney, and five of them ranked in the final top 15, including his 1991 team that totaled an ACC-record 60 wins. He averaged 50 wins per season during his last seven years as well.

## **JERRY BUTLER**

### **CLEMSON RING OF HONOR MEMBER**

Coaches from all over the ACC area gathered for the North-South All-Star game in Columbia, S.C. in late July 1975. The game, which is now played at Myrtle Beach every December, was the final high school event of the year and a final showcase for soon-to-be first-year freshmen.

Ninety percent of the participants were highly recruited signees from the previous February who were ready to join Division I schools from all over the Southeast. But at one juncture of the game, a wide receiver who had not signed a football scholarship with any school took over the game.

Jimmy Kiser, a future ACC assistant football coach, threw a pass over the middle to a wide receiver named Jerry Butler of Ware Shoals High School. Butler turned on the speed and raced untouched 70 yards for a score. The college coaches, who were not familiar with the track star, took notice and collectively asked, "Who is that guy?"

That included the Clemson coaches. Much to their glee, they discovered by the end of the evening that Jerry Odel Butler was in fact coming to Clemson...on a track scholarship.

Butler went on to star at Clemson, earning AP First-Team All-America honors and leading Clemson to uncharted team accomplishments. In 1999, Butler became the sixth member of the Clemson Football Ring of Honor, the highest honor accorded a Tiger gridder. He was named to the ACC 50-Year Anniversary team in the fall of 2002.

Whatever the means of his sojourn to Clemson, the school has certainly been a better place because of Butler's attendance. A diligent student who earned his degree in 1980, Butler is a standard for wide receivers and Tiger players regardless of position.

Statistically, Butler's accomplishments are countless. He was a model of consistency, as shown by his 36-game streak of making at least one reception, a streak he set between 1976-78, a record that is still intact today. He concluded his career with 139 receptions for 2,223 yards and 11 touchdowns, a 16-yards-per-catch rate. All those figures are still in the top five in Clemson history. Butler set the Clemson single-game reception yardage record with 163 against Georgia Tech in 1977. His 58 catches in 1978 stood as a record until 1997.

The honors certainly followed, especially after his senior year. Butler appeared on the Bob Hope Christmas Special in 1978 thanks to his selection to the AP All-America team, the only AP First-Team All-America wide receiver in school history.

While Clemson fans will always remember his considerable statistics and honors, one play stands out. At South Carolina in 1977, Clemson trailed the Gamecocks 27-24 in the final minutes. The Tigers needed a victory to clinch a Gator Bowl berth, a selection that would be Clemson's first bowl invitation since 1959.

Steve Fuller, also a member of Clemson's Football Ring of Honor, quarterbacked Clemson to the South Carolina 20-yard line. With just 49 seconds left, Fuller lofted a ball to the right corner of the endzone toward Butler. Using every ounce of his exceptional athletic ability, Butler made a leaping backwards diving reception, giving Clemson a 31-27 victory.

That season, that game and that catch launched the program on a 20-year run that saw Clemson return to the national rankings, bowl selections, ACC championships and a national championship. Many Tiger supporters wonder how fate would have dealt the program had Butler not made that catch.

Given these heroics at Clemson, Butler was chosen as the No. 5 overall selection of the 1979 NFL draft by the Buffalo Bills.

Unlike his first season at Clemson, Butler did not sneak up on anyone. He had dreamed of playing in the NFL and wasted little time, signing a professional contract just six days after the draft, the first first-round draft pick to sign that year.

Butler made Buffalo's front office look smart, as he set NFL rookie records for receiving touchdowns (4) and receiving yards (255) in a 1979 contest against the New York Jets

"That was the best single-game performance I've ever seen from a wide receiver," said NBC broadcaster and former NFL quarterback John Brodie. "I played the game for 16 years, but I've never seen anything like that."

Butler ended his rookie year with 48 receptions for 834 yards, four touchdowns and was named the AFC Rookie-of-the-Year by Sporting News. The following year, he increased his reception total to 57 for 832 yards and was named to the Pro Bowl.

By the end of his nine-year career with Buffalo, Butler had 278 catches for 4,301 yards and 29 touchdowns. He missed two seasons due to knee injuries, 32 games that certainly could have enhanced his career numbers.

After his years at Clemson, Butler took community service to another level at the professional level. In 1981 and 1982, he was named the Bills' NFL Man-of-the-Year. He was one of five finalists for the award nationally in 1981. In 1983, he was honored with the Jackie Robinson Award for community service by the YMCA of Greater Buffalo. In 1986, he was a finalist for the Byron "Whizzer" White Award for outstanding community service from the NFL Players Association.

In 1987, he received the "Salute to Young Leaders Award" from the YMCA of Greater Buffalo Area. Two years after he retired, he was honored with the Ralph C. Wilson Distinguished Service Award.

Upon completion of his football career in 1987, Butler became director of player & alumni relations for the Buffalo Bills' organization, a position he held until 1999, when he became an assistant coach with the Cleveland

### **BUTLER'S ACCOMPLISHMENTS**

- Clemson Ring of Honor, 1999
- State of South Carolina Hall of Fame
- First-Team All-ACC, 1977,78
- AP First-Team All-American, 1978
- 10th in the nation in receptions, 1978
  Co-recipient of Frank Howard Award, 1979
- . No. 5 overall selection in the 1979 NFL draft
- Inducted into Clemson Hall of Fame, 1986
- Rated as the No. 4 greatest Clemson football player-of-the-20th-century by a panel of experts
- Named to Clemson's Centennial Team, 1996
- Named to the ACC 50-Year Anniversary team, 2002

## FRED CONE

### **CLEMSON RING OF HONOR MEMBER**

Fred Cone is living proof that recruiting services and all their accompanying hype aren't what they are cracked up to be. Cone was inducted into Clemson's Football Ring of Honor in the Fall of 1997, just the fourth Clemson football player in history to receive the honor.

But, he came to Clemson without having played a down of high school football. It is perhaps the most unusual story concerning an athlete's journey to Clemson. Cone was visiting his sister at Biloxi, Miss., far from the haunts of his hometown, an obscure place called Pineapple, Ala.

Unbeknown to Clemson Head Coach Frank Howard, Cone's sister lived next door to Howard's sister, Hazel, in Biloxi. On years when Clemson would play Tulane in New Orleans, La., Howard would send Hazel a pair of tickets.

"One year she sent the two tickets back," recalled Howard, "She said she'd like to have four tickets because she wanted to take the next-door neighbor to the game."

That was in 1946, Cone's senior year in high school. After Cone graduated, Hazel wrote him a letter.

"Brother, I have you a good football player, but he's never played football."

Howard recalled that he had told the Clemson registrar to save him 40 beds in the barracks and that Howard would turn in that many names on September 1.

"When Hazel wrote me about Fred Cone, I had 39 names on that list. So I just wrote 'Fred Cone' in as the 40th name. And that's how I got probably the best, if not the best, football player I ever had."

Cone graduated from Moore Academy in Pineapple and came to Clemson in 1947 as a freshman, but first-year players were not eligible to play then. It was probably best for Cone because he had not played high school football. He needed a year to get aclimated. When Cone became eligible for the varsity in 1948, the football program took on a different air.

In the second game of his career, against NC State, Cone had the first of his eight 100-yard career rushing games, leading Clemson to an important victory. He was Clemson's top rusher (635 yards and seven touchdowns) that season, a regular season that saw Clemson compile a 10-0 record and an invitation to the Gator Bowl against Missouri.

Clemson ended up on the long end of a 24-23 game. Cone rushed for 72 yards and scored twice in the first quarter, but it was his effort on a fourth-down play that was the difference in the game.

Clemson held a one-point lead and faced a fourthand-three at the Missouri 45. It was either gamble for a first down or punt and give Missouri another chance to score.

Howard would say later, "We hadn't stopped them all day so I took my chance with a running play."

Cone hit a stone wall at left tackle, but kept digging and slid off a little more to the outside, found a little wiggling room and mustered six yards and a first down at the Missouri 35. Clemson retained possession those few remaining minutes and ran out the clock. Years later, Howard said it was the most memorable play of his 30-year career.

Despite a down year in 1949, Cone gained more yards (703) rushing and scored more touchdowns (9) than his sophomore year. However, 1950 was to bring about another undefeated season

After the expected win over Presbyterian College to start the season, Clemson faced preseason No. 17 Missouri on the road. Cone gained 111 yards on 21 carries, one of three Tigers over the 100-yard mark that day.

In 1950, Clemson scored 50 points in three games, but Cone saved his best until his last regular season game against Auburn.

Rumor had it that if Clemson scored over a certain number of points on Auburn that the Orange Bowl bid was in its pocket. The South Carolina Tigers defeated the Alabama Tigers 41-0. Cone gained 163 yards, two shy of a five-yard average, and scored three touchdowns on the ground and one on a 28-yard reception.

Icing on the cake this time came against Miami (Fla.) in the Orange Bowl. Although Sterling Smith's tackle of Frank Smith in the endzone for a safety brought a 15-14 victory Clemson's way, Cone gained 81 yards on the ground, scored once, punted four times and returned one kickoff. It put a great climax on Cone's career.

The 1948-50 era is the only time in Clemson history that has seen the Tiger football program record two undefeated seasons in a three-year period. Cone and Ray Mathews were the only common denominators in the starting lineup on those two teams.

Cone's senior season numbers (845 rushing yards, 15 touchdowns) were school records at the time. He also set career records for rushing yards (2,183) and touchdowns (31)

A seven-year hitch with the Packers was so impressive that he was inducted into their hall of fame in 1974. One year, he led the NFL in field goals. He was also a member of the Dallas Cowboys in their first year of existence in 1960. Later, he returned to Clemson as its chief recruiter for 10 years beginning in 1961.

After Cone completed his Clemson career, Howard was still stumped as to how his sister could predict that her neighbor's brother would be such an outstanding football player.

"He just looked so athletic jumping off of that diving board," Hazel said without skipping a beat.

### CONE'S ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Inducted into Clemson Ring of Honor, 1997
- First Tiger to rush for at least 2,000 yards in a career
- No. 27 overall selection of the 1951 NFL draft by the Green Bay Packers
- · Member of Green Bay Packers Hall of Fame
- Member of Clemson Hall of Fame
- Named to Clemson Centennial Team, 1996
- Led NFL in field goals (16), 1955
- Recipient of Teague Award as the top amateur athlete of the Carolinas, 1950
- Starter on two Clemson undefeated teams, one of two players in school history to do that
- First-Team All-SoCon, 1950

## JEFF DAVIS

### COLLEGE FOOTBALL HALL OF FAME MEMBER & CLEMSON RING OF HONOR MEMBER

Even though Clemson's football heritage is over 100 years old, it does not take long to determine the most significant accomplishment in the program's history...the 1981 National Championship. And along the same lines, it does not take long to single out the most significant team leader of that great accomplishment...Jeff Davis.

When examining Davis' contributions to Clemson athletics in terms of leadership, citizenship and athletic records and awards, it is no surprise that he became just the fourth member of Clemson's prestigious Ring of Honor prior to the opener of the 1995 season. He was also inducted into the College Football Hall of Fame in 2007.

"It is hard to express my feelings on being inducted into the Clemson Ring of Honor and College Football Hall of Fame," said Davis. "These honors should be spread among my coaches and teammates and all of Clemson who had an impact on my life during my career. No one receives honors like this without help. I want to thank the good Lord for giving me the ability and the opportunity to come to Clemson."

The native of Greensboro, N.C. registered a then Clemson record 175 tackles in leading the Tigers' 1981 defense that set a school record for turnovers forced (41) in a single season. He still holds the Clemson career record for caused fumbles (10) and recovered fumbles (8), and his 24 tackles against North Carolina in 1980 are second most in school history.

He played 40 games for Clemson between 1978-81 and had 469 career tackles, 16 pass breakups, 18 tackles for loss, four sacks and four interceptions. He started all 35 games for the Tigers between 1979-81. He was a model of consistency, having registered at least double-figures in tackles in 22 of his last 23 games. Overall, he had 30 double-figure tackle games in his 40-game career and led the team in tackles 25 times.

For his accomplishments in 1981, Davis was named the MVP of the ACC, just the third defensive player in league history to win the award. He concluded the season in grand style with a 14-tackle performance in the 22-15 Orange Bowl win over Nebraska that clinched the national championship for the Tigers, Clemson's first national title in any sport. Davis was named defensive MVP of the contest as well.

At the conclusion of the season, Davis was named a first-team All-American by UPI, Football Coaches Association, Football Writers Association, Walter Camp Foundation and Football News. He was named lineman-of-the-year by the Atlanta Touchdown Club as well.

"We had purpose," recalled Davis, whose twin sons, J.D. and Judah, played linebackers for the Tigers and won two national titles of their own from 2015-18. "We took everything one game at a time and did not get caught up in the chase for the national championship. When we started the season, the championship was not a (realistic) goal. We were coming off a 6-5 season in 1980 in which we all thought we could have done much better."

After clinching the ACC title with a win over Maryland and the state championship with a convincing win at South Carolina, Davis and his Tiger teammates prepared to meet No. 4 Nebraska in the 1982 Orange Bowl, a game that would determine the national championship.

"We knew we were going to win that night," reflected Davis, who was nicknamed "The Judge" by then Assistant Sports Information Director Kim Kelly. "I think the first possession of the game was the key because they fumbled and William Devane recovered the ball. That led to a score and that was something we had been doing all year, forcing turnovers and taking over the game. That just told us that this game was not going to be any different than any of the others."

Perry Tuttle, Davis' roommate for four seasons and also an All-American on Clemson's 1981 national championship team, recalled that season and Davis' passion for the game.

"When we were in the room at night, he would talk about the defense and what it was going to do until I fell asleep. As the season went on, we started dreaming about what could happen with this team, and as we went along, everything started to come true."

Davis was a fifth-round draft pick of the Tampa Bay Buccaneers in 1982, but he proved the NFL scouts wrong by posting impressive numbers during his six-year NFL career. The inside linebacker played 83 games, including 72 as a starter, between 1982-87. He led the Buccaneers in tackles three of the six years, including a career-high 165 stops in 1984. Davis served as team captain for four seasons as well.

Davis has been just as successful in life after football. During the spring of 1999, he returned to Clemson as field director of the Call Me Mister Program within the Department of Education, Health & Human Development. In April of 2001, he received the "Use Your Life Award" from Oprah Winfrey's Angel Network for his work in the Call Me Mister Program. He and his wife Joni graduated from Clemson on the same day in 1984, and they are the parents of four daughters and twin boys, who were born in June of 1995.

Today, Davis is a member of Dabo Swinney's staff as assistant athletic director for player relations & external affairs

"One of my main goals in life is to touch the lives of other people and touch them in a positive way. Any time you receive an award like this, it means you've been surrounded by great people. I want to thank all the people at Clemson, because no one receives an honor like this without help. I am proud to say I am a Clemson graduate and that I represented the University. Hopefully, I have had as positive an impact on them as they have had on

### DAVIS' ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- First-Team All-American by UPI, Football Coaches, Football Writers, Football News, Walter Camp, 1981
- First linebacker in Clemson history to be named consensus first-team All-American
- ACC Player-of-the-Year, 1981
- . Captain of Clemson's national championship team, 1981
- First-Team All-ACC, 1981
- Inducted into South Carolina Hall of Fame, 2001
- · Played in East-West Shrine Bowl and Japan Bowl, 1981
- Had 30 career double-figure tackle games
- Led Clemson in tackles in 25 different games
- Set the Clemson single-game tackle record with 24 against North Carolina, 1980
- No. 3 in Clemson history in career tackles (469)
- Named to Clemson's Centennial Team, 1996
- Named one of Clemson's top-five players of the 20th century
- Named to the ACC 50-Year Anniversary team, 2002
- Received Use Your Life Award from Oprah Winfrey's Angel Network. 2001
- College Football Hall of Fame inductee, 2007

## DANNY FORD

### COLLEGE FOOTBALL HALL OF FAME MEMBER & CLEMSON RING OF HONOR MEMBER

Clemson's 1978 team posted a 10-1 record in the regular season and won nine games in a row and an ACC championship under Head Coach Charley Pell. The Tigers were ranked No. 7 in the nation and accepted an invitation to play Ohio State and future Hall of Fame Head Coach Woody Hayes in the Gator Bowl.

But in the first week of December, Pell decided to become the head coach at Florida. Two days later Athletic Director Bill McLellan promoted Danny Ford to head coach at the age of 30, at the time the youngest head coach in the nation. His first game was against Ohio State and Hayes on Dec. 30, 1978.

"I really didn't know how to be a head coach," admitted Ford in his classic humble manner. "I just made some decisions on penalties that night. We had some great coaches and some great players."

Ford certainly had some great players help him in that first game, a 17-15 win over the Buckeyes. His roster included Jerry Butler, Jeff Davis, Steve Fuller and Terry Kinard (did not play due to injury), and all four of them preceded Ford into the Clemson Ring of Honor.

The victory received even more acclaim than normal because Hayes punched Clemson middle guard Charlie Bauman after he made a game-deciding interception late in the game that allowed the Tigers to clinch the two-point win on national television.

In the chaos of the moment and the chaos that followed the game, we learned a lot about Ford. At age 30, he had the maturity of a 20-year veteran coach the way he handled the situation.

Ford had a unique ability to motivate his players. He was a disciplinarian who worked his team hard. That hard work and respect went hand-in-hand in his ability to get the Tigers ready for highly-ranked opponents led by legendary coaches. In his 11 years as head coach, he led the Tigers to a 26-8-1 record over coaches who are now in the Hall of Fame.

That list includes Frank Beamer (Virginia Tech), Bobby Bowden (Florida State), Dan Devine (Notre Dame), Vince Dooley (Georgia), Hayes (Ohio State), Tom Osborne (Nebraska), Joe Paterno (Penn State), Steve Spurrier (Duke) and Barry Switzer (Oklahoma).

The 22-15 win over Nebraska in the 1982 Orange Bowl was the pinnacle of his coaching career because it culminated a national championship season, the first in any sport in Tiger history. Just 33 at the time, Ford is still the youngest FBS coach to win the national title.

"We took each game one at a time," said Ford. "We didn't look ahead and people really didn't think we could do it. We never became No. 1 until Penn State beat Pittsburgh the Saturday after Thanksgiving."

Davis confirmed that approach during the 1981 sea-

"Coach Ford did a great job of making sure we took it one game at a time. When we beat North Carolina in Chapel Hill when we were both in the top 10 and we moved to No. 2, it got a little harder to do. But he kept us grounded."

The 1981 season is still one of the most bizarre in history from an upset standpoint nationally. Seven different teams were ranked No. 1 during the course of that year, still the most in one season in history.

It was a special night in Miami, Fla. on Jan. 1, 1982. There were some moments that day that Ford figured it would not be Clemson's night. During the day, Cliff Austin was stuck in an elevator at the team hotel for two hours. Later that night, he would score an important touchdown in the second quarter.

Nebraska was ranked No. 4 in the nation entering the game, while Clemson was No. 1, Georgia was No. 2 and Alabama was No. 3. Alabama lost (14-12) in

the Cotton Bowl earlier in the day, then Pittsburgh beat Georgia 24-20 while the Clemson vs. Nebraska game was in progress.

That meant, had Nebraska beaten Clemson, the Cornhuskers would have vaulted all the way to No. 1. Many Tiger fans worried that result would give Nebraska extra motivation. However, Ford's defense dominated most of the game. When Andy Headen batted down a desperation pass, Clemson had the title.

Obviously, that victory over the Cornhuskers was the highlight of Ford's career in terms of on-field results. But there were many other significant seasons and victories. He led Clemson to six total bowl victories, still the most in school history and second-most in ACC history. Five of the wins were over coaches in the Hall of Fame.

He had a school-record 20 wins over top-25 teams. He led Clemson to a streak of 41 consecutive weeks in the top 20 in the late 1980s. Seven years, he led Clemson to a top-25 final ranking. He also coached 26 All-Americans and 71 First-Team All-ACC players.

Ford finished with a record of 96-29-4, a 76-percent winning mark that is one of the best in ACC history.

Ford is proud of all of his former players, but he must hold some extra pride for those who went on to successful NFL careers. Eleven former players won Super Bowl championship rings.

Many of Ford's former players were with him on Aug. 31, 2013, when he was inducted into the Ring of Honor. It proved to be a special night for Ford and Clemson football in many ways.

The ceremony took place 10 minutes before kickoff. Tiger fans were in the stands well before kickoff, which led to a very special moment on national television when the Tigers ran down the Hill. It certainly contributed to the atmosphere in Death Valley, and the game against Georgia kept the atmosphere alive.

Clemson's defeated No. 5 Georgia 38-35. The winning touchdown was scored by #81 Stanton Seckinger.

"I am so happy for Coach Ford," said Head Coach Dabo Swinney, a fellow Alabama alum. "It was a special night and everything was so fitting. So fitting that he was inducted prior to a Clemson-Georgia game, because those games were legendary when he was the coach here.

"Coach Ford established a standard. He told Clemson people that you can do it here. I have always had great respect for Coach Ford. He's always gone above and beyond to help our program."

### FORD'S ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Led Clemson to a 96-29-4 overall record in 11 full seasons as head coach. His 76.0 winning percentage is second best in school history among coaches who served at least three seasons.
- Third-winningest active coach in college football on a percentage basis at the conclusion of the 1989 season.
- Guided Clemson to the 1981 national championship, the first team national title in any sport in Tiger history. He was just 33 when he won the title, still the youngest coach in college football history to win the national title.
- Led Clemson to six bowl wins in his Tiger career and never had a losing season in his 11 full years. Five of the bowl wins were over Hall of Fame coaches.
- Led Clemson to five ACC championships (1981, 1982, 1986, 1987, 1988), second most in school history behind Frank Howard.
- Coached Clemson to seven top-20 seasons, including three top-10 seasons. He led Clemson to top-20 final rankings in each of his last four years.
- Coached Clemson to an 87-25-4 record in the 1980s, the fifth-best overall record in college football for that decade based on winning percentage (76.7). Clemson trailed only Nebraska, Miami (Fla.), Brigham Young and Oklahoma for the decade.
- Had a 21-7-1 record against coaches now in the College Football Hall of Fame.
- Eleven of his former players won 13 Super Bowl championship rings.

## STEVE FULLER

### **CLEMSON RING OF HONOR MEMBER**

Every once in awhile a truly well-rounded individual comes along.

Steve Fuller was a scholar, an athlete and a fine representative of his community. That combination made him one of the most decorated athletes in school history and the reason he was inducted into the Clemson Ring of Honor in 1994. He was also the first Tiger football player in history to have his jersey number (#4) retired.

Fuller, a native of nearby Spartanburg, S.C., graduated from high school with a perfect 4.0 GPA in a class of more than 800, crowning him class valedictorian. He had offers to play professional baseball out of high school and had basketball scholarship offers from Division I schools

Right away, Fuller produced a preview of what Tiger fans should expect from him over the course of the next four seasons. He was named ACC Rookie-of-the-Week in his first collegiate game, gaining 194 yards of total offense against Tulane. During his sophomore season, Fuller gained further recognition by being named ACC Back-of-the-Week after the Tennessee game. He was also named to the All-ACC Academic Team in 1976.

Fuller demonstrated exceptional leadership during his junior and senior years, both on and off the field. Highlights on the field include leading the ACC in total offense for both years and being selected twice as the ACC Player-of-the-Year, the only two-time selection in Clemson history.

Equally impressive were the team accomplishments, as Fuller quarterbacked Clemson to two consecutive Gator Bowls, the Tigers' first bowl appearances in 18 seasons. In 1978, Clemson posted an 11-1 record and ranked No. 6 in the final AP poll, then the highest final national ranking in Tiger history.

Fuller earned the Gator Bowl MVP honors during his senior season (1978). He was the South Carolina Amateur Athlete- of-the-Year during his junior season. The Atlanta Touchdown Club named Fuller the back-of-the-year in the South in 1978, and he was also named the South Carolina Player-of-the-Year during his junior and senior

At the conclusion of his senior season, he was also an AP Third-Team All-American. Another great athletic feat for Fuller included finishing sixth in the Heisman Trophy balloting, the highest finish for a Tiger in history. Likewise, he set several Clemson records. It is no wonder he was a first-round draft pick (No. 23 overall) by the Kansas City Chiefs.

He played 10 years in the NFL and won a Super Bowl championship ring with the Chicago Bears in 1985.

Off the field, Fuller illustrated his joint dedication to academics and community service. He was named to the All-ACC Academic Team for three years and twice named an Academic All-American, including a first-team selection during his senior season.

Fuller is one of just three football players in Clemson history to be named an on-field All-American and Academic All-American in the same season. He majored in history (pre-law), which was not an easy route to take, and had a 3.93 GPA. Fuller's constant push for excellence earned him an NCAA postgraduate scholarship, the Jim Weaver Award from the ACC and one of the NCAA's Top Five Awards. Fuller delivered the acceptance response for himself and the four other winners.

Fuller was also presented with the National Football Foundation and Hall of Fame Scholar Athlete Award, a double that only Kyle Young has accomplished since. His extracurricular activities included being a member of the Blue Key, Mortar Board, Tiger Brotherhood, Block C Club, Sigma Alpha Epsilon, Phi Eta Sigma, Phi Beta Kappa and Phi Kappa Phi.

Fuller's honors may have collected dust once he left Clemson, but his fame did not. In 1979, he became the first football player and the second athlete in Clemson history to have his jersey (#4) retired. He also became a member of the Clemson Athletic Hall of Fame and South Carolina Athletic Hall of Fame.

In September 1994, Fuller was inducted into Clemson's Ring of Honor along with legendary Head Coach Frank Howard and all-purpose back Banks McFadden.

Clemson bestowed another honor upon the former Tiger quarterback great. On April 6, 1996, the Clemson Centennial team was announced, and Fuller was the starting quarterback on this team. In 2002, he was named one of the 50 greatest players of the ACC's first

He left behind a legacy that few can dare to touch. No doubt, Fuller remains one of the greatest student-athletes in Tiger history, regardless of sport.

### FULLER'S ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Clemson Ring of Honor
- State of South Carolina Hall of Fame
- · Clemson Hall of Fame
- ACC's Jim Weaver Award
- NCAA Top-Five Award
- ACC Player-of-the-Year, 1977,78
- First-Team All-ACC, 1977,78
- Atlanta Touchdown Club Back-of-the-Year, 1977
- Frank Howard Award, 1977,78
- · Clemson Athlete-of-the-Year, 1978,79
- NCAA Postgraduate Scholar, 1979
- National Football Foundation Scholar-Athlete, 1979
- Clemson Team MVP, 1977,78
- Academic All-ACC, 1976-78
- AP Third-Team All-American, 1978
- · Second-team Academic All-American, 1977
- First-team Academic All-American, 1978
- NFL first-round draft pick, 1978
- · Super Bowl champion with Chicago, 1985
- · Rated as the No. 5 greatest Clemson football player-of-the-20th-century by a panel of experts
- Named to the ACC 50-Year Anniversary team, 2002

## FRANK HOWARD

### COLLEGE FOOTBALL HALL OF FAME MEMBER & CLEMSON RING OF HONOR MEMBER

An era at Clemson University ended June 30, 1974, when Frank Howard officially retired from the payroll.

Another era ended Jan. 26, 1996, when Howard died at the age of 86 and forever silenced a voice that had been synonymous with Clemson for nearly 65 years. He was the school's best-known ambassador.

Although he retired from all official duties in 1974, he never quit coming to the office and he never stopped representing Clemson in a manner which continued to win friends for the place that was so dear to his heart.

Howard retired from coaching Dec. 10, 1969 after 39 years on the Clemson coaching staff, 30 of which were as head coach. He was also athletic director during this time and he kept this position until Feb. 4, 1971, when he was named assistant to the vice president at the university, the post he held when the mandatory retirement age of 65 rolled around.

Shortly after his retirement the Clemson Board of Trustees named the playing surface of Memorial Stadium "Frank Howard Field" in honor of his long service to the university. It was only the third time that a building or installation had been named by the trustees for a living person. Over the years, Howard was inducted into the South Carolina Athletic Hall of Fame and the Clemson Hall of Fame (charter member in both), as well as the Helms Athletic Hall of Fame and the State of Alabama Hall of Fame

On Dec. 5, 1989, he joined an elite group in the National Football Foundation Hall of Fame. The ceremonies took place in the Waldorf-Astoria in New York City. He joined former Clemson mentors John Heisman and Jess Neely in the membership.

Howard was also honored in December 1981, when he was inducted into the Orange Bowl Hall of Honor, along with former Alabama Coach Paul "Bear" Bryant and Tommy McDonald, a former Oklahoma star. In the summer of 1990, he was inducted into the Gator Bowl Hall of Fame

Howard stepped onto the rolling hills of Clemson in 1931 fresh from the varsity football ranks at the University of Alabama where he was a first stringer on Wallace Wade's 1930 team that drubbed Washington State 24-0 in the 1931 Rose Bowl. Howard was known as the "Little Giant" of the Tide's "Herd of Red Elephants."

The bald veteran came to his first coaching post under Jess Neely as a line tutor.

"At least that was my title," Howard recalled. "Actually, I also coached track, was ticket manager, recruited players and had charge of football equipment. In my spare time, I cut grass, lined tennis courts and operated the canteen while the regular man was out to lunch."

Howard was not only track coach from 1931-39, he served as baseball coach in 1943, and his 12-3 record that year is still among the best percentages for a season in Clemson history.

Howard held the line coaching post until Neely went to Rice as head coach in 1940. When the Clemson athletic council met to name a successor to Neely, Professor Sam Rhodes, a council member, nominated Howard to be the new head coach.

Howard, standing in the back of the room listening to the discussion, said. "I second the nomination."

He got the job and never left. When he retired as head coach following the 1969 season, he was the nation's dean of coaches, having been a head football coach at a major institution longer than anyone else in the United States. When he retired, he was one of five active coaches with 150 or more victories.

While line coach in 1939, the Tigers' record (8-1) was good enough to merit a trip to Dallas where Clemson met undefeated Boston College under the late Frank Leahy in

the 1940 Cotton Bowl. The 1948 mark of 10-0 carried Clemson to the 1949 Gator Bowl, and two years later, a 9-0-1 record sent the Tigers to Miami's Orange Bowl (1950).

The Country Gentlemen were champions on their first three bowl ventures. Boston College fell 6-3, Missouri was nipped in the Gator 24-23 (Howard said that was the best football game he ever witnessed) and Miami (Fla.) fell to the Tigers 15-14. The total point spread in these three bowl wins was five points.

The Gator Bowl beckoned the Tigers again in January 1952, and by being the conference champion in 1956, Clemson played in the 1957 Orange Bowl again. The Hurricanes downed Clemson 14-0 in the second Gator Bowl trip and Colorado led Clemson 20-0, then trailed 21-20 before finally defeating the Tigers 27-21 in the second Orange Bowl. The Tigers then played in the 1959 Sugar Bowl and held top-ranked Louisiana State to a standstill before losing 7-0.

The invitation to play in the first Bluebonnet Bowl in Houston, Texas in December 1959 was the eighth bowl that Howard had been a part of either as a player, assistant or head coach. It was the seventh bowl trip for a Tiger team and the sixth in a span of 12 years. Howard said that Clemson's 23-7 triumph over No. 7 TCU in the Bluebonnet Bowl was the best performance he had ever witnessed by a Clemson team. The Tigers were the first school to play in two bowls in the same calender year.

The Tigers' victory over the Horned Frogs was their fourth success in seven postseason appearances. In all seven, Clemson was the established underdog.

Howard served on the coaching staff of the Blue-Gray game in Montgomery, Ala. in 1941, 1952, 1959 and 1966. He was on the East staff of the annual East-West Game in San Francisco, Calif. in December 1960, and again in December 1962. Howard was named coach of the South squad in Miami's 1961 and 1969 North-South game. He coached in the 1970 Hula Bowl, which was his ninth postseason all-star game. While still in active coaching Howard served as one of the rules committee members for a period of three years.

A single-wing expert for 22 seasons (including nine as a line coach), Howard changed to the T-formation and its many variations in 1953. Still another major change in the offense was installed in 1965 with the "I" and pro-type set. In his 13 seasons as head coach using the single wing, Clemson won 69, lost 47 and tied seven. In 12 years of "T" teams, the Tigers won 71, lost 47 and tied four. While using the "I" in his last five years of coaching, Clemson had a 25-24-1 record.

In his 30 years of coaching, Howard won 165 games, lost 118 and tied 12. That victory total is still among the top-40 coaches in the history of the game.

In addition to heading up the Clemson football program, Howard also had the job of directing Clemson's entire athletic program, and at the same time raising all the required scholarship funds. The Tiger athletic department was always on a sound financial footing under the guidance of Howard

The year 1958 was a red-letter one for Howard. During halftime of the Spring Game, Howard, his staff and secretaries were given an appreciation day. Howard received a 1958 car while other staff members were presented gifts. That summer, Howard and three members of his staff were given a trip to Europe by the United States Department of Defense to conduct clinics for the Armed Forces in Germany.

Then came the football season and the Tigers presented Howard with an 8-2 season, which led to a Sugar Bowl invitation. One of these 1958 victories was the 100th of Howard's head-coaching career. That came against the

late Jim Tatum of North Carolina, a coach Howard had never beaten. And, the Tigers had to come from behind three times to win 26-21.

Howard was named Southern Conference Coach-of-the-Year in 1948. In 1959 he was named ACC Coach-of-the-Year and was awarded the honor again in 1966. His teams won ACC championships six times (1956,58,59,65-67) in the first 15 years of the conference. The Tigers were cochampions in 1965. He guided Clemson to the Southern Conference crown in 1940 and 1948 as well.

Howard was born at Barlow Bend, Ala. (three "wagon greasins" from Mobile) on March 25, 1909. He spent his early days on the farm playing mostly cow-pasture baseball because there were not enough boys around the community for a football team. Howard says he left Barlow Bend walking barefoot on a barbed wire fence with a wildcat under each arm.

He graduated from Murphy High School in Mobile, where he played football, baseball and basketball and served as president of both the junior and senior classes.

After finishing at Murphy High School, Howard entered Alabama on an academic scholarship provided by The Birmingham News in the fall of 1927, and the 185-pounder played reserve guard during his sophomore year. As a junior, he started every game but two, as an ankle injury sidelined him for the two games he missed. Again during his senior year, he was a regular.

Howard was president of the freshman class at Alabama, was member of Blue Key and president of the "A" Club

After coming to Clemson, Howard married the former Anna Tribble of Anderson, S.C. (who died May 15, 1996) on Aug. 23, 1933. They were the parents of a daughter, Alice (Mrs. Robert McClure of Gastonia, N.C.) and a son, Jimmy (Pendleton, S.C.). The Howards had three grandchildren and one great grandchild.

Jimmy followed in his father's footsteps as a football player, only at a different position. The son was regular fullback on the local high school (Daniel High School) team for three years and was a halfback-fullback for three years on the Tiger varsity squad. Jimmy gained over 1,400 yards as a senior in high school and scored over 100 points. He graduated from Clemson in June 1964 with honors and earned his master's degree in horticulture from Clemson in 1967. He retired as a district entomologist with the Plant Pest Regulatory Service at Clemson.

For over three decades, Howard was in great demand both as a banquet speaker and clinic lecturer. Few states have escaped his homespun oratory, which brought the house down on many occasions.

After his retirement, Howard was active in other endeavors. He served as state chairman of the South Carolina Heart Fund drive, was roasted several times on behalf of the Multiple Sclerosis Society and was active in selling the Kickoff Publication out of Knoxville, Tenn.

Howard kept his hands in football, as he served as chief recruiter for the Gray squad in the annual Blue-Gray game. The Blue squad recruiter was Don Faurot, who opposed him in the 1949 Gator Bowl.

Howard was also inducted into the Helms Foundation Hall of Fame in San Francisco, Calif., is an honorary member of the National Athletic Trainers Association and is a member of the hall of fame of the National Association of Collegiate Directors of Athletics. Clemson University also honored Howard once more with the presentation of the Clemson Medallion, which is the highest public honor bestowed by the university to a living person who exemplifies the dedication and foresight of its founders. Howard was a charter member of the Clemson Ring of Honor at Memorial Stadium in 1994 as well.

49

## TERRY KINARD

### COLLEGE FOOTBALL HALL OF FAME MEMBER & CLEMSON RING OF HONOR MEMBER

Terry Kinard is the most decorated football player in Clemson history. Those honors grew in 2001 when he is inducted into the College Football Hall of Fame and Clemson Ring of Honor.

Kinard was inducted into the College Football Hall of Fame in December 2001 at the annual National Football Foundation ceremonies in New York City. He was also honored at the College Football Hall of Fame in August 2002.

Kinard, who played for the Tigers from 1979-82 and was named national defensive player-of-the-year by CBS Sports as a senior, was just the second Tiger in history to be honored by the College Football Hall of Fame and the first since Banks McFadden in 1959.

Ironically, Kinard burst on the national scene at Notre Dame in 1979. Starting as a freshman, Kinard had two fourth-quarter interceptions and seven tackles overall to lead Clemson to a 16-10 victory over the Fighting Irish. Twenty-two years later, he was inducted into the College Football Hall of Fame, which is located just two miles from Notre Dame Stadium.

"This is a dream come true," stated Kinard. "It is something you don't expect, but when it does happen, you are thrilled. It is a great honor when you consider that only one other Clemson player has been named to the Hall of Fame. To be alongside a legend like Banks McFadden means a great deal to me.

"Clemson gave me the opportunity. I was very fortunate. I could not have picked a better place to go to school. I played with a lot of great players at Clemson, especially guys on our defense like Jeff Davis, Jeff Bryant and many others. I certainly could not have made it to the Hall of Fame without the great players we had at that time."

"I also have to thank Coach (Danny) Ford and the other coaches. I especially have to thank Coach Willie Anderson, who recruited me. Years later, he gave me the opportunity to go to Oklahoma and serve on his (high school) coaching staff. He impressed upon me the importance of finishing my degree, which I did (from Langston University in Oklahoma). It has made a world of difference. I am sure it made a difference in me getting into the Hall of Fame. He cared about me many years after I left Clemson and it says a lot about him and the people at Clemson."

A native of Sumter, S.C., Kinard was an AP First-Team All-American in 1981 and 1982, the only two-time AP First-Team All-American in school history. He was in fact a unanimous selection in 1982, one of the only unanimous first-team All-Americans in Tiger history.

Kinard recorded 17 interceptions during his Clemson career, still the high mark in school history and second in ACC history. He was in the top 15 in the nation in interceptions in 1981 and 1982, and he was a major reason Clemson had a combined record of 21-1-1 during those two years. Clemson's defense finished in the top 10 in the nation in scoring defense each year. He was Clemson's second leading tackler on the 1981 national championship team and led the 1982 squad that finished eighth in the AP poll.

At the conclusion of his Clemson career in 1982, Kinard was chosen in the first round of the NFL draft by the New York Giants, as he was the No. 10 overall pick of the draft. He played seven years for the Giants, including in the team's 1986 Super Bowl championship season. Kinard was named to the NFL All-Rookie team in 1983 and the Pro Bowl in 1988 as well.

Since his retirement from football, Kinard was named to Sports Illustrated's All-Century team of college football. In 2000, he was named Clemson's top player of the 20th Century by Sports Illustrated. He was also chosen to the USA Today All-Decade team for the 1980s.

In 1996, Kinard was named to Clemson's Centennial Team and received more votes than any other defensive player. In 2003, he was named one of the 50-greatest male athletes in ACC history and was also named to the ACC 50-Year Anniversary team.

"Terry Kinard was a dominating player because he was a great tackler who also could break on the ball and make the interception," said Ford, who was Kinard's head coach during his entire career at Clemson. "I haven't seen a player who could dominate a game from the secondary like he could. He covered a lot of ground and made a coach feel secure about the secondary.

"He had the ability to be a dominant player from the time he was a freshman. You don't see a lot of freshmen safeties take over a game in Notre Dame Stadium, but he did that when we defeated Notre Dame in 1979."

"When you look at what Kinard accomplished individually at Clemson and what Clemson did as a team during his career, you can see that he is most qualified to be in the College Football Hall of Fame."

### KINARD'S ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Inducted into College Football Hall of Fame in December 2001
- Unanimous first-team All-American, 1982
- National Defensive Player-of-the-Year by CBS Sports, 1982
- Starting defensive back on USA Today's College Football team of the 1980s
- Named to All-Century team of college football by Sports Illustrated
- Two-time AP First-Team All-American, 1981,82
- Member of Clemson Hall of Fame
- Named to Clemson Centennial Team, 1996
- Set Tiger record for tackles by a defensive back (294)
- Still holds Clemson record and is tied for sixth in ACC history in interceptions (17)
- First-round draft pick of the New York Giants (No. 10 overall selection)
- Played eight years in the NFL and was named to the Pro Bowl, 1988
- Named to NFL All-Rookie team, 1983
- Starter for the 1986 Super Bowl champion New York Giants
- Inducted into the Clemson Ring of Honor, 2001
- Named one of the 50 greatest male athletes in ACC history, 2003
- Named to the ACC 50-Year Anniversary team, 2002

## LEVON KIRKLAND

### **CLEMSON RING OF HONOR MEMBER**

For the first time since 2001, an addition is being made to the Clemson Ring of Honor at Memorial Stadium. Levon Kirkland joined former Tigers Banks McFadden, Steve Fuller, Jeff Davis, Fred Cone, Jerry Butler and Terry Kinard, former Head Coaches Frank Howard and Danny Ford and former Sports Information Director Bob Bradley on the façade of the North upper deck.

It is an illustrious group of men who have made a significant contribution to the heritage of Clemson football from an individual and team standpoint.

Each person in the Clemson Ring of Honor has his or her own story, but some of them have a common denominator. Many reached greatness after coming to Clemson without a lot of fanfare.

Cone never played high school football and came to Clemson in 1947 as a walk-on because Howard's sister thought he looked athletic diving off a diving board into a neighbor's pool. Butler came to Clemson for track.

Kirkland, who never earned more than honorable mention all-state honors as a high school football player from Lamar, S.C., received Clemson's highest athletic honor.

"I really got discovered because some recruiters were coming to see players on an opposing team during my junior year. I had a good game with a couple of sacks, and I started to get some letters."

The notices came from Clemson and South Carolina for the most part. He did get scholarship offers from SC State and Appalachian State, but that was it.

Fortunately for Clemson, former Linebackers Coach Miles Aldridge saw something in Kirkland.

"Coach Aldridge was my recruiter and did a great job keeping up with me. He never gave me lines about starting right away. He was honest, and I liked that."

Kirkland did not see the field when he came to Clemson for the  $1987\ season$ .

"The coaches thought I needed to mature physically, and they were right. I had a good attitude about it."

Looking back, it was the smart thing to do. By redshirting, he traded what would have been a small role on the 1987 team for an All-America season in 1991.

By 1988, Kirkland was ready. In the season's sixth game, he made some big plays in a 49-17 win over a Duke team coached by Steve Spurrier.

"I had a strip sack that was a big play in the game and had another big play in the second half. That game gave me a lot of confidence."

Late in the year, Kirkland finished with a career-high 13 tackles, three tackles for loss, a sack and an interception in the ACC-title-clinching-win at Maryland.

More standout contests continued in 1989, including the Gator Bowl win over West Virginia when Kirkland was the MVP.

"We went to a press conference before that game, and I saw the MVP trophy. Wow, that was a big trophy. I had a goal to win that."

In 1990, Kirkland was the only underclassman finalist for the Butkus Award, and he was an All-American in 1991 as well. He finished his career with 40 tackles for loss and 19 sacks among his 273 tackles.

There were a lot of accolades for Kirkland, but what he remembers most is the camaraderie with his teammates, especially fellow defensive ends John Johnson, Wayne Simmons and Ashley Sheppard. They were as fierce a group as Clemson's four defensive linemen from the 2018 national championship squad.

"We had so much fun together. We were all so unselfish. Tommy West (his position coach) used to let us sub on our own. It didn't matter. If one of us got hot with a sack or tackle for loss, we stayed in the game. Other than that, we subbed every two series."

In his career, the Tigers won the ACC championship twice, had four top-20 seasons and posted a 39-8-1 record.

That success led to an NFL All-Pro career for Kirkland, who was named to the NFL's All-Decade team of the 1990s. In all, he played 176 career regular-season games and 13 playoff contests. He totaled 1,023 tackles, 19.5 sacks and 16 caused fumbles in 11 seasons.

His late wife, Keisha, who died of cancer at the age of 41 in 2013, had so much to do with that success in the NFL.

"I only had her for 11 years and miss her every day. She was such an inspiration the way she fought cancer. She was the person who got me to go back to Clemson and finish my degree (in 2004) after I finished my NFL career.

"I would not receive this Ring of Honor induction today without her."

### KIRKLAND'S ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Inducted into Clemson Ring of Honor in 2019
- Inducted into South Carolina College Football Hall of Fame in 2017
- Inducted into Clemson Hall of Fame in 2001
- Named to Clemson's Centennial team in 1996
- First-team All-American in 1991 by AFCA, Sporting News and Walter Camp
- Second-team All-American in 1990 by Associated Press
- Finalist for 1990 Butkus Award, the only underclassman who was a finalist
- All-American on Clemson's top-ranked total defense of 1990
- MVP of the 1989 Gator Bowl win over West Virginia
- Finished his career with 19 sacks and 40 tackles for loss
- Second-round draft pick of the Pittsburgh Steelers in 1992
- · Went on to an All-Pro career with the Steelers
- Named to the NFL Team of the 1990s at linebacker
- Starter on ACC championship teams in 1988 and 1991
- Clemson finished in the top 20 all four years, No. 8 by UPI in 1988, No. 12 by AP in 1989, No. 9 by AP in 1990 and No. 18 by AP in 1991
- . Tigers won three bowl games in his four years
- · Clemson had a 39-8-1 record during his four years

## BANKS McFADDEN

### COLLEGE FOOTBALL HALL OF FAME MEMBER & CLEMSON RING OF HONOR MEMBER

Banks McFadden was Clemson's greatest athlete in history. Few schools can make such a bold, definitive statement about one of its former athletes, but few Clemson fans would argue. McFadden passed away at age 88 on June 4, 2005 after battling lung cancer.

McFadden was a standout at Clemson in football, basketball and track & field, earning three letters in each sport from 1936-40. He earned All-America honors in both basketball (1938-39) and football (1939), and he was named the nation's "Most Versatile Athlete" in 1939. He is one of just eight athletes in Division I history to be named an All-American in football and basketball over a career.

On the gridiron, McFadden was a triple-threat player, leading the Tigers to a 9-1 record and Clemson's first-ever bowl game in 1939. With McFadden batting down four passes in the second half and averaging 44 yards on 11 punts, the Tigers defeated a Frank Leahy-coached Boston College team 6-3 in the 1940 Cotton Bowl.

McFadden held the Clemson single-season punting record (43.5 in 1939) for 40 years, and his 22 punts of 50+ yards in 1939 still stand as a Tiger single-season record. At the conclusion of his career, he was a first-round draft pick of the Brooklyn Dodgers of the NFL, the No. 4 selection of the draft. It is still tied for the highest NFL draft selection in Clemson history. He played one year in the NFL with the Dodgers and led the NFL in yards per carry before returning to Clemson.

In 1959, McFadden became the first Clemson football player inducted into the prestigious College Football Hall of Fame.

On the hardwood, McFadden led Clemson to the 1939 Southern Conference Tournament title, the only postseason tournament title in Tiger basketball history. The center was Clemson's top scorer each season and finished his career with a then-Tiger record 810 points.

In track & field, McFadden won three events in the state track meet in one afternoon, setting state records in all three of them. Earlier in the same year, he placed first in five events in a dual meet, scoring 25 points while the opposing team's score was just 28 points. During his senior year, he also pitched in one game for the Clemson baseball team.

After coaching Clemson's defensive backs under second-year Head Coach Frank Howard in 1941, McFadden joined the Army Air Corps and spent four years in North Africa and Italy. He was discharged as a colonel.

McFadden came back to Clemson after his service and was again the secondary coach, this time for four seasons (1946-49). He then took over as head freshman football coach for five years before returning to coach defensive backs in 1955, a spot he held until Howard retired following the 1969 season.

Besides his football coaching years, McFadden also put in a stint as varsity track coach, freshman basketball coach and for 10 years (1946-47 through 1955-56) was Clemson's head basketball coach. From 1947-48 through 1951-52, Clemson improved its conference victory total each year, the first coach in the history of college basketball to realize a conference victory improvement five consecutive years. The streak was culminated with an 11-4 Southern Conference record during the 1951-52 season

After Howard resigned as head football coach in 1969, McFadden took over the university's intramural department, which he directed for 15 years.

McFadden came to Clemson in a 6'3" frame and skinny 165 pounds. According to former Clemson Sports Information Director Bob Bradley, Howard said, "If McFadden drank a can of tomato juice, they could have used him as a thermometer."

Howard was an assistant coach under Jess Neely when McFadden came to Clemson in 1936.

"I can remember the first time I saw him on the practice field," recalled Howard, who died in 1996. "He looked like one of those whooping cranes. I thought sure as the devil that Coach (Jess) Neely had made a mistake by giving this boy a scholarship. But he proved me wrong."

McFadden was granted a long list of honors throughout his career. In 1966, he was presented with Clemson University's Distinguished Alumni Award. He was a charter member of the Clemson Athletic Hall of Fame and the South Carolina Athletic Hall of Fame. In 1987, both his uniform number in basketball (#23) and uniform number in football (#66) were retired by Clemson University. In 1994, he was inducted as a charter member of the Clemson Ring of Honor at Memorial Stadium.

Of all of the honors he received as an athlete, he told Bradley that the 1939 football team MVP award was his highest honor.

"To me, when your teammates vote you something, then you feel pretty good. That award meant more than anything else (to me)."

McFadden is the only Clemson athlete in history to have both his football jersey number and basketball jersey numbers retired. In 1995, the Banks McFadden Building adjacent to Jervey Athletic Center was dedicated in his honor.

McFadden was married to the former "Aggie" Rigsby of Manning, S.C. for 55 years prior to her death in 2001. McFadden and his wife had four daughters, Lil, Patsy, Marcia and Ian

# **CLEMSON HALL OF FAME MEMBERS**

Member	Sport(s)	Years(s)	Inducted
Henry Abadi	MSOC	1972,73	2010
Gaines Adams	FB	2003-06	2012
Keith Adams	FB	1998-00	2011
Jimmy Addison	FB	1965-67	1994
Rusty Adkins	BASE	1965-67	1977
Ben Anderson	FB MOOO	1970-72	1997
Obed Ariri	FB, MSOC	1976-80	1998
Rick Aronberg	MS&D	1986-90	2001
Boo Armstrong	FB	1918-20	1978
Deliah Arrington	WSOC	1999-02	2012
Nancy Augustyniak	WSOC	1997-00	2015
Jill Bakehorn	WS&D	1986-89	2001
Jeff Baker	BASE	2000-02	2018
Stumpy Banks	FB	1915-19	1975
Brian Barnes	BASE	1986-89	2004
Gary Barnes	FB	1959-61	2002
Jessica Barr	WBB	1992-94	2000
Tom Barton	FB	1949-52	1987
George Bennett		71-79,93-04	1989
Kris Benson	BASE	1994-96	2005
Jay Berger	MTEN	1985-86	2015
Joe Net Berry	FB	1934-36	1981
Joe Blalock^	MBB, FB	1939-41	1973
Rob Bodine	FB	1989-91	2009
Jeff Bostic	FB	1977-79	1997
Joe Bostic	FB	1975-78	1996
Nikkie Bouyer	WT&F	1996-99	2016
Bob Bradley	ACD	1955-89	1985
Jim Brennan	MBB	1961-64	1983
Neil Brophy	MS&D	1979-83	2011
Bubba Brown	FB	1976-79	1999
Lester Brown	FB	1976-79	2007
Thomas Brown	FB, MBB	1933-37	1987
Clyde Brown	MSOC	1972-75	1984
Duane Bruley	MTEN*	1963-73	2015
Shandy Bryan	WBB	1989-93	2006
Jeff Bryant	FB	1978-81	1996
Shad Bryant	FB	1937-39	1979
Dude Buchanan	MBB, BASE	1938-41	1991
Brentson Buckner	FB	1990-93	2013
Greg Buckner	MBB	1994-98	2005
Sheri Bueter	WSOC	1994-98	2009
Jim Bundren	FB	1994-97	2018
Michelle Burgher	WT&F	1999-01	2013
Sara Burkett	WSOC	1995-98	2004
Bob Burns	MTEN	1958-62	1988
Charlie Bussey	FB	1954-56	1988
Jerry Butler	FB, MT&F	1975-78	1986
Jonathan Byrd	MGOLF	1994-98	2006
Jackie Calvert	FB, MT&F	1948-51	1977
Elden Campbell	MBB	1986-90	2000
Katie Carson	WSOC	1998-01	2017
Jack Chandler	MT&F, MBB	1920-25	1984
Chip Clark	MBB, MGOLF, MT&F	1942-46	1998
Dwight Clark	FB	1975-78	1988
Doug Cline	FB	1957-59	1991
Ty Cline	BASE	1959,60	1978
Coy Cobb	MS&D	1981-85	2004
Josh Cody	FB*, MBB*	1927-30	2017
Wayne Coffman	WT&F*	1985-97	2006
Julie Coin	WTEN	2002-05	2012
Roger Collins	MSOC, MT&F	1968-70	1978
Fred Cone^	FB	1948-50	1973
Gary Conner	MSOC	1983-86	2018
David Cooper	MTEN	1967-69	1983
Sarah Cooper	ROW	2004-07	2012
Bobby Conrad	MBB	1976-80	1993
Lou Cordileone	FB, BASE	1957-59	2016
Richard Coughlan	MGOLF	1993-97	2017
Walter Cox	FB, FB*, BASE*	1935-51	1984
Shawn Crawford	MT&F	1997-00	2010
Mary Ann Cubelic	WBB	1979-83	2002
Bennie Cunningham	FB	1973-75	1984
Woodrow Dantzler	FB	1998-01	2007
Dale Davis	MBB	1987-91	1996
James Davis	FB	2005-08	2019
Jeff Davis	FB	1978-81	1989
Jim Davis	WBB*	1987-04	2008
Brian Dawkins	FB	1992-95	2009
Jean Desdunes	MTEN	1980-83	2009
Mark Dickson	MTEN	1979-82	1999
Bill Dillard	FB	1932-34	1991
Lisa Dillard	WT&F	1988-91	2001
Lucy Doolittle	ROW	1998-02	2008
,			_550

Russell Dorn	вох	1937,38	1979
Ingelise Driehuis	WTEN	1986,87	2011
Cindy Duarte	WT&F	1980-84	2010
John Dunkelberg	MT&F	1958-60	1976
Dr. R.C. Edwards	PRES, FB™		1984
Eric Eichmann	MSOC	1983-86	2003
Cliff Ellis	MBB*	1984-94	2013
Danny Ellis Janet Ellison	MGOLF WS&D	1989-93 1977-80	2015 1999
John Engler	MGOLF	1997-01	2009
Mike Eppley	FB, MBB	1980-84	1990
Anne Evans	WT&F	1989-92	2017
Gigi Fernandez	WTEN	1983	2005
Dr. Rupert Fike	IPTAY	1934,35	1978
Cormac Finnerty	MT&F	1989-92	2018
Terrence Flagler	FB	1982-86	2013
Angel Fleetwood Jeb Flesch	WT&F FB	1989-92 1988-91	2008
Chrissy Floyd	WBB	1999-03	2013
Mac Folger	FB, MT&F	1934-36	1975
Danny Ford	FB*	1979-89	1999
Jane Forman	WTEN	1980-84	2003
Donna Forrester	WBB	1976-78	1996
Bill Foster	MBB*	1975-84	2001
Eddis Freeman	FB, MBB, MGOLF	1943-46	1998
George Fritts	FB, MT&F	1939-42	1977
Steve Fuller	FB	1975-78	1985
Bobby Gage Mike Gandolfo	FB MTEN	1945-48 1977-80	1976 2014
Rod Gardner	FB	1997-00	2014
Chris Gardocki	FB	1988-90	2001
Dreher Gaskin	FB	1950-53	1994
Amy Geren	WBB	1995-99	2007
Rusty Gerhardt	BASE	1969-72	1982
Mutt Gee	FB	1914-17	1975
Frank Gillespie	BASE, MBB, FB	1943,46-49	1977
Jimmy Glenn Lucas Glover	MSOC MGOLF	<b>1990-03</b> 1997-01	<b>2019</b> 2007
Buddy Gore	FB	1965-67	1986
Kim Graham	WT&F	1989-93	1998
Horace Grant	MBB	1983-87	1999
John Grdijan	FB	1955-57	1983
Michael Green	MT&F	1990-93	2001
Khalil Greene	BASE	1999-02	2007
Ruth Grodsky	WS&D	1985-88	2008
Billy Hair Dr. Jud Hair	FB	1950-52	1983
Vincent Hamilton	Physician MBB	1957-85 1980-85	2000
R.G. Hamilton	FB	1896	1981
Cliff Hammonds	MBB	2004-08	2018
Dr. Byron Harder	Physician	1972-05	2005
Wolde Harris	MSOC	1993-95	2017
Karen Hartmann	WT&F	1992-95	2019
Jim Haughey	MT&F	1979-83	2003
Pam Hayden	WS&D	1984-88	1995
John Heisman	BASE FB*, BASE*	1985-88 1900-03	2002 1981
Dick Hendley	BASE, FB	1946,48-51	1984
Sam Henson	WRE	1992-94	2000
Danielle Hepburn	WVB	2005-08	2018
Terence Herrington	MT&F	1985-89	2006
Susan Hill	WTEN	1977-80	1986
Tye Hill	FB, MT&F	2002-05	2017
Cathy Hofer	WTEN	1986-89	2016
Doug Hoffman P.B. Holtzendorff III	BASE, MBB	1956-59	1980
Fred Hoover	MS&D, MTEN AT	1938-41 1958-98	1976 1982
Frank Howard^	FB*, AD	1931-74	1973
Bob Hudson	FB, MT&F	1947-51	1980
Bill Hudson	FB, MT&F	1954-56	1984
Lynda Beth Hughes	WS&D	1986-89	2018
Dr. I.M. Ibrahim	MSOC*	1967-94	2000
Ute Jamrozy	WT&F	1985-88	2000
Karen Ann Jenkins	WBB	1985-89	2012
Ralph Jenkins	FB Renefactor	1943-46	1995 1975
Frank Jervey Kevin Johnson	Benefactor MGOLF	1914-83 1985-89	2002
Andy Johnston	WTEN*	1983-97	2016
Bob Jones	MBB, FB	1927-30	1974
Homer Jordan	FB	1979-82	1993
Whitey Jordan	BASE, FB	1955-58	2003
		59-72,93	
Inn Marrier II	MGOLF*	1963-68	2010
Jan Kemmerling Barbara Kennedy	WS&D WBB	1985-88	2016 1989
parpara Nellileuy	VV DD	1978-82	1202

Barbara Kennedy WBB

Steve Kenney	FB	1975-78	2006
Jimmy Key	BASE	1980-82	1999
Robin Kibben	WVB	1991-94	2013
Terry Kinard Don King	FB FB	1979-82 1952-55	1992 1992
Doug Kingsmore	BASE	1951-54	1985
Kent Kinnear	MTEN	1985-88	2016
Levon Kirkland	FB	1988-91	2001
Janet Knight	WBB	1982-86	1999
Fred Knoebel	FB, BASE	1950-52	1996
Hans Koeleman	MT&F	1980-83	1995
Brian Kowitz	BASE	1988-90	2019
Wojtek Krakowiak Tina Krebs	MSOC WT&F	1997,98 1982-86	2012 1993
Mitzi Kremer	WS&D	1986-89	1993
Chuck Kriese	MTEN*	1975-08	2009
Joe Landrum	BASE	1946,47	1974
Matthew LeCroy	BASE	1995-97	2013
Tracey Leone	WSOC*	1994-99	2018
Bull Lightsey	FB 19	22,24,25	1976
Noel Loban	WRE	1977-80	1991
Stacy Long		86,88-90	2004
William Lynn	MT&F	1931-34	1986
Randy Mahaffey	MBB	1964-67	1975
Wayne Mass Grayson Marshall	FB	1965-67 1984-88	1993 2009
Bill Mathis	MBB FB	1957-59	1979
Ray Mathews	BASE, FB	1947-50	1978
Richard Matuszewski	MTEN	1983-86	2001
John Maxwell	FB	1902-04	1974
Ed McDaniel	FB	1988-91	2015
Bill McLellan	FB, AD 19	952,53,66-85	1993
Banks McFadden^	MT&F, FB, MBB	1937-40	1973
Herman McGee	AT	1934-80	1976
Carl McHugh	MS&D*	1948-76	1983
Terrell McIntyre	MBB	1995-99	2007
Goat McMillan	FB FB*	1928,29	1985
Billy McMillon	FB* BASE	1937-64 1991-93	2012
Dr. Lee Milford	Physician	1930-54	1981
Bobbie Mims	WBB	1976-80	2001
Shane Monahan	BASE	1993-95	2011
Gene Moore	FB, BASE	1946-49	1993
Parker Moore	MGOLF	1973-76	1992
Cydonie Mothersill	WT&F	2000-01	2013
Jamine Moton	WT&F	1998-02	
Jannine Motori			2011
Denise Murphy	WVB	1983-86	1999
Denise Murphy Pender Murphy	WVB MTEN	1983-86 1978-81	1999 2010
Denise Murphy Pender Murphy Bruce Murray	MVB MTEN MSOC	1983-86 1978-81 1984-87	1999 2010 1992
Denise Murphy Pender Murphy Bruce Murray Larry Nance	MVB MTEN MSOC MBB	1983-86 1978-81 1984-87 1977-81	1999 2010 1992 1995
Denise Murphy Pender Murphy Bruce Murray Larry Nance Jess Neely	WVB MTEN MSOC MBB FB*, AD	1983-86 1978-81 1984-87 1977-81 1931-39	1999 2010 1992 1995 1979
Denise Murphy Pender Murphy Bruce Murray Larry Nance	WVB MTEN MSOC MBB FB*, AD MT&F, MBB	1983-86 1978-81 1984-87 1977-81	1999 2010 1992 1995
Denise Murphy Pender Murphy Bruce Murray Larry Nance Jess Neely Carter Newman	WVB MTEN MSOC MBB FB*, AD	1983-86 1978-81 1984-87 1977-81 1931-39 1924-27	1999 2010 1992 1995 1979 1983
Denise Murphy Pender Murphy Bruce Murray Larry Nance Jess Neely Carter Newman Rock Norman	WVB MTEN MSOC MBB FB*, AD MT&F, MBB MT&F*	1983-86 1978-81 1984-87 1977-81 1931-39 1924-27 1940-57	1999 2010 1992 1995 1979 1983
Denise Murphy Pender Murphy Bruce Murray Larry Nance Jess Neely Carter Newman Rock Norman Nnamdi Nwokocha Billy O'Dell^	WVB MTEN MSOC MBB FB*, AD MT&F, MBB MT&F* FB*, MBB*	1983-86 1978-81 1984-87 1977-81 1931-39 1924-27 1940-57 1941-46 1979-81 1952-54	1999 2010 1992 1995 1979 1983 1974 2014 1973
Denise Murphy Pender Murphy Bruce Murray Larry Nance Jess Neely Carter Newman Rock Norman  Nnamdi Nwokocha Billy O'Dell' Ross O'Dell	WVB MTEN MSOC MBB FB*, AD MT&F, MBB MT&F* FB*, MBB* MSOC BASE MT&F	1983-86 1978-81 1984-87 1977-81 1931-39 1924-27 1940-57 1941-46 1979-81 1952-54 1925-28	1999 2010 1992 1995 1979 1983 1974 2014 1973 2011
Denise Murphy Pender Murphy Bruce Murray Larry Nance Jess Neely Carter Newman Rock Norman  Nnamdi Nwokocha Billy O'Dell^ Ross O'Dell Julius Ogaro	WVB MTEN MSOC MBB FB*, AD MT&F, MBB MT&F* FB*, MBB* MSOC BASE MT&F	1983-86 1978-81 1984-87 1977-81 1931-39 1924-27 1940-57 1941-46 1979-81 1952-54 1925-28	1999 2010 1992 1995 1979 1983 1974 2014 1973 2011 2013
Denise Murphy Pender Murphy Pender Murphy Bruce Murray Larry Nance Jess Neely Carter Newman Rock Norman Nnamdi Nwokocha Billy O'Dell^ Ross O'Dell Julius Ogaro Gisele Oliveira	WVB MTEN MSOC MBB FB*, AD MT&F, MBB MT&F* FB*, MBB* MSOC BASE MT&F MT&F WT&F	1983-86 1978-81 1984-87 1977-81 1931-39 1924-27 1940-57 1941-46 1979-81 1952-54 1925-28 1979-81 2002-05	1999 2010 1992 1995 1979 1983 1974 2014 1973 2011 2013 2017
Denise Murphy Pender Murphy Pender Murphy Bruce Murray Larry Nance Jess Neely Carter Newman Rock Norman  Nnamdi Nwokocha Billy O'Dell^ Ross O'Dell Julius Ogaro Gisele Oliveira Harold Olson	WVB MTEN MSOC MBB FB*, AD MT&F, MBB MT&F* FB*, MBB* MSOC BASE MT&F MT&F MT&F MT&F MT&F MT&F MT&F MT&F	1983-86 1978-81 1984-87 1977-81 1931-39 1924-27 1940-57 1941-46 1979-81 1952-54 1925-28 1979-81 2002-05 1957-59	1999 2010 1992 1995 1979 1983 1974 2014 1973 2011 2013 2017 2010
Denise Murphy Pender Murphy Bruce Murray Larry Nance Jess Neely Carter Newman Rock Norman Nnamdi Nwokocha Billy O'Dell^ Ross O'Dell Julius Ogaro Gisele Oliveira Harold Olson Harry Olszewski	WVB MTEN MSOC MBB FB*, AD MT&F, MBB MT&F* FB*, MBB* MSOC BASE MT&F WT&F FB FB	1983-86 1978-81 1984-87 1997-81 1931-39 1924-27 1940-57 1941-46 1979-81 1952-54 1925-28 1979-81 2002-05 1957-59	1999 2010 1992 1995 1979 1983 1974 2014 1973 2011 2013 2017 2010 1980
Denise Murphy Pender Murphy Bruce Murray Larry Nance Jess Neely Carter Newman Rock Norman  Nnamdi Nwokocha Billy O'Dell^ Ross O'Dell Julius Ogaro Gisele Oliveira Harold Olson Harry Olszewski James "Suzie" Owens	WVB MTEN MSOC MBB FB*, AD MT&F, MBB MT&F* FB*, MBB* MSOC BASE MT&F MT&F MT&F MT&F MT&F MT&F FB FB BASE, FB	1983-86 1978-81 1984-87 1977-81 1931-39 1924-27 1940-57 1941-46 1979-81 1952-54 1925-28 1979-81 2002-05 1957-59 1965-67 1919-21	1999 2010 1992 1995 1979 1983 1974 2014 1973 2011 2013 2017 2010 1980 1980
Denise Murphy Pender Murphy Bruce Murray Larry Nance Jess Neely Carter Newman Rock Norman Nnamdi Nwokocha Billy O'Dell^ Ross O'Dell Julius Ogaro Gisele Oliveira Harold Olson Harry Olszewski	WVB MTEN MSOC MBB FB*, AD MT&F, MBB MT&F* FB*, MBB* MSOC BASE MT&F WT&F FB FB	1983-86 1978-81 1984-87 1997-81 1931-39 1924-27 1940-57 1941-46 1979-81 1952-54 1925-28 1979-81 2002-05 1957-59	1999 2010 1992 1995 1979 1983 1974 2014 1973 2011 2013 2017 2010 1980
Denise Murphy Pender Murphy Pender Murphy Bruce Murray Larry Nance Jess Neely Carter Newman Rock Norman  Nnamdi Nwokocha Billy O'Dell^ Ross O'Dell Julius Ogaro Gisele Oliveira Harold Olson Harry Olszewski James "Suzie" Owens Choppy Patterson Chris Patton	WVB MTEN MSOC MBB FB*, AD MT&F, MBB MT&F* FB*, MBB* MSOC BBASE MT&F MT&F MT&F MT&F MT&F MT&F MT&F MT&F	1983-86 1978-81 1978-81 1977-81 1931-39 1924-27 1940-57 1941-46 1979-81 1952-54 1952-58 1979-81 2002-05 1957-59 1965-67 1919-21 1959-63	1999 2010 1992 1995 1979 1983 1974 2014 1973 2011 2013 2017 2010 1980 1981 2000
Denise Murphy Pender Murphy Bruce Murray Larry Nance Jess Neely Carter Newman Rock Norman  Nnamdi Nwokocha Billy O'Dell^ Ross O'Dell Julius Ogaro Gisele Oliveira Harold Olson Harry Olszewski James "Suzie" Owens Choppy Patterson	WVB MTEN MSOC MBB FB*, AD MT&F, MBB MT&F, MBB MT&F* FB*, MBSC BASE MT&F MT&F MT&F FB BASE, FB MBB MGOLF	1983-86 1978-81 1984-87 1977-81 1931-39 1924-27 1940-57 1941-46 1979-81 1952-54 1925-28 1979-81 2002-05 1957-59 1965-67 1919-21 1959-63 1959-63	1999 2010 1992 1995 1979 1983 1974 2014 1973 2011 2013 2017 2010 1980 1980
Denise Murphy Pender Murphy Pender Murphy Bruce Murray Larry Nance Jess Neely Carter Newman Rock Norman Nnamdi Nwokocha Billy O'Dell^ Ross O'Dell Julius Ogaro Gisele Oliveira Harold Olson Harry Olszewski James "Suzie" Owens Chris Patton Bob Paulling	WVB MTEN MSOC MBB FB*, AD MT&F, MBB MT&F* FB*, MBB* MSOC BASE MT&F MT&F MT&F MT&F MT&F BASE, FB MBB MGOLF BASE, FB	1983-86 1978-81 1984-87 1977-81 1931-39 1924-27 1940-57 1941-46 1979-81 1952-54 1925-28 1979-81 2002-05 1957-59 1965-67 1919-21 1958-63 1986-90 1979-83	1999 2010 1992 1995 1979 1983 1974 2014 1973 2011 2013 2017 2010 1980 1981 2000 1994
Denise Murphy Pender Murphy Pender Murphy Pender Murphy Larry Nance Jess Neely Carter Newman Rock Norman  Nnamdi Nwokocha Billy O'Dell^ Ross O'Dell Julius Ogaro Gisele Oliveira Harold Olson Harry Olszewski James "Suzie" Owens Choppy Patterson Chris Patton Bob Paulling Michael Dean Perry Jim Phillips	WVB MTEN MSOC MBB FB*, AD MT&F, MBB MT&F* FB*, MBSC BASE MT&F WT&F FB BASE, FB MGOLF BASE, FB FB BGOLF BASE, FB FB BGOLF BASE, FB	1983-86 1978-81 1977-81 1977-81 1931-39 1924-27 1940-57 1941-46 1979-81 1952-54 1925-28 1979-81 2002-05 1957-59 1965-67 1919-21 1959-63 1986-90 1979-83 1984-87 1981-84 1981-84	1999 2010 1992 1995 1979 1983 1974 2014 1973 2011 2013 2017 2010 1980 1981 2000 1994 2000 2002 1992
Denise Murphy Pender Murphy Pender Murphy Bruce Murray Larry Nance Jess Neely Carter Newman Rock Norman  Nnamdi Nwokocha Billy O'Dell^ Ross O'Dell Julius Ogaro Gisele Oliveira Harold Olson Harry Olszewski James "Suzie" Owens Choppy Patterson Chris Patton Bob Paulling Michael Dean Perry William Perry Jim Phillips John Phillips	WVB MTEN MSOC MBB FB*, AD MT&F, MBB MT&F* FB*, MBB* MSOC BASE MT&F MT&F MT&F MT&F BASE, FB BASE, FB BASE, FB BBSE, FB	1983-86 1978-81 1984-87 1977-81 1931-39 1924-27 1940-57 1941-46 1979-81 1952-54 1979-81 2002-05 1957-59 1965-67 1919-21 1959-63 1986-90 1979-83 1984-87	1999 2010 1992 1995 1979 1983 1974 2014 2013 2017 2010 1980 1980 1981 2000 1994 2000 2002 2002 1999
Denise Murphy Pender Murphy Pender Murphy Bruce Murray Larry Nance Jess Neely Carter Newman Rock Norman Nnamdi Nwokocha Billy O'Dell^ Ross O'Dell Julius Ogaro Gisele Oliveira Harold Olson Harry Olszewski James "Suzie" Owens Choppy Patterson Chris Patton Bob Paulling Michael Dean Perry William Perry Jim Phillips John Phillips Terry Don Phillips	WVB MTEN MSOC MSOC MBB FB*, AD MT&F, MBB MT&F* FB*, MBB* MSOC BASE MT&F MTSOC BASE MT&F BASE FB BASE, FB BBBSE, FB	1983-86 1978-81 1977-81 1977-81 1941-46 1979-81 1952-54 1925-28 1979-81 2002-05 1957-59 1965-67 1919-21 1959-63 1979-83 1984-87 1981-84 1981-84 1981-84 1968-03 1984-87 <b>2002-12</b>	1999 2010 1992 1995 1979 1983 1974 2014 1973 2011 2013 2017 2010 1980 1980 1994 2000 2002 1992 2019 2019
Denise Murphy Pender Murphy Pender Murphy Bruce Murray Larry Nance Jess Neely Carter Newman Rock Norman  Nnamdi Nwokocha Billy O'Dell^ Ross O'Dell Julius Ogaro Gisele Oliveira Harold Olson Harry Olszewski James "Suzie" Owens Choppy Patterson Chris Patton Bob Paulling Michael Dean Perry William Perry Jim Phillips John Phillips Terry Don Phillips Bob Pollock	WVB MTEN MSOC MSOC MBB FB*, AD MT&F, MBB MT&F* FB*, MBB* MSOC BASE MT&F MT&F FB FB BASE, FB MBB MGOLF BASE, FB FB FB BOOGLF BASE, FB FB MGOLF BASE, FB	1983-86 1978-81 1977-81 1931-39 1924-27 1940-57 1941-46 1979-81 1952-54 1925-28 1979-81 2002-05 1957-59 1965-67 1919-21 1959-63 1986-90 1979-83 1984-87 1988-87 1984-87 1984-87 2002-12	1999 2010 1992 1995 1979 1983 1974 2014 1973 2011 2010 2010 1980 1980 2000 2002 2002 2010 2010 2010 2010 20
Denise Murphy Pender Murphy Pender Murphy Pender Murphy Bruce Murray Larry Nance Jess Neely Carter Newman Rock Norman  Nnamdi Nwokocha Billy O'Dell^ Ross O'Dell Julius Ogaro Gisele Oliveira Harold Olson Harry Olszewski James "Suzie" Owens Choppy Patterson Chris Patton Bob Paulling Michael Dean Perry Jim Phillips John Phillips John Phillips Terry Don Phillips Bob Pollock Dr. Robert Poole	WVB MTEN MSOC MSOC MBB FB*, AD MT&F, MBB MT&F* FB*, MBS* MSOC BASE MT&F WT&F WT&F BASE, FB MGOLF BASE, FB MBB MGOLF BASE, FB MBB MGOLF BASE, FB AD MT&F BR	1983-86 1978-81 1984-87 1977-81 1931-39 1924-27 1940-57 1941-46 1979-81 1952-54 1925-28 1979-81 2002-05 1957-59 1965-67 1919-21 1959-63 1986-90 1979-83 1984-87 1988-88 1984-87 2002-12 1988-08 1988-08	1999 2010 1992 1995 1979 1983 1974 2014 1973 2017 2010 1980 1980 1981 2000 2002 1992 2010 2010 2010 2010 201
Denise Murphy Pender Murphy Pender Murphy Bruce Murray Larry Nance Jess Neely Carter Newman Rock Norman  Nnamdi Nwokocha Billy O'Dell^ Ross O'Dell Julius Ogaro Gisele Oliveira Harold Olson Harry Olszewski James "Suzie" Owens Choppy Patterson Chris Patton Bob Paulling Michael Dean Perry William Perry Jillips John Phillips Bob Pollock Dr. Robert Poole O.K. Pressley	WVB MTEN MSOC MSOC MBB FB*, AD MT&F, MBB MT&F* FB*, MBB* MSOC BASE MT&F MT&F MT&F BASE, FB MGOLF BASE, FB FB FB MGOLF BASE, FB F	1983-86 1978-81 1977-81 1941-46 1997-81 1941-46 1997-81 1952-54 1952-58 1957-59 1957-59 1965-67 1919-21 1959-63 1986-90 1979-83 1984-87 2002-05 2002-05 1959-63 1986-90 1979-83 1984-87 2002-12 1988-88 1984-87 2002-12	1999 2010 1992 1995 1979 1983 1974 2014 1973 2011 2013 2017 2010 1980 2000 1994 2000 1992 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019
Denise Murphy Pender Murphy Pender Murphy Bruce Murray Larry Nance Jess Neely Carter Newman Rock Norman  Nnamdi Nwokocha Billy O'Dell^ Ross O'Dell Julius Ogaro Gisele Oliveira Harold Olson Harry Olszewski James "Suzie" Owens Chris Patton Bob Paulling Michael Dean Perry William Perry William Perry Jim Phillips John Phillips Terry Don Phillips Bob Pollock Dr. Robert Poole O.K. Pressley Phil Prince	WVB MTEN MSOC MBB FB*, AD MT&F, MBB MT&F* FB*, MBB* MSOC BASE MT&F MT&F MT&F BASE, FB BASE, FB MBB MGOLF BASE, FB FB BASE, FB FB BASE, FB F	1983-86 1978-81 1977-81 1941-46 1979-81 1941-46 1979-81 1952-54 1952-58 1979-81 2002-05 1957-59 1965-67 1919-21 1957-83 1984-87 1984-87 1984-87 1984-87 1988-88 1988-08 1944-48	1999 2010 1992 1995 1979 1983 1974 2014 1973 2011 2013 2017 2010 1980 2000 2002 2002 2002 2019 2019 2019 201
Denise Murphy Pender Murphy Pender Murphy Bruce Murray Larry Nance Jess Neely Carter Newman Rock Norman  Nnamdi Nwokocha Billy O'Dell^ Ross O'Dell Julius Ogaro Gisele Oliveira Harold Olson Harry Olszewski James "Suzie" Owens Choppy Patterson Chris Patton Bob Paulling Michael Dean Perry William Perry Jillips John Phillips Bob Pollock Dr. Robert Poole O.K. Pressley	WVB MTEN MSOC MSOC MBB FB*, AD MT&F, MBB MT&F* FB*, MBB* MSOC BASE MT&F MT&F MT&F BASE, FB MGOLF BASE, FB FB FB MGOLF BASE, FB F	1983-86 1978-81 1977-81 1941-46 1979-81 1979-81 1979-81 1952-54 1952-59 1957-59 1965-67 1919-21 1957-59 1965-67 1919-21 1958-90 1979-83 1984-87 1984-87 1984-87 1984-87 1988-08 1940-58 1940-58 1944-48 1944-48	1999 2010 1992 1995 1979 1983 1974 2014 1973 2011 2013 2017 2010 1980 2000 1994 2000 1992 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019
Denise Murphy Pender Murphy Pender Murphy Bruce Murray Larry Nance Jess Neely Carter Newman Rock Norman  Nnamdi Nwokocha Billy O'Dell^ Ross O'Dell Julius Ogaro Gisele Oliveira Harold Olson Harry Olszewski James "Suzie" Owens Choppy Patterson Chris Patton Bob Paulling Michael Dean Perry William Perry Jim Phillips John Phillips Bob Pollock Dr. Robert Poole O.K. Pressley Phil Prince Dillard Pruitt	WVB MTEN MSOC MSOC MBB FB*, AD MT&F, MBB MT&F* FB*, MBB* MSOC BASE MT&F WT&F WT&F BASE, FB BASE, FB BBSE, FB MBB MGOLF BASE, FB FB Broadcaster FB AD MT&F* PRES FB MB MT&F MT&F MGOLF MGOLF MGOLF MGOLF	1983-86 1978-81 1977-81 1941-46 1979-81 1941-46 1979-81 1952-54 1952-58 1979-81 2002-05 1957-59 1965-67 1919-21 1957-83 1984-87 1984-87 1984-87 1984-87 1988-88 1988-08 1944-48	1999 2010 1992 1995 1979 1983 1974 2014 1973 2011 2013 2017 2010 1980 1980 2000 2000 2002 2019 2010 2010 2010 201
Denise Murphy Pender Murphy Pender Murphy Pender Murphy Bruce Murray Larry Nance Jess Neely Carter Newman Rock Norman  Nnamdi Nwokocha Billy O'Dell^ Ross O'Dell Julius Ogaro Gisele Oliveira Harold Olson Harry Olszewski James "Suzie" Owens Choppy Patterson Chris Patton Bob Paulling Michael Dean Perry William Perry Jim Phillips John Phillips Terry Don Phillips Bob Pollock Dr. Robert Poole O.K. Pressley Phil Prince Dillard Pruitt Carl Pulkinen	WVB MTEN MSOC MSOC MBB FB*, AD MT&F, MBB MT&F* FB*, MBB* MSOC BASE MT&F MT&F MT&F FB BASE, FB MBB MGOLF BASE, FB FB FB MGOLF BOX, MT&F B	1983-86 1978-81 1977-81 1941-46 1979-81 1952-54 1952-54 1952-58 1979-81 1957-59 1965-67 1919-21 1957-59 1965-67 1919-21 1957-59 1959-63 1984-87 1984-87 1984-87 1984-87 1984-87 1984-88 1984-84 1940-58 1940-58 1940-58 1940-48 1940-49 1943-46 1943-46 1943-46	1999 2010 1992 1995 1979 1983 1974 2014 1973 2011 2010 1980 1980 2000 2002 2010 2000 2002 2010 2010 20
Denise Murphy Pender Murphy Pender Murphy Bruce Murray Larry Nance Jess Neely Carter Newman Rock Norman  Nnamdi Nwokocha Billy O'Dell^ Ross O'Dell Julius Ogaro Gisele Oliveira Harold Olson Harry Olszewski James "Suzie" Owens Chris Patton Bob Paulling Michael Dean Perry William Perry Jim Phillips John Phillips Terry Don Phillips Bob Pollock Dr. Robert Poole O.K. Pressley Phil Prince Dillard Pruitt Carl Pulkinen Dewey Quinn Dewight Rainey Steve Renshaw	WVB MTEN MSOC MBB FB*, AD MT&F, MBB MT&F* FB*, MB* MSOC BASE MT&F MT&F MT&F BASE, FB BASE, FB MBB MGOLF BASE, FB FB FB MGOLF FB FB FB FB FB FB FB AD MT&F* FB FB FB FB AD MT&F* FB FB FB FB FB FB AD MT&F* FB	1983-86 1978-81 1977-81 1941-46 1979-81 1952-54 1925-28 1979-81 2002-05 1957-59 1965-67 1919-21 1959-63 1979-83 1984-87 1984-87 1988-88 1944-88 1944-88 1946-63 1946-63 1946-64 1946-49 1946-49 1946-49 1946-49 1946-49 1946-49 1946-49 1946-49	1999 2010 1992 1995 1979 1983 1974 2014 1973 2011 2013 2016 1980 1980 2000 2002 2002 2019 2019 2010 2019 2019
Denise Murphy Pender Murphy Pender Murphy Pender Murphy Bruce Murray Larry Nance Jess Neely Carter Newman Rock Norman Nnamdi Nwokocha Billy O'Dell^ Ross O'Dell Julius Ogaro Gisele Oliveira Harold Olson Harry Olszewski James "Suzie" Owens Choppy Patterson Chris Patton Bob Paulling Michael Dean Perry William Perry Jim Phillips John Phillips Terry Don Phillips Bob Pollock Dr. Robert Poole O.K. Pressley Phil Prince Dillard Pruitt Carl Pulkinen Dewey Quinn Dwight Rainey Steve Renshaw Mareike Ressing	WVB MTEN MSOC MSOC MBB FB*, AD MT&F, MBB MT&F FB*, MBB* MSOC BASE MT&F FB*, MBB* MSOC BASE MT&F MT&F MT&F MT&F MT&F MT&F BASE, FB BASE, FB MBB MGOLF BASE, FB FB Broadcaster FB FB MGOLF BOX, MT&F FB FB MGOLF BOX, MT&F FB MGOLF BOX, MT&F RB, MBB MGOLF BOX, MT&F RB, MBB MGOLF BOX, MT&F RB, MBC AD MT&F* RB MGOLF BOX, MT&F RB, MBC AD MT&F RB MGOLF BOX, MT&F RB, MBC AD MT&F RB MGOLF BOX, MT&F RB MGOLF BOX MT RB MGOLF BOX MT RB MGOLF BOX MT RB MG MT RB MG MT RB MG MT RB MG MG MT RB MG	1983-86 1978-81 1977-81 1941-46 1979-81 1979-81 1995-54 1925-28 1979-81 2002-05 1957-59 1965-67 1919-21 1957-59 1968-90 1979-83 1984-87 1984-87 1984-87 2002-12 1988-08 1940-58 1940-58 1944-48 1944-49 1944-49 1944-49 1945-70 1977-80 1991-95	1999 2010 1992 1995 1995 1979 1983 1974 2014 1973 2010 2010 1980 1980 2000 2002 2002 2010 2006 1978 2010 2006 1978 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019
Denise Murphy Pender Murphy Pender Murphy Bruce Murray Larry Nance Jess Neely Carter Newman Rock Norman  Nnamdi Nwokocha Billy O'Dell^ Ross O'Dell^ Ross O'Dell Julius Ogaro Gisele Oliveira Harold Olson Harry Olszewski James "Suzie" Owens Choppy Patterson Chris Patton Bob Paulling Michael Dean Perry William Perry Jim Phillips John Phillips John Phillips Terry Don Phillips Bob Pollock Dr. Robert Poole O. K. Pressley Phil Prince Dillard Pruitt Carl Pulkinen Dewey Quinn Dwight Rainey Steve Renshaw Mareike Ressing Flint Rhem	WVB MTEN MSOC MSOC MBB FB*, AD MT&F, MBB MT&F* FB*, MBB* MSOC BASE MT&F MT&F MT&F MT&F BASE, FB MGOLF BASE, FB FB BROAdcaster FB AD MT&F* PRES FB AD MGOLF BASE, FB FB FB MGOLF BASE, FB FB FB FB FB AD MT&F* PRES FB FB FB MGOLF BASE, FB FB FB MGOLF BASE, MBB, BASE ADMIN FEN WT&F BASE	1983-86 1978-81 1977-81 1931-39 1924-27 1940-57 1941-46 1979-81 1952-54 1952-58 1979-81 2002-05 1957-59 1965-67 1919-21 1959-63 1986-90 1979-83 1984-87 2002-12 1981-84 1981-84 1981-84 1981-84 1981-84 1940-58 1940-58 1944-48 1946-49 1943-46 1975-07 1977-80 1991-95 1991-95	1999 2010 1992 1995 1995 1979 1983 1974 2011 2013 2017 2010 1980 1980 1994 2000 2092 2092 2092 2093 2095 2096 1998 1999 2010 2006 1998 1999 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010
Denise Murphy Pender Murphy Pender Murphy Bruce Murray Larry Nance Jess Neely Carter Newman Rock Norman  Nnamdi Nwokocha Billy O'Dell^ Ross O'Dell Julius Ogaro Gisele Oliveira Harold Olson Harry Olszewski James "Suzie" Owens Choppy Patterson Chris Patton Bob Paulling Michael Dean Perry William Perry Jim Phillips John Phillips Bob Pollock Dr. Robert Poole O.K. Pressley Phil Prince Dillard Pruitt Carl Pulkinen Dewey Quinn Dwight Rainey Steve Renshaw Mareike Ressing Flint Rhem Jim Riggs	WVB MTEN MSOC MSOC MBB FB*, AD MT&F, MBB MT&F* FB*, MBB* MSOC BASE MT&F MT&F MT&F MT&F MBB MGOLF BASE, FB MGOLF BASE, FB MGOLF BASE, FB FB Broadcaster FB Br	1983-86 1978-81 1977-81 1941-46 1997-81 1952-54 1952-54 1952-58 1979-81 2002-05 1957-59 1965-67 1919-21 1959-63 1986-90 1979-83 1984-87 2002-12 1981-84 1968-03 1984-87 1940-58 1940-58 1940-58 1940-58 1940-58 1940-58 1940-44 1940-49 1940-4	1999 2010 1992 1995 1995 1979 1983 1974 2011 2013 2011 2010 1980 2000 2002 2002 1992 2019 2019 2019 201
Denise Murphy Pender Murphy Pender Murphy Bruce Murray Larry Nance Jess Neely Carter Newman Rock Norman  Nnamdi Nwokocha Billy O'Dell^ Ross O'Dell Julius Ogaro Gisele Oliveira Harold Olson Harry Olszewski James "Suzie" Owens Choppy Patterson Chris Patton Bob Paulling Michael Dean Perry William Perry William Perry Jim Phillips John Phillips Terry Don Phillips Bob Pollock Dr. Robert Poole O.K. Pressley Phil Prince Dillard Pruitt Carl Pulkinen Dewey Quinn Dwight Rainey Steve Renshaw Mareike Ressing Flint Rhem Jim Riggs Walter Merritt Riggs	WVB MTEN MSOC MSOC MSOC MBB FB*, AD MT&F, MBB MT&F* FB*, MBB* MSOC BASE MT&F BT&F MSOC BASE MT&F MT&F BASE, FB BASE, FB BASE, FB BASE, FB BASE, FB BASE BASE BB MGOLF BASE FB BAD MT&F* PRES FB BOX, MT&F BB FB MGOLF BOX, MT&F BAD MT&F* PRES FB BOX, MT&F BASE FB BAD MT&F* PRES FB BAD MT&F* PRES FB BAD MT&F* BASE FB BAD MT&F* FB BAD MT&F* FB BAD MT&F* BASE FB BADMIN	1983-86 1978-81 1977-81 1941-46 1979-81 1952-54 1952-58 1979-81 1952-59 1957-59 1965-67 1919-21 1957-59 1968-03 1984-87 1984-87 1984-87 1984-87 1984-88 1944-88 1944-88 1944-48 1944-49 1943-46 1975-07 1977-80 1997-80 1997-80 1997-80 1997-80	1999 2010 1992 1995 1995 1997 1983 1974 2014 1973 2011 2013 2017 2010 1980 2000 2002 2002 2002 2019 2010 2016 2016 2016 2017 2018 1998 1998 1998 1998 1998 1998 1998 1
Denise Murphy Pender Murphy Pender Murphy Bruce Murray Larry Nance Jess Neely Carter Newman Rock Norman  Nnamdi Nwokocha Billy O'Dell^ Ross O'Dell Julius Ogaro Gisele Oliveira Harold Olson Harry Olszewski James "Suzie" Owens Choppy Patterson Chris Patton Bob Paulling Michael Dean Perry William Perry Jim Phillips John Phillips Bob Pollock Dr. Robert Poole O.K. Pressley Phil Prince Dillard Pruitt Carl Pulkinen Dewey Quinn Dwight Rainey Steve Renshaw Mareike Ressing Flint Rhem Jim Riggs	WVB MTEN MSOC MSOC MBB FB*, AD MT&F, MBB MT&F* FB*, MBB* MSOC BASE MT&F MT&F MT&F MT&F MBB MGOLF BASE, FB MGOLF BASE, FB MGOLF BASE, FB FB Broadcaster FB Br	1983-86 1978-81 1977-81 1941-46 1997-81 1952-54 1952-54 1952-58 1979-81 2002-05 1957-59 1965-67 1919-21 1959-63 1986-90 1979-83 1984-87 2002-12 1981-84 1968-03 1984-87 1940-58 1940-58 1940-58 1940-58 1940-58 1940-58 1940-44 1940-49 1940-4	1999 2010 1992 1995 1995 1979 1983 1974 2011 2013 2011 2010 1980 2000 2002 2002 1992 2019 2019 2019 201

Rick Robbins	Acad. Advisor	1967-80	1982
Bobby Robinson	MGOLF*, AD	1974-02	2002
Kerry Robinson	WT&F	1980-84	2007
Phil Rogers	FB	1965-67	1989
Tree Rollins	MBB	1973-77	1987
Clarence Rose	MGOLF	1978-80	2004
Duane Ross	MT&F	1992-95	2014
Wallace Roy	MBB, FB, MT&F	1923-26	1977
Rick Rudeen	WTEN	1981-84	2018
Paulette Russell	WS&D	1990-93	2010
	MSOC	1984-87	2016
Paul Rutenis	WS&D		
Linda Rutter		1982-86	2015
Smiley Sanders	BASE, FB	1971-74	2003
William Schilletter	FB	1911-14	1973
Edward Scott	MBB	1999-03	2014
Randy Scott	FB	1975-78	2004
Stacy Seegars	FB	1990-93	2012
Bob Sharpe	FB	1938-40	1982
Anthony Simmons	FB	1995-97	2008
Nadra Simmons	WS&D	1984-88	2019
Neil Simons	BASE	1977-80	1997
Hoke Sloan	MTEN*	1929-57	1977
Bob Smith	BASE*, FB*	1950-69	1988
Glenn Smith	FB	1949-51	1982
John Snee	MBB	1948-52	1976
Bill Spiers	BASE, FB	1985-87	1998
Mitch Sprengelmeyer	MTEN	1994-97	2019
Nicole Stafford	WTEN	1984-88	2004
Jodi Steffes	WVB	1998-01	2009
Cindy Stern	WVB	1996-99	2005
Harold Stowe	BASE	1957-59	1979
Jim Stuckey	FB	1976-79	1995
Jim Sutherland	MBB	1964-67	1991
Tim Teufel	BASE	1979-80	2015
Charlie Timmons	FB	1939-41	1985
Dave Thompson	FB	1968-70	2019
Strom Thurmond	MT&F	1921-23	1983
Pearse Tormey	MSOC	1987-90	2015
	MGOLF		
D.J. Trahan	MGOLF	1999-03	2010
D.J. Trahan James Trapp	MGOLF FB, MT&F	1999-03 1989-93	2010 2000
D.J. Trahan James Trapp David Treadwell	MGOLF FB, MT&F FB	1999-03 1989-93 1984-87	2010 2000 1997
D.J. Trahan James Trapp David Treadwell Annie Tribble	MGOLF FB, MT&F FB WBB*	1999-03 1989-93 1984-87 1976-87	2010 2000 1997 1994
D.J. Trahan James Trapp David Treadwell Annie Tribble Perry Tuttle	MGOLF FB, MT&F FB WBB* FB	1999-03 1989-93 1984-87 1976-87 1978-81	2010 2000 1997 1994 1991
D.J. Trahan James Trapp David Treadwell Annie Tribble Perry Tuttle Itoro Umoh	MGOLF FB, MT&F FB WBB* FB WBB	1999-03 1989-93 1984-87 1976-87 1978-81 1995-99	2010 2000 1997 1994 1991 2008
D.J. Trahan James Trapp David Treadwell Annie Tribble Perry Tuttle Itoro Umoh Willie Underwood	MGOLF FB, MT&F FB WBB* FB WBB	1999-03 1989-93 1984-87 1976-87 1978-81 1995-99 1977-80	2010 2000 1997 1994 1991 2008 2008
D.J. Trahan James Trapp David Treadwell Annie Tribble Perry Tuttle Itoro Umoh Willie Underwood Kenneth Vickery	MGOLF FB, MT&F FB WBB* FB WBB FB FAC	1999-03 1989-93 1984-87 1976-87 1978-81 1995-99 1977-80 1971-82	2010 2000 1997 1994 1991 2008 2008 2005
D.J. Trahan James Trapp David Treadwell Annie Tribble Perry Tuttle Itoro Umoh Willie Underwood Kenneth Vickery Don Wade	MGOLF FB, MT&F FB WBB* FB WBB FB FAC FB	1999-03 1989-93 1984-87 1976-87 1978-81 1995-99 1977-80 1971-82 1949-51	2010 2000 1997 1994 1991 2008 2008 2005 1992
D.J. Trahan James Trapp David Treadwell Annie Tribble Perry Tuttle Itoro Umoh Willie Underwood Kenneth Vickery Don Wade Denny Walling	MGOLF FB, MT&F FB WBB* FB WBB FB FAC FB BASE	1999-03 1989-93 1984-87 1976-87 1978-81 1995-99 1977-80 1971-82 1949-51 1975	2010 2000 1997 1994 1991 2008 2008 2005 1992 2016
D.J. Trahan James Trapp David Treadwell Annie Tribble Perry Tuttle Itoro Umoh Willie Underwood Kenneth Vickery Don Wade Denny Walling Charles Warren	MGOLF FB, MT&F FB WBB* FB WBB FB FAC FB BASE MGOLF	1999-03 1989-93 1984-87 1976-87 1978-81 1995-99 1977-80 1971-82 1949-51 1975 1994-98	2010 2000 1997 1994 1991 2008 2008 2005 1992 2016 2005
D.J. Trahan James Trapp David Treadwell Annie Tribble Perry Tuttle Itoro Umoh Willie Underwood Kenneth Vickery Don Wade Denny Walling Charles Warren Charlie Waters	MGOLF FB, MT&F FB WBB* FB WBB FB FAC FB BASE MGOLF FB	1999-03 1989-93 1984-87 1976-87 1978-81 1995-99 1977-80 1971-82 1949-51 1975 1994-98	2010 2000 1997 1994 1991 2008 2008 2005 1992 2016 2005 1981
D.J. Trahan James Trapp David Treadwell Annie Tribble Perry Tuttle Itoro Umoh Willie Underwood Kenneth Vickery Don Wade Denny Walling Charles Warren Charlie Waters Nelson Welch	MGOLF FB, MT&F FB WBB* FB WBB FB FAC FB BASE MGOLF FB	1999-03 1989-93 1984-87 1976-87 1978-81 1995-99 1977-80 1971-82 1949-51 1975 1994-98 1967-69 1991-94	2010 2000 1997 1994 1991 2008 2008 2005 1992 2016 2005 1981 2007
D.J. Trahan James Trapp David Treadwell Annie Tribble Perry Tuttle Itoro Umoh Willie Underwood Kenneth Vickery Don Wade Denny Walling Charles Warren Charlie Waters Nelson Welch Cheron Wells	MGOLF FB, MT&F FB WBB* FB WBB FB FAC FB BASE MGOLF FB FB FB	1999-03 1989-93 1984-87 1976-87 1978-81 1995-99 1977-80 1971-82 1949-51 1975 1994-98 1967-69 1991-94	2010 2000 1997 1994 1991 2008 2005 1992 2016 2005 1981 2007 2015
D.J. Trahan James Trapp David Treadwell Annie Tribble Perry Tuttle Itoro Umoh Willie Underwood Kenneth Vickery Don Wade Denny Walling Charles Warren Charlie Waters Nelson Wells Joel Wells	MGOLF FB, MT&F FB WBB* FB WBB FB FAC FB BASE MGOLF FB FB FB	1999-03 1989-93 1984-87 1976-87 1978-81 1995-99 1977-80 1971-82 1949-51 1975- 1994-98 1967-69 1991-94 1990-92	2010 2000 1997 1994 1991 2008 2005 1992 2016 2005 1981 2007 2015 1974
D.J. Trahan James Trapp David Treadwell Annie Tribble Perry Tuttle Itoro Umoh Willie Underwood Kenneth Vickery Don Wade Denny Walling Charles Warren Charlie Waters Nelson Welch Cheron Wells	MGOLF FB, MT&F FB WBB* FB WBB FB FAC FB BASE MGOLF FB FB FB	1999-03 1989-93 1984-87 1976-87 1978-81 1995-99 1977-80 1971-82 1949-51 1975 1994-98 1967-69 1991-94	2010 2000 1997 1994 1991 2008 2005 1992 2016 2005 1981 2007 2015
D.J. Trahan James Trapp David Treadwell Annie Tribble Perry Tuttle Itoro Umoh Willie Underwood Kenneth Vickery Don Wade Denny Walling Charles Warren Charlie Waters Nelson Wells Joel Wells	MGOLF FB, MT&F FB WBB* FB WBB FB FAC FB BASE MGOLF FB FB FB	1999-03 1989-93 1984-87 1976-87 1978-81 1995-99 1977-80 1971-82 1949-51 1975- 1994-98 1967-69 1991-94 1990-92	2010 2000 1997 1994 1991 2008 2005 1992 2016 2005 1981 2007 2015 1974
D.J. Trahan James Trapp David Treadwell Annie Tribble Perry Tuttle Itoro Umoh Willie Underwood Kenneth Vickery Don Wade Denny Walling Charles Warren Charlie Waters Nelson Welch Cheron Wells Shekera Weston	MGOLF FB, MT&F FB WBB* FB WBB FB FAC FB BASE MGOLF FB WBB FB WBB	1999-03 1989-93 1984-87 1976-87 1978-81 1995-99 1977-80 1974-81 1975-1 1994-98 1997-94 1990-92 1994-91 1990-92 1995-01	2010 2000 1997 1994 1991 2008 2005 1992 2016 2005 1981 2007 2015 1974 2014
D.J. Trahan James Trapp David Treadwell Annie Tribble Perry Tuttle Itoro Umoh Willie Underwood Kenneth Vickery Don Wade Denny Walling Charles Warren Charlie Waters Nelson Welch Cheron Wells Joel Wells Shekera Weston Tony Wheeler Craig White	MGOLF FB, MT&F FB WBB* FB WBB FAC FB BASE MGOLF FB WBB FB FB WT&F FB WHB FB MGOLF FB	1999-03 1989-93 1984-87 1976-87 1978-81 1995-99 1977-80 1971-82 1949-51 1994-98 1991-94 1991-94 1991-94 1990-92 1954-56 1997-01 1994-97 1996-73	2010 2000 1997 1994 1991 2008 2005 1992 2016 2005 1981 2007 2015 1974 2014 2017 1988
D.J. Trahan James Trapp David Treadwell Annie Tribble Perry Tuttle Itoro Umoh Willie Underwood Kenneth Vickery Don Wade Denny Walling Charles Warren Charlie Waters Nelson Welch Cheron Wells Joel Wells Shekera Weston Tony Wheeler Craig White Harvey White	MGOLF FB, MT&F FB WBB* FB WBB FB FAC FB BASE MGOLF FB WBB FB WBB FB FB WT&F FB WT&F FB MT&F FB MT&F FB	1999-03 1989-93 1984-87 1976-87 1978-81 1995-99 1977-80 1971-82 1949-51 1994-98 1991-94 1991-94 1991-94 1991-94 1990-92 1954-56 1997-01 1994-97 1969-73 1957-59	2010 2000 1997 1994 1991 2008 2005 1992 2016 2005 1981 2007 2015 1974 2017 1988 1981
D.J. Trahan James Trapp David Treadwell Annie Tribble Perry Tuttle Itoro Umoh Willie Underwood Kenneth Vickery Don Wade Denny Walling Charles Warren Charlie Waters Nelson Welch Cheron Wells Joel Wells Shekera Weston Tony Wheeler Craig White Harvey White Chris Whitney	MGOLF FB, MT&F FB WBB* FB WBB FAC FB BASE MGOLF FB WBB FB WT&F B MB FB WH&F B MB FB WH&F B MB	1999-03 1988-93 1984-87 1976-87 1978-81 1995-99 1977-80 1949-51 1949-51 1994-98 1996-69 1991-94 1990-92 1954-56 1997-01 1994-97 1969-73 1969-73 1969-73	2010 2000 1997 1994 1991 2008 2005 1992 2016 2005 1981 2007 2015 1974 2014 2017 1988 1981 2016
D.J. Trahan James Trapp David Treadwell Annie Tribble Perry Tuttle Itoro Umoh Willie Underwood Kenneth Vickery Don Wade Denny Walling Charles Warren Charlie Waters Nelson Welch Cheron Wells Shekera Weston Tony Wheeler Craig White Harvey White Chris Whitney Bill Wilhelm	MGOLF FB, MT&F FB WBB* FB WBB FB FAC FB BASE MGOLF FB WBB FB FB MGOLF FB FB WBB FB FB WBB FB WT&F MT&F BASE BASE BASE BASE BASE BASE BASE	1999-03 1989-93 1988-87 1976-87 1978-81 1995-99 1977-80 1971-82 1949-51 1975- 1994-98 1990-92 1990-92 1994-97 1994-97 1969-73 1957-59 1991-93 1995-93	2010 2000 1997 1994 1991 2008 2005 1992 2016 2005 1981 2007 2015 1974 2014 2017 1988 1981 2016 2012
D.J. Trahan James Trapp David Treadwell Annie Tribble Perry Tuttle Itoro Umoh Willie Underwood Kenneth Vickery Don Wade Denny Walling Charles Warren Charlie Waters Nelson Welch Cheron Wells Joel Wells Shekera Weston Tony Wheeler Craig White Harvey White Chris Whitney Bill Willhelm Billy Williams	MGOLF FB, MT&F FB WWB* FB WBB FB FAC FB BASE MGOLF FB FB WBB FB WT&F MT&F BASE FB WT&F BASE MBOLF BASE MBOLF BASE MBOLF BASE MBOLF BASE MBB BASE MBB BASE MBB	1999-03 1989-93 1984-87 1976-87 1978-81 1995-99 1977-80 1971-82 19949-51 1967-69 1991-94 1990-92 1954-56 1997-01 1994-97 1969-73 1957-59 1991-93 1958-93 1958-93 1958-80	2010 2000 1997 1994 1991 2008 2008 2005 1992 2016 2005 1981 2007 2015 1974 2014 2017 1988 1981 2016 2016 2016 2015
D.J. Trahan James Trapp David Treadwell Annie Tribble Perry Tuttle Itoro Umoh Willie Underwood Kenneth Vickery Don Wade Denny Walling Charles Warren Charlie Waters Nelson Welch Cheron Wells Joel Wells Shekera Weston Tony Wheeler Craig White Harvey White Chris Whitney Bill Williams Ray Williams	MGOLF FB, MT&F FB WBB* FB WBB FB FAC FB BASE MGOLF FB WBB FB WT&F B WT&F B BASE MGOLF FB WBB HB WT&F B WT&F B BASE B WT&F B WT&F B BASE B BBB B BASE B BBB B BASE B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B	1999-03 1989-93 1984-87 1976-87 1978-81 1995-99 1977-80 1971-82 1949-51 1994-98 1991-94 1991-94 1990-92 1954-56 1997-01 1994-97 1994-97 1994-97 1994-97 1994-97 1994-97 1994-93 1994-93 1994-93 1994-93 1994-93 1994-93	2010 2000 1997 1994 1991 2008 2005 1992 2016 2005 1981 2007 2015 2014 2014 2017 1988 1981 2016 2012 2012 2015 2016 2016 2017 2015 2016 2017 2017 2018
D.J. Trahan James Trapp David Treadwell Annie Tribble Perry Tuttle Itoro Umoh Willie Underwood Kenneth Vickery Don Wade Denny Walling Charles Warren Charlie Waters Nelson Welch Cheron Wells Joel Wells Shekera Weston Tony Wheeler Craig White Harvey White Chris Whitney Bill Wilhelm Bill Williams Ray Williams	MGOLF FB, MT&F FB WBB* FB WBB FAC FB BASE MGOLF FB WT&F B WT&F B MBB FB WT&F MT&F MT&F MT&F MBB BASE FB FB	1999-03 1989-93 1984-87 1976-87 1978-81 1977-80 1977-80 1971-82 1949-51 1994-98 1991-94 1990-92 1954-56 1997-01 1994-97 1969-73 1957-59 1991-93 1958-93 1978-81	2010 2000 1997 1994 1991 2008 2008 2005 1981 2014 2014 2014 2017 2016 2016 2012 2016 2012 2013 2016 2016 2017 2018
D.J. Trahan James Trapp David Treadwell Annie Tribble Perry Tuttle Itoro Umoh Willie Underwood Kenneth Vickery Don Wade Denny Walling Charles Warren Charlie Waters Nelson Welch Cheron Wells Joel Wells Shekera Weston Tony Wheeler Craig White Harvey White Chris Whitney Bill Williams Ray Williams Rodney Williams Rodney Williams Gene Williams	MGOLF FB, MT&F FB WBB* FB WBB FAC FB BASE MGOLF FB WBB FB WT&F BB WBB FB WT&F WBB FB WT&F WBB FB WT&F BASE WBB FB WT&F FB WBB FB F	1999-03 1989-93 1984-87 1976-87 1978-81 1995-99 1977-80 1991-82 1949-51 1994-98 1996-69 1991-94 1990-92 1954-56 1997-01 1996-97 1996-97 1996-97 1996-97 1995-98 1991-93 1958-93 1977-80 1983-87 1983-87	2010 2000 1997 1994 1991 2008 2008 2005 1981 2007 2015 1974 2014 2017 1988 2016 2012 2015 2016 2012 2018 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019
D.J. Trahan James Trapp David Treadwell Annie Tribble Perry Tuttle Itoro Umoh Willie Underwood Kenneth Vickery Don Wade Denny Walling Charles Warren Charlie Waters Nelson Welch Cheron Wells Joel Wells Shekera Weston Tony Wheeler Craig White Harvey White Chris Whitney Bill Williams Ray Williams Ray Williams Rodney Williams Gene Willimon Don Willis	MGOLF FB, MT&F FB WBB* FB WBB FB FAC FB BASE MGOLF FB WBB FB FB WT&F MT&F BASE MGOLF FB FB WBB FB FB WT&F MT&F BASE FB BASE FB	1999-03 1988-93 1988-87 1976-87 1978-81 1995-99 1977-80 1991-82 1949-51 1995-99 1991-94 1990-92 1954-56 1997-01 1994-97 1967-73 1957-59 1991-93 1958-93 1977-80 1988-87 1988-88 1983-87 1985-88	2010 2000 1997 1994 1991 2008 2008 2005 1992 2016 2005 2015 2017 2017 1988 1981 2017 2012 2012 2013 2003 2013 2006 2013 2014 2015 2016 2016 2017 2017 2018 2018 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019
D.J. Trahan James Trapp David Treadwell Annie Tribble Perry Tuttle Itoro Umoh Willie Underwood Kenneth Vickery Don Wade Denny Walling Charles Warren Charlie Waters Nelson Welch Cheron Wells Joel Wells Shekera Weston Tony Wheeler Craig White Harvey White Chris Whitney Bill Wilhelm Billy Williams Ray Williams Radney Williams Gene Williams Gene Willis Billy Wingo	MGOLF FB, MT&F FB WBB* FB FB FAC FB BASE MGOLF FB WBB FB FB FB FB WT&F BASE FB WT&F BASE FB MBB FF B MBB BASE FB FB BASE FB FB BASE FB	1999-03 1989-93 1984-87 1976-87 1978-81 1995-99 1977-80 1991-94 1994-98 1994-95 1991-94 1991-94 1994-97 1994-9	2010 2000 1997 1994 1991 2008 2008 2005 1992 2016 2005 1981 2017 2017 1988 1981 2016 2012 2015 2013 2000 1986 2013 2000 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019
D.J. Trahan James Trapp David Treadwell Annie Tribble Perry Tuttle Itoro Umoh Willie Underwood Kenneth Vickery Don Wade Denny Walling Charles Warren Charlie Waters Nelson Welch Cheron Wells Joel Wells Shekera Weston Tony Wheeler Craig White Harvey White Chris Whitney Bill Williams Ray Williams Ray Williams Rodney Williams Gene Willimon Don Willis Billy Wilngo Warren Wilson	MGOLF FB, MT&F FB WBB* FB FB FAC FFB BASE MGOLF FB WT&F BB WT&F BB WT&F BB BASE FB BASE BB BASE FB BB	1999-03 1989-93 1984-87 1976-87 1978-81 1995-99 1977-80 1971-82 1949-51 1994-98 1991-94 1991-94 1990-92 1954-56 1997-01 1994-97 1969-73 1957-59 1991-93 1957-59 1977-80 1977-80 1983-87 1985-88 1933-77 1938-41	2010 2000 1997 1994 1991 2008 2008 2005 1981 2014 2014 2014 2017 2016 2015 2016 2016 2016 2016 2016 2016 2016 2017 2018 2018 2018 2018 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019
D.J. Trahan James Trapp David Treadwell Annie Tribble Perry Tuttle Itoro Umoh Willie Underwood Kenneth Vickery Don Wade Denny Walling Charles Warren Charlie Waters Nelson Welch Cheron Wells Joel Wells Shekera Weston Tony Wheeler Craig White Harvey White Chris Whitney Bill Wilhelm Billy Williams Ray Williams Ray Williams Rodney Williams Gene Willimon Don Willis Billy Wingo Warren Wilson Charles Woods Jr.	MGOLF FB, MT&F FB WBB* FB WBB FAC FB BASE MGOLF FB FB WT&F BB WT&F BB MBB BASE FB	1999-03 1989-93 1984-87 1976-87 1977-80 1977-80 1977-80 1975-89 1994-98 1967-69 1991-94 1990-92 1954-56 1997-01 1994-97 1969-73 1957-59 1991-93 1958-93 1977-80 1983-87 1983-87 1983-87 1933-77 1935-38 1973-77 1936-38	2010 2000 1997 1994 1991 2008 2005 2015 2016 2007 2015 1981 2014 2017 2014 2016 2012 2015 2016 2012 2018 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019
D.J. Trahan James Trapp David Treadwell Annie Tribble Perry Tuttle Itoro Umoh Willie Underwood Kenneth Vickery Don Wade Denny Walling Charles Warren Charlie Waters Nelson Welch Cheron Wells Joel Wells Shekera Weston Tony Wheeler Craig White Harvey White Chris Whitney Bill Williams Ray Williams Rodney Williams Gene Williams Gene Willis Billy Wingo Warren Wilson Charles Woods Jr. Donnell Woolford	MGOLF FB, MT&F FB WBB FB FAC FB BASE MGOLF FB WBB FB WT&F B MSE FB WT&F B BASE FB WT&F B BASE FB MBB BASE FB BASE FB BASE FB BASE FB	1999-03 1989-93 1984-87 1976-87 1978-81 1995-99 1977-80 1971-82 1994-51 1997-92 1954-56 1997-01 1997-01 1997-01 1997-01 1958-93 1977-80 1988-81 1983-87 1985-88 1933-77 1935-38 1973-77 1936-81	2010 2000 1997 1994 1991 2008 2005 2016 2005 2015 1981 2017 1988 2012 2013 2010 2015 2014 2017 2018 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019
D.J. Trahan James Trapp David Treadwell Annie Tribble Perry Tuttle Itoro Umoh Willie Underwood Kenneth Vickery Don Wade Denny Walling Charles Warren Charlie Waters Nelson Welch Cheron Wells Joel Wells Shekera Weston Tony Wheeler Craig White Harvey White Chris Whitney Bill Wilhelm Billy Williams Ray Williams Rodney Williams Gene Williams Gene Willish Billy Wingo Warren Wilson Charles Woods Jr. Donnell Woolford Sharone Wright	MGOLF FB, MT&F FB WWB* FB WBB* FB FAC FB BASE MGOLF FB WT&F BASE MBOLF FB FB WT&F BASE FB MBB BASE FB MBB BASE FB MBB BASE BASE BASE BB	1999-03 1989-93 1984-87 1976-87 1978-81 1995-99 1977-80 1971-82 1995-99 1996-93 1996-93 1997-01 1994-97 1994-97 1994-97 1994-97 1994-97 1994-97 1994-97 1994-97 1995-89 1997-80 1983-87 1983-87 1983-87 1983-88 1993-77 1935-38 1973-77 1936-38 1973-77	2010 2000 1997 1994 1991 2008 2008 2005 1992 2016 2005 2015 1974 2017 2017 2018 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019
D.J. Trahan James Trapp David Treadwell Annie Tribble Perry Tuttle Itoro Umoh Willie Underwood Kenneth Vickery Don Wade Denny Walling Charles Warren Charlie Waters Nelson Welch Cheron Wells Joel Wells Shekera Weston Tony Wheeler Craig White Harvey White Chris Whitney Bill Williams Ray Williams Rodney Williams Rodney Williams Gene Willimo Don Willis Billy Wingo Warren Wilson Charles Woods Jr. Donnell Woolford Sharone Wright Wyndie Wyndham	MGOLF FB, MT&F FB WBB* FB WBB FB FAC FB BASE MGOLF FB WBB FB WT&F BB WT&F BB WT&F BB BASE FB WBB BASE FB WBB FB WT&F BASE FB WBB BASE FB WBB BASE FB WBB BASE FB BASE FB BASE BASE FB BB BASE FB BASE FB BB BASE FB FB FB FB FB BASE FB BB BASE FB FB FB BB BASE FB FB BB BASE FB FB BB BASE FB BB BASE FB FB BB BASE FB BB BASE BB	1999-03 1989-93 1984-87 1976-87 1978-81 1995-99 1977-80 1991-94 1994-98 1994-98 1991-94 1991-94 1994-97 1994-97 1994-97 1994-97 1994-97 1957-59 1991-93 1957-89 1977-80 1983-87 1983-87 1985-88 1933-77 1936-38 1935-38 1935-38 1935-38 1935-38 1935-38 1935-38	2010 2000 1997 1994 1991 2008 2008 2006 1992 2016 2005 1981 2017 2017 1988 1981 2016 2012 2015 2013 2000 1986 2012 2015 2015 2015 2016 2017 2017 2018 2018 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019
D.J. Trahan James Trapp David Treadwell Annie Tribble Perry Tuttle Itoro Umoh Willie Underwood Kenneth Vickery Don Wade Denny Walling Charles Warren Charlie Waters Nelson Welch Cheron Wells Joel Wells Shekera Weston Tony Wheeler Craig White Harvey White Chris Whitney Bill Williams Ray Williams Ray Williams Ray Williams Rodney Williams Billy Williams Billy Williams Billy Williams Billy Williams Sone Williams Charles Woods Jr. Donnell Woolford Sharone Wright Wyndie Wyndham Jimmy Wynn	MGOLF FB, MT&F FB WWB* FB WBB* FB FAC FB BASE MGOLF FB WT&F BASE MBOLF FB FB WT&F BASE FB MBB BASE FB MBB BASE FB MBB BASE BASE BASE BB	1999-03 1989-93 1984-87 1976-87 1977-80 1977-80 1977-80 1979-91 1994-98 1997-92 1991-94 1990-92 1954-56 1997-01 1994-97 1969-73 1957-59 1991-93 1957-59 1991-93 1958-83 1977-80 1977-80 1973-77 1938-87 1938-77 1938-88 1933-77 1936-38 1936-38 1936-38 1936-38 1948-50 1948-50 1948-50	2010 2000 1997 1994 1991 2008 2008 2005 1992 2016 2005 2015 1974 2017 2017 2018 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019
D.J. Trahan James Trapp David Treadwell Annie Tribble Perry Tuttle Itoro Umoh Willie Underwood Kenneth Vickery Don Wade Denny Walling Charles Warren Charlie Waters Nelson Welch Cheron Wells Joel Wells Shekera Weston Tony Wheeler Craig White Harvey White Chris Whitney Bill Williams Ray Williams Rodney Williams Rodney Williams Gene Willimo Don Willis Billy Wingo Warren Wilson Charles Woods Jr. Donnell Woolford Sharone Wright Wyndie Wyndham	MGOLF FB, MT&F FB WBB* FB WBB FB FAC FB BASE MGOLF FB WBB FB WT&F BB WT&F BB WT&F BB BASE FB WBB BASE FB WBB FB WT&F BASE FB WBB BASE FB WBB BASE FB WBB BASE FB BASE FB BASE BASE FB BB BASE FB BASE FB BB BASE FB FB FB FB FB BASE FB BB BASE FB FB FB BB BASE FB FB BB BASE FB FB BB BASE FB BB BASE FB FB BB BASE FB BB BASE BB	1999-03 1989-93 1984-87 1976-87 1978-81 1995-99 1977-80 1991-94 1994-98 1994-98 1991-94 1991-94 1994-97 1994-97 1994-97 1994-97 1994-97 1957-59 1991-93 1957-89 1977-80 1983-87 1983-87 1985-88 1933-77 1936-38 1935-38 1935-38 1935-38 1935-38 1935-38 1935-38	2010 2000 1997 1994 1991 2008 2008 2006 1992 2016 2005 1981 2017 2017 1988 1981 2016 2012 2015 2013 2000 1986 2012 2015 2015 2015 2016 2017 2017 2018 2018 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019
D.J. Trahan James Trapp David Treadwell Annie Tribble Perry Tuttle Itoro Umoh Willie Underwood Kenneth Vickery Don Wade Denny Walling Charles Warren Charlie Waters Nelson Welch Cheron Wells Joel Wells Shekera Weston Tony Wheeler Craig White Harvey White Chris Whitney Bill Williams Ray Williams Ray Williams Ray Williams Rodney Williams Billy Williams Billy Williams Billy Williams Billy Williams Sone Williams Charles Woods Jr. Donnell Woolford Sharone Wright Wyndie Wyndham Jimmy Wynn	MGOLF FB, MT&F FB WBB* FB WBB FB FAC FB BASE MGOLF FB FB WT&F BB WT&F MT&F BBASE FB WT&F MT&F BBASE FB MBB BASE, FB BBASE, FB BBSE, FB FB MBB BASE, FB FB FB, IPTAY FB BASE, FB BASE, FB BASE, FB BBSE, FB FB, INTAY FB BASE, FB BBSE, FB BBS	1999-03 1989-93 1984-87 1976-87 1977-80 1977-80 1977-80 1979-91 1994-98 1997-92 1991-94 1990-92 1954-56 1997-01 1994-97 1969-73 1957-59 1991-93 1957-59 1991-93 1958-83 1977-80 1977-80 1973-77 1938-87 1938-77 1938-88 1933-77 1936-38 1936-38 1936-38 1936-38 1948-50 1948-50 1948-50	2010 2000 1997 1994 1991 2008 2005 1981 2005 2015 2014 2014 2017 2016 2015 2016 2016 2016 2016 2017 2018 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019
D.J. Trahan James Trapp David Treadwell Annie Tribble Perry Tuttle Itoro Umoh Willie Underwood Kenneth Vickery Don Wade Denny Walling Charles Warren Charlie Waters Nelson Welch Cheron Wells Joel Wells Shekera Weston Tony Wheeler Craig White Harvey White Chris Whitney Bill Wilhelm Billy Williams Ray Williams Ray Williams Rodney Williams Gene Williams Gene Williams Gene Williams Charles Woods Jr. Donnell Woolford Sharone Wright Wyndie Wyndham Jimmy Wynn Bill Yarborough	MGOLF FB, MT&F FB WBB* FB WBB FAC FB BASE MGOLF FB FB WT&F BB WT&F BB WT&F BB WT&F BB WT&F BB BASE FB MBB BASE FB MBB BASE FB MBB BASE FB FB MBB BASE FB FB FB HB	1999-03 1989-93 1984-87 1976-87 1977-80 1977-80 1977-80 1994-98 1967-69 1991-94 1990-92 1954-56 1997-01 1994-97 1996-93 1957-59 1991-93 1958-93 1977-80 1983-87 1983-87 1983-87 1933-77 1935-38 1977-70 1936-38 1977-71 1936-38 1977-71 1936-38 1938-88 1938-88 1938-88 1938-88 1938-88	2010 2000 1997 2008 2008 2005 1991 2016 2005 1981 2017 2017 2018 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019
D.J. Trahan James Trapp David Treadwell Annie Tribble Perry Tuttle Itoro Umoh Willie Underwood Kenneth Vickery Don Wade Denny Walling Charles Warren Charlie Waters Nelson Welch Cheron Wells Joel Wells Shekera Weston Tony Wheeler Craig White Harvey White Chris Whitney Bill Williams Ray Williams Ray Williams Rodney Williams Gene Willimo Don Willis Billy Wingo Warren Wilson Charles Woods Jr. Donnell Woolford Sharone Wright Wyndie Wyndham Jimmy Wynn Bill Yarborough Vince Yockel Kyle Young	MGOLF FB, MT&F FB WWB* FB WBB* FB FAC FB BASE MGOLF FB FB WT&F BASE FB WT&F BASE FB WT&F BASE FB MBB BASE, FB B	1999-03 1989-93 1984-87 1976-87 1977-80 1977-80 1977-80 1975-9 1997-9 1996-9 1997-9 1954-56 1997-01 1994-97 1994-97 1994-97 1994-97 1994-97 1994-97 1994-97 1994-97 1994-97 1995-89 1938-77 1938-87 1938-87 1938-87 1938-88 1933-77 1938-88 1933-77 1938-88 1933-77 1938-88 1933-77 1938-88 1949-94 1948-80 1958-93 1978-91 1948-91 1948-90 1948-90	2010 2000 1997 1994 1991 2008 2008 2005 1992 2016 2005 2015 1974 2017 2018 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019
D.J. Trahan James Trapp David Treadwell Annie Tribble Perry Tuttle Itoro Umoh Willie Underwood Kenneth Vickery Don Wade Denny Walling Charles Warren Charlie Waters Nelson Welch Cheron Wells Joel Wells Shekera Weston Tony Wheeler Craig White Harvey White Chris Whitney Bill Williams Ray Williams Ray Williams Rodney Williams Billy Williams Billy Williams Billy Williams Cone Willimon Don Willis Billy Wingo Warren Wilson Charles Woods Jr. Donnell Woolford Sharone Wright Wyndie Wyndham Jimmy Wynn Bill Yarborough Vince Yockel	MGOLF FB, MT&F FB WBB* FB FB FAC FB BASE MGOLF FB FB WT&F FB WT&F BB MBB BASE FB	1999-03 1989-93 1984-87 1976-87 1977-80 1977-80 1977-80 1975-9 1994-98 1996-99 1994-98 1991-94 1990-92 1954-56 1997-01 1994-97 1994-97 1994-97 1995-75 1991-93 1977-80 1977-80 1973-77 1938-38 1933-38 1933-77 1936-38 1938-81 1938-91 1948-50 1962-64 1952-57 1955-58 1955-58 1955-58 1955-58 1956-70 1966-70	2010 2000 1997 1994 1991 2008 2008 2005 1992 2016 2007 2017 2014 2014 2016 2015 2015 2016 2016 2017 2016 2016 2017 2016 2018 2018 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019

## **JOHN HEISMAN**

### **COLLEGE FOOTBALL HALL OF FAME MEMBER**

A name synonymous with not only the early years of Clemson football but the collegiate game is John Heisman.

A stern disciplinarian, he expected his players to be of high character and performance both on the football field and in the classroom.

Heisman coached the Tigers from 1900-03 and was responsible for putting the Clemson name among the annals of the great early collegiate teams.

Heisman was brought to Clemson by a professor and later university president, Walter Riggs. In the spring of 1894, Riggs was a graduate manager for the Auburn football team, and he was responsible for finding a coach for the 1895 season. Riggs wrote to Carl Williams of Pennsylvania, captain of the 1894 football team, asking him to suggest a suitable coach. He replied recommending J.W. Heisman, an ex-Penn player, and his coach at Oberlin a few years earlier.

After several weeks, Riggs finally found Heisman in Texas, where he was engaged in raising tomatoes. Having sunk about all of his capital into the tomato venture, he was glad to go back to his old love of football and he readily went to coach at Auburn for \$500 a year. Riggs later was hired as a professor at Clemson and he hired Heisman at Clemson in 1900. (Riggs started the Clemson football program in 1896 and was head coach in 1896.99).

Heisman began his coaching career at Oberlin in 1892 and lasted 36 years in the profession. His career included positions at Akron, Auburn, Clemson, Georgia Tech, Penn, Washington & Jefferson and Rice. He had an overall career record of 185-70-17.

He invented the hidden ball trick, the handoff, the double lateral and the "flea flicker." He pioneered the forward pass and originated the center snap and the word "hike" (previously the center used to roll the ball on the ground to the quarterback).

Heisman took Clemson to a 19-3-2 record in his four seasons. His 83.3 winning percentage is still the best in Clemson history. He was also the Tiger baseball coach between 1901-03.

Clemson was a powerhouse program during his tenure and was a most feared opponent. His secret was that he depended on smart, quick players rather than large size and brawn.

William Heisman, a nephew of John Heisman, often told a story on how his famous uncle stressed academics.

"I remember a story Coach Heisman used to tell me about this famous football player he confronted in the locker room before a big game. My uncle came busting through the door and went over to this guy and said, 'You can't play today because you haven't got your grades up to par.' The player looked up at my uncle and said, 'Coach, don't you know that the sportswriters call this toe on my right foot the million-dollar toe?' My uncle snapped back right quick and said, "What good is it if you only have a fifteen-cent head?"

Another favorite Heisman story was the speech he used to make before a season began. Heisman would face his recruits holding a football. "What is it?" he would sharply ask. Then he would tell his players, "a football is a prolate spheroid, an elongated sphere - in which the outer leather casing is drawn up tightly over a somewhat smaller rubber tubing." After a long pause he would say, "better to have died as a small boy than to fumble this football."

Heisman broke down football into these percentages: talent - 25 percent, mentality - 20 percent, aggressiveness - 20 percent, speed - 20 percent and weight - 15 percent. He considered coaching as being a master-commanding, even dictatorial.

"He has no time to say 'please' or 'mister', and he must be occasionally severe, arbitrary and something of a czar."

On Nov. 29, 1900, Clemson defeated Alabama 35-0, which allowed Heisman's team to finish the season undefeated with a 6-0 record. This was Clemson's first undefeated team and was the only team to win all of its games in a season until the 1948 squad went 11-0. The Tigers only allowed two touchdowns during the entire 1900 season.

Clemson opened the 1901 season with a 122-0 win over Guilford. The Tigers averaged 30 yards per play and a touchdown every minute and 26 seconds. The first half lasted 20 minutes, while the second half lasted only 10 minutes. Legend has it that every man on the team scored a touchdown in this game.

In his third season, on Nov. 27, 1902, Clemson played in the snow for the first time in a game against Tennessee. The Tigers won the game 11-0 and claimed the Southern Intercollegiate Athletic Association crown. (This early conference had several southern colleges and universities as members.)

In his final season in 1903, Clemson defeated Georgia Tech 73-0 on Oct. 17. Clemson rushed the ball 55 times for 615 yards, while the Yellow Jackets ran the ball 35 times and collected just 28 yards. The second half was shortened to 15 minutes.

On Nov. 24, 1903, Clemson participated in its "First Bowl Game." Clemson and Cumberland met on this date for the "Championship of the South." The contract for the game was drawn up two weeks before the game was to be played. Cumberland, who had earlier defeated Auburn, Alabama and Vanderbilt, was considered to be champion of the southern states of Louisiana, Mississippi, Alabama, Tennessee and Kentucky. Clemson was considered to be the best team in Virginia, North Carolina, South Carolina and Georgia.

The game was played at a neutral site, Montgomery, Ala. Cumberland and Clemson fought to an 11-11 tie. John Maxwell scored as a result of a 100-yard kickoff return. After the news came back to Clemson that the game ended in a tie, the students and the local townspeople built a bonfire and paraded around the campus.

Heisman's 19-3-2 record in Tigertown is still the best in Clemson history on a percentage basis. The man who is honored each year with the awarding of the Heisman Trophy holds the distinction of building the early foundation of Clemson's football tradition.

A play documenting his career at Clemson was performed on campus in the fall of 2003.

## **JESS NEELY**

### **COLLEGE FOOTBALL HALL OF FAME MEMBER**

Perhaps one of Clemson's most beloved coaches was Jess Neely.

Neely's influence and inspiration is still present today as the IPTAY Scholarship Club was founded during his coaching tenure. IPTAY is the lifeblood of the Clemson Athletic Department. It provides funds for athletic scholarships and capital improvements.

Thousands of athletes have benefitted through the IPTAY Scholarship fund since its inception in 1934. That first year of IPTAY, Neely and his staff convinced 160 people to pay \$10.00 a year to Clemson, for a grand total of \$1,600 (not bad during the middle of the Great Depression).

Neely was head coach at Clemson from 1931 through 1939 and spent the next 26 years at Rice.

Neely coached Clemson to its first bowl game, the 1940 Cotton Bowl, where the Tigers capped a 9-1-0 season by beating Boston College 6-3. Clemson ended the season ranked No. 12 in the AP poll, its first top 20 season in history.

Boston College was ranked No. 11 and it was Clemson's first win over a top-20 team in its history. The team featured the play of Banks McFadden Clemson's first AP All-American. Clemson had a 43-35-7 record during Neely's tenure.

Neely coached Rice to four Southwest Conference championships and six bowl appearances, the last being a trip to the Bluebonnet Bowl in 1961.

During 40 years of college coaching he compiled a record of 207-99-14. For his accomplishments, he was inducted into the College Football Hall of Fame in 1971.

Neely graduated from Vanderbilt in 1924 after lettering three years in football and serving as captain of the 1922 football team. He coached a year of high school football before returning to his alma mater to obtain a law degree. But he never practiced law.

He coached four years at Southwestern College in Clarksville, Tenn. and then went to Alabama in 1928. It was there that he met Frank Howard. Neely brought Howard to Clemson as line coach in 1931. Howard replaced him in 1940 and remained as head coach for 30 years. In 1967, Neely returned to his alma mater as athletic director. He officially retired in 1971, but continued to coach golf at Vanderbilt until 1981, when he moved back to Texas.

"If I didn't look in the mirror every day, I wouldn't know how old I am," Neely once said. "Working with the boys makes you feel young, I feel that in athletics the boys learn a sense of loyalty and sacrifice and values they don't learn anywhere else.

"They learn to compete and that is what life is all about...it's competition.

"If they make good in football, chances are they'll be successful elsewhere. I like to see that those boys make something of themselves. That is my reward.

"The boys go to college to study and get that degree. Playing football is a side activity. When fellows go to a school first to play football they get an entirely wrong sense of values.

"And when you start them off with the wrong sense, it isn't difficult for them to go astray."

"He was a cool, southern gentleman, but he worked us like dogs," said Dick Maegle. "The workouts were always twice as hard as the games. There were no superstars, no victory that was better than all the other victories. To him, football was a team game and we were all team players."

Maegle was the player tackled in a famous episode in the 1954 Cotton Bowl, when frustrated Tommy Lewis of Alabama came off the bench to stop a certain touchdown. Rice won that game 28-6.

Neely died at the age of 85 in 1983, but his landmark accomplishments in the 1930s at Clemson contributed significantly to the Tigers' outstanding football tradition.

### **GAINES ADAMS**

Defensive End • 2006

Second unanimous All-American in Clemson history, joining Terry Kinard ... first-team All-American by Football Writers, AP, Football Coaches, Walter Camp Foundation and Sporting News, the five major services in 2006 ... first-round draft pick (No. 4 overall) by the Buccaneers in 2007; it tied for highest draft pick in Tiger history ... received his degree from Clemson in December 2006; he was one of just two players in 2006 to be a consensus first-team All-American, college graduate and first-round draft pick (Patrick Willis of Mississippi was the other) ... tied the Tiger record for sacks in a career with 28, the same number Michael Dean Perry had between 1984-87 ... ACC Defensive Player-of-the-Year; he won the award by a wide margin, as he had 56 first-place votes and the second-place player had just eight ... second in the voting for ACC Player-of-the-Year behind Georgia Tech's Calvin Johnson ... one of five finalists for the Bronko Nagurski Award, given to the top defensive player in the nation ... one of six finalists for the Ted Hendricks Award ... one of 12 semifinalists for the Lombardi Award ... first-team All-American by Rivals.com, SportLine.com and Sports Illustrated ... the most decorated Clemson defensive player since Terry Kinard in 1982 ... First-Team All-ACC; he was the top vote-getter among defensive players and second among all players behind Calvin Johnson, who was unanimous ... provided Clemson with perhaps the most important play of 2006; he had a 66-yard fumble return on a botched field-goal attempt by Wake Forest on the first play of the fourth quarter: Clemson trailed 17-3 entering that play, the first snap of the fourth quarter; his return for a score was the Pontiac Game Changing Play-of-the-Week for all of college football and was one of four finalists for the play-of-the-year ... had 12.5 sacks, best in the ACC, third-most in the nation and tied for the second-most in Clemson history ... third in the ACC in tackles for loss with 17.5 and had 63 tackles in 2006 ... had a school-record streak of eight consecutive games with at least one sack; the previous record was just five ... second in Clemson history among defensive linemen in pass breakups (21) ... ACC Defensive Lineman-ofthe-Week twice as a senior for his performances at No. 9 Florida State and Wake Forest ... key to the win over Florida State when he had 2.5 sacks and seven tackles ... finished his career with a two-sack performance against Kentucky in the Music City Bowl  $\dots$  started each of the last 25 games of his career ... played 48 games overall and made 26 career starts ... had 56 tackles as a junior and 63 tackles as a senior ... Clemson's career leader in quarterback pressures (68); he had 29 as a junior and 27 as a senior ... caused five fumbles in the last two years ... came to Clemson after playing one year at Fork Union (Va.) Military Academy, where he had 22 sacks and two interceptions in 10 games in 2001 ... played his high school football for former South Carolina quarterback Steve Tanneyhill ... played at Cambridge Academy in Greenwood, S.C., a program that only had eight-man football ... played wide receiver and defensive end in high school; he had 158 career receptions for 4,394 yards and 65 touchdowns.

### KEITH ADAMS

Two-time first-team All-American ... first-team All-American by Sporting News in 1999 and 2000 ... AP Second-Team All-American in 1999 and a first-team selection in 2000 ... one of three finalists for the Butkus Award in 2000 ... one of five finalists for the National Defensive Player-of-the-Year by Football News ... one of three finalists for the Bednarik Award in 2000 ... first-team All-American by Walter Camp, Football News and Gannett News Service in 2000 ... ACC Defensive Player-of-the-Year

in 1999; he was runner-up for the honor as a senior ... set 14 Clemson records, including sacks in a game and season, and tackles for loss in a game and season ... led the nation in tackles (186) and tackles for loss (35) in 1999 ... First-Team All-ACC selection as a sophomore and junior ... had 54 career tackles for loss ... entered the NFL draft after his junior year and was a seventhround pick of the Titans ... fourth sophomore in Clemson history to earn All-America honors when he was named in 1999 ... five-time ACC Defensive Player-of-the-Week in 1999 ... won the Banks McFadden Award in 1999 as the top college player in the state ... First-Team All-ACC selection as a sophomore and junior ... one of five finalists for National Defensive Player-of-the-Year in 1999 and 2000 ... had a school-record 27 tackles against South Carolina in 1999 ... had six tackles for loss and four sacks against Duke in 1999 ... ended his career sixth in school history in tackles (379), including 54 tackles for loss and 23 sacks  $\dots$  played the 2001 season with the Cowboys then with the Eagles from 2002-04 ... played in the 2005 Super Bowl with the Eagles ... inducted into the Clemson Hall of Fame in 2011.

### **MACKENSIE ALEXANDER**

Cornerback • 2015

Semifinalist for the Jim Thorpe Award ... second-team All-American by the Associated Press ... honorable mention All-American by Sports Illustrated ... first-team All-ACC (media, coaches) ... had 30 tackles, six pass breakups and two tackles for loss in 733 snaps over 14 games ... allowed just 12 completions in 47 attempts in coverage all year ... selected in the second round (No. 54 overall pick) of the 2016 NFL Draft by the Minnesota Vikings ... first-team freshman All-American by FWAA in 2014 ... honorable mention All-ACC (media, coaches) in 2014.

### DWAYNE ALLEN Tight End • 2011

Had 93 receptions for 1,079 yards and 12 touchdowns in 41 games (33 starts) in his career; the 93 catches tied for the most in a career by a Tiger tight end ... declared to forego his senior season and enter the NFL draft ... drafted in the third round (No. 64 overall pick) by the Indianapolis Colts ... John Mackey Award winner in 2011; he became the first Tiger finalist and winner of the award ... consensus first-team All-American ... firstteam All-American by AP, ESPN.com, Football Writers Association, Phil Steele and SI.com ... second-team All-American by CBSSports.com ... honorable mention All-American by Pro Football Weekly ... First-Team All-ACC ... first-team All-ACC by CBSSports.com, ESPN. com and Phil Steele ... had 50 receptions for 598 yards and eight touchdowns (tied for fourth-most in school history) in 890 snaps over 14 games (14 starts) in 2011; his receptions, receiving yards and receiving touchdowns were the most by a Tiger tight end in school history ... second on the team in receiving touchdowns and third on the team in both receptions and receiving yards ... had two receptions, both for touchdowns, for 32 yards against No. 3 Virginia Tech in the ACC Championship game on Dec. 3; named national tight endof-the-week by College Football Performance Awards ... won a Super Bowl ring with the Patriots in 2018.

### OBED ARIRI Placekicker • 1980

Set or tied nine NCAA records for field-goal kicking and scoring ... NCAA all-time leader in career field goals with 63 at the time of his graduation and led the country with 23 as a senior ... tied the national record with the most consecutive games with at least one field goal (14) ... had seven in a season and 17 career multiple field-goal

games to tie NCAA records ... set seven other ACC and eight Clemson records ... all-time leader in kick-scoring points (288) for both Clemson and the ACC until 1994 ... played three seasons of soccer ... once kicked three field goals to beat Notre Dame 16-10 in football and scored the only goal in an NCAA soccer win over South Carolina in an eight-day span ... seventh-round draft pick of the Baltimore Colts in 1981 ... played for the Tampa Bay Buccaneers in 1984 ... won a Super Bowl ring with the Redskins in 1987 ... inducted into the Clemson Hall of Fame in 1998.

### THOMAS AUSTIN Offensive Guard • 2009

Third-team All-American by Sporting News in 2009 ... Second-Team All-ACC in 2009; he was the Second-Team All-ACC center in 2008 ... had 316 career knockdown blocks, including a team-best 112 as a senior in 2009 when he helped the Tigers to the ACC Atlantic Division title and a No. 24 final ranking in the AP poll ... started each of the last 38 games and was a veteran of 39 starts in his four years ... led Clemson in film grade in 13 games as a senior and led the team in knockdown blocks in all but three games ... had a season-best 14.5 knockdown blocks at No. 13 Georgia Tech to go with a 90-percent grade ... reliable blocker for C.J. Spiller for four years and had a lot to do with his success ... played in the East-West Shrine Game in Orlando, Fla. ... played his final year as a graduate student ... veteran of 48 games and 39 starts as a Tiger ... starter at guard and center over his career ... named ACC Offensive Lineman-of-the -Week five times in his career, tied for fourth in total player-of-the-week selections in Clemson history regardless of position and tied for the most among offensive linemen ... 2009 cocaptain ... played 2.592 career snaps, more than any other active Tiger, 12th-most in Clemson history and seventh-most among offensive linemen ... three-time ACC Offensive Lineman-of-the-Week in 2008, the first Tiger offensive lineman to win it three times in a year since 1990 (Stacy Long).

### TOM BARTON Guard • 1952

Spent two years in the Navy prior to attending Clemson ... named to all-state, All-South and All-America teams during his senior year ... nicknamed "Black Cat" ... received Blue Key Award as the Outstanding Athlete-of-the-Year in 1952 ... played in the 1953 All-Star College-Pro Game in Chicago, III. ... sixth-round draft pick of the Pittsburgh Steelers after the 1952 season ... inducted into the Clemson Hall of Fame in 1987 and the state of South Carolina Hall of Fame in 1987 ... after graduating from Clemson, he went on to earn a master's degree and doctoral degree in education.

### VIC BEASLEY Defensive End • 2013,14

Two-time consensus All-American, one of only two in Clemson history (Terry Kinard) ... two-time, first-team All-ACC performer ... left Clemson as its career leader with 33 sacks, while compiling 52.5 tackles for loss (fourth-most in school history) ... First-team All-American by Athlon, Bleacher Report, CBSSports.com, SBNation. com, Sl.com, Sporting News, USA Today and Walter Camp in 2013 ... second-team All-American by AP, FWAA and Phil Steele in 2013 ... had 44 tackles, 23 tackles for loss, 13 sacks, 12 quarterback pressures, six pass breakups, four caused fumbles and one recovered fumble in 560 snaps over 13 games (13 starts) in 2013 ... ACC Defensive Player of the Year in 2014, when he was first-team All-American according to AFCA, AP, College Sports Madness and Walter Camp ... second-team

All-American in 2014 by Athlon, CBS Sports, FWAA, Lindy's, Phil Steele, Scout.com and USA Today ... finalist for the Bednarik, Hendricks and Lombardi awards in 2014 ... posted 37 tackles, a team-high 21.5 tackles for loss, a team-high 12 sacks, nine quarterback pressures, three pass breakups, two caused fumbles, one recovered fumble and a 16-yard fumble return for a touchdown in 557 snaps over 13 games in 2014 ... selected No. 8 overall in the first round of the 2015 NFL Draft by his hometown team, the Atlanta Falcons.

### NATHAN BENNETT Offensive Guard • 2006

AP Third-Team All-American as a senior in 2006 ... First-Team All-ACC selection at offensive guard; he led the team in knockdown blocks (100) and intimidation blocks (22) ... allowed just one sack in 2006, a big reason Clemson was fifth in the nation in that category ... one of the veterans of the Clemson offensive line; he played 47 games with 38 career starts ... played 2,248 career snaps ... had 100 knockdown blocks in 2006 and 263.5 in his career ... a big reason Clemson was fifth in the nation in rushing yards, and the combination of James Davis and C.J. Spiller was third in the nation as a rushing duo ... ACC Offensive Lineman-of-the-Week in Clemson's win over No. 13 Georgia Tech when he had 10 knockdown blocks and graded a career-high-tying 90 percent in 52 plays ... came on strong at the end of 2006; he was Clemson's highest-rated offensive lineman in six of the last seven games ... averaged an 86.7-percent film grade and 8.2 knockdown blocks per game in the last seven games of 2006 ... led Clemson in knockdown blocks in five of the last six games ... led Clemson in film grade in eight of the 13 games ... started eight of the 12 games in 2005, including the victory over Colorado in the Champs Sports Bowl when he had eight knockdown blocks ... second on the team in knockdowns in 2005 with 74.5 ... had 13 intimidation blocks to tie for the team lead in 2005 ... had eight knockdowns in the win over No. 17 Texas A&M in 2005 ... had 9.5 knockdowns in the win over No. 16 Florida State in 2005 ... started 10 of the 11 games in 2004 and played 510 snaps ... started the first six games as a freshman in 2003.

### JOE BLALOCK End • 1940,41

Clemson's first two-time All-American ... sophomore starter on the 1940 Cotton Bowl team ... leading Tiger receiver for three straight years ... tied for seventh in Tiger history in career touchdown catches (11) ... averaged 20.3 yards per catch in his career, still the school record on a yards-per-catch basis ... fifth-round draft pick of the Lions after the 1941 season ... played basketball in 1940-41 ... charter member of the Clemson Athletic Hall of Fame in 1973 ... inducted into the state of South Carolina Hall of Fame ... named to Clemson's Centennial team in 1996 ... died Aug. 21, 1974 ... Clemson's No. 16 gridder of all-time by a panel of historians in 1999.

### ROB BODINE Middle Guard • 1991

First-team All-American in 1991 by the Football Writers and second-team by AP, Sporting News and College & Pro Football Weekly ... honorable mention All-American by UPI and Football News ... First-Team All-ACC in 1991 for the second straight year ... led the nation in tackles for loss (27) as a senior, tying the school record ... had 48 tackles for loss in his career ... anchored the defensive line on the unit that led the nation in rushing defense in 1991 ... accomplished all of this in three years; he played at North Dakota as a freshman ... only walk-on non-kicker in Tiger history to be a first-team All-American ... inducted into the Clemson Hall of Fame in 2009.

### JOE BOSTIC

### Offensive Guard • 1977,78

Two-time first-team All-American ... four-year starter on the Tiger offensive line (1975-78) ... named the top blocker in the ACC in 1977 and the Jacobs Blocking Trophy winner for the state of South Carolina in 1977,78 ... starter in the 1979 Hula Bowl ... played in the East-West Shrine Bowl ... third-round draft pick of the Cardinals (1979); he played 10 years (1979-88) ... 1979 NFL All-Rookie team pick ... named to Clemson's Centennial team in 1996 ... inducted into the Clemson Hall of Fame in 1996 ... Clemson's No. 11 gridder of all-time by a panel of historians in 1999 ... named to the ACC 50-Year Anniversary team in 2002.

### **BEN BOULWARE**

### Linebacker • 2016

Winner of the Jack Lambert Award as nation's top linebacker in 2016 ... defensive MVP of the National Championship Game victory over Alabama ... defensive MVP of the 2015 Orange Bowl ... Bednarik Award, Nagurski Award and Lott Trophy national Defensive Player of the Week in Clemson's victory over Louisville in 2016 ... Named to the 2017 Senior Bowl ... Second-team All-American by Football Coaches Association, USA Today, Football Writers Association. Walter Camp Foundation and Sporting News ... third team selection by Associated Press ... ACC Co-Defensive Player of the Year by the ACC coaches ... first-team AII-ACC as a senior in 2016 ... Clemson's top tackler in 2016 with 131 ... earned his degree in December of 2016 ... first-team All-ACC in 2016 ... signed free agent contract with Carolina Panthers ... only three-time All-Bowl team selection in Clemson history, he was chosen by ESPN in 2014, 2015 and 2016 ... three time Academic All-ACC, 2013, 2015, 2016 ... finished career with 352 tackles in 53 games ... had 26 tackles for loss 8.5 sacks and five interceptions to go with six caused fumbles and four fumble recoveries ... had 17 career double figure tackle games, Clemson was 16-1 in those games.

### Da'QUAN BOWERS

### Defensive End • 2010

Had 179 tackles, 47 quarterback pressures and six pass breakups in 38 games (30 starts) in his career ... unanimous first-team All-American who won the Nagurski Award as the nation's top defensive player and the Hendricks Award as the top defensive end ... finalist for the Lombardi Award and the Bednarik Award ... first Tiger to win more than one national award in the same year ... first-team All-American by AFCA, AP, Football Writers Association, Phil Steele, Rivals.com, Scout.com, SI.com, Sporting News and Walter Camp Foundation ... national defensive player-of-the-year by Scout.com ... First-Team All-ACC by ACC Sports Media Association and Phil Steele ... had 15.5 sacks, most in the nation ... his 26 tackles for loss were tied for most in the nation ... had a streak of nine straight games involved in a sack, a Clemson record; he broke the mark set by Gaines Adams (2006); Adams and Bowers were close friends, but Adams died of a heart problem in February; Bowers wore the same jersey number (#93) that Adams wore at Clemson ... his 15.5 sacks were the most by an ACC player since 1999, when former Clemson All-American Keith Adams had 16 ... his 15.5 sacks were the most by a Clemson defensive lineman in history and second-most overall ... had 74 tackles, second-most on the team, and led the team in quarterback pressures (20) ... had nine tackles, all first hits, four tackles for loss and a sack at No. 15 Auburn ... had eight tackles and three sacks against Maryland to earn ACC Defensive Lineman-of-the-Week honors; he was the first Tiger to record three sacks in a game since

2001 ... had his ninth straight game involved in a sack at Wake Forest when he had two sacks.

### TAJH BOYD

### Quarterback • 2012

One of 10 finalists for the Manning Award ... one of 15 players on the Walter Camp Player-of-the-Year Watch List ... one of 16 semifinalists for the Davey O'Brien National Quarterback Award ... one of 15 candidates for the Johnny Unitas Golden Arm Award ... first-team All-American by AFCA; he became the first Tiger quarterack in history to earn first-team All-America honors ... ACC Player-of-the-Year (media, coaches) ... ACC Offensive Player-of-the-Year (media, coaches) ... First-Team All-ACC selection (media, coaches) ... was 287-427 passing for 3,896 yards and 36 touchdowns against 13 interceptions in 959 snaps over 13 games (13 starts) ... completed 67.2 percent of his passes and had a 165.6 pass efficiency rating ... had 514 rushing yards and 10 rushing touchdowns ... had 4,410 total yards and was responsible for an ACC-record 46 touchdowns.

### ANDRE BRANCH

### Defensive End • 2011

Had 197 tackles, 33.5 tackles for loss, 17.5 sacks, 40 quarterback pressures and 11 pass breakups in 1,886 snaps over 48 games (27 starts) in his career ... made at least one tackle in 41 straight games ... emerged as one of the top defensive ends in the nation as a senior ... drafted in the second round (No. 38 overall pick) by the Jacksonville Jaguars ... permanent team co-captain in 2011 ... one of six finalists for the Ted Hendricks Award ... second-team All-American by CBSSports. com, Phil Steele, Rivals.com, SI.com and Walter Camp Foundation ... third-team All-American by AP ... First-Team All-ACC selection ... first-team All-ACC by CBSSports.com, ESPN.com and Phil Steele ... Senior Bowl invitee ... had 85 tackles, a team-high 17 tackles for loss, a team-high 10.5 sacks and 17 quarterback pressures in 755 snaps over 14 games (14 starts) in 2011 ... second on the team in tackles ... had a team-high 64 first hits ... tied for fourth in school history in sacks ... 15th in the nation in sacks per game (0.75) ... first in the ACC in sacks per game and third in tackles for loss per game (1.2) ... had a team-high 11 tackles, a caused fumble and tied the school record for both tackles for loss (6) and sacks (4) in 57 snaps at No. 10 Virginia Tech on Oct. 1 in his home state; all four sacks came in the second half and he was a big reason Clemson held the Hokies without a touchdown at home for the first time since 1995; named national defensive performer-of-the-week and national defensive linemanof-the-week by College Football Performance Awards; named ACC Defensive Lineman-of-the-Week.

### AUSTIN BRYANT Defensive End • 2017

First-team All-American by FWAA as a junior ... second-team All-American by Walter Camp Foundation and third-team All-American by AP ... national defensive player-of-the-week vs. Auburn by Walter Camp Foundation and Bronko Nagurski Award ... ACC Defensive Lineman-of-the-Week against Auburn; had four sacks to tie the Clemson record and the most by a Tiger against an SEC team ... had 55 tackles, 15.5 tackles for loss and 8.5 sacks in 2017 ... defensive MVP of the 2018 Cotton Bowl victory over Notre Dame.

### JEFF BRYANT

### Defensive Tackle • 1981

Second-team All-American on the 1981 National Championship team  $\dots$  had 19 tackles for loss in 1981  $\dots$  led the National Championship team in sacks and tackles for

loss ... First-Team All-ACC in 1981 ... among the all-time leaders in Clemson history in career sacks and tackles for loss ... will always be remembered for his recovered fumble at North Carolina in 1981 late in the game of the 10-8 win that kept the national title hopes alive ... first-round draft pick (No. 6 overall) of the Seahawks in 1982 ... played with the Seahawks from 1982-93 and is second in Seahawk history in career sacks ... inducted into the Clemson Hall of Fame (1996) ... named to Clemson's Centennial team (1996) ... inducted into the state of South Carolina Hall of Fame (2004).

### JIM BUNDREN

#### Offensive Tackle • 1997

Second-team All-American by Football News as a senior and third-team choice by Sporting News and AP ... firstteam Academic All-ACC in 1996 and 1997 ... joined Steve Fuller as the only two football players in Clemson history named First-Team All-ACC on the field and in the classroom in consecutive years ... earned his degree from Clemson in December 1997 ... started all 47 games of his career at offensive tackle, the first Clemson tackle in history to do that ... graded 80 percent in every game in 1997 ... two-time ACC Offensive Lineman-of-the-Week in 1997 ... four-time ACC Offensive Lineman-of-the-Week in his career ... started three bowl games in his career ... prime reason Raymond Priester (1994-97) became Clemson's career rushing leader ... Clemson finished in top two in the ACC in rushing each of his last three years ... seventh-round draft pick of the Dolphins in 1997 ... played the 1999 season with the Browns ... starting center with the Browns in 2000.

### **JERRY BUTLER**

#### Wide Receiver • 1978

AP First-Team All-American ... had 2,223 receiving yards and at least one catch in 35 straight games ... Senior Bowl participant ... co-winner of the Frank Howard Award with Steve Fuller for the 1978-79 academic year ... will always be remembered for his game-winning catch at South Carolina in 1977 in a 31-27 Tiger win ... 10th in the nation in catches per game (4.9) in 1978 ... first-round draft pick of the Bills; he was the No. 5 overall pick of the draft ... AFC Rookie-of-the-Year in 1979 by UPI and Sporting News ... played in the 1980 Pro Bowl ... played with the Bills for nine years (1979-87) ... named to the Clemson Hall of Fame in 1986 ... named to Clemson's Centennial team in 1996 ... inducted into the state of South Carolina Hall of Fame in 1997 ... Clemson's No. 4 gridder of all-time by a panel of historians in 1999 ... inducted into the Clemson Ring of Honor in 1999 ... named to the ACC 50-Year Anniversary team in 2002.

### **JACKIE CALVERT**

### Safety • 1950

NEA First-Team All-America safety ... second in Tiger history in rushing yards per attempt (5.92) ... team co-captain for the 1951 Orange Bowl team ... top all-purpose yardage gainer that season with 1,220 yards; he was a fine all-around back ... second in Tiger history in career yards per pass attempt (8.76) ... seventh in career passing efficiency ... 25th-round draft pick of the Los Angeles Rams after the 1950 season ... one of the stalwarts on two undefeated Clemson teams ... nicknamed "The Kid".

### ROBERT CARSWELL Free Safety • 2000

Third-team All-American according to AP, CollegeFootballNews.com and Sporting News in 2000 ... one of 12 semifinalists for the Thorpe Award in 2000, the only ACC player chosen for the final  $12\,\dots$  First-Team All-ACC in 1999 and 2000 ... played in the Senior Bowl ... set the school record for tackles by a defensive back (374) ... 10th

in the nation in interceptions (6) as a junior ... had eight career interceptions and three of them were on passes thrown by Michael Vick ... Playboy All-American in the preseason of 2000 ... named to the AFCA Goodworks team in 1999, the first Tiger named to that team that honors players for community service ... made 41 consecutive starts to end his career and played 47 consecutive games ... had a career-high 16 tackles against Virginia Tech in 1999 ... started three bowl games ... in the top 10 in the nation in tackles by defensive backs each of his last three years ... set the Clemson record for tackles (129) in a season by a defensive back in 1999 ... played with the Chargers in 2001 and 2002.

### LOU CORDILEONE Tackle • 1959

First-team All-American, Academic All-American and Academic All-ACC in 1959 ... started on two ACC Championship teams that were ranked No. 12 and No. 11 in 1958 and 1959, respectively ... played in two 1959 bowl games (Sugar Bowl, Bluebonnet Bowl) ... right-fielder in the College World Series for the Tigers in 1959 ... first-round draft pick in both the NFL and AFL; he was chosen by the Giants in the NFL and Bills in the AFL ... No. 12 overall pick of the 1960 draft by the New York Giants ... first Tiger to play in the Hula Bowl; he also played in the 1960 College All-Star Game in Chicago, III. ... named to Clemson's Centennial team in 1996.

### TYRONE CROWDER Offensive Guard • 2017

Third-team All-American by AP in 2017 ... First-Team All-ACC in 2016 and 2017 and a Third-Team All-ACC selection in 2015 ... starter in three ACC Championship

selection in 2015 ... starter in three ACC Championship Game wins (2015-17) on the offensive line ... honorable mention All-American by College Football News ... permanent co-captain of the 2017 team ... had 63 knockdowns in 48 games (41 starts) in his career.

### BENNIE CUNNINGHAM

### Tight End • 1974,75

Consensus first-team All-American as a junior; he was also chosen to some first teams as a senior ... two-time First-Team All-ACC pick ... selected to play in the Hula Bowl, Japan Bowl and East-West Shrine Game ... played for the Steelers and won two Super Bowl rings (1978,79) ... first-round draft pick (No. 28 overall selection) by Pittsburgh in 1976 ... tight end with the Steelers from 1976-85 ... inducted into the Clemson Hall of Fame in 1984 ... inducted into the state of South Carolina Hall of Fame in 1993 ... Clemson's No. 15 gridder of all-time by a panel of historians in 1999 ... named to the ACC 50-Year Anniversary team in 2002; he was the only tight end chosen.

### JEFF DAVIS Linebacker • 1981

First-team All-America linebacker ... nicknamed "The Judge" ... had 24 tackles versus North Carolina in 1980 ... had 469 career tackles ... had 10 caused fumbles and eight recovered fumbles in his career ... defensive MVP of the 1982 Orange Bowl when Clemson downed Nebraska to win the national title ... captain of Clemson's 1981 National Championship team ... fifth-round draft pick of the Buccaneers  $\dots$  played for the Buccaneers from 1982-87 and was the team's leading tackler for four seasons ... captain of the Tampa Bay team four of his six seasons ... National Lineman-of-the-Year by the Atlanta Touchdown Club as a senior ... Clemson Hall of Fame inductee in 1989 and inducted into the Clemson Ring of Honor in 1995 ... named to Clemson's Centennial team in 1996 ... named to the state of South Carolina Hall of Fame in 2001 ... Clemson's No. 2 gridder of all-time by a panel

of historians in 1999  $\dots$  received the "Use Your Life" Award from Oprah Winfrey's Angel Network in 2001  $\dots$  named to the ACC 50-Year Anniversary team in 2002  $\dots$  inducted into the College Football Hall of Fame in 2007.

### BRIAN DAWKINS

### Strong Safety • 1995

Second-team All-American by AP and Sporting News in 1995 ... First-Team All-ACC selection in 1995 and second team in both 1993 and 1994 ... eighth in the nation in interceptions (6) in 1995 ... set a Clemson record for interceptions in a quarter against Duke with three in 1995; he was named Sports Illustrated's National Defensive-Player-of-the-Week for that performance ... tied for second in Clemson history in career takeaways (15) ... finished his career third in Tiger history in tackles by a defensive back ... second-round draft pick of the Philadelphia Eagles in 1996 ... NFL All-Rookie selection in 1996 ... chosen to the Pro Bowl at the conclusion of the 1999, 2001, 2002, 2004, 2006 and 2008 seasons ... named to Clemson's Centennial team in 1996, inducted into the Clemson Hall of Fame in 2009 ... had his #20 jersey retired by the Philadelphia Eagles in 2012  $\dots$  first former Tiger inducted into the Pro Football Hall of Fame.

### **ANTWAN EDWARDS**

#### Defensive Back • 1998

First-team All-American by Football Digest in 1998 ... third-team All-American by Football News and AP ... First-Team All-ACC selection ... first-round draft pick (No. 25 overall) by the Packers in 1999 ... 10th in the nation in kickoff returns (26.9) in 1998 ... semifinalist for the Thorpe Award ... finished his career third in Tiger history in career pass breakups (35) ... had 14 pass breakups as a senior to lead the club and finish second in the ACC ... first Tiger in history to have two 80-yard plays in one game; he had a 93-yard fumble return for a touchdown and 85-yard kickoff return at Virginia ... had 10 takeaways in his career for 299 yards ... chosen to play in the 1999 Senior Bowl and 1999 East-West game ... Second-Team All-ACC selection in 1997 ... had two interceptions, including one returned 42 yards for a score, at South Carolina in 1997.

### TRAVIS ETIENNE Running Back • 2018,19

First-team All-American by Sporting News in 2018 ... collected second-team honors by AP, AFCA, FWAA and Walter Camp that year ... earned second-team status from all five presenting organizations in 2019 ... in 2018, became the first Clemson running back to earn first-team All-America honors from one of the five presenting organizations since C.J. Spiller's unanimous selection in 2009 ... 2018 Doak Walker Award finalist ... two-time ACC Player-of-the-Year, collecting the honor in 2018 and 2019 to become the first running back to win the award in consecutive years since Mike Voight (1975,76) ... first player in Tiger history with multiple 1,500-yard rushing seasons and was only the 16th Power Five Conference player since 2000 to reach the 1,500-yard mark in multiple seasons ... in his final game of his junior season in 2019, he became Clemson's all-time rushing leader by becoming the first 4,000-yard career rusher in school history and ninth 4,000-yard rusher in ACC history ... produced a schoolrecord 1,658 yards on 204 carries with a school-record 24 rushing touchdowns along with 12 catches for 78 yards and two receiving touchdowns in 2018 ... tied the single-season ACC record for total touchdowns, as his 26 tied the previous record held by Pittsburgh's James Conner ... ACC career record-holder in rushing touchdowns, total touchdowns and points by a non-kicker.

@ClemsonFB

### JAMES FARR

### Offensive Guard • 1983

AP Third-Team All-American in 1983 ... First-Team All-ACC selection ... started 34 consecutive games, including every game in 1983 and 35 total in his career ... major reason Clemson was 12th in the nation in rushing and 10th in scoring in 1983 ... twice named ACC Offensive Lineman-of-the-Week ... selected to play in the Blue-Gray Game and East-West Shrine Game ... 1983 recipient of the ACC Jacobs Blocking Trophy ... played with the Washington Federals of the USFL in 1984 and Orlando Renegades in 1985.

### CLELIN FERRELL Defensive End • 2017,18

Became Clemson's second two-time, first-team AP All-American and the school's first such player since Terry Kinard in 1981,82 ... consensus selection in 2018, earning first-team honors by AP, AFCA, FWAA and Walter Camp ... 2018 Ted Hendricks Award winner ... despite playing only three seasons, his 44 starts were the most by a defensive end/outside linebacker in school history when his Tiger career ended ... exited Clemson tied for fourth in Clemson history with 27 career sacks, tied with William Perry.

### **TERRENCE FLAGLER**

#### Tailback • 1986

First-team All-American by the Football Writers Association and runner-up in ACC Player-of-the-Year voting in 1986 ... 13th in the nation in rushing, but third in yards-per-carry among players with at least 800 yards ... third Tiger to score four touchdowns in a game ... had 274 all-purpose yards at Wake Forest in 1986 ... set the regular-season record for yards per game (106.9) in 1986 ... drafted by the San Francisco 49ers in the first round (No. 25 overall) in 1987 ... earned two Super Bowl championship rings with the 49ers ... played for Jacksonville of the Arena Football League in 2000 ... inducted into the Clemson Hall of Fame in 2012.

### **JEB FLESCH**

### Offensive Guard • 1991

First-team All-American by AP, UPI, Football News and Walter Camp ... First-Team All-ACC pick ... leader of an offensive line that led the Tigers to the 1991 ACC title ... team leader in knockdown blocks (72) in the 1991 regular season; he led the team in that category in six different games ... had 262 career knockdown blocks ... played 2,630 career snaps ... started 45 straight games; he ended his career second in Clemson history in career starts by an offensive lineman and second in starts by any player ... signed a free-agent contract with the Seahawks in 1992.

### **DALTON FREEMAN**

### Center • 2012

One of six finalists for the Rimington Trophy ... one of 50 candidates for the National Football Foundation Scholar-Athlete Award ... first-team All-American by AFCA ... second-team All-American by AP, Lindy's, Phil Steele, Scout.com and Walter Camp ... First-Team All-ACC selection (media, coaches) ... second-team Academic All-American by CoSIDA; he became the first Tiger Academic All-American since 2001 and the fourth Tiger in history to be named an All-American on the field and in the classroom in the same academic year ... first-team Academic All-District by CoSIDA ... Academic All-ACC selection ... NFF Hampshire Honor Society member ... NSCA First-Team Strength & Conditioning All-American; he became just the second Tiger in history to be named an All-American on the field, in the classroom and in the strength training room in one

season ... Senior Bowl invitee ... had 28 knockdowns in 959 snaps over 13 games (13 starts).

### **STEVE FULLER**

### Quarterback • 1978

Third-team All-American in 1978 coupled with being on the Academic All-American team two years ... ACC Player-of-the-Year in 1977,78 ... led Clemson to the 1978 ACC title and Gator Bowl win; Clemson was 11-1 and ranked No. 6 in the final poll ... had 4,359 passing yards and 6,096 total offense yards in his career ... had the second-best pass interception avoidance percentage (3.33) in NCAA history at the time of his graduation ... shared the Frank Howard Award with Jerry Butler for the 1978-79 academic year: he won it outright in 1977-78: he was the only two-time recipient of that award ... firstround draft pick (No. 23 overall) of the Chiefs in 1979 ... played for the Super Bowl champion Bears in 1985 ... named to the state of South Carolina Hall of Fame (1991) ... Clemson Athletic Hall of Fame inductee (1985) and one of three original inductees to the Clemson Ring of Honor (1994) ... quarterback on Clemson's Centennial Team (1996) ... Clemson's No. 5 gridder of all-time by a panel of historians (1999) ... ACC 50-Year Anniversary player (2002).

### **BOBBY GAGE**

#### Tailback • 1948

Senior-year All-America selection after leading Clemson to an 11-0 season and a 24-23 Gator Bowl win over Missouri ... unanimous choice as MVP in the 1949 Gator Bowl ... in the top 10 in career total offense at Clemson with 3,757 yards ... tied for seventh in Tiger history in career interceptions (10) ... had perhaps the best allaround passing game in Tiger history when he completed 9-11 for 245 yards and two touchdowns versus Furman in 1947 ... had four touchdown passes against Auburn in 1947, the first Tiger to do that ... first-round draft pick (No. 6 overall selection) of the Steelers, where he played two years ... Clemson Hall of Fame inductee in 1976 ... inducted into the state of South Carolina Hall of Fame in 1978 ... named to the Gator Bowl Hall of Fame in 1990 ... worked in textiles at Chemurgy Products, Inc. ...Clemson's No. 5 gridder of all-time by a panel of historians in 1999.

### **ROD GARDNER**

### Wide Receiver • 2000

First-team All-American by Gannett News Service and College & Pro Football Weekly ... one of 10 semifinalists for the Biletnikoff Award in 2000 ... first-round draft pick (No. 15 overall) by the Washington Redskins ... left Clemson as the school's all-time leader in receptions (166); he set the record with seven for 94 yards against Virginia Tech in the 2001 Gator Bowl ... had 2,498 receiving yards and 13 touchdown catches in his career ... had two 1,000-yard receiving seasons ... set the Clemson record with 80 catches for 1,084 yards in 1999 ... had at least two catches in his last 28 games and at least one in his last 30 games ... had nine 100-yard receiving games in his career ... tied the Clemson single-game record with 11 catches against Marshall in 1999 ... tied the Clemson single-game record for touchdown catches with three against North Carolina in 2000 ... 23rd in the nation in reception yards per game in 2000 ... led the ACC in receptions in 1999 ... Second-Team All-ACC as a junior and senior  $\dots$  set nine records at Clemson  $\dots$ had a 50-yard reception with 10 seconds left that set up the game-winning field goal against South Carolina in his final home game in 2000 ... had the game-deciding touchdown catch at South Carolina in 1999 ... IPTAY Athlete-of-the-Year for 2000-01 ... starting wide receiver for the Washington Redskins from 2001-04.

### CHRIS GARDOCKI

### Placekicker • 1989,90

Second-team All-American as a junior and third-team All-American as a sophomore placekicker ... honorable mention All-America punter by UPI as a freshman, sophomore and junior ... fourth in punting and tied for fourth in placekicking in the nation as a junior; he was the second player in NCAA history to finish in the top 10 in both categories in the same season and the first to do it twice ... tied the ACC record for the longest field goal with a 57-yarder against Appalachian State in 1990 ... had a pair of four-field-goal games in 1990 ... made 72 consecutive PATs to set Tiger record; he never missed one in his career ... had 20 multiple field-goal games in his career ... tied Obed Ariri's career record for field goals (63) ... third-round draft pick of the Chicago Bears in 1991; he left Clemson after his junior year ... All-Pro selection with the Colts in 1996 ... named to Clemson's Centennial team in 1996 ... Clemson's No. 19 gridder of all-time by a panel of historians in 1999 ... inducted into the Clemson Hall of Fame in 2001 ... played 16 seasons in the NFL, more than any other former Tiger.

#### **DALE HATCHER**

### Punter • 1984

Second-team All-American as a senior and honorable mention his junior year ... only player in Clemson history to average over 40 yards per punt in four seasons ... only player to lead Clemson in punting four straight years ... averaged 42.9 yards per punt with a 40.7-yard net in his career ... 20th in the nation in punting as a senior ... holds the school record for punts over 50 yards (44) and punts inside the 20-yard line (69) ... 19th in the nation in punting as a freshman, seventh as a junior and 20th as a senior ... third-round pick (No. 77 overall) of the Rams in 1985 ... led the NFL in net punting as a rookie ... played in the Pro Bowl as a rookie and was an All-Pro selection ... played six years with the Rams and one with Miami ... named to Clemson's Centennial team in 1996.

### LEROY HILL

### Linebacker • 2004

Concluded his career as one of many former linebacker greats to come through Clemson ... two-time, First-Team All-ACC selection in his career ... ACC Defensive Playerof-the-Year as a senior in 2004 ... first-team All-American by Rivals.com and third-team All-American by AP ... played in the Senior Bowl for the South team and was named the squad's Defensive MVP ... had 48 tackles for loss and 16 sacks in his career ... at the end of his career, he was 14th in Clemson history in sacks, tied for fifth with 48 tackles for loss and 15th with 311 tackles, 251 of which came in his final two seasons ... concluded his career by notching at least one tackle for loss in 22 of his last 24 games ... had an incredible performance against Georgia Tech in 2004, totaling 14 tackles, three tackles for loss and two sacks; named ABC's Chevrolet Player-ofthe-Game and received ACC Defensive Lineman-of-the-Week honors ... had 13 tackles, three tackles for loss and one sack at Florida State as a senior ... had at least one sack in five straight games in 2004 to tie a Tiger record, including one apiece versus Utah State, NC State and Maryland ... led the team in tackles in 2003, including 27 behind the line of scrimmage ... second in the nation in tackles for loss per game and fifth in solo tackles per game in 2003 ... his 27 tackles for loss tied for the second-best single-season mark in Clemson history ... led the ACC in tackles for loss per game  $\dots$  led Clemson with 12 tackles, including two sacks, in the Peach Bowl victory over No. 6 Tennessee; he earned Defensive MVP honors for that performance ... led the team in special teams tackles with 21 in 2002 ... third-round draft pick of the Seattle Seahawks.

ClemsonTigers.com

### TYE HILL

### Cornerback • 2005

First-team All-American according to Walter Camp Foundation, Sporting News, ESPN.com and Rivals.com ... First-Team All-ACC in 2005 ... first-round draft pick (No. 15 overall) of the St. Louis Rams ... earned his degree from Clemson in December 2005 ... one of seven Division I players to make first-team All-American, be a first-round draft pick and earn a degree in the 2005-06 academic year ... first Tiger first-round draft pick since Rod Gardner in 2001 ... helped Clemson's defense to a top-25 finish as a starter in 2003 and 2005 ... three-year starter overall; he was a reserve running back in 2002; had 225 rushing yards and a 5.4-yard average ... tied for the team lead in interceptions (3) in 2005; he had 10 passes defended overall ... a major reason Clemson was in the top 25 in six different areas in 2005 ... had 54 tackles as a senior, including a career-high five tackles for loss ... had a career-high 11 tackles, including three tackles for loss, at Wake Forest in 2005 ... had 21 pass breakups in 2004 as a junior, establishing a school record ... tied the record for passes defended in a season (21) ... had 35 pass breakups and 40 passes defended in his career to finish in the top 10 in both areas ... had four passes defended at Miami (Fla.) in 2004, leading Clemson to an overtime win over the No. 10 Hurricanes ... played 49 games in his career; he never missed a game in his four years ... made 34 starts in the secondary.

### Deandre Hopkins

#### Wide Receiver • 2012

Drafted in the first round (No. 27 overall pick) by the Houston Texans ... one of 10 semifinalists for the Biletnikoff Award ... Maxwell Award Watch List member ... second-team All-American by Athlon, CBSSports. com, Lindy's, Phil Steele and Scout.com ... third-team All-American by AP ... First-Team All-ACC selection (media, coaches) ... had 82 receptions for 1,405 yards and an ACC-record 18 touchdowns in 738 snaps over 13 games (13 starts) ... had 206 receptions for 3,020 yards and 27 touchdowns in his career ... named to the NFL All-Rookie team in 2014 with the Houston Texans ... four-time Pro Bowl selection.

### **GREG HUEGEL**

### Placekicker • 2015

Second-team All-American by Sports Illustrated ... first walk-on to earn All-America honors in Clemson history while still a walk-on ... first-team freshman All-American by USA Today ... second-team All-ACC (media) ... third-team All-ACC (coaches) ... converted national-best 27 field goals (in 32 attempts), an 84-percent success rate ... scored 137 points, which set a Clemson single-season record for overall scoring and kick scoring ... overall point total passed C.J. Spiller (128 in 2009) for most in Clemson history, and also topped the kick-scoring record of 118 posted by future Arizona Cardinals kicker Chandler Catanzaro in 2011 ... missed just one field goal against ACC competition.

### MITCH HYATT Offensive Tackle • 2017.18

Two-time All-American who played a school-record 3,754 snaps over 58 career games, including a record 57 starts in his career ... fifth consensus All-America offensive lineman in school history in 2018 when he earned first-team nods by AP, AFCA, FWAA and Walter Camp ... four-time All-ACC selection ... winner of the 2017 Jacobs Blocking Trophy, becoming the first Tiger to win the award in 30 years ... repeated as the 2018 Jacobs Blocking Trophy winner, becoming Clemson's first back-to-back recipient in school history ... seventime ACC Offensive Lineman-of-the-Week in his career.

### DONALD IGWEBUIKE

### Placekicker • 1984

AP Third-Team All-American who booted the longest field goal in the ACC each of his last three seasons ... led the nation and ACC in field-goal percentage with a 94.1 mark as a senior ... came to Clemson to play soccer and played in two NCAA tournaments (1980,81) ... tied for 13th in the nation as a senior in kick-scoring (8.1) ... 43-43 on PATs in his career and made 32-43 field goals ... only Tiger to boot at least one 50-yard field goal in four straight seasons ... had five career field goals of 50 or more yards to set a Clemson record ... 10th-round draft pick of the Tampa Bay Buccaneers after the 1984 season.

### **GRADY JARRETT**

### Defensive Tackle • 2014

Had 207 tackles, 29.5 tackles for loss, 5.5 sacks, 37 quarterback pressures, one pass breakup, two caused fumbles and four recovered fumbles in 1,642 snaps over 48 games (37 starts) in his career ... selected in the fifth round (No. 137 overall pick) of the 2015 NFL Draft by the Atlanta Falcons ... third-team All-American by Athlon in 2014 ... First-Team All-ACC selection (media, coaches) in 2014 ... had 73 tackles, 10 tackles for loss, 1.5 sacks, 12 quarterback pressures, two caused fumbles and one recovered fumble in 530 snaps over 13 games in 2014 ... honorable mention All-ACC selection (media, coaches) in 2012 and 2013 ... Pro Bowl selection as a member of the Falcons in 2019.

### **RALPH JENKINS**

### Center • 1945

Second-team All-American in 1945 ... played in the 1946 Blue-Gray Classic; he was one of the first Tigers chosen to an All-Star game ... All-American as a junior; he started only four games as a senior due to injury ... three-time captain, the first three-time captain in school history ... one of the top centers in Tiger history; he was a starter from 1943-45 ... started all 27 games at center his freshman, sophomore and junior seasons ... second Clemson offensive lineman to earn All-America honors ... 14th-round draft pick of the Steelers after the 1946 season ... played one year of professional football (1947) ... inducted into the Clemson Hall of Fame in 1995.

### JAYRON KEARSE

Safety • 2015
Earned first-team All-America honors from ESPN.com
... second-team All-American according to Associated

Press, Athlon, CBS Sports and Sports Illustrated ... first-team All-ACC (coaches) ... second-team All-ACC (media) ... fifth on the team with 87 tackles, including 6.5 for loss ... also had eight pass breakups and five quarterback pressures in 856 snaps in 15 games (14 starts) ... selected in the seventh round (No. 244 overall pick) of the 2016 NFL Draft by the Minnesota Vikings.

### TERRY KINARD Free Safety • 1981,82

First Clemson player to be unanimous All-America pick ... first two-time Clemson All-America defensive back ... an AP First-Team All-American two years in a row, the first Tiger to do that ... CBS National Defensive Player-of-the-Year in 1982 ... chosen to the USA Today All-College Football Team in the 1980's ... two-year member of the All-ACC team ... all-time Clemson leader in interceptions with 17, a mark that tied the 20-year-old ACC record ... holds Clemson record for tackles by a defensive back with 294 in his career ... first-round pick of the New York Giants in 1983, he was the 10th pick of the entire draft ... named to College Football's Centennial Team by Sports Illustrated in 1999 ... played with Super Bowl champion

Giants in 1986 and was with the club 1983-89 ... played in the 1988 Pro Bowl Game ... played with Houston Oilers in 1990 ... named to Clemson's Centennial team in 1996 ... Clemson's No. 3 gridder of all-time by a panel of historians in 1999 ... inducted into the College Football Hall of Fame in 2001 ... inducted into the Clemson Hall of Fame in 1992 and Ring of Honor in 2001 ... inducted into the state of South Carolina Hall of Fame in 2002 ... named to the ACC 50-Year Anniversary team in 2002 ... named one of the 50 greatest male athletes in ACC history in 2003.

### LEVON KIRKLAND

#### Linebacker • 1990.91

Semifinalist for the 1991 Lombardi Award ... first-team All-American by Kodak/AFCA, Sporting News, Scripps Howard and Walter Camp, and he was a second-team All-American by UPI and Football News ... AP and UPI Second-Team All-American as a junior ... only underclassman to be a finalist for the 1990 Butkus Award ... had 19 sacks, 40 tackles for loss and seven recovered fumbles in his career ... third on Clemson's No. 1 rushing defense in tackles (67) in 1991 ... standout on Clemson's No. 1 total defense in 1990 ... earned MVP honors in the 1989 Gator Bowl with nine tackles, one sack and three quarterback pressures ... second-round draft pick of the Steelers in 1992 ... All-Pro selection in 1996,97 ... highest paid linebacker in the NFL in 1999 ... played with the Eagles in 2002 ... named to Clemson's Centennial team in 1996 ... Clemson's No. 8 gridder of all-time by a panel of historians in 1999 ... inducted into the Clemson Hall of Fame in 2001 and Clemson Ring of Honor in 2019.

### TRE LAMAR

### Linebacker • 2018

Second-team All-American by AFCA in 2018 ... Butkus Award finalist ... Second-Team All-ACC ... had 85 tackles, 5.5 tackles for loss, three sacks, a pass breakup and an interception in 565 snaps over 14 games (all starts) in 2018 ... first-team All-ACC honoree by ESPN and second-team selection by Phil Steele ... had 159 tackles, 13 tackles for loss, eight sacks, 11 quarterback pressures, three pass breakups, a caused fumble, recovered fumble and an interception in his career.

### **DEXTER LAWRENCE**Defensive Tackle • 2017,18

First-team AFCA All-American in 2018 ... second-team All-American by Rivals in 2017 ... semifinalist for the 2017 Bednarik Award ... three-time All-ACC selection; he was first team in 2017 and 2018 and second team in 2016 ... third-team All-American by Sports on Earth ... had 39 tackles and three tackles for loss in 2017 ... freshman All-American in 2016 by ESPN and USA Today ... 2016 ACC Defensive Rookie-of-the-Year by the media and coaches ... All-ACC Academic selection in

### SHAQ LAWSON Defensive End • 2015

2016.

Finalist for the Hendricks Award, Lombardi Award and Nagurski Trophy ... semifinalist for the Bednarik Award ... consensus All-American ... first-team All-American by the Associated Press, ESPN.com, AFCA, USA Today and Walter Camp ... second-team All-American according to CBS Sports, Sporting News and Sports Illustrated ... first-team All-ACC (media, coaches) ... had 88 tackles, 25.5 for loss and 12.5 sacks to lead all Tigers in the latter two categories ... led all FBS players in total tackles for loss ... his 25.5 tackles for loss were sixthmost in a single season in Clemson history ... his sack total tied the late Gaines Adams for fourth-most in a

single season in Clemson history  $\dots$  had at least one tackle for loss in 14 of the 15 games  $\dots$  third on the team with 15 quarterback pressures  $\dots$  selected in the first round (No. 19 overall pick) of the 2016 NFL Draft by the Buffalo Bills.

### JORDAN LEGGETT Tight End • 2015

Second-team All-American tight end in 2016 according to Football Coaches and CBS Sports ... finalist for the John Mackey Award as the nation's top tight end in 2015 and 2016 ... first Clemson tight end to be a two-time finalist ... second-team All-American by Walter Camp Foundation in 2015 ... caught deciding fourth quarter touchdowns against third ranked Louisville and 12th ranked Florida State in 2016 ... made key reception on final drive against Alabama as well ... established Clemson career records for receptions (112), reception yards (1,598) and touchdowns (18) by a tight end ... All-ACC 2015 and 2016 ... had 122 receiving yards in win at Florida State, all-time record for a Clemson tight end ... fifth round draft choice of the New York Jets ... graduated from Clemson in December of 2016.

### STACY LONG

#### Offensive Tackle • 1989,90

Consensus first-team All-American as a senior and Sporting News First-Team All-American as a junior ... Outland Trophy finalist in 1990 ... First-Team All-ACC selection twice ... had 141 career knockdown blocks ... two-time ACC Player-of-the-Week in 1990 and a Tiger-record six-time pick in his career ... Clemson won 40 games from 1987-90, fourth-most in the nation ... 11th-round draft pick of the Chicago Bears ... named to Clemson's Centennial team (1996) ... inducted into the Clemson Hall of Fame in 2004.

### BRIAN MANCE Cornerback • 2002

Fourth-team All-American and first-team All-ACC by Sporting News in 2002 ... Second-Team All-ACC selection ... had at least one pass defended in each of the last 11 games; he was third in the ACC in that category (17) ... moved into the top three in Clemson history in career interceptions (12), including one in his home finale against South Carolina ... 15th in the nation in interceptions per game; he was second in the ACC behind teammate Justin Miller ... had over 1,000 kickoff return yards in his career ... might have played his best all-around game as a senior in the win over Wake Forest; he had six tackles, one interception and a game-saving caused fumble: named ACC Defensive Back-of-the-Week ... had 60 tackles, six interceptions and 17 passes defended as a senior ... 27th in the nation punt returns (13.2) and 30th in kickoff returns (24.5) as a senior ... tied the Clemson single-game record for takeaways (3) in the win over Missouri in 2000; he had two interceptions and a recovered fumble ... had an 88-yard return against Georgia Tech in 2000 ... recipient of the Clemson Special Teams Award on defense in 2000 ... named to the ACC Academic Honor Roll in 1999-00.

### WAYNE MASS Offensive Tackle • 1966

First-team All-American as a junior ... recipient of the Jacobs Blocking Trophy for the ACC and South Carolina in 1966 ... fourth-round draft pick of the Chicago Bears in the 1968 draft; he was the No. 99 overall selection ... First-Team All-ACC in 1966 and 1967 ... inducted into the Clemson Hall of Fame in 1993 ... played in the 1968 Hula Bowl and 1967 East-West game ... named to Clemson's Centennial team in 1996.

### **RAY-RAY McCLOUD**

Punt Returner • 2017

Second-team All-American as a punt returner by Pro Football Focus in 2017 ... Honorable Mention All-ACC as a specialist and all-purpose player in 2017 ... 10th in the nation in punt return average (12.1) ... had game-changing 77-yard punt return for a touchdown at NC State ... first Tiger with a punt return for a touchdown on the road since 2000 ... had 49 receptions for 503 yards ... drafted in the sixth round by the Bills.

### DeANDRE McDANIEL Safety • 2009,10

First-team All-America safety according to the Football Writers Association in 2009 ... third-team All-American by Rivals and Phil Steele in 2010 ... first Tiger defensive back to earn first-team All-America honors since Tye Hill in 2005 ... second-team All-American by SportsLine and Scout; he was third team by Sporting News and Rivals ... First-Team All-ACC by the ACC Sportswriters Association, Sporting News and Rivals in 2009 ... MVP of the defense by the coaching staff ... tied for third in the nation and first in the ACC in interceptions per game in 2009 ... third in the ACC in interception return yards (128) in 2009 ... had 15 career interceptions ... only player in college football with at least eight interceptions and 100 tackles in 2009 ... named national defensive player-of-the-week by the Bronko Nagurski Award Committee for his performance at No. 8 Miami (Fla.) in 2009 when he had six tackles and two interceptions, including one he returned 24 yards for a touchdown ... only ACC player to win ACC Defensive Back-of-the-Week honors twice in 2009; he did it for his performances against Miami (Fla.) and Wake Forest ... first Tiger in history with eight interceptions and 100 tackles in one year ... led the team in tackles (84) and interceptions (4) in 2010 ... played 53 games as a Tiger and was a two-time, First-Team All-ACC player ... played in the 2011 Senior Bowl.

### ED McDANIEL Linebacker • 1991

First-team All-American by College & Pro Football Weekly and an honorable mention choice by Football News ... AP Third-Team All-American and First-Team All-ACC pick ... No. 1 tackler (114) on the 1991 defense that led the nation in rushing defense ... led the Tigers in tackles three of his four years, including 1990 when Clemson led the nation in total defense, 1991 when Clemson led the nation in rushing defense, and 1988 when the Tigers were in the top-five in total defense ... had 389 career tackles ... went over the century mark in tackles three times ... one of four semifinalists for the 1991 Butkus Award ... fifth-round draft pick of the Vikings in 1992 ... starting linebacker with the Vikings from 1994-01 ... named to the 1998 Pro Bowl.

### CHRIS McDUFFIE Offensive Guard • 2007

Second-team All-American according to Sporting News ... honorable mention All-American by CollegeFootballNews. com and Pro Football Weekly ... First-Team All-ACC selection by AP/ACSMA, CollegeFootballNews.com and Rivals.com ... his honors were quite an accomplishment considering 2007 was his first year as a full-time starter ... selected for the East-West Shrine Game ... fifth-year senior who played 46 career games with 16 career starts ... played 619 snaps in 2007 and 1,179 snaps in his career ... led Clemson in knockdown blocks in each of the first four games; he had 9.5 in the win over No. 19 Florida State ... had a career-high 14 knockdown blocks in the win over Furman when he graded 88 percent in 42 snaps; he was Clemson's top offensive lineman in

that game ... led the team in knockdown blocks (11.5) at NC State; he played a team-high 79 snaps ... back in the starting lineup against Wake Forest when he played 52 snaps and graded 82 percent.

### BANKS McFADDEN Back • 1939

All-American in both football and basketball in the same calendar year (1939), the only Clemson athlete to do that ... eight in voting for the Heisman Trophy in 1939 ... named the nation's most versatile athlete for 1939-40 ... Clemson's first wire-service AP All-American ... record-setter on the field as a runner, passer and punter ... led the Tigers to the state championship in track twice in his three years ... elected to National Football Hall of Fame in 1959 ... received the Distinguished Alumni Award from Clemson in 1966 ... charter member of the Clemson Athletic Hall of Fame and state of South Carolina Athletic Hall of Fame ... only Tiger to have his jersey retired in two sports ... No. 4 pick of the Brooklyn Dodgers (football) after the 1939 season, that is tied for the highest draft pick ever by a Tiger ... played one year in the NFL and led the league in yards per carry ... coached defensive backs at Clemson for 26 years; he was also the head basketball coach from 1947-56 ... Clemson's McFadden Building, dedicated in 1995, is in his honor ... named to Clemson's Centennial team in April, 1996 ... Clemson's No. 1 football player of all-time by a panel of Clemson historians in 1999.

### JUSTIN MILLER

Kick Returner • 2004

Set the NCAA single-game record for kickoff return yards (282) at Florida State in 2004; he also had two kickoff returns for scores in that game to set a school record and tie an NCAA record ... three-year starter at cornerback as one of the greatest kick returners in Clemson history ... among the final 12 for the Thorpe Award in 2004 ... concluded his career third in Clemson history in career interceptions (13) ... had 30.7-yard kickoff return average in his career, best in ACC history and fourth-best in NCAA history ... had 50 kickoff returns for 1,534 yards in his career, as that 30.7 average was best in NCAA history given a minimum of 50 returns; he was second in Clemson history in that category behind former teammate Derrick Hamilton; he was just 18 yards short of Hamilton's total ... led the nation in kickoff returns in 2004 with a 33.1-yard average on 20 returns ... had a 13.0-yard average in punt returns to finish in the top 25 in the nation; he also had a punt return for a score against Wake Forest; that gave him a Tiger record three kick returns for touchdowns in the same season and a career standard of five (three kickoff, two punt) ... had seven tackles in the 2003 win over No. 3 Florida State, seven tackles and a three pass breakups against No. 6 Tennessee in a Peach Bowl win, and 148 return yards in an overtime win over No. 10 Miami (Fla.) in 2004 ... named to Sports Illustrated's All-Bowl team for his performance against Tennessee in the 2004 Peach Bowl ... second-round draft pick of the Jets ... named to the 2007 Pro Bowl as a kick returner.

### TRAYVON MULLEN Cornerback • 2018

Second-team AFCA All-American in 2018 ... Second-Team All-ACC ... Third-Team All-ACC by Phil Steele ... had 37 tackles, four tackles for loss, four pass breakups, two sacks and an interception in 701 snaps over 15 games (14 starts) in 2018 ... earned Defensive MVP honors in the national championship game against Alabama, collecting six tackles, a sack, caused fumble and an interception, which he returned 46 yards to set up a Tiger touchdown.

### TANNER MUSE Safety • 2019

Third-team All-American by the AP as a fifth-year senior in 2019 ... earned First-Team All-ACC honors and was a semifinalist for the Thorpe Award ... voted a permanent team captain ... had 73 tackles, six tackles for loss, two sacks, five pass breakups and a team-leading four interceptions in 15 games (all starts) ... became the first Tiger since DeAndre McDaniel in 2009 to record an interception in each of the first two games ... played 59 career games, tying the school record ... helped Clemson to a 55-4 record in his 59 career contests, tied for the best four-year mark in FBS history.

### LEE NANNEY

### Offensive Tackle • 1981

UPI Second-Team All-American in 1981 ... co-captain of the 1980 and 1981 teams ... native of Spartanburg, S.C. who was a three-year starter ... started 35 straight games between 1979-81 ... honorable mention All-American by AP in 1981 and four-time state offensive lineman-of-the-week ... winner of the ACC and State Jacobs Blocking Trophy in 1980 ... named the team's most improved player in 1980.

### **DORIAN O'DANIEL**

### Linebacker • 2017

First-team All-American by Sports Illustrated and Bleacher Report in 2017 ... second-team All-American by AP and AFCA ... Butkus Award finalist ... Bowden Award finalist ... ACC Linebacker-of-the-Week against Auburn and Virginia Tech ... permanent team co-captain ... leading tackler the 2017 team ... national defensive player-of-the-week against at Tech ... had a team-high 14 tackles, one sack and a 22-yard interception return for a touchdown ... played in 50 victories in his career.

### HARRY OLSZEWSKI

### Offensive Guard • 1967

First-team consensus All-American ... only unanimous choice to the 1967 All-ACC team; it was his second straight year on the team ... named to the Silver Anniversary All-ACC team in 1977 ... played in the East-West Shrine Bowl and the Senior Bowl ... scored a 12-yard touchdown against South Carolina his junior year playing offensive guard; no Clemson offensive lineman has scored since ... won the ACC and state of South Carolina Jacobs Blocking Trophy in 1967 ... started 30-straight games ... drafted in the third round by the Cleveland Browns ... played for Montreal Alouettes in 1969,70 ... Clemson Hall of Fame inductee in 1980; he made it into the South Carolina Hall of Fame in 1990 ... named to Clemson's Centennial team in 1996 ... passed away in the spring of 1998 ... Clemson's No. 17 gridder of all-time by a panel of historians in 1999.

### **MICHAEL DEAN PERRY**

### Defensive Tackle • 1987

First-team All-American in 1987 ... ACC Player-of-the-Year as a senior ... set the ACC record for career tackles for loss (61) and career sacks (28); both were previously held by his brother, William Perry ... tied the Clemson single-game tackle-for-loss mark against NC State in the 1987 season with five ... finalist (one of three) for the 1987 Outland Trophy ... played in the Hula Bowl and Japan Bowl ... All-ACC selection in the 1986 and 1987 seasons ... second-round NFL draft pick of the Browns in 1988; he was All-Pro four times and played in six Pro Bowls ... inducted into the Clemson Hall of Fame in 2000 ... named to Clemson's Centennial team in 1996 ... Clemson's No. 10 gridder of all-time by a panel of historians in 1999 ... inducted into the Clemson Hall of Fame in 2000 ... named to the ACC 50-Year Anniversary

team in 2002 ... received the Brian Dawkins Lifetime Achievement Award in 2019

### **WILLIAM PERRY**

### Middle Guard • 1982-84

First Tiger three-time All-American ... 13th ACC player named a two-time consensus All-American ... first among Division I players in tackles for loss as a senior with 2.45 per game ... only fourth defensive player to be named All-ACC three years ... first Tiger to be a three-time selection to the All-ACC team ... Clemson's all-time leader in sacks (25) until his brother (Michael Dean) broke the record three years later ... all-time ACC leader in tackles for loss (60) in his career until Michael Dean broke it by one in 1987 ... first Clemson down-lineman to lead the team in tackles ... Lombardi Award finalist in 1984 ... nicknamed "Refrigerator" ... first-round draft pick of the Bears ... won the National Championship as rookie with Clemson in 1981 and the Super Bowl championship as a rookie with the Bears (1985) ... named to Clemson's Centennial team in 1996 ... Clemson's No. 7 gridder of all-time by a panel of historians in 1999 ... inducted into the Clemson Hall of Fame in 2002 ... named to the ACC 50-Year Anniversary team in 2002 ... named one of the 50 greatest male athletes in ACC history in 2003.

### JOHN PHILLIPS

### Offensive Guard • 1986,87

First-team All-American as a junior and second-team All-American as a senior ... All-ACC selection for two consecutive years ... captured the Jacobs Blocking Trophy for South Carolina two years in a row ... set the single-season Tiger record of 103 knockdown blocks as a junior and concluded his career with 245 knockdown blocks ... had a pair of 100-knockdown block seasons; he had 100 in 1986 and 103 in 1987 ... started 32 games and played 47 in his career ... co-captain of Clemson's 1987 team with Michael Dean Perry ... graduate assistant coach at Clemson in 1990,91 ... inducted into the Clemson Hall of Fame in 1999.

### **O.K. PRESSLEY**

### Center • 1928

Third-team All-American by Newspaper Enterprise of America, John Heisman and Walter Trumbull ... first Tiger named to any All-America team ... starting center from 1926-28 ... team captain as a senior in 1928 ... started 25 games at center in his three years out of a possible 29 games ... Clemson had a then-school-record eight wins his senior year ... All-Southern in 1928.

### **STEVE REESE**

### Offensive Guard • 1985

Second-team All-American by Football News who was an honorable mention choice as a junior ... First-Team All-ACC selection ... played 776 snaps (70 per game, the most by a Tiger at that time) ... came on strong at the end of his senior season with 54 knockdown blocks in the last five games ... major reason Clemson was in the top 10 in the nation in rushing in 1985.

### JOHNNY REMBERT

### Linebacker • 1982

AP Third-Team All-American ... finished his senior season as the second leading tackler behind Terry Kinard ... named to the 1982 All-ACC team ... had eight career interceptions, the highest total ever by a Tiger linebacker, and he only played two years at Clemson ... eighth in the nation in interceptions with 0.6 per game in 1982; that was highest-ever finish by a Clemson linebacker ... selected to the Blue-Gray game and Senior Bowl, but he withdrew due to injury ... Junior College All-American from Cowley College ... played with the New England

Patriots for a decade ... fourth-round draft pick of the Patriots in 1983 ... played in the 1988 and 1989 Pro Bowls ... All-Pro selection by Sports Illustrated in 1988.

### **BARRY RICHARDSON**

### Offensive Tackle • 2007

First-team All-American by CollegeFootballNews.com ... second-team All-American by Walter Camp Foundation ... First-Team All-ACC selection each of the last two years; he was the first Tiger offensive tackle to be a first-team pick since Jim Bundren (1996,97) ... chosen to play in the Senior Bowl ... graduated with a degree in health science in December 2007, quite an accomplishment considering he was at Clemson just three-and-a-half years ... two-time ACC Offensive Lineman-of-the-Week in 2007, as he received the honor at Maryland and Duke; he had three selections in his career: he also won the award as a sophomore at NC State ... Clemson's highestgraded offensive lineman eight times in 2007, including five consecutive games ... led the offensive line in snaps five times ... had a season-high nine knockdown blocks against Furman and 8.5 knockdowns at both South Carolina and Duke ... had eight knockdowns in the win at Maryland when he had three intimidation blocks; that was the most intimidation blocks by a Tiger lineman in a game in 2007 ... had his best game at Maryland when he graded 93 percent with eight knockdowns in 86 snaps ... graded at least 89 percent in four consecutive games (Central Michigan through Wake Forest games); Clemson won all four games ... had 8.5 knockdown blocks and a 91-percent grade at Duke; he was named ACC Lineman-of-the-Week for that performance ... one of the more reliable linemen in Clemson history, as he played 49 consecutive games and started 44 in a row; the start total tied for eighth-most in school history and second-most in history by an offensive tackle ... played 890 snaps in 2007 ... played 2,778 career snaps.

### JAMES ROBINSON

### Defensive Tackle • 1983

Second-team All-American by Sporting News in 1983 ... has one of the top tackles-for-loss marks (25) in Clemson history ... All-ACC as a senior; he had 83 tackles ... major reason Clemson finished 9-1-1 in both 1982 and 1983 ... played in the 1983 Blue-Gray Game ... signed with Los Angeles of the USFL in 1984 ... played with the Express in 1984 and 1985, but he suffered a careerending knee injury.

### STACY SEEGARS

### Offensive Guard • 1992,93

One of the most decorated linemen in Tiger history; he was a first-team All-American by AP, Walter Camp, Scripps-Howard and Football News in 1993 and was second team by AP and UPI in 1992 ... Academic All-ACC in 1993 ... fourth Tiger to reach 200 knockdown blocks in a career; he had 213 ... averaged five knockdowns per game in his career ... two-time All-ACC selection ... tied the Tiger single-season record for knockdown blocks (103) in 1992.

### **ANTHONY SIMMONS**

### Linebacker • 1995-97

Just the second ACC player in history to be named an AP All-American three different years ... left Clemson after his junior year with a chance to become just the second four-time AP All-American in college football history ... earned third-team All-America honors as a freshman and sophomore, and he was first team as a junior ... AP and Playboy First-Team All-American in 1997, Clemson's first defensive player named to the first team since 1982 ... finished his career second in Tiger history in career tackles (486) ... led the ACC in tackles in 1996 and 1997 ... one of 10 semifinalists for the 1997 Butkus

Award ... First-Team All-ACC selection three straight years had 52 tackles for loss in his career had 25 tackles for loss in 1997 to lead the ACC ... Clemson's top tackler in 28 of his 36 games ... had a streak of 17 straight games with at least one tackle for loss to end his career ... two-time recipient of the Banks McFadden Award as the top college player in South Carolina ... set the Clemson single-season tackle record (178) in 1996 ... ACC Rookie-of-the-Year in 1995 ... National Freshman-of-the-Year by UPI in 1995; he was the first defensive player in history to win the award ... four-time ACC Rookie-of-the-Week and two-time ACC Player-of-the-Week in 1995 ... first-round draft pick (No. 15 overall) by the Seahawks in 1997 ... leading tackler for Seattle in both 2000 and 2001 ... named to the ACC 50-Year Anniversary team in 2002 ... inducted into the Clemson Hall of Fame in 2008.

### ISAIAH SIMMONS Linebacker • 2019

Unanimous first-team All-American in 2019, garnering top status by AFCA, AP, FWAA, Sporting News and WCFF ... became the sixth unanimous All-American in school history, joining Terry Kinard (1982), Gaines Adams (2006), C.J. Spiller (2009), Da'Quan Bowers (2010) and Christian Wilkins (2018) ... won the Butkus Award in 2019, becoming the first Tiger in the award's 35-year history to earn the honor presented to the nation's top linebacker ... finalist for the Nagurski Trophy, Bednarik Award and Lott IMPACT Trophy ... First-Team All-ACC selection who was named ACC Defensive Player-of-the-Year ... had a team-high 107 tackles, 16 tackles for loss, eight sacks, 10 pass breakups, three interceptions (returned for 42 yards), a caused fumble and recovered fumble as a redshirt junior in his final season at Clemson in 2019 ... only the third FBS player since 2005 to record at least 100 tackles, 16 tackles for loss, eight sacks and two interceptions in a season, becoming the first player to do so since Buffalo's Khalil Mack in 2013.

### JOHN SIMPSON

Offensive Guard • 2019

Consensus All-American who was a first-team All-American by AFCA, FWAA, Sporting News and WCFF in 2019 ... earned second-team AP All-America honors ... became the sixth Clemson offensive lineman to earn consensus All-America honors, joining Harry Olszewski (1967), Stacy Long (1990), Jeb Flesch (1991), Stacy Seegars (1993) and Mitch Hyatt (2018) ... Outland Trophy semifinalist ... First-Team All-ACC selection ... two-year starter in 2018,19, helping the Tigers to a 199-1 record and helping running back Travis Etienne become the first Tiger in history to rush for 1,500 yards in multiple seasons.

### C.J. SPILLER

### Running Back • 2009

First-round draft pick of the Buffalo Bills in 2010, the ninth pick of the draft ... ACC Player-of-the-Year in 2009, Clemson's first one since 1987 (Michael Dean Perry) ... first offensive player from Clemson to be ACC Player-of-the-Year since 1978 (Steve Fuller) ... MVP of the ACC Championship game against No. 12 Georgia Tech in 2009 ... unanimous first-team All-American as a kick returner, just the third unanimous All-American in Tiger history ... finished sixth in the Heisman Trophy voting, tied for the highest finish in Clemson history (Steve Fuller, 1978) and just the second top-10 finish in school history ... first-team All-American by Walter Camp as a kick returner and second team as a running back ... first player in the history of the Walter Camp All-America team to be first or second-team All-America

ican at two positions in the same year ... First-Team All-ACC selection ... named ACC Player-of-the-Week four times in 2009, more than any other ACC player ... ACC's career leader in all-purpose yards (7,588); he finished second in NCAA Division I history ... first player in ACC history with at least 1,000 rushing yards and 500 receiving yards; he finished with 1,212 rushing and 503 receiving ... broke the ACC record for all-purpose yards per game (191); the record had stood since 1968 ... only player in the nation with a touchdown in every one of his team's games in 2009 (14 in a row) ... went over 7,000 career all-purpose yards when he went 88 yards for a score with the opening kickoff at South Carolina; that play was his seventh career kickoff return for a score, an all-time NCAA record ... joined Reggie Bush as the only players in college football history with 3,000 rushing yards, 1,500 yards in kickoff returns, 1000 receiving yards and 500 yards in punt returns ... finished with eight kick returns for touchdowns in his career, tied for the NCAA record ... set 32 Tiger records in various categories, including the record for all-purpose yards, returns for touchdowns and many others ... fourth in Clemson history in career rushing ... just the sixth player in ACC history with 3,000 rushing yards and 1,000 receiving yards in a career ... had 21 career touchdowns of 50+ yards ... graduated in three-and-ahalf years on Dec. 17, 2009; he received a standing ovation from the Clemson Board of Trustees when he crossed the stage, the first time that had happened for a student-athlete ... earned First-Team Academic All-ACC honors in 2008 when he made the Dean's List ... first Clemson running back to earn First-Team Academic All-ACC and First-Team All-ACC honors on the field in same year in school history ... three-time All-American in track ... first-team strength All-American in 2008 ... had a career best time of 6.58 in the 60m and 10.22 in the 100m ... named to the Pro Bowl in 2012.

### JIM STUCKEY

### Defensive Tackle • 1979

Held the Clemson quarterback sack career record with 18 until William Perry broke it in 1984 ... Clemson's career leader in tackles by a defensive lineman (314) ... first-round draft pick of the 49ers in 1980; he was the No. 20 overall selection ... played with the 49ers from 1980-86; he won Super Bowl championship rings in 1981 and 1984 ... also played with the San Diego Chargers and New York Jets ... inducted into the state of South Carolina Hall of Fame in 1995 ... named to the Clemson Hall of Fame in 1995 ... named to Clemson's Centennial team in 1996.

### **CORDREA TANKERSLEY**

Cornerback • 2016

First-team All-American in 2016 by USA Today and Pro Football Focus ... third-team All-America cornerback by Associated Press ... fourth-team All-American by Phil Steele ... Bednarik Award and Thorpe Award semifinalist in 2016 ... first-team All-ACC in 2016, third-team selection in 2015 ... named to ESPN All-Bowl team in 2016 ... 20th in the nation in interceptions in 2015 with five ... third round draft choice of the Miami Dolphins ... played 55 games, 30 as a starter ... had 149 tackles, 10 tackles for loss, nine interceptions and 22 passes broken up ... had two interceptions in ACC Championship game win over Virginia Tech, including one inside the last 90 seconds that clinched the win for the Tigers.

### **DAVE THOMPSON**Offensive Guard • 1970

First-team All-America guard ... played center his senior year ... recipient of the state of South Carolina Jacobs

Blocking Trophy in 1970 ... First-Team All-ACC in 1970 ... second-round draft pick of the Lions in 1971; he was the No. 30 overall selection ... played three years with the Detroit Lions and two years with the New Orleans Saints.

### DAVID TREADWELL

Placekicker • 1987

Consensus first-team All-American ... walked on to team and redshirted, then he was a reserve behind Donald Igwebuike in 1984 ... leading vote-getter on the All-ACC Sportswriters' first team, receiving all but one of the votes in 1987 ... fifth in the nation with 1.8 field goals per game ... will always be remembered for beating Georgia with field goals inside the last 10 seconds in 1986 and 1987 ... six times in his career he won or tied games with field goals inside the last three minutes of the fourth quarter ... participated in the Hula Bowl, kicking three field goals and an extra point ... with the Denver Broncos, he played in the Pro Bowl after the 1989 season as a rookie ... All-Rookie team selection in 1989 ... played with New York Giants in 1993 and 1994 ... inducted into the Clemson Hall of Fame in 1997.

### PERRY TUTTLE

Wide Receiver • 1981

First-team All American ... among the all-time Clemson leaders in career receptions, receiving yards, single-season yardage and most yards receiving by a junior ... career all-time Clemson leader in career receptions at the end of his career ... had five receptions for 56 yards, including a 13-yard touchdown in Clemson's Orange Bowl win over Nebraska; that was the final catch of his Tiger career; he made the Sports Illustrated cover with a touchdown celebration in that game, one of the only Tiger athletes on its cover while still a Clemson athlete ... caught at least one pass in each of his last 32 games ... nicknamed "P.T." ... first-round draft pick (No. 19 overall) of the Bills ... played for Winnipeg; he helped that team to the Grey Cup Championship in 1990 ... inducted into the Winnipeg Hall of Fame in 1997 ... named to Clemson's Centennial team in 1996 ... Clemson's No. 14 gridder of all-time by a panel of historians in 1999 ... inducted into the state of South Carolina Hall of Fame in 2003.

### CARLOS WATKINS

Defensive Tackle • 2016

First-team All-American in 2016 by CBS Sports ... second-team All-American in 2016 by Associated Press ... established Clemson record for sacks by a defensive interior lineman in 2016 with 10.5 ... named to 2016 All-Bowl Team by ESPN ... selected for the Senior Bowl ... fourth round draft choice of Houston Texans ... first team All-ACC ... graduated from Clemson in December 2016 ... finished career with 53 games, 30 as a starter ... had 191 tackles, 26 tackles for loss, including 14 sacks, one interception and seven passes broken up ... had at least one sack in nine games in 2016.

### SAMMY WATKINS

Wide Receiver • 2011,12,13

National freshman-of-the-year by Columbus (Ohio) Touchdown Club, Rivals.com and Sporting News in 2011 ... national offensive freshman-of-the-year by CollegeFootballNews.com in 2011 ... first-team All-American by Pro Football Weekly and Rivals.com in 2011; he became Clemson's first freshman to be named a first-team All-American ... first-team All-American (all-purpose) by AP and FoxSports.com; he became the first freshman in ACC history to be an AP First-Team All-American; he became just the fourth first-year freshman in NCAA history to earn AP First-Team All-America honors, joining Herschel Walker (1980) of Georgia, Marshall Faulk (1991) of San Diego State and

Adrian Peterson (2004) of Oklahoma ... ACC Rookie-ofthe-Year ... first-team freshman All-American by CBS Sports, College Football News, Football Writers Association, Phil Steele, Rivals and Sporting News ... one of 15 semifinalists for the 2011 Walter Camp Playerof-the-Year Award; he was the only freshman or sophomore among the semifinalists ... one of 10 semifinalists for the 2011 Biletnikoff Award ... First-Team All-ACC selection (media) as a wide receiver and Second-Team All-ACC selection (media) as a specialist in 2011; he became the first Tiger freshman to earn First-Team All-ACC honors since 1995 (Anthony Simmons) and the first-ever Tiger freshman wide receiver to earn First-Team All-ACC honors ... had 82 receptions for 1,219 yards and 12 touchdowns, 231 yards on 32 carries and 33 kickoff returns for 826 yards and one touchdown for 2.288 all-purpose vards in 656 snaps over 13 games (10 starts) in 2011... first-team All-American by Pro Football Weekly in 2012 ... Honorable Mention All-ACC (media, coaches) in 2011 ... had 57 receptions for 708 yards and three touchdowns, 97 yards on 14 carries and one touchdown, three punt returns for 11 yards and 13 kickoff returns for 257 yards in 403 snaps over 10 games (seven starts) in 2011 ... drafted in the first round (No. 4 overall pick) by the Buffalo Bills ... firstteam All-American by AFCA in 2013 ... second-team All-American by AP, Athlon, CBSSports.com, Lindy's, Phil Steele, USA Today and Walter Camp in 2013 ... had 101 receptions for 1,464 yards and 12 touchdowns, 11 yards on six carries and 14 kickoff returns for 293 yards for 1,768 all-purpose yards in 658 snaps over 13 games (12 starts) in 2013 ... had 240 receptions for 3,391 yards and 27 touchdowns in his career.

### DESHAUN WATSON Quarterback • 2015,16

Two-time Heisman Trophy finalist, he finished third in 2015 and second in 2016 ... consensus first-team All-American quarterback in 2015 and second team in 2016 ... his second team selections included Associated Press, Football Coaches Association, Walter Camp Foundation, Sporting News and USA Today ... winner of the 2016 Bobby Bowden Award ... winner of the Manning Award in 2015 and 2016, the first two-time winner of that honor ... winner of the Davey O'Brien Award in 2015 and 2016 ... winner of the Johnny Unitas Award in 2016 ... won Chic Harley Award in 2016 ... led Clemson to the National Championship game in 2015 and 2016, the Tigers won the championship his final year in 2016 ... completed two yard scoring pass to Hunter Renfrow with just one second left to give Clemson 35-31 victory over Alabama in the 2016 season national title game ... winner of the Archie Griffin Award from the Columbus Touchdown Club in 2015 season ... second in Tiger history in passing yards (10,163), third in completions (814), first in completion percentage (67.4), first in passing efficiency (157.5), second in touchdown passes (90), second in touchdown responsibility (116) ... second in total offense (12.094) ... MVP of the ACC as a sophomore in 2015 ... in 2016 ranked third in he nation in touchdown passes with 41. third in passing yards (4593), third in points responsible (304), fifth in total offense/game (348.1), sixth in completions and 10th in completion percentage ... 12th in the nation in passing efficiency in 2015 ... MVP of the ACC Championship Game, the Fiesta Bowl and the National Championship game in 2016 ... MVP of the 2015 ACC Championship game and Orange Bowl ... finished career with 32-3 record, tying the record for most wins by starting quarterback and setting mark for winning percentage ... semifinalist for the Sullivan Award in 2015 ... Finalist for the Walter Camp Award in 2015 and 2016 ... first round draft choice of the

Houston Texans ... Academic All-ACC in 2014 and 2016 ... named to AFCA Goodworks Team in 2016 ... South Carolina Hall of Fame College Player of the Year in 2015 and 2016 ... recipient of ACC Weaver-James-Corrigan Honorary Postgrad Scholarship ... ACC Athlete of the Year in 2015-16 and 2016-17, first two time selection since Charley Ward, 1992-93 and 1993-94.

### **NELSON WELCH**

#### Placekicker • 1992

AP Third-Team All-American as a sophomore, just the second sophomore in Tiger history to be chosen to an AP All-America team ... First or Second-Team All-ACC selection all four years, the first Tiger to do that ... held 14 school records when he graduated, including field goals in a career (72); that total was also an ACC record ... Clemson's career scoring leader (301) until 2003 ... in the top 15 in the nation in field goals per game all four years, including 13th as a senior, 14th as a junior, second as a sophomore and fourth as a freshman ... kicked five field goals in a game three times ... had 25 multiple field-goal games  $\dots$  kicked the game-winning field goal at Virginia in 1992 with 52 seconds left, giving Clemson a 29-28 win ... signed a free-agent contract with the Jaguars (1995) ... inducted into the Clemson Hall of Fame in 2007.

### JOEL WELLS Back • 1955

Third-team All-American in 1955 ... broke the ACC rushing record as a junior ... second-round draft pick (No. 18 overall pick) of the Packers after the 1956 season ... played four years with the Montreal Alouettes of the CFL, then one year (1961) with the Giants ... first Tiger running back to finish in the top 20 in the nation in rushing in consecutive years ... seventh in rushing in 1955 and 18th in 1956 ... two-time First-Team All-ACC selection ... led Clemson in rushing three straight seasons (1954-56); he was the first Tiger to do that ... played in the 1957 Senior Bowl ... inducted into the Clemson Hall of Fame (1974) and the state of South Carolina Hall of Fame (1974) ... Clemson's No. 25 gridder of all-time by a panel of historians in 1999.

### **CHRISTIAN WILKINS**

### Defensive Lineman • 2016-18

Three-time, first-team All-American, including Clemson's fifth unanimous selection in school history in 2018 ... earned first-team honors as a defensive end in 2016 before earning selections at defensive tackle in 2017 and 2018 ... three-time All-ACC selection and the second four-time All-ACC Academic selection in school history ... permanent team co-captain in 2017 and 2018 ... Willis Award winner ... finalist for the Bednarik, Lombardi, Nagurski, Lott IMPACT and Outland Awards in 2018.

### MIKE WILLIAMS Wide Receiver • 2016

Second team All-American receiver by Walter Camp Foundation in 2016 ... also second team All-American by Phil Steele ... first round draft choice, the No. 7 overall selection by the Los Angeles Chargers ... finished his Clemson career fifth in school history in receptions (177), fourth in reception yards (2727), third in receiving touchdowns (21) ... led Clemson in receptions in 2016 with 98 for 1,361 yards and 11 touchdowns ... that reception total is second in school history and the yardage is third and touchdown is fourth ... 11th in the nation in receiving yards in 2016; 22nd in touchdown catches and 25th in reception yards per game ... first-team All-ACC in 2016, second team in 2014 ... had 15 catches for 202 yards against Pittsburgh in 2016, the

reception total was second best in school history ... only player in Clemson history with three touchdown receptions in one game vs. South Carolina ... had 5100-yard reception yards games as a senior in 2016 ... graduated from Clemson in December 2016.

### DONNELL WOOLFORD

Cornerback • 1987,88

Consensus first-team All-America cornerback ... along with Terry Kinard as the only Clemson defensive backs to make All-American two seasons ... first Tiger in history to record double-figures in pass breakups in three different seasons ... Clemson's career leader in pass breakups (44) ... finalist for the Thorpe Award in 1988 ... First-Team All-ACC for two years, including the top vote-getter on defense in 1988 ... selected for both the East-West Shrine Bowl and Hula Bowl as a senior ... first-round draft pick of the Chicago Bears; he was the No. 11 overall pick ... played in the 1994 Pro Bowl ... had 33 interceptions in the decade of the 1990s, ninth-best in the NFL ... named to Clemson's Centennial team in 1996 ... Clemson's No. 12 gridder of all-time by a panel of historians in 1999.

### KYLE YOUNG Center • 2000,01

Among the most decorated players in Clemson history in any sport ... All-American on the field and off in both 2000 and 2001, joining PGA Tour professional Jonathan Byrd as the only athletes in Clemson history to be named All-American on the field and in the classroom in the same year in two different seasons ... third-team All-American in 2001 by Sporting News and Football News ... first-team Academic All-American three times; he became just the second offensive lineman in college football history to do that and just second ACC player ... winner of the National Football Foundation Scholarship. the first Tiger to do that since 1978 (Steve Fuller); he was honored in New York as one of just 18 Division I players ... winner of the Jim Tatum Award as the outstanding scholar athlete football player in the ACC ... winner of a Weaver-James-Corrigan Scholarship from the ACC for excellence on and off the field ... had 168 knockdown blocks in 2001 ... had 18 knockdown blocks in the bowl win over Louisiana Tech ... named to Sports Illustrated's All-Bowl team in 2001 ... had an average grade of 90.5 percent in 2001, best on the team ... one of top 24 candidates for the Outland Trophy at midseason ... finalist for the Dave Rimington Award, one of five for that honor ... prime reason Clemson averaged 432 yards a game of total offense ... started every game at center his final three years and 40 in a row over four years ... tied the school record for starts by a center in a career with 36; he started four games at guard as a freshman ... big reason Woodrow Dantzler broke 53 Clemson records in his career ... three-time first-team All-ACC pick by Football News ... played over 3,000 snaps in his career ... had a record-tying 21 knockdown blocks against NC State in 100 snaps ... had just six missed assignments in 845 snaps by the coaches' grading system ... big reason Clemson averaged a school-record 446 yards per game and set school records for touchdowns and points in 2000 ... earned his degree in secondary education with a minor in economics in May of 2001; he was a graduate student during the 2001 season ... had a 3.98 GPA in his undergraduate career; he made just one B and the rest were As ... named assistant athletic director at Clemson in 2007.

### ATHLETIC/ACADEMIC DOUBLES

Year	Student-Athlete	Sport	Field Ad	ad.
1959-60	Lou Cordileone	Football	1	1
1978-79	Steve Fuller	Football	3	1
1985-86	Tina Krebs	Women's Track	1	2
1986-87	Ingelise Driehuis	Women's Tennis	1	1
1988-89	Dov Kremer	Men's Track	1	1
1989-90	Oswald Drawdy	Golf	3	1
1998-99	Jonathan Byrd	Golf	1	1
1999-00	Jonathan Byrd	Golf	3	1
2000-01	Mike Potempa	Men's Soccer	2	1
	Kyle Young	Football	2	1
2001-02	Doug Ameigh	Men's Track	1	3
	D.J. Trahan	Golf	1	3
	Kyle Young	Football	2	1
2003-04	Gisele Oliveira	Women's Track	1	1
2004-05	Julie Coin	Women's Tennis	: 1	1
	Gisele Oliveira	Women's Track	1	1
2009-10	Patricia Mamona	Women's Track	1	3
	Liane Weber	Women's Track	1	1
2012-13	Dalton Freeman	Football	1	2
2015-16	Stephen Behr	Men's Golf	2	1
Note: Cle	mson athletes who	have been first,	second	or

Note: Clemson athletes who have been first, second or third-team All-American on and off the field in the same academic year.

### HIGH SCHOOL ALL-AMERICANS

	PARADE	
Year	Player, Pos.	Hometown
1979	Damon McCurdy, LB	Atlanta, Ga.
1980	Ricky Gray, TE	Mount Rainer, Md.
1981	William Perry, MG	Aiken, S.C.
1983	Bo Holloman, DB	Myrtle Beach, S.C.
1984		Aiken, S.C.
	Richard McCullough, DL	Loris, S.C.
	Rodney Williams, QB	Columbia, S.C.
1986	Vince Robinson, QB	Jacksonville, Fla.
1987	Kelvin Hankins, OT	Camden, N.J.
	John Johnson, LB	LaGrange, Ga.
1988	Michael Carr, QB	Amite, La.
	Chris Gardocki, PK/P	Stone Mountain, Ga.
	Howard Hall, FB	Gastonia, N.C.
	Chester McGlockton, DL	Whiteville, N.C.
	Tyron Mouzon, DB	Clearwater, Fla.
1989	Rudy Harris, RB	Brockton, Mass.
	Pierre Wilson, DL	Jackson, Miss.
1997	Robert Carswell, DB	Stone Mountain, Ga.
2001	Roscoe Crosby, WR	Union, S.C.
2006	Jamie Cumbie, DL	Morris, III.
	Richard Jackson, PK	Greer, S.C.
	C.J. Spiller, RB	Lake Butler, Fla.
2007	Willy Korn, QB	Lyman, S.C.
2008	Da'Quan Bowers, DE	Bamberg, S.C.
2009	Malliciah Goodman, DE	Florence, S.C.
2011	Stephone Anthony, LB	Polkton, N.C.
	Mike Bellamy, RB	Nocatee, Fla.
	Lateek Townsend, LB	Bennettsville, S.C.
2014	Deshaun Watson, QB	Gainesville, Ga.
2015	Albert Huggins, DL	Orangeburg, S.C.
	Mitch Hyatt, OL	Sugar Hill, Ga.
2016	Dexter Lawrence, DT	Wake Forest, N.C.

Note: From 1979-17; first-team picks only.

### **USA TODAY**

Year	Player, Pos.	Hometown
1987	Kelvin Hankins, OT	Camden, N.J.
	John Johnson, LB	LaGrange, Ga.
1988	Chris Gardocki, PK	Stone Mountain, Ga.
1989	Rudy Harris, RB	Brockton, Mass.
2001	Roscoe Crosby, WR	Union, S.C.
2006	Ricky Sapp, DL	Bamberg, S.C.
	C.J. Spiller, RB	Lake Butler, Fla.
2011	Stephone Anthony, LB	Polkton, N.C.
	Tony Steward, LB	Hastings, Fla.
2015	Mitch Hyatt, OL	Sugar Hill, Ga.
2016	Tavien Feaster, RB	Spartanburg, S.C.
	Dexter Lawrence, DT	Wake Forest, N.C.
2018	Trevor Lawrence, QB	Cartersville, Ga.
	Xavier Thomas, DE	Florence, S.C.
2020	Demarkcus Bowman, RB	Lakeland, Fla.
	Bryan Bresee, DL	Damascus, Md.
	D.J. Uiagalelei, QB	Inland Empire, Calif.
Note:	Since 1982; first-team picks	only.

## **ACADEMIC ALL-AMERICAN BIOS**

### **BEN ANDERSON**

Defensive Back • 1971

Second-team Academic All-American ... president of Tiger Brotherhood during his time at Clemson ... received a 1972-73 NCAA Postgraduate Scholarship award ... won the Jim Weaver Award as the outstanding student-athlete in the ACC for the 1972-73 academic year ... won the Norris Medal in 1973 as Clemson's top all-around student ... recipient of the Frank Howard Award for bringing honor to Clemson in 1973 ... three-time Academic All-ACC on the gridiron; he made the team in 1970, 1971 and 1972 ... attended South Carolina Law School ... lived in Clemson and was the General Counsel for Clemson University ... inducted into the Clemson Hall of Fame in 1997.

### **BRUCE BRATTON**Offensive Tackle • 1991

First-team College Football Association Academic All-American in 1991 and a Second-Team All-ACC selection by AP ... named to the Academic All-ACC football team for three straight years; he was just the sixth player in Clemson history to do so ... received his degree in industrial engineering in May of 1991; he was a graduate student during his last year of competition ... winner of the Bob James Postgraduate scholarship, the ACC's top academic honor ... a senior leader of the Tiger offensive line that led the team to the ACC regular-season title in total offense and rushing offense in 1991 ... three-year starter.

### CHARLIE BUSSEY Back • 1956

Played quarterback from 1954-56 ... captain of the 1956 team that won the ACC title and played Colorado in the 1957 Orange Bowl ... Academic All-ACC in 1955 and 1956 ... third-team Academic All-American in 1956 ... led the Tigers in passing, punting and interceptions in 1956, the last Tiger to pull off that all-around triple threat performance ... served as athletic director at Louisiana Tech in the 1980s ... entered the Air Force, where he served as an instructor pilot for over eight years ... works with IPTAY office, as he oversees Clemson Hall of Fame and Letterwinners Association.

### CHAD CARSON Linebacker • 1999-01

Finalist for a Rhodes Scholarship in 2001, the only Division I-A college football player to make the final national top 100 ... winner of a Weaver-James-Corrigan Scholarship from the ACC in 2001 ... first-team Academic All-America selection for the second straight year; he was a second-team selection as a sophomore in 1999 ... joined teammate Kyle Young as the only three-time academic All-Americans in Clemson history ... named one of the permanent captains for the 2001 season in a vote by his teammates ... second straight year he was named a permanent defensive captain ... Second-Team AII-ACC linebacker on the field in 2001 ... Clemson's top tackler for the season straight year; he had 137 ... 19th in the nation in tackles, the second straight year he was in the top 20 ... fourth in the nation in tackles as a junior ... fifth in Clemson history in total tackles (448) at the time of his graduation ... started every game (36) his final three years ... had six double-figure tackle games as a senior and finished with 25 in his career ... outstanding student who had a 3.9 career GPA in biological sciences ... graduated in May of 2002 ... played in the East-West Shrine Game ... started three different bowl games ... second in the ACC and first on the team in tackles (156) in 2000 ... big reason Clemson was in the top 15 in the nation in the final polls in 2000 ... Honorable Mention All-ACC in 2000 ... third in the ACC in tackles in 1999 ... Honorable Mention All-ACC in 1999.

### LOU CORDILEONE

Tackle • 1959

First-team All-American, Academic All-American and Academic All-ACC in 1959 ... first Tiger to be chosen first-team Academic and on-field All-American in the same year ... started on two ACC Championship teams that were ranked No. 11 and No. 12 in 1958 and 1959, respectively ... played two 1959 bowl games (Sugar Bowl, Bluebonnet Bowl) ... right-fielder in the 1959 College World Series ... played with the Giants (football) in 1960; he was a first-round draft pick (No. 12 overall) ... named to Clemson's Centennial team in 1996.

### MIKE EPPLEY

### Quarterback • 1983

Clemson Hall of Fame inductee in 1990 ... honorable mention All-American in 1984 ... Academic All-ACC selection in both football and basketball three times each during his celebrated career ... participated in the 1984 Blue-Gray game ... threw 28 career touchdown passes ... recipient of the Frank Howard Award in the 1983-84 academic year and Clemson IPTAY Athlete-of-the-Year the same season ... third in the nation in passing efficiency in 1983, the highest finish ever by a Tiger ... one of two Clemson quarterbacks to finish in the top 25 in passing efficiency twice ... fourth-team Academic All-American in 1984; he was First-Team All-ACC by AP for his on-the-field performance ... doubled as a basketball player for four years ... earned his master's degree from Clemson.

### DALTON FREEMAN

Center • 2012

Four-time Academic All-ACC selection, the first Tiger to do that in history ... four-time ACC Academic Honor Roll member ... one of 50 candidates for the National Football Foundation Scholar-Athlete Award ... firstteam All-American on the field by AFCA ... second-team All-American on the field by AP, Lindy's, Phil Steele, Scout.com and Walter Camp ... First-Team All-ACC selection (media, coaches) ... second-team Academic All-American by CoSIDA; he became the first Tiger Academic All-American since 2001 and the fourth Tiger in history to be named an All-American on the field and in the classroom in the same academic year ... first-team Academic All-District by CoSIDA ... Academic All-ACC selection ... NFF Hampshire Honor Society member ... NSCA First-Team Strength & Conditioning All-American; he became just the second Tiger in history to be named an All-American on the field, in the classroom and in the strength training room in one season.

### **STEVE FULLER**

Quarterback • 1977,78

First-team Academic All-American as a senior and second-team selection as a junior ... made the Dean's list six consecutive semesters ... awarded NCAA and Jim Weaver Postgraduate Scholarships from the ACC ... honored in 1978 as one of 11 scholar-athletes by the National Football Foundation and Hall of Fame ... NCAA Top Five Award winner, given annually to the top-five student-athletes in the nation, regardless of sport ... graduated with a 3.93 GPA in pre-law (history) ... just the second Clemson athlete in history to have his number (#4) retired ... played in the NFL for 10 years, including a stint with the Super Bowl champion Chicago Bears ... named to Clemson's Centennial team in 1996 ... named to the ACC 50-Year Anniversary team in 2002.

### ED GLENN Tight End • 1994

First-team CFA Academic All-American ... winner of the Jim Tatum Award as the top scholar-athlete among ACC football players ... winner of the Jim Weaver Award as a

top scholar-athlete among all ACC athletes ... starting tight end in 1994 and the team's third-rated blocker ... First-Team Academic All-ACC in 1994 ... graduated with a 3.9 GPA in biochemistry and was a graduate of Vanderbilt Medical School.

### DON KELLEY End • 1971

Three-time Academic All-ACC selection ... first-team Academic All-American in 1971 ... holds the single-game return-yardage record for Clemson and the ACC with 223 yards against Maryland in 1970; he had a single-game record 167 yards on punt returns in that game ... had 389 punt return yards in 1970 ... sixth in the nation in punt returns in 1970 ... played defensive back for two years then switched to flanker for his senior year ... his mother was the 1970 IPTAY Mother-of-the-Year.

### ANDYE McCROREY

Linebacker • 1995

First-team CFA All-American in 1995 ... winner of the ACC's Weaver-James Award for accomplishment on the field and in the classroom ... played his final season as a graduate-student ... first gridder in Tiger history to make the Clemson academic honor roll four straight years ... first-team Academic All-ACC in 1995 ... fourth on Clemson's 1995 team in tackles, including a careerhigh 14 against Georgia ... earned his master's degree in sociology in May of 1997.

### HARVEY WHITE Back • 1957

Second-team Academic All-American as a sophomore ... Academic All-ACC in 1957 and 1958 ... led the team in total offense as a sophomore and junior ... paced the club in passing three straight seasons ... All-ACC as a sophomore ... quarterbacked Clemson for three straight years and to three straight bowl games ... co-captain of the 1959 team ... had a 154 passing efficiency in 1957, the second-highest single-season figure in Clemson history ... 18th in the nation in total offense in 1957 with 1,038 yards ... first Tiger to complete over 50 percent of his passes in a career.

### KYLE YOUNG Center • 1999-01

All-American on the field and off in 2000 and 2001 ... third-team All-American in 2001 after earning honors as a second-team selection on the field in 2000 ... first-team Academic All-American for the third year in a row in 2001; he was just the second offensive lineman in college football history to do that and just the second ACC player ... winner of a National Football Foundation Scholarship in 2001, the first Tiger to do that since 1978 (Steve Fuller) ... winner of the Jim Tatum Award as the outstanding scholar-athlete football player in the ACC in 2001 ... winner of a Weaver-James-Corrigan Scholarship from the ACC for excellence on and off the field ... had a school-record 168 knockdown blocks in 2001 ... finalist for the Dave Rimington Award, one of five for that honor, in 2000 and 2001 ... started every game at center his final three years and 40 in a row over four years ... tied the Clemson record for starts by a center in a career with 36 ... three-time first-team All-ACC according to Football News ... played 3,097 snaps in his career ... two-time ACC Offensive Lineman-of-the-Week in 2000 ... earned his degree in secondary education with a minor in economics in May of 2001; he was a graduate student during the 2001 season ... had a 3.97 GPA in his undergraduate career; he made just one B and the rest of his courses were As.

@ClemsonFB

# FIRST-TEAM ALL-ACC PLAYERS BY JERSEY NUMBERS

#	Player	Pos.	Year(s)
1	Peanut Martin	DB	1973
	Obed Ariri	PK	1980
	Antwan Edwards	CB	1998
	Woodrow Dantzler Airese Currie	QB	2001
	James Davis	WR RB	2004 2006,07
	Jayron Kearse	S	2015°
2	Frank Magwood	WR	1982
	Nelson Welch	PK	1991
	Chansi Stuckey	WR	2005,06
	DeAndre McDaniel	S	2009,10
	Sammy Watkins	WR CB	2011,13 2015
3	Mackensie Alexander Homer Jordan	QB	1981
5	Vic Beasley	DE	2013,14
	Artavis Scott	WR	2015
4	Steve Fuller	QB	1977,78
	Deshaun Watson	QB	2015
5	Dale Hatcher	P	1984
	James Lott	FS	1989
6	Tee Higgins	WR PK	2019 1982,83
О	Bob Paulling DeAndre Hopkins	WR	2012
7	Jim Ness	DB	1974
•	Cliff Austin	TB	1982
	Tony Horne	SP	1997
	Mike Williams	WR	2016
8	Trevor Pryce	DT	1996
	Travis Zachery	TB	2000
	Tye Hill	CB	2005
9	A.J. Terrell Dexter Davis	CB CB	2019 1989,90
9	Robert Carswell	FS	1999,00
	Wayne Gallman	RB	2015°
	Travis Etienne	RB	2018,19
10	Tajh Boyd	QB	2011,12
	Ben Boulware	LB	2015°,16°
11	Ken Pengitore	QB	1973
	Isaiah Simmons	LB	2019
12	Lowndes Shingler	QB	1960
	Andy Headen Terence Mack	DE DE	1982 1986
13	Rex Varn	DB	1979
14	Mike Eppley	QB	1984
15	Jerry Butler	SE	1977,78
	Robert O'Neal	FS	1989,91
	Terrance Roulhac	WR	1984
16	Jordan Leggett	TE	2015°,16°
17	Trevor Lawrence	QB	2019
17	Charlie Waters Chris Gardocki	WR P/PK	1969 1989,90
18	Jimmy Addison	UB	1966
18	Jimmy Addison Donald Igwebuike	QB PK	1966 1984
18	Jimmy Addison Donald Igwebuike David Treadwell		1966 1984 1987
18	Donald Igwebuike David Treadwell Harvey White	PK PK QB	1984 1987 1957
19	Donald Igwebuike David Treadwell Harvey White Tanner Muse	PK PK QB S	1984 1987 1957 2019
	Donald Igwebuike David Treadwell Harvey White Tanner Muse Donnell Woolford	PK PK QB S CB	1984 1987 1957 2019 1987,88
19	Donald Igwebuike David Treadwell Harvey White Tanner Muse Donnell Woolford Brian Dawkins	PK PK QB S CB	1984 1987 1957 2019 1987,88 1995
19	Donald Igwebuike David Treadwell Harvey White Tanner Muse Donnell Woolford Brian Dawkins Don Kelley	PK PK QB S CB SS DB	1984 1987 1957 2019 1987,88 1995
19 20 21	Donald Igwebuike David Treadwell Harvey White Tanner Muse Donnell Woolford Brian Dawkins Don Kelley Terry Allen	PK PK QB S CB SS DB TB	1984 1987 1957 2019 1987,88 1995 1971 1987,88
19 20 21 22	Donald Igwebuike David Treadwell Harvey White Tanner Muse Donnell Woolford Brian Dawkins Don Kelley Terry Allen Perry Tuttle	PK PK QB S CB SS DB TB	1984 1987 1957 2019 1987,88 1995 1971 1987,88 1980,81
19 20 21	Donald Igwebuike David Treadwell Harvey White Tanner Muse Donnell Woolford Brian Dawkins Don Kelley Terry Allen	PK PK QB S CB SS DB TB	1984 1987 1957 2019 1987,88 1995 1971 1987,88 1980,81
19 20 21 22 23	Donald Igwebuike David Treadwell Harvey White Tanner Muse Donnell Woolford Brian Dawkins Don Kelley Terry Allen Perry Tuttle Andre Ellington	PK PK QB S CB SS DB TB FLK	1984 1987 1957 2019 1987,88 1995 1971 1987,88 1980,81 2012
19 20 21 22 23 24	Donald Igwebuike David Treadwell Harvey White Tanner Muse Donnell Woolford Brian Dawkins Don Kelley Terry Allen Perry Tuttle Andre Ellington Terry Smith	PK PK QB S CB SS DB TB FLK RB WR	1984 1987 1957 2019 1987,88 1995 1971 1987,88 1980,81 2012 1991 1990 2008
19 20 21 22 23 24 25	Donald Igwebuike David Treadwell Harvey White Tanner Muse Donnell Woolford Brian Dawkins Don Kelley Terry Allen Perry Tuttle Andre Ellington Terry Smith Ronald Williams Michael Hamlin Cordrea Tankersley	PK PK QB S CB SS DB TB FLK RB WR TB S CB	1984 1987 2019 1987,88 1995 1971 1987,88 1980,81 2012 1991 1990 2008 2016
19 20 21 22 23 24	Donald Igwebuike David Treadwell Harvey White Tanner Muse Donnell Woolford Brian Dawkins Don Kelley Terry Allen Perry Tuttle Andre Ellington Terry Smith Ronald Williams Michael Hamlin Cordrea Tankersley Frank Liberatore	PK PK QB S CB SS DB TB FLK RB WR TB S CB	1984 1987 1957 2019 1987,88 1995 1971 1987,88 2012 1991 1990 2008 2016
19 20 21 22 23 24 25	Donald Igwebuike David Treadwell Harvey White Tanner Muse Donnell Woolford Brian Dawkins Don Kelley Terry Allen Perry Tuttle Andre Ellington Terry Smith Ronald Williams Michael Hamlin Cordrea Tankersley Frank Liberatore Steve Ryan	PK PK QB S CB SS DB TB FLK RB WR TB S CB DB DB	1984 1987 1957 2019 1987,88 1995 1971 1987,88 1980,81 2012 1991 1990 2008 2016 1967 1977,78
19 20 21 22 23 24 25	Donald Igwebuike David Treadwell Harvey White Tanner Muse Donnell Woolford Brian Dawkins Don Kelley Terry Allen Perry Tuttle Andre Ellington Terry Smith Ronald Williams Michael Hamlin Cordrea Tankersley Frank Liberatore Steve Ryan Garry Peters	PK PK QB S CB SS DB TB FLK RB WR TB S CB DB DB CB	1984 1987 1957 2019 1987,88 1995 1971 1987,88 1980,81 2012 1991 1990 2008 2016 1967 1977,78
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26	Donald Igwebuike David Treadwell Harvey White Tanner Muse Donnell Woolford Brian Dawkins Don Kelley Terry Allen Perry Tuttle Andre Ellington Terry Smith Ronald Williams Michael Hamlin Cordrea Tankersley Frank Liberatore Steve Ryan Garry Peters Raymond Priester	PK PK PK QB S CB SS DB TB FLK RB WR TB S CB DB CB TB	1984 1987 1957 2019 1987,88 1995 1971 1987,88 1980,81 2012 2018 2016 1967 1977,78 2014 1997
19 20 21 22 23 24 25	Donald Igwebuike David Treadwell Harvey White Tanner Muse Donnell Woolford Brian Dawkins Don Kelley Terry Allen Perry Tuttle Andre Ellington Terry Smith Ronald Williams Michael Hamlin Cordrea Tankersley Frank Liberatore Steve Ryan Garry Peters	PK PK QB S CB SS DB TB FLK RB WR TB S CB DB DB CB	1984 1987 1957 2019 1987,88 1995 1971 1987,88 2012 1991 1990 2008 2016 1967 1977,78 2014 1997
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26	Donald Igwebuike David Treadwell Harvey White Tanner Muse Donnell Woolford Brian Dawkins Don Kelley Terry Allen Perry Tuttle Andre Ellington Terry Smith Ronald Williams Michael Hamlin Cordrea Tankersley Frank Liberatore Steve Ryan Garry Peters Raymond Priester Rod McSwain	PK PK PK QB S CB SS DB TB FLK RB WR TB S CB DB CB DB DB CB TB	1984 1987 1957 2019 1987,88 1995 1971 1987,88 1980,81 2012 1991 1990 2008 2016 1967 1977,78 2014 1997
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26	Donald Igwebuike David Treadwell Harvey White Tanner Muse Donnell Woolford Brian Dawkins Don Kelley Terry Allen Perry Tuttle Andre Ellington Terry Smith Ronald Williams Michael Hamlin Cordrea Tankersley Frank Liberatore Steve Ryan Gary Peters Raymond Priester Rod McSwain Alex Ardley	PK PK PK QB S CB SS DB TB FLK RB WR TB S CB DB DB CB TB CB	1984 1987 1957 2019 1987,88 1995 1971 1987,88 1980,81 2012 1991 1990 2008 2016 1967 1977,78 2014 1997 1983 2000 2008,09
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28	Donald Igwebuike David Treadwell Harvey White Tanner Muse Donnell Woolford Brian Dawkins Don Kelley Terry Allen Perry Tuttle Andre Ellington Terry Smith Ronald Williams Michael Hamlin Cordrea Tankersley Frank Liberatore Steve Ryan Garry Peters Raymond Priester Rod McSwain Alex Ardley C.J. Spiller Pat Crain Ronald Watson	PK PK QB S CB SS DB TB FLK RB WR TB S CB DB DB CB TB DB	1984 1987 1957 2019 1987,88 1995 1971 1987,88 1980,81 2012 2098 2016 1997 1977,78 2014 2019 208,09 208,09 1963 1983 2000 208,09
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 31 33	Donald Igwebuike David Treadwell Harvey White Tanner Muse Donnell Woolford Brian Dawkins Don Kelley Terry Allen Perry Tuttle Andre Ellington Terry Smith Ronald Williams Michael Hamlin Cordrea Tankersley Frank Liberatore Steve Ryan Garry Peters Raymond Priester Rod McSwain Alex Ardley C.J. Spiller Pat Crain Ronald Watson Terrence Flagler	PK PK QB S CB SS DB TB FLK RB CB DB TB DB CB DB CB TB DB CB TB DB CB TB DB CB TB DB TB TB DB TB	1984 1987 1957 2019 1987,88 1995 1971 1987,88 2012 1991 1990 2008 2016 1967 1977,78 2014 1997 1983 2000 2008,09
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 31 33 34	Donald Igwebuike David Treadwell Harvey White Tanner Muse Donnell Woolford Brian Dawkins Don Kelley Terry Allen Perry Tuttle Andre Ellington Terry Smith Ronald Williams Michael Hamlin Cordrea Tankersley Frank Liberatore Steve Ryan Gary Peters Raymond Priester Rod McSwain Alex Ardley C.J. Spiller Pat Crain Ronald Watson Terrence Flagler Ray Yauger	PK PK QB S CB SS DB TB TB WR TB S CB DB DB CB SP FB DB DB TB TB TB	1984 1987 1957 2019 1987,88 1995 1971 1987,88 1980,81 2012 1991 1990 2008 2016 1967 1977,78 2014 1993 2000 2008,09 1963 1984 1986
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 31 33	Donald Igwebuike David Treadwell Harvey White Tanner Muse Donnell Woolford Brian Dawkins Don Kelley Terry Allen Perry Tuttle Andre Ellington Terry Smith Ronald Williams Michael Hamlin Cordrea Tankersley Frank Liberatore Steve Ryan Gary Peters Raymond Priester Rod McSwain Alex Ardley C.J. Spiller Pat Crain Ronald Watson Terrence Flagler Ray Yauger Randy Scott	PK PK QB S CB SS DB TB FLK RB WR TB S CB DB DB CB SP FB DB DB TB	1984 1987 1957 2019 1987,88 1995 1971 1987,88 1980,81 2012 2018 2016 1967 1977,78 2014 1997 1993 2008,09 1963 1984 1986 1969 1977,78
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 31 33 34 35	Donald Igwebuike David Treadwell Harvey White Tanner Muse Donnell Woolford Brian Dawkins Don Kelley Terry Allen Perry Tuttle Andre Ellington Terry Smith Ronald Williams Michael Hamlin Cordrea Tankersley Frank Liberatore Steve Ryan Garry Peters Raymond Priester Rod McSwain Alex Ardley C.J. Spiller Pat Crain Ronald Watson Terrence Flagler Ray Yauger Ray Yauger Randy Scott Delton Hall	PK PK QB QB SS CB SS DB FLK RB WR TB S CB DB DB DB TB TB DB CB TB TB DB CB TB TB DB CB TB TB DB CB	1984 1987 1957 2019 1987,88 1995 1971 1987,88 1980,81 2012 2018 2016 1967 1977,78 2014 1997 1983 2000 208,99 1963 1984 1986 1977,78
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 31 33 34 35 37	Donald Igwebuike David Treadwell Harvey White Tanner Muse Donnell Woolford Brian Dawkins Don Kelley Terry Allen Perry Tuttle Andre Ellington Terry Smith Ronald Williams Michael Hamlin Cordrea Tankersley Frank Liberatore Steve Ryan Garry Peters Raymond Priester Rod McSwain Alex Ardley C.J. Spiller Pat Crain Ronald Watson Terrence Flagler Ray Yauger Randy Scott Delton Hall Doug Cline	PK PK QB QB CB SS DB TB TB TB TB S CB DB DB DB DB DB TB	1984 1987 1957 2019 1987,88 1995 1971 1987,88 2012 1991 1990 2008 2016 1967 1977,78 2014 1983 2000 2008,09 1963 1984 1986 1969
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 31 33 34 35	Donald Igwebuike David Treadwell Harvey White Tanner Muse Donnell Woolford Brian Dawkins Don Kelley Terry Allen Perry Tuttle Andre Ellington Terry Smith Ronald Williams Michael Hamlin Cordrea Tankersley Frank Liberatore Steve Ryan Garry Peters Raymond Priester Rod McSwain Alex Ardley C.J. Spiller Pat Crain Ronald Watson Terrence Flagler Ray Yauger Ray Yauger Randy Scott Delton Hall	PK PK QB QB SS CB SS DB FLK RB WR TB S CB DB DB DB TB TB DB CB TB TB DB CB TB TB DB CB TB TB DB CB	1984 1987 1957 2019 1987,88 1995 1971 1987,88 1980,81 2012 2018 2016 1967 1977,78 2014 1997 1983 2000 208,99 1963 1984 1986 1977,78
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 31 33 34 35 37 39	Donald Igwebuike David Treadwell Harvey White Tanner Muse Donnell Woolford Brian Dawkins Don Kelley Terry Allen Perry Tuttle Andre Ellington Terry Smith Ronald Williams Michael Hamlin Cordrea Tankersley Frank Liberatore Steve Ryan Garry Peters Raymond Priester Rod McSwain Alex Ardley C.J. Spiller Pat Crain Ronald Watson Terrence Flagler Ray Yauger Ray Yauger Randy Scott Delton Hall Doug Cline David Sims Hugh Mauldin Andre Branch	PK PK QB S CB SS DB TB TB WR TB DB CB DB DB CB TB DB CB SP FB CB TB DB CB FF	1984 1987 1957 2019 1987,88 1995 1971 1987,88 1980,81 2012 1991 1990 2008 2016 1967 1977,78 2014 1997 1983 2000 2008,09 1963 1986 1969 1977,78
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 31 33 34 35 37 39	Donald Igwebuike David Treadwell Harvey White Tanner Muse Donnell Woolford Brian Dawkins Don Kelley Terry Allen Perry Tuttle Andre Ellington Terry Smith Ronald Williams Michael Hamlin Cordrea Tankersley Frank Liberatore Steve Ryan Gary Peters Raymond Priester Rod McSwain Alex Ardley C.J. Spiller Pat Crain Ronald Watson Terrence Flagler Ray Yauger Randy Scott Delton Hall Doug Cline David Sims Hugh Mauldin	PK PK QB S CB SS DB TB TB WR TB S CB DB DB CB DB DB CB SP FB DB DB CB SP FB DB TB	1984 1987 1957 2019 1987,88 1995 1971 1987,88 1980,81 2012 1991 1990 2008 2016 1967 1977,78 2014 1983 2000 2008,09 1963 1984 1986 1969 1977,78 1986 1969 1977,78

42	Edgar Pickett	DE	1983
42	Stephone Anthony	LB	2014
	Christian Wilkins	DT	2017,18
43	Terry Kinard	FS	1981,82
	Keith Adams	LB	1999,00
	Leroy Hill	LB	2003,04
44	Buddy Gore	TB	1967,68
	Lester Brown	TB	1978
	Levon Kirkland	OLB	1989-91
45	Wayne Page	DB	1966
47	Jeff Davis Bill Mathis	LB HB	1981 1959
47	Bubba Brown	LB	1978,79
48	Kenny Flowers	TB	1985
50	Hank Phillips	C	1989
	Grady Jarrett	DT	2014
	Justin Falcinelli	С	2017
51	Clyde White	Т	1954
	Mike Brown	С	1991
52	Dave Thompson	OG	1970
53	Steve Kenney	OT	1978
55	Jeff Bostic	OG	1979 1983
	Henry Walls Dalton Freeman	LB C	2011,12
	Tyrone Crowder	OG	2011,12
56	Tim Jones	LB	1994
57	Bill Hecht	LB	1965
57	Jay Guillermo	C	2016 <sup>c</sup>
59	Jeb Flesch	OG	1991
22	Will Young	OG	1995
	Kyle Young	С	2000
60	James Farr	OG	1983
61	John Phillips	OG	1986,87
	Chris Hairston	OT	2010
62	Larry Hefner	LB	1971
63	Tony Berryhill	С	1981
	Steve Reese	OG	1984,85
	Nathan Bennett	OG	2006
	Brandon Thomas	OT	2012,13°
64	Jim Catoe	LB	1967,68
65	Tony Stephens	MG	1987
66	Steve Durham	DT	1979
67	William Perry Frank Wirth	MG DT	1982-84 1972
67	Stacy Long	OT	1989,90
68	Chris McDuffie	OG	2007
69	Billy Weaver	G	1963
05	Harry Olszewski	OG	1966,67
70	Joel Wells	TB	1955,56
	Joe Lhotsky	OT	1968
71	Joe Bostic	OG	1977,78
	Dan Benish	DT	1981
73	Johnny Boyette	OT	1965
	John Cagle	DT	1968
	Tremayne Anchrum	OT	2019
74	Don Chuy	T	1962
	John Simpson	OG	2019
75	Lacy Brumley	OT	1977
	Glenn Rountree	OG	1997
76	Mitch Hyatt Harold Olson	OT T	2016-18 1959
/ 0	Steve Berlin	DT	1959
	Eric Harmon	OG	1989,90
77	Ken Peeples	OT	1973,74
	Lee Nanney	OT	1980,81
78	Jim Padgett	Т	1958
	Wayne Mass	OT	1967,68
	Jeff Nunamacher	OT	1987,88
	Eric Mac Lain	OG	2015
79	Stacy Seegars	OG	1992,93
	Jim Bundren	OT	1996,97
	Barry Richardson	OT	2006,07
80	Aaron Kelly	WR	2007
	Brandon Ford	TE	2012
81	K.D. Dunn	TE	1983
00	Otis Moore	DT	1989
82	Gary Barnes Jim Stuckey	E DT	1959 1978,79
03	Jim Stuckey James Robinson	DT	1978,79
	Dwayne Allen	TE	2011
84	Jonathan Brooks	DE	1977,78
85	Ronnie Duckworth	DE	1967,68
	John McMakin	TE	1971
	Bennie Cunningham	TE	1974,75
	-		

Mark Drag

86	Butch Sursavage	DE	1965,66
	Michael Palmer	TE	2009
88	Tommy King	E	1961
89	Ivan Southerland	DE	1969
	Willie Anderson	MG	1974
	Brentson Buckner	DT	1993
90	Johnny Rembert	LB	1982
	Vance Hammond	DT	1989,90
	Shaq Lawson	DE	2015
	Dexter Lawrence	DT	2017,18
91	Michael Dean Perry	DT	1986,87
	Chester McGlockton	DT	1991
92	Doug Brewster	LB	1989
	Terry Jolly	DT	2000
93	Ed McDaniel	LB	1990,91
	Gaines Adams	DE	2006
	Da'Quan Bowers	DE	2010
94	Carlos Watkins	DT	2015,16 <sup>c</sup>
95	Wayne Baker	DE	1971
98	Nick Eason	DT	2002
99	Jeff Bryant	DT	1981
	Jim Riggs	TE	1985,86
	Rob Bodine	MG	1990,91
	LaMarick Simpson	DT	1995
	Jarvis Jenkins	DT	2010
	Clelin Ferrell	DE	2017,18
C - C	coaches; Note: Media	select	ions unless

coaches; Note: Media selections unles otherwise noted.

MG

## TIGERS IN ALL-STAR GAMES

### AMERICAN BOWL GAME

1972 - Don Kelley, DB John McMakin, TE Note: Played at Tampa, Fla.

### **BLUE-GRAY GAME**

1939 -Charlie Woods, C Don Willis, BB

1941 -George Fritts, T Joe Blalock, E

1944 - Sid Tinsley, TB 1946 - Ralph Jenkins, C

1949 -John Poulos, E Gene Moore, C

1953 - Dreher Gaskin, E

1954 -Clyde White, T Scott Jackson, E

1955 -Wingo Avery, C John Grdijan, G

Dick DeSimone, G Harvey White, QB Paul Snyder, C Harold Olson, T Bill Mathis, TB

Mike Facciolo, G Phil Marion, FB

1979 - Jack Anderson, FLK Dave Thompson, G

Ray Yauger, TB 1971 - Don Kelley, SE Larry Hefner, LB Jim Dorn, OT

Wade Hughes, FB Rick Harrell, C

1974 - Ken Peeples, OT

Obed Ariri, PK 1980 -Steve Durham, DT Willie Underwood, DB

1982 - Cliff Austin, TB Johnny Rembert, LB Danny Triplett, LB

James Robinson, DT Rod McSwain, CB Kevin Mack, FB Bob Paulling, PK James Farr, OG

1984 - Mike Eppley, QB Dale Hatcher, P K.D. Dunn, TE

1985 - \* Steve Berlin, DT 1992 - Larry Ryans, WR \* Eric Geter, CB Ashley Sheppard, OLB Les Hall, OT

Nelson Welch, PK Wardell Rouse, OLB

Chris Jones, LB Donald Broomfield, DL Jason Gamble, C

Note: Played at Montgomery, Ala.

### **CAN-AM GAME**

1978 - Ken Callicutt, TB 1979 - Jonathan Brooks, DE Note: Played at Tampa, Fla.

### **COACHES ALL-STAR GAME**

1968 - Harry Olszewski, OG 1970 - Charlie Waters, DB 1972 - John McMakin, TE 1976 - Don Testerman, RB Note: Played at Lubbock, Texas,

### COLLEGE ALL-STAR GAME

1940 - Banks McFadden, HB 1945 - \* Sid Tinsley, TB 1953 - Tom Barton, G 1954 -Dreher Gaskin, E Nathan Gressette, T

1960 - Lou Cordileone, T

1963 - Don Chuy, T

1970 - Charlie Waters, DB 1971 - David Thompson, C 1976 - Bennie Cunningham, TE

Note: Played at Chicago, III.

### COLLEGE ALL-STAR BOWL GAME

2014 - Quandon Christian, LB Phillip Fajgenbaum, LS Spencer Shuey, LB Note: Played at Greenville, S.C.

### **EAST-WEST SHRINE GAME**

1960 - Lou Cordileone, T Lowndes Shingler, QB 1961 - Gary Barnes, OE

1962 - Don Chuy, T 1967 - Wayne Mass, OT Harry Olszewski, OG

1968 - Wayne Mulligan, C 1971 - John McMakin, TE

1975 - Bennie Cunningham, TE 1979 - Steve Fuller, QB

1981 - Jeff Bryant, DT Jeff Davis, LB

Terry Kinard, FS 1983 - James Farr, OG

1984 - \* Reggie Pleasant, DB 1986 - Delton Hall, DB

Terrence Flagler, TB John Phillips, OG

1989 -Donnell Woolford, CB Tracy Johnson, FB

Wesley McFadden, FB 1993 - Rudy Harris, FB

Stacy Seegars, OG \* Terry Smith, WR 1995 - Darnell Stephens, LB

1997 - Emory Smith, FB 1998 - Lamont Hall, TE

Lorenzo Bromell, DT 1999 - \* Adrian Dingle, DE

\* Antwan Edwards, CB 2002 - Chad Carson, LB

Woodrow Dantzler, QB 2004 -John Leake, LB

2005 - Leroy Hill, LB Nathan Bennett, OG 2007 -2009 - Aaron Kelly, WR

2010 - Thomas Austin, OG Chris Chancellor, CB Kavell Conner, LB

2011 - Chris Hairston, OT 2012 - \* Mason Cloy, OL 2013 - Xavier Brewer, DB

Rashard Hall, S 2020 -Gage Cervenka, OL Diondre Overton, WR

Sean Pollard, OL Note: Played at San Francisco, Calif.

### **HULA BOWL**

1960 - Lou Cordileone, T Gary Barnes, OE 1962 -

1968 - Wayne Mass, OT Wayne Mulligan, C 1969 -

Bennie Cunningham, TE 1976 -

Joe Bostic, OG 1979 -1980 - Jim Stuckey, DT

1981 -Steve Durham, DT 1982 -Perry Tuttle, WR

1983 -Dan Benish, DT Terry Kinard, FS 1985 -

William Perry, MG 1986 -Steve Reese, OG 1987 -Terence Mack, DE

Kenny Flowers, TB 1988 -Michael Dean Perry, DT

David Treadwell, PK 1989 -Donnell Woolford, DB

Gary Cooper, WR 1990 -Stacy Long, OT

Levon Kirkland, OLB 1992 -Jeb Flesch, OG

1993 -Ashley Sheppard, OLB Tim Jones, LB

1997 -Emory Smith, FB William Henry, OT Sergio Gilliam, CB

Reggie Merriweather, RB ^ Will Proctor, QB

Note: Played at Honolulu, Hawaii.

### JAPAN BOWL

1976 -Bennie Cunningham, TE 1980 - Jeff Bostic, C

1982 -Jeff Davis, LB

1987 - Jim Riggs, TE

Michael Dean Perry, DT 1988 -John Phillips, OG

1989 - Tracy Johnson, FB 1991 - Vance Hammond, DT

Stacy Long, OT Note: Played at Tokyo, Japan.

### NORTH-SOUTH SHRINE GAME

1954 - Buck George, HB 1955 - B.C. Inabinet, T

Calvin West, G 1961 -Ronnie Osborne, T Tommy King, E

1963 -Jack Aaron, T Billy Weaver, G

Jimmy Catoe, LB John Cagle, T

Note: Played at Miami, Fla.

### **OLYMPIA GOLD BOWL**

1982 - Jeff Bryant, DT 1982 - Jeff Davis, LB 1982 - Perry Tuttle, FLK Note: Played at San Diego, Calif.

### **ROTARY GRIDIRON CLASSIC**

1999 - Donald Broomfield, DL 2001 -Terry Witherspoon, FB Terry Jolly, DT

2002 -Charles Hafley, SS 2003 - \* Brian Mance, CB Bryant McNeal, DE Eric Meekins, FS

Rodney Thomas, LB 2004 - William Henry, OT Khaleed Vaughn, DE Kevin Youngblood, WR

2005 -Eric Coleman, DT Cedric Johnson, OG

Note: Played at Orlando, Fla.

### SENIOR BOWL

1950 - Gene Moore, C

1952 - Glenn Smith, E

1954 - Dreher Gaskin, E

1957 -Bill Hudson, OT Inel Wells, TR

Bill Mathis, TB 1960 -

1962 - Ronnie Osborne, T 1968 -Harry Olszewski, OG

1971 - Dave Thompson, C 1979 - Jonathan Brooks, DE

Jerry Butler, SE Steve Fuller, QB

1980 - Jim Stuckey, DT 1982 -Tony Berryhill, C

1983 -Terry Kinard, FS Johnny Rembert, LB

1984 -Rod McSwain, DB 1987 -Kenny Flowers, TB

Keith Jennings, WR 1989 -John Johnson, OLB Jerome Henderson, CB

Levon Kirkland, OLB Wayne Simmons, OLB

Eric Geter, CB Brentson Buckner, DT

Terry Smith, WR Nelson Welch, PK

Wardell Rouse, OLB Brian Dawkins, SS

1997 - Dexter McCleon, CB 1998 - \* Raymond Priester, RB

1999 - Adrian Dingle, DE Antwan Edwards, CB Jason Gamble, C

2001 -Rod Gardner, WR Robert Carswell, FS

2002 -Woodrow Dantzler, QB

2003 -Nick Eason, DT Airese Currie, WR 2005 -Leroy Hill, LB

2006 -Tye Hill, CB Charlie Whitehurst, QB

2007 - \* Gaines Adams, DE Dustin Fry, C Chansi Stuckey, WR

2008 - Barry Richardson, OT 2009 - James Davis, RB Michael Hamlin, S

Cullen Harper, QB 2010 - Jacoby Ford, WR \* Ricky Sapp, DE

\* C.J. Spiller, RB 2011 - Marcus Gilchrist, DB Jarvis Jenkins, DT DeAndre McDaniel, S

Andre Branch, DE Chad Diehl, FB Brandon Thompson, DT

2013 - \* Andre Ellington, RB Dalton Freeman, C Malliciah Goodman, DE

2014 -Tajh Boyd, QB

Brandon Thomas, OT Stephone Anthony, LB Vic Beasley, DE

Grady Jarrett, DT 2016 - Charone Peake, WR

D.J. Reader, DT Ben Boulware, LB Artavis Scott, WR

Carlos Watkins DT 2018 -Taylor Hearn, OG Dorian O'Daniel I B

2019 -Mark Fields, CB Hunter Renfrow, WR

2020 - \* Tremayne Anchrum, OT \* John Simpson, OL \* K'Von Wallace, S

### **TEXAS VS. THE NATION**

2008 - Nick Watkins, LB Note: Played at El Paso, Texas

Note: Played at Mobile, Ala

- selected for game, but did not play; ^ - MVP of game; Note: All dates are calendar year the game was played.

# **TOP-25 NCAA STAT RANKINGS**

<b>Year</b> 1937	Player/Team Clemson	Category Passing Defense/G	Finish 6	Figure 39.6	1977	Mitch Tyner Steve Fuller	Punting Total Offense/G	14 19	41.8 172.7	1989	Chris Gardocki Clemson
150,	Bob Bailey	Punting	9	40.0	1978	Clemson	Interception Avoidance	2	5	1303	Clemson
1938	Shad Bryant	Punt Returns	5	18.0		Clemson	Punt Returns	2	13.5		Clemson
1939	Clemson	Passing Defense/G	4	37.0		Clemson	Turnovers Lost	3	20		Clemson
	Clemson	Rushing Offense/G	6	219.1		Clemson	Total Offense/G	4	436.7		Clemson
	Banks McFadden	Punting	6	42.7		Clemson	Scoring Offense/G	5	31.9		Clemson
1941	Clemson	Scoring Offense/G	8	25.9		Clemson	Turnover Margin/G	5	+1.6		Clemson
	Clemson	Rushing Offense/G	9	236.9		Clemson	Rushing Offense/G	6	296.5		Clemson
	Clemson	Total Offense/G	10	319.9		Clemson	Passing Defense/G	8	100.3		Clemson
	Charlie Timmons	Scoring	5	77		Clemson	Total Defense/G	15 4	254.2		Chris Gardocki
1944	Booty Payne Sid Tinsley	Punting Punting	6	41.7 39.7		Lester Brown Willie Jordan	Scoring/G Punt Returns	4	9.3 13.8		Chris Gardocki Robert O'Neal
1947	Clemson	Passing Offense/G	5	147.9		Jerry Butler	Receptions/G	10	4.9		Chris Gardocki
1948	Clemson	Scoring Defense/G	2	5.3		Obed Ariri	Scoring/G	12	7.4	1990	Clemson
	Clemson	Total Defense/G	3	176.0		Steve Fuller	Total Offense/G	21	182.1		Clemson
	Clemson	Rushing Defense/G	10	100.1	1979	Clemson	Scoring Defense/G	3	8.4		Clemson
	Ray Mathews	Scoring	7	78		Clemson	Turnovers Lost	3	18		Clemson
1949	Jackie Calvert	Punting	7	41.8		Clemson	Net Punting	4	41.0		Clemson
1950	Clemson	Total Offense/G	4	431.2		Clemson	Total Defense/G	7	237.5		Clemson
	Clemson	Rushing Offense/G	8	294.2		Clemson	Rushing Defense/G	10	117.5		Clemson
1951	Fred Cone Clemson	Scoring Interceptions	10	<u>86</u> 25		David Sims Obed Ariri	Punting Field Goals/G	4 5	44.4 1.36		Clemson Chris Gardocki
1931	Clemson	Passing Defense/G	20	91.2	1980	Obed Ariri	Field Goals/G	1	2.09		Chris Gardocki
	Clemson	Total Defense/G	20	231.7	1,500	Obed Ariri	Scoring/G	9	7.9		Dexter Davis
	Billy Hair	Total Offense	6	1,579		Perry Tuttle	Receptions/G	13	4.8	1991	Clemson
	Glenn Smith	Receptions	19	35	1981	Clemson	Scoring Defense/G	2	8.2		Clemson
1953	Dreher Gaskin	Receptions	21	22		Clemson	Turnover Margin/G	6	+1.45		Clemson
1954	Clemson	Total Defense/G	3	176.1		Clemson	Total Defense/G	7	251.5		Clemson
	Clemson	Rushing Defense/G	4	96.9		Clemson	Rushing Defense/G	8	88.7		Clemson
	Clemson	Punt Returns	16	14.9		Homer Jordan	Passing Efficiency	12	133.4		Clemson
1055	Joe Pagliei	Punting	25 7	36.7 782		Terry Kinard	Interceptions/G	15	0.56		Rob Bodine Nelson Welch
1955	Joel Wells Joe Pagliei	Rushing Punting	15	39.1	1982	Dale Hatcher Clemson	Punting Rushing Defense/G	19 10	43.2 97.4		Darnell Stephe
1956	Clemson	Passing Defense	8	526	1302	Clemson	Scoring Defense/G	10	13.4	1992	Clemson
1500	Joel Wells	Rushing	18	678		Johnny Rembert	Interceptions/G	8	0.6	1332	Clemson
1957	Clemson	Interception Avoidance	11	.054		Cliff Austin	Rushing/G	11	106.4		Nelson Welch
	Clemson	Scoring Defense/G	11	7.8		Terry Kinard	Interceptions/G	12	0.55		Nelson Welch
	Clemson	Passing Defense/G	14	59.7		Cliff Austin	Scoring/G	15	8.4		Nelson Welch
	Clemson	Total Defense/G	16	215.9	1983	Clemson	Turnover Margin/G	8	+1.27	1993	Clemson
	Clemson	Total Offense/G	19	327.7		Clemson	Net Punting	9	40.3		Clemson
	Clemson	Rushing Offense/G	22 4	223.2 11		Clemson Clemson	Scoring Offense/G Rushing Offense/G	10 12	30.7 250.2		Clemson Clemson
	Harvey White Harvey White	Touchdown Passes Passing Yards	17	841		Mike Eppley	Passing Efficiency	3	146.0		Clemson
	Harvey White	Total Offense	18	1,038		Bob Paulling	Kick Scoring/G	6	8.2		Dexter McCleo
1958	Clemson	Rushing Offense/G	11	225.8		Dale Hatcher	Punting	7	43.6		Nelson Welch
	Clemson	Total Offense/G	21	315.3		Bob Paulling	Field Goals/G	10	1.64	1994	Clemson*
	Bobby Morgan	Punt Returns	20	15.9		Bob Paulling	Scoring/G	11	8.2		Clemson
1959	Clemson	Rushing Defense/G	6	108.5	1004	Ray Williams	Kickoff Returns	11	23.5		Clemson
	Clemson Clemson	Scoring Offense/G Kickoff Returns	6 8	26.2 24.1	1984	Clemson Clemson	Net Punting Scoring/G	3 9	42.7 31.5		Clemson Nelson Welch
	Clemson	Total Defense/G	11	197.1		Donald Igwebuike	Field Goal Percentage	1	94.7	1995	Clemson
	Bill Mathis	Scoring	10	70		William Perry	Tackles For Loss/G	1	2.45	1333	Clemson
	Bill Mathis	Kickoff Returns	14	294		Donald Igwebuike	Kick Scoring/G	9	8.1		Clemson
1960	Clemson	Fewest Fumbles	2	6		Donald Igwebuike	Scoring/G	13	8.1		Clemson
	Clemson	Rushing Defense/G	12	114.3		Dale Hatcher	Punting	20	43.7		Clemson
	Clemson	Total Defense/G	18	214.3		Mike Eppley	Passing Efficiency	25	123.8		Clemson
	Clemson	Total Offense/G	25	305.2	1985	Clemson	Rushing Offense/G	13	225.2		Clemson
	Lon Armstrong	Kick Scoring	10	33		Kenny Flowers	Rushing/G	24	95.6		Clemson Prion Dowkins
1961	Bill McGuirt Clemson	Scoring Punt Returns	20 5	54 14.8	1986	David Treadwell  Clemson	Field Goals/G Kickoff Returns	25 1	1.36 <b>26.1</b>		Brian Dawkins Jeff Sauve
1 201	Clemson	Punting	14	38.8	1300	Clemson	Rushing Offense/G	6	2 <b>6.1</b> 273.4		Antwuan Wyat
	Clemson	Pass Offense/G	19	129.2		Clemson	Rushing Defense/G	13	103.5		Antwuan Wyat
	Eddie Werntz	Punting	9	40.2		Clemson	Scoring Defense/G	15	15.1		Raymond Pries
	Elmo Lam	Punt Returns	11	179		Clemson	Total Defense/G	25	309.5		Emory Smith
	Lon Armstrong	Kick Scoring	20	29		Terrance Roulhac	Kickoff Returns	1	33.0		Emory Smith
1962	Clemson	Field Goals	3	7		Terrence Flagler	Yards/Carry	3	6.6		Nealon Greene
	Clemson	Punting	8	39.7		Terrence Flagler	Rushing/G	13	106.9		Chris McInally
	Clemson	PATs	12	21	1987	Clemson	Rushing Defense/G	2	80.0	1996	Raymond Pries
	Eddie Werntz	Punting	11	40.7		Clemson	Punt Returns	5	13.6	1997	Clemson
1963	Rodney Rogers Clemson	Kick Scoring Total Defense/G	15 5	33 184.7		Clemson	Total Defense/G	5 13	240.0		Clemson
1 203	Clemson	Rushing Defense/G	6	93.1		Clemson Clemson	Scoring Defense/G Rushing Offense/G	15	15.1 244.3		Clemson Clemson
	Clemson	PATs	17	.958		David Treadwell	Field Goal Percentage	1	<b>85.7</b>		Tony Horne
	Clemson	Total Offense/G	20	313.9		Donnell Woolford	Punt Returns	3	15.5		Tony Horne
	Hugh Mauldin	Punt Returns	12	193		David Treadwell	Field Goals/G	5	1.8		Tony Horne
	Frank Pearce	Kick Scoring	17	33		James Lott	Punt Returns	16	11.7		Nealon Greene
1966	Buddy Gore	Rushing	23	750	l	David Treadwell	Scoring/G	16	8.2	1998	Clemson
1967	Buddy Gore	Rushing	8	1,045	1988	Clemson	Turnover Margin/G	2	+1.82		Clemson
1969	John Shields	Kickoff Returns	14	21.6		Clemson	Scoring Defense/G	8	13.7	1000	Antwan Edwar
1970	Ray Yauger Don Kelley	Rushing Punt Returns	15 6	968 16.2		Clemson	Rushing Offense/G Total Defense/G	9 12	277.6 279.5	1999	Clemson Clemson
13/0	Jack Anderson	Punting	9	41.0		Clemson Clemson	Rushing Defense/G	14	279.5 116.2		Clemson
							Scoring Offense/G		29.9		
1973	Clemson	Punting	12	41.8		Clemson	acorning Offense/G	22	29.9		Keith Adams

	Chris Gardocki	Field Goals/G	16	1.56
1989	Clemson	Turnover Margin/G	2	+1.82
	Clemson	Rushing Defense/G	5	94.6
	Clemson	Scoring Defense/G	5	11.91
	Clemson	Total Defense/G	5	267.9
	Clemson	Net Punting	10	38.7
	Clemson	Kickoff Returns	12	22.4
	Clemson	Rushing Offense/G	16	234.9
	Clemson	Scoring Offense/G	18	31.0
	Clemson Chris Gardocki	Passing Defense/G	22 T-6	173.3 1.82
	Chris Gardocki	Field Goal/G Punting	10	42.7
	Robert O'Neal	Interceptions/G	10	0.64
	Chris Gardocki	Scoring/G	22	8.91
1990	Clemson	Total Defense/G	1	216.9
1550	Clemson	Rushing Defense/G	2	71.7
	Clemson	Scoring Defense/G	2	9.9
	Clemson	Pass Efficiency Defense	6	87.9
	Clemson	Turnover Margin/G	8	+1.2
	Clemson	Rushing Offense/G	9	255.3
	Clemson	Net Punting	11	37.9
	Clemson	Kickoff Returns	21	21.5
	Chris Gardocki	Field Goals/G	4	1.73
	Chris Gardocki	Punting	4	44.3
	Dexter Davis	Interceptions/G	14	0.55
1991	Clemson	Rushing Defense/G	1	53.4
	Clemson	Total Defense/G	4	263.2
	Clemson	Rushing Offense/G	8	255.7
	Clemson	Scoring Defense/G	10	13.5
	Clemson	Punt Returns	13	12.1
	Clemson Rob Bodine	Total Offense/G	25	409.7
	Nelson Welch	Tackles For Loss/G Field Goals/G	<b>1</b> T-4	2.45 1.55
	Darnell Stephens	Punt Returns	8	14.1
1992	Clemson	Rushing Offense/G	6	257.1
1332	Clemson	Rushing Defense/G	13	120.1
	Nelson Welch	Field Goals/G	2	2.0
	Nelson Welch	Kick Scoring/G	3	8.1
	Nelson Welch	Scoring/G	11	8.1
1993	Clemson	Punt Returns	8	12.9
	Clemson	Turnover Margin/G	9	+1.09
	Clemson	Scoring Defense/G	15	16.3
	Clemson	Kickoff Returns	23	22.3
	Clemson	Rushing Defense/G	24	128.5
	Dexter McCleon	Punt Returns	11	12.0
	Nelson Welch	Field Goals/G	14	1.36
1994	Clemson*	Fewest Fumbles Lost	1	2
	Clemson	Turnover Margin/G	1	+1.55
	Clemson	Rushing Defense/G	14	113.5
	Clemson	Scoring Defense/G Field Goals/G	17 13	17.1
1995	Nelson Welch Clemson	Rushing Offense/G	4	1.45 259.5
1333	Clemson	Interceptions	6	239.3
	Clemson	Scoring Defense/G	10	16.2
	Clemson	Kickoff Returns	12	22.7
	Clemson	Pass Efficiency Defense	16	101.2
	Clemson	Rushing Defense/G	18	122.0
	Clemson	Turnover Margin/G	19	+0.73
	Clemson	Punt Returns	21	11.9
	Brian Dawkins	Interceptions/G	8	0.55
	Jeff Sauve	Field Goals/G	10	1.36
	Antwuan Wyatt	Kickoff Returns	12	25.0
	Antwuan Wyatt	Punt Returns	15	12.3
	Raymond Priester	Rushing/G	18	116.9
	Emory Smith	Touchdowns	18	15
	Emory Smith	Scoring/G	20	8.2
	Nealon Greene	Passing Efficiency	22	137.6
			23	41.8
	Chris McInally	Punting		
1996	Raymond Priester	Rushing/G	21	108.5
1996 1997	Raymond Priester Clemson	Rushing/G Rushing Defense/G	21 6	108.5 88.3
	Raymond Priester Clemson Clemson	Rushing/G Rushing Defense/G Kickoff Returns	21 6 14	108.5 88.3 23.3
	Raymond Priester Clemson Clemson Clemson	Rushing/G Rushing Defense/G Kickoff Returns Scoring Defense/G	21 6 14 18	108.5 88.3 23.3 18.0
	Raymond Priester Clemson Clemson Clemson Clemson	Rushing/G Rushing Defense/G Kickoff Returns Scoring Defense/G Total Defense/G	21 6 14 18 18	108.5 88.3 23.3 18.0 312.5
	Raymond Priester Clemson Clemson Clemson Clemson Tony Horne	Rushing/G Rushing Defense/G Kickoff Returns Scoring Defense/G Total Defense/G Kickoff Returns	21 6 14 18 18 8	108.5 88.3 23.3 18.0 312.5 27.3
	Raymond Priester Clemson Clemson Clemson Clemson Tony Horne Tony Horne	Rushing/G Rushing Defense/G Kickoff Returns Scoring Defense/G Total Defense/G Kickoff Returns All-Purpose Yards/G	21 6 14 18 18 8 14	108.5 88.3 23.3 18.0 312.5 27.3 153.9
	Raymond Priester Clemson Clemson Clemson Clemson Tony Horne Tony Horne Tony Horne	Rushing/G Rushing Defense/G Kickoff Returns Scoring Defense/G Total Defense/G Kickoff Returns All-Purpose Yards/G Receptions/G	21 6 14 18 18 8 14 14	108.5 88.3 23.3 18.0 312.5 27.3 153.9 6.18
1997	Raymond Priester Clemson Clemson Clemson Clemson Tony Horne Tony Horne Tony Horne Nealon Greene	Rushing/G Rushing Defense/G Kickoff Returns Scoring Defense/G Total Defense/G Kickoff Returns All-Purpose Yards/G Receptions/G Passing Efficiency	21 6 14 18 18 8 14 14	108.5 88.3 23.3 18.0 312.5 27.3 153.9 6.18 145.1
	Raymond Priester Clemson Clemson Clemson Tony Horne Tony Horne Tony Horne Nealon Greene Clemson	Rushing/G Rushing Defense/G Kickoff Returns Scoring Defense/G Total Defense/G Kickoff Returns All-Purpose Yards/G Receptions/G Passing Efficiency Rushing Defense/G	21 6 14 18 18 8 14 14 19	108.5 88.3 23.3 18.0 312.5 27.3 153.9 6.18 145.1 104.5
1997	Raymond Priester Clemson Clemson Clemson Clemson Tony Horne Tony Horne Tony Horne Tony Horne Tony Greene Clemson Clemson	Rushing/G Rushing Defense/G Kickoff Returns Scoring Defense/G Total Defense/G Kickoff Returns All-Purpose Yards/G Receptions/G Passing Efficiency	21 6 14 18 18 8 14 14	108.5 88.3 23.3 18.0 312.5 27.3 153.9 6.18 145.1
1997	Raymond Priester Clemson Clemson Clemson Tony Horne Tony Horne Tony Horne Nealon Greene Clemson	Rushing/G Rushing Defense/G Rushing Defense/G Kickoff Returns Scoring Defense/G Total Defense/G Kickoff Returns All-Purpose Yards/G Receptions/G Passing Efficiency Rushing Defense/G Total Defense/G	21 6 14 18 18 8 14 14 19 14 25	108.5 88.3 23.3 18.0 312.5 27.3 153.9 6.18 145.1 104.5 320.1
1997	Raymond Priester Clemson Clemson Clemson Clemson Tony Horne Tony Horne Tony Horne Nealon Greene Clemson Clemson Antwan Edwards	Rushing/G Rushing Defense/G Kickoff Returns Scoring Defense/G Total Defense/G Kickoff Returns All-Purpose Yards/G Receptions/G Passing Efficiency Rushing Defense/G Total Defense/G Kickoff Returns	21 6 14 18 18 8 14 14 19 14 25 10	108.5 88.3 23.3 18.0 312.5 27.3 153.9 6.18 145.1 104.5 320.1 26.9
1997	Raymond Priester Clemson Clemson Clemson Clemson Tony Horne Tony Horne Tony Horne Tony Horne Clemson Clemson Antwan Edwards Clemson	Rushing/G Rushing Defense/G Kickoff Returns Scoring Defense/G Total Defense/G Total Defense/G Kickoff Returns All-Purpose Yards/G Receptions/G Passing Efficiency Rushing Defense/G Total Defense/G Kickoff Returns Interceptions	21 6 14 18 18 8 14 14 19 14 25 10	108.5 88.3 23.3 18.0 312.5 27.3 153.9 6.18 145.1 104.5 320.1 26.9
1997	Raymond Priester Clemson Clemson Clemson Clemson Tony Horne Tony Horne Nealon Greene Clemson Clemson Antwan Edwards Clemson Clemson	Rushing/G Rushing Defense/G Rickoff Returns Scoring Defense/G Total Defense/G Kickoff Returns All-Purpose Yards/G Receptions/G Passing Efficiency Rushing Defense/G Total Defense/G Kickoff Returns Interceptions Turnover Margin/G	21 6 14 18 18 8 14 14 19 14 25 10 8 11	108.5 88.3 23.3 18.0 312.5 27.3 153.9 6.18 145.1 104.5 320.1 26.9 +0.82
1997	Raymond Priester Clemson Clemson Clemson Tony Horne Tony Horne Tony Horne Nealon Greene Clemson Clemson Antwan Edwards Clemson Clemson Clemson Clemson Clemson Clemson	Rushing/G Rushing Defense/G Rushing Defense/G Kickoff Returns Scoring Defense/G Total Defense/G Kickoff Returns All-Purpose Yards/G Receptions/G Passing Efficiency Rushing Defense/G Total Defense/G Kickoff Returns Interceptions Turnover Margin/G Pass Efficiency Defense	21 6 14 18 8 14 14 19 14 25 10 8 11	108.5 88.3 23.3 18.0 312.5 27.3 153.9 6.18 145.1 104.5 320.1 26.9 +0.82 105.6

# **TOP-25 NCAA STAT RANKINGS**

Notice placed   Passing Efficiency   2   14   9.3   Mark Buchholt   Scoring   14   28.8   Clemson   Recovered Fundale   Passing Efficiency   2   14.5   Mark Buchholt   Scoring   18   8.8   Clemson   Passing Efficiency   2   14.5   Mark Buchholt   Scoring   18   8.8   Clemson   Passing Efficiency   2   14.5   Mark Buchholt   Scoring   18   8.8   Clemson   Passing Efficiency   2   14.5   Clemson   Passing Defensed   2   17.5   Clemson   1   1   1   Clemson   Passing Efficiency   2   14.5   Clemson   Passing Defensed   2   17.5   Clemson															
Red Cardon   Recognizones   12   5.5   200   Clemon   Recognizones   12   5.6   1.5   1.								•						5	165.6
Part						2007								6	108.1
Part			·			2007								7 T-8	339.2
Performance														10	3,896
Clement		-											-	14	299.7
Cleman	2000	Clemson						Scoring Defense/G			2013			1	9.4
Clemon			-											5	30.8
Clemon   Femer Finances Lett   7   18   Clemon   Passing Defense   15   2.19   Clemon   Clemon   Femer Finances   Clemon								-						6	69.2
Clemen			0											8 T-8	164.2 40.2
Common   Fewer Inferceptions   20   9   Common   Fewer Inferceptions   23   13   Common   Fewer Inferceptions   23   13   Common   Fewer Inferceptions   24   13   Common   Fewer Inferceptions   25   Common														9	333.
Clemen			_										-	10	507.7
Chemon		Clemson	Pass Efficiency Offense	23	132.2		Clemson	Fourth-Down Conversion %	19	62.5		Clemson	Turnovers Forced	T-10	30
Aman													·	T-13	18
Newfork Zechery   Passing Efficiency   21   13.45   Mark Butchler   Scarling G   18   8.81   Clemson   Passing Efficiency   14   8.83   Clemson   Passing Efficiency   14   8.84   Clemson   Passing Efficiency   14   Passing Efficiency   15   Clemson   Passing Efficiency   15   Clemson   Passing Efficiency   16   Cle														T-13	2.9
Mark Burchlung   Mark		-	·											T-15 T-15	327 12
Record Carteries   Automatical   Automatic		-	-											16	201.0
Moder De Marce   Punts Relums   Punts Repulser   24   22   25   26   26   26   26   26   26														19	114.2
							-		20					22	234
Clemson		Woodrow Dantzler												24	22.2
March   Chalter   Self   Chalter   Self   Chalter   Chalter   Self   Chalter   Chalter   Self   Chalter   Chalter   Self   Chalter   C	2001					2008		-						25	356.7
Chemson   Chalca Sand   Charge   Chemson   First Diams Allowand   Charge   Chemson   Charge   Chemson   Charge   Chemson   Charge   Chemson   Ch								·						25	19.4
Clemson   Nickelf Returns   5   24.3   Clemson   Scorring DefenseQ   3   3   77.3   Sackof   Clemson   Talcilles G   4   3.0   Sackof   Clemson   Talcilles G   4   3.0   Sackof   Talcilles G   4   3.0   Sackof   Talcilles G   4   3.0   Sackof   Talcilles G   Talcill														2 T-2	1.8
Clemson   Interceptions   5														T-3	1.0
Clemson   Interceptions   10   21   Michael Hamil   Interceptions   11   0.26   Tajh Bord   Passing Efficiency   Flat   Statist Miller   Interceptions   G   5   0.62   Rodney Thomas   Tackles   G   1.42   Rodney Thomas   Tackles	2002											-		5	1,464
Justin Miller   Interceptions/G   5   0.62   C.   Spiller   Mil-Purpose Yards/G   Celemon   Pass (March Humit   Mil-Purp												Tajh Boyd		6	168.7
Rothery Thomas							-							6	20.3
Aaron Hunt   Field Galast   18   1.42   Clemson   Pass Defensage   7   16.24   Fajh Boyd   Potens Regrossible Fage   Pot														7	112.6
Derrick Hamilton   Mil-Purpose Yards/SQ   20   144.8   Clemson   Pass Defenses   7   16.2   Tajh Boyd   Completion Presentage   Tajh Boyd   Clemson   Tadels For Loss   12   7.29   Tajh Boyd   Passing Park Presentage   Tajh Boyd   Passing Park Passing Pas						2009		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						T-7 T-7	34 266
Brian Marne						2009						, ,	'	T-7	92.9
Clemson   Scoring Defense(G)   20   19.2   Clemson   Tackles For Loss/G   12   7.29   Tajh Boyd   Passing Yard's/G   Clemson   Total Defense(G)   20   314.3   Tajh Boyd   Passing Yard's/G   Clemson   Total Defense(G)   20   314.3   Tajh Boyd   Passing Yard's/G   Clemson   Total Defense(G)   21   31.5   Tajh Boyd   Passing Yard's/G   Tajh Boyd														8	68.5
Clemson   Scoring Defense(G   20   19.2   Clemson   Fewest Penaltise(G   17   4.93   Tajh Boyd   Passing Yard's) Clemson   Total Defense(G   20   314.3   Sammy Watkins   Reception(G   19.4	2003	Clemson	Kickoff Returns	2			Clemson	Turnovers Forced	11	30		Sammy Watkins	Receiving Touchdowns	T-10	12
Leroy Hill			-									,		T-10	4
Letroy Hill   Solo Tackles/G   21   6.78   6.78   Clemson   Passing Varid's   Clemson   Rickleff Returns   24   20.0   Tajh Boyd   Taol Offense/G   25   1.10   Tajh Boyd   Taol Offense/G   25   1.10   Tajh Boyd   Taol Offense/G   25   Tajh Boyd   Taol Offense/G   26   Tajh Boyd   Taol Offense/G   26   Tajh Boyd   Taol Offense/G   Tajh Boyd   Tajh Boyd   Taol Offense/G   Tajh Boyd														11	296.2
Common   C													·	11 12	7.8 3851
Leroy Hill   Tackles   Solo Tackle														13	327.0
Descrick Hamilton														T-16	21.8
Agron Hunt		Leroy Hill	Tackles/G	22	11.2		Clemson	Scoring Defense/G	25	20.4		Tajh Boyd	Yards/Completion	21	13.6
Clemson   Past Efficiency Defense   1   103.4   C.J. Spiller   C			· ·											24	10.6
Clemson   Pass Efficiency Defense   11   10.3.4   C.J. Spiller   Councidowns   5   2.1   C.J. Spiller   C.J.	0004										0014			25	136.0
Clemson   Fewest Penaltises/G   20   45.2   Rashard Hall   Interceptions/G   14   9,1   Clemson   Fewest Penalty Yards/G   20   45.2   Rashard Hall   Interceptions/G   19   0.43   Clemson   Tibidown Camerain's Debase   Clemson   Passing Defense/G   21   12.0   Clemson   Scoring Defense/G   13   18.8   Clemson   Passing Defense/G   13   18.9   Clemson   Passing Defense/G   14   19.1   Clemson   Passing Defense/G   15   17.1   Clemson   Passing Defense/G   18   19.9   Clemson   Passing Defense/G   19   20.3   Clemson   Passing Defense/G   20   20.0   Clemson   Passing Parcentage   Passing Parcentage   Passing Parcentage   Passing Parcentage   Passing Parcentage   Passing Parcentage   Passing P	2004										2014			1	260.8 98.3
Clemson   Fewest Penalty Yards/C   20   45.2   2010   Clemson   Tackles For Loss/G   2010   Clemson   Tack														1	185
Clemson   Punt Returns   24   12.0   Clemson   Scoring Defense/G   13   18.8   Clemson   Passing Defense/G   17.1   Clemson   First Downs Allowed/G   16   17.1   Clemson   Scoring Defense/G   19   32.0   Clemson   Rushing Defense/G   Leroy Hill   Tackles For Loss/G   8   1.59   Clemson   Total Defense/G   29   191.9   Clemson   Fewest Penaltities/G   Clemson   Revent Penaltities/G   David Returns   21   13.0   David Returns   22   13.0   David Returns   23   David Returns   24   38.2   Clemson   Fewest Penaltities/G   David Returns   David Return								-		0.43				1	27.4
Type Hill						2010								1	10.1
Tye Hill								-					-	2	157.4
Leroy Hill													-	3 5	16.7 103.4
Leroy Hill		•												5	4.0
Justin Miller		-												6	3.5
Clemson Completion Percentage Clemson Fewest Penalties/G 6 4.8 Clemson Fewest Penalties/G 19 4.0.1 Clemson Winning Percentage Clemson Fewest Turnovers Lost 8 4.0.5 Clemson Fewest Turnovers Lost 8 4.0.5 Clemson Scoring Defense/G 21 282.3 Clemson Defensive Turnovers Lost 8 1.4 Clemson Scoring Offense/G 24 33.6 Clemson Turnover Margin/G 17.5 Sammy Watkins All-Purpose Yards/G 4 176.0 Clemson Turnover Margin/G 16 4-0.75 Tajh Boyd Passing Touchdowns 7 12 Clemson Net Punting Clemson Turnover Margin/G 16 4-0.75 Tajh Boyd Passing Touchdowns 8 33 Vic Beasley Tackles For Loss/G Clemson Rushing Defense/G 25 12.0.6 Clemson Rushing Defense/G 25 12.0.6 Clemson Sacks/G 25 2.8 Clemson Sacks/G 25 2.8 Clemson Sacks/G 25 2.8 Clemson Rushing Defense/G 3 2.0 Clemson Rushing Offense/G 5 21.7.9 Clemson Fewest Penalties/G 10 4.0.1 Clemson Fewest Penalties/G 10 4.0.1 Clemson Fewest Penalties/G 12 4.0.1 Clemson Fewest Fenalties/G 12 4.0.1 Clemson Fewes														7	34.6
Clemson Fewest Penalties/G 6 4.8 Clemson Fewest Penalty Yards/G 8 40.5 Clemson Fewest Penalty Yards/G 8 40.5 Clemson Fewest Penalty Yards/G 8 40.5 Clemson Fewest Turnover Lost 8 14 Clemson Scoring Defense/G 11 1 17.6 Clemson Scoring Defense/G 11 1 17.6 Clemson Tackles For Loss/G 13 8.3 Clemson Turnover Margin/G 16 +0.75 Tajh Boyd Passing Touchdowns 7 12 Clemson Net Punting Clemson Total Defense/G 20 316.6 Clemson Total Defense/G 20 316.6 Clemson Total Defense/G 20 316.6 Clemson Total Defense/G 25 120.6 Clemson Sacks/G 25 2.8 Clemson Sacks/G 25 2.8 Clemson Sacks/G 25 2.8 Clemson Rushing Defense/G 25 21.0 Sammy Watkins Receiving Yards/G 15 1.5 Tajh Boyd Passing Touchdowns 8 33 Vic Beasley Tackles For Loss/G Clemson Rushing Defense/G 25 120.6 Clemson Sacks/G 25 2.8 Chandler Catanzaro Field Goals/G 15 1.57 Clemson Rushing Defense/G 25 21.0 Sammy Watkins Receiving Yards/G 16 93.8 Clemson Caused Furnbles Lost Tajh Boyd Points Responsible For/G 15 1.57 Clemson Total Defense/G 20 316.6 Clemson Rushing Defense/G 25 22.8 Clemson Rushing Defense/G 25 21.0 Sammy Watkins Receiving Yards/G 16 93.8 Clemson Rushing Defense/G 25 22.8 Clemson Red Zone Worth-Down Conversion Wather Sacks/G 2012 Clemson Red Zone Worth-Down Conversion Wather Sacks/G 2012 Clemson Rushing Defense/G 2012 Clemson Rushing Defense/G 2012 Clemson Rushing Defense/G 2012 Sacks/G 2012 Clemson Rushing Defense/G 2013 Sacks/G 2012 Clemson Rushing Defense/G 2013 Sacks/G 2013 Sacks/G 2015 Clemson Rushing Defense/G 2015 Clemson Rush	2005	Clemson	Fewest Fumbles Lost	4	5		Da'Quan Bowers	Tackles For Loss/G	2	2.00		Clemson	Red Zone % Defense	T-13	74.1
Clemson Fewest Turnovers Lost 8 14 Clemson Fewest Turnovers Lost 8 14 Clemson Scoring Offense/G 24 33.6 Clemson Fewest Turnovers Lost 8 14 Clemson Scoring Offense/G 24 33.6 Clemson Fourth-Down Conversion % Defensive Touchdowns Clemson Fewest Turnovers Margin/G 15 17.6 Clemson Turnover Margin/G 16 +0.75 Tajh Boyd Passing Touchdowns 7 12 Clemson Pass Efficiency Defense 8 110.9 Tajh Boyd Passing Touchdowns 8 33 Vic Beasley Tackles For Loss/G Clemson Pass Efficiency Defense 18 110.9 Tajh Boyd Passing Various 10 3,828 Vic Beasley Sacks/G Clemson Rushing Defense/G 25 120.6 Clemson Rushing Defense/G 25 120.6 Clemson Sacks/G 25 2.8 Jad Dean Field Goals/G 3 2.0 Charlie Whitehurst Load Dean Scoring/G 19 8.8 Zooring Offense/G 25 127.9 Clemson Fewest Penalties/G 5 4.2 Clemson Fewest Penalties/G 5 4.2 Clemson Sacks/G Clemson Sacks/G 15 1.2 Clemson Sacks/G 15 1.2 Clemson Sacks/G Clemson Sacks/G 15 1.2 Clemson Sacks/G Clemson Sacks/G 15 1.2 Clemson Sacks/G Clemson Sacks/G 15 1.2 Clemson Fewest Penalties/G 5 4.2 Clemson Sacks/G Clemson Sacks/G 15 5.1.5 Clemson Total Defense/G 12 32.7 Clemson Sacks/G 16 25.4 Clemson Total Defense/G 12 32.7 Clemson Total Defense/G 15 410.9 Clemson Fewest Furnibles Lost T-18 7 Clemson Red Zone % Offense Clemson Total Defense/G 16 7.1 Clemson Fewest Furnibles Lost T-18 7 Clemson Sacks/G 20 2.8 Tajh Boyd Points Responsible For/G 2 21.5 Clemson Red Zone % Offense Clemson Rush Defense/G 24 177.7 Clemson Total Offense/G 22 21.5 Clemson Rushing Defense/G 24 177.7 DeAndre Hopkins Receiving Touchdowns 2 18 280.0 Clemson Rushing Offense/G 21 177.7 DeAndre Hopkins Receiving Touchdowns 2 18 280.0 Clemson Pa			, .			2011							, .	14	64.7
Clemson Scoring Defense/G 11 17.6 Clemson Scoring Defense/G 11 17.6 Clemson Tackles For Loss/G 13 8.3 Sammy Watkins Clemson Turnover Margin/G 16 +0.75 Tajh Boyd Passing Touchdowns 7 12 Clemson Total Defense/G 20 316.6 Clemson Total Defense/G 25 120.6 Clemson Rushing Defense/G 25 120.6 Clemson Sacks/G 25 2.8 Jad Dean Field Goals/G 3 2.0 Clemson Rushing Offense/G 3 2.17.9 Clemson Rushing Offense/G 5 4.2 Clemson Rushing Offense/G 5 4.2 Clemson Sacks/Allowed/G 6 1.2 Clemson Sacks/Allowed/G 6 1.2 Clemson Sacks/Allowed/G 1.2 Sacks/G Clemson Total Defense/G 12 32.7 Clemson Sacks/Allowed/G 13 280.8 Clemson Total Offense/G 12 32.7 Clemson Total Offense/G 13 280.8 Clemson Total Offense/G 15 410.9 Clemson Sacks/G 15 12.7 Clemson Total Offense/G 18 289.0 Clemson Sacks/Allowed/G 15 1.2 Clemson Sacks/G 15 1.2 Clemson Total Offense/G 18 289.0 Clemson Total Offe														T-14	76.9
Clemson Scoring Defense/G 11 17.6   Sammy Watkins Clemson Tackles For Loss/G 13 8.3   Sammy Watkins Sammy Watkins Sammy Watkins Clemson Turnover Margin/G 16 +0.75   Tajh Boyd Passing Touchdowns 7 12   Clemson Net Punting Tajh Boyd Passing Touchdowns 7 12   Clemson Net Punting Tajh Boyd Passing Touchdowns 7 12   Clemson Net Punting Tajh Boyd Passing Touchdowns 7 12   Clemson Net Punting Tajh Boyd Passing Touchdowns 7 12   Clemson Net Punting Tajh Boyd Passing Touchdowns 8 33   Vic Beasley Tackles For Loss/G Tajh Boyd Passing Yards 10 3,828   Vic Beasley Sacks/G Liemson Rushing Defense/G 25 12.6   Andre Branch Chandler Catanzaro Sacks/G 15 0.75   Andre Branch Chandler Catanzaro Sammy Watkins Tajh Boyd Points Responsible For G 13 16.9   B.J. Goodson Caused Fumbles Sacks/G Andre Branch Chandler Catanzaro Sammy Watkins Tajh Boyd Points Responsible For G 13 16.9   B.J. Goodson Caused Fumbles Sacks/G Andre Branch Chandler Catanzaro Sammy Watkins Total Offense/G 15 0.75   Tajh Boyd Points Responsible For G 13 15.57   Total Offense/G 15 0.75   Tajh Boyd Points Responsible For G 13 15.57   Total Offense/G 15 0.75   Tajh Boyd Total Offense/G 18 289.0   Clemson Clemson Total Offense/G 15 0.75   Total Offense/G 18 289.0   Clemson Tackles For Loss/G Clemson Red Zone Minning Percentage Third-Down Conversion % Total Defense Clemson Sacks Allowed/G 6 1.2   Clemson Socring Offense/G 15 0.75   Clemson Total Defense Clemson Total Offense/G 15 0.75   Clemson Total Defense Clemson Total Offense/G 15 0.75   Clemson Total Offense Clemson Socring Defense/G 16 16.2   Clemson Passing Offense/G 17 0.71   Clemson Pa			*					_						T-14 T-16	33.3
Clemson Tackles For Loss/G 13 8.3 Clemson Turnover Margin/G 16 +0.75 Clemson Pass Efficiency Defense B 110.9 Clemson Total Defense/G 20 316.6 Clemson Rushing Defense/G 25 120.6 Clemson Sacks/G 25 2.8 Jad Dean Field Goals/G 3 2.0 Charlie Whitehurst Completion Percentage Jad Dean Scoring/G 19 8.8 Clemson Rushing Offense/G 5 217.9 Clemson Fewest Penalties/G 5 4.2 Clemson Sacks Allowed/G 6 1.2 Clemson Scoring Offense/G 13 280.8 Clemson Total Defense/G 13 280.8 Clemson Total Defense/G 15 410.9 Clemson Total Defense/G 15 410.9 Clemson Total Defense/G 16 6 6.2 Clemson Total Defense/G 16 6 6.2 Clemson Total Defense/G 18 103.1 Clemson Rushing Offense/G 18 280.8 Clemson Total Defense/G 18 280.8 Clemson Total Defense/G 19 32.7 Clemson Total Offense/G 19 32.7 Clemson Total Offense/G 19 32.7 Clemson Total Defense/G 19 32.7 Clemson Total Defense/G 19 4.0 Clemson Total Defense/G 19 40.9 Clemson Total Offense/G 15 410.9 Clemson Total Offense/G 15 410.9 Clemson Total Offense/G 15 410.9 Clemson Total Offense/G 18 103.1 Clemson Rush Defense/G 20 2.8 Tajh Boyd Passing Touchdowns 2 18 Tajh Boyd Passing Touchdowns 5 7 12 Tajh Boyd Passing Touchdowns 8 33 Tajh Boyd Passing Touchdowns 8 10 3,828 Vic Beasley Vic Beasley Vic Beasley Vic Beasley Sacks/G 15 0.75 Tajh Boyd Passing Touchdowns 8 10 3,828 Vic Beasley Vic Beasley Vic Beasley Vic Beasley Vic Beasley Vic Beasley Sacks/G 16 0.5 Total Goda/G 15 0.5 Total Offense/G 15 0.75 Tajh Boyd Passing Touchdowns 7 12 Total Goda/G 15 0.5 Tajh Boyd Passing Touchdowns 7 12 Total Goda/G 15 0.5 Tajh Boyd Passing Touchdowns 7 12 Total Goda/G 15 0.5 Total Offense/G 15 0.5 Total O															33.0
Clemson Pass Efficiency Defense 18 110.9 Clemson Total Defense/G 20 316.6 Tajh Boyd Passing Yards 10 3,828 Points Responsible For/G 13 16.9 Clemson Rushing Defense/G 25 120.6 Clemson Sacks/G 25 120.6 Clemson Sacks/G 25 2.8 Jad Dean Field Goals/G 3 2.0 Charlie Whitehurst Completion Percentage 5 67.4 Jad Dean Scoring/G 19 8.8 Scoring/G 19 8.8 Clemson Rushing Offense/G 5 217.9 Clemson Fewest Penalties/G 5 4.2 Clemson Red Zone % Offense Clemson Sacks Allowed/G 6 1.2 Clemson Scoring Offense/G 13 280.8 Clemson Total Offense/G 13 280.8 Clemson Total Offense/G 13 280.8 Clemson Total Offense/G 15 410.9 Clemson Total Offense/G 15			-											22	39.6
Clemson Rushing Defense/G 25 120.6 Clemson Sacks/G 25 120.6 Clemson Sacks/G 25 120.6 Clemson Sacks/G 25 120.6 Clemson Sacks/G 25 120.6 Charlie Whitehurst Completion Percentage Jad Dean Scoring/G 19 8.8 Clemson Rushing Offense/G 19 8.8 Clemson Rushing Offense/G 5 217.9 Clemson Rushing Offense/G 5 217.9 Clemson Rushing Offense/G 5 217.9 Clemson Fewest Penalties/G 5 4.2 Clemson Sacks Allowed/G 6 1.2 Clemson Sacks Allowed/G 6 1.2 Clemson Total Defense/G 12 32.7 Clemson Total Defense/G 13 280.8 Clemson Total Defense/G 13 280.8 Clemson Total Defense/G 13 280.8 Clemson Scoring Offense/G 15 1.7 Clemson Total Defense/G 13 280.8 Clemson Total Defense/G 13 280.8 Clemson Scoring Defense/G 16 16.2 Clemson Scoring Defense/G 16 16.2 Clemson Pass Efficiency Defense Total Offense Clemson Tackles For Loss/G Clemson Rushing Offense/G 16 16.2 Clemson Sacks/G 17.7 Clemson Scoring Defense/G 18 10.9 Clemson Scoring Defense/G 18 10.9 Clemson Scoring Defense/G 18 10.9 Clemson Sacks/G 20 2.8 Clemson Rush Defense/G 24 177.7 Clemson Sacks/G 20 2.8 Clemson Reed Zone % Offense Total Offense/G 15 1.5 Clemson Total Offense/G 15 21.2 Clemson Scoring Offense/G 15 21.2 Clemson Scoring Defense/G 15 21.2 Clemson Sacks/G 20 2.8 Clemson Reed Zone % Offense Total Offense														3	1.7
Clemson Rushing Defense/G 25 120.6 Clemson Sacks/G 25 2.8 Jad Dean Field Goals/G 25 2.8 Jad Dean Field Goals/G 3 2.0 Chardie Whitehurst Completion Percentage 5 67.4 Jad Dean Scoring/G 19 8.8 Zooring/G 19 94.9 Zoo								-						8	0.9
Clemson Sacks/G 25 2.8 Jad Dean Field Goals/G 3 2.0 Charlie Whitehurst Defense Golemson Rushing Offense/G 5 217.9 Clemson Rushing Offense/G 5 4.2 Clemson Sacks Allowed/G 6 1.2 Clemson Sacks Allowed/G 6 1.2 Clemson Total Offense/G 13 280.8 Clemson Total Offense/G 15 410.9 Clemson Total Offense/G 15 410.9 Clemson Sacks/G 15 21.2 Clemson Total Offense/G 15 410.9 C														T-10	1.0
Jad Dean Field Goals/G 3 2.0 Charlie Whitehurst Completion Percentage 5 67.4 Jad Dean Scoring/G 19 8.8 Z006 Clemson Rushing Offense/G 5 217.9 Clemson Fewest Penalties/G 5 4.2 Clemson Sacks Allowed/G 6 1.2 Clemson Sacks Allowed/G 6 1.2 Clemson Total Defense/G 13 320.8 Clemson Total Defense/G 13 320.8 Clemson Total Defense/G 13 320.8 Clemson Total Defense/G 15 410.9 Clemson Total Offense/G 15 41			-								2015			T-13	93.3
Charlie Whitehurst Completion Percentage Jad Dean Scoring/G 19 8.8 2006 Clemson Rushing Offense/G 5 217.9 Clemson Rushing Offense/G 5 217.9 Clemson Fourth-Down Conversion % T-1 77.8 Clemson Total Defense Clemson Fewest Penalties/G 5 4.2 Clemson Kickoff Returns 6 25.4 Clemson Sacks Allowed/G 6 1.2 Clemson Scoring Offense/G 12 32.7 Clemson Scoring Offense/G 12 32.7 Clemson Total Defense/G 6 41.0 Clemson Total Defense/G 13 32.7 Clemson Total Offense/G 9 512.7 Clemson Total Offense/G 13 280.8 Clemson Total Offense/G 15 410.9 Clemson First Downs/G 12 26.2 Clemson Scoring Offense Clemson Scoring Defense/G 16 16.2 Clemson Fewest Furnbles Lost T-18 7 Clemson Sacks Allowed/G Clemson Pass Efficiency Defense Clemson Tackles For Loss/G 16 7.1 Clemson Sacks/G T-22 2.6 Clemson Sacks Allowed/G Clemson Rush Defense/G 20 2.8 Tajh Boyd Points Responsible For/G 2 21.5 Clemson Rushing Defense/G Clemson Rassing Defense/G 24 177.7 DeAndre Hopkins Receiving Touchdowns 2 18 Clemson Passing Efficiency Dessing Defense/G 2 21.5 Clemson Rushing Offense/G 2 21.5 Clemson Rushing Offense/G Clemson Rassing Efficiency Dessing Effi											2010			4	27.7
Jad Dean   Scoring/G   19   8.8   2012   Clemson   Red Zone % Offense   1   94.9   Clemson   Tackles for Loss/G   Clemson   Fewest Penalties/G   5   217.9   Clemson   Fouth-Down Conversion %   T-1   T7.8   Clemson   Total Defense   Clemson   Total Defense   Clemson   Total Offense   Clemson   Total Of							-	-						4	3.2
Clemson Fewest Penalties/G 5 4.2 Clemson Pass Efficiency Offense 4 163.1 Clemson Total Defense Clemson Kickoff Returns 6 25.4 Clemson Sacks Allowed/G 6 1.2 Clemson Scoring Offense/G 6 41.0 Clemson Conversion Scoring Offense/G 12 32.7 Clemson Total Offense/G 9 512.7 Clemson Total Defense/G 13 280.8 Clemson Total Defense/G 13 280.8 Clemson First Downs/G 12 26.2 Clemson Red Zone % Offense Clemson Total Offense/G 15 410.9 Clemson Passing Offense/G 13 321.6 Clemson Scoring Defense/G 16 16.2 Clemson Fewest Fumbles Lost T-18 7 Clemson Passing Defense/G Clemson Tackles For Loss/G 16 7.1 Clemson Sacks/G T-22 2.6 Clemson Pass Efficiency Defense Clemson Pass Efficiency Defense T-22 75.0 Clemson Rushing Defense/G Clemson Sacks/G Clemson Sacks/G Clemson Rushing Defense/G Clemson Sacks/G 20 2.8 Tajh Boyd Points Responsible For/G 2 21.5 Clemson Rushing Offense/G Clemson Passing Defense/G Clemson Passing Defense/G Clemson Rushing Offense/G Clemson Passing Defense/G Clemson Passing Defense/G Clemson Passing Defense/G 2 21.5 Clemson Rushing Offense/G Clemson Passing Defense/G 2 21.5 Clemson Rushing Offense/G Clemson Passing Defense/G Clemson Passing Defense/G DeAndre Hopkins Receiving Touchdowns 2 18 Clemson Passing Efficiency		Jad Dean	Scoring/G	19	8.8	2012	Clemson			94.9				5	8.4
Clemson Kickoff Returns 6 25.4 Clemson Third-Down Conversion % 5 51.5 Clemson Total Offense Clemson Sacks Allowed/G 6 1.2 Clemson Scoring Offense/G 12 32.7 Clemson Total Offense/G 9 512.7 Clemson Third-Down Conversion % Defense Clemson Total Defense/G 13 380.8 Clemson Total Offense/G 9 512.7 Clemson Red Zone % Offense Clemson Total Offense/G 15 410.9 Clemson Passing Offense/G 13 321.6 Clemson Scoring Offense Clemson Scoring Defense/G 16 16.2 Clemson Fewest Fumbles Lost T-18 7 Clemson Passing Defense/G Clemson Tackles For Loss/G 16 7.1 Clemson Sacks/G T-22 2.6 Clemson Pass Efficiency Defense T 106.4 Clemson Red Zone % Defense T-22 75.0 Clemson Rushing Defense/G Clemson Sacks/G T-22 2.6 Clemson Sacks Allowed/G Clemson Sacks/G T-22 2.6 Clemson Rushing Defense/G Clemson Sacks/G T-22 2.6 Clemson Rushing Offense/G Clemson Rushing	2006		-												67.4
Clemson Sacks Allowed/G 6 1.2 Clemson Scoring Offense/G 6 41.0 Clemson Pass Efficiency Defense Clemson Scoring Offense/G 12 32.7 Clemson Total Offense/G 9 512.7 Clemson Third-Down Conversion % Defense Clemson Total Offense/G 13 280.8 Clemson First Downs/G 12 26.2 Clemson Red Zone Williams Clemson Scoring Defense/G 15 410.9 Clemson Passing Offense/G 13 321.6 Clemson Scoring Defense/G 16 16.2 Clemson Fewest Fumbles Lost T-18 7 Clemson Passing Defense/G Clemson Tackles For Loss/G 16 7.1 Clemson Sacks/G T-22 2.6 Clemson Sacks Allowed/G Clemson Pass Efficiency Defense 17 106.4 Clemson Red Zone % Defense T-22 75.0 Clemson Rushing Defense/G Clemson Sacks/G T-22 75.0 Clemson Rushing Defense/G Clemson Sacks/G Tajh Boyd Points Responsible For/G 2 21.5 Clemson Rushing Offense/G Clemson Passing Defense/G 24 177.7 DeAndre Hopkins Receiving Touchdowns 2 18 Clemson Passing Efficiency								-						10	313.0
Clemson Scoring Offense/G 12 32.7 Clemson Total Offense/G 9 512.7 Clemson Third-Down Conversion % Defense Clemson Total Offense/G 13 280.8 Clemson Total Offense/G 12 26.2 Clemson Red Zone % Offense Clemson Scoring Defense/G 15 410.9 Clemson Passing Offense/G 13 321.6 Clemson Scoring Offense Clemson Scoring Defense/G 16 16.2 Clemson Fewest Fumbles Lost T-18 7 Clemson Passing Defense/G Clemson Tackles For Loss/G 16 7.1 Clemson Sacks/G T-22 2.6 Clemson Sacks Allowed/G Clemson Pass Efficiency Defense 17 106.4 Clemson Red Zone % Defense T-22 75.0 Clemson Rushing Defense/G Clemson Rush Defense/G Clemson Rush Defense/G Tajh Boyd Points Responsible For/G 2 21.5 Clemson Rushing Offense/G Clemson Passing Defense/G Clemson Passing Defense/G Clemson Passing Defense/G DeAndre Hopkins Receiving Touchdowns 2 18 Clemson Passing Efficiency														11 se 11	514.5 109.7
Clemson Total Defense/G 13 280.8 Clemson First Downs/G 12 26.2 Clemson Red Zone % Offense Clemson Scoring Defense/G 15 410.9 Clemson Fewest Fumbles Lost T-18 7 Clemson Passing Defense/G Clemson Tackles For Loss/G 16 7.1 Clemson Sacks/G T-22 2.6 Clemson Pass Efficiency Defense 17 106.4 Clemson Rush Defense/G Clemson Rush Defense/G 18 103.1 Clemson Rush Defense/G 18 103.1 Clemson Passing Defense/G Passing Defense/G 28 Tajh Boyd Points Responsible For/G 2 21.5 Clemson Rushing Offense/G Clemson Passing Defense/G Passing Defense/G Passing Defense/G Passing Defense/G Passing Defense/G Passing Defense/G 24 177.7 DeAndre Hopkins Receiving Touchdowns 2 18 Clemson Passing Efficiency								-					-		47.4
Clemson Total Offense/G 15 410.9 Clemson Passing Offense/G 13 321.6 Clemson Scoring Offense Clemson Scoring Defense/G 16 16.2 Clemson Fewest Fumbles Lost T-18 7 Clemson Passing Defense/G Clemson Tackles For Loss/G 16 7.1 Clemson Sacks/G T-22 2.6 Clemson Sacks Allowed/G Clemson Pass Efficiency Defense 17 106.4 Clemson Red Zone % Defense T-22 75.0 Clemson Rushing Defense/G Clemson Rush Defense/G 18 103.1 Clemson Third-Down Conversion % Defense 24 34.0 Clemson Interceptions Clemson Sacks/G 20 2.8 Tajh Boyd Points Responsible For/G 2 21.5 Clemson Rushing Offense/G Clemson Passing Defense/G 24 177.7 DeAndre Hopkins Receiving Touchdowns 2 18 Clemson Passing Efficiency			-											14	90.0
Clemson Tackles For Loss/G 16 7.1 Clemson Sacks/G T-22 2.6 Clemson Sacks Allowed/G Clemson Pass Efficiency Defense 17 106.4 Clemson Red Zone % Defense T-22 75.0 Clemson Rushing Defense/G Clemson Rush Defense/G 18 103.1 Clemson Third-Down Conversion % Defense 24 34.0 Clemson Interceptions Clemson Sacks/G 20 2.8 Tajh Boyd Points Responsible For/G 2 21.5 Clemson Rushing Offense/G Clemson Passing Defense/G 24 177.7 DeAndre Hopkins Receiving Touchdowns 2 18 Clemson Passing Efficiency														16	38.5
Clemson Pass Efficiency Defense 17 106.4 Clemson Red Zone % Defense T-22 75.0 Clemson Rushing Defense/G Clemson Rush Defense/G 18 103.1 Clemson Third-Down Conversion % Defense 24 34.0 Clemson Interceptions Clemson Sacks/G 20 2.8 Tajh Boyd Points Responsible For/G 2 21.5 Clemson Rushing Offense/G Clemson Passing Defense/G 24 177.7 DeAndre Hopkins Receiving Touchdowns 2 18 Clemson Passing Efficiency			-											17	187.7
Clemson Rush Defense/G 18 103.1 Clemson Third-Down Conversion % Defense 24 34.0 Clemson Interceptions Clemson Sacks/G 20 2.8 Tajh Boyd Points Responsible For/G 2 21.5 Clemson Rushing Offense/G Clemson Passing Defense/G 24 177.7 DeAndre Hopkins Receiving Touchdowns 2 18 Clemson Passing Efficiency														18	1.2
Clemson Sacks/G 20 2.8 Tajh Boyd Points Responsible For/G 2 21.5 Clemson Rushing Offense/G Clemson Passing Defense/G 24 177.7 DeAndre Hopkins Receiving Touchdowns 2 18 Clemson Passing Efficiency													-	18	125.3
Clemson Passing Defense/G 24 177.7 DeAndre Hopkins Receiving Touchdowns 2 18 Clemson Passing Efficiency														21 21	16 223.0
													_	21	153.2
Gaines Adams Sacks/G 3 0.96 DeAndre Hopkins Receiving Yards 4 1,405 Clemson Passing Offense/G			_					-						23	291.5

## **TOP-25 NCAA STAT RANKINGS**

	Clemson	Turnovers Forced	24	25		Clemson	Rushing Defense/G	12	114.9
	Clemson	Scoring Defense	24	21.7		Clemson	Tackles for Loss/G	12	7.8
	Shaq Lawson	Tackles for Loss/G	3	1.7		Clemson	Red Zone Touchdown %		72.6
	Kevin Dodd	Tackles for Loss/G	5	1.6		Clemson	Touchdowns	17	62
	Deshaun Watson	Completion Percentage	5	67.8		Clemson	Red Zone Scoring %	20	90.2
	Greg Huegel	Field Goals/G	7	1.8		Clemson	Red Zone Touchdowns	22	37
	Deshaun Watson	Passing Touchdowns	8	35		Dorian O'Daniel	Interception Return Touchdown		2
	Deshaun Watson	Total Offense/G	8	347.3		Ray-Ray McCloud	Punt Returns	7	12.1
	Deshaun Watson	Passing Yards	9	4104		Kelly Bryant	Completion Percentage	10	65.8
	Deshaun Watson	Points Responsible For/G	9	18.8		Travis Etienne	Yards Per Carry	16	7.2
	Deshaun Watson	Passing Efficiency	12	156.3		Clelin Ferrell	Sacks/G	21	0.7
	Shaq Lawson	Sacks/G	12	0.83	2018	Clemson	Winning %	1	100.0
	Wayne Gallman	Rushing Yards	13	1,527		Clemson	Scoring Defense	1	13.1
	Kevin Dodd	Sacks/G	17	0.80		Clemson	Blocked Punts Allowed	T-1	0
	Greg Huegel	Field Goal Percentage	18	84.4		Clemson	Tackles for Loss/G	2	9.1
	Cordrea Tankersley	Interceptions	20	5		Clemson	Sacks/G	2	3.6
	Deshaun Watson	Passing Yards/Att.	22	8.4		Clemson	Total Offense	3	527.2
	Greg Huegel	Scoring/G	22	9.1		Clemson	Tackles for Loss Allowed/G		3.7
	Wayne Gallman	Rushing Yards/G	22	109.1		Clemson	Scoring Offense	4	44.3
	Deshaun Watson	Passing Yards/G	23	273.6		Clemson	First Downs	4	358
	Deshaun Watson	Pass Completions/G	23	22.2		Clemson	Rushing Defense/G	4	96.3
	Artavis Scott	Receptions/G	25	6.2		Clemson	Red Zone % Defense	4	72.2
2016	Clemson	First Downs	1	403		Clemson	Total Defense	5	285.9
2010	Clemson	Total Plays	1	1,220		Clemson	Third-Down Conversion % Defen		28.5
	Clemson	•	T-1	5.6		Clemson	Fourth-Down Conversion %		35.7
	Clemson	Touchdowns	3	78		Clemson	Rushing Offense/G	10	248.2
	Clemson	Total Points	3	78 588		Clemson	Sacks Allowed/G	10	248.2
			3	8.7				T-12	1.1
	Clemson Clemson	Tackles for Loss/G Sack Yards	3	8.7 322		Clemson	Recovered Fumbles		154.7
	Clemson	Touchdown Passes	3 4	322 45		Clemson	Passing Efficiency	13	154.7
						Clemson	Pass Efficiency Defense		
	Clemson	Pass Efficiency Defense		100.2		Clemson	Defensive Touchdowns	T-17	3
	Clemson	Third-Down Conversion % Defense		28.1		Clemson	Third-Down Conversion %		46.0
	Clemson	Yards/Play Allowed	5	4.63		Clemson	Turnovers Forced	T-20	24
	Clemson	Interceptions	6	20		Clemson	Completion Percentage		64.6
	Clemson	Passing Offense	7	333.9		Clemson	First Downs Allowed	23	235
	Clemson	Completion Percentage	7	67.1		Clemson	Passing Offense	23	279.0
	Clemson	Third-Down Conversion %	8	50.2		Clemson	Passing Defense	24	189.6
	Clemson	Total Defense	8	311.5		Clemson	Fewest Penalties/G	24	4.9
	Clemson	Opp. Completion %	10	52.2		Travis Etienne	Scoring	1	156
	Clemson	Turnovers Forced	10	27		Travis Etienne	Touchdowns	1	26
	Clemson	Scoring Defense	10	18.0		Travis Etienne	Rushing Touchdowns	1	24
	Clemson	Sacks/G	10	3.27		Travis Etienne	Rushing Yards	4	1,658
	Clemson	Total Offense	12	503.7		Travis Etienne	Yards Per Carry	4	8.1
	Clemson	Passing Touchdowns Allowed	12	13		Justyn Ross	Yards Per Reception	4	21.7
	Clemson	Scoring Offense	14	39.2		Travis Etienne	Scoring/G	5	10.4
	Clemson	Passing Defense	14	181.9		Amari Rodgers	Punt Return Touchdowns	T-6	1
	Clemson	Passing Efficiency	18	152.2		Tee Higgins	Receiving Touchdowns	T-8	12
	Clemson	Defensive Touchdowns	19	3		Trevor Lawrence	Passing Touchdowns	T-10	30
	Clemson	Sacks Allowed	22	1.33		Trevor Lawrence	Passing Efficiency	12	157.6
	Clemson	Fourth-Down Conversion %	22	60.0		Travis Etienne	Rushing Yards/G	15	110.5
	Clemson	Rushing Defense/G	24	129.6		Clelin Ferrell	Sacks/G	17	0.8
	Deshaun Watson	Passing Touchdowns	3	41		Greg Huegel	Scoring	T-19	109
	Deshaun Watson	Passing Yards	3	4,593		Trevor Lawrence	Completion %	21	65.2
	Deshaun Watson	Point Responsibility	3	304		Trevor Lawrence	Yards Per Pass Attempt	21	8.3
	Deshaun Watson		5				·	22	3.280
		Total Offense/G		348.1		Trevor Lawrence	Passing Yards		.,
	Dexter Lawrence	Blocked Kicks	5 6	25.0		Trevor Lawrence	Points Responsible For	T-23	186
	Deshaun Watson	Completions/G		25.9	2019	Christian Wilkins	Recovered Fumbles	T-24	2
	Deshaun Watson	Completion Percentage	10	67.0	2019	Clemson	Blocked Placekicks Allowed	T-1	0
	Deshaun Watson	Passing Yards/G	10	306.2		Clemson	Blocked Punts Allowed	T-1	0 3
	Wayne Gallman	Rushing Touchdowns	11	17		Clemson	Winning %	2	93.3
	Mike Williams	Receiving Yards	11	1,361		Clemson	Pass Efficiency Defense	2	105.4
	Jadar Johnson	Interceptions	13	5		Clemson	Turnovers Forced	T-2	30
	Mike Williams	Receptions/G	18	6.5		Clemson	First Downs	3	393
	Deshaun Watson	Passing Efficiency	19	151.1		Clemson	Scoring Defense	3	13.5
	Deon Cain	Yards Per Reception	19	19.1		Clemson	Interceptions	3	19
	Wayne Gallman	Touchdowns	20	17		Clemson	Scoring Offense	4	43.9
	Mike Williams	Receiving Touchdowns	22	11		Clemson	Passing Defense	4	172.3
	Mike Williams	Receiving Yards/G	25	90.7		Clemson	Total Offense	5	528.7
2017	Clemson	Rushing Touchdwons Allowed	1	5		Clemson	Total Defense	6	288.3
	Clemson	Scoring Defense/G	2	13.6		Clemson	Tackles for Loss/G	7	7.9
	Clemson	Yards/Pass Attempt	2	5.7		Clemson	Turnover Margin/G	8	+1.00
	Clemson	Yards/Play Allowed	2	4.3		Clemson	Third-Down Conversion % Defense	11	30.9
	Clemson	Touchdowns Allowed	3	22		Clemson	Sacks Allowed/G	11	1.2
	Clemson	Passing Yards Allowed	4	162		Clemson	First Downs Allowed	12	218
	Clemson	Total Defense/G	4	276.7		Clemson	Defensive Touchdowns	T-12	3
	Clemson	First Downs Allowed/G	4	14.8		Clemson	Rushing Offense/G	13	240.4
	Clemson	Pass Efficiency Defense		106.9		Clemson	Kickoff Return Defense	13	17.5
	Clemson	Sacks/G	5	3.3		Clemson	Fewest Fumbles Lost		5
	Clemson	Fourth-Down Conversion %	5	72.2		Clemson	Sacks/G	13	3.1
	Clemson	Third-Down Conversion % Defense		29.3		Clemson	Recovered Fumbles	T-15	11
	Clemson	Rushing Touchdowns	7	40		Clemson	Passing Efficiency	16	157.4
	Clemson	Third-Down Conversion % Offense		46.3		Clemson	Rushing Defense/G	19	116.1
							a		
			8	3.1		Clemson	Red Zone % Defense	T-19	75.8
	Clemson	Yards/Carry Allowed	8 9	3.1 65.7		Clemson Clemson	Red Zone % Defense Tackles for Loss Allowed/G	T-19 20	75.8 4.8
			9	3.1 65.7 52.5		Clemson Clemson	Red Zone % Defense Tackles for Loss Allowed/G Passing Offense	T-19 20 23	75.8 4.8 288.3

	Travis Etienne	Yards Per Carry	2	7.8
	Travis Etienne	Touchdowns	T-4	23
	Trevor Lawrence	Passing Touchdowns	5	36
	Trevor Lawrence	Points Responsible For	5	274
	Travis Etienne	Scoring	T-5	138
	Travis Etienne	Rushing Yards	7	1,614
	Trevor Lawrence	Points Responsible For/G	7	18.3
	Tee Higgins	Receiving Touchdowns	T-7	13
	Trevor Lawrence	Passing Efficiency	8	166.7
	Travis Etienne	Rushing Touchdowns	T-8	19
	Trevor Lawrence	Passing Yards	10	3,665
	Trevor Lawrence	Yards Per Pass Attempt	10	9.0
	Travis Etienne	All-Purpose Yards/G	11	144.9
	Tee Higgins	Yards Per Reception	13	19.8
	Travis Etienne	Rushing Yards/G	14	107.6
	Travis Etienne	Scoring/G	15	9.2
	Trevor Lawrence	Completion %	16	65.8
	Tanner Muse	Interceptions	T-17	4
	Tee Higgins	Receiving Yards	19	1,167
	B.T. Potter	Scoring	20	118
	Trevor Lawrence	Yards Per Completion	21	13.7
	Amari Rodgers	Punt Returns	21	8.4
	Trevor Lawrence	Total Offense/G	23	281.9
۸	A record. Note. Figu	roc do not includo stato	in hou	d comos

 $^{\star}$  - NCAA record; Note: Figures do not include stats in bowl games until the 2002 season; **bold** indicates stat led the nation.

## **ACC PLAYERS-OF-THE-WEEK**

9-21-68   Grady Burgner	Date	Player	Pos.	Opponent
10-31-70	9-21-68	Grady Burgner	OL	Wake Forest
10-31-70	9-12-70	John McMakin	OL	The Citadel
10-9-71	9-19-70	Don Kelley	DB	Virginia
D-16-71				
10-30-71				
1-13-71   Bobby Johnson   DB		<u> </u>		
10-21-72				
10-28-72				
1-12-5-72				
9-8-73         Ricky Brown         DB         The Citadel           9-29-73         Ken Peeples         OL         Georgia Tech           10-13-73         Ken Peeples         DB         Virginia           10-20-73         Lynn Carson         DB         Duke           Ken Peeples         OL         Duke           11-10-73         Mike Buckner         DL         Wake Forest           11-10-73         Ken Peeples         OL         DWke           10-5-74         Mike O'Cain         R         Georgia Tech           10-5-74         Mike O'Cain         R         Georgia           10-26-74         Bennie Cunningham         OL         Tennessee           11-9-74         Jim Ness         DB         Duke           11-9-74         Ken Peeples         OL         North Carolina           11-16-74         Jeff Mills         R         Tennessee           11-9-74         Ken Callicut         OB         South Carolina           11-16-74         Jeff Mills         R         Virginia           11-16-74         Jeff Mills         R         Tunensee           11-1-75         Bennie Cunningham         OL         Wake Forest           1	11-25-72			
9-29-73         Ken Peeples         OL         Georgia Tech           10-13-73         Ken Pengitore         OB         Virginia           Marion Reeves         DB         Virginia           10-20-73         Lynn Carson         DB         Duke           11-3-73         Mike Derest         OL         Duke           11-3-73         Mike O'Cain         R         Georgia Tech           10-5-74         Mike O'Cain         R         Georgia Tech           10-5-74         Mike O'Cain         R         Georgia Tech           10-19-74         Jim Ness         DB         Duke           10-19-74         Jennic Cunningham         OL         Tennessee           11-9-74         Ken Peeples         OL         North Carolina           11-16-74         Jeff Mills         R         Virginia           11-2-3-74         Ken Peeples         OL         North Carolina           11-3-75         Steve Fuller         R         Tulane           9-27-75         Willie Jordan         OB         Georgia Tech           10-11-75         Bennie Cunningham         OL         Wake Forest           11-8-75         Dennis Smith         DB         North Carolina <td>0.0.72</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	0.0.72			
10-13-73				
Marion Reeves				
10-20-73	10-13-73	-		_
Ken Peeples         OL         Duke           11-3-73         Mike Buckner         DL         Wake Forest           11-10-73         Ken Pengitore         OB         North Carolina           9-28-74         Mike O'Cain         R         Georgia Tech           10-5-74         Mike O'Cain         R         Georgia Tech           10-19-74         Jim Ness         DB         Duke           10-26-74         Bennie Cunningham         OL         North Carolina           11-9-74         Ken Peeples         OL         North Carolina           11-9-74         Ken Peeples         OL         North Carolina           11-9-74         Ken Peeples         OL         North Carolina           11-23-74         Ken Callicutt         OB         South Carolina           Ken Peeples         OL         South Carolina           9-13-75         Steve Fuller         R         Tuane           9-27-75         Willie Jordan         OB         Georgia Tech           10-1-17         Bennie Cunningham         OL         Wake Forest           11-8-75         Dennis Smith         DB         North Carolina           11-8-75         Steve Fuller         OB         Tennessee     <	10-20-73			
11-3-73	10-20-75	*		
1-10-73	11-3-73			
9-28-74         Mike O'Cain         R         Georgia Tech           10-5-74         Mike O'Cain         R         Georgia           10-19-74         Jim Ness         DB         Duke           11-9-74         Bennie Cunningham Don Testerman         R         Tennessee           11-9-74         Ken Peeples         OL         North Carolina           11-16-74         Jeff Mills         R         Virginia           11-23-74         Ken Callicutt Ken Peeples         OL         South Carolina           9-13-75         Steve Fuller         R         Tulane           9-27-75         Willie Jordan         OB         Georgia Tech           10-11-75         Bennie Cunningham Willie Jordan         R         Wake Forest           11-8-75         Dennis Smith         DB         Morth Carolina           10-2-76         Steve Fuller         OB         Tennessee           10-30-76         Joe Bostic         OL         Florida State           11-20-76         Tracy Perry         R         South Carolina           9-10-77         Rex Varn         DB         Maryland           9-17-77         Randy Scott         DB         Maryland           9-2-4-77         Lester B				
10-5-74				
10-19-74			R	
Don Testerman	10-19-74	Jim Ness	DB	
11-9-74	10-26-74	Bennie Cunningham	OL	Tennessee
11-16-74		Don Testerman	R	Tennessee
11-23-74	11-9-74	Ken Peeples	OL	North Carolina
Nem   Peeples   OL   South Carolina   P-27-75   Steve Fuller   R   Tulane   P-27-75   Willie Jordan   OB   Georgia Tech   Willie Jordan   R   Wake Forest   Willie Jordan   R   Wake Forest   Willie Jordan   R   Wake Forest   University   Wake Forest   Willie Jordan   R   Wake Forest   University   Wake Forest   University   Uni	11-16-74	Jeff Mills	R	Virginia
9-13-75         Steve Fuller         R         Tulane           9-27-75         Willie Jordan         OB         Georgia Tech           10-11-75         Bennie Cunningham         OL         Wake Forest           Willie Jordan         R         Wake Forest           11-8-75         Dennis Smith         DB         North Carolina           10-2-76         Steve Fuller         OB         Tennessee           10-30-76         Joe Bostic         OL         Florida State           11-20-76         Tracy Perry         R         South Carolina           Rex Varn         DB         South Carolina           9-10-77         Rex Varn         DB         Georgia           9-17-77         Randy Scott         DB         Georgia Tech           9-17-77         Randy Scott         DB         Georgia Tech           10-15-77         Lester Brown         OB         Georgia Tech           10-1-77         Willie Jordan         DB         Virginia Tech           10-1-77         Willie Jordan         DB         Nort Darolina           10-2-77         Steve Ryan         R         Duke           10-2-77         Randy Scott         DB         Nort Carolina <tr< td=""><td>11-23-74</td><td>Ken Callicutt</td><td>OB</td><td>South Carolina</td></tr<>	11-23-74	Ken Callicutt	OB	South Carolina
9-27-75         Willie Jordan         OB         Georgia Tech           10-11-75         Bennie Cunningham         OL         Wake Forest           11-8-75         Dennis Smith         DB         North Carolina           10-2-76         Steve Fuller         OB         Tennessee           10-30-76         Joe Bostic         OL         Florida State           11-20-76         Tracy Perry         R         South Carolina           9-10-77         Rex Varn         DB         Maryland           9-10-77         Rex Varn         DB         Georgia           9-24-77         Lester Brown         OB         Georgia Tech           10-1-77         Randy Scott         DB         Georgia Tech           10-1-78         Willie Jordan         DB         Virginia Tech           10-1-77         Steve Ryan         DB         NC State           10-22-77         Randy Scott         DB         NC State           10-22-77         Steve Ryan         R         Duke           10-22-77         Bud Ariri         R         Wake Forest           11-5-77         Les Purller         OB         Wake Forest           11-5-77         Jerg Bostic         OL         N		Ken Peeples	OL	South Carolina
10-11-75   Bennie Cunningham Willie Jordan R Wake Forest Wake Forest Wake Forest Dennis Smith DB North Carolina 10-2-76 Steve Fuller OB Tennessee 10-30-76 Joe Bostic OL Florida State 11-20-76 Tracy Perry R South Carolina Rex Varn DB South Carolina P-10-77 Rex Varn DB South Carolina 9-10-77 Rex Varn DB Georgia Tech Steve Ryan DB Wirginia Tech 10-15-77 Steve Ryan R Duke 10-22-77 Randy Scott DB NC State 10-29-77 Obed Ariri R Wake Forest Steve Fuller OB Wake Forest Steve Fuller OB Wake Forest 11-5-77 Jerry Butler OL North Carolina Mark Heniford DL North Carolina Steve Fuller OB South Carolina Steve Fuller OB South Carolina Steve Fuller OB The Citadel 9-30-78 Jeff Bostic OL Wirginia Tech 10-14-78 Randy Scott DL Wirginia Tech 10-14-78 Billy Hudson OL Wirginia Steve Kenney OL Wirginia Steve Ryan DB Wake Forest Steve Ryan DB Wake Forest Steve Ryan OL Wirginia Tech 10-14-78 Billy Hudson OL Duke NC State Steve Ryan DB Wake Forest Chris Dolce OL Wake Forest Chris Dol		Steve Fuller	R	Tulane
Willie Jordan		Willie Jordan	OB	Georgia Tech
11-8-75         Dennis Smith         DB         North Carolina           10-2-76         Steve Fuller         OB         Tennessee           10-30-76         Joe Bostic         OL         Florida State           11-20-76         Tracy Perry         R         South Carolina           Rex Varn         DB         South Carolina           9-10-77         Rex Varn         DB         Georgia           9-17-77         Randy Scott         DB         Georgia Tech           9-24-77         Lester Brown         DB         Georgia Tech           10-1-77         Willie Jordan         DB         Virginia Tech           10-1-77         Willie Jordan         DB         NC State           10-2-77         Steve Ryan         R         Duke           10-29-77         Obed Ariri         R         Wake Forest           11-5-77         Lacy Brumley         OL         North Carolina           11-5-77         Lacy Brumley         OL         North Carolina           Mark Heniford         DL         North Carolina           11-12-77         Jeery Butler         OL         South Carolina           9-16-78         Steve Fuller         OB         The Citadel	10-11-75			
10-2-76         Steve Fuller         OB         Tennessee           10-30-76         Joe Bostic         OL         Florida State           11-20-76         Tracy Perry         R         South Carolina           9-10-77         Rex Varn         DB         Maryland           9-17-77         Randy Scott         DB         Georgia           9-24-77         Lester Brown         OB         Georgia         Tech           10-1-77         Willie Jordan         DB         Wirginia Tech           10-1-77         Willie Jordan         DB         Virginia Tech           10-15-77         Steve Ryan         DB         NC State           10-29-77         Obed Ariri         R         Wake Forest           10-29-77         Obed Ariri         R         Wake Forest           11-5-77         Lacy Brumley         OL         North Carolina           11-5-77         Lacy Brumley         OL         North Carolina           11-12-77         Jer Bostic         OL         Notre Dame           11-12-77         Jer Bostic         OL         North Carolina           9-16-78         Steve Fuller         OB         South Carolina           9-16-78         Steve Fuller <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
10-30-76         Joe Bostic         OL         Florida State           11-20-76         Tracy Perry         R         South Carolina           9-10-77         Rex Varn         DB         Maryland           9-17-77         Randy Scott         DB         Georgia           9-24-77         Lester Brown         DB         Georgia Tech           Steve Ryan         DB         Georgia Tech           10-15-77         Steve Ryan         DB         Wirginia Tech           10-15-77         Steve Ryan         R         Duke           10-15-77         Steve Ryan         R         Duke           10-22-77         Randy Scott         DB         NC State           10-29-77         Obed Ariri         R         Wake Forest           11-5-77         Lacy Brumley         OL         North Carolina           Mark Heniford         DL         North Carolina           11-12-77         Jeer Bostic         OL         Notre Dame           11-19-77         Jerry Butler         OL         South Carolina           9-16-78         Steve Fuller         OB         The Citadel           9-30-78         Jeff Bostic         OL         Virginia Tech           10				North Carolina
11-20-76				
Rex Varn         DB         South Carolina           9-10-77         Rex Varn         DB         Maryland           9-17-77         Randy Scott         DB         Georgia Tech           9-24-77         Lester Brown         DB         Georgia Tech           10-1-77         Willie Jordan         DB         Virginia Tech           10-15-77         Steve Ryan         R         Duke           10-22-77         Steve Ryan         R         Duke           10-29-77         Obed Ariri         R         Wake Forest           Steve Fuller         OB         Wake Forest           11-5-77         Lacy Brumley         OL         North Carolina           Mark Heniford         DL         North Carolina           11-12-77         Joe Bostic         OL         Notre Dame           11-12-77         Jerry Butler         OL         South Carolina           11-12-77         Jerry Butler         OB         The Citadel           10-27-8         Steve Fuller         OB         The Citadel           9-30-78         Jeff Bostic         OL         Virginia           10-7-78         Randy Scott         DL         Virginia           10-14-78         Les				
9-10-77         Rex Varn         DB         Maryland           9-17-77         Randy Scott         DB         Georgia           9-24-77         Lester Brown         OB         Georgia Tech           10-1-77         Willie Jordan         DB         Virginia Tech           10-1-77         Willie Jordan         DB         Virginia Tech           10-15-77         Steve Ryan         R         Duke           10-29-77         Obed Ariri         R         Wake Forest           Steve Fuller         OB         Wake Forest           11-5-77         Lacy Brumley         OL         North Carolina           Mark Heniford         DL         North Carolina           11-12-77         Jeer Bostic         OL         Notre Dame           11-19-77         Jerry Butler         OB         South Carolina           9-16-78         Steve Fuller         OB         The Citadel           9-30-78         Jeff Bostic         OL         Virginia Tech           10-7-78         Randy Scott         DL         Virginia Tech           10-7-78         Randy Scott         DL         Virginia Tech           10-21-78         Billb Hudson         OL         Duke	11-20-76			
9-17-77         Randy Scott         DB         Georgia           9-24-77         Lester Brown         OB         Georgia Tech           Steve Ryan         DB         Georgia Tech           10-1-77         Steve Ryan         R         Duke           10-15-77         Steve Ryan         R         Duke           10-22-77         Randy Scott         DB         NC State           10-29-77         Obed Ariri         R         Wake Forest           Steve Fuller         OB         Wake Forest           11-5-77         Lacy Brumley         OL         North Carolina           Mark Heniford         DL         North Carolina           11-12-77         Jeer Bostic         OL         Notre Dame           11-19-77         Jerry Butler         OB         South Carolina           9-16-78         Steve Fuller         OB         The Citadel           9-30-78         Jeff Bostic         OL         Virginia           10-7-78         Randy Scott         DL         Virginia           10-14-78         Lester Brown         OB         Wirginia           Steve Kenney         OL         Virginia           10-21-78         Billy Hudson         OL				
9-24-77         Lester Brown Steve Ryan         OB Georgia Tech Georgia Tech Steve Ryan         DB Georgia Tech Georgia Tech De Wirginia Tech Duke           10-1-77         Willie Jordan         DB Virginia Tech Duke           10-15-77         Steve Ryan         R         Duke           10-22-77         Randy Scott         DB NC State           10-29-77         Obed Ariri         R         Wake Forest           Steve Fuller         OB Wake Forest         Wake Forest           11-5-77         Lacy Brumley Agricult         OL North Carolina           Mark Heniford         DL North Carolina           11-12-77         Joe Bostic         OL South Carolina           11-19-77         Jerry Butler         OL South Carolina           9-16-78         Steve Fuller         OB The Citadel           9-30-78         Jeff Bostic         OL Virginia Tech           10-14-78         Lester Brown Steve Kenney         OL Virginia Tech           10-14-78         Lester Brown OB Virginia Tech           10-21-78         Billy Hudson OL Duke           10-21-78         Billy Hudson OL Duke           10-21-78         Bubba Brown DL NC State           11-4-78         Steve Fuller OB Wake Forest           Steve Ryan DB Wake Forest         Maryland     <				
Steve Ryan   DB   Georgia Tech				
10-1-77   Willie Jordan   DB	9-24-77			-
10-15-77         Steve Ryan         R         Duke           10-22-77         Randy Scott         DB         NC State           10-29-77         Obed Ariri         R         Wake Forest           Steve Fuller         OB         Wake Forest           11-5-77         Lacy Brumley         OL         North Carolina           11-12-77         Jee Bostic         OL         Notre Dame           11-19-77         Jerry Butler         OB         South Carolina           5 steve Fuller         OB         South Carolina           9-16-78         Steve Fuller         OB         The Citadel           9-30-78         Jeff Bostic         OL         Virginia Tech           10-14-78         Lester Brown         OB         Wirginia Tech           10-14-78         Lester Brown         OB         Wirginia           10-21-78         Bilby Hudson         OL         Duke           10-28-78         Bubba Brown         DL         NC State           Jerry Butler         OL         NC State           11-4-78         Steve Fuller         OB         Wake Forest           Steve Ryan         DB         Wake Forest           Steve Ryan         DB	10 1 77			
10-22-77         Randy Scott         DB         NC State           10-29-77         Obed Ariri         R         Wake Forest           11-5-77         Lacy Brumley         OL         North Carolina           11-5-77         Lacy Brumley         OL         North Carolina           11-12-77         Jere Bostic         OL         Notre Dame           11-19-77         Jerry Butler         OL         South Carolina           9-16-78         Steve Fuller         OB         The Citadel           9-30-78         Jeff Bostic         OL         Virginia Tech           10-7-78         Randy Scott         DL         Virginia Tech           10-14-78         Lester Brown         OB         The Citadel           9-30-78         Jeff Bostic         OL         Virginia Tech           10-14-78         Lester Brown         OB         The Citadel           9-30-78         Jeff Bostic         OL         Virginia Tech           10-14-78         Lester Brown         OB         Wirginia Tech           10-14-78         Lester Brown         OB         Wirginia Tech           10-21-78         Billy Hudson         OL         Duke           10-28-78         Bubba Brown				
To-29-77   Obed Ariri   Steve Fuller   OB   Wake Forest				
Steve Fuller				
Technology	10-23-77			
Mark Heniford         DL         North Carolina           11-12-77         Joe Bostic         OL         Notre Dame           11-19-77         Jerry Butler         OL         South Carolina           9-16-78         Steve Fuller         OB         The Citadel           9-30-78         Jeff Bostic         OL         Villanova           10-7-78         Randy Scott         DL         Virginia Tech           10-14-78         Lester Brown         OB         Virginia           Steve Kenney         OL         Virginia           10-21-78         Billy Hudson         OL         Duke           10-22-78         Bubba Brown         DL         NC State           10-28-78         Bubba Brown         DL         NC State           11-4-78         Steve Fuller         OB         Wake Forest           Steve Ryan         DB         Wake Forest           Steve Ryan         DB         Wake Forest           11-17-78         Joe Bostic         OL         Maryland           Rich Tuten         DL         Maryland           11-25-78         Jeff Bostic         OL         South Carolina           9-10-79         Jim Stuckey         DL         Furman	11-5-77			
11-12-77         Joe Bostic         OL         Notre Dame           11-19-77         Jerry Butler         OL         South Carolina           9-16-78         Steve Fuller         OB         The Citadel           9-30-78         Jeff Bostic         OL         Villanova           10-7-78         Randy Scott         DL         Virginia Tech           10-14-78         Lester Brown         OB         Virginia           10-21-78         Billy Hudson         OL         Duke           10-22-78         Bilbba Brown         DL         NC State           10-28-78         Bubba Brown         DL         NC State           11-4-78         Steve Fuller         OB         Wake Forest           11-4-78         Steve Fuller         OB         Wake Forest           11-13-78         Jerry Butler         OL         North Carolina           11-18-78         Jeen Bostic         OL         Maryland           11-25-78         Jeff Bostic         OL         South Carolina           11-25-78         Jeff Bostic         OL         South Carolina           9-10-79         Jim Stuckey         DL         Furman           9-24-79         Jeff Bostic         OL	11 0 7 7			
11-19-77   Jerry Butler   OB   South Carolina	11-12-77			
Steve Fuller         OB         South Carolina           9-16-78         Steve Fuller         OB         The Citadel           9-30-78         Jeff Bostic         OL         Villanova           10-7-78         Randy Scott         DL         Virginia Tech           10-14-78         Lester Brown         OB         Virginia           10-21-78         Billy Hudson         OL         Duke           10-28-78         Bubba Brown         DL         NC State           Jerry Butler         OL         NC State           Jerry Butler         OB         Wake Forest           Steve Ryan         DB         Wake Forest           Steve Ryan         DB         Wake Forest           Steve Ryan         DB         Wake Forest           11-18-78         Joe Bostic         OL         Maryland           Rich Tuten         DL         Maryland           11-25-78         Jeff Bostic         OL         South Carolina           9-10-79         Jim Stuckey         DL         Furman           10-6-79         Steve Durham         DL         Virginia           Chuck McSwain         R         Virginia           Chuck McSwain         R				
9-30-78         Jeff Bostic         OL         Villanova           10-7-78         Randy Scott         DL         Virginia Tech           10-14-78         Lester Brown         OB         Virginia           10-14-78         Lester Brown         OL         Virginia           10-21-78         Billy Hudson         OL         Duke           10-28-78         Bubba Brown         DL         NC State           11-28-78         Bubba Brown         DL         NC State           11-4-78         Steve Fuller         OB         Wake Forest           11-11-78         Jerry Butler         OL         North Carolina           11-18-78         Joe Bostic         OL         Maryland           Rich Tuten         DL         Maryland           11-25-78         Jeff Bostic         OL         South Carolina           9-10-79         Jim Stuckey         DL         Furman           9-24-79         Jeff Bostic         OL         Georgia           10-6-79         Steve Durham         DL         Virginia           Chuck McSwain         R         Virginia         Virginia           Chuck McSwain         R         Duke           10-20-79 <td< td=""><td></td><td>Steve Fuller</td><td>ОВ</td><td>South Carolina</td></td<>		Steve Fuller	ОВ	South Carolina
10-7-78         Randy Scott         DL         Virginia Tech           10-14-78         Lester Brown         OB         Virginia           Steve Kenney         OL         Virginia           10-21-78         Billy Hudson         OL         Duke           10-28-78         Bubba Brown         DL         NC State           11-4-78         Bubba Brown         DL         NC State           11-4-78         Steve Fuller         OB         Wake Forest           11-11-78         Jerry Butler         OL         North Carolina           11-18-78         Jer Bostic         OL         Maryland           Rich Tuten         DL         Maryland           11-25-78         Jeff Bostic         OL         South Carolina           9-10-79         Jim Stuckey         DL         Furman           9-24-79         Jeff Bostic         OL         Georgia           10-6-79         Steve Durham         DL         Virginia           Chuck McSwain         R         Virginia           10-20-79         Chuck McSwain         R         Duke           10-27-79         Charlie Bauman         DL         NC State           Chuck McSwain         R <td< td=""><td>9-16-78</td><td>Steve Fuller</td><td>OB</td><td>The Citadel</td></td<>	9-16-78	Steve Fuller	OB	The Citadel
10-14-78	9-30-78	Jeff Bostic	OL	Villanova
10-14-78	10-7-78	Randy Scott	DL	Virginia Tech
10-21-78         Billy Hudson         OL         Duke           10-28-78         Bubba Brown         DL         NC State           11-4-78         Steve Fuller         OB         Wake Forest           11-14-78         Steve Ryan         DB         Wake Forest           11-11-78         Joe Bostic         OL         Morth Carolina           11-18-78         Joe Bostic         OL         Maryland           11-25-78         Jeff Bostic         OL         South Carolina           9-10-79         Jim Stuckey         DL         Furman           9-24-79         Jeff Bostic         OL         Georgia           10-6-79         Steve Durham         DL         Virginia           Chuck McSwain         R         Virginia         Virginia           Chuck McSwain         R         Duke           10-20-79         Chuck McSwain         R         Duke           Chuck McSwain         R         Duke           Chuck McSwain         R         NC State           Chuck McSwain         R         NC State           Chuck McSwain         R         NC State           Chris Dolce         OL         Wake Forest           Chris Dolce <td>10-14-78</td> <td>Lester Brown</td> <td>OB</td> <td></td>	10-14-78	Lester Brown	OB	
10-28-78         Bubba Brown Jerry Butler         DL OL NC State           11-4-78         Steve Fuller Steve Ryan         OB Wake Forest           11-1-78         Jerry Butler         OL North Carolina           11-11-78         Jerry Butler         OL Maryland Maryland Rich Tuten         DL Maryland Mary		Steve Kenney	OL	Virginia
Jerry Butler	10-21-78	Billy Hudson	OL	Duke
11-4-78         Steve Fuller Steve Ryan         OB DB         Wake Forest Wake Forest Wake Forest Steve Ryan           11-11-78         Jerry Butler         OL North Carolina Naryland Rich Tuten         OL Maryland Maryland Rich Tuten         DL Maryland Maryland Maryland DL South Carolina P-10-79         Jim Stuckey         DL Furman DL Furman DL Wirginia Chuck McSwain         OL Georgia DL Furman DL Wirginia Chuck McSwain         R Wirginia Tech DL Wirginia Tech DL Put D	10-28-78	Bubba Brown	DL	NC State
Steve Ryan         DB         Wake Forest           11-11-78         Jerry Butler         OL         North Carolina           11-18-78         Joe Bostic         OL         Maryland           11-25-78         Jeff Bostic         OL         South Carolina           9-10-79         Jim Stuckey         DL         Furman           9-24-79         Jeff Bostic         OL         Georgia           10-6-79         Steve Durham         DL         Virginia           Chuck McSwain         R         Virginia         Tech           10-27-9         Billy Lott         OB         Virginia Tech           10-20-79         Chuck McSwain         R         Duke           Chuck McSwain         R         NC State           Chuck McSwain         R         NC State           Chuck McSwain         R         NC State           11-5-79         Jeff Davis         DB         Wake Forest           Chris Dolce         OL         Wake Forest           Chris Dolce         OL         North Carolina           11-12-79         Steve Durham         DL         North Carolina           11-19-79         Chris Dolce         OL         Notre Dame		Jerry Butler	OL	NC State
11-11-78         Jerry Butler         OL         North Carolina           11-18-78         Joe Bostic Rich Tuten         DL         Maryland Maryland Maryland Rich Tuten         DL         Maryland	11-4-78	Steve Fuller	OB	Wake Forest
11-18-78         Joe Bostic Rich Tuten         OL Put Delta         Maryland Maryland Maryland Maryland DL Put Delta           11-25-78         Jeff Bostic         OL South Carolina           9-10-79         Jim Stuckey         DL Furman           9-24-79         Jeff Bostic         OL Georgia           10-6-79         Steve Durham DL Virginia Chuck McSwain         R Virginia Tech           10-13-79         Billy Lott         OB Virginia Tech           10-20-79         Chuck McSwain         R Duke           10-27-79         Charlie Bauman DL NC State           Chuck McSwain         R NC State           11-5-79         Jeff Davis DB Wake Forest           11-12-79         Steve Durham         DL Wake Forest           11-19-79         Chris Dolce         OL Notre Dame           9-13-80         Perry Tuttle         OL Rice           9-20-80         Lee Nanney         OL Georgia           9-27-80         Lee Nanney         OL Western Carolina           10-4-80         Eddie Geathers         DB		Steve Ryan	DB	Wake Forest
Rich Tuten         DL         Maryland           11-25-78         Jeff Bostic         OL         South Carolina           9-10-79         Jim Stuckey         DL         Furman           9-24-79         Jeff Bostic         OL         Georgia           10-6-79         Steve Durham         DL         Virginia           Chuck McSwain         R         Virginia         Technology           10-13-79         Billy Lott         OB         Virginia Technology           10-20-79         Chuck McSwain         R         Duke           Charlie Bauman         DL         NC State           Chuck McSwain         R         NC State           11-5-79         Jeff Davis         DB         Wake Forest           Chris Dolce         OL         Wake Forest           1-12-79         Steve Durham         DL         North Carolina           11-19-79         Chris Dolce         OL         Notre Dame           9-13-80         Perry Tuttle         OL         Rice           9-20-80         Lee Nanney         OL         Georgia           Edgar Pickett         R         Georgia           9-27-80         Lee Nanney         OL         Western Carolina	11-11-78	Jerry Butler	OL	North Carolina
11-25-78         Jeff Bostic         OL         South Carolina           9-10-79         Jim Stuckey         DL         Furman           9-24-79         Jeff Bostic         OL         Georgia           10-6-79         Steve Durham         DL         Virginia           Chuck McSwain         R         Virginia         Tech           10-20-79         Chuck McSwain         R         Duke           10-27-79         Chale Bauman         DL         NC State           Chuck McSwain         R         NC State         NC State           11-5-79         Jeff Davis         DB         Wake Forest           Chris Dolce         OL         Wake Forest           Chris Dolce         OL         North Carolina           11-12-79         Steve Durham         DL         North Carolina           11-19-79         Chris Dolce         OL         North Carolina           9-13-80         Perry Tuttle         OL         R           9-20-80         Lee Nanney         OL         Georgia           9-27-80         Lee Nanney         OL         Western Carolina           10-4-80         Eddie Geathers         DB         Virginia Tech	11-18-78	Joe Bostic	OL	Maryland
9-10-79         Jim Stuckey         DL         Furman           9-24-79         Jeff Bostic         OL         Georgia           10-6-79         Steve Durham         DL         Virginia           10-13-79         Billy Lott         OB         Virginia Tech           10-20-79         Chuck McSwain         R         Duke           10-27-79         Charlie Bauman         DL         NC State           Chuck McSwain         R         NC State           Chuck McSwain         R         NC State           Chris Dolce         OL         Wake Forest           Chris Dolce         OL         Wake Forest           11-12-79         Steve Durham         DL         North Carolina           11-19-79         Chris Dolce         OL         Notre Dame           9-13-80         Perry Tuttle         OL         Rice           9-20-80         Lee Nanney         OL         Georgia           9-27-80         Lee Nanney         OL         Western Carolina           10-4-80         Eddie Geathers         DB         Virginia Tech				
9-24-79         Jeff Bostic         OL         Georgia           10-6-79         Steve Durham         DL         Virginia           Chuck McSwain         R         Virginia           10-13-79         Billy Lott         OB         Virginia Tech           10-20-79         Chuck McSwain         R         Duke           10-27-79         Charlie Bauman         DL         NC State           Chuck McSwain         R         NC State           11-5-79         Jeff Davis         DB         Wake Forest           11-12-79         Steve Durham         DL         North Carolina           11-19-79         Chris Dolce         OL         Notre Dame           9-13-80         Perry Tuttle         OL         Rice           9-20-80         Lee Nanney         OL         Georgia           9-27-80         Lee Nanney         OL         Western Carolina           10-4-80         Eddie Geathers         DB         Virginia Tech				South Carolina
10-6-79         Steve Durham Chuck McSwain         DL Chuck McSwain         Virginia Virginia           10-13-79         Billy Lott         OB         Virginia Tech           10-20-79         Chuck McSwain         R         Duke           10-27-79         Charlie Bauman         DL         NC State           11-5-79         Jeff Davis         DB         Wake Forest           11-5-79         Steve Durham         DL         North Carolina           11-12-79         Steve Durham         DL         Notre Dame           9-13-80         Perry Tuttle         OL         Rice           9-20-80         Lee Nanney         OL         Georgia           9-27-80         Lee Nanney         OL         Western Carolina           10-4-80         Eddie Geathers         DB         Virginia Tech				
Chuck McSwain         R         Virginia           10-13-79         Billy Lott         OB         Virginia Tech           10-20-79         Chuck McSwain         R         Duke           10-27-79         Charlie Bauman         DL         NC State           Chuck McSwain         R         NC State           11-5-79         Jeff Davis         DB         Wake Forest           Chris Dolce         OL         Wake Forest           11-12-79         Steve Durham         DL         North Carolina           11-19-79         Chris Dolce         OL         Notre Dame           9-13-80         Perry Tuttle         OL         Rice           9-20-80         Lee Nanney         OL         Georgia           9-27-80         Lee Nanney         OL         Western Carolina           10-4-80         Eddie Geathers         DB         Virginia Tech				
10-13-79         Billy Lott         OB         Virginia Tech           10-20-79         Chuck McSwain         R         Duke           10-27-79         Charlie Bauman         DL         NC State           Chuck McSwain         R         NC State           11-5-79         Jeff Davis         DB         Wake Forest           Chris Dolce         OL         Wake Forest           11-12-79         Steve Durham         DL         North Carolina           11-19-79         Chris Dolce         OL         Notre Dame           9-13-80         Perry Tuttle         OL         Rice           9-20-80         Lee Nanney         OL         Georgia           Edgar Pickett         R         Georgia           9-27-80         Lee Nanney         OL         Western Carolina           10-4-80         Eddie Geathers         DB         Virginia Tech	10-6-79			
10-20-79         Chuck McSwain         R         Duke           10-27-79         Charlie Bauman         DL         NC State           Chuck McSwain         R         NC State           11-5-79         Jeff Davis         DB         Wake Forest           Chris Dolce         OL         Wake Forest           11-12-79         Steve Durham         DL         North Carolina           11-19-79         Chris Dolce         OL         Notre Dame           9-13-80         Perry Tuttle         OL         Rice           9-20-80         Lee Nanney         OL         Georgia           Edgar Pickett         R         Georgia           9-27-80         Lee Nanney         OL         Western Carolina           10-4-80         Eddie Geathers         DB         Virginia Tech	40			
10-27-79         Charlie Bauman Chuck McSwain         DL Chuck McSwain         NC State				
Chuck McSwain         R         NC State           11-5-79         Jeff Davis         DB         Wake Forest           11-12-79         Steve Durham         DL         North Carolina           11-19-79         Chris Dolce         OL         Notre Dame           9-13-80         Perry Tuttle         OL         Rice           9-20-80         Lee Nanney         OL         Georgia           Edgar Pickett         R         Georgia           9-27-80         Lee Nanney         OL         Western Carolina           10-4-80         Eddie Geathers         DB         Virginia Tech				
11-5-79         Jeff Davis Chris Dolce         DB OL Wake Forest Wake Forest           11-12-79         Steve Durham         DL North Carolina           11-19-79         Chris Dolce         OL Notre Dame           9-13-80         Perry Tuttle         OL Rice           9-20-80         Lee Nanney         OL Georgia           Edgar Pickett         R Georgia           9-27-80         Lee Nanney         OL Western Carolina           10-4-80         Eddie Geathers         DB Virginia Tech	10-27-79			
Chris Dolce         OL         Wake Forest           11-12-79         Steve Durham         DL         North Carolina           11-19-79         Chris Dolce         OL         Notre Dame           9-13-80         Perry Tuttle         OL         Rice           9-20-80         Lee Nanney         OL         Georgia           Edgar Pickett         R         Georgia           9-27-80         Lee Nanney         OL         Western Carolina           10-4-80         Eddie Geathers         DB         Virginia Tech	11 = = =			
11-12-79         Steve Durham         DL         North Carolina           11-19-79         Chris Dolce         OL         Notre Dame           9-13-80         Perry Tuttle         OL         Rice           9-20-80         Lee Nanney         OL         Georgia           Edgar Pickett         R         Georgia           9-27-80         Lee Nanney         OL         Western Carolina           10-4-80         Eddie Geathers         DB         Virginia Tech	11-5-79			
11-19-79         Chris Dolce         OL         Notre Dame           9-13-80         Perry Tuttle         OL         Rice           9-20-80         Lee Nanney         OL         Georgia           Edgar Pickett         R         Georgia           9-27-80         Lee Nanney         OL         Western Carolina           10-4-80         Eddie Geathers         DB         Virginia Tech	11 10 70			
9-13-80         Perry Tuttle         OL         Rice           9-20-80         Lee Nanney         OL         Georgia           Edgar Pickett         R         Georgia           9-27-80         Lee Nanney         OL         Western Carolina           10-4-80         Eddie Geathers         DB         Virginia Tech				
9-20-80         Lee Nanney         OL         Georgia           Edgar Pickett         R         Georgia           9-27-80         Lee Nanney         OL         Western Carolina           10-4-80         Eddie Geathers         DB         Virginia Tech				
Edgar Pickett         R         Georgia           9-27-80         Lee Nanney         OL         Western Carolina           10-4-80         Eddie Geathers         DB         Virginia Tech				
9-27-80 Lee Nanney OL Western Carolina 10-4-80 Eddie Geathers DB Virginia Tech	9-20-80			_
10-4-80 Eddie Geathers DB Virginia Tech	9-27 90			
TO-TT-OO HOHEL JOIGAN OD AILBINIS				
	10-11-00	Homer Jordan	UB	virginia

11-1-80	Perry Tuttle	OL	Wake Forest
11-29-80	Willie Underwood	DB	South Carolina
9-12-81	Terry Kinard	DB	Tulane
9-19-81 10-3-81	Danny Triplett Jeff Davis	DL DL	Georgia Kentucky
10-3-61	Terry Kinard	DB	Kentucky
10-10-81	Bubba Diggs	OL	Virginia
10-17-81	Jeff Bryant	DL	Duke
10-24-81	Jeff Bryant	DL	NC State
10-31-81	Jeff Davis	DB OB	NC State
11-7-81	Perry Tuttle Jeff Bryant	DL	Wake Forest North Carolina
11-7-01	William Perry	R	North Carolina
11-14-81	Homer Jordan	ОВ	Maryland
11-21-81	Jeff Davis	DB	South Carolina
	Dale Hatcher	R	South Carolina
9-6-82	Dan Benish	DL	Georgia
9-25-82 10-2-82	Terry Kinard Cliff Austin	DB OB	Western Carolina Kentucky
10-2-82	Dan Benish	DL	Virginia
10 3 02	Steve Reese	R	Virginia
10-16-82	Cliff Austin	OB	Duke
	Johnny Rembert	DL	Duke
10-23-82	Andy Headen	DL	NC State
11-6-82	Johnny Rembert	DL	North Carolina
11-13-82 11-20-82	Terry Kinard Danny Triplett	DB DB	Maryland South Carolina
11-28-82	K.D. Dunn	OL.	Wake Forest
9-3-83	James Farr	OL	Western Carolina
	Terrance Roulhac	R	Western Carolina
9-17-83	Kevin Mack	OB	Georgia
9-24-83	James Robinson	DL	Georgia Tech
10-8-83	Mike Eppley	OB	Virginia
10-15-83	James Robinson Mike Eppley	DL OB	Duke NC State
10-22-03	Rod McSwain	DB	NC State
10-29-83	Edgar Pickett	DL	Wake Forest
11-5-83	James Robinson	DL	North Carolina
	Ronald Watson	DB	North Carolina
11-12-83	James Farr	OL	Maryland
11-19-83	Kevin Mack	OB DL	Maryland South Carolina
9-8-84	James Robinson Henry Carter	R	Virginia
3-0-04	William Perry	DL	Virginia
10-5-84	William Perry	DL	North Carolina
10-20-84	Henry Carter	R	Duke
	Ronald Watson	DB	Duke
10-27-84	Reggie Pleasant	DB	NC State
11-10-84 9-14-85	Michael Dean Perry Steve Reese	DL OL	Virginia Tech Virginia Tech
10-12-85	Steve Reese	OL OL	Virginia
10-19-85	Kenny Flowers	OB	Duke
	Henry Walls	DL	Duke
10-26-85	Wes Mann	OL	NC State
11-2-85	Rodney Williams	R	Wake Forest
9-27-86	Delton Hall	DB	Georgia Tech
10-4-86 10-11-86	Gene Beasley Delton Hall	DB DB	The Citadel Virginia
10-11-86	Michael Dean Perry	DL	Duke
11-1-86	James Lott	R	Wake Forest
11-8-86	Rodney Williams	OB	North Carolina
11-15-86	Jim Riggs	OL	Maryland
9-5-87	Terry Allen	R	Virginia Tech
9-12-87	Wesley McFadden	OB	Furman
9-19-87 9-26-87	Gene Beasley Jesse Hatcher	DB DL	Florida State Georgia Tech
10-10-87	Terry Allen	OB	Virginia
	John Phillips	OL	Virginia
10-17-87	Tracy Johnson	OB	Duke
	John Phillips	OL	Duke
10-31-87	Joe Henderson	R	Wake Forest
11-7-87	Tracy Johnson Michael Dean Perry	OB DL	North Carolina North Carolina
11-14-87	Jesse Hatcher	DL	Maryland
9-3-88	John Johnson	DL	Virginia Tech
9-10-88	Chris Gardocki	R	Furman
9-24-88	Doug Brewster	DL	Georgia Tech
10-8-88	Doug Brewster	DB	Virginia
10-15-88	Terry Allen	OB	Duke Waka Farast
10-29-88 11-12-88	Jeff Bak Mark Drag	OL DL	Wake Forest Maryland
11-17-00	Rodney Williams	OB	Maryland
11-19-88	Jeff Bak	OL	South Carolina
	Dexter Davis	R	South Carolina
9-9-89	Terry Allen	OB	Florida State

9-16-89	Levon Kirkland	DL	Virginia Tech
9-23-89	Eric Harmon	OL	Maryland
9-30-89	Robert O'Neal Terry Allen	R OB	Maryland Duke
10-7-89	Jeb Flesch	OL	Virginia
	Chris Morocco	ОВ	Virginia
10-21-89	Dexter Davis	DB	NC State
	Vance Hammond	DL	NC State
	Stacy Long Robert O'Neal	OL R	NC State NC State
10-28-89	Gary Cooper	OB	Wake Forest
	Stacy Long	OL	Wake Forest
11-4-89	Levon Kirkland	DB	North Carolina
	Chester McGlockton	R	North Carolina
11-18-89 9-1-90	Stacy Long	OL DB	South Carolina
9-15-90	Arlington Nunn Dexter Davis	DB	Long Beach State Maryland
3 10 30	Eric Harmon	OL	Maryland
	Terry Smith	R	Maryland
	Doug Thomas	SP	Maryland
10-6-90	Chris Gardocki	SP	Georgia
10-13-90	Stacy Long Chris Gardocki	OL SP	Georgia Georgia Tech
10-13-90	Stacy Long	OL	Georgia Tech
10-20-90	Eric Harmon	OL	NC State
	Terry Smith	R	NC State
10-27-90	Vance Hammond	DL	Wake Forest
	Ashley Sheppard	DL	Wake Forest
11-3-90	Dexter Davis	DB	North Carolina
11-17-90	Ronald Williams Ed McDaniel	R DL	North Carolina South Carolina
9-7-91	Nelson Welch	R	Appalachian State
9-28-91	Jeb Flesch	OL	Georgia Tech
10-12-91	Ty Gibson	OL	Virginia
	Chester McGlockton	DL	Virginia
	Robert O'Neal	DB	Virginia
10.00.01	Darnell Stephens	R	Virginia
10-26-91	Rob Bodine DeChane Cameron	DL OB	NC State NC State
	Nelson Welch	R	NC State
11-9-91	DeChane Cameron	ОВ	North Carolina
	Ed McDaniel	DL	North Carolina
11-16-91	Jeb Flesch	OL	Maryland
9-12-92	James Trapp	DB	Florida State
9-26-92 10-10-92	Stacy Seegars Les Hall	OL OL	Georgia Tech
10-10-92	Louis Solomon	OB	Virginia Virginia
10-17-92	Derek Burnette	R	Duke
11-7-92	Patrick Sapp	R	North Carolina
	Stacy Seegars	OL	North Carolina
0.4.00	Darnell Stephens	DB	North Carolina
9-4-93 9-25-93	Brian Dawkins	DB DB	Nevada-Las Vegas
9-20-93	Andre Humphrey Derrick Witherspoon	OB	Georgia Tech Georgia Tech
10-2-93	Brent LeJeune	OL	NC State
	Wardell Rouse	DB	NC State
10-9-93	Brentson Buckner	DL	Duke
	Dexter McCleon	R	Duke
10-23-93 11-13-93	Chris Franklin Tim Jones	R DL	East Tennessee State Virginia
11-13-93	Dexter McCleon	R	Virginia
	Stacy Seegars	OL	Virginia
11-20-93			
11-20-33	LaMarick Simpson	DL	South Carolina
	LaMarick Simpson Emory Smith	DL R	
9-3-94	Emory Smith Anthony Downs	R R	South Carolina South Carolina Furman
9-3-94 10-3-94	Emory Smith Anthony Downs Antwuan Wyatt	R R OB	South Carolina South Carolina Furman Maryland
9-3-94 10-3-94 10-10-94	Emory Smith Anthony Downs Antwuan Wyatt Nealon Greene	R R OB R	South Carolina South Carolina Furman Maryland Georgia
9-3-94 10-3-94 10-10-94 10-17-94	Emory Smith Anthony Downs Antwuan Wyatt Nealon Greene Tim Jones	R R OB R DL	South Carolina South Carolina Furman Maryland Georgia Duke
9-3-94 10-3-94 10-10-94	Emory Smith Anthony Downs Antwuan Wyatt Nealon Greene	R R OB R	South Carolina South Carolina Furman Maryland Georgia
9-3-94 10-3-94 10-10-94 10-17-94 10-31-94	Emory Smith Anthony Downs Antwuan Wyatt Nealon Greene Tim Jones Darnell Stephens	R R OB R DL DB	South Carolina South Carolina Furman Maryland Georgia Duke Wake Forest
9-3-94 10-3-94 10-10-94 10-17-94 10-31-94 11-5-94	Emory Smith Anthony Downs Antwuan Wyatt Nealon Greene Tim Jones Darnell Stephens Tim Jones Lamont Pegues Anthony Simmons	R R OB R DL DB DL R	South Carolina South Carolina Furman Maryland Georgia Duke Wake Forest North Carolina North Carolina Florida State
9-3-94 10-3-94 10-10-94 10-17-94 10-31-94 11-5-94	Emory Smith Anthony Downs Antwuan Wyatt Nealon Greene Tim Jones Darnell Stephens Tim Jones Lamont Pegues Anthony Simmons Leomont Evans	R R OB R DL DB DL R R DD	South Carolina South Carolina Furman Maryland Georgia Duke Wake Forest North Carolina North Carolina Florida State NC State
9-3-94 10-3-94 10-10-94 10-17-94 10-31-94 11-5-94	Emory Smith Anthony Downs Antwuan Wyatt Nealon Greene Tim Jones Darnell Stephens Tim Jones Lamont Pegues Anthony Simmons Leomont Evans Jeff Sauve	R R OB R DL DB DL R R DB SP	South Carolina South Carolina Furman Maryland Georgia Duke Wake Forest North Carolina North Carolina Florida State NC State
9-3-94 10-3-94 10-10-94 10-17-94 10-31-94 11-5-94 9-11-95 10-2-95	Emory Smith Anthony Downs Anthuan Wyatt Nealon Greene Tim Jones Darnell Stephens Tim Jones Lamont Pegues Anthony Simmons Leomont Evans Jeff Sauve Anthony Simmons	R R OB R DL DB DL R R DB DL R DB DL DB DL R DB DD DB DD DD DB DD DD DD DD DD DD DD	South Carolina South Carolina Furman Maryland Georgia Duke Wake Forest North Carolina North Carolina Florida State NC State NC State
9-3-94 10-3-94 10-10-94 10-17-94 10-31-94 11-5-94	Emory Smith Anthony Downs Antwuan Wyatt Nealon Greene Tim Jones Darnell Stephens Tim Jones Lamont Pegues Anthony Simmons Leomont Evans Jeff Sauve	R R OB R DL DB DL R R DB SP	South Carolina South Carolina Furman Maryland Georgia Duke Wake Forest North Carolina North Carolina Florida State NC State
9-3-94 10-3-94 10-10-94 10-17-94 10-31-94 11-5-94 9-11-95 10-2-95 10-16-95 10-23-95	Emory Smith Anthony Downs Antwuan Wyatt Nealon Greene Tim Jones Darnell Stephens Tim Jones Lamont Pegues Anthony Simmons Leomont Evans Jeff Sauve Anthony Simmons Anthony Simmons Trevor Putnam	R R R OB R DL DB DL R R DB SP DL R DL COL	South Carolina South Carolina Furman Maryland Georgia Duke Wake Forest North Carolina North Carolina Florida State NC State NC State NC State Georgia Duke
9-3-94 10-3-94 10-10-94 10-17-94 10-31-94 11-5-94 9-11-95 10-2-95	Emory Smith Anthony Downs Antwuan Wyatt Nealon Greene Tim Jones Darnell Stephens Tim Jones Lamont Pegues Anthony Simmons Leomont Evans Jeff Sauve Anthony Simmons Anthony Simmons Anthony Simmons Trevor Putnam Brian Dawkins	R R R OB R DL DB DL R R DB DL R DB DL C DB DD	South Carolina South Carolina Furman Maryland Georgia Duke Wake Forest North Carolina North Carolina Florida State NC State NC State NC State Georgia Duke Maryland
9-3-94 10-3-94 10-10-94 10-17-94 10-31-94 11-5-94 9-11-95 10-2-95 10-16-95 10-23-95	Emory Smith Anthony Downs Antwuan Wyatt Nealon Greene Tim Jones Darnell Stephens Tim Jones Lamont Pegues Anthony Simmons Lemont Evans Jeff Sauve Anthony Simmons LaMarick Simpson Trevor Putnam Brian Dawkins Jeff Sauve	R R OB R DL DB DL R R DB DB DL R DB DD DB SP	South Carolina South Carolina Furman Maryland Georgia Duke Wake Forest North Carolina North Carolina Florida State NC State NC State Ceorgia Duke Maryland Georgia Tech Georgia Tech
9-3-94 10-3-94 10-10-94 10-17-94 10-31-94 11-5-94 9-11-95 10-2-95 10-16-95 10-23-95	Emory Smith Anthony Downs Antwuan Wyatt Nealon Greene Tim Jones Darnell Stephens Tim Jones Lamont Pegues Anthony Simmons Leomont Evans Jeff Sauve Anthony Simmons LaMarick Simpson Trevor Putnam Brian Dawkins Jeff Sauve Anthony Simmons	R R OB R DL DB DL R R DB DL R DB SP DL DB DL R DL DB DL R DL DD DL DD	South Carolina South Carolina Furman Maryland Georgia Duke Wake Forest North Carolina Florida State NC State NC State NC State Georgia Duke Maryland Georgia Tech Georgia Tech
9-3-94 10-3-94 10-10-94 10-17-94 10-31-94 11-5-94 9-11-95 10-2-95 10-16-95 10-23-95 10-30-95	Emory Smith Anthony Downs Antwuan Wyatt Nealon Greene Tim Jones Darnell Stephens Tim Jones Lamont Pegues Anthony Simmons Leomont Evans Jeff Sauve Anthony Simmons LaMarick Simpson Trevor Putnam Brian Dawkins Jeff Sauve Anthony Simmons	R R R OB R DL DB DL R R DB DL R DB DL R DD DL R DL C DD DL DD DL C DD DL DD DD	South Carolina South Carolina Furman Maryland Georgia Duke Wake Forest North Carolina Florida State NC State NC State NC State Georgia Duke Maryland Georgia Tech Georgia Tech Georgia Tech Georgia Tech
9-3-94 10-3-94 10-10-94 10-17-94 10-31-94 11-5-94 9-11-95 10-2-95 10-16-95 10-23-95	Emory Smith Anthony Downs Antwuan Wyatt Nealon Greene Tim Jones Darnell Stephens Tim Jones Lamont Pegues Anthony Simmons Leomont Evans Jeff Sauve Anthony Simmons LaMarick Simpson Trevor Putnam Brian Dawkins Jeff Sauve Anthony Simmons	R R OB R DL DB DL R R DB DL R DB SP DL DB DL R DL DB DL R DL DD DL DD	South Carolina South Carolina Furman Maryland Georgia Duke Wake Forest North Carolina Florida State NC State NC State NC State Georgia Duke Maryland Georgia Tech Georgia Tech

## **ACC PLAYERS-OF-THE-WEEK**

11 10 05		01	
11-13-95	Jim Bundren Raymond Priester	OL OB	Duke Duke
11-20-95	Leomont Evans	DB	South Carolina
	Anthony Simmons	R	South Carolina
9-30-96 10-19-96	Jim Bundren Raymond Priester	OL OB	Wake Forest Georgia Tech
10-19-90	Jamie Trimble	OL	Georgia Tech
	Raymond White	DL	Georgia Tech
11-2-96	Trevor Pryce	DL	Maryland
11-9-96	Jamie Trimble	OL_	Maryland
11-9-96	Kelton Dunnican Glenn Rountree	OB OL	Virginia Virginia
11-16-96	Mond Wilson	DL	NC State
11-23-96	Trevor Pryce	DL	South Carolina
9-15-97	Nealon Greene	OB	NC State
	Matt Padgett Glenn Rountree	SP OL	NC State NC State
9-22-97	Jim Bundren	OL	Florida State
9-29-97	Christian Capote	OL	NC State
10-6-97	Tony Horne	SP	Texas-El Paso
10-27-97	Raymond Priester	OB	Maryland
	David Richardson Anthony Simmons	SP DL	Maryland Maryland
11-1-97	Jim Bundren	OL OL	Wake Forest
	Anthony Simmons	DL	Wake Forest
11-8-97	Rahim Abdullah	DB	Duke
11-15-97	David Richardson Anthony Simmons	SP DL	Duke North Carolina
11-13-97	Antwan Edwards	DB	South Carolina
11 22 37	David Richardson	SP	South Carolina
9-5-98	David Richardson	SP	Furman
9-19-98	Antwan Edwards	DB	Virginia
10-3-98 10-10-98	Antwan Edwards Chris Jones	DB DL	North Carolina Maryland
10-10-96	Travis Zachery	R	Maryland
10-31-98	Holland Postell	OL	NC State
11-21-98	Charles Hafley	R	South Carolina
9-11-99	Keith Adams	DL	Virginia
9-23-99	Braxton K. Williams Robert Carswell	DB DB	Virginia Virginia Tech
10-2-99	Keith Adams	DL	North Carolina
	Dextra Polite	DB	North Carolina
10-16-99	Woodrow Dantzler	OB	Maryland
10-23-99 10-30-99	Keith Adams	DL DB	Florida State Wake Forest
11-6-99	Dextra Polite Keith Adams	DL	Duke
11 0 00	Robert Carswell	DB	Duke
11-20-99	Keith Adams	DL	South Carolina
9-2-00	Chad Carson	DL	The Citadel
9-9-00	Woodrow Dantzler Kyle Young	OB OL	The Citadel Missouri
9-23-00	Woodrow Dantzler	OB	Virginia
	Joe Don Reames	SP	Virginia
	Kyle Young	OL	Virginia
9-30-00	Yusef Kelly Will Merritt	R	Duke NC State
10-7-00 10-14-00	Alex Ardley	OL DB	Maryland
10 1 1 00	Chad Carson	DL	Maryland
10-21-00	Keith Adams	DB	North Carolina
	Rod Gardner	ОВ	North Carolina
11-18-00	Willie Simmons Keith Adams	R DB	North Carolina South Carolina
11-10-00	Alex Ardley	DB	South Carolina
	Aaron Hunt	SP	South Carolina
9-1-01	Brian Mance	DB	Central Florida
9-8-01	Brian Mance Will Merritt	SP	Wofford
9-29-01	Woodrow Dantzler	OL OB	Wofford Georgia Tech
3 23 01	Akil Smith	OL	Georgia Tech
10-15-01	Woodrow Dantzler	OB	NC State
	Derrick Hamilton	R	NC State
10-29-01	Kyle Young Chad Carson	OL DL	NC State Wake Forest
12-3-01	Roscoe Crosby	R	Duke
	Woodrow Dantzler	ОВ	Duke
	Kyle Young	OL	Duke
9-7-02	Justin Miller	R	Louisiana Tech
9-14-02 10-19-02	Derrick Hamilton Brian Mance	OB DB	Georgia Tech Wake Forest
11-2-02	Charlie Whitehurst	OB	Duke
11-9-02	Charlie Whitehurst	R	North Carolina
11-16-02	Aaron Hunt	SP	Maryland
9-20-03 10-11-03	John Leake Leroy Hill	DL DL	Georgia Tech Virginia
10-11-03	Letty Tilli	υL	virgiilla

11-8-03	Leroy Hill	DL	Florida State
	Tye Hill	DB	Florida State
11-22-03	Charlie Whitehurst	OB	South Carolina
9-7-04 9-13-04	Justin Miller Leroy Hill	DB DL	Wake Forest Georgia Tech
9-27-04	Justin Miller	SP	Florida State
11-8-04	Eric Coleman	DL	Miami (Fla.)
11-22-04	Jad Dean	SP	South Carolina
9-6-05	James Davis	R	Texas A&M
	Jad Dean	SP	Texas A&M
9-12-05	Gaines Adams	DL	Maryland
10 17 05	Nick Watkins	SP	Maryland
10-17-05	James Davis	R	NC State
10-24-05	Barry Richardson Charlie Whitehurst	OL OB	NC State
11-14-05	James Davis	R	Temple Florida State
11-21-05	James Davis	OB	South Carolina
9-18-06	Gaines Adams	DL	Florida State
	Duane Coleman	DB	Florida State
	Roman Fry	OL	Florida State
9-25-06	C.J. Spiller	R	North Carolina
10-2-06	Dustin Fry	OL	Louisiana Tech
10-9-06	Gaines Adams	DL	Wake Forest
	C.J. Spiller	R	Wake Forest
10-23-06	Nathan Bennett	OL	Georgia Tech
	Antonio Clay	DL	Georgia Tech
	James Davis	OB R	Georgia Tech
11-13-06	C.J. Spiller Nick Watkins	DL	Georgia Tech NC State
9-5-07	Phillip Merling	DL	Maryland
9-11-07	Cullen Harper	OB	Louisiana-Monroe
10-23-07	Thomas Austin	OL.	Central Michigan
10-30-07	Barry Richardson	0L	Maryland
11-5-07	Barry Richardson	OL	Duke
11-12-07	Mark Buchholz	SP	Wake Forest
	Phillip Merling	DL	Wake Forest
11-19-07	Phillip Merling	DL	Boston College
11-26-07	Thomas Austin	OL	South Carolina
9-15-08	Thomas Austin	OL	NC State
11-3-08	Thomas Austin	OL	Boston College
11-17-08	C.J. Spiller	OB	Boston College
11-17-08	C.J. Spiller Thomas Austin	OB OL	Duke Virginia
9-8-09	Brandon Maye	DL	Middle Tennessee
3-0-03	C.J. Spiller	SP	Middle Tennessee
9-14-09	Kyle Parker	R	Georgia Tech
9-21-09	Richard Jackson	SP	Boston College
	Ricky Sapp	DL	Boston College
10-19-09	DeAndre McDaniel	DB	Wake Forest
10-26-09	DeAndre McDaniel	DB	Miami (Fla.)
	Kyle Parker	R	Miami (Fla.)
	C.J. Spiller	SP	Miami (Fla.)
11-9-09	C.J. Spiller	OB OB	Florida State
11-16-09 9-7-10	C.J. Spiller	SP	NC State North Texas
10-11-10	Dawson Zimmerman DeAndre Hopkins	R	North Carolina
10-11-10	Da'Quan Bowers	DL	Maryland
10-10-10	Andre Ellington	SP	Maryland
10-25-10	Andre Ellington	OB	Georgia Tech
11-8-10	DeAndre McDaniel	DB	NC State
9-12-11	Sammy Watkins	R	Wofford
9-19-11	Tajh Boyd	ОВ	Auburn
	Sammy Watkins	R	Auburn
	Sammy Watkins	WR	Auburn
9-26-11	Tajh Boyd	OB	Florida State
10011	Sammy Watkins	WR	Florida State
10-3-11	Andre Branch	DL	Virginia Tech
10-10-11	Jonathan Willard	LB SP	Virginia Tech
10-10-11	Chandler Catanzaro Sammy Watkins	R	Boston College Boston College
10-17-11	Andre Ellington	OB	Maryland
10 17 11	Sammy Watkins	R	Maryland
	Sammy Watkins	WR	Maryland
10-24-11	Tajh Boyd	ОВ	North Carolina
	Kourtnei Brown	DL	North Carolina
	Landon Walker	OL	North Carolina
11-14-11	Dalton Freeman	OL	Wake Forest
9-3-12	Andre Ellington	ОВ	Auburn
0.10.10	Dalton Freeman	OL	Auburn
9-10-12	Spencer Benton	SP	Ball State
10-8-12	DeAndre Hopkins	WR	Georgia Tech
10-22-12	Tyler Shatley Jonathan Meeks	OL DB	Georgia Tech Virginia Tech
10-22-12	Tajh Boyd	OB	Wake Forest
10 25-12	Sammy Watkins	WR	Wake Forest
	. ,		0.000

11-5-12	T 11 D 1	0.0	5.1
11-19-12	Tajh Boyd Vic Beasley	OB DL	Duke NC State
11-19-12	Tajh Boyd	OB	NC State
	Dalton Freeman	OL	NC State
11-26-12	Xavier Brewer	DB	South Carolina
9-3-13	Tajh Boyd	OB	Georgia
	Ryan Norton	OL	Georgia
	Spencer Shuey	LB WR	Georgia
9-9-13	Sammy Watkins Germone Hopper	R	Georgia SC State
9-23-13	Stephone Anthony	LB	NC State
	Vic Beasley	DL	NC State
10-7-13	Vic Beasley	DL	Syracuse
	Tajh Boyd	OB	Syracuse
	Kalon Davis	OL	Syracuse
10-14-13	Vic Beasley	DL	Boston College
10-28-13	Brandon Thomas Sammy Watkins	OL WR	Maryland Maryland
11-4-13	Tajh Boyd	OB	Virginia
	Sammy Watkins	WR	Virginia
11-18-13	Martavis Bryant	WR	Georgia Tech
9-8-14	Artavis Scott	WR	SC State
9-22-14	Deshaun Watson	R	Florida State
9-29-14	Bradley Pinion	SP	North Carolina
	Deshaun Watson	OB	North Carolina
10-6-14	Deshaun Watson Deshaun Watson	R OB	North Carolina NC State
10-0-14	Deshaun Watson	R	NC State
	Mike Williams	WR	NC State
10-13-14	Adam Humphries	SP	Louisville
	Artavis Scott	R	Louisville
10-27-14	Stephone Anthony	LB	Syracuse
	Wayne Gallman	R	Syracuse
11 10 14	Ammon Lakip	SP	Syracuse
11-10-14 12-1-14	Wayne Gallman Kalon Davis	R OL	Wake Forest South Carolina
12-1-14	Vic Beasley	DL	South Carolina
9-14-15	Shaq Lawson	DE	Appalachian State
10-5-15	Kevin Dodd	DE	Notre Dame
	B.J. Goodson	LB	Notre Dame
10-19-15	Deshaun Watson	OB	Boston College
	Jay Guillermo	OL	Boston College
11-2-15	Deshaun Watson	OB	NC State
11-9-15	Joe Gore Mitch Hyatt	OL OL	NC State Florida State
11-5-15	B.J. Goodson	LB	Florida State
11-16-15	Deshaun Watson	OB	Syracuse
11-23-15	Deshaun Watson	OB	Wake Forest
11-30-15	Jay Guillermo	OL	South Carolina
	B.J. Goodson	LB	South Carolina
9-3-16	Taylor Hearn	OL	Auburn
10-1-16	Ben Boulware	LB C	Louisville
10-1-16 10-29-16	Jay Guillermo Tyrone Crowder	OL OL	Louisville Florida State
10-29-16	Jordan Leggett	WR	Florida State
11-12-16	Mike Williams	WR	Pittsburgh
11-26-16	Deshaun Watson	OB	South Carolina
9-11-17	Austin Bryant	DL	Auburn
	Dorian O'Daniel	LB	Auburn
	Kelly Bryant	OB	
9-18-17			Louisville
	Will Spiers	SP	Louisville
9-25-17	Will Spiers Travis Etienne	SP R	Louisville Boston College
	Will Spiers Travis Etienne Taylor Hearn	SP	Louisville Boston College Virginia Tech
9-25-17	Will Spiers Travis Etienne	SP R OL	Louisville Boston College
9-25-17 10-2-17	Will Spiers Travis Etienne Taylor Hearn Dorian O'Daniel Clelin Ferrell Mitch Hyatt	SP R OL LB	Louisville Boston College Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Syracuse Georgia Tech
9-25-17 10-2-17 10-16-17	Will Spiers Travis Etienne Taylor Hearn Dorian O'Daniel Clelin Ferrell Mitch Hyatt Clelin Ferrell	SP R OL LB DL OL DL	Louisville Boston College Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Syracuse Georgia Tech NC State
9-25-17 10-2-17 10-16-17 10-30-17 11-6-17	Will Spiers Travis Etienne Taylor Hearn Dorian O'Daniel Clelin Ferrell Mitch Hyatt Clelin Ferrell Mitch Hyatt	SP R OL LB DL OL DL OL	Louisville Boston College Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Syracuse Georgia Tech NC State NC State
9-25-17 10-2-17 10-16-17 10-30-17 11-6-17	Will Spiers Travis Etienne Taylor Hearn Dorian O'Daniel Clelin Ferrell Mitch Hyatt Clelin Ferrell Mitch Hyatt Travis Etienne	SP R OL LB DL OL DL OL R	Louisville Boston College Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Syracuse Georgia Tech NC State NC State Florida State
9-25-17 10-2-17 10-16-17 10-30-17 11-6-17 11-13-17 11-27-17	Will Spiers Travis Etienne Taylor Hearn Dorian O'Daniel Clelin Ferrell Mitch Hyatt Clelin Ferrell Mitch Hyatt Travis Etienne Mitch Hyatt	SP R OL LB DL OL OL OL OL OL R OL	Louisville Boston College Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Syracuse Georgia Tech NC State NC State Florida State South Carolina
9-25-17 10-2-17 10-16-17 10-30-17 11-6-17 11-13-17 11-27-17 9-4-18	Will Spiers Travis Etienne Taylor Hearn Dorian O'Daniel Clelin Ferrell Mitch Hyatt Clelin Ferrell Mitch Hyatt Travis Etienne Mitch Hyatt Tremayne Anchrum	SP R OL LB DL OL DL OL OL OL R OL OL	Louisville Boston College Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Syracuse Georgia Tech NC State NC State Florida State South Carolina Furman
9-25-17 10-2-17 10-16-17 10-30-17 11-6-17 11-13-17 11-27-17	Will Spiers Travis Etienne Taylor Hearn Dorian O'Daniel Clelin Ferrell Mitch Hyatt Clelin Ferrell Mitch Hyatt Travis Etienne Mitch Hyatt	SP R OL LB DL OL OL OL OL OL R OL	Louisville Boston College Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Syracuse Georgia Tech NC State NC State Florida State South Carolina
9-25-17 10-2-17 10-16-17 10-30-17 11-6-17 11-13-17 11-27-17 9-4-18 9-10-18	Will Spiers Travis Etienne Taylor Hearn Dorian O'Daniel Clelin Ferrell Mitch Hyatt Clelin Ferrell Mitch Hyatt Travis Etienne Mitch Hyatt Tremayne Anchrum Clelin Ferrell	SP R OL LB DL OL OL OL OL OL DL OL DL OL OL OL OL OL	Louisville Boston College Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Syracuse Georgia Tech NC State NC State Florida State South Carolina Furman Texas A&M
9-25-17 10-2-17 10-16-17 10-30-17 11-6-17 11-13-17 11-27-17 9-4-18 9-10-18	Will Spiers Travis Etienne Taylor Hearn Dorian O'Daniel Clelin Ferrell Mitch Hyatt Clelin Ferrell Mitch Hyatt Travis Etienne Mitch Hyatt Tremayne Anchrum Clelin Ferrell Tee Higgins Mitch Hyatt Travis Etienne	SP R OL LB DL OL OL OL OL R OL OL OL RE OL RE OL RB	Louisville Boston College Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Syracuse Georgia Tech NC State NC State Florida State South Carolina Furman Texas A&M Texas A&M Georgia Tech
9-25-17 10-2-17 10-16-17 10-30-17 11-6-17 11-13-17 11-27-17 9-4-18 9-10-18	Will Spiers Travis Etienne Taylor Hearn Dorian O'Daniel Clelin Ferrell Mitch Hyatt Clelin Ferrell Mitch Hyatt Travis Etienne Mitch Hyatt Tremayne Anchrum Clelin Ferrell Tee Higgins Mitch Hyatt Travis Etienne	SP R OL LB DL OL OL OL OL R OL OL DL RE OL RE OL RB R	Louisville Boston College Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Syracuse Georgia Tech NC State NC State Florida State South Carolina Furman Texas A&M Texas A&M Georgia Tech Georgia Tech
9-25-17 10-2-17 10-16-17 10-30-17 11-6-17 11-13-17 11-27-17 9-4-18 9-10-18	Will Spiers Travis Etienne Taylor Hearn Dorian O'Daniel Clelin Ferrell Mitch Hyatt Clelin Ferrell Mitch Hyatt Travis Etienne Mitch Hyatt Tremayne Anchrum Clelin Ferrell Tee Higgins Mitch Hyatt Trewis Etienne Travis Etienne	SP R OL LB DL OL OL R OL OL R OL OL RE OL RE R R R R R R	Louisville Boston College Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Syracuse Georgia Tech NC State NC State Florida State South Carolina Furman Texas A&M Texas A&M Georgia Tech Georgia Tech Georgia Tech Syracuse
9-25-17 10-2-17 10-16-17 10-30-17 11-6-17 11-13-17 11-27-17 9-4-18 9-10-18	Will Spiers Travis Etienne Taylor Hearn Dorian O'Daniel Clelin Ferrell Mitch Hyatt Clelin Ferrell Mitch Hyatt Travis Etienne Mitch Hyatt Trewayne Anchrum Clelin Ferrell Tee Higgins Mitch Hyatt Travis Etienne Trevor Lawrence Travis Etienne Mitch Hyatt	SP R OL LB DL OL OL OL R OL OL CL R R OL OL R R OL OL R R OL OL R R R R	Louisville Boston College Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Syracuse Georgia Tech NC State NC State Florida State South Carolina Furman Texas A&M Texas A&M Georgia Tech Georgia Tech Syracuse Syracuse
9-25-17 10-2-17 10-16-17 10-30-17 11-6-17 11-13-17 11-27-17 9-4-18 9-10-18 10-1-18 10-8-18	Will Spiers Travis Etienne Taylor Hearn Dorian O'Daniel Clelin Ferrell Mitch Hyatt Clelin Ferrell Mitch Hyatt Travis Etienne Mitch Hyatt Tremayne Anchrum Clelin Ferrell Tee Higgins Mitch Hyatt Travis Etienne Trevor Lawrence Travis Etienne Mitch Hyatt Travis Etienne Mitch Hyatt Travis Dixon	SP R OL LB DL OL OL OL OL R OL OL RE OL RE OL RB R RB RB OL R	Louisville Boston College Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Syracuse Georgia Tech NC State NC State Florida State South Carolina Furman Texas A&M Texas A&M Georgia Tech Georgia Tech Syracuse Syracuse Wake Forest
9-25-17 10-2-17 10-16-17 10-30-17 11-6-17 11-13-17 11-27-17 9-4-18 9-10-18	Will Spiers Travis Etienne Taylor Hearn Dorian O'Daniel Clelin Ferrell Mitch Hyatt Clelin Ferrell Mitch Hyatt Travis Etienne Mitch Hyatt Trewayne Anchrum Clelin Ferrell Tee Higgins Mitch Hyatt Travis Etienne Trevor Lawrence Travis Etienne Mitch Hyatt	SP R OL LB DL OL OL OL R OL OL CL R R OL OL R R OL OL R R OL OL R R R R	Louisville Boston College Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Syracuse Georgia Tech NC State NC State Florida State South Carolina Furman Texas A&M Texas A&M Georgia Tech Georgia Tech Syracuse Syracuse
9-25-17 10-2-17 10-16-17 10-30-17 11-6-17 11-13-17 11-27-17 9-4-18 9-10-18 10-1-18 10-8-18	Will Spiers Travis Etienne Taylor Hearn Dorian O'Daniel Clelin Ferrell Mitch Hyatt Clelin Ferrell Mitch Hyatt Travis Etienne Mitch Hyatt Tremayne Anchrum Clelin Ferrell Tee Higgins Mitch Hyatt Travis Etienne Travis Etienne Travis Etienne Travis Hyatt Travis Etienne Travis Hyatt Travis Etienne Travis Etienne Travis Hyatt	SP R OL LB DL OL DL OL OL R OL OL DL RR R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R	Louisville Boston College Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Syracuse Georgia Tech NC State NC State Florida State South Carolina Furman Texas A&M Texas A&M Georgia Tech Georgia Tech Syracuse Syracuse Wake Forest NC State
9-25-17 10-2-17 10-16-17 10-30-17 11-6-17 11-13-17 11-27-17 9-4-18 9-10-18 10-1-18 10-8-18 10-22-18	Will Spiers Travis Etienne Taylor Hearn Dorian O'Daniel Clelin Ferrell Mitch Hyatt Clelin Ferrell Mitch Hyatt Travis Etienne Mitch Hyatt Tremayne Anchrum Clelin Ferrell Tee Higgins Mitch Hyatt Travis Etienne Travis Etienne Travis Etienne Mitch Hyatt Travis Etienne	R OL OL OL OL R OL OL RE OL OL R OL R OL	Louisville Boston College Virginia Tech Virginia Tech Syracuse Georgia Tech NC State NC State Florida State South Carolina Furman Texas A&M Texas A&M Georgia Tech Georgia Tech Gyracuse Syracuse Wake Forest NC State

## **ACC PLAYERS-OF-THE-WEEK**

11-26-18	Justin Falcinelli	OL	South Carolina
	Tee Higgins	RE	South Carolina
	Trevor Lawrence	R	South Carolina
9-3-19	Travis Etienne	RB	Georgia Tech
9-9-19	John Simpson	OL	Texas A&M
	K'Von Wallace	DB	Texas A&M
9-16-19	Trevor Lawrence	QB	Syracuse
	Isaiah Simmons	LB	Syracuse
	John Simpson	OL	Syracuse
9-30-19	Tee Higgins	RE	North Carolina
10-14-19	Matt Bockhorst	OL	Florida State
	Travis Etienne	RB	Florida State
10-21-19	Justin Foster	DL	Louisville
10-28-19	Tremayne Anchrum	OL	Boston College
	Trevor Lawrence	QB	Boston College
	Diondre Overton	RE	Boston College
11-11-19	Travis Etienne	RB	NC State
	John Simpson	OL	NC State
11-18-19	Travis Etienne	RB	Wake Forest

DB - defensive back; DL - defensive line; OB - offensive back; OL - offensive line; R - rookie; RE - receiver; SP - specialist; WR - wide receiver

#### 1896 (2-1 OVERALL)

Pos.	Player	CI.
LE	J.H. Blain	Sr.
LT	J.D. White	Fr.
LG	L.L. Hendricks	So.
С	George Swygert	Jr.
RG	Shack Shealy	Fr.
RT	Jock Hanvey	Fr.
RE	Charlie Gentry	So.
QB	Jeff Maxwell	Jr.
LHB	Frank Tompkins	Sr.
FB	A.M. Chreitzberg	Sr.
RHB	R.G. Hamilton	Sr.

#### 1897 (2-2 OVERALL)

Pos.	Player	CI.
LE	Shack Shealy	So.
LT	Jock Hanvey	So.
LG	George Hanvey	Jr.
С	George Swygert	Sr.
RG	Norman Walker	Fr.
RT	L.L. Hendricks	Jr.
RE	Frank Sullivan	So.
QB	W.T. Brock	Sr.
LHB	Charlie Gentry	Jr.
FB	R.T. Vogel	Sr.
RHB	Jeff Maxwell	Sr.

#### 1898 (3-1 OVERALL)

Pos.	Player	CI.	GS
LE	C.K. Chreitzberg	Sr.	4
LT	Claude Douthit	Fr.	4
LG	George Hanvey	Sr.	3
С	A.J. Mathis	Sr.	4
RG	Norman Walker	So.	3
RT	Gus Lewis	Fr.	2
RE	Shack Shealy	Jr.	4
QB	A.F. Riggs	Jr.	4
LHB	N.M. Hunter	Fr.	2
FB	W.C. Forsythe	Fr.	4
RHB	Frank Sullivan	Jr.	3

#### 1899 (4-2 OVERALL)

Pos.	Player	CI.	GS
LE	Gus Lewis	So.	4
LT	Claude Douthit	So.	6
LG	Joe Duckworth	Jr.	6
С	E.S. Pegues	Sr.	3
	J.H. Kinsler	Sr.	3
RG	A.P. George	Jr.	4
RT	Norman Walker	Jr.	6
RE	Buster Hunter	Fr.	6
QB	A.F. Riggs	Sr.	3
LHB	J.G. Kaigler	Jr.	6
FB	W.C. Forsythe	So.	6
RHR	Shack Shealy	Sr	5

#### 1900 (6-0 OVERALL, 3-0 SIAA)

Pos.	Player	CI.
LE	C.A. Bellow	Jr.
LT	Joe Duckworth	Sr.
LG	Jack Woodward	So.
С	J.H. Kinsler	Sr.
RG	A.P. George	Sr.
RT	Norman Walker	Sr.
RE	Jim Lynah	Jr.
QB	Gus Lewis	Jr.
LHB	W.C. Forsythe	Jr.
FB	Claude Douthit	Jr.
RHB	Buster Hunter	So.

#### 1901 (3-1-1 OVERALL)

Pos.	Player	CI.	GS
LE	W.C. Forsythe	Sr.	5
LT	E.J. DeCosta	Jr.	5
LG	Joe Breedon	So.	5
С	Harry Green	Jr.	4
RG	Pee Wee Forsythe	So.	5
RT	Bill Snead	Sr.	4
TE	Jim Lynah	Sr.	4
QB	Gus Lewis	Sr.	4
LHB	Fred Pearman	Sr.	5
FB	Claude Douthit	Sr.	4
RHB	Buster Hunter	Jr.	3

#### 1902 (6-1 OVERALL, 5-1 SIAA)

Pos.	Player	CI.	GS
LE	Vet Sitton	Jr.	5
LT	Bill Garrison	Sr.	5
LG	Ben Kaigler	Sr.	6
С	Harry Green	Sr.	7
RG	Pee Wee Forsythe	Jr.	7
RT	T.G. Barnwell	Jr.	7
RE	Hope Saddler	Jr.	7
QB	John Maxwell	Jr.	7
LHB	J.W. Gantt	Jr.	4
	Bert Lawrence	Sr.	4
FB	Jock Hanvey	Jr.	7
RHB	Polly Pollitzer	Sr.	4

### 1903 (4-1-1 OVERALL, 2-0-1 SIAA)

Pos.	Player	CI.	GS
LE	Vet Sitton	Sr.	5
LT	H.L. Cogburn	Fr.	6
LG	O.L. Derrick	Fr.	6
С	Bill Garrison	Sr.	5
RT	Max McCown	So.	4
RG	Pee Wee Forsythe	Sr.	6
RE	Hope Saddler	Sr.	6
QB	John Maxwell	Sr.	5
RHB	Fritz Furtick	Fr.	Ę
FB	Jock Hanvey	Sr.	6
LHB	Smith Woods	Jr.	6

#### 1904 (3-3-1 OVERALL)

Pos.	Player	Wgt.	CI.	GS
LE	Mike Webb	148	Sr.	6
LT	O.L. Derrick	195	So.	7
LG	Mac McLaurin	190	Fr.	6
С	Gus Keasler	190	Fr.	7
RG	R.F. Gooding	200	Sr.	6
RT	Warren Cloudy	200	Fr.	4
RE	Tommie Williams	148	Jr.	6
QB	Rick McIver	150	Jr.	7
LHB	Gil Ellison	163	Jr.	6
FB	Joe Holland	160	So.	7
RHB	Fritz Furtick	170	So.	7

#### 1905 (3-2-1 OVERALL)

Pos.	Player	Wgt.	CI.	GS
LE	Powell Lykes	180	Jr.	5
LT	O.L. Derrick	195	Jr.	3
LG	R.T. Gaston	195	Fr.	4
С	Gus Keasler	190	So.	5
RG	Chunk Summers	195	Sr.	5
RT	Mac McLaurin	190	So.	5
RE	W.A. Gantt	175	Fr.	4
QB	Rick McIver	165	Sr.	5
LHB	Gil Ellison	163	Sr.	3
FB	Laury Dickson	185	Sr.	5
RHB	Fritz Furtick	170	Jr.	4

#### 1906 (4-0-3 OVERALL, 4-0 SIAA)

Pos.	Player	CI.	GS
LE	Powell Lykes	Sr.	6
LT	R.T. Gaston	So.	6
LG	Rastus Keel	Sr.	6
С	W.C. Clark	So.	4
RG	Bert Carter	Sr.	4
RT	Mac McLaurin	Jr.	6
RE	Stick Coles	So.	5
QB	Doc McFadden	Fr.	6
LHB	Banks Allen	So.	5
FB	O.L. Derrick	Sr.	6
RHB	Fritz Furtick	Sr.	5

#### 1907 (4-4 OVERALL)

	1507 (1 1 0 1 2 1 1 7 1 2 2 )			
Pos.	Player	CI.	GS	
LE	Doc McFadden	So.	6	
LT	R.T. Gaston	Jr.	6	
LG	F. Fleming	Jr.	4	
С	W.C. Clark	Jr.	6	
RG	Toots Britt	So.	4	
RT	Mac McLaurin	Sr.	6	
RE	Stick Coles	Jr.	5	
QB	Bun Lee	Sr.	6	
LHB	Banks Allen	Jr.	5	
FB	F.P. Caughman	Sr.	5	
RHR	Tuck Turner	Sr	4	

### 1908 (1-6 OVERALL)

Pos.	Player	CI.	GS
LE	T.E. Horton	So.	5
LT	F.V. Gilmer	So.	7
LG	F. Fleming	Sr.	7
С	Boots Cochran	Fr.	7
RT	Olan Hydrick	Jr.	6
RG	W.F. Odom	Sr.	6
RE	W.P. White	Jr.	7
QB	Stick Coles	Sr.	4
LHB	Doc McFadden	Jr.	7
FB	C.M. Robbs	Jr.	5
рцр	C.E. Lokov	٥2	7

#### 1909 (6-3 OVERALL)

Pos.	Player	CI.	GS
LE	Harry Woodward	Jr.	6
LT	Olan Hydrick	Sr.	7
LG	Boots Cochran	So.	8
С	Frank Gilmer	Jr.	9
RG	Sam Ezell	Jr.	8
RT	S.L. Britt	Jr.	4
RE	Cap Hankle	Jr.	7
QB	Bill Connelly	Jr.	7
RHB	W.P. White	Sr.	9
FB	C.M. Robbs	Sr.	9
LHB	R.H. Walker	Jr.	6

#### 1910 (4-3-1 OVERALL)

IJIO (+ J I OVERALE)			
Pos.	Player	CI.	GS
LE	Harry Woodard	Sr.	8
LT	J. Martin	Sr.	8
LG	S.L. Britt	Sr.	7
С	Frank Gilmer	Sr.	8
RG	Sam Ezell	Sr.	8
RT	Ben Britt	So.	5
RE	Cap Hankle	Sr.	8
QB	Bill Connelly	Sr.	8
RHB	Paul Bissell	Jr.	8
FB	Joe Bates	Jr.	8
LHB	John Kangeter	So.	8

#### 1911 (3-5 OVERALL)

Pos.	Player	CI.	GS
LE	Alex Lewis	So.	6
LT	Hop Gandy	So.	7
LG	Shorty Schilletter	Fr.	8
С	C.J. Hayden	Sr.	8
RG	Tom Perry	Sr.	8
RT	Ben Britt	Jr.	8
RE	Bill Perry	Sr.	7
QB	Paul Bissell	Sr.	8
LHB	John Kangeter	Jr.	8
FB	Tanny Webb	Fr.	6
RHB	Marion Coles	Jr.	5

#### 1912 (4-4 OVERALL)

Pos.	Player	Wgt.	CI.	GS
LE	Alex Lewis	135	Jr.	5
LT	Hop Gandy	175	Jr.	7
LG	Shorty Schilletter	200	So.	7
С	Jules Carson	205	Jr.	5
RG	A.C. Turbeville	185	Sr.	7
RT	Ben Britt	180	Sr.	5
RE	C.F. Gee	160	So.	4
RH	Marion Coles	138	Sr.	6
LHB	Buck Pressley	160	Jr.	5
FB	Tanny Webb	170	So.	6
QB	Jimmie James	150	So.	7

#### 1913 (4-4 OVERALL)

Pos.	Player	Wgt.	CI.	GS
LE	Skeet Browne	160	Sr.	4
LT	W.H. Bristol	185	Jr.	6
LG	Hop Gandy	175	Sr.	6
С	Jules Carson	180	Sr.	8
RG	H.L. Parker		Sr.	7
RT	Shorty Schilletter	200	Jr.	8
RE	J.W. Stribling	185	So.	5
LHB	Johnny Logen		Jr.	8
QB	Jimmie James		Jr.	8
FB	Tanny Webb	170	Jr.	8
RHB	J.P. Jeter		So.	5

#### 1914 (5-3-1 OVERALL)

Pos.	Player	Wgt.	CI.	GS
LE	C.F. Gee	160	Sr.	6
LT	W.K. Magill	175	Jr.	9
LG	E.L. Randle	185	Jr.	6
С	Tom Brandon	167	So.	6
RG	Mule Littlejohn	185	Jr.	6
RT	Shorty Schilletter	200	Sr.	9
RE	A.C. Jones	158	Sr.	4
LHB	Jimmie James	150	Sr.	8
QB	Red McMillan	132	Jr.	9
FB	Tanny Webb	170	Sr.	9
RHR	Doney Major	150	So	- 8

#### 1915 (2-4-2 OVERALL)

Pos.	Player	Wgt.	CI.	GS
LE	Sarg Poole	168	Jr.	8
LT	W.K. Magill	170	Sr.	8
LG	H.L. Suggs	187	Sr.	8
С	E.L. Randle	185	Sr.	8
RG	L.B. Cannon	172	Sr.	6
RT	Mule Littlejohn	185	Sr.	8
RE	Duck Harmon	158	Jr.	8
LHB	Mac McConnell	156	Sr.	6
QB	L.G. Hardin		Sr.	2
FB	Dopey Major	150	Jr.	7
RHB	Bill Harris	160	Jr.	7

#### 1916 (3-6 OVERALL)

			-,	
Pos.	Player	Wgt.	CI.	GS
LE	E.M. Wiehl	160	Sr.	7
LT	W.L. Hart	195	So.	7
LG	Sarg Poole	170	Sr.	7
С	Mutt Gee	168	Jr.	7
RG	Duck Harmon	152	Sr.	7
RT	Bill Matthews	195	Sr.	6
RE	H.W. Brown	148	So.	7
LHB	Stumpy Banks	132	Fr.	5
QB	F.L. Witsell	138	Jr.	9
FB	Dopey Major	150	Sr.	7
RHB	J.P. Adams	180	Jr.	5

#### 1917 (6-2 OVERALL)

Pos.	Player	CI.	GS
LE	L.P. Thackston	So.	8
LT	R.C. Potts	So.	8
LG	G.G. Gilmer	Fr.	8
С	Mutt Gee	Sr.	8
RG	Yen Lightsey	Fr.	7
RT	W.L. Hart	Jr.	4
	W.M. Cannon	Jr.	4
RE	L.R. Kay	So.	5
LHB	Stumpy Banks	So.	8
QB	E.L. Witsell	Sr.	7
FB	Boo Armstrong	Fr.	6
RHB	J.H. Bartlet	So.	7

#### 1918 (5-2 OVERALL)

Pos.	Player	CI.	GS
LE	J.R. Schenk	So.	4
LT	Yen Lightsey	So.	6
LG	Cat Randle	So.	4
С	F.M. Padgett	So.	6
RG	T.M. McCown	Sr.	6
RT	L.O. Hammett	Fr.	4
RE	R.E. Thornton	So.	5
LHB	T.J. Reames	Sr.	3
QB	W.L. Frew	Jr.	6
FB	Switzer Allison	So.	6
RHB	Boo Armstrong	So.	5

#### 1919 (6-2-2 OVERALL)

Pos.	Player	CI.	G
LE	J.R. Schenk	Jr.	6
LT	R.C. Potts	Sr.	10
LG	G.G. Gilmer	So.	6
С	Red Gettys	So.	6
RG	Yen Lightsey	Jr.	ç
RT	J.C. Owens	Jr.	6
RE	L.R. Kay	Sr.	8
LHB	L.D. Harris	Sr.	10
QB	Stumpy Banks	Sr.	10
FB	Switzer Allison	Jr.	6
RHR	Roo Armstrong	Ir	10

#### 1920 (4-6-1 OVERALL)

Pos.	Player	CI.	GS
LE	L.B. Heffner	Sr.	4
	J.L. Langston	Sr.	4
LT	Yen Lightsey	Sr.	9
LG	G.G. Gilmer	Jr.	11
С	Red Gettys	Jr.	10
RG	Cat Randle	Sr.	6
RT	George Cann	Jr.	6
RE	John Spearman	Jr.	11
LHB	Pinky Colbert	Jr.	8
QB	Belton O'Neal	Jr.	9
FB	Switzer Allison	Sr.	10
RHR	Roo Armstrong	Sr	11

#### 1921 (1-6-2 OVERALL)

GS.

rus.	riayei	CI.	us
LE	G.G. Gilmer	Sr.	8
LT	George Cann	Sr.	7
LG	M.E. Jackson	Fr.	3
	M.G. Stockum	Sr.	3
С	Red Gettys	Sr.	6
RG	Tom Bailes	Sr.	7
RT	Red Wilson	Fr.	3
	A.B. Tennant	Fr.	3
RE	John Spearman	Sr.	8
LHB	F.M. Zeigler	Jr.	4
QB	E.H. Emanuel	Jr.	4
FB	Rusty Wilhite	Sr.	9
RHB	Pinky Colhert	Sr.	7

#### 1922 (5-4 OVERALL)

Pos.	Player	CI.	GS
LE	H.B. Webb	So.	7
LT	Bull Lightsey	Fr.	9
LG	Dutch Tennant	So.	9
С	Speck Harvey	Sr.	9
RG	Stonewall Jackson	So.	8
RT	J.A. Shockley	So.	6
RE	Bull Wray	Sr.	8
LHB	F.M. Zeigler	Sr.	7
QB	Rhett Turnipseed	Jr.	5
FB	R.F. Holohan	So.	4
RHB	Pat Harmon	So.	8

#### 1923 (5-2-1 OVERALL)

Pos.	Player	CI.	GS
LE	Gary Finklea	So.	6
LT	Frank Strother	Sr.	6
LG	Dutch Tennant	Jr.	6
С	J.B. Wertz	Sr.	7
RG	Stonewall Jackson	Jr.	7
RT	Butch Holohan	Jr.	7
RE	C.C. Garrison	Sr.	7
LHB	Charles Robinson	Jr.	6
QB	E.G. Dotterer	Jr.	5
FB	W. Bratton Williams	Jr.	7
RHB	Pat Harmon	Jr.	6

#### 1924 (2-6 OVERALL)

Pos.	Player	CI.	GS
LE	Gary Finklea	Jr.	8
LT	Red Wilson	Sr.	5
LG	Dutch Tennant	Sr.	7
С	Bull Lightsey	Jr.	5
RG	Stonewall Jackson	Sr.	7
RT	Kit Hane	Jr.	5
RE	Wally Roy	Jr.	5
LHB	Charlie Robinson	Sr.	6
QB	Jonnie Walker	Jr.	4
FB	W. Bratton Williams	Sr.	8
RHB	Pat Harmon	Sr.	8

#### 1925 (1-7 OVERALL)

Pos.	Player	Wgt.	CI.	GS
LE	Jack Fewell	165	Sr.	7
LT	Frog Palmer	186	Sr.	7
LG	Kit Hane	185	Sr.	5
С	H.J. Bowles	175	Sr.	8
RG	B.C. Harvey	196	So.	3
	J.M. Fleming	200	Sr.	3
RT	Wally Roy	184	Sr.	5
RE	Gary Finklea	176	Sr.	6
LHB	Red Price	155	Sr.	5
QB	Tick Hendee	135	Jr.	6
FB	Jonnie Walker	160	Sr.	6
RHB	W.N. Martin	166	So.	3

#### 1926 (2-7 OVERALL)

Pos.	Player	Wgt.	CI.	GS
LE	J.H. Talley	185	So.	í
LT	Guy Davis	180	So.	į
LG	Ed Wall	180	So.	(
С	O.K. Pressley	185	So.	(
RG	W.N. Martin	180	Jr.	į
RT	P.B. Austin	187	Sr.	(
RE	Hop Cuttino	140	Jr.	6
LHB	E.W. Sexton	170	So.	3
QB	Bud Eskew	175	Jr.	(
FB	W.W. Bankhead	175	Jr.	3
RHB	Bob Midkiff	160	Jr.	(

#### 1927 (5-3-1 OVERALL)

Pos.	Player	Wgt.	CI.	GS
LE	H.W. Asbill	155	So.	6
LT	Joe Robinson	198	Sr.	7
LG	Guy Davis	180	Jr.	8
С	O.K. Pressley	185	Jr.	8
RG	H.C. Snowden	180	Jr.	5
RT	Ed Hall	230	Jr.	8
RE	J.C. Hair	175	Sr.	7
WB	O.D. Padgett	165	So.	5
TB	Lew Pitts	160	So.	7
FB	Bob McCarley	165	So.	9
ВВ	A.D. Mouledous	162	Sr.	9

#### 1928 (8-3 OVERALL)

Pos.	Player	Wgt.	CI.	GS
LE	Bob Jones	180	So.	5
LT	Bob Swofford	211	Jr.	11
LG	Ed Hall	230	Sr.	10
С	O.K. Pressley	185	Sr.	8
RG	Ike Davis	180	Sr.	7
RT	Dick Magill	185	Jr.	7
RE	Foggy Woodruff	178	So.	7
RB	Johnnie Justus	155	So.	5
ТВ	Lew Pitts	160	Jr.	8
FB	Bob McCarley	170	Jr.	7
ВВ	O.D. Padgett	170	Jr.	8

#### 1929 (8-3 OVERALL)

Pos.	Player	Wgt.	CI.	GS
LE	Foggy Woodruff	178	Jr.	10
LT	Bob Swofford	216	Sr.	10
LG	Reuben Siegel	200	So.	6
С	L.M. Gresham	180	So.	8
RG	Bill Gunnells	190	Sr.	10
RT	J.W. Collins	195	Jr.	9
RE	Bob Jones	180	Jr.	10
RB	Johnnie Justus	155	Jr.	9
TB	Goat McMillan	150	Sr.	10
FB	Bob McCarley	170	Sr.	7
ВВ	O.D. Padgett	170	Sr.	10

#### 1930 (8-2 OVERALL)

	1330 (G-Z OVERALL)				
Pos.	Player	Wgt.	CI.	GS	
LE	Bob Jones	180	Sr.	9	
LT	Mule Yarborough	175	Sr.	9	
LG	W.H. Seigle	158	So.	7	
С	Red Fordham	170	Jr.	9	
RG	R.V. Fleming	184	Jr.	7	
RT	J.N. Davis	215	Jr.	8	
RE	Foggy Woodruff	178	Sr.	9	
WB	Johnnie Justus	155	Sr.	5	
ТВ	Maxcey Welch	170	Jr.	9	
FB	L.C. Harvin	178	Jr.	8	
BB	Grady D. Salley	165	Jr.	8	

#### 1931 (1-6-2 OVERALL)

Pos.	Player	Wgt.	CI.	GS
LE	R.V. Fleming	194	Sr.	8
LT	F.J. Sharpe	203	So.	5
LG	J.C. Heineman	160	So.	8
С	Red Fordham	185	Sr.	9
RG	L.K. Proctor	187	Jr.	8
RT	J.N. Davis	215	Jr.	6
RE	Johnson Craig	175	Jr.	6
WB	J.M. Lambert	158	So.	5
TB	F.H. Hook	163	Jr.	7
FB	Charlie Moss	174	Jr.	4
BB	Buck Priester	173	Sr	4

#### 1932 (3-5-1 OVERALL)

Pos.	Player	Wgt.	CI.	GS
LE	E.R. Patterson	175	Sr.	9
LT	W.C. Dozier	190	Jr.	9
LG	J.C. Heineman	180	Jr.	9
С	Ben Kirk Connell	175	So.	7
RG	J.N. Davis	208	Sr.	5
RT	Johnson Craig	190	Sr.	7
RE	J.R. Werts	174	Sr.	8
WB	Fred W. Hook	170	Sr.	9
TB	Gene Willimon	162	Jr.	7
FB	Bob Miller	168	Sr.	8
ВВ	Alex Stevens	175	Jr.	6

#### 1933 (3-6-2 OVERALL)

	(		,	
Pos.	Player	Wgt.	CI.	GS
LE	Stan Fellers	172	Jr.	10
LT	T.I. Brown	204	So.	6
LG	J.C. Heinemann	193	Sr.	8
С	A.G. Yarbrough	190	Jr.	7
RG	C.J. Inabinet	186	So.	8
RT	W.C. Dozier	195	Sr.	10
RE	Catfish Watson	167	So.	5
WB	Alex Stevens	182	Sr.	7
TB	Gene Willimon	165	Sr.	8
FB	Henry McCown	186	So.	9
ВВ	Joe Cathcart	160	Jr.	4

#### 1934 (5-4 OVERALL)

Pos.	Player	Wgt.	CI.	GS
LE	Stan Fellers	192	Sr.	9
LG	Henry Shore	172	Jr.	6
С	A.G. Yarbrough	193	Sr.	8
RG	C.J. Inabinet	180	Jr.	8
T	Manuel Black	198	So.	9
T	T.I. Brown	176	Jr.	9
RE	R.R. Kissan	175	Jr.	5
TB	Randy Hinson	170	Jr.	9
FB	Henry McCown	188	Jr.	6
ВВ	Bill Dillard	162	Jr.	5
WB	Alex Stevens	185	Sr.	6

#### 1935 (6-3 OVERALL)

POS.	Player	wgt.	CI.	GS
LE	Don Shufford	170	Jr.	9
LG	Bill Croxton	198	Sr.	5
С	Henry Shore	175	Sr.	8
RG	C.J. Inabinet	195	Sr.	9
Т	Manuel Black	200	Jr.	9
Τ	T.I. Brown	205	Sr.	9
RE	Sam McConnell	190	So.	6
TB	Net Berry	167	Jr.	8
FB	Tate Horton	170	Sr.	9
ВВ	Mac Folger	180	Jr.	9
WB	H.R. Lee	175	Jr.	8

#### 1936 (5-5 OVERALL)

Pos.	Player	Wgt.	CI.	GS
LE	Don Shufford	176	Sr.	6
LG	Drag Payne	175	Jr.	5
С	H.D. Lewis	185	Sr.	7
RG	Bill Bryant	203	Jr.	8
LT	Manuel Black	200	Sr.	4
	Curtis Pennington	194	So.	4
RT	Fred Wyse	190	Jr.	7
RE	Sam McConnell	190	Jr.	9
TB	Net Berry	168	Sr.	5
TB	Al Sanders	170	Jr.	9
ВВ	Don Willis	200	So.	5
FB	Mac Fogler	180	Sr.	10

#### 1937 (4-4-1 OVERALL)

Pos.	Player	Wgt.	CI.	GS
LE	Tom McConnell	180	Sr.	8
LG	Bill Bryant	205	Sr.	7
С	Charlie Woods	175	Jr.	6
RG	Oliver Payne	175	Sr.	7
T	Fred Wyse	190	Sr.	8
Т	Curtis Pennington	206	Jr.	7
RE	Gus Goins	190	Jr.	5
ТВ	Bob Bailey	170	Jr.	6
FB	Al Sanders	170	Sr.	8
ВВ	Ben Pearson	165	Jr.	7
WR	Don Willis	195	lr	8

#### 1938 (7-1-1 OVERALL, 3-0-1 SoCON)

Pos.	Player	Wgt.	CI.	GS
LE	Wister Jackson	190	Jr.	5
LG	Joe Payne	176	Jr.	8
С	Charlie Woods	180	Sr.	8
RG	Tom Moorer	198	Jr.	8
Т	H.E. Miller	202	Sr.	8
Т	Curtis Pennington	200	Sr.	8
RE	Gus Goins	190	Sr.	8
TB	Banks McFadden	178	Jr.	6
FB	Don Willis	190	Sr.	8
ВВ	Ben Pearson	170	Sr.	7
WB	Shad Bryant	160	Jr.	6

#### 1939 (9-1 OVERALL, 4-0 SoCON)

	Cotton Bowl Champion			
Pos.	Player	Wgt.	CI.	GS
LE	Joe Blalock	185	So.	9
LG	Tom Moorer	195	Sr.	10
С	Bob Sharpe	180	Jr.	9
RG	Walter Cox	180	Sr.	7
Т	Bill Hall	195	Jr.	9
T	George Fritts	190	So.	8
RE	Carl Black	185	Sr.	10
ТВ	Banks McFadden	175	Sr.	8
FB	Charlie Timmons	185	So.	8
ВВ	Joe Payne	180	Sr.	10
WB	Shad Bryant	168	Sr.	9

#### 1940 (6-2-1 OVERALL, 4-0 SoCON) Southern Conference Champion

Pos.	Player	Wgt.	CI.	GS
LE	Joe Blalock	180	Jr.	8
LG	Wade Padgett	195	Jr.	9
С	Bob Sharpe	180	Sr.	9
RG	J.F. Deitz	190	Sr.	8
T	Bill Hall	210	Sr.	6
Т	George Fritts	190	Jr.	9
RE	H.W. Webb	173	Sr.	6
TB	Chippy Maness	180	Sr.	9
FB	Charlie Timmons	195	Jr.	9
ВВ	Hawk Craig	180	So.	4
WB	George Floyd	170	Sr.	8

### 1941 (7-2 OVERALL, 5-1 SoCON)

	,		•	~~
LE	Joe Blalock	178	Sr.	ç
LG	Wade Padgett	190	Sr.	8
С	Charles Wright	179	Jr.	8
RG	Tom Wright	208	Sr.	8
T	Bull Cagle	212	Jr.	6
Т	George Fritts	195	Sr.	ç
RE	Harold Pierce	181	Jr.	5
TB	Booty Payne	186	Jr.	8
FB	Charlie Timmons	204	Sr.	ç
ВВ	Hawk Craig	182	Jr.	7
WB	Harry Franklin	165	So.	6

### 1942 (3-6-1 OVERALL, 2-3-1 SoCON)

Pos.	Player	Wgt.	CI.	GS
LE	Chip Clark	168	Fr.	9
LG	Dave Osteen	182	Jr.	4
С	Charles Wright	180	So.	10
RG	Bill Hunter	170	So.	6
Т	Harold Pierce	184	Sr.	6
Τ	Bull Cagle	212	Sr.	10
RE	Red Stacey	180	So.	9
TB	Butch Butler	175	Fr.	10
FB	Fred McCown	170	Fr.	6
ВВ	Hawk Craig	182	Sr.	10
WB	Harry Franklin	168	Jr.	8

#### 1943 (2-6 OVERALL, 2-3 SoCON)

Pos.	Player	Wgt.	CI.	GS
LE	John Russell	170	So.	7
LG	C.A. Trayham	183	So.	4
	Tom Salisbury	187	Fr.	4
С	Ralph Jenkins	195	Fr.	8
RG	Donald Simpson	185	Fr.	8
T	Pitts Seay	195	Fr.	4
T	Chick Gainer	180	Fr.	8
RE	Eddis Freeman	150	Fr.	4
ТВ	Butch Butler	175	So.	3
FB	Billy Rodgers	160	Fr.	8
ВВ	Billy Rutledge	150	Fr.	7
WB	Jim Whitmire	180	Fr.	9

#### 1944 (4-5 OVERALL, 3-1 SoCON)

Pos.	Player	Wgt.	CI.	GS
LE	Eddis Freeman	150	So.	7
LG	F.M. Richardson	165	Jr.	6
С	Ralph Jenkins	195	So.	9
RG	Tom Salisbury	187	Fr.	9
Т	Harvey Phillips	210	So.	9
T	Phil Prince	190	Fr.	7
RE	Arthur Hagan	190	Fr.	9
TB	Sid Tinsley	168	Jr.	6
FB	Billy Rodgers	175	So.	8
ВВ	Alton Cumbie	195	So.	8
WB	Billy Poe	170	So.	8

### 1945 (6-3-1 OVERALL, 2-1-1 SoCON) Pos. Player Wgt. Cl. GS

Pos.	Player	Wgt.	CI.	GS
LE	Chip Clark	168	Jr.	8
LG	Jim Sultis	185	Fr.	8
С	Ralph Jenkins	195	Jr.	10
RG	Marion Woods	210	So.	8
Т	Bob Turner	210	So.	7
Т	Mavis Cagle	175	So.	10
RE	Eddis Freeman	150	Jr.	8
TB	Butch Butler	173	Sr.	5
FB	Jim Reynolds	180	Fr.	6
ВВ	Alton Cumbie	195	Jr.	7
WR	Rilly Poe	170	Ir	10

#### 1946 (4-5 OVERALL, 2-3 SoCON)

Player	Wgt.	CI.	GS
Chip Clark	168	Sr.	5
Bill Hunter	180	Jr.	5
Ralph Jenkins	195	Sr.	4
Cary Cox	200	So.	4
Frank Gillespie	193	So.	8
Bo Saunders	215	So.	4
Bill Smith	225	Sr.	7
Hank Walker	185	Jr.	5
Bobby Gage	165	So.	4
Dewey Quinn	180	Sr.	6
Bob Martin	175	So.	5
Gerald Leverman	204	Sr.	4
	Chip Clark Bill Hunter Ralph Jenkins Cary Cox Frank Gillespie Bo Saunders Bill Smith Hank Walker Bobby Gage Dewey Quinn Bob Martin	Chip Clark         168           Bill Hunter         180           Ralph Jenkins         195           Cary Cox         200           Frank Gillespie         193           Bo Saunders         215           Bill Smith         225           Hank Walker         185           Bobby Gage         165           Dewey Quinn         180           Bob Martin         175	Chip Clark         168         Sr.           Bill Hunter         180         Jr.           Ralph Jenkins         195         Sr.           Cary Cox         200         So.           Frank Gillespie         193         So.           Bo Saunders         215         So.           Bill Smith         225         Sr.           Hank Walker         185         Jr.           Bobby Gage         165         So.           Bob Martin         175         So.

#### 1947 (4-5 OVERALL, 1-3 SoCON)

Pos.	Player	Wgt.	CI.	GS
LE	Hank Walker	185	Sr.	9
LT	Phil Prince	195	Jr.	9
LG	Ray M. Clanton	200	So.	8
С	Cary Cox	200	Jr.	6
RG	Frank Gillespie	193	Jr.	9
RT	Chick Gainer	205	Jr.	6
RE	Oscar Thompson	165	Fr.	8
TB	Bobby Gage	165	Jr.	9
FB	John R. Miller	165	Jr.	5
ВВ	John M. Moorer	180	Sr.	8
WR	R N Williams	155	So	5

### 1948 (11-0 OVERALL, 5-0 SoCON) Southern Conference Champion

Gator Bowl Champion				
Pos.	Player	Wgt.	CI.	GS
LE	John Poulos	198	Jr.	11
LG	Ray Clanton	195	Jr.	9
С	Gene Moore	185	Jr.	11
RG	Frank Gillespie	195	Sr.	11
T	Tom Salisbury	210	Jr.	11
Т	Phil Prince	195	Sr.	11
RE	Oscar Thompson	165	So.	11
TB	Bobby Gage	165	Sr.	10
FB	Fred Cone	195	So.	11
BB	Bob Martin	175	Sr.	11
WB	Ray Mathews	180	So.	10

## 1949 (4-4-2 OVERALL, 2-2 SoCON) Pos. Player Wgt. Cl. GS

LE	John Poulos	200	Sr.	9
LG	Jack Cox	195	Jr.	10
С	Gene Moore	198	Sr.	10
RG	Pete Manos	190	So.	3
Т	Luke Deanhardt	230	Sr.	8
T	Bob Hudson	230	Jr.	10
RE	Glenn Smith	180	So.	10
ТВ	Jackie Calvert	190	Jr.	7
FB	Fred Cone	190	Jr.	10
ВВ	Dick Hendley	185	Jr.	7
TR	Ray Mathews	180	lr	10

#### 1950 (9-0-1 OVERALL, 3-0-1 SoCON) Orange Bowl Champion Offense

	Official	•		
Pos.	Player	Wgt.	CI.	GS
LE	Bob Hudson	200	Sr.	10
LG	Pete Manos	190	So.	9
С	Jack Brunson	190	Jr.	10
RG	Dan DiMucci	190	Jr.	10
T	Dick Gillespie	217	Jr.	6
Т	Jack Mooneyman	210	Jr.	6
RE	Glenn Smith	180	Jr.	9
TB	Billy Hair	170	So.	9
FB	Fred Cone	165	Sr.	8
ВВ	Dick Hendley	185	Sr.	8
WB	Ray Mathews	180	Sr.	7
PK	Charles Radcliff		So.	10

#### Defense

Pos.	Player	Wgt.	CI.
LE	Jim Calvert	200	Jr.
LT	Bob Patton	220	Jr.
LG	Sterling Smith	205	Sr.
RG	Barclay Crawford	190	So.
RT	Billy Grigsby	190	Jr.
RE	Dreher Gaskin	197	Fr.
LB	Wyndie Wyndham	190	Sr.
LB	Don Wade	180	So.
СВ	Fred Knoebel	170	So.
S	Pete Cook	155	So.
RH	Gil Rushton	180	Sr.

### 1951 (7-3 OVERALL, 3-1 SoCON) Offense

	Offense				
Pos.	Player	Wgt.	CI.	GS	
LE	Glenn Smith	182	Sr.	7	
LG	Pete Manos	190	Jr.	7	
C	Joe Bryant	200	Jr.	8	
RG	Dan DiMucci	192	Sr.	8	
T	Jack Mooneyham	208	Sr.	8	
T	Gary Byrd	204	Jr.	6	
RE	Otis Kempson	178	So.	6	
ТВ	Billy Hair	170	Jr.	8	
FB	Jim Shirley	211	Jr.	4	
	Larry Gressette	190	So.	4	
ВВ	George Rodgers	185	Jr.	7	
WB	Buck George	170	Fr.	6	
PK	Charles Radcliff	Jr.	8		

#### Defense

Pos.	Player	Wgt.	CI.
LE	George Withers	173	So.
LT	Bob Patton	220	Sr.
LG	Tom Barton	195	Jr.
RG	Barclay Crawford	190	Jr.
RT	Earl Wrightenberry	212	So.
RE	Frank Gentry	170	Jr.
LH	Fred Knoebel	170	Jr.
LB	Jimmy Quarles	188	Jr.
LB	Don Wade	175	Jr.
RH	Archie Baker	150	Jr.
S	Pete Cook	155	Jr.

#### 1952 (2-6-1 OVERALL)

#### Offense

Pos.	Player	Wgt.	CI.	GS
LE	Otis Kempson	190	Jr.	8
LG	George Rodgers	195	Sr.	4
LG	Charlie Wyatt	200	Jr.	4
С	Joe Bryant	200	Sr.	8
RG	J.C. Hudson	200	Sr.	8
Т	Clyde White	230	So.	7
T	Gary Byrd	190	Sr.	4
RE	Scott Jackson	185	So.	6
TB	Billy Hair	170	Sr.	5
FB	Red Whitten	190	So.	6
ВВ	George Rodgers	185	Sr.	7
WB	Buck George	170	So.	7
PK	Charles Radcliff	170	Sr.	9

#### Defense

Pos.	Player	Wgt.	CI.
LE	Frank Gentry	185	Sr.
LT	Nathan Gressette	220	So.
LG	Tom Barton	216	Sr.
RG	Barclay Crawford	205	Sr.
RT	Earl Wrightenberry	212	Jr.
RE	George Withers	193	Jr.
LB	Jimmy Quarles	190	Sr.
LB	Don Wade	175	Sr.
LH	Jimmy Wells	194	Jr.
RH	Fred Knoebel	185	Sr.
S	Pete Cook	165	Sr.

#### 1953 (3-5-1 OVERALL, 1-2 ACC)

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
E	Dreher Gaskin	6-4	225	Sr.	10
Т	Clyde White	6-3	230	Jr.	9
G	Mark Kane	5-11	205	Jr.	4
С	Bill McLellan	5-11	205	Jr.	6
G	Ormond Wild	6-0	195	So.	7
Т	Nathan Gressette	6-2	220	Jr.	10
E	Scott Jackson	6-2	185	Jr.	8
QB	Don King	5-11	170	So.	9
НВ	Jimmy Wells	6-2	180	Sr.	7
НВ	Billy O'Dell	5-10	190	So.	5
FB	Red Whitten	5-10	190	Jr.	5
PK	Pooley Hubert	6-0	170	Sr.	4
P	Don King	5-11	170	So.	4

#### 1954 (5-5 OVERALL, 1-2 ACC)

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
E	Walt Laraway	6-0	180	Jr.	8
Τ	Clyde White	6-2	210	Sr.	10
G	Mark Kane	5-11	205	Sr.	8
С	Wingo Avery	6-0	200	Jr.	9
G	Dick DeSimone	5-11	190	So.	10
T	Tommy Mattos	6-3	220	Sr.	10
E	Scott Jackson	6-1	185	Sr.	10
QB	Don King	5-10	165	Jr.	8
В	Joel Wells	6-0	185	So.	7
В	Joe Pagliei	6-0	185	Jr.	7
FB	Billy O'Dell	5-10	200	Jr.	8
PK	Bob Paredes	5-8	180	Sr.	8
P	Joe Pagliei	6-0	185	Jr.	8

#### 1955 (7-3 OVERALL, 3-1 ACC)

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
E	Walt Laraway	6-0	180	Sr.	7
T	Dick Marazza	6-4	218	Jr.	10
G	Earle Greene	6-0	200	Jr.	6
С	Wingo Avery	6-0	210	Sr.	9
G	John Grdijan	5-11	200	So.	10
Т	B.C. Inabinet	6-6	240	Sr.	8
Ε	Willie Smith	6-0	195	Jr.	6
QB	Don King	5-10	165	Sr.	7
В	Joel Wells	6-0	195	Jr.	10
В	Joe Pagliei	6-0	200	Sr.	10
FB	Billy O'Dell	5-10	195	Sr.	10
PK	Charlie Bussey	6-0	162	Jr.	7
Р	Joe Pagliei	6-0	200	Sr.	5

# 1956 (7-2-2 OVERALL, 4-0-1 ACC) Pos. Player Hgt. Wgt. Cl. GS E Dalton Rivers 6-3 200 Sr. 11 T Dick Marazza 6-4 218 Sr. 9 G Earle Greene 6-0 200 Sr. 8 C Donnie L. Bunton 6-0 190 Jr. 10 G John Grdijan 5-11 200 Jr. 7 T Bill Hudson 6-5 225 Sr. 11 F Willie H. Smith 6-0 195 Sr. 11

•	Edito di como	0 0		0	
С	Donnie L. Bunton	6-0	190	Jr.	10
G	John Grdijan	5-11	200	Jr.	
T	Bill Hudson	6-5	225	Sr.	1
E	Willie H. Smith	6-0	195	Sr.	1
QB	Charlie Bussey	6-0	162	Sr.	1
НВ	Joel Wells	6-0	195	Sr.	1
НВ	Jim H. Coleman	6-0	170	Sr.	10
FB	Rudy Hayes	6-0	215	So.	9
PK	Charlie Bussey	6-0	162	Sr.	1

#### 1957 (7-3 OVERALL, 4-3 ACC)

6-0 162 Sr. 10

Charlie Bussey

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
E	Ray Masneri	6-2	180	Jr.	10
T	Jim Padgett	6-2	230	Jr.	10
G	Jim Payne	6-1	211	Jr.	8
С	Donnie Bunton	6-0	190	Sr.	9
G	John Grdijan	5-11	200	Sr.	8
T	Harold Olson	6-2	235	So.	10
E	Bill Few	6-0	170	Sr.	10
QB	Bill Barbary	6-3	195	Sr.	7
В	George Usry	5-10	175	So.	8
В	Charlie Horne	5-9	170	Jr.	6
FB	Rudy Hayes	6-0	210	Jr.	7
PK	Harvey White	6-2	200	So.	10
Р	Charlie Horne	5-9	170	lr	7

#### 1958 (8-3 OVERALL, 5-1 ACC)

#### ACC Champion

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
E	Ray Masneri	6-2	195	Sr.	9
T	Jim Padgett	6-2	230	Sr.	11
G	Jim Payne	6-1	220	Sr.	8
С	Bill Thomas	6-0	217	Sr.	10
G	Dave Olson	6-2	215	So.	7
T	Lou Cordileone	6-0	240	Jr.	11
Ε	Wyatt Cox	6-4	195	Sr.	6
QB	Harvey White	6-2	200	Jr.	11
НВ	George Usry	5-10	175	Jr.	11
НВ	Charlie Horne	5-9	180	Sr.	8
FB	Rudy Hayes	6-1	210	Sr.	6
PK	Lowndes Shingler	6-1	195	So.	5
P	Bill Mathis	6-1	200	Jr.	4

#### 1959 (9-2 OVERALL, 6-1 ACC)

#### ACC Champion

#### Bluebonnet Bowl Champion

Didebolillet Dowl Champion						
Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS	
E	Sam Anderson	6-1	185	Jr.	11	
T	Lou Cordileone	6-0	245	Sr.	11	
G	Sam Crout	5-11	200	Jr.	9	
С	Paul Snyder	6-0	210	Sr.	10	
G	Dave Lynn	6-0	205	Jr.	11	
T	Harold Olson	6-3	240	Sr.	11	
E	Gary Barnes	6-4	185	So.	11	
QB	Harvey White	6-2	205	Sr.	11	
В	Bill Mathis	6-1	200	Sr.	11	
В	George Usry	5-10	180	Sr.	11	
FB	Doug Cline	6-2	205	Sr.	11	
PK	Harvey White	6-2	205	Sr.	4	
P	Rill Mathis	6-1	200	Sr	4	

#### 1960 (6-4 OVERALL, 4-2 ACC)

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
E	Ed Bost	6-1	190	Jr.	6
Т	Jimmy King	6-3	250	Jr.	10
G	Calvin West	6-1	195	Jr.	8
С	Ron Andreo	6-0	198	Jr.	9
G	Dave Lynn	6-0	202	Sr.	9
Т	Ronnie Osborne	6-4	279	Jr.	8
E	Gary Barnes	6-4	190	Jr.	8
QB	Lowndes Shingler	6-1	195	Sr.	10
НВ	Mack Matthews	5-10	178	So.	6
НВ	Harry Pavilack	6-1	197	Jr.	7
FB	Ron Scrudato	6-0	194	Jr.	8
PK	Lon Armstrong	6-0	199	Jr.	10
P	Eddie Werntz	6-0	192	So.	10

#### 1961 (5-5 OVERALL, 3-3 ACC)

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	wgt.	CI.	GS
Ε	Coleman Glaze	6-0	195	Jr.	10
Т	Ronnie Osborne	6-4	270	Sr.	10
G	Calvin West	6-1	194	Sr.	10
С	Jack Veronee	6-2	205	Sr.	10
G	Lon Armstrong	6-0	199	Sr.	10
Т	Dave Hynes	6-1	218	Jr.	10
Ε	Bob Poole	6-4	205	So.	8
QB	Joe Anderson	6-3	201	Jr.	10
НВ	Wendall Black	6-0	198	Sr.	10
НВ	Gary Barnes	6-4	190	Sr.	9
FB	Ron Scrudato	6-0	200	Sr.	10
PK	Lon Armstrong	6-0	199	Sr.	10
Р	Eddie Werntz	6-0	192	Jr.	10

#### 1962 (6-4 OVERALL, 5-1 ACC)

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
Ε	Coleman Glaze	6-0	202	Sr.	10
Τ	Dave Hynes	6-1	231	Sr.	10
G	Jack Aaron	6-0	217	Jr.	9
С	Ted Bunton	6-0	201	So.	10
G	Walter Cox	6-0	198	Jr.	10
Т	Don Chuy	6-1	249	Sr.	10
E	Bob Poole	6-4	205	Jr.	5
	Oscar Thorsland	6-4	219	Sr.	5
QB	Joe Anderson	6-3	204	Sr.	8
НВ	Hal Davis	5-11	184	So.	7
В	Mack Matthews	5-10	195	Jr.	7
FB	Jimmy Howard	5-9	180	Jr.	4
	Charles Dumas	6-2	218	So.	4
PK	Rodney Rogers	6-3	184	Jr.	10
Р	Eddie Werntz	6-0	192	Sr.	10

#### 1963 (5-4-1 OVERALL, 5-2 ACC)

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
E	Lou Fogle	6-3	220	Sr.	10
Т	Vic Aliffi	6-1	240	Jr.	10
G	Tracy Childers	5-11	205	Sr.	6
С	Ted Bunton	6-0	204	Jr.	10
G	Billy Weaver	6-2	202	Sr.	10
Т	Jack Aaron	6-0	234	Sr.	10
E	Bob Poole	6-4	216	Sr.	7
QB	Jim Parker	6-1	195	Sr.	9
FLK	Billy Ward	5-11	176	Jr.	8
RB	Mack Matthews	5-10	202	Sr.	8
FB	Pat Crain	6-2	216	Jr.	10
PK	Frank Pearce	6-1	217	So.	10
P	Hugh Mauldin	5-9	189	So.	9

#### 1964 (3-7 OVERALL, 2-4 ACC)

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
E	Wayne Bell	6-2	188	So.	10
Т	Johnny Boyette	6-3	238	Jr.	10
G	Joe Blackwell	6-1	207	Sr.	9
С	Ted Bunton	6-0	215	Sr.	10
G	Richard Cooper	6-0	200	Sr.	10
T	Butch Robbins	6-2	221	Jr.	7
E	Hoss Hostetler	6-1	192	So.	5
QB	Jimmy Bell	6-0	177	Sr.	9
В	Hal Davis	5-11	194	Sr.	6
В	Pat Crain	6-2	221	Sr.	10
FLK	Billy Ward	5-11	181	Sr.	10
PK	Frank Pearce	6-1	217	Jr.	10
P	Don Barfield	6-1	202	So.	10

### 1965 (5-5 OVERALL, 4-3 ACC) ACC Co-Champion

### ACC Co-Champion Offense

Offerise						
Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS	
TE	Edgar McGee	6-4	203	So.	10	
OT	Johnny Boyette	6-3	231	Sr.	10	
OG	Harry Olszewski	6-0	232	So.	10	
С	Randy Smith	6-2	210	Jr.	10	
OG	Mike Facciolo	6-2	220	Jr.	10	
OT	Wayne Mass	6-4	239	So.	10	
SE	Wayne Bell	6-2	202	Jr.	10	
QB	Thomas Ray	5-10	177	Sr.	10	
RB	Hugh Mauldin	5-9	189	Sr.	10	
RB	Phil Rogers	6-3	175	So.	10	
FB	Bo Ruffner	6-3	220	So.	9	
PK	Frank Pearce	6-1	217	Sr.	10	

#### Defense

Deletise						
Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS	
DE	Butch Sursavage	6-3	212	So.	10	
DT	Floyd Rogers	6-4	243	Jr.	6	
MG	Ricky Johnson	6-3	216	Sr.	9	
DT	Mac McElmurray	5-11	212	Jr.	10	
DE	Joey Branton	6-4	210	So.	10	
LB	Joe Waldrep	6-2	213	Jr.	10	
LB	Bill Hecht	6-0	205	Sr.	10	
DB	Wayne Page	6-2	194	Jr.	10	
DB	Kit Jackson	6-2	181	So.	7	
DB	Phil Marion	5-9	187	Jr.	10	
DB	Jacky Jackson	6-2	183	So.	6	
Р	Don Barfield	6-1	202	Jr.	10	

### 1966 (6-4 OVERALL, 6-1 ACC) ACC Champion

#### Offense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS	
TE	Edgar McGee	6-4	207	Jr.	10	
OT	Larry Keys	6-0	230	Jr.	10	
OG	Harry Olszewski	6-0	234	Jr.	10	
С	Wayne Mulligan	6-3	204	So.	6	
OG	Mike Facciolo	6-2	222	Sr.	10	
OT	Wayne Mass	6-4	239	Jr.	10	
SE	Wayne Bell	6-2	209	Sr.	10	
QB	Jimmy Addison	6-0	163	Jr.	10	
FB	Jay Cooper	5-11	194	Sr.	6	
ТВ	Buddy Gore	6-0	187	So.	7	
FLK	Phil Rogers	6-3	179	Jr.	10	
PK	Don Barfield	6-1	202	Sr.	8	

#### Defense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
DE	Butch Sursavage	6-3	212	Jr.	9
DT	Floyd Rogers	6-4	230	Sr.	10
MG	Mac McElmurray	5-11	212	Sr.	7
DT	Wilson Childers	6-0	230	Jr.	7
DE	Joey Branton	6-4	216	Jr.	10
LB	Billy Ware	6-0	220	So.	10
LB	Jimmy Catoe	6-1	205	So.	10
DB	Wayne Page	6-2	194	Sr.	10
DB	Arthur Craig	6-1	202	Jr.	9
DB	Phil Marion	5-9	187	Sr.	9
DB	Lee Rayburn	6-0	180	So.	6
Р	Don Barfield	6-1	202	Sr.	10

## 1967 (6-4 OVERALL, 6-0 ACC) ACC Champion

#### Offense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
TE	Edgar McGee	6-4	213	Sr.	6
OT	Larry Keys	6-0	213	Sr.	10
0G	Harry Olszewski	5-11	237	Sr.	10
С	Wayne Mulligan	6-2	206	Jr.	10
0G	Gary Arthur	5-11	220	Jr.	10
OT	Wayne Mass	6-4	245	Sr.	10
SE	Jimmy Abrams	6-2	195	Sr.	10
QB	Jimmy Addison	6-0	154	Sr.	10
FB	Bo Ruffner	6-3	230	Sr.	4
TB	Buddy Gore	6-1	190	Jr.	10
FLK	Freddy Kelley	5-9	168	Sr.	6
PK	Steedley Candler	6-2	181	Jr.	6

#### Defense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
DE	Butch Sursavage	6-2	220	Sr.	5
	Joey Branton	6-3	220	Sr.	5
DT	Mike Locklair	6-0	218	Jr.	10
MG	Randy Harvey	5-11	219	So.	6
DT	John Cagle	6-2	244	Jr.	10
DE	Ronnie Ducworth	6-0	211	Jr.	10
LB	Jimmy Catoe	6-2	201	Jr.	10
LB	Billy Ware	6-1	203	Jr.	10
DB	Richie Luzzi	5-8	183	Jr.	10
DB	Frank Liberatore	5-11	195	Sr.	10
DB	Kit Jackson	6-2	179	Sr.	5
DB	Lee Rayburn	6-2	179	Sr.	8
Р	Sammy Cain	6-0	180	So.	10

#### 1968 (4-5-1 OVERALL, 4-1-1 ACC) Offense

Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
Jim Sursavage	6-3	212	So.	10
Richard Garick	6-2	225	Sr.	10
Grady Burgner	6-6	211	Jr.	10
Wayne Mulligan	6-3	230	Sr.	10
Gary Arthur	5-11	229	Sr.	10
Joe Lhotsky	6-3	209	Sr.	10
Jack Anderson	6-2	198	So.	10
Billy Ammons	6-1	167	Sr.	7
Buddy Gore	6-1	184	Sr.	10
Benny Michael	5-11	203	Sr.	6
Charlie Waters	6-2	189	Jr.	7
Jimmy Barnette	6-0	180	Sr.	8
	Jim Sursavage Richard Garick Grady Burgner Wayne Mulligan Gary Arthur Joe Lhotsky Jack Anderson Billy Ammons Buddy Gore Benny Michael Charlie Waters	Jim Sursavage         6-3           Richard Garick         6-2           Grady Burgner         6-6           Wayne Mulligan         6-3           Gary Arthur         5-11           Joe Lhotsky         6-3           Jack Anderson         6-2           Billy Ammons         6-1           Buddy Gore         6-1           Benny Michael         5-11           Charlie Waters         6-2	Jim Sursavage         6-3         212           Richard Garick         6-2         225           Grady Burgner         6-6         211           Wayne Mulligan         6-3         230           Gary Arthur         5-11         229           Joe Lhotsky         6-3         209           Jack Anderson         6-2         198           Billy Ammons         6-1         167           Buddy Gore         6-1         184           Benny Michael         5-11         203           Charlie Waters         6-2         189	Jim Sursavage         6-3         212         So.           Richard Garick         6-2         225         Sr.           Grady Burgner         6-6         211         Jr.           Wayne Mulligan         6-3         230         Sr.           Joe Lhotsky         6-3         209         Sr.           Jack Anderson         6-2         198         So.           Billy Ammons         6-1         167         Sr.           Buddy Gore         6-1         184         Sr.           Benny Michael         5-11         203         Sr.           Charlie Waters         6-2         189         Jr.

#### Defense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
DE	Ivan Southerland	6-4	250	Jr.	10
DT	Mike Locklair	5-11	225	Sr.	10
MG	B.B. Elvington	6-3	218	So.	8
DT	John Cagle	6-3	251	Sr.	10
DE	Ronnie Ducworth	6-1	216	Sr.	10
LB	Jimmy Catoe	6-1	205	Sr.	9
LB	Billy Ware	6-1	207	Sr.	10
DB	Richie Luzzi	5-8	190	Sr.	9
DB	Chuck Werner	6-3	184	Jr.	7
DB	Gary Compton	6-0	182	So.	10
DB	Lee Rayburn	6-2	180	Sr.	9
Р	Sammy Cain	6-0	189	Jr.	8

### 1969 (4-6 OVERALL, 3-3 ACC) Offense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
TE	John McMakin	6-3	205	So.	8
OT	Jim Dorn	6-3	226	So.	10
OG	Grady Burgner	6-5	230	Sr.	10
С	Dave Thompson	6-4	265	Jr.	10
OG	Jack King	6-2	240	Sr.	10
OT	Steve Lewter	6-4	241	So.	8
SE	Jim Sursavage	6-3	210	Jr.	10
QB	Tommy Kendrick	6-0	174	So.	9
FB	Rick Medlin	6-3	230	Sr.	7
ТВ	Ray Yauger	5-10	195	Jr.	10
FLK	Charlie Waters	6-1	193	Sr.	9
PK	Jimmy Barnette	6-0	180	Jr.	11

## Defense Wgt.

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
DE	Ivan Southerland	6-3	243	Sr.	9
DT	Ronnie Kitchens	6-4	264	Sr.	10
MG	B.B. Elvington	6-2	216	Jr.	10
DT	Waldo Watts	6-5	246	So.	6
DE	George Ducworth	6-1	210	Jr.	5
DE	Charlie Mayer	6-0	210	So.	5
LB	Larry Hefner	6-2	220	So.	10
LB	Bill Depew	6-2	200	Jr.	10
DB	Dale Henry	6-1	184	So.	10
DB	Bob Craig	6-2	195	Sr.	9
DB	Sonny Cassady	6-4	193	Jr.	10
DB	Don Kelley	6-0	173	So.	8
Р	Sammy Cain	6-0	189	Sr.	8

#### 1970 (3-8 OVERALL, 2-4 ACC) Offense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
TE	John McMakin	6-3	196	Jr.	11
OT	Jim Dorn	6-3	208	Jr.	6
OG	Buddy King	6-0	210	So.	11
С	Dave Farnham	6-1	214	Jr.	11
OG	Dave Thompson	6-4	263	Sr.	11
OT	Force Chamberlain	6-0	210	So.	6
SE	Brad O'Neal	6-1	176	Sr.	6
QB	Tommy Kendrick	6-1	167	Jr.	10
FB	Dick Bukowsky	6-3	208	Jr.	7
ТВ	Ray Yauger	5-10	191	Sr.	9
FLK	Bobby Johnson	6-0	173	So.	11
PK	Eddie Seigler	6-0	173	So.	10

#### Defense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
DE	Wayne Baker	6-3	190	Jr.	11
DT	Ralph Daniel	6-1	222	Jr.	6
MG	Larry Hefner	6-3	208	Jr.	11
DT	B.B. Elvington	6-3	211	Sr.	11
DE	Charlie Mayer	6-0	210	Jr.	6
LB	Jim Sursavage	6-3	210	Sr.	11
LB	Ben Watson	6-0	192	Jr.	Ę
DB	Don Kelley	6-1	174	Jr.	11
DB	Jeff Siepe	6-1	173	So.	11
DB	Rick Eyler	5-11	182	Jr.	8
DB	Ben Anderson	6-0	168	So.	11
Р	Jack Anderson	6-1	200	Sr.	11

### 1971 (5-6 OVERALL, 4-2 ACC) Offense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
SE	Gordy Bengel	6-2	204	So.	11
OT	Jim Dorn	6-3	232	Sr.	9
OG	Buddy King	6-0	223	Jr.	11
С	Dave Farnham	6-1	224	Sr.	11
OG	Steve Lewter	6-4	238	Sr.	8
OT	Force Chamberlain	6-0	233	Jr.	11
TE	John McMakin	6-3	214	Sr.	11
QB	Tommy Kendrick	6-1	183	Sr.	9
FB	Heide Davis	5-10	206	Jr.	6
ТВ	Ricky Gilstrap	6-3	215	Sr.	11
FLK	Don Kelley	6-1	179	Sr.	9
PK	Eddie Seigler	6-0	173	Jr.	11

#### Defense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
DE	Wayne Baker	6-3	200	Sr.	10
DT	Ralph Daniel	6-1	240	Sr.	5
MG	Larry Hefner	6-3	235	Sr.	11
DT	Frank Wirth	6-2	216	Jr.	9
DE	Charlie Mayer	6-0	216	Sr.	11
LB	John Bolubasz	6-2	200	So.	11
LB	John Rhodes	6-1	203	So.	6
DB	Jeff Siepe	6-1	176	Jr.	11
DB	Bobby Johnson	6-0	180	Jr.	11
DB	Dale Henry	6-1	188	Sr.	11
DB	Ben Anderson	6-0	170	Jr.	11
Р	Tony Anderson	6-1	197	Jr.	11

#### 1972 (4-7 OVERALL, 2-5 ACC) Offense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
TE	Karl Andreas	6-3	212	Jr.	11
OT	Gary Gennerich	6-3	236	Sr.	11
OG	Buddy King	6-0	228	Sr.	11
С	Ricky Harrell	6-3	236	Sr.	11
OG	Art Brisacher	6-3	231	Jr.	11
OT	Ken Peeples	6-2	240	So.	7
SE	Gordy Bengel	6-2	198	Jr.	11
QB	Ken Pengitore	5-11	200	Jr.	11
RB	Smiley Sanders	6-1	195	Jr.	9
RB	Wade Hughes	5-11	195	Sr.	11
FLK	Dennis Goss	5-10	164	Sr.	11
PK	Eddie Seigler	6-0	173	Sr.	11

#### **Hgt. Wgt. Cl. GS** 6-2 195 Jr. 11 Player DE Jeff Stocks DT John Price 6-3 245 Sr. 10 Willie Anderson 207 So. 11 DT Frank Wirth 6-2 225 Sr. 11 DE Mike Buckner 6-1 190 Jr. LB Jimmy Williamson 6-1 195 So. 11 John Rhodes 6-1 218 LB Jr. 6-1 185 Sr. 11 DB Jeff Siepe 6-0 174 So. 11 5-9 175 So. 7 DB Ben Anderson Jimmy Ness Sr. 11 Bobby Johnson 6-0 185 6-1 197 Sr. 11 Tony Anderson

#### 1973 (5-6 OVERALL, 4-2 ACC) Offense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI. GS
TE	Bennie Cunningham	6-5	246	So. 11
OT	Maret Cobb	6-3	239	Jr. 10
OG	Curt Buttermore	6-0	230	Jr. 11
С	John Bolubasz	6-2	199	Sr. 11
OG	Ken Peeples	6-2	243	Jr. 11
OT	Frank Bethea	5-11	233	So. 11
SE	Gordy Bengel	6-2	204	Sr. 11
QB	Ken Pengitore	5-11	187	Sr. 10
RB	Smiley Sanders	6-1	199	Sr. 10
RB	Jay Washington	6-1	185	Sr. 8
WR	Jim Lanzendoen	6-1	183	Jr. 4
	Craig Brantley	6-0	163	So. 4
PK	Bob Burgess	6-2	197	Jr. 11

#### Defense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
DE	Jeff Stocks	6-2	198	Sr.	11
DT	Bruce Decock	6-0	220	Sr.	8
MG	Willie Anderson	6-2	207	Jr.	9
DT	G.G. Galloway	6-4	227	So.	11
DE	Bob Jones	6-4	217	Sr.	11
LB	Mike Buckner	6-0	197	Sr.	7
LB	Frank Wise	6-2	193	So.	7
DB	Marion Reeves	6-1	191	Sr.	7
DB	Jimmy Ness	5-10	173	Jr.	11
DB	Lynn Carson	5-10	164	So.	8
DB	Peanut Martin	6-3	165	So.	11
Р	Mitch Tyner	6-1	215	Jr.	11

### 1974 (7-4 OVERALL, 4-2 ACC)

Offerise							
Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS		
SE	Steve Gibbs	6-3	200	Fr.	10		
LT	Gary Alexander	6-6	236	Jr.	10		
LG	Curt Buttermore	6-0	224	Sr.	11		
С	Maret Cobb	6-2	232	Sr.	11		
RG	Ken Peeples	6-2	244	Sr.	11		
RT	Neal Jetton	6-3	237	Jr.	11		
TE	Bennie Cunningham	6-5	252	Jr.	11		
QB	Mark Fellers	6-2	202	Sr.	8		
RB	Ken Callicutt	6-1	188	So.	11		
RB	Tony Mathews	6-0	201	Sr.	11		
FLK	Joey Walters	6-0	167	So.	9		
PK	Bob Burgess	6-2	197	Sr.	11		

#### Defense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
DE	Guy Gehret	6-1	204	Sr.	11
DT	Jeff Mills	6-3	225	Fr.	11
MG	Willie Anderson	6-2	211	Sr.	11
DT	Thad Allen	6-2	230	Fr.	7
DE	Tom Boozer	6-3	210	Sr.	11
LB	Jimmy Williamson	6-1	205	Jr.	11
LB	Tim Stough	6-2	201	So.	11
DB	Mark Lee	6-2	178	So.	8
DB	Billy Wingo	5-8	168	So.	7
DB	Dennis Smith	6-0	170	Jr.	9
DB	Jimmy Ness	5-10	178	Sr.	11
P	Mitch Tyner	6-1	215	Sr.	10

#### 1975 (2-9 OVERALL, 2-3 ACC)

Offense						
Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS	
TE	Bennie Cunningham	6-5	239	Sr.	1:	
OT	Neal Jetton	6-3	228	Sr.	1:	
OG	Lacy Brumley	6-7	258	So.	8	
С	Frank Bethea	6-0	222	Sr.	9	
OG	Jimmy Weeks	6-4	226	So.	1:	
OT	David LeBel	6-6	229	Sr.	(	
SE	Joey Walters	6-0	167	Jr.	10	
QB	Willie Jordan	5-11	180	Fr.	(	
RB	Don Testerman	6-2	215	Sr.	í	
RB	Ken Callicutt	6-1	192	Jr.	1:	
FLK	Craig Brantley	6-1	170	Sr.	7	

5-11 180 Fr. 11

Willie Jordan

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
DE	Tim Stough	6-2	219	Jr.	6
DT	G.G. Gallaway	6-4	229	Sr.	11
MG	Nelson Wallace	5-10	203	Jr.	6
DT	Jeff Mills	6-3	228	So.	9
DE	Frank Wise	6-2	221	Sr.	6
LB	Ronnie Smith	6-2	210	So.	11
LB	Jimmy Williamson	6-1	208	Sr.	9
DB	Odgen Hansford	6-1	179	So.	8
DB	Lynn Carson	5-11	162	Sr.	7
DB	Dennis Smith	6-0	166	Sr.	11
DB	Peanut Martin	6-3	180	Sr.	10
Р	Richard Holliday	6-2	201	Fr.	6

#### 1976 (3-6-2 OVERALL, 0-4-1 ACC) Offense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
TE	Harold Cain	6-6	231	Sr.	9
OT	Lacy Brumley	6-7	267	Jr.	11
OG	Joe Bostic	6-4	250	So.	11
С	Trav Webb	6-2	236	Jr.	7
OG	Steve Kenney	6-4	241	So.	6
OT	Jimmy Weeks	6-4	236	Jr.	11
SE	Jerry Butler	6-1	173	So.	9
QB	Steve Fuller	6-3	197	So.	9
FB	Harold Goggins	5-11	192	So.	7
ТВ	Warren Ratchford	5-9	155	So.	8
FLK	Joey Walters	5-11	175	Sr.	11
PK	Jimmy Russell	5-11	166	Fr.	9

	Defe	ıse			
Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
DE	Jonathan Brooks	6-4	210	So.	11
DT	Rich Tuten	6-2	237	So.	8
MG	Nelson Wallace	5-10	202	Sr.	9
DT	Toney Williams	6-4	242	So.	5
DE	Mark Heniford	5-11	200	Jr.	9
LB	Randy Scott	6-0	219	So.	11
LB	Bubba Brown	6-1	218	Fr.	6
DB	Malcom Marler	5-8	159	Sr.	11
DB	Rex Varn	6-0	170	Fr.	6
DB	O.J. Tyler	5-11	172	Sr.	7
DB	Willie Jordan	5-11	191	So.	9
Р	Mike O'Cain	6-0	184	Sr.	11

#### 1977 (8-3-1 OVERALL, 4-1-1 ACC) Offense

	•				
Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
TE	Anthony King	6-1	226	Jr.	8
LT	Jimmy Weeks	6-4	240	Sr.	11
LG	Steve Kenney	6-4	248	Jr.	11
С	Jeff Bostic	6-1	221	So.	12
RG	Joe Bostic	6-4	258	Jr.	12
RT	Lacy Brumley	6-7	265	Sr.	12
SE	Jerry Butler	6-1	180	Jr.	12
QB	Steve Fuller	6-4	198	Jr.	12
FB	Ken Callicutt	6-1	192	Sr.	7
ТВ	Lester Brown	6-0	175	So.	6
FLK	Dwight Clark	6-3	207	Jr.	7
PK	Obed Ariri	5-9	160	Fr.	9

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
DE	Jonathan Brooks	6-3	210	Jr.	12
DT	Jim Stuckey	6-4	239	So.	12
MG	Rich Tuten	6-1	236	Jr.	12
DT	Archie Reese	6-3	263	Sr.	12
DE	Mark Heniford	5-11	208	Sr.	11
LB	Randy Scott	5-11	217	Jr.	12
LB	Bubba Brown	5-11	222	So.	12
DB	Roy Eppes	6-2	186	Sr.	12
DB	Rex Varn	6-1	176	So.	6
	Bubba Rollins	5-10	189	Jr.	6
DB	Eddie Geathers	6-2	170	Fr.	6
	Ogden Hansford	6-2	191	Jr.	6
FS	Steve Ryan	6-0	171	Jr.	11
Р	David Sims	6-4	200	Fr	11

#### 1978 (11-1 OVERALL, 6-0 ACC)

**ACC Champion** Gator Bowl Champion Offense

Official						
Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS	
TE	Anthony King	6-1	226	Sr.	10	
OT	Billy Hudson	6-3	234	Sr.	12	
OG	Chris Dolce	6-2	245	Jr.	12	
С	Jeff Bostic	6-1	221	Jr.	12	
OG	Joe Bostic	6-4	258	Sr.	10	
OT	Steve Kenney	6-4	248	Sr.	9	
SE	Jerry Butler	6-1	180	Sr.	12	
QB	Steve Fuller	6-4	198	Sr.	12	
TB	Lester Brown	6-0	175	Jr.	8	
FB	Marvin Sims	6-4	223	Jr.	10	
FLK	Dwight Clark	6-3	204	Sr.	9	
PK	Obed Ariri	5-9	160	So.	12	

#### Defense

Deterise						
Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS	
DE	Jonathan Brooks	6-3	210	Sr.	12	
DT	Jim Stuckey	46-5	252	Jr.	12	
MG	Rich Tuten	6-1	235	Sr.	12	
DT	Toney Williams	6-3	240	Sr.	12	
DE	Steve Gibbs	6-3	214	Sr.	9	
SLB	Randy Scott	5-11	215	Sr.	12	
WLB	Bubba Brown	5-11	222	Jr.	12	
CB	Willie Jordan	5-9	186	Sr.	9	
SS	Rex Varn	6-1	175	Jr.	8	
FS	Bubba Rollins	5-10	186	Sr.	9	
CB	Steve Ryan	6-0	176	Sr.	11	
Р	David Sims	6-4	222	So.	12	

#### 1979 (8-4 OVERALL, 4-2 ACC) Offense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
TE	Mark Clifford	6-4	206	Sr.	11
OT	Lee Nanney	6-4	246	So.	12
OG	Chris Dolce	6-2	239	Sr.	12
С	Mark Thornton	6-4	229	Sr.	12
OG	Jeff Bostic	6-1	237	Sr.	12
OT	Gary Brown	6-3	245	Fr.	11
SE	Jerry Gaillard	6-0	170	So.	12
QB	Billy Lott	6-0	189	Sr.	12
FB	Marvin Sims	6-4	234	Sr.	12
ТВ	Lester Brown	6-0	175	Sr.	10
FLK	Perry Tuttle	6-0	172	So.	12
PK	Obed Ariri	5-9	169	Jr.	11

#### Defense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
DE	Bob Goldberg	6-1	213	Sr.	9
DT	Jim Stuckey	6-5	241	Sr.	12
MG	Charlie Bauman	6-1	226	Jr.	12
DT	Steve Durham	6-5	239	Jr.	12
DE	David Reed	6-2	209	Jr.	12
SLB	Jeff Davis	6-0	223	So.	12
WLB	Bubba Brown	6-0	210	Sr.	12
СВ	Eddie Geathers	6-2	186	Jr.	12
SS	Willie Underwood	5-11	193	Jr.	12
FS	Jack Cain	5-10	170	Jr.	9
CB	Rex Varn	6-1	180	Sr.	12
Р	David Sims	6-4	220	Jr.	12

#### 1980 (6-5 OVERALL, 2-4 ACC) Offense

	0				
Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
TE	Jeff Wells	6-4	220	Fr.	6
LT	Lee Nanney	6-4	246	Jr.	11
LG	Brad Fisher	6-4	230	Jr.	8
С	Tony Berryhill	6-5	216	Jr.	10
RG	Brian Clark	6-7	241	Jr.	7
RT	Gary Brown	6-3	257	So.	11
SE	Jerry Gaillard	6-0	179	Jr.	10
QB	Homer Jordan	6-0	174	So.	11
ТВ	Chuck McSwain	6-2	190	So.	7
FB	Jeff McCall	6-3	225	So.	7
FLK	Perry Tuttle	6-0	172	Jr.	11
PK	Obed Ariri	5-9	162	Sr.	11

Defense							
Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS		
LE	Jeff Bryant	6-5	250	Jr.	8		
LT	Dan Benish	6-6	240	So.	6		
MG	Charlie Bauman	6-1	220	Sr.	6		
RT	Steve Durham	6-5	239	Sr.	11		
RE	Bill Smith	6-5	220	Jr.	Š		
SLB	Chuck Rose	6-2	200	Sr.	11		
WLB	Jeff Davis	6-0	223	Jr.	11		
RC	Eddie Geathers	6-2	186	Sr.	10		
SS	Willie Underwood	5-11	193	Sr.	11		
FS	Terry Kinard	6-0	188	So.	ç		
LC	Hollis Hall	5-10	158	Jr.	7		

#### 1981 (12-0 OVERALL, 6-0 ACC)

Richard Hendley 5-11 190 So. 9

National Champion ACC Champion Orange Bowl Champion Offense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
TE	Bubba Diggs	6-3	220	Jr.	7
LT	Brad Fisher	6-4	230	Sr.	12
LG	James Farr	6-4	225	So.	12
С	Tony Berryhill	6-5	230	Sr.	12
RG	Brian Clark	6-7	241	Sr.	10
RT	Lee Nanney	6-4	246	Sr.	12
WR	Jerry Gaillard	6-0	179	Sr.	8
QB	Homer Jordan	6-0	174	Jr.	12
ТВ	Cliff Austin	6-0	190	Jr.	11
FB	Jeff McCall	6-3	225	Jr.	9
FLK	Perry Tuttle	6-0	180	Sr.	12
PK	Donald Igwebuike	5-8	155	Fr.	9

### Defense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
LE	Bill Smith	6-5	220	Sr.	7
LT	Dan Benish	6-6	250	Jr.	11
MG	William Devane	6-2	250	So.	8
RT	Jeff Bryant	6-5	257	Sr.	12
BAN	Andy Headen	6-5	230	Jr.	12
SLB	Danny Triplett	6-4	224	Jr.	11
WLB	Jeff Davis	6-0	223	Sr.	12
LC	Hollis Hall	5-10	158	Sr.	12
SS	Tim Childers	6-1	180	So.	10
FS	Terry Kinard	6-1	183	Jr.	12
RC	Anthony Rose	5-9	165	Sr.	12
P	Dale Hatcher	6-2	195	Fr.	10

#### 1982 (9-1-1 OVERALL, 6-0 ACC) ACC Champion

(	2	ff	е	n	se

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
TE	K.D. Dunn	6-3	215	So.	8
LT	Gary Brown	6-3	244	Sr.	11
LG	James Farr	6-5	230	Jr.	11
С	Cary Massaro	6-5	235	Jr.	10
RG	Brian Butcher	6-5	255	Sr.	11
RT	Bob Mayberry	6-5	245	Sr.	11
SE	Jeff Stockstill	6-2	180	Sr.	6
QB	Homer Jordan	6-0	180	Sr.	6
ТВ	Cliff Austin	6-0	195	Jr.	2
FB	Jeff McCall	6-3	225	Sr.	8
FLK	Frank Magwood	6-0	188	Sr.	ç
PK	Bob Paulling	6-2	188	Jr.	10

#### Defense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
LE	Edgar Pickett	6-3	225	Jr.	7
LT	Dan Benish	6-6	252	Sr.	7
MG	William Perry	6-3	310	So.	7
RT	Jim Scott	6-5	240	Jr.	10
BAN	Andy Headen	6-5	230	Sr.	11
SLB	Otis Lindsey	6-3	230	Sr.	5
	Danny Triplett	6-4	224	Sr.	5
WLB	Johnny Rembert	6-3	235	Sr.	9
LC	Ty Davis	6-1	185	So.	9
SS	Tim Childers	6-1	185	Jr.	8
FS	Terry Kinard	6-1	190	Sr.	11
RC	Reggie Pleasant	5-10	175	So.	7
P	Dale Hatcher	6-2	199	So.	11

#### 1983 (9-1-1 OVERALL) Offense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
TE	K.D. Dunn	6-3	215	Jr.	11
LT	Reid Ingle	6-6	255	Jr.	11
LG	James Farr	6-4	240	Sr.	11
С	Dale Swing	6-3	240	Jr.	11
RG	Steve Reese	6-3	250	So.	7
RT	Joe Ellis	6-4	249	Jr.	6
SE	Ray Williams	5-9	178	Fr.	5
QB	Mike Eppley	6-2	185	Jr.	11
ТВ	Stacey Driver	5-8	175	So.	5
	Kenny Flowers	6-0	190	Fr.	5
FB	Kevin Mack	6-1	197	Sr.	11
FLK	Shelton Boyer	6-2	185	Fr.	8
PK	Bob Paulling	6-2	188	Sr.	11

#### Defense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
LE	Edgar Pickett	6-3	230	Sr.	10
LT	James Robinson	6-5	275	Sr.	11
MG	William Devane	6-2	275	Sr.	7
RT	Ray Brown	6-4	250	Sr.	6
RE	Terence Mack	6-3	200	Fr.	7
SLB	Henry Walls	6-2	205	Fr.	11
WLB	Eldridge Milton	6-3	220	So.	8
LC	Ty Davis	6-1	185	Jr.	7
SS	Tim Childers	6-1	185	Sr.	10
FS	Ronald Watson	5-11	175	Jr.	8
RC	Rod McSwain	6-2	190	Sr.	8
P	Dale Hatcher	6-2	199	Jr.	11

#### 1984 (7-4 OVERALL)

#### Offense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
TE	K.D. Dunn	6-3	220	Sr.	11
LT	Reid Ingle	6-6	270	Sr.	11
LG	Steve Reese	6-3	255	Jr.	11
С	Dale Swing	6-3	250	Sr.	11
RG	Andy Cheatham	6-4	250	Sr.	11
RT	Joe Ellis	6-4	260	Sr.	11
FLK	Terrance Roulhac	6-0	185	So.	8
QB	Mike Eppley	6-2	185	Sr.	11
ТВ	Stacey Driver	5-8	160	Jr.	8
FB	Kenny Flowers	6-0	205	So.	10
WR	Richard Butler	6-0	180	Sr.	10
PK	Donald Igwebuike	5-9	172	Sr.	11

#### Defense

Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
Jeff Wells	6-3	230	Sr.	11
Steve Berlin	6-5	265	Jr.	11
William Perry	6-3	320	Sr.	11
Michael Dean Perry	6-2	265	Fr.	10
Terence Mack	6-3	210	So.	11
Henry Walls	6-2	215	So.	8
Eldridge Milton	6-3	220	Jr.	7
Ty Davis	6-1	185	Sr.	11
Ronald Watson	6-0	180	Sr.	11
Kenny Danforth	6-1	190	Jr.	5
Reggie Pleasant	5-10	175	Sr.	11
Dale Hatcher	6-2	195	Sr.	11
	Jeff Wells Steve Berlin William Perry Michael Dean Perry Terence Mack Henry Walls Eldridge Milton Ty Davis Ronald Watson Kenny Danforth Reggie Pleasant	Jeff Wells         6-3           Steve Berlin         6-5           William Perry         6-3           Michael Dean Perry         6-2           Terence Mack         6-3           Henry Walls         6-2           Eldridge Milton         6-3           Ty Davis         6-1           Ronald Watson         6-0           Kenny Danforth         6-1           Reggie Pleasant         5-10	Jeff Wells         6-3         230           Steve Berlin         6-5         265           William Perry         6-3         320           Michael Dean Perry         6-2         265           Terence Mack         6-3         210           Henry Walls         6-2         215           Eldridge Milton         6-3         220           Ty Davis         6-1         185           Ronald Watson         6-0         180           Kenny Danforth         6-1         190           Reggie Pleasant         5-10         175	Jeff Wells         6-3         230         Sr.           Steve Berlin         6-5         265         Jr.           William Perry         6-3         320         Sr.           Michael Dean Perry         6-2         265         Fr.           Terence Mack         6-3         210         So.           Henry Walls         6-2         215         So.           Eldridge Milton         6-3         220         Jr.           Ty Davis         6-1         185         Sr.           Ronald Watson         6-0         180         Sr.           Kennyn Danforth         6-1         190         Jr.           Reggie Pleasant         5-10         175         Sr.

#### 1985 (6-6 OVERALL, 4-3 ACC)

#### Offense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
TE	Jim Riggs	6-5	235	Jr.	12
LT	John Watson	6-4	255	Jr.	12
LG	Steve Reese	6-3	270	Sr.	12
С	Jeff Lytton	6-3	250	Sr.	9
RG	John Phillips	6-5	245	So.	8
RT	Wes Mann	6-5	270	Sr.	12
FLK	Terrance Roulhac	6-0	195	Jr.	10
QB	Rodney Williams	6-2	200	Fr.	9
TB	Stacey Driver	5-8	180	Sr.	8
FB	Chris Lancaster	6-1	224	Fr.	5
WR	Ray Williams	5-10	177	Jr.	11
PK	David Treadwell	6-0	180	So.	12

#### Defense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
LE	Michael Dean Perry	6-2	255	So.	6
LT	Steve Berlin	6-5	275	Sr.	8
MG	Brian Raber	6-4	240	Jr.	11
RT	Dwayne Meadows	6-4	245	So.	11
BAN	Terence Mack	6-3	230	Jr.	10
SLB	Henry Walls	6-2	215	Jr.	10
RLB	Keith Williams	6-4	240	Jr.	12
LC	Perry Williams	6-2	200	Jr.	12
FS	A.J. Johnson	5-10	190	Jr.	12
SS	Kenny Danforth	6-1	190	Sr.	8
RC	Delton Hall	6-1	195	Jr.	12
Р	Andy Newell	6-0	190	Sr.	12

### 1986 (8-2-2 OVERALL, 5-1-1 ACC) ACC Champion

### Gator Bowl Champion Offense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
TE	Jim Riggs	6-5	250	Sr.	11
LT	Ty Granger	6-7	270	So.	9
LG	Pat Williams	6-4	275	So.	12
С	Jeff Bak	6-2	250	So.	12
RG	John Phillips	6-5	250	Jr.	12
RT	Frank Deluliis	6-6	265	So.	7
	Jeff Nunamacher	6-2	280	So.	7
FLK	Terrance Roulhac	5-10	200	Sr.	9
QB	Rodney Williams	6-2	200	So.	12
ТВ	Terrence Flagler	6-1	200	Sr.	10
FB	Chris Lancaster	6-1	230	So.	7
WR	Ray Williams	5-10	177	Sr.	9
PK	David Treadwell	6-1	165	Jr.	12

#### Defense

OLB	James Earle	6-5	215	Jr.	12
LT	Raymond Chavous	6-5	290	So.	7
MG	Tony Stephens	6-3	285	Jr.	11
RT	Dwayne Meadows	6-4	250	Jr.	6
BAN	Terence Mack	6-3	245	Sr.	11
SLB	Henry Carter	6-3	235	So.	9
RLB	Norman Haynes	5-10	215	So.	8
LC	Donnell Woolford	5-10	190	So.	11
FS	James Lott	5-10	170	Fr.	7
	A.J. Johnson	6-0	180	Sr.	7
SS	Gene Beasley	6-0	192	So.	11
RC	Delton Hall	6-1	200	Sr.	10
Р	Bill Spiers	6-2	183	Jr.	12

### 1987 (10-2 OVERALL, 6-1 ACC) ACC Champion

#### Citrus Bowl Champion Offense

	Offerise							
Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS			
TE	Danny Pearman	6-2	230	Sr.	11			
LT	Ty Granger	6-6	270	Jr.	11			
LG	Eric Harmon	6-1	265	Fr.	12			
С	Jeff Bak	6-2	255	Jr.	12			
RG	John Phillips	6-5	270	Sr.	12			
RT	Jeff Nunamacher	6-2	300	Jr.	12			
FLK	Keith Jennings	6-4	235	Jr.	9			
QB	Rodney Williams	6-2	210	Jr.	11			
TB	Wesley McFadden	6-0	200	So.	6			
	Terry Allen	5-11	195	Fr.	6			
FB	Tracy Johnson	6-0	230	Jr.	8			
WR	Ricardo Hooper	5-10	171	Jr.	7			
PK	David Treadwell	6-1	165	Sr.	11			

#### Defense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI. GS
OLB	James Earle	6-5	225	Sr. 12
LT	Raymond Chavous	6-5	295	Jr. 11
MG	Tony Stephens	6-3	300	Sr. 11
RT	Michael Dean Perry	6-1	280	Sr. 11
BAN	Jesse Hatcher	6-2	210	Jr. 7
SLB	Norman Haynes	5-9	210	Jr. 5
WLB	Vince Taylor	5-11	224	So. 10
LC	Donnell Woolford	5-10	198	Jr. 12
FS	Richard Smith	5-11	188	Jr. 10
SS	Gene Beasley	5-11	210	Jr. 12
RC	James Lott	5-9	176	So. 12
Р	Rusty Seyle	6-1	182	Jr. 12

#### 1988 (10-2 OVERALL, 6-1 ACC)

#### ACC Champion Citrus Bowl Champion

#### Offense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
TE	James Coley	6-5	250	Sr.	11
LT	Frank Deluliis	6-5	280	Sr.	12
LG	Jeb Flesch	6-3	270	Fr.	9
С	Jeff Bak	6-2	265	Sr.	12
RG	Eric Harmon	6-1	265	So.	12
RT	Jeff Nunamacher	6-2	300	Sr.	11
FLK	Ricardo Hooper	5-10	171	Sr.	9
QB	Rodney Williams	6-2	210	Sr.	12
TB	Terry Allen	5-11	195	So.	12
FB	Tracy Johnson	6-0	230	Sr.	10
WR	Keith Jennings	6-4	235	Sr.	12
PK	Chris Gardocki	6-2	185	Fr.	12

#### Defense

Detelise							
Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS		
OLB	Levon Kirkland	6-1	215	Fr.	7		
LT	Vance Hammond	6-7	280	So.	7		
MG	Mark Drag	6-4	255	Sr.	12		
RT	Richard McCullough	6-5	265	Sr.	11		
BAN	Jesse Hatcher	6-2	218	Sr.	12		
SLB	Ed McDaniel	6-0	220	Fr.	9		
WLB	Doug Brewster	6-1	195	So.	10		
LC	Donnell Woolford	5-10	195	Sr.	12		
FS	James Lott	5-9	175	Jr.	12		
SS	Gene Beasley	5-11	210	Sr.	11		
RC	Dexter Davis	5-11	175	Fr.	7		
Р	Chris Gardocki	6-2	185	Fr.	8		

### 1989 (10-2 OVERALL, 5-2 ACC) Gator Bowl Champion

#### Offense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
TE	Stacy Fields	6-3	233	Jr.	11
LT	Bruce Bratton	6-4	268	So.	11
LG	Jeb Flesch	6-3	266	So.	12
С	Hank Phillips	6-5	247	Sr.	12
RG	Eric Harmon	6-1	269	Jr.	11
RT	Stacy Long	6-2	280	Jr.	12
FLK	Gary Cooper	6-2	196	Sr.	12
QB	Chris Morocco	6-2	196	Gr.	12
TB	Joe Henderson	5-9	186	Sr.	7
FB	Wesley McFadden	5-11	203	Sr.	10
WR	Rodney Fletcher	6-0	186	Sr.	9
PK	Chris Gardocki	6-2	194	So.	12

#### Defense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
OLB	Levon Kirkland	6-2	219	So.	12
LT	Otis Moore	6-3	276	Sr.	12
MG	Rob Bodine	6-1	235	So.	12
RT	Vance Hammond	6-7	295	Jr.	12
BAN	John Johnson	6-3	220	Jr.	11
SLB	Vince Taylor	5-11	228	Sr.	7
WLB	Doug Brewster	6-1	205	Jr.	12
LC	Jerome Henderson	5-11	187	Jr.	12
FS	James Lott	5-9	175	Sr.	11
SS	Arlington Nunn	5-10	185	Jr.	7
RC	Dexter Davis	5-9	180	So.	12
Р	Chris Gardocki	6-2	194	So.	12

#### 1990 (10-2 OVERALL, 5-2 ACC)

#### Hall of Fame Bowl Champion Offense

	Official						
Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS		
TE	Stacy Fields	6-3	233	Sr.	11		
LT	Bruce Bratton	6-5	265	Jr.	12		
LG	Jeb Flesch	6-3	266	Jr.	12		
С	Curtis Whitley	6-1	260	Jr.	ç		
RG	Eric Harmon	6-1	282	Sr.	12		
RT	Stacy Long	6-2	275	Sr.	11		
FLK	Doug Thomas	5-10	181	Sr.	ç		
QB	DeChane Cameron	6-1	191	Jr.	12		
ТВ	Ronald Williams	6-1	195	Fr.	Š		
FB	Howard Hall	6-0	232	So.	ç		
WR	Terry Smith	6-1	180	Fr.	ç		
PK	Chris Gardocki	6-2	193	lr	10		

#### Defense

Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS	
Levon Kirkland	6-2	230	Jr.	12	
Chester McGlockton	6-5	310	So.	8	
Rob Bodine	6-1	240	Jr.	11	
Vance Hammond	6-7	285	Sr.	12	
John Johnson	6-3	220	Sr.	12	
Ed McDaniel	6-0	225	Jr.	12	
Doug Brewster	6-2	205	Sr.	12	
Jerome Henderson	5-11	187	Sr.	12	
Robert O'Neal	6-2	185	So.	12	
Dexter Davis	5-9	175	Jr.	12	
Arlington Nunn	5-10	190	Sr.	12	
Chris Gardocki	6-2	193	Jr.	12	
	Levon Kirkland Chester McGlockton Rob Bodine Vance Hammond John Johnson Ed McDaniel Doug Brewster Jerome Henderson Robert O'Neal Dexter Davis Arlington Nunn	Levon Kirkland         6-2           Chester McGlockton         6-5           Rob Bodine         6-1           Vance Hammond         6-7           John Johnson         6-3           Ed McDaniel         6-0           Doug Brewster         6-2           Jerome Henderson         5-11           Robert O'Neal         6-2           Dexter Davis         5-9           Arlington Nunn         5-10	Levon Kirkland         6-2         230           Chester McGlockton         6-5         310           Rob Bodine         6-1         240           Vance Hammond         6-7         285           John Johnson         6-3         220           Ed McDaniel         6-0         225           Doug Brewster         6-2         205           Jerome Henderson         5-11         187           Robert O'Neal         6-2         185           Dexter Davis         5-9         175           Arlington Nunn         5-10         190	Levon Kirkland         6-2         230         Jr.           Chester McGlockton         6-5         310         So.           Rob Bodine         6-1         240         Jr.           Vance Hammond         6-3         285         Sr.           John Johnson         6-3         220         Sr.           Ed McDaniel         6-0         225         Jr.           Doug Brewster         6-2         205         Sr.           Jerome Henderson         5-11         187         Sr.           Robert O'Neal         6-2         185         So.           Dexter Davis         5-9         175         Jr.           Arlington Nunn         5-10         190         Sr.	

## 1991 (9-2-1 OVERALL, 6-0-1 ACC) ACC Champion

#### CC Champio Offense

Official						
Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS	
TE	Tyrone Gibson	6-3	247	So.	10	
LT	Bruce Bratton	6-5	276	Gr.	9	
LG	Jeb Flesch	6-3	275	Sr.	12	
С	Mike Brown	6-3	255	Gr.	12	
RG	Stacy Seegars	6-4	320	So.	12	
RT	Kelvin Hankins	6-3	305	Sr.	12	
FLK	Terry Smith	6-1	197	So.	12	
QB	DeChane Cameron	6-1	191	Sr.	12	
ТВ	Rodney Blunt	5-10	200	So.	8	
FB	Rudy Harris	6-3	235	Jr.	4	
WR	Larry Ryans	6-0	182	Jr.	11	
PK	Nelson Welch	5-10	175	Fr.	12	

#### Defense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
OLB	Levon Kirkland	6-2	245	Sr.	12
LT	Brentson Buckner	6-3	315	So.	12
MG	Rob Bodine	6-1	245	Sr.	12
RT	Chester McGlockton	6-5	335	Jr.	9
OLB	Ashley Sheppard	6-2	235	Jr.	6
	Wayne Simmons	6-2	230	Jr.	6
SLB	Ed McDaniel	6-0	225	Sr.	11
WLB	Chuck O'Brien	6-3	240	Sr.	7
LC	Eric Geter	6-0	191	Jr.	12
ROV	Tyron Mouzon	6-1	220	Fr.	6
RC	Darnell Stephens	6-1	220	Fr.	6
S	Robert O'Neal	6-2	185	Jr.	12
Р	Chuck Lynch	5-11	207	Gr.	12

#### 1992 (5-6 OVERALL, 3-5 ACC) Offense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
TE	Tyrone Gibson	6-2	251	Jr.	7
LT	Brent LeJeune	6-3	298	Jr.	11
LG	Jeff Fortner	6-5	294	Sr.	11
С	John Harris	6-2	272	Gr.	10
RG	Stacy Seegars	6-3	320	Jr.	11
RT	Les Hall	6-7	313	Sr.	10
FLK	Larry Ryans	6-0	184	Sr.	Š
QB	Richard Moncrief	6-1	200	Jr.	6
ТВ	Rodney Blunt	5-10	200	Jr.	ç
FB	Rudy Harris	6-2	245	Sr.	6
WR	Terry Smith	6-1	200	Jr.	11
PK	Nelson Welch	5-8	182	So.	11

#### Player Hgt. Wgt. Cl. GS OLB Wayne Simmons 6-2 236 Gr. 9 Warren Forney 6-3 280 So. 11 Carlos Curry Brentson Buckner 6-3 295 Jr. 11 OLB Ashley Sheppard 6-5 254 Sr. 11 SLB Kenzil Jackson 5-11 224 Sr. 10 WLB Tim Jones 208 6-0 194 Sr. 11 Eric Geter 6-1 224 5-11 192 ROV Darnell Stephens So. Sr. 11 Norris Brown Robert O'Neal 6-2 197 Sr. 11 5-8 182 So. 11

#### 1993 (9-3 OVERALL, 5-3 ACC) Peach Bowl Champion Offense

Nelson Welch

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
TE	Stephon Wynn	6-2	244	Jr.	9
LT	Brent LeJeune	6-3	296	Sr.	12
LG	Will Young	6-2	273	So.	12
С	Bryce Nelson	6-2	271	Sr.	12
RG	Stacy Seegars	6-4	320	Sr.	12
RT	Robert Jackson	6-6	330	So.	10
FLK/RB	Jason Davis	6-1	200	Sr.	7
	Derrick Witherspoon	5-11	198	Sr.	7
QB	Patrick Sapp	6-4	225	So.	7
TB	Rodney Blunt	5-10	200	Sr.	8
FB	Emory Smith	6-0	244	Fr.	8
WR	Terry Smith	6-1	200	Sr.	10
PK	Nelson Welch	5-8	182	Jr.	12

#### Defense

Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
Harom Pringle	6-2	225	Sr.	12
Brentson Buckner	6-2	300	Sr.	11
Carlos Curry	6-2	275	So.	12
LaMarick Simpson	6-2	275	So.	11
Wardell Rouse	6-2	222	Jr.	10
Derek Burnette	6-0	220	So.	8
Tim Jones	6-1	220	Jr.	12
Peter Ford	5-11	180	Fr.	5
Brian Dawkins	6-0	185	So.	12
Leomont Evans	6-1	193	So.	11
Andre Humphrey	5-8	192	So.	12
Nelson Welch	5-8	182	Jr.	6
Chris McInally	6-3	185	So.	6
	Harom Pringle Brentson Buckner Carlos Curry LaMarick Simpson Wardell Rouse Derek Burnette Tim Jones Peter Ford Brian Dawkins Leomont Evans Andre Humphrey Nelson Welch	Harom Pringle         6-2           Brentson Buckner         6-2           Carlos Curry         6-2           LaMarick Simpson         6-2           Wardell Rouse         6-2           Derek Burnette         6-0           Tim Jones         6-1           Peter Ford         5-11           Brian Dawkins         6-0           Leomont Evans         6-1           Andre Humphrey         5-8           Nelson Welch         5-8	Harom Pringle         6-2         225           Brentson Buckner         6-2         300           Carlos Curry         6-2         275           LaMarick Simpson         6-2         222           Wardell Rouse         6-2         220           Derek Burnette         6-0         220           Tim Jones         6-1         220           Peter Ford         5-11         180           Brian Dawkins         6-0         185           Leomont Evans         6-1         193           Andre Humphrey         5-8         192           Nelson Welch         5-8         182	Harom Pringle         6-2         225         Sr.           Brentson Buckner         6-2         300         Sr.           Carlos Curry         6-2         275         So.           LaMarick Simpson         6-2         275         So.           Wardell Rouse         6-2         222         Jr.           Derek Burnette         6-0         220         So.           Tim Jones         6-1         220         Jr.           Peter Ford         5-11         180         Fr.           Brian Dawkins         6-0         185         So.           Leomont Evans         6-1         193         So.           Nelson Welch         5-8         192         So.

#### 1994 (5-6 OVERALL, 4-4 ACC) Offense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS	
TE	Ed Glenn	6-3	250	Sr.	6	
LT	Dwayne Morgan	6-3	300	Jr.	11	
LG	Glenn Rountree	6-3	280	Fr.	11	
С	Trevor Putnam	6-4	265	Jr.	11	
RG	Will Young	6-2	279	Jr.	11	
RT	Jim Bundren	6-3	275	Fr.	11	
FLK	Kenya Crooks	6-2	180	Fr.	8	
QB	Nealon Greene	5-11	186	Fr.	5	
ТВ	Antwuan Wyatt	5-11	190	So.	7	
FB	Raymond Priester	6-1	205	Fr.	8	
WR	Marcus Hinton	6-0	174	Jr.	11	
PK	Nelson Welch	5-8	182	Gr.	11	

#### Defense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
BAN	Darnell Stephens	6-0	240	Sr.	11
LT	LaMarick Simpson	6-2	270	Jr.	9
MG	Carlos Curry	6-2	285	Jr.	9
RT	Marvin Cross	6-4	250	Jr.	11
OLB	Wardell Rouse	6-2	230	Sr.	11
WLB	Michael Barber	6-1	240	Sr.	10
MLB	Tim Jones	6-1	230	Sr.	11
СВ	Andre Humphrey	5-8	182	Jr.	8
SS	Brian Dawkins	6-0	190	Jr.	11
FS	Andre Carter	5-10	194	So.	11
СВ	Dexter McCleon	5-11	190	So.	6
P	Nelson Welch	5-8	182	Gr.	11

#### 1995 (8-4 OVERALL, 6-2 ACC)

Offense						
Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS		
Tony Horne	5-11	170	So.	12		
Jim Bundren	6-3	275	So.	12		
Will Young	6-2	280	Sr.	12		
Trevor Putnam	6-4	275	Sr.	12		
Glenn Rountree	6-3	285	So.	12		
Robert Jackson	6-6	325	Sr.	6		
Dwayne Morgan	6-3	310	Sr.	6		
Antwuan Wyatt	5-11	190	Jr.	12		
Joe Woods	5-9	160	Jr.	10		
Nealon Greene	5-11	190	So.	12		
Raymond Priester	6-1	220	So.	11		
Emory Smith	6-0	230	Jr.	9		
Jeff Sauve	6-0	194	Sr.	12		
	Player Tony Horne Jim Bundren Will Young Trevor Putnam Glenn Rountree Robert Jackson Dwayne Morgan Antwuan Wyatt Joe Woods Nealon Greene Raymond Priester Emory Smith	Player         Hgt.           Tony Horne         5-11           Jim Bundren         6-3           Will Young         6-2           Trevor Putnam         6-4           Glenn Rountree         6-3           Robert Jackson         6-6           Dwayne Morgan         6-3           Antwuan Wyatt         5-11           Joe Woods         5-9           Nealon Greene         5-11           Raymond Priester         6-1           Emory Smith         6-6	Player         Hgt.         Wgt.           Tony Horne         5-11         170           Jim Bundren         6-3         275           Will Young         6-2         280           Trevor Putnam         6-3         285           Glenn Rountree         6-3         285           Robert Jackson         6-6         325           Dwayne Morgan         6-3         310           Antwuan Wyatt         5-11         190           Joe Woods         5-9         160           Nealon Greene         5-1         220           Raymond Priester         6-0         230           Emory Smith         6-0         230	Player         Hgt.         Wgt.         Cl.           Tony Horne         5-11         170         So.           Jim Bundren         6-3         275         So.           Will Young         6-2         280         Sr.           Trevor Putnam         6-3         285         So.           Glenn Rountree         6-3         285         Sr.           Robert Jackson         6-6         325         Sr.           Dwayne Morgan         6-6         325         Sr.           Antwuan Wyatt         5-11         190         Jr.           Nealon Greene         5-1         190         Jr.           Raymond Priester         6-1         220         So.           Emory Smith         6-0         230         Jr.		

#### Defense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
BAN	Patrick Sapp	6-4	245	Sr.	12
LT	LaMarick Simpson	6-2	280	Sr.	10
MG	Carlos Curry	6-2	285	Sr.	11
RT	Raymond White	6-3	255	So.	9
RUSH	Brett Williams	6-3	255	Jr.	7
ILB	Anthony Simmons	6-1	205	Fr.	11
MLB	Andye McCrorey	5-10	210	Gr.	11
CB	Dexter McCleon	5-10	190	Jr.	12
SS	Brian Dawkins	6-0	190	Sr.	12
FS	Leomont Evans	6-1	200	Sr.	12
CB	Peter Ford	5-11	180	Jr.	7
Р	Chris McInally	6-3	192	Sr.	10

#### 1996 (7-5 OVERALL, 6-2 ACC)

	Offense						
Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS		
SE	Kenya Crooks	6-3	208	Jr.	11		
LT	Jim Bundren	6-3	290	Jr.	12		
LG	Matt Butler	6-3	290	So.	8		
С	Jamie Trimble	6-2	250	Sr.	12		
RG	Glenn Rountree	6-3	290	Jr.	12		
RT	Holland Postell	6-6	285	So.	12		
FLK	Joe Woods	5-9	160	Sr.	12		
TE	Lamont Hall	6-4	252	Jr.	9		
QB	Nealon Greene	5-11	190	Jr.	12		
ТВ	Raymond Priester	6-1	230	Jr.	12		
FB	Emory Smith	6-0	241	Sr.	12		
PK	Matt Padgett	6-0	200	Fr.	7		

#### Defense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
BAN	Howard Bartley	6-1	205	So.	9
LT	Trevor Pryce	6-6	278	Jr.	8
MG	Raymond White	6-3	265	Jr.	12
RT	Brett Williams	6-4	265	Gr.	12
RUSH	Adrian Dingle	6-3	250	So.	12
ILB	Anthony Simmons	6-1	220	So.	12
ILB	Mond Wilson	6-3	243	Jr.	12
СВ	Dexter McCleon	5-10	205	Sr.	12
SS	Antwan Edwards	6-1	210	So.	12
FS	Andy Ford	5-11	180	Sr.	7
СВ	Peter Ford	5-11	180	Sr.	9
Р	Kevin Laird	5-11	172	So.	11

### 1997 (7-5 OVERALL, 4-4 ACC)

Offerise							
Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS		
SE	Tony Horne	5-11	185	Sr.	12		
LT	Jim Bundren	6-3	290	Sr.	12		
LG	Corey Hulsey	6-7	335	So.	11		
С	Jason Gamble	6-3	300	Jr.	12		
RG	Glenn Rountree	6-3	295	Gr.	12		
RT	Holland Postell	6-6	300	Jr.	12		
FLK	Brian Wofford	6-1	165	So.	11		
TE	Lamont Hall	6-4	251	Sr.	8		
QB	Nealon Greene	5-11	191	Sr.	11		
TB	Raymond Priester	6-1	230	Sr.	11		
FB	Terry Witherspoon	6-0	240	So.	4		
PK	David Richardson	6-1	187	Jr.	11		

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
BAN	Rahim Abdullah	6-6	230	So.	12
LT	Tony Plantin	6-4	268	Sr.	12
MG	Raymond White	6-3	270	Gr.	10
RT	Lorenzo Bromell	6-6	255	Sr.	12
RUSH	Adrian Dingle	6-3	260	Jr.	10
ILB	Mond Wilson	6-3	245	Sr.	10
ILB	Anthony Simmons	6-1	225	Jr.	12
CB	Antwan Edwards	6-1	225	Jr.	11
SS	Robert Carswell	6-0	205	Fr.	6
СВ	Michael Allen	5-11	195	Jr.	8
FS	DoMarco Fox	6-1	183	So.	12
Р	Kevin Laird	5-10	165	Jr.	12

### 1998 (3-8 OVERALL, 1-7 ACC)

Offense							
Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS		
WR	Brian Wofford	6-1	185	Jr.	8		
LT	Matt Butler	6-4	290	Sr.	11		
LG	Corey Hulsey	6-7	335	Jr.	11		
С	Jason Gamble	6-3	300	Sr.	11		
RG	Brent Banasiewicz	6-3	293	Gr.	7		
RT	Holland Postell	6-6	300	Sr.	11		
SE	Marcus Martin	6-3	205	So.	7		
QB	Brandon Streeter	6-3	202	Jr.	10		
ТВ	Travis Zachery	6-1	185	Fr.	11		
FB	Terry Witherspoon	6-0	250	Jr.	8		
FLK	Mal Lawyer	6-1	180	Jr.	11		
PK	David Richardson	5-9	170	Sr.	11		

#### Defense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
DE	Adrian Dingle	6-3	272	Sr.	11
DT	Donald Broomfield	6-4	280	Sr.	11
MG	Gary Childress	6-3	260	So.	9
DT	Terry Bryant	6-4	250	So.	8
BAN	Rahim Abdullah	6-6	235	Jr.	11
LB	Chris Jones	6-0	225	Sr.	10
LB	Harold Means	6-0	223	Jr.	7
СВ	Alex Ardley	5-10	176	Fr.	11
СВ	Antwan Edwards	6-1	210	Sr.	10
FS	DoMarco Fox	6-1	183	Jr.	9
SS	Robert Carswell	6-0	216	So.	11
Р	Kevin Laird	5-10	172	Sr.	11

#### 1999 (6-6 OVERALL, 5-3 ACC) Offense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
WR	Brian Wofford	6-1	170	Sr.	10
LT	Akil Smith	6-4	265	So.	11
LG	T.J. Watkins	6-3	257	So.	10
С	Kyle Young	6-3	260	So.	12
RG	Theo Mougros	6-2	265	Jr.	11
RT	John McDermott	6-6	278	Jr.	12
QB	Brandon Streeter	6-3	197	Sr.	7
ТВ	Travis Zachery	6-0	191	So.	8
FLK	Mal Lawyer	5-11	187	Sr.	9
WR	Justin Watts	6-0	203	Jr.	9
WR	Rod Gardner	6-4	217	Jr.	10
PK	Tony Lazzara	5-9	178	Fr.	9

#### Defense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
DE	Terry Bryant	6-4	261	Jr.	12
DT	Jason Holloman	6-3	273	Jr.	12
DT	Terry Jolly	6-2	285	Jr.	11
DE	Damonte McKenzie	6-2	269	Sr.	11
WLB	Braxton K. Williams	6-2	200	So.	7
MLB	Keith Adams	5-11	203	So.	12
SLB	Chad Carson	6-3	221	So.	12
СВ	Alex Ardley	5-10	170	So.	12
SS	DoMarco Fox	6-1	175	Sr.	11
FS	Robert Carswell	6-0	210	Jr.	12
СВ	Dextra Polite	5-11	185	Sr.	12
Р	Ryan Romano	5-10	175	Jr.	12

#### 2000 (9-3 OVERALL, 6-2 ACC)

Offense						
	Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
	WR	Justin Watts	6-0	202	Sr.	7
	LT	T.J. Watkins	6-3	273	Jr.	11
	LG	Will Merritt	6-3	260	Jr.	10
	С	Kyle Young	6-3	265	Jr.	12
	RG	Theo Mougros	6-2	270	Gr.	12
	RT	John McDermott	6-6	280	Gr.	8
	QB	Woodrow Dantzler	5-11	190	Jr.	12
	TB	Travis Zachery	6-0	190	Jr.	11
	WR	Rod Gardner	6-3	215	Sr.	11
	WR	Jackie Robinson	6-1	190	So.	10
	WR	Kevin Youngblood	6-5	210	Fr.	5
		Matt Bailey	6-4	220	Jr.	5
	PK	Aaron Hunt	5-11	210	Fr.	9

#### Defense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	G
DE	Nick Eason	6-4	255	So.	1
DT	Terry Jolly	6-2	290	Sr.	1
DT	Jason Holloman	6-3	285	Sr.	8
DE	Terry Bryant	6-4	275	Sr.	1
SLB	Braxton K. Williams	6-2	215	Jr.	1
MLB	Chad Carson	6-3	235	Jr.	12
WLB	Keith Adams	5-11	220	Jr.	12
СВ	Alex Ardley	5-10	170	Jr.	12
SS	Charles Hafley	6-1	195	Jr.	12
FS	Robert Carswell	6-0	215	Sr.	12
СВ	Darrel Crutchfield	6-0	180	Sr.	10
Р	Jamie Somaini	6-1	230	Sr.	12

#### 2001 (7-5 OVERALL, 4-4 ACC) Humanitarian Bowl Champion

Offerise							
Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS		
WR	Matt Bailey	6-4	220	Gr.	9		
LT	Akil Smith	6-4	290	Jr.	8		
LG	T.J. Watkins	6-3	292	Gr.	12		
С	Kyle Young	6-3	285	Gr.	12		
RG	Will Merritt	6-3	275	Gr.	12		
RT	Gary Byrd	6-4	308	Jr.	10		
QB	Woodrow Dantzler	5-11	205	Gr.	12		
TB	Travis Zachery	6-0	200	Sr.	9		
WR	J.J. McKelvey	6-4	210	Jr.	7		
WR	Derrick Hamilton	6-4	190	Fr.	10		
WR	Jackie Robinson	6-1	190	Jr.	6		
PK	Aaron Hunt	5-11	210	So.	12		

#### Defense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
DE	Bryant McNeal	6-5	230	Jr.	12
DT	Nick Eason	6-4	280	Jr.	11
DT	Jovon Bush	6-5	300	Sr.	12
DE	Khaleed Vaughn	6-4	260	So.	11
SLB	Rodney Thomas	6-0	222	Jr.	11
MLB	Chad Carson	6-3	235	Sr.	12
WLB	John Leake	6-1	215	So.	12
СВ	Brian Mance	5-11	185	Jr.	11
SS	Charles Hafley	6-1	200	Gr.	12
FS	Eric Meekins	6-3	190	Jr.	10
СВ	Kevin Johnson	6-0	190	So.	8
Р	Wynn Kopp	5-9	172	Jr.	12

#### 2002 (7-6 OVERALL, 4-4 ACC) Offense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
WR	Jackie Robinson	6-1	190	Gr.	13
LT	Gary Byrd	6-4	315	Gr.	13
LG	Cedric Johnson	6-4	310	So.	12
С	Jermyn Chester	6-2	295	Jr.	8
RG	Gregory Walker	6-5	320	Jr.	13
RT	William Henry	6-4	285	Jr.	11
TE	Ben Hall	6-5	250	So.	7
QB	Willie Simmons	6-1	195	Jr.	8
ТВ	Bernard Rambert	6-0	210	Sr.	Š
WR	Derrick Hamilton	6-4	200	So.	10
WR	Kevin Youngblood	6-5	220	Jr.	11
PK	Aaron Hunt	5-11	210	Jr.	12

#### Defense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
DE	Bryant McNeal	6-5	245	Sr.	13
DT	Nick Eason	6-4	295	Gr.	13
DT	Donnell Washington	6-6	315	So.	13
DE	Khaleed Vaughn	6-4	260	Jr.	13
LB	Rodney Thomas	6-0	225	Sr.	13
LB	Eric Sampson	6-3	218	So.	12
LB	John Leake	6-1	225	Jr.	13
СВ	Brian Mance	5-11	185	Sr.	13
ROV	Altroy Bodrick	6-1	215	Gr.	13
FS	Eric Meekins	6-3	190	Sr.	13
СВ	Justin Miller	5-11	180	Fr.	8
P	Wynn Kopp	5-9	166	Sr.	13

#### 2003 (9-4 OVERALL, 5-3 ACC) Peach Bowl Champion Offense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
WR	Kevin Youngblood	6-5	215	Gr.	13
LT	William Henry	6-4	295	Gr.	11
LG	Cedric Johnson	6-4	325	Jr.	13
С	Tommy Sharpe	6-0	270	Jr.	12
RG	Nathan Bennett	6-5	312	Fr.	7
RT	Gregory Walker	6-5	325	Gr.	13
TE	Bobby Williamson	6-3	250	So.	11
QB	Charlie Whitehurst	6-4	220	So.	13
ТВ	Duane Coleman	5-10	190	So.	7
WR	Derrick Hamilton	6-4	205	Jr.	7
WR	Airese Currie	5-11	185	Jr.	7
PK	Aaron Hunt	5-11	216	Sr.	13

#### Defense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
DE	Khaleed Vaughn	6-4	276	Gr.	12
DT	Donnell Washington	6-6	320	Jr.	13
DT	DeJuan Polk	6-2	285	Gr.	13
DE	Maurice Fountain	6-4	250	Jr.	8
LB	John Leake	6-1	240	Sr.	13
LB	Leroy Hill	6-1	220	Jr.	13
WHIP	Eric Sampson	6-2	205	Jr.	8
СВ	Tye Hill	5-10	180	So.	11
ROV	Jamaal Fudge	5-10	190	So.	13
FS	Travis Pugh	6-1	195	Jr.	13
СВ	Justin Miller	5-11	200	So.	13
Р	Cole Chason	6-0	161	Fr.	13

#### 2004 (6-5 OVERALL, 4-4 ACC) Offense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
WR	Curtis Baham	6-1	195	Jr.	6
LT	Barry Richardson	6-7	350	Fr.	7
LG	Cedric Johnson	6-4	335	Sr.	11
С	Tommy Sharpe	6-0	270	Sr.	11
RG	Nathan Bennett	6-5	315	So.	10
RT	Marion Dukes	6-4	315	So.	11
TE	Ben Hall	6-5	260	Sr.	9
QB	Charlie Whitehurst	6-4	225	Jr.	11
ТВ	Reggie Merriweather	5-8	215	So.	6
WR	Chansi Stuckey	6-0	190	So.	9
WR	Airese Currie	5-11	185	Sr.	11
PK	Jad Dean	5-11	200	So.	8

#### Defense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
DE	Charles Bennett	6-4	245	Jr.	10
DT	Eric Coleman	6-5	290	Sr.	11
DT	Trey Tate	6-4	275	Jr.	11
DE	Maurice Fountain	6-4	265	Sr.	11
LB	Anthony Waters	6-3	235	So.	11
LB	Leroy Hill	6-1	225	Sr.	11
WHIP	Tramaine Billie	6-1	205	So.	6
CB	Tye Hill	5-10	180	Jr.	11
ROV	Jamaal Fudge	5-10	190	Jr.	11
FS	Travis Pugh	6-1	200	Sr.	11
CB	Justin Miller	5-11	200	Jr.	11
P	Cole Chason	6-0	165	So.	10

#### 2005 (8-4 OVERALL, 4-4 ACC) Champs Sports Bowl Champion Offense

os.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
ΝR	Curtis Baham	6-1	190	Sr.	11
_T	Barry Richardson	6-7	335	So.	12
_G	Roman Fry	6-4	295	Jr.	7
)	Dustin Fry	6-3	315	Jr.	12
₹G	Nathan Bennett	6-5	300	Jr.	8
RT	Marion Dukes	6-4	315	Jr.	12
ГΕ	Bobby Williamson	6-4	260	Sr.	9
ΓΕ	Thomas Hunter	6-4	250	Jr.	6
QΒ	Charlie Whitehurst	6-5	215	Gr.	11
ГВ	James Davis	5-11	210	Fr.	6
	Reggie Merriweather	5-8	210	Jr.	6
٧R	Chansi Stuckey	6-0	185	Jr.	12
PK	Jad Dean	5-11	205	Jr.	12

#### Defense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
DE	Charles Bennett	6-5	250	Sr.	12
NG	Donnell Clark	6-3	265	Jr.	6
DT	Trey Tate	6-4	275	Sr.	11
BE	Gaines Adams	6-5	265	Jr.	12
SLB	Tramaine Billie	6-1	205	Jr.	12
MLB	Anthony Waters	6-3	240	Jr.	11
WLB	Nick Watkins	6-2	220	So.	12
FCB	Tye Hill	5-10	180	Sr.	12
CAT	Michael Hamlin	6-3	195	Fr.	7
FS	Jamaal Fudge	5-10	190	Sr.	12
BCB	Sergio Gilliam	6-3	180	Jr.	9
Р	Cole Chason	6-0	165	Jr.	12

### 2006 (8-5 OVERALL, 5-3 ACC)

Offerise							
Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS		
WR	Chansi Stuckey	6-0	185	Gr.	10		
LT	Barry Richardson	6-7	320	Jr.	13		
LG	Roman Fry	6-4	300	Sr.	8		
С	Dustin Fry	6-3	320	Sr.	13		
RG	Nathan Bennett	6-5	310	Sr.	13		
RT	Marion Dukes	6-4	320	Sr.	13		
TE	Thomas Hunter	6-4	255	Sr.	11		
TE	Akeem Robinson	6-5	260	So.	9		
QB	Will Proctor	6-2	210	Sr.	13		
RB	James Davis	5-11	205	So.	13		
WR	Tyler Grisham	5-11	180	So.	6		
PK	Jad Dean	5-11	205	Sr.	13		

#### Defense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
DE	Phillip Merling	6-5	270	So.	13
NG	Dorell Scott	6-4	305	So.	13
DT	Jock McKissic	6-6	295	So.	12
BE	Gaines Adams	6-5	260	Sr.	13
SLB	Maurice Nelson	6-2	215	Jr.	11
MLB	Antonio Clay	6-0	220	So.	11
WLB	Nick Watkins	6-2	220	Jr.	13
СВ	C.J. Gaddis	6-0	210	Jr.	11
CAT	Michael Hamlin	6-3	200	So.	10
FS	Chris Clemons	6-1	205	So.	13
СВ	Duane Coleman	5-11	195	Sr.	12
P	Cole Chason	6-0	170	Gr.	11

#### 2007 (9-4 OVERALL, 5-3 ACC) Offense

Official						
Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS	
WR	Aaron Kelly	6-5	190	Jr.	13	
LT	Barry Richardson	6-7	330	Sr.	12	
LG	Chris McDuffie	6-5	330	Sr.	11	
С	Thomas Austin	6-3	315	So.	12	
RG	Brandon Pilgrim	6-6	290	Sr.	9	
RT	Christian Capote	6-4	300	Sr.	12	
TE	Michael Palmer	6-5	245	So.	11	
TE	Brian Linthicum	6-4	235	Fr.	5	
QB	Cullen Harper	6-4	220	Jr.	13	
RB	James Davis	5-11	210	Jr.	12	
RB	C.J. Spiller	5-11	190	So.	5	
WR	Tyler Grisham	5-11	180	Jr.	6	
WR	Jacoby Ford	5-10	185	So.	5	
PK	Mark Buchholz	6-1	205	Jr.	13	

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
DE	Phillip Merling	6-5	280	Jr.	13
NG	Dorell Scott	6-4	320	Jr.	13
DT	Rashaad Jackson	6-2	280	Jr.	10
BE	Ricky Sapp	6-4	240	So.	13
SLB	Tramaine Billie	6-1	210	Sr.	11
MLB	Cortney Vincent	6-0	225	Jr.	12
WLB	Nick Watkins	6-2	220	Sr.	11
СВ	Chris Chancellor	5-10	170	So.	13
CAT	Michael Hamlin	6-3	205	Jr.	13
FS	Chris Clemons	6-1	210	Jr.	13
СВ	Crezdon Butler	6-0	185	So.	13
P	Jimmy Maners	6-1	190	Jr.	13

#### 2008 (7-6 OVERALL, 4-4 ACC)

#### Offense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
WR	Aaron Kelly	6-5	190	Sr.	12
LT	Chris Hairston	6-6	320	So.	10
LG	Thomas Austin	6-3	315	Jr.	13
С	Bobby Hutchinson	6-3	320	Sr.	7
RG	Mason Cloy	6-3	310	Fr.	12
RT	Landon Walker	6-5	300	Fr.	10
TE	Michael Palmer	6-5	250	Jr.	10
QB	Cullen Harper	6-4	225	Gr.	12
RB	James Davis	5-11	215	Sr.	12
WR	Tyler Grisham	5-11	180	Sr.	9
WR	Jacoby Ford	5-10	185	Jr.	8
PK	Mark Buchholz	6-0	215	Gr.	13

#### Defense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
DE	Kevin Alexander	6-3	255	Jr.	10
NG	Dorell Scott	6-3	310	Sr.	12
DT	Jarvis Jenkins	6-4	305	So.	12
BE	Ricky Sapp	6-4	240	Jr.	9
SLB	DeAndre McDaniel	6-1	200	So.	8
MLB	Brandon Maye	6-2	225	Fr.	12
WLB	Kavell Conner	6-1	225	Jr.	13
СВ	Chris Chancellor	5-10	165	Jr.	13
CAT	Michael Hamlin	6-3	205	Gr.	13
FS	Chris Clemons	6-1	210	Gr.	13
СВ	Crezdon Butler	6-0	185	Jr.	13
P	Jimmy Maners	6-0	190	Gr.	11

#### 2009 (9-5 OVERALL, 6-2 ACC) ACC Atlantic Division Champion

### Music City Bowl Champion

#### Offense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
WR	Xavier Dye	6-4	210	Jr.	9
LT	Chris Hairston	6-7	325	Jr.	12
LG	Thomas Austin	6-4	310	Gr.	14
С	Dalton Freeman	6-5	280	Fr.	9
RG	Antoine McClain	6-6	320	So.	14
RT	Landon Walker	6-6	300	So.	12
TE	Michael Palmer	6-5	260	Sr.	13
TE	Dwayne Allen	6-4	255	Fr.	6
QB	Kyle Parker	6-1	200	Fr.	14
RB	C.J. Spiller	5-11	195	Sr.	12
WR	Jacoby Ford	5-10	185	Sr.	14
PK	Richard Jackson	6-0	195	Jr.	13

#### Defense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
DE	Da'Quan Bowers	6-4	280	So.	11
NG	Jarvis Jenkins	6-4	310	Jr.	14
DT	Brandon Thompson	6-3	305	So.	13
BE	Ricky Sapp	6-5	240	Sr.	14
SLB	Kevin Alexander	6-4	265	Sr.	10
MLB	Brandon Maye	6-3	230	So.	13
WLB	Kavell Conner	6-1	235	Sr.	12
СВ	Chris Chancellor	5-10	170	Gr.	14
SS	DeAndre McDaniel	6-1	210	Jr.	14
FS	Marcus Gilchrist	5-11	190	Jr.	14
СВ	Crezdon Butler	6-0	185	Sr.	14
P	Dawson Zimmerman	6-2	200	So.	13

### 2010 (6-7 OVERALL, 4-4 ACC)

#### Offense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
WR	DeAndre Hopkins	6-1	195	Fr.	8
LT	Chris Hairston	6-7	325	Gr.	13
LG	David Smith	6-5	315	Jr.	11
С	Dalton Freeman	6-5	285	So.	13
RG	Antoine McClain	6-5	330	Jr.	13
RT	Landon Walker	6-6	310	Jr.	13
TE	Dwayne Allen	6-4	255	So.	13
QB	Kyle Parker	6-1	200	So.	13
RB	Jamie Harper	6-0	235	Jr.	7
FB	Chad Diehl	6-2	265	Jr.	10
WR	Jaron Brown	6-2	200	So.	10
PK	Chandler Catanzaro	6-2	205	Fr.	12

#### Defense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
DE	Da'Quan Bowers	6-4	275	Jr.	13
NG	Brandon Thompson	6-2	310	Jr.	11
DT	Jarvis Jenkins	6-4	315	Sr.	12
BE	Andre Branch	6-5	260	Jr.	11
MLB	Corico Wright	5-11	230	So.	13
WLB	Brandon Maye	6-2	235	Jr.	8
СВ	Marcus Gilchrist	5-11	190	Sr.	13
SS	DeAndre McDaniel	6-1	215	Sr.	13
FS	Rashard Hall	6-2	200	So.	12
СВ	Xavier Brewer	5-11	190	So.	10
СВ	Byron Maxwell	6-1	205	Gr.	8
Р	Dawson Zimmerman	6-2	205	Jr.	13

#### 2011 (10-4 OVERALL, 6-2 ACC) ACC Champion

	Offerise							
Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS			
WR	DeAndre Hopkins	6-1	200	So.	11			
LT	Phillip Price	6-5	315	Sr.	13			
LG	Brandon Thomas	6-3	300	So.	10			
С	Dalton Freeman	6-5	285	Jr.	14			
RG	Antoine McClain	6-6	335	Sr.	14			
RT	Landon Walker	6-6	305	Gr.	14			
TE	Dwayne Allen	6-4	255	Jr.	14			
QB	Tajh Boyd	6-1	225	So.	14			
RB	Andre Ellington	5-10	190	Jr.	13			
WR	Jaron Brown	6-2	200	Jr.	12			
WR	Sammy Watkins	6-1	200	Fr.	10			
PK	Chandler Catanzaro	6-2	200	So.	14			

#### Defense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
DE	Malliciah Goodman	6-4	280	Jr.	14
NG	Brandon Thompson	6-2	310	Sr.	13
DT	Rennie Moore	6-3	265	Sr.	12
BE	Andre Branch	6-5	260	Sr.	14
SLB	Quandon Christian	6-2	220	So.	7
MLB	Corico Wright	5-11	230	Jr.	11
WLB	Jonathan Willard	6-2	220	Jr.	11
СВ	Coty Sensabaugh	6-0	185	Gr.	14
SS	Jonathan Meeks	6-1	210	Jr.	10
FS	Rashard Hall	6-1	210	Jr.	12
СВ	Xavier Brewer	5-11	190	Jr.	13
СВ	Bashaud Breeland	6-0	185	Fr.	7
Р	Dawson Zimmerman	6-2	205	Sr.	14

#### 2012 (11-2 OVERALL, 7-1 ACC)

#### ACC Atlantic Division Co-Champion Chick-fil-A Bowl Champion Offense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
WR	DeAndre Hopkins	6-2	205	Jr.	13
LT	Brandon Thomas	6-3	305	Jr.	13
LG	David Beasley	6-4	315	So.	12
С	Dalton Freeman	6-5	285	Gr.	13
RG	Tyler Shatley	6-3	295	Jr.	13
RT	Gifford Timothy	6-6	310	So.	11
TE	Brandon Ford	6-4	240	Gr.	13
QB	Tajh Boyd	6-1	225	Jr.	13
RB	Andre Ellington	5-10	195	Sr.	13
WR	Jaron Brown	6-2	205	Gr.	10
WR	Sammy Watkins	6-1	205	So.	7
PK	Chandler Catanzaro	6-2	195	lr	1.3

#### Defense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
DE	Malliciah Goodman	6-4	270	Sr.	13
NG	Grady Jarrett	6-1	290	So.	11
DT	Josh Watson	6-4	285	So.	9
DE	Corey Crawford	6-5	270	So.	13
SLB	Quandon Christian	6-2	225	Jr.	7
MLB	Spencer Shuey	6-3	230	Jr.	7
WLB	Jonathan Willard	6-2	225	Sr.	12
СВ	Darius Robinson	5-10	175	Jr.	6
SS	Jonathan Meeks	6-1	210	Sr.	13
FS	Rashard Hall	6-2	210	Gr.	9
СВ	Xavier Brewer	5-11	190	Sr.	11
P	Spencer Benton	6-0	195	Sr.	13

## 2013 (11-2 OVERALL, 7-1 ACC) Orange Bowl Champion Offense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
WR	Sammy Watkins	6-1	205	Jr.	12
LT	Brandon Thomas	6-3	315	Gr.	13
LG	David Beasley	6-4	320	Jr.	7
	Kalon Davis	6-5	340	Jr.	7
С	Ryan Norton	6-3	280	So.	13
RG	Tyler Shatley	6-3	300	Gr.	12
RT	Gifford Timothy	6-6	315	Jr.	6
TE	Stanton Seckinger	6-4	230	So.	10
QB	Tajh Boyd	6-1	225	Sr.	13
RB	Roderick McDowell	5-10	200	Gr.	10
WR	Martavis Bryant	6-5	200	Jr.	11
WR	Adam Humphries	5-11	190	Jr.	10
PK	Chandler Catanzaro	6-3	200	Gr.	13

#### Defense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
DE	Vic Beasley	6-2	235	Jr.	13
DT	Grady Jarrett	6-1	295	Jr.	13
DT	Josh Watson	6-4	290	Jr.	5
DE	Corey Crawford	6-5	270	Jr.	12
SLB	Quandon Christian	6-2	230	Sr.	10
MLB	Stephone Anthony	6-2	245	Jr.	13
WLB	Spencer Shuey	6-3	240	Gr.	13
СВ	Darius Robinson	5-10	175	Sr.	13
SS	Travis Blanks	6-0	200	So.	10
FS	Robert Smith	5-11	210	Jr.	13
СВ	Bashaud Breeland	6-0	185	Jr.	12
Р	Bradley Pinion	6-6	230	So.	13

#### 2014 (10-3 OVERALL, 6-2 ACC) Russell Athletic Bowl Champion Offense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
WR	Mike Williams	6-4	210	So.	11
LT	Isaiah Battle	6-7	290	Jr.	11
LG	David Beasley	6-4	330	Sr.	11
С	Ryan Norton	6-3	285	Jr.	11
RG	Reid Webster	6-4	300	Gr.	13
RT	Kalon Davis	6-5	340	Sr.	13
TE	Jordan Leggett	6-5	250	So.	7
QB	Cole Stoudt	6-4	225	Sr.	8
RB	Wayne Gallman	6-1	205	Fr.	9
WR	Adam Humphries	5-11	195	Sr.	12
PK	Ammon Lakip	5-11	200	Jr.	13

#### Defense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
DE	Vic Beasley	6-3	235	Gr.	12
DT	Grady Jarrett	6-0	290	Sr.	13
DT	DeShawn Williams	6-1	295	Sr.	7
DE	Corey Crawford	6-5	275	Sr.	10
SLB/NB	B.J. Goodson	6-0	240	Jr.	6
	Korrin Wiggins	5-11	195	So.	6
MLB	Stephone Anthony	6-3	245	Sr.	12
WLB	Tony Steward	6-0	235	Sr.	12
CB	Mackensie Alexander	5-10	190	Fr.	13
S	Jayron Kearse	6-4	210	So.	12
S	Robert Smith	5-11	215	Sr.	12
CB	Garry Peters	6-0	190	Sr.	12
P	Bradley Pinion	6-6	240	Jr.	12

#### 2015 (14-1 OVERALL, 8-0 ACC)

## ACC Champion Orange Bowl Champion Offense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
WR	Charone Peake	6-3	215	Gr.	15
LT	Mitch Hyatt	6-5	295	Fr.	15
LG	Eric Mac Lain	6-5	315	Gr.	15
С	Jay Guillermo	6-3	325	Jr.	13
RG	Tyrone Crowder	6-2	330	So.	12
RT	Joe Gore	6-6	300	Gr.	14
TE	Jordan Leggett	6-5	255	Jr.	15
QB	Deshaun Watson	6-2	210	So.	15
RB	Wayne Gallman	6-1	215	So.	13
WR	Artavis Scott	5-11	190	So.	15
WR	Hunter Renfrow	5-10	175	Fr.	10
PK	Greg Huegel	5-11	185	Fr.	14

#### Defense

	20.0	-			
Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
DE	Kevin Dodd	6-5	275	Jr.	15
DT	Carlos Watkins	6-3	300	Jr.	14
DT	Scott Pagano	6-3	295	So.	ç
DE	Shaq Lawson	6-3	270	Jr.	15
SLB	Travis Blanks	6-1	210	Jr.	12
MLB	B.J. Goodson	6-1	250	Sr.	15
WLB	Ben Boulware	5-11	240	Jr.	15
СВ	Mackensie Alexander	5-11	195	So.	13
SS	Jayron Kearse	6-5	220	Jr.	14
FS	T.J. Green	6-3	205	Jr.	15
СВ	Cordrea Tankersley	6-1	195	Jr.	15
Р	Andy Teasdall	5-11	190	Jr.	15

#### 2016 (14-1 OVERALL, 7-1 ACC)

National Champion ACC Champion Fiesta Bowl Champion Offense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
WR	Mike Wiliams	6-3	225	Jr.	15
LT	Mitch Hyatt	6-5	295	So.	14
LG	Taylor Hearn	6-5	325	So.	15
С	Jay Guillermo	6-3	310	Sr.	15
RG	Tyrone Crowder	6-2	340	Jr.	15
RT	Jake Fruhmorgen	6-5	290	So.	9
TE	Jordan Leggett	6-5	260	Sr.	15
QB	Deshaun Watson	6-3	215	Jr.	15
RB	Wayne Gallman	6-0	210	Jr.	15
WR	Artavis Scott	5-10	190	Jr.	15
WR	Hunter Renfrow	5-11	180	So.	9
PK	Greg Huegel	5-11	185	So.	15

#### Defense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
DE	Christian Wilkins	6-4	310	So.	15
DT	Carlos Watkins	6-3	305	Sr.	15
DT	Dexter Lawrence	6-5	340	Fr.	11
DE	Clelin Ferrell	6-5	265	Fr.	15
SLB	Dorian O'Daniel	6-1	215	Jr.	12
MLB	Kendall Joseph	6-0	230	So.	15
WLB	Ben Boulware	6-0	235	Sr.	14
СВ	Ryan Carter	5-9	180	Jr.	13
SS	Jadar Johnson	6-0	210	Sr.	15
FS	Van Smith	5-11	195	So.	15
СВ	Cordrea Tankersley	6-1	200	Sr.	15
Р	Andy Teasdall	5-11	190	Gr.	14

## 2017 (12-2 OVERALL, 7-1 ACC) ACC Champion

#### Offense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
WR	Deon Cain	6-1	190	Jr.	13
LT	Mitch Hyatt	6-5	305	Jr.	13
LG	Taylor Hearn	6-5	330	Jr.	14
С	Justin Falcinelli	6-4	305	^Gr.	14
RG	Tyrone Crowder	6-2	340	Gr.	13
RT	Sean Pollard	6-5	315	So.	9
TE	Milan Richard	6-2	255	Jr.	14
QB	Kelly Bryant	6-4	220	Jr.	14
RB	Tavien Feaster	5-11	220	So.	11
WR	Hunter Renfrow	5-10	180	Jr.	13
WR	Ray-Ray McCloud	5-10	180	Jr.	14
PK	Alex Spence	6-2	200	Jr.	11

#### Defens

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
DE	Austin Bryant	6-5	265	Jr.	14
DT	Christian Wilkins	6-4	300	Jr.	14
DT	Dexter Lawrence	6-4	340	So.	12
DE	Clelin Ferrell	6-5	260	So.	14
SLB	Dorian O'Daniel	6-1	220	Gr.	14
MLB	Tre Lamar	6-4	250	So.	8
WLB	Kendall Joseph	6-0	225	Jr.	11
СВ	Ryan Carter	5-9	180	Gr.	14
SS	Tanner Muse	6-2	225	So.	9
FS	Van Smith	5-11	185	Jr.	13
СВ	Trayvon Mullen	6-2	190	So.	12
P	Will Spiers	6-4	225	Fr.	14

#### 2018 (15-0 OVERALL, 8-0 ACC)

National Champion ACC Champion

Cotton Bowl Champion

_	44	٠.	าร	
U	ш	eı	15	ŧ

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
WR	Tee Higgins	6-4	210	So.	15
LT	Mitch Hyatt	6-5	310	Sr.	15
LG	John Simpson	6-4	330	Jr.	15
С	Justin Falcinelli	6-4	315	Gr.	14
RG	Gage Cervenka	6-3	325	Jr.	8
RT	Tremayne Anchrum	6-2	310	Jr.	15
TE	Garrett Williams	6-2	235	Jr.	13
QB	Trevor Lawrence	6-6	215	Fr.	11
RB	Travis Etienne	5-10	200	So.	15
WR	Hunter Renfrow	5-10	185	Gr.	15
WR	Amari Rodgers	5-10	215	So.	15
PK	Greg Huegel	5-10	195	Sr.	15

#### Defense

Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
Austin Bryant	6-6	280	Sr.	15
Christian Wilkins	6-4	315	Gr.	15
Dexter Lawrence	6-4	350	Jr.	13
Clelin Ferrell	6-4	265	Jr.	15
Isaiah Simmons	6-2	230	So.	14
Tre Lamar	6-4	255	Jr.	14
Kendall Joseph	6-0	235	Gr.	14
A.J. Terrell	6-2	190	So.	15
K'Von Wallace	5-11	210	Jr.	15
Tanner Muse	6-1	230	Jr.	15
Trayvon Mullen	6-1	195	Jr.	14
Will Spiers	6-5	220	So.	15
	Austin Bryant Christian Wilkins Dexter Lawrence Clelin Ferrell Isaiah Simmons Tre Lamar Kendall Joseph A.J. Terrell K'Von Wallace Tanner Muse Trayvon Mullen	Austin Bryant         6-6           Christian Wilkins         6-4           Dexter Lawrence         6-4           Clelin Ferrell         6-4           Isaiah Simmons         6-2           Tre Lamar         6-4           Kendall Joseph         6-0           A.J. Terrell         6-2           K'Von Wallace         5-11           Tanner Muse         6-1           Trayvon Mullen         6-1	Austin Bryant         6-6         280           Christian Wilkins         6-4         315           Dexter Lawrence         6-4         350           Clelin Ferrell         6-4         265           Isaiah Simmons         6-2         230           Tre Lamar         6-4         255           Kendall Joseph         6-0         235           A.J. Terrell         6-2         190           K'Von Wallace         5-11         210           Tanner Muse         6-1         230           Trayvon Mullen         6-1         195	Austin Bryant         6-6         280         Sr.           Christian Wilkins         6-4         315         Gr.           Dexter Lawrence         6-4         350         Jr.           Clelin Ferrell         6-4         265         Jr.           Isaiah Simmons         6-2         230         So.           Tre Lamar         6-4         255         Jr.           Kendall Joseph         6-0         235         Gr.           A.J. Terrell         6-2         190         So.           K'Von Wallace         5-11         210         Jr.           Trayvon Mullen         6-1         195         Jr.

#### 2019 (14-1 OVERALL, 8-0 ACC) ACC Champion

#### Fiesta Bowl Champion

#### Offense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
WR	Tee Higgins	6-4	215	Jr.	15
LT	Jackson Carman	6-5	345	So.	15
LG	John Simpson	6-4	330	Sr.	14
С	Sean Pollard	6-5	310	Sr.	15
RG	Gage Cervenka	6-3	325	Gr.	15
RT	Tremayne Anchrum	6-2	315	Sr.	15
TE	J.C. Chalk	6-3	255	Jr.	15
QB	Trevor Lawrence	6-6	220	So.	15
RB	Travis Etienne	5-10	210	Jr.	15
WR	Justyn Ross	6-4	205	So.	14
WR	Amari Rodgers	5-10	210	Jr.	14
PK	B.T. Potter	5-10	180	So.	15

#### Defense

Pos.	Player	Hgt.	Wgt.	CI.	GS
DE	Justin Foster	6-2	265	Jr.	15
DT	Tyler Davis	6-2	295	Fr.	15
DT	Nyles Pinckney	6-1	295	^Gr.	14
DE	Logan Rudolph	6-2	245	So.	15
SLB	Isaiah Simmons	6-4	230	Jr.	15
MLB	James Skalski	6-0	235	Jr.	15
WLB	Chad Smith	6-3	240	Gr.	15
СВ	A.J. Terrell	6-1	190	Jr.	15
SS	K'Von Wallace	5-11	205	Sr.	15
FS	Tanner Muse	6-2	230	Gr.	15
СВ	Derion Kendrick	6-0	190	So.	15
P	Will Spiers	6-5	225	Jr.	15

<sup>^ -</sup> junior by athletic class; GS - games started by that player regardless of position during that season.

## **NFL DRAFT & ROSTER BY TEAM**

#### **AFC**

#### **BALTIMORE RAVENS**

All-Time Roster

Player, Pos.	Year(s)
Terry Allen, RB	2001
Nathan Bennett, OG	2008
*Antoine McClain, OG	2012
Trevor Pryce, DT	2006-10
James Trapp, CB	1999-02

#### **BUFFALO BILLS** Draft Picks

Year	Player, Pos.	Pick	Rd
1960	Lou Cordileone, T		FS
	Harold Olson, T		FS
1965	John Boyette, T		&5
1979	Jerry Butler, WR	5	1
1982	Perry Tuttle, WR	19	1
2010	C.J. Spiller, RB	9	1
2011	Chris Hairston, OT	122	4
2013	Jonathan Meeks, S	143	5
2014	Sammy Watkins, WR	4	1
2015	Tony Steward, LB	188	6
2016	Shaq Lawson, DE	19	1
2018	Ray-Ray McCloud, WR	187	6

#### All-Time Roster

Player, Pos.	Year(s)
*Kourtnei Brown, DE	2013
Crezdon Butler, CB	2012
Jerry Butler, WR	1979-83,85-87
*Gary Byrd, OT	2003
Dalton Freeman, C	2016
Chris Hairston, OT	2011-14
Jerome Henderson, CB	1993,94
Corey Hulsey, OG	2001
Shaq Lawson, DE	2016-19
*Antoine McClain, OG	2013
Ray-Ray McCloud, WR	2018,19
Jonathan Meeks, DB	2013-16
Harold Olson, T	1960-62
C.J. Spiller, RB	2010-14
Tony Steward, LB	2015
Perry Tuttle, WR	1982,83
Sammy Watkins, WR	2014-16

#### **CINCINNATI BENGALS** Draft Picks

Year	Player, Pos.	Pick	Rd
1987	Jim Riggs, TE	103	4
1999	Donald Broomfield, DT	249	7
2012	Brandon Thompson, DT	93	3
2020	Tee Higgins, WR	33	2

#### All-Time Roster

Player, Pos.	Year(s)
Brentson Buckner, MG	1997
John Johnson, OLB	1994
Jim Riggs, TE	1987-92
Brandon Thompson, DT	2012-16
DeShawn Williams, DT	2015-17

#### **CLEVELAND BROWNS Draft Picks**

Year	Player, Pos.	Pick	Rd
1965	John Boyette, T	237	17
1967	Floyd Rogers, DT	360	14
1968	Harry Olszewski, G	64	3
	Jackie Jackson, RB	134	5
1985	Kevin Mack, RB	11	#1
1988	Michael Dean Perry, DT	50	2
1994	Andre Hewitt, OT	203	7
1999	Rahim Abdullah, LB	45	2
2009	James Davis, RB	195	6

#### All-Time Roster

Player, Pos.	Year(s)
Rahim Abdullah, OLB	1999,00
Keith Adams, LB	2007
Jim Bundren, C	1999,00
James Davis, RB	2009,10

Stacey Driver, TB	1987 <sup>(R)</sup>
Nick Eason, DT	2004-06
Chris Gardocki, P	1999-03
Homer Jordan, QB	1987 <sup>(R)</sup>
Kevin Mack, RB	1985-93
Michael Dean Perry, DT	1988-94
Chansi Stuckey, WR	2009,10
Charlie Whitehurst, QB	2016
Ray Williams, WR	1987 <sup>(R)</sup>

#### **DENVER BRONCOS**

Draft Picks

Year	Player, Pos.	Pick	Rd
1960	Bill Mathis, RB		FS
1978	Lacy Brumley, OT	305	11
1982	Brian Clark, OT	327	12
1984	Murray Jarman, WR	326	12
1989	Richard McCullough, DT	97	4
1997	Trevor Pryce, DE	28	1
2003	Nick Eason, DT	114	4
	Bryant McNeal, DE	128	4

#### All-Time Roster

Player, Pos.	Year(s)
Kevin Alexander, LB	2010
Brian Clark, OT	1982
Brian Dawkins, S	2009-11
Nick Eason, DT	2003 <sup>(IR)</sup>
Bob Hudson, LB	1960,61
Richard McCullough, DT	1990
Chester McGlockton, DT	2001,02
Bryant McNeal, DE	2003,04
Harold Olson, T	1963,64
Michael Dean Perry, DT	1995,96
Trevor Pryce, DT	1997-05
*Glenn Rountree, OG	1999
Coty Sensabaugh, CB	2019
David Treadwell, PK	1989-92
*DeShawn Williams, DT	2018

#### **HOUSTON TEXANS** Draft Picks

Year	Player, Pos.	Pick	Rd
2013	DeAndre Hopkins, WR	27	1
2016	D.J. Reader, DT	166	5
2017	Deshaun Watson, QB	12	1
	Carlos Watkins, DT	142	4

#### All-Time Roster

Player, Pos.	Year(s
Thomas Austin, OG	201
Kourtnei Brown, DE	2014,1
*James Davis, RB	201
Andre Ellington, RB	201
*Dalton Freeman, C	201
Marcus Gilchrist, DB	201
DeAndre Hopkins, WR	2013-19
*Albert Huggins, DT	201
Dexter McCleon, CB	200
D.J. Reader, DT	2016-19
Ricky Sapp, DE	2013,14
Carlos Watkins, DT	2017-19
Deshaun Watson, QB	2017-1

#### INDIANAPOLIS/BALTIMORE COLTS **Draft Picks**

Year	Player, Pos.	Pick	Rd
1956	B.C. Inabinet, T	43	4
1959	Morris Keller, T	192	16
1961	Ron Osborne, T	63	5
1964	John Case, E	190	14
1976	Gary Alexander, T	424	15
1980	Marvin Sims, FB	324	12
1981	Obed Ariri, PK	178	7
1982	Tony Berryhill, C	225	9
2010	Kavell Conner, LB	240	7
2012	Dwayne Allen, TE	64	3
2016	T.J. Green, S	57	2
2018	Deon Cain, WR	185	6

#### All-Time Roster

Player, Pos.	Year(s)
Dwayne Allen, TE	2012-16
Thomas Austin, C	2013
Bob Baldwin, B	1966,67
Mike Barber, LB	1998,99
Deon Cain, WR	2018 <sup>(IR)</sup> ,19
James Coley, TE	1991
Kavell Conner, LB	2010-13
*Roscoe Crosby, WR	2005
Steve Durham, DE	1982
Chris Gardocki, P	1996-98
T.J. Green, S	2016
Robert O'Neal, FS	1993,94
Marvin Sims, RB	1980,81
Charlie Whitehurst, QB	2015
*DeShawn Williams, DT	2018

#### JACKSONVILLE JAGUARS Draft Picks

Year	Player, Pos.	Pick	Rd
2012	Andre Branch, DE	38	2

#### All-Time Roster

Player, Pos.	Year(s)
Andre Branch, DE	2012-15
Jamaal Fudge, S	2006,07
Marcus Gilchrist, DB	2019
Michael Hamlin, S	2010
Ashley Sheppard, OLB	1995
Tyler Shatley, OG	2014-19
*Brandon Thomas, OT	2018,19
James Trapp, DB	2003

#### KANSAS CITY CHIEFS **Draft Picks**

Year	Player, Pos.	Pick	Rd
1974	Jay Washington, RB	131	6
1979	Steve Fuller, QB	23	1
	Stan Rome, WR	277	11
2008	Barry Richardson, OT	170	6
2018	Dorian O'Daniel I B	100	3

#### All-Time Roster

Player, Pos.	Year(s)
Bashaud Breeland, CB	2019
Brentson Buckner, DT	1997
Steve Fuller, QB	1979-83
Rod Gardner, WR	2006
Jarvis Jenkins, DT	2016,18
Dexter McCleon, CB	2003-05
Chester McGlockton, DT	1998-00
Dorian O'Daniel, LB	2018,19
Michael Dean Perry, DT	1997
Barry Richardson, OT	2008-11
Stan Rome, WR	1979-82
Wayne Simmons, OLB	1997,98
C.J. Spiller, RB	2017
Sammy Watkins, WR	2018,19

#### LOS ANGELES/SAN DIEGO CHARGERS **Draft Picks**

Year	Player, Pos.	Pick	Rd
1966	Wayne Page, DB	182	9
1982	Hollis Hall, DB	188	7
1992	Curtis Whitley, C	117	5
1995	Patrick Sapp, OLB	50	2
1999	Adrian Dingle, DE	139	5
2001	Robert Carswell, FS	244	7
2006	Charlie Whitehurst, QB	81	3
2007	Anthony Waters, LB	96	3
2011	Marcus Gilchrist, DB	50	2
2017	Mike Williams, WR	7	1

#### **All-Time Roster**

Player, Pos.	Year(s)
Crezdon Butler, CB	2013
Robert Carswell, FS	2001,02
Doug Cline, LB	1966
Kavell Conner, LB	2014,15
Adrian Dingle, DE	1999-04
Steve Fuller, QB	1988

Marcus Gilchrist, DB	2011-14
Chris Hairston, OT	2015-17
Delton Hall, CB	1992
Bill Hudson, DT	1961,62
Patrick Sapp, OLB	1996,97
*Artavis Scott, WR	2017,18(IR),19
Jim Stuckey, DT	1987
Anthony Waters, LB	2007,08
Charlie Whitehurst, QB	2006-09,12,13
Curtis Whitley, C	1992-94
Mike Williams, WR	2017-19

#### **MIAMI DOLPHINS** Draft Picks

Year	Player, Pos.	Pick	Rd
1976	Don Testerman, RB	282	10
1984	William Devane, DT	320	12
1993	Robert O'Neal, FS	164	6
1998	Lorenzo Bromell, DT	102	4
	Jim Bundren, OT	210	7
2008	Phillip Merling, DE	32	2
2009	Chris Clemons, S	165	5
2017	Cordrea Tankersley, CB	97	3
2019	Christian Wilkins, DT	13	1

#### All-Time Roster

Player, Pos.	Year(s)
Keith Adams, LB	2006
Stephone Anthony, LB	2017,18
Shelton Boyer, WR	1987 <sup>(R)</sup>
Andre Branch, DE	2016-18
Lorenzo Bromell, DT	1998-01
Jim Bundren, OG	2002 <sup>(IR)</sup>
Chris Clemons, S	2009-13
Antwan Edwards, CB	2004
Dale Hatcher, P	1993
Wayne Mass, T	1971
Byron Maxwell, CB	2016,17
Phillip Merling, DE	2008-11
Cordrea Tankersley, CB	2017-19
Don Testerman, RB	1980
Christian Wilkins, DT	2019
*DeShawn Williams, DT	2018

#### **NEW ENGLAND PATRIOTS** Draft Picks

Year	Player, Pos.	Pick	Rd
1960	Harvey White, QB		FS
1969	John Cagle, LB	344	14
1983	Johnny Rembert, LB	101	4
1991	Jerome Henderson, CB	41	2

#### All-Time Roster

Player, Pos.	Year(s)
Dwayne Allen, TE	2017,18
Terry Allen, RB	1999
*Thomas Austin, OG	2010
John Cagle, DT/LB/G	1969
Mike Dukes, L	1964,65
Jerome Henderson, CB	1991-93,96
Bill Hudson, DT	1963
*Albert Huggins, DT	2019
Chuck McSwain, TB	1987
Rod McSwain, DB	1984-90
Wayne Mass, T	1972
Johnny Rembert, LB	1983-92
Harvey White, QB	1960
Perry Williams, CB	1987 <sup>(R</sup>

#### **NEW YORK JETS Draft Picks**

Year	Player, Pos.	Pick	Rd
1962	Gary Barnes, E	69	9
1966	Randy Smith, LB		7
1973	Rick Harrell, C	155	6
1978	Roy Epps, S	213	8
2005	Justin Miller, CB	57	2
2007	Chansi Stuckey, WR	235	7
2014	Tajh Boyd, QB	213	6
2016	Charone Peake, WR	241	7
2017	Jordan Leggett, TE	150	5

## **NFL DRAFT & ROSTER BY TEAM**

#### All-Time Roster

Player, Pos.	Year(s)
Jim Bundren, OT	1998
Chandler Catanzaro, PK	2017
Mike Dukes, LB	1965
K.D. Dunn, TE	1989
Dalton Freeman, C	2013,14
Marcus Gilchrist, DB	2015,16
Ricky Harrell, C	1973
Jerome Henderson, CB	1997,98
Jarvis Jenkins, DT	2016
Jordan Leggett, TE	2017,18
Bill Mathis, RB	1960-69
Chester McGlockton, DT	2003
Justin Miller, CB	2005-07,09
Wayne Mulligan, C	1974,75
Charone Peake, WR	2016-18
Trevor Pryce, DT	2010
Ricky Sapp, LB	2011,12
C.J. Spiller, RB	2016
Chansi Stuckey, WR	2007-09
Jim Stuckey, DT	1986
Henry Walls, LB	1987 <sup>(R)</sup>

### OAKLAND/LOS ANGELES/LAS VEGAS RAIDERS Draft Picks

Year	Player, Pos.	Pick	Rd
1961	Lowndes Shingler, QB		9
1983	Jeff McCall, FB	194	7
1985	James Farr, OG	84	#3
1992	Chester McGlockton, DT	16	1
1993	James Trapp, CB	72	3
2010	Jacoby Ford, WR	108	4
2019	Clelin Ferrell, DE	4	1
	Trayvon Mullen, CB	40	2
	Hunter Renfrow, WR	149	5
2020	Tanner Muse, S	100	3
	John Simpson, OG	109	4

#### All-Time Roster

Player, Pos.	Year(s)
Lorenzo Bromell, DE	2003
Martavis Bryant, WR	2018
*Jamie Cumbie, DT	2011
Kenny Danforth, SS	1987 <sup>(R)</sup>
Clelin Ferrell, DE	2019
Jacoby Ford, WR	2010-13
Marcus Gilchrist, DB	2018
Corey Hulsey, OG	2003-06
Jeff McCall, TE	1983
Chester McGlockton, MG	1992-97
*Bryant McNeal, DE	2006
Justin Miller, CB	2008,09
Trayvon Mullen, CB	2019
Archie Reese, DT	1982,83
Hunter Renfrow, WR	2019
James Trapp, CB	1993-98
Keith Williams, LB	1987 <sup>(R)</sup>
Curtis Whitley, C	1997

## PITTSBURGH STEELERS Draft Picks

Year	Player, Pos.	Pick	Rd
1946	Marion Woods, G	43	6
1947	Ralph Jenkins, C	138	14
1949	Bobby Gage, B	6	1
1951	Ray Mathews, B	81	7
	Dick Hendley, B	262	22
1953	Tom Barton, G	66	6
1956	Billy O'Dell, B	292	25
1959	Rudy Hayes, B	235	20
1972	John McMakin, TE	63	3
	Don Kelley, DB	217	9
1976	Bennie Cunningham, TE	28	1
1987	Delton Hall, CB	38	2
1988	James Earle, OLB	322	12
1992	Levon Kirkland, OLB	38	2
1993	Brentson Buckner, DT	50	<u>2</u> 5
2010	Crezdon Butler, CB	164	5
2014	Martavis Bryant, WR	118	4

#### All-Time Roster

Player, Pos.	Year(s
Martavis Bryant, WR	2014,15,17
Brentson Buckner, DT	1994-96
Crezdon Butler, CB	2010
Miguel Chavis, FB	2011 <sup>(IF</sup>
Lou Cordileone, G	1962,63
Bennie Cunningham, TE	1976-83,85
Deon Cain, WR	2019
Nick Eason, DT	2007-10
Bobby Gage, B	1949,50
Chris Gardocki, P	2004-06
Tyler Grisham, WR	2009-11
Delton Hall, CB	1987-91
Rudy Hayes, LB	1959,60,62
Dick Hendley, QB	1951
Ralph Jenkins, C	1947
Levon Kirkland, OLB	1992-00
Ray Mathews, WR	1951-59
John McMakin, TE	1972-74
Wayne Mulligan, C	1974,75
Joe Pagliei, FB	1960
Michael Palmer, TE	2013,14
Coty Sensabaugh, CB	2017,18
Sid Tinsley, B	1945
Donnell Woolford, CB	1997

### TENNESSEE TITANS/HOUSTON OILERS Draft Picks

Year	Player, Pos.	Pick	Rd
1960	Doug Cline, LB		FS
1961	Jimmy King, T		14
1962	Ron Osborne, T	231	29
1963	Don Chuy, T	38	5
1964	Pat Crain, FB	118	15
1989	Tracy Johnson, FB	271	10
2001	Keith Adams, LB	232	7
2011	Jamie Harper, RB	130	4
2012	Coty Sensabaugh, CB	115	4
2016	Kevin Dodd, DE	33	2

#### All-Time Roster

Player, Pos.	Year(s)
Charles Bennett, DE	2008
Doug Cline, LB	1960-66
Kevin Dodd, DE	2016,17
Mike Dukes, LB	1960-63
Jamie Harper, RB	2011,12
Adam Humphries, WR	2019
Tracy Johnson, FB	1989
Terry Kinard, FS	1990
Jim McCandless, G	1960
Bob Poole, TE	1966,67
*Raymond Priester, RB	1998
Coty Sensabaugh, CB	2012-15
*Trevion Thompson, WR	2019
Joey Walters, WR	1987
Charlie Whitehurst, QB	2014,15
*Jonathan Willard, LB	2013

#### **NFC**

### ARIZONA/ST. LOUIS/CHICAGO CARDINALS Draft Picks

Year	Player, Pos.	Pick	Rd
1939	Gus Goines, E	142	14
1940	Shad Bryant, B	161	18
1957	Bill Hudson, T	34	3
1960	Harold Olson, T	13	2
1961	Jimmy King, OT	134	10
1966	Ricky Johnson, T	177	12
1969	Wayne Mulligan, C	201	8
1979	Joe Bostic, OG	64	3
1984	Bob Paulling, PK	213	8
1985	K.D. Dunn, TE	116	5
1991	Dexter Davis, CB	86	4
	Vance Hammond, DT	117	5
2013	Andre Ellington, RB	187	6
2020	Isaiah Simmons, LB	8	1

#### All-Time Roster

Player, Pos.	Year(s)
Joe Bostic, OG	1979-88

Jaron Brown, WR	2012-17
Crezdon Butler, CB	2011,12
Chandler Catanzaro, PK	2014-16
Chris Clemons, S	2014,15
Airese Currie, WR	2005,06
Billy Davis, LB	1984
Dexter Davis, CB	1991-93
Nick Eason, DT	2011,12
Andre Ellington, RB	2013-16
Terrence Flagler, TB	1990,91
Terence Mack, DE	1987
*Antoine McClain, OG	2015
Wayne Mulligan, C	1969-73
Patrick Sapp, OLB	1998,99
Chansi Stuckey, WR	2011

#### ATLANTA FALCONS

#### **Draft Picks**

Year	Player, Pos.	Pick	Rd
1984	Rod McSwain, DB	63	3
1985	Reggie Pleasant, DB	152	6
1987	Kenny Flowers, TB	31	2
2013	Malliciah Goodman, DE	127	4
2015	Vic Beasley, DE	8	1
	Grady Jarrett, DT	137	5
2020	A.J. Terrell, CB	16	1

#### All-Time Roster

Player, Pos.	Year(s)
Cliff Austin, RB	1984-86
Gary Barnes, WR	1966,67
Vic Beasley, DE	2015-19
Dan Benish, DT	1983-86
Jonathan Brooks, LB	1980
Woodrow Dantzler, RB	2003
Antwan Edwards, DB	2005
Kenny Flowers, TB	1987-89
Jamaal Fudge, S	2008,09
Malliciah Goodman, DE	2013-16
Steve Griffin, TB	1987 <sup>(R)</sup>
Tye Hill, CB	2009
Brandon Jamison, LB	2005
Grady Jarrett, DT	2015-19
Tracy Johnson, FB	1990,91
John Leake, LB	2005,06
Dwayne Morgan, OT	2003
Michael Palmer, TE	2010-12
Reggie Pleasant, CB	1985
Perry Tuttle, WR	1984
Khaleed Vaughn, DE	2004
Kevin Youngblood, WR	2005,06

#### **CAROLINA PANTHERS**

#### All-Time Roster

Player, Pos.	Year(s)
Thomas Austin, OG	2012
Brentson Buckner, DT	2001-05
Chandler Catanzaro, PK	2018
O.J. Childress, LB	2000
Vince Ciurciu, LB	2003-06
*Dustin Fry, C	2009
Rod Gardner, WR	2005
T.J. Green, S	2019
Taylor Hearn, OG	2018
*Steven Jackson, FB	2006
Brandon Jamison, LB	2006,07
Ray-Ray McCloud, WR	2019
*Glenn Rountree, OG	1998
*Khaleed Vaughn, DE	2005
Curtis Whitley, C	1995,96

#### CHICAGO BEARS

#### **Draft Picks**

Year	Player, Pos.	Pick	Rd
1943	Marion Butler, B	189	18
1945	Billy Poe, B	93	8
1953	Jim Shirley, B	209	18
1964	Pat Crain, HB	23	2
1966	Wayne Page, DE	182	12
1968	Wayne Mass, T	99	4
1973	Ed Seigler, PK	266	11
1985	William Perry, MG	22	1

1989	Donnell Woolford, CB	11	1
1991	Chris Gardocki, P/PK	78	3
	Stacy Long, OT	301	11
2005	Airese Currie, WR	140	5

#### All-Time Roster

Player, Pos.	Year(s)
Gaines Adams, DE	2009
Gary Barnes, E	1964
James Coley, TE	1990,91
Airese Currie, WR	2006
Steve Fuller, QB	1984-86
Chris Gardocki, PK	1991-94
Jarvis Jenkins, DT	2015
Keith Jennings, TE	1991-97
Wayne Mass, OT	1968-70
Antoine McClain, OT	2014
Eldridge Milton, LB	1987 <sup>(R)</sup>
William Perry, MG/FB	1985-92
Donnell Woolford, CB	1989-96

#### DALLAS COWBOYS

#### Draft Picks

Year	Player, Pos.	Pick	Rd
1961	Lowndes Shingler, QB	156	12
1970	Charlie Waters, CB	66	3
	Ivan Southerland, DT	283	11
1980	Lester Brown, RB	189	7
1983	Chuck McSwain, RB	135	5
1989	Keith Jennings, WR	113	5
2009	Michael Hamlin, S	166	5

#### All-Time Roster

Player, Pos.	Year(s)
Keith Adams, LB	2001,02
Gary Barnes, WR	1963
Fred Cone, PK	1960
Woodrow Dantzler, RB	2002
Michael Hamlin, S	2009,10
*Mitch Hyatt, OT	2019
*Vontrell Jamison, DE	2005
Keith Jennings, WR	1989
Ray Mathews, WR	1960
Chuck McSwain, RB	1983,84
Charlie Waters, S	1970-78,80,81
Terry Witherspoon, FB	2001

### DETROIT LIONS Draft Picks

Year	Player, Pos.	Pick	Rd
1942	Joe Blalock, E	35	5
1953	Dreher Gaskin, E	121	10
1956	Dick Marazza, T	254	2
1971	Dave Thompson, G	30	2
1979	Jonathan Brooks, LB	92	4
2019	Austin Bryant DF	117	1

#### All-Time Roster

Player, Pos.	Year(s
Jonathan Brooks, LB	1979
Austin Bryant, DE	2019
Crezdon Butler, CB	2015
Ken Callicutt, RB	1978-82
Vince Ciurciu, LB	2009,10
*James Davis, RB	2011
Ty Davis, CB	1987
Tye Hill, CB	2010
Steve Kenney, OT	1986,87
Tre Lamar, LB	2019 <sup>(IR</sup>
Al Latimer, DB	1982-84
John McMakin, TE	1975
Barry Richardson, OT	2013
Larry Ryans, WR	1994
*Brandon Thomas, OG	2016
David Thompson, C	1971-73

### GREEN BAY PACKERS Draft Picks

Year	Player, Pos.	Pick I	Rd
1946	Tim Hough, G	136	13
	Frank Saunders, T	276	27
1951	Fred Cone, RB/PK	27	3

## **NFL DRAFT & ROSTER BY TEAM**

1952	Billy Hair, RB	148	13
1957	Joel Wells, E	18	2
1962	Gary Barnes, E	41	3
1972	Larry Hefner, LB	346	14
1993	Wayne Simmons, OLB	15	1
1999	Antwan Edwards, LB	25	1
2004	Donnell Washington, DT	72	3

#### All-Time Roster

Player, Pos.	Year(s)
Gary Barnes, E	1962,63
Bashaud Breeland, CB	2018
Fred Cone, B/K	1951-57
Antwan Edwards, CB	1999-03
Rod Gardner, WR	2005
B.J. Goodson, LB	2019
Lamont Hall, TE	1999
Larry Hefner, LB	1972-75
John Leake, LB	2005
Phillip Merling, DE	2012
Wayne Simmons, LB	1993-96
Donnell Washington, DT	2004,05

### LOS ANGELES/ST. LOUIS RAMS Draft Picks

Year	Player, Pos.	Pick	Rd
1951	Jackie Calvert, T	300	25
1958	Bill Thomas, C	200	17
1963	Don Chuy, T	67	5
1983	Danny Triplett, LB	282	11
1985	Dale Hatcher, P	77	3
1997	Dexter McCleon, CB	40	2
1998	Raymond Priester, TB	129	5
	Glenn Rountree, OG	159	6
2006	Tye Hill, CB	15	1
2007	Dustin Fry, C	139	5
2009	Dorell Scott, DT	103	4
2015	Isaiah Battle, OT	\$	5
2020	Tremayne Anchrum, OT	250	7

#### All-Time Roster

Player, Pos.	Year(s)
*Isaiah Battle, OT	2015,16
Don Chuy, G	1963-68
Lou Cordileone, DT	1962
Dexter Davis, CB	1993-95
Dustin Fry, C	2007,08
Steve Fuller, QB	1983
Dale Hatcher, P	1985-89,91
Tye Hill, CB	2006-08
Tony Horne, WR	1998-00
Dexter McCleon, CB	1997-02
Barry Richardson, OT	2012
Dorell Scott, DT	2009-11
Ashley Sheppard, DE	1995
Sammy Watkins, WR	2017

#### MINNESOTA VIKINGS

#### **Draft Picks**

Year	Player, Pos.	Pick	Rd
1983	Brian Butcher, OG	298	11
1984	Edgar Pickett, DE	295	11
1990	Terry Allen, TB	241	9
1992	Ed McDaniel, ILB	125	5
1993	Ashley Sheppard, OLB	106	4
1999	Chris Jones, LB	169	5
2016	Mackensie Alexander, CB	54	2
	Jayron Kearse, S	244	7

#### All-Time Roster

Player, Pos.	Year(s)
Mackensie Alexander, CB	2016-19
Terry Allen, TB	1991-94
Lorenzo Bromell, DT	2002,03
Vince Ciurciu, LB	2007,08
*Eric Coleman, DT	2005
Mark Fields, CB	2019
Donald Igwebuike, PK	1990
Jayron Kearse, S	2016-19
Ed McDaniel, LB	1992-01
Ashley Sheppard, OLB	1993-95

### NEW ORLEANS SAINTS

Draft	Picks
c	

Year	Player, Pos.	Pick	Rd
1983	Cliff Austin, RB	66	3
1988	Tony Stephens, DT	81	3
1990	Gary Cooper, WR	260	10
2015	Stephone Anthony, LB	31	1

#### All-Time Roster

Player, Pos.	Year(s)
Terry Allen, RB	2000
Stephone Anthony, LB	2015,16,19
Cliff Austin, RB	1983,84
Tavaris Barnes, DE	2015
Lou Cordileone, T	1967,68
T.J. Green, S	2019
Lamont Hall, TE	2000-05
John Johnson, OLB	1995
C.J. Spiller, RB	2015
Dave Thompson, T	1974,75
Anthony Waters, LB	2009,10

#### NEW YORK GIANTS Draft Picks

Year	Player, Pos.	Pick	Rd
1939	Don Willis, B	40	3
1940	Joe Payne, G	120	11
1951	Bob Hudson, E	146	12
1952	Bob Patton, T	59	5
1960	Lou Cordileone, L	12	1
	Doug Cline, FB	168	14
1976	Craig Brantley, WR	303	11
1983	Terry Kinard, FS	10	1
	Andy Headen, LB	205	8
	Frank Magwood, WR	318	12
1984	Jim Scott, DT	143	6
	James Robinson, DT	31	#2
1985	Ty Davis, CB	58	3
1990	Otis Moore, DT	274	10
1999	O.J. Childress, LB	231	7
2016	B.J. Goodson, LB	109	4
2017	Wayne Gallman, RB	140	4
2019	Dexter Lawrence, DT	17	1

#### All-Time Roster

Player, Pos.	Year(s)
Lorenzo Bromell, DE	2004
O.J. Childress, LB	1999
Lou Cordileone, G	1960
Ty Davis, DB	1985,86
Wayne Gallman, RB	2017-19
B.J. Goodson, LB	2016-18
Andy Headen, LB	1983-88
Bob Hudson, E	1951,52
Terry Kinard, FS	1983-89
Dexter Lawrence, DT	2019
Bob Patton, T	1952
Coty Sensabaugh, CB	2016
David Treadwell, PK	1993,94
Gregory Walker, OG	2004
Joel Wells, B	1961

#### PHILADELPHIA EAGLES

### Draft Picks

Year	Player, Pos.	Pick	Rd
1949	Frank Gillespie, G	71	7
1954	Nathan Gressette, T	285	4
1955	Clyde White, G	190	16
	Wingo Avery, C	334	28
1958	Jim Padgett, T	280	24
1959	Jim Payne, G	230	20
	Jack Smith, T	158	14
1991	Eric Harmon, OG	271	10
1995	Brian Dawkins, SS	61	2
2007	C.J. Gaddis, CB	159	5
2010	Ricky Sapp, DE	134	5
2020	K'Von Wallace, S	127	4

#### All-Time Roster

Player, Pos.	Year(s)
Keith Adams, LB	2002-05
Don Chuy, G	1969
Darrel Crutchfield, DB	2001

Brian Dawkins, S	1996-08
George Fritts, T	1945
Jerome Henderson, CB	1995
Bob Hudson, B	1953-55,57,58
Albert Huggins, DT	2019
Steve Kenney, OG	1979-85
Levon Kirkland, LB	2002
Al Latimer, CB	1979
Wayne Mass, T	1972
Byron Maxwell, CB	2015
Joe Pagliei, B	1959
William Perry, MG	1993,94
Marion Reeves, DB	1974
Ricky Sapp, DE	2010 <sup>(IR)</sup>
Derrick Witherspoon, TB	1995-97

#### SAN FRANCISCO 49ERS

#### Draft Picks

Player, Pos.	Pick	Rd
Michael Dukes, FB/LB	162	14
Bill Mathis HB	88	8
Bob Poole, TE	102	8
Jack King, G	347	14
Archie Reese, DT	127	5
Dwight, Clark, WR	249	10
Jim Stuckey, DT	20	1
Terrence Flagler, TB	25	1
John Johnson, OLB	53	2
Derrick Hamilton, WR	77	3
Brandon Thomas, OT	100	3
Bradley Pinion, P	165	5
	Michael Dukes, FB/LB Bill Mathis HB Bob Poole, TE Jack King, G Archie Reese, DT Dwight, Clark, WR Jim Stuckey, DT Terrence Flagler, TB John Johnson, OLB Derrick Hamilton, WR Brandon Thomas, OT	Michael Dukes, FB/LB         162           Bill Mathis HB         88           Bob Poole, TE         102           Jack King, G         347           Archie Reese, DT         127           Dwight, Clark, WR         249           Jim Stuckey, DT         20           Terrence Flagler, TB         25           John Johnson, OLB         53           Derrick Hamilton, WR         77           Brandon Thomas, OT         100

#### All-Time Roster

All-Tillic Noste	
Player, Pos.	Year(s)
Brentson Buckner, DT	1998-00
Dwight Clark, WR	1979-86
Lou Cordileone, G	1961
Terrence Flagler, TB	1987-89
Derrick Hamilton, WR	2004,05
John Johnson, OLB	1991-93
Al Latimer, CB	1980
Bradley Pinion, P	2015-18
Bob Poole, E	1964,65
Archie Reese, DT	1978-81
Jim Stuckey, DT	1980-86
*Brandon Thomas, OT	2014,15 <sup>(IR)</sup> ,17

#### SEATTLE SEAHAWKS Draft Picks

Year	Player, Pos.	Pick	Rd
1981	Steve Durham, DT	140	6
1982	Jeff Bryant, DT	6	1
1983	Bob Mayberry, OG	290	11
1991	Doug Thomas, WR	51	2
1998	Anthony Simmons, LB	15	1
2005	Leroy Hill, LB	98	3
2011	Byron Maxwell, CB	173	6
2016	Zac Brooks, RB	247	7

#### All-Time Roster

Player, Pos.	Year(s)
Mike Barber, ILB	1995-97
*Tavaris Barnes, DE	2016
*Isaiah Battle, OT	2017
*Zac Brooks, RB	2016
Jaron Brown, WR	2018,19
Jeff Bryant, DT	1982-93
Adam Choice, RB	2019 <sup>(IR)</sup>
*William Henry, OL	2005
Leroy Hill, LB	2005-12
Tracy Johnson, FB	1992-94
Levon Kirkland, LB	2001
Byron Maxwell, DB	2011-14,17
John McMakin, TE	1976
*Bryant McNeal, DE	2005
Anthony Simmons, LB	1998-04
C.J. Spiller, RB	2016
Don Testerman, FB	1976-78
Doug Thomas, WR	1991-93
Charlie Whitehurst, QB	2010,11

#### TAMPA BAY BUCCANEERS

### Draft Picks

Year	Player, Pos.	Pick	Rd
1982	Jeff Davis, LB	128	5
1985	Donald Igwebuike, PK	260	10
1989	Ty Granger, OT	257	10
1993	Rudy Harris, FB	91	4
1994	Wardell Rouse, OLB	179	6
2006	Charles Bennett, DE	241	7
2007	Gaines Adams, DE	4	1
2011	Da'Quan Bowers, DE	51	2

#### All-Time Roster

Player, Pos.	Year(s)
Gaines Adams, DE	2007-09
Obed Ariri, PK	1984
Cliff Austin, TB	1987
Charles Bennett, DE	2006,07
Da'Quan Bowers, DE	2011-14
Crezdon Butler, CB	2014
Chandler Catanzaro, PK	2018
Jeff Davis, LB	1982-87
K.D. Dunn, TE	1985,86
Derrick Hamilton, WR	2007
Rudy Harris, FB	1993,94
Adam Humphries, WR	2015-18
Donald Igwebuike, PK	1985-89
Tracy Johnson, FB	1996
Jordan Leggett, TE	2019
Bradley Pinion, P	2019
Wardell Rouse, OLB	1995,96
Larry Ryans, WR	1996
Darnell Stephens, OLB	1995,96
*Rendrick Taylor, TE	2010
*Trevion Thompson, WR	2019
Perry Tuttle, WR	1984

### WASHINGTON REDSKINS Draft Picks

	Diait i icks		
Year	Player, Pos.	Pick	Rd
1942	Charlie Timmons, B	176	17
1955	Buck George, B	244	21
1968	Frank Liberatore, DB	230	9
1996	Leomont Evans, FS	138	5
2001	Rod Gardner, WR	15	1
2011	Jarvis Jenkins, DT	41	2
2014	Bashaud Breeland DB	102	

#### All-Time Roster

Player, Pos.	Year(s
Terry Allen, TB	1995-98
Obed Ariri, PK	1987 <sup>(F</sup>
Tavaris Barnes, DT	2017
Dan Benish, DT	1987
Jeff Bostic, C	1980-93
Bashaud Breeland, CB	2014-17
Crezdon Butler, CB	2012
*Corey Crawford, DE	2015
James Davis, RB	2010
K.D. Dunn, TE	1987
Leomont Evans, FS	1996-99
Rod Gardner, WR	2001-04
Bob Hudson, G	1959
Jarvis Jenkins, DT	2011-14
Phillip Merling, DE	2013
Jim Riggs, TE	1993
Coty Sensabaugh, CB	2019

\* - practice squad only; & - redshirt draft; \$ - supplemental draft (July 2015); # - supplemental draft from USFL; (R) - replacement player; (IR) - injured reserve only; Note: FS - first selection draft by the AFL (no record of rounds or draft order exists)

## COACHING RECORDS VS. OPPONENTS

#### **WALTER RIGGS • 1896,99**

Opponent	w	L	- 1	Win %	CU	Opp.
Auburn	0	1	0	.000	0	34
Davidson	1	0	0	1.000	10	0
Furman	1	0	0	1.000	14	6
Georgia	0	1	0	.000	0	11
Georgia Tech	1	0	0	1.000	41	5
NC State	1	0	0	1.000	24	0
South Carolina	1	1	0	.500	40	12
Wofford	1	0	0	1.000	16	0
Totals	6	3	0	.667	145	68

#### W.M. WILLIAMS • 1897

Opponent	W	L	Т	Win %	CU	Opp.
Charlotte "Y"	1	0	0	1.000	10	0
Georgia	0	1	0	.000	0	24
North Carolina	0	1	0	.000	0	28
South Carolina	1	0	0	1.000	18	6
Totals	2	2	0	.500	28	58

#### JOHN PENTON • 1898

Opponent	W	L	Т	Win %	CU	Opp.
Bingham	1	0	0	1.000	55	0
Georgia	0	1	0	.000	8	20
Georgia Tech	1	0	0	1.000	23	0
South Carolina	1	0	0	1.000	24	0
Totals	3	1	0	.750	110	20

#### **JOHN HEISMAN • 1900-03**

Opponent	W	L	Т	Win %	CU	Орр.
Alabama	1	0	0	1.000	35	0
Auburn	1	0	0	1.000	16	0
Cumberland	0	0	1	.500	11	11
Davidson	2	0	0	1.000	88	0
Furman	1	0	0	1.000	28	0
Georgia	4	0	0	1.000	133	10
Georgia Tech	2	0	0	1.000	117	5
Guilford	1	0	0	1.000	122	0
North Carolina	1	1	0	.500	28	21
NC State	2	0	0	1.000	35	5
South Carolina	1	1	0	.500	57	12
Tennessee	1	0	1	.750	17	6
Virginia Tech	1	1	0	.500	23	22
Wofford	1	0	0	1.000	21	0
Totals	19	3	2	.833	731	92

#### **SHACK SHEALY • 1904**

Opponent	W	L	Т	Win %	CU	Opp.
Alabama	1	0	0	1.000	18	0
Auburn	0	1	0	.000	0	5
Georgia	1	0	0	1.000	10	0
Georgia Tech	0	0	1	.500	11	11
NC State	0	1	0	.000	0	18
Sewanee	0	1	0	.000	5	11
Tennessee	1	0	0	1.000	6	0
Totals	3	3	1	.500	50	45

#### **EDDIE COCHEMS • 1905**

Орропепт	VV		- 1	WIII 70	CU	Opp.
Alabama	1	0	0	1.000	25	0
Auburn	1	0	0	1.000	26	0
Georgia	1	0	0	1.000	35	0
Georgia Tech	0	1	0	.000	10	17
Tennessee	0	0	1	.500	5	5
Vanderbilt	0	1	0	.000	0	41
Totals	3	2	1	.583	101	63

#### BOB WILLIAMS • 1906,09,13-15,26

Opponent	W	L	Т	Win %	CU	Opp.		
Alabama	0	2	0	.000	0	23		
Auburn	1	3	0	.250	6	66		
Citadel, The	3	1	0	.750	44	18		
Davidson	2	0	3	.700	29	14		
Florida	0	1	0	.000	0	33		
Furman	2	1	0	.667	151	30		
Georgia	3	2	0	.600	61	44		
Georgia Tech	1	3	0	.250	19	89		
Gordon Military	1	0	0	1.000	26	0		
Mercer	1	0	0	1.000	52	0		
North Carolina	0	1	0	.000	7	9		
NC State	0	0	1	.500	0	0		
Port Royal	1	0	0	1.000	19	0		
South Carolina	3	1	1	.700	67	30		
Tennessee	2	1	0	.667	19	27		
Virginia Military	1	1	0	.500	30	29		
Virginia Tech	0	1	1	.250	0	6		
Wofford	0	1	0	.000	0	3		
Totals	21	19	6	.522	530	421		
Note. The last five games of 1026 are gradited to Williams								

#### Note: The last five games of 1926 are credited to Williams.

### FRANK SHAUGHNESSY • 1907

Opponent	W	L	Т	Win %	CU	Opp.
Auburn	0	1	0	.000	0	12
Davidson	0	1	0	.000	6	10
Georgia	0	1	0	.000	0	8
Georgia Tech	1	0	0	1.000	6	5
Gordon Military	1	0	0	1.000	5	0
Maryville	1	0	0	1.000	35	0
North Carolina	1	0	0	1.000	15	6
Tennessee	0	1	0	.000	0	4
Totals	4	4	0	.500	67	45

#### JOHN STONE • 1908

Opponent	W	L	Т	Win %	CU	Opp.
Davidson	0	1	0	.000	0	13
Georgia	0	1	0	.000	0	6
Georgia Tech	0	1	0	.000	6	30
Gordon Military	1	0	0	1.000	15	0
Tennessee	0	1	0	.000	5	6
Vanderbilt	0	1	0	.000	0	41
Virginia Tech	0	1	0	.000	0	6
Totals	1	6	0	.143	26	102

#### FRANK DOBSON • 1910-12

Opponent	W	L	Т	Win %	CU	Opp.
Auburn	0	3	0	.000	6	73
Citadel, The	3	0	0	1.000	102	14
Florida	0	1	0	.000	5	6
Georgia	0	2	1	.167	5	50
Georgia Tech	0	3	0	.000	0	88
Gordon Military	1	0	0	1.000	26	0
Mercer	1	2	0	.333	27	46
Riverside	1	0	0	1.000	26	0
Samford	3	0	0	1.000	98	0
South Carolina	2	1	0	.667	58	22
Totals	11	12	1	.479	353	299

#### WAYNE HART • 1916

Opponent	W	L	Т	Win %	CU	Орр.
Auburn	0	1	0	.000	0	28
Citadel, The	0	1	0	.000	0	3
Davidson	0	1	0	.000	0	33
Furman	1	0	0	1.000	7	6
Georgia	0	1	0	.000	0	26
Presbyterian College	1	0	0	1.000	40	0
South Carolina	1	0	0	1.000	27	0
Tennessee	0	1	0	.000	0	14
Virginia Military	0	1	0	.000	7	37
Totals	3	6	0	.333	81	147

### EDWARD DONAHUE • 1917-20

Opponent	W	L	Т	Win %	CU	Opp.
Auburn	0	3	0	.000	0	35
Camp Hancock	0	1	0	.000	13	66
Camp Sevier	1	0	0	1.000	65	0
Citadel, The	4	0	0	1.000	86	0
Davidson	2	1	0	.667	23	21
Erskine	2	0	0	1.000	79	0
Florida	1	0	0	1.000	55	7
Furman	2	1	1	.625	112	28
Georgia	0	1	1	.250	0	55
Georgia Tech	0	3	0	.000	0	63
Newberry	1	0	0	1.000	26	6
Presbyterian College	2	0	1	.833	39	14
South Carolina	3	1	0	.750	79	22
Tennessee	1	1	0	.500	14	26
Wofford	2	0	0	1.000	40	23
Totals	21	12	3	.625	631	366

#### E.J. STEWART • 1921,22

Opponent	W	L	Т	Win %	CU	Opp.
Auburn	0	1	0	.000	0	56
Centre	0	2	0	.000	0	35
Citadel, The	1	0	1	.750	25	7
Erskine	1	1	0	.500	52	13
Florida	0	1	0	.000	14	47
Furman	0	1	1	.250	6	20
Georgia	0	1	0	.000	0	28
Georgia Tech	0	2	0	.000	14	69
Newberry	1	0	0	1.000	57	0
Presbyterian College	2	0	0	1.000	47	0
South Carolina	1	1	0	.500	3	21
Totals	6	10	2	.389	218	296

#### **BUD SAUNDERS • 1923-26**

Opponent	W	L	T	Win %	CU	Орр
Auburn	0	3	1	.125	6	73
Centre	0	1	0	.000	7	28
Citadel, The	1	1	0	.500	6	20
Davidson	1	1	0	.500	12	7
Elon	1	0	0	1.000	60	(
Erskine	1	0	0	1.000	7	
Florida	0	1	0	.000	0	42
Furman	1	2	0	.333	7	35
Kentucky	0	1	0	.000	6	19
Newberry	1	0	0	1.000	32	(
NC State	1	0	0	1.000	7	3
Presbyterian College	2	2	0	.500	43	28
South Carolina	1	2	0	.333	7	42
Virginia Tech	0	2	0	.000	12	75
Wofford	0	1	0	.000	0	13
Totals	10	17	1	.375	212	385
Note: Bud Saunders res	signed	Oct. 4	, 192	<ol><li>The first</li></ol>	st four g	game

Note: Bud Saunders resigned Oct. 4, 1926. The first four games of 1926 are credited to his record, including the NC State, which was coached by Assistants Cul Richards and Frank Padgett five days after Saunders resigned.

#### JOSH CODY • 1927-30

Opponent	W	L	Т	Win %	CU	Opp.
Auburn	3	0	0	1.000	35	7
Citadel, The	3	1	0	.750	46	19
Davidson	2	0	0	1.000	38	14
Erskine	2	0	0	1.000	77	6
Florida	0	3	0	.000	13	67
Furman	3	1	0	.750	46	53
Georgia	0	1	0	.000	0	32
Kentucky	0	1	0	.000	6	44
Mississippi	0	1	0	.000	7	26
Newberry	3	0	0	1.000	173	C
NC State	3	1	0	.750	66	18
Presbyterian College	1	0	1	.750	28	7
South Carolina	4	0	0	1.000	93	21
Tennessee	0	1	0	.000	0	27
Virginia Military	2	1	0	.667	44	12
Wofford	3	0	0	1.000	68	С
Totals	20	11	1	720	740	252

## **COACHING RECORDS VS. OPPONENTS**

#### **JESS NEELY • 1931-39**

Opponent	W	L	Т	Win %	CU	Opp.
Alabama	0	4	0	.000	7	179
Army	0	1	0	.000	6	21
Boston College	1	0	0	1.000	6	3
Citadel, The	4	1	0	.800	51	12
Davidson	0	0	1	.500	7	7
Duke	0	3	0	.000	18	83
Erskine	1	0	0	1.000	19	0
Florida	1	0	0	1.000	10	9
Furman	3	4	2	.444	37	43
George Washington	2	0	1	.833	40	6
Georgia	0	2	0	.000	18	46
Georgia Tech	1	4	0	.200	37	103
Kentucky	1	2	0	.333	20	14
Mercer	2	1	0	.667	45	13
Mississippi	0	1	0	.000	0	13
Navy	1	0	0	1.000	15	7
NC State	4	1	0	.800	52	25
Oglethorpe	0	1	0	.000	0	12
Presbyterian College	7	0	2	.889	159	12
Rhodes	1	0	0	1.000	21	6
South Carolina	6	3	0	.667	177	60
Tennessee	0	2	0	.000	7	64
Tulane	1	2	0	.333	19	24
Virginia Military	0	1	1	.250	13	14
Virginia Tech	2	0	0	1.000	48	7
Wake Forest	5	1	0	.833	85	20
Wofford	0	1	0	.000	13	14
Totals	43	35	7	.547	930	817

#### FRANK HOWARD • 1940-69

FRAINN	HOW	VARD	- I	340-03	,	
Opponent	W	L	Т	Win %	CU	Opp.
Alabama	0	4	0	.000	37	98
Auburn	5	12	1	.306	268	399
Boston College	6	4	1	.591	239	185
Citadel, The	3	0	0	1.000	113	13
Colorado	0	1	0	.000	21	27
Davidson	1	0	0	1.000	26	6
Duke	6	5	0	.545	156	157
Duquesne	4	0	0	1.000	162	53
Florida	1	2	1	.375	64	102
Fordham	0	0	1	.500	12	12
Furman	19	0	0	1.000	655	154
George Washington	1	1	0	.500	19	7
Georgia	1	11	1	.115	127	276
Georgia Pre-Flight	0	1	0	.000	6	32
Georgia Tech	2	12	0	.143	116	310
Jacksonville N.A.S.	0	1	0	.000	6	24
Kentucky	0	1	0	.000	14	27
Louisiana State	0	1	0	.000	0	7
Maryland	8	9	1	.472	251	250
Miami (Fla.)	1	4	0	.200	28	95
Mississippi State	1	0	1	.750	28	14
Missouri	2	0	0	1.000	58	23
North Carolina	9	4	0	.692	221	173
NC State	17	7	0	.708	316	169
Oklahoma	0	1	0	.000	14	31
Pacific	0	1	0	.000	7	21
Pensacola N.A.S.	1	0	0	1.000	7	6
Presbyterian College	17	1	0	.944	788	78
Rhodes	0	0	1	.500	12	12
Rice	3	2	0	.600	73	75
South Carolina	13	15	2	.467	411	411
Southern California	0	1	0	.000	0	30
Tennessee	0	1	0	.000	7	26
TCU	2	1	0	.667	36	21
Tulane	2	3	0	.400	101	129
Vanderbilt	1	1	0	.500	32	29
Villanova	0	1	0	.000	7	14
Virginia	11	0	0	1.000	280	105
Virginia Military	2	1	1	.625	100	31
Virginia Tech	5	1	0	.833	111	54
Wake Forest	20	8	1	.707	584	377
Wofford	1	0	0	1.000	26	0
Totals	165	118	12	.580	5539	4063

#### **HOOTIE INGRAM • 1970-72**

Opponent	W	L	Т	Win %	CU	Opp.
Auburn	0	2	0	.000	13	79
Citadel, The	2	0	0	1.000	37	0
Duke	1	2	0	.333	13	28
Florida State	0	1	0	.000	13	38
Georgia	0	2	0	.000	0	66
Georgia Tech	0	3	0	.000	30	83
Kentucky	0	1	0	.000	10	13
Maryland	2	1	0	.667	50	56
North Carolina	0	3	0	.000	30	94
NC State	0	2	0	.000	40	73
Oklahoma	0	1	0	.000	3	52
Rice	0	1	0	.000	10	29
South Carolina	2	1	0	.667	56	51
Virginia	3	0	0	1.000	96	53
Wake Forest	2	1	0	.667	61	45
Totals	12	21	0	.364	462	760

#### **RED PARKER • 1973-76**

Opponent	W	L	Т	Win %	CU	Opp.
Alabama	0	1	0	.000	0	56
Citadel, The	2	0	0	1.000	24	19
Duke	2	1	1	.625	80	64
Florida State	1	1	0	.500	22	55
Georgia	1	3	0	.250	49	131
Georgia Tech	1	2	1	.375	94	103
Maryland	0	4	0	.000	33	111
North Carolina	3	1	0	.750	152	123
NC State	0	4	0	.000	44	143
South Carolina	2	2	0	.500	107	118
Tennessee	0	2	0	.000	47	50
Texas A&M	0	2	0	.000	15	54
Tulane	0	1	0	.000	13	17
Virginia	2	0	0	1.000	60	36
Wake Forest	3	1	0	.750	86	51
Totals	17	25	2	.409	826	1131

#### CHARLEY PELL • 1977.78

011711	· · · ·			, , , ,		
Opponent	W	L	Т	Win %	CU	Opp.
Citadel, The	1	0	0	1.000	58	3
Duke	2	0	0	1.000	45	19
Georgia	1	1	0	.500	7	18
Georgia Tech	1	0	0	1.000	31	14
Maryland	1	1	0	.500	42	45
North Carolina	1	0	1	.750	26	22
NC State	2	0	0	1.000	40	13
Notre Dame	0	1	0	.000	17	21
Pittsburgh	0	1	0	.000	3	34
South Carolina	2	0	0	1.000	72	50
Villanova	1	0	0	1.000	31	0
Virginia	2	0	0	1.000	61	14
Virginia Tech	2	0	0	1.000	69	20
Wake Forest	2	0	0	1.000	77	6
Totals	18	4	1	.804	579	279
Note: Charley Pell res	igned Dec	/ 10	79 A	Il rogular o	coscon	amoc

Note: Charley Pell resigned Dec. 4, 1978. All regular-season games in 1978 are credited to his record.

#### **DANNY FORD • 1978-89**

Opponent	W	L	Т	Win %	CU	Opp.
Appalachian State	1	0	0	1.000	40	7
Baylor	0	1	0	.000	18	24
Boston College	0	1	1	.250	33	48
Citadel, The	1	0	0	1.000	24	0
Duke	9	2	0	.818	363	180
Florida State	1	1	0	.500	55	47
Furman	3	0	0	1.000	74	3
Georgia	4	4	1	.500	152	153
Georgia Tech	4	3	0	.571	169	114
Kentucky	2	1	0	.667	52	35
Maryland	6	4	1	.591	300	249
Minnesota	0	1	0	.000	13	20
Nebraska	1	0	0	1.000	22	15
North Carolina	9	2	0	.818	243	128
NC State	6	5	0	.545	253	214
Notre Dame	1	0	0	1.000	16	10
Ohio State	1	0	0	1.000	17	15
Oklahoma	1	0	0	1.000	13	6
Penn State	1	0	0	1.000	35	10
Rice	1	0	0	1.000	19	3
South Carolina	7	3	1	.682	258	141
Stanford	1	0	0	1.000	27	21
Tulane	1	0	0	1.000	13	5
Virginia	11	0	0	1.000	356	141
Virginia Tech	7	1	0	.875	174	81
Wake Forest	11	0	0	1.000	397	183
West Virginia	1	0	0	1.000	27	7
Western Carolina	4	0	0	1.000	125	30
Wofford	1	0	0	1.000	45	10
Totals	96	29	4	.760	3333	1900
Note: Danny Ford beca	me he	ad coa	ach D	ec. 10, 1	978, a	nd the

Gator Bowl win vs. Ohio State is credited to his record.

#### **KEN HATFIELD • 1990-93**

Opponent	W	L	Т	Win %	CU	Орр.
Appalachian State	2	0	0	1.000	82	0
Ball State	1	0	0	1.000	24	10
California	0	1	0	.000	13	37
Chattanooga	1	0	0	1.000	54	3
Duke	4	0	0	1.000	93	44
East Tennessee State	1	0	0	1.000	27	0
Florida State	0	2	0	.000	20	81
Georgia	1	1	0	.500	46	30
Georgia Tech	2	2	0	.500	60	61
Illinois	1	0	0	1.000	30	0
Long Beach State	1	0	0	1.000	59	0
Maryland	3	1	0	.750	110	77
Nevada-Las Vegas	1	0	0	1.000	24	14
North Carolina	3	1	0	.750	81	40
NC State	3	1	0	.750	79	70
South Carolina	3	1	0	.750	94	76
Temple	1	0	0	1.000	37	7
Virginia	2	1	1	.625	79	82
Wake Forest	2	2	0	.500	83	54
Totals	32	13	1	.707	1095	686
Note: Ken Hatfield res	ianad	Nov	2/1 1	aas All	rogular-	cascon

Note: Ken Hatfield resigned Nov. 24, 1993. All regular-season games of that year are credited to his record.

#### **TOMMY WEST • 1993-98**

Opponent	VV	L		Win %	CU	Opp.
Appalachian State	1	0	0	1.000	23	12
Auburn	0	1	0	.000	17	21
Duke	3	2	0	.600	112	90
Florida State	0	5	0	.000	57	179
Furman	3	0	0	1.000	79	9
Georgia	0	2	0	.000	31	59
Georgia Tech	3	2	0	.600	113	85
Kentucky	1	0	0	1.000	14	13
Louisiana State	0	1	0	.000	7	10
Maryland	5	0	0	1.000	108	12
Missouri	0	1	0	.000	24	38
North Carolina	2	3	0	.400	69	110
NC State	3	2	0	.600	153	131
South Carolina	3	2	0	.600	151	124
Syracuse	0	1	0	.000	0	41
Texas-El Paso	1	0	0	1.000	39	7
Virginia	1	4	0	.200	58	88
Virginia Tech	0	1	0	.000	0	37
Wake Forest	4	1	0	.800	126	77
Western Carolina	1	0	0	1.000	55	9
Totals	31	28	0	.525	1236	1152
Note: Tommy West bed	came hea	ad coa	ich No	ov. 29. 19	93. The	1993

Peach Bowl win is credited to his record.

## **COACHING RECORDS VS. OPPONENTS**

#### **TOMMY BOWDEN • 1999-08**

			-	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	_	
Opponent	W	L	Т	Win %	CU	Opp.
Alabama	0	1	0	.000	10	34
Auburn	0	1	0	.000	20	23
Ball State	1	0	0	1.000	30	7
Boston College	0	3	0	.000	63	70
Central Florida	1	0	0	1.000	21	13
Central Michigan	1	0	0	1.000	70	14
Citadel, The	2	0	0	1.000	83	17
Colorado	1	0	0	1.000	19	10
Duke	7	1	0	.875	352	144
Florida Atlantic	1	0	0	1.000	54	6
Florida State	4	5	0	.444	213	263
Furman	2	0	0	1.000	66	27
Georgia	0	2	0	1.000	28	61
Georgia Tech	4	5	0	.444	247	200
Kentucky	0	1	0	.000	20	28
Louisiana-Monroe	1	0	0	1.000	49	26
Louisiana Tech	3	0	0	1.000	133	37
Marshall	0	1	0	.000	10	13
Maryland	5	5	0	.500	213	213
Miami (Fla.)	1	1	0	.500	54	53
Middle Tennessee	1	0	0	1.000	37	14
Mississippi State	0	1	0	.000	7	17
Missouri	1	0	0	1.000	62	9
North Carolina	5	1	0	.833	202	129
NC State	7	3	0	.700	277	227
South Carolina	7	2	0	.778	245	160
SC State	1	0	0	1.000	54	0
Temple	2	0	0	1.000	100	16
Tennessee	1	0	0	1.000	27	14
Texas A&M	1	1	0	.500	31	51
Texas Tech	0	1	0	.000	15	55
Utah State	1	0	0	1.000	35	6
Virginia	3	3	0	.500	145	129
Virginia Tech	0	4	0	.000	61	137
Wake Forest	7	3	0	.700	278	192
Wofford	1	0	0	1.000	38	14
	72	45	0	.615	3369	

Note: Tommy Bowden and Clemson parted ways on Oct. 13, 2008. The first six games of 2008 are credited to his record.

#### **DABO SWINNEY • 2008-19**

27120	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •					
Opponent	W	L	T	Win %	CU	Opp.
Alabama	2	2	0	.500	125	116
Appalachian State	1	0	0	1.000	41	10
Auburn	4	1	0	.800	121	89
Ball State	1	0	0	1.000	52	27
Boston College	11	1	0	.917	394	174
Charlotte	1	0	0	1.000	52	10
Citadel, The	2	0	0	1.000	113	9
Coastal Carolina	1	0	0	1.000	49	3
Duke	3	0	0	1.000	122	33
Florida State	7	5	0	.583	378	319
Furman	2	0	0	1.000	89	14
Georgia	1	1	0	.500	59	80
Georgia Southern	1	0	0	1.000	38	7
Georgia State	1	0	0	1.000	28	0
Georgia Tech	8	5	0	.615	424	302
Kent State	1	0	0	1.000	56	3
Kentucky	1	0	0	1.000	21	13
Louisiana State	1	1	0	.500	50	66
Louisville	6	0	0	1.000	254	117
Maryland	4	1	0	.800	193	113
Miami (Fla.)	3	1	0	.750	157	70
Middle Tennessee	1	0	0	1.000	37	14
Nebraska	0	1	0	.000	21	26
North Carolina	4	1	0	.800	191	151
NC State	10	1	0	.909	413	241
North Texas	1	0	0	1.000	35	10
Notre Dame	2	0	0	1.000	54	25
Ohio State	3	0	0	1.000	100	58
Oklahoma	2	0	0	1.000	77	23
Pittsburgh	1	1	0	.500	84	53
Presbyterian College	1	0	0	1.000	58	21
South Carolina	7	5	0	.583	358	273
SC State	3	0	0	1.000	184	20
South Florida	0	1	0	.000	26	31
Syracuse	6	1	0	.857	248	103
Texas A&M	2	0	0	1.000	52	36
Texas Christian	0	1	0	.000	10	14
Troy	2	0	0	1.000	73	43
Virginia	4	0	0	1.000	168	51
Virginia Tech	5	0	0	1.000	172	92
Wake Forest	11	0	0	1.000	442	127
West Virginia	0	1	0	.000	33	70
Wofford	3	0	0	1.000	143	51
Totals	130	31	0	.807		
Note: Dabo Swinney to	ok over	as he	ad coa	ch on O	et. 13.	2008.

Note: Dabo Swinney took over as head coach on Oct. 13, 2008. The last seven games of 2008 are credited to his record.

## **ASSISTANT COACHES BY POSITION**

Year	Quarterbacks	Running Backs	Wide Receivers	Offensive Linemen	Tight Ends	Offensive Backs	Defensive Linemen	Linebackers	Defensive Ends	Defensive Backs
1931		- J		Howard	- J	Heffner	Howard			Heffner
1932				Howard		Heffner	Howard			Heffner
1933				Howard		Ramsey	Howard			Ramsey
1934				Howard			Howard			
1935				Howard		Hoagland,Ramsey	Howard			Ramsey
1936				Howard		Hoagland	Howard			
1937				Howard		McMillan	Howard			
1938				Howard		McMillan McMillan	Howard			
1939 1940			Jones	Howard W. Cox		McMillan	Howard		Jones	
1940			Jones	W. COX		McMillan			Jones	McFadden
1942			Jones, Rogers			Wicivillian			Jones, Rogers	WICI addell
1943			Jones	W. Cox			Fritts		Jones	
1944			Jones	W. Cox		Hinson, McMillan			Jones	McFadden
1945			Jones			Hinson, McMillan			Jones	McFadden
1946			Jones	W. Cox		McMillan			Jones	McFadden
1947			Jones	W. Cox		McMillan			Jones	Cohen, McFadden
1948			Jones	W. Cox		McMillan			Jones	Cohen, McFadden
1949			Jones	W. Cox		McMillan			Jones	Cohen, McFadder
1950			Jones	W. Cox		McMillan, Wise	B. Smith		Jones	Cohen
1951			Jones			McMillan, Wise	B. Smith		Jones	Cohen
1952			Jones			McMillan	B. Smith		Jones	Cohen
1953			Jones				B. Smith		Jones	Cohen
1954			Jones			Micc	B. Smith		Jones	Cohen McFaddon
1955 1956			Jones Jones			Wise Wise	B. Smith B. Smith		Jones Jones	Cohen, McFadden McFadden
1956			Jones			Waller	B. Smith		Jones	McFadden
1958			Jones			Waller	B. Smith		Jones	McFadden
1959			Jones	Wade		Waller	B. Smith, Wade		Jones	McFadden
1960			Jones	Wade		Waller	B. Smith		Jones	McFadden
1961			Jones	Wade		Waller	B. Smith		Jones	McFadden
1962			Jones	Wade		Waller	B. Smith		Jones	McFadden
1963			Jones	Wade		Waller	B. Smith		Jones	McFadden
1964			Jones	Wade		Waller	B. Smith		Jones	McFadden
1965			Jones, Jordan	Wade		Waller	B. Smith		Jones	McFadden
1966			Jordan	Wade		Baker		B. Smith	Jones	McFadden
1967			Jordan	Wade		Baker		B. Smith	Jones	McFadden
1968			Beckish	Jordan		Baker		B. Smith	Jones	McFadden
1969			Beckish	Jordan		Baker	D 0	B. Smith	Jones	McFadden
1970 1971			Beckish Jordan	Jordan Owen		Barfield Barfield	Bass,Grace Bass,Burson	Shively Shively	Burson Burson	MacIntyre MacIntyre
1971			Jordan	Owen		Satterfield	Bass	Shively	Bass	MacIntyre
1973		Murray	Beckish	Owen		Murray, Satterfield	Steelman	Adams	Bass	Burson
1974	Murray	munuy	Beckish	Owen		Emory	Steelman	Adams	Bass	Burson
1975	Murray		Beckish	Carter, Owen		Emory	Steelman	Adams	Bass	Burson, Moore
1976		Murray	Beckish	Emory, King		Bass, Murray	Steelman	Pell	Adams	Burson, Moore
1977		,	Moore	Ford, King		Laycock	Bugar, Kirk	Kines	Adams	Andrews
1978	Laycock		Moore	Ford,King		Reedy	Bugar	Kines		Andrews, Ware
1979	Laycock		L. Holland	King, Van Der Heyden	Anderson	Reedy	Bugar	Hallman	Ware	Andrews, Bustle
1980	Stokley		L. Holland	King, Van Der Heyden		Reedy	Orgel	Hallman	Anderson	Andrews, Whitt
1981	Stokley		L. Holland	King, Van Der Heyden		Reedy	<u>Harper</u>	Herrin	Anderson	Hallman,Whitt
1982	Stokley		L. Holland	King, Van Der Heyden		Reedy	Anderson, Harper	Herrin	T. West, Whitt	Denning, Hallman
1983	Stokley		L. Holland	Van Der Heyden	McCorvey	Reedy	<u>Harper</u>	Herrin	T. West, Whitt	Denning
1984	Stokley		L. Holland	Van Der Heyden	McCorvey	Reedy	Harper	Herrin	T. West	Denning
1985 1986	Stokley Crowe		L. Holland McCorvey	Van Der Heyden D'Andrea, Van Der Heyden	McCorvey Bolt	Reedy Reedy	<u>Harper</u> <u>Harper</u>	Aldridge Aldridge	T. West T. West	Denning Oliver
1987	Crowe		McCorvey	D'Andrea, Van Der Heyden	Bolt	Reedy	<u>Harper</u>	Aldridge	T. West	Oliver
1988	Crowe		McCorvey	D'Andrea,Van Der Heyden	Bolt	Reedy	<u>Harper</u>	Aldridge	T. West	Oliver
1989	Stockstill		McCorvey	D'Andrea,Van Der Heyden	Bolt	Reedy	Herrin	Aldridge	T. West	Oliver
1990	Stockstill	Brinson	Wilson	Beckman, Van Der Heyden	Beckman	<u> </u>	Herrin	Ake,Hinshaw		Trott
1991	Stockstill	Brinson	Wilson	Beckman, Van Der Heyden	Beckman		Herrin	Ake, Hinshaw		Dickerson
1992	Stockstill	Brinson	Wilson	Beckman, Van Der Heyden	Beckman		Herrin	Ake,Hinshaw		Dickerson
1993	Christensen, Stockstill	Bisaccia, Brinson	Young	Jordan, Latina	Earle		<u>Herrin</u>	Ake, Hinshaw, E. Johnson		Aldridge,B. Johnson
1994	Christensen	Bisaccia	Stockstill	Latina	Earle		<u>Herrin</u>	Herring, E. Johnson		Aldridge
1995	Christensen	Bisaccia	Stockstill	Latina	Herrin		E. Johnson	Aldridge, Herring		Harbison
1996	Moody	Bisaccia	Stockstill	Latina	McWhorter*	-	<u>Herrin</u>	Herring, E. Johnson		Harbison
1997	Ensminger	Bisaccia	Stockstill	Latina	McWhorter*	-	<u>Herrin</u>	Bibee, Herring		Harbison
1998 1999	Ensminger	Bisaccia	Stockstill	Latina P. Wost	McWhorter*		Herrin T. Smith	Haley, Herring	Allican	Bibee
2000	Rodriguez O'Cain,Rodriguez	Burns Burns	Stockstill Stockstill	R. West R. West	B. Scott B. Scott	+	T. Smith T. Smith	Herring Herring	Allison Allison	Hines Hines
2000	O'Cain	Burns	Stockstill	R. West	B. Scott	+	T. Smith	Herring	Allison	Hines
2002	O'Cain	Burns	Stockstill	R. West	B. Scott		T. Smith	Hines	Allison	Lovett
2003	O'Cain	Burns	Swinney	R. West	B. Scott		T. Smith	Blackwell		Lovett, Hines
2004	O'Cain	Burns	Swinney	B. Scott	Hines		R. West	Blackwell		Lovett, T. Smith
2005	Spence	Burns	Swinney	B. Scott	Hines		Hobby	Blackwell	R. West	Koenning
2006	Spence	Burns	Swinney	B. Scott	Napier		Rumph	Blackwell	R. West	Koenning
2007	Spence	Powell	Swinney	B. Scott	Napier		Rumph	Blackwell	R. West	Koenning
2008	Spence	Powell	Swinney	B. Scott	Napier		Rumph	Blackwell	R. West	Koenning
	^Napier		^J. Scott		^Dooley				-	
2009	Napier	Powell	J. Scott	B. Scott	Pearman		Brooks	Steele	Rumph	Harbison
		Powell	J. Scott	B. Scott	<u>Pearman</u>		Brooks	Steele	Rumph	Harbison
2010	Napier	EUC 11	1 C	0-12 11	D					
2010 2011	Morris	Elliott	J. Scott	Caldwell	<u>Pearman</u>		Brooks Brooks	Steele	Hobby	Harbison
		Elliott Elliott Elliott	J. Scott J. Scott J. Scott	Caldwell Caldwell Caldwell	Pearman Pearman Pearman		Brooks Brooks	Venables Venables	Hobby Hobby Hobby	Harbison Harbison Reed

## **ASSISTANT COACHES BY POSITION**

Year	Quarterbacks	Running Backs	Wide Receivers	Offensive Linemen	Tight Ends	Offensive Backs	Defensive Linemen	Linebackers	Defensive Ends	Defensive Backs
2014	Morris	Elliott	J. Scott	Caldwell	<u>Pearman</u>		<u>Brooks</u>	Venables	Hobby	Reed
2015	Streeter	Elliott	J. Scott	Caldwell	<u>Pearman</u>		<u>Brooks</u>	Venables	Hobby	Reed
2016	Streeter	Elliott	J. Scott	Caldwell	<u>Pearman</u>		<u>Brooks</u>	Venables	Hobby	Reed
2017	Streeter	Elliott	J. Scott	Caldwell	<u>Pearman</u>		Bates	Venables		Conn,Reed
2018	Streeter	Elliott	J. Scott	Caldwell	<u>Pearman</u>		Bates	<u>Venables</u>	Hall	Conn,Reed
2019	Streeter	Elliott	J. Scott	Caldwell	<u>Pearman</u>		Bates	<u>Venables</u>	Hall	Conn,Reed

<sup>\* -</sup> also coached offensive tackles; ^ - coached the last seven games of the season; Note: **Bold** denotes offensive/defensive coordinator; <u>underlined</u> coaches denote associate/assistant head coach; George Fritts (1944), A.W. Norman (1944-49), Walter Cox (1945), Randy Hinson (1946-47), Banks McFadden (1947-49) and Steve Satterfield (1973) served as assistant offensive coaches; Fred Cone (1961-63) coached kickers; Harold Steelman (1974-75) served as a defensive specialist coach; Bill D'Andrea (1987-89) and Mac McWhorter (1996-98) coached offensive tackles.

TEAM STAT	rs	
	CU	Орр.
TOTAL OFFENSE	2916	1761
Total Plays	616	528
Touchdowns	29	18
Yards Per Play	4.7	3.3
Yards Per Game	291.6	176.1
RUSHING YARDS	2081	969
Carries	506	388
Touchdowns	24	11
Yards Per Carry	4.1	2.5
Yards Per Game	208.1	96.9
PASSING YARDS	835	792
Attempts	110	140
Completions	44	66
Had Intercepted	11	10
Touchdowns	5	7
Completion Percentage	40.0	47.1
Yards Per Attempt	7.6	5.7
Yards Per Completion	19.0	12.0
Efficiency	98.8	97.2
Yards Per Game	83.5	79.2
PUNTING YARDS	1353	2591
Number of Punts	37	73
Average Punt	36.6	35.5
Net Punting	28.1	19.2
PUNT RETURN YARDS	489	162
Number of Returns	30	19
Average Return	16.3	8.5
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	139	NA
Number of Interceptions	10	11
Return Yards Per Interception	13.9	NA
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	405	746
Number of Returns	25	41
Average Return	16.2	18.2
FIRST DOWNS	151	96
By Rushing	119	59
By Passing	27	28
By Penalty	5	9
First Downs Per Game	15.1	9.6
PENALTIES	44-469	61-605
Penalty Yards Per Game	46.9	60.5
FUMBLES-LOST	42-22	38-13
SACKS	NA	NA
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA	NA
Percentage	NA	NA
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA	NA
Percentage	NA	NA
TIME OF POSSESSION	NA	NA
POINTS	193	121
Points Per Game	19.3	12.1
FIELD GOALS	0	0
PAT (KICKS)	15	11

	SCORING	BYQ	UARII	ERS		
	1	2	3	4	OT	Tot
CLEMSON						193
Opponents						121

1-2 ACC, 3	-1 HO	ME, 0-4	AWA	<b>/</b> , 2-0	NEU	TRAL,	3-5 D
INDIVID	UAL	OFFEN:	SIVE	& KI	CKIN	G ST	ATS
RUSHING	G	Car	Yds	Y/C	TD	LG	Y/G
Wells	10	74	352	4.8		NA	35.2
O'Dell	10	77	292	3.8		NA	29.2
George	10	45	282	6.3		NA	28.2
Pagliei	10	65	254	3.9		NA	25.4
Ankuta	10	42	232	5.5		NA	23.2
Coleman	10	36	172	4.8		NA	17.2
Moore	10	9	160	17.8		NA	16.0
Hankinson		26	126	4.8		NA	
Whitten	7	12	54	4.5		NA	7.7
King	9	48	54	1.1		NA	6.0
Griffith	10	10	53	5.3		NA	5.3
Bussey	9	41	41	1.0		NA	4.6
Ross	10	14	31	2.2		NA	3.1
McLendon		1	3	3.0		3	
Williams		5	-8	-		NA	
Parades		1	-17	-		-	
CLEMSON	10	506	2081	4.1	24	NA	208.1
Opponents	10	388	969	2.5	11	NA	96.9
PASSING	G	C-A-I	Yds	TD	C%	Y/G	Eff.
King	9	32-72-9	468		44.4	52.0	92.3
Bussey	9	6-22-2	155		28.1	17.2	69.1
Wells	10	2-4-0	115		50.0	11.5	376.9
Parades		2-3-0	46		66.7		194.8
Williams		2-6-0	51		33.3		104.7
Ross	10	0-2-0			0.0	0.0	0.0
Pagliei	10	0-1-0	0		0.0	0.0	0.0
CLEMSON	10	44-110-11	835		40.0	83.5	98.8
Opponents	10	66-140-10	792	7	47.1	79.2	97.2
RECEIVING	G	Rec	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/G
Jackson		11	151	13.7	2	NA	
Pagliei	10	7	202	28.9	1	NA	20.2
Laraway		7	112	16.0	1	NA	
Hicks		6	165	27.5	1	NA	
Coleman	10	4	49	12.3	0	NA	4.9
Wells	10	3	34	11.3	0	NA	3.4
Ross	10	1	39	39.0	0	39	3.9
Carlton		1	35	35.0	0	35	
Moore	10	1	28	28.0	0	28	2.8
Wall		1	11	11.0	0	11	
Griffith	10	1	5	5.0	0	5	0.5
Smith		1	4	4.0	0	4	
CLEMSON	10	44	835	19.0	5	NA	83.5
Opponents	10	66	792	12.0	7	NA	79.2
PUNTING		P Yo	ds	Y/P	LG	НВ	Net
Pagliei		6 95		36.7	NA	0	NA
Coleman		7 25		36.4	NA	0	NA
King		3 10		35.0	NA	0	NA
Bussey				38.0	38	0	NA
CLEMSON	3	7 135		36.6	NA	0	28.1
Onnonents		3 250		35.5	NΔ	NΔ	19 2

INDIVIDUAL DE					
INTERCEPTIONS	Int	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
King	2	14	7.0	0	NA
George	2	13	6.5	0	NA
Pagliei	1	41	41.0	0	41
Laraway	1	30	30.0	1	30
Hankinson	1	21	21.0	0	21
Avery	1	16	16.0	0	16
Coleman	1	4	4.0	0	4
Wells	1	0	0.0	0	-
CLEMSON	10	139	13.9	1	NA
Opponents	11	NA	NA	NA	NA
PUNT RETURNS	PR	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
Pagliei	7	134	19.0	1	NA
Moore	3	114	38.0	1	NA
King	5	68	13.6	0	NA
George	5	61	12.2	0	NA
Coleman	5	51	10.2	0	NA
Laraway	1	39	39.0	0	39
Wells	2	13	6.5	0	NA
Whitten	2	9	4.5	0	NA
CLEMSON	30	489	16.3	2	NA
Opponents	19	162	8.5	NA	NA
KICKOFF RETURNS	KOR	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
Pagliei	7	138	19.7	0	NA
King	3	62	21.0	0	NA
Bussey	3	61	20.3	0	NA
Laraway	2	25	12.5	0	NA
George	1	21	21.0	0	21
Griffith	1	21	21.0	0	21
Wells	2	20	10.0	0	NA
Ross	1	19	19.0	0	19
Ankuta	1	16	16.0	0	16
Williams	1	13	13.0	0	13
Smith	1	9	9.0	0	9
O'Dell	1	5	5.0	0	5
Inabinet	1	5	5.0	0	5
CLEMSON	25	405	16.2	NA	NA
Opponents	41	746	18.2	NA	NA
SCORING TI	D R-P-	-Re	FG P	AT 2PC	Pts
CLEMSON 29	9		_		193
Opponents 18	8				121

						G/	<b>AME</b>	-BY	-G/	١MI	E RI	ESI	ULTS	\$ &	ST	ATS											
									С	LEN	SON	ı								OF	PON	IENT	S				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-18	Presbyterian	W	33-0	18,000	-	13	51	265	4	2	5	1	42	1	56	307	5	32	74	0	8	22	1	44	0	54	118
9-25	Georgia	L	7-14	28,000	-	11	47	182	1	3	9	1	32	0	55	214	10	39	71	1	8	15	2	139	1	54	210
10-2	Virginia Tech	L	7-18	14,000	-	21	40	155	0	12	25	3	153	1	65	308	13	60	183	3	4	6	0	43	0	66	226
10-9	(n) Florida (14)	W	14-7	28,000	-	21	59	177	2	3	8	2	52	0	67	229	10	36	59	0	6	14	2	79	1	50	138
10-21	*South Carolina	L	8-13	35,000	-	7	42	46	0	5	11	1	137	1	53	183	13	41	73	2	10	19	0	111	0	60	184
10-30	*(n) Wake Forest	W	32-20	10,000	-	14	44	161	4	5	10	1	115	1	54	276	12	34	69	1	10	16	0	132	2	50	201
11-6	Furman	W	27-6	18,000	-	18	55	258	4	3	8	0	88	0	63	346	6	33	15	0	6	15	0	77	1	48	92
11-13	*Maryland (17)	L	0-16	21,000	-	18	57	267	0	3	13	2	58	0	70	325	8	34	144	1	3	9	1	58	1	43	202
11-20	Auburn (18)	L	6-27	24,000	-	11	37	194	0	4	12	0	35	1	49	229	16	51	229	3	7	11	1	97	1	62	326
11-27	The Citadel	W	59-0	1,500	-	19	64	408	9	4	10	0	123	0	74	531	3	28	52	0	4	13	2	12	0	41	64

73

Opponents

2591

NA NA

19.2

35.5

7-3 OVERALL, AY, 1-1 NIGHT

TEAM CTAI	re '	0 012101
TEAM STAT	CU CU	Орр.
TOTAL OFFENSE	3057	2476
Total Plays	601	562
Touchdowns	31	21
Yards Per Play	5.1	4.4
Yards Per Game	305.7	247.6
RUSHING YARDS	2200	1622
Carries	485	427
Touchdowns	25	12
Yards Per Carry	4.5	3.8
Yards Per Game	220.0	162.2
PASSING YARDS	857	854
Attempts	116	135
Completions	44	49
Had Intercepted	13	13
Touchdowns	6	9
Completion Percentage	37.9	36.3
Yards Per Attempt	7.4	6.3
Yards Per Completion	19.5	6.3
Efficiency	94.7	92.0
Yards Per Game	85.7	85.4
PUNTING YARDS	1280	1238
Number of Punts	37	43
Average Punt	34.6	28.8
Net Punting	18.7	20.4
PUNT RETURN YARDS	134	127
Number of Returns	16	8
Average Return	8.4	15.9
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	154	NA
Number of Interceptions	13	NA
Return Yards Per Interception	11.8	NA
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	523	693
Number of Returns	26	33
Average Return	20.1	21.0
FIRST DOWNS	156	138
By Rushing	119	91
By Passing	34	38
By Penalty	3	9
First Downs Per Game	15.6	13.8
PENALTIES	46-405	39-385
Penalty Yards Per Game	40.5	38.5
FUMBLES-LOST	23-10	35-15
SACKS	NA	NA
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA	NA
Percentage	NA	NA
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA	NA
Percentage	NA	NA
TIME OF POSSESSION	NA	NA
POINTS	206	144
Points Per Game	20.6	14.4
FIELD GOALS	0	1
PAT (KICKS)	20	15

	SCOR	ING	BY QI	JARTE	ERS		
		1	2	3	4	OT	Tot
CLEMSON							206
Opponents							144

, 3-1 ACC, 3-1	но	MF 3-1	۸۷۸۷	1.1	NEIII	ΓDΛI	6-2 D
INDIVIDU							
RUSHING Wells	<b>G</b>	<b>Car</b> 135	<b>Yds</b> 782	<b>Y/C</b> 5.8	TD	LG NA	78.2
O'Dell	10	143	609	4.2		NA	60.9
Pagliei	10	80	476	5.9		NA	47.6
Coleman	8	24	96	4.0		NA	12.0
McLendon	4	4	61	15.2		NA	15.3
Ankuta	10	12	60	5.0		NA	6.0
Spooner	6	10	59	5.9		NA	9.8
King	10	41	16	0.4		NA	1.6
Bussey	10	25	14	0.6		NA	1.4
Thompson		4	13	3.2		NA	
Griffith	10	6	13	2.1		NA	1.3
Few		1	1	1.0		NA	
CLEMSON	10	485	2200	4.5		NA	220.0
Opponents	10	427	1622	3.8		NA	162.2
PASSING	G	C-A-I	Yds	TD	C%	Y/G	Eff.
King	10	33-79-8	586		41.3	58.6	95.9
Bussev	10	9-29-3	225		31.0	22.5	109.9
Barbary	3	2-5-0	46		40.0	15.3	121.3
Pagliei	10	0-1-0	0	0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Wells	10	0-2-2	0	0	0.0	0.0	0.0
CLEMSON	10	44-116-13	857	6	37.9	85.7	94.7
Opponents	10	49-135-13	854	9	36.3	85.4	92.0
RECEIVING	G	Rec	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/G
Thompson		1	38	38.0	0	38	
Wells	10	3	87	29.0	1	NA	8.7
Smith	10	5	129	25.8	1	NA	
Pagliei	10	10	233	23.3	1	NA	23.3
Wall		2	46	23.0	0	NA	
Bowen		7	134	19.1	1	NA	
Laraway		7	113	16.0	1	NA	
Rivers		2	36	13.0	1	NA	
Coleman	8	3	30	10.0	0	NA	3.8
Jordan		1	4	4.0	0	4	
Ankuta	10	1	3	3.0	0	3	0.3
Spooner	6	1	3	3.0	0	3	0.5
Marazza		1	1	1.0	0	1	
CLEMSON	10	44	857	19.5	6	NA	85.7
Opponents	10	49	854	17.4	9	NA	85.4
FIELD GOALS		FG Po	t 0-29	30-3	9 40-4	9 50	+ LG
CLEMSON		0	NA	N/	A N	A N	A NA
Opponents		1	NA	N/	A N	A N	A NA
PUNTING		P Yo	ds	Y/P	LG	НВ	Net
Pagliei	2	0 78	2 3	9.1	NA	0	NA
Bussey		9 28	2 3	1.3	NA	0	NA
Coleman		2 5	8 2	9.0	NA	0	NA
King		6 12	8 2	1.3	NA	1	NA
CLEMSON	_	7 128		4.6	NA	1	18.7
Opponents	4	3 123	8 2	8.8	NA	NA	20.4

1-1 NIGHT						
INDIVIDU		ENSI				STATS
INTERCEPT	IONS	Int	Yds	Avg		LG
Bussey		2	52	26.0		NA
Wells		2	37	18.5		NA
Avery		2	13	6.5		NA
Pagliei		1	25	25.0		25
Hunter		1	13	13.0		13
Laraway		1	8	8.0		8
Rogers		1	5	5.0		5
Barbary		1	2	2.0	0	2
Coleman		1	0	0.0		0
O'Dell		1	-1	-1.0		-1
CLEMSON		13	154	11.8		NA
Opponents		13	NA	NA	NA	NA
PUNT RETU	RNS	PR	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
Coleman		4	77	19.2	0	NA
Wells		7	56	8.0	0	NA
Pagliei		3	38	12.6	0	NA
Bussey		1	26	26.0	0	26
Barbary		1	5	5.0	0	5
CLEMSON		16	134	8.4	0	NA
Opponents		8	127	15.9	0	NA
KICKOFF RET	JRNS I	KOR	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
Wells		8	181	22.6	0	NA
Pagliei		7	158	22.6	0	NA
Bussey		4	90	22.2	0	NA
King		3	45	15.0	0	NA
Rivers		1	15	15.0	0	15
Thompson		1	13	13.0	0	13
Jordan		1	13	13.0	0	13
Bowen		1	1	1.0	0	1
CLEMSON		26	523	20.1		NA
Opponents		33	693	21.0		NA
SCORING	TD	R-P	-Re	FG F	PAT 2PC	Pts
Pagliei	7				1-1	43
O'Dell	7			(	0-0	42
Wells	6			(	0-0	36
Bussey	1			12-	-17	18
King	2			(	5-8	18
Laraway	2			(	0-0	12
Bowen	1			(	0-0	6
Ankuta	1			(	0-0	6
McLendon	1			(	D-O	6
Smith	1			(	0-0	6
Rivers	1			(	0-0	6
Spooner	1			(	0-0	1
Avery	0				1-1	1
CLEMSON	31			20-	-27	206
Opponents	21				15	144

						G	MF	_RV	_C/	١М١	. D	FÇI	III T	S 2.	CT.	ATS											
						u	MINI L	וע־	-u <i>i</i>	WILL	- 1/1	LU	ULI	Ju	J I	nio_											
									C	LEN	SON	J					ı			OF	PON	IFNI	rs				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds		С	A	٠,	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD.	c	Α	Ī	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-17	Presbyterian	W	33-0	16,000	-	13	24	159	3	7	14	2	123	2	38	282	8	48	169	0	3	8	1	17	0	56	186
9-24	*Virginia	W	20-7	13,000	-	17	65	236	3	3	11	0	39	0	76	275	7	22	113	1	1	9	2	0	0	31	113
10-1	Georgia	W	26-7	22,000	-	19	45	175	3	10	25	3	180	1	70	355	10	29	27	0	7	20	3	108	1	49	135
10-8	Rice	L	7-21	37,500	16	11	43	162	1	4	10	2	71	0	53	233	16	57	261	2	3	7	0	59	1	64	320
10-20	*South Carolina	W	28-14	35,000	-	15	55	283	3	3	5	0	87	1	62	370	14	45	93	2	7	16	1	136	0	61	229
10-29	*Wake Forest	W	19-13	20,000	-	18	60	286	3	1	11	2	38	0	71	324	12	31	96	1	6	23	2	80	1	54	176
11-5	(n) Virginia Tech	W	21-16	8,000	-	13	50	171	2	5	8	0	128	1	58	299	16	50	195	1	5	14	1	101	1	64	296
11-12	*Maryland (2)	L	12-25	30,000	-	12	38	157	1	4	13	3	70	1	51	227	14	56	208	2	5	11	0	110	2	67	318
11-19	(n) Auburn (12)	L	0-21	20,271	-	13	45	137	0	5	14	1	72	0	59	209	21	52	294	2	2	4	1	97	1	56	391
11-26	Furman	W	40-20	10,000	-	25	60	434	6	2	5	0	49	0	65	483		37	168	1	10	23	2	146	2	60	314

<sup>\* -</sup> ACC game; Note: Home games in bold; official home attendance 88,000 - (22,000 per game); Head Coach - Frank Howard; Assistants - Bob Jones, Banks McFadden, Bob Smith, Carl Wise

7-2-2 OVERALL, 4-0-1 ACC, 4-0 HOME, 3-1-2 AWAY, 0-1 NEUTRAL, 5-0-1 DAY, 2-1 NIGHT

TEAM STAT	rs	
	CU	Орр
TOTAL OFFENSE	2774	2754
Total Plays	698	693
Touchdowns	24	15
Yards Per Play	4.0	4.0
Yards Per Game	252.2	250.4
RUSHING YARDS	2403	220
Carries	613	563
Touchdowns	23	1
Yards Per Carry	4.0	3.
Yards Per Game	218.5	200.
PASSING YARDS	371	55
Attempts	90	12
Completions	29	50
Had Intercepted	9	13
Touchdowns	1	
Completion Percentage	32.2	39.
Yards Per Attempt	4.1	4.:
Yards Per Completion	12.8	11.
Efficiency	64.7	56.
Yards Per Game	33.7	50.
PUNTING YARDS	2005	189
Number of Punts	56	5
Average Punt	35.8	33.
Net Punting	28.8	23.
PUNT RETURN YARDS	219	14
Number of Returns	22	2
Average Return	10.0	7.0
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	NA	N.
Number of Interceptions	NA	N.
Return Yards Per Interception	NA	N.
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	515	54
Number of Returns	25	2
Average Return	20.6	18.
FIRST DOWNS	166	14
By Rushing	141	11
By Passing	18	2
By Penalty	7	
First Downs Per Game	15.1	13.
PENALTIES	51-501	69-55
Penalty Yards Per Game	45.5	50.4
FUMBLES-LOST	28-15	38-2
SACKS	NA	N.
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA	N.
Percentage	NA	N.
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA	N.
Percentage	NA	N.
TIME OF POSSESSION	NA NA	N.
POINTS	167	10:
Points Per Game	15.2	9.:
FIELD GOALS	1 1	
PAT (KICKS)	18	1
SCORING BY QU		
1 2	3 4	OT To

INDIVIDU	JAL	OFFE	NS	IVE 8		CKIN	G ST	
RUSHING	G	Car	,	Yds	Y/C	TD	LG	Y/0
Wells	11	174	8	303	4.6		NA	73.0
Hayes	11	98	3	384	3.9		NA	34.
Coleman	10	67	2	290	4.3		NA	29.
Horne	11	54	2	246	4.6		NA	22.
Spooner	9	55	2	201	3.7		NA	22.
Lawrence	11	30	1	.46	4.9		NA	13.
Dukes	11	31	1	.32	4.3		NA	12.
Bussey	11	57		88	1.5		NA	8.
Turbeville	11	34		74	2.2		NA	6.
Rogers		9		26	2.9		NA	
Griffith	11	3		0	3.0		NA	0
McLendon	1	1		0	4.0		4	4.
CLEMSON	11	613	24	103	4.0	23	NA	218.
Opponents	11	454	15	17	3.3	15		200.
PASSING	G	C-A	۱-۱	Yds	TD	C%	Y/G	Eff
Bussey	11	26-68		330	1	38.2	30.0	69.
Turbeville	11	3-19		41	0	15.8	3.7	2.
Wells	11	0-2		0	0	0.0	0.0	-10.0
Coleman	10	0-1		0	0	0.0	0.0	0.0
CLEMSON	11	29-90		371	1	32.2	33.7	64.
Opponents	11	50-128-		553	ō	39.1	50.3	56.
RECEIVING	G	Rec		Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/0
Horne	11	6		84	14.0	0	NA	7.
Wells	11	4		80	20.0	0	NA	7.:
Rivers		5		76	15.2	1	NA	
Smith		5		65	13.0	0	NA	
Coleman	10	3		29	9.6	0	NA	2.
Hayes	11	4		22	5.5	0	NA	2.
Lawrence	11	1		16	16.0	0	16	1.
Dukes	11	1		-1	-1	0	-	
CLEMSON	11	29		891	13.3	4	NA	83.
Opponents	11	88	11	.56	13.1	8	NA	105.
FIELD GOALS		FG	Pct			9 40-4		
CLEMSON		1		NA	N.	A N	A N	A N
Opponents		0	0.0	NA	N.	A N	A N	A N
PUNTING		Р	Yds		Y/P	LG	нв	Ne
Bussey	4	2 1	553	3	6.9	NA	0	N.
Turbeville	1	4	453	3	2.4	NA	0	N.
Turbevine								
CLEMSON	5	6 2	006		5.8	NA	0	28.

INDIVIDUAL DI	EFENSI\	/E & MI	SCELLANI	EOUS S	STATS
INTERCEPTIONS	Int	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
Wells	2	6	3.0	0	NA
Dukes	2	3	1.5	0	NA
Hayes	1	77	77.0	0	77
Turbeville	1	25	25.0	0	25
Bunton	1	14	14.0	0	14
Coleman	1	10	10.0	0	10
Thomas	1	8	8.0	0	8
Rivers	1	2	2.0	0	2
Horne	1	0	0.0	0	0
Grdijan	1	0	0.0	0	0
CLEMSON	12	145	12.1	0	77
Opponents					NA
PUNT RETURNS	PR	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
Coleman	10	113	11.3	0	NA
Horne	4	56	14.0	0	NA
Wells	2	16	8.0	0	NA
Lawrence	1	10	10.0	0	10
Turbeville	3	10	3.3	0	NA
Rogers	1	9	9.0	0	9
CLEMSON	21	214	10.2	0	NA
Opponents	19	122	6.4	0	NA
KICKOFF RETURNS	KOR	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
Wells	6	140	23.3	0	_
					NΑ
					NA NA
Coleman	4	87	21.7	0	NA
Coleman Hayes	4	87 81	21.7 27.0	0	NA NA
Coleman Hayes Bussey	3 3	87 81 60	21.7 27.0 20.0	0 0	NA NA NA
Coleman Hayes Bussey Smith	4 3 3 2	87 81 60 23	21.7 27.0 20.0 11.5	0 0 0	NA NA NA
Coleman Hayes Bussey Smith Dukes	3 3	87 81 60 23 22	21.7 27.0 20.0 11.5 22.0	0 0	NA NA NA NA 22
Coleman Hayes Bussey Smith Dukes Turbeville	4 3 3 2 1	87 81 60 23 22 21	21.7 27.0 20.0 11.5 22.0 21.0	0 0 0 0	NA NA NA NA 22
Coleman Hayes Bussey Smith Dukes Turbeville Rogers	4 3 3 2 1 1	87 81 60 23 22 21	21.7 27.0 20.0 11.5 22.0 21.0 13.0	0 0 0 0	NA NA NA NA 22 21 13
Coleman Hayes Bussey Smith Dukes Turbeville	4 3 3 2 1 1	87 81 60 23 22 21	21.7 27.0 20.0 11.5 22.0 21.0	0 0 0 0 0	NA NA NA NA 22 21
Coleman Hayes Bussey Smith Dukes Turbeville Rogers Masneri	4 3 3 2 1 1 1	87 81 60 23 22 21 13	21.7 27.0 20.0 11.5 22.0 21.0 13.0 12.0	0 0 0 0 0 0	NA NA NA NA 22 21 13
Coleman Hayes Bussey Smith Dukes Turbeville Rogers Masneri CLEMSON Opponents	4 3 3 2 1 1 1 25 29	87 81 60 23 22 21 13 12 515 542	21.7 27.0 20.0 11.5 22.0 21.0 13.0 12.0 20.6 18.7	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	NA NA NA NA 222 21 13 12 NA
Coleman Hayes Bussey Smith Dukes Turbeville Rogers Masneri CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING T	4 3 3 2 1 1 1 25 29	87 81 60 23 22 21 13 12 515 542	21.7 27.0 20.0 11.5 22.0 21.0 13.0 12.0 20.6	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	NA NA NA NA 22 21 13 12 NA NA
Coleman Hayes Bussey Smith Dukes Turbeville Rogers Masneri CLEMSON Opponents SCORING Wells	4 3 3 2 1 1 1 25 29 D R-P-	87 81 60 23 22 21 13 12 515 542	21.7 27.0 20.0 11.5 22.0 21.0 13.0 12.0 20.6 18.7	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	NA NA NA NA 22 21 13 12 NA NA NA 23
Coleman Hayes Bussey Smith Dukes Turbeville Rogers Masneri CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING T Wells Horne	4 3 3 2 1 1 1 25 29 D R-P-6 6	87 81 60 23 22 21 13 12 515 542	21.7 27.0 20.0 11.5 22.0 21.0 13.0 12.0 20.6 18.7	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA NA	NA NA NA NA 22 21 13 12 NA NA Pts 36
Coleman Hayes Bussey Smith Dukes Turbeville Rogers Masneri CLEMSON Opponents SCORING T Wells Horne Bussey	4 3 3 2 1 1 1 25 29 D R-P-6 6 4	87 81 60 23 22 21 13 12 515 542	21.7 27.0 20.0 11.5 22.0 21.0 13.0 12.0 20.6 18.7	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA NA	NA NA NA NA 22 21 13 12 NA NA Pts 36 24
Coleman Hayes Bussey Smith Dukes Turbeville Rogers Masneri CLEMSON Opponents SCORING Wells Horne Bussey Spooner	4 3 3 2 1 1 1 25 29 D R-P-6 4	87 81 60 23 22 21 13 12 515 542	21.7 27.0 20.0 11.5 22.0 21.0 13.0 12.0 20.6 18.7 FG PAT	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA NA	NA NA NA NA 22 21 13 12 NA NA Pts 36 24 24 24
Coleman Hayes Bussey Smith Dukes Turbeville Rogers Masneri CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING T Wells Horne Bussey Spooner Turbeville	4 3 3 2 1 1 1 25 29 D R-P-6 6 4 2 2	87 81 60 23 22 21 13 12 515 542	21.7 27.0 20.0 11.5 22.0 21.0 13.0 12.0 20.6 18.7 FG PAT	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA NA	NA NA NA NA 22 21 13 12 NA NA Pts 36 24 24 24
Coleman Hayes Bussey Smith Dukes Turbeville Rogers Masneri CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING T Wells Horne Bussey Spooner Turbeville Rivers	4 3 3 2 1 1 1 25 29 D R-P-6 4	87 81 60 23 22 21 13 12 515 542	21.7 27.0 20.0 11.5 22.0 21.0 13.0 12.0 20.6 18.7 FG PAT	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA NA	NA NA NA NA 222 21 13 12 NA NA 24 24 24 24 21 7
Coleman Hayes Bussey Smith Dukes Turbeville Rogers Masneri CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING T Wells Horne Bussey Spooner Turbeville Rivers Hayes	4 3 3 2 2 1 1 1 25 29 D R-P-6 4 2 4 1	87 81 60 23 22 21 13 12 515 542	21.7 27.0 20.0 11.5 22.0 21.0 13.0 12.0 20.6 18.7 FG PAT	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA NA	NA NA NA NA 22 21 13 12 NA NA Pts 24 24 24 21 11 7
Coleman Hayes Bussey Smith Dukes Turbeville Rogers Masneri CLEMSON Opponents SCORING T Wells Horne Bussey Spooner Turbeville Rivers Hayes Coleman	4 3 3 2 1 1 1 25 29 D R-P-6 4 4 2 4 1 1	87 81 60 23 22 21 13 12 515 542	21.7 27.0 20.0 11.5 22.0 21.0 13.0 12.0 20.6 18.7 FG PAT	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA NA	NA NA NA 22 21 13 12 NA NA Pts 36 24 24 24 24 21 17 6
Coleman Hayes Bussey Smith Dukes Turbeville Rogers Masneri CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING T Wells Horne Bussey Spooner Turbeville Rivers Hayes	4 3 3 2 1 1 1 25 29 D R-P-6 6 4 1 1 1 1	87 81 60 23 22 21 13 12 515 542	21.7 27.0 20.0 11.5 22.0 21.0 13.0 12.0 20.6 18.7 FG PAT	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA NA	NA NA NA NA 22 21 13 12 NA NA Pts 24 24 24 21 11 7

						G/	<b>AME</b>	-BY	-G <i>P</i>	MI	E RI	ESl	JLTS	\$ &	ST	ATS											
									C	LEM	ISON	1								OP	PON	IEN1	S				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-22	9-22 Presbyterian W 27-7 18,000 - 20 52 326 4 4 8 1 56 0 60 382 18 52 244 1 7 14 2 111 0 66 355																										
9-29	Florida (19)	Т	20-20	28,000	-	20	51	207	4	2	4	0	22	0	55	229	19	59	269	3	4	8	1	41	0	67	310
10-6	*NC State	W	13-7	15,000	-	11	54	154	2	2	5	0	33	0	59	187	14	45	193	1	6	14	0	54	0	59	247
10-13	*Wake Forest	W	17-0	15,000	-	14	63	239	2	3	16	2	54	0	79	293	8	42	114	0	4	19	2	35	0	61	149
10-25	*South Carolina	W	7-0	34,000	20	11	52	155	1	0	0	0	0	0	52	155	17	57	171	0	7	14	2	93	0	71	264
11-3	Virginia Tech (16)	W	21-6	23,000	13	19	64	266	3	0	2	0	0	0	66	266	14	149	232	1	3	9	1	40	0	58	272
11-10	*Maryland	Т	6-6	18,000	11	13	60	178	1	1	6	2	1	0	66	177	9	50	136	1	1	7	1	12	0	57	148
11-16	Miami (FL) (8)	L	0-21	48,000	13	7	38	85	0	3	15	2	68	0	53	153	18	65	282	3	6	15	0	72	0	80	354
11-24	*Virginia	W	7-0	16,000		14	50	227	1	3	12	0	20	0	62	247	9	44	149	0	9	18	2	65	0	62	214
12-1	Furman	W	28-7	14,000		21	64	328	3	7	12	0	94	1	76	422	7	48	132	1	1	6	1	3	0	54	135
1-1	(n) Colorado (20)	L	21-27	72,552	19	14	60	217	3	4	9	2	25	0	69	242	16	52	279	4	2	4	0	27	0	56	306
	(n) Colorado (20)	L nes in h		,																	2 Fadde			27 ith Ca			306

CLEMSON Opponents

7-3 OVERALL, 4-3 ACC, 3-1 HOME, 4-2 AWAY, 0-0 NEUTRAL, 6-3 DAY, 1-0 NIGHT

TEAM STAT	, LC	-5 OVERAL
TEAM STA	CU	Орр.
TOTAL OFFENSE	3277	2159
Total Plays	646	592
Touchdowns	33	12
Yards Per Play	5.1	3.6
Yards Per Game	327.7	215.9
RUSHING YARDS	2232	1562
Carries	516	463
Touchdowns	21	8
Yards Per Carry	4.3	3.4
Yards Per Game	223.2	156.2
PASSING YARDS	1045	597
Attempts	130	129
Completions	57	49
Had Intercepted	8	7
Touchdowns	12	4
Completion Percentage	43.8	38.0
Yards Per Attempt	8.0	4.6
Yards Per Completion	18.3	12.2
Efficiency	129.2	76.0
Yards Per Game	104.5	59.7
PUNTING YARDS	1328	1931
Number of Punts	40	58
Average Punt	33.2	33.3
Net Punting	22.7	23.6
PUNT RETURN YARDS	214	63
Number of Returns	22	6
Average Return	9.7	10.5
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	3.7	10.5
Number of Interceptions		
Return Yards Per Interception		
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS		
Number of Returns		
Average Return		
FIRST DOWNS	170	111
By Rushing	133	83
By Passing	34	27
By Penalty	34	1
First Downs Per Game	17.0	11.0
PENALTIES	45-360	60-568
Penalty Yards Per Game	36.0	56.8
FUMBLES-LOST	25-16	20-8
SACKS	25-16 NA	NA
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA NA	NA NA
	NA NA	NA NA
Percentage FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA NA	NA NA
	NA NA	NA NA
Percentage TIME OF POSSESSION	NA NA	NA NA
POINTS	216	78
Points Per Game	21.6	7 <b>8</b> 7.8
FIELD GOALS	21.6	7.8
PAT (KICKS)	18	6
FAI (RICKS)	10	0
SCORING BY QU		
1 2	3 4	OT Tot
CLEMSON		216
Opponents		78

INDIVID							
RUSHING	G	Car	Yds	Y/C	TD	LG	Y/0
Spooner	10	88	358	4.1		NA	35.8
Horne	10	70	335	4.7		NA	33.5
Hayes	7	54	269	4.9		NA	38.4
Usry	9	47	254	5.4		NA	28.2
Mathis	10	42	240	5.7		NA	24.0
Chatlin	10	36	209	5.8		NA	20.9
White	10	69	197	2.8		NA	19.7
Cline	9	37	185	5.0		NA	20.6
Quesenberry	5	23	91	3.9		NA	18.2
Dukes	10	15	55	3.5		NA	5.5
Barbary	10	27	33	1.2		NA	3.3
Daigneault	4	4	19	4.7		NA	4.8
Few	10	1	2	2.0		2	0.2
Goff	3	1	-5	-		-	
Норе	3	2	-10	-		-	
CLEMSON	10	516 2	2232	4.3		NA	223.
Opponents	10	463	1562	3.4		NA	156.2
PASSING	G	C-A-I	Yds	TD	С%	Y/G	Eff
White	10	46-95-3	841	11	48.4	84.1	154.
Barbary	10	8-24-2	154	1	33.3	15.4	84.3
Норе	3	1-2-0	16	0	50.0	5.3	117.2
Horne	10	1-4-0	16	0	25.0	1.6	58.6
Chatlin	10	1-2-0	18	0	50.0	1.8	125.6
Goff	3	0-3-2	0	0	0.0	0.0	-133.3
CLEMSON	11	57-130-7	1168	12	46.7	106.2	117.0
Opponents	11	49-129-7	956	7	42.3	86.9	79.3
RECEIVING	G	Rec	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/0
Jordan		12	369	30.7	3	NA	
Quesenberry	5	8	91	11.4	1	NA	18.2
Mathis	10	8	127	15.8	2	NA	12.
Cline	9	6	93	15.5	1	NA	10.3
Cox		5	72	14.4	2	NA	
Horne	10	4	48	12.0	1	NA	4.8
Few	10	4	43	10.7		NA	4.3
Masneri		3	62	20.6		NA	
Usry	9	3	76	25.3		NA	8.4
Chatlin	10	2	29	14.5	0	NA	2.9
Webb	10	1	20	20.0		20	۷.,
Daigneault	4	1	16	16.0		16	4.0
CLEMSON	10		1045	18.3		NA	104.5
Opponents	10	49	597	12.2		NA	59.
PUNTING	F	o Yo	ls	Y/P	LG	НВ	Ne
CLEMSON	40			33.2	NA	NA	22.
Opponents	58		-	33.3	NA	NA	23.0

INDIVI				ANE	EOUS S		
PUNT RETURN	IS	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
Usry		8	59		7.4	0	NA
Cline		4	51		12.7	0	NA
Horne		3	54		18.0	0	NA
Quesenberry		3	12		4.0	0	NA
Chatlin		1	8		8.0	0	8
Jordan		1	14		14.0	0	14
Daigneault		1	9		9.0	0	9
Bunton		1	7		7.0	0	7
CLEMSON		22	213		9.7	0	NA
Opponents		6	63		10.5	NA	NA
KICKOFF RETURI	NS	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
CLEMSON		19	350		18.4	NA	NA
Opponents		40	808		20.2	NA	NA
SCORING	TD	R-P-	-Re	FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
Spooner	5			0	0-0		30
Mathis	5			0	0-0		30
Cline	4			0	0-0		24
Horne	3			0	0-0		18
Quesenberry	3			0	0-0		18
Usry	3			0	0-0		18
Jordan	3			0	0-0		18
White	1			0	10-21		16
Barbary	1			0	8-9		14
Cox	2			0	0-0		12
Few	1			0	0-0		6
Chatlin	1			0	0-0		6
Hayes	1			0	0-0		6
Payne	0			0	0-1		0
Bush	0			0	0-1		0
DeSimone	0			0	0-1		0
CLEMSON	33			0	18-33		216
Opponents	12			0	6		78

						C	۱MF	_RV	_C/	١M١	: D	FCI	ШΤ	ς ρ.	T2	ATS											
						u	11/11-	וע־	-u <i>r</i>	WIL	- 1/1	LO	ULI	ט ע	. JI	AI J											
									С	LEN	SON	ı					I			OP	PON	IENT	s				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-21	Presbyterian	W	66-0	15,000	-	30	68	439	9	6	11	0	89	1	79	528	3	33	80	0	2	9	0	16	0	42	96
9-28	*North Carolina	L	0-26	16,000	-	9	37	78	0	5	15	2	67	0	52	145	16	66	207	3	5	9	1	108	1	75	315
10-5	*NC State (13)	L	7-13	17,000	-	10	45	163	0	5	13	1	91	1	58	254	7	18	122	2	3	8	0	28	0	56	150
10-12	*Virginia	W	20-6	18,000	-	18	66	291	2	1	5	0	7	1	71	298	13	40	140	1	11	27	2	133	0	67	273
10-24	*South Carolina	W	13-0	44,000	-	15	48	171	1	5	7	0	137	1	55	308	13	56	174	0	2	11	1	16	0	67	190
11-2	Rice	W	20-7	30,000	-	21	70	287	1	4	8	0	52	2	78	339	13	38	147	0	7	10	1	119	1	48	266
11-9	*Maryland	W	26-7	28,000	-	8	34	202	2	5	9	0	94	2	43	296	12	59	220	1	2	14	2	11	0	73	231
11-16	*Duke (11)	L	6-7	22,000	14	22	61	315	1	5	16	1	84	0	77	399	13	39	190	0	4	11	1	57	1	50	247
11-23	*Wake Forest	W	13-6	13,000	-	13	46	115	1	7	19	3	150	1	65	265	10	47	157	1	4	10	0	39	0	57	196
11-30	Furman	W	45-6	10,000	-	24	42	171	4	14	26	1	274	3	68	445	11	37	125	0	9	20	0	70	1	57	195

\* - ACC game; Note: Home games in bold; official home attendance 73,000 - (18,250 per game); Head Coach - Frank Howard; Assistants - Bob Jones, Bob Smith, Banks McFadden, Charlie Waller

8-3 OVERALL, AY, 1-0 NIGHT

TEAM STAT	rs	
	CU	Орр
TOTAL OFFENSE	3344	267
Total Plays	744	64
Touchdowns	25	2
Yards Per Play	4.5	4.
Yards Per Game	304.0	243.
RUSHING YARDS	2426	151
Carries	604	45
Touchdowns	21	1
Yards Per Carry	4.0	3.
Yards Per Game	220.5	137.
PASSING YARDS	918	115
Attempts	140	19
Completions	69	8
Had Intercepted	9	
Touchdowns	4	
Completion Percentage	49.3	45.
Yards Per Attempt	6.6	6.
Yards Per Completion	13.3	13.
Efficiency	101.3	101.
Yards Per Game	83.5	105.
PUNTING YARDS	1696	240
Number of Punts	53	6
Average Punt	32.0	37.
Net Punting	23.8	26.
PUNT RETURN YARDS	452	18
Number of Returns	40	2
Average Return	11.3	8.
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	61	4
Number of Interceptions	8	
Return Yards Per Interception	7.6	5.
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	571	60
Number of Returns	29	2
Average Return	19.7	20.
FIRST DOWNS	178	14
By Rushing	125	9
By Passing	45	5
By Penalty	45 8	5
First Downs Per Game	16.2	13.
PENALTIES	50-459	60-51
Penalty Yards Per Game FUMBLES-LOST	41.7 <b>28-14</b>	46. <b>37-1</b>
SACKS	NA NA	N N
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA	
Percentage	NA	N
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA	N
Percentage	NA	N
TIME OF POSSESSION	NA	N
POINTS	169	13
Points Per Game	15.4	12.
FIELD GOALS PAT (KICKS)	O NA	N

PAT (KICKS)					NA		NA
	SCOR	ING	BY QI	JARTI	ERS		
		1	2	3	4	OT	Tot
CLEMSON							169
Opponents							138

, 5-1 ACC, 5-	0 HQ	ME. 3-2	AWA	/. O-1	NEU	TRAL.	7-3 D
INDIVIDU							
RUSHING	G	Car	Yds	Y/C		LG	Y/G
Cline	11	103	450	4.3	10	NA	40.9
Usry	11	88	426	4.8		NA	38.7
Hayes	11	86	365	4.2		NA	33.2
Mathis	11	70	290	4.1		NA	26.4
White	11	83	268	3.2		NA	24.4
Morgan	10	36	173	4.8		NA	17.3
Dukes	11	39	154	3.9		NA	14.0
Shingler	10	42	140	3.3		NA	14.0
Horne	11	25	96	3.8		NA	8.7
Quesenberry	6	9	43	4.8		NA	7.2
Daigneault	5	8	25	3.1		NA	5.0
Chatlin	7	7	6	0.8		NA	0.9
Heilig	3	4	1	0.2		NA	0.3
Goff	5	3	-2	-		NA	
Center snap	11	1	-9	-		NA	
CLEMSON	11		2426	4.1	21	NA	220.5
Opponents	11		1517	3.3		NA	137.9
PASSING	G	C-A-I	Yds	TD	C%	Y/G	Eff.
White	11	43-87-5	492	1	49.4	44.7	89.2
Shingler	10	23-41-1	348	2	56.1	34.8	138.6
Goff	5	2-9-3	61	1	22.2	12.2	49.1
Horne	11	1-2-0	17	0	50.0	1.5	121.4
Mathis	11	0-1-0	0	0	0.0	0.0	0.0
CLEMSON	11	69-140-9	918	4	49.3	83.5	101.3
Opponents	11	88-192-8	1156	8	45.9	105.1	101.6
RECEIVING	G	Rec	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/G
Usry	11	18	171	9.5	1	NA	15.5
Cox		9	157	17.4	2	NA	
Mathis	11	8	156	19.5	2	NA	14.2
Masneri		7	123	17.6		NA	
Anderson		6	80	13.3	0	NA	
Horne	11	6	66	11.0	0	NA	6.0
Morgan	10	5	82	16.4		NA	8.2
Zager		2	25	12.5	0	NA	
Quesenberry	6	2	17	8.5		NA	2.8
Bowick		1	18	18.0		18	
DeBardelaben		1	16	16.0	0	16	
Rogers		1	10	10.0		10	
Chatlin	7	1	5	5.0	0	5	0.7
Dukes	11	1	-2	-		-	
Cline	11	1	-6		0	-	
CLEMSON	11	69	918	13.3	4	NA	83.5
Opponents	11	88	1156	13.1	8	NA	105.1
PUNTING		P Y	ds	Y/P	LG	НВ	Net
Mathis	2			35.8	Lu	0	1100
Horne	2			28.9		0	
Cline		8 24		31.2		0	
Shingler				27.0	27	0	
White				26.0	26	0	

1-0 NIGHT					
INDIVIDUAL DE	FENSI	E & MI	<b>SCELLAN</b>	<b>EOUS</b>	<b>STATS</b>
INTERCEPTIONS	Int	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
Morgan	2	9	4.5	0	NA
Daigneault	1	23	23.0	0	23
White	1	15	15.0	0	15
Thomas	1	14	14.0	0	14
Shingler	1	0	0.0	0	0
Horne	1	0	0.0	0	0
Mathis	1	0	0.0	0	0
CLEMSON	8	61	7.6	0	NA
Opponents	9	48	5.3	0	NA
PUNT RETURNS	PR	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
Morgan	11	154	14.0	0	NA
Usry	10	92	9.2	0	NA
Horne	5	83	16.6	0	NA
Daigneault	4	34	8.5	0	NA
Mathis	2	20	10.0	0	NA
Chatlin	2	19	9.5	0	NA
Padgett	1	28	28.0	0	28
Cox	1	12	12.0	0	12
White	1	4	4.0	0	4
Eberhart	1	4	4.0	0	4
Quesenberry	1	0	0.0	0	0
Shingler	1	0	0.0	0	0
CLEMSON	40	452	11.3	NA	NA
Opponents	22	180	8.2	NA	NA
Фринина		200	0.2		
KICKOFF RETURNS	KOR	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
Horne	6	144	24.0	0	NA
Chatlin	4	118	29.5	0	NA
Morgan	4	103	25.8	0	NA
Usry	4	87	21.8	0	NA
Mathis	2	23	11.5	0	NA
Cline	2	21	10.5	0	NA
White	1	20	20.0	0	20
Quesenberry	1	17	17.0	0	17
DeBardelaben	1	13	13.0	0	13
Hayes	1	13	13.0	0	13
Anderson	2	9	4.5	0	NA
Masneri	1	2	2.0	0	2
CLEMSON	29	571	19.7	NA	NA
Opponents	29	606	20.9	NA	NA
SCORING TE	) R-P-	Re	FG PA	T 2PC	Pts
White 5					30
Usry	1				28
Mathis 4	1				26
Shingler 2	2				19
Cox 2	)				14
Horne 2					14
Cline 2					12
Morgan 1					8
Goff 1					6
Padgett 1					6
Dukes 1					6
CLEMSON 25					169
Opponents 21					138
- po 21	-				100

					G/	AME	-BY	-G <i>l</i>	<b>IM</b>	R	ESI	JLT:	\$ &	ST	ATS											
CLEMSON  OPPONENTS  te Opponent (AP,USA) W-L Score Attend. CU Rk FD Car Yds TD C A I Yds TD PL Yds FD Car Yds TD C A I Yds TD PL Y																										
Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	-1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
*Virginia	W	20-15	20,000	18	24	71	384	3	5	11	0	54	0	82	438	16	26	126	1	13	25	4	174	1	51	300
*North Carolina	W	26-21	40,000	-	14	44	189	4	9	14	1	110	0	58	299	18	57	185	1	9	20	0	145	2	77	330
9-27 *North Carolina W 26-21 40,000 - 14 44 189 4 9 14 1 110 0 58 299 18 57 185 1 9 20 0 145 2 77 330 10-4 *Maryland W 8-0 24,000 10 18 50 214 0 7 13 0 118 1 63 332 12 40 161 0 11 16 0 83 0 56 244																										
Vanderbilt	W	12-7	26,000	8	25	63	327	2	9	15	3	65	0	78	392	10	36	102	1	5	12	0	59	0	48	161
*South Carolina	L	6-26	46,000	10	13	33	95	1	11	18	0	138	0	51	233	19	73	262	4	2	3	0	34	0	76	296
*Wake Forest	W	14-12	26,000	19	16	63	244	2	3	7	0	43	0	70	287	15	30	101	2	12	23	0	185	0	53	286
Georgia Tech (19)	L	0-13	46,000	17	13	48	141	0	6	26	3	62	0	74	203	10	41	182	2	3	11	2	36	0	52	218
*NC State	W	13-6	12,000	-	12	54	208	2	3	6	1	33	0	60	241	9	42	18	1	4	15	1	35	0	57	139
Boston College	W	34-12	19,000	16	13	56	210	3	7	9	0	137	2	65	347	11	35	80	0	12	28	0	162	2	62	242
Furman	W	36-19	16,000	12	18	58	246	4	7	17	1	135	1	75	381	19	37	100	1	13	28	1	175	2	65	275
Louisiana State (1)	L	0-7	82,000	12	12	64	168	0	2	4	0	23	0	68	191	9	37	114	0	4	11	0	68	1	48	182
	*Virginia *North Carolina *Maryland Vanderbilt *South Carolina *Wake Forest Georgia Tech (19) *NC State Boston College Furman	*Virginia W *North Carolina W *Maryland W Vanderbilt W *South Carolina L *Wake Forest W Georgia Tech (19) L *NC State W Boston College W Furman W	*Virginia         W         20-15           *North Carolina         W         26-21           *Maryland         W         8-0           Vanderbilt         W         12-7           *South Carolina         L         6-26           *Wake Forest         W         14-12           Georgia Tech (19)         L         0-13           *NC State         W         13-6           Boston College         W         34-12           Furman         W         36-19	*Virginia         W         20-15         20,000           *North Carolina         W         26-21         40,000           *Maryland         W         8-0         24,000           Yanderbilt         W         12-7         26,000           *South Carolina         L         6-26         46,000           *Wake Forest         W         14-12         26,000           Georgia Tech (19)         L         0-13         46,000           *NC State         W         13-6         12,000           Boston College         W         34-12         19,000           Furman         W         36-19         16,000	*Virginia         W         20-15         20,000         18           *North Carolina         W         26-21         40,000         -           *Maryland         W         8-0         24,000         10           Vanderbilt         W         12-7         26,000         8           *South Carolina         L         6-26         46,000         10           *Wake Forest         W         14-12         26,000         19           Georgia Tech (19)         L         0-13         46,000         17           *NC State         W         13-6         12,000         -           Boston College         W         34-12         19,000         16           Furman         W         36-19         16,000         12	Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD           *Virginia         W         20-15         20,000         18         24           *North Carolina         W         26-21         40,000         -         14           *Maryland         W         8-0         24,000         10         18           Vanderbilt         W         12-7         26,000         8         25           *South Carolina         L         6-26         46,000         10         13           *Wake Forest         W         14-12         26,000         19         16           Georgia Tech (19)         L         0-13         46,000         17         13           *NC State         W         13-6         12,000         -         12           Boston College         W         34-12         19,000         16         13           Furman         W         36-19         16,000         12         18	Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car           *Virginia         W         20-15         20,000         18         24         71           *North Carolina         W         26-21         40,000         -         14         44           *Maryland         W         8-0         24,000         10         18         50           Vanderbilt         W         12-7         26,000         8         25         63           *South Carolina         L         6-26         46,000         10         13         33           *Wake Forest         W         14-12         26,000         19         16         63           Georgia Tech (19)         L         0-13         46,000         17         13         48           *NC State         W         13-6         12,000         -         12         56           Boston College         W         34-12         19,000         16         13         56           Furman         W         36-19         16,000         12         18         58	Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds           *Virginia         W         20-15         20,000         18         24         71         384           *North Carolina         W         26-21         40,000         -         14         44         189           *Maryland         W         8-0         24,000         10         18         50         214           Vanderbilt         W         12-7         26,000         8         25         63         327           *South Carolina         L         6-26         46,000         10         13         33         95           *Wake Forest         W         14-12         26,000         19         16         63         244           Georgia Tech (19)         L         0-13         46,000         17         13         48         141           *NC State         W         13-6         12,000         -         12         54         208           Boston College         W         34-12         19,000         16         13         56         210           Furman         W         36-19	Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD           *Virginia         W         20-15         20,000         18         24         71         384         3           *North Carolina         W         26-21         40,000         -         14         44         189         4           *Maryland         W         8-0         24,000         10         18         50         214         0           Vanderbilt         W         12-7         26,000         8         25         63         327         2           *South Carolina         L         6-26         46,000         10         13         33         95         1           *Wake Forest         W         14-12         26,000         19         16         63         244         2           Georgia Tech (19)         L         0-13         46,000         17         13         48         141         0           *NC State         W         13-6         12,000         -         12         54         208         2           Boston College         W         36-19         16,000	Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C           *Virginia         W         20-15         20,000         18         24         71         384         3         5           *North Carolina         W         26-21         40,000         -         14         44         189         4         9           *Maryland         W         8-0         24,000         10         18         50         214         0         7           Vanderbilt         W         12-7         26,000         8         25         63         327         2         9           *South Carolina         L         6-26         46,000         10         13         33         95         1         11           *Wake Forest         W         14-12         26,000         19         16         63         244         2         3           Georgia Tech (19)         L         0-13         46,000         17         13         48         141         0         6           *NC State         W         13-6         12,000         -         12         54	Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A           *Virginia         W         20-15         20,000         18         24         71         384         3         5         14           *North Carolina         W         26-21         40,000         -         14         44         189         4         9         14           *Maryland         W         8-0         24,000         10         18         50         214         0         7         13           Vanderbilt         W         12-7         26,000         8         25         63         327         2         9         15           *South Carolina         L         6-26         46,000         10         13         33         95         1         11         18           *Wake Forest         W         14-12         26,000         19         16         63         244         2         3         7           Georgia Tech (19)         L         0-13         46,000         17         13         48         141         0         6         26	Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I           *Virginia         W         20-15         20,000         18         24         71         384         3         5         1         0           *North Carolina         W         26-21         40,000         -         14         44         189         4         9         14         1           *Maryland         W         8-0         24,000         10         18         50         214         0         7         13         0           Vanderbilt         W         12-7         26,000         8         25         63         327         2         9         15         3           *South Carolina         L         6-26         46,000         10         13         33         95         1         11         18         0           *Wake Forest         W         14-12         26,000         19         16         63         244         2         3         7         0           Georgia Tech (19)         L         0-13         46,000         17	Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds           *Virginia         W         20-15         20,000         18         24         71         384         3         5         11         0         54           *North Carolina         W         26-21         40,000         -         14         44         189         4         9         14         110           *Maryland         W         8-0         24,000         10         18         50         214         0         7         13         0         118           Vanderbilt         W         12-7         26,000         8         25         63         327         2         9         15         3         65           *South Carolina         L         6-26         46,000         10         13         33         95         1         11         18         0         138           *Wake Forest         W         14-12         26,000         19         16         63         244         2         3         7         0         43	Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Mg         TD           *Virginia         W         20-15         20,000         18         24         71         384         3         5         11         0         54         0           *North Carolina         W         26-21         40,000         -         14         44         189         4         9         14         1         10         0         18         1         10         7         13         0         11         1         10         0         18         2         14         44         189         4         9         14         1         10         0         18         1         10         0         18         2         214         0         7         13         0         118         1           Vanderbilt         W         12-7         26,000         8         25         63         327         2         9         15         3         65         0           *South Carolina         L         6-26         46,000         19<	Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         PL           *Virginia         W         20-15         20,000         18         24         71         384         3         5         11         0         54         0         PL           *North Carolina         W         26-21         40,000         -         14         44         189         4         9         14         1         10         0         58           *Maryland         W         8-0         26,000         10         18         50         214         0         7         13         0         118         1         63           Vanderbilt         W         12-7         26,000         8         25         63         327         2         9         15         3         65         0         78           *South Carolina         L         6-26         46,000         19         16         63         244         2         3         7         0         43         0         70           Georgia Tech (19)	Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CURk         FD         Car         Vds         TD         C         A         I         Vds         TD         PL         Yds           *Virginia         W         20-15         20,000         18         24         71         384         3         5         11         0         54         0         82         438           *North Carolina         W         26-21         40,000         -         14         44         189         4         9         14         1         110         0         58         299           *Maryland         W         8-0         24,000         10         18         50         214         0         7         13         0         118         1         63         322           *Maryland         W         12-7         26,000         8         25         63         327         0         15         3         65         0         78         392           *South Carolina         L         6-26         46,000         19         16         63         244         2         3         7         0         43 <t< td=""><td>Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         PL         Yds         FD           *Virginia         W         20-15         20,000         18         24         71         384         3         5         11         0         54         0         82         438         16           *North Carolina         W         26-21         40,000         -         14         44         189         4         9         14         1         110         0         58         299         18           *Maryland         W         8-0         24,000         10         18         50         214         0         7         13         0         118         1         63         332         12           Vanderbilt         W         12-7         26,000         8         25         63         327         2         9         15         3         65         0         78         392         10           *South Carolina         L         6-26         46,000         19         16         63</td><td>Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         PL         Yds         FD         Car           *Virginia         W         20-15         20,000         18         24         71         384         3         5         11         0         54         0         24         38         16         26           *North Carolina         W         26-21         40,000         -         14         44         189         4         9         14         1         10         0         58         299         18         57           *Maryland         W         8-0         24,000         10         18         50         214         0         7         13         0         118         1         63         332         12         40           Vanderbilt         W         12-7         26,000         8         25         63         327         2         9         15         3         65         0         78         392         10         3           *South Carolina         L         6-</td><td>Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         Yds         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         Yds         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         Yds         FD         Car         Yds           *North Carolina         W         26-21         40,000         -         14         44         189         4         9         14         1         10         58         299         18         57         185           *Maryland         W         8-0         24,000         10         18         50         214         0         7         13         0         118         1         63         332         12         40         161           Vanderbilt         W         12-7         26,000         8         25         63         327         2         9         15         3         65         0         78         392         10         36         102</td><td>  Opponent (AP,USA)</td><td>Opponent (AP,USA) W-L Score Attend. CU Rk FD Car Yds TD C A I Yds TD PL Yds FD Car Yds TD C A I Yds TD PL Yds TD PL Yds FD Car Yds TD C A I Yds TD PL Yds T</td><td>  Component (AP,USA)   W-L   Score   Attend.   CU Rk   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   I   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   A   I   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   Ynd   Ynd</td><td>  Component (AP,USA)   W-L   Score   Attend.   CU Rk   FD   Car   Yds   TD   Car   Attend.   CU Rk   TD   Car   Yds   TD   Car   Attend.   CU Rk   TD   Car   Yds   TD   Car   Tds   TD   TD   TD   TD   TD   TD   TD   T</td><td>  Component (AP,USA)   W-L   Score   Attend.   CU Rk   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   I   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   I   Yds   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   I   Yds   Yds</td><td>  Propose   Prop</td><td>  Proposed Control Con</td></t<>	Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         PL         Yds         FD           *Virginia         W         20-15         20,000         18         24         71         384         3         5         11         0         54         0         82         438         16           *North Carolina         W         26-21         40,000         -         14         44         189         4         9         14         1         110         0         58         299         18           *Maryland         W         8-0         24,000         10         18         50         214         0         7         13         0         118         1         63         332         12           Vanderbilt         W         12-7         26,000         8         25         63         327         2         9         15         3         65         0         78         392         10           *South Carolina         L         6-26         46,000         19         16         63	Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         PL         Yds         FD         Car           *Virginia         W         20-15         20,000         18         24         71         384         3         5         11         0         54         0         24         38         16         26           *North Carolina         W         26-21         40,000         -         14         44         189         4         9         14         1         10         0         58         299         18         57           *Maryland         W         8-0         24,000         10         18         50         214         0         7         13         0         118         1         63         332         12         40           Vanderbilt         W         12-7         26,000         8         25         63         327         2         9         15         3         65         0         78         392         10         3           *South Carolina         L         6-	Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         Yds         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         Yds         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         Yds         FD         Car         Yds           *North Carolina         W         26-21         40,000         -         14         44         189         4         9         14         1         10         58         299         18         57         185           *Maryland         W         8-0         24,000         10         18         50         214         0         7         13         0         118         1         63         332         12         40         161           Vanderbilt         W         12-7         26,000         8         25         63         327         2         9         15         3         65         0         78         392         10         36         102	Opponent (AP,USA)	Opponent (AP,USA) W-L Score Attend. CU Rk FD Car Yds TD C A I Yds TD PL Yds FD Car Yds TD C A I Yds TD PL Yds TD PL Yds FD Car Yds TD C A I Yds TD PL Yds T	Component (AP,USA)   W-L   Score   Attend.   CU Rk   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   I   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   A   I   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   Ynd   Ynd	Component (AP,USA)   W-L   Score   Attend.   CU Rk   FD   Car   Yds   TD   Car   Attend.   CU Rk   TD   Car   Yds   TD   Car   Attend.   CU Rk   TD   Car   Yds   TD   Car   Tds   TD   TD   TD   TD   TD   TD   TD   T	Component (AP,USA)   W-L   Score   Attend.   CU Rk   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   I   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   I   Yds   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   I   Yds   Yds	Propose   Prop	Proposed Control Con

1696

2400

37.5

23.8

26.2

CLEMSON

Opponents

9-2 OVERALL, 6-1 ACC, 3-1 HOME, 5-1 AWAY, 1-0 NEUTRAL, 8-2 DAY, 1-0 NIGHT

	9.	-2 OVERA
TEAM STAT	S	
	CU	Орр.
TOTAL OFFENSE	3296	2130
Total Plays	746	617
Touchdowns	42	14
Yards Per Play	4.4	3.5
Yards Per Game	299.6	193.6
RUSHING YARDS	2128	1174
Carries	581	430
Touchdowns	42	14
Yards Per Carry	3.7	2.7
Yards Per Game	193.5	106.7
PASSING YARDS	1168	956
Attempts	165	189
Completions	77	80
Had Intercepted	11	17
Touchdowns	12	7
Completion Percentage	46.7	42.3
Yards Per Attempt	7.1	5.1
Yards Per Completion	15.2	12.0
Efficiency	117.0	79.3
Yards Per Game	106.2	86.9
PUNTING YARDS	2153	2753
Number of Punts	61	78
Average Punt	35.3	35.3
Net Punting	26.8	23.2
PUNT RETURN YARDS	569	204
Number of Returns	47	24
Average Return	12.1	8.5
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS		
Number of Interceptions		
Return Yards Per Interception		
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	661	1095
Number of Returns	28	50
Average Return	23.6	21.9
FIRST DOWNS	184	114
By Rushing	121	60
By Passing	48	45
By Penalty	15	9
First Downs Per Game	16.7	10.4
PENALTIES	50-420	65-615
Penalty Yards Per Game	38.2	55.9
FUMBLES-LOST	27-14	25-18
SACKS	NA	NA
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA	NA
Percentage	NA	NA
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA	NA
Percentage	NA	NA
TIME OF POSSESSION	NA	NA
POINTS	285	103
Points Per Game	25.9	9.4
FIELD GOALS	2	3
PAT (KICKS)	13	10

SCORING BY QUARTERS

INDIVIDU	IAI	,	ISIVE	•		C ST	ATC
RUSHING	G	Car	Yds	Y/C	TD	LG	Y/G
Cline	10	119	485	4.1	- 15	NA	48.5
Mathis	11	104	445	4.3		NA	40.5
Usry	11	80	333	4.2		NA	30.3
Scrudato	11	61	201	3.3		NA	18.3
Daigneault	10	43	193	4.5		NA	19.3
Shingler	11	36	142	3.9		NA	12.9
H. Smith	8	32	98	3.1		NA	12.3
Knott	4	11	60	5.5		NA	15.0
Pavilack	10	16	49	3.1		NA	4.9
Chatlin	6	10	36	3.6		NA	6.0
Morgan	8	11	28	2.5		NA	3.5
White	11	42	24	0.6		NA	2.2
Wilson	- 6	8	19	2.4		NA	3.2
Heilig	6	3	10	3.3		NA	1.7
Black	4	2	4	2.0		NA	1.0
Coleman	6	2	4	1.3		NA	0.7
CLEMSON	11	581	2128	3.7		NA	193.5
Opponents	11	430	1174	2.7		NA	106.7
Орронена		450	11,4	,		147	100.7
PASSING	G	C-A-	I Yds	TD	С%	Y/G	Eff.
White	11 !	56-107-4	770	6	52.3	70.0	123.8
Shingler	11	20-52-6	379	6	38.5	34.5	114.7
Heilig	6	1-3-0	) 19	0	33.3	3.2	86.5
Chatlin	6	0-1-0	0 (	0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Mathis	11	0-1-1	L 0	0	0.0	0.0	-2.0
Pavilack	10	0-1-0	0 (	0	0.0	0.0	0.0
CLEMSON	11	77-165-1	1 1168	12	46.7	106.2	117.0
Opponents	11	80-189-1	7 956	7	42.3	86.9	79.3
RECEIVING	G	Rec	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/G
Mathis	11	18	319	17.7	3	NA	29.0
Usry	11	13	147	11.3	1	NA	13.4
Anderson		13	135	10.4	0	NA	
Barnes	11	9	216	24.0	3	NA	19.6
Bost		7	149	9.8	3	NA	
Cline	10	4	6	1.5	0	NA	0.6
T. King		3	84	28.0	2	NA	
Pavilack	10	3	53	17.7	0	NA	5.3
Crolley		3	45	15.0	0	NA	
Morgan	8	3	15	5.0	0	NA	1.9
Knott	4	1	-1	-	0	-	
CLEMSON	11	77	1168	15.2	12	NA	106.2
Opponents	11	80	956	11.9	7	NA	86.9
FIELD 00410		F0 B					
FIELD GOALS CLEMSON		FG P	ct 0-29		9 40-4		+ LG A NA
Opponents		3	NA NA				A NA
PUNTING			ds	Y/P	LG	НВ	Net
CLEMSON	6	1 21	ექ ქ	5.3	NA		26.8

1-0 Midili							
INDIVIDUA	L DEF	ENSI	VE & MI	SCEL	LANE	ous s	TATS
INTERCEPTION	ONS	Int	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
CLEMSON						3	NA
Opponents						1	NA
PUNT RETUR	NS	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
CLEMSON		47	569	13	2.1	0	NA
Opponents		24	204	:	8.5	0	NA
KICKOFF RETU	RNS	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
CLEMSON		28	661	2	3.6	1	NA
Opponents		50	1095	2	1.9	0	NA
SCORING	TD	R-P	-Re	FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
Mathis	11						70
Usry	5						30
Daigneault	5						30
Cline	4						28
Barnes	3						20
Scrudato	3						20
Bost	3						18
Armstrong	0						12
T. King	2						12
Shingler	1						10
White	1						9
Knott	1						6
Wilson	1						6
Snyder	1						6
Pavilack	1						6
Anderson	0						2
CLEMSON	42	26-1		2	13	7	285
Opponents	14	6-	7-1	3	10	0	103

<b>Yds TD</b> 155 1	PL Yd
155 1	
	62 20
	63 28
158 0	19 15
44 0	54 25
90 0	54 11
38 0	62 11
0 0	53 12
9 0	52 18
164 3	62 32
196 2	54 30
32 0	44 9:
70 1	56 15
1	90 0 38 0 0 0 9 0 64 3 96 2 32 0 70 1

Opponents

23.2

CLEMSON Opponents

AY, 0-0 NIGHT

	6-	-4 OVERAL
TEAM STAT	rs	
	CU	Орр.
TOTAL OFFENSE	3060	2121
Total Plays	724	573
Touchdowns	27	17
Yards Per Play	4.2	3.7
Yards Per Game	306.0	212.1
RUSHING YARDS	1944	1121
Carries	535	389
Touchdowns	23	8
Yards Per Carry	3.6	2.9
Yards Per Game	194.4	112.1
PASSING YARDS	1116	1000
Attempts	189	184
Completions	81	94
Had Intercepted	10	11
Touchdowns	3	8
Completion Percentage	42.9	51.1
Yards Per Attempt	5.9	5.4
Yards Per Completion	13.8	10.6
Efficiency	87.1	98.9
Yards Per Game	111.6	100.0
PUNTING YARDS	1629	2046
Number of Punts	45	60
Average Punt	36.2	34.1
Net Punting	27.5	23.1
PUNT RETURN YARDS	374	165
Number of Returns	34	19
Average Return	11.0	8.7
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	11.0	
Number of Interceptions		
Return Yards Per Interception		
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	467	766
Number of Returns	27	37
Average Return	17.3	20.7
FIRST DOWNS	176	116
By Rushing	111	63
By Passing	53	46
By Penalty	12	7
First Downs Per Game	17.6	11.6
PENALTIES	34-371	39-345
Penalty Yards Per Game	37.1	34.5
FUMBLES-LOST	28-13	16-6
SACKS	NA NA	NA
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA NA	NA
Percentage	NA	NA
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA NA	NA NA
Percentage	NA	NA
TIME OF POSSESSION	NA NA	NA NA
POINTS	197	124
Points Per Game	19.7	12.4
FIELD GOALS	3	1
PAT (KICKS)	24-27	9-15
(		3 13

SCOR	NG	BY QU	JARTI	ERS	
	1	2	3	4	OT

	1	2	3	4	OT	Tot
CLEMSON	27	40	41	89		197
Opponents	22	42	32	28		124

4-2 ACC, 5-	о но	MF 1-4	ΔWΔΥ	0-0	NFU	TRΔI	6-4 D
INDIVIDU		•		•			
RUSHING	G	Car	Yds	Y/C	TD	LG	Y/G
McGuirt	9	99	320	3.2	- 10	NA	35.6
Shingler	10	71	274	3.9		NA	27.4
Scrudato	9	81	230	2.8		NA	25.6
Pavilack	10	51	224	4.4		NA	22.4
Matthews	10	50	223	4.5		NA	22.3
Glaze	9	42	150	3.6		NA	16.7
Black	10	40	135	3.4		NA	13.5
J. Anderson	10	35	114	3.3		NA	11.4
Coleman	9	20	84	4.2		NA	9.3
	9	21	75	3.4		NA	8.3
Lam	7		48				6.9
Hardwick		8		6.0		NA	
Goff	6	7	34	4.9		NA	5.7
Wilson	4	6	20	3.3		NA	5.0
Heilig	4	4	13	3.3		NA	3.3
CLEMSON	10		1944	3.6		NA	194.4
Opponents	10	389	1143	2.9		NA	114.3
PASSING	G	C-A-I	Yds	TD	С%	Y/G	Eff.
Shingler	10 6	51-145-8	790	1	42.0	79.0	79.1
J. Anderson	10	17-35-2	255	1	48.6	25.5	107.8
Goff	6	2-5-0	51	1	40.0	8.5	191.7
Heilig	4	1-4-0	20	0	25.0	5.0	67.0
CLEMSON	10	81-189-10	1116	3	42.7	111.6	87.1
Opponents	10	94-184-11	1000	8	51.0	100.0	98.9
RECEIVING	G	Rec	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/G
Pavilack	10	17	272	14.2	0	NA	27.2
Barnes	10	14	256	8.3	1	NA	25.6
S. Anderson	10	12	188	15.7	1	NA	18.8
T. King		7	114	16.3	1	NA	
Black	10	7	60	8.6	0	NA	6.0
McGuirt	9	5	43	8.6	0	NA	4.8
Matthews	10	5	37	7.4	0	NA	3.7
Hardwick	7	3	36	12.0	0	NA	5.1
Coleman	9	2	46	23.0	0	NA	5.1
Bost		2	28	14.0	0	NA	0.1
Lam			24	12.0	0	NA	2.7
	Q				U		
	9	2			0	NΙΛ	
Wilson	9	2	10	5.0	0	NA 20	2.5
Wilson Zager	4	2	10 20	5.0	0	20	2.5
Wilson Zager Crolley	1	2 1 10	10 20 10.0	5.0 20.0 0	0	20	
Wilson Zager Crolley Scrudato	1 9	2 1 10 1	10 20 10.0 2	5.0 20.0 0 2.0	0 10 0	20 10 2	0.2
Wilson Zager Crolley	1	2 1 10 1 81	10 20 10.0	5.0 20.0 0	0	20	
Wilson Zager Crolley Scrudato CLEMSON Opponents	1 9 10 10	2 1 10 1 81 94	10 20 10.0 2 1116 1000	5.0 20.0 0 2.0 13.0 10.7	0 10 0 3 8	20 10 2 NA NA	0.2 111.6 100.0
Wilson Zager Crolley Scrudato CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS	1 9 10 10	2 1 10 1 81 94 1	10 20 10.0 2 1116 1000 t 0-29	5.0 20.0 0 2.0 13.0 10.7	0 10 0 3 8	20 10 2 NA NA 19 50	0.2 111.6 100.0 + LG
Wilson Zager Crolley Scrudato CLEMSON Opponents	1 9 10 10	2 1 10 1 81 94	10 20 10.0 2 1116 1000	5.0 20.0 0 2.0 13.0 10.7	0 10 0 3 8 9 40-4	20 10 2 NA NA	0.2 111.6 100.0 + LG

0-0 NIGHT							
INDIVIDUA		ENSI	VE & M	ISCE	LLANE	ous s	TATS
INTERCEPTION	ONS	Int	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
CLEMSON						0	
Opponents						1	
PUNT RETUR	RNS	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
CLEMSON		34	374		11.0	1	NA
Opponents		19	165		8.7	0	NA
KICKOFF RETU	RNS	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
CLEMSON		27	467		17.3	0	NA
Opponents		37	766		20.7	0	NA
SCORING	TD	R-P	-Re	FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
McGuirt	9			0-0	0-0	0	54
Armstrong	0			3	24-27	0	33
Shingler	4			0-0	0-0	0	24
Scrudato	4			0-0	0-0	0	24
J. Anderson	2			0-0	0-0	0	12
Pavilack	2			0-0	0-0	0	12
Matthews	2			0-0	0-0	0	12
Barnes	1			0-0	0-0	0	6
S. Anderson	1			0-0	0-0	0	6
T. King	1			0-0	0-0	0	6
Heilig	1			0-0	0-0	0	6
CLEMSON	27	23-		3	24-27	0	197
Opponents	17	11-	6-0	1	9-15	1	124

						0	ME	DV	0	TVI				2 0	ОТ	ATC											
						G/	AWIE	-RA	-6 <i>F</i>	/ IVI	: KI	<b>5</b> 31	ULI:	8	: 21	ATS											
									С	LEM	SON						1			OF	PON	IENT	S				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds		С	A		Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	c	Α	Ī	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-24	*Wake Forest	W	28-7	22,000	9	10	45	98	3	8	16	1	170	1	61	268	10	33	62	0	12	25	4	90	1	58	152
10-1	Virginia Tech	W	13-7	26,000	7	21	56	231	2	8	17	1	108	0	73	339	10	47	124	1	4	10	2	66	0	57	190
10-8	*Virginia	W	21-7	14,000	8	17	53	226	3	3	11	2	88	0	64	314	17	50	26	0	10	21	1	82	1	71	264
10-15	*Maryland	L	17-19	18,000	-	20	56	134	2	12	29	0	149	0	85	283	9	32	34	1	13	18	0	162	2	50	196
10-22	*Duke (18)	L	6-21	33,000	-	14	53	183	1	7	21	2	75	0	74	258	8	36	171	3	9	12	0	59	0	48	230
10-28	Vanderbilt	L	20-22	18,000	-	27	58	235	2	12	26	2	150	1	84	385	15	23	91	1	18	35	0	217	2	58	308
11-5	*North Carolina	W	24-0	35,000	-	24	60	268	3	12	20	0	121	0	80	389	12	40	96	0	5	16	1	50	0	56	146
11-12	*South Carolina	W	12-2		-	11	48	147	1	4	15	0	41	0	63	188	8	47	11	0	1	5	0	20	0	52	131
11-19	Boston College	L	14-25		-	13	45	138	2	8	20	2	104	0	65	242	15	46	172	2	8	17	0	124	1	63	296
11-28	Furman	W	42-14		-	19	61	284	5	7	14	0	110	1	75	394	12	35	100	1	14	25	3	130	1	60	230

Yds

1629

2046

45

Y/P

36.2

LG HB

27.5

23.1

NA

PUNTING

CLEMSON

Opponents

<sup>\* -</sup> ACC game; Note: Home games in bold; official home attendance 141,080 - (28,286 per game); Head Coach - Frank Howard; Assistants - Charlie Waller (OB), Bob Smith (OL), Robert Jones (EC), Banks McFadden (DB), Fred Cone (K), Don Wade (OL).

DAY, 0-0 NIGHT

TEAM STAT	'S	OULIME
	CU	Орр.
TOTAL OFFENSE	3075	2340
Total Plays	708	567
Touchdowns	28	17
Yards Per Play	4.3	4.1
Yards Per Game	307.5	234.0
RUSHING YARDS	1783	1275
Carries	499	399
Touchdowns	20	11
Yards Per Carry	3.6	3.2
Yards Per Game	178.3	127.5
PASSING YARDS	1292	1265
Attempts	209	198
Completions	91	88
Had Intercepted	14	8
Touchdowns	7	6
Completion Percentage	43.5	44.8
Yards Per Attempt	6.2	6.4
Yards Per Completion	14.2	14.4
Efficiency	93.2	100.5
Yards Per Game	129.2	126.5
PUNTING YARDS	2250	3024
Number of Punts	58	80
Average Punt	38.8	37.8
Net Punting	29.0	21.9
PUNT RETURN YARDS	572	265
Number of Returns	36	27
Average Return	15.9	9.8
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	119	151
Number of Interceptions	8	14
Return Yards Per Interception	14.9	10.8
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	584	725
Number of Returns	29	38
Average Return	20.1	19.1
FIRST DOWNS	172	114
By Rushing	100	65
By Passing	59	45
By Penalty	13	4
First Downs Per Game	17.2	11.4
PENALTIES	38-420	43-526
Penalty Yards Per Game	42.0	52.6
FUMBLES-LOST	25-15	17-9
SACKS	NA NA	NA
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA NA	NA
Percentage	NA	NA
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA	NA
Percentage	NA	NA
TIME OF POSSESSION	NA NA	NA NA
POINTS	199	126
Points Per Game	19.9	12.6
FIELD GOALS	2	3
PAT (KICKS)	23-27	11-15
(	202/	11 13

SCORING	BY QUARTERS	
---------	-------------	--

	1	2	3	4	OT	Tot
CLEMSON	24	69	42	64		199
Opponents	14	38	43	31		126

, 3-3 ACC, 3-	2 1101	4E 2.3	AMAY	0.0	NICLIT	DAL 1	D
, 3-3 ACC, 3-, INDIVIDU							
RUSHING	G	Car	Yds	X KIC	TD	LG LG	Y/G
Scrudato	10	99	341	3.4	8	NA	34.1
Anderson	10	97	310	3.2	2	NA	31.0
Lam	10	50	270	5.4	1	NA	27.0
Parker	9	68	239	3.5	1	NA	26.6
McGuirt	10	69	235	3.4	4	NA	23.5
W. Black	10	56	191	3.4	2	NA	19.1
Howard	9	14	53	3.8	0	NA	5.9
T. Black	5	10	41	4.1	1	NA	8.2
Pavilack	10	14	32	2.3	0	NA	3.2
Barnes	10	8	31	3.9	1	NA	3.1
Taylor	6	6	27	4.5	0	NA	4.5
Renwick	1	2	6	3.0	0	NA	6.0
Miller	2	2	4	2.0	0	NA	0.5
	7	2	4	2.0	0	NA	0.6
Rogers							
Coleman	6	1	3	3.0	0	3	0.5
Werntz	10	1	-4	-	0	-	170.0
CLEMSON	10		1783	3.6	20		178.3
Opponents	10	399	1275	3.2	11	NA	127.5
PASSING	G	C-A-I	Yds	TD	С%	Y/G	Eff.
Parker	9 4	16-98-9	736	5	46.8	81.8	108.4
Anderson	10 43	3-104-5	531	2	41.4	53.1	81.0
T. Black	5	2-5-0	25	0	40.0	5.0	82.0
Renwick	1	0-2-0	0	0	0.0	0.0	0.0
CLEMSON	10 91	-209-14	1292	7	43.5 1	29.2	93.2
Opponents	10 88	3-198-8	1265	6	44.4 1	26.5	100.5
RECEIVING	G	Rec	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/G
Lam	10	17	237	13.9	1	NA	23.7
Barnes	10	16	247	15.4	2	NA	24.7
T. King		14	227	16.2	3	NA	
W. Black	10	11	137	12.4	0	NA	13.7
Pavilack	10	10	153	15.3	1	NA	15.3
Fogle		8	86	10.7	0	NA	
Glaze	10	7	101	14.4	0	NA	10.1
Poole		4	56	14.0	0	NA	
Taylor	6	1	15	15.0	0	15	2.5
Thorsland		1	15	15.0	0	15	
Case		1	10	10.0	0	10	
Scrudato	10	1	8	8.0	0	8	0.8
CLEMSON	10		1292	14.2	7		129.2
Opponents	10		1265	14.4	6		126.5
FIELD COALC	_	o D.		20.20	. 40 4		
FIELD GOALS		<b>G Pc</b>		30-39 N/	9 <b>40-4</b> 9		
Armstrong			NA				
CLEMSON		2 3	NA				
Opponents		3	NA	N/	A NA	A NA	NA.
PUNTING	Р			Y/P	LG	НВ	Net
Werntz	56	224		0.2	NA	0	NA
Team	2			0.0	NA	2	NA
CLEMSON	58	224		8.8	NA	2	29.0
0	90	202	1 1	70	A I A	^	21.0

INDIVIDUAL	DEF	ENSIV	/E & M	ISCE	LLANE	ous	STATS
INTERCEPTION	S	Int	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
Pavilack		2	3		1.5	0	NA
Barnes		1	51		51.0	0	51
Rogers		1	26		26.0	0	26
Aliffi		1	16		16.0	0	16
Andreo		1	16		16.0	0	16
Lam		1	7		7.0	0	7
Morrison		1	0		0.0	0	_
CLEMSON		8	119		14.0	0	NA
Opponents		14	151		10.8	0	NA
PUNT RETURN	S	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
W. Black		9	133		14.8	0	NA
Pavilack		9	89		9.9	0	NA
Lam		8	179		22.4	1	NA
Barnes		7	144		20.6	0	NA
Coleman		3	16		5.3	0	NA
Taylor		1	10		10.0	0	10
Rogers		1	1		1.0	0	1
CLEMSON		36	572		15.9	1	NA
Opponents		27	265		9.8	0	NA
KICKOFF RETURN	S	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
W. Black		10	213		21.3	0	NA
Pavilack		8	183		22.8	0	NA
Barnes		4	81		20.2	0	NA
Scrudato		2	30		15.0	0	NA
Lam		2	26		13.0	0	NA
Miller		1	19		19.0	0	19
McGuirt		1	12		12.0	0	12
Anderson		1	8		8.0	0	8
CLEMSON		29	584		20.1	0	NA
Opponents		38	725		19.1	0	NA
SCORING	TD	R-P-		FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
Scrudato	8	8-0	-	0-0	0-0	0	48
Armstrong	0	0-0		2	23-27	0	29
McGuirt	4	4-0		0-0	0-0	0	24
T. King	3	0-3	3-0	0-0	0-0	0	18
Barnes	3	1-2	2-0	0-0	0-0	0	18
Lam	3	1-1		0-0	0-0	0	18
W. Black	2	2-0		0-0	0-0	0	12
Anderson	2	2-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	12
Pavilack	1	0-1	1-0	0-0	0-0	1	8
Parker	1	1-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
T. Black	1	1-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
CLEMSON	28	20-7	7-1	2	23-27	1	199
Opponents	17	11-6	5-0	3	11-15	2	126

GAME-BY-GAME RESULTS & STATS																											
									С	LEN	SON	1								OF	PON	IEN1	ΓS				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-23	Florida	L	17-21	42,000	-	18	50	158	2	13	21	0	190	0	71	348	10	40	145	2	3	9	1	95	1	49	240
9-30	*Maryland	L	21-24	28,000	-	16	44	177	2	9	19	1	148	1	63	325	18	36	99	0	19	26	0	219	3	62	318
10-7	*North Carolina	W	27-0	26,000	-	19	57	207	2	8	19	0	134	2	76	341	7	37	71	0	6	18	1	27	0	55	98
10-14	*Wake Forest	L	13-17	26,000	-	15	37	142	1	8	23	0	123	1	60	265	16	58	298	1	4	9	0	67	1	67	365
10-21	*Duke	W	17-7	30,000	-	14	46	152	2	9	21	1	139	0	67	291	14	34	91	0	14	21	1	204	1	55	295
10-28	Auburn	L	14-24	36,000	-	16	47	93	2	14	34	2	128	0	81	221	10	41	76	3	6	12	1	118	0	53	194
11-4	Tulane	W	21-6	25,000	-	13	53	229	3	2	12	0	12	0	65	241	11	41	167	1	9	24	1	82	0	65	249
11-11	*South Carolina	L	14-21	44,000	-	19	51	171	2	11	18	3	127	0	69	298	12	47	186	3	7	12	0	81	0	59	267
11-18	Furman	W	35-6	30,000	-	23	47	206	3	12	27	44	212	2	74	418	10	34	71	1	13	29	3	132	0	63	203
11-25	*NC State	W	20-0	23,000	-	19	67	248	2	5	15	3	79	1	82	327	6	31	71	0	7	18	0	40	0	49	111

Opponents

80

3021

37.8

NA 0 21.9

\* - ACC game; Note: Home games in bold; official home attendance 132,000 - (26,400 per game); Head Coach - Frank Howard; Assistants - Charlie Waller (OB), Bob Smith (OL), Robert Jones (O/D), Banks McFadden (DB), Fred Cone (K), Don Wade (OL).

6-4 OVERALL AY, 0-0 NIGHT

TEAM STAT	·s	TOTELLA
	CU	Opp.
TOTAL OFFENSE	2897	2403
Total Plays	695	577
Touchdowns	21	17
Yards Per Play	4.2	4.2
Yards Per Game	289.7	240.3
RUSHING YARDS	2228	1467
Carries	545	395
Touchdowns	17	9
Yards Per Carry	4.1	3.7
Yards Per Game	222.8	146.7
PASSING YARDS	843	1190
Attempts	150	182
Completions	63	91
Had Intercepted	16	13
Touchdowns	2	7
Completion Percentage	42.0	50.0
Yards Per Attempt	5.6	6.5
Yards Per Completion	13.4	13.1
Efficiency	72.1	103.0
Yards Per Game	84.3	119.0
PUNTING YARDS	1667	1940
Number of Punts	42	52
Average Punt	39.7	37.3
Net Punting	28.8	25.4
PUNT RETURN YARDS	298	294
Number of Returns	25	27
Average Return	11.9	10.9
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	118	266
Number of Interceptions	13	16
Return Yards Per Interception	9.1	16.6
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	658	776
Number of Returns	29	36
Average Return	22.7	13.0
FIRST DOWNS	170	127
By Rushing	119	70
By Passing	38	51
By Penalty	13	6
First Downs Per Game	17.0	12.7
PENALTIES	36-339	51-472
Penalty Yards Per Game	33.9	47.2
FUMBLES-LOST	28-17	21-9
SACKS	NA	NA
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA	NA
Percentage	NA	NA
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA	NA
Percentage	NA	NA
TIME OF POSSESSION	NA	NA
POINTS	168	130
Points Per Game	16.8	13.0
FIELD GOALS	7	5
PAT (KICKS)	13-16	13-16

	2COKING	a BT (	NAK	IEK2		
	1	2	3	4	OT	Tot
CLEMSON	26	52	31	59		168
Opponents	17	86	12	15		1.30

5-1 ACC, 2-							
INDIVIDU RUSHING	JAL G	OFFEN: Car	SIVE 8	KI( ۷/C	CKIN TD	G STA	ATS Y/0
Crain	10	94	348	3.7	4	NA	34.8
Davis	9	66	344	5.2	2	NA	38.2
Matthews	10	54	266	4.9	1	NA	26.6
Parker	10	57	250	4.4	1	NA	25.0
Dumas	4	61	219	3.6	5	NA	54.8
Lam	10	35	143	4.1	1	NA	14.3
Anderson	10	69	142	2.1	1	NA	14.2
Miller	5	21	85	4.1	1	NA	17.0
Skiffey	7	27	74	2.7	0	NA	10.6
Howard	10	27	72	2.7	0	NA	7.2
Ward	8	9	41	4.6	0	NA	5.1
Bell	10	7	34	4.9	0	NA	3.4
Taylor	6	12	34	2.8	1	NA	5.7
Sutton	4	3	10	3.3	0	NA	2.5
	2	1			0	INA -	
Rankin		2	0	0.0			0.0
Werntz	10		-8		0	-	205
CLEMSON	10		2045	3.8	17		205.4
Opponents	10	395	1213	3.0	9	NA	121.
PASSING	G	C-A-I	Yds	TD	С%	Y/G	Eff
Parker	10	30-67-7	431	0	44.8	43.1	77.9
Anderson	10	29-66-8	340	1	43.9	34.0	67.9
Bell	10	4-15-1	72	1	26.7	7.2	75.
Lam	10	0-1-0	0	0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Rankin	2	0-1-0	0	0	0.0	0.0	0.0
CLEMSON	10	63-150-16	843	2	42.0	84.3	72.
Opponents	10	91-182-13	1190	7	50.0	119.0	103.0
RECEIVING	G	Rec	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/0
Case		13	213	16.4	0	NA	
Fogle		10	140	17.5	0	NA	
Glaze	10	8	108	13.5	1	NA	10.8
Skiffey	7	8	61	7.6	0	NA	8.
Thorsland		6	148	24.7	1	NA	
Lam	10	6	47	7.8	0	NA	4.
Davis	9	3	48	16.0	0	NA	5.3
Poole		3	29	9.7	0	NA	
Matthews	10	2	30	15.0	0	NA	3.0
Taylor	6	1	8	8.0	0	8	1.3
Ward	8	1	7	7.0	0	7	0.9
Howard	10	1	5	5.0	0	5	0.
Miller	10	2	30	15.0	0	NA	3.0
CLEMSON	10	63	843	13.4	2	NA	84.
Opponents	10		1190	13.1	7	NA	119.0
FIELD GOALS		FG Po	t 0-29	20.2	9 40-4	9 50-	- LO
Dumas		7	NA				
		7	NA NA			A NA	
CLEMSON			NA NA			A NA	
CLEMSON Opponents		5					
Opponents				V/E		ш	
Opponents PUNTING		P Yo		Y/P	LG	НВ	
Opponents  PUNTING  Werntz	4	P Yo	7 4	0.7	<b>LG</b>	0	N/
Opponents PUNTING		P Yo 1 116	0 4				Ne N/ N/ 28.8

INDIVIDUAL I		Int	Yds	.551	Avg	TD .	LG
Rogers	<u> </u>	3	16		5.3	0	NA NA
Davis		2	13		6.5	0	NA
Lam		1	25		25.0	0	25
Parker		1	22		22.0	0	22
Matthews		1	15		15.0	0	15
Taylor		1	12		12.0	0	12
Case		1	7		7.0	0	7
Bunton		1	5		5.0	0	5
Cox		1	3		3.0	0	3
Glaze		1	0		0.0	0	
CLEMSON		13	118		9.1	0	NA
Opponents		16	266		16.6	1	NA
PUNT RETURNS	S	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
Matthews		4	96		24.0	1	NA
Taylor		4	47		11.8	0	NA
Ward		1	43		43.0	0	43
Davis		7	42		6.0	0	NA
Lam		4	31		7.8	0	NA
Bunton		1	25		25.0	0	25
Bell		1	8		8.0	0	
Miller		2	5		2.5	0	NA
Skiffey		1	2		2.0	0	2
CLEMSON		25	299		11.9	1	NA
Opponents		27	296		10.9	ō	NA
KICKOFF RETURN	s K	OR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
Matthews		10	215		21.5	0	NA
Davis		4	157		39.3	1	NA
Skiffey		4	100		25.0	0	NA
Lam		3	60		20.0	0	NA
Ward		2	51		25.5	0	NA
Miller		2	38		19.0	0	NA
Thorsland		2	18		9.0	0	NA
Amderson		1	13		13.0	0	13
Glaze		1	6		6.0	0	6
CLEMSON		29	658		22.7	1	NA
Opponents		36	776		13.0	0	NA
SCORING	TD	R-P		FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
Rogers	0		0-0	7	13-16	0	34
Dumas	5		0-0	0-0	0-0	1	32
Crain	4		0-0	0-0	0-0	0	24
Davis	3		0-1	0-0	0-0	0	18
Matthews	2		0-1	0-0	0-0	0	12
Glaze	1		1-0	0-0	0-0	0	8
Thorsland	1		1-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
Taylor	1		0-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
	1		0-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
Anderson		- 1	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
Parker	1						-
Parker Miller	1	1-	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
Parker Miller Lam		1-	0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0	0-0	0	6
Parker Miller Lam Case	1	1- 1- 0-	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	
Parker Miller Lam	1	1-	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	6

						C	ME	_RV	_C/	١M٨	D	ECI	II T	<b>c</b> 2	СТ	ATS											
						u	/IVIL	וט־	-u <i>i</i>	AIVII	- 1/1	LU	JLI	) Q	٦I	HIS											
									С	LEN	ISON	ı								OF	PON	IENT	S				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-22	Georgia Tech	L	9-26	51,140	-	11	32	94	1	12	24	2	94	0	56	188	19	48	177	1	11	16	2	148	3	64	325
9-29	*NC State	W	7-0	14,000	-	13	45	111	1	11	22	3	201	0	67	312	9	36	53	0	10	17	0	143	0	53	196
10-6	*Wake Forest	W	24-7	10,500	-	18	64	246	3	5	16	1	44	0	80	290	6	23	66	0	8	26	3	52	1	49	118
10-13	Georgia	L	16-24	30,000	-	20	55	218	2	9	21	2	108	0	76	326	11	38	124	1	5	11	1	193	2	49	317
10-20	*Duke	L	0-16	38,000	-	15	38	156	0	8	20	5	101	0	58	257	15	58	171	2	5	8	0	65	0	66	236
10-27	Auburn (10)	L	14-17	24,000	-	14	51	94	1	4	8	2	82	1	59	176	13	37	124	1	11	23	2	152	1	60	276
11-3	*North Carolina	W	17-6	21,000	-	20	68	303	2	2	10	0	28	0	78	331	18	35	177	1	16	29	2	136	0	64	313
11-10	Furman	W	44-3	11,000	-	23	71	340	5	6	12	0	98	1	83	438	9	35	72	0	6	14	1	99	0	49	171
11-17	*Maryland	W	17-14	23,000	-	14	56	186	2	5	12	1	77	0	68	263	13	42	149	2	13	24	2	81	0	66	230
11-24	*South Carolina	W	20-17	45,000	-	22	65	306	2	1	5	0	10	0	70	316	14	43	100	1	6	14	0	121	1	57	221

1937

Opponents

<sup>\* -</sup> ACC game; Note: Home games in bold; official home attendance 158,000 - (31,600 per game); Head Coach - Frank Howard; Assistants - Charlie Waller (OB), Bob Smith (DC), Robert Jones (OL), Banks McFadden (DB), Fred Cone (K), Don Wade (OL).

5-4-1 OVERALL, 5-2 ACC, 3-1-1 HOME, 2-3 AWAY, 0-0 NEUTRAL, 5-4-1 DAY, 0-0 NIGHT

	5-4-	LOVEKALI
TEAM STAT	rs	
	CU	Орр.
TOTAL OFFENSE	3139	1847
Total Plays	741	544
Touchdowns	24	19
Yards Per Play	4.2	3.4
Yards Per Game	313.9	184.7
RUSHING YARDS	1959	931
Carries	565	344
Touchdowns	20	6
Yards Per Carry	3.5	2.7
Yards Per Game	195.9	93.1
PASSING YARDS	1180	916
Attempts	176	200
Completions	72	79
Had Intercepted	16	8
Touchdowns	20	6
Completion Percentage	40.1	39.5
Yards Per Attempt	6.7	4.6
Yards Per Completion	16.4	11.6
Efficiency	115.7	82.3
Yards Per Game	118.0	91.6
PUNTING YARDS	1445	2445
Number of Punts	48	67
Average Punt	30.1	36.5
Net Punting	19.9	25.8
PUNT RETURN YARDS	407	184
Number of Returns	38	18
Average Return	10.7	10.2
NTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	58	219
Number of Interceptions	8	16
Return Yards Per Interception	7.3	13.7
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	653	833
Number of Returns	32	37
Average Return	20.4	22.5
FIRST DOWNS	166	104
By Rushing	107	56
By Passing	46	40
By Penalty	13	8
First Downs Per Game	16.6	10.4
PENALTIES	35-329	45-423
Penalty Yards Per Game	32.9	42.3
FUMBLES-LOST	49-26	25-17
SACKS	49-20 NA	NA
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA NA	NA NA
Percentage	NA NA	NA NA
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA NA	NA NA
Percentage	NA NA	NA NA
TIME OF POSSESSION	NA 101	NA 140
POINTS	181	140
Points Per Game	18.1	14.0
FIELD GOALS	4	17.17
PAT (KICKS)	21-22	17-17

, ,						
	SCORING	BY Q	UART	ERS		
	1	2	3	4	OT	Tot
CLEMSON	42	44	33	62		181
Opponents						140

5-2 ACC, 3-1	-1 H	OME, 2-	3 AWA	Y, O-C	) NEU	TRAL	, 5-4-1
INDIVIDU	JAL (	OFFEN	SIVE 8	& KI	CKIN	G ST	ATS
RUSHING	G	Car	Yds	Y/C	TD	LG	Y/G
Crain	10	137	513	3.7	4	NA	51.3
Matthews	8	67	321	4.8	3	NA	40.1
Swift	10	74	279	3.8	3	NA	27.9
Mauldin	10	50	218	4.4	1	NA	21.8
Ward	10	48	200	4.2	1	NA	20.0
Howard	8	32	153	4.8	2	NA	19.1
Davis	9	41	147	3.6	2	NA	16.3
Ray	10	42	54	1.3	2	NA	5.4
Sellers	7	11	38	3.4	0	NA	5.4
Parker	9	42	29	0.7	1	NA	3.2
Dantzler	10	5	18	3.6	0	NA	1.8
Dumas	4	4	14	3.5	0	NA	3.5
Bell	9	5	7	1.4	1	NA	0.8
Harner	4	1	3	3.0	0	NA	0.8
Henderson	4	1	2	2.0	0	NA	0.5
Rankin	2	3	1	0.3	0	NA	0.5
Team	10	2	-38	-	0	NA	
CLEMSON	10	565	1959	3.5	20	NA	195.9
Opponents	10	344	931	2.7	6	NA	93.1
PASSING	G	C-A-I	Yds	TD	C%	Y/G	Eff.
Parker	9 5	52-117-8	728	2	44.4	80.9	88.7
Ray	10	18-45-7	383	2	37.8	38.3	119.5
Bell	9	2-9-1	59	0	22.2	6.6	55.1
Rankin	10	1-5-0	10	0	20.0	1.0	36.8
CLEMSON	10	72-176-16	1180	4	40.9	118.0	115.7
Opponents	10	79-200-8	916	12	39.5	91.6	82.3
RECEIVING							
LOCITING	G	Rec	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/G
	G	Rec 17	<b>Yds</b> 218	<b>Y/R</b> 12.8	<b>TD</b>	LG NA	Y/G
Fogle	G						Y/G
Fogle Poole	<b>G</b> 9	17	218	12.8	1	NA	<b>Y/G</b> 6.2
Fogle Poole Davis		17 11	218 220	12.8 20.0	1	NA NA	
Fogle Poole Davis Case		17 11 9	218 220 56	12.8 20.0 6.2	1 0 0	NA NA NA	
Fogle Poole Davis Case Mauldin	9	17 11 9 8	218 220 56 232	12.8 20.0 6.2 29.0	1 0 0	NA NA NA	6.2
Fogle Poole Davis Case Mauldin Troy	9	17 11 9 8 6	218 220 56 232 110	12.8 20.0 6.2 29.0 18.3	1 0 0 1 0	NA NA NA NA	6.2
Fogle Poole Davis Case Mauldin Troy Meadowcroft	9	17 11 9 8 6 5 5	218 220 56 232 110 107 90 41	12.8 20.0 6.2 29.0 18.3 21.4 18.0 13.7	1 0 0 1 0 1 1	NA NA NA NA NA	6.2
Fogle Poole Davis Case Mauldin Troy Meadowcroft Brown	9	17 11 9 8 6 5 5 3	218 220 56 232 110 107 90	12.8 20.0 6.2 29.0 18.3 21.4 18.0	1 0 0 1 0 1	NA NA NA NA NA NA	6.2
Fogle Poole Davis Case Mauldin Troy Meadowcroft Brown Howard Crain	9 10 8 10	17 11 9 8 6 5 5 3 2	218 220 56 232 110 107 90 41 35 28	12.8 20.0 6.2 29.0 18.3 21.4 18.0 13.7 17.5	1 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 0	NA N	6.2
Fogle Poole Davis Case Mauldin Troy Meadowcroft Brown Howard Crain	9 10 8	17 11 9 8 6 5 5 3	218 220 56 232 110 107 90 41 35	12.8 20.0 6.2 29.0 18.3 21.4 18.0 13.7 17.5	1 0 0 1 0 1 1 0	NA N	6.2
Fogle Poole Davis Case Mauldin Troy Meadowcroft Brown Howard Crain Swift	9 10 8 10	17 11 9 8 6 5 5 3 2	218 220 56 232 110 107 90 41 35 28	12.8 20.0 6.2 29.0 18.3 21.4 18.0 13.7 17.5	1 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0	NA N	6.2 11.0 4.4 2.8 0.9
Fogle Poole Davis Case Mauldin Troy Meadowcroft Brown Howard Crain Swift Petoskey Matthews	9 10 8 10 10	17 11 9 8 6 5 5 3 2 2 2 1	218 220 56 232 110 107 90 41 35 28 9 18	12.8 20.0 6.2 29.0 18.3 21.4 18.0 13.7 17.5 14.0 4.5 18.0 16.0	1 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0	NA N	6.2 11.0 4.4 2.8 0.9
Fogle Poole Davis Case Mauldin Troy Meadowcroft Brown Howard Crain Swift Petoskey Matthews CLEMSON	9 10 8 10 10	17 11 9 8 6 5 5 3 2 2 2 2 1 1	218 220 56 232 110 107 90 41 35 28 9 18 16 1180	12.8 20.0 6.2 29.0 18.3 21.4 18.0 13.7 17.5 14.0 4.5 18.0 16.0	1 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	NA N	6.2 11.0 4.4 2.8 0.9 2.0 118.0
Fogle Poole Davis Case Mauldin Troy Meadowcroft Brown Howard Crain Swift Petoskey Matthews CLEMSON	9 10 8 10 10	17 11 9 8 6 5 5 3 2 2 2 1	218 220 56 232 110 107 90 41 35 28 9 18	12.8 20.0 6.2 29.0 18.3 21.4 18.0 13.7 17.5 14.0 4.5 18.0 16.0	1 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0	NA N	6.2 11.0 4.4 2.8 0.9
Fogle Poole Davis Case Mauldin Troy Meadowcroft Brown Howard Crain Swift Petoskey Matthews CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS	9 10 8 10 10	17 11 9 8 6 5 5 3 2 2 1 1 72 79	218 220 56 232 110 107 90 41 35 28 9 18 16 1180 916 et 0-29	12.8 20.0 6.2 29.0 18.3 21.4 18.0 13.7 17.5 14.0 4.5 18.0 16.0 16.4 11.6	1 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 12	NA N	6.2 11.0 4.4 2.8 0.9 2.0 118.0 91.6 + LG
Fogle Poole Davis Case Mauldin Troy Meadowcroft Brown Howard Crain Swift Petoskey Matthews CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS Pearce	9 10 8 10 10	17 11 9 8 6 5 5 3 2 2 2 1 1 72 79 FG Pc 4	218 220 56 232 110 107 90 41 35 28 9 18 16 1180 916 tt 0-29	12.8 20.0 6.2 29.0 18.3 21.4 18.0 17.5 14.0 4.5 18.0 16.0 16.4 11.6	1 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 12	NA N	6.2 11.0 4.4 2.8 0.9 2.0 118.0 91.6 + LG A NA
Fogle Poole Davis Case Mauldin Troy Meadowcroft Brown Howard Crain Swift Petoskey Matthews CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS Pearce CLEMSON	9 10 8 10 10	17 11 9 8 6 5 5 3 2 2 1 1 72 79 FG Pc 4	218 220 56 232 110 107 90 41 35 28 9 18 16 1180 916 et 0-29	12.8 20.0 6.2 29.0 18.3 21.4 18.0 13.7 17.5 14.0 4.5 18.0 16.4 11.6 N/N	1 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 12 9 40-4 A N	NA N	6.2 11.0 4.4 2.8 0.9 2.0 118.0 91.6 + LG A NA
Fogle Poole Davis Case Mauldin Troy Meadowcroft Brown Howard Crain Swift Petoskey Matthews CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS Pearce CLEMSON	9 10 8 10 10	17 11 9 8 6 5 5 3 2 2 2 1 1 72 79 FG Pc 4	218 220 56 232 110 107 90 41 35 28 9 18 16 1180 916 tt 0-29	12.8 20.0 6.2 29.0 18.3 21.4 18.0 13.7 17.5 14.0 4.5 18.0 16.4 11.6 N/N	1 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 12 9 40-4 A N	NA N	6.2 11.0 4.4 2.8 0.9 2.0 118.0 91.6 + LG A NA
Fogle Poole Davis Case Mauldin Troy Meadowcroft Brown Howard Crain Swift Petoskey Matthews CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS Pearce CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING	9 10 8 10 10 10	17 11 9 8 6 5 5 3 2 2 2 1 1 72 79 FG Pc 4 4 3	218 220 56 232 110 107 90 41 35 28 9 18 16 1180 916 Et 0-29 NA NA	12.8 20.0 6.2 29.0 18.3 21.4 18.0 13.7 17.5 14.0 4.5 18.0 16.4 11.6 30-3: N,	1 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 12 9 40-4 A NA	NA N	6.2 11.0 4.4 2.8 0.9 2.0 91.6 A NA A NA Net
Fogle Poole Davis Case Mauldin Troy Meadowcroft Brown Howard Crain Swift Petoskey Matthews CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS Pearce CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING Mauldin	9 10 8 10 10 10	17 11 9 8 6 5 5 2 2 2 1 1 72 79 FG Pc 4 3 P Yc 7 115	218 220 56 232 110 107 90 41 35 28 9 18 16 11180 916 NA NA NA	12.8 20.0 6.2 29.0 18.3 21.4 18.0 13.7 14.0 4.5 18.0 16.4 11.6 N/N/N/	1 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 12 4 N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.	NA	4.4 2.8 0.9 2.0 91.6 A NA A NA Net NA
Fogle Poole Davis Case Mauldin Troy Meadowcroft Brown Howard Crain Swift Petoskey Matthews CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS Pearce CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING Mauldin Fritz	9 10 8 10 10 10 10	17 11 9 8 6 5 5 2 2 2 1 1 72 79 FG Pc 4 4 3 P Yc 7 115 7 21	218 220 56 232 110 107 90 41 35 28 9 18 16 1180 916 NA NA	12.8 20.0 6.2 29.0 18.3 21.4 18.0 17.5 18.0 4.5 18.0 16.4 11.6 N/N/N/	1 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 12 9 40-4 NA NA	NA	4.4 2.8 0.9 2.0 91.6 4 NA NA NA NA
Fogle Poole Davis Case Mauldin Troy Meadowcroft Brown Howard Crain Swift Petoskey Matthews CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS Pearce CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING Mauldin Fritz Harvin	9 10 8 10 10 10	17 11 9 8 6 5 5 5 2 2 1 1 72 79 FG Pc 4 3 P Y(7) 115 77 21 22 77 21 22 77	218 220 56 232 110 107 90 41 35 28 9 18 16 1180 916 NA NA	12.8 20.0 6.2 29.0 18.3 21.4 18.0 13.7 17.5 18.0 16.4 11.6 30-3 N/N N/N N/O 13.7 N/O N/O N/O N/O N/O N/O N/O N/O	1 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 12 4 N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.	NA	6.2 11.0 4.4 2.8 0.9 118.0 91.6 A NA
Fogle Poole Davis Case Mauldin Troy Meadowcroft Brown Howard Crain Swift Petoskey Matthews CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS Pearce CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING Mauldin Fritz Harvin Team	9 10 8 10 10 10 10	17 11 9 8 6 5 5 3 2 2 2 1 1 72 79  FG Pc 4 4 3 P YG 7 115 7 2 7 2	218 220 56 56 232 110 107 90 41 35 28 9 18 16 1180 916 t 0-29 NA NA NA NA	12.8 20.0 6.2 29.0 18.3 21.4 18.0 13.7 17.5 14.0 4.5 16.0 16.4 11.6 N/N/N/N/N/N/N/N/N/N/N/N/N/N/N/N/N/N/N/	1 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 12 9 40-4 N, N, N	NA	6.2 11.0 4.4 2.8 0.9 2.0 91.6 + LG A NA A NA NA NA NA
Fogle Poole Davis Case Mauldin Troy Meadowcroft Brown Howard Crain Swift Petoskey Matthews CLEMSON Opponents	9 10 8 10 10 10	17 11 9 8 6 5 5 3 2 2 2 1 1 72 79  FG Pc 4 4 3 P Y(7 115 7 2 7 2 1 2 7 8 144	218 220 56 56 232 110 107 90 41 35 28 9 18 16 1180 916 NA NA NA S 15 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16	12.8 20.0 6.2 29.0 18.3 21.4 18.0 13.7 17.5 18.0 16.4 11.6 30-3 N/N N/N N/O 13.7 N/O N/O N/O N/O N/O N/O N/O N/O	1 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 12 9 40-4 NA NA	NA	6.2 11.0 4.4 2.8 0.9 118.0 91.6 + LG 91.6 NAAA NAA Net NAAANAA

INDIVIDUAL		FENSI	/E & M	ISCE	ELLANE	ous	STATS
INTERCEPTIO	NS	Int	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
Bell		3	48		16.0	0	NA
Hecht		1	7		7.0	0	7
Cox		1	3		3.0	0	3
Davis		1	0		0.0	0	
Petoskey		1	0		0.0	0	-
Ward		1	0		0.0	0	
CLEMSON		8	58		7.3	0	NA
Opponents		16	219		13.7	1	NA
PUNT RETUR	NS	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
Mauldin		17	193		11.4	0	NA
Davis		9	114		12.7	0	NA
Dantzler		4	32		8.0	0	NA
Matthews		1	20		20.0	0	20
Ward		2	11		5.5	0	NA
Howard		1	11		11.0	0	11
Aaron		1	10		10.0	0	10
Bunton		1	7		7.0	0	7
Henderson		1	5		5.0	0	5
Turpin		1	4		4.0	0	4
CLEMSON		38	407		10.7	0	NA
Opponents		18	183		10.2	0	NA
KICKOFF RETUR	NS	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
Matthews		6	139		23.2	0	NA
Ward		7	135		19.3	0	NA
Sellers		6	133		22.2	0	NA
Davis		6	109		18.2	0	NA
Howard		3	64		21.3	0	NA
Mauldin		3	63		21.0	0	NA
Fogle		1	9		9.0	0	9
CLEMSON		32	652		20.4	0	NA
Opponents		37	834		22.5	0	NA
SCORING	TD	R-P		FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
Pearce	0		0-0	4	21-22	0	33
Crain	4		0-0	0-0	0-0	0	24
Matthews	3		0-0	0-0	0-0	0	18
Swift	3		0-0	0-0	0-0	0	18
Ray	2		0-0	0-0	0-0	0	12
Davis	2		0-0	0-0	0-0	0	12
Howard	2		0-0	0-0	0-0	0	12
Fogle	1		1-0	0-0	0-0	1	8
Bell	1		0-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
Case	1		1-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
Meadowcroft	1		1-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
Parker	1		0-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
Troy	1		1-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
Ward	1		0-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
Mauldin	1		0-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
TEAM	0		0-0	0-0	0-0	1	2
CLEMSON	24 19	20-4 6-1		4	21-22 17-17	2	181 140
Opponents	19	6-1	Z-I	3	1/-1/	0	140

						G/	AME	-BY	-G/	AMI	E RI	ESI	JLT:	\$ &	ST	ATS											
									С	LEM	ISON	1								OP	PON	ENT	s				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-21	Oklahoma (4)	L	14-31	62,000	-	16	47	121	1	13	29	1	164	1	76	285	9	44	192	3	1	6	1	20	1	47	212
9-28	Georgia Tech (9)	L	0-27		-	7	37	65	0	3	15	3	37	0	52	102	10	38	61	0	7	17	0	106	3	55	167
10-5	*NC State	L	3-7		-	15	60	168	0	12	21	0	102	0	81	270	7	23	50	0	9	24	1	144	1	47	194
10-12	Georgia	T	7-7	24,000	-	20	63	200	1	7	19	2	91	0	82	291	10	36	101	1	3	12	0	45	0	48	146
10-19	*Duke	L	30-35	28,000	-	16	45	68	2	13	26	2	364	2	71	432	14	41	198	1	8	14	1	13	4	55	332
10-26	*Virginia	W	35-0	18,000	-	21	71	314	5	2	12	0	60	0	83	374	5	25	20	0	5	16	2	21	0	41	41
11-2	*Wake Forest	W	36-0	21,000	-	22	62	310	5	6	19	3	111	0	81	421	8	28	20	0	11	43	2	128	0	71	148
11-9	*North Carolina	W	11-7	36,000	-	15	606	216	2	4	10	1	107	0	70	323	14	39	120	1	10	19	0	95	0	58	215
11-16	*Maryland	W	21-6	30,000	-	19	69	309	2	5	14	3	56	1	81	365	13	26	46	1	15	30	0	114	0	56	160
11-28	*South Carolina	W	24-20	37,414	-	15	53	188	3	7	11	1	88	0	64	276	14	47	123	0	10	19	1	109	3	66	232
* - ACC	game: Note: Home ga	mes in	hold: offi	icial home	attendan	ce 10	3 496	- (25.8	874 r	er gar	ne). H	lead	Coach	- Fran	nk Ho	ward · As	sistants	- Char	lie Wal	ler (O	C) Bo	h Sm	ith ([	C) Ro	hert	lones	(FC)

Banks McFadden (DB), Fred Cone (K), Don Wade (OL).

3-7 OVERALL AY, 0-0 NIGHT

TEAM STAT	rs	, 012.012
TEAM OTA	CU	Орр.
TOTAL OFFENSE	2245	2710
Total Plays	644	641
Touchdowns	14	17
Yards Per Play	3.5	4.2
Yards Per Game	224.5	271.0
RUSHING YARDS	1987	1776
Carries	493	439
Touchdowns	9	12
Yards Per Carry	4.0	4.0
Yards Per Game	198.7	177.6
PASSING YARDS	559	1105
Attempts	151	202
Completions	44	87
Had Intercepted	16	19
Touchdowns	3	3
Completion Percentage	29.1	43.1
Yards Per Attempt	3.7	5.5
Yards Per Completion	12.7	12.7
Efficiency	45.6	75.4
Yards Per Game	55.9	110.5
PUNTING YARDS	2190	1841
Number of Punts	60	57
Average Punt	36.5	32.3
Net Punting	25.9	24.1
PUNT RETURN YARDS	262	318
Number of Returns	32	30
Average Return	8.2	10.6
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	145	229
Number of Interceptions	19	16
Return Yards Per Interception	7.6	14.5
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	570	531
Number of Returns	28	28
Average Return	20.4	19.0
FIRST DOWNS	128	141
By Rushing	95	83
By Passing	27	45
By Penalty	7	13
First Downs Per Game	12.8	14.1
PENALTIES	45-523	52-510
Penalty Yards Per Game	52.3	51.0
FUMBLES-LOST	25-16	26-15
SACKS	NA	NA
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA	NA
Percentage	NA	NA
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA	NA
Percentage	NA	NA
TIME OF POSSESSION	NA	NA
POINTS	105	135
Points Per Game	10.5	13.5
FIELD GOALS	2	4
PAT (KICKS)	13-13	15-17

SCORING	BY	<b>QUARTERS</b>
---------	----	-----------------

	1	2	3	4	OT	Tot
CLEMSON	27	14	14	50		105
Opponents	44	19	36	36		135

2-4 ACC, 2-							
INDIVIDO RUSHING	JAL G	OFFEN: Car	Yds	KI( ۷/C	CKIN	G STA	AIS Y/0
Davis	10	87	533	6.1	4	NA	53.3
Crain	10	108	330	3.1	2	NA	33.0
Mauldin	10	57	270	4.7	3	NA	27.0
Baldwin	9	60	214	3.6	0	NA	23.
Liberatore	10	63	200	3.2	0	NA	20.
Ward	10	20	62	3.1	0	NA	6.:
Ray	10	42	53	1.3	0	NA	5.
Dumas	5	6	21	3.5	0	NA	4.
J. Cooper	3	7	13	1.9	0	NA	4.
Dantzler	10	4	12	3.0	0	NA	1.
Harner	4	4	6	1.5	0	NA	1.
J. Bell	10	16	20	1.3	0	NA	2.
Rankin	2	2	-12	-6.0	0	NA	
Ruffner	9	16	-30	-1.9	0	NA	
TEAM	10	1	-6	-6.0	0	-6	
CLEMSON	10	493	1686	3.4	11	NA	168.
Opponents	10	439	1605	3.4	12	NA	160.
PASSING	G	C-A-I	Yds	TD	C%	Y/G	Ef
Ray	10	21-59-5	253	1	35.6	25.3	60.
J. Bell	10	16-57-5	178	2	28.1	17.8	48.
Ruffner	9	9-32-4	128	0	28.1	12.8	36.
Davis	10	0-1-0	0	0	0.0	0.0	0.
Rankin	2	0-2-0	0	0	0.0	0.0	-1.
CLEMSON	10	44-151-16	559	3	29.1	55.9	45.
Opponents	10	87-202-19	1105	4	43.1	110.5	75.
RECEIVING	G	Rec	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Υ/
Hostetler		8	103	12.9	0	NA	
Meadowcroft		7	77	11.0	0	NA	
Mauldin	10	7	73	10.4	0	NA	7.
W. Bell		6	101	16.8	1	NA	
Liberatore	10	5	86	17.2	0	NA	8.
Davis	10	5	56	11.2	0	NA	5.
Petoskey		3	23	7.7	0	NA	
Ward	10	2	12	6.0	0	NA	1.
J. Cooper	3	1	14	14.0	1	14	4.
Sharpe		1	12	12.0	0	12	
Crain	10	1	0	0.0	0	-	0.
Hecht	10	0	2	-	0	-	0.
TICCIIL					3	NA	55.
	10	44	559	12.7	_		
CLEMSON	10 10		559 1105	12.7 12.7	4	NA	110.
CLEMSON Opponents	10		1105	12.7		NA	
CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS Pearce	10	87	1105	12.7 30-3	4 9 40-4 A N	<b>NA</b> 19 <b>50</b> IA N	+ L0
CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS Pearce	10	87 1 FG Pc 2 2	1105 t 0-29	12.7 30-3	4 9 40-4 A N	<b>NA</b> 19 <b>50</b> IA N	+ L
CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS Pearce CLEMSON	10	<b>87</b> 1	1105 t 0-29	12.7 30-3 N	4 9 40-4 A N	NA 9 50 A N	+ L A N
CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS	10	87 1 FG Pc 2 2	1105 t 0-29 NA NA	12.7 30-3 N	4 9 40-4 A N	NA 9 50 A N	+ L A N A N
CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS Pearce CLEMSON Opponents	10	87 1 FG Pc 2 2 4	1105 t 0-29 NA NA NA	12.7 30-3 N	4 9 40-4 A N A N	NA 19 50 1A N 1A N	A N

INDIVIDUAL	L DEF	ENSIV	/E & M	ISCE	LLANE	OUS	<b>STATS</b>
INTERCEPTIO	NS	Int	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
J. Bell		5	0		0.0	0	NA
J. Cooper		3	9		3.0	0	NA
Dantzler		2	21		10.5	0	NA
Ward		2	3		1.5	0	NA
Bunton		1	48		48.0	0	48
Davis		1	19		19.0	0	19
Baldwin		1	15		15.0	0	15
Crain		1	15		15.0	0	15
Waldrep		1	9		9.0	0	9
Marion		1	6		6.0	0	6
McClure		1	0		0.0	0	-
CLEMSON		19	145		7.6	1	NA
Opponents		16	229		14.5	1	NA
PUNT RETUR	NS	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
Mauldin		9	100		11.2	- 0	NA NA
Liberatore		5	38		7.6	0	NA
Davis		11	39		3.5	0	NA
Ward		5	37		7.4	0	NA
Meadowcroft		1	33		33.0	0	33
Blackwell		1	8		8.0	0	8
Ray		1	6		6.0	0	6
CLEMSON		32	261		8.2	0	NA
Opponents		30	317		10.6	0	NA
KICKOFF RETUR	2NS	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
Mauldin							
		7	181		25.9		NΑ
		7	181		25.9	0	NA NA
Liberatore		8	172		21.5	0	NA
Liberatore Davis		8	172 110		21.5 22.0	0 0	NA NA
Liberatore Davis Ward		8 5 2	172 110 40		21.5 22.0 20.0	0 0 0	NA NA NA
Liberatore Davis Ward J. Bell		8 5 2 3	172 110 40 28		21.5 22.0 20.0 5.2	0 0 0 0	NA NA NA
Davis Ward J. Bell Ray		8 5 2 3 2	172 110 40 28 27		21.5 22.0 20.0 5.2 13.5	0 0 0 0 0	NA NA NA NA
Liberatore Davis Ward J. Bell		8 5 2 3	172 110 40 28 27 11		21.5 22.0 20.0 5.2 13.5 11.0	0 0 0 0	NA NA NA
Davis Ward J. Bell Ray Efird		8 5 2 3 2	172 110 40 28 27		21.5 22.0 20.0 5.2 13.5	0 0 0 0 0	NA NA NA NA NA
Liberatore Davis Ward J. Bell Ray Efird CLEMSON Opponents	TD	8 5 2 3 2 1 28 28	172 110 40 28 27 11 570 531		21.5 22.0 20.0 5.2 13.5 11.0 20.4 20.0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	NA NA NA NA NA NA
Liberatore Davis Ward J. Bell Ray Efird CLEMSON Opponents SCORING	<b>TD</b> 5	8 5 2 3 2 1 28 28	172 110 40 28 27 11 <b>570</b> <b>531</b>	FG	21.5 22.0 20.0 5.2 13.5 11.0 20.4 20.0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	NA NA NA NA NA 11 NA NA
Liberatore Davis Ward J. Bell Ray Efird CLEMSON Opponents SCORING Davis	5	8 5 2 3 2 1 28 28 R-P-	172 110 40 28 27 11 570 531	<b>FG</b> 0-0	21.5 22.0 20.0 5.2 13.5 11.0 20.4 20.0 PAT 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 <b>2PC</b>	NA N
Liberatore Davis Ward J. Bell Ray Efird CLEMSON Opponents SCORING Davis Pearce	5	8 5 2 3 2 1 28 28 R-P-	172 110 40 28 27 11 570 531 Re	<b>FG</b> 0-0 2	21.5 22.0 20.0 5.2 13.5 11.0 20.4 20.0 PAT 0-0 13-13	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 <b>2PC</b>	NA N
Liberatore Davis Ward J. Bell Ray Efird CLEMSON Opponents SCORING Davis Pearce Mauldin	5 0 3	8 5 2 3 2 1 28 28 28 R-P- 4-3 0-0	172 110 40 28 27 11 570 531 	<b>FG</b> 0-0 2 0-0	21.5 22.0 20.0 5.2 13.5 11.0 <b>20.4</b> <b>20.0</b> <b>PAT</b> 0-0 13-13	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 <b>2PC</b>	NA N
Liberatore Davis Ward J. Bell Ray Efird CLEMSON Opponents SCORING Davis Pearce Mauldin Crain	5	8 5 2 3 2 1 28 28 28 R-P- 4-3 0-0	172 110 40 28 27 11 570 531 Re 1-0 0-0 0-0	<b>FG</b> 0-0 2	21.5 22.0 20.0 5.2 13.5 11.0 20.4 20.0 PAT 0-0 13-13	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 <b>2PC</b> 0	NA N
Liberatore Davis Ward J. Bell Ray Efird CLEMSON Opponents SCORING Davis Pearce Mauldin Crain J. Cooper	5 0 3 2	8 5 2 3 2 1 28 28 28 R-P- 4-1 0-0 3-0 2-0	172 110 40 28 27 11 570 531 Re 1-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	FG 0-0 2 0-0 0-0	21.5 22.0 20.0 5.2 13.5 11.0 20.4 20.0 PAT 0-0 13-13 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 <b>2PC</b> 0	NA N
Liberatore Davis Ward J. Bell Ray Efird CLEMSON Opponents SCORING Davis Pearce Mauldin Crain J. Cooper W. Bell	5 0 3 2 1	8 5 2 3 2 1 28 28 28 R-P- 4-1 0-0 3-0 0-1 0-1 0-1	172 110 40 28 27 11 570 531 **Re 1-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 1-0	FG 0-0 2 2 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	21.5 22.0 20.0 5.2 13.5 11.0 20.4 20.0 PAT 0-0 13-13 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 <b>2PC</b> 0 0	NA N
Liberatore Davis Ward J. Bell Ray Efird CLEMSON Opponents SCORING Davis Pearce Mauldin Crain J. Cooper W. Bell Bunton	5 0 3 2 1 1	8 5 2 3 2 1 28 28 28 R-P- 4-: 0-( 3-( 0-: 0-: 1-( 0 1-( 0	172 110 40 28 27 11 570 531 Re 1-0 0-0 0-0 1-0 1-0	FG 0-0 2 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	21.5 22.0 20.0 5.2 13.5 11.0 20.4 20.0 PAT 0-0 13-13 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	NA N
Liberatore Davis Ward J. Bell Ray Efird CLEMSON Opponents SCORING Davis Pearce Mauldin Crain J. Cooper W. Bell	5 0 3 2 1	8 5 2 3 2 1 28 28 28 R-P- 4-: 0-( 3-( 0-: 0-: 1-( 0 1-( 0	172 110 40 28 27 11 570 531 Re 1-0 0-0 0-0 1-0 1-0 0-0	FG 0-0 2 2 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	21.5 22.0 20.0 5.2 13.5 11.0 20.4 20.0 PAT 0-0 13-13 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 <b>2PC</b> 0 0	NA N

	GAME-BY-GAME RESULTS & STATS																										
	CLEMSON OPPONENTS																										
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-19	Furman	W	28-0	20,000	-	26	70	290	3	9	20	3	134	1	90	424	11	29	44	0	9	25	2	61	0	54	105
9-26	*NC State	L	0-9	17,500	-	9	35	111	0	4	17	1	24	0	52	134	15	54	185	0	7	11	1	64	1	65	249
10-3	Georgia Tech	L	7-14	46,571	-	8	33	54	1	9	26	3	112	0	59	166	16	47	165	1	9	24	1	141	1	71	306
10-10	Georgia	L	7-19	31,000	-	9	44	89	1	5	15	2	60	0	59	149	10	53	221	2	1	8	1	18	0	61	239
10-17	*Wake Forest	W	21-2	13,000	-	13	59	200	2	1	7	0	14	1	66	214	16	35	107	0	15	33	1	234	0	68	341
10-24	TCU	L	10-14	14,154	-	12	55	190	1	3	11	1	36	0	66	226	13	36	225	1	7	25	5	110	1	61	335
10-31	*Virginia	W	29-7	17,000	-	16	53	331	3	5	13	2	65	1	66	396	16	29	129	1	18	36	5	219	0	65	348
11-7	*North Carolina	L	0-29	35,000	-	13	52	126	0	4	21	2	56	0	73	182	14	48	148	3	7	14	2	127	1	62	275
11-14	*Maryland	L	0-34	26,500	-	6	34	68	0	2	13	2	22	0	47	90	19	63	248	4	12	20	76	0	0	83	324

57 1842

24.1

Opponents

<sup>11-21 \*</sup>South Carolina L 3-7 40,000 - 17 58 227 0 4 8 0 36 0 66 263 11 45 133 1 2 6 1 55 0 51 188 \* - ACC game; Note: Home games in **bold**; official home attendance - 112,000 (28,000 per game); **Head Coach** - Frank Howard; **Assistants** - Charlie Waller (OC), Bob Smith (DC), Robert Morgan (EC), 11-21 \*South Carolina Banks McFadden (DB).

5-5 OVERALL, 4-3 ACC, 3-1 HOME, 2-4 AWAY, 0-0 NEUTRAL, 5-5 DAY, 0-0 NIGHT

TEAM STAT	·c	
TEAW STAT	CU	Орр.
TOTAL OFFENSE	2789	2515
Total Plays	680	622
Touchdowns	16	17
Yards Per Play	4.1	4.0
Yards Per Game	278.9	251.5
RUSHING YARDS	1569	1514
Carries	472	448
Touchdowns	11	11
Yards Per Carry	3.3	3.4
Yards Per Game	156.9	151.4
PASSING YARDS	1220	1001
Attempts	208	174
Completions	91	79
Had Intercepted	15	10
Touchdowns	5	
Completion Percentage	43.8	45.4
Yards Per Attempt	5.9	5.8
Yards Per Completion	13.4	12.7
Efficiency	86.9	90.2
Yards Per Game	122.0	100.1
PUNTING YARDS	2503	2534
Number of Punts	64	67
Average Punt	39.1	37.8
Net Punting	27.4	29.6
PUNT RETURN YARDS	229	229
Number of Returns	28	27
Average Return	8.2	8.5
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	51	158
Number of Interceptions	10	150
•	5.1	10.5
Return Yards Per Interception KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	612	694
Number of Returns	29	33
Average Return FIRST DOWNS	21.1	21.0
	161	169
By Rushing	90	95
By Passing	64	71
By Penalty	7	100
First Downs Per Game	16.1	16.9
PENALTIES	31-313	47-474
Penalty Yards Per Game	31.3	47.4
FUMBLES-LOST	24-16	15-9
SACKS	NA	N/
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA	N/
Percentage	NA	N.A
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA	N.A
Percentage	NA	N.A
TIME OF POSSESSION	NA	N/
POINTS	117	177
	11.7	17.7
Points Per Game FIELD GOALS	11.7	1, 1,

SCORING BY QUARTERS									
	1	1	2	3	4	OT	Tot		
CLEMSON							117		
Opponents							177		

RUSHING	G	Car	Yds	Y/C	TD	LG	Y/0			
Mauldin	10	194	664	3.4	4	NA	66.4			
Ruffner	9	76	272	3.6	1	NA	30.2			
Ray	10	74	146	2.0	4	NA	14.6			
P. Rogers	10	13	128	9.8	2	NA	12.			
Duley	10	38	119	3.1	0	NA	11.9			
Addison	10	24	89	3.8	0	NA	8.9			
Hook	8	22	75	3.4	0	NA	9.4			
Sellers	7	20	49	2.5	0	NA	7.0			
Cooper	7	5	16	3.2	0	NA	2.			
Kelley	10	6	11	1.8	0	NA	1.			
CLEMSON	10		1569	3.3	11		156.			
Opponents	10		1514	3.4	11		151.			
PASSING	G	C-A-I	l Yds	TD	С%	Y/G	Eff			
Ray	10	74-175-12	1019	4	42.3	101.9	85.			
Addison	10	17-33-3	201	1	51.5	20.1	94.			
CLEMSON	10	91-208-15	1220	5	43.8	122.0	86.			
Opponents	10	79-174-10	1001	4	45.4	100.1	90.			
RECEIVING	G	Rec	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Υ/			
P. Rogers	10	36	466	12.9	1	NA	46.			
W. Bell		25	377	15.1	3	NA				
McGee		15	184	12.3	0	NA				
Kelley	10	4	28	7.0	0	NA	2.			
Mauldin	10	3	61	20.3	0	NA	6.			
B. Ruffner	9	3	58	19.3	0	NA	6.			
Meadowcroft		2	28	14.0	0	NA				
Boyette		1	11	11.0	0	11				
Hook	8	1	5	5.0	0	5	0.			
Caplan		1	2	2.0	1	2				
CLEMSON	10	91	1220	13.4	5	NA	122.			
Opponents	10	79	1001	12.7	4	NA	100.			
FIELD GOALS		FG Po	ct 0-29	30-3	9 40-4	9 50+	. L			
Pearce		4	NA	. N	A N	A NA	N.			
CLEMSON		4	NA	N/	A N	A NA	N.			
Opponents		6	NA	N/	A N	A NA	N.			
PUNTING		P Y	ds	Y/P	LG	НВ	Ne			
Barfield	6	250	03 4	0.4	NA	0	N.			
Team		2	0	0.0	NA	2	N.			
CLEMSON	6	4 250	03 3	9.1	NA	2	39.			
Opponents	_	7 253	24 2	7.8	NA	0	37.			

0-0 NIGHT												
INDIVIDUAL DEFENSIVE & MISCELLANEOUS STATS												
INTERCEPTION		Int	Yds		Avg	TD	LG					
Page		4	17		4.1	0	NA					
K. Jackson		4	16		4.0	0	NA					
Marion		1	17		17.0	0	17					
Hecht		1	2		2.0	0	2					
CLEMSON		10	51		5.1	0	NA					
Opponents		15	154		10.4	0	NA					
PUNT RETURN	NS	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG					
J. Jackson		8	73		9.1	0	NA					
K. Jackson		7	56		8.0	0	NA					
Mauldin		6	44		7.3	0	NA					
Marion		4	39		9.8	0	NA					
Craig		1	10		10.0	0	10					
Hayes		2	7		3.5	0	NA					
CLEMSON		28	229		8.2	0	NA					
Opponents		29	339		11.7	2	NA					
KICKOFF RETUR	NS	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG					
Duley		14	311		22.2	0	NA					
Hook		9	182		20.2	0	NA					
Mauldin		4	91		22.8	0	NA					
Kelley		1	25		25.0	0	25					
Ruffner		1	3		3.0	0	3					
CLEMSON		29	612		21.1	0	NA					
Opponents		15	439		18.3	0	NA					
SCORING	TD	R-P-	Re	FG	PAT	2PC	Pts					
Mauldin	4	4-0	I-O	0-0			24					
Ray	4	4-0	I-O	0-0			24					
Pearce	0	0-0	I-O	4			21					
W. Bell	3	0-3	-0	0-0			18					
P. Rogers	3	2-1	-0	0-0			18					
Caplan	1	0-1	-0	0-0			6					
Ruffner	1	1-0	I-O	0-0			6					
Addison	0	0-0	-0	0-0			0					
CLEMSON	16	11-5	-0	4			117					
Opponents	17	11-4	-2	6			137					

	GAME-BY-GAME RESULTS & STATS																										
CLEMSON OPPONENTS																											
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-18	*NC State	W	21-7	30,000	-	14	53	199	3	4	12	0	61	0	65	260	12	48	121	1	5	13	1	53	0	61	174
9-25	*Virginia	W	20-14	15,000	-	13	53	196	0	5	9	0	41	3	62	237	18	31	51	2	19	35	2	206	0	66	257
10-2	Georgia Tech	L	6-38	46,736	-	20	41	142	1	18	33	2	204	0	74	346	22	58	347	4	4	8	0	58	1	66	405
10-9	Georgia (4)	L	9-23	45,000	-	15	45	99	1	5	17	0	86	0	62	185	14	51	211	1	2	5	1	53	1	56	264
10-16	*Duke	W	3-2	31,000	-	8	46	138	0	2	10	1	9	0	56	147	14	49	141	0	10	20	1	145	0	69	286
10-23	TCU	W	3-0	33,000	-	18	59	202	0	8	18	1	100	0	77	302	2	30	52	0	2	13	0	20	0	43	72
10-30	*Wake Forest	W	26-13	24,000	-	18	45	187	4	8	17	1	119	0	62	306	18	42	144	0	16	31	3	199	2	58	343
11-6	*North Carolina	L	13-17		-	26	43	141	1																		
11-13	*Maryland	L	0-6	26,000	-	10	34	65	0	7	22	4	131	0	56	196	18	56	186	0	10	18	0	105	0	74	291
11-20	*South Carolilna	L	16-17	44,500	-	19	53	200	1	10	21	1	114	0	74	314	10	46	60	2	4	10	0	94	0	56	154
* - ACC	game: Note: Home gan	oc in h	old, offic	ial homo a	ttondance	11	3 000	(28 25	O nor	rame	). Ha	ad Co	ach - F	rank	Howa	rd. Accie	tants - C	harlio	Waller	(೧೧)	Don \	Naha 1	OL)	Roh Sr	mith (	DC) [	Ranks

\* - ACC game; Note: Home games in **bold**; official home attendance - 113,000 (28,250 per game); **Head Coach** - Frank Howard; **Assistants** - Charlie Waller (OC), Don Wade (OL), Bob Smith (DC), Banks McFadden (DB), Bob Jones (WR, DC), Fred Cone (Recruiter)

6-4 OVERALL, 6-1 ACC, 4-0 HOME, 2-4 AWAY, 0-0 NEUTRAL, 6-4 DAY, 0-0 NIGHT

	0.	4 OVERAL
TEAM STAT	S	
	CU	Opp.
TOTAL OFFENSE	3056	3164
Total Plays	614	681
Touchdowns	25	23
Yards Per Play	5.0	5.9
Yards Per Game	305.6	316.4
RUSHING YARDS	1520	1753
Carries	419	444
Touchdowns	13	23
Yards Per Carry	3.6	3.9
Yards Per Game	152.0	175.3
PASSING YARDS	1536	1411
Attempts	195	237
Completions	105	117
Had Intercepted	15	12
Touchdowns	10	7
Completion Percentage	53.8	49.4
Yards Per Attempt	7.9	5.9
Yards Per Completion	14.6	12.1
Efficiency	121.7	98.6
Yards Per Game	153.6	141.1
PUNTING YARDS	2142	2179
Number of Punts	55	55
Average Punt	38.9	39.6
Net Punting	30.4	31.5
PUNT RETURN YARDS	282	229
Number of Returns	35	2 <b>29</b> 27
Average Return	8.1	8.5
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	123	158
Number of Interceptions	123	15
Return Yards Per Interception	10.3	10.5
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	852	694
Number of Returns	37	33
		21.0
Average Return FIRST DOWNS	23.0 <b>150</b>	169
	75	95
By Rushing		
By Passing	64	71
By Penalty	11	3
First Downs Per Game	15.0	16.9
PENALTIES	36-403	47-474
Penalty Yards Per Game	40.3	47.4
FUMBLES-LOST	24-15	15-9
SACKS	NA	NA
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA	NA
Percentage	NA	NA
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA	NA
Percentage	NA	NA
TIME OF POSSESSION	NA	NA
POINTS	174	177
Points Per Game	17.4	17.7
FIELD GOALS	1-4	8-11
PAT (KICKS)	17-23	13-16

SCORING BY QUARTERS										
	1	2	3	4	OT	Tot				
CLEMSON	53	44	15	62		174				
Opponents	43	52	43	39		177				

INDIVIDU	JAL	OFFEN	ISIVE 8	& KIC	CKIN	G ST	ATS			
RUSHING	G	Car	Yds	Y/C	TD	LG	Y/0			
Gore	10	186	750	4.0	4	34	75.0			
J. Jackson	10	96	422	4.4	7	48	42.2			
Hook	10	28	121	4.3	1	18	12.			
Cooper	7	28	105	3.8	0	18	15.0			
Ruffner	7	22	71	3.2	0	8	10.1			
P. Rogers	10	8	33	4.1	0	23	3.3			
B. Craig	5	8	15	1.8	0	4	3.0			
Olszewski	10	1	12	12.0	1	12	1.2			
Tolley	1	2	5	2.5	0	4	5.0			
Michael		3	2	0.7	0	2				
Addison	10	32	-2	-0.6	0	17				
Kelley	10	1	-4	-4.0	0	-				
Ammons	9	4	-10	-2.5	0	6				
CLEMSON	10	419	1520	3.6	13	48	152.0			
Opponents	10	444	1753	3.9	23	NA	175.			
PASSING	G	C-A-	I Yds	TD	C%	Y/G	Eff			
Addison	10	103-186-1	1491	10	55.4	149.1	125.4			
J. Jackson	10	1-1-0	32	0	100	3.2	368.8			
Ammons	9	1-8-1	13	0	12.5	1.4	1.2			
CLEMSON	10	105-195-1	1536	10	53.8	153.6	121.			
Opponents	10	117-237-1	2 1411	7	49.4	141.1	98.6			
RECEIVING	G	Rec	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/0			
P. Rogers	10									
	10	42	574	13.7	3	49	57.4			
McGee	-10	42 25	574 312	13.7 12.5	3		57.4			
McGee W. Bell	10					49	57.4			
	7	25	312	12.5	3	49 80	57.4			
W. Bell		25 23	312 405	12.5 17.6	3 2	49 80 47				
W. Bell Cooper	7	25 23 4	312 405 41	12.5 17.6 10.3	3 2 0	49 80 47 16	11.			
W. Bell Cooper J. Jackson	7	25 23 4 3	312 405 41 115	12.5 17.6 10.3 38.3	3 2 0 1	49 80 47 16 75	11.5 18.7			
W. Bell Cooper J. Jackson Abrams	7 10	25 23 4 3 3	312 405 41 115 56	12.5 17.6 10.3 38.3 18.7	3 2 0 1	49 80 47 16 75 27	11.5 18.7			
W. Bell Cooper J. Jackson Abrams Gore	7 10	25 23 4 3 3	312 405 41 115 56 10	12.5 17.6 10.3 38.3 18.7 5.0	3 2 0 1 0	49 80 47 16 75 27	11.5 18.7 1.0 1.3			
W. Bell Cooper J. Jackson Abrams Gore F. Kelley	7 10 10	25 23 4 3 3 2	312 405 41 115 56 10	12.5 17.6 10.3 38.3 18.7 5.0 13.0	3 2 0 1 0 0	49 80 47 16 75 27 8 13 8	11.3 18.3 1.0 1.3			
W. Bell Cooper J. Jackson Abrams Gore F. Kelley Ruffner	7 10 10 10 7	25 23 4 3 3 2 1	312 405 41 115 56 10 13	12.5 17.6 10.3 38.3 18.7 5.0 13.0 8.0	3 2 0 1 0 0 0	49 80 47 16 75 27 8 13	11.5 18.7 1.6 1.7 1.7 0.4			
W. Bell Cooper J. Jackson Abrams Gore F. Kelley Ruffner B. Craig	7 10 10 10 7 5	25 23 4 3 3 2 1 1	312 405 41 115 56 10 13 8	12.5 17.6 10.3 38.3 18.7 5.0 13.0 8.0 2.0	3 2 0 1 0 0 0 1 0	49 80 47 16 75 27 8 13 8	11.5 18.1 1.6 1.6 0.4			
W. Bell Cooper J. Jackson Abrams Gore F. Kelley Ruffner B. Craig CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS	7 10 10 7 5 10	25 23 4 3 3 2 1 1 1 105 117	312 405 41 115 56 10 13 8 2 1536 1411 ct 0-29	12.5 17.6 10.3 38.3 18.7 5.0 13.0 8.0 2.0 14.6 12.1	3 2 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 7	49 80 47 16 75 27 8 13 8 2 80 NA	11.5 18.5 1.6 1.5 1.6 153.6 141.7			
W. Bell Cooper J. Jackson Abrams Gore F. Kelley Ruffner B. Craig CLEMSON Opponents	7 10 10 7 5 10	25 23 4 3 2 1 1 105 117	312 405 41 115 56 10 13 8 2 1536 1411 ct 0-29	12.5 17.6 10.3 38.3 18.7 5.0 13.0 8.0 2.0 14.6 12.1	3 2 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 7	49 80 47 16 75 27 8 13 8 2 80 NA	11.5 18.5 1.6 1.5 1.6 153.6 141.7			
W. Bell Cooper J. Jackson Abrams Gore F. Kelley Ruffner B. Craig CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS	7 10 10 7 5 10	25 23 4 3 3 2 1 1 1 105 117	312 405 41 115 56 10 13 8 2 1536 1411 ct 0-29	12.5 17.6 10.3 38.3 18.7 5.0 13.0 8.0 2.0 14.6 12.1	3 2 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 10 7	49 80 47 16 75 27 8 13 8 2 80 NA				
W. Bell Cooper J. Jackson Abrams Gore F. Kelley Ruffner B. Craig CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS Barfield	7 10 10 10 7 5 10	25 23 4 3 3 2 1 1 1 105 117 FG P	312 405 41 115 56 10 13 8 2 1536 1411 ct 0-29 .0 NA	12.5 17.6 10.3 38.3 18.7 5.0 13.0 8.0 2.0 14.6 12.1 30-39	3 2 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 10 7	49 80 47 16 75 27 8 13 8 2 80 NA	11.5 1.6 1.5 1.7 0.4 153.6 141.7			
W. Bell Cooper J. Jackson Abrams Gore F. Kelley Ruffner B. Craig CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS Barfield CLEMSON Opponents	7 10 10 7 5 10 10	25 23 4 3 3 2 1 1 105 117 FG P 1-4 25 1-4 25 1-4 25 1-4 25	312 405 41 115 56 10 13 8 2 1536 1411 ct 0-29 .0 NA .0 NA	12.5 17.6 10.3 38.3 18.7 5.0 13.0 8.0 2.0 14.6 12.1 30-39	3 2 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 10 7	49 80 47 16 75 27 8 13 8 2 80 NA	11 18 1 1 0 153 141 0+ LO			
W. Bell Cooper J. Jackson Abrams Gore F. Kelley Ruffner B. Craig CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS Barfield CLEMSON	7 10 10 7 5 10 10	25 23 4 3 3 2 1 1 105 117 FG P 1-4 25 1-4 25 1-1 72	312 405 41 115 56 10 13 8 2 1536 1411 ct 0-29 .0 NA .0 NA .7 NA	12.5 17.6 10.3 38.3 18.7 5.0 13.0 2.0 14.6 12.1	3 2 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 7 7 40 40 4 A N	49 80 47 16 75 27 8 13 8 2 80 NA	11.: 18.: 1.: 1.: 0.: 153.: 141.: 0+ L0 IA N.: IA N.:			
W. Bell Cooper J. Jackson Abrams Gore F. Kelley Ruffner B. Craig CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS Barfield CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING	7 10 10 10 7 5 10 10	25 23 4 3 3 2 1 1 105 117 FG P 1-4 25 1-4 25 1-1 72	312 405 41 115 56 10 13 8 2 1536 1411 ct 0-29 0 NA 0 NA 7 NA	12.5 17.6 10.3 38.3 18.7 5.0 13.0 2.0 14.6 12.1 30-39 N/A	3 2 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 1 1 0 7 7 7 40-4 N N LG	49 80 47 16 75 27 8 13 8 2 80 NA 49 50 IA N	11.5 1.6 1.5 1.7 0.4 153.6 141.7			

0-0 NIGHT							
INDIVIDUAL	DEF	ENSIV	/E & M	ISCE	LLANE	ous	STATS
INTERCEPTION	IS	Int	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
Marion		4	31		7.8	0	NA
Catoe		3	27		9.0	0	NA
Rayburn		2	2		1.0	0	NA
Garick		1	36		36.0	1	36
K. Jackson		1	9		9.0	0	9
Page		1	18		18.0	0	18
CLEMSON		12	123		10.3	1	NA
Opponents		15	158		10.5	0	NA
PUNT RETURN	IS	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
Liberatore		11	122		11.1	1	NA
Marion		7	85		12.1	0	NA
Luzzi		15	63		4.2	0	NA
Kelley		1	7		7.0	0	7
K. Jackson		1	5		5.0	0	5
CLEMSON		35	281		8.1	1	NA
Opponents		27	229		8.5	1	NA
KICKOFF RETURN	NS	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
J. Jackson		16	368		23.0	0	NA
Gore		12	302		25.2	0	NA
Kelley		3	72		24.0	0	NA
Liberatore		1	49		49.0	0	49
B. Craig		2	25		12.5	0	NA
Ruffner		1	20		20.0	0	20
Luzzi		1	15		15.0	0	15
Michael		1	1		1.0	0	1
CLEMSON		37	852		23.0	0	NA
Opponents		33	694		21.0	0	NA
SCORING	TD	R-P-	Re	FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
J. Jackson	8	7-1	1-0	0-0	0-0	0	48
Gore	4	4-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	24
P. Rogers	3	0-3	3-0	0-0	0-0	0	18
McGee	3	0-3	3-0	0-0	0-0	0	18
Barfield	0	0-0	0-0	1-4	13-18	0	16
W. Bell	2	0-2	2-0	0-0	0-0	0	12
Liberatore	1	0-0		0-0	0-0	0	6
Ruffner	1	0-1	1-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
Hook	1	1-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
Garick	1	0-0	D-1	0-0	0-0	0	6
Olszewski	1	1-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
Addison	0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	1	2
Walker	0	0-0	0-0	0-0	2-3	0	2
A. Craig	0	0-0	0-0	0-0	2-2	0	2
CLEMSON	25	13-10	)-2	1-4	17-23	2	174
Opponents	31	23-7	7-1	8-11	13-16	1	177

						G/	ME	-BY	-G/	١M	R	ESI	JLT:	S &	ST	ATS											
									С	LEM	ISON	ı								OF	PON	IENT	s				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-24	*Virginia	W	40-35	36,000	-	20	38	159	2	13	21	0	315	3	59	474	22	33	117	3	26	48	1	312	2	81	429
10-1	Georgia Tech (9)	L	12-13	44,735	-	16	50	131	0	13	22	2	183	2	72	314	15	38	162	2	9	18	1	92	0	56	254
10-8	Alabama (4)	L	0-26	48,000	-	12	31	110	0	11	20	2	122	0	51	232	11	56	227	1	9	14	0	113	2	70	340
10-15	*Duke	W	9-6	30,000	-	14	50	134	0	9	19	0	108	1	69	242	9	42	151	1	3	15	1	54	0	57	205
10-22	Southern California (5	) L	0-30	44,614	-	8	26	33	0	11	22	2	93	0	48	126	24	59	273	3	12	18	1	176	1	77	449
10-29	*Wake Forest	W	23-21	15,700	-	15	43	160	1	10	22	2	207	2	65	367	18	42	206	1	13	23	0	187	2	65	393
11-5	*North Carolina	W	27-3	33,000	-	18	46	213	3	13	19	1	157	0	65	370	16	38	64	0	16	28	3	167	0	66	231
11-12	*Maryland	W	14-10	24,500	-	14	44	143	2	10	20	3	135	0	64	278	12	33	69	1	12	30	4	129	0	63	198
11-19	*NC State	L	14-23	31,500	-	14	44	182	2	8	19	3	105	0	63	287	18	49	270	2	10	22	1	108	0	71	378
11-26	*South Carolina	W	35-10	47,237	-	19	47	255	3	7	11	0	111	2	58	366	16	54	214	1	7	21	0	73	0	75	287
	game; Note: Home gam len (DB), Whitey Jordan		,		ttendance	e - 146	5,237	(36,55	9 per	game	); Hea	d Co	ach - F	rank l	Howar	d; <b>Assist</b>	ants - Do	on Wad	de (OC)	, Bob	Smith	(DC)	, Rob	ert Mo	rgan (	DE), E	3anks

TEAM STAT	rs	. 012.00
	CU	Opp.
TOTAL OFFENSE	3121	2577
Total Plays	711	661
Touchdowns	22	15
Yards Per Play	4.5	3.9
Yards Per Game	312.1	257.7
RUSHING YARDS	1887	1396
Carries	483	455
Touchdowns	15	12
Yards Per Carry	3.9	3.1
Yards Per Game	188.7	139.6
PASSING YARDS	1234	1181
Attempts	228	206
Completions	105	92
Had Intercepted	13	9
Touchdowns	5	2
Completion Percentage	46.0	44.7
Yards Per Attempt	5.4	5.7
Yards Per Completion	11.8	12.8
Efficiency	87.2	87.0
Yards Per Game	123.4	118.1
PUNTING YARDS	2423	2785
Number of Punts	<b>2423</b> 64	<b>2763</b> 78
	37.9	35.8
Average Punt		
Net Punting PUNT RETURN YARDS	27.1	25.4
	387	389
Number of Returns	37	36
Average Return	10.4	10.8
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	166	102
Number of Interceptions	10	13
Return Yards Per Interception	16.6	7.8
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	426	748
Number of Returns	25	34
Average Return	17.0	22.0
FIRST DOWNS	167	137
By Rushing	97	73
By Passing	62	55
By Penalty	8	9
First Downs Per Game	16.7	13.7
PENALTIES	39-400	43-414
Penalty Yards Per Game	40.0	41.4
FUMBLES-LOST	17-8	24-12
SACKS	NA	NA
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA	NA
Percentage	NA	NA
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA	NA
Percentage	NA	NA
TIME OF POSSESSION	NA	NA
POINTS	166	128
Points Per Game	16.6	12.8
FIELD GOALS	5-16	9-11
PAT (KICKS)	19-22	11-13
(	17 22	11 13

SCORI	NG	ΒY	QUA	١XX	ERS
	4	_		•	4

	1	2	3	4	OT	Tot
CLEMSON	17	40	62	47		166
Opponents	26	53	23	26		128

, 6-0 ACC, 3-	2 HO	ME,	3-2	AWAY	, 0-0	NEU	TRAL,	6-4 D/
INDIVIDU	JAL	OFF	ENS	IVE 8	& KI	CKIN	G ST	ATS
RUSHING	G	Ca	ır	Yds	Y/C	TD	LG	Y/G
Gore	10	23	0 1	045	4.5	8	43	104.5
J. Jackson	9	11	1	450	4.1	4	40	50.0
Tolley	9	2	9	116	4.0	1	13	12.9
Waters	7	3	5	89	2.5	0	28	12.7
Addison	10	2	3	85	3.7	1	25	8.5
Medlin	8	2	4	54	2.3	0	7	6.8
Michael	10	1	0	45	4.5	0	13	4.5
Ruffner	9	1	1	39	3.6	0	9	4.3
Rogers	10		4	20	5.0	0	13	2.0
Ammons	10		5	-18	-	0	4	_
TEAM	10		1	-38	-	0	-	-
CLEMSON	10	48	3 1	887	3.9	15	43	188.7
Opponents	10	45	5 1	396	3.1	12	NA	139.6
PASSING	G	(	C-A-I	Yds	TD	C%	Y/G	Eff.
Addison		82-17		924	5	47.1	92.4	89.7
Waters	7	11-2		138	0	45.8	19.7	85.8
Ammons	10		21-2	91	0	38.1	9.1	55.5
English	2		-5-0	44	0	40.0	22.0	113.9
J. Jackson	9		-4-0	37	0	50.0	4.1	127.7
CLEMSON		05-22		1234	5	46.0	123.4	87.2
Opponents	10		06-10	1181	2	44.7	118.1	87.0
RECEIVING	G	Re	r	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/G
Rogers	10	2		429	15.3	1	39	42.9
Abrams	10	2		262	10.8	0	20	72.3
Hostetler		1		113	9.4	0	21	
Kelley	10	1		118	10.8	1	20	11.8
McGee	10	1		118	11.8	1	28	11.0
Medlin	8		5	37	7.4	0	14	4.6
Michael	10		<u> </u>	35	8.8	1	15	3.5
Gore	10		3	45	15.0	1	28	4.5
Wade	10		2	16	8.0	0	18	4.0
Waldrep			1	22	22.0	0	22	
Waters	7		1	17	17.0	0	17	2.4
Miller	3		1	13	13.0	0	13	4.3
J. Jackson	9		1	6	6.0	0	6	0.7
Addison	10		1	2	2.0	0	2	0.2
Ruffner	9		1	1	1.0	0	1	0.1
CLEMSON	10	10		234	11.8	5	39	123.4
Opponents	10	9		181	12.8	2	NA	118.1
FIELD GOALS		FG	Pct			9 40-4		
Craig		2-5	40.0	NA				IA NA
Candler		11	27.3	NA				IA NA
CLEMSON Opponents		16 11	31.3 81.8	NA NA				IA NA IA NA
Орропента	9.		51.0	1474	. 14			. IM
PUNTING		Р	Yd	S	Y/P	LG	HB	Net

0-0 NIGHT							
INDIVIDUAL I	DEI	FENSI	VE & 1	<b>/IISCI</b>	ELLAN	<b>EOUS</b>	<b>STATS</b>
INTERCEPTION	S	Int	Yd	s	Avg	TD	LG
Luzzi		3	54	1	18.0	0	NA
Ware		1	23	3	23.0	1	23
Catoe		2	16	ŝ	8.0	0	NA
Liberatore		1	10	)	10.0	0	10
Ducworth		1		7	7.0	0	7
Branton		1		3	3.0	0	3
K. Jackson		1		3	3.0	0	3
CLEMSON		10	110	õ	11.6	1	NA
Opponents		13	102	2	7.8	0	NA
PUNT RETURNS	S	PR	Yd	s	Avg	TD	LG
Liberatore		13	16	5	12.7	1	NA
Luzzi		21	143	3	6.8	0	NA
Branton		0	52	2	0.0	0	-
Tompkins		1	13	3	13.0	0	13
K. Jackson		1	9	9	9.0	0	9
Ellenburg		1	į	5	5.0	0	5
CLEMSON		37	38	7	10.5	1	NA
Opponents		36	389	9	10.8	1	NA
KICKOFF RETURN	S	KOR	Yd	s	Avg	TD	LG
J. Jackson		11	210	)	19.1	0	NA
Gore		6	118	3	19.7	0	NA
Tolley		3	39		13.0	0	NA
Liberatore		2	3:		15.5	0	NA
Kelley		1	2		21.0	0	21
McGee		1		7	7.0	0	7
Olszewski		1		)	0.0	0	
CLEMSON		25	420		17.0	0	NA
Opponents		34	748	3	22.0	0	NA
SCORING	TD	R-P		FG	PA		Pts
Gore	9		1-0	0-0	0-0		
J. Jackson	4		0-0	0-0	0-0		
Craig	0		0-0	2-5	11-12		
Candler	0		0-0	3-11	8-10		17
Liberatore	1		0-1	0-0	0-0		6
Rogers	1		1-0	0-0	0-0		6
Kelley	1		1-0	0-0	0-0		6
Ware	1		0-1	0-0	0-0		
Michael	1		1-0	0-0	0-0		-
Tolley	1		0-0	0-0	0-0		
Medlin	1		0-0	0-0	0-0		
Addison			0-0	0-0	0-0		
McGee	1		1-0	0-0	0-0		166
CLEMSON	22	15-		5-16	19-2		166
Opponents	15	12-	Z-1	9-11	11-13	3 0	128

### **GAME-BY-GAME RESULTS & STATS**

2423

2423

2785

CLEMSON

Opponents

37.9

27.1

25.4

									С	LEM	ISON	ı								OF	PON	ENT	S				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-23	*Wake Forest	W	23-6	35,706	-	19	52	228	3	7	9	0	93	0	61	321	13	42	98	1	11	18	0	123	0	60	221
9-30	Georgia (5)	L	17-24	49,362	-	15	50	231	1	4	16	3	44	0	66	275	8	58	140	3	4	12	0	122	0	70	262
10-7	Georgia Tech	L	0-10	59,588	-	8	41	100	0	5	23	2	46	0	64	146	15	52	176	1	11	23	1	110	0	75	286
10-14	Auburn	L	21-43	26,051	-	19	33	146	1	18	43	3	255	2	76	401	21	51	213	3	12	26	2	218	1	77	431
10-21	*Duke	W	13-7	25,817	-	16	47	186	2	12	24	1	154	0	71	340	15	45	227	1	10	20	0	95	0	65	322
10-28	Alabama	L	10-13	49,596	-	18	34	98	1	18	40	2	183	0	74	281	13	51	74	1	11	17	0	202	0	68	276
11-4	*North Carolina	W	17-0	28,549	-	20	54	216	0	14	30	1	141	1	84	357	12	30	114	0	7	33	2	63	0	63	177
11-11	*Maryland	W	28-7	27,537	-	17	48	256	4	15	22	1	172	0	70	428	13	49	183	0	6	18	0	47	1	67	230
11-18	*NC State	W	14-6	47,074	-	16	68	212	2	4	8	0	77	1	76	289	10	38	87	0	8	18	1	65	0	56	152
11-25	*South Carolina	W	23-12	43,338	-	19	56	214	2	8	13	0	69	1	69	283	17	39	84	2	12	21	3	136	0	60	220

<sup>\* -</sup> ACC game; Note: Home games in bold; official home attendance - 206,275 (41,255 per game); Head Coach - Frank Howard; Assistants - Whitey Jordan, Don Wade, Art Baker, Bob Smith, Bob Jones, Banks McFadden

4-5-1 OVERALL, 4

TEAM STAT	rs	OTERULE,
	CU	Орр.
TOTAL OFFENSE	3094	3386
Total Plays	722	748
Touchdowns	25	24
Yards Per Play	4.4	4.5
Yards Per Game	309.4	338.6
RUSHING YARDS	1803	1319
Carries	503	483
Touchdowns	17	12
Yards Per Carry	3.6	2.8
Yards Per Game	180.3	131.9
PASSING YARDS	1291	2067
Attempts	219	285
Completions	98	143
Had Intercepted	19	17
Touchdowns	6	11
Completion Percentage	44.7	50.2
Yards Per Attempt	5.9	7.1
Yards Per Completion	13.1	14.8
Efficiency	86.0	110.6
Yards Per Game	129.1	206.7
PUNTING YARDS	2574	2790
Number of Punts	70	74
Average Punt	36.7	37.3
Net Punting	24.9	27.2
PUNT RETURN YARDS	302	331
Number of Returns	30	28
Average Return	10.1	11.8
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	94	183
Number of Interceptions	17	19
Return Yards Per Interception	5.5	9.6
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	702	811
Number of Returns	30	39
Average Return	24.2	20.8
FIRST DOWNS	156	174
By Rushing	92	70
By Passing	55	93
By Penalty	9	11
First Downs Per Game	15.6	17.4
PENALTIES	42-397	58-498
Penalty Yards Per Game	39.7	49.8
FUMBLES-LOST	21-18	28-17
SACKS	NA	NA
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA	NA
Percentage	NA	NA
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA	NA
Percentage	NA	NA
TIME OF POSSESSION	NA	NA
POINTS	184	179
Points Per Game	18.4	17.9
FIELD GOALS	4-10	2-10
PAT (KICKS)	18-23	21-22

SCORING	BY QUARTERS
---------	-------------

	1	2	3	4	OT	Tot
CLEMSON						184
Opponents						179

4-1-1 ACC, 2-	2 HO	ME, 2	-3-1	AWA	ΔΥ, O	-0 NE	UTR	AL, 4-5-
INDIVIDU	ΙΔΙ	OFFF	NSI	VF 8	. KI	CKIN	IG ST	ΓΔΤς
RUSHING	G	Car		'ds	Y/C	TD	LG	Y/G
Gore	9	185		76	4.3	3	57	86.2
Yauger	9	149		60	5.1	6	43	84.4
Michael	10	38		37	3.6	2	12	13.7
Hook	7	18		85	4.7	1	15	12.1
Waters	9	48		49	1.0	2	25	5.4
Shields	6	20		48	2.4	0	6	8.0
Medlin	10	14		34	2.4	0	6	3.4
English	5	3		6	2.0	0	8	1.2
Funderburk	9	1		3	3.0	0	3	0.3
Wiggins	5	1		3	3.0	0	3	0.6
Anderson	10	2		1	0.5	0	2	0.1
Ammons	9	25	-	99	-	3	2	-
CLEMSON	10	503	18		3.6	17	57	180.3
Opponents	10	483	13	19	2.8	12	NA	131.9
	_							
PASSING	<b>G</b>	<b>C-</b> <i>I</i>		<b>Yds</b> 006	<b>TD</b>	<b>C%</b> 45.7	Y/G	
Ammons	9 /	16-38		162	0	42.1	18.0	
Waters English	5	6-17		111	1	35.3	22.2	
Michael	10	1-1		12	0	100	1.2	
Gore	9	0-1		0	0	0.0	0.0	
CLEMSON	10	98-219-		291	6	44.7	129.1	
Opponents	10	143-285-		067	10		206.7	
RECEIVING	G	Rec		'ds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/G
Waters	9	22		11	18.6	2	38	45.7
Anderson	10	22		44	15.6	0	35	34.4
Miller	10	15		57	10.5	1	59	15.7
Sursuvage	10	13		49	11.5	2	56	14.9
Yauger	9	10		87	8.7	1	16	9.7
Funderburk	9	4		39	9.7	0	13	4.3
Michael	10	4		24	6.0	0	11	2.4
Medlin	10	3		33	11.0	0	24	3.3
Gore	2	2		10	5.0	0	15	1.1
Carter	5	1		15	15.0	0	12	7.5
English Hook	7	1		12 10	12.0	0	10	2.4
CLEMSON	10	98	12		13.1	6	59	129.1
Opponents	10	143	20		14.8	10	NA	206.7
FIELD GOALS			Pct			9 40-		0+ LG
Barnette			0.0	3-5	1-			)-0 37
	- (		0.0	0-0				)-0 -
Ireland		0 1				() ()	-1 C	)-0 -
Cassady	(			0-0				
Cassady CLEMSON	4-	10 4	0.0	3-5	1-	3 0	-2 (	0-0 37
Cassady	4-	10 4				3 0	-2 (	
Cassady CLEMSON	4- 2-	10 4	0.0	3-5 1-1	1-	3 0	-2 (	0-0 37
Cassady CLEMSON Opponents	4- 2-	-10 4 -10 2 P	0.0 0.0 Yds 235	<b>3-5</b> <b>1-1</b>	1- 1- <b>Y/P</b> 7.3	3 0 5 0 <u>LG</u>	-2 0 -4 0 -B	0-0 37 0-0 32 Net NA
Cassady CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING	4- 2- 6	P 0 2	0.0 0.0 Yds	3-5 1-1 3 3	1- 1- Y/P	3 0 5 0 LG	-2 ( -4 ( HB	0-0 37 0-0 32 Net

DAY, 0-0 NIC	HT						
INDIVIDUA	L DEF	ENSIV	E & N	1ISCE	LLANE	ous s	TATS
INTERCEPTIO	NS	Int	Yds	;	Avg	TD	LG
Catoe		4	8	3	2.0	0	NA
Fulmer		3	24		8.0	0	NA
Craig		3	19	)	6.3	0	NA
Luzzi		2	C	)	0.0	0	NA
Ware		1	21		21.0	0	21
Werner		1	17	'	17.0	0	17
Compton		1	5	,	5.0	0	5
Elvington		1	C	)	0.0	0	0
Rayburn		1	C	)	0.0	0	0
CLEMSON		17	94	ļ	5.5	0	NA
Opponents		19	183	3	9.6	1	NA
PUNT RETUR	NS	PR	Yds	;	Avg	TD	LG
Luzzi		16	178	3	11.1	1	NA
Funderburk		11	99	)	9.0	0	NA
Anderson		1	23		23.0	0	23
Rayburn		2	2	?	1.0	0	NA
CLEMSON		30	302	!	10.1	1	NA
Opponents		28	331		11.8	1	NA
KICKOFF RETU	RNS	KOR	Yds	;	Avg	TD	LG
Anderson		10	257		25.7	0	NA
Gore		8	217	'	27.1	0	NA
Yauger		6	112		18.7	0	NA
Shields		5	108		21.6	0	NA
Sursavage		1	8		8.0	0	8
CLEMSON		30	702		23.4	0	NA
Opponents		39	811		20.8	0	NA
SCORING	TD	R-P-		FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
Yauger	7	6-1		0-0	0-0	0	42
Barnette	0	0-0		4-8	15-18	0	27
Waters	4	2-2		0-0	0-0	0	24
Ammons	3	3-0		0-0	0-0	0	18
Sursavage	3	0-2		0-0	0-0	0	18
Gore	3	3-0		0-0	0-0	0	18
Michael	2	2-0		0-0	0-0	0	12
Hook	1	1-0		0-0	0-0	0	6
Miller	1	0-1		0-0	0-0	0	6
Luzzi	1	0-0		0-0	0-0	0	6
Anderson	0	0-0		0-0	0-0	1	2
Funderburk	0	0-0		0-0	2-4	0	2
Ireland	0	0-0		0-1	1-1	0	1
Cassady	0	0-0		0-1	0-0	0	0
CLEMSON	25 24	17-6	_	4-10	18-23 21-22	3 1	184 179
Opponents	24	12-10	J-2	2-10	21-22	1	1/9

### **GAME-BY-GAME RESULTS & STATS**

2574

74 2790 37.3

24.9

NA 0 27.2

CLEMSON

Opponents

			CLEMSON									OPPONENTS															
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-21	* Wake Forest	Tie	20-20	20,221	-	14	56	206	2	2	8	0	16	0	64	222	17	52	166	3	8	20	1	118	0	71	284
9-28	Georgia	L	13-31	59,008	-	11	50	76	1	9	17	1	103	0	67	179	25	55	147	2	19	36	1	300	2	91	447
10-5	Georgia Tech	L	21-24	56,116	-	22	61	229	2	7	18	1	112	1	79	341	13	40	61	1	14	25	0	232	2	65	293
10-12	Auburn	L	10-21	38,501	-	16	45	162	1	17	40	6	162	0	85	324	12	43	132	2	7	25	0	72	0	68	204
10-19	* Duke	W	39-22	28,509	-	18	51	305	4	8	22	1	187	2	73	492	24	44	145	1	21	36	2	360	3	80	505
10-26	Alabama	L	14-21	43,874	-	15	45	176	1	14	21	2	162	1	66	338	19	47	125	1	19	29	1	273	2	76	398
11-2	* N.C.State	W	24-19	31,183	-	16	50	150	2	11	19	0	212	1	69	362	11	56	188	1	9	17	1	164	1	73	352
11-9	* Maryland	W	16-0	28,596	-	18	55	162	2	13	26	1	105	0	81	267	12	41	6	0	11	26	3	129	0	67	135
11-16	* North Carolina	W	24-14	27,177	-	20	53	237	2	12	25	3	176	1	78	413	18	43	162	1	17	35	3	206	1	78	368
11-23	* South Carolina	L	3-7	53,247	-	6	37	100	0	5	23	4	56	0	60	156	23	62	187	0	18	37	5	213	0	99	400

<sup>\* -</sup> ACC game; Note: Home games in bold; official home attendance - 147,434 (36,859 per game); Head Coach - Frank Howard; Assistants - Bob Smith (DC), Bob Jones (DE), James McFadden (DB), Whitey Jordan (OC), Larry Beckish (OE), Art Baker (OB).

4-6 OVERALL, 3-3 ACC, 2-2 HOME, 2-4 AWAY, 0-0 NEUTRAL, 4-6 DAY, 0-0 NIGHT

TEAM STAT	rs	
	CU	Орр
TOTAL OFFENSE	3157	3579
Total Plays	711	784
Touchdowns	23	33
Yards Per Play	4.5	4.6
Yards Per Game	315.7	357.9
RUSHING YARDS	1402	1933
Carries	430	542
Touchdowns	10	23
Yards Per Carry	3.3	3.6
Yards Per Game	140.2	193.3
PASSING YARDS	1755	164
Attempts	281	252
Completions	133	11
Had Intercepted	24	12
Touchdowns	13	10
Completion Percentage	47.5	46.
Yards Per Attempt	6.3	6.
Yards Per Completion	13.5	14.0
Efficiency	98.6	106.
Yards Per Game	175.5	164.
PUNTING YARDS	2627	242
Number of Punts	69	6
Average Punt	38.1	37.
Net Punting	30.7	29.
PUNT RETURN YARDS	102	21
Number of Returns	12	2
Average Return	8.5	8.
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	102	21
Number of Interceptions	12	2
Return Yards Per Interception	8.5	8.
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	952	59
Number of Returns	44	2
Average Return	21.6	21.
FIRST DOWNS	165	19
By Rushing	63	9
By Passing	89	7
By Penalty	13	1
First Downs Per Game	16.5	19.
PENALTIES	44-422	75-72
Penalty Yards Per Game	42.2	72.
FUMBLES-LOST	27-19	21-1
SACKS	NA	21-1. N
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA NA	N.
Percentage	NA NA	N.
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA NA	N.
	NA NA	N.
Percentage TIME OF POSSESSION	NA NA	N.
POINTS	178	25
Points Per Game	17.8	25.0
FIELD GOALS	5-6	7-1
PAT (KICKS)	15-18	29-3

	SCORING	BY Q	UART	ERS		
	1	2	3	4	OT	Tot
CLEMSON	28	61	22	67		178
Opponents	52	99	42	57		250

MacIntyre (DB), Duke Owen (OL), Steve Satterfield (RB), Doug Shively (LB)

INDIVIDU	JAL						
RUSHING	G	Car	Yds	Y/C	TD	LG	Y/C
Yauger	10	223	968	4.3	6	35	96.8
Tolley	9	29	150	5.1	1	36	16.7
Anderson	10	49	148	3.0	0	10	14.8
Medlin	10	23	130	4.6	0	29	13.0
Waters	9	7	59	8.4	2	21	6.6
Gilstrap	9	49	44	1.0	1	27	4.9
Shields	9	9	23	2.5	0	9	2.6
Bukowsky	7	1	2	2.0	0	2	0.3
Kendrick	10	35	-122	-	0	5	
CLEMSON	10	425 1	402	3.3	10	36	43.0
Opponents	10	542 1	933	3.6	23	NA	54.2
PASSING	G	C-A-I	Yds	TD	С%	Y/G	Eff
Kendrick	10	107-227-20	1457	10	46.9	145.7	97.7
Gilstrap	9	24-50-3	262	1	48.0	29.1	87.0
Waters	9	1-1-0	32	1	100	3.6	372.
Yauger	10	1-2-0	4	1	50.0	0.4	231.8
Shields	9	0-1-1	0	0	0.0	0.0	-2.0
CLEMSON	10	133-281-24	1755	13	47.5	175.5	98.6
Opponents	10	117-252-12	1646	10	46.0	164.6	106.6
RECEIVING	G	Rec	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/0
Waters	9	44	738	16.9	2	54	82.0
McMakin	9	24	302	12.6	3	32	35.6
Yauger	10	21	130	6.5	5	20	13.0
Anderson	10	13	170	13.1	0	19	17.0
Sursavage	10	12	200	16.8	1	50	20.0
Tolley	9	5	56	11.2	0	19	6.2
Shields	9	3	58	19.3	0	0	6.4
Trembley	10	3	22	7.3	0	11	2.2
O'Neal	9	2	22	11.0	0	11	2.4
Carter	5	2	11	5.5	1	10	2.2
Galuska	7	1	25	25.0	0	25	3.6
	9	1	17	17.0	0	17	1.9
Gilstran			-,		0	11	1.6
Gilstrap Bukowsky		1	11	11()			
Bukowsky	7	1	11	11.0			1.0
Bukowsky Medlin	7	1	-8	-	0	-	
Gilstrap Bukowsky Medlin CLEMSON Opponents	7	1 133 1					175.
Bukowsky Medlin CLEMSON	7 10 <b>10</b>	1 133 1 117 1	-8 1 <b>755</b> 1 <b>646</b>	13.5 14.1	12 10	54	175.5 164.6
Bukowsky Medlin CLEMSON Opponents	7 10 10 10	1 133 1 117 1	-8 1 <b>755</b> 1 <b>646</b> t 0-29	13.5 14.1 30-3	0 12 10 9 40-4	54 19 50	175.5 164.6 + L0

FIFI D COAL C		D.4	0 00	20.20	40.4		
FIELD GOALS	FG	Pct	0-29	30-39	40-4	9 50+	LG
Barnette	5-6	83.3	4-4	1-1	0-	1 0-0	32
CLEMSON	5-6	83.3	4-4	1-1	0-	1 0-0	32
Opponents	7-15	46.7	3-6	2-6	1-3	2 1-1	54
PUNTING	Р	Yds	,	Y/P	LG	НВ	Net
Anderson	21	842	40	0.1	59	0	NA
Cain	48	1785	3	7.3	55	0	NA
CLEMSON	69	2627	38	3.1	59	0	30.7
Opponents	64	2422	3	7.8	NA	1	29.2

	FENSI	VE & M	ISCE	LLANE	ous s	STATS
INTERCEPTIONS	Int	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
Henry	3	29		9.7	0	NA
Kelley	3	22		7.3	0	NA
Craig	3	20		6.7	0	NA
Hefner	2	26		13.0	0	NA
Depew	1	0		0.0	0	-
Fulmer	0	5		-	0	NA
CLEMSON	12	102		8.5	0	NA
Opponents	24	213		8.9	0	NA
PUNT RETURNS	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
Kelley	19	165		8.7	0	NA
Henry	2	11		5.5	0	NA
Cassady	2	1		0.5	0	NA
Depew	1	18		18.0	0	18
Tolley	1	13		13.0	0	13
Mayer	0	7		-	0	NA
CLEMSON	25	215		8.6	0	NA
Opponents	28	206		7.4	0	NA
KICKOFF RETURNS	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
Shields	25	539		21.6	0	NA
Anderson	16	348		21.8	0	NA
Yauger	3	65		21.7	0	NA
CLEMSON	44	952		21.6	0	NA
Opponents	27	591		21.9	0	NA
SCORING TE	R-F	P-Re	FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
Yauger 11	L 6-	-5-0	0-0	0-0	1	68
Barnette (		-0-0	5-6	15-18	0	30
McMakin 4		-4-0	0-0	0-0	1	26
			0 0	0-0	Ω	24
Waters 4		-2-0	0-0	0-0	- 0	
Waters Z	1.	-0-0	0-0	0-0	1	8
Waters Z Tolley 1 Carter 1	l 1-	-0-0 -1-0	0-0	0-0	1 0	8
Waters 2 Tolley 1 Carter 1 Sursavage 1	L 0- L 0-	-0-0 -1-0 -1-0	0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0	8 6 6
Waters 2 Tolley 1 Carter 1 Sursavage 1 Gilstrap 1	L 1- L 0- L 0- L 1-	-0-0 -1-0 -1-0 -0-0	0-0	0-0	1 0 0	8 6 6
Waters 2 Tolley 1 Carter 1 Sursavage 1	L 1- L 0- L 0- L 1-	-0-0 -1-0 -1-0 -0-0 -0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0	8 6 6
Waters         4           Tolley         1           Carter         3           Sursavage         3           Gilstrap         1           Trembley         0           TEAM         0	1 1- 1 0- 1 0- 1 1- 1 0- 0 0-	-0-0 -1-0 -1-0 -0-0 -0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	1 0 0 1 1	8 6 6 6 2 2
Waters         4           Tolley         1           Carter         1           Sursavage         1           Gilstrap         1           Trembley         0	1 1· 1 0· 1 0· 1 1· 0 0· 0 0· 1 10-1	-0-0 -1-0 -1-0 -0-0 -0-0 -0-0 -0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	1 0 0 1	8 6 6

						G/	<b>AME</b>	-BY	-G/	<b>M</b>	R	ESI	JLTS	\$ &	ST	ATS											
									С	LEM	SON	ı								OF	PON	IENT	S				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-20	*Virginia	W	21-14	18,000	-	9	46	72	0	8	20	1	140	3	66	212	14	57	193	2	6	23	2	63	0	80	256
9-27	Georgia (7)	L	0-30	43,035	-	20	35	63	0	20	40	3	225	0	75	288	16	54	173	2	10	27	1	199	2	81	372
10-4	Georgia Tech	W	21-10	50,244	-	20	45	176	1	16	32	2	216	2	77	392	19	46	177	0	12	30	1	137	1	76	314
10-11	Auburn (20)	L	0-51	38,000	-	7	31	19	0	11	26	4	75	0	57	94	19	48	176	4	10	24	1	182	3	72	358
10-18	*Wake Forest	W	28-14	29,031	-	21	61	321	4	10	21	2	113	0	82	434	18	45	139	2	13	23	1	180	0	68	319
10-25	Alabama	L	13-38	41,384	-	19	36	155	1	16	29	1	201	1	65	356	21	49	205	3	18	28	2	248	3	77	453
11-1	*Maryland	W	40-0	22,802	-	17	53	242	2	12	26	2	165	2	79	407	13	42	61	0	9	27	1	105	0	69	166
11-8	*Duke	L	27-34	22,000	-	22	47	162	0	15	31	3	290	3	78	452	21	47	188	5	17	27	0	212	0	74	400
11-15	*North Carolina	L	15-32	32,500	-	17	41	74	1	10	28	5	146	1	69	220	22	82	334	4	6	9	1	90	0	91	424
11-22	*South Carolina	L	13-27	42,941	-	13	34	118	1	15	28	1	184	1	62	302	27	72	287	2	16	24	1	230	1	96	517
* - ACC	game; Note: Home gam	nes in <b>b</b>	old; offic	ial home a	ttendance	- 136	5,252	34,063	3 per	game	; Hea	d Co	ach - H	ootie	Ingrai	n; <b>Assist</b>	ants - To	m Bas	s (DL)	Joe E	Burson	(DE),	, Whi	tey Jor	dan (C	E), G	eorge

3-8 OVERALL, 2-4 ACC, 2-4 HOME, 1-4 AWAY, 0-0 NEUTRAL, 3-7 DAY, 0-1 NIGHT

TEAM STAT	re	OUVERNAL
TEAM STAT	CU	Орр.
TOTAL OFFENSE	2760	4768
Total Plays	760	838
Touchdowns	20	41
Yards Per Play	3.6	5.7
Yards Per Game	250.9	433.5
RUSHING YARDS	1201	2781
Carries	458	578
Touchdowns	8	24
Yards Per Carry	2.6	4.9
Yards Per Game	109.2	252.8
PASSING YARDS	1559	1987
Attempts	302	260
Completions	145	148
Had Intercepted	12	14
Touchdowns	8	16
Completion Percentage	48.0	56.9
Yards Per Attempt	5.2	7.6
Yards Per Completion	10.8	13.4
Efficiency	92.5	130.3
Yards Per Game	141.7	180.6
PUNTING YARDS	2835	2144
Number of Punts	<b>2633</b> 77	<b>2144</b> 56
	36.8	38.3
Average Punt		
Net Punting	27.7 <b>403</b>	23.4
PUNT RETURN YARDS  Number of Returns	<b>403</b> 27	381
		42
Average Return INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	14.9	9.1
	344	118
Number of Interceptions	14	12
Return Yards Per Interception	24.6	9.8
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	1187	596
Number of Returns	57	32
Average Return	20.8	18.6
FIRST DOWNS	159	228
By Rushing	75	123
By Passing	68	94
By Penalty	16	11
First Downs Per Game	14.5	20.7
PENALTIES	40-416	56-504
Penalty Yards Per Game	37.8	45.8
FUMBLES-LOST	26-7	31-17
SACKS	NA	NA
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA	NA
Percentage	NA	NA
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA	NA
Percentage	NA	NA
TIME OF POSSESSION	NA	NA
POINTS	164	313
Points Per Game	14.9	28.5
FIELD GOALS	8-19	9-13
PAT (KICKS)	16-16	36-36

	SCORING	BY Q	UART	ERS		
	1	2	3	4	OT	Tot
CLEMSON	27	33	34	70		164
Opponents	86	85	51	91		313

., 2-4 ACC, 2-4	4 HC	ME,	1-4	AWAY	', O-O	NEU	TRAL,	3-7 D
INDIVIDU	JAL	OFF	ENS	SIVE	& KI	CKIN	IG ST	ATS
RUSHING	G	Ca	ar	Yds	Y/C	TD	LG	Y/G
Yauger	10	18	3	711	3.9	4	38	71.1
Huntley	8	7	2	233	3.2	1	21	29.1
Bukowsky	22	6	0	223	3.7	2	19	20.3
R. Gilstrap	11	6	0	156	2.6	0	23	14.2
J. Anderson	10		9	86	9.6	1	42	8.6
Walters	11	1	2	32	2.7	0	11	2.9
Lawson	4		4	8	2.0	0	4	2.0
Doyle	7		1	5	5.0	0	5	0.7
Wiggins	4		1	1	1.0	0	1	0.3
TEAM	-		1	-8	-	-	-	_
Kendrick	11	5	5	-246	-	0	9	-
CLEMSON	11	45	8 1	201	2.6	8	38	109.2
Opponents	11	57	8 2	781	4.8	24	NA	252.8
PASSING	G		C-A-I	Yds	TD	C%	Y/G	Eff.
Kendrick	11	133-2		1407	8	49.8	127.9	96.5
R. Gilstrap	11		31-1	106	0	32.3	9.6	54.6
Yauger	10		2-3-0	46	0	67.0	4.6	195.8
Wiggins	4		)-1-1	0	0	0.0	0.0	-2.0
CLEMSON	11	145-3		1559		48.0		92.5
Opponents	11		60-14	1987			180.6	130.3
Орронена		140 2	.00 14	1307		50.5	100.0	100.0
RECEIVING	G	Re	ec	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/G
McMakin	11	4	0	532	13.3	3	30	48.4
O'Neal	11	2	7	363	13.4	0	48	33.0
Johnson	11	1	8	202	11.2	2	38	18.4
Yauger	10	1	4	112	8.0	1	29	11.2
Bukowksy	11	1	3	81	6.2	0	13	7.4
J. Anderson	10		8	67	8.4	0	13	6.7
Galuska	11		7	49	7.0	1	11	4.5
Carter	11		6	50	8.3	1	12	4.5
R. Gilstrap	11		6	39	6.5	0	13	3.5
Huntley	8		4	49	12.3	0	8	6.1
Shell	6		2	15	7.5	0	9	2.5
CLEMSON	11	14		559	10.8	8	48	141.7
Opponents	11	14	8 1	987	13.4	16	NA	180.6
FIELD GOALS		FG	Pc	t 0-29	30-3	9 40-	49 50	)+ LG
Seigler	8	-19	42.1	. 3-4	1 2-	3 3	-8 0	-4 48
CLEMSON	8	-19	42.1	3-4	1 2-	3 3	-8 0	-4 48
Opponents	9	-13	69.2	6-6	3-	4 0	-3 0	-0 32
PUNTING		Р	Yd	le.	Y/P	LG	нв	Net
J. Anderson	3	<u>r</u> 35	143		11.0	53	0	NA
T. Anderson		2	140		33.4	50	0	NA NA
CLEMSON		'7	283		36.8	53	0	27.7
Opponents		6	214		88.3	NA	0	23.4
Chhoucitta	-				3.0		9	20.4

0-1 NIGHT							
INDIVIDUAL I	DEF	ENSI	/E & N	<b>IISCE</b>	ELLANE	OUS	STATS
INTERCEPTIONS	S	Int	Yds	5	Avg	TD	LG
Kelley		3	156	5	52.0	1	NA
B. Anderson		3	29	)	9.7	0	NA
McLaurin		2	68	3	34.0	1	NA
Hefner		2	57	7	28.5	0	NA
Siepe		1	24		24.0	0	24
Eyler		1	10	)	10.0	0	10
Henry		1	(		0.0	0	
Sursavage		1	(	)	0.0	0	_
CLEMSON		14	344	ı	24.6	2	NA
Opponents		12	118		9.8	1	NA
PUNT RETURNS	6	PR	Yds	5	Avg	TD	LG
Kelley		24	389	)	16.2	2	NA
Siepe		2	15	5	7.5	0	NA
Eyler		1	-1		-	0	
CLEMSON		27	403	3	14.9	2	NA
Opponents		42	381		9.1	0	NA
KICKOFF RETURNS	S	KOR	Yds	5	Avg	TD	LG
Bosler		28	568	3	20.3	0	NA
J. Anderson		9	214		23.8	0	NA
Kelley		4	98	3	24.5	0	NA
Lawson		5	95	5	19.0	0	NA
Walters		4	74	ļ	18.5	0	NA
Bukowsky		2	52	)	26.0	0	NA
Huntley		1	31		31.0	0	31
R. Gilstrap		1	29	)	29.0	0	29
Johnson		1	16	5	16.0	0	16
Galuska		1	10	)	10.0	0	10
O'Neal		1	C	)	0.0	0	-
CLEMSON		57	1187	7	20.8	0	NA
Opponents		32	596	6	18.6	0	NA
	TD	R-P		FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
Seigler	0		0-0	8-19	16-16	0	40
Yauger	5		1-0	0-0	0-0	0	30
Kelley	3	0-0	0-3	0-0	0-0	0	18
McMakin	3		3-0	0-0	0-0	0	18
Bukowsky	2	2-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	12
Johnson	2	0-2	2-0	0-0	0-0	0	12
Carter	1	0-	1-0	0-0	0-0	1	8
Galuska	1	0-	1-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
J. Anderson	1	1-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
Huntley	1	1-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
McLaurin	1	0-0	0-1	0-0	0-0	0	6
R. Gilstrap	0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	1	2
	20	8-8	8-4	8-19	16-16	2	164
Opponents	41	16-2	4-1	9-13	36-36	1	313

|                   |   |                 |  |   | GA  | ME  | -BY   | -G <i>l</i>   | ٩ME   | R  | ESI  
   
  | JLT:   | \$ &  
   | ST  | ATS  |  
   |  |  
   |  |                   |                   |  |   |   |   |  |
|-------------------|---|-----------------|--|---|---|---|---|---|---|--
--
---|--
--
---|---|--
--
--|--|--|-------------------|-------------------|--|---|---|---|--|
|                   |   |                 |  |   |   |   |   | С   | LEM   | SON  | 1  
   
  |  |   
   |   |  |  
   |  |  
   | OF   | PON               | IENT              | S  |   |   |   |  |
| Opponent (AP,USA) | W-L   | Score           | Attend.  | CU Rk   | FD  | Car   | Yds   | TD  | С   | Α  | - 1  
   
  | Yds  | TD  
   | PL  | Yds  | FD   
   | Car  | Yds  
   | TD   | С                 | Α                 | - 1  | Yds   | TD  | PL  | Yds  |
| The Citadel       | W   | 24-0            | 33,908   | -   | 16  | 40  | 164   | 1   | 10  | 24   | 0  
   
  | 149  | 2   
   | 64  | 313  | 17   
   | 60   | 207  
   | 0  | 5                 | 12                | 0  | 55  | 0   | 72  | 262  |
| *Virginia         | W   | 27-17           | 29,218   | -   | 22  | 51  | 134   | 1   | 18  | 28   | 0  
   
  | 229  | 2   
   | 79  | 363  | 16   
   | 37   | 138  
   | 1  | 15                | 29                | 1  | 144   | 1   | 66  | 282  |
| Georgia           | L   | 0-38            | 55,682   | -   | 7   | 37  | 107   | 0   | 4   | 17   | 0  
   
  | 30   | 0   
   | 54  | 137  | 23   
   | 57   | 255  
   | 4  | 18                | 26                | 0  | 173   | 1   | 83  | 428  |
| Georgia Tech (15) | L   | 7-28            | 50,113   | -   | 10  | 52  | 94  | 1   | 5   | 16   | 1  
   
  | 73   | 0   
   | 68  | 167  | 23   
   | 48   | 375  
   | 3  | 10                | 21                | 3  | 76  | 1   | 69  | 451  |
| Auburn (9)        | L   | 0-44            | 32,806   | -   | 10  | 51  | 99  | 0   | 7   | 17   | 1  
   
  | 52   | 0   
   | 68  | 151  | 19   
   | 44   | 283  
   | 5  | 10                | 18                | 0  | 240   | 1   | 62  | 514  |
| *Wake Forest      | L   | 20-36           | 18,500   | -   | 16  | 38  | 45  | 1   | 21  | 36   | 1  
   
  | 242  | 1   
   | 74  | 287  | 17   
   | 65   | 444  
   | 5  | 4                 | 7                 | 0  | 54  | 0   | 72  | 498  |
| *Duke             | L   | 10-21           | 29,581   | -   | 16  | 33  | 72  | 0   | 23  | 39   | 2  
   
  | 244  | 0   
   | 72  | 316  | 29   
   | 58   | 254  
   | 1  | 27                | 38                | 2  | 292   | 2   | 96  | 546  |
| *Maryland         | W   | 24-11           | 12,500   | -   | 14  | 49  | 141   | 1   | 6   | 14   | 1  
   
  | 71   | 0   
   | 63  | 212  | 20   
   | 52   | 188  
   | 0  | 11                | 27                | 4  | 139   | 1   | 79  | 327  |
| Florida State     | L   | 13-38           | 25,176   | -   | 20  | 40  | 92  | 0   | 25  | 48   | 2  
   
  | 237  | 1   
   | 88  | 329  | 14   
   | 36   | 107  
   | 0  | 15                | 30                | 1  | 341   | 4   | 66  | 448  |
| *North Carolina   | L   | 7-42            | 28,914   | -   | 10  | 25  | 78  | 0   | 12  | 36   | 4  
   
  | 95   | 1   
   | 57  | 173  | 27   
   | 74   | 321  
   | 3  | 14                | 23                | 0  | 157   | 2   | 97  | 478  |
| *South Carolina   | L   | 32-38           | 50,949   | -   | 18  | 46  | 175   | 3   | 14  | 27   | 0  
   
  | 137  | 1   
   | 73  | 312  | 23   
   | 44   | 143  
   | 2  | 19                | 29                | 3  | 316   | 3   | 73  | 459  |
|                   | The Citadel  *Virginia Georgia Georgia Tech (15) Auburn (9)  *Wake Forest  *Duke  *Maryland Florida State  *North Carolina  *South Carolina | The Citadel   W | The Citadel         W         24-0           *Virginia         W         27-17           Georgia         L         0-38           Georgia Tech (15)         L         7-28           Auburn (9)         L         0-44           *Wake Forest         L         20-36           *Duke         L         10-21           *Maryland         W         24-11           Florida State         L         13-38           *North Carolina         L         7-42           *South Carolina         L         32-38 | The Citadel         W         24-0         33,908           *Virginia         W         27-17         29,218           Georgia         L         0-38         55,682           Georgia Tech (15)         L         7-28         50,113           Auburn (9)         L         0-44         32,806           *Wake Forest         L         20-36         18,500           *Duke         L         10-21         29,581           *Maryland         W         24-11         12,506           Florida State         L         13-38         25,176           *North Carolina         L         7-42         28,914           *South Carolina         L         32-38         50,949 | The Citadel         W         24-0         33,908         -           *Virginia         W         27-17         29,218         -           Georgia         L         0-38         55,682         -           Georgia Tech (15)         L         7-28         50,113         -           Auburn (9)         L         0-44         32,806         -           *Wake Forest         L         20-36         18,500         -           *Duke         L         10-21         29,581         -           *Maryland         W         24-11         12,500         -           Florida State         L         13-38         25,176         -           *North Carolina         L         7-42         28,914         -           *South Carolina         L         32-38         50,949         - | Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD           The Citadel         W         24-0         33,908         -         16           *Virginia         W         27-17         29,218         -         22           Georgia         L         0-38         55,682         -         7           Georgia Tech (15)         L         7-28         50,113         -         10           *Auburn (9)         L         0-44         32,806         -         10           *Wake Forest         L         20-36         18,500         -         16           *Duke         L         10-21         29,581         -         16           *Maryland         W         24-11         12,500         -         14           Florida State         L         13-38         25,176         -         20           *North Carolina         L         7-42         28,914         -         10           *South Carolina         L         32-38         50,949         -         18 | Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car           The Citadel         W         24-0         33,908         -         16         40           *Virginia         W         27-17         29,218         -         22         51           Georgia         L         0-38         55,682         -         7         37           Georgia Tech (15)         L         7-28         50,113         -         10         52           Auburn (9)         L         0-44         32,806         -         10         51           *Wake Forest         L         20-36         18,500         -         16         38           *Duke         L         10-21         29,581         -         16         33           *Maryland         W         24-11         12,500         -         14         49           Florida State         L         13-38         25,176         -         20         40           *North Carolina         L         7-42         28,914         -         10         25           *South Carolina         L         32-38         50,949         - | Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds           The Citadel         W         24-0         33,908         -         16         40         164           *Virginia         W         27-17         29,218         -         22         51         134           Georgia         L         0-38         55,682         -         7         37         107           Georgia Tech (15)         L         7-28         50,113         -         10         52         94           Auburn (9)         L         0-44         32,806         -         10         51         99           *Wake Forest         L         20-36         18,500         -         16         38         45           *Duke         L         10-21         29,581         -         16         33         72           *Maryland         W         24-11         12,500         -         16         33         72           *North Carolina         L         7-42         28,914         -         20         40         92 | Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD           The Citadel         W         24-0         33,908         -         16         40         164         1           *Virginia         W         27-17         29,218         -         22         51         134         1           Georgia         L         0-38         55,682         -         7         37         107         0           Georgia Tech (15)         L         7-28         50,113         -         10         52         94         1           Auburn (9)         L         0-44         32,806         -         10         51         99         0           *Wake Forest         L         20-36         18,500         -         16         38         45         1           *Duke         L         10-21         29,581         -         16         33         72         0           *Maryland         W         24-11         12,500         -         14         49         141         1           Florida State         L         13-38         25,176         - | Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C           The Citadel         W         24-0         33,908         -         16         40         164         1         10           Wiriginia         W         27-17         29,218         -         22         51         134         1         18           Georgia         L         0-38         55,682         -         7         37         107         0         4           Georgia Tech (15)         L         7-28         50,113         -         10         52         94         1         5           Auburn (9)         L         0-44         32,806         -         10         51         99         0         7           *Wake Forest         L         20-36         18,500         -         16         38         45         1         21           *Duke         L         10-21         29,581         -         16         33         72         0         23           *Maryland         W         24-11         12,500         -         14         49         141 | Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A           The Citadel         W         24-0         33,908         -         16         40         164         1         10         2         A           WYirignia         W         27-17         29,218         -         22         51         134         1         18         28           Georgia         L         0-38         55,682         -         7         37         107         0         4         1 7           Georgia Tech (15)         L         7-28         50,113         -         10         52         94         1         5         16           Auburn (9)         L         0-44         32,806         -         10         51         99         0         7         17           *Wake Forest         L         20-36         18,500         -         16         38         45         1         21         36           *Duke         L         10-21         29,581         -         16         33         72         0         23         39 <t< td=""><td>Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I           The Citadel         W         24-0         33,908         -         16         40         164         1         10         24         0           *Wirignia         W         27-17         29,218         -         22         51         134         1         18         28         0           Georgia         L         0-38         55,682         -         7         37         107         0         4         17         0         6         1         1         5         16         1         1         1         0         0         4         17         0         4         17         0         4         17         0         6         0         1         1         1         0         0         0         4         17         0         0         4         17         0         0         4         17         0         0         16         18         10         1         1         18         18         1         1         1         1</td><td>Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds           The Citadel         W         24-0         33,908         -         16         40         16         1         10         24         0         149           *Wirginia         W         27-17         29,218         -         26         134         1         18         28         0         229           Georgia         L         0-38         55,682         -         7         37         107         0         4         17         0         30         30           Georgia Tech (15)         L         7-28         50,113         -         10         52         94         1         5         16         1         73           Auburn (9)         L         0-44         32,806         -         10         51         99         0         7         17         1         52           *Wake Forest         L         10-21         29,581         -         16         38         45         1         21         36         1         24     <!--</td--><td>Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD           The Citadel         W         24-0         33,908         -         16         40         164         1         10         24         0         129         2           W'irignia         W         27-17         29,218         -         22         51         134         1         18         28         0         29         2           Georgia         L         0-38         55,682         -         7         37         107         0         4         17         0         30         0           Georgia Tech (15)         L         7-28         50,113         -         10         52         94         1         5         16         1         7.3         0           Auburn (9)         L         0-44         32,806         -         10         51         99         0         7         17         1         52         9           **Walke Forest         L         10-21         29,581         -         16         38</td><td>Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         PL           The Citadel         W         24-0         33,908         -         16         40         164         1         10         24         0         149         2         64           *Wirginia         W         27-17         29,218         -         22         51         134         1         18         28         0         229         2         79           Georgia         L         0-38         55,682         -         7         37         107         0         4         17         0         30         0         54           Georgia Tech (15)         L         7-28         50,113         -         10         52         94         1         5         16         1         73         0         68           Auburn (9)         L         0-44         32,806         -         10         51         99         0         7         17         1         52         0         68           *Wake Forest         L</td><td>Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Vds         TD         C         A         I         Vds         TD         PL         Vds           The Citadel         W         24-0         33,908         -         16         40         164         1         10         24         0         149         2         64         313           *Virginia         W         27-17         29,218         -         22         51         134         1         18         28         0         29         2         79         363           Georgia         L         0-38         55,682         -         7         37         107         0         4         17         0         30         0         54         137           Georgia Tech (15)         L         7-28         50,113         -         10         52         94         1         5         16         1         73         0         68         167           Auburn (9)         L         0-44         32,806         -         16         38         45         1         21         32         0         68<!--</td--><td>Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         PL         Yds         FD           The Citadel         W         24-0         33,908         -         16         40         164         1         10         24         0         149         2         64         313         17           *Wirginia         W         27-17         29,218         -         16         40         164         1         18         28         0         229         2         79         363         16           Georgia         L         0-38         55,682         -         7         37         107         0         4         17         0         30         0         54         137         23           Georgia Tech (15)         L         7-28         50,113         -         10         51         99         0         7         17         1         52         0         68         167         23           Auburn (9)         L         0-44         32,806         -         16         38         4</td><td>Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         PL         Yds         FD         Car           The Citadel         W         24-0         33,908         -         16         40         164         1         10         24         0         129         2         79         363         17         60           *Wirginia         W         27-17         29,218         -         22         51         134         1         18         28         0         229         2         79         363         16         37           Georgia         L         0-38         55,682         -         7         37         107         0         4         17         0         30         0         54         137         23         57           Georgia Tech (15)         L         7-28         50,113         -         10         52         94         1         5         16         1         73         0         68         151         19         44           *Wake Forest         L         20-</td><td>Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         Yds         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         Yds         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         PL         Yds         FD         Car         Yds           The Citadel         W         24-0         33,908         -         16         40         164         1         10         24         0         149         2         64         313         17         60         207           Wiliginia         W         27-17         29,218         -         22         51         134         1         18         28         0         229         2         79         363         16         37         138           Georgia         1         0-38         55,682         -         7         37         10         4         17         0         0         54         137         23         255           Georgia</td><td>  Opponent (AP,USA)</td><td>  Opponent (AP,USA)</td><td>Opponent (AP,USA) W-L Score Attend. CU Rk FD Car Yds TD C A I Yds TD PL Yds FD Car Yds TD C A The Citadel W 24-0 33,908 - 16 40 164 1 10 24 0 149 2 64 313 17 60 207 0 5 12 *Virginia W 27-17 29,218 - 22 51 134 1 18 28 0 229 2 79 363 16 37 138 1 15 29 Georgia L 0-38 55,682 - 7 37 37 107 0 4 17 0 30 0 54 137 23 57 255 4 18 26 Georgia Tech (15) L 7-28 50,113 - 10 52 94 1 5 16 1 73 0 68 167 23 48 375 3 10 21 40 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10</td><td>Opponent (AP,USA) W-L Score Attend. CU Rk FD Car Yds TD C A 1. Yds TD PL Yds TD FD CAR Yds TD C A 1. Yds TD PL Yds TD FD CAR Yds TD PL Yds TD PL Yds TD FD CAR Yds TD PL Yds TD</td><td>  Opponent (AP,USA)   W-L   Score   Attend.   CU Rk   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   1   Yds   TD   C   A   1   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   1   Yds   TD   The Citadel   W   24-0   33,908   -   16   40   164   1   10   18   28   0   229   2   79   363   16   37   138   1   15   29   1   144    </td><td>  Opponent (AP,USA)   W-L   Score   Attend.   CU Rk   FD   Car   Yds   TD   Car   Vds   TD   Car   TD   Car</td><td>Opponent (AP,USA) VI-L Score Attend. CU Rk FD Car Vds TD C A 164 1 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1</td></td></td></t<> | Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I           The Citadel         W         24-0         33,908         -         16         40         164         1         10         24         0           *Wirignia         W         27-17         29,218         -         22         51         134         1         18         28         0           Georgia         L         0-38         55,682         -         7         37         107         0         4         17         0         6         1         1         5         16         1         1         1         0         0         4         17         0         4         17         0         4         17         0         6         0         1         1         1         0         0         0         4         17         0         0         4         17         0         0         4         17         0         0         16         18         10         1         1         18         18         1         1         1         1 | Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds           The Citadel         W         24-0         33,908         -         16         40         16         1         10         24         0         149           *Wirginia         W         27-17         29,218         -         26         134         1         18         28         0         229           Georgia         L         0-38         55,682         -         7         37         107         0         4         17         0         30         30           Georgia Tech (15)         L         7-28         50,113         -         10         52         94         1         5         16         1         73           Auburn (9)         L         0-44         32,806         -         10         51         99         0         7         17         1         52           *Wake Forest         L         10-21         29,581         -         16         38         45         1         21         36         1         24 </td <td>Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD           The Citadel         W         24-0         33,908         -         16         40         164         1         10         24         0         129         2           W'irignia         W         27-17         29,218         -         22         51         134         1         18         28         0         29         2           Georgia         L         0-38         55,682         -         7         37         107         0         4         17         0         30         0           Georgia Tech (15)         L         7-28         50,113         -         10         52         94         1         5         16         1         7.3         0           Auburn (9)         L         0-44         32,806         -         10         51         99         0         7         17         1         52         9           **Walke Forest         L         10-21         29,581         -         16         38</td> <td>Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         PL           The Citadel         W         24-0         33,908         -         16         40         164         1         10         24         0         149         2         64           *Wirginia         W         27-17         29,218         -         22         51         134         1         18         28         0         229         2         79           Georgia         L         0-38         55,682         -         7         37         107         0         4         17         0         30         0         54           Georgia Tech (15)         L         7-28         50,113         -         10         52         94         1         5         16         1         73         0         68           Auburn (9)         L         0-44         32,806         -         10         51         99         0         7         17         1         52         0         68           *Wake Forest         L</td> <td>Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Vds         TD         C         A         I         Vds         TD         PL         Vds           The Citadel         W         24-0         33,908         -         16         40         164         1         10         24         0         149         2         64         313           *Virginia         W         27-17         29,218         -         22         51         134         1         18         28         0         29         2         79         363           Georgia         L         0-38         55,682         -         7         37         107         0         4         17         0         30         0         54         137           Georgia Tech (15)         L         7-28         50,113         -         10         52         94         1         5         16         1         73         0         68         167           Auburn (9)         L         0-44         32,806         -         16         38         45         1         21         32         0         68<!--</td--><td>Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         PL         Yds         FD           The Citadel         W         24-0         33,908         -         16         40         164         1         10         24         0         149         2         64         313         17           *Wirginia         W         27-17         29,218         -         16         40         164         1         18         28         0         229         2         79         363         16           Georgia         L         0-38         55,682         -         7         37         107         0         4         17         0         30         0         54         137         23           Georgia Tech (15)         L         7-28         50,113         -         10         51         99         0         7         17         1         52         0         68         167         23           Auburn (9)         L         0-44         32,806         -         16         38         4</td><td>Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         PL         Yds         FD         Car           The Citadel         W         24-0         33,908         -         16         40         164         1         10         24         0         129         2         79         363         17         60           *Wirginia         W         27-17         29,218         -         22         51         134         1         18         28         0         229         2         79         363         16         37           Georgia         L         0-38         55,682         -         7         37         107         0         4         17         0         30         0         54         137         23         57           Georgia Tech (15)         L         7-28         50,113         -         10         52         94         1         5         16         1         73         0         68         151         19         44           *Wake Forest         L         20-</td><td>Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         Yds         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         Yds         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         PL         Yds         FD         Car         Yds           The Citadel         W         24-0         33,908         -         16         40         164         1         10         24         0         149         2         64         313         17         60         207           Wiliginia         W         27-17         29,218         -         22         51         134         1         18         28         0         229         2         79         363         16         37         138           Georgia         1         0-38         55,682         -         7         37         10         4         17         0         0         54         137         23         255           Georgia</td><td>  Opponent (AP,USA)</td><td>  Opponent (AP,USA)</td><td>Opponent (AP,USA) W-L Score Attend. CU Rk FD Car Yds TD C A I Yds TD PL Yds FD Car Yds TD C A The Citadel W 24-0 33,908 - 16 40 164 1 10 24 0 149 2 64 313 17 60 207 0 5 12 *Virginia W 27-17 29,218 - 22 51 134 1 18 28 0 229 2 79 363 16 37 138 1 15 29 Georgia L 0-38 55,682 - 7 37 37 107 0 4 17 0 30 0 54 137 23 57 255 4 18 26 Georgia Tech (15) L 7-28 50,113 - 10 52 94 1 5 16 1 73 0 68 167 23 48 375 3 10 21 40 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10</td><td>Opponent (AP,USA) W-L Score Attend. CU Rk FD Car Yds TD C A 1. Yds TD PL Yds TD FD CAR Yds TD C A 1. Yds TD PL Yds TD FD CAR Yds TD PL Yds TD PL Yds TD FD CAR Yds TD PL Yds TD</td><td>  Opponent (AP,USA)   W-L   Score   Attend.   CU Rk   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   1   Yds   TD   C   A   1   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   1   Yds   TD   The Citadel   W   24-0   33,908   -   16   40   164   1   10   18   28   0   229   2   79   363   16   37   138   1   15   29   1   144    </td><td>  Opponent (AP,USA)   W-L   Score   Attend.   CU Rk   FD   Car   Yds   TD   Car   Vds   TD   Car   TD   Car</td><td>Opponent (AP,USA) VI-L Score Attend. CU Rk FD Car Vds TD C A 164 1 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1</td></td> | Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD           The Citadel         W         24-0         33,908         -         16         40         164         1         10         24         0         129         2           W'irignia         W         27-17         29,218         -         22         51         134         1         18         28         0         29         2           Georgia         L         0-38         55,682         -         7         37         107         0         4         17         0         30         0           Georgia Tech (15)         L         7-28         50,113         -         10         52         94         1         5         16         1         7.3         0           Auburn (9)         L         0-44         32,806         -         10         51         99         0         7         17         1         52         9           **Walke Forest         L         10-21         29,581         -         16         38 | Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         PL           The Citadel         W         24-0         33,908         -         16         40         164         1         10         24         0         149         2         64           *Wirginia         W         27-17         29,218         -         22         51         134         1         18         28         0         229         2         79           Georgia         L         0-38         55,682         -         7         37         107         0         4         17         0         30         0         54           Georgia Tech (15)         L         7-28         50,113         -         10         52         94         1         5         16         1         73         0         68           Auburn (9)         L         0-44         32,806         -         10         51         99         0         7         17         1         52         0         68           *Wake Forest         L | Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Vds         TD         C         A         I         Vds         TD         PL         Vds           The Citadel         W         24-0         33,908         -         16         40         164         1         10         24         0         149         2         64         313           *Virginia         W         27-17         29,218         -         22         51         134         1         18         28         0         29         2         79         363           Georgia         L         0-38         55,682         -         7         37         107         0         4         17         0         30         0         54         137           Georgia Tech (15)         L         7-28         50,113         -         10         52         94         1         5         16         1         73         0         68         167           Auburn (9)         L         0-44         32,806         -         16         38         45         1         21         32         0         68 </td <td>Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         PL         Yds         FD           The Citadel         W         24-0         33,908         -         16         40         164         1         10         24         0         149         2         64         313         17           *Wirginia         W         27-17         29,218         -         16         40         164         1         18         28         0         229         2         79         363         16           Georgia         L         0-38         55,682         -         7         37         107         0         4         17         0         30         0         54         137         23           Georgia Tech (15)         L         7-28         50,113         -         10         51         99         0         7         17         1         52         0         68         167         23           Auburn (9)         L         0-44         32,806         -         16         38         4</td> <td>Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         PL         Yds         FD         Car           The Citadel         W         24-0         33,908         -         16         40         164         1         10         24         0         129         2         79         363         17         60           *Wirginia         W         27-17         29,218         -         22         51         134         1         18         28         0         229         2         79         363         16         37           Georgia         L         0-38         55,682         -         7         37         107         0         4         17         0         30         0         54         137         23         57           Georgia Tech (15)         L         7-28         50,113         -         10         52         94         1         5         16         1         73         0         68         151         19         44           *Wake Forest         L         20-</td> <td>Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         Yds         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         Yds         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         PL         Yds         FD         Car         Yds           The Citadel         W         24-0         33,908         -         16         40         164         1         10         24         0         149         2         64         313         17         60         207           Wiliginia         W         27-17         29,218         -         22         51         134         1         18         28         0         229         2         79         363         16         37         138           Georgia         1         0-38         55,682         -         7         37         10         4         17         0         0         54         137         23         255           Georgia</td> <td>  Opponent (AP,USA)</td> <td>  Opponent (AP,USA)</td> <td>Opponent (AP,USA) W-L Score Attend. CU Rk FD Car Yds TD C A I Yds TD PL Yds FD Car Yds TD C A The Citadel W 24-0 33,908 - 16 40 164 1 10 24 0 149 2 64 313 17 60 207 0 5 12 *Virginia W 27-17 29,218 - 22 51 134 1 18 28 0 229 2 79 363 16 37 138 1 15 29 Georgia L 0-38 55,682 - 7 37 37 107 0 4 17 0 30 0 54 137 23 57 255 4 18 26 Georgia Tech (15) L 7-28 50,113 - 10 52 94 1 5 16 1 73 0 68 167 23 48 375 3 10 21 40 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10</td> <td>Opponent (AP,USA) W-L Score Attend. CU Rk FD Car Yds TD C A 1. Yds TD PL Yds TD FD CAR Yds TD C A 1. Yds TD PL Yds TD FD CAR Yds TD PL Yds TD PL Yds TD FD CAR Yds TD PL Yds TD</td> <td>  Opponent (AP,USA)   W-L   Score   Attend.   CU Rk   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   1   Yds   TD   C   A   1   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   1   Yds   TD   The Citadel   W   24-0   33,908   -   16   40   164   1   10   18   28   0   229   2   79   363   16   37   138   1   15   29   1   144    </td> <td>  Opponent (AP,USA)   W-L   Score   Attend.   CU Rk   FD   Car   Yds   TD   Car   Vds   TD   Car   TD   Car</td> <td>Opponent (AP,USA) VI-L Score Attend. CU Rk FD Car Vds TD C A 164 1 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1</td> | Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         PL         Yds         FD           The Citadel         W         24-0         33,908         -         16         40         164         1         10         24         0         149         2         64         313         17           *Wirginia         W         27-17         29,218         -         16         40         164         1         18         28         0         229         2         79         363         16           Georgia         L         0-38         55,682         -         7         37         107         0         4         17         0         30         0         54         137         23           Georgia Tech (15)         L         7-28         50,113         -         10         51         99         0         7         17         1         52         0         68         167         23           Auburn (9)         L         0-44         32,806         -         16         38         4 | Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         PL         Yds         FD         Car           The Citadel         W         24-0         33,908         -         16         40         164         1         10         24         0         129         2         79         363         17         60           *Wirginia         W         27-17         29,218         -         22         51         134         1         18         28         0         229         2         79         363         16         37           Georgia         L         0-38         55,682         -         7         37         107         0         4         17         0         30         0         54         137         23         57           Georgia Tech (15)         L         7-28         50,113         -         10         52         94         1         5         16         1         73         0         68         151         19         44           *Wake Forest         L         20- | Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         Yds         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         Yds         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         PL         Yds         FD         Car         Yds           The Citadel         W         24-0         33,908         -         16         40         164         1         10         24         0         149         2         64         313         17         60         207           Wiliginia         W         27-17         29,218         -         22         51         134         1         18         28         0         229         2         79         363         16         37         138           Georgia         1         0-38         55,682         -         7         37         10         4         17         0         0         54         137         23         255           Georgia | Opponent (AP,USA) | Opponent (AP,USA) | Opponent (AP,USA) W-L Score Attend. CU Rk FD Car Yds TD C A I Yds TD PL Yds FD Car Yds TD C A The Citadel W 24-0 33,908 - 16 40 164 1 10 24 0 149 2 64 313 17 60 207 0 5 12 *Virginia W 27-17 29,218 - 22 51 134 1 18 28 0 229 2 79 363 16 37 138 1 15 29 Georgia L 0-38 55,682 - 7 37 37 107 0 4 17 0 30 0 54 137 23 57 255 4 18 26 Georgia Tech (15) L 7-28 50,113 - 10 52 94 1 5 16 1 73 0 68 167 23 48 375 3 10 21 40 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 | Opponent (AP,USA) W-L Score Attend. CU Rk FD Car Yds TD C A 1. Yds TD PL Yds TD FD CAR Yds TD C A 1. Yds TD PL Yds TD FD CAR Yds TD PL Yds TD PL Yds TD FD CAR Yds TD PL Yds TD | Opponent (AP,USA)   W-L   Score   Attend.   CU Rk   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   1   Yds   TD   C   A   1   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   1   Yds   TD   The Citadel   W   24-0   33,908   -   16   40   164   1   10   18   28   0   229   2   79   363   16   37   138   1   15   29   1   144 | Opponent (AP,USA)   W-L   Score   Attend.   CU Rk   FD   Car   Yds   TD   Car   Vds   TD   Car   TD   Car | Opponent (AP,USA) VI-L Score Attend. CU Rk FD Car Vds TD C A 164 1 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1 |

<sup>\* -</sup> ACC game; Note: Home games in **bold**; official home attendance - 205,376 (34,229 per game); **Head Coach** - Hootie Ingram; **Assistants** - Doug Barfield (RB), Tom Bass (DL), Joe Burson (DL), Whitey Jordan (WR), George MacIntyre (DB), Duke Owen (OL), Doug Shively (LB).

5-6 OVERALL, 4-2 ACC, 2-3 HOME, 1-3 AWAY, 2-0 NEUTRAL, 5-6 DAY, 0-0 NIGHT

TEAM STAT	ΓS	
	CU	Орр
TOTAL OFFENSE	2845	3352
Total Plays	746	766
Touchdowns	18	25
Yards Per Play	3.8	4.4
Yards Per Game	258.6	304.7
RUSHING YARDS	1582	2078
Carries	554	534
Touchdowns	8	14
Yards Per Carry	2.9	3.9
Yards Per Game	143.8	188.9
PASSING YARDS	1263	1282
Attempts	192	23
Completions	82	10
Had Intercepted	14	15
Touchdowns	8	
Completion Percentage	42.7	46.
Yards Per Attempt	6.6	5.
Yards Per Completion	15.4	11.
Efficiency	97.3	86.
Yards Per Game	114.8	116.
PUNTING YARDS	2714	256
Number of Punts	74	6
Average Punt	36.7	40.0
Net Punting	30.0	29.
PUNT RETURN YARDS	254	25.
Number of Returns	24	3
Average Return	10.6	6.
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	176	20
Number of Interceptions	19	1.
Return Yards Per Interception	9.3	14.
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	656	68
Number of Returns	32	3
Average Return	20.5	18.
FIRST DOWNS	158	18:
By Rushing	84	11:
By Passing	58	5
By Penalty	16	1
First Downs Per Game	14.4	16.
PENALTIES	45-454	45-56
Penalty Yards Per Game	41.3	51.
FUMBLES-LOST	27-16	20-1
SACKS	27-16 NA	20-1. N
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA NA	N.
	NA NA	N.
Percentage FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA NA	N.
Percentage	NA NA	N.
TIME OF POSSESSION POINTS	NA 155	N. 20:
	155	
Points Per Game	14.9	18.4
FIELD GOALS	11-16	9-1
PAT (KICKS)	14-15	23-24

	SCORING BY QUARTERS												
	1	2	3	4	OT	Tot							
CLEMSON	9	51	50	45		155							
Opponents	51	51	35	65		202							

MacIntyre (DB), Duke Owen (OL), Steve Satterfield (RB), Doug Shively (LB)

INDIVIDU	JAL	OFFEN	SIVE	& KI	CKIN	IG ST	ATS
RUSHING	G	Car	Yds	Y/C	TD	LG	Υ/
R. Gilstrap	11	144	514	5.6	4	26	46.
Sanders	11	111	386	3.5	2	18	35.
Hughes	11	87	330	3.8	1	18	30.
H. Davis	11	90	318	3.5	1	21	28.
Pengitore	7	49	118	2.4	0	11	16.
Goss	11	2	23	11.5	0	14	2.
Mathews	11	7	8	1.1	0	6	0.
Walters	11	2	4	2.0	0	2	0.
Bukowsky	2	1	2	2.0	0	2	1.
D. Kelley	11	1	-5	-	0	-	
Kendrick	11	60	-116	-	0	12	
CLEMSON	11	554	1582	2.9	8	26	143.
Opponents	11	534	2078	3.9	14	NA	188.
PASSING	G	C-A-	l Yds	TD	С%	Y/G	Ef
Kendrick	11	64-152-12	1040	6	42.1	94.5	96.
Pengitore	7	17-37-2	211	2	45.9	30.1	100.
Mathews	11	1-1-C	12	0	100	1.1	200.
R. Gilstrap	11	0-2-0	0	0	0.0	0.0	0.
CLEMSON	11	82-192-14	1263	8	42.7	114.8	97.
Opponents	11	108-232-19	1282	7	46.6	116.5	86.
RECEIVING	G	Rec	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Υ/
McMakin	11	29	421	14.5	5	40	38.
D. Kelley	11	18	505	28.1	2	75	45.
Goss	11	8	116	14.5	0	42	10.
Hughes	11	7	71	10.1	0	33	6.
Bengel	11	6	56	9.3	0	13	5.
H. Davis	11	5	37	7.4	0	12	3.
Andreas	11	4	44	11.0	1	13	4.
R. Gilstrap	11	2	-4	-	0	3	
Sasser	11	1	15	15.0	0	15	1.
Sanders	11	1	9	9.0	0	9	0.
Chamberlain	11	1	-7	-	0	-	
CLEMSON	11	82	1263	15.4	8	75	114.
Opponents	11	108	1282	11.9	7	NA	116.
FIELD GOALS		FG P	ct 0-29	30-3	9 40-4	19 50	
Seigler	11-	16 68.	8 1-1	6-8	3	-3 1-	
CLEMSON	11-						4 5
Opponents	9-	15 60.	0 4-7	4-0	5 1	-1 0-	1 4
PUNTING			ds	Y/P	LG	НВ	N
T. Anderson		3 27		7.2	NA	0	N
TEAM		1		0.0	0	1	N
CLEMSON	7			6.7 0.0	NA	1	29.
		4 256			NA	0	32.

0-0 NIGHT						
INDIVIDUAL	L DEF	<b>ENSIVE</b>	& MISC	ELLANE	ous :	STATS
INTERCEPTIO	NS	Int	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
Johnson		4	57	14.3	1	NA
Reeves		4	24	6.0	0	NA
B. Anderson		4	19	4.8	0	NA
Henry		2	45	22.5	0	NA
Hefner		1	21	21.0	0	21
Decock		1	7	7.0	0	7
Mayer		1	2	2.0	0	2
R. Brown		1	1	1.0	0	1
Rhodes		1	0	0.0	0	
CLEMSON			176	9.3	1	NA
Opponents		14	204	14.6	1	NA
PUNT RETUR	NS	PR	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
Siepe		9	148	16.4	0	NA
D. Kelley		13	98	7.5	0	NA
B. Anderson		1	7	7.0	0	7
Johnson		1	1	1.0	0	1
CLEMSON		24	254	10.6	0	NA
Opponents		38	255	6.7	1	NA
KICKOFF RETUR	RNS I	KOR	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
Goss		15	355	23.7	0	NA
R. Gilstrap		15 7	355 201	28.7	0	NA NA
R. Gilstrap Walters		15 7 4	355 201 79	28.7 19.8	0	NA NA NA
R. Gilstrap Walters D. Kelley		15 7 4 3	355 201 79 63	28.7 19.8 21.0	0 0	NA NA NA
R. Gilstrap Walters D. Kelley Sanders		15 7 4 3 2	355 201 79 63 55	28.7 19.8 21.0 27.5	0 0 0	NA NA NA NA
R. Gilstrap Walters D. Kelley Sanders McMakin		15 7 4 3 2	355 201 79 63 55	28.7 19.8 21.0 27.5 3.0	0 0 0 0	NA NA NA NA NA
R. Gilstrap Walters D. Kelley Sanders McMakin CLEMSON		15 7 4 3 2 1	355 201 79 63 55 3	28.7 19.8 21.0 27.5 3.0 <b>20.5</b>	0 0 0 0 0	NA NA NA NA NA NA
R. Gilstrap Walters D. Kelley Sanders McMakin		15 7 4 3 2 1	355 201 79 63 55	28.7 19.8 21.0 27.5 3.0	0 0 0 0	NA NA NA NA NA
R. Gilstrap Walters D. Kelley Sanders McMakin CLEMSON	TD	15 7 4 3 2 1 32 36 R-P-Re	355 201 79 63 55 3 <b>756</b> <b>682</b>	28.7 19.8 21.0 27.5 3.0 20.5 18.9	0 0 0 0 0 0 1	NA NA NA NA NA NA NA Pts
R. Gilstrap Walters D. Kelley Sanders McMakin CLEMSON Opponents SCORING Seigler	<b>TD</b> 0	15 7 4 3 2 1 32 36 <b>R-P-Re</b> 0-0-0	355 201 79 63 55 3 <b>756</b> <b>682</b> FG	28.7 19.8 21.0 27.5 3.0 20.5 18.9 PAT	0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2PC	NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA A NA NA NA NA NA
R. Gilstrap Walters D. Kelley Sanders McMakin CLEMSON Opponents SCORING Seigler McMakin	<b>TD</b> 0 5	15 7 4 3 2 1 32 36 <b>R-P-Re</b> 0-0-0 0-5-0	355 201 79 63 55 3 7756 682 FG 11-16	28.7 19.8 21.0 27.5 3.0 20.5 18.9 PAT 14-15	0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2PC	NA N
R. Gilstrap Walters D. Kelley Sanders McMakin CLEMSON Opponents SCORING Seigler McMakin R. Gilstrap	<b>TD</b> 0 5 4	15 7 4 3 2 1 32 36 R-P-Re 0-0-0 0-5-0 4-0-0	355 201 79 63 55 3 756 682 FG 11-16 0-0	28.7 19.8 21.0 27.5 3.0 20.5 18.9 PAT 14-15 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2PC 0	NA NA NA NA NA NA Pts 47 30 24
R. Gilstrap Walters D. Kelley Sanders McMakin CLEMSON Opponents SCORING Seigler McMakin R. Gilstrap Sanders	<b>TD</b> 0 5 4 3	15 7 4 3 2 1 32 36 R-P-Re 0-0-0 0-5-0 4-0-0 2-0-1	355 201 79 63 55 3 756 682 FG 11-16 0-0 0-0	28.7 19.8 21.0 27.5 3.0 20.5 18.9 PAT 14-15 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 1 2PC 0 0	NA NA NA NA NA NA Pts 47 30 24
R. Gilstrap Walters D. Kelley Sanders McMakin CLEMSON Opponents SCORING Seigler McMakin R. Gilstrap Sanders D. Kelley	TD 0 5 4 3 2	15 7 4 3 2 1 32 36 R-P-Re 0-0-0 0-5-0 4-0-0 2-0-1 0-2-0	355 201 79 63 55 3 756 682 FG 11-16 0-0 0-0	28.7 19.8 21.0 27.5 3.0 20.5 18.9 PAT 14-15 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 1 2PC 0 0	NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 147 30 24 18
R. Gilstrap Walters D. Kelley Sanders McMakin CLEMSON Opponents SCORING Seigler McMakin R. Gilstrap Sanders D. Kelley Andreas	TD 0 5 4 3 2 1	15 7 4 3 2 1 32 36 R-P-Re 0-0-0 0-5-0 4-0-0 2-0-1 0-2-0 0-1-0	355 201 79 63 55 3 756 682 FG 11-16 0-0 0-0 0-0	28.7 19.8 21.0 27.5 3.0 20.5 18.9 PAT 14-15 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2PC 0 0 0	NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 147 30 24 18 12 6
R. Gilstrap Walters D. Kelley Sanders McMakin CLEMSON Opponents SCORING Seigler McMakin R. Gilstrap Sanders D. Kelley Andreas H. Davis	TD 0 5 4 3 2 1 1	15 7 4 3 2 1 32 36 R-P-Re 0-0-0 0-5-0 4-0-0 2-0-1 0-2-0 0-1-0-0 1-0-0	355 201 79 63 55 3 <b>756</b> <b>682</b> <b>FG</b> 11-16 0-0 0-0 0-0	28.7 19.8 21.0 27.5 3.0 20.5 18.9 PAT 14-15 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 1 2PC 0 0 0 0 0	NA NA NA NA NA NA NA Pts 47 30 24 18 12 6
R. Gilstrap Walters D. Kelley Sanders McMakin CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING Seigler McMakin R. Gilstrap Sanders D. Kelley Andreas H. Davis Hughes	TD 0 5 4 3 2 1 1 1 1	15 7 4 3 2 1 32 36 R-P-Re 0-0-0 0-5-0 4-0-0 0-2-0-1 0-2-0 1-0-0 1-0-0	355 201 79 63 55 3 <b>756</b> <b>682</b> <b>FG</b> 11-16 0-0 0-0 0-0	28.7 19.8 21.0 27.5 3.0 20.5 18.9 PAT 14-15 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 1 2PC 0 0 0 0 0	NA NA NA NA NA NA NA Pts 47 30 24 18 12 6
R. Gilstrap Walters D. Kelley Sanders McMakin CLEMSON Opponents SCORING Seigler McMakin R. Gilstrap Sanders D. Kelley Andreas H. Davis Hughes Johnson	TD 0 5 4 3 2 1 1 1 1 1 1	15 7 4 3 2 1 32 36 R-P-Re 0-0-0 0-5-0 4-0-0 0-1-0 1-0-0 1-0-0 0-0-1	355 201 79 63 55 3 <b>756</b> <b>682</b> <b>FG</b> 11-16 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	28.7 19.8 21.0 27.5 3.0 20.5 18.9 PAT 14-15 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 1 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0	NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA Pts 47 30 24 18 12 6 6 6 6
R. Gilstrap Walters D. Kelley Sanders McMakin CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING Seigler McMakin R. Gilstrap Sanders D. Kelley Andreas H. Davis Hughes	TD 0 5 4 3 2 1 1 1 1	15 7 4 3 2 1 32 36 R-P-Re 0-0-0 0-5-0 4-0-0 0-2-0-1 0-2-0 1-0-0 1-0-0	355 201 79 63 55 3 <b>756</b> <b>682</b> <b>FG</b> 11-16 0-0 0-0 0-0	28.7 19.8 21.0 27.5 3.0 20.5 18.9 PAT 14-15 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 1 2PC 0 0 0 0 0	NA N

						G/	AME	-BY	-G/	AME	R	ESI	JLT:	\$ &	ST	ATS											
									С	LEM	SON	1								OF	PON	IENT	S				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-11	Kentucky	L	10-13	32,076	-	13	43	136	0	4	17	3	60	0	60	196	13	63	237	0	1	3	0	3	0	66	240
9-25	Georgia (14)	L	0-28	35,422	-	11	49	95	0	7	14	2	147	0	63	242	15	55	208	3	7	17	0	97	0	72	305
10-2	Georgia Tech	L	14-24	50,239	-	8	35	37	1	8	15	1	115	1	50	152	22	51	192	3	14	24	1	102	0	75	294
10-9	*Duke (14) - N	W	32-0	20,000	-	13	58	204	0	3	6	0	21	0	64	225	11	49	112	0	8	17	3	130	0	66	242
10-16	*Virginia - N	W	32-15	15,000	-	17	62	183	3	9	18	0	252	1	80	435	18	31	187	1	18	38	2	172	1	69	359
10-23	Auburn (5)	L	13-35	55,000	-	11	48	59	0	10	24	1	132	0	72	191	19	35	131	2	18	36	4	253	2	71	384
10-30	*Wake Forest	W	10-9	32,243	-	12	47	148	1	3	11	2	27	0	58	175	15	64	211	0	4	8	0	22	1	72	233
11-6	*North Carolina (19)	L	13-26	45,500	-	14	40	147	0	7	21	2	108	2	61	255	26	67	297	1	12	19	0	175	0	86	472
11-13	*Maryland	W	20-14	25,000	-	23	66	285	1	10	20	1	133	1	86	418	13	37	76	1	11	26	2	133	1	63	209
11-20	*NC State	L	23-31	28,000	-	19	43	104	1	16	32	1	227	2	75	331	16	55	317	2	5	15	1	85	2	70	402
11-27	South Carolina	W	17-7	57,242	-	17	63	184	1	5	14	1	41	1	77	225	14	27	110	1	10	29	6	102	0	56	212
* - ACC	game: Note: Home gam	es in h	old offic	ial home at	tendance	- 152	741 (	30.54	8 ner	game	· Hea	d Co	ach - H	ootie	Ingrar	n. Assist	ants - To	nm Ras	s (DL)	Ine F	Bursor	(DF)	Whi	tev Ior	dan ((	)F) G	eorge

4-7 OVERALL, 2-4 ACC, 3-2 HOME, 1-5 AWAY, 0-0 NEUTRAL, 4-6 DAY, 0-1 NIGHT

TEAM STAT		, 012.00
TEAM STAT	CU	Орр.
TOTAL OFFENSE	2928	3896
Total Plays	742	773
Touchdowns	16	32
Yards Per Play	3.9	5.0
Yards Per Game	266.2	354.2
RUSHING YARDS	2058	2433
Carries	590	561
Touchdowns	14	21
Yards Per Carry	3.5	4.3
Yards Per Game	187.1	221.2
PASSING YARDS	870	1463
Attempts	152	212
Completions	64	104
Had Intercepted	9	15
Touchdowns	2	7
Completion Percentage	42.1	49.0
Yards Per Attempt	5.7	6.9
Yards Per Completion	13.6	14.1
Efficiency	82.7	103.7
Yards Per Game	79.1	133.0
PUNTING YARDS	2724	2131
Number of Punts	71	56
Average Punt	38.4	38.1
Net Punting	27.7	32.0
PUNT RETURN YARDS	194	310
Number of Returns	32	29
Average Return	6.1	10.7
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	74	196
Number of Interceptions	15	10
Return Yards Per Interception	4.9	19.6
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	763	633
Number of Returns	41	31
Average Return	18.6	20.4
FIRST DOWNS	160	198
By Rushing	100	119
By Passing	42	70
, ,	9	70
By Penalty	_	18.0
First Downs Per Game PENALTIES	14.5 40-423	47-452
		.,
Penalty Yards Per Game	38.5	41.1
FUMBLES-LOST	28-17	27-14
SACKS	NA NA	NA NA
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA	NA
Percentage	NA	NA
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA	NA
Percentage	NA	NA
TIME OF POSSESSION	NA	NA
POINTS	143	245
Points Per Game	13.0	22.3
FIELD GOALS	11-25	8-15
PAT (KICKS)	14-15	29-30

INDIVIDU	JAL (						
RUSHING	G	Car	Yds	Y/C	TD	LG	Y/G
Hughes	11	177	761	4.3	4	56	69.2
Sanders	10	117	398	3.4	2	42	39.8
Washington	10	69	325	4.7	1	41	32.5
H. Davis	11	60	240	4.0	5	39	21.2
Pengitore	11	116	209	1.8	2	27	19.0
Fellers	7	35	60	1.7	0	13	8.6
Goss	11	4	27	6.8	0	14	2.5
Mathews	11	5	17	3.4	0	5	1.5
Tyler	10	4	13	3.3	0	5	1.3
Bosler	11	3	8	2.7	0	4	0.7
CLEMSON	11	590	2058	3.5	14	56	187.1
Opponents	11	561	2433	4.3	21	NA	221.2
PASSING	G	C-A-	l Yds	TD	С%	Y/G	Eff
Pengitore	11 5	55-131-8	831	1 4	12.0	75.6	85.6
Fellers	7	9-21-1			12.9	5.6	64.7
CLEMSON	11 6	64-152-9	870	2 4	12.1	133.0	82.7
Opponents	11	104-212-15	1463	7 4	19.0	133.0	103.7
RECEIVING	G	Rec	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/0
Goss	11	21	385	18.3	1	60	35.0
Bengel	11	12	187	15.6	0	27	17.0
Sasser	11	10	142	14.2	0	31	12.9
Andreas	11	6	67	11.2	0	20	6.3
Sanders	10	6	28	4.7	0	12	2.8
Hughes	11	4	23	5.8	1	10	2.1
J. Davis	11	2	22	11.0	0	11	2.0
Boozer	11	1	19	19.0	0	19	1.7
H. Davis	11	1	3	3.0	0	3	0.3
Washington	10	1	-6	-	0	-	
CLEMSON	11	64	870	13.6	2	60	79.
Opponents	11	104	1463	14.1	7	NA	133.0
FIELD GOALS		FG P		30-39			
Seigler	11-						
	4.4	25 44.	0 3-7	2-3	5-9	9 1-	6 52
CLEMSON	11-						
		15 53.	3 4-6	4-4	0-	3 0-	2 38
CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING	8-	15 53. P Y	ds	Y/P	LG	НВ	Ne
CLEMSON Opponents	8- 7	<ul><li>15 53.</li><li>P Y</li><li>1 272</li></ul>	<b>ds</b> 24 3		_		Ne
CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING	8-	15 53. P Y 1 272 1 272	<b>ds</b> 24 3	Y/P	LG	НВ	Ne 27.7

INDIVIDUAL	DFF	FNSIVE	& MISCI	FILANE	ous s	STATS
INTERCEPTIO		Int	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
Siepe		3	6	2.0	0	NA
Johnson		3	16	5.3	0	NA
B. Anderson		2	18	9.0	0	NA
Stocks		1	17	17.0	0	17
Williamson		1	10	10.0	0	10
Buckner		1	7	7.0	0	7
Barter		1	0	0.0	0	0
Brown		1	0	0.0	0	0
Ness		1	0	0.0	0	0
Wise		1	0	0.0	0	0
CLEMSON		15	74	4.9	0	NA
Opponents		10	196	19.6	1	NA
PUNT RETUR	NS	PR	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
Siepe		25	125	5.0	0	NA
Johnson		4	51	12.8	0	NA
Sanders		2	9	4.5	0	NA
B. Anderson		1	8	8.0	0	8
CLEMSON		32	193	6.1	0	NA
Opponents		29	310	10.7	1	NA
WOWEE DETUE						
KICKOFF RETUR	RNS	KOR	Yds	Avg	TD	LG
Thomas	RNS	23	522	22.7	0	NA
Thomas Goss	RNS	23	522 106	22.7 17.7	0	NA NA
Thomas Goss H. Davis	RNS	23 6 3	522 106 47	22.7 17.7 15.7	0 0	NA NA NA
Thomas Goss H. Davis Washington	RNS	23 6 3 3	522 106 47 40	22.7 17.7 15.7 13.2	0 0 0	NA NA NA
Thomas Goss H. Davis Washington Hughes	RNS	23 6 3 3 2	522 106 47 40 32	22.7 17.7 15.7 13.2 16.0	0 0 0 0	NA NA NA NA
Thomas Goss H. Davis Washington Hughes Sasser	RNS	23 6 3 3 2 1	522 106 47 40 32 9	22.7 17.7 15.7 13.2 16.0 9.0	0 0 0 0 0	NA NA NA NA NA
Thomas Goss H. Davis Washington Hughes Sasser Boozer	RNS	23 6 3 3 2 1	522 106 47 40 32 9 7	22.7 17.7 15.7 13.2 16.0 9.0 7.0	0 0 0 0 0	NA NA NA NA NA 9
Thomas Goss H. Davis Washington Hughes Sasser Boozer Bosler	RNS	23 6 3 3 2 1 1	522 106 47 40 32 9 7	22.7 17.7 15.7 13.2 16.0 9.0 7.0	0 0 0 0 0 0	NA NA NA NA NA 9
Thomas Goss H. Davis Washington Hughes Sasser Boozer Bosler Buttermore	RNS	23 6 3 3 2 1 1 1	522 106 47 40 32 9 7 0	22.7 17.7 15.7 13.2 16.0 9.0 7.0 0.0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	NA NA NA NA NA O O
Thomas Goss H. Davis Washington Hughes Sasser Boozer Bosler	RNS	23 6 3 3 2 1 1	522 106 47 40 32 9 7	22.7 17.7 15.7 13.2 16.0 9.0 7.0	0 0 0 0 0 0	NA NA NA NA NA 9
Thomas Goss H. Davis Washington Hughes Sasser Boozer Bosler Buttermore CLEMSON Opponents		23 6 3 3 2 1 1 1 41 31	522 106 47 40 32 9 7 0 0 763 633	22.7 17.7 15.7 13.2 16.0 9.0 7.0 0.0 0.0 18.6 20.4	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	NA NA NA NA NA 9 7 0 0 NA NA
Thomas Goss H. Davis Washington Hughes Sasser Boozer Bosler Buttermore CLEMSON Opponents SCORING	TD	23 6 3 3 2 1 1 1 41 31 R-P-Re	522 106 47 40 32 9 7 0 0 763 633	22.7 17.7 15.7 13.2 16.0 9.0 7.0 0.0 0.0 18.6 20.4	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	NA NA NA NA NA O NA NA NA O O O NA NA
Thomas Goss H. Davis Washington Hughes Sasser Boozer Bosler Buttermore CLEMSON Opponents SCORING Seigler	<b>TD</b> 0	23 6 3 3 2 1 1 1 1 41 31 R-P-Re	522 106 47 40 32 9 7 0 0 <b>763</b> <b>633</b>	22.7 17.7 15.7 13.2 16.0 9.0 7.0 0.0 0.0 18.6 20.4 PAT	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 <b>PC</b>	NA NA NA NA NA 9 7 0 0 NA NA Pts
Thomas Goss H. Davis Washington Hughes Sasser Boozer Bosler Buttermore CLEMSON Opponents SCORING Seigler H. Davis	<b>TD</b> 0 5	23 6 3 3 2 1 1 1 41 31 R-P-Re 0-0-0	522 106 47 40 32 9 7 0 0 763 633 FG 11-25	22.7 17.7 15.7 13.2 16.0 9.0 7.0 0.0 0.0 18.6 20.4 PAT 14-15 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	NA NA NA NA NA 9 7 0 0 NA NA Pts 47
Thomas Goss H. Davis Washington Hughes Sasser Boozer Bosler Buttermore CLEMSON Opponents SCORING Seigler H. Davis Hughes	<b>TD</b> 0 5 5 5	23 6 3 3 2 1 1 1 41 31 R-P-Re 0-0-0 5-0-0	522 106 47 40 32 9 7 0 0 7 <b>763</b> 633 FG 11-25 0-0	22.7 17.7 15.7 13.2 16.0 9.0 7.0 0.0 18.6 20.4 PAT 14-15 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	NA NA NA NA NA 9 7 0 0 NA NA Pts 47 30
Thomas Goss H. Davis Washington Hughes Sasser Boozer Bosler Buttermore CLEMSON Opponents SCORING Seigler H. Davis Hughes Pengitore	<b>TD</b> 0 5	23 6 3 3 2 1 1 1 41 31 R-P-Re 0-0-0	522 106 47 40 32 9 7 0 0 763 633 FG 11-25	22.7 17.7 15.7 13.2 16.0 9.0 7.0 0.0 0.0 18.6 20.4 PAT 14-15 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	NA NA NA NA NA 9 7 0 0 NA NA Pts 47
Thomas Goss H. Davis Washington Hughes Sasser Boozer Bosler Buttermore CLEMSON Opponents SCORING Seigler H. Davis Hughes Pengitore Sanders	<b>TD</b> 0 5 5 2 2	23 6 3 3 2 1 1 1 41 31 <b>R-P-Re</b> 0-0-0 5-0-0 4-1-0 2-0-0 2-0-0	522 106 47 40 32 9 7 0 0 7 633 FG 11-25 0-0 0-0	22.7 17.7 15.7 13.2 16.0 9.0 7.0 0.0 18.6 20.4 PAT 14-15 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	NA NA NA NA NA 9 7 0 0 NA NA Pts 47 30 30 12
Thomas Goss H. Davis Washington Hughes Sasser Boozer Bosler Buttermore CLEMSON Opponents SCORING Seigler H. Davis Hughes Pengitore Sanders Goss	<b>TD</b> 0 5 5 2	23 6 3 3 2 1 1 1 41 31 R-P-Re 0-0-0 5-0-0 2-0-0	522 106 47 40 32 9 7 0 0 <b>763</b> <b>633</b> <b>FG</b> 11-25 0-0 0-0	22.7 17.7 15.7 13.2 16.0 9.0 0.0 0.0 18.6 20.4 PAT 14-15 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	NA NA NA NA NA 9 7 0 0 NA NA Pts 47 30 30
Thomas Goss H. Davis Washington Hughes Sasser Boozer Bosler Buttermore CLEMSON Opponents SCORING Seigler H. Davis Hughes Pengitore Sanders	TD 0 5 5 2 2 1	23 6 3 2 1 1 1 1 41 31 R-P-Re 0-0-0 5-0-0 4-1-0 2-0-0 0-1-0	522 106 47 40 32 9 7 0 0 <b>763</b> <b>633</b> <b>FG</b> 11-25 0-0 0-0 0-0	22.7 17.7 15.7 13.2 16.0 9.0 7.0 0.0 0.0 18.6 20.4 PAT 14-15 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	NA NA NA NA NA Pts 47 30 30 12 12 6

	SCORING	SCORING BY QUARTERS											
	1	2	3	4	OT								
CLEMSON	37	20	59	27									

	1	2	3	4	OT	Tot
CLEMSON	37	20	59	27		143
Opponents	33	82	48	82		245

						G/	<b>AME</b>	-BY	-G/	<b>AME</b>	E RI	ESI	JLT:	\$ &	ST	ATS											
	CLEMSON OPPONENTS																										
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-9	The Citadel	W	13-0	37,934	-	15	64	280	2	4	9	1	88	0	73	368	11	44	91	0	8	22	0	110	0	66	201
9-23	Rice	L	10-29	19,500	-	12	47	152	1	6	14	0	117	0	61	269	24	32	107	0	31	47	0	368	2	79	475
9-30	Oklahoma (2)	L	3-52	61,826	-	11	50	160	0	2	8	1	25	0	58	185	25	76	475	6	3	9	1	40	0	85	515
10-7	Georgia Tech	L	9-31	48,624	-	13	48	160	0	5	12	2	6	1	60	166	19	54	203	1	7	19	0	90	2	73	293
10-14	*Duke	L	0-7	32,586	-	13	44	153	0	6	15	2	61	0	59	214	11	54	194	1	2	8	1	22	0	62	216
10-21	*Virginia	W	37-21	32,093	-	20	73	269	3	4	15	1	109	1	88	378	14	26	111	1	15	35	5	243	2	61	354
10-28	*Wake Forest	W	31-0	16,000	-	23	70	314	4	10	15	0	129	0	85	443	9	37	63	0	6	18	3	83	0	55	146
11-4	*North Carolina	L	10-26	38,235	-	12	41	85	1	7	17	0	114	0	58	199	24	64	392	2	6	13	1	104	0	77	496
11-11	*Maryland	L	6-31	29,326	-	16	41	80	0	10	22	1	120	0	63	200	22	63	299	3	9	11	0	96	1	74	395
11-18	*NC State	L	17-42	31,000	-	16	53	200	2	7	19	1	68	0	72	268	25	66	332	6	8	11	2	151	0	77	483
11-25	South Carolina	W	7-6	51,608	-	9	68	205	1	3	6	0	33	0	74	238	14	45	166	1	9	19	0	156	0	64	322

<sup>-</sup> ACC game; Note: Home games in bold; official home attendance - 192,456 (38,491 per game); Head Coach - Hootie Ingram; Assistants - Tom Bass (DL), Joe Burson (DE), Whitey Jordan (OE), George MacIntyre (DB), Duke Owen (OL), Steve Satterfield (OB), Doug Shively (LB).

5-6 OVERALL, 4-2 ACC, 2-3 HOME, 3-3 AWAY, 0-0 NEUTRAL, 5-6 DAY, 0-0 NIGHT

		O OTEINIE
TEAM STAT	-	
TOTAL OFFENSE	CU 4009	Opp.
Total Plays	<b>4009</b> 796	<b>4072</b> 814
-	33	36
Touchdowns Yards Per Plav		
	5.0	5.0
Yards Per Game RUSHING YARDS	364.5	370.2
	2497	2850
Carries	591	624
Touchdowns	23	27
Yards Per Carry	4.1	4.6
Yards Per Game	227.0	259.1
PASSING YARDS	1512	1222
Attempts	205	190
Completions	90	93
Had Intercepted	10	19
Touchdowns	9	7
Completion Percentage	43.9	49.5
Yards Per Attempt	7.4	6.4
Yards Per Completion	16.9	13.1
Efficiency	110.8	95.42
Yards Per Game	137.5	111.1
PUNTING YARDS	2552	1988
Number of Punts	61	50
Average Punt	41.8	39.8
Net Punting	32.5	32.5
PUNT RETURN YARDS	227	252
Number of Returns	31	27
Average Return	7.3	9.3
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	213	87
Number of Interceptions	19	10
Return Yards Per Interception	11.2	8.7
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	831	919
Number of Returns	43	44
Average Return	19.3	20.9
FIRST DOWNS	204	223
By Rushing	126	153
By Passing	68	58
By Penalty	10	12
First Downs Per Game	18.5	20.3
PENALTIES	65-605	52-437
Penalty Yards Per Game	55.0	39.7
FUMBLES-LOST	35-21	38-18
SACKS	NA NA	NA
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA NA	NA NA
Percentage	NA	NA
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA	NA
Percentage	NA NA	NA
TIME OF POSSESSION	NA NA	NA NA
POINTS	231	263
Points Per Game	21.0	23.9
FIELD GOALS	3-9	5-12
PAT (KICKS)	24-28	24-30
FAI (NICAS)	24-20	24-30

	SCORING BY QUARTERS											
	1	2	3	4	OT	Tot						
CLEMSON	61	79	27	64		231						
Opponents	50	67	62	84		263						

G 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	Car 113 182 101 84 41 11 9 9 24 2 1 1 1 2 591 624  C-A 32-188-7 12-7	Yds 627 5711 5095 428 202 73 666 30 15 11 -41 2497 2850 1 Yds 1 11 1 11 1 11 1 11 1 11 1 11 1 11 1	ds 70	X KIII Y/C 5.5 3.1 5.0 5.1 5.0 5.1 4.9 6.6 6.6 3.5 5.0 4.0 1.0 4.2 4.6 TD 8	TD 9 6 1 1 4 4 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	IG ST. LG 71 47 42 80 19 19 8 9 11 6 5 4 1 - 80 NA Y/G	ATS Y// 57.0.51.9.51.9.51.9.51.9.51.9.51.9.51.9.51
11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	113 182 101 84 41 11 19 9 24 2 1 1 2 591 624 C-A 32-188- 7-12- 1-5-	627 5711 5055 428 202 203 666 667 11 55 44 11 11 2497 2850 1 Y 8 133 1 1 12	ds 70	5.5 3.1 5.0 5.1 4.9 6.6 3.5 5.5 5.0 4.0 4.0 4.2 4.6	9 6 1 1 4 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	71 47 42 80 19 19 8 9 11 6 5 4 1	57.0 51.9 45.9 38.9 18.4 6.6 6.0 2.7 1.4 0.9 0.4 0.7 227.0 259.0
11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 G 1 8	182 101 84 41 11 19 9 24 2 1 1 2 591 624 C-A-32-188-7 7-12-1-5-	5711 5095 4282 2022 733 666 666 300 155 44 44 11 -41 <b>2497</b> <b>2850</b> <b>18</b> <b>18</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>19</b> <b>1</b>	ds 70	3.1 5.0 5.1 4.9 6.6 3.5 3.3 0.6 5.5 5.0 4.0 4.2 4.6	6 1 4 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 3 2 7	47 42 80 19 19 8 9 11 6 5 4 1	51.9 45.9 38.9 18.4 6.6 6.0 2.7 1.4 0.9 0.4 0.2 259.7
11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	101 84 41 11 19 9 24 2 1 1 2 591 624 C-A 32-188- 7-12- 1-5-	505 428 202 73 66 30 15 11 5 4 1 -41 2497 2850 1 Y 8 133	ds 70	5.0 5.1 4.9 6.6 3.5 3.3 0.6 5.5 5.0 4.0 1.0	1 4 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 3 2 7	42 80 19 19 8 9 11 6 5 4 1	45.9 38.9 18.4 6.6 2.7 1.6 0.9 0.4 227.6 259.7 Effl
11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	84 41 11 19 9 24 2 1 1 2 591 624 C-A 32-188- 7-12- 1-5-	428 202 73 66 30 15 11 5 4 1 -41 2497 2850 -I Y 8 133 1 12	ds 70	5.1 4.9 6.6 3.5 3.3 0.6 5.5 5.0 4.0 1.0 4.2 4.6	4 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 27	80 19 19 8 9 11 6 5 4 1	38.9 18.4 6.6 2.7 1.4 0.9 0.2 227.0 259.7
11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	41 11 19 9 24 2 1 1 2 591 624 C-A 32-188- 7-12- 1-5-	202 73 66 30 15 11 5 4 1 -41 2497 2850 -I Y 8 133 1 12	ds 70	4.9 6.6 3.5 3.3 0.6 5.5 5.0 4.0 1.0 	3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 27	19 19 8 9 11 6 5 4 1 - 80 NA	18.4 6.6 2.7 1.4 1.0 0.9 0.7 227.0
11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	11 19 9 24 2 1 1 2 591 624 C-A 32-188- 7-12- 1-5-	73 66 30 15 11 5 4 1 -41 2497 2850 -I Y	ds 70	6.6 3.5 3.3 0.6 5.5 5.0 4.0 1.0 4.2 4.6	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 27	19 8 9 11 6 5 4 1 - 80 NA	6.6 6.0 2.1 1.4 1.0 0.9 0.4 0.1 227.0 259.1
11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	19 9 24 2 1 1 2 591 624 C-A: 32-188- 7-12- 1-5-	66 30 15 11 5 4 1 -41 2497 2850 -I Y 8 13 1 12	ds 70	3.5 3.3 0.6 5.5 5.0 4.0 1.0 	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 	8 9 11 6 5 4 1 - 80 NA	6.0 2 1.4 1.0 0.9 0.4 0 227.0 259
11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	9 24 2 1 1 2 591 624 C-A 32-188- 7-12- 1-5-	30 15 11 5 4 1 -41 2497 2850 -I Y 8 133 1 13	ds 70	3.3 0.6 5.5 5.0 4.0 1.0 - 4.2 4.6	0 0 0 0 0 0 - 23 27	9 11 6 5 4 1 - 80 NA	2 1.4 1.0 0.4 0 227.0 259
11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	24 2 1 1 2 591 624 C-A 32-188- 7-12- 1-5-	15 11 5 4 11 -41 2497 2850 -I Y 8 133 1 13	ds 70	0.6 5.5 5.0 4.0 1.0 - 4.2 4.6	0 0 0 0 0 - 23 27	11 6 5 4 1 - 80 NA	1.4 1.0 0.9 0.4 0.2 227.0 259.0
11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	2 1 1 2 591 624 C-A 32-188- 7-12- 1-5-	11 5 4 1 -41 <b>2497</b> <b>2850</b> -I Y 8 133 1 13	ds 70	5.5 5.0 4.0 1.0 - 4.2 4.6	0 0 0 0 - 23 27 C%	6 5 4 1 - 80 NA Y/G	1.0 0.4 0.2 227.0 259.1
11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	1 1 2 591 624 C-A-32-188 7-12- 1-5-	2497 2850 -I Y 8 133	ds 70	5.0 4.0 1.0 - 4.2 4.6	0 0 0 - 23 27 C%	5 4 1 - 80 NA Y/G	0.9 0.4 0.2 227.0 259.3
11 11 11 11 11 1 8 1 8 1 1 9	1 2 591 624 C-A- 32-188- 7-12- 1-5-	2497 2850 -I Y 8 133	ds 70	4.0 1.0 4.2 4.6 TD	0 0 23 27 C%	4 1 80 NA Y/G	0.4 0.2 227.0 259.2
11 11 11 G 1 8 1	1 2 591 624 C-A 32-188- 7-12- 1-5-	1 -41 2497 2850 -1 Y 8 13:1 12:2	ds 70	1.0 4.2 4.6 TD	23 27 C%	1 - 80 NA Y/G	227.0 259.
11 11 11 1 8 1 8 1 1 9	2 591 624 C-A 32-188- 7-12- 1-5-	-41 <b>2497</b> <b>2850</b> -I Y 8 13: 1 1:	ds 70	4.2 4.6 TD	23 27 C%	80 NA Y/G	227.0 259.1
11 11 G 1 8 1 1 9	591 624 C-A 32-188- 7-12- 1-5-	2497 2850 -I Y 8 13:	ds 70	4.2 4.6 TD	23 27 C%	80 NA Y/G	227.0 259.1
11 G 1 8 1 1 9	C-A- 32-188- 7-12- 1-5-	2850 -I Y 8 13 1 12	ds 70	4.6 TD	27 C%	NA Y/G	259. Eff
11 G 1 8 1 1 9	C-A- 32-188- 7-12- 1-5-	2850 -I Y 8 13 1 12	ds 70	4.6 TD	27 C%	NA Y/G	259. Eff
G 1 8 1 1 1 9	C-A 32-188- 7-12- 1-5-	-I Y 8 13	<b>ds</b> 70	TD	С%	Y/G	Eff
1 8 1 1 9	32-188- 7-12- 1-5-	8 13 1 1	70				
1 1 1 9	7-12- 1-5-	1 12		8	43.6	124.5	110.3
1 1 9	1-5-						
1 9		1 2	21	1	58.3	11.0	158.8
			21	0	20.0	1.9	15.3
1 9	0-205-1	0 15	12	9		137.5	110.8
	3-130-1	9 12		7	43.3	111.1	95.4
G	Rec	Yds		Y/R	TD	LG	Y/0
11	22	341		15.5	1	40	31.0
							32.
							24.
							6.6
							7.8
11							6.0
11	3	128	;	42.6	1	62	11.6
10	3	86	i	28.6	1	66	8.6
11	2			23.0	0	36	4.2
11				17.5	0	21	3.2
11	2	28	;	14.0	0	23	2.
11	90	1512	!	16.8	9	66	137.
11	93	1222	!	13.1	7	NA	111.
	FG F	ct 0	29	30-3	9 40-4	49 50	+ L(
3	3-9 33	3.3	1-3	0-	2 1	-2 1-	2 50
3	3-9 33	3.3	1-3	0-	2 1	-2 1-	2 50
_		.7	3-3	2-	3 0	-6 0-	0 3
5-	12 41						
				V/P	ıc	HR	No
	P '	Yds		Y/P	LG 81	НВ	Ne
	P 1		4	Y/P 1.8 1.8	<b>LG</b> 81	0 0	32.5 32.5
	111 111 111 111 111 111 111 111 111 3	11 21 11 19 11 7 11 5 11 4 11 3 10 3 11 2 11 2 11 2 11 90 11 93 FG F F 3-9 33 3-9 33	11 21 358 11 19 265 11 7 73 11 5 86 11 3 128 10 3 86 11 2 46 11 2 36 11 2 28 11 90 1512 11 93 1222  FG Pct 0- 3-9 33.3	11         21         358           11         19         265           11         7         73           11         5         86           11         4         66           11         3         128           10         3         86           11         2         46           11         2         35           11         2         28           11         90         1512           11         93         1222           FG         Pct         0-29           3-9         33.3         1-3           3-9         33.3         1-3	11         21         358         17.0           11         19         265         13.9           11         7         73         10.4           11         5         86         17.2           11         4         66         16.5           11         3         128         42.6           10         3         86         28.6           11         2         46         23.0           11         2         35         17.5           11         2         28         14.0           11         90         1512         16.8           11         93         1222         13.1           FG         Pct         0-29         30-3           3-9         33.3         1-3         0-           3-9         33.3         1-3         0-	11         21         358         17.0         2           11         19         265         13.9         2           11         7         73         10.4         2           11         5         86         17.2         0           11         4         66         16.5         0           11         3         128         42.6         1           10         3         86         28.6         1           11         2         46         23.0         0           11         2         35         17.5         0           11         2         28         14.0         0           11         90         1512         16.8         9           11         93         1222         13.1         7           FG         Pct         0-29         30-39         40-4           3-9         33.3         1-3         0-2         1           3-9         33.3         1-3         0-2         1	11         21         358         17.0         2         42           11         19         265         13.9         2         39           11         7         73         10.4         2         21           11         5         86         17.2         0         25           11         4         66         16.5         0         34           11         3         128         42.6         1         62           10         3         86         28.6         1         66           11         2         46         23.0         0         36           11         2         28         14.0         0         23           11         9         1512         16.8         9         66           11         93         1222         13.1         7         NA           FG         Pct         0-29         30-39         40-49         50           3-9         33.3         1-3         0-2         1-2         1-           3-9         33.3         1-3         0-2         1-2         1-

0-0 NIGHT							
INDIVIDUAL	. DEF	ENSI	VE & M	ISCI	ELLANE	0US 9	STATS
INTERCEPTIO	NS	Int	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
Carson		5	65		13.0	0	NA
Martin		5	18		3.6	0	NA
Brown		2	38		19.0	0	NA
Ness		2	9		4.5	0	NA
Wise		1	36		36.0	1	36
W. Anderson		1	24		24.0	0	24
Wingo		1	21		21.0	0	21
Buckner		1	2		2.0	0	2
Smith		1	0		0.0	0	0
CLEMSON		19	213		11.2	1	NA
Opponents		10	87		8.7	0	NA
PUNT RETUR	NS	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
Martin		18	158		8.8	0	NA
Marsik		6	14		2.3	0	NA
Wingo		5	49		9.8	0	NA
Brown		1	5		5.0	0	5
Wise		1	1		1.0	0	1
CLEMSON		31	227		7.3	0	NA
Opponents		27	252		9.3	0	NA
KICKOFF RETUR	RNS	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
Washington		22	474		21.5	0	NA
Wingo		12	248		20.7	0	NA
Marsik		6	92		15.3	0	NA
Норе		1	10		10.0	0	10
M. Anderson		1	7		7.0	0	7
Sasser		1	0		0.0	0	0
CLEMSON		43	831		17.3	0	NA
Opponents		44	919		20.9	1	NA
SCORING	TD	R-F	-Re	FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
Sanders	10	10-	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	60
Pengitore	6	6-	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	36
Burgess	0	0-	0-0	3-9	24-28	0	33
Washington	4	4-	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	24
Mathews	3	3-	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	18
Lanzendoen	2	0-	2-0	0-0	0-0	0	12
Bengel	2	0-	2-0	0-0	0-0	0	12
Sasser	2	0-	2-0	0-0	0-0	0	12
Brantley	1	0-	1-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
Cunningham	1	0-	1-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
Callicutt	1	1-	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
Wise	1	0-	0-1	0-0	0-0	0	6
CLEMSON	33	24-	8-1	3-9	24-28	0	231
Opponents	36	27-	7-2	5-12	24-30	0	263

						G/	<b>AME</b>	-BY	-G/	١ML	R	ES	ULT:	S &	ST	ATS											
									С	LEM	SON	1								OF	PON	IENT	S				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-8	The Citadel	W	14-12	40, 000	-	15	58	224	2	4	12	4	30	0	70	254	7	43	41	1	5	15	2	47	1	58	88
9-22	Georgia	L	14-31	48, 000	-	17	50	213	2	6	13	0	114	0	63	327	24	58	287	3	7	10	0	93	0	69	380
9-29	Georgia Tech	L	21-29	48, 062	-	21	38	222	2	9	20	1	150	1	58	372	24	59	211	3	18	24	0	194	1	83	405
10-6	Texas A&M	L	15-30	30, 000	-	12	49	183	1	4	18	0	59	1	67	242	26	64	385	4	8	17	4	98	0	81	483
10-13	*Virginia	W	32-27	28, 000	-	25	66	275	2	15	23	0	227	3	89	502	19	52	315	3	5	17	2	87	0	69	402
10-20	*Duke	W	24-8	33, 800	-	14	56	186	3	7	17	0	137	0	73	323	21	53	218	0	8	22	4	137	1	75	355
10-27	*NC State	L	6-29	34, 000	-	17	51	219	0	8	17	0	176	1	68	395	21	66	369	4	4	11	0	70	0	77	439
11-3	*Wake Forest	W	35-8	25, 000	-	23	60	300	3	10	25	1	200	1	85	500	17	54	201	0	6	19	4	77	1	73	278
11-10	*North Carolina	W	37-29	37, 500	-	24	66	250	4	12	17	0	212	1	83	462	22	40	217	1	18	87	2	186	3	67	403
11-17	*Maryland	L	13-28	31, 500	-	22	49	174	1	12	28	3	162	1	77	336	16	66	247	4	5	8	0	76	0	74	323
11-24	South Carolina	L	20-32	55, 615	-	14	48	251	3	3	15	1	45	0	63	296	26	68	359	4	9	20	1	157	0	88	516
11-24	South Carolina	L nes in I		,								1 ead (									9 Tom F		1 )F) I				_

AY, 0-1 NIGHT

TEAM STAT	rs ,	. 012.01
	CU	Орр.
TOTAL OFFENSE	3659	3950
Total Plays	749	789
Touchdowns	35	32
Yards Per Play	4.9	5.0
Yards Per Game	332.6	359.1
RUSHING YARDS	2543	2586
Carries	611	580
Touchdowns	21	23
Yards Per Carry	4.2	4.5
Yards Per Game	231.2	235.1
PASSING YARDS	1116	1414
Attempts	138	209
Completions	62	102
Had Intercepted	8	13
Touchdowns	13	7
Completion Percentage	44.9	48.8
Yards Per Attempt	8.1	6.8
Yards Per Completion	18.0	13.9
Efficiency	132.44	104.53
Yards Per Game	101.5	128.5
PUNTING YARDS	2649	1962
Number of Punts	67	50
Average Punt	39.5	39.2
Net Punting	29.1	32.3
PUNT RETURN YARDS	185	280
Number of Returns	27	27
Average Return	6.9	10.4
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	132	82
Number of Interceptions	13	8
Return Yards Per Interception	10.2	10.3
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	744	781
Number of Returns	37	40
Average Return	20.1	19.6
FIRST DOWNS	196	211
By Rushing	147	134
By Passing	44	62
By Penalty	5	15
First Downs Per Game	17.8	19.2
PENALTIES	59-577	66-442
Penalty Yards Per Game	52.5	40.2
FUMBLES-LOST	44-21	30-15
SACKS	NA	NA
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA	NA
Percentage	NA	NA
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA	NA
Percentage	NA	NA
TIME OF POSSESSION	NA	NA
POINTS	246	250
Points Per Game	22.4	22.7
FIELD GOALS	2-7	9-16
PAT (KICKS)	26-29	19-20

SCO	ORING	ВΥ	QUAR1	ERS
	- 1	-		4

	1	2	3	4	OT	Tot
CLEMSON	68	79	52	47		246
Opponents	39	71	43	97		250

28-9

39-21 52,677

W

32,656

13 50 203

26

62 433

, 4-2 ACC, 6-	о нс	ME, 1-	4 AWAY	, 0-0	NEU.	TRAL,	7-3 DA
INDIVIDU	JAL	OFFEN	ISIVE	& KI	CKIN	G ST	ATS
RUSHING	G	Car	Yds	Y/C	TD	LG	Y/G
Callicutt	11	161	809	5.0	5	58	73.5
Mathews	11	117	567	4.8	2	45	51.5
Fellers	11	145	444	3.1	9	22	40.4
Testerman	11	64	368	5.8	3	68	33.5
O'Cain	11	75	149	2.0	2	39	13.5
Норе	11	23	115	5.0	0	26	10.5
Scott	11	11	70	6.4	0	20	6.4
Weddington	11	8	31	3.9	0	8	2.8
Edwards	11	1	14	14.0	0	14	1.3
Cunningham	11	3	4	1.3	0	9	.4
Ratchford	11	2	-10	-	-	-	-
TEAM	11	1	-18	-	-	-	-
CLEMSON	11	611	2543	4.2	21	68	231.2
Opponents	11	1580	2586	4.5	23	NA	235.1
PASSING	G	C-A		TD	C%	Y/G	Eff.
Fellers	11	42-92-		10	45.6	71.2	142.1
O'Cain	11	14-36-		1	38.9	16.7	79.9
Callicutt	11	3-5-		2	60.0	9.0	227.6
Weddington	11	2-4-		0	50.0	3.3	75.6
Testerman	11	1-1-		0	100	1.3	217.6
CLEMSON		62-138-		13		101.5	132.4
Opponents	11	102-209-1	3 1414	7	48.8	128.5	104.5
RECEIVING	G	Rec	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/G
Cunningham	11	24	391	16.3	76	5	35.5
Bustle	11	9	152	16.9	2	37	13.8
Walters	11	7	177	25.3	2	60	16.1
Gibbs	11	7	90	12.9	0	26	8.2
Callicutt	11	5	76	15.2	0	38	6.9
Testerman	11	3	18	6.0	0	9	1.6
Brantley	11	2	152	76.0	2	97	13.8
Scott	11	2	29	14.5	0	24	2.6
Ratchford	11	1	12	12.0	0	12	1.1
Lanzendoen	1	1	10	10.0	0	10	10.0
Mathews	11	1	9	9.0	0	9	0.8
CLEMSON	11	62	1116	18.0	13	97	101.5
Opponents	11	102	1414	13.9	7	NA	128.5
FIELD GOALS		FG F	ct 0-29	30.3	9 40-4	9 50	+ LG
Burgess	-	2-7 28					
CLEMSON		2-7 28					
Opponents		2-7 20 -16 56					
Орринента	9.	-10 30	2-2	4-1	o 3-	· · · · ·	U 40

Yds

2649

2649

1962

50

LG

NA 0 32.3

40.1

0.0

39.5

39.2

PUNTING

CLEMSON

Opponents

TEAM

INDIVIDUAL	DEF	ENSI	VE & M	ISCE	LLANE	ous s	TATS
INTERCEPTION	NS	Int	Yds		Avg	TD	LC
D. Smith		6	47		7.8	1	N/
R. Smith		2	17		8.5	0	N/
Stough		1	28		28.0	0	28
Martin		1	23		23.0	0	23
Lee		1	16		16.0	0	16
Marler		1	1		1.0	0	1
Wingo		1	0		0.0	0	(
CLEMSON		13	132		10.2	1	N/
Opponents		8	82		10.3	0	N/
PUNT RETURN	IS	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LC
Walters		9	84		93	0	N/
Ratchford		7	56		8.0	0	N/
Scott		3	34		11.3	0	N/
Martin		4	13		3.3	0	N/
Marler		1	1		1.0	0	1
Wingo		3	-3		-	0	N/
CLEMSON		27	185		6.9	0	N/
Opponents		27	280		10.4	0	N/
KICKOFF RETUR	NS	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LO
Ratchford		20	480		24.0	0	N.A
Scott		10	182		18.2	0	N/
Walters		3	52		17.3	0	N/
Testerman		2	29		14.5	0	N/
Tyner		1	0		0	0	N/
Cain		1	0		0	0	N/
CLEMSON		37	743		20.1	0	N/
Opponents		40	781		19.6	0	N/
SCORING	TD	R-P	-Re	FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
Fellers	9	9-	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	54
Cunningham	7		7-0	0-0	0-0	1	44
Burgess	0		0-0	2-7	26-29	0	32
Callicutt	5	5-	0-0	0-0	0-0	1	32
Testerman	3	3-	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	18
O'Cain	2		0-0	0-0	0-0	0	12
Bustle	2	0-	2-0	0-0	0-0	0	12
Walters	2		2-0	0-0	0-0	0	12
Brantley	2	0-	2-0	0-0	0-0	0	12
Mathews	2	2-	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	12
Matricws							
Smith	1		0-1	0-0 <b>2-7</b>	0-0	0	6

Opponents

Net

NA

NA

19.9

32

23-7-2

9-16 24-31

1 250

						<u> </u>			OL.				<u> </u>		У.												
									С	LEM	ISON	1								OF	PON	IENT	ΓS				
	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
	Texas A&M (20)	L	0-24	37,982	-	11	51	113	0	4	12	0	51	0	63	164	24	61	434	3	4	9	1	54	0	70	488
	*NC State (15)	L	10-31	38,800	-	18	54	208	1	7	21	1	77	0	75	285	23	60	344	3	5	15	0	111	0	75	455
	Georgia Tech	W	21-17	40,275	-	23	70	242	1	4	12	1	47	2	82	289	11	42	187	1	6	11	1	63	0	82	289
	Georgia	W	28-24	42,933	-	23	61	304	3	6	13	1	89	1	74	393	13	43	139	3	6	10	0	145	0	53	284
2	*Maryland	L	0-41	32,644	-	12	50	122	0	8	17	1	118	0	67	240	16	54	157	5	15	23	1	214	0	77	371
9	*Duke	W	17-13	42,354	-	10	49	146	2	4	10	0	59	0	59	205	24	56	141	0	15	27	1	209	2	83	350
ŝ ¯	Tennessee	L	28-29	66,334	-	17	47	226	1	7	10	1	124	3	57	350	27	62	364	3	12	19	2	187	1	81	551
	*Wake Forest	W	21-9	13,200	-	16	50	156	1	8	18	1	139	2	68	295	11	45	91	0	8	25	1	98	0	70	189
	*North Carolina	W	54-32	40,529	-	27	67	390	5	5	7	0	132	3	74	522	26	49	263	2	18	26	1	193	3	75	456

**GAME-BY-GAME RESULTS & STATS** 

8 1 \* - ACC game; Note: Home games in bold; official home attendance - 251, 424 (41, 904 per game); Head Coach - Red Parker; Assistants - Dwight Adams (LB), Tom Bass (DE), Larry Beckish (WR), Joe Burson (DB), Ronnie Carter (OL), Ed Emory (RB), Tom Moore (DB), Don Murry (QB and OC), Duke Owen (OL), Harold Steelman (DC).

6

10 1

157

60 360

123 0 70 556

15 56 202 0

21

52 264 3

32

7 23 3 108 0

21

9-28 10-12 10-26 11-2 11-9 11-16

2-9 OVERALI AY, 0-1 NIGHT

TEAM STAT	rs	
	CU	Орр.
TOTAL OFFENSE	3722	4434
Total Plays	746	785
Touchdowns	24	52
Yards Per Play	5.0	5.6
Yards Per Game	338.4	403.1
RUSHING YARDS	1924	3416
Carries	538	648
Touchdowns	15	36
Yards Per Carry	3.6	5.3
Yards Per Game	174.9	310.5
PASSING YARDS	1798	1017
Attempts	208	137
Completions	111	75
Had Intercepted	9	6
Touchdowns	9	13
Completion Percentage	53.3	54.7
Yards Per Attempt	8.64	7.42
Yards Per Completion	16.2	13.6
Efficiency	131.6	139.7
Yards Per Game	163.5	92.5
PUNTING YARDS	1949	1637
Number of Punts	56	41
Average Punt	34.8	39.9
Net Punting	30.4	36.4
PUNT RETURN YARDS	145	248
Number of Returns	22	32
Average Return	6.6	7.7
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	59	213
Number of Interceptions	6	9
Return Yards Per Interception	9.8	23.7
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	876	674
Number of Returns	49	33
Average Return	17.9	20.4
FIRST DOWNS	195	237
By Rushing	112	189
By Passing	74	42
By Penalty	9	6
First Downs Per Game	17.7	21.5
PENALTIES	53-456	54-465
Penalty Yards Per Game	41.5	42.3
FUMBLES-LOST	42-26	29-12
SACKS	NA-NA	NA-NA
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA-NA	NA-NA
Percentage	NA NA	NA NA
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA-NA	NA-NA
Percentage	NA NA	NA NA
TIME OF POSSESSION	NA NA	NA NA
POINTS	177	381
Points Per Game	16.1	34.6
FIELD GOALS	5-9	8-17
	14-18	39-45
PAT (KICKS)	14-18	39-45

	SCORING	BY Q	UART	ERS		
	1	2	3	4	OT	Tot
CLEMSON	29	79	27	42		177
Opponents	108	117	75	81		381

				, , ,			
, 2-3 ACC, 1-4							
INDIVIDU							
RUSHING	G	Car	Yds	Y/C		LG	Y/G
K. Callicutt	11	145	572	3.9		24	52.0
H. Goggins	5	65	389	6.0		41	77.8
M. O'Cain	9	98	246	2.5		43	27.3
W. Jordan	8	91	223	2.5		19	27.9
D. Testerman	9	40	177	4.4		20	19.7
S. Fuller	8	47	148	3.1	0	18	18.5
L. Hope	9	12	63	5.3		15	7.0
W. Ratchford	1	8	36	4.5		8	36.0
B. Coffey	8	6	35	5.8		12	4.4
W. Scott	10	5	19	3.8		8	1.9
T. Eley	5	8	18	2.3		13	3.6
B. Cunningham		3	4	1.3		3	0.4
C. Brantley	11	1	1	1.0		1	0.1
R. Williams	1	2	-1	-0.5		1	-1.0
R. Weddington	3	7	-6	-0.9		6	-2.0
CLEMSON Opponents	11 11	538 648	1924 3416	3.6 5.3		43 NA	174.9 310.5
Орронента		040	0410	0.0		147	010.5
PASSING	G	C-A	-I Yds	TD	C%	Y/G	Eff.
W. Jordan	11	40-73-	1 728	5	54.7	66.2	158.4
M. O'Cain	9	48-84-	3 697	2	57.1	77.4	127.6
S. Fuller	8	22-46-	3 354	- 2	47.8	44.3	113.8
R. Weddington	3	1-3-	2 19	0	33.3	6.3	-46.8
K. Callicutt	11	0-2-	0 0	0	0.0	0.0	0.0
CLEMSON	11	111-208-	9 1798	9	53.3	163.5	131.6
Opponents	11	75-137-	6 1017	13	54.7	92.5	139.7
DE05111110		_		V/D			V/0
J. Walters	11	Rec 26	<b>Yds</b> 394	Y/R 15.2		<b>LG</b> 67	Y/G 35.8
	11	22	475	21.6		80	43.2
C. Brantley		18	312	17.3		55	28.4
B. Cunningham S. Rome	11	15	286	19.0		62	26.0
H. Cain			72	12.0		19	6.5
K. Callicutt	11	6	47			15	
R. Bustle	10	4	62	7.8		20	4.3 6.2
	_	4	45				
D. Testerman W. Ratchford	9	3	27	9.0		19 15	5.0 27.0
	5						
H. Goggins	6	2	32	16.0		21	6.4
R. Bollinger J. Butler	5	1	27 7	13.5		19	4.5 1.4
W. Scott	10	1	7	7.0		7 	0.7
L. Hope	9	1	5			5	0.7
CLEMSON	11	111	1798	5.0 <b>16.2</b>		80	163.5
Opponents	11	75	1017	13.6		NA	92.5
Opponents	-11	/3	1017	13.0	13	IVA	32.3
FIELD GOALS		FG F	ct 0-29	9 30-3	9 40-4	49 50	O+ LG
W. Jordan		5-9 55					-0 41
CLEMSON		5-9 55					-0 41
Opponents		17 47					-2 44
DUNTING		ь .	/ d =	V/D		115	A1
PUNTING			<b>Yds</b> 183 3	<b>Y/P</b> 35.0	<b>LG</b> 48	HB NA	Net NA
R Holliday		1 1					
R. Holliday		3 2	166 3	376			
M. Pusey				37.6	56	NA	NΑ
M. Pusey TEAM	2	2	0	0.0	0		NA
M. Pusey	5	2 6 19	0				

INDIVIDUAL	DEI	ENICI	/E 9. N	וופרו	ELI ANE	OLIC	STATS
INTERCEPTION		Int	v∟ ox iv Yds		Avg	TD	LG
P. Martin	_	2	9		4.5	0	NA NA
D. Smith		1	36		36.0	0	NA
M. Heniford		1	7		7.0	0	NA
R. Smith		1	7		7.0	0	NA
M. Lee		1	0		0.0	0	NA
CLEMSON		6	59		9.8	0	36
Opponents		9	213		23.7	NA	NA
PUNT RETURN	S	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
S. Rome		12	100		8.3	0	NA
L. Carson		4	19		4.8	0	NA
P. Martin		5	17		3.4	0	NA
B. Wingo		1	9		9.0	0	NA
CLEMSON		22	145		6.6	0	NA
Opponents		32	248		7.7	NA	NA
WOWEE DETUN	•						
KICKOFF RETURN	S	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
W. Scott		26	541		20.8	0	NA
T. Eley		5	110		22.0	0	NA
J. Walters		5	102		20.4	0	NA
R. Williams		4	65		16.3	0	NA
J. Butler		3	46		15.3	0	NA
H. Goggins		1	16		16.0	0	NA
G. Webb		1	0		0.0	0	NA NA
L. Carson H. Cain		3	-4		-1.3	0	NA NA
CLEMSON		د 49	876		17.9	0	NA NA
Opponents		33	674		20.4	NA.	NA NA
Opponents		33	674		20.4	INA	INA
SCORING	TD	R-P	-Re	FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
W. Jordan	2	2-	0-0	5-9	14-18	0	41
M. O'Cain	6	6-	0-0	0-0	0-0	1	38
K. Callicutt	4	4-	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	24
C. Brantley	3	0-	3-0	0-0	0-0	0	18
S. Rome	2	0-	2-0	0-0	0-0	1	14
B. Cunningham	2		2-0	0-0	0-0	0	12
H. Goggins	2		0-0	0-0	0-0	0	12
J. Walters	2	0-	2-0	0-0	0-0	0	12
D. Testerman	1		0-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
CLEMSON	24	15-		5-9	14-18	2	177
Opponents	52	36-1	3-3	8-16	39-45	3	381

	GAME-BY-GAME RESULTS & STATS																										
	CLEMSON																		OF	PON	IEN1	S					
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-13	Tulane	L	13-17	45,100		16	49	151	0	7	24	3	155	1	73	306	12	54	161	1	5	16	0	59	0	70	220
9-20	at Alabama (14,18)	L	0-56	58,383		11	46	65	0	8	16	0	113	0	62	178	28	68	437	8	5	8	0	61	0	76	498
9-27	at Georgia Tech	L	28-33	46,212		23	51	191	2	18	30	0	300	2	81	492	18	54	331	5	2	2	0	18	0	56	343
10-4	at Georgia	L	7-35	57,800		15	46	121	0	9	20	1	156	1	67	277	25	71	366	5	4	8	0	50	0	79	416
10-11	* Wake Forest	W	16-14	45,000		18	51	232	0	11	18	0	176	2	69	408	16	50	185	0	8	19	3	82	2	69	267
10-18	* at Duke	L	21-25	31,500		21	46	191	2	12	15	0	212	1	61	403	24	55	299	3	9	15	0	157	0	70	456
10-25	* NC State	L	7-45	45,000		12	46	178	1	9	19	1	122	0	65	300	22	64	409	6	1	3	0	12	0	67	421
11-1	Florida State	L	7-43	33,000		12	44	154	1	4	13	2	46	0	57	200	29	66	288	3	13	22	1	209	3	88	497
11-8	* at North Carolina	W	38-35	40,000		22	55	214	4	12	19	0	243	1	74	457	19	53	309	2	12	18	1	188	3	71	427
11-15	* Maryland	L	20-22	35,400		22	58	194	3	10	13	1	114	0	71	308	14	47	173	1	7	14	1	93	0	61	266
11-22	at South Carolina	L	20-56	51,197		23	46	232	2	11	21	1	161	1	67	393	30	66	458	3	9	12	0	158	5	78	616
11-1 11-8 11-15 11-22	Florida State * at North Carolina * Maryland	L	7-43 38-35 <b>20-22</b> 20-56	<b>33,000</b> 40,000 <b>35,400</b> 51,197	attendand	12 22 22 23	<b>44</b> 55 <b>58</b> 46	154 214 194 232	2	12 10 11	13 19 13 21	1 2 0 1	243 114 161	0 1 0	<b>57</b> 74 <b>71</b> 67	<b>200</b> 457 <b>308</b> 393	29 19 14 30	<b>66</b> 53 <b>47</b> 66	288 309 173 458	3 2 1 3	12 <b>7</b> 9	22 18 14 12	1 1 1 0	209 188 93	3 3 0 5	88 71 <b>61</b> 78	<b>3</b> L

- ACC game; Note: Home games in bold; official home attendance - 203,500 (40,700 per game); Head Coach - Red Parker; Assistants - Dwight Adams (LB), Tom Bass (DE), Larry Beckish (WR), Joe Burson (DB), Ronnie Carter (OL), Ed Emory (RB), Tom Moore (DB), Don Murry (QB), Duke Owen (OL), Harold Steelman (DC).

3-6-2 OVERALL, 0-4-1 ACC, 2-2-1 HOME, 1-4-1 AWAY, 0-0 NEUTRAL, 2-6-1 DAY, 1-0-1 NIGHT

TEAM STAT	ΓS	,
	CU	Opp.
TOTAL OFFENSE	3707	4201
Total Plays	750	809
Touchdowns	23	27
Yards Per Play	4.9	5.2
Yards Per Game	337.0	381.9
RUSHING YARDS	2462	2586
Carries	573	586
Touchdowns	15	19
Yards Per Carry	4.3	4.4
Yards Per Game	223.8	235.1
PASSING YARDS	1245	1615
Attempts	177	223
Completions	87	115
Had Intercepted	10	9
Touchdowns	8	8
Completion Percentage	49.2	51.5
Yards Per Attempt	7.03	7.24
Yards Per Completion	13.8	14.0
Efficiency	111.6	116.2
Yards Per Game	113.2	146.8
PUNTING YARDS	2141	1667
Number of Punts	56	43
Average Punt	38.2	38.8
Net Punting	34.8	36.7
PUNT RETURN YARDS	89	192
Number of Returns	16	25
Average Return	5.6	7.7
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	24	73
Number of Interceptions	9	10
Return Yards Per Interception	2.7	7.3
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	547	346
Number of Returns	34	22
Average Return	16.1	15.7
FIRST DOWNS	206	226
By Rushing	141	137
By Passing	55	76
By Penalty	10	13
First Downs Per Game	18.7	20.5
PENALTIES	45-371	57-452
Penalty Yards Per Game	33.7	41.1
FUMBLES-LOST	34-24	35-17
SACKS	NA-NA	NA-NA
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA-NA NA-NA	NA-NA NA-NA
	NA-NA NA	NA-NA NA
Percentage FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA-NA	NA-NA
Percentage	NA NA	NA NA
TIME OF POSSESSION	NA 170	NA 007
POINTS	172	237
Points Per Game	15.6	21.5
FIELD GOALS	4-13	17-26
PAT (KICKS)	16-17	22-25

SCORING BY QUARTERS												
	1	2	3	4	OT	Tot						
CLEMSON	14	41	61	56		172						
Onnonente	13	112	26	56		237						

INDIVIDU								
RUSHING	G	Car	. ,	Yds	Y/C	TD	LG	Y/G
W. Ratchford	10	119	6	576	5.7	1	54	67.6
H. Goggins	11	140	5	91	4.2	: 3	27	53.7
S. Fuller	11	157		503	3.2	: 6	27	45.7
T. Perry	11	57	3	301	5.3	3	38	27.4
M. O'Cain	11	61	1	91	3.1	2	69	17.4
L. Brown	10	29	1	.64	5.7	0	41	16.4
J. Butler	11			23	7.7	0	10	2.1
B. Coffey	11	6		11	1.8	0	4	1.0
O. Tyler	10	1		2	2.0	0	2	0.2
CLEMSON	11	573	24	162	4.3	15	69	223.8
Opponents	11	586	25	86	4.4	19	NA	235.1
PASSING	G		A-I	Yds	TD	С%	Y/G	
S. Fuller	11	58-11		835	5	50.0	75.9	
M. O'Cain	11	29-6		410	3	47.5	37.3	
CLEMSON		87-177		1245	8	49.2	113.2	
Opponents	11	115-22	3-9	1615	8	51.5	146.8	116.2
RECEIVING	G			Yds	Y/R		LG	Y/G
J. Butler	11	33		184	14.7		59	44.0
J. Walters	11	26		392	15.1		56	35.6
H. Cain	11	9		99	11.0		20	9.0
D. Clark	10			99	19.8		38	9.9
W. Ratchford	10			23	5.8		13	2.3
L. Brown	10			57	19.0		26	5.7
R. Bustle	11	3		44	14.7		16	4.0
R. Bollinger	2			20	20.0		20	10.0
H. Goggins	11			15	15.0		15	1.4
A. King	11			7	7.0		7	0.6
R. Weddington	10		- 10	5	5.0		5	0.5
CLEMSON	11			245	13.8		59	113.2 146.8
Opponents	11	115	16	515	14.0	8	NA	140.0
FIELD GOALS		FG	Pct			39 40-4		0+ LG
J. Russell			42.9 16.7	0-0				-1 37
C. Piccirillo CLEMSON				1-2				-1 23
			30.8	1-2				-2 37 -1 57
Opponents	1/	-26 (	55.4	8-10	7-1	.1 1	-4 1	-1 57
PUNTING		Р	Yds		Y/P	LG	НВ	Net
M. O'Cain		55 2	2110	3	8.4	57	0	NA
R. Holliday		1	31	3	1.0	31	0	
		1 56 2	31 2141 1667	3 <b>3</b>		31 <b>57</b> <b>NA</b>	0 0 NA	NA 34.8 36.7

DAY, 1-0-1 NI INDIVIDUAL			/E & N	IISCE	ELLANE	ous	STATS
INTERCEPTION	NS	Int	Yds	5	Avg	TD	LG
R. Scott		2	6	,	3.0	0	NA
B. Kier		2	C	)	0.0	0	NA
O. Tyler		2	C	)	0.0	0	NA
R. Varn		1	13	;	13.0	0	NA
M. Marler		1	5	)	5.0	0	NA
W. Jordan		1	(		0.0	0	NA
CLEMSON		9	24		2.7	0	13
Opponents		10	73	1	7.3	0	NA
PUNT RETURN	NS	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
J. Walters		15	88		5.9	0	NA
R. Bustle		1	1		1.0	0	NA
CLEMSON		16	89		5.6	0	NA
Opponents		25	192	!	7.7	0	NA
KICKOFF RETUR	NS	KOR	Yds	5	Avg	TD	LG
W. Ratchford		12	226	;	18.8	0	NA
J. Walters		9	148		16.4	0	NA
W. Jordan		4	80		20.0	0	NA
L. Brown		3	46		15.3	0	NA
J. Butler		3	32		10.7	0	NA
R. Varn		2	14		7.0	0	NA
C. Bray		1	1		1.0	0	NA
CLEMSON		34	547		12.7	0	NA
Opponents		22	346	•	15.7	0	NA
SCORING	TD	R-P		FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
S. Fuller	6		0-0	0-0	0-0	0	36
J. Butler	4		4-0	0-0	0-0	0	24
J. Russell	0		0-0	3-7	15-16	0	24
H. Goggins	3		0-0	0-0	0-0	1	20
T. Perry	3		0-0	0-0	0-0	0	18
J. Walters	2		2-0	0-0	0-0	1	14
M. O'Cain	1		0-0	0-0	0-0	0	12
W. Ratchford	1		0-0	0-0	0-0	1	8
R. Bustle A. King	1		1-0 1-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
C. Piccirillo	0		1-0 D-0	1-6	1-1	0	4
CLEMSON	23	15-8		3-30	16-17	3	172
Opponents	23 27	19-8		7-26	22-25	1	237

	GAME-BY-GAME RESULTS & STATS																										
	CLEMSON																		OF	PON	IEN1	ΓS					
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-11	The Citadel	W	10-7	45,600		20	53	236	0	7	14	2	81	1	67	317	19	45	105	1	18	28	2	218	0	73	323
9-18	Georgia (9,9)	L	0-41	41,100		14	40	152	0	10	19	0	110	0	59	262	22	67	319	2	7	14	1	182	3	77	501
9-25	at Georgia Tech	T	24-24	43,937		28	61	248	1	13	19	2	234	2	80	482	16	42	134	1	11	19	0	177	1	61	311
10-2	at Tennessee	L	19-21	78,161		19	56	194	3	12	17	1	151	0	73	345	24	52	142	2	12	23	1	137	1	75	270
10-9	* at Wake Forest	L	14-20	18,000		12	44	161	1	7	20	1	91	1	64	252	23	65	307	2	8	13	0	97	0	78	404
10-16	* Duke	Т	18-18	41,500		16	46	217	1	3	8	0	28	1	54	245	21	57	258	0	11	21	0	114	0	78	372
10-23	* at NC State	L	21-38	36,500		18	58	283	2	9	17	1	138	1	75	421	26	60	388	4	10	21	0	106	1	81	414
10-30	at Florida State	W	15-12	21,473		21	54	250	1	7	13	2	112	1	67	362	17	49	192	1	11	20	1	134	0	69	326
11-6	* North Carolina	L	23-27	39,200		29	65	300	2	10	21	0	160	1	86	460	15	47	329	4	5	7	0	90	0	54	419
11-13	* at Maryland (6,7)	L	0-20	40,288		13	49	141	0	5	19	1	99	0	68	240	18	57	287	2	6	17	1	99	1	74	386
11-20	South Carolina	W	28-9	54,129		16	47	280	4	4	10	0	41	0	57	321	25	48	124	0	16	40	3	261	1	88	385
* - AC	C game: Note: Home gar	mes in I	old: offic	cial home a	attendanc	e - 22	1 529	(44.3	06 pe	er gam	e): <b>H</b> e	ead C	Coach -	Red	Parker	· Assista	nts - Dv	ight A	dams (	DF)	Tom E	lass (F	RB). I	Larry B	eckish	(WR	) Ine

8-3-1 OVERALL, 4-1-1 ACC, 3-2 HOME, 5-0-1 AWAY, 0-1 NEUTRAL, 8-3-1 DAY, 0-0 NIGHT

TEAM STATS	3	
	CU	Орр
TOTAL OFFENSE	4075	3582
Total Plays	852	845
Touchdowns	27	2
Yards Per Play	4.8	4.2
Yards Per Game	339.6	298.5
RUSHING YARDS	2369	2054
Carries	639	603
Touchdowns	18	13
Yards Per Carry	3.7	3.4
Yards Per Game	197.4	171.2
PASSING YARDS	1706	152
Attempts	213	24
Completions	111	10
Had Intercepted	8	2
Touchdowns	9	
Completion Percentage	52.1	41.
Yards Per Attempt	8.01	6.3
Yards Per Completion	15.4	15.
Efficiency	125.8	88.
Yards Per Game	106.6	127.
PUNTING YARDS	2651	327
Number of Punts	69	7:
Average Punt	38.4	41.
Net Punting	37.5	37.
PUNT RETURN YARDS	335	6
Number of Returns	37	2
Average Return	9.1	2.
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	234	10
Number of Interceptions	234	10-
	11.1	
Return Yards Per Interception  KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	648	13.0 <b>79</b> !
Number of Returns	32	4
Average Return	20.3	19.
FIRST DOWNS	216	20:
By Rushing	125	11
By Passing	77	6
By Penalty	14	18
First Downs Per Game	18.0	16.
PENALTIES	75-656	70-65
Penalty Yards Per Game	54.7	
FUMBLES-LOST	38-22	41-1
FUMBLES-LOST SACKS	38-22 NA-NA	41-14 NA-N
FUMBLES-LOST SACKS THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	38-22 NA-NA NA-NA	41-14 NA-NA NA-NA
FUMBLES-LOST SACKS THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS Percentage	38-22 NA-NA NA-NA	41-14 NA-NA NA-NA
FUMBLES-LOST SACKS THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS Percentage FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	38-22 NA-NA NA-NA NA	NA-NA NA-NA NA-NA NA-NA
FUMBLES-LOST SACKS THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS Percentage FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS Percentage	38-22 NA-NA NA-NA NA NA-NA	41-14 NA-NA NA-NA NA-NA NA-NA
FUMBLES-LOST SACKS THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS Percentage FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS Percentage TIME OF POSSESSION	38-22 NA-NA NA-NA NA NA-NA NA	A1-1- NA-NA NA-NA NA-NA NA-NA
FUMBLES-LOST SACKS THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS Percentage FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS Percentage TIME OF POSSESSION POINTS	38-22 NA-NA NA-NA NA NA-NA NA NA	41-14 NA-NA NA-NA NA-NA NA-NA NA-NA NA-NA
FUMBLES-LOST SACKS THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS Percentage FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS Percentage TIME OF POSSESSION POINTS Points Per Game	38-22 NA-NA NA-NA NA-NA NA-NA NA-NA NA-NA 19.0	41-14 NA-NA NA-NA NA-NA NA-NA NA-NA NA-NA 16:
FUMBLES-LOST SACKS THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS Percentage FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS Percentage TIME OF POSSESSION POINTS	38-22 NA-NA NA-NA NA NA-NA NA NA	54.8 41-14 NA-NA NA-NA NA-NA NA-NA NA-NA NA-NA NA 16: 13.6 6-14

SCORING BY QUARTERS											
	1	2	3	4	OT	Tot					
CLEMSON	48	85	51	44		228					
Opponents	27	31	31	74		163					

4-1-1 ACC, 3-2	2 HO	ME, 5-0	0-1 AW	4Y, O-	1 NE	UTRA	L, 8-3-
INDIVIDU	AL	OFFEN	ISIVE 8	k KIC	KIN	IG ST	ATS
RUSHING	G	Car	Yds	Y/C	TD	LG	Y/G
W. Ratchford	11	118	616	5.2	2	68	56.0
L. Brown	12	118	437	3.7	8	20	36.4
S. Fuller	12	178	437	2.5	6	47	36.4
K. Callicutt	12	85	370	4.4	1	52	30.8
H. Goggins	8	41	164	4.0	0	14	20.5
T. Perry	7	43	163	3.8	1	14	23.3
M. Sims	9	26	113	4.4	0	19	12.6
B. Lott	12	22	56	2.5	0	21	4.7
R. Weddington	12	2	15	7.5	0	14	1.3
J. Butler	12	3	6	2.0	0	10	0.5
D. Clark	12	1	2	2.0	0	2	0.2
W. Underwood	5	1	-1	-1.0	0	-1	-0.2
D. Sims	12	1	-9	-9.0	0	-9	-0.8
CLEMSON	12	639	2369	3.7	18	68	197.4
Opponents	12	603	2054	3.4	13	77	171.2
PASSING	G	C-A-	I Yds	TD	C%	Y/G	Eff.
S. Fuller		.06-205-8			51.7	174.3	124.6
B. Lott	11	5-8-0			2.5	4.6	157.3
CLEMSON		11-213-8			2.1	142.2	125.8
Opponents		01-242-21			1.7	127.3	88.3
Орронента		.01 242 27	1020	•		127.0	00.0
RECEIVING	G	Rec	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/G
J. Butler	12	47	824	17.5	4	66	68.7
R. Weddington	12 12	47 21	824 299	17.5 14.2	4	66 46	68.7 24.9
R. Weddington D. Clark	12 12 12	47 21 17	824 299 265	17.5 14.2 15.6	4 2 1	66 46 43	68.7 24.9 22.1
R. Weddington D. Clark A. King	12 12 12 12	47 21 17 10	824 299 265 134	17.5 14.2 15.6 13.4	4 2 1 0	66 46 43 26	68.7 24.9 22.1 11.2
R. Weddington D. Clark A. King W. Ratchford	12 12 12 12 12	47 21 17 10 7	824 299 265 134 82	17.5 14.2 15.6 13.4 11.7	4 2 1 0	66 46 43 26 35	68.7 24.9 22.1 11.2 6.8
R. Weddington D. Clark A. King W. Ratchford L. Brown	12 12 12 12 12 12	47 21 17 10 7 3	824 299 265 134 82 41	17.5 14.2 15.6 13.4 11.7 13.7	4 2 1 0 0	66 46 43 26 35 18	68.7 24.9 22.1 11.2 6.8 3.4
R. Weddington D. Clark A. King W. Ratchford L. Brown E. Young	12 12 12 12 12 12 12	47 21 17 10 7 3 2	824 299 265 134 82 41 22	17.5 14.2 15.6 13.4 11.7 13.7	4 2 1 0 0 1	66 46 43 26 35 18	68.7 24.9 22.1 11.2 6.8 3.4 1.8
R. Weddington D. Clark A. King W. Ratchford L. Brown E. Young G. Adkins	12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12	47 21 17 10 7 3 2	824 299 265 134 82 41 22 20	17.5 14.2 15.6 13.4 11.7 13.7 11.0 10.0	4 2 1 0 0 1	66 46 43 26 35 18 12	68.7 24.9 22.1 11.2 6.8 3.4 1.8 1.7
R. Weddington D. Clark A. King W. Ratchford L. Brown E. Young G. Adkins S. Durham	12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12	47 21 17 10 7 3 2 2	824 299 265 134 82 41 22 20	17.5 14.2 15.6 13.4 11.7 13.7 11.0 10.0	4 2 1 0 0 1 0 1	66 46 43 26 35 18 12 11	68.7 24.9 22.1 11.2 6.8 3.4 1.8 1.7
R. Weddington D. Clark A. King W. Ratchford L. Brown E. Young G. Adkins S. Durham H. Goggins	12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 19	47 21 17 10 7 3 2 2 1	824 299 265 134 82 41 22 20 12	17.5 14.2 15.6 13.4 11.7 13.7 11.0 10.0 12.0 7.0	4 2 1 0 0 1 0 1 0	66 46 43 26 35 18 12 11 12 7	68.7 24.9 22.1 11.2 6.8 3.4 1.8 1.7 1.3
R. Weddington D. Clark A. King W. Ratchford L. Brown E. Young G. Adkins S. Durham H. Goggins CLEMSON	12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 10 10	47 21 17 10 7 3 2 2 1 1	824 299 265 134 82 41 22 20 12 7	17.5 14.2 15.6 13.4 11.7 13.7 11.0 10.0 12.0 7.0	4 2 1 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 9	66 46 43 26 35 18 12 11 12 7	68.7 24.9 22.1 11.2 6.8 3.4 1.8 1.7 1.3 0.7
R. Weddington D. Clark A. King W. Ratchford L. Brown E. Young G. Adkins S. Durham H. Goggins	12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 19	47 21 17 10 7 3 2 2 1	824 299 265 134 82 41 22 20 12	17.5 14.2 15.6 13.4 11.7 13.7 11.0 10.0 12.0 7.0	4 2 1 0 0 1 0 1 0	66 46 43 26 35 18 12 11 12 7	68.7 24.9 22.1 11.2 6.8 3.4 1.8 1.7 1.3
R. Weddington D. Clark A. King W. Ratchford L. Brown E. Young G. Adkins S. Durham H. Goggins CLEMSON	12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 10 11 12	47 21 17 10 7 3 2 2 1 111 101	824 299 265 134 82 41 22 20 12 7 1706 1528	17.5 14.2 15.6 13.4 11.7 13.7 11.0 10.0 12.0 7.0	4 2 1 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 9 8	66 46 43 26 35 18 12 11 12 7 66 51	68.7 24.9 22.1 11.2 6.8 3.4 1.8 1.7 1.3 0.7 142.2 127.3
R. Weddington D. Clark A. King W. Ratchford L. Brown E. Young G. Adkins S. Durham H. Goggins CLEMSON Opponents	12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 10 11 12	47 21 17 10 7 3 2 2 1 11 10 10 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7	824 299 265 134 82 41 22 20 12 7 1706 1528 ct 0-29	17.5 14.2 15.6 13.4 11.7 13.7 11.0 10.0 7.0 15.4 15.1	4 2 1 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 9 8	66 46 43 26 35 18 12 11 12 7 66 51	68.7 24.9 22.1 11.2 6.8 3.4 1.8 1.7 1.3 0.7 142.2 127.3
R. Weddington D. Clark A. King W. Ratchford L. Brown E. Young G. Adkins S. Durham H. Goggins CLEMSON Opponents	12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 10 11 12	47 21 17 10 7 3 2 2 1 11 10 10 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7	824 299 265 134 82 41 22 20 12 7 1706 1528 ct 0-29	17.5 14.2 15.6 13.4 11.7 13.7 11.0 10.0 12.0 7.0 15.4 15.1	4 2 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 9 8 8 1 40-4 N	66 46 43 26 35 18 12 11 12 7 66 51	68.7 24.9 22.1 11.2 6.8 3.4 1.8 1.7 1.3 0.7 142.2 127.3 0+ LG
R. Weddington D. Clark A. King W. Ratchford L. Brown E. Young G. Adkins S. Durham H. Goggins CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS O. Ariri	12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 10 11 12	47 21 17 10 7 3 2 2 1 111 101 FG P0 20 500 1-1 1000	824 299 265 134 82 41 22 20 12 7 1706 1528 ct 0-29 .0 NA	17.5 14.2 15.6 13.4 11.7 13.7 11.0 10.0 12.0 7.0 15.4 15.1 30-39 NA	4 2 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 9 8 8	66 46 43 26 35 18 12 11 12 7 66 51 49 50 IA N	68.7 24.9 22.1 11.2 6.8 3.4 1.8 1.7 1.3 0.7 142.2 127.3 0+ LG
R. Weddington D. Clark A. King W. Ratchford L. Brown E. Young G. Adkins S. Durham H. Goggins CLEMSON Opponents  FIELD GOALS O. Ariri J. Russell	12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 10 11 11	47 21 17 10 7 3 2 2 1 111 101 FG P0 20 500 1-1 1000	824 299 265 134 82 41 22 20 12 7 1706 1528 ct 0-29 .0 NA .0 NA .4 NA	17.5 14.2 15.6 13.4 11.7 13.7 11.0 10.0 12.0 7.0 15.4 15.1 NA	4 2 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 9 8 8 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	66 46 43 26 35 18 12 11 12 7 66 51 49 50 IA N	68.7 24.9 22.1 11.2 6.8 3.4 1.8 1.7 1.3 0.7 142.2 127.3 0+ LG
R. Weddington D. Clark A. King W. Ratchford L. Brown E. Young G. Adkins S. Durham H. Goggins CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS O. Ariri J. Russell CLEMSON Opponents	12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 10 11 11- 6-	47 21 17 10 7 3 2 2 1 111 101 FG P 20 50 1-1 1000 21 52 14 42	824 299 265 134 82 41 22 20 12 7 1706 1528 ct 0-29 .0 NA .0 NA .4 NA	17.5 14.2 15.6 13.4 11.7 13.7 11.0 10.0 12.0 7.0 15.4 15.1 30-39 NA	4 2 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 9 8 8 1 1 N 1 N 1 N 1 N 1 N 1 N 1 N 1 N 1	66 46 43 26 35 18 12 11 12 7 66 51 19 50 NA N	68.7 24.9 22.1 11.2 6.8 3.4 1.8 1.7 1.3 0.7 142.2 127.3 0+ LG IA NA IA NA IA NA
R. Weddington D. Clark A. King W. Ratchford L. Brown E. Young G. Adkins S. Durham H. Goggins CLEMSON Opponents  FIELD GOALS O. Ariri J. Russell CLEMSON Opponents  PUNTING	12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 10 11 11- 6-	47 21 17 10 7 3 2 2 1 11 101 FG P 20 50 1-1 100 21 52 14 42	824 299 265 134 82 41 22 20 12 7 1706 1528 ct 0-29 .0 NA .0 NA .4 NA .9 NA	17.5 14.2 15.6 13.4 11.7 13.7 11.0 12.0 7.0 15.4 15.1 30-39 NA NA NA	4 2 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	66 46 43 26 35 18 12 11 12 7 66 51 49 50 NA N	68.7 24.9 22.1 11.2 6.8 3.4 1.8 1.7 1.3 0.7 142.2 127.3 0+ LG IA NA IA NA IA NA NA
R. Weddington D. Clark A. King W. Ratchford L. Brown E. Young G. Adkins S. Durham H. Goggins CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS O. Ariri J. Russell CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING D. Sims	12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 10 10 11 6-	47 21 17 10 7 3 2 2 1 11 101  FG P 20 50 1-1 100 21 52 14 42 P Y 4 24	824 299 265 134 82 41 22 20 12 7 1706 1528 ct 0-29 .0 NA .0 NA .4 NA .9 NA	17.5 14.2 15.6 13.4 11.7 13.7 11.0 7.0 15.4 15.1 30-39 NA NA NA NA NA	4 2 2 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 8 N N N N N N N N N N N N	66 46 43 26 35 18 12 11 12 7 66 51 8 8 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	68.7 24.9 22.1 11.2 6.8 3.4 1.8 1.7 1.3 0.7 142.2 127.3 0+ LG IA NA
R. Weddington D. Clark A. King W. Ratchford L. Brown E. Young G. Adkins S. Durham H. Goggins CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS O. Ariri J. Russell CLEMSON Opponents  PUNTING D. Sims T. Masone	12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 10 11 11- 6-	47 21 17 10 7 3 2 2 1 11 101 FG P(20 50) 1-1 100. 21 52. 14 42. P Y 4 244 5 13	824 299 265 134 82 41 22 20 12 7 1706 1528 ct 0-29 0 NA 0 NA 4 NA 9 NA	17.5 14.2 15.6 13.4 11.7 11.0 10.0 7.0 15.4 15.1 30-39 NA NA NA NA Y/P	4 2 2 1 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	66 46 43 26 35 18 12 11 12 7 66 51 8 8 8 18 10 11 11 12 7 66 51 14 NA NA N	68.7 24.9 22.1 11.2 6.8 3.4 1.8 1.7 1.3 0.7 142.2 127.3 0.+ LG IA NA IA
R. Weddington D. Clark A. King W. Ratchford L. Brown E. Young G. Adkins S. Durham H. Goggins CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS O. Ariri J. Russell CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING D. Sims	12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 10 10 11 6-	47 21 17 10 7 3 2 2 1 111 101 FG P. 20 50. 1-1 100. 21 52. 14 42. P Y 4 244 5 112	824 299 265 134 82 41 22 20 7 1706 1528 ct 0-29 .0 NA .0 NA .4 NA .4 NA .6 NA .6 SA .6 SA	17.5 14.2 15.6 13.4 11.7 13.7 11.0 7.0 15.4 15.1 30-39 NA NA NA NA NA	4 2 2 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 8 N N N N N N N N N N N N	66 46 43 26 35 18 12 11 12 7 66 51 8 8 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	68.7 24.9 22.1 11.2 6.8 3.4 1.8 1.7 1.3 0.7 142.2 127.3 0+ LG IA NA

DAY, 0-0 NIGI		ENCIVE	0 84	ICCI		0110 01	TATO
INDIVIDUAL TACKLES	DEF G		& IVI Ast	Tot	LLLANE! TFL	Sacks	
R. Scott	NA		60	133	18-NA	NA-NA	6
B. Brown	NA		71	120	5-NA	NA-NA	2
M. Heniford	NA		52	114	6-NA	NA-NA	7
R. Smith	NA		52	101	4-NA	NA-NA	1
J. Brooks	NA		42	95	6-NA	NA-NA	4
J. Stuckey	NA		42	88	5-NA	NA-NA	2
A. Reese	NA		<del>42</del> 26	81	16-NA	NA-NA	3
S. Ryan	NA		39	68	0-0	0-0	4
R. Tuten	NA		35	67	3-NA	NA-NA	0
INTERCEPTION	NS	Int	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
S. Ryan		6	67		11.2	0	NA
R. Varn		4	109		27.3	1	NA
R. Scott		3	14		4.7	0	NA
E. Geathers		3	1		0.3	0	NA
R. Smith		2	1		0.5	0	NA
R. Eppes		1	30		30.0	0	NA
W. Jordan		1	12		12.0	0	NA
B. Kier		1	0		0.0	0	NA
J. Stuckey		1	0		0.0	0	NA
CLEMSON		22	234		11.1	1	NA
Opponents		8	104		13.0	Ō	NA
		0	104		13.0	U	IVA
PUNT RETURN	IS	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
W. Jordan		33	300		9.1	0	NA
W. Underwood		2	26		13.0	0	NA
R. Varn		1	7		7.0	0	NA
B. Kier		1	2		2.0	0	NA
CLEMSON		37	335		9.1	0	NA
Opponents		24	65		2.7	0	NA
KICKOFF RETUR	NS	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
W. Jordan		14	298		21.3	0	NA
W. Underwood		8	195		24.4	0	NA
W. Ratchford		3	50		16.7	0	NA
J. Haglan		3	42		14.0	0	NA
J. Soowal		2	33		16.5	0	NA
L. Brown		2	30		15.0	0	NA
CLEMSON		32	648		20.3	0	NA
Opponents		31	799		25.8	0	NA
SCORING	TD	R-P-Re	)	FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
L. Brown	9	8-1-0		0-0	0-0	0	54
O. Ariri	0	0-0-0	) 1	0-20	23-24	0	53
S. Fuller	6	6-0-0		0-0	0-0	0	36
J. Butler	4	0-4-0	)	0-0	0-0	0	24
W. Ratchford	2	2-0-0	)	0-0	0-0	0	12
R. Weddington	2	0-2-0	)	0-0	0-0	0	12
J. Russell	0	0-0-0	)	1-1	4-4	0	7
G. Adkins	1	0-1-0	)	0-0	0-0	0	6
K. Callicutt	1	1-0-0	)	0-0	0-0	0	6
D. Clark	1	0-1-0	)	0-0	0-0	0	6
T. Perry	1	1-0-0		0-0	0-0	0	6
R. Varn	1	0-0-1		0-0	0-0	0	6
CLEMSON	28	18-9-1		1-21	27-28	0	228
Opponents	21	13-8-0		6-14	17-17	1	163

PL Yds
75 366
62 281
72 327
68 199
57 61
68 272
73 285
64 140
69 310
77 376
72 339
88 566
-

\* - ACC game; \$ - Jacksonville, Fla. (Gator Bowl); Note: Home games in **bold**; official home attendance - 239,427 (47,885 per game); **Head Coach** - Charley Pell; **Assistants** - Dwight Adams (DE), Willie Anderson (JV), Mickey Andrews (DB), Danny Ford(OL), Joe Kines (LB), Buddy King (OL), Jerry Kirk (DL), Jimmye Laycock (OB), Tom Moore (WR).

DAY, 0-0 NIGHT

		1 0111111
TEAM STAT	-	
TOTAL OFFENSE	5134	Opp.
TOTAL OFFENSE	<b>5134</b> 946	<b>3151</b> 775
Total Plays	946 47	
Touchdowns		16
Yards Per Play	5.4	4.1
Yards Per Game RUSHING YARDS	289.1 <b>3469</b>	53.6 <b>1843</b>
		1 <b>843</b> 546
Carries	741	
Touchdowns	39	10
Yards Per Carry	4.7	3.4
Yards Per Game	289.1	53.6
PASSING YARDS	1665	1308
Attempts	205	229
Completions	111	112
Had Intercepted	5	24
Touchdowns	7	4
Completion Percentage	54.1	48.9
Yards Per Attempt	8.12	5.71
Yards Per Completion	15.0	11.7
Efficiency	128.8	81.7
Yards Per Game	138.8	109.0
PUNTING YARDS	2010	2765
Number of Punts	51	69
Average Punt	39.4	40.1
Net Punting	37.6	35.9
PUNT RETURN YARDS	288	91
Number of Returns	23	27
Average Return	12.5	3.4
NTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	327	55
Number of Interceptions	24	5
Return Yards Per Interception	13.6	11.0
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	486	1128
Number of Returns	25	61
Average Return	19.4	18.5
FIRST DOWNS	273	181
By Rushing	192	96
By Passing	70	62
By Penalty	11	23
First Downs Per Game	22.8	15.1
PENALTIES	94-823	66-465
Penalty Yards Per Game	68.6	38.8
FUMBLES-LOST	33-16	32-14
SACKS	NA-NA	NA-NA
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	99-192	58-173
Percentage	51.6	33.5
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA-NA	NA-NA
Percentage	NA	NA
TIME OF POSSESSION	32:08	27:52
POINTS	368	131
Points Per Game	30.7	10.9
FIELD GOALS	14-25	8-12
PAT (KICKS)	44-46	9-11
I AI (MIGNO)	44-40	5-11

	SCORIN	G BY	QUAR	TERS		
	1	. 2	3	4	OT	Tot
CLEMSON	82	127	76	83		368
Opponents	20	39	23	49		131

, 6-0 ACC, 6-	о но	MF 4	-1 ΔWΔ	v 1 <sub>-</sub> 0	NFII	TRΔI	11.1 [
INDIVIDU							
RUSHING	G	Car	Yds	Y/C	TD	LG	Y/G
L. Brown	12	202	1022	5.1	17	59	85.2
M. Sims	12	132	685	5.2	3	2	57.1
S. Fuller	12	153	649	4.2	10	75	54.1
T. Perry	12	90	371	4.1	1	15	30.9
H. Goggins	11	37	233	6.3	2	42	21.2
C. Austin	7	37	179	4.8	4	20	25.6
W. Ratchford	12	45	152	3.4	1	22	12.7
B. Lott	11	28	88	3.1	1	22	8.0
P. Tuttle	11	5	55	11.0	0	22	5.0
P. Williams	6	3	17	5.7	0	9	2.8
R. Basich	1	2	10	5.0	0	7	10.0
D. Clark	10	2	5	2.5	0	10	0.5
M. Gasque	4	5	3	0.6	0	9	0.8
CLEMSON	12	741	3469	4.7	39	75	289.1
Opponents	12	546	1843	3.4	10	98	153.6
• •							
PASSING	G	C-A	-I Yds	TD	C%	Y/G	Eff.
S. Fuller	12 1	01-187	-4 1515	7	54.0	126.3	130.1
B. Lott	5	10-16-	-0 150	0	62.5	30.0	141.3
M. Gasque	1	0-2-	-1 C	0	0.0	0.0	-100.0
CLEMSON	12	111-205	-5 1665	7	54.1	138.8	128.8
Opponents	12	112-229-	24 1308	4	48.9	109.0	81.7
RECEIVING	G	Rec	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/G
J. Butler	12	58	908	15.7	3	87	75.7
J. Butler D. Clark	12 10	58 11	908				
				15.7	3	87	75.7
D. Clark	10	11	207	15.7 18.8	3	87 68	75.7 20.7
D. Clark P. Tuttle	10 11	11	207 192	15.7 18.8 21.3	3 2 1	87 68 39	75.7 20.7 17.5
D. Clark P. Tuttle A. King	10 11 12	11 9 8	207 192 129	15.7 18.8 21.3 16.1	3 2 1 0	87 68 39 35	75.7 20.7 17.5 10.8
D. Clark P. Tuttle A. King L. Brown	10 11 12 12	11 9 8 7 6 4	207 192 129 55	15.7 18.8 21.3 16.1 7.9	3 2 1 0	87 68 39 35 12	75.7 20.7 17.5 10.8 4.6
D. Clark P. Tuttle A. King L. Brown C. Bray	10 11 12 12 12 12 12	11 9 8 7 6	207 192 129 55 45	15.7 18.8 21.3 16.1 7.9 7.5	3 2 1 0 0	87 68 39 35 12	75.7 20.7 17.5 10.8 4.6 3.8
D. Clark P. Tuttle A. King L. Brown C. Bray W. Ratchford	10 11 12 12 12 12	11 9 8 7 6 4	207 192 129 55 45 32	15.7 18.8 21.3 16.1 7.9 7.5 8.0	3 2 1 0 0 1	87 68 39 35 12 11	75.7 20.7 17.5 10.8 4.6 3.8 2.7
D. Clark P. Tuttle A. King L. Brown C. Bray W. Ratchford E. Young M. Clifford M. Sims	10 11 12 12 12 12 12 11 10	11 9 8 7 6 4 2 2	207 192 129 55 45 32 36 15	15.7 18.8 21.3 16.1 7.9 7.5 8.0 18.0	3 2 1 0 0 1 0 0 0	87 68 39 35 12 11 10 18 10	75.7 20.7 17.5 10.8 4.6 3.8 2.7 3.3 1.5 0.8
D. Clark P. Tuttle A. King L. Brown C. Bray W. Ratchford E. Young M. Clifford	10 11 12 12 12 12 11 10 12 6	11 9 8 7 6 4 2	207 192 129 55 45 32 36 15	15.7 18.8 21.3 16.1 7.9 7.5 8.0 18.0 7.5	3 2 1 0 0 1 0 0	87 68 39 35 12 11 10 18	75.7 20.7 17.5 10.8 4.6 3.8 2.7 3.3 1.5
D. Clark P. Tuttle A. King L. Brown C. Bray W. Ratchford E. Young M. Clifford M. Sims E. Abreu J. Haglan	10 11 12 12 12 12 11 10 12 6	11 9 8 7 6 4 2 2 2 1	207 192 129 55 45 32 36 15 10	15.7 18.8 21.3 16.1 7.9 7.5 8.0 18.0 7.5 5.0 19.0	3 2 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	87 68 39 35 12 11 10 18 10 10 10	75.7 20.7 17.5 10.8 4.6 3.8 2.7 3.3 1.5 0.8 3.2
D. Clark P. Tuttle A. King L. Brown C. Bray W. Ratchford E. Young M. Clifford M. Sims E. Abreu J. Haglan CLEMSON	10 11 12 12 12 12 11 10 12 6 11	11 9 8 7 6 4 2 2 2 1 1 111	207 192 129 55 45 32 36 15 10 19	15.7 18.8 21.3 16.1 7.9 7.5 8.0 18.0 7.5 5.0 19.0 17.0	3 2 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	87 68 39 35 12 11 10 18 10 10 17 87	75.7 20.7 17.5 10.8 4.6 3.8 2.7 3.3 1.5 0.8 3.2 1.5 138.8
D. Clark P. Tuttle A. King L. Brown C. Bray W. Ratchford E. Young M. Clifford M. Sims E. Abreu J. Haglan	10 11 12 12 12 12 11 10 12 6	11 9 8 7 6 4 2 2 2 1	207 192 129 55 45 32 36 15 10	15.7 18.8 21.3 16.1 7.9 7.5 8.0 18.0 7.5 5.0 19.0	3 2 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	87 68 39 35 12 11 10 18 10 10 10	75.7 20.7 17.5 10.8 4.6 3.8 2.7 3.3 1.5 0.8 3.2
D. Clark P. Tuttle A. King L. Brown C. Bray W. Ratchford E. Young M. Clifford M. Sims E. Abreu J. Haglan CLEMSON	10 11 12 12 12 12 11 10 12 6 11	11 9 8 7 6 4 2 2 2 1 111 1112	207 192 129 55 45 32 36 15 10 19 17 1665 1308	15.7 18.8 21.3 16.1 7.9 7.5 8.0 18.0 7.5 5.0 19.0 17.0	3 2 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 4	87 68 39 35 12 11 10 18 10 10 19 17 87 46	75.7 20.7 17.5 10.8 4.6 3.8 2.7 3.3 1.5 0.8 3.2 1.5 138.8 109.0
D. Clark P. Tuttle A. King L. Brown C. Bray W. Ratchford E. Young M. Clifford M. Sims E. Abreu J. Haglan CLEMSON Opponents	10 11 12 12 12 12 11 10 12 6 11	11 9 8 7 6 4 2 2 2 1 111 1112	207 192 129 55 45 32 36 15 10 19 17 1665 1308	15.7 18.8 21.3 16.1 7.9 7.5 8.0 18.0 7.5 5.0 19.0 17.0 15.0 11.7	3 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	87 68 39 35 12 11 10 18 10 19 17 87 46	75.7 20.7 17.5 10.8 4.6 3.8 2.7 3.3 1.5 0.8 3.2 1.5 138.8 109.0
D. Clark P. Tuttle A. King L. Brown C. Bray W. Ratchford E. Young M. Clifford M. Sims E. Abreu J. Haglan CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS	10 11 12 12 12 12 11 10 12 6 11	11 9 8 7 6 4 2 2 2 1 111 112 FG   I	207 192 129 55 45 32 36 15 10 19 17 1665 1308	15.7 18.8 21.3 16.1 7.9 7.5 8.0 18.0 7.5 5.0 19.0 17.0 15.0 11.7	3 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 4	87 68 39 35 12 11 10 18 10 10 19 17 87 46	75.7 20.7 17.5 10.8 4.6 3.8 2.7 3.3 1.5 0.8 3.2 1.5 138.8 109.0 0.4 0.49
D. Clark P. Tuttle A. King L. Brown C. Bray W. Ratchford E. Young M. Clifford M. Sims E. Abreu J. Haglan CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS O. Ariri	10 11 12 12 12 12 11 10 12 6 11 12	11 9 8 7 6 4 2 2 2 1 111 112 FG   1 25   56 25   56	207 192 129 55 45 32 36 15 10 19 17 1665 1308 Pct 0-29	15.7 18.8 21.3 16.1 7.9 7.5 8.0 18.0 7.5 5.0 19.0 17.0 15.0 11.7 9 30-3 8 4-8	3 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 4 9 40-4 6 3-1 6 3-1	87 68 39 35 12 11 10 18 10 10 19 17 87 46	75.7 20.7 17.5 10.8 4.6 3.8 2.7 3.3 1.5 0.8 3.2 1.5 138.8 109.0 0 49
D. Clark P. Tuttle A. King L. Brown C. Bray W. Ratchford E. Young M. Clifford M. Sims E. Abreu J. Haglan CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS O. Ariri CLEMSON Opponents	10 11 12 12 12 12 11 10 12 6 11 12 12	11 9 8 7 6 4 2 2 2 1 111 112 FG   1 25   56 25   56 12   66	207 192 129 55 45 32 36 15 10 19 17 1665 1308 Pct 0-2: 5.0 7-1 5.0 7-1	15.7 18.8 21.3 16.1 7.9 7.5 8.0 18.0 7.5 5.0 19.0 17.0 15.0 11.7 15.0 11.7 3 4 4 3-4 4 3-4	3 2 2 1 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 4 4 0 6 3 -1 6 3 -1 5 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	87 68 39 35 12 11 10 18 10 10 19 17 87 46 19 50 11 0	75.7 20.7 17.5 10.8 3.8 2.7 3.3 1.5 0.8 3.2 1.5 138.8 109.0 0 49 0 49 -1 42
D. Clark P. Tuttle A. King L. Brown C. Bray W. Ratchford E. Young M. Clifford M. Sims E. Abreu J. Haglan CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS O. Ariri CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING	10 10 11 12 12 12 12 11 10 12 6 11 12 12	11 9 8 7 6 4 2 2 2 1 111 112 FG   1 25   56 25   56 12   66	207 192 129 55 45 32 36 15 10 19 17 1665 1308 Pct 0-2: 5.0 7-4 5.7 4-4	15.7 18.8 21.3 16.1 7.9 7.5 8.0 19.0 17.0 15.0 19.0 11.7 9 30-3 8 4 4 3- Y/P	3 2 2 1 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	87 68 39 35 12 11 10 18 10 19 17 87 46 49 50 11 0 11 0 HB	75.7 20.7 17.5 10.8 4.6 3.8 2.7 3.3 1.5 0.8 3.2 1.5 138.8 109.0 0+ LG 0- 49 0- 49
D. Clark P. Tuttle A. King L. Brown C. Bray W. Ratchford E. Young M. Clifford M. Sims E. Abreu J. Haglan CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS O. Ariri CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING D. Sims	10 10 11 12 12 12 12 11 10 12 6 11 11 12 14 14- 8-	11 9 8 7 6 4 2 2 1 111 112 FG   1 25 56 25 56 12 66 P	207 192 129 55 45 32 36 15 10 19 17 1665 1308 Pet 0-2: 5.0 7-6.7 7-6.7 7-7 7-7 7-7 7-7 7-7 7-7 7-7 7-7 7-7 7	15.7 18.8 21.3 16.1 7.9 7.5 8.0 19.0 17.0 15.0 19.0 11.7 9 30-3 8 4-4 3 - Y/P 40.2	3 2 2 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	87 68 39 35 12 11 10 10 19 17 87 46 11 0.11 0.11 0.11 0.11 0.11 0.11 0.11	75.7 20.7 17.5 10.8 4.6 3.8 2.7 3.3 1.5 10.8 3.2 1.5 138.8 109.0 0.49 0.49 0.49 1.42 Net 38.4
D. Clark P. Tuttle A. King L. Brown C. Bray W. Ratchford E. Young M. Clifford M. Sims E. Abreu J. Haglan CLEMSON Opponents  FIELD GOALS O. Ariri CLEMSON Opponents  PUNTING D. Sims TEAM	10 11 12 12 12 12 11 10 12 6 11 12 12 14 14 8-	111 9 8 8 7 6 6 4 4 2 2 2 1 1 111 112 FG 1 12 5 5 5 5 6 6 P P 0 0 2 0 1 1	207 192 129 55 45 45 32 36 15 10 19 17 1665 1308 Pct 0-2: 5.0 7-4 5.7 4-4	15.7 18.8 21.3 16.1 7.9 7.5 8.0 18.0 7.5 5.0 19.0 17.0 11.7 9 30-3 8 4-4 3-4 4 3-4 4 0.2	3 2 2 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	87 68 39 35 12 11 10 10 19 17 87 46 11 0 11 0 0 11 0 0 19 17 17 18 18 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	75.7 20.7 17.5 10.8 4.6 3.8 2.7 3.3 1.5 0.8 3.2 1.58 109.0 0+ LG 0-0 49 0-0 49 1-1 42 NA
D. Clark P. Tuttle A. King L. Brown C. Bray W. Ratchford E. Young M. Clifford M. Sims E. Abreu J. Haglan CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS O. Ariri CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING D. Sims	10 10 11 12 12 12 12 11 10 12 6 11 11 12 14 14- 8-	111 99 88 7 7 66 4 2 2 2 2 1 1 1112 112 FG 1 12 5 5 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	207 192 129 55 45 32 36 10 19 17 1665 1308 Pct 0-2: 5.0 7-1 5.0 7-1 5.5 7 4-1	15.7 18.8 21.3 16.1 7.9 7.5 8.0 19.0 17.0 15.0 19.0 11.7 9 30-3 8 4-4 3 - Y/P 40.2	3 2 2 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	87 68 39 35 12 11 10 10 19 17 87 46 11 0.11 0.11 0.11 0.11 0.11 0.11 0.11	75.7 20.7 17.5 10.8 4.6 3.8 2.7 3.3 1.5 10.8 3.2 1.5 138.8 109.0 0.49 0.49 0.49 1.42 Net 38.4

INDIVIDUAL							
TACKLES	G	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	
B. Brown	12	100	70	170	8-NA	NA-NA	2
R. Scott	12	88	46	134	11-NA	NA-NA	5
J. Stuckey	12	46	41	87	7-NA	NA-NA	2
S. Gibbs	12	42	32	74	8-NA	NA-NA	2
J. Brooks	12	48	22	70	8-NA	NA-NA	5
T. Williams	12	31	31	62	8-NA	NA-NA	0
INTERCEPTION	uc.	Int	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
R. Varn	13	4	148		37.0	1	NA
S. Ryan		4	40		10.0	0	NA
B. Brown		3	39		13.0	0	NA
E. Geathers		3	9		3.0	0	NA
B. Smith		2	11		5.5	0	NA
		2	9		4.5	0	NA
R. Scott							
W. Jordan		1	37		37.0	0	NA
C. Bauman		1	12		12.0	0	NA
J. Soowal		1	12		12.0	0	NA
J. Davis		1	10		10.0	0	NA
J. Cain		1	0		0.0	0	NA
B. Rollins		1	0		0.0	0	NA
C. Rose		1	0		0.0	0	NA
CLEMSON		24	327		13.6	1	NA
Opponents		5	55		11.0	0	NA
PUNT RETURN	ıs	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
W. Jordan	-	21	269		12.8	0	NA
W. Underwood		2	19		9.5	0	NA
CLEMSON		23	288		12.5	0	NA
Opponents		21	91		4.3	0	NA
	NC						
KICKOFF RETUR	NS	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
KICKOFF RETUR W. Jordan	NS	<b>KOR</b>	<b>Yds</b> 232		<b>Avg</b> 21.1	<b>TD</b>	LG NA
W. Jordan W. Ratchford	NS	<b>KOR</b> 11 9	Yds 232 212		Avg 21.1 23.6	<b>TD</b> 0 0	LG NA NA
W. Jordan W. Ratchford W. Underwood	NS	<b>KOR</b> 11 9	Yds 232 212 29		Avg 21.1 23.6 29.0	<b>TD</b> 0 0 0	NA NA NA
W. Jordan W. Ratchford W. Underwood H. Hall	NS	KOR 11 9 1	Yds 232 212 29 13		Avg 21.1 23.6 29.0 13.0	TD 0 0 0 0 0	NA NA NA NA
W. Jordan W. Ratchford W. Underwood H. Hall J. Soowal	NS	KOR 11 9 1 1 1	Yds 232 212 29 13		Avg 21.1 23.6 29.0 13.0 4.0	TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	NA NA NA NA NA
W. Jordan W. Ratchford W. Underwood H. Hall J. Soowal J. Cain	NS	KOR 11 9 1 1 1	Yds 232 212 29 13 4		Avg 21.1 23.6 29.0 13.0 4.0	TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG NA NA NA NA NA
KICKOFF RETUR W. Jordan W. Ratchford W. Underwood H. Hall J. Soowal J. Cain C. Rose	NS	KOR 11 9 1 1 1 1 1	Yds 232 212 29 13 4 0		Avg 21.1 23.6 29.0 13.0 4.0 0.0	TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	NA NA NA NA NA NA
KICKOFF RETUR W. Jordan W. Ratchford W. Underwood H. Hall J. Soowal J. Cain C. Rose CLEMSON	NS	KOR 11 9 1 1 1 1 25	Yds 232 212 29 13 4 0 0		Avg 21.1 23.6 29.0 13.0 4.0 0.0 0.0	TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG NA NA NA NA NA NA
KICKOFF RETUR W. Jordan W. Ratchford W. Underwood H. Hall J. Soowal J. Cain C. Rose	NS	KOR 11 9 1 1 1 1 1	Yds 232 212 29 13 4 0		Avg 21.1 23.6 29.0 13.0 4.0 0.0	TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	NA NA NA NA NA NA
KICKOFF RETUR W. Jordan W. Ratchford W. Underwood H. Hall J. Soowal J. Cain C. Rose CLEMSON	NS TD	KOR 11 9 1 1 1 1 25	Yds 232 212 29 13 4 0 0 486 1128	FG	Avg 21.1 23.6 29.0 13.0 4.0 0.0 0.0	TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG NA NA NA NA NA NA
KICKOFF RETUR W. Jordan W. Ratchford W. Underwood H. Hall J. Soowal J. Cain C. Rose CLEMSON Opponents SCORING		KOR 11 9 1 1 1 1 25 61	Yds 232 212 29 13 4 0 486 1128	<b>FG</b> 0-0	Avg 21.1 23.6 29.0 13.0 4.0 0.0 0.0 19.4 18.5	TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1	LG NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
W. Jordan W. Ratchford W. Underwood H. Hall J. Soowal J. Cain C. Rose CLEMSON Opponents	TD	KOR 11 9 1 1 1 1 25 61 R-P-	Yds 232 212 29 13 4 0 0 486 1128		Avg 21.1 23.6 29.0 13.0 4.0 0.0 0.0 19.4 18.5	TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2PC	LG NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
KICKOFF RETUR W. Jordan W. Ratchford W. Underwood H. Hall J. Soowal J. Cain C. Rose CLEMSON Opponents SCORING L. Brown	<b>TD</b> 17	KOR 11 9 1 1 1 1 25 61 R-P- 17-0	Yds 232 212 29 13 4 0 0 486 1128 Re 0-0 0-0 1	0-0	Avg 21.1 23.6 29.0 13.0 4.0 0.0 0.0 19.4 18.5 PAT 0-0	TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2PC 0	LG NA
KICKOFF RETUR W. Jordan W. Ratchford W. Underwood H. Hall J. Soowal J. Cain C. Rose CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING L. Brown O. Ariri S. Fuller	<b>TD</b> 17 0 10	KOR 11 9 1 1 1 1 25 61 R-P- 17-0 0-0 10-0	Yds 232 212 29 13 4 0 486 1128  Re 0-0 0-0 10-0	0-0 4-25 0-0	Avg 21.1 23.6 29.0 13.0 4.0 0.0 0.0 19.4 18.5 PAT 0-0 44-46 0-0	TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG NA
KICKOFF RETUR W. Jordan W. Ratchford W. Underwood H. Hall J. Soowal J. Cain C. Rose CLEMSON Opponents SCORING L. Brown O. Ariri S. Fuller C. Austin	<b>TD</b> 17 0	KOR 11 9 1 1 1 1 25 61 R-P- 17-0 0-0 4-0	Yds 232 212 29 13 4 0 0 486 1128  Re 0-0 0-0 10-0 0-0	0-0 4-25	Avg 21.1 23.6 29.0 13.0 4.0 0.0 0.0 19.4 18.5 PAT 0-0 44-46	TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2PC 0 0 0	LG NA 0 0 0 0
KICKOFF RETUR W. Jordan W. Ratchford W. Underwood H. Hall J. Soowal J. Cain C. Rose CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING L. Brown O. Ariri S. Fuller C. Austin J. Butler	TD 17 0 10 4 3	KOR 11 9 1 1 1 1 1 25 61 R-P- 17-C 0-C 10-C 4-C 0-3	Yds 232 212 29 13 4 0 486 1128  Re 0-0 0-0 10-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0-0 4-25 0-0 0-0 0-0	Avg 21.1 23.6 29.0 13.0 4.0 0.0 0.0 19.4 18.5 PAT 0-0 44-46 0-0 0-0	TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG NA
KICKOFF RETUR W. Jordan W. Ratchford W. Underwood H. Hall J. Soowal J. Cain C. Rose CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING L. Brown O. Ariri S. Fuller C. Austin J. Butler M. Sims	TD 17 0 10 4 3 3 3	KOR 11 9 1 1 1 1 1 25 61 R-P- 17-C 0-C 10-C 4-C 0-3 3-C	Yds 232 212 29 13 4 0 0 486 1128  Re 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 4-25 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	Avg 21.1 23.6 29.0 13.0 4.0 0.0 0.0 19.4 18.5 PAT 0-0 44-46 0-0 0-0 0-0	TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG NA
KICKOFF RETUR W. Jordan W. Ratchford W. Underwood H. Hall J. Soowal J. Cain C. Rose CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING L. Brown O. Ariri S. Fuller C. Austin J. Butler M. Sims D. Clark	TD 17 0 10 4 3 3 2	KOR 11 9 1 1 1 1 1 25 61 R-P- 17-0 0-0 10-0 4-0 0-3 3-0 0-2	Yds 232 212 29 13 4 0 0 486 1128 Re -0 0-0 10-0 3-0 0-0 2-0	0-0 4-25 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	Avg 21.1 23.6 29.0 13.0 4.0 0.0 0.0 19.4 18.5  PAT 0-0 44-46 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG NA
KICKOFF RETUR W. Jordan W. Ratchford W. Underwood H. Hall J. Soowal J. Cain C. Rose CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING L. Brown O. Ariri S. Fuller C. Austin J. Butler M. Sims D. Clark H. Goggins	TD 17 0 10 4 3 3 2 2	KOR 11 9 1 1 1 1 25 61  R-P- 17-C 0-C 10-C 4-C 0-3 3-C 0-2 2-C	Yds 232 212 29 133 4 00 0486 1128 Re 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0-0 4-25 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	Avg 21.1 23.6 29.0 13.0 4.0 0.0 0.0 19.4 18.5  PAT 0-0 44-46 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG NA
KICKOFF RETUR W. Jordan W. Ratchford W. Underwood H. Hall J. Soowal J. Cain C. Rose CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING L. Brown O. Ariri S. Fuller C. Austin J. Butler M. Sims D. Clark H. Goggins C. Bray	TD 17 0 10 4 3 3 2 2 1	KOR 11 9 1 1 1 1 25 61 R-P- 17-C 0-C 4-C 0-3 3-C 0-2 2-C 0-1	Yds 232 212 29 133 4 0 0 0 0 1128 Re - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0-0 4-25 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	Avg 21.1 23.6 29.0 13.0 4.0 0.0 0.0 19.4 18.5  PAT 0-0 44-46 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG NA
KICKOFF RETUR W. Jordan W. Ratchford W. Underwood H. Hall J. Soowal J. Cain C. Rose CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING L. Brown O. Ariri S. Fuller Austin J. Butler M. Sims D. Clark H. Goggins C. Bray B. Lott	TD 17 0 10 4 3 3 2 2 1 1	KOR 11 9 1 1 1 1 1 25 61 R-P- 17-C- 0-C 0-2 2-C- 1-C 1-C 1-C 1-C 1-C 1-C 1-C 1-C 1-C	Yds 232 212 299 13 4 0 0 0 8 486 1128 Re -0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0	0-0 4-25 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	Avg 21.1 23.6 29.0 13.0 4.0 0.0 0.0 19.4 18.5  PAT 0-0 44-46 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 102 86 60 24 18 18 12 12 66
KICKOFF RETUR W. Jordan W. Ratchford W. Underwood H. Hall J. Soowal J. Cain C. Rose CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING L. Brown O. Ariri S. Fuller C. Austin J. Butler M. Sims D. Clark H. Goggins C. Bray B. Lott T. Perry	TD 17 0 10 4 3 3 2 2 1 1 1 1	KOR 11 9 1 1 1 1 1 25 61  R-P- 17-0-0 0-0 4-C-C 0-0 0-1 1-C 0-1 1-C 1-C 1-C 1-C 1-C 1-C 1-C 1-C 1-C 1	Yds 2322 212 299 133 4 0 0 0 1128  Re 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0-0 4-25 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	Avg 21.1 23.6 29.0 13.0 4.0 0.0 0.0 19.4 18.5  PAT 0-0 44-46 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 102 86 60 24 18 12 12 66 66
KICKOFF RETUR W. Jordan W. Ratchford W. Underwood H. Hall J. Soowal J. Cain C. Rose CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING L. Brown O. Ariri S. Fuller C. Austin J. Butler M. Sims D. Clark H. Goggins C. Bray B. Lott T. Perry W. Ratchford	TD 17 0 10 4 3 3 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1	KOR 11 9 1 1 1 1 1 25 61  R-P- 10-0 4-C- 0-2 2-C 0-1 1-C- 1-C- 1-C- 1-C- 1-C- 1-C- 1-C	Yds 232 212 29 13 4 0 0 4866 1128  Re 0-0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 4-25 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	Avg 21.1 23.6 29.0 13.0 4.0 0.0 0.0 19.4 18.5  PAT 0-0 44-46 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 102 24 18 18 12 12 66 66 66
KICKOFF RETUR W. Jordan W. Ratchford W. Underwood H. Hall J. Soowal J. Cain C. Rose CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING L. Brown O. Ariri S. Fuller C. Austin J. Butler M. Sims D. Clark H. Goggins C. Bray B. Lott T. Perry W. Ratchford P. Tuttle	TD 17 0 10 4 3 3 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	KOR 11 9 1 1 1 1 1 25 61  R-P- 17-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 10-C 1-C 0-1 1-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0	Yds 232 212 29 13 4 0 0 0 4866 1128 Re	0-0 4-25 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	Avg 21.1 23.6 29.0 13.0 4.0 0.0 0.0 19.4 18.5  PAT 0-0 44-46 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 102 24 18 12 12 6 6 6 6 6 6
KICKOFF RETUR W. Jordan W. Ratchford W. Underwood H. Hall J. Soowal J. Cain C. Rose CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING L. Brown O. Ariri S. Fuller C. Austin J. Butler M. Sims D. Clark H. Goggins C. Bray B. Lott T. Perry W. Ratchford	TD 17 0 10 4 3 3 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1	KOR 11 9 1 1 1 1 1 25 61  R-P- 10-0 4-C- 0-2 2-C 0-1 1-C- 1-C- 1-C- 1-C- 1-C- 1-C- 1-C	Yds 232 2122 299 133 44 00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0-0 4-25 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	Avg 21.1 23.6 29.0 13.0 4.0 0.0 0.0 19.4 18.5  PAT 0-0 44-46 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 102 24 18 18 12 12 66 66 66

						G/	<b>ME</b>	-BY	-G/	AMI	R	ESI	JLT:	\$ &	ST	ATS											
									C	LEN	ISON	ı								OP	PON	ENT	S				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-16	The Citadel	W	58-3	54,075		31	64	322	7	15	17	0	245	1	81	567	13	37	127	0	11	25	4	119	0	62	246
9-23	at Georgia	L	0-12	60,000	NR,18	16	42	156	0	10	22	2	137	0	64	293	16	56	205	0	8	17	0	82	1	73	287
9-30	Villanova	W	31-0	46,000		28	63	385	4	8	16	0	111	0	79	496	14	43	127	0	4	16	3	50	0	59	177
10-7	Virginia Tech	W	38-7	53,800		16	62	282	4	10	18	2	138	1	82	420	7	37	95	0	7	15	3	87	0	52	182
10-14	* at Virginia	W	30-14	19,243		28	67	419	4	11	20	0	131	0	87	550	13	44	156	1	6	14	2	75	1	58	231
10-21	* Duke	W	28-8	51,109		20	59	273	4	8	16	0	66	0	75	339	19	49	125	0	12	27	4	146	1	76	271
10-28	* at NC State	W	33-10	45,000	20,20	33	77	342	4	11	19	0	208	2	96	550	12	25	3	1	16	28	2	168	0	53	171
11-4	* at Wake Forest	W	51-6	30,400	16,16	17	56	148	2	12	23	0	148	1	79	296	23	31	95	2	28	56	3	283	3	87	378
11-11	* North Carolina	W	13-9	53,000	15,15	14	53	215	1	7	14	0	130	0	67	345	20	58	197	1	10	18	2	133	0	76	330
11-18	* at Maryland (11,11)	W	28-24	51,376	12,12	20	61	224	2	8	17	0	216	2	78	440	16	51	232	2	9	16	0	83	0	67	315
11-25	South Carolina	W	41-23	63,479	10,10	24	70	397	5	4	5	0	42	0	75	439	19	53	310	2	4	12	1	70	1	65	380
12-29	\$ Ohio State (20,NR)	W	17-15	72,011	7,8	20	60	207	2	9	20	0	123	0	80	330	16	44	150	2	16	20	1	205	0	64	335

	0.	4 OVERAL
TEAM STAT	S	
	CU	Opp.
TOTAL OFFENSE	3901	2846
Total Plays	911	759
Touchdowns	22	11
Yards Per Play	4.3	3.7
Yards Per Game	325.1	237.3
RUSHING YARDS	2689	1354
Carries	725	496
Touchdowns	17	5
Yards Per Carry	3.7	2.7
Yards Per Game	224.1	112.8
PASSING YARDS	1212	1492
Attempts	186	263
Completions	93	119
Had Intercepted	10	16
Touchdowns	4	6
Completion Percentage	50.0	45.2
	6.52	5.67
Yards Per Attempt		
Yards Per Completion	13.0	12.5
Efficiency	101.1	88.3
Yards Per Game	101.0	124.3
PUNTING YARDS	3481	3502
Number of Punts	81	87
Average Punt	43.0	40.3
Net Punting	39.8	38.0
PUNT RETURN YARDS	193	260
Number of Returns	29	44
Average Return	6.7	5.9
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	216	108
Number of Interceptions	16	10
Return Yards Per Interception	13.5	10.8
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	363	596
Number of Returns	24	29
Average Return	15.1	20.6
FIRST DOWNS	228	151
By Rushing	159	79
By Passing	60	61
By Penalty	9	11
First Downs Per Game	19.0	12.6
PENALTIES	79-555	51-548
Penalty Yards Per Game	46.3	45.7
FUMBLES-LOST	31-11	31-8
SACKS	NA-NA	NA-NA
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	88-215	59-183
Percentage	40.9	32.2
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA-NA	NA-NA
Percentage	NA NA	NA NA
TIME OF POSSESSION	33:26	26:34
POINTS	204	116
	204 17.1	9.7
Points Per Game		
FIELD GOALS	16-22 19-20	13-23
PAT (KICKS)	19-20	11-11

SCORING BY QUARTERS											
	1	2	3	4	OT	Tot					
CLEMSON	63	41	70	31		205					
Opponents	18	44	17	37		116					

						ΓRAL,	
INDIVIDU RUSHING	IAL (	OFFEN: Car	SIVE 8	۷/C ی	CKIN TD	G ST/	ATS Y/G
M. Sims	12	158	743	4.7	1	36	61.9
L. Brown	9	156	605	3.9	6	44	67.2
C. McSwain	12	94	443	4.7	6	38	36.9
B. Lott	12	166	385	2.3	2	39	32.1
T. Perry	12	106	384	3.6	2	23	32.0
J. McCall	12	15	50	3.3	0	16	4.2
H. Jordan	4	14	45	3.2	0	22	11.3
B. Crite	5	6	22	3.7	0	6	4.4
P. Tuttle	12	2	12	6.0	0	6	1.0
J. Smith	12	5	9	1.8	0	8	3.0
V. Arrington	3	2	0	0.0	0	1	0.0
G. Gallagher	3	1	-9	-9.0	0	-9	-3.0
CLEMSON	12		2689	3.7	17	44	224.1
Opponents	12	496	1354	2.7	5	45	112.8
PASSING	G	C-A-I	Yds	TD	С%	Y/G	Eff
B. Lott	12 9	0-147-7	1184	4	51.7	98.7	108.4
H. Jordan	4	3-11-3	28	0 :	27.2	7.0	-5.9
G. Gallagher	3	0-1-0	0	0	0.0	0.0	0.0
CLEMSON	12 9	3-186-10	1212	4	50.0	101.0	101.:
Opponents	12	119-263-16	1494	6	45.2	124.5	88.3
RECEIVING	G	Rec	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/0
P. Tuttle	12	36	544	15.1	4	81	45.3
J. Gaillard	12	21	244	11.6	0	26	20.3
M. Clifford	12	11	131	11.9	0	23	10.9
J. Smith	12	9	110	12.2	0	21	9.2
L. Brown	9	7					
M 0:		,	92	13.1	0	20	
M. Sims	12	3	92 48	13.1 16.0	0	20 19	10.2
M. Sims T. Perry	12 12						10.2 4.0
		3	48	16.0	0	19	10.2 4.0 1.4
T. Perry	12	3	48 17	16.0 8.5	0	19 11	10.2 4.0 1.4
T. Perry F. Magwood	12 7	3 2 1	48 17 11	16.0 8.5 11.0	0 0	19 11 11	10.2 4.0 1.4 1.6 1.0
T. Perry F. Magwood E. Young	12 7 10	3 2 1 1	48 17 11 10	16.0 8.5 11.0 10.0	0 0 0	19 11 11 10	10.2 4.0 1.4 1.6 1.0
T. Perry F. Magwood E. Young J. Stockstill	12 7 10 5	3 2 1 1 1	48 17 11 10 3	16.0 8.5 11.0 10.0 3.0	0 0 0 0	19 11 11 10 3	10.2 4.0 1.4 1.6 1.0 0.6
T. Perry F. Magwood E. Young J. Stockstill C. McSwain	12 7 10 5 12	3 2 1 1 1 1 93	48 17 11 10 3 2	16.0 8.5 11.0 10.0 3.0 2.0	0 0 0 0 0	19 11 11 10 3 2	10.2 4.0 1.4 1.0 0.6 0.2 <b>101.0</b>
T. Perry F. Magwood E. Young J. Stockstill C. McSwain CLEMSON	12 7 10 5 12 12 12	3 2 1 1 1 1 93 119	48 17 11 10 3 2 1212 1492	16.0 8.5 11.0 10.0 3.0 2.0 13.0 12.5	0 0 0 0 0 0 4 6	19 11 11 10 3 2 81 60	10.2 4.0 1.4 1.6 1.0 0.6 0.2 101.0 124.3
T. Perry F. Magwood E. Young J. Stockstill C. McSwain CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS O. Ariri	12 7 10 5 12 12 12	3 2 1 1 1 93 119	48 17 11 10 3 2 1212 1492 :t 0-29 7 6-9	16.0 8.5 11.0 10.0 3.0 2.0 13.0 12.5 30-39	0 0 0 0 0 0 4 6	19 11 11 10 3 2 81 60	10.2 4.0 1.4 1.6 0.6 0.2 101.0 124.3 + L0
T. Perry F. Magwood E. Young J. Stockstill C. McSwain CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS	12 7 10 5 12 12 12 12 16-1	3 2 1 1 1 1 93 119 FG Pc 22 72.7 22 72.7	48 17 11 10 3 2 1212 1492 et 0-29 7 6-9 7 6-9	16.0 8.5 11.0 10.0 3.0 2.0 13.0 12.5 30-39 6-6	0 0 0 0 0 4 6	19 11 10 3 2 81 60 9 50 6 0- 6 0-	10.2 4.0 1.4 1.6 0.6 0.2 101.0 124.3 + L0 1 43
T. Perry F. Magwood E. Young J. Stockstill C. McSwain CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS O. Ariri	12 7 10 5 12 12 12	3 2 1 1 1 1 93 119 FG Pc 22 72.7 22 72.7	48 17 11 10 3 2 1212 1492 et 0-29 7 6-9 7 6-9	16.0 8.5 11.0 10.0 3.0 2.0 13.0 12.5 30-39 6-6	0 0 0 0 0 4 6	19 11 10 3 2 81 60 9 50 6 0- 6 0-	10.2 4.0 1.4 1.6 0.6 0.2 101.0 124.3 + L0 1 43
T. Perry F. Magwood E. Young J. Stockstill C. McSwain CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS O. Ariri CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING	12 7 10 5 12 12 12 16-:	3 2 1 1 1 1 93 119 FG Pc 22 72. 22 72. 23 56.	48 17 11 10 3 2 1212 1492 et 0-29 7 6-9 7 6-9 5 4-6	16.0 8.5 11.0 10.0 3.0 2.0 13.0 12.5 30-39 6-6 5-8	0 0 0 0 0 4 6 4 6 4 6 4 5 4-4 5 4-1 5 4-1 5	19 11 10 3 2 81 60 6 0- 6 0- 7 0-	10.2 4.0 1.4 1.6 0.6 0.2 101.0 124.3 1 43 1 43 2 47
T. Perry F. Magwood E. Young J. Stockstill C. McSwain CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS O. Ariri CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING D. Sims	12 7 10 5 12 12 12 16-: 16-: 13-:	3 2 1 1 1 1 93 119 FG Pc 222 72. 223 56.	48 17 11 10 3 2 1212 1492 2t 0-29 7 6-9 7 6-9 5 4-6 ds	16.0 8.5 11.0 10.0 3.0 2.0 13.0 12.5 30-39 6-6 5-8 Y/P 3.9	0 0 0 0 0 0 4 6 9 40-4 5 4- 6 4- 1 5 4- 1 5 4- 1 5 4- 1 7 2	19 11 10 3 2 81 60 9 50 6 0- 6 0- 7 0-	10.2 4.0 1.4 1.6 1.0 0.2 101.0 124.3 1 43 1 43 2 47 Ne
T. Perry F. Magwood E. Young J. Stockstill C. McSwain CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS O. Ariri CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING D. Sims TEAM	12 7 10 5 12 12 12 16-: 16-: 13-:	3 2 1 1 1 1 93 119 FG Pc 222 72. 223 56.	48 17 11 10 3 2 1212 1492 2t 0-29 7 6-9 5 4-6 ds 68 4	16.0 8.5 11.0 10.0 3.0 2.0 13.0 12.5 6-6 5-8 Y/P 3.9 6.5	0 0 0 0 0 0 4 6 9 40-4 5 4- 6 4- 1 5 4- 1 8 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	19 11 10 3 2 81 60 6 0- 7 0-  HB 2	10.2 4.0 1.4 1.6 0.2 101.0 124.3 + LG 1 43 1 43 2 47
T. Perry F. Magwood E. Young J. Stockstill C. McSwain CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS O. Ariri CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING D. Sims	12 7 10 5 12 12 12 16-: 16-: 13-:	3 2 1 1 1 1 93 119 FG Pc 22 72. 22 72. 23 56. P Yo 9 346 2 11 348	48 17 11 10 3 2 1212 1492 2t 0-29 7 6-9 5 4-6 ds 58 4 31 31 31	16.0 8.5 11.0 10.0 3.0 2.0 13.0 12.5 30-39 6-6 5-8 Y/P 3.9	0 0 0 0 0 0 4 6 9 40-4 5 4- 6 4- 1 5 4- 1 5 4- 1 5 4- 1 7 2	19 11 10 3 2 81 60 9 50 6 0- 7 0- HB	10.2 4.0 1.4 1.6 0.2 101.0 124.3 + LG 1 43

0-0 NIGHT							
INDIVIDUAL	DEI			IISCI		OUS ST	TATS
TACKLES	G	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	
B. Brown	12	74	76	150	4-NA	NA-NA	5
J. Davis	12	63	60	123	6-NA	NA-NA	5
J. Stuckey	12	63	43	106	20-NA	NA-NA	NA
S. Durham	12	57	39	96	16-NA	NA-NA	3
D. Reed	12	45	43	88	15-NA	NA-NA	2
E. Geathers	12	38	35	73	3-NA	NA-NA	6
C. Bauman	12	36	24	60	8-NA	NA-NA	1
W. Underwood	12	30	30	60	3-NA	NA-NA	4
B. Goldberg	10	30	23	53	8-NA	NA-NA	1
J. Cain	12	20	32	52	0-0	0-0	3
R. Varn	12	25	26	51	1-NA	NA-NA	3
J. Bryant	12	22	15	37	0-0	0-0	0
T. Kinard	12	15	20	35	0-0	0-0	5
INTERCEPTION	ıs	Int	Yds	;	Avg	TD	LG
T. Kinard		3	93		31.0	0	40
E. Geathers		3	54		18.0	0	43
J. Davis		3	17	_	5.7	1	17
H. Hall		2	0	)	0.0	0	0
B. Brown		1	47	'	47.0	0	47
R. Varn		1	5	,	5.0	0	5
J. Cain		1	0	)	0.0	0	0
B. Goldberg		1	0	)	0.0	0	0
A. Rose		1	0	)	0.0	0	0
CLEMSON		16	216	;	13.5	1	47
Opponents		10	108	3	10.8	0	28
PUNT RETURN	IS	PR	Yds	;	Avg	TD	LG
H. Hall		27	160	)	5.9	0	28
A. Headen		2	33	}	16.5	0	21
CLEMSON		29	193		6.7	0	28
Opponents		44	260	)	5.9	0	62
KICKOFF RETURI	NS	KOR	Yds	5	Avg	TD	LG
A. Headen	-	10	214		21.4	0	41
H. Hall		9	87		9.7	0	19
C. McSwain		2	31		15.5	0	18
J. McCall		1	14		14.0	0	14
R. Basich		1	13		13.0	0	13
C. Rose		1	4		4.0	0	4
CLEMSON		24	363		15.1	0	41
Opponents		29	596	<b>i</b>	20.6	0	39
SCORING	TD	R-P-	Re	FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
O. Ariri	0	0-0		6-22	14-15	0	62
L. Brown	6	6-0		0-0	0-0	0	36
C. McSwain	6	6-0		0-0	0-0	0	36
P. Tuttle	4	0-4	I-O	0-0	0-0	0	24
B. Lott	2	2-0		0-0	0-0	1	14
T. Perry	2	2-0		0-0	0-0	0	12
J. Davis	1	0-0		0-0	0-0	0	6
M. Sims	1	1-0		0-0	0-0	0	6
B. Paulling	0	0-0		0-0	5-5	0	5
E. Geathers	0	0-0		0-0	0-0	1	2
J. McCall	0	0-0		0-0	0-0	1	2
CLEMSON	22	17-4		6-22	19-20	3	205
Opponents	11	5-6		3-23	11-11	0	116
Obbougues	11	5-0	,-U I	J-23	11-11	U	110

						G.A	ME	-BY	-G/	٩ME	: RI	ESI	JLTS	S &	ST	ATS											
									С	LEM	SON									OF	PON	IEN1	s				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	-1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-8	Furman	W	21-0	55,000		18	51	220	2	8	14	0	163	1	65	383	13	41	82	0	14	27	0	179	0	68	261
9-15	* Maryland	L	0-19	52,474		10	48	129	0	6	17	3	66	0	65	195	10	55	194	1	3	6	0	29	0	61	223
9-22	Georgia	W	12-7	63,500		19	71	306	1	5	8	1	53	0	79	359	13	35	73	1	12	21	3	174	0	56	247
10-6	* Virginia	W	17-7	61,100		25	72	309	2	5	16	0	68	0	88	377	11	38	144	1	6	19	1	57	0	57	201
10-13	at Virginia Tech	W	21-0	37,700		21	63	264	1	5	8	0	66	2	71	330	12	41	106	0	9	19	1	78	0	60	184
10-20	* at Duke	W	28-10	24,600		22	78	323	4	4	10	1	32	0	88	355	13	44	130	1	9	26	3	92	0	70	222
10-27	* NC State	L	13-16	61,700		19	48	222	1	12	20	2	134	0	68	356	8	54	101	0	5	8	0	47	1	62	148
11-3	* Wake Forest (14,14)	W	31-0	59,000		18	54	233	2	9	17	0	111	1	71	314	14	29	80	0	17	43	3	119	0	72	199
11-10	* at North Carolina	W	19-10	50,100	18,17	17	68	229	1	6	13	0	68	0	81	297	15	29	79	0	19	40	3	214	1	69	293
11-17	at Notre Dame	W	16-10	59,075	14,14	19	74	241	1	2	8	0	39	0	82	280	18	36	168	1	10	26	2	219	0	62	387
11-24	at South Carolina (19,NR)	L	9-13	56,887	13,13	20	47	146	0	14	21	0	199	0	68	345	13	48	135	0	7	11	0	112	1	59	247
12-31	\$ Baylor (19,19)	L	18-24	57,371	18,17	20	51	67	2	17	34	3	213	0	85	280	11	46	62	0	8	17	0	172	3	62	234
* ^^	Camo, & Atlanta Ca	(Doook	Poul). N	Noto. Hom	o gomos i	n hale	l. offic	ial han	0 0 0 t t	ondon	00 2	52.7	74 (50	706	nor o	(ama). H	and Can	oh D	anny E	ord. A	ccicto	ata \	Villio	Andor	on (T	E) N	liokov

- ACC game; \$ - Atlanta, Ga. (Peach Bowl); Note: Home games in bold; official home attendance - 352,774 (58,796 per game); Head Coach - Danny Ford; Assistants - Willie Anderson (TE), Mickey Andrews (DB), Mike Bugar (DL), Curley Hallman (LB), Lawson Holland (WR), Buddy King (OL), Chuck Reedy (RB), Jimmye Laycock (OB), Larry Van Der Heyden (OL), Billy Ware (DE).

6-5 OVERALL AY, 0-0 NIGHT

RUSHING YARDS Carries Touchdowns Yards Per Carry Yards Per Game PASSING YARDS Attempts Completions Had Intercepted Touchdowns Completion Percentage Yards Per Attempt Yards Per Completion Efficiency	CU 3675 813 21 4.5 4.5 334.1 1993 590 15 3.4 4181.2 1682 213 109 15.4 406.5 152.8 2187 58 37.7 34.7 175 28 3.175 175 28 3.175 175 175 175 175 175 175 175 175 175	Opp.           3338           760           26           4.4           303.4           1652           493           13           3.4           150.2           1686           267           148           11           10           55.4           6.31           11.4           112.6           153.3           2282           61           37.4           34.5           175           22           8.8
Total Plays Touchdowns Yards Per Play Yards Per Game  RUSHING YARDS Carries Touchdowns Yards Per Carry Yards Per Game  PASSING YARDS Attempts Completions Had Intercepted Touchdowns Completion Percentage Yards Per Attempt Yards Per Completion Efficiency Yards Per Game  PUNTING YARDS Number of Punts Average Punt Net Punting PUNT RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return  INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS Number of Interceptions Return Yards Per Interception KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return  KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return Average Return Average Return RICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return Average Return Average Return Average Return Average Return	813 21 4.5 3334.1 1993 590 15 3.4 181.2 223 109 13 4 48.8 7.54 15.4 106.5 152.8 37.7 34.7 7 175 28 6.3	760 26 4.4 303.4 1652 493 13 3.4 150.2 1686 267 148 11 10 55.4 6.31 11.4 112.6 153.3 2282 61 37.4 34.5 175 22 8.8
Touchdowns Yards Per Play Yards Per Game  RUSHING YARDS Carries Touchdowns Yards Per Carry Yards Per Carry Yards Per Game  PASSING YARDS Attempts Completions Had Intercepted Touchdowns Completion Percentage Yards Per Attempt Yards Per Completion Efficiency Yards Per Game  PUNTING YARDS Number of Punts Average Punt Net Punting  PUNT RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return  INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS Number of Interceptions Return Yards Per Interception KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return  KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return Average Return	21 4.5 334.1 1993 15 3.4 181.2 223 109 13 4 48.8 7.54 15.4 106.5 152.8 37.7 34.7 7 775 28 6.3	26 4.4 303.4 1652 493 13 3.4 150.2 1686 267 148 11 10 55.4 6.31 11.4 112.6 153.3 2282 61 37.4 34.5 175 22 8.8
Yards Per Play Yards Per Game  RUSHING YARDS Carries Touchdowns Yards Per Carry Yards Per Game  PASSING YARDS Attempts Completions Had Intercepted Touchdowns Completion Percentage Yards Per Attempt Yards Per Completion Efficiency Yards Per Completion Efficiency Yards Per Game  PUNTING YARDS Number of Punts Average Punt Net Punting PUNT RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return  INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS Number of Interceptions Return Yards Per Interception KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return  KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return  Number of Returns Average Return Yards Number of Returns Average Return Yards Number of Returns Average Return	4.5 334.1 1993 590 15 3.4 181.2 1682 109 13 4 4 4,5 4,5 4,5 15.4 106.5 152.8 7,7 34.7 175 28 6.3	4.4 303.4 1652 493 13 3.4 150.2 1686 267 148 11 10 55.4 6.31 11.4 112.6 153.3 2282 61 37.4 34.5 175 22 8.8
Yards Per Game  RUSHING YARDS  Carries  Touchdowns Yards Per Carry Yards Per Game  PASSING YARDS  Attempts Completions Had Intercepted Touchdowns Completion Percentage Yards Per Attempt Yards Per Completion Efficiency Yards Per Game  PUNTING YARDS Number of Punts Average Punt Net Punting PUNT RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return  INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS Number of Interceptions Return Yards Per Interception KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return  KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return  KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return	3334.1 1993 590 15 3.4 181.2 1682 223 109 13 4 48.8 7.54 15.4 106.5 152.8 2187 58 37.7 34.7 28 6.3	303.4 1652 493 13 3.4 150.2 1686 267 148 11 10 55.4 6.31 11.4 112.6 153.3 2282 61 37.4 34.5 175 22 8.8
RUSHING YARDS Carries Touchdowns Yards Per Carry Yards Per Game  PASSING YARDS Attempts Completions Had Intercepted Touchdowns Completion Percentage Yards Per Attempt Yards Per Attempt Yards Per Completion Efficiency Yards Per Game  PUNTING YARDS Number of Punts Average Punt Net Punting  PUNT RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return  INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS Number of Interceptions Return Yards Per Interception KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return  KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return	1993 590 15 3.4 181.2 1682 223 109 13 4 48.8 7.54 106.5 152.8 2187 58 37.7 34.7 175 28 6.3	1652 493 13 3.4 150.2 1686 267 148 11 10 55.4 6.31 11.4 112.6 153.3 2282 61 37.4 34.5 175 22 8.8
Carries Touchdowns Yards Per Carry Yards Per Game  PASSING YARDS Attempts Completions Had Intercepted Touchdowns Completion Percentage Yards Per Attempt Yards Per Completion Efficiency Yards Per Game  PUNTING YARDS Number of Punts Average Punt Net Punting  PUNT RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return  INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS Number of Interceptions Return Yards Per Interception KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return  KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return Average Return	590 15 3.4 181.2 1682 223 109 13 4 48.8 7.54 15.4 106.5 152.8 2187 58 37.7 34.7 34.7 34.7 34.7 34.7 34.7 34.6 28 6.3	493 13 3.4 150.2 1686 267 148 11 10 55.4 6.31 11.4 112.6 153.3 2282 61 37.4 34.5 175 22 8.8
Touchdowns Yards Per Carry Yards Per Game  PASSING YARDS Attempts Completions Had Intercepted Touchdowns Completion Percentage Yards Per Attempt Yards Per Completion Efficiency Yards Per Game  PUNTING YARDS Number of Punts Average Punt Net Punting PUNT RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return  INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS Number of Interceptions Return Yards Number of Interception KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return  KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return Average Return	15 3.4 181.2 1682 223 109 13 4 48.8 7.54 15.4 106.5 152.8 2187 58 37.7 34.7 175 28 6.3	13 3.4 150.2 1686 267 148 11 10 55.4 6.31 11.4 112.6 153.3 2282 61 37.4 34.5 175 22 8.8
Yards Per Carry Yards Per Game  PASSING YARDS  Attempts Completions Had Intercepted Touchdowns Completion Percentage Yards Per Attempt Yards Per Completion Efficiency Yards Per Game  PUNTING YARDS Number of Punts Average Punt Net Punting PUNT RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return  INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS Number of Interceptions Return Yards Per Interception  KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return  KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return Average Return	3.4 181.2 1682 223 109 13 4 48.8 7.54 15.4 106.5 152.8 2187 58 37.7 34.7 175 28 6.3	3.4 150.2 1686 267 148 11 10 55.4 6.31 11.4 112.6 153.3 2282 61 37.4 34.5 175 22 8.8
Yards Per Game  PASSING YARDS  Attempts Completions Had Intercepted Touchdowns Completion Percentage Yards Per Attempt Yards Per Completion Efficiency Yards Per Game  PUNTING YARDS Number of Punts Average Punt Net Punting  PUNT RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return  INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS Number of Interceptions Return Yards Per Interception KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return  KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return Average Return Average Return	181.2 1682 223 109 13 4 48.8 7.54 15.4 106.5 152.8 2187 58 37.7 34.7 175 28 6.3	150.2 1686 267 148 11 10 55.4 6.31 11.4 112.6 153.3 2282 61 37.4 34.5 175 22 8.8
PASSING YARDS Attempts Completions Had Intercepted Touchdowns Completion Percentage Yards Per Attempt Yards Per Completion Efficiency Yards Per Game PUNTING YARDS Number of Punts Average Punt Net Punting PUNT RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS Number of Interceptions Return Yards Per Interception KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return AUCKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Interception RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return Average Return	1682 223 109 13 4 48.8 7.54 15.4 106.5 152.8 2187 58 37.7 34.7 175 28 6.3	1686 267 148 11 10 55.4 6.31 11.4 112.6 153.3 2282 61 37.4 34.5 175 22 8.8
Attempts Completions Had Intercepted Touchdowns Completion Percentage Yards Per Attempt Yards Per Completion Efficiency Yards Per Game PUNTING YARDS Number of Punts Average Punt Net Punting PUNT RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS Number of Interceptions Return Yards Per Interception KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return  KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return Average Return	223 109 13 4 48.8 7.54 15.4 106.5 152.8 2187 58 37.7 34.7 175 28 6.3	267 148 11 10 55.4 6.31 11.4 112.6 153.3 2282 61 37.4 34.5 175 22 8.8
Completions Had Intercepted Touchdowns Completion Percentage Yards Per Attempt Yards Per Completion Efficiency Yards Per Game PUNTING YARDS Number of Punts Average Punt Net Punting PUNT RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS Number of Interceptions Return YARDS Number of Interception KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return Average Return	109 13 4 48.8 7.54 15.4 106.5 152.8 2187 58 37.7 34.7 175 28 6.3	148 11 10 55.4 6.31 11.4 112.6 153.3 2282 61 37.4 34.5 175 22 8.8
Had Intercepted Touchdowns Completion Percentage Yards Per Attempt Yards Per Completion Efficiency Yards Per Game PUNTING YARDS Number of Punts Average Punt Net Punting PUNT RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS Number of Interceptions Return Yards Per Interception KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return  KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return Average Return	13 4 48.8 7.54 15.4 106.5 152.8 2187 58 37.7 34.7 175 28 6.3	11 10 55.4 6.31 11.4 112.6 153.3 2282 61 37.4 34.5 175 22 8.8
Touchdowns Completion Percentage Yards Per Attempt Yards Per Completion Efficiency Yards Per Game PUNTING YARDS Number of Punts Average Punt Net Punting PUNT RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS Number of Interceptions Return Yards Per Interception KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return AVERGEDIA Number of Returns Average Return YARDS Number of Returns Average Returns Average Return	4 48.8 7.54 15.4 106.5 152.8 2187 58 37.7 34.7 175 28 6.3	10 55.4 6.31 11.4 112.6 153.3 <b>2282</b> 61 37.4 34.5 <b>175</b> 22 8.8
Completion Percentage Yards Per Attempt Yards Per Completion Efficiency Yards Per Game PUNTING YARDS Number of Punts Average Punt Net Punting PUNT RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS Number of Interceptions Return Yards Per Interception KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return Average Return Average Returns Average Return	48.8 7.54 15.4 106.5 152.8 2187 58 37.7 34.7 175 28 6.3	55.4 6.31 11.4 112.6 153.3 <b>2282</b> 61 37.4 34.5 <b>175</b> 22 8.8
Yards Per Attempt Yards Per Completion Efficiency Yards Per Game PUNTING YARDS Number of Punts Average Punt Net Punting PUNT RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS Number of Interceptions Return Yards Per Interception KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return Average Return Average Return Average Returns Average Return	7.54 15.4 106.5 152.8 2187 58 37.7 34.7 175 28 6.3	6.31 11.4 112.6 153.3 <b>2282</b> 61 37.4 34.5 <b>175</b> 22 8.8
Yards Per Attempt Yards Per Completion Efficiency Yards Per Game PUNTING YARDS Number of Punts Average Punt Net Punting PUNT RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS Number of Interceptions Return Yards Per Interception KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return Average Return Average Return Average Returns Average Return	15.4 106.5 152.8 <b>2187</b> 58 37.7 34.7 <b>175</b> 28 6.3	11.4 112.6 153.3 <b>2282</b> 61 37.4 34.5 <b>175</b> 22 8.8
Yards Per Completion Efficiency Yards Per Game  PUNTING YARDS Number of Punts Average Punt Net Punting  PUNT RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return  INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS Number of Interceptions Return Yards Per Interception  KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return  Average Return  Average Return	106.5 152.8 2187 58 37.7 34.7 175 28 6.3	112.6 153.3 <b>2282</b> 61 37.4 34.5 <b>175</b> 22 8.8
Efficiency Yards Per Game PUNTING YARDS Number of Punts Average Punt Net Punting PUNT RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS Number of Interceptions Return Yards Per Interception KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return Average Return	106.5 152.8 2187 58 37.7 34.7 175 28 6.3	112.6 153.3 <b>2282</b> 61 37.4 34.5 <b>175</b> 22 8.8
Yards Per Game PUNTING YARDS Number of Punts Average Punt Net Punting PUNT RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS Number of Interceptions Return Yards Per Interception KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return Average Return	152.8 2187 58 37.7 34.7 175 28 6.3	153.3 2282 61 37.4 34.5 175 22 8.8
PUNTING YARDS  Number of Punts Average Punt Net Punting  PUNT RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return  INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS Number of Interceptions Return Yards Per Interception  KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return  Average Return	58 37.7 34.7 <b>175</b> 28 6.3	2282 61 37.4 34.5 175 22 8.8
Number of Punts Average Punt Net Punting  PUNT RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return  INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS Number of Interceptions Return Yards Per Interception  KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return  Average Return	58 37.7 34.7 <b>175</b> 28 6.3	61 37.4 34.5 <b>175</b> 22 8.8
Average Punt Net Punting  PUNT RETURN YARDS  Number of Returns  Average Return  INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS  Number of Interceptions  Return Yards Per Interception  KICKOFF RETURN YARDS  Number of Returns  Average Return	37.7 34.7 <b>175</b> 28 6.3	37.4 34.5 <b>175</b> 22 8.8
Net Punting PUNT RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS Number of Interceptions Return Yards Per Interception KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return	34.7 175 28 6.3	34.5 175 22 8.8
PUNT RETURN YARDS  Number of Returns  Average Return  INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS  Number of Interceptions  Return Yards Per Interception  KICKOFF RETURN YARDS  Number of Returns  Average Return	175 28 6.3	175 22 8.8
Number of Returns Average Return  INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS Number of Interceptions Return Yards Per Interception  KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return	28 6.3	22 8.8
Average Return  INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS  Number of Interceptions  Return Yards Per Interception  KICKOFF RETURN YARDS  Number of Returns  Average Return	6.3	8.8
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS Number of Interceptions Return Yards Per Interception KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return		
Number of Interceptions Return Yards Per Interception KICKOFF RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return		328
Return Yards Per Interception  KICKOFF RETURN YARDS  Number of Returns  Average Return	11	13
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS  Number of Returns  Average Return	15.9	25.2
Number of Returns Average Return	502	587
Average Return	32	30
	15.7	19.6
LIK21 DOMIA2	203	19.6
D. Duahina	119	92
By Rushing	66	92 78
By Passing	20	14
By Penalty	18.5	16.7
First Downs Per Game PENALTIES 89	18.5 <b>9-821</b>	69-723
	74.6	65.7
Penalty Yards Per Game		
	37-22	36-17
	6-124	NA-NA
	6-200	65-173
Percentage	43.0	37.6
	NA-NA	NA-NA
Percentage	NA	NA
	30:42	29:18
POINTS	217	222
Points Per Game	19.7	20.2
PAT (KICKS)	23-30 18-18	14-19 22-23

	SCOMING	טו ע	UAIL	LIVO		
	1	2	3	4	OT	Tot
CLEMSON	35	70	40	72		217
Opponents	37	53	77	55		222

ı	., 2-4 ACC, 4-2	2 HC	MF 2-	3 AW	ΔΥ	0-0	NFU	TRΔI	6-5 D
l	INDIVIDU								
l	C. McSwain	<b>G</b>	<b>Car</b> 114	<b>Yd</b> : 544		4.8	<b>TD</b> 3	<b>LG</b> 32	Y/G 49.5
l	H. Jordan	11	153	372		2.4	4	46	33.8
l	E. Pickett	11	88	323		3.7	1	34	29.4
l	J. McCall	9	98	317		3.2	2	15	35.2
l	B. Crite	11	44	220		5.0	3	26	20.0
l	K. Mack	7	23	93		4.0	0	16	13.3
l	C. Austin	10	26	72		2.8	0	12	7.2
l	W. Bullard	3	11	47		4.3	1	11	15.7
l	P. Tuttle	11	2	23		11.5	0	18	2.1
l	J. Gaillard	11	1			8.0	0	8	0.7
l	J. Pope	3	4			1.8	0	5	2.3
l	M. Caldwell	11	1			4.0	0	4	0.4
l	I. Williams	3	1	(		0.0	0	0	0.0
l	A. Headen	8	1	(	)	0.0	0	0	0.0
l	R. Hendley	10	1	-6	;	-6.0	0	-6	-0.6
l	M. Eppley	2	2	_9	)	-4.5	0	-9	-4.5
l	M. Gasque	8	19	-11		-0.6	1	9	-1.4
l	B. Blanton	11	1	-11	-	11.0	0	-11	-1.0
l	CLEMSON	11	590	1993	;	3.4	15	46	181.2
	Opponents	11	493	1652	2	3.4	13	55	150.2
	PASSING	G	C-A-	I Y	ds	TD	С%	Y/G	Eff.
l	H. Jordan	11	85-172-8			4	49.0	119.2	111.8
l	M. Gasque	8	23-49-5	5 3	16	0	46.9	39.5	80.7
l	I. Williams	3	1-1-0	) !	55	0	100.0	18.3	562.0
l	M. Eppley	2	0-1-0	)	0	0	0.0	0.0	0.0
l	CLEMSON	11	109-223-1	3 16	32	4	48.8	152.8	106.5
	Opponents	11	148-267-1	1 16	36	10	55.4	153.3	112.6
	RECEIVING	G	Rec	Yds	;	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/G
l	P. Tuttle	11	53	915	5	17.3	4	63	83.2
l	J. Gaillard	11	25	369	)	14.8	0	51	33.5
l	J. Stockstill	11	10	123	3	12.3	0	21	11.2
l	F. Magwood	11	9	150	)	16.7	0	26	13.6
l	B. Diggs	2	3	24	-	8.0	0	10	12.0
l	B. Crite	11	2	53	3	26.5	0	36	4.8
l	C. McSwain	11	2	16	5	8.0	0	8	1.5
l	J. McCall	9	1	18	3	18.0	0	18	2.0
l	R. Gray	11	1	10		10.0	0	10	0.9
l	E. Pickett	11	1	7		7.0	0	7	0.6
l	C. Austin	10	1	-6		-6.0	0	-6	-0.6
l	CLEMSON	11	109	1682		15.4	4	63	152.8
	Opponents	11	148	1686	•	11.4	10	55	153.3
	FIELD GOALS			ct 0	29		9 40-	49 50	0+ LG
l	O. Ariri		-30 76		-11	8-			-4 52
l	CLEMSON		-30 76		-11	8-			-4 52
	Opponents	NA-	NA N	IA	NA	N	1 A	1 A	AN AN
ĺ	PUNTING		P Y	'ds		Y/P	LG	НВ	Net
ĺ	R. Hendley	5	2 20			8.5	63	2	36.5
ĺ	D. Sims		4 1	86	4	6.5	51	0	28.5
	CLEMSON	5	8 21	87	3	7.7	63	2	34.7

0-0 Midili							
INDIVIDUAL	DEF	ENSIV	E & N	IISCE	ELLANE	OUS ST	TATS
TACKLES	G	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	PBU
J. Davis	11	108	52	160	2-7	0-0	4
C. Rose	11	59	41	100	6-7	1-5	3
T. Kinard	9	36	37	73	0-0	0-0	7
S. Durham	11	50	23	73	8-61	6-44	3
W. Underwood	11	46	23	69	5-13	0-0	8
J. Bryant	11	31	21	52	7-42	5-45	1
INTERCEPTION	NS	Int	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
E. Geathers		3	20	)	6.7	0	19
W. Underwood		2	101		50.5	1	64
T. Kinard		2	0	1	0.0	0	0
C. Rose		1	32		32.0	0	32
A. Rose		1	18	;	18.0	0	18
J. Suttle		1	4		4.0	0	4
H. Hall		1	0	)	0.0	0	0
R. Learn		1	0	1	0.0	0	0
CLEMSON		12	175		15.9	1	64
Opponents		13	328		25.2	1	98
PUNT RETURN	IS	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
T. Kinard		12	50		4.2	0	10
B. Davis		12	45		3.6	0	11
C. Rose		2	33		16.5	0	31
W. Underwood		1	19		19.0	0	19
S. Durham		1	17		17.0	0	17
B. Smith		0	11		11.0	1	11
CLEMSON		28	175		6.3	1	31
Opponents		22	175		7.9	2	67
KICKOFF RETURI	NS	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
A. Headen		12	195		16.3	0	28
R. McSwain		6	115		19.2	0	24
K. Mack		4	90	1	22.5	0	29
B. Crite		4	58		14.5	0	22
R. Basich		1	10	1	10.0	0	10
I. Williams		1	8		8.0	0	8
M. Caldwell		1	5		5.0	0	5
CLEMSON		32	502		15.7	0	29
Opponents		26	587		22.6	0	35
SCORING	TD	R-P-I	Re	FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
O. Ariri	0	0-0	-0 2	3-30	18-18	0	87
P. Tuttle	4	0-4		0-0	0-0	0	24
H. Jordan	4	4-0		0-0	0-0	0	24
B. Crite	3	3-0		0-0	0-0	0	18
C. McSwain	3	3-0		0-0	0-0	0	18
J. McCall	2	2-0		0-0	0-0	0	12
W. Underwood	1	0-0		0-0	0-0	0	6
W. Bullard	1	1-0		0-0	0-0	0	<u>6</u>
M. Gasque	1	1-0		0-0	0-0	0	<del></del> 6
E. Pickett	1	1-0		0-0	0-0	0	6
B. Smith	0	0-0		0-0	0-0	0	6
J. Stockstill	0	0-0		0-0	0-0	1	2
TEAM	0	0-0		0-0	0-0	1	2
CLEMSON	21	15-4		3-30	18-18	2	217
Opponents	26	13-10		4-19	22-23	1	222

	GAME-BY-GAME RESULTS & STATS																										
									С	LEM	SON	1					OPPONENTS										
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-13	Rice	W	19-3	60,361		20	60	217	1	10	14	0	199	1	74	416	15	46	112	0	11	17	1	119	0	63	231
9-20	at Georgia (10,9)	L	16-20	61,200		26	63	204	1	13	27	3	147	0	90	351	10	41	126	1	2	7	0	31	0	48	157
9-27	Western Carolina	W	17-10	58,490		22	66	278	2	8	18	0	97	0	84	375	14	33	125	0	19	34	0	196	1	67	321
10-4	Virginia Tech	W	13-10	64,558		22	55	126	1	14	27	1	260	0	82	386	18	44	100	0	23	40	1	208	1	84	308
10-11	* at Virginia	W	27-24	32,443		13	48	232	1	2	16	2	107	1	64	339	17	46	129	3	10	19	0	169	0	65	298
10-18	* Duke	L	17-34	59,873		18	42	162	1	13	26	4	177	1	68	339	22	45	103	1	23	35	1	291	2	80	394
10-25	* at NC State	L	20-24	44,400		19	68	180	1	7	17	2	93	0	85	273	8	37	147	1	6	13	1	65	1	50	212
11-1	* at Wake Forest	W	35-33	28,200		17	56	148	2	12	23	0	148	1	79	296	23	31	95	2	28	56	3	283	3	87	378
11-8	* North Carolina (14,14)	L	19-24	62,288		23	51	191	2	11	19	0	207	0	70	398	17	61	291	3	4	8	1	27	0	69	318
11-15	* at Maryland	L	7-34	32,650		9	38	106	1	9	17	0	95	0	55	201	19	60	203	2	10	15	0	155	2	75	358
11-22	South Carolina (14,15)	W	27-6	64,200		14	43	149	2	10	19	1	152	0	62	301	21	49	221	0	12	23	3	142	0	72	363

<sup>(</sup>LB), Lawson Holland (WR), Buddy King (OL), Frank Orgel (DL), Chuck Reedy (RB), Nelson Stokley (QB), Larry Van Der Heyden (OL).

Opponents

12-0 OVERALL, 6-0 ACC, 6-0 HOME, 5-0 AWAY, 1-0 NEUTRAL, 10-0 DAY, 2-0 NIGHT

	12	O UVERAL
TEAM STAT	ΓS	
	CU	Opp.
TOTAL OFFENSE	4698	3023
Total Plays	910	810
Touchdowns	42	11
Yards Per Play	5.2	3.7
Yards Per Game	391.5	251.9
RUSHING YARDS	2977	1854
Carries	705	461
Touchdowns	32	5
Yards Per Carry	4.2	2.5
Yards Per Game	248.1	97.4
PASSING YARDS	1721	1854
Attempts	205	349
Completions	112	164
Had Intercepted	10	23
Touchdowns	10	6
Completion Percentage	54.6	47.0
Yards Per Attempt	8.40	5.31
Yards Per Completion	15.4	11.3
Efficiency	131.5	84.1
Yards Per Game	143.4	154.5
PUNTING YARDS	2059	3105
Number of Punts	49	77
Average Punt	42.1	40.3
Net Punting	39.5	36.0
PUNT RETURN YARDS	323	127
Number of Returns	37	15
Average Return	8.7	8.5
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	190	87
Number of Interceptions	23	10
Return Yards Per Interception	8.3	8.7
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	409	659
Number of Returns	20	36
Average Return	20.5	18.3
FIRST DOWNS	254	201
By Rushing	167	79
By Passing	79	106
By Penalty	8	16
First Downs Per Game	21.2	16.8
PENALTIES	80-734	61-552
Penalty Yards Per Game	61.2	46.0
FUMBLES-LOST	30-14	36-18
SACKS	44-366	14-85
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	87-186	63-176
Percentage	46.8	35.8
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA-NA	NA-NA
Percentage	NA	NA
TIME OF POSSESSION	32:05	27:55
POINTS	338	105
Points Per Game	28.2	8.8
FIELD GOALS	14-23	8-12
PAT (KICKS)	38-41	9-9
		J-J
SCORING BY QU	ARTERS 3 4	Tot
CLEMCON 40 133	06 60	220

Car 163 144 168 96 76 23 2 11 6 3 5 5 461 C-A 107-196 5-8- 0-1- 112-205-1 164-349-2	-9 163 -0 9 -1 -1 172	5.1 4.8 2.9 4.8 3.8 3.8 3.9 5.7 4.3 7.0 1.4 1.8 -20.0 4.2 2.5 ds TD 30 90 11 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1	9 9 6 6 8 5 5 8 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	143.4	40.5 45.7 23.9 7.3 26.0 15.8 8.7 1.6 0.6 248.1 97.4 Eff. 130.4 199.3 -200.0 131.5
144 168 96 76 23 2 11 6 3 5 5 5 3 705 461 C-A- 107-196 5-8- 0-1-	692 486 457 287 78 63 266 21 7 9 -60 2977 1854 -I Y0 -9 163 0 9	4.8 2.9 4.8 3.8 3.8 3.9.0 5.7 4.3 7.0 1.4 1.8 -20.0 4.2 2.5 ds TD 30 9 1 1 0 0 21 10	3 7 9 6 6 3 5 5 3 2 2 3 2 3 2 5 5 5 4.6 62.5 0.0 54.6	30 30 24 13 17 72 12 8 22 7 3 NA 77 26 135.8 15.2 0.0	57.7 40.5 45.7 23.9 7.3 26.0 15.8 8.7 1.6 0.6 1.5 -5.0 248.1 97.4 Eff. 130.4 199.3 -200.0
168 96 76 23 2 11 6 3 5 5 3 705 461 C-A 107-196- 5-8- 0-1- 112-205-1	486 457 287 78 63 26 21 7 9 -60 2977 1854 -1 Y0 -9 163 0 9 1	2.9 4.8 3.8 3.8 39.0 5.7 4.3 7.0 1.4 1.8 -20.0 4.2 2.5 ds TD 90.1 1 0 0 21 10	6 6 6 8 5 8 2 8 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	30 24 13 17 72 12 8 22 7 3 NA 77 26 Y/G 135.8 15.2 0.0	40.5 45.7 23.9 7.3 26.0 15.8 8.7 1.6 0.6 248.1 97.4 Eff. 130.4 199.3 -200.0 131.5
96 76 23 2 11 6 3 5 5 3 705 461  C-A 107-196 5-8- 0-1- 112-205-1	457 287 78 63 26 21 7 9 -60 2977 1854 -1 Y0 9 163 0 9 1	4.8 3.8 3.8 3.9.0 5.7 4.3 7.0 1.4 1.8 -20.0 4.2 2.5 ds TD 30 9 01 1 0 0 21 10	5 5 2 3 1 1 1 1 3 0 0 0 1 3 0 0 0 1 3 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	24 13 17 72 12 8 22 7 3 NA 77 26 Y/G 135.8 15.2 0.0	45.7 23.9 7.3 26.0 15.8 8.7 1.6 0.6 1.5 -5.0 248.1 97.4 Eff. 130.4 199.3 -200.0 131.5
76 23 2 11 6 3 5 5 705 461 C-A 107-196- 5-8- 0-1- 112-205-1	287 87 78 63 26 21 7 9 -60 2977 1854 -I Y6 -9 163 0 9 -1	3.8 3.8 3.9.0 5.7 4.3 7.0 1.4 1.8 -20.0 4.2 2.5  ds TD 30 9 01 1 0 0 21 10	3 2 3 1 1 1 3 0 0 0 4 0 3 0 0 0 2 32 5 5 5 62.5 0.0 54.6	13 17 72 12 8 22 7 3 NA 77 26 Y/G 135.8 15.2 0.0	23.9 7.3 26.0 15.8 8.7 1.6 0.6 1.5 -5.0 248.1 97.4 Eff. 130.4 199.3 -200.0 131.5
23 2 11 6 3 5 5 3 705 461 C-A 107-196- 5-8- 0-1- 112-205-1	87 78 63 26 21 7 9 -60 2977 1854 -I Y6 -9 163 0 9 1	3.8 3.9.0 5.7 4.3 7.0 1.4 1.8 -20.0 4.2 2.5 ds TD 30 9 11 1 0 0 21 10	3 1 0 1 7 1 8 0 0 0 8 0 0 0 2 32 6 5 <b>C%</b> 54.6 62.5 0.0	17 72 12 8 22 7 3 NA 77 26 135.8 15.2 0.0	7.3 26.0 15.8 8.7 1.6 0.6 1.5 -5.0 248.1 97.4 Eff. 130.4 199.3 -200.0 131.5
2 11 6 3 5 5 3 705 461 C-A: 107-196- 5-8- 0-1- 112-205-1	78 63 26 21 7 9 -60 2977 1854 -1 Y0 -9 163 0 9 -1	39.0 5.7 4.3 7.0 1.4 1.8 -20.0 4.2 2.5 ds TD 30 9 91 1 0 0	1 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	72 12 8 22 7 3 NA 77 26 Y/G 135.8 15.2 0.0	26.0 15.8 8.7 1.6 0.6 1.5 -5.0 248.1 97.4 Eff. 130.4 199.3 -200.0
11 6 3 5 5 5 3 705 461 C-A: 107-196- 5-8- 0-1- 112-205-1	63 26 21 7 9 -60 2977 1854 -I Y0 -9 163 0 9 -1	5.7 4.3 7.0 1.4 1.8 -20.0 4.2 2.5 ds TD 80 9 91 1 0 0	1 3 0 0 0 4 0 8 0 0 0 2 32 6 5 5 5 62.5 0.0	12 8 22 7 3 NA 77 26 Y/G 135.8 15.2 0.0	15.8 8.7 1.6 0.6 1.5 -5.0 <b>248.1</b> <b>97.4</b> <b>Eff.</b> 130.4 199.3 -200.0
6 3 5 5 3 705 461 C-A: 107-196- 5-8- 0-1- 112-205-1	26 21 7 9 -60 2977 1854 -I Y6 -9 163 0 9 -1	4.3 7.0 1.4 1.8 -20.0 4.2 2.5 ds TD 80 9 91 1 0 0 21 10	3 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 2 32 5 5 <u>C%</u> 54.6 62.5 0.0	8 22 7 3 NA 77 26 Y/G 135.8 15.2 0.0	8.7 1.6 0.6 1.5 -5.0 <b>248.1</b> <b>97.4</b> <b>Eff.</b> 130.4 199.3 -200.0
3 5 5 3 <b>705</b> <b>461</b> <b>C-A</b> 107-196- 5-8- 0-1- 112-205-1	21 7 9 -60 <b>2977</b> <b>1854</b> -1 Y6 -9 163 0 9	7.0 1.4 1.8 -20.0 4.2 2.5 ds TD 30 9 91 1 0 0	0 0 8 0 9 0 9 32 6 5 C% 54.6 62.5 0.0 54.6	22 7 3 NA 77 26 Y/G 135.8 15.2 0.0	1.6 0.6 1.5 -5.0 248.1 97.4 Eff. 130.4 199.3 -200.0
5 3 705 461 C-A 107-196- 5-8- 0-1- 112-205-1	7 9 -60 2977 1854I Y6 -9 163 -0 9 1	1.4 1.8 -20.0 4.2 2.5 ds TD 30 9 91 1 0 0	0 3 0 0 0 2 32 5 5 <b>C%</b> 54.6 62.5 0.0	7 3 NA 77 26 Y/G 135.8 15.2 0.0	0.6 1.5 -5.0 248.1 97.4 Eff. 130.4 199.3 -200.0
5 3 705 461 C-A 107-196- 5-8- 0-1- 112-205-1	9 -60 <b>2977</b> <b>1854</b> -1 Ye -9 163 0 9 1	1.8 -20.0 4.2 2.5 ds TD 30 9 91 1 0 0	3 0 0 0 2 32 5 5 <b>C%</b> 54.6 62.5 0.0	3 NA 77 26 Y/G 135.8 15.2 0.0 143.4	1.5 -5.0 <b>248.1</b> <b>97.4</b> <b>Eff.</b> 130.4 199.3 -200.0 <b>131.5</b>
3 705 461 C-A 107-196- 5-8- 0-1- 112-205-1	-60 2977 1854 1 Your -9 163 -0 9 11 10 172	-20.0 4.2 2.5 ds TD 80 9 91 1 0 0	0 0 2 32 5 5 <b>C%</b> 54.6 62.5 0.0 <b>54.6</b>	NA 77 26 Y/G 135.8 15.2 0.0 143.4	-5.0 <b>248.1</b> <b>97.4</b> <b>Eff.</b> 130.4 199.3 -200.0 <b>131.5</b>
705 461 C-A- 107-196- 5-8- 0-1- 112-205-1	2977 1854 -I Yo -9 163 -0 9 -1 10 172	4.2 2.5 ds TD 80 9 91 1 0 0	32 5 5 54.6 62.5 0.0 54.6	77 26 Y/G 135.8 15.2 0.0 143.4	248.1 97.4 Eff. 130.4 199.3 -200.0
461 C-A- 107-196- 5-8- 0-1- 112-205-1	1854 -1 Your -9 163 -0 9 163 -1 10 172	2.5  ds TD  80 9  91 1  0 0  21 10	54.6 62.5 0.0 54.6	26 Y/G 135.8 15.2 0.0 143.4	97.4 Eff. 130.4 199.3 -200.0 131.5
C-A- 107-196- 5-8- 0-1- 112-205-1	-I Yo -9 163 -0 9	ds TD 80 9 91 1 0 0	<b>C%</b> 54.6 62.5 0.0 <b>54.6</b>	Y/G 135.8 15.2 0.0 143.4	Eff. 130.4 199.3 -200.0 131.5
107-196- 5-8- 0-1- <b>112-205-1</b>	-9 163 -0 9 -1 -1 172	80 9 91 1 0 0 21 10	54.6 62.5 0.0 <b>54.6</b>	135.8 15.2 0.0 <b>143.4</b>	130.4 199.3 -200.0 <b>131.5</b>
107-196- 5-8- 0-1- <b>112-205-1</b>	-9 163 -0 9 -1 -1 172	80 9 91 1 0 0 21 10	54.6 62.5 0.0 <b>54.6</b>	135.8 15.2 0.0 <b>143.4</b>	130.4 199.3 -200.0 <b>131.5</b>
5-8- 0-1- 112-205-1	0 9	0 0 21 10	62.5 0.0 <b>54.6</b>	15.2 0.0 <b>143.4</b>	199.3 -200.0 <b>131.5</b>
0-1- <b>112-205-1</b>	1 10 172	0 0 21 10	0.0 <b>54.6</b>	0.0 <b>143.4</b>	-200.0
112-205-1	10 172	21 10	54.6	143.4	131.5
		6 6	47.0		84.1
_					
Rec	Yds			LG	Y/G
52	883			80	73.6
19	218			24	21.8
17	345			42	28.8
9	88			24	7.3
4	81			42	6.8
4	51	12.8		18	7.3
3	23			11	1.9
2	18			10	1.5
2	14			14	1.2
112	1721		10	80	143.4
164	1854	11.3	6	30	154.5
FG F	Pct 0-	29 30-3	39 40-	49 50	)+ LG
					-4 52
1-6 66	5.7 2	2-4 2	-2 0	-0 0	-0 37
	).9 4	1-6 8	9 1	-4 1	-4 52
23 60		NA N	A AI	NA N	NA 46
	5.7	INA I		ШΒ	Net
12 66			I G		40.5
12 66 P	Yds	Y/P	<b>LG</b>	1	40.5
12 66 P 19	<b>Yds</b> 908	<b>Y/P</b> 43.4	64	1	37 Ω
12 66 P 19 4 19	<b>Yds</b> 908 151	<b>Y/P</b> 43.4 37.8	64 43	0	
12 66 P 19 4 19 4 1	<b>Yds</b> 908	<b>Y/P</b> 43.4	64		37.8 0.0 <b>39.5</b>

11, 2-0 NIGHI							
INDIVIDUAL							
TACKLES	G	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	
J. Davis	12	119	56	175	10-37	4-27	6
T. Kinard	12	74	21	95	1-5	0-0	6
J. Bryant	12	69	23	92	19-74	8-61	2
D. Triplett	12	54	32	86	4-7	1-2	2
D. Benish	11	48	19	67	10-39	2-15	1
H. Hall	12	41	12	53	2-3	0-0	11
INTERCEPTIO	NS	Int	Yd	s	Avg	TD	LG
T. Kinard		6	5	1	8.5	0	19
H. Hall		5	5	5	11.0	0	28
T. Childers		3	1	3	4.3	0	9
B. Davis		2	3	2	16.0	0	21
J. Rembert		2	1	5	7.5	0	11
A. Rose		2	1	1	5.5	0	8
J. Suttle		1		8	8.0	0	8
D. Triplett		1		5	5.0	0	5
R. McSwain		1		0	0.0	0	0
CLEMSON		23	19	0	8.3	0	28
Opponents		10	8	7	8.7	0	27
PUNT RETURI	NS	PR	Yd	s	Avg	TD	LG
B. Davis		34	27	5	8.1	0	47
R. McSwain		1	2	8	28.0	0	28
K. Brown		2	2	0	10.0	0	14
J. Rembert		0		0		1	0
CLEMSON		37	32	3	8.7	1	47
Opponents		15	12	7	8.5	0	19
KICKOFF RETUR	NS	KOR	Yd		Avg	TD	LG
P. Tuttle		12	26		22.2	0	38
K. Mack		2	4		22.5	0	25
C. Austin		2	3		17.0	0	17
B. Crite		2	2		14.5	0	20
D. Holloman		1	1		19.0	0	19
J. McCall		1	1		16.0	0	16
CLEMSON		20	40		20.5	0	38
Opponents		36	65	9	18.3	0	33
SCORING	TD	R-P-		FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
C. Austin	9	9-0		0-0	0-0	0	54
P. Tuttle	8	8-0		0-0	0-0	0	48
B. Paulling	0	0-0		4-6	34-35	0	46
C. McSwain	7	7-0		0-0	0-0	0	42
H. Jordan	6	6-0		0-0	0-0	0	36
D. Igwebuike	0	0-0		10-17	1-1	0	31
J. McCall	5	5-0		0-0	0-0	0	30
K. Mack	2	2-0		0-0	0-0	0	12
F. Magwood	1	0-1		0-0	0-0	0	6
B. Crite	1	1-0		0-0	0-0	0	6
D. Holloman	1	1-0		0-0	0-0	0	6
C. Crawford	1	1-0		0-0	0-0	0	6
J. Gaillard	1	0-1		0-0	0-0	0	6
J. Rembert	1	0-0		0-0	0-0	0	6
L. Brown	0	0-0		0-0	3-5	0	3
CLEMSON Opponents	43 11	32-10 5-6		14-23 8-12	38-41 9-9	0 3	338 105

						G <i>A</i>	ME	-BY	-G/	AMI	R	ES	ULT:	S &	ST	ATS											
									С	LEM	SON	1								OP	PON	EN1	S				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-5	Wofford	W	45-10	59,313		21	54	285	4	8	16	2	186	2	70	471	17	51	165	0	11	23	2	128	1	74	293
9-12	at Tulane	W	13-5	45,736		18	68	161	1	7	16	0	114	0	84	275	12	35	40	0	13	29	4	137	0	64	177
9-19	Georgia (4,4)	W	13-3	62,466		15	57	101	0	11	18	0	135	1	75	236	16	40	122	0	12	26	5	133	0	66	255
10-3	at Kentucky	W	21-3	57,453	14,14	17	58	223	3	4	11	0	55	0	69	278	20	39	49	0	15	31	2	168	0	70	217
10-10	* Virginia	W	27-0	63,064	9,10	17	53	265	3	9	17	0	161	0	70	426	14	41	110	0	12	24	2	127	0	65	237
10-17	* at Duke	W	38-10	26,000	6,7	25	59	323	4	14	20	1	240	1	79	563	23	36	82	0	17	28	3	243	1	64	325
10-24	* NC State	W	17-7	62,727	4,5	21	59	304	2	3	14	3	43	0	73	347	11	38	87	1	11	25	1	114	0	63	201
10-31	* Wake Forest	W	82-24	60,383	3,4	35	68	536	10	11	19	1	220	2	87	756	24	32	88	1	27	43	2	270	2	75	358
11-7	* at North Carolina (8,9)	W	10-8	53,611	2,3	17	61	171	1	7	10	0	83	0	71	254	16	42	84	0	13	30	0	179	0	72	263
11-14	* Maryland	W	21-7	63,199	2,2	28	52	199	0	20	29	1	270	3	81	469	18	30	44	1	18	45	0	192	0	75	236
11-21	at South Carolina	W	29-13	56,971	2,2	23	64	254	3	7	13	1	80	0	77	334	17	43	105	1	9	28	2	100	1	71	205
1-1	\$ Nebraska (4,4)	W	22-15	72,748	1,1	17	54	155	1	11	22	1	134	1	74	289	13	40	193	1	6	17	0	63	1	57	256

1-1 The Data And Annual Profit Anderson (DL), Curley Hallman (DB), Tom Harper (AHC,DL), Les Herrin (LB), Lawson Holland (WR), Buddy King (OL), Chuck Reedy (RB), Nelson Stokley (QB), Larry Van Der Heyden (OL).

CLEMSON Opponents

9-1-1 OVERALL, 1 DAY, 1-1 NIGHT

TEAM STAT	rs	
	CU	Орр.
TOTAL OFFENSE	3869	3557
Total Plays	796	776
Touchdowns	35	17
Yards Per Play	4.9	4.6
Yards Per Game	354.2	323.4
RUSHING YARDS	2604	1068
Carries	618	400
Touchdowns	29	7
Yards Per Carry	4.2	2.7
Yards Per Game	236.7	97.1
PASSING YARDS	1265	2489
Attempts	178	376
Completions	98	208
Had Intercepted	12	20
Touchdowns	5	
Completion Percentage	55.1	55.3
Yards Per Attempt	7.11	6.62
Yards Per Completion	12.9	11.9
Efficiency	110.5	108.2
Yards Per Game	115.0	226.3
PUNTING YARDS	2032	2189
Number of Punts	51	58
Average Punt	39.9	37.7
Net Punting	38.1	35.0
PUNT RETURN YARDS	160	87
Number of Returns	24	g
Average Return	6.7	9.7
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	261	94
Number of Interceptions	21	12
Return Yards Per Interception	12.4	7.8
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	312	545
Number of Returns	17	27
Average Return	18.4	20.2
FIRST DOWNS	210	207
By Rushing	136	72
By Passing	58	118
By Penalty	16	17
First Downs Per Game	19.1	18.8
PENALTIES	82-724	80-743
Penalty Yards Per Game	65.8	67.5
FUMBLES-LOST	20-12	35-15
SACKS	36-279	17-95
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	70-163	58-166
Percentage	42.9	34.9
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA-NA	NA-NA
	NA-NA NA	NA-NA
Percentage TIME OF POSSESSION		
POINTS	31:20	28:40
	289	147
	26.3	13.4
Points Per Game		
FIELD GOALS PAT (KICKS)	15-19 32-32	10-17

	SCORING	BY Q	UART	ERS	
	1	2	3	4	Tot
CLEMSON	88	99	67	35	289
Opponents	30	43	30	44	147

_	6.0.400.5.0	1 11	2145	2 1	A14/A1	. 1	. NIEI	ITDAI	0.0
٠,	6-0 ACC, 5-0								
I	INDIVIDU	JAL (	OFFE	ENS	IVE 8	k ΚΙ	CKIN	IG ST	ATS
l	RUSHING	G	Car		Yds	Y/C	TD	LG	Y/G
l	C. Austin	10	197		)64	5.4	14	47	106.4
l	C. McSwain	11	131		541	4.9	7	82	58.3
l	J. McCall	11	79		333	4.2	4	16	30.3
l	K. Mack	10	52		193	3.7	2	19	19.3
l	T. Flagler	9	29		120	4.1	0	14	13.3
l	S. Griffin	10	19		71	3.7	0	13	7.1
l	M. Eppley	9	44		69	1.6	0	11	7.7
l	H. Jordan	7	45		68	1.5	1	13	9.7
l	A. Parete	11	7		29	4.1	1	14	2.6
l	S. Driver	5	8		18	2.3	0	4	3.6
l	B. Williams	5	5		9	1.8	0	3	1.8
l	Duncan	1	1		-2	-2.0	0	-2	-2.0
l	R. McSwain	11	1		-9	-9.0	0	-9	-0.8
l	CLEMSON	11	618		504	4.2	29	82	236.7
l	Opponents	11	400	10	068	2.7	7	28	97.1
l	DACCING	_	_		V.I.	TD	00/	V/0	F.(
l	H. Jordan	<b>G</b> 7	55-10	A-I	<b>Yds</b> 674	<b>TD</b> 2	<b>C%</b> 55.0	<b>Y/G</b> 96.3	Eff. 104.2
l	M. Eppley	9	37-69		450	1	53.6	50.0	98.7
l	A. Parete	11		9-0	141	2	66.7	12.8	271.6
l	CLEMSON		98-178		1265	5		115.0	110.5
l	Opponents		208-376		2489	9		226.3	108.2
l	Opponents	11	200-370	J-20	2403	9	33.3	220.3	100.2
l	RECEIVING	G	Rec		Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/G
l	J. Stockstill	11	25		247	9.9	0	51	22.5
l	F. Magwood	11	24	4	114	17.3	2	42	37.6
l	K. Alley	11	9		143	15.9	0	22	13.0
l	K. Dunn	11	8		64	8.0	2	22	5.8
l	B. Diggs	11	7		95	13.6	0	25	8.6
l	J. McCall	11	6		65	10.8	0	20	5.9
l	C. McSwain	11	4		35	8.8	0	13	3.2
l	R. McSwain	11	4		79	19.8	1	33	7.2
l	K. Mack	10	4		40	10.0	0	20	4.0
l	C. Austin	10	3		15	5.0	0	7	1.5
l	R. Butler	10	2		30	15.0	0	21	3.0
l	B. Crite	11	1		34	34.0	0	34	3.1
l	F. Bethea	3	1		4	4.0	0	4	1.3
l	CLEMSON	11	98		265	12.9	5	51	115.0
l	Opponents	11	208	24	189	12.0	9	85	226.3
l	FIFI D COALC		FG	D-4		20.2	9 40-4		
l	B. Paulling	12-		Pct 30.0	3-3	30-3			
l	D. Igwebuike			75.0	0-0				
l	CLEMSON	15-		78.9	3-3				-1 55 - <b>2 55</b>
l	Opponents	NA-		NA	NA				IA NA
	Орронена	14/4-		III	IVA	14	- IV	. I	in IM
	PUNTING		Р	Yds		Y/P	LG	НВ	Net
I	D. Hatcher	4	6 :	1871	4	0.7	63	1	38.8
ĺ	R. Hendley		4	171	4	2.8	49	0	42.8
I	TEAM		1	0		0.0	0		0.0
I	CLEMSON	5	1 2	2032	3	9.9	63	1	38.1
I	0	-		100	-	7 7		_	25.0

AI, I-I MIGH		ENGIVE	- 0 84	1001		0110 0	
INDIVIDUAL							
TACKLES	G	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	
T. Kinard	11	62	27	89	1-1	0-0	12
J. Rembert	10	37	27	64	8-23	1-2	5
T. Childers	11	34	23	57	3-20	1-9	6
O. Lindsey	8	38	17	55	1-1	0-0	1
J. Scott	11	28	25	53	8-47	6-44	3
W. Perry	11	30	22	52	9-66	5-38	0
A. Headen	11	27	24	51	2-33	2-33	7
D. Triplett	7	32	18	50	6-21	2-15	1
D. Benish	8	23	27	50	6-33	3-29	1
W. Devane	11	27	18	45	3-16	2-15	1
J. Robinson	11	28	14	42	4-22	3-20	3 4
C. Richardson T. Davis	11	21 25	19 14	40 39	2-4	1-2	4 4
I. Davis	11	25	14	39	2-4	1-3	4
INTERCEPTION	NS	Int	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
J. Rembert		6	128		21.3	1	43
T. Kinard		6	3		0.5	0	3
B. Davis		3	20		6.7	0	20
T. Davis		2	26		13.0	0	26
T. Childers		1	83		83.0	0	83
R. Pleasant		1	1		1.0	0	1
R. Learn		1	0		0.0	0	0
M. Richardson		1	0		0.0	0	0
CLEMSON		21	261		12.4	1	83
Opponents		12	94		7.8	1	47
PUNT RETURN	10	PR	Yds		A	TD	LG
B. Davis	13	24	160		<b>Avg</b> 6.7	0	25
CLEMSON		24	160		6.7	0	25
Opponents		9	87		9.7	1	37
Opponents		3	67		3.7	1	37
KICKOFF RETUR	NS	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
S. Griffin		9	172		19.1	0	32
T. Flagler		4	108		27.0	0	34
S. Driver		1	21		21.0	0	21
B. Williams		1	11		11.0	0	11
K. Dunn		1	0		0.0	0	0
CLEMSON		17	312		18.4	0	34
Opponents		27	545		20.2	0	35
SCORING	TD	R-P-R	e	FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
C. Austin	14	14-0-	0	0-0	0-0	0	84
B. Paulling	0	0-0-	0 1:	2-15	32-32	0	68
C. McSwain	7	7-0-	0	0-0	0-0	0	42
J. McCall	4	4-0-	0	0-0	0-0	0	24
F. Magwood	2	0-2-	0	0-0	0-0	0	12
K. Mack	2	2-0-	0	0-0	0-0	0	12
K. Dunn	2	0-2-	0	0-0	0-0	0	12
D. Igwebuike	0	0-0-	0	3-4	0-0	0	9
H. Jordan	1	1-0-	0	0-0	0-0	0	6
R. McSwain	1	0-1-	0	0-0	0-0	0	6
A. Parete	1	1-0-		0-0	0-0	0	6
J. Rembert	1	0-0-		0-0	0-0	0	6
TEAM	0	0-0-	0	0-0	0-0	1	2
CLEMSON	35	29-5-		5-19	32-32	1	289
Opponents	17	7-9-	1 1	0-17	13-13	1	147

					G/	ME	-BY	-G <i>l</i>	١ME	R	ESI	JLTS	8	ST	ATS											
								С	LEM	SON	ı								OF	PON	IEN1	ΓS				
Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
at Georgia (7,7)	L	7-13	82,122	11,9	14	40	129	1	9	17	4	120	0	68	249	10	48	94	0	9	17	1	147	0	65	241
Boston College	T	17-17	63,118	16,13	20	64	218	2	18	35	1	152	0	89	370	19	35	101	1	18	35	2	242	1	70	343
Western Carolina	W	21-10	61,369		17	54	233	2	20	44	1	101	0	70	317	17	30	120	1	20	44	3	250	0	74	340
Kentucky	W	24-6	63,115	NR,19	22	53	272	3	26	39	0	133	0	70	405	19	29	-14	0	26	39	2	246	1	68	232
* at Virginia	W	48-0	30,971	NR,20	23	67	419	5	11	33	0	73	1	74	492	14	39	126	0	11	33	1	123	0	72	249
* Duke	W	49-14	62,822	20,17	26	63	393	4	27	44	1	127	2	72	520	24	25	58	1	27	44	3	294	1	69	352
* at NC State	W	38-29	47,300	18,17	17	59	259	5	22	33	1	87	0	69	346	23	41	148	2	22	33	1	246	2	74	394
* North Carolina (18,13)	W	16-13	63,788	13,14	18	57	176	0	22	38	1	90	1	75	266	23	35	109	0	22	38	2	280	1	73	389
* at Maryland (18,16)	W	24-22	51,750	11,10	16	54	164	3	24	39	0	67	0	69	231	21	30	63	2	24	39	2	279	1	69	342
South Carolina	W	24-6	66,210	10,12	19	62	209	3	12	22	1	161	0	77	370	14	43	145	0	12	22	1	83	0	65	228
\* Wake Forest	W	21-27	80,000	10,10	18	45	149	1	17	32	2	154	1	63	303	23	45	148	0	17	32	2	299	2	77	447
	at Georgia (7,7)  Boston College Western Carolina Kentucky * at Virginia * Duke * at NC State * North Carolina (18,13) * at Maryland (18,16) South Carolina	at Georgia (7,7) L  Boston College T  Western Carolina W  * tat Virginia W  * at Virginia W  * at NC State W  * North Carolina (18,13) W  * at Maryland (18,16) W  South Carolina W	at Georgia (7,7)	at Georgia (7,7)         L         7-13         82,122           Boston College         T         17-17         63,118           Western Carolina         W         21-10         61,369           Kentucky         W         24-6         63,115           * at Virginia         W         48-0         30,971           * Duke         W         49-14         62,822           * at NC State         W         38-29         47,300           * North Carolina (18,13)         W         16-13         63,788           * at Maryland (18,13)         W         24-22         51,750           South Carolina         W         24-2e         66,210	At Georgia (7,7)	Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD           at Georgia (7,7)         L         7-13         82,122         11,9         14           Boston College         T         17-17         63,118         16,13         20           Western Carolina         W         21-10         61,369         17           Kentucky         W         24-6         63,115         NR,19         22           * at Virginia         W         48-0         30,971         NR,20         23           * Duke         W         49-14         62,822         20,17         26           * at NC State         W         38-29         47,300         18,17         17           * North Carolina (18,13)         W         16-13         63,788         13,14         18           * at Maryland (18,16)         W         24-22         51,750         11,10         16           South Carolina         W         24-6         66,210         10,12         19	Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car           at Georgia (7,7)         L         7-13         82,122         11,9         14         40           Boston College         T         17-17         63,118         16,13         20         64           Western Carolina         W         21-10         61,369         17         54           Kentucky         W         24-6         63,115         NR,19         22         53           * at Virginia         W         48-0         30,971         NR,20         23         67           * Duke         W         49-14         62,822         20,17         26         63           * at NC State         W         38-29         47,300         18,17         17         59           * North Carolina (18,13)         W         16-13         63,788         13,14         18         57           * at Maryland (18,16)         W         24-22         51,750         11,10         16         54           South Carolina         W         24-6         66,210         10,12         19         62	Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds           at Georgia (7,7)         L         7-13         82,122         11,9         14         40         129           Boston College         T         17-17         63,118         16,13         20         64         218           Western Carolina         W         21-10         61,369         17         54         233           Kentucky         W         24-6         63,115         NR,19         22         53         272           * at Virginia         W         48-0         30,971         NR,20         23         67         419           * buke         W         49-14         62,822         20,17         26         63         393           * at NC State         W         38-29         47,300         18,17         17         59         259           * North Carolina (18,13)         W         16-13         63,788         13,14         18         57         176           * at Maryland (18,16)         W         24-22         51,750         11,10         16         54         164           South Carolina	Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD           at Georgia (7,7)         L         7-13         82,122         11,9         14         40         129         1           Boston College         T         17-17         63,118         16,13         20         64         218         2           Western Carolina         W         21-10         61,369         -         17         54         233         2           Kentucky         W         24-6         63,115         NR,19         22         53         272         3           * at Virginia         W         48-0         30,971         NR,20         23         67         419         5           * Duke         W         49-14         62,822         20,17         26         63         393         4           * at NC State         W         38-29         47,300         18,17         17         59         259         5           * North Carolina (18,13)         W         16-13         63,788         13,14         18         57         176         0           * at Maryland (18,16)         W	Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C           at Georgia (7,7)         L         7-13         82,122         11,9         14         40         129         1         9           Boston College         T         17-17         63,118         16,13         20         64         218         2         18           Western Carolina         W         21-10         61,369         17         54         233         2         20           Kentucky         W         24-6         63,115         NR,19         22         53         272         3         26           *at Virginia         W         48-0         30,971         NR,20         23         67         419         5         11           *buke         W         49-14         62,822         20,17         26         63         393         4         27           *at Nort State         W         38-29         47,300         18,17         17         59         259         5         22           *North Carolina (18,13)         W         16-13         63,788         13,14         18	Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A           at Georgia (7,7)         L         7-13         82,122         11,9         14         40         129         1         9         1         3         15           Boston College         T         17-17         63,118         16,13         20         64         218         2         18         35           Western Carolina         W         21-10         61,369	Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I           at Georgia (7,7)         L         7-13         82,122         11,9         14         40         129         1         9         17         4           Boston College         T         17-17         63,118         16,13         20         64         218         2         18         35         1           Western Carolina         W         21-10         61,369          17         54         233         2         20         44         1           Kentucky         W         24-6         63,115         NR,19         22         53         272         3         26         39         0           * at Virginia         W         48-0         30,971         NR,20         23         67         419         5         11         33         0           * buke         W         49-14         62,822         20,17         26         63         393         4         27         44         1           * at North Scate         W         38-29         47,30	Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds           at Georgia (7,7)         L         7-13         82,122         11,9         14         40         129         1         9         1         4         120           Boston College         T         17-17         63,118         16,13         20         64         218         2         18         35         1         152           Western Carolina         W         21-10         61,315         NR,19         22         53         272         3         26         39         0         133           Kentucky         W         24-6         63,115         NR,19         22         53         272         3         26         39         0         133           * t Virginia         W         48-0         30,971         NR,20         23         67         419         5         11         33         0         73           * buke         W         48-0         30,971         NR,20         23         67         419         5         11         33	Note   Note	Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         PL           at Georgia (7,7)         L         7-13         82,122         11,9         14         40         129         1         9         1         152         0         68           Boston College         T         17-17         63,118         16,369         -         64         218         2         18         35         1         152         0         89           Western Carolina         W         21-10         61,369         -         17         54         23         22         20         44         1         101         0         70           Kentucky         W         24-6         63,115         NR,19         22         53         272         3         26         39         0         133         0         70           ** At Virginia         W         48-0         30,971         NR,20         23         67         419         5         11         33         0         73         1         74           ** buke	Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Vds         TD         C         A         I         Vds         TD         PL         Vds           at Georgia (7,7)         L         7-13         82,122         11,9         14         40         129         1         9         17         4         120         0         68         249           Boston College         T         17-17         63,118         16,13         20         64         218         2         18         35         1         152         0         89         370           Western Carolina         W         21-0         61,369          7         54         233         2         20         44         1         101         0         70         317           Kentucky         W         24-6         63,115         NR,19         22         53         272         3         26         39         0         133         0         70         405           *at Virginia         W         48-0         30,971         NR,20         23         67         419         5         11         33	Opponent (AP,USA)	Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         PL         Yds         FD         Car           at Georgia (7,7)         L         7-13         82,122         11,9         14         40         129         1         9         17         4         120         0         89         370         19         35           Boston College         T         17-17         63,118         16,13         20         64         218         2         18         35         1         152         0         89         370         19         35           Western Carolina         W         21-10         61,369         -         17         54         23         2         20         44         1         101         0         70         317         17         30           Kentucky         W         24-6         63,115         NR,19         22         53         272         3         26         39         0         133         0         70         405         19         29           * at Nick <td< td=""><td>  Deponent (AP,USA)</td><td>  Opponent (AP,USA)</td><td>  Car   Car</td><td>  Classical Component (AP,USA)   W-L   Score   Attend.   CU Rk   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   I   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   A   I   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   A   I   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   A   I   Yds   Yds</td><td>  Opponent (AP,USA)   W-L   Score   Attend.   CU Rk   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   I   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   FD   Car   Yds   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   I   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   TD   Car   Td   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   TD   Car   Td   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   TD   Car   Td   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   TD   Car   Td   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   TD   Car   Td   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   TD</td><td>  Component (AP,USA)   W-L   Score   Attend.   CU Rk   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   1   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   1   Yds   TD   RD   RD   RD   RD   RD   RD   RD</td><td>  Deponent (AP,USA)   W-L   Score   Attend.   CU Rk   FD   Car   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   TD   Car   Attend.   CU Rk   TD   Car   Yds   TD   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   Yds   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   Yds  </td><td>  Deponent (AP,USA)   W-L   Score   Attend.   CU Rk   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   1   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   TD   PL   Td   Td   Td   Td   Td   Td   Td   T</td></td<>	Deponent (AP,USA)	Opponent (AP,USA)	Car   Car	Classical Component (AP,USA)   W-L   Score   Attend.   CU Rk   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   I   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   A   I   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   A   I   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   A   I   Yds   Yds	Opponent (AP,USA)   W-L   Score   Attend.   CU Rk   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   I   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   FD   Car   Yds   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   I   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   TD   Car   Td   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   TD   Car   Td   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   TD   Car   Td   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   TD   Car   Td   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   TD   Car   Td   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   TD	Component (AP,USA)   W-L   Score   Attend.   CU Rk   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   1   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   1   Yds   TD   RD   RD   RD   RD   RD   RD   RD	Deponent (AP,USA)   W-L   Score   Attend.   CU Rk   FD   Car   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   TD   Car   Attend.   CU Rk   TD   Car   Yds   TD   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   Yds   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   Yds	Deponent (AP,USA)   W-L   Score   Attend.   CU Rk   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   1   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   TD   PL   Td   Td   Td   Td   Td   Td   Td   T

Opponents

<sup>\* -</sup> ACC game; ^ - Tokyo, Japan; Note: Home games in bold; official home attendance - 380,422 (63,404 per game); Head Coach - Danny Ford; Assistants - Willie Anderson (DL), George Caine (LB,DB), Don Denning (DB), Tom Harper (AHC,DL), Les Herrin (LB), Lawson Holland (WR), Buddy King (OL), Rex Kipps (TE), Chuck Reedy (RB), Nelson Stokley (OC,QB), Larry Van Der Heyden (OL), Jack White (RC), Rick Whitt (DE).

9-1-1 OVERALL 6-0-1 HOME 3-1 AWAY 0-0 NEUTRAL 8-0-1 DAY 0-1 NIGHT

		9-1-1 0
TEAM STAT	-	
	CU	Орр
TOTAL OFFENSE	4219	4030
Total Plays	778	804
Touchdowns	39	23
Yards Per Play	5.4	5.0
Yards Per Game	383.5	366.9
RUSHING YARDS	2752	158
Carries	588	42
Touchdowns	26	
Yards Per Carry	4.7	3.
Yards Per Game	250.2	144.
PASSING YARDS	1467	244
Attempts	190	37
Completions	104	21
Had Intercepted	11	1
Touchdowns	13	1:
Completion Percentage	54.7	56.
Yards Per Attempt	7.72	6.4
Yards Per Completion	14.1	11.
Efficiency	130.6	111.
Yards Per Game	133.4	222.
PUNTING YARDS	2124	196
Number of Punts	49	5
Average Punt	43.3	38.
Net Punting	40.3	36.
PUNT RETURN YARDS	83	14
Number of Returns	17	20
Average Return	4.9	7.4
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	208	9
Number of Interceptions	20	1
Return Yards Per Interception	10.4	8.
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	648	39
Number of Returns	34	2
Average Return	18.5	19.
FIRST DOWNS	219	24
By Rushing	138	9
By Passing	68	12
By Penalty	13	18
First Downs Per Game	19.9	22.:
PENALTIES	93-729	67-61
Penalty Yards Per Game	66.3	56.
FUMBLES-LOST	32-13	32-1
SACKS	26-206	12-10
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	75-158	61-16
Percentage	47.5	38.
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA-NA	NA-N
Percentage	NA	N.
TIME OF POSSESSION	30:41	29:1
POINTS	338	20
Points Per Game	30.7	18.
FIELD GOALS	21-25 37-38	13-2
PAT (KICKS)		21-2

Tot

RALL, 6-0-1 H	OME	, 3-1	AW	AY, 0-	0 NI	EUTR	AL, 8-	0-1 DA
INDIVIDU	JAL	OFF	EN:	SIVE	& K	ICKII	NG S	TATS
RUSHING	G	Ca	ır	Yds	Y/0	C TE	) LG	Y/G
K. Mack	11	15	1	862	5.	7 8	53	78.4
S. Driver	11	140	6	774	5.3	3 5	38	
K. Flowers	11	12	7	557	4.4	4 6	47	50.6
B. Williams	11	48	8	223	4.6	5 1	. 28	20.3
T. Flagler	2	3	1	202	6.	5 C	35	101.0
M. Eppley	11	4	7	63	1.3	3 4	28	5.7
W. Bullard	8	10	0	37	3.	7 C	13	4.6
R. Quick	6		5	17	3.4	4 C	) 6	2.8
T. Roulhac	10	;	3	17	5.	7 C	) 9	1.7
H. Jenkins	1		1	5	5.0	) C	) 5	5.0
A. Parete	11	19	9	-5	-0.3	3 2	12	-0.5
CLEMSON	11	588	8 2	2987	4.	7 26	53	250.2
Opponents	11	42	5 1	1905	3.	7 9	66	144.4
PASSING	G		-A-I	Yds	TD	С%	Y/0	a Eff.
M. Eppley	11	99-10		1410		59.6		
A. Parete	11		23-1	57		21.7		
T. Heniford	1		-1-1	C		0.0		200.0
CLEMSON	11	104-19		1467		54.7		
Opponents	11	214-37					222.	
Орронена		2140/	3 13		. 10	50.5		, 111.0
RECEIVING	G	Re	С	Yds	Y/I	R TD	) LG	Y/G
R. Williams	11	19	9	342	18.0	) 2	75	
K. Dunn	11	1	7	236	13.9	9 5	38	21.5
T. Roulhac	10	1:	5	214	14.3	3 4	39	21.4
K. Mack	11	-	9	116	12.9	9 0	43	10.5
S. Boyer	11	-	9	114	12.		20	
S. Driver	11	-	9	50	5.0			
R. Butler	11	-	7	88	12.0	5 C	) 22	8.0
J. Riggs	11		5	72	14.4		21	6.5
K. Flowers	11		4	102	25.	5 2	64	
K. Alley	11		3	57	19.0		25	
P. Charleston	11		3	40	13.3			
T. Flagler	2		2	21	10.			
R. Quick	6		1	11	11.0			1.8
B. Williams	11		1	4	4.0		) 4	
CLEMSON	11	104		467	14.			
Opponents	11	21	4 2	2448	11.4			
FIELD GOALS		FC	Pc		0 20	20 40	40 5	
	1.0	FG				39 40		0+ LG 0-1 47
B. Paulling		-20	90.0					
D. Igwebuike		3-5	60.0					1-3 55
CLEMSON	21		84.0					1-4 55
Opponents	NA-	NA	N.A	A N	A I	NA	NA	NA NA
PUNTING		Р	Yd	ls	Y/P	LG	і НВ	Net
D. Hatcher	4	.7	205	1 4	43.6	57	0	40.9
B. Paulling		2	7		36.5	39	0	36.5
CLEMSON		.9	212		43.3	57		40.3
Opponents		1	196		38.6	68		36.9

U-I NIGHT							
INDIVIDUAL	. Def	ENSIVE	& M	ISCE	ELLANE	OUS S1	TATS
TACKLES	G	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	PBU
H. Walls	11	54	39	93	1-5	1-5	4
J. Robinson	11	57	26	83	13-60	5-43	5
R. Watson	11	44	34	78	0-0	0-0	9
E. Milton	11	43	35	78	1-3	0-0	0
E. Pickett	10	37	39	76	10-24	0-0	
K. Williams	11	46	26	72	2-8	0-0	
W. Perry	11	38	23	61	15-67	6-40	0
T. Childers	11	33	17	50	3-18	1-11	3
i. Cillideis	11	33	1/	50	3-10	1-11	3
INTERCEPTIO	NC	Int	Yds		Aue	TD	LG
T. Davis	NO	4	21		<b>Avg</b> 5.3	0	14
R. McSwain		2	67		33.5	0	42
T. Mack		2	42			0	25
		2			21.0		
H. Walls			33		16.5	0	33
B. Davis		2	10		5.0	0	7
R. Pleasant		2	3		1.5	0	3
J. Suttle		1	13		13.0	0	13
C. Richardson		1	8		8.0	0	8
K. Williams		1	7		7.0	0	7
E. Milton		1	4		4.0	0	4
V. Arrington		1	0		0.0	0	0
T. Childers		1	0		0.0	0	0
CLEMSON		20	208		10.4	0	42
Opponents		11	94		8.5	1	19
DUNT DETUD		PR	V-I-			TD	
B. Davis	N 3	17	Yds 83		<b>Avg</b> 4.9	<b>TD</b>	24
CLEMSON		17	83		4.9	0	24
Opponents		20	148		7.4	0	34
Opponents		20	140		7.4	U	34
KICKOFF RETUR	NS	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
R. Williams		21	494		23.5	0	40
S. Driver		5	99		19.8	0	24
T. Roulhac		3	26		8.7	0	24
S. Boyer		2	12		6.0	0	12
T. Flagler		1	8		8.0	0	8
B. Raber		1	5		5.0	0	5
W. Bullard		1	4		4.0	0	4
CLEMSON		34	648		18.5	0	40
Opponents		20	396		19.8	0	37
SCORING	TD	R-P-R		FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
B. Paulling	0	0-0		3-20	36-37	0	90
K. Flowers	8	6-2-0		0-0	0-0	0	48
K. Mack	8	8-0-0	)	0-0	0-0	0	48
S. Driver	5	5-0-0	)	0-0	0-0	0	30
K. Dunn	5	0-5-0	)	0-0	0-0	0	30
M. Eppley	4	4-0-0	)	0-0	0-0	1	26
T. Roulhac	4	0-4-0	)	0-0	0-0	0	24
A. Parete	2	2-0-0	)	0-0	0-0	0	12
R. Williams	2	0-2-0	)	0-0	0-0	0	12
D. Igwebuike	0	0-0-0	)	3-5	1-1	0	10
B. Williams	1	1-0-0		0-0	0-0	0	6
TEAM	0	0-0-0		0-0	0-0	1	2
CLEMSON	39	26-13-0		1-25	37-38	2	338
Opponents	23	9-13-		3-24	21-21	1	200
оррононко							

						G <i>A</i>	ME	-BY	-G/	AME	E RI	ESI	ULT:	\$ &	ST	ATS											
									С	LEM	SON	ı								OF	PON	IEN1	S				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-3	Western Carolina	W	44-10	69,962		26	63	307	2	14	36	2	187	3	88	494	14	22	38	0	20	36	2	186	0	58	224
9-10	at Boston College	L	16-31	32,500		9	43	193	1	2	36	1	21	0	53	214	29	57	281	2	20	36	1	223	2	93	504
9-17	Georgia (11,7)	T	16-16	79,815		14	35	177	1	7	28	0	63	0	51	240	21	54	130	0	16	28	1	216	1	82	346
9-24	Georgia Tech	W	41-14	73,882		17	49	216	4	12	23	2	139	1	75	355	19	48	208	2	12	23	2	111	0	71	319
10-8	Virginia	W	42-21	78,376		30	60	310	4	12	36	0	199	2	79	509	25	38	164	1	18	36	2	250	1	74	414
10-15	at Duke	W	38-31	19,300		22	60	383	5	7	53	1	131	0	75	514	33	30	141	0	34	53	2	367	4	83	508
10-22	NC State	W	27-17	73,773		23	52	199	1	17	27	2	248	2	78	447	17	36	175	1	12	27	3	151	1	63	326
10-29	Wake Forest	W	24-17	65,475		14	47	215	2	6	34	0	106	1	58	321	21	37	127	0	23	34	2	244	2	71	371
11-5	at North Carolina (10,9)	W	16-3	53,689		16	55	180	0	10	40	1	97	1	69	277	23	35	111	0	23	40	1	222	0	75	333
11-12	Maryland (11,9)	W	52-27	80,615	17,NR	30	68	350	4	11	43	0	194	3	84	544	23	25	75	2	24	43	1	299	2	68	374
11-19	at South Carolina	W	22-13	74,550	13,NR	18	56	222	2	6	23	2	82	0	68	304	19	43	138	1	12	23	2	179	0	66	317
10-29 11-5 11-12 11-19	Wake Forest at North Carolina (10,9) Maryland (11,9)	W W W	24-17 16-3 52-27 22-13	<b>65,475</b> 53,689 <b>80,615</b> 74,550	13,NR	14 16 30 18	<b>47</b> 55 <b>68</b> 56	215 180 350 222	0 4 2	10 11 6	<b>34</b> 40 <b>43</b> 23	0 1 0	106 97 194 82	1 1 3 0	<b>58</b> 69 <b>84</b> 68	<b>321</b> 277 <b>544</b> 304	21 23 23 19	37 35 25 43	127 111 <b>75</b> 138	0 <b>2</b>	23 23 24 12	<b>34</b> 40 <b>43</b> 23	2 1 1	244 222 299	0 <b>2</b> 0	<b>71</b> 75 <b>68</b>	1

CLEMSON Opponents

TEAM STAT	s	
	CU	Орр
TOTAL OFFENSE	4184	3853
Total Plays	768	809
Touchdowns	42	24
Yards Per Play	5.4	4.8
Yards Per Game	380.4	350.2
RUSHING YARDS	2326	192
Carries	521	506
Touchdowns	24	14
Yards Per Carry	4.5	3.8
Yards Per Game	211.5	174.6
PASSING YARDS	1858	1932
Attempts	247	303
Completions	137	146
Had Intercepted	12	16
Touchdowns	17	
Completion Percentage	55.5	48.2
Yards Per Attempt	7.52	6.38
Yards Per Completion	13.6	13.2
Efficiency	131.7	101.0
Yards Per Game	168.9	175.6
PUNTING YARDS	2463	2559
Number of Punts	56	64
Average Punt	44.0	40.0
Net Punting	42.7	36.8
PUNT RETURN YARDS	206	36.8 <b>7</b> 2
Number of Returns	<b>206</b> 32	16
Average Return	6.4	4.8
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	114	22!
Number of Interceptions	16	12
Return Yards Per Interception	7.1	18.
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	522	52
Number of Returns	27	2
Average Return	19.3	18.
FIRST DOWNS	221	22
By Rushing	126	11:
By Passing	84	8
By Penalty	11	19
First Downs Per Game	20.1	20.
PENALTIES	83-658	68-62
Penalty Yards Per Game	59.8	56.
FUMBLES-LOST	27-15	32-1
SACKS	41-286	17-9
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	73-163	56-17
Percentage	44.6	32.
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA-NA	NA-N
Percentage	NA	N.
TIME OF POSSESSION	29:21	30:3
POINTS	346	21
Points Per Game	31.5	19.
FIELD GOALS	17-18	15-22

	SCORING	BYQ	UART	ERS	
	1	2	3	4	Tot
CLEMSON	81	122	75	68	346
Opponents	23	75	59	58	215

ERALL, 5-1 HO	ME,	2-2 AW	AY, 0-1	NEU	TRAL	., 6-4	DAY, 1-
INDIVIDU							
RUSHING	G	Car	Yds	Y/C	TD	LG	Y/G
S. Driver	11	139	627	4.5	8	22	57.0
K. Flowers	11	113	562	5.0	2	51	51.1
S. Griffin	11	71	355	5.0	5	60	32.3
T. Flagler	10	75	350	4.7	5	43	35.0
M. Eppley	11	72	275	3.8	1	32	25.0
H. Carter	9	17	47	2.8	0	7	5.2
D. Barnett	3	9	36	4.0	1	18	12.0
R. Williams	11	2	34	17.0	2	17	3.1
R. Quick	11	8	30	3.8	0	8	2.7
R. Anderson	2	4	3	0.8	0	3	1.5
A. Parete	11	9	3	0.3	0	9	0.3
R. Burton	2	1	2	2.0	0	2	1.0
D. Holloman	3	1	2	2.0	0	2	0.7
CLEMSON	11	521	2326	4.5	24	60	211.5
Opponents	11	506	1921	3.8	14	61	174.6
PASSING	G	C-A-	·I Yds	TD	C%	Y/G	Eff.
M. Eppley	11	116-213-1				135.8	123.8
A. Parete	11	14-23-			60.9	23.4	183.5
R. Anderson	2	5-9-			55.6	32.0	113.3
S. Driver	11	2-2-	0 43	1 1	0.00	3.9	445.6
CLEMSON	11	137-247-1				168.9	131.7
Opponents	11	146-303-1	6 1932	9	48.2	175.6	101.0
"							
RECEIVING	G	Rec	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/G
T. Roulhac	11	26	512	19.7	8	76	46.5
R. Williams	11	23	268	11.7	3	46	24.4
K. Dunn	11	22	219	9.6	2	26	19.9
R. Butler	11	19	261	13.7	1	34	23.7
S. Boyer	11	12	183	15.3	1	23	16.6
J. Riggs	11	9	178	19.8	0	42	16.2
T. Flagler	10	8	63	7.8	2	27	6.3
K. Flowers	11	5	46	9.2	0	11	4.2
S. Driver	11	4	53	13.3	0	32	4.8
P. Charleston S. Griffin	11	3	25 22	8.3 7.3	0	10	2.3
D. Pearman	2	1	15	15.0	0	15	7.7
K. Setzekorn	3	1	9	9.0	0	9	3.0
H. Carter	9	1	4	4.0	0	4	0.4
CLEMSON	11	137	1858	13.6	17	76	168.9
Opponents	11	146	1932	13.2	9	67	175.6
FIELD GOALS					9 40-4		
D. Igwebuike		-17 94					
D. Inman		1-1 100					
CLEMSON		-18 94					
Opponents	NA-	AM-	NA NA	N.	A N	IA N	A NA
PUNTING		P \	/ds	Y/P	LG	НВ	Net
D. Hatcher	F			3.7	68	0	42.4
A. Newell				1.0	55	0	51.0
CLEMSON	5			4.0	68	0	42.7
Opponents				0.0	62	2	36.8
1				-			

NIGHT							
INDIVIDUAL	. DEF	ENSIV	E & N	/ISC	ELLANE	OUS ST	<b>TATS</b>
TACKLES	G	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	PRU
W. Perry	11	69	31	100	27-111	10-68	1
R. Watson	11	42	50	92	0-0	0-0	9
S. Berlin	11	48	30	78	9-25	2-13	1
M. Perry	11	48	27	75	15-63	7-37	1
E. Milton	10	40	35	75	2-13	0-0	1
T. Mack	11	40	33	73	6-33	5-32	7
I. Wack	11	40	33	/3	6-33	5-32	/
INTERCEPTION	NS	Int	Yds	S	Avg	TD	LG
T. Mack		3	28	3	9.3	0	10
K. Danforth		2	30	)	15.0	1	22
H. Walls		2	19		9.5	0	7
T. Davis		2	6		3.0	0	6
R. Pleasant		2	(		0.0	0	0
R. Watson		1	14		14.0	0	14
R. Burton		1			9.0	0	9
P. Williams		1			8.0	0	<u></u> 8
C. Richardson		1			0.0	0	
J. Earle		1			0.0	0	0
CLEMSON		16	114		7.1	1	22
		12	225	-	18.8	0	81
Opponents		12	223	,	10.0	U	01
PUNT RETURN	NS	PR	Yds	5	Avg	TD	LG
R. Pleasant		28	173			0	17
K. Brady		2	3		1.5	0	3
W. Perry		1	36		36.0	0	36
J. Wells		1	(		0.0	0	0
CLEMSON		32	206		6.4	0	36
Opponents		16	72		4.8	0	12
Орронена			′•	-	4.0	Ü	
KICKOFF RETUR	NS	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
R. Williams		19	354	1	18.6	0	34
T. Roulhac		6	142	2	23.7	0	35
S. Griffin		1	16	5	16.0	0	16
R. Quick		1	10	)	10.0	0	10
CLEMSON		27	522	2	19.3	0	45
Opponents		28	521	l	18.6	0	26
			_				
SCORING	<b>TD</b>	<b>R-P-</b> 0-0		<b>FG</b>	PAT 41-41	<b>2PC</b>	<b>Pts</b> 89
D. Igwebuike	8	3-0		0-0	0-0	0	48
T. Roulhac	8	8-0		0-0	0-0	0	48
S. Driver	7			0-0		0	
T. Flagler	5	5-2			0-0		42
R. Williams		2-3		0-0	0-0	0	30
S. Griffin	5	5-0		0-0	0-0	0	30
K. Dunn	2	0-2		0-0	0-0	0	12
K. Flowers	2	2-0		0-0	0-0	0	12
K. Danforth	1	0-0		0-0	0-0	0	6
R. Butler	1	0-1		0-0	0-0	0	6
D. Barnett	1	1-0		0-0	0-0	0	6
M. Eppley	1	1-0		0-0	0-0	0	6
S. Boyer	1	0-1		0-0	0-0	0	6
D. Inman	0	0-0		1-1	0-0	0	3
W. Perry	0	0-0		0-0	0-0	1	2
TEAM	0 <b>42</b>	0-0		0-0	0-1	0 1	0 346
CLEMSON		24-17 14-9		l7-18 l5-22	41-42 22-27	2	346 215
Opponents	24	14-5	)-I			_	213

						G/	AME	-BY	-G <i>l</i>	١MI	E RI	ESI	JLTS	\$ &	ST	ATS											
									С	LEN	ISON	1					I			OF	PON	IENT	s				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-1	Appalachian State	W	40-7	75,398	4,8	17	45	176	3	14	20	0	163	2	65	339	11	47	183	0	9	22	2	85	1	69	268
9-8	at Virginia	W	55-0	38,676	3,5	25	60	302	4	13	23	0	233	3	83	535	12	49	75	0	9	18	3	96	0	67	171
9-22	at Georgia (20,17)	L	23-26	82,122	2,NR	17	41	195	0	11	28	3	161	2	69	356	18	49	193	1	10	26	5	89	1	75	282
9-29	at Georgia Tech (20,NR)	L	21-28	57,704	13,NR	25	49	215	1	14	22	2	160	2	71	375	19	51	234	2	10	20	0	188	1	71	422
10-6	North Carolina	W	20-12	80,111		19	48	202	1	12	21	1	158	1	69	360	21	44	146	0	15	24	1	199	1	68	345
10-20	Duke	W	54-21	80,617		22	48	312	3	12	19	0	235	3	67	547	23	36	49	1	22	43	2	328	1	79	377
10-27	at NC State	W	35-34	44,100		23	57	203	5	14	23	2	168	0	80	371	25	44	156	1	15	28	2	222	3	72	378
11-3	Wake Forest	W	37-14	71,697		27	53	209	3	17	26	0	201	1	79	410	20	33	132	0	12	29	0	185	2	62	317
11-10	Virginia Tech	W	17-10	77,754		8	38	97	1	8	18	2	123	1	56	220	20	44	79	1	23	41	1	257	0	85	336
11-17	^ at Maryland	L	23-41	60,575	20,NR	18	32	195	1	14	26	1	158	2	58	353	35	61	406	5	15	27	0	171	0	88	577
11-24	South Carolina (9,9)	L	21-22	82,093		20	50	220	3	8	21	1	98	0	71	318	17	48	268	2	6	25	0	112	0	73	380

<sup>-</sup> Baltimore, Md.; Note: Home games in bold; official home attendance - 467,670 (77,945 per game); Head Coach - Danny Ford; Assistants - Don Denning (CB), Tom Harper (AHC,DL), Les Herrin (LB), Lawson Holland (WR), Woody McCorvey (TE), Chuck Reedy (RB), Nelson Stokley (OC,QB), Larry Van Der Heyden (OL), Tommy West (DE).

6-6 OVERALL, AY, 0-2 NIGHT

	6	-6 OVERA
TEAM STAT		
	CU	Орр.
TOTAL OFFENSE	4283	4331
Total Plays	860	887
Touchdowns	27	25
Yards Per Play	5.0	4.9
Yards Per Game	356.9	360.9
RUSHING YARDS	2688	2167
Carries	603	568
Touchdowns	20	11
Yards Per Carry	4.5	3.8
Yards Per Game	224.0	180.6
PASSING YARDS	1595	2164
Attempts	257	319
Completions	125	180
Had Intercepted	10	11
Touchdowns	6	12
Completion Percentage	48.6	56.4
Yards Per Attempt	6.21	6.78
Yards Per Completion	12.7	12.0
Efficiency	100.7	118.9
Yards Per Game	132.9	180.3
PUNTING YARDS	2276	2297
Number of Punts	57	60
Average Punt	39.9	38.2
Net Punting	36.6	36.6
PUNT RETURN YARDS	100	190
Number of Returns	19	24
Average Return	5.3	7.9
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	86	70
Number of Interceptions	11	9
Return Yards Per Interception	7.8	7.8
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	915	561
Number of Returns	43	25
Average Return	21.3	22.4
FIRST DOWNS	235	248
By Rushing	145	123
By Passing	73	110
By Penalty	17	15
First Downs Per Game	19.6	20.7
PENALTIES	86-813	68-591
Penalty Yards Per Game	67.6	49.3
FUMBLES-LOST	32-23	27-17
SACKS	22-140	10-91
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	88-195	76-181
Percentage	45.1	42.0
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA-NA	NA-NA
Percentage	NA	NA
TIME OF POSSESSION	29:01	30:59
POINTS	244	222
Points Per Game	20.3	18.5
FIELD GOALS	17-25	16-23
PAT (KICKS)	25-25	24-25
SCORING BY QU	ARTERS	
1 2	2 1	Tot

., 4-3 ACC, 3-	3 HC	ME, 3-2	AWAY	, 0-1	NEU	TRAL,	6-4 D
INDIVIDU	JAL	OFFEN	SIVE	& KI	CKIN	G ST	ATS
RUSHING	G	Car	Yds	Y/C	TD	LG	Y/G
K. Flowers	12	227	1200	5.3	13	52	100.0
S. Driver	11	181	831	4.6	2	29	75.5
T. Flagler	9	52	232	4.3	2	47	25.8
T. Johnson	9	39	197	5.1	1	22	21.9
Ro. Williams	12	56	127	2.3	0	23	10.6
Ra. Williams	12	4	41	10.3	1	25	3.4
T. Roulhac	12	3	37	12.3	1	26	3.1
G. Smith	11	8	27	3.4	0	6	2.5
C. Lancaster	8	8	19	2.4	0	5	2.4
R. Quick	12	3	11	3.7	0	5	0.9
R. Anderson	10	22	-34	-1.5	0	8	.3.4
CLEMSON	12	602	2688	4.5	20	52	224.0
Opponents	12	568	2167	3.8	11	48	180.6
PASSING	G	C-A-I	Yds	TD	C%	Y/G	Eff.
Ro. Williams	12	56-122-5	772	1	45.9	64.3	93.2
R. Anderson	10	63-123-5	703	2	51.2	70.3	96.4
S. Driver	11	5-10-0	91	2	50.0	8.3	192.4
Ra. Williams	12	1-2-0	29	1	50.0	2.4	336.8
CLEMSON	12	125-257-10	1595	6	48.6	132.9	100.7
Opponents	12	180-319-11	2164	12	56.4	180.3	118.9
RECEIVING	G	Rec	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/G
T. Roulhac	12	31	533	17.2	3	57	44.4
Ra. WIlliams	12	24	400	16.7	1	51	33.3
J. Riggs	12	18	203	11.3	1	43	16.9
R. Quick	12	11	73	6.6	0	12	6.1
T. Flagler	9	10	54	5.4	0	15	6.0
K. Jennings	12	7	103	14.7	1	21	8.6
S. Driver	11	7	71	10.1	0	41	6.5
K. Flowers	12	5	26	5.2	0	12	2.2
S. Boyer	12	4	58	14.5	0	20	4.8
G. Smith	11	4	26	6.5	0	10	2.4
T. Johnson	9	2	24	12.0	0	12	2.7
P. Charleston	11	1	15	15.0	0	15	1.4
G. Cooper	2	1	9	9.0	0	9	4.5
CLEMSON	12		1595	12.7	6	57	132.9
Opponents	12	180	2164	12.0	12	54	180.3
FIELD GOALS		FG Po			9 40-4		
D. Treadwell	17-					-8 0-	
A. Otorubio		0.0				-0 0-	
CLEMSON		25 68.				-8 0-	
Opponents	NA-	NA N	A NA	N.	A N	IA N	A NA
PUNTING		P Y		Y/P	LG	НВ	Net
A. Newell		7 227		9.9	59	0	36.6
CLEMSON		7 227		9.9	59	0	36.6
Onnononto	-	0 220	7 7	0 2	EO	2	26.6

INDIVIDUAL	DEF	ENSIV	E & N	IISCI	ELLANE	OUS ST	ATS
TACKLES	G	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	
H. Walls	12	87	66	153	3-16	2-14	1
K. Williams	12	86	52	138	6-27	3-23	1
A. Johnson	12	52	65	117	0-0	0-0	6
T. Mack	11	46	56	102	5-20	2-13	8
D. Meadows	12	50	32	82	4-7	1-3	1
D. Hall	12	36	38	74	0-0	0-0	
B. Raber	12	35	32	67	2-3	0-0	15 1
S. Berlin	8	43	24	67	9-41	3-26	2
J. Earle	12	27	38	65	3-5	0-0	2
INTERCEPTIO	NS	Int	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
K. Danforth		2	24		12.0	0	14
Pe. Williams		2	9		4.5	0	9
H. Walls		2	8		4.0	0	6
D. Woolford		1	34		34.0	0	34
B. Raber		1	14		14.0	0	14
D. Hall		1	3		3.0	0	3
E. Milton		1	0		0.0	0	0
T. Mack		1	0		0.0	0	0
CLEMSON		11	86		7.8	0	34
Opponents		10	70		7.0	NA	24
PUNT RETUR	NS	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
K. Brady		17	45		2.6	0	13
D. Woolford		1	14		14.0	0	14
S. Griffin		1	11		11.0	0	11
Pe. Williams		0	30		30.0	1	30
CLEMSON		19	100		5.3	0	30
Opponents		24	109		7.9	NA	57
		24	109		7.9	INA	5/
KICKOFF RETUR	RNS I	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
Ra. Williams	RNS I	<b>KOR</b> 26	<b>Yds</b> 502		<b>Avg</b> 19.3	<b>TD</b>	<b>LG</b>
Ra. Williams T. Roulhac	RNS	<b>KOR</b> 26 15	Yds 502 362		Avg 19.3 24.1	<b>TD</b> 0	<b>LG</b> 45 35
Ra. Williams T. Roulhac R. Johnson	RNS	<b>KOR</b> 26 15	Yds 502 362		Avg 19.3 24.1 5.0	<b>TD</b> 0 0 0	<b>LG</b> 45 35
Ra. Williams T. Roulhac R. Johnson K. Jennings	RNS I	KOR 26 15 1	Yds 502 362 5		Avg 19.3 24.1 5.0 0.0	<b>TD</b> 0 0 0 0	45 35 5
Ra. Williams T. Roulhac R. Johnson K. Jennings K. Flowers	RNS I	26 15 1 0	Yds 502 362 5 0		Avg 19.3 24.1 5.0 0.0 40.0	TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	45 35 5 0 40
Ra. Williams T. Roulhac R. Johnson K. Jennings K. Flowers R. Quick	RNS I	26 15 1 0 0	Yds 502 362 5 0 40		Avg 19.3 24.1 5.0 0.0 40.0 6.0	TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG 45 35 5 0 40 6
Ra. Williams T. Roulhac R. Johnson K. Jennings K. Flowers	RNS	26 15 1 0 0	Yds 502 362 5 0 40 6 915		Avg 19.3 24.1 5.0 0.0 40.0 6.0 21.3	TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	45 35 5 0 40 6
Ra. Williams T. Roulhac R. Johnson K. Jennings K. Flowers R. Quick	RNS	26 15 1 0 0	Yds 502 362 5 0 40		Avg 19.3 24.1 5.0 0.0 40.0 6.0	TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG 45 35 5 0 40 6
Ra. Williams T. Roulhac R. Johnson K. Jennings K. Flowers R. Quick CLEMSON Opponents		26 15 1 1 0 0 43 25	Yds 502 362 5 0 40 6 915 561		Avg 19.3 24.1 5.0 0.0 40.0 6.0 21.3 22.4	TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA	LG 45 35 5 0 40 6 45 32
Ra. Williams T. Roulhac R. Johnson K. Jennings K. Flowers R. Quick CLEMSON Opponents SCORING	TD	KOR 26 15 1 0 0 43 25 R-P-	Yds 502 362 5 0 40 6 915 561	FG	Avg 19.3 24.1 5.0 0.0 40.0 6.0 21.3 22.4	TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA 2PC	LG 45 35 5 0 40 6 45 32
Ra. Williams T. Roulhac R. Johnson K. Jennings K. Flowers R. Quick CLEMSON Opponents SCORING K. Flowers	<b>TD</b> 13	KOR 26 15 1 0 0 43 25 R-P-13-0	Yds 502 362 5 0 40 6 915 561 Re	<b>FG</b> 0-0	Avg 19.3 24.1 5.0 0.0 40.0 6.0 21.3 22.4 PAT 0-0	TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA 2PC 0	LG 45 35 5 0 40 6 45 32 Pts
Ra. Williams T. Roulhac R. Johnson K. Jennings K. Flowers R. Quick CLEMSON Opponents SCORING K. Flowers D. Treadwell	<b>TD</b> 13 0	26 15 1 1 0 0 43 25 R-P-	Yds 502 362 5 0 40 6 915 561 Re	<b>FG</b> 0-0 7-24	Avg 19.3 24.1 5.0 0.0 40.0 6.0 21.3 22.4 PAT 0-0 25-25	TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA 2PC 0 0	LG 45 35 5 0 40 6 45 32 Pts 78 76
Ra. Williams T. Roulhac R. Johnson K. Jennings K. Flowers R. Quick CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING K. Flowers D. Treadwell T. Roulhac	<b>TD</b> 13 0 4	XOR 26 15 1 1 0 0 43 25 R-P-13-0 0-0 1-3	Yds 502 362 5 0 40 6 915 561  Re 0-0 0-0 1 3-0	FG 0-0 7-24 0-0	Avg 19.3 24.1 5.0 0.0 40.0 6.0 21.3 22.4 PAT 0-0 25-25 0-0	TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG 45 35 0 40 6 45 32 Pts 78 76 24
Ra. Williams T. Roulhac R. Johnson K. Jennings K. Flowers R. Quick CLEMSON Opponents SCORING K. Flowers D. Treadwell T. Roulhac T. Flagler	<b>TD</b> 13 0 4 2	26 15 1 0 0 43 25 R-P- 13-0 0-0 1-3 2-0	Yds 502 362 500 400 66 915 561  Re 0-0 0-0 13-0	FG 0-0 7-24 0-0 0-0	Avg 19.3 24.1 5.0 0.0 40.0 6.0 21.3 22.4 PAT 0-0 25-25 0-0	TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA 2PC 0 0 0 0 1	LG 45 35 0 40 6 45 32 Pts 76 24 14
Ra. Williams T. Roulhac R. Johnson K. Jennings K. Flowers R. Quick CLEMSON Opponents SCORING K. Flowers D. Treadwell T. Roulhal T. Roulhal Ra. Williams	TD 13 0 4 2 2	26 15 1 0 0 43 25 R-P- 13-0 0-0 1-3 2-0	Yds 502 362 50 40 66 915 561  Re 0-0 0-0 1-0	FG 0-0 7-24 0-0 0-0	Avg 19.3 24.1 5.0 0.0 40.0 6.0 21.3 22.4  PAT 0-0 25-25 0-0 0-0 0-0	TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA 2PC 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG 45 35 0 40 6 45 32 Pts 78 76 24 14 12
Ra. Williams T. Roulhac R. Johnson K. Jennings K. Flowers R. Quick CLEMSON Opponents SCORING K. Flowers D. Treadwell T. Roulhac T. Flagler Ra. Williams S. Driver	TD 13 0 4 2 2 2 2	26 15 1 0 0 43 25 R-P- 13-0 0-( 1-3 2-0 1-1 2-0	Yds 502 362 50 40 6 915 561  Re 0)-0 0-0 1-0 0-0	FG 0-0 7-24 0-0 0-0 0-0	Avg 19.3 24.1 5.0 0.0 40.0 6.0 21.3 22.4 PAT 0-0 25-25 0-0 0-0 0-0	TD 0 0 0 0 0 NA 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG 45 35 5 0 40 6 45 32 Pts 78 24 14 12 12
Ra. Williams T. Roulhac R. Johnson K. Jennings K. Flowers R. Quick CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING K. Flowers D. Treadwell T. Roulhac T. Flagler Ra. Williams S. Driver J. Riggs	TD 13 0 4 2 2 1	26 15 1 0 0 43 25 R-P- 13-0 0-0 1-3 2-0 0-1	Yds 502 362 50 40 6 915 561  Re 00-0 00-0 1-0 00-0 1-0	FG 0-0 7-24 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	Avg 19.3 24.1 5.0 0.0 40.0 6.0 21.3 22.4  PAT 0-0 25-25 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	TD 0 0 0 0 0 NA 2PC 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG 45 35 5 0 0 40 6 6 45 32 Pts 76 24 14 12 12 6
Ra. Williams T. Roulhac R. Johnson K. Jennings K. Flowers R. Quick CLEMSON Opponents SCORING K. Flowers D. Treadwell T. Roulhac T. Flagler Ra. Williams S. Driver J. Riggs T. Johnson	TD 13 0 4 2 2 1 1	26 15 1 0 0 43 25 R-P- 13-0 0-0 1-3 2-0 0-1	Yds 502 362 5 00 400 66 915 561  Re 0-0 0-0 1-0 0-0 1-0 0-0	FG 0-0 7-24 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	Avg 19.3 24.1 5.0 0.0 40.0 6.0 21.3 22.4  PAT 0-0 25-25 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	TD 0 0 0 0 0 NA 2PC 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG 45 35 5 0 0 40 6 6 45 32 Pts 76 24 14 12 12 6 6 6 6
Ra. Williams T. Roulhac R. Johnson K. Jennings K. Flowers R. Quick CLEMSON Opponents SCORING K. Flowers D. Treadwell T. Roulhac T. Flagler Ra. Williams S. Driver J. Riggs J. Riggs T. Johnson Pe. Williams	TD 13 0 4 2 2 1 1 1	KOR 26 15 1 0 0 43 25 R-P- 13-0 0-0 1-5-0 1-1-0 1-0 0-0 1-1-0 1-0 0-0 1-0 1-0 0-0 1-0 1	Yds 502 362 5 0 40 40 561 915 561 8e 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	FG 0-0 7-24 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	Avg 19.3 24.1 5.0 0.0 40.0 6.0 21.3 22.4  PAT 0-0 25-25 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	TD 0 0 0 0 0 NA 2PC 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG 45 35 5 0 40 6 6 45 32 Pts 76 24 14 12 12 6 6 6 6 6
Ra. Williams T. Roulhac R. Johnson K. Jennings K. Flowers R. Quick CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING K. Flowers D. Treadwell T. Roulhar T. Flagler Ra. Williams S. Driver J. Riggs T. Johnson Pe. Williams K. Jennings	TD 13 0 4 2 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1	KOR 26 15 1 0 0 43 25  R-P- 1 1 2 0-1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Yds 5022 5 5 61 6 6 6 915 561 6 6 6 6 9 15 561 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	FG 0-0 7-24 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	Avg 19.3 24.1 5.0 0.0 40.0 6.0 21.3 22.4 PAT 0-0 25-25 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG 45 35 5 0 0 40 6 6 45 32 Pts 78 6 24 14 12 12 12 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6
Ra. Williams T. Roulhac R. Johnson K. Jennings K. Flowers R. Quick CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING K. Flowers D. Treadwell T. Roulhac T. Flagler Ra. Williams S. Driver J. Riggs T. Johnson Pe. Williams K. Jennings G. Smith	TD 13 0 4 2 2 2 1 1 1 1 0	R-P-13-(0-1)	Yds 5020 362 5 5 61 400 6 6 915 561 8-e 0-0 0 -0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	FG 0-0 7-24 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	Avg 19.3 24.1 5.0 0.0 40.0 6.0 21.3 22.4  PAT 0-0 25-25 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	TD 0 0 0 0 NA 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG 45 35 5 0 40 6 45 32 Pts 76 24 14 12 12 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6
Ra. Williams T. Roulhac R. Johnson K. Jennings K. Flowers R. Quick CLEMSON Opponents SCORING K. Flowers D. Treadwell T. Roulhac T. Flagler Ra. Williams S. Drives J. Riggs T. Johnson Pe. Williams K. Jenning K. Jenning K. Jenning K. Jenning R. Williams K. Jenning K. Jenning R. Jenning	TD 13 0 4 2 2 2 1 1 1 1 0 0 0	KOR 26 15 1 1 1 0 0 0 43 25 R-P-13-(0-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-	Yds 5020 362 5 60 6 6 6 915 561 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	FG 0-0 7-24 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	Avg 19.3 24.1 5.0 0.0 40.0 6.0 21.3 22.4  PAT 0-0 25-25 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	TD 0 0 0 0 NA 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG 45 35 5 0 40 6 45 32 Pts 76 24 14 12 12 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6
Ra. Williams T. Roulhac R. Johnson K. Jennings K. Flowers R. Quick CLEMSON Opponents SCORING K. Flowers D. Treadwell T. Roulhac T. Flagler Ra. Williams S. Driver J. Riggs T. Johnson Pe. Williams K. Jennings G. Smith A. Otorubio TEAM	TD 13 0 4 2 2 2 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0	KOR 26 15 1 1 0 0 43 25 R-P- 13-C 0-C 1-1-1 0-C 0-1 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C	Yds 5020 362 362 362 400 6 6 915 561 10 -0 -0 -0 -0 -0 -0 -0 -0 -0 -0 -0 -0 -0	FG 0-0 7-24 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	Avg 19.3 24.1 5.0 0.0 40.0 6.0 21.3 22.4  PAT 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	TD 0 0 0 0 0 NA 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG 45 35 5 0 0 40 6 45 32 Pts 76 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 2 0 0 2
Ra. Williams T. Roulhac R. Johnson K. Jennings K. Flowers R. Quick CLEMSON Opponents SCORING K. Flowers D. Treadwell T. Roulhac T. Flagler Ra. Williams S. Drives J. Riggs T. Johnson Pe. Williams K. Jenning K. Jennith A. Otorubio	TD 13 0 4 2 2 2 1 1 1 1 0 0 0	KOR 26 15 1 1 1 0 0 0 43 25 R-P-13-(0-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-	Yds 502 362 362 60 40 61 915 561 3-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	FG 0-0 7-24 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	Avg 19.3 24.1 5.0 0.0 40.0 6.0 21.3 22.4  PAT 0-0 25-25 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	TD 0 0 0 0 NA 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG 45 35 5 0 40 6 45 32 Pts 76 24 14 12 12 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6

						G/	ME	-BY	'-G	AME	R	ESI	ULT:	S &	ST	ATS											
										LEM										OF	PPON	ENT	s				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	-1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-14	at Virginia Tech	W	20-17	31,000		19	42	145	1	17	30	0	220	1	72	365	21	42	170	0	17	35	1	170	1	82	340
9-21	Georgia	L	13-20	80,473		19	37	141	1	14	33	2	183	1	70	334	23	37	360	1	4	16	1	42	0	82	402
9-28	* Georgia Tech	L	3-14	79,309		11	33	101	0	18	28	1	140	0	61	241	16	33	191	1	8	11	0	96	1	67	287
10-5	at Kentucky	L	7-26	58,230		13	34	138	1	10	24	3	92	0	58	230	19	34	167	1	15	23	0	142	1	77	309
10-12	* Virginia	W	27-24	79,110		24	62	287	2	9	15	1	140	1	72	427	20	62	218	1	7	17	1	131	2	67	349
10-19	* at Duke	W	21-9	31,800		18	47	278	3	8	16	0	96	0	63	374	23	47	125	1	24	33	2	218	0	77	343
10-26	* NC State	W	39-10	72,316		23	51	279	5	10	17	0	129	0	68	396	23	51	32	0	26	42	4	319	1	81	351
11-2	* Wake Forest	W	26-10	71,179		28	65	306	2	12	21	1	166	1	86	472	17	65	83	1	19	39	0	202	0	68	285
11-9	* at North Carolina	L	20-21	50,000		22	61	258	1	9	19	1	164	1	80	432	19	61	195	2	12	20	0	182	1	62	377
11-16	* Maryland	L	31-34	78,037		19	60	265	3	3	12	0	45	0	72	310	26	60	162	1	23	35	1	361	3	72	523
11-23	at South Carolina	W	24-17	75,026		21	63	291	2	5	13	0	58	0	76	349	21	63	207	2	16	26	1	178	0	75	385
12-21	\$ Minnesota	L	13-20	42,800		18	48	211	0	10	29	1	162	1	77	373	20	48	257	1	9	22	0	123	1	77	380
	\$ Minnesota	L							0			1		1	76		_			1			0		1	75	

Opponents

60

2297

38.2

58 3 36.6

\* - ACC game; \$ - Shreveport, La. (Independence Bowl); Note: Home games in bold; official home attendance - 460,413 (76,737 per game); Head Coach - Danny Ford; Assistants - Miles Aldridge (ILB), Don Denning (DB), Tom harper (AHC,DL), Lawson Holland (WR), Woody McCorvey (TE), Chuck Reedy (RB), Nelson Stokley (OC,QB), Larry Van Der Heyden (OL), Tommy West (OLB).

CLEMSON Opponents

8-2-2 OVERALL, 5-1-1 ACC, 3-1-1 HOME, 4-1-1 AWAY, 1-0 NEUTRAL, 7-2-2 DAY, 1-0 NIGHT

	0-2-2 (	JVLINALL,
TEAM STAT		
	CU	Орр.
TOTAL OFFENSE	4570	3687
Total Plays	917	816
Touchdowns	37	22
Yards Per Play	5.0	4.5
Yards Per Game	380.8	307.3
RUSHING YARDS	3245	1253
Carries	705	394
Touchdowns	31	9
Yards Per Carry	4.6	3.2
Yards Per Game	270.4	104.4
PASSING YARDS	1325	2434
Attempts	212	422
Completions	104	204
Had Intercepted	11	16
Touchdowns	5	11
Completion Percentage	49.1	48.3
Yards Per Attempt	6.25	5.77
Yards Per Completion	12.7	11.9
Efficiency	99.0	97.8
Yards Per Game	110.4	202.8
PUNTING YARDS	2310	3112
Number of Punts	60	74
Average Punt	38.5	42.1
Net Punting	35.4	37.8
PUNT RETURN YARDS	313	184
Number of Returns	36	21
Average Return	8.7	8.8
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	180	138
Number of Interceptions	16	11
Return Yards Per Interception	11.3	12.5
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	977	965
Number of Returns	39	54
Average Return	25.1	17.8
FIRST DOWNS	242	205
By Rushing	155	68
By Passing	69	113
By Penalty	8	24
First Downs Per Game	20.2	17.1
PENALTIES	96-821	70-595
Penalty Yards Per Game	68.4	49.6
FUMBLES-LOST	38-13	22-7
SACKS	26-152	3-32
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	95-200	59-185
Percentage	47.5	31.9
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	NA-NA	NA-NA
Percentage	NA	NA
TIME OF POSSESSION	33:39	26:21
POINTS	296	187
Points Per Game	24.7	15.6
FIELD GOALS	12-23	11-16
PAT (KICKS)	36-36	22-22
SCORING BY QUA	ARTERS	
1 2	2 4	Tak

Tot

INDIVIDU								
RUSHING	G		ar	Yds	Y/C		LG	Y/G
T. Flagler	12	19		.258	6.6		88	13.2
K. Flowers	12	12		595	4.8		57	49.6
T. Johnson	11	10		384	3.6		32	34.9
C. Lancaster	12	11		353	3.2		13	29.4
Ro. Williams	12	ç	97	352	3.6	5	43	29.3
S. Griffin	12	4	16	188	4.1	0	17	15.7
Ra. Williams	12		3	43	14.3	1	22	3.6
R. Anderson	7	1	.6	39	2.4	0	14	5.6
C. Morocco	3		3	27	9.0	0	28	9.0
B. England	2		3	11	3.7	0	8	5.5
R. Harris	9		2	6	3.0	0	4	0.6
T. Schonhar	2		1	0	0.0	0	0	0.0
T. Roulhac	11		3	-11	-3.7	0	7	-1.0
CLEMSON	12	70		3245	4.6	31	88	270.4
Opponents	12	39	94 1	253	3.0		62	104.4
PASSING	G		C-A-I	Yds	TD	C%	Y/G	Eff.
Ro. Williams	12		200-8	1245	4	47.0	103.8	99.9
R. Anderson	7		10-1	80	1	60.0	11.4	140.2
	2			08		0.0		
T. Schonhar			)-1-1		0			-200.0
C. Morocco	3		)-1-1	0	0	0.0		-200.0
CLEMSON			12-11	1325	5	49.1	110.4	99.0
Opponents	12	204-4	22-16	2434	11	48.3	202.8	97.8
RECEIVING	G	R		Yds	Y/R		LG	Y/G
Ra. Williams	12		20	280	14.0		23	23.3
T. Roulhac	11	2	20	228	11.4	1	35	20.7
J. Riggs	12	1	.7	197	11.6	0	24	16.4
T. Flagler	12	1	.6	188	11.8	3	39	15.7
K. Jennings	11	1	.0	142	14.2	0	25	12.9
R. Hooper	12		9	148	16.4	0	34	12.3
S. Griffin	12		3	42	14.0	1	27	3.5
K. Flowers	12		3	18	6.0	0	14	1.5
G. Cooper	10		2	44	22.0	0	32	4.4
T. Johnson	11		2	30	15.0	0	24	2.7
C. Lancaster	12		2	8	4.0	0	6	0.6
CLEMSON	12	10	)4 ]	325	12.7		39	110.4
Opponents	12	20	)4 2	2434	11.9		78	202.8
FIELD GOALS		FG	Pc	F 0.20	30 3	9 40-4	49 50	)+ LG
D. Treadwell	12-		60.0				-8 0-	
R. Seyle		0-3	0.0				-0 0-	
		23	52.1					0 46
				. , 10				IA NA
CLEMSON Opponents	NA-	NA	N/	NA NA	۱ N	A N	WA IN	IA INA
CLEMSON Opponents	NA-							
CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING	NA-	<b>NA</b> P  9	Yd 231	ls	Y/P 9.2	LG 60	HB 1	Net
CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING B. Spiers	NA-	<b>P</b>	<b>Y</b> d	l <b>s</b>	<b>Y/P</b> 9.2	<b>LG</b>	<b>HB</b>	<b>Net</b> 36.2
CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING B. Spiers TEAM	<b>NA</b> -	<b>P</b> 9	<b>Y</b> d	0 3	<b>Y/P</b> 9.2 0.0	<b>LG</b> 60	<b>HB</b>	Net 36.2 -7.0
CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING B. Spiers	NA- 5	<b>P</b>	<b>Y</b> d	0 3 0 3	<b>Y/P</b> 9.2	<b>LG</b>	<b>HB</b>	<b>Net</b> 36.2

DAY, 1-U NI							
INDIVIDUAL	_ DEF	ENSIVE	& M	ISCI	ELLANE	OUS S1	TATS
TACKLES	G	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	PBU
N. Haynes	11	39	35	74	2-2	0-0	3
T. Mack	11	29	42	71	6-19	1-7	6
G. Beasley	12	44	26	70	1-1	0-0	10
J. Earle	12	28	33	61	5-13	1.5-4	7
H. Carter	10	36	23	59	2-19	1.5-16	3
M. Perrv	12	31	25	56	15-84	9-60	5
D. Woolford	11	37	16	53	3-3	0-0	12
T. Stephens	12		20	52	5-29	4-28	2
V. Taylor	11		20	46	0-0	0-0	0
J. Lott	11		20	46	0-0	0-0	4
D. Hall	12	27	14	41	3-5	0-0	14
D. 11a					0 0	0.0	- '
INTERCEPTIO	NS	Int	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
D. Hall		5	121		24.2	1	67
G. Beasley		3	40		13.3	0	21
D. Woolford		3	-8		-2.7	0	-3
J. Earle		1	9		9.0	0	9
T. Mack		1	8		8.0	0	8
D. Mariable		1	7		7.0	0	7
P. Williams		1			2.0	0	
J. Lott		1	1		1.0	0	1
CLEMSON		16	180		11.3	1	67
Opponents		11	138		12.5	1	61
Opponents		11	136		12.5	1	01
PUNT RETUR	NS	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
D. Woolford	IVO	25	203		8.1	0	25
J. Lott		10	95		9.5	0	23
J. Earle		1	15		15.0	0	15
CLEMSON		36	313		8.7	0	25
Opponents		21	184		8.8	1	29
Opponents		21	104		0.0	-	25
KICKOFF RETUR	2NS	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
T. Roulhac		18	578		32.1	0	81
S. Griffin		17	389		22.9	0	47
C. Lancaster		1	10		10.0	0	10
T. Johnson		1	0		0.0	0	0
D. Pearman		1	0		0.0	0	
T. Schonhar		1	0		0.0	0	0
CLEMSON		39	977		25.1	0	81
Opponents		54	965		17.8	0	41
Орронения		34	505		17.0	Ū	71
SCORING	TD	R-P-Re	,	FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
T. Flagler	13	10-3-0		0-0	0-0	0	78
D. Treadwell	0	0-0-0		2-20	34-34	0	70
K. Flowers	5	5-0-0		0-0	0-0	0	30
T. Johnson	5	5-0-0		0-0	0-0	0	30
C. Lancaster	5	5-0-0		0-0	0-0	0	30
Ro. Williams	5	5-0-0		0-0	0-0	0	30
T. Roulhac	1	0-1-0		0-0	0-0	0	6
D. Hall	1	0-1-0		0-0	0-0	0	6
S. Griffin	1	0-0-1		0-0	0-0	0	6
	1						
Ra. Williams		1-0-0		0-0	0-0	0	6
J. Riggs	0	0-0-0		0-0	0-0	1	2
R. Seyle	1	0-0-0		0-3	2-2	0	2
CLEMSON	37 22	31-5-1		2-23 1-16	36-36 22-22	1 0	296 187
Opponents	22	9-11-2	. 1.	1-10	22-22	U	10/

						G <i>A</i>	ME	-BY	-G/	AMI	E RI	ESI	JLTS	S &	ST	ATS											
									С	LEM	ISON	1					l			OP	PON	IENT	s				
Date Opponent (AP,	,USA) V	N-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	-1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-13 Virginia Tech	L	-	14-20	75,930		21	57	215	2	12	22	0	131	0	79	346	14	37	82	0	13	24	0	242	0	61	324
9-20 at Georgia (14	,10) V	N	31-28	81,377		20	57	279	3	9	18	2	149	1	75	428	20	43	172	2	12	22	1	211	2	65	383
9-27 * at Georgia Tec	h V	N	27-3	46,062		25	69	273	3	10	17	0	103	0	86	376	14	26	83	0	11	25	1	139	0	51	222
10-4 The Citadel	٧	N	24-0	75,540		20	62	368	3	6	17	4	99	0	79	467	10	19	28	0	24	58	2	197	0	77	225
10-11 * at Virginia	٧	N	31-17	44,300	20,NR	22	64	385	4	2	10	1	12	0	74	397	25	30	86	0	30	49	2	298	2	79	384
10-18 * Duke	V	N	35-3	81,320	17,17	20	58	235	5	9	16	0	121	1	74	356	19	29	16	0	26	47	1	239	0	76	255
10-25 * at NC State (2	20,19) L		3-27	51,300	16,16	13	41	141	0	6	24	1	72	0	65	213	20	57	253	1	6	11	2	87	2	68	340
11-1 * at Wake Forest	t V	N	28-20	20,370		19	60	302	4	13	18	1	193	2	78	495	16	27	84	2	17	47	3	250	0	74	334
11-8 * North Carolina	ı V	N	38-10	79,210	20,NR	20	56	326	5	9	12	0	108	0	68	434	17	40	187	0	13	31	2	133	1	71	320
11-15 * at Maryland	T	Γ	17-17	58,758	15,17	24	57	246	2	10	19	0	103	0	76	349	17	33	105	2	15	36	0	195	0	69	300
11-22 South Carolina	a T	Г	21-21	82,492	19,18	19	67	237	2	6	20	1	99	1	87	336	15	24	43	1	17	32	1	275	1	56	318
12-27 \$ Stanford (20,1			27-21	80,104	21,18	19	57	238	3	12	19	1	135	0	76	373	18	29	114	1	20	40	1	168	2	69	282

<sup>\* -</sup> ACC game; \$ - Jacksonville, Fla. (Gator Bowl); Note: Home games in **bold**; official home attendance - 391,510 (78,302 per game); **Head Coach** - Danny Ford; **Assistants** - Miles Aldridge (ILB), Jack Crowe (QB), Bill D'Andrea (OL), Tom Harper (AHC,DL), Woody McCorvey (WR), Bill Oliver (DB), Chuck Reedy (RB), Larry Van Der Heyden(OL), Tommy West (OLB).

CLEMSON Opponents

10-2 OVERALL, 6-1 ACC, 7-1 HOME, 2-1 AWAY, 1-0 NEUTRAL, 10-1 DAY, 0-1 NIGHT

TEAM ST	ATS	
	CU	Opp.
TOTAL OFFENSE	4542	2945
Total Plays	887	755
Touchdowns	40	21
Yards Per Play	5.1	3.9
Yards Per Game	378.5	245.4
RUSHING YARDS	2972	991
Carries	661	416
Touchdowns	31	10
Yards Per Carry	4.5	2.4
Yards Per Game	247.7	82.6
PASSING YARDS	1570	1954
Attempts	226	339
Completions	109	167
Had Intercepted	12	19
Touchdowns	6	8
Completion Percentage	48.2	49.3
Yards Per Attempt	6.95	5.76
Yards Per Completion	14.4	11.7
Efficiency	104.7	94.3
Yards Per Game	130.8	162.8
PUNTING YARDS	2147	3289
Number of Punts	56	81
Average Punt	38.3	40.6
Net Punting	34.6	31.7
PUNT RETURN YARDS	720	207
Number of Returns	53	21
Average Return	13.6	9.9
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	147	89
Number of Interceptions	19	12
Return Yards Per Interception	7.7	7.4
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	724	1291
Number of Returns	34	64
Average Return	21.3	20.2
FIRST DOWNS	235	164
By Rushing	156	66
By Passing	66	81
By Penalty	13	17
First Downs Per Game	19.6	13.7
PENALTIES	104-839	84-694
Penalty Yards Per Game	69.9	57.8
FUMBLES-LOST	35-17	32-9
SACKS	36-239	4-25
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	82-187	56-176
Percentage	43.9	31.8
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	14-17	3-5
Percentage	82.4	60.0
TIME OF POSSESSION	32:03	27:57
POINTS	333	176
Points Per Game	27.8	14.7
FIELD GOALS	18-22	11-20
PAT (KICKS)	33-36	17-18
SCORING BY Q	UARTERS	
	3 4	Tot
1 2		
1 2 CLEMSON 65 93 Opponents 37 66	71 104 31 42	333 176

INDIVIDU							
RUSHING	G	Car	Yds	Y/C	TD	LG	Y/C
T. Allen	11	183	973	5.3	8	27	88.5
W. McFadden	11	137	781	5.7	6	89	71.0
T. Johnson	12	119	557	4.7	9	38	46.4
J. Henderson	12	68	366	5.4	5	48	30.5
C. Lancaster	11	43	115	2.7	0	8	10.5
R. Williams	12	75	85	1.1	1	12	7.:
C. Morocco	7	17	38	2.2	2	17	5.4
D. Thomas	6	1	35	35.0	0	35	5.8
B. England	4	6	23	3.8	0	7	5.8
C. Ohan	11	4	10	2.5	0	8	0.9
G. Cooper	12	3	8	2.7	0	7	0.7
C. Gibson	1	1	5	5.0	0	5	5.0
K. Ingram	8	1	5	5.0	0	5	0.6
TEAM	12	1		-14.0	0	-14	-1.2
R. Seyle	12	2	-15	-7.5	0	-1	-1.3
CLEMSON	12		2972	4.5	31	89	247.7
Opponents	12	416	991	2.4	10	24	82.6
PASSING	G	C-A-I	Yds	TD	C%	Y/G	Eff
R. Williams		101-209-10		6	48.3	123.8	107.9
C. Morocco	7	6-13-1	65	0	46.2	9.3	88.0
R. Anderson	3	2-3-0	19	0	66.7	6.3	119.9
G. Bailey	6	0-1-1	0	0	0.0		-200.0
CLEMSON	12	109-226-12		6	48.2	130.8	104.7
Opponents	12	16-339-19		8	49.3	162.8	94.
орронони		10 000 10					5
RECEIVING	G	Rec	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/0
G. Cooper	12	34	618	18.2	4	52	51.5
K. Jennings	12	31	475	15.3	0	31	39.6
R. Hooper	12	13	153	11.8	1	28	12.8
T. Allen	11	10	80	8.0	0	16	7.3
J. Coley	12	8	127	15.9	1	32	10.6
T. Johnson	12	2	20	10.0	0	11	1.3
C. Lancaster	11	2	11	5.5	0	7	1.0
F. West	3	1	21	21.0	0	21	7.0
J. Williams	1	1	13	13.0	0	13	13.0
B. Taylor	1	1	12	12.0	0	12	12.0
D. Pearman	12	2	20	10.0	0	12	1.7
C. Davis	9	1	7	7.0	0	7	0.8
D. Thomas	6	1	5	5.0	0	5	0.8
W. McFadden	11	1	4	4.0	0	4	0.4
J. Henderson	12	1	4	4.0	0	4	0.3
CLEMSON	12	109	1570	14.4	6	52	130.8
Opponents	12	167	1954	11.7	8	77	162.8
		FG Po	+ 0-29	30-3	9 40-4	49 50	)+ L(
FIELD GOALS						-6 0-	
FIELD GOALS  D. Treadwell	18-	.22 82					
D. Treadwell	18-			7-	<b>2</b> 1	-6 N.	0 4
	18- 18- NA-	22 82.	0 7-8				
D. Treadwell CLEMSON Opponents	18- NA-	22 82. NA N	0 7-8 A NA	N N	A N	IA N	A N
D. Treadwell  CLEMSON  Opponents  PUNTING	18- NA-	22 82. NA N P Y	0 7-8 A NA	N Y/P	A N	IA N	A N
D. Treadwell CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING R. Seyle	18- NA-	22 82. NA N. P Yo 3 201	0 7-8 A NA ds	Y/P 37.9	<b>LG</b> 56	<b>HB</b>	Ne 34.0
D. Treadwell CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING R. Seyle B. Campbell	18- NA-	22 82. NA N P Y 3 201 3 13	0 7-8 A NA ds .1 3	Y/P 37.9 5.3	LG 56 53	HB 0	Ne 34.0
D. Treadwell CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING R. Seyle	18- NA-	22 82. NA N. P Y. 3 201 3 13 6 214	0 7-8 A NA ds .1 3 6 4 17 3	Y/P 37.9	<b>LG</b> 56	<b>HB</b>	

Y, 0-1 NIGHT		<b>-</b> 11011				0110 07	
INDIVIDUAL TACKLES	DEF G	ENSIV Hit	′L&IV Ast	Tot	LLLANE TFL	OUS SI Sacks	
J. Earle	12	41	38	79	7-14	1-1	6
M. Perry	11	52	22	74	24-128	10-86	3
G. Beasley	12	48	25	73	8-31	0-0	<u>5</u>
J. Hatcher	12	36	33	69	8-57	7-56	3
T. Stephens	12	46	15	61	9-50	3-21	<u>3</u>
D. Mariable	10	39	22	61	3-11	0-0	2
INTERCEPTION	NS	Int	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
D. Woolford		5	0		0.0	0	0
J. Lott		4	37		9.3	0	36
R. Smith		2	50		25.0	0	50
R. Charpia		2	0		0.0	0	0
D. Mariable		1	46		46.0	0	46
J. Henderson		1	10		10.0	0	10
J. Hatcher		1	3		3.0	0	3
D. Walker		1	1		1.0	0	1
M. Perry		1	0		0.0	0	0
H. Carter		1	0		0.0	0	0
CLEMSON		19	147		7.7	0	50
Opponents		12	89		7.4	1	40
PUNT RETURN	NS	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
D. Woolford		23	345		15.0	2	78
J. Lott		24	290		12.1	0	49
R. Charpia		4	28		7.0	0	18
J. Hatcher		1	20		20.0	0	20
T. Grimes		1	37		37.0	0	37
CLEMSON		53	720		13.6	2	78
Opponents		21	207		9.9	1	76
KICKOFF RETUR	NS	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
J. Henderson		14	407		29.1	1	95
W. McFadden		9	185		20.6	0	42
T. Allen		3	73		24.3	0	55
T. Johnson		3	27		9.0	0	13
D. Woolford		1	25		25.0	0	25
C. Lancaster		3	5		1.7	0	4
D. Pearman		1	2		2.0	0	2
CLEMSON		34	724		21.3	1	95
Opponents		64	1291		20.2	1	92
SCORING	TD	R-P-		FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
D. Treadwell	0	0-0		8-22	33-34	0	82
T. Johnson	9	9-0		0-0	0-0	0	54
T. Allen	8	8-0		0-0	0-0	0	48
W. McFadden	6	6-0		0-0	0-0	0	36
J. Henderson	6	5-0		0-0	0-0	0	36
G. Cooper	4	0-4		0-0	0-0	0	24
D. Woolford	2	0-0		0-0	0-0	0	12
C. Morocco	2	2-0		0-0	0-0	0	12
R. Williams	1	1-0		0-0	0-0	1	8
J. Coley	1	0-1		0-0	0-0	1	8
R. Hooper	1	0-1		0-0	0-0	0	6
TEAM	0	0-0		0-0	0-0	1	2
CLEMSON Opponents	40 21	31-6 10-8		8-22 1-20	33-34 17-20	3 0	333 176

						G/	\ME	-BY	-G	AMI	R	ESI	ULT:	S &	ST	ATS											
									C	LEM	SON	ı								OP	PON	ENT	s				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-5	Western Carolina	W	43-0	71,465	9,NP	15	57	236	5	11	18	1	173	0	75	409	8	23	10	0	15	38	1	99	0	61	109
9-12	at Virginia Tech	W	22-10	42,000	10,10	15	60	308	2	3	13	0	23	0	73	331	6	38	23	0	6	17	2	37	0	55	60
9-19	Georgia (18,17)	W	21-20	81,875	8,8	19	56	261	1	6	16	1	76	0	72	337	15	43	157	1	9	19	0	111	0	62	268
9-26	* Georgia Tech	W	33-12	78,832	9,9	20	53	218	1	8	17	2	165	1	70	383	11	27	41	0	15	35	1	160	2	62	201
10-10	* Virginia	W	38-21	79,963	8,7	27	69	403	5	8	12	0	82	0	81	485	16	31	110	2	12	28	1	202	1	59	312
10-17	* Duke	W	17-10	70,294	7,6	17	48	183	1	9	20	0	132	1	68	315	20	26	11	1	24	51	3	317	0	77	328
10-24	* NC State	L	28-30	73,613	7,7	22	29	100	3	21	54	2	271	1	83	371	18	63	124	3	11	18	0	118	1	81	242
10-31	* Wake Forest	W	31-17	69,711	14,12	22	60	281	3	6	9	2	71	0	69	352	17	30	86	0	17	35	3	194	2	65	280
11-7	* at North Carolina	W	13-10	53,115	10,10	21	64	267	0	7	10	0	99	1	74	366	12	38	129	1	12	20	2	104	0	58	233
11-14	* Maryland	W	45-16	76,773	9,9	24	67	355	4	8	12	1	173	2	79	528	14	26	72	1	21	35	4	233	1	61	305
11-21	* at South Carolina (12,12)	L	7-20	75,043	8,8	8	44	75	1	7	21	3	91	0	65	166	15	43	117	1	11	20	0	185	0	63	302
1-1	\$ Penn State (20,19)	W	35-10	53,152	14,12	25	54	285	5	15	24	0	214	0	78	499	12	28	111	0	14	23	2	194	1	51	305

<sup>\* -</sup> ACC game; \$ - Orlando, Fla. (Citrus Bowl); Note: Home games in **bold**; official home attendance - 602,526 (75,316 per game); **Head Coach** - Danny Ford; **Assistants** - Miles Aldridge (ILB), Wayne Bolt (TE), Jack Crowe (QB), Bill D'Andrea (OT), Tom Harper (AHC,DL), Woody McCorvey (WR), Bill Oliver (S), Chuck Reedy (RB), Larry Van Der Heyden (OL), Tommy West (DL).

10-2 OVERALL DAY, 0-0 NIGHT

TEAM STAT	S	
	CU	Орр
TOTAL OFFENSE	4615	332
Total Plays	874	78
Touchdowns	41	18
Yards Per Play	5.3	4.:
Yards Per Game	384.6	277.
RUSHING YARDS	3241	139
Carries	673	44
Touchdowns	33	
Yards Per Carry	4.8	3.
Yards Per Game	270.1	116.
PASSING YARDS	1374	193
Attempts	201	34
Completions	85	17
Had Intercepted	4	1
Touchdowns	7	1
Completion Percentage	42.3	49.
Yards Per Attempt	6.84	5.6
Yards Per Completion	16.2	11.
Efficiency	107.2	96.
Yards Per Game	114.5	161.
PUNTING YARDS	2259	278
Number of Punts	55	6
Average Punt	41.1	40.
Net Punting	37.2	36.
PUNT RETURN YARDS	269	21
Number of Returns	41	21
	6.6	8.
Average Return INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	171	0.
Number of Interceptions	15	
Return Yards Per Interception	11.4	0.
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	538	123
Number of Returns	27	1 <b>23</b>
Average Return	19.9	19.
FIRST DOWNS	241	20
By Rushing	175	9
By Passing	55	9
By Penalty	11	2
First Downs Per Game	20.1	16.
PENALTIES	81-802	69-62
Penalty Yards Per Game	66.8	51.
FUMBLES-LOST	25-9	34-1
SACKS	33-264	2-1
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	94-190	58-16
Percentage	49.5	35.
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	5-6	9-
Percentage	83.3	100.
TIME OF POSSESSION	31:52	28:0
POINTS	342	15
Points Per Game	28.5	13.
	10.00	10-1
FIELD GOALS PAT (KICKS)	19-32 37-40	15-1

	SCORING	G BY (	QUAR	TERS	
	1	2	3	4	Tot
CLEMSON	78	97	65	102	342
Opponents	10	72	33	42	157

								100
L, 5-2 ACC, 5-								
INDIVIDU	JAL	OFF	ENSI	VE 8	k KI	CKIN	IG ST	ATS
RUSHING	G	Cai		'ds	Y/C	TD	LG	Y/G
T. Allen	12	216			5.5	10	63	99.3
J. Henderson	12	110		38	4.9	4	41	44.8
T. Johnson	11	113		45	3.9	8	26	40.5
W. McFadden	12	83		54	4.3	1	31	29.5
R. Williams	12	79		99	3.8	6	29	24.9
G. Cooper	12	8		30	16.3	2	52	10.8
C. James	7	14		04	7.4	2	32	14.9
C. Morocco	12	13		69	5.3	0	22	5.8
D. Thomas	8	2		62	31.0	0	47	7.8
R. Lawrence	5 4	18		37	2.1	0	8	7.4
D. Cameron	8	3		24	8.0		19	6.0
T. Kennedy Carter	11	3		20 15	4.0 5.0	0	14 7	2.5
C. Gibson	2	2		5	2.5	0	5	2.5
C. Davis	12	1		-4	-4.0	0	-4	-0.3
TEAM	12	3			-4.0 -15.0	0	NA	-3.8
CLEMSON	12	673			4.8	33	63	270.1
Opponents	12	444			3.1	6	78	116.2
Opponents	12		13.	J4	3.1	U	70	110.2
PASSING	G	C-	A-I	Yds	TD	C%	Y/G	Eff.
R. Williams	12	78-19		144		41.9	95.3	98.2
C. Morocco	12		9-0	42	0	44.4	3.5	83.6
C. Davis	12	2-	2-0	109	11	0.00	9.1	722.8
D. Cameron	4	1-	2-0	79	1	50.0	19.8	546.8
T. Johnson	11	0-	1-0	0	0	0.0	0.0	0.0
H. Hewett	2	0-	1-0	0	0	0.0	0.0	0.0
CLEMSON	12	85-20		374		42.3	114.5	107.2
CLEMSON Opponents	12 12	85-20 171-34	1-4 1	374 935	7			
Opponents	12	171-34	1-4 1 4-15 1	935	7	42.3 49.7	114.5 161.3	107.2 96.9
Opponents  RECEIVING	12 G	171-34 Rec	1-4 1 1-15 1	935 'ds	7 9 Y/R	42.3 49.7 TD	114.5 161.3 LG	107.2 96.9 Y/G
Opponents  RECEIVING  K. Jennings	<b>12 G</b> 12	171-34- Red 30	1-4 1 4-15 1 : Y	935 ds 97	7 9 Y/R 13.2	42.3 49.7 TD	114.5 161.3 LG 27	107.2 96.9 Y/G 33.1
Opponents  RECEIVING K. Jennings R. Hooper	12 G 12 12	171-34 Rec 30	1-4 1 4-15 1 • Y	935 'ds 97 65	7 9 Y/R 13.2 14.7	42.3 49.7 TD 1 2	114.5 161.3 LG 27 36	107.2 96.9 Y/G 33.1 22.1
RECEIVING K. Jennings R. Hooper G. Cooper	12 G 12 12 12	171-34 Rec 30 18	1-4 1 1-15 1 : Y 3: 20	935 ds 97 65 17	7 9 Y/R 13.2 14.7 32.1	42.3 49.7 TD 1 2 3	114.5 161.3 LG 27 36 79	107.2 96.9 Y/G 33.1 22.1 34.8
RECEIVING K. Jennings R. Hooper G. Cooper T. Allen	12 12 12 12 12	171-34 Rec 30 18 13	1-4 1 4-15 1 : Y : 3: : 2: : 4	935 'ds 97 65 17 25	7 9 Y/R 13.2 14.7 32.1 12.5	42.3 49.7 TD 1 2 3	114.5 161.3 LG 27 36 79 26	107.2 96.9 Y/G 33.1 22.1 34.8 10.4
RECEIVING K. Jennings R. Hooper G. Cooper T. Allen J. Coley	12 12 12 12 12 12	171-344 Rec 30 18 13 10	1-4 1 4-15 1 : Y : 3! : 2! : 4	935 /ds 97 65 17 25 86	7 9 Y/R 13.2 14.7 32.1 12.5 14.3	42.3 49.7 TD 1 2 3 0	114.5 161.3 LG 27 36 79 26 24	107.2 96.9 Y/G 33.1 22.1 34.8 10.4 7.2
RECEIVING K. Jennings R. Hooper G. Cooper T. Allen J. Coley C. Davis	12 12 12 12 12 12 12	Rec 30 18 13 10 6	1-4 1 4-15 1 : Y : 3! : 2! : 4	935 /ds 97 65 17 25 86 73	7 9 Y/R 13.2 14.7 32.1 12.5 14.3 12.2	42.3 49.7 TD 1 2 3 0 0	114.5 161.3 LG 27 36 79 26 24 14	107.2 96.9 Y/G 33.1 22.1 34.8 10.4 7.2 6.1
RECEIVING K. Jennings R. Hooper G. Cooper T. Allen J. Coley C. Davis C. Ohan	12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 10	Rec 30 18 13 10 6	1-4 1 4-15 1 : Y : 3! : 2! : 4	935 /ds 97 65 17 25 86 73 9	7 9 13.2 14.7 32.1 12.5 14.3 12.2 9.0	42.3 49.7 TD 1 2 3 0 0 1 0	114.5 161.3 LG 27 36 79 26 24 14	107.2 96.9 Y/G 33.1 22.1 34.8 10.4 7.2 6.1 0.9
RECEIVING K. Jennings R. Hooper G. Cooper T. Allen J. Coley C. Davis C. Ohan J. Henderson	12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 10 12	171-34- Rec 30 18 13 10 6 6 11 11	1-4 1 4-15 1 Y 39 3 20 4 4	935 'ds 97 65 17 25 86 73 9 2	7 9 13.2 14.7 32.1 12.5 14.3 12.2 9.0 2.0	42.3 49.7 TD 1 2 3 0 0 1 0	114.5 161.3 LG 27 36 79 26 24 14 9	107.2 96.9 Y/G 33.1 22.1 34.8 10.4 7.2 6.1 0.9 0.2
RECEIVING K. Jennings R. Hooper G. Cooper T. Allen J. Coley C. Davis C. Ohan J. Henderson CLEMSON	12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 10 12	171-34- Rec 30 18 13 10 6 6 11 11 85	1-4 1 4-15 1 Y 20 4 4	935 /ds 97 65 17 25 86 73 9 2	7 9 13.2 14.7 32.1 12.5 14.3 12.2 9.0 2.0	42.3 49.7 TD 1 2 3 0 0 1 0 0 7	114.5 161.3 LG 27 36 79 26 24 14 9 2	107.2 96.9 Y/G 33.1 22.1 34.8 10.4 7.2 6.1 0.9 0.2 114.5
RECEIVING K. Jennings R. Hooper G. Cooper T. Allen J. Coley C. Davis C. Ohan J. Henderson	12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 10 12	171-34- Rec 30 18 13 10 6 6 11 11	1-4 1 4-15 1 Y 20 4 4	935 /ds 97 65 17 25 86 73 9 2	7 9 13.2 14.7 32.1 12.5 14.3 12.2 9.0 2.0	42.3 49.7 TD 1 2 3 0 0 1 0	114.5 161.3 LG 27 36 79 26 24 14 9	107.2 96.9 Y/G 33.1 22.1 34.8 10.4 7.2 6.1 0.9 0.2
RECEIVING K. Jennings R. Hooper G. Cooper T. Allen J. Coley C. Davis C. Ohan J. Henderson CLEMSON Opponents	12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 10 12	171-344 Rec 30 18 13 10 66 61 1 1 85 71	1-4 1 4-15 1 1 3 1 2 1 4 1 13 1 9	935 (ds 97 65 17 25 86 73 9 2 74 35	7 9 13.2 14.7 32.1 12.5 14.3 12.2 9.0 2.0 16.2 11.3	42.3 49.7 TD 1 2 3 0 0 1 0 7 10	114.5 161.3 LG 27 36 79 26 24 14 9 2 79 53	107.2 96.9 Y/G 33.1 22.1 34.8 10.4 7.2 6.1 0.9 0.2 114.5 161.3
RECEIVING K. Jennings R. Hooper G. Cooper T. Allen J. Coley C. Davis C. Ohan J. Henderson CLEMSON	12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 10 12	171-344 Rec 30 18 13 10 66 61 1 1 85 71	1-4 1 4-15 1 1 3 1 2 1 4 1 13 1 9	935 (ds 97 65 17 25 86 73 9 2 74 35	7 9 13.2 14.7 32.1 12.5 14.3 12.2 9.0 2.0 16.2 11.3	42.3 49.7 TD 1 2 3 0 0 1 0 7 10 9 40-4	114.5 161.3 LG 27 36 79 26 24 14 9 2 79 53	107.2 96.9 Y/G 33.1 22.1 34.8 10.4 7.2 6.1 0.9 0.2 114.5 161.3
RECEIVING K. Jennings R. Hooper G. Cooper T. Allen J. Coley C. Davis C. Ohan J. Henderson CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS	12 12 12 12 12 12 12 10 12 12 12	171-34- Rec 30 18 13 10 66 11 85 71 FG	1-4 1 4-15 1 9 33 1 20 1 4 1 13 19:	935 'ds 97 65 17 25 86 73 9 2 74 35	7 9 13.2 14.7 32.1 12.5 14.3 12.2 9.0 2.0 16.2 11.3 30-3 7-1	42.3 49.7 TD 1 2 3 0 0 0 1 0 7 10 9 40-4	114.5 161.3 LG 27 36 79 26 24 14 9 2 79 53	107.2 96.9 Y/G 33.1 22.1 34.8 10.4 7.2 6.1 0.9 0.2 114.5 161.3
RECEIVING K. Jennings R. Hooper G. Cooper T. Allen J. Coley C. Davis C. Ohan J. Henderson CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS C. Gardocki	12 12 12 12 12 12 12 10 12 12 12 19 19	171-34- Rec 30 18 13 10 66 11 85 71 FG -32	1-4 1 4-15 1 : Y : 39 : 4 : 13 : 19 : Pct	935 ('ds) 97 65 117 225 886 73 9 2 74 35 0-29	7 9 13.2 14.7 32.1 12.5 14.3 12.2 9.0 2.0 16.2 11.3 30-3 7-1 7-1	42.3 49.7 TD 1 2 3 0 0 0 0 7 10 9 40-4 1 4 1 4	114.5 161.3 LG 27 36 79 26 24 14 9 2 79 53	107.2 96.9 Y/G 33.1 22.1 34.8 10.4 7.2 6.1 0.9 0.2 114.5 161.3 14 LG 6 52 6 52
RECEIVING K. Jennings R. Hooper G. Cooper T. Ailen J. Coley C. Davis C. Ohan J. Henderson CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS C. Gardocki CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING	12 12 12 12 12 12 12 10 12 12 12 19 19	171-34- Rec 30 18 13 10 66 11 85 71 FG -32	11-4 1 1 4-15 1 1 1 4-15 1 1 3 3 3 3 3 3 4 4 1 1 3 4 1 1 1 1 1 1	935 (ds 97 65 17 225 886 73 9 2 74 35 0-29 6-7 2-4	7 9 13.2 14.7 32.1 12.5 14.3 12.2 9.0 2.0 16.2 11.3 30-3 7-1 7-1	42.3 49.7 TD 1 2 3 0 0 0 0 7 10 9 40-4 1 4 1 4	114.5 161.3 LG 27 36 79 26 24 14 9 2 79 53	107.2 96.9 Y/G 33.1 22.1 34.8 10.4 7.2 6.1 0.9 0.2 114.5 161.3 14 LG 6 52 6 52
RECEIVING K. Jennings R. Hooper G. Cooper T. Allen J. Coley C. Davis C. Ohan J. Henderson CLEMSON Opponents  FIELD GOALS C. Gardocki CLEMSON Opponents	12 G 12 12 12 12 12 12 10 12 12 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	Rec 300 18 13 100 66 6 11 1 85 71 FG 32 116 6	13-14-15-15-15-15-15-15-15-15-15-15-15-15-15-	935  'ds 97 65 117 225 886 73 9 2  0-29 6-7 2-4	7 9 13.2 14.7 32.1 12.5 14.3 12.2 9.0 2.0 16.2 11.3 30-3 7-1 6-	42.3 49.7 TD 1 2 3 0 0 0 1 0 7 10 9 40-4 1 4 1 4 8 2	114.5 161.3 LG 27 36 79 26 24 14 9 2 79 53	107.2 96.9 Y/G 33.1 22.1 34.8 10.4 7.2 6.1 0.9 0.2 114.5 161.3 H- LG 6-52 6-52 6-6 52
RECEIVING K. Jennings R. Hooper G. Cooper T. Allen J. Coley C. Davis C. Ohan J. Henderson CLEMSON Opponents  FIELD GOALS C. Gardocki CLEMSON Opponents  PUNTING C. Gardocki R. Seyle	12 G 12 12 12 12 12 12 10 12 12 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	Rec 30 18 13 10 6 6 6 11 1 85 71 FG	11-4 1 1 1-4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	935 (ds 97 65 117 225 886 73 9 2 74 35 6-7 2-4	7 9 Y/R 13.2 14.7 32.1 12.5 14.3 12.2 9.0 2.0 16.2 11.3 30-3 7-1 6- Y/P 2.8 8.9	42.3 49.7 TD 1 2 3 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 7 10 9 40-4 1 4 1 4 8 2 LG 66 52	114.5 161.3 LG 27 36 79 26 24 14 9 2 79 53 49 50 88 2- 88 2- 4 0- HB	107.2 96.9 Y/G 33.1 22.1 34.8 10.4 7.2 6.1 0.9 0.2 114.5 161.3 9+ LG 6- 52 0- 48 Net 38.2 38.9
RECEIVING K. Jennings R. Hooper G. Cooper T. Allen J. Coley C. Davis C. Ohan J. Henderson CLEMSON Opponents  FIELD GOALS C. Gardocki CLEMSON Opponents  PUNTING C. Gardocki R. Seyle B. Campbell	12 G 12 12 12 12 12 12 10 12 12 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	Rec 30 18 13 10 6 6 11 1 1 85 71 FG 32 116 6 P	13. 14. 1 14. 15. 1 14. 15. 1 14. 15. 1 14. 15. 1 14. 15. 1 14. 15. 1 14. 15. 1 14. 15. 1 14. 15. 1 14	935 (ds 97 65 117 225 886 73 9 2 74 35 6-7 2-4	7 9 13.2 14.7 32.1 12.5 14.3 12.2 9.0 2.0 16.2 11.3 30-3 7-1 6- Y/P 2.8	42.3 49.7 TD 1 2 3 0 0 0 1 0 0 7 10 9 40-4 1 4 4 1 4 8 2 LG 666 52 24	114.5 161.3 LG 27 36 79 26 24 14 9 9 2 79 53 19 50 8 2 4 0 8 19 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	107.2 96.9 Y/G 33.1 22.1 34.8 10.4 7.2 6.1 0.9 0.2 114.5 161.3 H LG 6 52 6 52 0 48 Net 38.2
RECEIVING K. Jennings R. Hooper G. Cooper T. Allen J. Coley C. Davis C. Ohan J. Henderson CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS C. Gardocki CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING C. Gardocki R. Seyle B. Campbell TEAM	12 G 12 12 12 12 12 12 10 12 12 12 10 12 12 10 12 12 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	Recc 30 18 13 10 6 6 6 1 1 1 5 5 71 FG 32 11 6 6 6 1 1 1 1 5 5 8 8 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	133 193 Pct 59.4 132 1924 1924 0	935 (ds 97 65 117 225 86 73 9 2 74 35 0-29 6-7 2-4	7 9  Y/R 13.2 14.7 32.1 12.5 14.3 12.2 2.0 2.0 16.2 11.3 7-1 6- Y/P 2.8 8.9 4.0 0.0	42.3 49.7 TD 1 2 3 3 0 0 0 1 0 0 7 10 9 40-4 1 4 1 4 8 2 LG 66 52 24	114.5 161.3 LG 27 36 79 26 24 14 9 2 79 53 19 50 8 2 8 2 4 4 0 HB 1	107.2 96.9 Y/G 33.1 22.1 34.8 10.4 7.2 6.1 0.9 0.2 114.5 161.3 H LG 6.52 6.52 0.48 Net 38.2 38.9 20.0 0.0
RECEIVING K. Jennings R. Hooper G. Cooper T. Allen J. Coley C. Davis C. Ohan J. Henderson CLEMSON Opponents  FIELD GOALS C. Gardocki CLEMSON Opponents  PUNTING C. Gardocki R. Seyle B. Campbell	12 G 12 12 12 12 12 10 12 12 10 12 12 10 10 4	Rec 30 188 13 10 6 6 6 6 11 1 15 5 11 1 15 5 11 1 1 1 1	13. 14. 1 14. 15. 1 14. 15. 1 14. 15. 1 14. 15. 1 14. 15. 1 14. 15. 1 14. 15. 1 14. 15. 1 14. 15. 1 14	935 (ds 97 65 17 25 86 73 9 2 74 35 6-7 6-7 2-4	7 9  Y/R 13.2 14.7 32.1 12.5 14.3 12.2 9.0 2.0 16.2 11.3 7-1 6- Y/P 2.8 8.9 4.0	42.3 49.7 TD 1 2 3 0 0 0 1 0 0 7 10 9 40-4 1 4 4 1 4 8 2 LG 666 52 24	114.5 161.3 LG 27 36 79 26 24 14 9 9 2 79 53 19 50 8 2 4 0 8 19 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	107.2 96.9 Y/G 33.1 22.1 34.8 10.4 7.2 6.1 0.9 0.2 114.5 161.3 161.3 14 LG 6 52.6 6 52.6 0 48 Net 38.2 38.9 20.0

, 0-0 NIGHT INDIVIDUAL	DEF	ENSIV	E &	MISC	ELLANE	ous s	TATS
TACKLES	G	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	
E. McDaniel	12	62	42	104	4-11	0-0	4
J. Hatcher	12	40	50	90	10-83	7.5-58	2
D. Brewster	11	49	40	89	0-0	0-0	1
M. Drag	12	32	46	78	12-45	1-9	1
L. Kirkland	12	38	33	71	9-65	5.5-62	2
G. Beasley	12	39	27	66	1-2	0-0	3
J. Lott	12	39	23	62	0-0	0-0	7
R. McCullough	12	34	28	62	6-15	1.5-9	0
D. Woolford	12	45	16	61	5-18	1-8	15
INTERCEPTION	IS	Int	Yo	ls	Avg	TD	LG
G. Beasley		3	2	7	9.0	0	18
R. Charpia		3	2	5	8.3	0	22
D. Brewster		2	6	8	34.0	1	68
V. Hammond		1	2	9	29.0	0	29
L. Kirkland		1	2	2	22.0	0	22
D. Davis		1		0	0.0	0	0
J. Lott		1		0	0.0	0	0
D. Woolford		1		0	0.0	0	0
D. Mariable		1		0	0.0	0	0
A. Nunn		1		0	0.0	0	0
CLEMSON		15	17	1	11.4	1	68
Opponents		4		2	0.5	0	2
PUNT RETURN	IS	PR	Yo	ls	Avg	TD	LG
D. Woolford		29	19	2	6.6	0	31
J. Lott		10	7	2	7.2	0	31
J. Henderson		1		5	5.0	0	5
TEAM		1		0	0.0	0	0
CLEMSON		41	26	9	6.6	0	31
Opponents		25	21	5	8.6	1	76
KICKOFF RETUR	NS	KOR	Yo	ls	Avg	TD	LG
J. Henderson		9	20	7	23.0	0	51
W. McFadden		16	32	4	20.3	0	32
T. Allen		2		7	3.5	0	5
CLEMSON		27	53	8	19.9	0	51
Opponents		64	123	7	19.3	1	96
SCORING	TD	R-P-	Re	FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
T. Allen	10	10-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	60
C. Gardocki	0	0-0	)-0	19-32	1-1	0	58
T. Johnson	8	8-0	)-0	0-0	0-0	1	50
R. Williams	6	6-0	)-0	0-0	0-0	0	36
R. Seyle	0	0-0	)-0	0-0	35-38	0	35
G. Cooper	5	2-3	3-0	0-0	0-0	0	30
J. Henderson	4	4-0	)-0	0-0	0-0	0	24
C. James	2	2-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	12
R. Hooper	2	0-2	2-0	0-0	0-0	0	12
D. Brewster	1	0-0	)-1	0-0	0-0	0	6
K. Jennings	1	0-1		0-0	0-0	0	6
C. Davis	1	0-1		0-0	0-0	0	6
W. McFadden	1	1-0		0-0	0-0	0	6
J. Kubu	0	0-0		0-0	1-1	0	1
CLEMSON	41	33-7		19-32	37-40	1	342
Opponents	18	6-10		10-16	15-16	2	157

						GA	ME	-BY	-G <i>F</i>	١M	E RI	ESI	JLT:	\$ &	ST	ATS											
									С	LEM	ISON	ı								OF	PON	IENT	s				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-3	Virginia Tech	W	40-7	78,714	4,4	21	49	261	5	7	18	0	81	0	67	342	21	51	98	1	17	36	2	116	0	87	214
9-10	Furman	W	23-3	80,620	3,3	16	51	234	2	5	12	0	82	0	63	316	15	51	140	0	7	18	0	61	0	69	201
9-17	Florida State (10,12)	L	21-24	85,576	3,4	17	54	207	2	8	25	0	157	1	79	364	15	29	127	1	18	28	0	241	1	57	368
9-24	* at Georgia Tech	W	30-13	45,106	12,12	20	57	241	2	9	19	0	131	1	76	372	20	32	122	0	17	31	2	206	1	63	328
10-8	* at Virginia	W	10-7	42,000	11,12	18	61	293	0	5	8	0	73	1	69	366	16	38	195	0	10	23	1	85	1	61	280
10-15	* Duke (22,24)	W	49-17	83,356	11,11	22	65	388	5	4	14	0	145	2	79	533	21	20	54	0	22	51	4	251	1	71	305
10-22	* at NC State (24,NR)	L	3-10	55,000	9,10	13	57	147	0	4	23	3	55	0	80	202	12	38	47	1	14	28	2	138	0	66	185
10-29	* at Wake Forest	W	38-21	27,300	15,18	24	56	349	4	7	17	0	98	1	73	447	22	44	155	0	13	19	0	228	3	63	383
11-5	* North Carolina	W	37-14	78,369	17,20	29	69	336	3	9	14	1	164	1	83	500	12	24	109	1	11	24	1	82	1	48	191
11-12	* at Maryland	W	49-25	45,000	16,16	26	51	373	6	9	14	0	139	0	65	512	21	42	115	2	21	33	1	248	1	75	363
11-19	South Carolina (25,21)	W	29-10	84,867	15,15	23	55	225	3	13	26	0	192	0	81	417	16	32	116	0	11	30	1	141	1	62	257
1-2	\$ Oklahoma (10,11)	W	13-6	53,571	13,13	12	48	187	1	5	11	0	57	0	59	244	17	43	116	0	10	24	1	138	0	67	254

<sup>\* -</sup> ACC game; \$ - Orlando, Fla. (Citrus Bowl; Note: Home games in bold; official home attendance - 490,502 (81,750 per game); Head Coach - Danny Ford; Assistants - Miles Aldridge (ILB), Bill D'Andrea (OT), Wayne Bolt (TE), Jack Crowe (QB), Tom Harper (AHC,DL), Woody McCorvey (WR), Bill Oliver (S), Chuck Reedy (RB), Larry VanDerHeyden (OL), Tommy West (OLB).

10-2 OVERALL, 5-2 ACC, 5-1 HOME, 4-1 AWAY, 1-0 NEUTRAL, 7-2 DAY, 3-0 NIGHT

TEAM ST	ATS	
	CU	Орр
TOTAL OFFENSE	4561	3184
Total Plays	873	746
Touchdowns	43	16
Yards Per Play	5.2	4.2
Yards Per Game	380.1	265.3
RUSHING YARDS	2841	1159
Carries	678	367
Touchdowns	32	7
Yards Per Carry	4.2	3.2
Yards Per Game	234.9	96.6
PASSING YARDS	1720	202
Attempts	195	379
Completions	117	18
Had Intercepted	6	2
Touchdowns	7	8
Completion Percentage	60.0	48.8
Yards Per Attempt	8.82	5.3
Yards Per Completion	14.7	10.
Efficiency	139.8	89.
Yards Per Game	143.3	168.8
PUNTING YARDS	2135	252
Number of Punts	50	69
Average Punt	42.7	36.6
Net Punting	39.3	31.9
PUNT RETURN YARDS	354	17
Number of Returns	36	16
Average Return	9.8	10.
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	318	10
Number of Interceptions	21	(
Return Yards Per Interception	15.1	2.
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	581	139
Number of Returns	26	5
Average Return	22.3	24.
FIRST DOWNS	253	179
By Rushing	161	7
By Passing	80	8
By Penalty	12	13
First Downs Per Game	21.1	14.
PENALTIES	67-512	54-439
Penalty Yards Per Game	42.7	36.
FUMBLES-LOST	16-9	29-1
SACKS	26-209	12-10
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	89-187	61-169
Percentage	47.6	36.
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	7-13	4-1
Percentage	53.8	25.0
TIME OF POSSESSION	NA	N/
POINTS	368	138
Points Per Game	30.7	11.
FIELD GOALS	22-29	9-1
PAT (KICKS)	42-42	15-1
SCORING BY Q	UARTERS	
1 2	3 4	To
CLEMSON 102 109	73 84	368
0 1 20	F.4 01	

INDIVIDU							
RUSHING	G	Car	Yds	Y/C	TD	LG	Y.
J. Henderson	12	178	848	4.8	7	45	70
T. Allen	8	124	613	4.9	10	73	76
W. McFadden	11	112	452	4.0	6	39	41
C. Morocco	12	81	295	3.6	3	27	24
T. Kennedy	12	30	184	6.1	2	30	15
R. Lawrence	6	36	140	3.89	2	17	23
D. Cameron	11	40	83	2.1	1	20	7
J. Hall	12	10	64	6.4	1	22	3
M. Carr	7	17	45	2.7	0	9	6
D. Bolin	4	8	34	4.3	0	11	8
C. James	6	16	31	1.9	0	10	5
R. Blunt	2	10	24	2.4	0	12	12
R. Eaves	2	3	13	4.3	0	7	6
R. Demps	2	7	12	1.7	0	6	6
G. Cooper	12	4	2	0.5	0	10	0
D. Thomas	12	2	1	0.5	0	9	0
CLEMSON	12		2841	4.2	32	73	234
Opponents	12		1159	3.2	7	30	96
PASSING	G	C-A-I	l Yds	TD	C%	Y/G	Е
C. Morocco	12	79-134-2		6	59.0	94.3	141
D. Cameron	11	32-48-2			66.7	39.5	134
M. Carr	7	4-8-1		0	50.0	6.6	73
T. Allen	8	1-2-0		1	50.0	8.3	492
R. Lawrence	6	1-1-0	42	0 1	0.00	7.0	452
C. Davis	12	0-2-1	. 0	0	0.0		
C. Davis CLEMSON Opponents	12 12 12		0 <b>1720</b>	7	60.0	0.0 143.3 168.8	139
CLEMSON Opponents RECEIVING	12 12 G	0-2-1 117-195-6 185-379-21 Rec	0 5 1720 2025 Yds	7 8 Y/R	60.0 1 48.8 1 TD	143.3 168.8 LG	139 89 Y
CLEMSON Opponents  RECEIVING R. Fletcher	12 12 G	0-2-1 117-195-6 185-379-21 Rec 35	0 5 1720 2025 Yds 556	7 8 Y/R 15.9	60.0 1 48.8 1	143.3 168.8 LG 37	139 89 Y
CLEMSON Opponents RECEIVING R. Fletcher G. Cooper	12 12 G 12	0-2-1 117-195-6 185-379-21 Rec 35 29	0 5 1720 2025 Yds 556 504	7 8 Y/R 15.9 17.4	60.0 1 48.8 1 TD	143.3 168.8 LG 37 66	139 89 Y 46 42
CLEMSON Opponents  RECEIVING R. Fletcher G. Cooper W. McFadden	12 12 G 12 12	0-2-1 117-195-6 185-379-21 Rec 35 29 11	0 5 1720 2025 Yds 556 504 131	7 8 Y/R 15.9 17.4 11.9	60.0 1 48.8 1 TD 1 4 0	143.3 168.8 LG 37 66 26	139 89 Y 46 42 11
CLEMSON Opponents  RECEIVING R. Fletcher G. Cooper W. McFadden S. Fields	12 12 G 12 12 11 12	0-2-1 117-195-6 185-379-21 Rec 35 29 11 12	0 1720 2025 Yds 556 504 131 101	7 8 Y/R 15.9 17.4 11.9 8.4	60.0 1 48.8 1 TD 1 4 0	143.3 168.8 LG 37 66 26 16	139 89 Y 46 42 11
CLEMSON Opponents  RECEIVING R. Fletcher G. Cooper W. McFadden S. Fields D. Thomas	12 12 G 12 12 11 12 12	0-2-1 117-195-6 185-379-21 Rec 35 29 11 12 8	7ds 556 504 131 101 105	7 8 Y/R 15.9 17.4 11.9 8.4 13.1	TD 1 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	143.3 168.8 LG 37 66 26 16	139 89 46 42 11 8
CLEMSON Opponents  RECEIVING R. Fletcher G. Cooper W. McFadden S. Fields D. Thomas C. Davis	12 12 12 12 12 11 12 12 12	0-2-1 117-195-6 185-379-21 Rec 35 29 11 12 8 7	7ds 556 504 131 105 106	7 8 Y/R 15.9 17.4 11.9 8.4 13.1 15.1	TD 1 4 0 1 0 0 0	143.3 168.8 LG 37 66 26 16 17 28	139 89 46 42 11 8
CLEMSON Opponents  RECEIVING R. Fletcher G. Cooper W. McFadden S. Fields D. Thomas C. Davis J. Henderson	12 12 12 12 11 12 12 12 12 12	0-2-1 117-195-6 185-379-21  Rec 35 29 11 12 8 7	7ds 556 504 131 101 105 106 97	7 8 15.9 17.4 11.9 8.4 13.1 15.1 19.4	TD 1 4 0 1 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	143.3 168.8 LG 37 66 26 16 17 28 41	139 89 46 42 11 8 8
CLEMSON Opponents  RECEIVING R. Fletcher G. Cooper W. McFadden S. Fields D. Thomas C. Davis J. Henderson T. Allen	12 12 12 12 11 12 12 12 12 12 8	0-2-1 117-195-6 185-379-21 Rec 35 29 11 12 8 7 5	7ds 556 504 131 101 105 106 97 38	7 8 15.9 17.4 11.9 8.4 13.1 15.1 19.4 12.7	TD 1 4 0 1 0 0 1 0 0	143.3 168.8 LG 37 66 26 16 17 28 41	139 89 46 42 11 8 8 8
CLEMSON Opponents  RECEIVING R. Fletcher G. Cooper W. McFadden S. Fields D. Thomas C. Davis J. Henderson T. Allen R. Spector	12 12 12 12 11 12 12 12 12 12 8 10	0-2-1 117-195-6 185-379-21 Rec 35 29 11 12 8 7 5 3	5 1720 2025 Yds 556 504 131 101 105 106 97 38	7 8 15.9 17.4 11.9 8.4 13.1 15.1 19.4 12.7 16.5	1 4 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	143.3 168.8 LG 37 66 26 16 17 28 41 17	139 89 46 42 11 8 8 8 8
CLEMSON Opponents  RECEIVING R. Fletcher G. Cooper W. McFadden S. Fields D. Thomas C. Davis J. Henderson T. Allen R. Spector F. West	12 12 12 12 11 12 12 12 12 12 12 7	0-2-1 117-195-6 185-379-21 Rec 35 29 11 12 8 7 5 3	5 1720 2025 Yds 556 504 131 101 105 106 97 38 33 13	7 8 15.9 17.4 11.9 8.4 13.1 15.1 19.4 12.7 16.5 13.0	TD 1 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	143.3 168.8 LG 37 66 26 16 17 28 41 17 20	139 89 46 42 11 8 8 8 8 8 4
CLEMSON Opponents  RECEIVING R. Fletcher G. Cooper W. McFadden S. Fields D. Thomas C. Davis J. Henderson T. Allen R. Spector F. West S. Lewis	12 12 12 12 11 12 12 12 12 12 10 7	0-2-1 117-195-6 185-379-21  Rec 35 29 11 12 8 7 5 3 2 1 1	7 ds 556 556 504 131 105 106 97 38 33 13 12	7 8 15.9 17.4 11.9 8.4 13.1 15.1 19.4 12.7 16.5 13.0 12.0	TD 1 4 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0	143.3 168.8 LG 37 66 26 16 17 28 41 17 20 13	139 89 46 42 111 88 88 88 44 42 22
CLEMSON Opponents  RECEIVING R. Fletcher G. Cooper W. McFadden S. Fields D. Thomas C. Davis J. Henderson T. Allen R. Spector F. West S. Lewis T. Kennedy	12 12 12 12 11 12 12 12 12 12 7 6	0-2-1 117-195-6 185-379-21 Rec 35 29 11 12 8 7 5 3 2 1 1	7 ds 556 504 131 101 105 106 97 38 33 13 12 9	7 8 15.9 17.4 11.9 8.4 13.1 15.1 19.4 12.7 16.5 13.0 12.0 9.0	TD 1 4 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	143.3 168.8 LG 37 66 26 16 17 28 41 17 20 13 12	139 89 Y 466 422 111 88 88 88 44 22 0
CLEMSON Opponents  RECEIVING R. Fletcher G. Cooper W. McFadden S. Fields D. Thomas C. Davis J. Henderson T. Allen R. Spector F. West S. Lewis T. Kennedy R. Blunt	12 12 12 12 11 12 12 12 12 12 10 7 6 12 2	0-2-1 117-195-6 185-379-21 Rec 35 29 11 12 8 7 5 3 2 1 1 1	7 1720 2025 7 4s 556 504 131 101 105 106 97 38 33 13 12 9	7 8 15.9 17.4 11.9 8.4 13.1 15.1 19.4 12.7 16.5 13.0 9.0 8.0	TD 1 4 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	143.3 168.8 LG 37 66 26 16 17 28 41 17 20 13 12 9	139 89 466 422 111 88 88 88 44 22 00 44
CLEMSON Opponents  RECEIVING R. Fletcher G. Cooper W. McFadden S. Fields D. Thomas C. Davis J. Henderson T. Allen R. Spector F. West S. Lewis T. Kennedy R. Blunt T. Gibson	12 12 12 12 11 12 12 12 12 12 8 8 10 7 6 12 2	0-2-1 117-195-6 185-379-21 Rec 35 29 11 12 8 7 5 3 2 1 1 1 1	7 1720 2025 7 4s 556 504 131 101 105 106 97 38 33 13 12 9	7 8 15.9 17.4 11.9 8.4 13.1 15.1 12.7 16.5 13.0 9.0 8.0 7.0	TD 1 4 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	143.3 168.8 LG 37 66 26 16 17 28 41 17 20 13 12 9	139 89 466 422 111 88 88 88 44 12 22 00 44
CLEMSON Opponents  RECEIVING R. Fletcher G. Cooper W. McFadden S. Fields D. Thomas C. Davis J. Henderson T. Allen R. Spector F. West S. Lewis T. Kennedy R. Blunt T. Gibson CLEMSON	12 12 12 12 11 12 12 12 12 12 8 8 10 7 6 12 2 10 11 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12	0-2-1 117-195-6 185-379-21  Rec 35 29 11 12 8 7 5 3 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	7 1720 0 1720 17	7 8 15.9 17.4 11.9 8.4 13.1 15.1 12.7 16.5 13.0 12.0 9.0 8.0 7.0	TD 1 4 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7	143.3 168.8 LG 37 66 26 16 17 28 41 17 20 13 12 9 8 7	139 89 46 42 111 88 88 88 88 44 42 22 00 44 00 114 31
CLEMSON Opponents  RECEIVING R. Fletcher G. Cooper W. McFadden S. Fields D. Thomas C. Davis J. Henderson T. Allen R. Spector F. West S. Lewis T. Kennedy R. Blunt T. Gibson	12 12 12 12 11 12 12 12 12 12 8 8 10 7 6 12 2	0-2-1 117-195-6 185-379-21  Rec 35 29 11 12 8 7 5 3 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	7 1720 2025 7 4s 556 504 131 101 105 106 97 38 33 13 12 9	7 8 15.9 17.4 11.9 8.4 13.1 15.1 12.7 16.5 13.0 9.0 8.0 7.0	TD 1 4 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	143.3 168.8 LG 37 66 26 16 17 28 41 17 20 13 12 9	139 89 46 42 111 88 88 88 88 44 42 22 00 44 00 114 31
CLEMSON Opponents  RECEIVING R. Fletcher G. Cooper W. McFadden S. Fields D. Thomas C. Davis J. Henderson T. Allen R. Spector F. West S. Lewis T. Kennedy R. Blunt T. Gibson CLEMSON	12 12 12 12 11 12 12 12 12 12 8 8 10 7 6 12 2 10 11 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12	0-2-1 117-195-6 185-379-21  Rec 35 29 11 12 8 7 5 3 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	7 1720 1720 1720 1720 1720 1720 1720 1720 1720 1720 1720 1720 1720 1720	7 8 15.9 17.4 11.9 8.4 13.1 15.1 19.4 12.7 16.5 13.0 9.0 8.0 7.0 14.7 10.9	TD 1 4 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7	143.3 168.8 168.8 37 66 26 16 17 28 41 17 20 13 12 9 8 7	139 89 46 42 111 88 88 44 40 00 44 00 143 168
CLEMSON Opponents  RECEIVING R. Fletcher G. Cooper W. McFadden S. Fields D. Thomas C. Davis J. Henderson T. Allen R. Spector F. West S. Lewis T. Kennedy R. Blunt T. Gibson CLEMSON Opponents	12 12 12 12 11 12 12 12 12 12 8 8 10 7 6 12 2 10 11 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12	0-2-1 117-195-6 185-379-21  Rec 35 29 11 12 8 7 5 3 2 1 1 1 1 117 185	0 1720 2025 Yds 556 504 131 101 105 106 97 38 33 13 12 9 8 7	7 8 15.9 17.4 11.9 8.4 13.1 15.1 19.4 12.7 16.5 13.0 9.0 9.0 7.0 14.7 10.9	60.0 : 48.8 : TD	143.3 168.8 168.8 37 66 26 16 17 28 41 17 20 13 12 9 8 7 66 81	139 89 46 42 111 88 88 44 00 44 00 143 168
CLEMSON Opponents  RECEIVING R. Fletcher G. Cooper W. McFadden S. Fields D. Thomas C. Davis J. Henderson T. Allen R. Spector F. West S. Lewis T. Kennedy R. Blunt T. Gibson CLEMSON Opponents  FIELD GOALS C. Gardocki	12 12 12 12 11 12 12 12 12 12 12 10 10 12 12 2 2 2	0-2-1 117-195-6 185-379-21  Rec 35 29 11 12 8 7 5 3 2 1 1 1 1 117 185  FG PC 29 75.	7 ds 556 504 131 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100	7 8 15.9 17.4 11.9 8.4 13.1 15.1 19.4 12.7 16.5 13.0 9.0 8.0 7.0 14.7 10.9	60.0 : 48.8 : TD	LG 37 66 26 16 17 28 41 17 20 13 12 9 8 7 66 81 9 50 3 0 0-3	139 89 46 42 111 88 88 44 00 44 00 143 168
CLEMSON Opponents  RECEIVING R. Fletcher G. Cooper W. McFadden S. Fields D. Thomas C. Davis J. Henderson T. Allen R. Spector F. West S. Lewis T. Kennedy R. Blunt T. Gibson CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS	12 12 12 12 11 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 1	0-2-1 117-195-6 185-379-21  Rec 35 29 11 12 8 7 5 3 2 1 1 1 1 117 185  FG PC 29 75.	7 ds 556 504 131 105 106 97 38 33 12 9 8 7 1720 2025	7 8 15.9 17.4 11.9 8.4 13.1 15.1 19.4 12.7 16.5 13.0 9.0 8.0 7.0 14.7 10.9 30-3 30-3 2-2 2-2	60.0 : 48.8 : TD	LG 37 66 16 17 28 41 17 20 13 12 9 8 7 66 81 9 50 33 0-33 0-3 3 0-3 168.8	139 89 46 42 111 88 88 44 00 44 00 143 168
CLEMSON Opponents  RECEIVING R. Fletcher G. Cooper W. McFadden S. Fields D. Thomas C. Davis J. Henderson T. Allen R. Spector F. West S. Lewis T. Kennedy R. Blunt T. Gibson CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS C. Gardocki CLEMSON Opponents	12 12 12 12 11 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 1	0-2-1 117-195-6 185-379-21  Rec 35 29 11 12 8 7 5 3 2 1 1 1 1 117 185  FG Pc 29 75. 15 60.	7 ds 556 504 131 101 105 106 97 38 33 13 12 9 8 7 1720 2025 20 10 10 0 2-2	7 8 15.9 17.4 11.9 8.4 13.1 15.1 19.4 12.7 16.5 13.0 7.0 7.0 14.7 10.9 30-3 2-2 4-	60.0 : 48.8 : TD	143.3 168.8 168.8 37 666 26 16 17 20 28 41 17 20 13 12 9 8 7 66 81	139 89 46 42 111 8 8 8 8 4 4 3 1 1 2 0 0 143 168 114 114 114 114 114 114 114 114 114 11
CLEMSON Opponents  RECEIVING R. Fletcher G. Cooper W. McFadden S. Fields D. Thomas C. Davis J. Henderson T. Allen R. Spector F. West S. Lewis T. Kennedy R. Blunt T. Gibson CLEMSON Opponents  FIELD GOALS C. Gardocki CLEMSON Opponents  PUNTING	12 12 12 11 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 1	0-2-1 117-195-6 185-379-21  Rec 35 29 11 12 8 7 5 3 2 1 1 1 117 185  FG Pc 29 75. 15 60.	7 1720 2025 2025 3 556 504 131 101 105 106 97 38 33 13 12 9 9 1720 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2	7 8 15.9 17.4 11.9 8.4 13.1 15.1 19.4 12.7 16.5 13.0 12.0 9.0 8.0 7.0 14.7 10.9 2-2 4-4-Y/P	60.0 : 48.8 : TD	143.3 168.8 LG 37 666 26 16 17 20 13 12 9 8 7 66 81 9 5 0 0 HB	139 89 46 42 111 8 8 8 8 8 8 11 22 00 4 4 00 143 168 + 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11
CLEMSON Opponents  RECEIVING R. Fletcher G. Cooper W. McFadden S. Fields D. Thomas C. Davis J. Henderson T. Allen R. Spector F. West S. Lewis T. Kennedy R. Blunt T. Gibson CLEMSON Opponents  FIELD GOALS C. Gardocki CLEMSON Opponents  PUNTING C. Gardocki	12 12 12 11 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 1	0-2-1 117-195-6 185-379-21  Rec 35 29 11 12 8 7 5 3 2 1 11 11 117 185  FG Pc 29 7515 60.  P Y 8 206	7 ds 556 504 131 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100	7 8 15.9 17.4 11.9 8.4 13.1 15.1 19.4 12.7 16.5 13.0 12.0 9.0 8.0 7.0 14.7 10.9 12.0 2-1 2-2 4-2.9	60.0 : 48.8 : TD	143.3 168.8 LG 37 66 26 16 17 28 41 17 20 13 12 9 8 7 66 81 9 50 60 81 9 9 8 7	139 89 46 42 111 88 88 44 40 0 0 0 143 168 11 11 4 11 4 11 4 11 11 11 11 11 11 11
CLEMSON Opponents  RECEIVING R. Fletcher G. Cooper W. McFadden S. Fields D. Thomas C. Davis J. Henderson T. Allen R. Spector F. West S. Lewis T. Kennedy R. Blunt T. Gibson CLEMSON Opponents  FIELD GOALS C. Gardocki CLEMSON Opponents  PUNTING	12 12 12 12 11 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 1	0-2-1 117-195-6 185-379-21  Rec 35 29 11 12 8 7 5 3 2 1 11 11 117 185  FG Pc 29 7515 60.  P Y 8 206	0 1720 2025 Yds 556 504 131 101 105 106 97 38 33 13 12 9 8 7 1720 2025 ct 0-29 9 10-10 0 2-2 ds 552 473 3 3	7 8 15.9 17.4 11.9 8.4 13.1 15.1 19.4 12.7 16.5 13.0 12.0 9.0 8.0 7.0 14.7 10.9 2-2 4-4-Y/P	60.0 : 48.8 : TD	143.3 168.8 LG 37 666 26 16 17 20 13 12 9 8 7 66 81 9 5 0 0 HB	1 4

INDIVIDUAL	DEI	FENSI	VE & N	NISCI	ELLANE	OUS S1	TATS
TACKLES	G	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	PBU
D. Brewster	12	59	41	100	4-5	0-0	9
L. Kirkland	12	38	39	77	9-70	6.5-64	7
J. Johnson	12	29	39	68	2-13	2-13	2
E. McDaniel	12	32	30	62	3-4	0-0	5
INTERCEPTION	NS	Int	Yd		Avg	TD	LG
R. O'Neal		8	96		12.0	0	55
D. Davis		3	-!		-1.6	0	7
L. Kirkland		3	4		15.7	1	47
J. Henderson		2	2		10.5	0	16
E. Geter		2	56		28.0	0	30
W. Simmons		1	73		73.0	1	73
J. Lott		1	17		17.0	0	17
D. Brewster		1	13		13.0	0	13
CLEMSON		21	318		15.1	2	73
Opponents		6	10	6	2.7	0	16
PUNT RETURN	IS	PR	Yd		Avg	TD	LG
J. Lott		27	226		8.4	0	50
D. Davis		5	40		8.0	0	16
M. Belton		2	50		25.0	0	25
K. Jackson		1	32		32.0	0	32
R. O'Neal		1		5	6.0	0	6
T. Mauney		0		)	0	1	0
CLEMSON		36	354		9.8	1	50
Opponents		16	17	1	10.7	0	40
KICKOFF RETUR	NS	KOR	Yd		Avg	TD	LG
D. Thomas		12	249		20.8	0	39
J. Henderson		7	188		26.9	0	45
G. Cooper		4	103		25.8	0	29
M. Carr		2	3		17.5	0	20
C. Davis		1		5	6.0	0	6
CLEMSON		26	58	_	22.3	0	45
Opponents		58	1390	J	24.0	1	90
SCORING	TD	R-P		FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
C. Gardocki	0			22-29	41-41	0	107
T. Allen	10		0-0	0-0	0-0	0	60
J. Henderson	8		1-0	0-0	0-0	0	48
W. McFadden	6		0-0	0-0	0-0	0	36
G. Cooper	4		4-0	0-0	0-0	0	24
C. Morocco	3		0-0	0-0	0-0	0	18
R. Lawrence	2		0-0	0-0	0-0	0	12
T. Kennedy	2		0-0	0-0	0-0	0	12
D. Cameron	1		0-0	0-0	0-0	1	8
S. Fields	1		1-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
T. Mauney	1		0-1	0-0	0-0	0	6
J. Hall	1		0-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
R. Fletcher	1		1-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
W. Simmons	1		0-1	0-0	0-0	0	6
L. Kirkland	1		0-1	0-0	0-0	0	6
C. McGlockton	1		0-1	0-0	0-0	0	6
J. Kubu	0		0-0	0-0	1-1	0	1
CLEMSON	43	32-		22-29	42-42	1	368
Opponents	16	7-	8-1	9-15	15-15	0	138

						G/	ME	-BY	-G/	AMI	R	ESI	JLT:	S &	ST	ATS											
									C	LEM	SON	1					l			OP	PON	IENT	s				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-2	Furman	W	30-0	80,508	12,NP	21	60	155	2	14	20	0	166	0	80	321	3	30	31	0	3	11	1	27	0	41	58
9-9	at Florida State (16,16)	W	34-23	61,897	10,9	16	45	255	3	8	10	0	134	0	55	389	25	29	106	2	24	44	1	272	1	73	378
9-16	at Virginia Tech	W	27-7	47,152	7,6	13	55	202	1	3	8	0	88	1	63	290	12	28	83	0	18	42	3	160	0	70	243
9-23	* Maryland	W	31-7	77,301	7,6	20	61	243	4	5	12	0	70	0	73	313	15	37	126	1	9	26	0	79	0	63	205
9-30	* at Duke	L	17-21	22,600	7,6	20	54	257	2	7	14	1	104	0	68	361	29	34	157	1	24	43	5	262	2	77	419
10-7	* Virginia	W	34-20	80,638	15,14	25	61	264	2	14	22	0	210	2	83	474	14	25	54	0	14	34	2	248	2	59	302
10-14	* Georgia Tech	L	14-30	81,550	14,13	24	38	111	1	21	33	2	265	0	71	376	17	47	162	1	15	25	0	223	2	72	385
10-21	* NC State (12,12)	W	30-10	81,569		16	56	192	2	8	15	0	92	1	71	284	21	23	67	1	30	56	3	297	0	79	364
10-28	* Wake Forest	W	44-10	71,335	22,19	25	54	218	3	15	26	1	247	2	80	465	16	25	142	1	18	36	1	182	0	61	324
11-4	* at North Carolina	W	35-3	44,500	21,18	28	70	332	5	8	15	0	142	0	85	474	5	23	-6	0	12	22	1	120	0	45	114
11-18	at South Carolina	W	45-0	74,508	15,13	24	63	355	5	8	9	1	111	1	72	466	11	35	119	0	7	15	3	36	0	50	155
	\$ West Virginia (17,17)	W	27-7	82,911	14,13	21	61	257	2	6	11	1	91	0	72	348	13	31	118	0	11	25	1	119	0	56	237

<sup>1250 \$\</sup>frac{1}{2}\$ \$\frac{1}{2}\$ \$\frac{1}{2}\$\$ \$\f

Opponents

10-2 OVERALL, 5-2 ACC, 6-0 HOME, 3-2 AWAY, 1-0 NEUTRAL, 10-2 DAY, 0-0 NIGHT

TEAM STAT	S	
	CU	Орр
TOTAL OFFENSE	4265	2630
Total Plays	882	74
Touchdowns	38	1
Yards Per Play	4.8	3.5
Yards Per Game	355.4	219.2
RUSHING YARDS	2956	848
Carries	667	402
Touchdowns	24	
Yards Per Carry	4.4	2.
Yards Per Game	246.3	70.
PASSING YARDS	1309	178
Attempts	215	34
Completions	107	16
Had Intercepted	5	10
Touchdowns	5	-
Completion Percentage	49.8	48.4
Yards Per Attempt	6.09	5.1
Yards Per Completion	12.2	10.
Efficiency	107.0	87.
Yards Per Game	107.0	148.
PUNTING YARDS	2580	337
Number of Punts	<b>2380</b> 59	91
Average Punt	43.7	37
Net Punting	38.3	32.
PUNT RETURN YARDS	422	32.
Number of Returns	<b>422</b> 52	32.
	8.1	_
Average Return INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	181	9.
	1 <b>81</b> 16	
Number of Interceptions	11.3	
Return Yards Per Interception  KICKOFF RETURN YARDS		131
	627	
Number of Returns	29	5
Average Return	21.6	25.
FIRST DOWNS	225	15
By Rushing	154	6
By Passing	65	7
By Penalty	6	1
First Downs Per Game	18.8	13.
PENALTIES	78-643	58-40
Penalty Yards Per Game	53.6	33.
FUMBLES-LOST	21-12	25-1
SACKS	43-285	18-8
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	78-193	56-17
Percentage	40.4	31.
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	7-13	3-
Percentage	53.8	50.
TIME OF POSSESSION	NA	N.
POINTS	333	10
Points Per Game	27.7	9.
	22-28	11-1
FIELD GOALS PAT (KICKS)	33-33	10-10

SCORING BY QUARTERS

CLEMSON Opponents Tot

INDIVIDU	JAL	OFF	ENS	IVE	& KI	CKIN	IG ST	ATS
RUSHING	G	Ca	-	Yds	Y/C		LG	Y/G
R. Williams	11	178		941	5.3		51	85.5
R. Harris	11	84		373	4.4		30	33.9
D. Cameron	12	12		361	2.9		25	30.1
R. Blunt	10	7		274	3.6		18	27.4
H. Hall	9	60		263	4.4		2	29.2
D. Witherspoon	10	42		261	6.2	1	81	26.1
T. Kennedy	9	44		186	4.2		23	20.7
L. Ryans	12	14	-	105	7.5		33	8.8
P. Caputo	8	15		62	4.1	1	9	7.8
R. Moncrief	8	14		49	3.4		8	6.1
J. McLees	12	2	2	32	16.0	0	29	2.7
D. Thomas	10		2	21	10.5	0	19	2.1
R. Demps	2		3	14	4.7	0	8	7.0
R. Lawrence	3		3	6	2.0	0	4	2.0
G. Burk	1		3	5	1.7		3	5.0
R. Eaves	1		1	3	3.0		3	3.0
CLEMSON	12	667	7 3	186	4.4	24	81	246.3
Opponents	12	402	2 1	334	2.1	5	36	70.9
PASSING	G	C	-A-I	Yds	TD	С%	Y/G	Eff.
D. Cameron	12	92-19	94-5	1185	7	50.5	98.8	108.6
R. Moncrief	8	8-2	20-0	123	0	40.0	15.4	91.7
J. McLees	12	1.	-1-0	1	0 :	00.0	0.1	108.4
CLEMSON	12	107-2	15-5	1309	7	49.7	109.1	107.0
Opponents	12	167-34	5-16	1782	5	48.4	148.5	87.0
RECEIVING	G	Re	r	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/G
T. Smith	12	34		480	14.1	2	34	40.0
D. Thomas	10	2:		309	14.7	1	37	30.9
S. Fields	12	13		121	9.3		16	10.1
L. Ryans	12	12		113	9.4		40	9.4
H. Hall	9		<u>-</u> 5	91	15.2		38	10.1
D. Witherspoon	10		5 5	69	11.5		56	6.9
R. Harris	11		5 5	60	10.0		28	5.5
R. Blunt	10		5	38	7.6		11	3.8
J. Davis	8		2	23	11.5		12	2.9
T. Kennedy	9		<u>-</u> 1	4	4.0		4	0.4
R. Williams	11		1	1	1.0		1	0.4
CLEMSON		10		309	12.2		56	109.1
	12	10		555				
Opponents	12 12	16	7 1	782	10.7	5	60	148.5
Opponents								
Opponents FIELD GOALS	12	FG	Pct	0-29	30-3	89 40-4	49 50	+ LG
Opponents  FIELD GOALS  C. Gardocki	22	<b>FG</b> -28	<b>Pct</b> 78.6	<b>0-29</b> 8-8	<b>30-3</b>	<b>9 40</b> -4	<b>49 5</b> 0	+ <b>LG</b>
Opponents FIELD GOALS	22 22	FG	Pct	0-29	30-3 3 7-3 3 <b>7</b> -	9 40-4 9 4	49 50	+ LG -6 57
Opponents  FIELD GOALS C. Gardocki CLEMSON Opponents	22 22	FG -28 - <b>28</b> - <b>15</b>	Pct 78.6 <b>78.6</b> <b>73.3</b>	0-29 8-8 8-8 3-4	30-3 3 7-3 3 7-4	9 40-4 9 4 9 4 4 4	49 50 -5 3- -5 3- -6 0-	6 57 6 57 1 45
Opponents FIELD GOALS C. Gardocki CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING	22 22 11	FG -28 -28 -15	Pct 78.6 <b>78.6</b> <b>73.3</b> Yds	0-29 8-8 8-8 3-4	9 30-3 3 7- 3 7- 4 4-	9 40-4 9 4 9 4 4 4 LG	49 50 -5 3- -5 3- -6 0-	0+ LG -6 57 -6 57 -1 45 Net
Opponents  FIELD GOALS C. Gardocki CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING C. Gardocki	22 22 11	FG -28 -28 -15 P	Pct 78.6 78.6 73.3 Yds	0-29 8-8 8-8 3-4	30-3 3 7- 3 7- 4 4- 14.5	9 40-4 9 4 9 4 4 4 LG 78	49 50 -5 3- -5 3- -6 0- HB	1+ LG 6 57 6 57 1 45 Net 39.3
Opponents  FIELD GOALS C. Gardocki CLEMSON Opponents  PUNTING C. Gardocki TEAM	22- 22- 11-	FG -28 -28 -15 P	Pct 78.6 <b>78.6</b> <b>73.3</b> Yds	0-29 8-8 8-8 3-4 6	9 30-3 3 7- 3 7- 4 4- 14.5 0.0	89 40-4 9 4 9 4 4 4 LG 78	49 50 -5 3- -5 3- -6 0- HB	1+ LG 6 57 6 57 1 45 Net 39.3
Opponents  FIELD GOALS C. Gardocki CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING C. Gardocki	22° 22° 11°	FG -28 -28 -15 P	Pct 78.6 78.6 73.3 Yds	0-29 8-8 8-8 3-4 6	30-3 3 7- 3 7- 4 4- 14.5	9 40-4 9 4 9 4 4 4 LG 78	49 50 -5 3- -5 3- -6 0- HB	1+ LG 6 57 6 57 1 45 Net 39.3

INDIVIDUAL	DEI	FENSI	VE & 1	MISCI	ELLANE	OUS ST	TATS
TACKLES	G	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	PBU
E. McDaniel	12	75	34	109	13-53	1-13	2
D. Brewster	12	49	36	85	6-19	1-4	1
R. Bodine	11	42	36	78	14-47	5.5-32	1
V. Hammond	12	36	33	69	13-75	8.5-63	0
INTERCEPTION	ıs	Int	Yd	ls	Avg	TD	LG
D. Davis		6	3	-	53.0	1	30
A. Nunn		3	11		38.3	3	55
T. Mauney		1	1		13.0	0	13
E. McDaniel		1	1		10.0	0	10
J. Henderson		1		8	8.0	0	8
C. O'Brien		1		3	3.0	0	3
N. Brown		1		0	0.0	0	
J. Johnson		1		0	0.0	0	0
W. Simmons		1		0	0.0	0	0
CLEMSON		16	18		11.3	4	55
Opponents		5		3	0.6	0	3
DUNT DETUN		-					
PUNT RETURN	15	<b>PR</b> 32	<b>Y</b> d		Avg	<b>TD</b>	LG
D. Davis R. O'Neal		13	10		7.2	0	27 30
					8.4		_
J. Henderson		5	4		9.2	0	15
D. Brewster		2	3		17.0	0	17
M. Belton CLEMSON		0 <b>52</b>	42	4	4.0 <b>8.1</b>	0	30
Opponents		34	32		9.5	0	79
Opponents		34	32	3	9.5	U	79
KICKOFF RETURI	NS	KOR	Yd		Avg	TD	LG
D. Thomas		11	33		30.3	2	98
L. Ryans		8	16		20.2	0	28
E. Geter		6	11		18.5	0	21
D. Witherspoon		2	1		5.5	0	8
T. Mouzon		2	1		5.0	0	6
CLEMSON		29	62		21.6	2	98
Opponents		51	131	U	25.7	1	87
SCORING	TD	R-P		FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
C. Gardocki	0			22-28	30-30	0-0	96
R. Williams	8		0-0	0-0	0-0	1-1	50
R. Harris	5		2-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	30
D. Cameron	4		0-0	0-0	0-0	1-3	26
R. Blunt	3		0-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	18
D. Thomas	3		1-2	0-0	0-0	0-0	18
H. Hall	3		1-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	18
A. Nunn	3		0-3	0-0	0-0	0-0	18
D. Davis	2		0-2	0-0	0-0	0-0	12
T. Smith	2		2-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	12
T. Kennedy	1		0-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	6
D. Witherspoon	1		0-0 0-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	6 6
P. Caputo J. McLees	1		0-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	6
L. Ryans	1		1-0	0-0	0-0	0-1	6
E. Phillips	0		0-0	0-0	3-3	0-0	3
TEAM	0		0-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	2
CLEMSON	38	24-		22-28	33-33	2-5	333
Opponents	11			22-26 11-15	10-10	0-1	109

						G/	ME	-BY	-G/	١ME	R	ESI	JLTS	\$ &	ST	ATS											
									С	LEM	SON	1					I			OF	PON	IENT	S				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-1	Long Beach State	W	59-0	74,250	10,NP	21	65	330	6	7	12	0	88	0	77	418	5	27	-16	0	9	25	2	73	0	52	57
9-8	* at Virginia (14,13)	L	7-20	46,800	9,10	18	46	181	1	12	31	0	123	0	77	304	19	42	213	1	13	28	0	145	1	70	358
9-15	* at Maryland	W	18-17	39,255	10,NR	16	48	117	0	14	25	0	164	1	73	281	17	29	46	1	18	43	3	266	1	72	312
9-22	Appalachian State	W	48-0	77,716	17,19	15	53	389	5	4	16	0	104	1	69	493	10	42	31	0	11	28	1	90	0	70	121
9-29	Duke	W	26-7	81,066	19,18	22	59	345	1	6	12	1	66	2	71	411	15	27	72	0	15	30	2	146	0	47	218
10-6	Georgia	W	34-3	83,127	16,13	22	66	341	3	5	10	0	55	0	76	396	8	30	81	0	7	23	2	50	0	53	131
10-13	* at Georgia Tech (18,15)	L	19-21	46,066	15,14	21	74	290	1	3	14	1	53	0	89	343	9	32	74	1	10	17	1	144	2	49	218
10-20	* at NC State	W	24-17	46,500	22,22	20	48	144	1	14	26	0	182	1	74	326	20	40	107	1	22	26	0	221	1	66	328
10-27	* at Wake Forest	W	24-6	25,317	19,17	20	46	194	2	14	22	1	189	0	68	383	13	37	58	0	15	27	1	142	0	64	200
11-3	* North Carolina (NR,24)	W	20-3	75,196	18,17	18	59	235	1	9	17	1	69	0	76	304	13	28	78	0	18	32	1	157	0	65	197
11-17	South Carolina	W	24-15	83,823	17,15	14	58	242	3	3	7	1	59	0	65	301	16	35	85	1	11	30	1	163	0	65	248
1-1	\$ Illinois (16,17)	W	30-0	63,154	14,11	18	44	148	0	16	23	0	157	2	67	305	14	33	59	0	18	36	2	185	0	69	244

<sup>\* -</sup> ACC game; \$ - Tampa, Fla. (Hall of Fame Bowl; Note: Home games in **bold**; official home attendance - 475,178 (79,196 per game); **Head Coach** - Ken Hatfield; **Assistants** - Wally Ake (ILB), Larry Beckman (OT,TE), Larry Brinson (RB), Les Herrin (DL), Roger Hinshaw (OLB), Rick Stockstill (QB), Bob Trott (DC), Larry Van Der Heyden (OC), Richard Wilson (WR).

9-2-1 OVERALL. 6-0-1 ACC. 6-0-1 HOME. 2-1 AWAY. 1-1 NEUTRAL. 8-1-1 DAY. 1-1 NIGHT

	J- <u>L</u> -1	OVERNALE,
TEAM STAT		
	CU	Орр.
TOTAL OFFENSE	4836	3271
Total Plays	918	793
Touchdowns	38	21
Yards Per Play	5.3	4.1
Yards Per Game	403.0	272.6
RUSHING YARDS	3019	733
Carries	658	402
Touchdowns	29	7
Yards Per Carry	4.6	1.8
Yards Per Game	251.6	61.1
PASSING YARDS	1817	2538
Attempts	260	391
Completions	140	192
Had Intercepted	11	9
Touchdowns	8	13
Completion Percentage	53.8	49.1
Yards Per Attempt	7.00	6.49
Yards Per Completion	13.0	13.2
Efficiency	114.2	110.0
Yards Per Game	151.4	211.5
PUNTING YARDS	2159	3443
Number of Punts	59	89
Average Punt	35.6	38.7
Net Punting	33.0	32.4
PUNT RETURN YARDS	555	210
Number of Returns	49	23
Average Return	11.3	9.1
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	39	58
Number of Interceptions	9	11
Return Yards Per Interception	4.3	5.3
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	623	1082
Number of Returns	31	53
Average Return	20.1	20.4
FIRST DOWNS	253	170
By Rushing	166	54
By Passing	79	106
By Penalty	8	10
First Downs Per Game	21.1	14.2
PENALTIES	61-553	69-503
Penalty Yards Per Game	46.1	41.9
FUMBLES-LOST	36-18	23-10
SACKS	43-301	22-136
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	69-181	54-190
Percentage	38.1	28.4
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	13-17	6-11
Percentage	76.5	54.5
TIME OF POSSESSION	32:49	27:11
POINTS	317	185
Points Per Game	26.4	15.4
FIELD GOALS	19-28	13-23
PAT (KICKS)	32-36	20-20
SCORING BY QUA	ARTERS	
1 2	3 4	Tot

108

6-0-1 ACC, 6-	O I I	IOIVIL,		, -	. T 14F	.01117	L, 0-1
INDIVIDU	JAL	OFFE	NSIVE	& KI	CKIN	IG ST	ATS
RUSHING	G	Car	Yds	Y/C	TD	LG	Y/G
R. Blunt	12	175	747	4.3	4	48	62.3
R. Williams	6	82	585	7.1	3	56	97.5
R. Harris	12	114	524	4.6	9	59	43.7
D. Cameron	12	127	458	3.6	5	62	38.2
R. Moncrief	11	32	183	5.7	2	34	16.6
D. Witherspoon	10	35	125	3.6	2	14	12.5
L. Ryans	12	13	116	8.9	1	25	9.7
D. Bolin	7	24	108	4.5	1	15	15.4
H. Hall	9	27	83	3.1	0	11	9.2
T. Kennedy	11	18	73	4.1	1	30	6.6
P. Caputo	10	8	20	2.5	1	5	2.0
R. Cassidy	1	1	0	0.0	0	0	0.0
J. Flesch	12	1	-1	-1.0	0	-1	-0.08
L. Easton	11	1	-2	-2.0	0	-2	-0.2
CLEMSON	12	658	3019	4.6	29	62	251.6
Opponents	12	402	733	1.8	7	59	61.1
PASSING	G	C-A	-I Yds	TD	С%	Y/G	Eff.
D. Cameron	12	126-226			55.7	133.4	115.5
R. Moncrief	11	14-32-	2 216	3	43.8	19.6	118.9
J. McLees	12	0-2-	1 0	0	0.0	0.0	-100.0
CLEMSON	12	140-260-1	1 1817	8	53.8	151.4	114.24
Opponents	12	192-391	9 2538	13	49.1	211.5	110.0
	_	D	V.I.	V/D	TD		V/0
RECEIVING	<b>G</b>	Rec	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/G
T. Smith	12	52	829	15.9	6	62	69.1
T. Smith L. Ryans	12 12	52 20	829 273	15.9 13.7	6	62 38	69.1 22.8
T. Smith L. Ryans R. Blunt	12 12 12	52 20 20	829 273 178	15.9 13.7 8.9	6	62 38 25	69.1 22.8 14.8
T. Smith L. Ryans R. Blunt T. Gibson	12 12 12 12	52 20 20 14	829 273 178 149	15.9 13.7 8.9 10.6	6 1 0	62 38 25 25	69.1 22.8 14.8 12.4
T. Smith L. Ryans R. Blunt T. Gibson D. Witherspoon	12 12 12 12 12	52 20 20 14 13	829 273 178 149 94	15.9 13.7 8.9 10.6 7.2	6 1 0 0	62 38 25 25 28	69.1 22.8 14.8 12.4 9.4
T. Smith L. Ryans R. Blunt T. Gibson D. Witherspoon R. Williams	12 12 12 12 12 10 6	52 20 20 14 13 6	829 273 178 149 94 64	15.9 13.7 8.9 10.6 7.2 10.7	6 1 0 0 0	62 38 25 25 28 42	69.1 22.8 14.8 12.4 9.4 10.7
T. Smith L. Ryans R. Blunt T. Gibson D. Witherspoon R. Williams D. Bryant	12 12 12 12 10 6 12	52 20 20 14 13 6	829 273 178 149 94 64 98	15.9 13.7 8.9 10.6 7.2 10.7 16.3	6 1 0 0 0 0	62 38 25 25 28 42 40	69.1 22.8 14.8 12.4 9.4 10.7 8.2
T. Smith L. Ryans R. Blunt T. Gibson D. Witherspoon R. Williams D. Bryant R. Harris	12 12 12 12 10 6 12	52 20 20 14 13 6 6	829 273 178 149 94 64 98 16	15.9 13.7 8.9 10.6 7.2 10.7 16.3 5.3	6 1 0 0 0 0 0	62 38 25 25 28 42 40 9	69.1 22.8 14.8 12.4 9.4 10.7 8.2 1.3
T. Smith L. Ryans R. Blunt T. Gibson D. Witherspoon R. Williams D. Bryant R. Harris H. Hall	12 12 12 12 10 6 12 12	52 20 20 14 13 6 6 3 3	829 273 178 149 94 64 98 16 39	15.9 13.7 8.9 10.6 7.2 10.7 16.3 5.3 13.0	6 1 0 0 0 0 0 1	62 38 25 25 28 42 40 9	69.1 22.8 14.8 12.4 9.4 10.7 8.2 1.3 4.3
T. Smith L. Ryans R. Blunt T. Gibson D. Witherspoon R. Williams D. Bryant R. Harris H. Hall M. Samnik	12 12 12 12 10 6 12 12 9	52 20 20 14 13 6 6 3 3	829 273 178 149 94 64 98 16 39	15.9 13.7 8.9 10.6 7.2 10.7 16.3 5.3 13.0 20.0	6 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0	62 38 25 25 28 42 40 9 17	69.1 22.8 14.8 12.4 9.4 10.7 8.2 1.3 4.3 5.0
T. Smith L. Ryans R. Blunt T. Gibson D. Witherspoon R. Williams D. Bryant R. Harris H. Hall M. Samnik D. Cameron	12 12 12 12 10 6 12 12 9 8	52 20 20 14 13 6 6 3 3 2	829 273 178 149 94 64 98 16 39 40	15.9 13.7 8.9 10.6 7.2 10.7 16.3 5.3 13.0 20.0 37.0	6 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0	62 38 25 25 28 42 40 9 17 31 37	69.1 22.8 14.8 12.4 9.4 10.7 8.2 1.3 4.3 5.0 3.1
T. Smith L. Ryans R. Blunt T. Gibson D. Witherspoon R. Williams D. Bryant R. Harris H. Hall M. Samnik D. Cameron CLEMSON	12 12 12 12 10 6 12 12 9 8 12	52 20 20 14 13 6 6 3 3 2 1	829 273 178 149 94 64 98 16 39 40 37 1817	15.9 13.7 8.9 10.6 7.2 10.7 16.3 5.3 13.0 20.0 37.0	6 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0	62 38 25 25 28 42 40 9 17 31 37	69.1 22.8 14.8 12.4 9.4 10.7 8.2 1.3 4.3 5.0 3.1
T. Smith L. Ryans R. Blunt T. Gibson D. Witherspoon R. Williams D. Bryant R. Harris H. Hall M. Samnik D. Cameron	12 12 12 12 10 6 12 12 9 8	52 20 20 14 13 6 6 3 3 2	829 273 178 149 94 64 98 16 39 40	15.9 13.7 8.9 10.6 7.2 10.7 16.3 5.3 13.0 20.0 37.0	6 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0	62 38 25 25 28 42 40 9 17 31 37	69.1 22.8 14.8 12.4 9.4 10.7 8.2 1.3 4.3 5.0 3.1
T. Smith L. Ryans R. Blunt T. Gibson D. Witherspoon R. Williams D. Bryant R. Harris H. Hall M. Samnik D. Cameron CLEMSON	12 12 12 12 10 6 12 12 12 9 8 12	52 20 20 14 13 6 6 3 3 2 1 140 192	829 273 178 149 94 64 98 16 39 40 37 1817 2538	15.9 13.7 8.9 10.6 7.2 10.7 16.3 5.3 13.0 20.0 37.0 13.0 13.2	6 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	62 38 25 28 42 40 9 17 31 37 62 72	69.1 22.8 14.8 12.4 9.4 10.7 8.2 1.3 4.3 5.0 3.1 151.4 211.5
T. Smith L. Ryans R. Blunt T. Gibson D. Witherspoon R. Williams D. Bryant R. Harris H. Hall M. Samnik D. Cameron CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS N. Welch	12 12 12 12 10 6 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12	52 20 20 14 13 6 6 3 3 2 1 140 192 FG F	829 273 178 149 94 64 98 16 39 40 37 1817 2538 Pct 0-29 7.9 8-10	15.9 13.7 8.9 10.6 7.2 10.7 16.3 5.3 13.0 20.0 37.0 13.0 13.0 13.0 13.0 13.0	6 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	62 38 25 28 42 40 9 17 31 37 62 72 49 50 60	69.1 22.8 14.8 12.4 9.4 10.7 8.2 1.3 4.3 5.0 3.1 151.4 211.5 0+ LG
T. Smith L. Ryans R. Blunt T. Gibson D. Witherspoon R. Williams D. Bryant R. Harris H. Harli M. Samnik D. Cameron CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS	12 12 12 12 10 6 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 19	52 20 20 14 13 6 6 3 3 2 1 140 192 FG 8 28 67	829 273 178 149 94 64 98 16 39 40 37 1817 2538	15.9 13.7 8.9 10.6 7.2 10.7 16.3 5.3 13.0 20.0 37.0 13.0 13.0 13.0 13.0 6.9 9.0 10.7	6 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	62 38 25 28 42 40 9 17 31 37 62 72 49 50 60	69.1 22.8 14.8 12.4 9.4 10.7 8.2 1.3 4.3 5.0 3.1 151.4 211.5 0+ LG -3 47
T. Smith L. Ryans R. Blunt T. Gibson D. Witherspoon R. Williams D. Bryant R. Harris H. Hall M. Samnik D. Cameron CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS N. Welch	12 12 12 12 10 6 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 19	52 20 20 14 13 6 6 3 3 2 1 140 192 FG I 228 67	829 273 178 149 94 64 98 16 39 40 37 1817 2538 Pct 0-29 7.9 8-10	15.9 13.7 8.9 10.6 7.2 10.7 16.3 5.3 13.0 20.0 37.0 13.0 13.0 13.0 13.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6	6 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	62 38 25 28 42 40 9 17 31 37 62 72 49 50 -6 0	69.1 22.8 14.8 12.4 9.4 10.7 8.2 1.3 4.3 5.0 3.1 151.4 211.5 0+ LG
T. Smith L. Ryans R. Blunt T. Gibson D. Witherspoon R. Williams D. Bryant R. Harris H. Hall M. Samnik D. Cameron CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS N. Welch CLEMSON Opponents	12 12 12 12 10 6 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 19	52 20 20 14 13 6 6 6 3 3 2 1 140 192 FG F 28 67 28 67	829 273 178 149 94 64 98 16 39 40 37 1817 2538 Pet 0-29 7.9 8-10 7.9 8-10 6.5 3-3	15.9 13.7 8.9 10.6 7.2 10.7 16.3 5.3 13.0 20.0 37.0 13.0 13.0 13.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 7.2 9.0 10.7	6 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	62 38 25 28 42 40 9 17 31 37 62 72 49 50 -6 0 -7 0	69.1 22.8 14.8 12.4 9.4 10.7 8.2 1.3 4.3 5.0 3.1 151.4 211.5 0+ LG -3 47 -1 44
T. Smith L. Ryans R. Blunt T. Gibson D. Witherspoon R. Williams D. Bryant R. Harris H. Hall M. Samnik D. Cameron CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS N. Welch CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING	12 12 12 12 10 6 12 12 9 8 12 12 12 12 13 14 15 15 16 17 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18	52 20 20 14 13 6 6 6 3 3 2 1 140 192 FG F 28 67 23 56	829 273 178 149 94 64 98 16 39 40 37 1817 2538 Pet 0-29 7.9 8-16 6.5 3-3 Yds	15.9 13.7 8.9 10.6 7.2 10.7 16.3 5.3 13.0 20.0 37.0 13.0 13.0 13.0 9 30-3 8-1 14.7 15.7 15.7 16.7 17.7 17.7 17.7 17.7 17.7 17.7 17	6 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	62 38 25 28 42 40 9 17 31 37 62 72 49 50 -6 0	69.1 22.8 14.8 12.4 9.4 10.7 8.2 1.3 5.0 3.1 151.4 211.5 0+ LG -3 47 -3 47 -1 44
T. Smith L. Ryans R. Blunt T. Gibson D. Witherspoon R. Williams D. Bryant R. Harris H. Hall M. Samnik D. Cameron CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS N. Welch CLEMSON Opponents	12 12 12 12 10 6 12 12 9 8 12 12 12 12 13 14 15 15 16 17 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18	52 20 20 14 13 6 6 6 3 3 2 1 140 192 FG F 28 67 23 56	829 273 178 149 94 64 98 16 39 40 37 1817 2538 Pet 0-29 7,9 8-10 6,5 3-3	15.9 13.7 8.9 10.6 7.2 10.7 16.3 5.3 13.0 20.0 37.0 13.2 9 30-3 0 6-1 0 6-1 17 17 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18	6 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	62 38 25 28 42 40 9 17 31 37 62 72 49 50 -6 0-7 -7 0-1	69.1 22.8 14.8 12.4 9.4 10.7 8.2 1.3 5.0 3.1 151.4 211.5 0+ LG -3 47 -1 44 Net 33.4
T. Smith L. Ryans R. Blunt T. Gibson D. Witherspoon R. Williams D. Bryant R. Harris H. Hall M. Samnik D. Cameron CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS N. Welch CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING C. Lynch	12 12 12 12 10 6 6 12 12 9 8 12 12 12 12 13 14 15 16 17 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18	52 20 20 14 13 6 6 3 3 2 1 140 192 FG F 28 67 28 67 28 67 28 67	829 273 178 149 94 64 98 16 39 40 37 1817 2538 Pet 0-29 7.9 8-10 7.9 8-10 7.9 8-10 7.9 8-10 7.9 8-10 7.9 8-10 7.9 8-10	15.9 13.7 8.9 10.6 7.2 10.7 16.3 5.3 13.0 20.0 37.0 13.0 13.0 13.0 9 30-3 8-1 14.7 15.7 15.7 16.7 17.7 17.7 17.7 17.7 17.7 17.7 17	66 1 00 00 00 11 00 00 00 8 13 13 9 40-4 51 51	62 38 25 28 42 40 9 17 31 37 62 72 76 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 6	69.1 22.8 14.8 12.4 9.4 10.7 8.2 1.3 5.0 3.1 151.4 211.5 0+ LG -3 47 -3 47 -1 44
T. Smith L. Ryans R. Blunt T. Gibson D. Witherspoon R. Williams D. Bryant R. Harris H. Hall M. Samnik D. Cameron CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS N. Welch CLEMSON Opponents  PUNTING C. Lynch TEAM	12 12 12 12 10 6 6 12 12 12 9 8 8 12 12 12 12 13 15 15 16 16 17 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18	52 20 20 14 13 6 6 3 3 2 1 140 192 FG F 228 67 228 67 228 67 228 67 23 56	829 273 178 149 94 64 98 16 39 40 37 1817 2538 Pet 0-29 3-3 55 3-3 Yds	15.9 13.7 8.9 10.6 7.2 10.7 16.3 5.3 13.0 20.0 37.0 13.0 6-1 7/P 13.0	66 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 8 13 13 13 14 15 15 11	62 38 25 25 28 42 40 9 17 31 37 62 72 72 66 0.6 6 0.6 6 0.7 7 0.8	69.1 22.8 14.8 12.4 9.4 10.7 8.2 1.3 4.3 5.0 3.1 151.4 211.5 0+ LG -3 47 -1 44 Net 33.4 13.0

DAY, 1-1 NIGI	НT						
INDIVIDUAL	DEF	ENSIV	E & 1	<b>MISCI</b>	ELLANE	OUS ST	TATS
TACKLES	G	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	PBU
E. McDaniel	12	72	42	114	10-22	0-0	3
R. Bodine	12	72	36	108	27-111	7.5-62	0
L. Kirkland	12	47	20	67	12-55	5.5-35	6
K. Jackson	12	39	24	63	4-16	1-6	7
C. McGlockton	12	47	15	62	18-61	7-38	2
R. O'Neal	12	42	17	59	0-0	0-0	11
B. Buckner	12	34	22	56	10-54	5.5-46	1
A. Sheppard	12	32	20	52	5-14	3-11	4
T. Mouzon	12	35	16	51	2-30	1-26	9
W. Simmons	12	36	13	49	11-60	6-45	3
INTERCEPTION	NS	Int	Yd	s	Avg	TD	LG
T. Mouzon		3	18	3	6.0	0	12
R. O'Neal		2	(	)	0.0	0	0
K. Jackson		2		1	0.5	0	1
D. Stephens		1	12		12.0	0	12
N. Brown		1			8.0	0	8
CLEMSON		9	39	9	4.3	0	12
Opponents		11	58		5.3	0	37
PUNT RETURN	IS	PR	Yd	s	Avg	TD	LG
D. Stephens		29	362	2	12.5	1	89
R. O'Neal		15	156		10.4	0	35
L. Ryans		4	25		6.3	0	7
T. Jones		1	12		12.0	0	12
CLEMSON		49	555		11.3	1	89
Opponents		23	210		9.1	1	72
KICKOFF RETURI	NS .	KOR	Yd		Avg	TD	LG
L. Ryans		14	319		22.8	0	46
L. Easton		11	24		21.9	0	36
R. Harris		3	29		9.7	0	14
H. Hall		1	20		20.0	0	20
M. Samnik		1	1:		11.0	0	11
P. Caputo		1	3		3.0	0	3
CLEMSON		31	623		20.1	0	46
Opponents		53	1082	2	20.4	0	44
SCORING	TD	R-P-		FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
N. Welch	0	0-0		19-28	31-35	0	88
R. Harris	9	9-0		0-0	0-0	0	54
T. Smith	6	0-6		0-0	0-0	0	36
D. Cameron	5	5-0		0-0	0-0	0	30
R. Blunt	4	4-0		0-0	0-0	0	24
R. Williams	3	3-0	)-0	0-0	0-0	0	18
D. Witherspoon	2	2-0		0-0	0-0	0	12
L. Ryans	2	1-1		0-0	0-0	0	12
R. Moncrief	2	2-0		0-0	0-0	0	12
T. Kennedy	1	1-0		0-0	0-0	0	6
D. Stephens	1	0-0		0-0	0-0	0	6
D. Bolin	1	1-0		0-0	0-0	0	6
D. Bryant	1	0-1		0-0	0-0	0	6
P. Caputo	1	1-C	)-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
J. Suave	0	0-0	)-0	0-0	1-1	0	1
CLEMSON	38	29-8	1 1	19-28	32-36	0	317
	30	29-0	)-I	19-28	32-30	U	317

						G/	<b>ME</b>	-BY	-G/	١M	R	ESI	JLT:	\$ &	ST	ATS											
									С	LEM	ISON	ı								OF	PON	IENT	s				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-7	Appalachian State	W	34-0	74,127	8,NP	23	29	275	3	9	18	0	134	1	79	409	5	29	2	0	10	18	0	82	0	47	84
9-21	Temple	W	37-7	74,575	8,NP	17	46	222	3	7	15	1	85	2	59	307	6	46	89	0	5	12	0	15	1	58	104
9-28	* Georgia Tech (19,18)	W	9-7	83,194	7,7	16	37	173	1	9	18	1	104	0	75	277	13	37	123	1	15	33	2	159	0	70	282
10-5	at Georgia	L	12-27	85,434	6,6	16	41	149	0	19	38	3	246	1	74	395	15	41	77	1	17	38	0	283	2	79	360
10-12	* Virginia	T	20-20	82,333	18,16	23	38	315	2	15	23	1	196	0	81	511	21	38	113	0	15	35	0	241	2	73	354
10-26	* NC State (12,12)	W	29-19	79,832	19,19	24	26	256	2	14	24	0	143	0	81	399	16	26	10	1	19	44	1	291	1	70	301
11-2	* Wake Forest	W	28-10	68,955	16,16	25	25	316	4	13	23	0	135	0	84	451	11	25	20	0	16	26	2	274	1	51	294
11-9	* at North Carolina	W	21-6	31,000	15,14	16	36	250	3	5	10	0	90	0	71	340	9	36	81	0	14	28	0	100	0	64	181
11-16	* Maryland	W	40-7	71,881	15,14	25	31	230	3	14	25	1	230	1	85	460	15	31	39	0	11	30	0	175	1	61	214
11-23	at South Carolina	W	41-24	74,200	14,13	28	19	272	4	13	15	1	231	1	77	503	16	19	15	2	26	46	2	303	1	65	318
12-1 ^	* Duke	W	33-21	50,000	13,12	21	32	355	3	7	15	0	100	2	72	455	21	32	18	0	23	48	2	385	3	80	403
	\$ California (14,14)	L	13-37	64,192	13,12	19	42	206	1	15	36	3	123	0	80	329	22	42	146	2	21	33	0	230	1	75	376

<sup>\* -</sup> ACC game; ^ - Tokyo, Japan; \$ - Orlando, Fla. (Citrus Bowl); Note: Home games in **bold**; official home attendance - 534,897 (76,414 per game); **Head Coach** - Ken Hatfield; **Assistants** - Wally Ake (ILB), Larry Beckman (OT,TE), Larry Brinson (RB), Les Herrin (DL), Roger Hinshaw (OLB), Rick Stockstill (QB), Bob Trott (DC), Larry Van Der Heyden (OC), Richard Wilson (WR).

CLEMSON

Opponents

5-6 OVERALI AY, 0-2 NIGHT

		OULINAL	L, 3-3 ACC,
TEAM STAT	ΓS		INDIVII
	CU	Opp.	RUSHING
TOTAL OFFENSE	4054	3656	R. Blunt
Total Plays	824	754	R. Harris
Touchdowns	28	26	R. Williams
Yards Per Play	4.9	4.9	L. Solomon
Yards Per Game	368.5	332.4	G. Hood
RUSHING YARDS	2828	1321	R. Moncrief
Carries	580	413	H. Hall
Touchdowns	21	6	P. Sapp
Yards Per Carry	4.9	3.2	L. Ryans
Yards Per Game	257.1	120.1	M. Grier
PASSING YARDS	1226	2335	D. Witherspoo
Attempts	244	341	P. Caputo
Completions	103	183	S. Seegars
Had Intercepted	5	14	N. Welch
Touchdowns	4	19	R. Cassidy
Completion Percentage	42.2	53.7	B. Hunter
Yards Per Attempt	5.02	6.85	E. Haugsen
Yards Per Completion	11.9	12.8	CLEMSON
Efficiency	79.6	121.4	Opponents
Yards Per Game	111.5	212.3	
PUNTING YARDS	2559	2654	PASSING
Number of Punts	64	72	P. Sapp
Average Punt	40.0	36.9	R. Moncrief
Net Punting	35.2	33.1	L. Solomon
PUNT RETURN YARDS	268	307	CLEMSON
Number of Returns	37	32	Opponents
Average Return	7.2	9.6	
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	258	46	RECEIVING
Number of Interceptions	14	5	T. Smith
Return Yards Per Interception	18.4	9.2	D. Witherspoo
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	650	925	L. Ryans
Number of Returns	35	46	T. Bryant
Average Return	18.1	20.1	T. Gibson
FIRST DOWNS	205	189	H. Hall
By Rushing	141	76	R. Blunt
By Passing	55	100	G. Hood
By Penalty	9	13	M. Grier
First Downs Per Game	18.6	17.2	J. Davis
PENALTIES	77-681	56-492	M. Hinton
Penalty Yards Per Game	61.9	44.7	F. Thomas
FUMBLES-LOST	28-13	18-8	J. Hart
SACKS	46-278	17-120	R. Harris
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	67-188	58-173	CLEMSON
Percentage	35.6	33.5	Opponents
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	15-24	8-12	
Percentage	65.2	66.7	FIELD GOAL
TIME OF POSSESSION	32:09	27:51	N. Welch
POINTS	261	213	J. Suave
Points Per Game	23.7	19.4	CLEMSON
FIELD GOALS	22-29	11-15	Opponents
PAT (KICKS)	23-25	22-23	- PPSIIOIII
,			PUNTING
SCORING BY QUA	ARTERS		N. Welch
1 2	3 4	Tot	M. Bullman
CLEMSON 53 51	82 75	261	CLEMSON
Opponents 41 69	50 53	213	Opponents
- T 05	55 55	215	- Spponents

3-5 ACC, 4-	2 HC	ME. 1-4	AWAY	. 0-0	NEUT	RAL.	5-4 D
INDIVIDU							
RUSHING	G	Car	Yds	Y/C	TD	LG	Y/G
R. Blunt	11	149	812	5.4	5	53	73.8
R. Harris	8	67	310	4.6	4	34	38.6
R. Williams	8	66	298	4.5	2	44	37.3
L. Solomon	3	39	289	7.4	2	64	96.3
G. Hood	8	36	242	6.7	2	38	30.3
R. Moncrief	8	53	216	4.1	1	30	27.0
H. Hall	11	57	210	3.7	1	16	19.1
P. Sapp	6	50	149	3.0	1	35	24.8
L. Ryans	11	9	93	10.3	1	45	8.5
M. Grier	11	25	85	3.4	2	24	7.7
D. Witherspoon	11	16	56	3.5	0	15	5.1
P. Caputo	11	8	37	4.6	0	18	3.4
S. Seegars	11	1	23	23.0	0	23	2.1
N. Welch	11	1	5	5.0	0	5	0.5
R. Cassidy	1	1	2	2.0	0	2	2.0
B. Hunter	1	1	1	1.0	0	1	1.0
E. Haugsen	11	1	0	0.0	0	0	0.0
CLEMSON	11	580	2828	4.9	21	64	257.1
Opponents	11	413	1321	3.2	6	79	120.1
PASSING	G	C-A-I	Yds	TD	С%	Y/G	Eff.
	6	60-144-3	750			25.0	88.1
P. Sapp	8	32-77-2	338			42.3	77.6
R. Moncrief L. Solomon	3	11-23-0	138			42.3 46.0	98.2
CLEMSON	11	103-244-5	1226			11.5	79.6
	11	183-341-14		-			121.4
Opponents	11	103-341-14	2333	19 5	)3./ Z	12.3	121.4
RECEIVING	G	Rec	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/G
T. Smith	11	38	596	15.7	3	77	54.2
D. Witherspoon	11	11	73	6.6	0	29	6.6
L. Ryans	11	10	145	14.5	0	45	13.2
T. Bryant	11	9	93	10.3	0	20	8.5
T. Gibson	10	6	83	13.8	0	22	8.3
H. Hall	11	6	60	10.0	0	22	5.5
R. Blunt	11	6	17	2.8	0	13	1.5
G. Hood	8	5	18	3.6	0	6	2.3
M. Grier	11	3	31	10.3	0	14	2.8
J. Davis	11	3	27	9.0	0	13	2.5
M. Hinton	11	2	57	28.5	1	51	5.2
F. Thomas	10	2	24	12.0	0	14	2.4
J. Hart	1	1	2	2.0	0	2	2.0
R. Harris	7	1	0	0.0	0	0	0.0
CLEMSON	11	103	1226	11.9	4	77	111.5
Opponents	11	183	2335	12.8	19	69	212.3
FIELD GOALS		FG Po	+ 0 22	30-39	40.40	50+	
N. Welch	22-						
J. Suave		0-1 0.0					
CLEMSON	22-						
Opponents	11						
Opponents	11.	-5 /5	- 4-0	1-4	J-3	. 1-1	. 50
PUNTING		P Yo		Y/P	LG	НВ	Net
N. Welch	6	P Yo		<b>Y/P</b>	<b>LG</b> 70	<b>HB</b>	Net 35.8
	6	3 252	:5 4				
N. Welch		3 252	5 4 4 3	0.1	70	0	35.8

0-2 NIGHT							
INDIVIDUAL	. DEF	ENSIV	E & N	IISCE		OUS ST	TATS
TACKLES	G	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	PBU
T. Jones	10	59	30	89	8-43	2.5-24	4
B. Buckner	11	47	38	85	18-72	8-48	4
W. Forney	11	35	48	83	9-35	4.5-28	0
R. O'Neal	11	54	26	80	1-3	0-0	9
D. Burnette	11	45	32	77	8-23	2-7	1
A. Sheppard	11	48	17	65	14-90	8.5-67	2
INTERCEPTIO	NS	Int	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
D. Stephens		3	55	i	18.3	0	37
N. Brown		3	51		17.0	0	32
T. Jones		3	36		12.0	1	26
R. O'Neal		2	23		11.5	0	19
E. Geter		2	54		27.0	0	29
J. Trapp		1	39		39.0	1	39
CLEMSON		14	258		17.7	2	39
Opponents		5	46	i	9.2	0	24
PUNT RETURI	NS	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
R. O'Neal		17	145		8.5	0	18
D. Stephens		15	101		6.7	0	18
A. Humphrey		5	17	'	3.4	0	10
CLEMSON		37	263		7.2	0	18
Opponents		32	307	'	9.6	0	31
KICKOFF RETUR	NS I	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
G. Hood		12	274		22.8	0	49
A. Humphrey		11	210	1	19.0	0	33
L. Easton		4	78		19.5	0	23
L. Ryans		4	51		16.2	0	18
H. Hall		1	17	'	17.0	0	17
M. Grier		1	9		9.0	0	9
D. Stephens		1	9		9.0	0	9
F. Thomas		1	2		2.0	0	2
CLEMSON		35	650	)	18.6	0	49
Opponents		46	925		20.1	0	41
SCORING	TD	R-P-		FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
N. Welch	0	0-0		2-28	23-25	0	89
R. Blunt	5	5-0		0-0	0-0	0	30
R. Harris	4	4-0		0-0	0-0	0	24
T. Smith	3	0-3		0-0	0-0	0	18
M. Grier	2	2-0		0-0	0-0	0	12
R. Williams	2	2-0		0-0	0-0	0	12
L. Solomon	2	2-0		0-0	0-0	0	12
G. Hood	2	2-0		0-0	0-0	0	12
J. Trapp	1	0-0		0-0	0-0	0	6
H. Hall	1	1-0		0-0	0-0	0	6
L. Ryans	1	1-0		0-0	0-0	0	6
M. Barber	1	0-0		0-0	0-0	0	6
R. Moncrief	1	1-0		0-0	0-0	0	6
P. Sapp	1	1-0		0-0	0-0	0	6
M. Hinton	1	0-1		0-0	0-0	0	6
T. Jones	1	0-0		0-0	0-0	0	6
TEAM	0	0-0		0-0	0-0	0	4
CLEMSON Opponents	28 26	21-4 6-19		2-28 1-15	23-25 22-23	0	261 213
Opponents	20	0-19	-1 1	1-13	22-23	U	213

						C	ME	_RV	_C/	١М١	: D	ECI	III T	C P.	CT	ATS											
						u	AIVIL	ו ע־.	-u <i>i</i>	WIL	- 1/1	LU	JLI	JO	JI	AI3											
									C	LEM	SON	ı					ı			OF	PON	IFNT	S				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α		Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	c	Α	Ī	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-5	Ball State	W	24-10	69,077	13,14	16	54	255	3	4	11	0	36	0	65	291	18	36	120	0	25	48	2	208	1	84	328
9-12	* Florida State (5,4)	L	20-24	83,170	15,14	15	42	154	0	13	24	2	109	1	66	263	20	36	106	1	20	39	4	258	2	75	364
9-26	* at Georgia Tech	L	16-20	46,033	16,16	19	61	222	1	6	22	0	82	0	83	304	17	34	62	0	21	34	0	260	2	68	322
10-3	Chattanooga	W	54-3	71,486	25,24	21	54	440	5	9	17	0	166	1	71	606	15	41	136	0	9	26	1	131	0	67	267
10-10	* at Virginia (10,10)	W	29-28	45,400	25,22	21	58	402	4	5	17	0	88	0	75	490	21	41	136	0	15	30	1	243	4	71	379
10-17	* Duke	W	21-6	77,532	19,19	11	48	241	3	4	6	0	37	0	54	278	21	41	125	0	14	27	1	163	0	68	288
10-24	* at NC State (23,23)	L	6-20	53,676	18,15	13	54	224	0	5	19	0	46	0	73	270	11	43	157	0	12	21	0	105	1	64	262
10-31	* at Wake Forest	L	15-18	21,839	NR,25	22	55	137	1	15	28	1	158	0	83	411	12	35	253	0	11	21	0	166	2	56	303
11-7	* North Carolina (18,18)	W	40-7	76,155		26	69	286	3	13	23	1	205	2	92	491	6	17	59	1	10	25	3	87	0	42	146
11-14	* at Maryland	L	23-53	25,223		26	43	120	1	25	55	1	273	0	98	393	29	45	155	3	27	41	1	418	5	86	573
11-21	South Carolina	L	13-24	83,312		15	42	231	0	4	22	0	26	0	64	257	19	44	128	1	19	29	1	296	2	73	424

33.1

<sup>\* -</sup> ACC game; Note: Home games in **bold**; official home attendance - 460,732 (76,789 per game); **Head Coach** - Ken Hatfield; **Assistants** - Wally Ake (ILB), Larry Beckman (OT,TE), Larry Brinson (RB), Ron Dickerson (DC,DB), Les Herrin (DL), Roger Hinshaw (OLB), Rick Stockstill (QB), Larry Van Der Heyden (OC,OG,C), Richard Wilson (WR).

9-3 OVERALL AY, 1-1 NIGHT

	TEA	M ST	ATS		
				CU	Орр.
TOTAL OFFENSE				3728	4053
Total Plays				804	815
Touchdowns				22	24
Yards Per Play				4.6	4.9
Yards Per Game				310.7	337.8
RUSHING YARDS				2131	1550
Carries				602	437
Touchdowns				15	9
Yards Per Carry				3.5	3.6
Yards Per Game				177.6	129.2
PASSING YARDS				1597	2503
Attempts				202	378
Completions				100	203
Had Intercepted				10	17
Touchdowns				7	12
Completion Percen	tage			49.5	53.7
Yards Per Attempt	_			7.91	6.62
Yards Per Completi	on			15.9	12.3
Efficiency				117.5	110.8
Yards Per Game				133.1	200.6
PUNTING YARDS				2396	2415
Number of Punts				66	58
Average Punt				36.3	41.6
Net Punting				34.1	35.7
PUNT RETURN YARDS				347	144
Number of Returns	;			27	21
Average Return				12.9	6.9
INTERCEPTION RETUR	RN YA	ARDS		145	72
Number of Interces	otions	S		17	10
Return Yards Per Ir	nterce	eption		8.5	7.2
KICKOFF RETURN YAR	DS			889	736
Number of Returns				40	34
Average Return				22.2	21.6
FIRST DOWNS				193	218
By Rushing				115	85
By Passing				59	120
By Penalty				9	13
First Downs Per Ga	me			16.1	18.2
PENALTIES				81-622	71-574
Penalty Yards Per 0	Game			51.8	47.8
FUMBLES-LOST				23-9	26-13
SACKS				21-121	27-148
THIRD-DOWN CONVER	SION	IS		66-188	66-177
Percentage				35.1	37.3
FOURTH-DOWN CONVI	ERSI	ONS		8-16	4-13
Percentage				50.0	30.8
TIME OF POSSESSION				32:04	27:56
POINTS				198	192
Points Per Game				16.5	16.0
FIELD GOALS				15-24	9-22
PAT (KICKS)				17-18	21-24
SCOR	NG	BY O	IJΔR	TFRS	
3001(1	1	2	3	4	Tot
CLEMSON	46	45	61	46	198
	33	80	41	38	192
		20	* 1	50	1,72

L, 5-3 ACC, 6-	1 HC	MF 2-3	2 AWAY	1-0	NEII	TRΔI	8-2 D
INDIVIDU							
RUSHING  D. Witherspoon	<b>G</b>	<b>Car</b> 111	<b>Yds</b> 519	Y/C 4.7	<b>TD</b> 3	<b>LG</b> 89	43.3
E. Smith	12	89	387	4.7	2	42	32.3
R. Blunt	10	97	316	3.3	1	20	31.6
G. Hood	10	57	235	4.1	0	29	23.5
C. Franklin	10	46	169	3.7	4	30	16.9
D. McCleon	11	29	156	5.4	1	43	14.2
L. Solomon	6	33	101	3.1	0	22	16.8
M. Shaw	6	26	83	3.2	2	32	18.8
P. Sapp	10	69	67	0.9	0	34	6.7
M. Greer	6	7	38	5.4	0	22	6.3
T. Smith	11	2	34	17.0	0	26	3.1
R. Moncrief	8	15	25	1.7	1	14	3.1
M. Hinton	12	3	23	7.7	0	14	1.9
T. DeSue	11	8	19	2.4	1	11	1.7
A. Wyatt	10	1	10	10.0	0	10	1.0
T. Harvey	12	3	-9	-3.0	0	1	-0.8
N. Welch	12	1	-14	-14.0	0	-14	-1.2
TEAM	12	5	-28	-5.6	0	-1	-2.3
CLEMSON	12	602	2131	3.5	15	89	177.6
Opponents	12	437	1550	3.6	9	48	129.2
PASSING	G	C-A-	I Yds	TD	С%	Y/G	Eff.
P. Sapp	10	66-133-4	1 1084	4	49.6	108.4	122.0
D. McCleon	11	12-26-5	5 211	1	46.1	19.2	88.6
R. Moncrief	8	10-21-0	175	1	47.6	21.9	133.3
L. Solomon	6	11-21-1	114	1	52.4	19.0	104.2
T. Harvey	12	1-1-0	) 13	0 1	0.00	1.1	209.2
CLEMSON	12	100-202-10		7	49.5	133.1	117.5
Opponents	12	203-378-17	7 2503	12	53.7	208.6	110.8
RECEIVING	G	Rec	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/G
T. Smith	11	38	776	20.4	4	73	70.5
J. Davis	11	17	221	13.0	0	47	20.1
M. Hinton	12	14	241	17.2	1	52	20.1
D. Witherspoon	12	8	68	8.5	1	34	5.7
R. Blunt	10	8	42	5.2	0	19	4.2
E. Smith	12	4	74	18.5	0	14	6.2
S. Wynn	10	4	45	11.3	0	22	4.5
C. Franklin	10	3	97	32.3	1	77	9.7
G. Hood	10	2	21	10.5	0	13	2.1
A. Wyatt	10	1	7	7.0	0	7	0.7
T. DeSue	11	1	5	5.0	0	5	0.5
CLEMSON	12	100	1597	15.9	7	77	133.1
Opponents	12	203	2503	12.3	11	78	200.6
FIELD GOALS		FG P	ct 0-29	30-3	9 40-4	19 50	)+ LG
N. Welch	15	-24 62.					-0 47
CLEMSON	15	-24 62.	.5 9-11	L 4-	5 2	-8 0-	-0 47
Opponents	9	-22 40.	.9 4-9	9 4-	8 1	-4 0-	-1 47
DUNTING		n ''	/d.	V/P		us	A1 . *
PUNTING			'ds	Y/P	LG	НВ	Net
		1 15	70 1	00 5	E.E.	1	
N. Welch		1 15		88.5	55 55	1	36.9
N. Welch C. McInally TEAM				38.5 35.2 3.5	55 55 7	1	36.9

, 1-1 NIGHT							
INDIVIDUAL	DEF	ENSIVE	& M	ISCE	ELLANE	OUS ST	ATS
TACKLES	G	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	PBU
T. Jones	12		39	109	2-3	0-0	6
B. Buckner	11	46	38	84	14-55	6.5-42	4
W. Rouse	12	55	23	78	10-19	3-4	1
A. Humphrey	12	51	23	74	1-7	0-0	8
D. Burnette	11		29	73	6-17	1-8	1
M. Barber	11	50	22	72	1-3	0-0	2
L. Evans	12	50	20	70	0-0	0-0	6
L. Simpson	12	29	38	67	4-18	1-10	1
B. Dawkins	12	43	23	66	3-7	0-0	10
C. Curry	12	35	21	56	4-20	2-17	4
D. Stephens	12	30	15	45	2-3	0-0	1
P. Wilson	12	20	15	35	0-0	0-0	0
B. Williams	12	19	9	28	6-22	2.5-12	2
INTERCEPTION	IS	Int	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
D. McCleon		3	14		4.7	0	8
B. Dawkins		3	13		4.3	0	10
A. Humphrey		2	40		20.0	0	39
T. Jones		2	37		18.5	0	23
W. Rouse		2	16		8.0	0	16
P. Ford		2	7		3.5	0	7
T. Simpson		1	14		14.0	0	14
B. Buckner		1	4		4.0	0	4
L. Evans		1	0		0.0	0	0
CLEMSON		17	145		8.5	0	39
Opponents		10	72		7.2	0	25
DIINT DETIIDN	10	DD	Vdc		Λνα	TD	1.0
PUNT RETURN	IS	PR 13	<b>Yds</b>		Avg	TD O	LG 53
A. Humphrey	IS	13	179		13.8	0	53
A. Humphrey D. McCleon	IS	13 14	179 168		13.8 12.0	0	53 39
A. Humphrey D. McCleon CLEMSON	IS	13 14 <b>27</b>	179 168 <b>347</b>		13.8 12.0 <b>12.9</b>	0 0 <b>0</b>	53 39 <b>53</b>
A. Humphrey D. McCleon	IS	13 14	179 168		13.8 12.0	0	53 39
A. Humphrey D. McCleon CLEMSON Opponents		13 14 27 21	179 168 <b>347</b> <b>144</b>		13.8 12.0 <b>12.9</b> <b>6.9</b>	0 0 0 0	53 39 <b>53</b> <b>43</b>
A. Humphrey D. McCleon CLEMSON Opponents KICKOFF RETURN		13 14 <b>27</b>	179 168 <b>347</b>		13.8 12.0 <b>12.9</b> <b>6.9</b> Avg	0 0 <b>0</b>	53 39 <b>53</b>
A. Humphrey D. McCleon CLEMSON Opponents KICKOFF RETURN A. Humphrey		13 14 27 21 KOR	179 168 <b>347</b> <b>144</b> <b>Yds</b>		13.8 12.0 12.9 6.9 Avg 22.9	0 0 0 0	53 39 53 43 LG
A. Humphrey D. McCleon CLEMSON Opponents  KICKOFF RETURN A. Humphrey G. Hood	NS	13 14 27 21 KOR	179 168 <b>347</b> <b>144</b> <b>Yds</b> 663		13.8 12.0 12.9 6.9 Avg 22.9 22.4	0 0 0 0 TD	53 39 <b>53</b> <b>43</b> <b>LG</b> 38
A. Humphrey D. McCleon CLEMSON Opponents KICKOFF RETURN A. Humphrey	NS	13 14 27 21 KOR 29	179 168 <b>347</b> <b>144</b> <b>Yds</b> 663 157		13.8 12.0 12.9 6.9 Avg 22.9	0 0 0 0 TD	53 39 53 43 LG 38 30
A. Humphrey D. McCleon CLEMSON Opponents  KICKOFF RETURN A. Humphrey G. Hood D. Witherspoon	NS	13 14 27 21 KOR 29 7	179 168 <b>347</b> <b>144</b> <b>Yds</b> 663 157		13.8 12.0 12.9 6.9 Avg 22.9 22.4 17.2	0 0 0 0 TD 0	53 39 <b>53</b> <b>43</b> <b>LG</b> 38 30
A. Humphrey D. McCleon CLEMSON Opponents  KICKOFF RETURN A. Humphrey G. Hood D. Witherspoon CLEMSON Opponents	NS	13 14 27 21  KOR 29 7 4 40 34	179 168 <b>347</b> <b>144</b> <b>Yds</b> 663 157 69 <b>889</b> <b>736</b>		13.8 12.0 12.9 6.9 Avg 22.9 22.4 17.2 22.2 21.6	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	53 39 53 43 LG 38 30 13 38 48
A. Humphrey D. McCleon CLEMSON Opponents  KICKOFF RETUR! A. Humphrey G. Hood D. Witherspoon CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING	NS TD	13 14 27 21 <b>KOR</b> 29 7 4 40 34	179 168 <b>347</b> <b>144</b> <b>Yds</b> 663 157 69 <b>889</b> <b>736</b>	FG	13.8 12.0 12.9 6.9 Avg 22.9 22.4 17.2 22.2 21.6	0 0 0 0 TD 0 0 0	53 39 53 43 LG 38 30 13 38 48 Pts
A. Humphrey D. McCleon CLEMSON Opponents  KICKOFF RETURN A. Humphrey G. Hood D. Witherspoon CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING N. Welch	TD O	13 14 27 21 <b>KOR</b> 29 7 4 40 34 <b>R-P-Re</b>	179 168 347 144 Yds 663 157 69 889 736	5-24	13.8 12.0 12.9 6.9 22.9 22.4 17.2 22.2 21.6 PAT 17-18	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	53 39 53 43 LG 38 30 13 38 48 Pts 62
A. Humphrey D. McCleon CLEMSON Opponents  KICKOFF RETURN A. Humphrey G. Hood D. Witherspoon CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING N. Welch C. Franklin	TD 0 5	13 14 27 21 KOR 29 7 4 40 34 R-P-Re 0-0-C	179 168 347 144 Yds 663 157 69 889 736	5-24 0-0	13.8 12.0 12.9 6.9 Avg 22.9 22.4 17.2 22.2 21.6 PAT 17-18 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	53 39 53 43 43 38 30 13 38 48 Pts 62 30
A. Humphrey D. McCleon CLEMSON Opponents  KICKOFF RETURN A. Humphrey G. Hood D. Witherspoon CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING N. Welch C. Franklin D. Witherspoon	TD 0 5 4	13 14 27 21 KOR 29 7 4 40 34 R-P-Re 0-0-0-0-0-1-3-1-0-0-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-	179 168 347 144 Yds 663 157 69 889 736	5-24 0-0 0-0	13.8 12.0 12.9 6.9 22.9 22.4 17.2 22.2 21.6 PAT 17-18 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	53 39 53 43 LG 38 30 13 38 48 Pts 62 30 24
A. Humphrey D. McCleon CLEMSON Opponents  KICKOFF RETURN A. Humphrey G. Hood D. Witherspoon CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING N. Welch C. Franklin D. Witherspoon T. Smith	TD 0 5 4 4 4	13 14 27 21 KOR 29 7 4 40 34 R-P-Re 0-0-C 4-1-C 3-1-C 0-4-C	179 168 347 144 Yds 663 157 69 889 736	5-24 0-0 0-0 0-0	13.8 12.0 12.9 6.9 22.9 22.4 17.2 22.2 21.6 PAT 17-18 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	53 39 53 43 LG 38 30 13 38 48 Pts 62 30 24 24
A. Humphrey D. McCleon CLEMSON Opponents  KICKOFF RETUR! A. Humphrey G. Hood D. Witherspoon CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING N. Welch C. Franklin D. Witherspoon T. Smith M. Shaw	TD 0 5 4 4 2	13 14 27 21 KOR 29 7 4 40 34 R-P-Re 0-0-c 4-1-c 3-1-c 0-4-c 2-0-c	179 168 347 144 Yds 663 157 69 889 736	5-24 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	13.8 12.0 12.9 6.9 Avg 22.9 22.4 17.2 22.2 21.6 PAT 17-18 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	53 39 53 43 43 8 30 13 38 48 Pts 62 30 24 24 12
A. Humphrey D. McCleon CLEMSON Opponents  KICKOFF RETURN A. Humphrey G. Hood D. Witherspoon CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING N. Welch C. Franklin D. Witherspoon T. Smith M. Shaw E. Smith	TD 0 5 4 4 2 2 2	13 14 27 21 KOR 29 7 4 40 34 R-P-Re 0-0-C 4-1-C 3-1-C 0-4-C 2-0-C 2-0-C	179 168 347 144 Yds 663 157 69 889 736	5-24 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	13.8 12.0 12.9 6.9 Avg 22.9 22.4 17.2 22.2 1.6 PAT 17-18 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	53 39 53 43 43 8 30 13 38 48 Pts 62 30 24 24 12
A. Humphrey D. McCleon CLEMSON Opponents  KICKOFF RETURN A. Humphrey G. Hood D. Witherspoon CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING N. Welch C. Franklin D. Witherspoon T. Smith M. Shaw E. Smith R. Blunt	TD 0 5 4 4 2 2 1	13 14 27 21 KOR 29 7 4 40 34 R-P-Re 0-0-0-( 4-1-0-0-4-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-	179 168 347 144 Yds 663 157 69 889 736	5-24 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	13.8 12.0 12.9 6.9 Avg 22.9 22.4 17.2 22.2 21.6 PAT 17-18 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	53 39 53 43 43 38 30 13 38 48 Pts 62 30 24 24 12 12 6
A. Humphrey D. McCleon CLEMSON Opponents  KICKOFF RETURN A. Humphrey G. Hood D. Witherspoon CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING N. Welch C. Franklin D. Witherspoon T. Smith M. Shaw E. Smith R. Blunt M. Hinton	TD 0 5 4 4 2 2 1 1	13 14 27 21 KOR 29 7 4 40 34 R-P-Re 0-0-0 4-1-0 2-0-0 2-0-0 1-0-0 0-1-0	179 168 347 144  Yds 663 157 69 889 736	5-24 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	13.8 12.0 12.9 6.9 Avg 22.9 22.4 17.2 21.6 PAT 17-18 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	53 39 53 43 43 38 30 13 38 48 Pts 62 30 24 12 12 16 6 6
A. Humphrey D. McCleon CLEMSON Opponents  KICKOFF RETUR! A. Humphrey G. Hood D. Witherspoon CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING N. Welch C. Franklin D. Witherspoon T. Smith M. Shaw E. Smith R. Blunt M. Hinton T. DeSue	TD 0 5 4 4 2 2 1 1 1 1	13 14 27 21 KOR 29 7 4 40 34 R-P-Re 0-0-C 4-1-C 3-1-C 0-4-C 2-0-C 2-0-C 1-0-C	179 168 347 144  Yds 663 157 69 889 736	5-24 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	13.8 12.0 12.9 6.9 22.9 22.4 17.2 22.2 21.6  PAT 17-18 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	53 39 53 43 43 30 13 38 48 Pts 62 24 24 12 12 6 6
A. Humphrey D. McCleon CLEMSON Opponents  KICKOFF RETURN A. Humphrey G. Hood D. Witherspoon CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING N. Welch C. Franklin D. Witherspoon T. Smith M. Shaw E. Smith R. Blunt M. Hinton T. DeSue D. McCleon	TD 0 5 4 4 2 2 1 1 1 1 1	13 14 27 21 KOR 29 7 4 40 34 R-P-Re 0-0-C 4-1-C 3-1-C 2-0-C 2-0-C 1-0-C 1-0-C	179 168 347 144 Yds 663 157 69 889 736	5-24 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	13.8 12.0 12.9 6.9 22.9 22.4 17.2 22.2 21.6  PAT 17-18 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	53 39 53 43 43 38 30 13 38 48 Pts 62 24 24 21 21 26 66 66
A. Humphrey D. McCleon CLEMSON Opponents  KICKOFF RETURN A. Humphrey G. Hood D. Witherspoon CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING N. Welch C. Franklin D. Witherspoon T. Smith M. Shaw E. Smith R. Blunt M. Hinton T. DeSue D. McCleon R. Moncrief	TD 0 5 4 4 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	13 14 27 21 KOR 29 7 4 40 34 R-P-Re 0-0-C 4-1-C 3-1-C 2-0-C 1-0-C 1-0-C 1-0-C	179 168 347 144 Yds 663 157 69 889 736	5-24 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	13.8 12.0 12.9 6.9 22.9 22.4 17.2 22.2 21.6  PAT 17-18 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	53 39 53 43 24 38 30 13 38 48 Pts 62 30 24 24 12 12 66 66 66
A. Humphrey D. McCleon CLEMSON Opponents A. Humphrey G. Hood D. Witherspoon CLEMSON Opponents SCORING N. Welch C. Franklin D. Witherspoon T. Smith M. Shaw E. Smith R. Blunt M. Hinton T. DeSue D. McCleon R. Moncrief L. Solomon	TD 0 5 4 4 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 0 0	13 14 27 21 KOR 29 7 4 40 34 R-P-Re 0-0-1-0 3-1-0 0-4-1-0 2-0-1 1-0-1-0 1-0-1-0 1-0-0 1-0-0 0-1-0-0	179 168 347 144 Yds 663 157 69 736	5-24 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	13.8 12.0 12.9 6.9 Avg 22.9 22.4 17.2 22.2 21.6 PAT 17-18 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	53 39 53 43 43 38 30 13 38 48 Pts 62 30 24 12 12 66 66 66 66
A. Humphrey D. McCleon CLEMSON Opponents A. Humphrey G. Hood D. Witherspoon CLEMSON Opponents SCORING N. Welch C. Franklin D. Witherspoon T. Smith M. Shaw E. Smith M. Blunt M. Hinton T. DeSue D. McCleon R. Moncrief L. Solomon T. Harvey	TD 0 5 4 4 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 0 0 0	13 14 27 21 KOR 29 7 4 40 34 R-P-Re 0-0-C 2-0-C 1-0-C 1-0-C 0-0-C 0-0-C	179 168 347 144  Yds 663 157 69 736	5-24 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	13.8 12.0 12.9 6.9 22.9 22.4 17.2 22.2 21.6  PAT 17-18 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	53 39 53 43 43 38 30 13 38 48 Pts 62 24 12 12 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 22 2
A. Humphrey D. McCleon CLEMSON Opponents A. Humphrey G. Hood D. Witherspoon CLEMSON Opponents SCORING N. Welch C. Franklin D. Witherspoon T. Smith M. Shaw E. Smith R. Blunt M. Hinton T. DeSue D. McCleon R. Moncrief L. Solomon	TD 0 5 4 4 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 0 0	13 14 27 21 KOR 29 7 4 40 34 R-P-Re 0-0-1-0 3-1-0 0-4-1-0 2-0-1 1-0-1-0 1-0-1-0 1-0-0 1-0-0 0-1-0-0	179 168 347 144  Yds 663 157 69 889 736	5-24 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	13.8 12.0 12.9 6.9 Avg 22.9 22.4 17.2 22.2 21.6 PAT 17-18 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	53 39 53 43 43 38 30 13 38 48 Pts 62 30 24 12 12 66 66 66 66

						G <i>A</i>	ME	-BY	-G/	AMI	R	ESI	JLT:	\$ &	ST	ATS											
									С	LEN	ISON	1								OF	PON	IENT	S				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-4	Nevada-Las Vegas	W	24-14	65,426	22,21	16	49	123	1	12	17	0	209	2	66	332	12	32	72	2	16	37	1	162	0	69	234
9-11	* at Florida State (1,1)	L	0-57	74,991	21,17	17	38	73	0	16	32	1	227	0	70	300	31	36	192	0	29	37	0	442	6	73	634
9-25	* Georgia Tech	W	16-13	72,511		13	53	175	1	4	14	0	67	1	67	242	20	39	122	0	16	28	1	187	1	67	309
10-2	* NC State (24,23)	W	20-14	69,637		20	57	250	1	5	12	1	104	1	69	354	17	28	103	1	17	39	1	225	1	67	328
10-9	* at Duke	W	13-10	18,600	NR,24	11	47	126	1	4	9	0	71	0	56	197	22	34	135	0	21	41	3	243	0	75	378
10-16	* Wake Forest	L	16-20	61,102		19	53	181	2	11	22	1	90	0	75	271	17	39	172	0	15	23	1	177	1	62	349
10-23	East Tennessee State	W	27-0	66,672		22	61	278	2	6	12	0	132	1	73	410	11	25	7	0	14	32	2	192	0	56	199
10-30	* Maryland	W	29-0	66,147		18	47	245	3	10	18	0	190	0	65	435	18	41	86	0	19	31	1	223	0	72	309
11-6	* at North Carolina (16,18)	L	0-24	51,500		10	32	3	0	14	29	1	180	0	61	183	21	53	194	2	16	27	0	238	1	80	432
11-13	* Virginia (18,16)	W	23-14	66,419		18	65	361	2	4	9	3	109	1	74	470	12	35	136	1	13	26	4	157	1	61	293
11-20	South Carolina	W	16-13	72,928		15	54	197	1	6	12	0	89	0	66	286	17	41	192	1	11	24	3	103	0	65	295
	\$ Kentucky	W	14-13	63,416		14	46	119	1	8	16	3	129	1	62	248	20	34	139	0	16	32	0	154	1	66	293

2396

2415

34.1

CLEMSON

Opponents

<sup>\* -</sup> ACC game; \$ - Atlanta, Ga. (Peach Bowl); Note: Home games in bold; official home attendance - 467,914 (66,845 per game); Head Coach - Ken Hatfield (11 Games), Tommy West (1 Game); Assistants - Wally Ake (ILB), Larry Brinson (RB), Les Herrin (DL), Roger Hinshaw (OLB), Bobby Johnson (DC,S), Whitey Jordan (OC,OL), Rick Stockstill (QB), Theo Young (WR).

5-6 OVERALL

TEAM STAT	s	OULIUL
	CU	Орр.
TOTAL OFFENSE	2996	3638
Total Plays	769	735
Touchdowns	17	20
Yards Per Play	3.9	5.0
Yards Per Game	272.4	330.7
RUSHING YARDS	1913	1248
Carries	544	3379
Touchdowns	12	9
Yards Per Carry	3.5	3.3
Yards Per Game	173.9	113.5
PASSING YARDS	1083	2390
Attempts	225	356
Completions	106	210
Had Intercepted	10	16
Touchdowns	4	9
Completion Percentage	47.1	59.0
Yards Per Attempt	4.81	6.71
Yards Per Completion	10.2	11.4
Efficiency	84.5	114.6
Yards Per Game	98.5	217.3
PUNTING YARDS	2980	2259
Number of Punts	77	58
Average Punt	38.9	37.2
Net Punting	34.1	37.2
PUNT RETURN YARDS	103	334
Number of Returns	16	37
Average Return	6.4	9.0
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	103	120
Number of Interceptions	16	10
Return Yards Per Interception	6.4	12.0
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	786	893
Number of Returns	40	34
Average Return	19.7	26.3
FIRST DOWNS	176	194
By Rushing	111	81
By Passing	55	107
By Penalty	10	6
First Downs Per Game	16.0	17.6
PENALTIES	76-552	72-565
Penalty Yards Per Game	50.2	51.4
FUMBLES-LOST	17-2	23-13
SACKS	30-203	24-144
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	62-181	48-150
Percentage	34.3	32.0
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	7-11	7-11
Percentage	63.6	63.6
TIME OF POSSESSION	31:21	28:39
POINTS	164	188
Points Per Game	14.9	17.1
FIELD GOALS	16-22	17-25
PAT (KICKS)	14-14	15-18

SCORING BY QUARTERS

CLEMSON Opponents

L	, 4-4 ACC, 4-	2 HC	ME, 1	-4 A	WAY,	0-0	NEU.	TRAL,	5-6 D
	INDIVIDU	JAL	OFFE	NSI	VE 8	k KI	CKIN	G ST	ATS
	RUSHING	G	Car	١	/ds	Y/C	TD	LG	Y/G
	L. Pegues	7	92	3	90	4.2	2	26	55.7
	R. Priester	11	87	3	43	3.9	3	23	31.2
	L. Solomon	8	67	3	20	4.8	1	54	40.0
	A. Wyatt	10	75	2	56	3.4	1	21	25.6
	A. Downs	6	63	2	16	3.4	0	29	36.0
	N. Greene	6	58	1	72	3.0	2	25	28.7
	E. Smith	11	44	1	45	3.3	3	12	13.2
	J. Jenkins	10	25		95	3.8	0	9	9.5
	P. Sapp	7	25		7	0.3	0	23	1.0
	T. DeSue	11	1		3	3.0	0	3	0.3
	U. Williams	11	1		-5	-0.6	0	-5	-0.5
	M. Hinton	11	1		-6	-0.5	0	-6	-0.5
	TEAM	11	5	-	23	-4.6	0	-16	-2.1
	CLEMSON	11	544	19	13	3.5	12	54	173.9
	Opponents	11	379	12	48	3.3	9	48	113.5
	PASSING	G	C-/	A-I	Yds	TD	C%	Y/G	Eff.
	N. Greene	6	51-94	l-1	524	1	54.3	97.3	102.4
	P. Sapp	7	39-88	3-3	444	2	44.3	63.4	87.4
	L. Solomon	8	16-42	2-6	115	1	38.1	14.4	40.4
	A. Wyatt	10	0-1	-0	0	0	0.0	0.0	0.0
	CLEMSON	11	106-225	-10 1	1083	4	47.1	98.5	84.5
	Opponents	11	210-356	-16 2	2383	9	59.0	217.3	114.6
	RECEIVING	G	Rec	١	/ds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/G
	A. Wyatt	<b>G</b>	<b>Rec</b> 30		<b>/ds</b> 82	<b>Y/R</b> 9.4	<b>TD</b>	<b>LG</b>	<b>Y/G</b> 28.2
				2					
	A. Wyatt	10	30	2	82	9.4	1	31	28.2
	A. Wyatt K. Crooks	10 11	30 21	2	82	9.4	1 2	31 28	28.2 18.9
	A. Wyatt K. Crooks M. Hinton	10 11 11	30 21 18	2 2	82 08 80	9.4 9.9 15.6	1 2 0	31 28 42 12	28.2 18.9 25.5 5.1 4.6
	A. Wyatt K. Crooks M. Hinton T. Horne	10 11 11 11	30 21 18 7	2 2	82 08 80 56	9.4 9.9 15.6 8.0	1 2 0	31 28 42 12	28.2 18.9 25.5 5.1
	A. Wyatt K. Crooks M. Hinton T. Horne H. Guess S. Wynn R. Priester	10 11 11 11 11 11 11	30 21 18 7 6 4	2 2	82 08 80 56 51 63	9.4 9.9 15.6 8.0 8.5 15.8 3.5	1 2 0 1	31 28 42 12 13 35 9	28.2 18.9 25.5 5.1 4.6
	A. Wyatt K. Crooks M. Hinton T. Horne H. Guess S. Wynn	10 11 11 11 11 11	30 21 18 7 6	2 2	82 08 80 56 51 63	9.4 9.9 15.6 8.0 8.5 15.8	1 2 0 1 0	31 28 42 12 13 35	28.2 18.9 25.5 5.1 4.6 5.7
	A. Wyatt K. Crooks M. Hinton T. Horne H. Guess S. Wynn R. Priester	10 11 11 11 11 11 11 7	30 21 18 7 6 4 4 3	2 2	82 08 80 56 51 63 14 13	9.4 9.9 15.6 8.0 8.5 15.8 3.5	1 2 0 1 0 0	31 28 42 12 13 35 9 13	28.2 18.9 25.5 5.1 4.6 5.7 1.3 1.9 3.6
	A. Wyatt K. Crooks M. Hinton T. Horne H. Guess S. Wynn R. Priester L. Pegues A. Downs E. Smith	10 11 11 11 11 11 11 7 7	30 21 18 7 6 4 4 4 3 3	2 2	882 008 80 56 51 63 14 13 25	9.4 9.9 15.6 8.0 8.5 15.8 3.5 3.3 8.3 6.0	1 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0	31 28 42 12 13 35 9 13 15	28.2 18.9 25.5 5.1 4.6 5.7 1.3 1.9 3.6 1.6
	A. Wyatt K. Crooks M. Hinton T. Horne H. Guess S. Wynn R. Priester L. Pegues A. Downs E. Smith E. Glenn	10 11 11 11 11 11 11 7	30 21 18 7 6 4 4 4 3 3	2 2 2	882 08 80 56 51 63 14 13 25 18 16	9.4 9.9 15.6 8.0 8.5 15.8 3.5 3.3 8.3 6.0 5.3	1 2 0 1 0 0 0 0	31 28 42 12 13 35 9 13 15 9	28.2 18.9 25.5 5.1 4.6 5.7 1.3 1.9 3.6 1.6
	A. Wyatt K. Crooks M. Hinton T. Horne H. Guess S. Wynn R. Priester L. Pegues A. Downs E. Smith E. Glenn U. Williams	10 11 11 11 11 11 11 7 7 11 11	30 21 18 7 6 4 4 4 3 3 3	2 2 2	882 08 80 56 51 63 14 13 25 18 16 49	9.4 9.9 15.6 8.0 8.5 15.8 3.5 3.3 8.3 6.0 5.3 24.5	1 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0	31 28 42 12 13 35 9 13 15 9	28.2 18.9 25.5 5.1 4.6 5.7 1.3 1.9 3.6 1.6 1.5 4.5
	A. Wyatt K. Crooks M. Hinton T. Horne H. Guess S. Wynn R. Priester L. Pegues A. Downs E. Smith E. Glenn U. Williams J. Jenkins	10 11 11 11 11 11 11 7 7 11 11 11	30 21 18 7 6 4 4 4 3 3 3 2	2 2 2	882 008 800 56 51 63 14 13 25 18 16 49 8	9.4 9.9 15.6 8.0 8.5 15.8 3.5 3.3 8.3 6.0 5.3 24.5 8.0	1 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	31 28 42 12 13 35 9 13 15 9 6 41	28.2 18.9 25.5 5.1 4.6 5.7 1.3 1.9 3.6 1.6 1.5 4.5
	A. Wyatt K. Crooks M. Hinton T. Horne H. Guess S. Wynn R. Priester L. Pegues A. Downs E. Smith E. Glenn U. Williams J. Jenkins CLEMSON	10 11 11 11 11 11 11 7 7 11 11 11 11	30 21 18 7 6 4 4 4 3 3 3 2 1	2 2 2	882 008 80 56 51 63 14 13 25 18 16 49 8	9.4 9.9 15.6 8.0 8.5 15.8 3.5 3.3 8.3 6.0 5.3 24.5 8.0	1 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	31 28 42 12 13 35 9 13 15 9 6 41 8	28.2 18.9 25.5 5.1 4.6 5.7 1.3 1.9 3.6 1.6 1.5 4.5 0.8
	A. Wyatt K. Crooks M. Hinton T. Horne H. Guess S. Wynn R. Priester L. Pegues A. Downs E. Smith E. Glenn U. Williams J. Jenkins	10 11 11 11 11 11 11 7 7 11 11 11	30 21 18 7 6 4 4 4 3 3 3 2	2 2 2	882 008 800 56 51 63 14 13 25 18 16 49 8	9.4 9.9 15.6 8.0 8.5 15.8 3.5 3.3 8.3 6.0 5.3 24.5 8.0	1 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	31 28 42 12 13 35 9 13 15 9 6 41	28.2 18.9 25.5 5.1 4.6 5.7 1.3 1.9 3.6 1.6 1.5 4.5
	A. Wyatt K. Crooks M. Hinton T. Horne H. Guess S. Wynn R. Priester L. Pegues A. Downs E. Smith E. Glenn U. Williams J. Jenkins CLEMSON Opponents	10 11 11 11 11 11 11 7 7 11 11 11 11	30 21 18 7 6 4 4 4 3 3 3 2 1	2 2 2	882 08 80 56 51 63 14 13 25 18 16 49 8 83 90	9.4 9.9 15.6 8.0 8.5 15.8 3.5 3.3 6.0 5.3 24.5 8.0 10.2 11.4	1 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	31 28 42 12 13 35 9 13 15 9 6 41 8	28.2 18.9 25.5 5.1 4.6 5.7 1.3 1.9 3.6 1.5 4.5 0.8 98.5 217.3
	A. Wyatt K. Crooks M. Hinton T. Horne H. Guess S. Wynn R. Priester L. Pegues A. Downs E. Smith E. Glenn U. Williams J. Jenkins CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS N. Welch	10 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 7 7 7 11 11 11 10 11 11	30 21 18 7 6 4 4 4 3 3 3 2 1 106 210	100 23 Pct	82 008 80 56 51 63 14 13 25 18 16 49 8 83 90 0-29 5-6	9.4 9.9 15.6 8.0 8.5 15.8 3.5 3.3 6.0 5.3 24.5 8.0 10.2 11.4	1 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 9	31 28 42 12 13 35 9 13 15 9 6 41 8 42 76	28.2 18.9 25.5 5.1 4.6 5.7 1.3 1.9 3.6 1.6 1.5 4.5 0.8 98.5 217.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8
	A. Wyatt K. Crooks M. Hinton T. Horne H. Guess S. Wynn R. Priester L. Pegues A. Downs E. Smith E. Glenn U. Williams J. Jenkins CLEMSON Opponents	10 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 7 7 7 11 11 11 10 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	30 21 18 7 6 4 4 4 3 3 3 2 1 106 210 FG	100 23 Pct 2.7 2.7	82 008 80 56 51 63 14 13 25 18 16 49 8 83 90 0-29 5-6 5-6 5-6	9.4 9.9 15.6 8.0 8.5 15.8 3.5 3.3 8.3 6.0 5.3 24.5 8.0 10.2 11.4 30-3	1 2 2 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	31 28 42 12 13 35 9 13 15 9 6 41 8 42 76	28.2 18.9 25.5 5.1 4.6 5.7 1.3 1.9 3.6 1.6 1.5 4.5 0.8 98.5 217.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4
	A. Wyatt K. Crooks M. Hinton T. Horne H. Guess S. Wynn R. Priester L. Pegues A. Downs E. Smith E. Glenn U. Williams J. Jenkins CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS N. Welch	10 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 7 7 7 11 11 11 10 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	30 21 18 7 6 4 4 4 3 3 3 2 1 106 210 FG	100 23 Pct	82 008 80 56 51 63 14 13 25 18 16 49 8 83 90 0-29 5-6	9.4 9.9 15.6 8.0 8.5 15.8 3.5 3.3 6.0 5.3 24.5 8.0 10.2 11.4	1 2 2 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	31 28 42 12 13 35 9 13 15 9 6 41 8 42 76	28.2 18.9 25.5 5.1 4.6 5.7 1.3 1.9 3.6 1.6 1.5 4.5 0.8 98.5 217.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8
	A. Wyatt K. Crooks M. Hinton T. Horne H. Guess S. Wynn R. Priester L. Pegues A. Downs E. Smith E. Glenn U. Williams J. Jenkins CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS N. Welch CLEMSON	10 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 7 7 7 11 11 11 10 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	30 21 18 7 6 4 4 4 3 3 3 2 1 106 210 FG	100 23 Pct 2.7 2.7	82 08 80 56 51 63 14 13 25 18 16 49 8 8 8 9 0 0 -29 5-6 5-6 5-7 -9	9.4 9.9 15.6 8.0 8.5 15.8 3.5 3.3 6.0 5.3 24.5 8.0 10.2 11.4 30-3 6-1 10-1	1 2 2 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	31 28 42 12 13 35 9 13 15 9 6 41 8 42 76	28.2 18.9 25.5 5.1 4.6 5.7 1.3 1.9 3.6 1.6 1.5 4.5 0.8 98.5 217.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4
	A. Wyatt K. Crooks M. Hinton T. Horne H. Guess S. Wynn R. Priester L. Pegues A. Downs E. Smith E. Glenn U. Williams J. Jenkins CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS N. Welch CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING N. Welch	10 10 11 11 11 11 11 11 7 7 11 11 11 10 11 11	300 211 188 77 66 44 44 43 33 33 22 11 1066 210 FG -222 77 -225 6	100 23 Pct 2.7 2.7 2.7 8.0	82 08 80 56 51 63 14 13 25 18 16 49 8 8 8 9 0 0 -29 5-6 5-6 5-7 -9	9.4 9.9 15.6 8.0 8.5 15.8 3.5 3.3 6.0 5.3 24.5 8.0 10.2 11.4 30.3 6-1 10-1	1 2 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	31 28 42 12 13 35 9 13 15 9 6 41 8 42 76	28.2 18.9 25.5 5.1 4.6 5.7 1.3 1.9 3.6 1.6 1.5 4.5 0.8 98.5 217.3 0+ LG -0 47 -0 39
	A. Wyatt K. Crooks M. Hinton T. Horne H. Guess S. Wynn R. Priester L. Pegues A. Downs E. Smith E. Glenn U. Williams J. Jenkins CLEMSON Opponents  FIELD GOALS N. Welch CLEMSON Opponents  PUNTING N. Welch TEAM	10 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 1	30 21 18 7 6 4 4 4 4 3 3 3 2 1 106 210 FG 	10 23 Pct 2.7 2.7 2.8.0 Yds 2980 0	82 08 80 56 51 63 14 13 25 18 16 49 8 83 90 0-29 5-6 7-9	9.4 9.9 15.6 8.0 8.5 15.8 3.5 3.3 8.3 24.5 8.0 10.2 11.4 30-3 6-1 10-1 Y/P 9.2 0.0	1 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	31 28 42 12 13 35 9 13 15 9 6 6 41 8 42 76 8 8 0 9 14 0 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15	28.2 18.9 25.5 5.1 4.6 5.7 1.3 1.9 3.6 1.6 1.5 4.5 217.3 0+ LG -0 47 -0 47 -0 39 Net 35.1 -20.0
	A. Wyatt K. Crooks M. Hinton T. Horne H. Guess S. Wynn R. Priester L. Pegues A. Downs E. Smith E. Glenn U. Williams J. Jenkins CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS N. Welch CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING N. Welch	10 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 1	30 21 18 7 7 6 6 4 4 4 4 3 3 3 2 2 1 106 210 FG -222 7 7 6 6 2 1	10 23 Pet 2.7 2.7 2.7 8.0 Yds	82 08 80 56 51 63 14 13 25 18 16 49 8 83 90 0-29 5-6 7-9	9.4 9.9 15.6 8.0 8.5 15.8 3.5 3.3 6.0 5.3 24.5 8.0 10.2 10-1 10-1 Y/P 9.2	1 2 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	31 28 42 12 13 35 9 13 15 9 6 41 8 42 76 8 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	28.2 18.9 25.5 5.1 4.6 5.7 1.3 1.9 3.6 1.6 1.5 4.5 217.3 0-4 LG -0 47 -0 39 Net 35.1

0-0 NIGHT							
INDIVIDUAL	. DEF	ENSIV	E & N	IISCI	ELLANE	OUS ST	TATS
TACKLES	G	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	PBU
T. Jones	11	58	66	118	3-7	1-2	5
M. Barber	11	51	52	103	3-12	2-10	3
D. Stephens	11	57	25	82	13-71	8-54	4
B. Dawkins	11	51	20	71	2-8	0-0	4
W. Rouse	11	46	23	69	13-67	5.5-36	2
M. Cross	11	42	22	64	7-21	1.5-12	4
A. Humphrey	11	38	8	46	1-2	0-0	6
L. Simpson	10	19	25	44	2-4	0.5-3	1
C. Curry	11	29	13	42	9-37	2.5-12	1
D. McCleon	11	29	6	35	1-5	0-0	8
B. Williams	11	15	16	31	9-35	4-29	2
A. Carter	11	23	7	30	0-0	0-0	2
W. Forney	10	16	13	29	3-13	1.5-11	1
R. White	11	16	11	27	4-21	1.5-15	0
A. McCrorey	11	11	15	26	0-0	0-0	0
INTERCEPTIO	NS	Int	Yds	;	Avg	TD	LG
A. Carter		4	5		1.3	0	5
D. McCleon		4	27		6.8	0	20
P. Ford		3	41		13.7	0	41
B. Dawkins		2	33		16.5	0	19
S. Watson		1	0		0.0	0	0
A. Humphrey		1	0	١	0.0	0	0
M. Cross		1	-3		-3.0	0	-3
CLEMSON		16	103		6.4	0	41
Opponents		10	120		12.0	1	35
PUNT RETUR	NS	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
	•••						
D. McCleon		13	71		5.5	0	15
W. Rouse		13 1	71 28	1	5.5	0	15 28
W. Rouse A. Humphrey		13 1 2	71 28 4		5.5 28.0 2.0	0 0	15 28 3
W. Rouse A. Humphrey CLEMSON		13 1 2 16	71 28 4 <b>103</b>		5.5 28.0 2.0 <b>6.4</b>	0 0 0	15 28 3 <b>28</b>
W. Rouse A. Humphrey		13 1 2	71 28 4		5.5 28.0 2.0	0 0	15 28 3
W. Rouse A. Humphrey CLEMSON Opponents KICKOFF RETUR		13 1 2 16 37 KOR	71 28 4 103 334 Yds		5.5 28.0 2.0 6.4 9.0	0 0 0 0 1 TD	15 28 3 28 37 LG
W. Rouse A. Humphrey CLEMSON Opponents  KICKOFF RETUR A. Humphrey		13 1 2 16 37 KOR	71 28 4 103 334 Yds		5.5 28.0 2.0 6.4 9.0 Avg 22.7	0 0 0 0 1 TD	15 28 3 28 37 LG 69
W. Rouse A. Humphrey CLEMSON Opponents KICKOFF RETUR A. Humphrey U. Williams		13 1 2 16 37 KOR 22 13	71 28 4 <b>103</b> <b>334</b> <b>Yds</b> 500 248		5.5 28.0 2.0 6.4 9.0 Avg 22.7 19.1	0 0 0 0 1 TD	15 28 3 28 37 LG 69 54
W. Rouse A. Humphrey CLEMSON Opponents  KICKOFF RETUR A. Humphrey U. Williams M. Reeves		13 1 2 16 37 KOR 22 13 3	71 28 4 103 334 Yds 500 248 35		5.5 28.0 2.0 6.4 9.0 Avg 22.7 19.1 11.7	0 0 0 0 1 TD 0	15 28 3 28 37 LG 69 54 20
W. Rouse A. Humphrey CLEMSON Opponents  KICKOFF RETUR A. Humphrey U. Williams M. Reeves M. Hinton		13 1 2 16 37 KOR 22 13 3	71 28 4 103 334 Yds 500 248 35		5.5 28.0 2.0 6.4 9.0 Avg 22.7 19.1 11.7 3.0	0 0 0 1 TD 0 0	15 28 3 28 37 LG 69 54 20 3
W. Rouse A. Humphrey CLEMSON Opponents  KICKOFF RETUR A. Humphrey U. Williams M. Reeves M. Hinton B. Pope		13 1 2 16 37 KOR 22 13 3 1	71 28 4 103 334 Yds 500 248 35 3		5.5 28.0 2.0 6.4 9.0 Avg 22.7 19.1 11.7 3.0 0.0	0 0 0 1 TD 0 0 0	15 28 3 28 37 LG 69 54 20 3
W. Rouse A. Humphrey CLEMSON Opponents  KICKOFF RETUR A. Humphrey U. Williams M. Reeves M. Hinton B. Pope CLEMSON		13 1 2 16 37 KOR 22 13 3 1 1	71 28 4 103 334 Yds 500 248 35 3 0		5.5 28.0 2.0 6.4 9.0 Avg 22.7 19.1 11.7 3.0 0.0	0 0 0 1 TD 0 0 0 0	15 28 3 28 37 LG 69 54 20 3 0 69
W. Rouse A. Humphrey CLEMSON Opponents  KICKOFF RETUR A. Humphrey U. Williams M. Reeves M. Hinton B. Pope		13 1 2 16 37 KOR 22 13 3 1	71 28 4 103 334 Yds 500 248 35 3		5.5 28.0 2.0 6.4 9.0 Avg 22.7 19.1 11.7 3.0 0.0	0 0 0 1 TD 0 0 0	15 28 3 28 37 LG 69 54 20 3
W. Rouse A. Humphrey CLEMSON Opponents KICKOFF RETUR A. Humphrey U. Williams M. Reeves M. Hinton B. Pope CLEMSON Opponents SCORING	TD	13 1 2 16 37 KOR 22 13 3 1 1 40 34	71 28 4 103 334 Yds 500 248 35 0 786 893	FG	5.5 28.0 2.0 6.4 9.0 Avg 22.7 19.1 11.7 3.0 0.0 19.7 26.3	0 0 0 1 TD 0 0 0 0 0	15 28 3 28 37 LG 69 54 20 3 0 69 94 Pts
W. Rouse A. Humphrey CLEMSON Opponents  KICKOFF RETUR A. Humphrey U. Williams M. Reeves M. Hinton B. Pope CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING N. Welch	TD 0	13 1 2 16 37 KOR 22 13 3 1 1 40 34 R-P-	71 28 4 103 334 Yds 500 248 35 3 0 786 893 Re	FG 6-22	5.5 28.0 2.0 6.4 9.0 Avg 22.7 19.1 11.7 3.0 0.0 19.7 26.3 PAT 14-14	0 0 0 0 1 TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	15 28 3 28 37 LG 69 54 20 3 0 69 94 Pts
W. Rouse A. Humphrey CLEMSON Opponents  KICKOFF RETUR A. Humphrey U. Williams M. Reeves M. Hinton B. Pope CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING N. Welch E. Smith	TD 0 3	13 1 2 16 37 KOR 22 13 3 1 1 40 34 R-P- 0-C 3-C	71 28 4 103 334 Yds 500 248 35 786 893 Re	FG 6-22 0-0	5.5 28.0 2.0 6.4 9.0 Avg 22.7 19.1 11.7 3.0 0.0 19.7 26.3 PAT 14-14	0 0 0 0 1 TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	15 28 3 28 37 LG 69 54 20 0 69 94 Pts 62 18
W. Rouse A. Humphrey CLEMSON Opponents KICKOFF RETUR A. Humphrey U. Williams M. Reeves M. Hinton B. Pope CLEMSON Opponents SCORING N. Welch E. Smith R. Priester	TD 0 3 3 3 3	13 1 2 16 37 KOR 22 13 3 1 1 40 34 R-P- 0-C 3-C	71 28 4 103 334 Yds 500 248 35 786 893 Re 0-0 1 0-0 0-0	FG 6-22 0-0 0-0	5.5 28.0 2.0 6.4 9.0 Avg 22.7 19.1 11.7 3.0 0.0 19.7 26.3 PAT 14-14 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 1 TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	15 28 3 28 37 LG 69 54 20 0 69 94 Pts 62 18
W. Rouse A. Humphrey CLEMSON Opponents KICKOFF RETUR A. Humphrey U. Williams M. Reeves M. Hinton B. Pope CLEMSON Opponents SCORING N. Welch E. Smith R. Priester N. Greene	TD 0 3 3 3 2	13 1 2 16 37 KOR 22 13 3 1 1 40 34 R-P- 0-C 3-C 2-C	71 28 4 103 334  Yds 500 248 35 3 0 786 893  Re 0-0 1	FG 6-22 0-0 0-0	5.5 28.0 2.0 6.4 9.0 Avg 22.7 19.1 11.7 3.0 0.0 19.7 26.3 PAT 14-14 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 1 TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	15 28 3 28 37 LG 69 54 20 3 0 69 94 Pts 62 18 18
W. Rouse A. Humphrey CLEMSON Opponents  KICKOFF RETUR A. Humphrey U. Williams M. Reeves M. Hinton B. Pope CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING N. Welch E. Smith R. Priester N. Greene A. Wyatt	TD 0 3 3 3 2 2 2	13 1 2 16 37 KOR 22 13 3 1 1 40 34 R-P- 0-C 3-C 3-C 2-C 1-1	71 28 4 103 334 Ydss 5500 248 35 3 0 786 893 Re 0-0-0 1	FG 6-22 0-0 0-0 0-0	5.5 28.0 2.0 6.4 9.0 22.7 19.1 11.7 3.0 0.0 19.7 26.3 PAT 14-14 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 1 1 TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2PC 0 0	15 28 3 28 37 LG 69 54 20 3 0 69 94 Pts 62 18 18 12
W. Rouse A. Humphrey CLEMSON Opponents  KICKOFF RETUR A. Humphrey U. Williams M. Reeves M. Hinton B. Pope CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING N. Welch E. Smith R. Priester N. Greene A. Wyatt K. Crooks	TD 0 3 3 3 2 2 2 2	13 1 2 16 37 KOR 22 13 3 1 1 40 34 R-P- 0-0 3-0 2-0 1-1 1 0-2	711 288 4 4 103 3344 Yds 5000 2488 355 3 0 0 6 893 Re 6-0 1 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	FG 6-22 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	5.5 28.0 2.0 6.4 9.0 Avg 22.7 19.1 11.7 3.0 0.0 19.7 26.3 PAT 14-14 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 1 TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	15 28 3 3 28 37 LG 69 544 20 0 69 94 Pts 62 18 18 12 12 12 12
W. Rouse A. Humphrey CLEMSON Opponents  KICKOFF RETUR A. Humphrey U. Williams M. Reeves M. Hinton B. Pope CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING N. Welch E. Smith R. Priester N. Greene A. Wyatt K. Crooks L. Pegues	TD 0 3 3 3 2 2 2 2 2 2	13 1 2 16 37 KOR 22 13 3 1 1 40 34 R-P- 0-C 3-C 2-C 1-1 0-2 2-C	711 288 4 4 103 3344 Yds 5000 2488 355 3 3 0 0 7866 893 Pd. O-O 1 0-O	FG 6-22 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	5.5 28.0 2.0 6.4 9.0 Avg 22.7 19.1 11.7 3.0 0.0 19.7 26.3 PAT 14-14 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 1 TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	15 28 3 3 28 37 LG 69 544 20 0 69 94 Pts 62 18 18 12 12 12 12 12 12
W. Rouse A. Humphrey CLEMSON Opponents KICKOFF RETUR A. Humphrey U. Williams M. Reeves M. Hinton B. Pope CLEMSON Opponents SCORING N. Welch E. Smith R. Priester N. Greene A. Wyatt K. Crooks L. Pegues L. Solomon	TD 0 3 3 2 2 2 2 2 1	13 1 2 16 37 8 8 8 9 9 0 9 0 9 1 1 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0	71 28 4 103 334 Yds 500 2488 35 3 3 0 786 893 Re 0-0 1 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	FG 6-22 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	5.5 28.0 2.0 6.4 9.0 22.7 19.1 11.7 3.0 0.0 19.7 26.3 PAT 14-14 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 1 1 TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	15 28 3 3 28 37 LG 69 54 20 3 3 0 69 94 Pts 18 18 12 12 12 12 12 16 6
W. Rouse A. Humphrey CLEMSON Opponents  KICKOFF RETUR A. Humphrey U. Williams M. Reeves M. Hinton B. Pope CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING N. Welch E. Smith R. Priester N. Greene A. Wyatt K. Crooks L. Pegues L. Solomon T. Horne	TD 0 3 3 2 2 2 2 2 1 1	13 1 2 16 37 8KOR 22 13 3 1 1 40 34 8R-P- 0-0- 3-C- 1-1-1 0-2 2-C- 1-1-1 0-1-1 0-1-1 0-1-1 0-1-1 0-1-1 0-1-1 0-1-1 0-1-1 0-1-1 0-1-1 0-1-1 0-1-1 0-1-1 0-1 0	711 288 4 4 1033 334   Yds 5000 2488   35 3 3 0 0 7866 893   Re   Re   0-0 1 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	FG 6-22 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	5.5 28.0 2.0 6.4 9.0 22.7 19.1 11.7 3.0 0.0 19.7 26.3 PAT 14-14 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 1 1 TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	15 28 3 3 28 37 LG 69 54 18 18 12 12 12 12 16 6 6
W. Rouse A. Humphrey CLEMSON Opponents  KICKOFF RETUR A. Humphrey U. Williams M. Reeves M. Hinton B. Pope CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING N. Welch E. Smith R. Priester N. Greene A. Wyatt K. Crooks L. Pegues L. Solomon T. Horne C. Franklin	TD 0 3 3 3 2 2 2 2 1 1 1 1	13 1 2 16 37 80R 22 13 3 1 1 1 40 34 8-P-0-0 3-C-1 1-1 0-2 2-C-1 1-1 0-1	711 288 4 4 1033 334	FG 6-22 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	5.5 28.0 2.0 6.4 9.0 Avg 22.7 19.1 11.7 3.0 0.0 19.7 26.3 PAT 14-14 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 1 1 TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	15 28 3 3 28 37 69 54 20 3 0 69 94 Pts 62 12 12 12 12 6 6
W. Rouse A. Humphrey CLEMSON Opponents  KICKOFF RETUR A. Humphrey U. Williams M. Reeves M. Hinton B. Pope CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING N. Welch E. Smith R. Priester N. Greene A. Wyatt K. Crooks L. Pegues L. Solomon T. Horne	TD 0 3 3 2 2 2 2 2 1 1	13 1 2 16 37 8KOR 22 13 3 1 1 40 34 8R-P- 0-0- 3-C- 1-1-1 0-2 2-C- 1-1-1 0-1-1 0-1-1 0-1-1 0-1-1 0-1-1 0-1-1 0-1-1 0-1-1 0-1-1 0-1-1 0-1-1 0-1-1 0-1-1 0-1 0	71 28 4 103 334 Yds 500 2488 35 3 0 0 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	FG 6-22 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	5.5 28.0 2.0 6.4 9.0 22.7 19.1 11.7 3.0 0.0 19.7 26.3 PAT 14-14 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 1 1 TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	15 28 3 3 28 37 LG 69 54 18 18 12 12 12 12 16 6 6

	GAME-BY-GAME RESULTS & STATS																										
	CLEMSON														I			OF	PON	IENT	s						
Date													Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds			
9-3	Furman	W	27-6	63,687	24,21	24	63	268	2	8	13	0	109	1	76	377	6	21	-3	0	13	23	1	102	0	44	99
9-10																											
9-17	* at Virginia	L	6-9	39,000		7	34	60	0	7	24	3	107	0	58	167	26	56	190	1	18	32	4	229	0	88	419
10-1	* Maryland																229										
10-8	at Georgia	L	14-40	86,117		17	55	151	1	14	24	2	101	1	79	252	20	26	155	2	24	41	0	328	2	67	483
10-15	* at Duke (25,23)	L	13-19	29,432		20	47	127	1	16	30	0	172	0	77	299	17	26	60	1	25	39	0	240	0	65	300
10-22	* at Florida State (7,10)	L	0-17	75,902		9	42	86	0	5	22	0	63	0	64	149	21	39	194	2	20	37	1	199	0	76	393
10-29	* Wake Forest	W	24-8	66,998		21	61	339	2	9	17	1	74	1	78	413	10	25	59	1	17	29	2	176	0	54	235
11-5	* at North Carolina (19,12)	W	28-17	50,000		15	59	162	2	9	12	0	104	0	71	266	17	30	11	0	18	35	2	247	2	65	258
11-12	* Georgia Tech	W	20-10	66,828		22	63	283	2	7	14	0	81	0	77	364	17	34	120	1	20	31	1	197	0	65	317
11-19	South Carolina	L	7-33	85,872		10	34	122	1	5	20	2	55	0	54	177	24	50	186	2	14	26	2	226	1	76	412

2259

Opponents

Tot

38.9

<sup>\* -</sup> ACC game; Note: Home games in **bold**; official home attendance - 422,633 (70,439 per game); **Head Coach** - Tommy West; **Assistants** - Miles Aldridge (DC,DB), Richard Bisaccia (RB,ST), Clyde Christensen (Co-OC,QB), James Earle (TE), Les Herrin (AHC,DL), Reggie Herring (ILB), Ellis Johnson (OLB), John Latina (OL), Rick Stocktill (Co-OC,WR).

8-4 OVERALI AY, 1-1 NIGHT

TEAM STAT	ΓS	
	CU	Орр.
TOTAL OFFENSE	4556	4064
Total Plays	860	814
Touchdowns	37	28
Yards Per Play	5.3	4.9
Yards Per Game	379.7	338.7
RUSHING YARDS	2945	1500
Carries	645	415
Touchdowns	24	12
Yards Per Carry	4.6	3.6
Yards Per Game	245.4	125.0
PASSING YARDS	1611	2564
Attempts	215	399
Completions	122	203
Had Intercepted	8	22
Touchdowns	11	16
Completion Percentage	56.7	50.9
Yards Per Attempt	7.49	6.43
Yards Per Completion	13.2	12.6
Efficiency	129.1	107.1
Yards Per Game	134.3	213.7
PUNTING YARDS	2431	2592
Number of Punts	61	68
Average Punt	39.9	38.
Net Punting	36.0	33.0
PUNT RETURN YARDS	348	237
Number of Returns	30	27
Average Return	11.6	8.8
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	276	17
Number of Interceptions	22	
Return Yards Per Interception	12.5	2.
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	850	789
Number of Returns	38	4!
Average Return	22.4	17.5
FIRST DOWNS	235	21
By Rushing	154	79
By Passing	68	116
By Penalty	13	16
First Downs Per Game	19.6	17.6
PENALTIES	73-635	65-580
Penalty Yards Per Game	52.9	48.3
FUMBLES-LOST	22-14	18-7
SACKS	28-162	15-87
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	70-170	57-163
Percentage	41.2	35.0
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	9-21	12-23
	42.9	52.2
Percentage		
TIME OF POSSESSION POINTS	31:45	28:15 219
	303	
Points Per Game	25.3	18.3
FIELD GOALS	15-20	9-16
PAT (KICKS)	34-35	20-25

	SCORING	BY (	QUAR	TERS	
	1	2	3	4	Tot
CLEMSON	49	93	90	71	303
Opponents	78	26	57	58	219

6-2 ACC, 3-							
INDIVIDU							
RUSHING	G	Car	Yds	Y/C	TD	LG	Y/G
R. Priester	12		1322	5.6	6	44	110.2
E. Smith	12	145	712	4.9	14	54	59.3
N. Greene	12	102	359	3.5	2	37	29.9
L. Pegues	10	79	309	3.9	1	27	30.9
L. Solomon	6	22	89	4.0	1	24	14.8
A. Downs	6	15	61	4.4	0	20	10.2
J. Jenkins	12	17 5	35	2.1	0	5 12	17.5
A. Wyatt			34	6.8			2.8
K. Dunnican M. Allen	11	9 7	20 17	2.2	0	10	1.8
	4	2	4	2.4	0	4	1.5
R. Brown	12	0	-3	2.0	0	-3	-0.3
G. Rountree	12	3					
TEAM	12	1	-6 -8	-2.0 -8.0	0	-2 -8	-0.5 -0.7
T. Harvey							
CLEMSON Opponents	12 12		2945 1500	4.6 3.6	24 12	54 55	245.4 125.0
Opponents	12	415	1500	3.6	12	55	125.0
PASSING	G	C-A-I	Yds	TD	С%	Y/G	Eff.
N. Greene	12	116-202-8	1537	10	57.4	128.1	129.8
L. Solomon	6	6-12-0	74	1	50.0	12.3	129.3
A. Wyatt	12	0-1-0	0	0	0.0	0.0	0.0
CLEMSON	12	122-215-8	1611	11	56.7	134.3	129.1
Opponents	12	203-399-22	2564	16	50.9	213.7	107.1
RECEIVING	G	Rec	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/G
A. Wyatt	12	45	683	15.2	5	61	56.9
T. Horne	12	23	448 74	19.5	3	56	37.3
R. Priester	12	12		6.2	0	12	6.2
J. Woods	12	10	122	12.2	1	30	10.2
K. Crooks	12	10	99	9.9	0	24	8.3
M. Hinton	12	7	73	10.4	0	26	6.1
E. Smith		6	31	5.2	1	9	2.6
M. Allen	11	5	23	4.6	0	9	2.1
C. Baker	3	1	23	23.0	1	23	7.7
O. Davis	5	1	21	21.0	0	21	4.2
L. Pegues	10	1	7	7.0	0	7	0.7
L. Solomon	6	1	7	7.0	0	7	1.2
CLEMSON Opponents	12 12		1611 2564	13.2 12.6	11 16	61 76	134.3 213.7
Opponents	12	203 /	2304	12.0	10	76	213./
FIELD GOALS		FG Po	t 0-29	30-3	9 40-4	49 50	)+ LG
J. Suave	15	-20 75.0	0 6-7	6-	9 3	-3 0	-1 47
CLEMSON	15	-20 75.0	0 6-7	6-	9 3	-3 0	-1 47
Opponents	9	-16 56.0	0 6-6	1-	5 2	-5 0	-0 46
DUNTING		D V		V/D			NI -
PUNTING C. McInally		P You 213		<b>Y/P</b> 2.7	<b>LG</b> 65	<b>HB</b>	Ne <sup>4</sup>
K. Laird	- 5	9 26		9.8	38	0	29.1
				7.0	27	0	27.0
Suavo						U	21.0
J. Suave							
TEAM		1	0	0.0	0		0.0
			0			1 1	0.0 <b>36.0</b> <b>33.0</b>

INDIVIDITAL	DE-	ENGIN	- 0 14			0110 07	
INDIVIDUAL							
TACKLES	G	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	
A. Simmons	12	78	72	150	11-43	3.5-24	3
L. Evans	12	71	25	96	1-2	0-0	4
B. Dawkins	12	60	29	89	4-22	2-11	9
A. McCrorey	12	32	51	83	2-14	2-14	3
P. Sapp	12	36	17	53	9-41	5.5-33	1
M. Wilson	12	19	34	53	4-11	1-2	0
INTERCEPTION	NS	Int	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
B. Dawkins		6	55		9.2	1	49
L. Evans		4	115		28.8	0	44
P. Ford		4	24		6.0	0	19
P. Sapp		2	34		17.0	0	19
D. McCleon		2	16		8.0	0	18
A. McCrorey		1	18		18.0	0	18
A. Ford		1	0		0.0	0	0
C. Winslow		1	10		10.0	0	10
A. Carter		1	4		4.0	0	4
CLEMSON		22	276		12.5	1	49
Opponents		8	17		2.2	0	18
PUNT RETURN	IS	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
A. Wyatt		21	249		11.9	0	35
A. Edwards		4	57		14.3	0	26
A. Ford		1	26		26.0	1	26
P. Ford		1	6		6.0	0	6
A. Humphrey		1	4		4.0	0	4
D. McCleon		2	6		3.0	0	4
CLEMSON		30	348		11.6	1	35
Opponents		27	237		8.8	0	28
KICKOFF RETUR	NS	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
A. Wyatt		18	452		25.1	0	42
A. Humphrey		6	113		18.8	0	34
U. Williams		8	172		21.5	0	41
E. Smith		1	26		26.0	0	26
A. Edwards		2	40		20.0	0	26
T. Horne		3	47		15.7	0	25
CLEMSON		38	850		22.4	0	42
Opponents		45	789		17.5	0	45
SCORING	TD	R-P-R	Re	FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
E. Smith	15	14-1-		0-0	0-0	0	90
J. Suave	0	0-0-		5-20	33-34	0	78
R. Priester	6	6-0-		0-0	0-0	0	36
A. Wyatt	5	0-5-		0-0	0-0	0	30
T. Horne	3	0-3-		0-0	0-0	0	18
N. Greene	2	2-0-		0-0	0-0	1	14
B. Dawkins	1	0-0-		0-0	0-0	0	6
J. Woods	1	0-1-		0-0	0-0	0	6
L. Pegues	1	1-0-		0-0	0-0	0	6
L. Solomon	1	1-0-		0-0	0-0	0	6
C. Baker	1	0-1-		0-0	0-0	0	6
A. Ford	1	0-1-		0-0	0-0	0	<u>6</u>
D. Richardson	0			0-0	1-1	0	1
CLEMSON	<b>37</b>	0-0- <b>24-11</b> -		5-20	34-35	1	303
	28	12-16-		5-20 9-16	20-26	2	219
Opponents	28	12-16-	.0	9-16	20-26	2	219

	GAME-BY-GAME RESULTS & STATS																										
	CLEMSON																	OF	PON	EN1	S						
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-2	Western Carolina	W	55-9	62,714		19	51	210	3	13	19	0	212	3	70	422	8	28	38	0	8	28	1	84	1	56	122
9-9																											
9-16	* at Wake Forest	W	29-14	18,616		25	54	234	4	18	25	0	239	0	79	473	21	33	86	0	21	32	1	205	2	65	291
9-23	* Virginia (11,14)	L	3-22	70,226		21	52	180	0	19	36	2	213	0	88	393	14	36	132	2	9	10	1	171	1	56	303
9-30	* at NC State	W	43-22	46,074		20	54	266	3	8	11	0	152	2	65	418	27	33	114	0	30	54	6	395	3	87	509
10-7	Georgia	L	17-19	81,670		12	43	177	2	7	15	1	58	0	58	235	22	49	251	1	13	22	0	156	1	71	407
10-21	* at Maryland	W	17-0	43,603		21	64	320	1	6	12	0	75	1	76	395	10	29	36	0	15	35	2	135	0	64	171
10-28	* at Georgia Tech	W	24-3	45,245		19	59	197	1	10	13	0	167	2	72	364	14	30	76	0	13	32	1	174	0	62	250
11-4	* North Carolina	W	17-10	72,103		18	51	194	0	11	17	1	131	0	68	325	21	40	130	1	17	38	5	186	0	78	316
11-11	* Duke	W	34-17	62,936	24,25	22	65	433	4	2	9	0	17	0	74	450	14	24	99	1	21	42	3	226	1	66	325
11-18	at South Carolina	W	38-17	74,990	24,24	24	60	323	4	9	13	0	171	1	73	494	20	25	90	0	30	45	1	353	2	70	443
1-1	\$ Syracuse (NR,25)	L	0-41	45,202	23,21	12	34	90	0	11	24	2	69	0	58	159	21	50	158	3	13	23	1	309	3	73	467

<sup>\*-</sup> ACC game; \$- Jacksonville, Fla. (Gator Bowl); Note: Home games in **bold**; official home attendance - 427,778 (71,296 per game); **Head Coach** - Tommy West; **Assistants** - Miles Aldridge (Co-DC,OLB), Richard Bisacca (RB), Clyde Christensen (Co-OC,QB), Charlie Harbison (DB), Les Herrin (AHC,TE,OT), Reggie Herring (ILB), Ellis Johnson (Co-DC,DL), John Latina (C,OG), Rick Stockstill (Co-OC,WR).

7-5 OVERALL, 6-2 AC NIGHT, 0-0 OVERTIME

TOTAL OFFENSE         4016         4066           Total Plays         787         800           Touchdowns         31         27           Yards Per Play         5.1         5.1           Yards Per Game         334.7         338.8           RUSHING YARDS         2383         1671           Carries         543         486           Touchdowns         20         15           Yards Per Carry         4.4         3.4           Yards Per Game         198.6         139.3           PASSING YARDS         1633         2395           Attempts         244         314           Completions         126         170           Had Intercepted         9         7           Touchdowns         8         11           Completion Percentage         51.6         54.1           Yards Per Attempt         6.69         7.63           Yards Per Completion         13.0         14.1           Efficiency         111.3         125.3           Yards Per Completion         13.0         14.1           Efficiency         111.3         125.3           Yards Per Attempt         36.9         76.2	TEAM STAT	rs , s sven	.r.c., 0 L
Total Plays         787         800           Touchdowns         31         27           Touchdowns         31         27           Yards Per Play         5.1         5.1           Yards Per Game         334.7         338.8           RUSHING YARDS         2383         1671           Carries         543         486           Touchdowns         20         15           Yards Per Carry         4.4         3.4           Yards Per Game         198.6         139.3           PASSING YARDS         1633         2395           Attempts         244         314           Completions         126         170           Had Intercepted         9         7           Touchdowns         8         11           Completion Percentage         51.6         54.1           Yards Per Attempt         6.69         7.63           Yards Per Completion         13.0         14.1           Efficiency         111.3         125.3           Yards Per Completion         13.0         14.1           Efficiency         111.3         125.2           Number of Punts         70         62      <			Орр.
Touchdowns         31         27           Yards Per Play         5.1         5.1           Yards Per Game         334.7         338.8           RUSHING YARDS         2383         1671           Carries         543         486           Touchdowns         20         15           Yards Per Carry         4.4         3.4           Yards Per Game         198.6         139.3           PASSING YARDS         1633         2395           Attempts         244         314           Completions         126         170           Had Intercepted         9         7           Touchdowns         8         11           Completion Percentage         51.6         54.1           Yards Per Attempt         6.69         7.63           Yards Per Completion         13.0         14.1           Efficiency         111.3         125.3           Yards Per Game         136.1         199.6           PUNTING YARDS         2592         2315           Number of Punts         70         62           Average Punt         37.0         37.3           Net Punting         32.7         35.2			4066
Yards Per Play         5.1         5.1           Yards Per Game         334.7         338.8           RUSHING YARDS         2383         1671           Carries         543         486           Touchdowns         20         15           Yards Per Carry         4.4         3.4           Yards Per Game         198.6         139.3           PASSING YARDS         1633         2395           Attempts         244         314           Completions         126         170           Had Intercepted         9         7           Touchdowns         8         11           Completion Percentage         51.6         54.1           Yards Per Attempt         6.69         7.63           Yards Per Completion         13.0         14.1           Efficiency         111.3         125.3           Yards Per Game         136.1         199.6           PUNTING YARDS         2592         2315           Number of Punts         70         62           Average Punt         37.0         37.3           Number of Returns         23         22           Average Return         5.7         13.6	-		800
Yards Per Game         334.7         338.8           RUSHING YARDS         2383         1671           Carries         543         486           Touchdowns         20         15           Yards Per Carry         4.4         3.4           Yards Per Game         198.6         139.3           PASSING YARDS         1633         2395           Attempts         244         314           Completions         126         177           Had Intercepted         9         7           Touchdowns         8         11           Completion Percentage         51.6         54.1           Yards Per Attempt         6.69         7.63           Yards Per Completion         13.0         14.1           Efficiency         111.3         125.3           Yards Per Game         136.1         199.6           PUNTING YARDS         2592         2315           Number of Punts         70         62           Average Punt         37.0         37.3           Number of Punts         70         62           Average Return         5.7         13.6           INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS         132         3			27
RUSHING YARDS			
Carries         543         486           Touchdowns         20         15           Yards Per Carry         4.4         3.4           Yards Per Game         198.6         139.3           PASSING YARDS         1633         2395           Attempts         244         314           Completions         126         170           Had Intercepted         9         7           Touchdowns         8         11           Completion Percentage         51.6         54.1           Yards Per Attempt         6.69         7.63           Yards Per Completion         13.0         14.1           Efficiency         111.3         125.3           Yards Per Game         136.1         199.6           PUNTING YARDS         2592         2315           Number of Punts         70         62           Average Punt         37.0         37.3           Net Punting         32.7         35.2           PUNT RETURN YARDS         132         300           Number of Returns         23         22           Average Return         5.7         13.6           KICKOFF RETURN YARDS         740         818 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>			
Touchdowns         20         15           Yards Per Carry         4.4         3.4           Yards Per Game         198.6         139.3           PASSING YARDS         1633         2395           Attempts         244         314           Completions         126         170           Had Intercepted         9         7           Touchdowns         8         11           Completion Percentage         51.6         54.1           Yards Per Attempt         6.69         7.63           Yards Per Completion         13.0         14.1           Efficiency         111.3         125.3           Yards Per Game         136.1         199.6           PUNTING YARDS         2592         2315           Number of Punts         70         62           Average Punt         37.0         37.3           Number of Returns         23         22           Average Return         5.7         13.6           INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS         135         59           Number of Interceptions         7         9           Return Yards Per Interception         19.3         6.6           KICKOFF RETURN YARDS			
Yards Per Carry         4.4         3.4           Yards Per Game         198.6         139.3           PASSING YARDS         1633         2395           Attempts         244         314           Completions         126         170           Had Intercepted         9         7           Touchdowns         8         11           Completion Percentage         51.6         54.1           Yards Per Attempt         6.69         7.63           Yards Per Completion         13.0         14.1           Efficiency         111.3         125.3           Yards Per Game         136.1         199.6           PUNTING YARDS         2592         2315           Number of Punts         70         62           Average Punt         37.0         37.3           Net Punting         32.7         35.2           PUNT RETURN YARDS         132         300           Number of Returns         23         22           Average Return         5.7         13.6           INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS         135         59           Number of Interceptions         7         9           Return Yards Per Interception			
Yards Per Game         198.6         139.3           PASSING YARDS         1633         2395           Attempts         244         314           Completions         126         170           Had Intercepted         9         7           Touchdowns         8         11           Completion Percentage         51.6         54.1           Yards Per Attempt         6.69         7.63           Yards Per Completion         13.0         14.1           Efficiency         111.3         125.3           Yards Per Game         136.1         199.6           PUNTING YARDS         2592         2315           Number of Punts         70         62           Average Punt         37.0         37.3           Net Punting         32.7         35.2           PUNT RETURN YARDS         132         300           Number of Returns         23         22           Average Return         5.7         13.6           KICKOFF RETURN YARDS         135         59           Number of Returns         36         37           Average Return         20.6         22.1           IFIRST DOWNS         201			
PASSING YARDS         1633         2395           Attempts         244         314           Completions         126         170           Had Intercepted         9         7           Touchdowns         8         11           Completion Percentage         51.6         54.1           Yards Per Attempt         6.69         7.63           Yards Per Completion         13.0         14.1           Efficiency         111.3         125.3           Yards Per Game         136.1         199.6           PUNTING YARDS         2592         2315           Number of Punts         70         62           Average Punt         37.0         37.3           Net Punting         32.7         35.2           PUNT RETURN YARDS         132         300           Number of Returns         23         22           Average Return         5.7         13.6           INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS         135         59           Number of Interceptions         7         9           Return Yards Per Interception         19.3         6.6           KICKOFF RETURN YARDS         740         818           Number of Returns <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>			
Attempts         244         314           Completions         126         170           Had Intercepted         9         7           Touchdowns         8         11           Completion Percentage         51.6         54.1           Yards Per Attempt         6.69         7.63           Yards Per Completion         13.0         14.1           Efficiency         111.3         125.3           Yards Per Game         136.1         199.6           PUNTING YARDS         2592         2315           Number of Punts         70         62           Average Punt         37.0         37.3           Net Punting         32.7         35.2           PUNT RETURN YARDS         132         300           Number of Returns         23         22           Average Return         5.7         13.6           INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS         135         59           Number of Interceptions         7         9           Return Yards Per Interception         19.3         6.6           KICKOFF RETURN YARDS         740         818           Number of Returns         36         37           Average Return			
Completions         126         170           Had Intercepted         9         7           Touchdowns         8         11           Completion Percentage         51.6         54.1           Yards Per Attempt         6.69         7.63           Yards Per Completion         13.0         14.1           Efficiency         111.3         125.3           Yards Per Game         136.1         199.6           PUNTING YARDS         2592         2315           Number of Punts         70         62           Average Punt         37.0         37.3           Net Punting         32.7         35.2           PUNT RETURN YARDS         132         300           Number of Returns         23         22           Average Return         5.7         13.6           INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS         135         59           Number of Interceptions         7         9           Return Yards Per Interception         19.3         6.6           KICKOFF RETURN YARDS         740         818           Number of Returns         36         37           Average Return         20.6         22.1           FIRST DOWNS </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>			
Had Intercepted   9   7     Touchdowns   8   11     Completion Percentage   51.6   54.1     Yards Per Attempt   6.69   7.63     Yards Per Completion   13.0   14.1     Efficiency   111.3   125.3     Yards Per Game   136.1   199.6     PUNTING YARDS   2592   2315     Number of Punts   70   62     Average Punt   37.0   37.3     Net Punting   32.7   35.2     PUNT RETURN YARDS   132   300     Number of Returns   23   22     Average Return   5.7   13.6     INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS   135   59     Number of Interceptions   7   9     Return Yards Per Interception   19.3   6.6     KICKOFF RETURN YARDS   36   37     Average Return   20.6   22.1     FIRST DOWNS   201   210     By Rushing   121   91     By Passing   69   102     By Penalty   11   17     First Downs Per Game   16.8   17.5     PENALTIES   65-601   59-467     Penalty Yards Per Game   50.1   38.9     FUMBLES-LOST   22-8   23-15     SACKS   46-319   23-138     FUMBLES-LOST   22-8   23-15     SACKS   46-319   23-138     FURSHIPODOWN CONVERSIONS   5-8   7-17     Percentage   62.5   41.2     FUNTS   245   241     FOINTS   245   241     FIELD GOALS   10-21   17-24     FIELD GOALS   10-21   17-24     FIELD GOALS   10-21   17-24     FIELD GOALS   10-21   17-24     Table Touch   20.4   20.1     FIELD GOALS   10-21   17-24     Table Touch   20.4   20.1     FIELD GOALS   10-21   17-24     FIELD GOALS   10-21   17-24     Table Touch   20.4   20.1     FIELD GOALS   10-21   17-24     Table Touch   20.4   20.1     FIELD GOALS   10-21   17-24     Table Touch   20.1     Table Touch   20.4   20.1     FIELD GOALS   10-21   17-24     Table Touch   20.4   20.1     FIELD GOALS   10-21   17-24     Table Touch   20.1     Table Touch   20.2     Table Touch   20.2     Table Touch   20.2     Table Touch   20.4   20.1     FIELD GOALS   10-21   17-24     Table Touch   20.1     Table Touch   20.4     Table Touch   20.1     Table	•		
Touchdowns         8         11           Completion Percentage         51.6         54.1           Yards Per Attempt         6.69         7.63           Yards Per Completion         13.0         14.1           Efficiency         111.3         125.3           Yards Per Game         136.1         199.6           PUNTING YARDS         2592         2315           Number of Punts         70         62           Average Punt         37.0         37.3           Net Punting         32.7         35.2           PUNT RETURN YARDS         132         300           Number of Returns         23         22           Average Return         5.7         13.6           INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS         135         59           Number of Interceptions         7         9           Return Yards Per Interception         19.3         6.6           KICKOFF RETURN YARDS         740         818           Number of Returns         36         37           Average Return         20.6         22.1           FIRST DOWNS         201         210           By Rushing         121         91           By Penalty	•		
Completion Percentage         51.6         54.1           Yards Per Attempt         6.69         7.63           Yards Per Completion         13.0         14.1           Efficiency         111.3         125.3           Yards Per Game         136.1         199.6           PUNTING YARDS         2592         2315           Number of Punts         70         62           Average Punt         37.0         37.3           Net Punting         32.7         35.2           PUNT RETURN YARDS         132         300           Number of Returns         23         22           Average Return         5.7         13.6           INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS         135         59           Number of Returns         23         22           Average Return         5.7         13.6           KICKOFF RETURN YARDS         740         818           KICKOFF RETURN YARDS         740         818           Average Return         20.6         22.1           FIRST DOWNS         201         210           By Rushing         121         91           By Penalty         11         17           FIRST Downs Per Game	Had Intercepted	9	7
Yards Per Attempt         6.69         7.63           Yards Per Completion         13.0         14.1           Efficiency         111.3         125.3           Yards Per Game         136.1         199.6           PUNTING YARDS         2592         2315           Number of Punts         70         62           Average Punt         37.0         37.3           Net Punting         32.7         35.2           PUNT RETURN YARDS         132         300           Number of Returns         23         22           Average Return         5.7         13.6           INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS         135         59           Number of Interceptions         7         9           Return Yards Per Interception         19.3         6.6           KICKOFF RETURN YARDS         740         818           Number of Returns         36         37           Average Return         20.6         22.1           FIRST DOWNS         201         210           By Rushing         121         91           By Penalty         11         17           FIRST Downs Per Game         16.8         17.5           PENALTIES	Touchdowns	8	11
Yards Per Completion         13.0         14.1           Efficiency         111.3         125.3           Yards Per Game         136.1         199.6           PUNTING YARDS         2592         2315           Number of Punts         70         62           Average Punt         37.0         37.3           Net Punting         32.7         35.2           PUNT RETURN YARDS         132         300           Number of Returns         23         22           Average Return         5.7         13.6           INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS         135         59           Number of Interceptions         7         9           Return Yards Per Interception         19.3         6.6           KICKOFF RETURN YARDS         740         818           Number of Returns         36         37           Average Return         20.6         22.1           FIRST DOWNS         201         210           By Rushing         121         91           By Passing         69         102           By Penalty         11         17           First Downs Per Game         56-601         59-467           Penalty Yards Per Gam	Completion Percentage		54.1
Efficiency         111.3         125.3           Yards Per Game         136.1         199.6           PUNTING YARDS         2592         2315           Number of Punts         70         62           Average Punt         37.0         37.3           Net Punting         32.7         35.2           PUNT RETURN YARDS         132         300           Number of Returns         23         22           Average Return         5.7         13.6           INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS         135         59           Number of Interceptions         7         9           Return Yards Per Interception         19.3         6.6           KICKOFF RETURN YARDS         740         818           Number of Returns         36         37           Average Return         20.6         22.1           FIRST DOWNS         201         210           By Rushing         121         91           By Passing         69         102           By Penalty         11         17           First Downs Per Game         16.8         17.5           PENALTIES         65-601         59-467           Penalty Yards Per Game	Yards Per Attempt	6.69	7.63
Yards Per Game         136.1         199.6           PUNTING YARDS         2592         2315           Number of Punts         70         62           Average Punt         37.0         37.3           Net Punting         32.7         35.2           PUNT RETURN YARDS         132         300           Number of Returns         23         22           Average Return         5.7         13.6           INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS         135         59           Number of Interceptions         7         9           Return Yards Per Interception         19.3         6.6           KICKOFF RETURN YARDS         740         818           KICKOFF RETURN YARDS         740         818           KICKOFF RETURN YARDS         740         818           Average Return         20.6         22.1           FIRST DOWNS         201         210           By Rushing         121         91           By Passing         69         102           By Penalty         11         17           First Downs Per Game         16.8         17.5           PENALTIES         65-601         59-467           Penalty Yards Per Gam	Yards Per Completion	13.0	14.1
PUNTING YARDS         2592         2315           Number of Punts         70         62           Average Punt         37.0         37.3           Net Punting         32.7         35.2           PUNT RETURN YARDS         132         300           Number of Returns         23         22           Average Return         5.7         13.6           INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS         15         59           Number of Interceptions         7         9           Return Yards Per Interception         19.3         6.6           KICKOFF RETURN YARDS         740         818           Number of Returns         36         37           Average Return         20.6         22.1           FIRST DOWNS         201         210           By Rushing         121         91           By Ressing         69         102           By Penalty         11         17           First Downs Per Game         16.8         17.5           PENALTIES         65-601         59-467           Penalty Yards Per Game         50.1         38.9           FUMBLES-LOST         22-8         23-15           SACKS         46-	Efficiency	111.3	125.3
Number of Punts         70         62           Average Punt         37.0         37.3           Average Punt         37.0         37.3           Net Punting         32.7         35.2           PUNT RETURN YARDS         132         300           Number of Returns         23         22           Average Return         5.7         13.6           INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS         135         59           Number of Interceptions         7         9           Return Yards Per Interception         19.3         6.6           KICKOFF RETURN YARDS         740         818           Number of Returns         36         37           Average Return         20.6         22.1           FIRST DOWNS         201         210           By Rushing         121         91           By Rushing         121         91           By Penalty         11         17           First Downs Per Game         16.8         17.5           PENALTIES         65-601         59-467           Penalty Yards Per Game         50.1         38.9           FUMBLES-LOST         22-8         23-15           SACKS         46-	Yards Per Game	136.1	199.6
Average Punt Net Punting 37.0 37.3 Net Punting 32.7 35.2 PUNT RETURN YARDS 132 Average Return 5.7 INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS Number of Returns Average Return 15.7 INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS Number of Interceptions 7 Return Yards Per Interception 19.3 6.6 KICKOFF RETURN YARDS 740 818 Number of Returns 36 Average Return 20.6 22.1 FIRST DOWNS 201 210 By Rushing 121 91 By Passing 69 By Penalty 11 17 First Downs Per Game 16.8 17.5 PENALTIES 65-601 59-467 Penalty Yards Per Game 50.1 SACKS 46-319 23-13 THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS 40.3 FUMBLES-LOST Percentage 36.5 40.3 FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS 5-8 FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS Percentage 62.5 41.2 TIME OF POSSESSION 30.40 29.20 FIELD GOALS 10-21 FIELD GOALS	PUNTING YARDS	2592	2315
Net Punting         32.7         35.2           PUNT RETURN YARDS         132         300           Number of Returns         23         22           Average Return         5.7         13.6           INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS         135         59           Number of Interceptions         7         9           Return Yards Per Interception         19.3         6.6           KICKOFF RETURN YARDS         740         818           Number of Returns         36         37           Average Return         20.6         22.1           FIRST DOWNS         201         210           By Rushing         121         91           By Passing         69         102           By Penalty         11         17           First Downs Per Game         16.8         17.5           PENALTIES         65-601         59-467           Penalty Yards Per Game         50.1         38.9           FUMBLES-LOST         22-8         23-15           SACKS         46-319         23-139           THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS         62-170         73-181           Percentage         62.5         40.3           FOURTH-DOWN CONV	Number of Punts	70	62
PUNT RETURN YARDS         132         300           Number of Returns         23         22           Average Return         5.7         13.6           INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS         135         59           Number of Interceptions         7         9           Return Yards Per Interception         19.3         6.6           KICKOFF RETURN YARDS         740         818           Number of Returns         36         37           Average Return         20.6         22.1           By Rushing         121         91           By Passing         69         102           By Penalty         11         17           First Downs Per Game         16.8         17.5           PENALTIES         65-601         59-467           Penalty Yards Per Game         50.1         38.9           FUMBLES-LOST         22-8         23-15           SACKS         46-319         23-139           THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS         62-170         73-181           Percentage         36.5         40.3           FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS         5-8         7-17           Percentage         62.5         41.2           TIME	Average Punt	37.0	37.3
Number of Returns         23         22           Average Return         5.7         13.6           INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS         135         59           Number of Interceptions         7         29           Return Yards Per Interception         19.3         6.6           KICKOFF RETURN YARDS         740         818           Number of Returns         36         37           Average Return         20.6         22.1           By Rushing         121         91           By Rushing         121         91           By Passing         69         102           By Penalty         11         17           First Downs Per Game         16.8         17.5           PENALTIES         65-601         59-467           Penalty Yards Per Game         50.1         38.9           FUMBLES-LOST         22-8         23-15           SACKS         46-319         23-133           THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS         62-170         73-181           Percentage         36.5         40.3           FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS         5-8         7-17           Percentage         62.5         41.2           TIME OF POS	Net Punting	32.7	35.2
Average Return         5.7         13.6           INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS         135         59           Number of Interceptions         7         9           Return Yards Per Interception         19.3         6.6           KICKOFF RETURN YARDS         740         818           Number of Returns         36         37           Average Return         20.6         22.1           FIRST DOWNS         201         210           By Rushing         121         91           By Rushing         69         102           By Penalty         11         17           First Downs Per Game         16.8         17.5           PENALTIES         65-601         59-467           Penalty Yards Per Game         50.1         38.9           FUMBLES-LOST         22-8         23-15           SACKS         46-319         23-13           THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS         62-170         73-181           Percentage         36.5         40.3           FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS         5-8         7-17           Percentage         62.5         41.2           TIME OF POSSESSION         30.40         29:20           POIN	PUNT RETURN YARDS	132	300
Number of Interceptions   7   9	Number of Returns	23	22
Number of Interceptions         7         9           Return Yards Per Interception         19.3         6.6           KICKOFF RETURN YARDS         740         818           Number of Returns         36         37           Average Return         20.6         22.1           FIRST DOWNS         201         210           By Rushing         121         91           By Penalty         11         17           First Downs Per Game         16.8         17.5           PENALTIES         65-601         59-467           Penalty Yards Per Game         50.1         38.9           FUMBLES-LOST         22-8         23-15           SACKS         46-319         23-139           THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS         62-170         73-181           Percentage         36.5         40.3           FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS         5-8         7-17           Percentage         62.5         41.2           TIME OF POSSESSION         30:40         29:20           POINTS         245         241           Points Per Game         20.4         20.1           FIELD GOALS         10-21         17-24		5.7	13.6
Return Yards Per Interception         19.3         6.6           KICKOFF RETURN YARDS         740         818           Number of Returns         36         37           Average Return         20.6         22.1           FIRST DOWNS         201         210           By Rushing         121         91           By Passing         69         102           By Penalty         11         17           First Downs Per Game         16.8         17.5           PENALTIES         65-601         59-467           Penalty Yards Per Game         50.1         38.9           FUMBLES-LOST         22-8         23-15           SACKS         46-319         23-133           THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS         62-170         73-181           Percentage         36.5         40.3           FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS         5-8         7-17           Percentage         62.5         41.2           TIME OF POSSESSION         30:40         29:20           POINTS         245         241           Points Per Game         20.4         20.1           FIELD GOALS         10-21         17-24	INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	135	59
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS         740         818           Number of Returns         36         37           Average Return         20.6         22.1           FIRST DOWNS         201         210           By Rushing         121         91           By Passing         69         102           By Penalty         11         17           First Downs Per Game         16.8         17.5           PENALTIES         65-601         59-467           Penalty Yards Per Game         50.1         38.9           FUMBLES-LOST         22-8         23-15           SACKS         46-319         23-133           THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS         62-170         73-181           Percentage         36.5         40.3           FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS         5-8         7-17           Percentage         62.5         41.2           TIME OF POSSESSION         30:40         29:20           POINTS         245         241           Points Per Game         20.4         20.1           FIELD GOALS         10-21         17-24	Number of Interceptions	7	9
Number of Returns         36         37           Average Return         20.6         22.1           FIRST DOWNS         201         210           By Rushing         121         91           By Passing         69         102           By Penalty         11         17           First Downs Per Game         16.8         17.5           PENALTIES         65-601         59-467           Penalty Yards Per Game         50.1         38.9           FUMBLES-LOST         22-8         23-15           SACKS         46-319         23-139           THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS         62-170         73-181           Percentage         36.5         40.3           FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS         5-8         7-17           Percentage         62.5         41.2           TIME OF POSSESSION         30:40         29:20           POINTS         245         241           Points Per Game         20.4         20.1           FIELD GOALS         10-21         17-24	Return Yards Per Interception	19.3	6.6
Average Return         20.6         22.1           FIRST DOWNS         201         210           By Rushing         121         91           By Passing         69         102           By Penalty         11         17           First Downs Per Game         16.8         17.5           PENALTIES         65-601         59-467           Penalty Yards Per Game         50.1         38.9           FUMBLES-LOST         22-8         23-15           SACKS         46-319         23-139           THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS         62-170         73-181           Percentage         36.5         40.3           FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS         5-8         7-17           Percentage         62.5         41.2           TIME OF POSSESSION         30:40         29:20           POINTS         245         241           Points Per Game         20.4         20.1           FIELD GOALS         10-21         17-24	KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	740	818
FIRST DOWNS         201         210           By Rushing         121         91           By Passing         69         102           By Penalty         11         17           First Downs Per Game         16.8         17.5           PENALTIES         65-601         59-467           Penalty Yards Per Game         50.1         38.9           FUMBLES-LOST         22-8         23-15           SACKS         46-319         23-139           Percentage         36.5         40.3           Percentage         36.5         40.3           FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS         5-8         7-17           Percentage         62.5         41.2           TIME OF POSSESSION         30:40         29:20           POINTS         245         241           Points Per Game         20.4         20.1           FIELD GOALS         10-21         17-24	Number of Returns	36	37
By Rushing         121         91           By Passing         69         102           By Penalty         11         17           First Downs Per Game         16.8         17.5           PENALTIES         65-601         59-467           Penalty Yards Per Game         50.1         38.9           FUMBLES-LOST         22-8         23-15           SACKS         46-319         23-139           THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS         62-170         73-181           Percentage         36.5         40.3           FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS         5-8         7-17           Percentage         62.5         41.2           TIME OF POSSESSION         30:40         29:20           POINTS         245         241           Points Per Game         20.4         20.1           FIELD GOALS         10-21         17-24	Average Return	20.6	22.1
By Passing         69         102           By Penalty         11         17           First Downs Per Game         16.8         17.5           PENALTIES         65-601         59-467           Penalty Yards Per Game         50.1         38.9           FUMBLES-LOST         22-8         23-15           SACKS         46-319         23-133           THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS         62-170         73-181           Percentage         36.5         40.3           FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS         5-8         7-17           Percentage         62.5         41.2           TIME OF POSSESSION         30:40         29:20           POINTS         245         241           Points Per Game         20.4         20.1           FIELD GOALS         10-21         17-24	FIRST DOWNS	201	210
By Penalty         11         17           First Downs Per Game         16.8         17.5           PENALTIES         65-601         59-467           Penalty Yards Per Game         50.1         38.9           FUMBLES-LOST         22-8         23-15           SACKS         46-319         23-139           THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS         62-170         73-181           Percentage         36.5         40.3           FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS         5-8         7-17           Percentage         62.5         41.2           TIME OF POSSESSION         30:40         29:20           POINTS         245         241           Points Per Game         20.4         20.1           FIELD GOALS         10-21         17-24	By Rushing	121	91
First Downs Per Game         16.8         17.5           PENALTIES         65-601         59-467           Penalty Yards Per Game         50.1         38.9           FUMBLES-LOST         22-8         23-15           SACKS         46-319         23-139           Percentage         36.5         40.3           Percentage         36.5         40.3           FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS         5-8         7-17           Percentage         62.5         41.2           TIME OF POSSESION         30:40         29:20           POINTS         245         241           Points Per Game         20.4         20.1           FIELD GOALS         10-21         17-24	By Passing	69	102
PENALTIES         65-601         59-467           Penalty Yards Per Game         50.1         38.9           FUMBLES-LOST         22-8         23-15           SACKS         46-319         23-139           Percentage         36.5         40.3           Percentage         36.5         40.3           FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS         5-8         7-17           Percentage         62.5         41.2           TIME OF POSSESION         30:40         29:20           POINTS         245         241           Points Per Game         20.4         20.1           FIELD GOALS         10-21         17-24	By Penalty	11	17
Penalty Yards Per Game         50.1         38.9           FUMBLES-LOST         22-8         23-15           SACKS         46-319         23-139           THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS         62-170         73-181           Percentage         36.5         40.3           FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS         5-8         7-17           Percentage         62.5         41.2           TIME OF POSSESSION         30:40         29:20           POINTS         245         241           Points Per Game         20.4         20.1           FIELD GOALS         10-21         17-24	First Downs Per Game	16.8	17.5
FUMBLES-LOST         22-8         23-15           SACKS         46-319         23-13           THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS         62-170         73-181           Percentage         36.5         40.3           FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS         5-8         7-17           Percentage         62.5         41.2           TIME OF POSSESSION         30:40         29:20           POINTS         245         241           Points Per Game         20.4         20.1           FIELD GOALS         10-21         17-24	PENALTIES	65-601	59-467
SACKS         46-319         23-139           THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS         62-170         73-181           Percentage         36.5         40.3           FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS         5-8         7-17           Percentage         62.5         41.2           TIME OF POSSESSION         30:40         29:20           POINTS         245         241           Points Per Game         20.4         20.1           FIELD GOALS         10-21         17-24	Penalty Yards Per Game	50.1	38.9
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS         62-170         73-181           Percentage         36.5         40.3           FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS         5-8         7-17           Percentage         62.5         41.2           TIME OF POSSESSION         30:40         29:20           POINTS         245         241           Points Per Game         20.4         20.1           FIELD GOALS         10-21         17-24	FUMBLES-LOST	22-8	23-15
Percentage         36.5         40.3           FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS         5-8         7-17           Percentage         62.5         41.2           TIME OF POSSESION         30:40         29:20           POINTS         245         241           Points Per Game         20.4         20.1           FIELD GOALS         10-21         17-24	SACKS	46-319	23-139
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS         5-8         7-17           Percentage         62.5         41.2           TIME OF POSSESSION         30:40         29:20           POINTS         245         241           Points Per Game         20.4         20.1           FIELD GOALS         10-21         17-24	THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	62-170	73-181
Percentage         62.5         41.2           TIME OF POSSESSION         30:40         29:20           POINTS         245         241           Points Per Game         20.4         20.1           FIELD GOALS         10-21         17-24	Percentage	36.5	40.3
Percentage         62.5         41.2           TIME OF POSSESSION         30:40         29:20           POINTS         245         241           Points Per Game         20.4         20.1           FIELD GOALS         10-21         17-24	FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	5-8	7-17
TIME OF POSSESSION         30:40         29:20           POINTS         245         241           Points Per Game         20.4         20.1           FIELD GOALS         10-21         17-24	Percentage	62.5	41.2
POINTS         245         241           Points Per Game         20.4         20.1           FIELD GOALS         10-21         17-24	TIME OF POSSESSION		29:20
Points Per Game         20.4         20.1           FIELD GOALS         10-21         17-24	POINTS		241
FIELD GOALS 10-21 17-24	Points Per Game		20.1
	FIELD GOALS		17-24
	PAT (KICKS)		24-24

	SCORING	BY (	QUAR'	TERS		
	1	2	3	4	OT	Tot
CLEMSON	69	71	30	75		245
Opponents	30	78	66	67		241

CC, 5-1 HOME	. 2-3	3 AWAY, 0		)-1 NE	UTR	AL. 7	-1 DA	Y. 0-4 N
INDIVIDU								
RUSHING	G	Ca		Yds	Y/C		LG.	Y/G
R. Priester	12	25	7 1	345	5.2	? 6	65	112.1
K. Dunnican	12	7	4	374	5.1	. 4	54	31.2
E. Smith	12	8	0	324	4.1	. 6	21	27.0
N. Greene	12	7	8	190	2.4	3	25	15.8
S. Zanders	9	2	6	125	4.8	3 1	61	13.9
J. Woods	12		5	23	4.6	0	18	1.9
B. Luckie	5	1	0	6	0.6	0	17	1.2
B. Wofford	12		2	5	2.5	0	5	0.4
T. Horne	5		2	2	1.0	0	2	0.4
T. Macklin	11		1	2	2.0		2	0.2
J. Watts	10		1	0	0.0		0	0.0
B. Streeter	3		1	-3	-3.0		-3	-1.0
TEAM	12		6	-10	-1.7		-1	-0.8
CLEMSON	12	54		383	4.4		65	198.6
Opponents	12	48	6 1	671	3.4	15	75	139.3
PASSING	G	(	C-A-I	Yds	TD	С%	Y/G	Eff.
N. Greene	12	111-2	19-8	1446	8	50.7	120.5	110.9
B. Luckie	5	14-2	23-0	184	0	60.9	36.8	128.1
B. Streeter	3	1	-2-1	3	0	50.0	1.0	-37.4
CLEMSON	12	126-2	44-9	1633	8	51.6	136.1	111.3
Opponents	12	170-3	14-7	2395	11	54.1	199.6	125.3
RECEIVING	G	Re	c	Yds	Y/R	t TD	LG	Y/G
K. Crooks	12	3		444	14.8		55	37.0
J. Woods	12	2		392	14.5		80	32.7
T. Horne	5	2	0	339	17.0		80	67.8
B. Wofford	12	1		141	9.4		22	11.8
R. Priester	12	1	5	115	7.7	1	20	9.6
L. Hall	12		8	101	12.6	0	31	8.4
J. Watts	10		4	37	9.3	0	27	3.7
S. Zanders	9		2	14	7.0	0	12	1.6
E. Smith	12		2	25	12.5	0	18	2.1
K. Dunnican	12		2	14	7.0	0	10	1.2
M. Lawyer	11		1	11	11.0	0	11	1.0
CLEMSON	12	12	6 1	633	13.0	8	80	136.1
Opponents	12	17	0 2	395	14.1	. 11	60	199.6
FIELD GOALS		FG	Pct	0-29	30-3	39 40-	49 50	O+ LG
D. Richardson		2-3	66.7					-0 40
M. Padgett	7-	-12	58.3	3-3	2	-4 2	-4 0	-1 48
M. Brice		1-6	16.7	1-2	0	-1 0	-3 0	-0 23
CLEMSON	10-	-21	47.6	5-7	2	-5 3	-8 0	-1 48
			70.8			0 4	-6 1	-3 50
Opponents	17-	-24	, 0.0					
	17-				V/D	10	ЦΡ	Net
PUNTING		P	Yd	s	Y/P	LG 63	<b>HB</b>	Net
PUNTING K. Laird		<b>P</b>	<b>Yd</b> 2568	<b>s</b>	7.2	63	0	33.0
PUNTING K. Laird M. Brice	6	<b>P</b> 9	<b>Yd</b> 2568	s 8 3 4 2	7.2 4.0	63 24	0	33.0 14.0
PUNTING K. Laird	<b>7</b>	<b>P</b>	<b>Yd</b> 2568	s 8 3 4 2 <b>2 3</b>	7.2	63	0	33.0

GHT, 0-0 OVE												
INDIVIDUAL DEFENSIVE & MISCELLANEOUS STA'   TACKLES												
							2					
							3					
R. White	12	47	47	94	6-24	2.5-16	0					
T. Pryce	12	44	30	74	20-101	7.5-79	2					
A. Edwards	12	54	29	83	1-1	0-0	4					
A. Dingle	12	46	22	68	14-40	6-21	2					
B. Williams	12	29	33	62	8-43	4.5-38	1					
INTERCEPTION	NS	Int	Yds		Avg	TD	LG					
P. Ford		2	66		33.0	1	66					
A. Edwards		2	58		29.0	0	58					
M. Wilson		1	7		7.0	0	7					
R. Abdullah		1	4		4.0	0	4					
A. Dingle		1	0		0.0	0	0					
CLEMSON		7	135		19.3	1	66					
Opponents		9	59		6.6	0	14					
PUNT RETURN	15	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG					
A. Edwards	•••	2	18		9.0	0	14					
D. McCleon		14	105		7.5	0	51					
T. Horne		2	6		3.0	0	6					
J. Woods		4	3		0.8	0	7					
J. Watts		1	0		0.0	0	<del></del>					
CLEMSON		23	132		5.7	0	51					
Opponents		22	300		13.6	1	79					
KICKOFF RETUR	NS	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG					
T. Horne		8	212		26.5	0	55					
D. McCleon		4	98		24.5	0	31					
M. Allen		4	94		23.5	0	34					
S. Zanders		3	66		22.0	0	26					
J. Woods		11	208		18.9	0	33					
A. Edwards		3	43		14.3	0	19					
T. Macklin		1	9		9.0	0	9					
J. Thomposn		2	10		5.0	0	10					
CLEMSON		36	740		20.6	0	55					
Opponents		37	818		22.1	0	50					
SCORING	TD	R-P-	Re	FG	PAT	2PC	Pts					
R. Priester	7	6-1		0-0	0-0	1	44					
M. Padgett	0	0-0	)-0	7-12	20-21	0	41					
E. Smith	6	6-0	)-0	0-0	0-0	0	36					
K. Dunnican	4	4-0		0-0	0-0	0	24					
N. Greene	3	3-0		0-0	0-0	0	18					
J. Woods	3	0-3		0-0	0-0	0	18					
K. Crooks	2	0-2		0-0	0-0	0	12					
M. Brice	0	0-0		1-6	6-7	0	9					
D. Richardson	0	0-0		2-3	1-1	0	<del></del> 7					
T. Horne	1	0-0		0-0	0-0	0						
S. Zanders	1	1-0		0-0	0-0	0	6					
E. Bradford	1	0-0		0-0	0-0	0	6					
R. Abdullah	1	0-0		0-0	0-0	0	<u>6</u>					
P. Ford	1	0-0		0-0	0-0	0	<u>6</u>					
	1	0-0		0-0	0-0	0	6					
B. Wofford CLEMSON	31			0-0 <b>0-21</b>	<b>27-29</b>	1	245					
Opponents	27	20-8 15-11		0-21 7-24	27-29 24-24	2	245					

	GAME-BY-GAME RESULTS & STATS																										
									C	LEM	SON	ı					ı			OF	PON	IENT	ΓS				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
8-31	* at North Carolina	L	0-45	45,700	NR,23	6	31	50	0	8	19	2	41	0	50	91	21	47	191	4	18	26	1	238	2	73	429
9-7																											
9-21	'																										
9-28	* Wake Forest	W	21-10	63,263		19	52	264	2	14	18	0	219	1	70	483	22	41	116	0	19	38	1	231	1	79	347
10-5	* at Florida State (2,2)	L	3-34	76,360		16	36	54	0	18	35	1	182	0	71	236	19	30	124	0	19	37	1	329	4	67	453
10-12	* at Duke	W	13-6	23,586		17	40	138	0	13	24	1	231	1	64	369	15	37	135	0	15	25	1	165	0	62	300
10-19	* Georgia Tech (22,24)	W	28-25	70,578		21	51	262	3	11	20	0	156	1	71	418	18	43	148	2	13	19	0	180	1	62	328
11-2	* Maryland	W	35-3	60,584		18	51	248	3	8	16	0	90	1	67	338	9	45	65	0	5	13	1	48	0	58	113
11-9	* at Virginia (15,16)	W	24-16	39,100		16	44	263	3	8	16	1	43	0	60	306	22	43	114	1	19	30	0	346	0	73	460
11-16	* NC State	W	40-17	63,796		20	61	291	3	10	18	0	134	1	79	425	15	27	77	1	13	36	1	271	0	63	348
11-23	South Carolina	L	31-34	82,929	22,24	24	43	240	2	13	27	1	172	2	70	412	19	49	314	4	7	25	1	120	0	74	434
12-28	\$ Louisiana State (17,16)	L	7-10	63,622		12	42	192	1	6	20	0	66	0	62	258	17	43	124	1	14	21	0	163	0	64	287

<sup>\* -</sup> ACC game; \$ - Atlanta, Ga. (Peach Bowl); Note: Home games in bold; official home attendance - 403,393 (67,232 per game); Head Coach - Tommy West; Assistants - Rodney Allison (DE), Burton Burns (RB), Reggie Herring (DC,LB), Jack Hines (DB), Rich Rodriguez (OC,QB), Brad Scott (AHC,TE), Thielen Smith (DT), Rick Stockstill (RC,WR), Ron West (OL).

7-5 OVERALL, 4-4 ACC, 3-3 HOME, 4-1 AWAY, 0-1 NEUTRAL, 6-3 DAY, 1-2 NIGHT, 1-0 OVERTIME

TEAM STATS									
	CU	Орр.							
TOTAL OFFENSE	4131	3803							
Total Plays	817	801							
Touchdowns	29	21							
Yards Per Play	5.1	4.7							
Yards Per Game	344.3	316.9							
RUSHING YARDS	1832	1077							
Carries	506	398							
Touchdowns	13	12							
Yards Per Carry	3.6	2.7							
Yards Per Game	152.7	89.8							
PASSING YARDS	2299	2726							
Attempts	311	403							
Completions	188	203							
Had Intercepted	11	9							
Touchdowns	16	9							
Completion Percentage	60.5	50.4							
Yards Per Attempt	7.39	6.76							
Yards Per Completion	12.2	13.4							
Efficiency	132.4	110.1							
Yards Per Game	191.6	227.2							
PUNTING YARDS	2865	2776							
Number of Punts	69	72							
Average Punt	41.5	38.6							
Net Punting	34.1	33.3							
PUNT RETURN YARDS	381	514							
Number of Returns	35	37							
Average Return	10.9	13.9							
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	172	101							
Number of Interceptions	9	11							
Return Yards Per Interception	19.1	9.2							
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	932	703							
Number of Returns	39	35							
Average Return	23.9	20.1							
FIRST DOWNS	220	199							
By Rushing	108	75							
By Passing	104	115							
By Penalty	8	9							
First Downs Per Game	18.3	16.6							
PENALTIES	69-527	75-566							
Penalty Yards Per Game	43.9	47.2							
FUMBLES-LOST	22-10	21-10							
SACKS	33-221	32-184							
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	66-176	64-183							
Percentage	37.5	35.0							
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	2-6	8-12							
Percentage	33.3	66.7							
TIME OF POSSESSION	32:30	27:30							
POINTS	292	219							
Points Per Game	24.3	18.3							
FIELD GOALS	20-27	16-26							
PAT (KICKS)	24-29	19-20							
SCORING BY QUA	RTERS								

Tot

32

INDIVIDU								
RUSHING	G	Car		/ds	Y/C		LG	
R. Priester	11	223		56	4.3		38	
N. Greene	12	115	3	45	3.0	1	34	28.
T. Witherspoon	11	58	2	24	3.9	3	37	20.
J. Austin	12	59	2	20	3.7	2	19	18.
S. Zanders	8	37		76	2.1	. 0	6	9.
B. Streeter	4	4		28	7.0	1	32	7.
T. Horne	12	6		7	1.2	. 0	4	0.
L. Hall	12	1		5	5.0	0	5	0.
J. Thompson	12	1		5	5.0	0	5	0.
TEAM	12	2		34	-17.0	0	-1	
CLEMSON	12	506	18	32	3.6	13	38	152.
Opponents	12	398	10	77	2.7	12	54	89.
PASSING	G	C-/	A-I	Yds	TD	C%	Y/0	a Ef
N. Greene	12	180-29	0-9 2	2212	16	62.1	184.3	3 138.
B. Streeter	4	8-21	-2	87	0	38.1	21.8	3 53.
CLEMSON	12	188-311	-11 2	2299	16	60.5	191.6	5 132.
Opponents	12	203-40	3-9 2	2726	9	50.4	227.2	2 110.
RECEIVING	G	Rec	١	/ds	Y/R	TD	LG	Υ/
T. Horne	12	70	9	07	13.0	8	52	75.
B. Wofford	12	28	3	88	13.9	4	49	32.
M. Lawyer	12	28	3	84	13.7	3	43	32.
J. Watts	3	5		71	14.2	. 0	27	23.
L. Hall	12	17	1	59	9.4	. 0	23	13.
R. Priester	11	14	1	13	8.1	0	18	10.
J. Austin	12	9		72	8.0	0	17	6.
R. Gardner	12	8	1	01	12.6	1	41	8.
M. Martin	11	6		60	10.0	0	19	5.
S. Zanders	8	2		38	19.0	0	33	4.
M. Seth	11	1		6	6.0	0	6	0.
CLEMSON	12	188	22	99	12.2	16	52	191.
Opponents	12	203	27	26	13.4	. 9	80	227.
FIELD GOALS		FG	Pct	0-29	30-3	39 40-	49 5	0+ L
D. Richardson	13	-15 8	6.7	5-5	5-	-5 2	-4	1-1 5
M. Padgett	7-	-12 5	8.3	3-3	3-	4 1	-5 (	0-0 4
CLEMSON	20	-27 7	4.1	8-8	8-	9 3	-9	1-1 5
Opponents	16	-26 6	1.5	7-8	7-1	.1 1	-4	1-3 5
PUNTING		Р	Yds		Y/P	LG	НВ	N
K. Laird	6	57 2	865	4	2.8	69	2	36.
TEAM		2	0		0.0	0		-29.
CLEMSON	6	9 2	865	4	1.5	69	2	34.

TACKLES	G	Hit	Ast	Tot	ELLANE TFL	Sacks	
A. Simmons	12	95		158	25-101	8-57	0
M. Wilson	10	44	45	89	8-24	1-3	0
R. White	12	38	41	79	4-8	2-5	2
D. Fox	12	48	26	74	0-0	0-0	7
R. Abdullah	12	39	34	73	4-28	3-24	5
H. Means	11	29	27	56	3-16	2-15	0
L. Bromell	12	36	23	59	14-57	6-39	1
INTERCEPTION	ıs	Int	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
A. Edwards		4	81		20.3	1	42
M. Allen		2	17		8.5	0	17
R. Abdullah		1	63		63.0	1	63
D. Fox		1	11		11.0	0	11
D. Ward		1	- 11		0.0	0	- 11
CLEMSON		9	172		19.1	2	63
Opponents		11	101		9.2	0	39
PUNT RETURN	c	PR	Yds		Aue	TD	LG
R. Abdullah	<u> </u>	1	20		<b>Avg</b> 20.0	0	20
T. Horne		32	332		10.4	1	45
D. Fox						0	45
		1	<u>6</u> 3		6.0		
R. Gardner		1			3.0	0	3
C. Speck		0	18			1	
M. Lawyer		0	2			0	
CLEMSON		35	381		10.9	2	45
Opponents		37	514		13.9	2	90
KICKOFF RETURN	IS	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
T. Horne	IS	19	536		28.2	0	77
T. Horne B. Wofford	IS	19 1	536 25		28.2 25.0	0	77 25
T. Horne B. Wofford A. Edwards	IS	19 1 12	536 25 280		28.2 25.0 23.3	0 0	77 25 43
T. Horne B. Wofford A. Edwards J. Austin	IS	19 1 12 2	536 25 280 41		28.2 25.0 23.3 20.5	0 0 0	77 25 43 27
T. Horne B. Wofford A. Edwards J. Austin M. Allen	IS	19 1 12 2 1	536 25 280 41 18		28.2 25.0 23.3 20.5 18.0	0 0 0 0	77 25 43 27 18
T. Horne B. Wofford A. Edwards J. Austin M. Allen J. Thompson	NS	19 1 12 2 1	536 25 280 41 18		28.2 25.0 23.3 20.5 18.0 16.0	0 0 0 0 0	77 25 43 27 18 16
T. Horne B. Wofford A. Edwards J. Austin M. Allen J. Thompson M. Martin	NS .	19 1 12 2 1 1	536 25 280 41 18 16 12		28.2 25.0 23.3 20.5 18.0 16.0	0 0 0 0 0	77 25 43 27 18 16
T. Horne B. Wofford A. Edwards J. Austin M. Allen J. Thompson M. Martin D. Fox	IS	19 1 12 2 1 1 1 2	536 25 280 41 18 16 12 4		28.2 25.0 23.3 20.5 18.0 16.0 12.0 2.0	0 0 0 0 0 0	77 25 43 27 18 16 12
T. Horne B. Wofford A. Edwards J. Austin M. Allen J. Thompson M. Martin D. Fox CLEMSON	IS	19 1 12 2 1 1 1 2 39	536 25 280 41 18 16 12 4		28.2 25.0 23.3 20.5 18.0 16.0 12.0 2.0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	77 25 43 27 18 16 12 4
KICKOFF RETURN T. Horne B. Wofford A. Edwards J. Austin M. Allen J. Thompson M. Martin D. Fox CLEMSON Opponents	NS	19 1 12 2 1 1 1 2	536 25 280 41 18 16 12 4		28.2 25.0 23.3 20.5 18.0 16.0 12.0 2.0	0 0 0 0 0 0	77 25 43 27 18 16 12
T. Horne B. Wofford A. Edwards J. Austin M. Allen J. Thompson M. Martin D. Fox CLEMSON Opponents SCORING	TD	19 1 12 2 1 1 1 2 39 35	536 25 280 41 18 16 12 4 932 703	FG	28.2 25.0 23.3 20.5 18.0 16.0 12.0 2.0 23.9 20.1	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	77 25 43 27 18 16 12 4 77 38
T. Horne B. Wofford A. Edwards J. Austin M. Allen J. Thompson M. Martin D. Fox CLEMSON Opponents SCORING D. Richardson	<b>TD</b> 0	19 1 12 2 1 1 1 2 39 35 R-P-R	536 25 280 41 18 16 12 4 932 703	3-15	28.2 25.0 23.3 20.5 18.0 16.0 12.0 2.0 23.9 20.1 PAT 17-20	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	77 25 43 27 18 16 12 4 77 38
T. Horne B. Wofford A. Edwards J. Austin M. Allen J. Thompson M. Martin D. Fox CLEMSON Opponents SCORING D. Richardson T. Horne	<b>TD</b> 0 9	19 1 12 2 1 1 1 2 39 35 R-P-R 0-0-0-0-8-	536 280 41 18 16 12 4 932 703	3-15 0-0	28.2 25.0 23.3 20.5 18.0 16.0 12.0 2.0 23.9 20.1 PAT 17-20 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 <b>0</b> <b>0</b>	77 25 43 27 18 16 12 4 77 38 Pts 56
T. Horne B. Wofford A. Edwards J. Austin M. Allen J. Thompson M. Martin D. Fox CLEMSON Opponents SCORING D. Richardson T. Horne R. Priester	<b>TD</b> 0 9 6	19 1 12 2 1 1 1 2 39 35 R-P-R 0-0- 0-8- 6-0-	536 25 280 41 18 16 12 4 932 703	3-15 0-0 0-0	28.2 25.0 23.3 20.5 18.0 16.0 12.0 2.0 23.9 20.1 PAT 17-20 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	777 25 43 27 18 16 12 4 777 38 Pts 56 54 38
T. Horne B. Wofford A. Edwards J. Austin M. Allen J. Thompson M. Martin D. Fox CLEMSON Opponents SCORING D. Richardson T. Horne R. Priester M. Padgett	TD 0 9 6 0	19 1 12 2 1 1 2 39 35 R-P-R 0-0- 0-8- 6-0- 0-0-	536 25 280 41 18 16 12 4 932 703 8e 0 13	3-15 0-0 0-0 7-12	28.2 25.0 23.3 20.5 18.0 16.0 12.0 2.0 23.9 20.1 PAT 17-20 0-0 0-0 7-9	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	777 255 433 277 188 166 122 4 777 388 Pts 566 544 388 288
T. Horne B. Wofford A. Edwards J. Austin M. Allen J. Thompson M. Martin D. Fox CLEMSON Opponents SCORING D. Richardson T. Horne R. Priester M. Padgett B. Wofford	TD 0 9 6 0 4	19 1 12 2 1 1 1 2 39 35 <b>R-P-R</b> 0-0- 0-8- 6-0- 0-0- 0-4-	536 25 280 41 18 16 12 4 932 703 8e 0 13 1 0	3-15 0-0 0-0 7-12 0-0	28.2 25.0 23.3 20.5 18.0 16.0 12.0 2.0 23.9 20.1 PAT 17-20 0-0 0-0 7-9 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	777 255 43 277 188 166 122 47 773 388 Pts 566 544 388 288
T. Horne B. Wofford A. Edwards J. Austin M. Allen J. Thompson M. Martin D. Fox CLEMSON Opponents SCORING D. Richardson T. Horne R. Priester M. Padgett B. Wofford	TD 0 9 6 0 4 3	19 1 12 2 1 1 1 2 39 35 R-P-R 0-0- 0-8- 6-0- 0-0- 0-4- 3-0-	536 25 280 41 18 16 12 4 932 703 8e 0 13 1 0 0	3-15 0-0 0-0 7-12	28.2 25.0 23.3 20.5 18.0 16.0 12.0 2.0 23.9 20.1 PAT 17-20 0-0 0-0 7-9	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	777 255 433 277 188 166 122 47 773 388 Pts 566 544 388 288 244
T. Horne B. Wofford A. Edwards J. Austin M. Allen J. Thompson M. Martin D. Fox CLEMSON Opponents SCORING D. Richardson T. Horne R. Priester M. Padgett B. Wofford T. Witherspoon	TD 0 9 6 0 4 3 3 3	19 1 12 2 1 1 1 2 39 35 R-P-R 0-0- 0-8- 6-0- 0-0- 0-4- 3-0- 0-3-	536 25 280 41 18 16 12 4 932 703 8e 0 13 1 0 0 0	3-15 0-0 0-0 7-12 0-0	28.2 25.0 23.3 20.5 18.0 16.0 12.0 2.0 23.9 20.1 PAT 17-20 0-0 0-0 7-9 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	777 255 433 277 188 166 122 47 777 388 Ptss 566 54 388 288 244 188
T. Horne B. Wofford A. Edwards J. Austin M. Allen J. Thompson M. Martin D. Fox CLEMSON Opponents SCORING D. Richardson T. Horne R. Priester M. Padgett B. Wofford T. Witherspoon M. Lawyer	TD 0 9 6 0 4 3	19 1 12 2 1 1 1 2 39 35 R-P-R 0-0- 0-8- 6-0- 0-0- 0-4- 3-0-	536 25 280 41 18 16 12 4 932 703 8e 0 13 1 0 0 0	3-15 0-0 0-0 7-12 0-0 0-0	28.2 25.0 23.3 20.5 18.0 16.0 12.0 2.0 23.9 20.1 PAT 17-20 0-0 0-0 7-9 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	777 255 433 277 188 166 122 44 777 388 Ptss 566 54 388 288 244 188 12
T. Horne B. Wofford A. Edwards J. Austin M. Allen J. Thompson M. Martin D. Fox CCLEMSON Opponents SCORING D. Richardson T. Horne R. Priester M. Padgett B. Wofford T. Witherspoon M. Lawyer R. Abdullah	TD 0 9 6 0 4 3 3 3	19 1 12 2 1 1 1 2 39 35 R-P-R 0-0- 0-8- 6-0- 0-0- 0-4- 3-0- 0-3-	536 25 280 41 18 16 12 4 932 703 8e 0 1: 1 0 0 0 0 0 2	3-15 0-0 0-0 7-12 0-0 0-0	28.2 25.0 23.3 20.5 18.0 16.0 12.0 2.0 23.9 20.1 PAT 17-20 0-0 0-0 7-9 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	777 255 433 277 188 166 122 47 777 388 Ptss 566 54 388 288 244 188
T. Horne B. Wofford A. Edwards J. Austin M. Allen J. Thompson M. Martin D. Fox CLEMSON Opponents SCORING D. Richardson T. Horne R. Priester M. Padgett B. Wofford T. Witherspoon M. Lawyer R. Abdullah J. Austin	TD 0 9 6 0 4 3 3 3 2	19 1 12 2 1 1 1 2 39 35 R-P-R 0-0- 0-8- 6-0- 0-0- 0-4- 3-0- 0-3- 0-0- 0-3- 0-0-0- 0-0-0- 0-0-0- 0-0-0-0-	536 25 280 41 18 16 12 4 932 703 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	3-15 0-0 0-0 7-12 0-0 0-0 0-0	28.2 25.0 23.3 20.5 18.0 16.0 12.0 2.0 23.9 20.1 PAT 17-20 0-0 0-0 7-9 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	777 255 433 277 188 166 122 44 777 388 Ptss 566 54 388 288 244 188 12
T. Horne B. Wofford A. Edwards J. Austin M. Allen J. Thompson M. Martin D. Fox CLEMSON Opponents SCORING D. Richardson T. Horne R. Priester M. Padgett B. Wofford T. Witherspoon M. Lawyer R. Abdullah J. Austin B. Streeter	TD 0 9 6 0 4 3 3 2 2	19 1 12 2 1 1 1 2 39 35 <b>R-P-R</b> 0-0- 0-8- 6-0- 0-0- 0-4- 3-0- 0-3- 0-0- 0-2-0-	536 25 280 41 18 16 12 4 932 703 8e 0 1: 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	3-15 0-0 0-0 7-12 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	28.2 25.0 23.3 20.5 18.0 16.0 12.0 2.0 23.9 20.1 PAT 17-20 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	777 255 433 277 188 166 122 4 777 388 Ptss 566 54 388 288 24 188 121
F. Horne 3. Wofford A. Edwards J. Austin M. Allen J. Thompson M. Martin D. Fox CLEMSON Deponents SCORING D. Richardson T. Horne R. Priester M. Padgett B. Wofford T. Witherspoon M. Lawyer R. Abdullah J. Austin B. Streeter A. Edwards	TD 0 9 6 0 4 4 3 3 2 2 1	19 1 12 2 1 1 1 2 39 35 R-P-R 0-0-0 0-8- 6-0-0 0-4- 3-0-0 0-3- 0-0- 2-0-0 1-0-1	536 250 280 41 18 16 12 4 932 703 8e 00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	3-15 0-0 0-0 7-12 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	28.2 25.0 23.3 20.5 18.0 16.0 12.0 2.0 23.9 20.1 PAT 17-20 0-0 0-0 7-9 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	777 255 433 277 188 166 122 44 777 388 Pts 566 54 188 188 122 66
T. Horne B. Wofford A. Edwards J. Austin M. Allen J. Thompson M. Martin D. Fox CLEMSON Opponents SCORING D. Richardson T. Horne R. Priester M. Padgett B. Wofford T. Witherspoon M. Lawyer R. Abdullah J. Austin B. Streeter A. Edwards N. Greene	TD 0 9 6 0 4 3 3 2 2 1 1 1	19 1 12 2 1 1 1 2 39 35 <b>R-P-R</b> 0-0- 0-8- 6-0- 0-4- 3-0- 0-3- 0-0- 2-0- 1-0- 0-0-	536 25 280 41 18 16 12 4 932 703 8 8 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	3-15 0-0 7-12 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	28.2 25.0 23.3 20.5 18.0 16.0 12.0 2.0 23.9 20.1 PAT 17-20 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	777 255 433 277 188 166 122 44 777 388 Pts 566 54 188 188 122 122 66 66
T. Horne B. Wofford A. Edwards J. Austin M. Allen J. Thompson M. Martin D. Fox CLEMSON Opponents SCORING D. Richardson T. Horne R. Priester M. Padgett B. Wofford T. Witherspoon M. Lawyer R. Abdullah J. Austin B. Streeter A. Edwards N. Greene R. Gardner	TD 0 9 6 0 4 4 3 3 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1	19 1 12 2 1 1 1 2 39 35 R-P-R 0-0-0-0-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-0-1-0-0-0-1-0-0-0-1-0-0-0-1-0-0-0-1-0-0-0-1-0-0-0-1-0-0-0-1-0-0-0-1-0-0-0-1-0-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-1-0-0-0-1-0-0-0-1-0-0-0-1-0-0-0-1-0-0-0-1-0-0-0-1-0-0-0-1-0-0-0-1-0-0-0-1-0-0-0-1-0-0-0-1-0-0-0-1-0-0-0-1-0	536 25 280 41 18 932 703 8e 0 1: 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	3-15 0-0 7-12 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	28.2 25.0 23.3 20.5 18.0 16.0 12.0 20.1 PAT 17-20 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	777 255 433 277 188 166 122 44 777 388 566 54 188 122 122 66 66 66 66
T. Horne B. Wofford A. Edwards J. Austin M. Allen J. Thompson M. Martin D. Fox CLEMSON Opponents SCORING	TD 0 9 6 0 4 3 3 2 2 1 1 1 1	19 1 12 2 1 1 1 2 2 39 35 R-P-R 0-0-8 6-0-0-0-0-4 3-0-0-2-0-1-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0	536 25 280 41 18 16 12 4 932 703 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	3-15 0-0 7-12 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	28.2 25.0 23.3 20.5 18.0 16.0 12.0 23.9 20.1 PAT 17-20 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	777 255 433 27 188 166 122 4 7777 388 Pts 564 544 188 188 188 186 666 666

						G/	ME	-BY	-G/	AMI	E RI	ESI	JLTS	\$ &	ST	ATS											
									С	LEN	SON	ı								OP	PON	IENT	s				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-6	Appalachian State	W	23-12	62,405	18,20	22	42	202	1	20	31	0	250	2	73	452	18	23	28	0	29	51	2	292	1	74	320
9-13	* at NC State (NR,25)	W	19-17	58,000	19,21	23	47	185	0	20	32	0	250	0	79	435	19	33	111	1	14	28	0	204	1	61	315
9-20	* Florida State (5,5)	L	28-35	80,939	16,15	21	39	41	1	20	40	3	285	2	79	326	9	20	31	0	17	28	1	332	2	48	363
9-27	* at Georgia Tech	L	20-23	45,275	17,21	22	48	181	2	17	25	1	185	1	73	366	17	37	123	0	11	22	1	177	1	59	300
10-4	Texas-El Paso	W	39-7	59,710		22	44	169	2	18	28	0	241	4	72	410	14	32	96	1	10	32	0	142	0	64	238
10-11	* Virginia	L	7-21	74,987		22	40	100	1	26	33	2	206	0	73	306	21	37	127	1	15	28	0	216	2	65	343
10-25	* at Maryland	W	20-9	27,270		15	46	215	2	7	14	2	43	0	60	258	15	38	70	1	20	32	1	204	0	70	274
11-1	* at Wake Forest	W	33-16	23,411		23	45	196	1	18	26	0	286	2	71	482	20	33	50	1	22	36	0	229	1	69	279
11-8	* Duke	W <sup>(OT)</sup>	29-20	60,363		13	36	111	0	12	21	0	273	2	57	384	17	42	85	1	18	40	1	207	0	82	292
11-15	* North Carolina (8,9)	L	10-17	71,514		6	37	95	1	7	21	2	37	0	58	132	13	40	67	1	14	27	1	259	1	67	326
11-22	at South Carolina	W	47-21	83,700		27	55	277	1	12	15	0	157	3	70	434	18	27	182	3	18	35	2	205	0	62	387
1-2	\$ Auburn (13,13)	L	17-21	71,212		4	27	60	1	11	25	1	86	0	52	146	18	36	107	2	15	44	0	259	0	80	366

<sup>\* -</sup> ACC game; \$ - Atlanta, Ga. (Peach Bowl); Note: Home games in **bold**; official home attendance - 409,918 (68,320 per game); **Head Coach** - Tommy West; **Assistants** - David Bibee (OLB), Richard Bisaccia (RB,ST), Steve Ensminger (OC,QB), Charles Harbison (DB), Les Herrin (AHC,DL), Reggie Herring (DC,ILB), John Latina (C,OG), Mac McWhorter (OT,TE), Rick Stockstill (WR).

CLEMSON Opponents

3-8 OVERALL, 1-7 AC NIGHT, 0-0 OVERTIME

TEAM STAT	'S	,
	CU	Орр.
TOTAL OFFENSE	3354	3521
Total Plays	712	742
Touchdowns	24	32
Yards Per Play	4.7	4.7
Yards Per Game	304.9	320.1
RUSHING YARDS	1324	1150
Carries	413	415
Touchdowns	11	17
Yards Per Carry	3.2	2.8
Yards Per Game	120.4	104.5
PASSING YARDS	2030	2371
Attempts	299	327
Completions	158	160
Had Intercepted	14	7
Touchdowns	13	15
Completion Percentage	52.8	48.9
Yards Per Attempt	6.79	7.25
Yards Per Completion	12.8	14.8
Efficiency	114.9	120.7
Yards Per Game	184.5	215.5
PUNTING YARDS	3130	3196
Number of Punts	76	78
Average Punt	41.2	41.0
Net Punting	35.7	37.2
PUNT RETURN YARDS	298	416
Number of Returns	32	35
Average Return	9.3	11.9
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	216	198
Number of Interceptions	7	14
Return Yards Per Interception KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	30.9 <b>745</b>	14.1 406
Number of Returns	7 <b>45</b> 39	<b>406</b> 20
	19.1	20.3
Average Return FIRST DOWNS	166	188
By Rushing	65	70
By Passing	78	102
By Penalty	76 23	102
First Downs Per Game	15.1	17.1
PENALTIES	83-701	85-817
Penalty Yards Per Game	63.7	74.3
FUMBLES-LOST	26-15	24-11
SACKS	37-232	22-140
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	52-163	45-163
Percentage	31.9	27.6
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	4-9	7-11
Percentage	44.4	63.6
TIME OF POSSESSION	31:12	28:48
POINTS	218	272
Points Per Game	19.8	24.7
FIELD GOALS	8-15	11-18
PAT (KICKS)	20-21	31-32
TAT (MONO)	20-21	31-32

	1	2	3	4	OT	Tot
CLEMSON	53	34	54	77		218
Opponents	54	99	71	71		272

C	C, 3-4 HOME	, 0-4	AWAY,	0-0 NI	EUTR	AL, 2	-6 DA	Y, 1-2
ı	INDIVIDU	JAL	OFFEN	ISIVE	& KI	CKIN	IG ST	ATS
l	RUSHING	G	Car	Yds	Y/C	TD	LG	Y/G
l	T. Zachery	11	158	635	4.0	4	39	57.7
l	J. Austin	11	72	279	3.9	3	21	25.4
l	T. Witherspoon	11	56	157	2.8		11	14.3
l	V. Ciurciu	11	27	99	3.7	0	20	9.0
l	W. Dantzler	5	34	84	2.5	0	21	16.8
l	D. Adams	4	18	50	2.8	0	13	12.5
l	B. Wofford	11	1	18	18.0	0	18	1.6
l	M. Lawyer	11	1	11	11.0	0	11	1.0
l	S. Nagle	1	1	1	1.0	0	1	1.0
l	W. Dinkins	1	1	0	0.0	0	0	0.0
l	B. Streeter	11	44	-10	-0.2	1	18	-0.9
l	CLEMSON	11	413	1324	3.2	11	39	120.4
l	Opponents	11	415	1150	2.8	17	41	104.5
l								
l	PASSING	G	C-A-	I Yds	TD	C%	Y/G	Eff.
l	B. Streeter	11	150-282-14	1948	13	53.2	177.1	116.5
l	W. Dantzler	5	8-17-0	82	0	47.1	16.4	87.6
l	CLEMSON	11	158-282-1	4 2030	13	52.8	184.5	114.9
l	Opponents	11	160-327-	7 2371	15	48.9	215.5	120.7
l								
l	RECEIVING	G	Rec	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/G
l	B. Wofford	11	35	535	15.3	5	58	48.6
l	M. Lawyer	11	31	464	15.0		39	42.2
l	J. Austin	11	24	159	6.6		24	14.5
l	M. Martin	11	20	318	15.9		35	28.9
l	R. Gardner	11	20	263	13.2		63	23.9
l	T. Zachery	11	15	144	9.6		28	13.1
l	J. Watts	11	4	44	11.0		23	4.0
l	T. Watkins	11	3	64	21.3	0	34	5.8
l	V. Ciurciu	11	2	2	1.0	0	1	0.2
l	W. Ellis	6	1	12	12.0	0	12	2.0
l	M. Bailey	8	1	8	8.0		8	1.0
l	T. Witherspoon	11	1	10	10.0	0	10	0.9
l	M. Seth	11	1	7	7.0		7	0.6
l	CLEMSON	11	158	2030	12.8		63	184.5
l	Opponents	11	160	2371	14.8	15	85	215.5
	FIELD GOALS		FG P	ct 0-29	30-3	0 40	10 50	)+ LG
l	D. Richardson	8.	15 53					-2 42
l	CLEMSON		15 53					-2 42
l	Opponents	11-						-5 53
l	Орронена		10 01		_	•	٠ -	5 55
l	PUNTING		P Y	'ds	Y/P	LG	НВ	Net
l	K.Laird		5 31		11.5	63	1	36.0
ĺ	TEAM				16.0	16		16.0
ĺ	CLEMSON	7	6 31		11.2	63	1	35.7
ĺ	Opponents		8 31		11.0	64	0	37.2
r								

INDIVIDUAL							
TACKLES	G		Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	
C. Jones	10	70	58	128	10-48	4-21	3
R. Carswell	11	56	46	102	4-7	0-0	4
H. Means	11	38	56	94	8-31	3-25	C
R. Abdullah	11	49	40	89	15-61	7.5-44	4
A. Ardley	11	37	33	70	2-4	0-0	10
D. Broomfield	11	34	30	64	5-13	1-8	3
O. Childress	9	31	32	63	6-15	2-6	C
D. Fox	10	28	26	54	0-0	0-0	4
A. Dingle	11	29	18	47		10.5-64	C
K. Adams	11	14	31	45	0-0	0-0	(
A. Edwards	11	24	19	43	0-0	0-0	14
D. McKenzie	11	19	18	37	5-18	2-15	C
INTERCEPTION	NS	Int	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
A. Edwards		2	56		28.0	0	56
M. Allen		1	50		50.0	0	50
H. Bartley		1	48		48.0	1	48
D. Fox		1	30		30.0	0	30
A. Ardley		1	26		26.0	1	26
C. Hafley		1	6		6.0	0	6
CLEMSON		7	216		30.9	2	56
Opponents		14	198		14.1	1	40
PUNT RETURN	IS	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
T. Zachery		26	216		8.3	0	31
A. Edwards		6	82		13.7	0	39
CLEMSON		32	298		9.3	0	39
Opponents		35	416		11.9	0	42
KICKOFF RETURI	NS	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
A. Edwards		13	350		26.9	0	85
M. Lawyer		14	247		17.6	0	35
B. Wofford		5	71		14.2	0	18
J. Austin		5	55		11.0	0	17
C. Speck		1	12		12.0	0	12
B. Williams		1	10		10.0	0	10
CLEMSON		39	745		19.1	0	85
Opponents		20	406		20.3	0	49
SCORING	TD	R-P-R	e	FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
JUJANIA							
D. Richardson	0	0-0-		8-15	20-21	0	
	0			8-15 0-0	20-21 0-0	0	
D. Richardson		0-0-	0				30
D. Richardson B. Wofford	5	0-0-1	0	0-0	0-0	0	30
D. Richardson B. Wofford T. Zachery	5	0-0-0 0-5-0 4-1-0	0	0-0	0-0	0	30 30 26
D. Richardson B. Wofford T. Zachery J. Austin	5 5 4	0-0-0 0-5-0 4-1-0 3-1-0	0	0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 1	30 30 26
D. Richardson B. Wofford T. Zachery J. Austin M. Lawyer	5 5 4 3	0-0-1 0-5-1 4-1-1 3-1-1 0-3-1	0 0 0 0 0	0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 1 0	30 30 26 18
D. Richardson B. Wofford T. Zachery J. Austin M. Lawyer T. Witherspoon	5 5 4 3	0-0-1 0-5-1 4-1-1 3-1-1 0-3-1 3-0-1	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 1 0	30 30 26 18 18
D. Richardson B. Wofford T. Zachery J. Austin M. Lawyer T. Witherspoon M. Martin	5 5 4 3 3 2	0-0-1 0-5-1 4-1-1 3-1-1 0-3-1 3-0-1 0-2-1	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 1 0 0	30 30 26 18 18 12
D. Richardson B. Wofford T. Zachery J. Austin M. Lawyer T. Witherspoon M. Martin A. Edwards	5 5 4 3 3 2	0-0-1 0-5-1 4-1-1 3-1-1 0-3-1 3-0-1 0-2-1	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 1 0 0 0	30 30 26 18 18 12 6
D. Richardson B. Wofford T. Zachery J. Austin M. Lawyer T. Witherspoon M. Martin A. Edwards C. Jones	5 5 4 3 3 2 1	0-0-1 0-5-1 4-1-1 3-1-1 0-3-1 3-0-1 0-2-1 0-0-	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 1 0 0 0 0	30 30 26 18 18 12 6
D. Richardson B. Wofford T. Zachery J. Austin M. Lawyer T. Witherspoon M. Martin A. Edwards C. Jones A. Ardley	5 5 4 3 3 2 1 1	0-0-1 0-5-1 4-1-1 3-1-1 0-3-1 3-0-1 0-2-1 0-0- 0-0-	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0	30 30 26 18 18 12 6
D. Richardson B. Wofford T. Zachery J. Austin M. Lawyer T. Witherspoon M. Martin A. Edwards C. Jones A. Ardley H. Bartley	5 5 4 3 3 2 1 1 1	0-0-l 0-5-l 4-1-l 3-1-l 0-3-l 3-0-l 0-2-l 0-0- 0-0-	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 1	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0	30 30 26 18 18 12 6 6
D. Richardson B. Wofford T. Zachery J. Austin M. Lawyer T. Witherspoon M. Martin A. Edwards C. Jones A. Ardley H. Bartley R. Gardner	5 5 4 3 3 2 1 1 1 1	0-0-1-0 0-5-1 4-1-1 3-1-1 0-3-1 3-0-1 0-2-1 0-0-0 0-0-0 0-1-1	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 1	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	44 30 30 26 18 12 6 6 6 6 6

34 17-15-2 11-18 31-32 2 272

						GA	ME	-BY	-G/	١M	R	ESI	ULT:	S &	ST	ATS											
									С	LEM	SON	ı								OF	PON	IEN1	S				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-5	Furman	W	33-0	70,855		19	51	212	2	12	15	0	202	0	66	414	7	29	52	0	6	15	0	73	0	44	125
9-12	Virginia Tech	L	0-37	66,431		9	31	31	0	7	25	4	71	0	56	102	18	50	176	3	7	29	1	171	1	79	347
9-19	*at Virginia (10,10)	L	18-20	42,000		12	31	101	0	12	24	1	145	1	55	246	25	40	136	1	21	35	0	310	1	75	446
9-26	*Wake Forest	L	19-29	61,632		13	26	56	2	21	39	4	350	1	65	406	16	50	122	0	14	24	0	251	2	74	373
10-3	*at North Carolina	L	14-21	56,650		11	49	101	1	7	15	0	113	0	64	214	14	30	45	1	19	40	2	234	2	70	279
10-10	*Maryland	W	23-0	69,215		18	43	201	1	14	23	0	198	2	66	399	10	33	92	0	9	24	1	80	0	57	172
10-17	*at Florida State (6,7)	L	0-48	80,310		5	29	65	0	11	25	0	64	0	54	129	28	39	143	2	19	38	0	312	4	77	455
10-24	*at Duke	L	23-28	30,630		19	30	131	1	19	40	2	231	2	70	362	13	42	113	4	13	23	0	155	0	65	268
10-31	*NC State	L	39-46	63,624		22	40	111	2	27	38	2	329	3	78	440	14	23	21	1	20	33	0	374	4	56	395
11-12	*Georgia Tech (22,23)	L	21-24	62,012		18	43	146	1	12	24	0	154	2	67	300	23	39	150	3	17	33	0	190	0	72	340
11-21	South Carolina	W	28-19	84,423		20	40	169	1	16	31	1	173	2	71	342	20	40	100	2	15	33	3	221	1	73	321
	game: Note: Home gam			,	ttendance				6 ner			d Co		omm\	/ West								ia (RI		Steve	Fnsm	

<sup>\* -</sup> ACC game; Note: Home games in **bold**; official home attendance - 687,782 (62,526 per game); **Head Coach** - Tommy West; **Assistants** - David Bibee (DB), Richard Bisaccia (RB,ST), Steve Ensminger (OC,QB), Brick Haley (OLB), Les Herrin (DL), Reggie Herring (DC,ILB), John Latina (C,OG), Mac McWhorter (OT,TE), Rick Stockstill (WR).

6-6 OVERALL, 5-3 AC

TEAM STAT	TS	IALL, J-J A	INDIVIDU
12/11/10/1/1	CU	Орр.	RUSHING
TOTAL OFFENSE	4831	3981	T. Zachery
Total Plays	920	860	W. Dantzler
Touchdowns	41	28	B. Rambert
Yards Per Play	5.7	4.9	J. Austin
Yards Per Game	402.6	331.8	T. Witherspoon
RUSHING YARDS	1812	1580	B. Streeter
Carries	497	482	B. Wofford
Touchdowns	27	17	V. Ciurciu
Yards Per Carry	3.6	3.3	R. Gardner
Yards Per Game	151.0	131.7	J. Reames
PASSING YARDS	3019	2401	TEAM
Attempts	423	378	M. Schell
Completions	252	194	CLEMSON
Had Intercepted	15	19	Opponents
Touchdowns	14	11	
Completion Percentage	59.6	51.3	PASSING
Yards Per Attempt	7.14	6.35	W. Dantzler
Yards Per Completion	12.0	12.4	B. Streeter
Efficiency	123.4	104.2	R. Romano
Yards Per Game	251.6	200.1	R. Gardner
PUNTING YARDS	2594	2849	T. Lazzara
Number of Punts	65	73	T. Hamrick
Average Punt	39.9	39.0	TEAM
Net Punting	35.5	36.9	CLEMSON
PUNT RETURN YARDS	153	284	Opponents
Number of Returns	22	31	Орронента
Average Return	7.0	9.2	RECEIVING
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	205	85	R. Gardner
Number of Interceptions	19	15	B. Wofford
Return Yards Per Interception	10.8	5.7	M. Lawyer
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	689	897	T. Zachery
Number of Returns	35	44	J. Watts
Average Return	19.7	20.4	P. Cyrgalis
FIRST DOWNS	262	232	M. Bailey
By Rushing	109	98	V. Ciurciu
By Passing	126	109	J. Reames
By Penalty	27	25	M. Seth
First Downs Per Game	21.8	19.3	J. LeMay
PENALTIES	90-847	119-937	B. Rambert
Penalty Yards Per Game	70.6	78.1	J. Robinson
FUMBLES-LOST	22-8	22-8	W. Dantzler
SACKS	47-326	34-202	J. Austin
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	69-185	65-183	B. Williams
Percentage	37.3	35.5	CLEMSON
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	12-25	9-15	Opponents
	48.0	60.0	Opponents
Percentage TIME OF POSSESSION	28:52	31:08	FIELD GOALS
POINTS	322	253	
			T. Lazzara
Points Per Game	26.8	21.1	C. Campbell CLEMSON
FIELD GOALS PAT (KICKS)	9-17 39-41	15-20 26-26	
FAI (NICKS)	39-41	20-20	Opponents
SCORING BY QU	ARTERS		PUNTING

		AWAY,					
INDIVIDU RUSHING	JAL G	OFFEN Car	SIVE 8	KI( ۷/c	CKIN TD	IG ST	ATS Y/0
T. Zachery	11	185	820	4.4	16	44	74.
W. Dantzler	10	146	588	4.0	4	56	58.
B. Rambert	5	43	206	4.8	2	24	41.
J. Austin	5	36	120	3.3	2	18	24.
T. Witherspoon	12	18	46	2.6	1	6	3.
B. Streeter	8	42	37	5.3	2	13	4.
B. Wofford	12	6	21	3.5	0	28	1.3
V. Ciurciu	12	3	5		0		0.
	12	1	1	1.7	0	1	
R. Gardner				1.0	0	0	0.
J. Reames	12	3	-2	-0.7	0		-1.
TEAM	12	12	-14	-1-2		0	-1.
M. Schell	2	2	-16	-8.0	0	-7	-8.
CLEMSON	12	497	1812	3.6	27	56	151.
Opponents	12	482	1580	3.3	17	49	131.
PASSING	G	C-A-		TD	С%	Y/G	Ef
W. Dantzler	12	112-201-6	1506	9	55.7	150.6	127.
B. Streeter	8	135-214-9	1466	4	63.1	183.3	118.
R. Romano	12	1-1-0	23	0 1	100.0	1.9	293.
R. Gardner	12	2-2-0	15	0 1	100.0	1.3	163.
T. Lazzara	12	1-1-0	) 9	1 1	100.0	0.8	505.
T. Hamrick	12	1-1-0	0	0 1	100.0	0.0	100.
TEAM	12	0-3-0		0	0.0	0.0	0.
CLEMSON	12	252-423-15	3019	15	59.6	251.6	123.
Opponents		194-378-19				200.1	104.
RECEIVING	G	Rec	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Υ/
R. Gardner	12	80	1084	13.6	4	49	90.
B. Wofford	12	60	793	13.2	3	47	
	12				3	4/	66
				100	2	40	
		39	396	10.2	3	49	33.
T. Zachery	11	17	186	10.9	0	31	33. 16.
T. Zachery J. Watts	11 12	17 16	186 175	10.9 10.9	0	31 35	33. 16. 14.
T. Zachery J. Watts P. Cyrgalis	11 12 11	17 16 12	186 175 152	10.9 10.9 12.7	0 0 2	31 35 18	33. 16. 14. 13.
T. Zachery J. Watts P. Cyrgalis M. Bailey	11 12 11 10	17 16 12 5	186 175 152 70	10.9 10.9 12.7 14.0	0 0 2 0	31 35 18 20	33. 16. 14. 13. 7.
T. Zachery J. Watts P. Cyrgalis M. Bailey V. Ciurciu	11 12 11 10 12	17 16 12 5 4	186 175 152 70 22	10.9 10.9 12.7 14.0 5.5	0 0 2 0	31 35 18 20 11	33. 16. 14. 13. 7.
T. Zachery J. Watts P. Cyrgalis M. Bailey V. Ciurciu J. Reames	11 12 11 10 12 12	17 16 12 5 4	186 175 152 70 22 19	10.9 10.9 12.7 14.0 5.5 4.8	0 0 2 0 1	31 35 18 20 11 16	33. 16. 14. 13. 7. 1.
T. Zachery J. Watts P. Cyrgalis M. Bailey V. Ciurciu J. Reames	11 12 11 10 12 12 11	17 16 12 5 4 4 3	186 175 152 70 22	10.9 10.9 12.7 14.0 5.5	0 0 2 0	31 35 18 20 11 16	33. 16. 14. 13. 7. 1.
T. Zachery J. Watts P. Cyrgalis M. Bailey V. Ciurciu J. Reames M. Seth	11 12 11 10 12 12	17 16 12 5 4	186 175 152 70 22 19	10.9 10.9 12.7 14.0 5.5 4.8	0 0 2 0 1	31 35 18 20 11 16	33. 16. 14. 13. 7. 1.
T. Zachery J. Watts P. Cyrgalis M. Bailey V. Ciurciu J. Reames M. Seth J. LeMay	11 12 11 10 12 12 11	17 16 12 5 4 4 3	186 175 152 70 22 19	10.9 10.9 12.7 14.0 5.5 4.8 5.0	0 0 2 0 1 0	31 35 18 20 11 16	33. 16. 14. 13. 7. 1. 1.
T. Zachery J. Watts P. Cyrgalis M. Bailey V. Ciurciu J. Reames M. Seth J. LeMay B. Rambert	11 12 11 10 12 12 11 12	17 16 12 5 4 4 3 3	186 175 152 70 22 19 15 33	10.9 10.9 12.7 14.0 5.5 4.8 5.0	0 0 2 0 1 0 0	31 35 18 20 11 16 12 24	33. 16. 14. 13. 7. 1. 1. 2.
T. Zachery J. Watts P. Cyrgalis M. Bailey V. Ciurciu J. Reames M. Seth J. LeMay B. Rambert J. Robinson	11 12 11 10 12 12 11 12 5	17 16 12 5 4 4 3 3	186 175 152 70 22 19 15 33	10.9 10.9 12.7 14.0 5.5 4.8 5.0 11.0	0 0 2 0 1 0 0 0	31 35 18 20 11 16 12 24	33. 16. 14. 13. 7. 1. 1. 2.
T. Zachery J. Watts P. Cyrgalis M. Bailey V. Ciurciu J. Reames M. Seth J. LeMay B. Rambert J. Robinson W. Dantzler	11 12 11 10 12 12 11 12 5	17 16 12 5 4 4 3 3 2	186 175 152 70 22 19 15 33 8 28	10.9 10.9 12.7 14.0 5.5 4.8 5.0 11.0 4.0	0 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0	31 35 18 20 11 16 12 24 5	66. 33. 16. 14. 13. 7. 1. 1. 2. 1. 2. 1. 0.
T. Zachery J. Watts P. Cyrgalis M. Bailey V. Ciurciu J. Reames M. Seth J. LeMay B. Rambert J. Robinson W. Dantzler J. Austin	11 12 11 10 12 12 11 12 5 10	17 16 12 5 4 4 3 3 2 2	186 175 152 70 22 19 15 33 8 28	10.9 10.9 12.7 14.0 5.5 4.8 5.0 11.0 4.0 14.0 7.5	0 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0	31 35 18 20 11 16 12 24 5 25	33. 16. 14. 13. 7. 1. 1. 2. 1. 2.
T. Zachery J. Watts P. Cyrgalis M. Bailey V. Ciurciu J. Reames M. Seth J. LeMay B. Rambert J. Robinson W. Dantzler J. Austin B. Williams	11 12 11 10 12 12 11 12 5 10 10	17 16 12 5 4 4 3 3 2 2 2	186 175 152 70 22 19 15 33 8 28 15	10.9 10.9 12.7 14.0 5.5 4.8 5.0 11.0 4.0 14.0 7.5	0 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0	31 35 18 20 11 16 12 24 5 25 14	33. 16. 14. 13. 7. 1. 1. 2. 1. 2. 1. 0.
T. Zachery J. Watts P. Cyrgalis M. Bailey V. Ciurciu J. Reames M. Seth J. LeMay B. Rambert J. Robinson W. Dantzler J. Austin S. Williams CLEMSON	11 12 11 10 12 12 11 12 5 10 10 5	17 16 12 5 4 4 3 3 2 2 2 2 1 1	186 175 152 70 22 19 15 33 8 28 15 0	10.9 10.9 12.7 14.0 5.5 4.8 5.0 11.0 4.0 14.0 7.5 0.0 23.0	0 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0	31 35 18 20 11 16 12 24 5 25 14 0	33. 16. 14. 13. 7. 1. 1. 2. 1. 0. 2. 1.
M. Bailey V. Ciurciu J. Reames M. Seth J. LeMay B. Rambert J. Robinson W. Dantzler J. Austin B. Williams CLEMSON Opponents	11 12 11 10 12 12 11 12 5 10 10 5 12	17 16 12 5 4 4 3 3 2 2 2 2 1 1 252	186 175 152 70 22 19 15 33 8 28 15 0 23 3019 2401	10.9 10.9 12.7 14.0 5.5 4.8 5.0 11.0 4.0 7.5 0.0 23.0 12.0 12.4	0 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	31 35 18 20 11 16 12 24 5 25 14 0 23 49 56	33.3.16.14.13.15.15.15.15.15.15.15.15.15.15.15.15.15.
T. Zachery J. Watts P. Cyrgalis M. Bailey V. Ciurciu J. Reames M. Seth J. LeMay B. Rambert J. Robinson W. Dantzler J. Austin B. Williams CLEMSON Opponents	11 12 11 10 12 12 11 12 5 10 10 5 12 12	17 16 12 5 4 4 3 3 2 2 2 2 1 1 252 194	186 175 152 70 22 19 15 33 8 28 15 0 2 3 3019 2401	10.9 10.9 12.7 14.0 5.5 4.8 5.0 11.0 4.0 7.5 0.0 23.0 12.0 12.4	0 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0	31 35 18 20 11 16 12 24 5 25 14 0 23 49 56	33.3.16.14.13.3.7.1.1.1.1.2.1.1.2.1.2.1.2.1.1.2.1.4.1.4.1
T. Zachery J. Watts P. Cyrgalis M. Bailey V. Ciurciu J. Reames M. Seth J. LeMay B. Rambert J. Robinson W. Dantzler J. Austin B. Williams CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS T. Lazzara	11 12 11 10 12 12 11 12 5 10 10 5 12 12	17 16 12 5 4 4 3 3 2 2 2 1 1 252 194	186 175 152 70 22 19 15 33 8 28 15 0 23 3019 2401 ct 0-29 3 4-7	10.9 10.9 12.7 14.0 5.5 4.8 5.0 11.0 4.0 7.5 0.0 23.0 12.0 12.4	0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0	31 35 18 20 11 16 12 24 5 25 14 0 23 49 56	33. 16. 14. 13. 7. 1. 1. 2. 1. 2. 1. 2. 1. 0. 1. 251. 200. + L0 0 4
T. Zachery J. Watts P. Cyrgalis M. Bailey V. Ciurciu J. Reames M. Seth J. LeMay B. Rambert J. Robinson W. Dantzler J. Austin B. Williams CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS T. Lazzara C. Campbell	11 12 11 10 12 12 11 12 5 10 10 5 12 12 12	17 16 12 5 4 4 3 3 2 2 2 1 1 252 194  FG P.12 58. 2-5 40.	186 175 152 70 22 19 15 33 8 28 15 0 23 3019 2401 ct 0-29 3 4-7 0 2-3	10.9 10.9 12.7 14.0 5.5 4.8 5.0 11.0 7.5 0.0 23.0 12.4 30-3 1-2 0-2	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0	31 35 18 20 11 16 12 24 5 25 14 0 23 49 56 49 50 3 0- 0 0- 0 0- 0 0- 0 0 0- 0 0 0- 0 0 0 0- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	33. 16. 14. 13. 7. 1. 1. 2. 1. 2. 1. 2. 1. 0. 4. 251. 200. + L 0. 4. 0. 2 40.
T. Zachery J. Watts P. Cyrgalis M. Bailey V. Ciurciu J. Reames M. Seth J. LeMay B. Rambert J. Robinson	11 12 11 10 12 12 11 12 5 10 10 5 12 12 12	17 16 12 5 4 4 3 3 2 2 2 1 1 252 194  FG Point Park 19	186 175 152 70 22 19 15 33 8 28 15 0 23 3019 2401 ct 0-29 3 4-7 0 2-3 9 6-10	10.9 10.9 12.7 14.0 5.5 4.8 5.0 11.0 7.5 0.0 23.0 12.4 30-3 1-4 0-2	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14 11 11 9 9 40-2 2 2 2 2 2 0 0 4 4 14 15 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16	31 35 18 20 11 16 12 24 5 25 14 0 23 49 56 49 50 3 0- 0 0- 0 0- 0 0- 0 0 0- 0 0 0- 0 0 0 0- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	33. 16. 14. 13. 7. 1. 1. 2. 1. 2. 1. 2. 1. 0. 1. 251. 200. + Lt

INDIVIDUAL	DEF	ENSIV	E & N	<b>/IISCI</b>	ELLANE	OUS ST	TATS
TACKLES	G	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	PBU
K. Adams	12	119	67	186	35-171	16-122	3
C. Carson	12	74	70	144	6-19	2-12	1
R. Carswell	12	89	40	129	1-2	0-0	3
B. Williams	12	32	35	67	6-44	4-34	0
A. Ardley	12	45	17	62	0-0	0-0	9
D. Fox	12	37	22	59	1-3	0-0	1
T. Jolly	12	30	28	58	10-37	2-15	0
D. Polite	12	39	11	50	2-8	0-0	17
J. Holloman	12	21	19	40	4-26	4-26	1
A. Bodrick	8	23	13	36	4-22	3-18	2
C. Hafley	12	24	9	33	1-4	0-0	5
INTERCEPTION	NS	Int	Yds	s	Avg	TD	LG
R. Carswell		6	72	2	12.0	0	24
A. Ardley		5	64		12.8	0	30
D. Polite		4	28		7.0	0	27
T. Jolly		1	20	)	20.0	1	20
C. Hafley		1	19	9	19.0	0	19
D. Evans		1	2	2	2.0	0	2
J. Holloman		1	(	)	0.0	0	0
CLEMSON		19	205	5	10.8	1	30
Opponents		15	85	5	5.7	1	34
PUNT RETURN	IS	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
M. Lawyer		14	118		8.4	0	32
T. Zachery		6	30		5.0	0	12
J. Reames		2		5	2.5	0	5
CLEMSON		22	153		7.0	0	32
Opponents		31	284	1	9.2	0	44
KICKOFF RETURI	NC	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
J. Reames	NO.	15	332		22.1	0	40
B. Wofford		16	302		18.9	0	31
CLEMSON		35	689		19.7	0	40
Opponents		44	897		20.4	0	45
Opponents		44	657		20.4	U	43
SCORING	TD	R-P-	Re	FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
T. Zachery	16	16-0		0-0	0-0	0	96
T. Lazzara	0	0-0	)-()	7-12	34-36	0	55
W. Dantzler	4	4-0	)-0	0-0	0-0	0	24
R. Gardner	4	0-4	1-0	0-0	0-0	0	24
M. Lawyer	3	0-3	3-0	0-0	0-0	0	18
B. Wofford	3	0-3		0-0	0-0	0	18
J. Austin	2	2-0		0-0	0-0	0	12
B. Rambert	2	2-0	)-0	0-0	0-0	0	12
B. Streeter	2	2-0		0-0	0-0	0	12
P. Cyrgalis	2	0-2	2-0	0-0	0-0	0	12
C. Campbell	0	0-0	)-0	2-5	5-5	0	11
J. Robinson	1	0-1		0-0	0-0	0	6
V. Ciurciu	1	0-1	L-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
T. Jolly	1	0-0		0-0	0-0	0	6
T. Witherspoon	1	1-0		0-0	0-0	0	6
J. LeMay	0	0-0	)-0	0-0	0-0	1	2
TEAM	0	0-0		0-0	0-0	1	2
CLEMSON	42	27-14		9-17	39-41	2	322
	30	17-11		15-20	26-26	1	253
Opponents	30	1/-11					

						G <i>A</i>	ME	-BY	-G	AMI	R	ESI	JLT:	\$ &	ST	ATS											
									C	LEN	SON	ı								OF	PON	IENT	S				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-4	Marshall	L	10-13	79,186		18	34	104	1	37	42	1	244	0	76	348	16	26	61	1	29	45	2	333	0	71	394
9-11	* Virginia (22,19)	W	33-14	66,922		23	43	104	2	24	32	1	343	2	75	447	24	39	112	1	19	33	0	233	1	72	345
9-23	at Virginia Tech (8,8)	L	11-31	51,907		19	26	17	0	28	44	1	204	1	70	221	21	51	286	2	7	17	3	88	0	68	374
10-2	* North Carolina	W	31-20	81,737		21	51	236	3	15	26	1	208	1	77	444	15	41	113	2	12	29	4	162	0	70	275
10-9	* at NC State	W	31-35	48,790		21	33	83	2	24	42	2	285	2	75	368	21	46	135	1	15	30	1	215	4	76	350
10-16	* at Maryland	W	42-30	34,097		28	56	290	6	16	23	0	252	0	79	542	20	46	244	4	9	19	0	148	0	65	392
10-23	* Florida State (1,1)	L	14-17	86,092		16	37	126	1	11	26	1	139	1	63	265	25	41	98	1	24	50	1	258	0	91	356
10-30	* at Wake Forest	W	12-3	21,105		22	44	121	1	26	40	1	273	0	84	394	13	37	111	0	13	24	2	128	0	61	239
11-6	* Duke	W	58-7	77,573		29	52	239	4	25	34	1	319	3	86	558	14	34	31	1	12	31	4	171	0	65	202
11-13	* at Georgia Tech (13,14)	L	42-45	46,085		21	49	231	4	22	31	0	197	2	80	428	29	48	215	1	22	30	2	322	5	78	537
11-20	at South Carolina	W	31-21	83,523		20	38	176	2	14	27	1	249	2	65	425	18	40	85	2	15	32	0	167	0	72	252
12-30	\$ Mississippi State (15,16)	L	7-17	73,315		24	34	85	1	25	56	5	306	0	90	391	16	33	89	1	17	38	0	176	1	71	265

2594

2594

65

35.5

35.5

R. Romano

CLEMSON

Opponents

\* - ACC game; \$ - Atlanta, Ga. (Peach Bowl); Note: Home games in bold; official home attendance - 391,510 (78,302 per game); Head Coach - Tommy Bowden; Assistants - Rodney Allison (DE), Burton Burns (RB), Reggie Herring (DC,LB), Jack Hines (DB), Rich Rodriguez (OC,QB), Brad Scott (AHC,TE), Thielen Smith (DT), Rick Stockstill (RC,WR), Ron West (OL).

CLEMSON

Opponents

9-3 OVERALL, 6-2 AC NIGHT, 0-0 OVERTIME

TEAM STA	TS	,
	CU	Орр.
TOTAL OFFENSE	5242	4161
Total Plays	931	829
Touchdowns	52	31
Yards Per Play	5.6	5.0
Yards Per Game	436.8	346.8
RUSHING YARDS	2688	1331
Carries	591	444
Touchdowns	33	21
Yards Per Carry	4.5	3.0
Yards Per Game	224.0	110.9
PASSING YARDS	2554	2830
Attempts	340	385
Completions	180	192
Had Intercepted	11	15
Touchdowns	19	10
Completion Percentage	52.9	49.9
Yards Per Attempt	7.51	7.35
Yards Per Completion	14.2	14.7
Efficiency	128.0	112.4
Yards Per Game	212.8	235.8
PUNTING YARDS	2552	3052
Number of Punts	66	79
Average Punt	38.7	38.6
Net Punting	35.8	32.0
PUNT RETURN YARDS	524	188
Number of Returns	35	28
Average Return	15.0	6.7
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	216	33
Number of Interceptions	15	11
Return Yards Per Interception	14.4	3.0
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	625	1175
Number of Returns	31	58
Average Return	20.2	20.3
FIRST DOWNS	273	208
By Rushing	148	73
By Passing	106	109
By Penalty	19	26
First Downs Per Game	22.8	17.3
PENALTIES	104-962	85-784
Penalty Yards Per Game	80.2	65.3
FUMBLES-LOST	19-9	24-11
SACKS	38-275	29-151
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	80-190	61-182
Percentage	42.1	33.5
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	12-20	7-18
Percentage	42.1	33.5
TIME OF POSSESSION	29:54	30:06
POINTS	416	253
	<b>416</b> 34.7	
Points Per Game FIELD GOALS	34.7 11-17	21.1 12-16
	51-55	
PAT (KICKS)	21-25	27-30

	SCORING	BYG	UART	ERS		
	1	2	3	4	OT	Tot
CLEMSON	104	129	107	76		416
Opponents	61	62	46	84		253

C	C, 6-1 HOME	, 3-1	LAV	VAY,	0-1 I	ΝE	UTR	AL, 6	5-2 D	AY,	3-1 N
í											
ı	INDIVIDU										
ı	RUSHING	G		Car	Yds		Y/C				Y/G
ı	W. Dantzler	12		90	1028		5.4		7		85.7
ı	T. Zachery	12		06	1027		5.0		52	2	85.6
ı	Y. Kelly	7		49	243		5.0		30		34.7
ı	B. Rambert	12		69	222		3.2	4	13	3	18.5
ı	C. Jasmin	10		11	60		5.5	1	23	3	6.0
ı	W. Simmons	9		39	59		1.5	0	1	1	6.6
ı	T. Witherspoon	12		5	29		5.8	0	1	1	2.4
ı	M. Schell	4		4	27		6.8	0	17	7	6.8
ı	J. Scott	12		2	18		9.0	0	(	9	2.6
ı	J. Robinson	12		1	3		3.0	0	- 3	3	0.3
ı	R. Gardner	12		4	-1		-0.3	0	- 1	3	-0.1
ı	TEAM	12		11	-27		-2.5		-	1	-2.3
ı	CLEMSON	12		91	2688		4.5		7!		224.0
ı	Opponents	12		44	1331		3.0		82		110.9
ı	Opponents	12	4		1331		3.0	21	04		.10.5
l	PASSING	G		C-A-		ds	TD	C%	Υ/	·C	Eff.
ı		12	107	-244-7			11	56.1			
ı	W. Dantzler								155.		29.7
l	W. Simmons	9		-92-3			8	45.7	75.		129.8
ı	T. Lazzara	12		1-1-0		4		100.0	0.		133.6
ı	R. Gardner	12		0-1-0		0	0	0.0	0.		0.0
l	TEAM	12		0-1-0		0	0	0.0	0.		0.0
ı	T. Zachery	12		0-1-1		0	0	0.0	0.		200.0
l	CLEMSON	12		340-11			19	52.9	212.		128.0
ı	Opponents	12	192-	385-15	283	30	10	49.9	235.	.8 1	12.4
ı											
ı	RECEIVING	G	R	lec	Yds		Y/R	TD	LC	G	Y/G
ı	R. Gardner	12		58	1050		18.1	7	50	0	87.5
ı	T. Zachery	12		29	313		10.8	5	52	2	26.1
ı	J. Robinson	12		26	301		11.6	3	30	0	25.1
ı	J. Watts	12		22	234		10.6	0	28	8	19.5
ı	K. Youngblood	12		13	225		17.3	2	49	9	18.8
ı	M. Bailey	8		9	121		13.4		29	9	15.1
ı	B. Rambert	12		5	50		10.0		13	3	4.2
ı	J. Reames	11		4	31		7.8		14		2.8
ı	M. Woodward	12		4	89		22.3		36		7.4
ı	Y. Kelly	7		3	22		7.3		10		3.1
ı	J. McKelvey	12		3	90		30.0		6!		7.5
ı	R. Thomas	- 12		1	20		20.0		20		2.5
ı	J. Scott	12		1	4		4.0			4	0.6
l	C. Jasmin	10		1	1	_	1.0			1	0.6
ı											
l	W. Dantzler	12		1	3		3.0			3	0.3
ı	CLEMSON	12		80	2554		14.2		6		212.8
l	Opponents	12	1	92	2830		14.7	10	98	8 2	235.8
l				_							
ı	FIELD GOALS		FG					9 40-		50+	LG
ı	A. Hunt	10	-16	62.		3-9	2-		)-1	0-0	31
ı	T. Lazzara		1-1	100.		l-1	0-		)-0	0-0	26
ı	CLEMSON		-17	64.		10	2-		)-1	0-0	31
l	Opponents	12	-16	75.	.0	5-5	7-	8 (	)-3	0-0	38
I											
l	PUNTING		Р	Y	ds	_	Y/P	LG	HE	3_	Net
l	J. Somaini	- 6	55	25	52	3	9.3	75	1		36.4
I	TEAM		1		0		0.0	0	-	-	0.0
l	CLEMSON	6	66	25	52	3	8.7	75	1	l	35.8
l	Opponents	7	79	30	52	3	8.6	71	2	2	32.0
т											

INDIVIDUAL							
TACKLES	G	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	
C. Carson	12	82	74	156	10-42	3-25	2
K. Adams	12	81	67	148	19-99	7-74	3
C. Hafley	12	74	32	106	6-11	0-0	8
R. Carswell	12	45	47	92	1-2	1-2	2
B. Williams	12	33	37	70	6-32	4-27	4
A. Ardley	12	51	11	62	1-9	0-0	7
D. Crutchfield	12	36	17	53	0-0	0-0	9
R. Thomas	12	27	24	51	5-18	1-4	0
A. Bodrick	12	20	23	43	2-6	1-4	1
T. Jolly	11	18	23	41	6-26	3-22	1
INTERCEPTION	ıs	Int	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
A. Ardley		6	61		10.2	0	32
B. Mance		3	72		24.0	0	57
R. Carswell		2	29		14.5	0	34
		2				1	27
C. Hafley		1	27		13.5	0	
K. Adams			27		27.0		27
T. Jolly		1	0		0.0	0	0
CLEMSON		15	216		14.4	1	57
Opponents		11	33		3.0	0	27
PUNT RETURN	IS	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
J. Reames		23	281		12.2	1	69
B. Mance		6	192		32.0	1	88
T. Zachery		5	30		6.0	0	9
T. Francis		1	21		21.0	0	21
CLEMSON		35	524		15.0	2	88
Opponents		28	188		6.7	0	25
KICKOFF RETURI	NS.	KOR					
			Yds		Avg	TD	LG
J. Reames		9	190		21.1	0	32
R. Gardner		9	190 168		21.1	0	32 43
R. Gardner B. Mance		9 8 6	190 168 157		21.1 21.0 26.2	0 0	32 43 33
R. Gardner B. Mance B. Rambert		9 8 6 4	190 168 157 70		21.1 21.0 26.2 17.5	0 0 0	32 43 33 23
R. Gardner B. Mance B. Rambert J. Robinson		9 8 6 4	190 168 157		21.1 21.0 26.2	0 0 0 0	32 43 33 23 15
R. Gardner B. Mance B. Rambert		9 8 6 4	190 168 157 70		21.1 21.0 26.2 17.5	0 0 0	32 43 33 23 15
R. Gardner B. Mance B. Rambert J. Robinson		9 8 6 4	190 168 157 70 40		21.1 21.0 26.2 17.5 10.0	0 0 0 0	32 43 33 23 15 43
R. Gardner B. Mance B. Rambert J. Robinson CLEMSON Opponents SCORING	TD	9 8 6 4 4 31 58	190 168 157 70 40 <b>625</b> <b>1175</b>	FG	21.1 21.0 26.2 17.5 10.0 20.2 20.3	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	32 43 33 23 15 43 46 Pts
R. Gardner B. Mance B. Rambert J. Robinson CLEMSON Opponents		9 8 6 4 4 31 58	190 168 157 70 40 <b>625</b> <b>1175</b>		21.1 21.0 26.2 17.5 10.0 20.2 20.3	0 0 0 0 0 0	32 43 33 23 15 43 46 Pts
R. Gardner B. Mance B. Rambert J. Robinson CLEMSON Opponents SCORING	TD	9 8 6 4 4 31 58	190 168 157 70 40 <b>625</b> <b>1175</b> <b>Re</b>	FG	21.1 21.0 26.2 17.5 10.0 20.2 20.3	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	32 43 33 23 15 43 46 Pts
R. Gardner B. Mance B. Rambert J. Robinson CLEMSON Opponents SCORING T. Zachery	<b>TD</b> 18	9 8 6 4 4 31 58 R-P-	190 168 157 70 40 <b>625</b> <b>1175</b> <b>Re</b> 5-0	<b>FG</b> 0-0	21.1 21.0 26.2 17.5 10.0 20.2 20.3 PAT 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 <b>2PC</b>	32 43 33 23 15 43 46
R. Gardner B. Mance B. Rambert J. Robinson CLEMSON Opponents SCORING T. Zachery W. Dantzler	<b>TD</b> 18 13	9 8 6 4 4 31 58 R-P- 13-5	190 168 157 70 40 <b>625</b> <b>1175</b> <b>Re</b> 5-0 0-0	<b>FG</b> 0-0 0-0	21.1 21.0 26.2 17.5 10.0 20.2 20.3 PAT 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2PC	32 43 33 23 15 43 46 Pts 108 78
R. Gardner B. Mance B. Rambert J. Robinson CLEMSON Opponents SCORING T. Zachery W. Dantzler A. Hunt R. Gardner	<b>TD</b> 18 13	9 8 6 4 4 31 58 R-P- 13-5 0-0	190 168 157 70 40 <b>625</b> <b>1175</b> <b>Re</b> 5-0 0-0	FG 0-0 0-0	21.1 21.0 26.2 17.5 10.0 20.2 20.3 PAT 0-0 0-0 45-47	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2PC	32 43 33 23 15 43 46 Pts 108 78
R. Gardner B. Mance B. Rambert J. Robinson CLEMSON Opponents SCORING T. Zachery W. Dantzler A. Hunt R. Gardner B. Rambert	<b>TD</b> 18 13 0 7	9 8 6 4 4 31 58 R-P- 13-5 0-0 0-7 4-0	190 168 157 70 40 <b>625</b> 1175 <b>Re</b> 5-0 0-0 0-0 17-0	FG 0-0 0-0 0-16 0-0	21.1 21.0 26.2 17.5 10.0 20.2 20.3 PAT 0-0 0-0 45-47 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 <b>2PC</b> 0	32 43 33 23 15 43 46 Pts 108 78 75 42 24
R. Gardner B. Mance B. Rambert J. Robinson CLEMSON Opponents SCORING T. Zachery W. Dantzler A. Hunt R. Gardner B. Rambert J. Robinson	TD 18 13 0 7 4 3	9 8 6 4 4 31 58 R-P- 13-5 13-0 0-0 0-7 4-0	190 168 157 70 40 625 1175  Re 5-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 3-0	FG 0-0 0-16 0-0 0-0 0-0	21.1 21.0 26.2 17.5 10.0 20.2 20.3 PAT 0-0 0-0 45-47 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 <b>2PC</b> 0 0	32 43 33 23 15 43 46 Pts 108 78 75 42 24 18
R. Gardner B. Mance B. Rambert J. Robinson CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING T. Zachery W. Dantzler A. Hunt R. Gardner B. Rambert J. Robinson Y. Kelly	TD 18 13 0 7 4 3 2	9 8 6 4 4 31 58 R-P- 13-5 13-0 0-0 0-7 4-0 0-3 2-0	190 168 157 70 40 <b>625</b> <b>1175</b> <b>Re</b> 5-0 0-0 0-0 17-0 0-0 3-0	FG 0-0 0-0 0-16 0-0 0-0 0-0	21.1 21.0 26.2 17.5 10.0 20.2 20.3 PAT 0-0 0-0 45-47 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2PC 0 0 0	32 43 33 15 43 46 Pts 108 78 75 42 24 18
R. Gardner B. Mance B. Rambert J. Robinson CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING T. Zachery W. Dantzler A. Hunt R. Gardner B. Rambert J. Robinson Y. Kelly M. Woodward	TD 18 13 0 7 4 3	9 8 6 4 4 31 58 R-P- 13-5 13-0 0-0 0-7 4-0	190 168 157 70 40 <b>625</b> 1175 <b>Re</b> 5-0 0-0 0-0 17-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	FG 0-0 0-16 0-0 0-0 0-0	21.1 21.0 26.2 17.5 10.0 20.2 20.3 PAT 0-0 0-0 45-47 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 <b>2PC</b> 0 0	32 43 33 23 15 43 46 Pts 108 75 42 24 18 12 12
R. Gardner B. Mance B. Rambert J. Robinson CLEMSON Opponents SCORING T. Zachery W. Dantzler A. Hunt R. Gardner B. Rambert J. Robinson Y. Kelly M. Woodward K. Youngblood	TD 18 13 0 7 7 4 3 2 2	9 8 6 4 4 31 58 R-P- 13-5 0-0 0-7 4-0 0-3 2-0 0-2	190 168 157 70 40 625 1175  Re 6-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	FG 0-0 0-0 0-16 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	21.1 21.0 26.2 17.5 10.0 20.2 20.3 PAT 0-0 0-0 45-47 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	32 43 33 23 15 43 46 Pts 108 75 42 24 18 12 12
R. Gardner B. Mance B. Rambert J. Robinson CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING T. Zachery W. Dantzler A. Hunt R. Gardner B. Rambert J. Robinson Y. Kelly M. Woodward K. Youngblood T. Lazzara	TD 18 13 0 7 4 3 2 2 2 0 0	9 8 6 4 4 31 58 R-P- 13-5 13-0 0-0 0-7 4-0 0-3 2-0 0-2 0-2	190 168 157 70 40 625 1175  Re 6-0 0-0 17-0 0-0 17-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	FG 0-0 0-0 0-16 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	21.1 21.0 26.2 17.5 10.0 20.2 20.3 PAT 0-0 0-0 45-47 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	322 433 333 233 155 433 466 Pts 788 755 422 441 121 122 9
R. Gardner B. Mance B. Rambert J. Robinson CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING T. Zachery W. Dantzler A. Hunt R. Gardner B. Rambert J. Robinson Y. Kelly M. Woodward K. Youngblood T. Lazzara C. Jasmin	TD 18 13 0 7 4 4 3 2 2 2 0 0 1	9 8 6 4 4 31 58 R-P- 13-5 13-0 0-0 0-7 4-0 0-3 2-0 0-2 0-2	190 168 157 70 40 625 1175 Re 6-0 0-0 0-0 17-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	FG 0-0 0-16 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 1-1	21.1 21.0 26.2 17.5 10.0 20.2 20.3 PAT 0-0 0-0 45-47 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	322 433 333 233 155 433 466 Pts 787 752 244 122 122 122 9
R. Gardner B. Mance B. Rambert J. Robinson CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING T. Zachery W. Dantzler A. Hunt R. Gardner B. Rambert J. Robinson Y. Kelly M. Woodward K. Youngblood T. Lazzara C. Jasmin J. Reames	TD 18 13 0 7 4 4 3 2 2 2 0 0 1 1 1	9 8 6 4 31 58 R-P- 13-5 13-0 0-0 0-7 4-0 0-3 2-0 0-2 0-2 0-2 0-2 0-0	190 168 157 70 40 625 1175 Re 6-0 0-0 0-0 17-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	FG 0-0 0-0 0-10 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	21.1 21.0 26.2 17.5 10.0 20.2 20.3 PAT 0-0 0-0 45-47 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	32 43 33 23 15 43 46 Pts 108 78 42 24 12 12 12 9 6 6
R. Gardner B. Mance B. Rambert J. Robinson CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING T. Zachery W. Dantzler A. Hunt R. Gardner B. Rambert J. Robinson Y. Kelly M. Woodward K. Youngblood T. Lazzara C. Jasmin J. Reames C. Hafley	TD 18 13 0 7 7 4 4 3 2 2 2 0 0 1 1 1 1	9 8 6 4 4 31 58 R-P- 13-5 13-0 0-0 0-7 4-0 0-3 2-0 0-2 0-2 0-2 0-2 0-0 0-0	190 168 157 70 40 40 60 1175 1175 1175 8e 6-0 0-0 0-0 1-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0	FG 0-0 0-16 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	21.1 21.0 26.2 17.5 10.0 20.2 20.3 PAT 0-0 0-0 45-47 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	32 43 33 23 15 43 46 Pts 108 78 75 42 24 12 12 12 9 6 6
R. Gardner B. Mance B. Rambert J. Robinson CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING T. Zachery W. Dantzler A. Hunt R. Gardner B. Rambert J. Robinson Y. Kelly M. Woodward K. Youngblood T. Lazzara C. Jasmin J. Reames C. Hafley B. Mance	TD 18 13 0 7 4 4 3 2 2 2 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1	9 8 6 4 4 4 31 58 R-P- 13-5 0-C 0-7 4-C- 0-2 2-C 0-2 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C	190 168 157 70 40 40 625 1175 Re 6-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	FG 0-0 0-16 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	21.1 21.0 26.2 17.5 10.0 20.2 20.3 PAT 0-0 0-0 45-47 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	32 43 33 23 15 43 46 Pts 108 75 42 24 12 12 12 12 6 6 6
R. Gardner B. Mance B. Rambert J. Robinson CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING T. Zachery W. Dantzler A. Hunt R. Gardner B. Rambert J. Robinson Y. Kelly M. Woodward K. Youngblood T. Lazzara C. Jasmin J. Reames C. Hafley B. Mance TEAM	TD 18 13 0 7 4 4 3 2 2 2 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 0	9 8 6 4 4 4 4 31 558 R-P- 13-5 0-C 0-7-7 2-C 0-2 0-2 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C	190 168 157 70 625 1175 1175 6-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	FG 0-0 0-0 0-10 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	21.1 21.0 26.2 17.5 10.0 20.2 20.3 PAT 0-0 0-0 45-47 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	32 43 33 23 46 Pts 108 75 42 24 12 12 12 12 12 6 6 6 6 6 6
R. Gardner B. Mance B. Rambert J. Robinson CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING T. Zachery W. Dantzler A. Hunt R. Gardner B. Rambert J. Robinson Y. Kelly M. Woodward K. Youngblood T. Lazzara C. Jasmin J. Reames C. Hafley B. Mance	TD 18 13 0 7 4 4 3 2 2 2 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1	9 8 6 4 4 4 31 58 R-P- 13-5 0-C 0-7 4-C- 0-2 2-C 0-2 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C	190 168 157 700 400 400 625 1175 Re 6-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	FG 0-0 0-16 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	21.1 21.0 26.2 17.5 10.0 20.2 20.3 PAT 0-0 0-0 45-47 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	32 43 33 23 15 43 46 Pts 108 75 42 24 12 12 12 12 6 6 6

						G/	ME	-BY	-G/	١M	R	ESI	JLT:	\$ &	ST	ATS											
									С	LEN	ISON	ı					I			OF	PON	IEN1	S				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-2	The Citadel	W	38-0	75,086	17,18	23	48	236	2	21	33	0	222	3	81	458	7	42	57	0	6	16	1	48	0	58	105
9-9	Missouri	W	62-9	70,382	17,19	25	50	206	6	15	24	0	275	2	74	481	14	36	72	1	14	28	3	144	0	64	216
9-16	* Wake Forest	W	55-7	72,940	16,16	30	66	436	5	10	21	0	187	2	87	623	8	35	102	0	7	17	0	57	1	52	159
9-23	* at Virginia	W	31-10	60,695	11,11	20	43	327	2	15	25	1	154	1	66	481	17	36	111	1	17	39	1	170	0	75	281
9-30	* at Duke	W	52-22	16,872	7,8	25	56	315	5	12	23	0	212	2	79	527	14	31	67	3	16	35	1	168	0	66	235
10-7	* NC State	W	34-27	79,566	5,5	30	65	274	4	18	30	2	220	1	95	494	14	23	32	0	21	50	0	370	3	73	402
10-14	* Maryland	W	35-14	83,752	5,4	26	61	278	5	10	20	1	186	0	81	464	12	37	82	2	8	22	3	179	0	59	261
10-21	* at North Carolina	W	38-24	55,000	5,3	19	45	112	1	14	25	0	296	4	70	408	22	38	89	3	18	34	2	314	0	72	403
10-28	* Georgia Tech	L	28-31	81,734	5,4	18	37	147	1	15	27	1	207	2	64	354	31	40	96	0	35	57	0	454	3	97	550
11-4	* at Florida State (4,4)	L	7-54	82,514	10,10	17	36	95	1	15	38	3	167	0	74	262	28	40	250	4	27	43	0	521	2	83	771
11-18	South Carolina (25,NR)	W	16-14	85,187	16,14	19	49	174	1	14	30	1	185	0	79	359	22	39	162	2	13	26	3	200	0	65	362
1-1	\$ Virginia Tech (6,5)	L	20-41	68,741	16,13	21	35	88	0	21	44	2	243	2	79	331	19	47	211	5	10	18	1	205	1	65	416

\* - ACC game; \$ - Jacksonville, Fla. (Gator Bowl); Note: Home games in **bold**; official home attendance - 548,647 (78,378 per game); **Head Coach** - Tommy Bowden; **Assistants** - Rodney Allison (DE), Burton Burns (RB), Reggie Herring (DC,LB), Jack Hines (DB), Rich Rodriguez (OC,QB), Brad Scott (AHC,TE), Thielen Smith (DT), Rick Stockstill (RC,WR), Ron West (OL).

7-5 OVERALL, 4-4 ACC, 3-3 HOME, 3-2 AWAY, 1-0 NEUTRAL, 7-4 DAY, 0-1 NIGHT, 1-0 OVERTIME

	7-3 OVE	(ALL, T-T A	100, 3-3 HOME	, , ,	- ~,	1-0
TEAM STA	TS		INDIVIDU	JAL	<b>OFFEN</b>	SIV
	CU	Opp.	RUSHING	G	Car	Yd
TOTAL OFFENSE	5184	4739	W. Dantzler	12	221	106
Total Plays	913	888	T. Zachery	11	142	576
Touchdowns	47	42	B. Rambert	12	75	368
Yards Per Play	5.7	5.3	C. Jasmin	12	41	204
Yards Per Game	432.0	394.9	D. Hamilton	12	6	38
RUSHING YARDS	2300	1852	T. White	12	1	30
Carries	518	491	A. Currie	12	6	27
Touchdowns	24	20	J. Scott	12	2	26
Yards Per Carry	4.4	3.8	T. Huey	8	1	16
Yards Per Game	191.7	154.3	M. Schell	2	2	4
PASSING YARDS	2884	2887	C. Hafley	12	1	
Attempts	395	397	W. Simmons	5	10	-4
Completions	226	215	TEAM	12	10	-47
Had Intercepted	15	13	CLEMSON	12	518	2300
Touchdowns	23	22	Opponents	12	491	1852
Completion Percentage	57.2	54.2				
Yards Per Attempt	7.30	7.27	PASSING	G	C-A-I	1
Yards Per Completion	12.8	13.4	W. Dantzler	12	203-334-11	25
Efficiency	130.2	127.0	W. Simmons	5	20-55-3	2
Yards Per Game	240.3	240.6	M. Schell	2	3-4-0	
PUNTING YARDS	1900	2387	J. Reames	12	0-1-1	
Number of Punts	51	58	TEAM	12	0-1-0	
Average Punt	37.3	41.2	CLEMSON	12	226-395-15	28
Net Punting	33.5	36.3	Opponents	12	215-397-13	28
PUNT RETURN YARDS	279	189				
Number of Returns	29	19	RECEIVING	G	Rec	Yd
Average Return	9.6	9.9	D. Hamilton	12	53	684
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	76	126	T. Zachery	11	45	414
Number of Interceptions	13	15	J. McKelvey	12	29	402
Return Yards Per Interception	5.8	8.4	R. Crosby	10	27	46
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	1118	884	A. Currie	12	18	320
Number of Returns	46	43	M. Bailey	12	15	202
Average Return	24.3	20.6	B. Rambert	12	9	115
FIRST DOWNS	282	263	J. Robinson	9	8	87
By Rushing	147	106	B. Hall	12	8	79
By Passing	118	130	J. Reames	12	3	33
By Penalty	17	27	M. Woodward	12	3	24
First Downs Per Game	23.5	21.9	M. Jenkins	8	2	2
PENALTIES	102-864	82-727	J. Scott	12	2	19
Penalty Yards Per Game	72.0	60.6	J. Gardner	11	2	12
FUMBLES-LOST	19-9	17-6	C. Jasmin	12	1	- 4
SACKS	27-174	33-208	T. Elliott	7	1	3
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	87-185	84-191	CLEMSON	12	226	2884
Percentage	47.0	44.0	Opponents	12	215	288
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	12-22	12-19				
Percentage	54.5	63.2	FIELD GOALS		FG Po	t 0
TIME OF POSSESSION	29:25	30:35	A. Hunt	10	-12 83.	
POINTS	369	339	CLEMSON		-12 83.	
Points Per Game	30.8	28.3	Opponents		-21 81.	
FIELD GOALS	10-12	17-21	- 660		51.	-
PAT (KICKS)	45-46	32-35	PUNTING		P Y	ds
	.5 70	52 55	W. Kopp		18 184	
SCORING BY QU	ARTERS		T. Miller			10
			I. WITHE			

M. Dantzler T. Zachery	INDIVIDU	JAL	OFFE	NSIVE	& KI	CKIN	IG ST	ATS
T. Zachery  11 142 576 4.1 8 52 52.4  B. Rambert  12 75 368 4.9 3 23 30.7  C. Jasmin  12 41 204 5.0 0 15 17.0  D. Hamilton  12 6 38 6.3 0 11 3.2  A. Currie  12 6 27 4.5 1 19 2.3  J. Scott  12 2 2 6 13.0 1 22 5.2  J. Scott  12 2 2 6 13.0 1 22 5.2  C. Hafley  M. Schell  2 2 4 2.0 0 2 2.0  C. Hafley  12 1 1 1.0 0 1 0.1  M. Simmons  5 10 -4 -0.4 0 12 -0.8  TEAM  12 10 -47 -4.7 0 -1 -3.9  CLEMSON  12 518 2300 4.4 24 55 191.7  Dyponents  12 491 1852 3.8 20 51 154.3  M. Schell  2 3-4-0 14 0 75.0 7.0 104.4  J. Reames  12 0-1-1 0 0 0.0 0.0 0.0 200.0  CLEMSON  12 26:395-15 2884 23 57.2 240.3 130.2  CLEMSON  12 15:397-13 2887 22 54.2 240.6 127.0  RECEIVING  RECEIVING  G Rec Yds Y/R TD LG Y/G  D. Hamilton  12 19 402 13.9 4 63 33.5  J. McKelvey  12 19 402 13.9 4 63 33.5  J. McKelvey  12 19 402 13.9 4 63 33.5  J. McKelvey  12 19 402 13.9 4 63 33.5  J. McKelvey  12 19 15 202 13.5 17.2 40.5  J. Rambert  12 19 15 202 13.5 2 55 16.8  B. Rambert  12 19 15 202 13.5 2 55 16.8  B. Rambert  12 19 15 202 13.5 2 55 16.8  J. Rodinson  9 8 87 10.9 0 21 97.  M. Bailey  12 18 320 17.8 1 79 26.7  M. Bailey  12 19 15 12.8 1 62.0  M. Bailey  12 19 15 12.8 1 62.0  M. Bailey  12 18 320 17.8 1 79 26.7  M. Bailey  12 19 15 20.8 37.9 40.9 50.9  M. Woodward  12 215 2887 13.4 22 70 240.6  M. J. Reames  12 0 1-1 30 30.0 0 3 3.2  M. Woodward  12 18 320 17.8 1 79 26.7  M. Bailey  12 18 320 17.8 1 79 26.7  M. Bailey  12 18 320 17.8 1 79 26.7  M. Bailey  12 18 320 17.8 1 79 26.7  M. Bailey  12 18 320 17.8 1 79 26.7  M. J. Reames  12 3 33 11.0 0 19 2.8  M. Woodward  12 21 14 4 4.0 1 4.0  J. Reames  12 3 33 3-3 2-4 5-5 0-0 48  M. Kopp  48 1848 38.5 55 1 3.5.1  T. CLEMSON  10-12 83.3 3-3 2-4 5-5 0-0 48  M. Kopp  48 1848 38.5 55 1 3.5.1  T. Miller  1 40 40.0 40 40 40 40.0  Dopponents  1-1 190 37.3 55 2 33.5  D. T. Miller  1 40 40.0 40 40 40 40.0  T. M. Miller  TEAM  2 12 6.0 126.6  T. M. Miller  1 40 40.0 40 40 40 40.0  T. M. M. Miller  TEAM  2 12 6.0 126.6  T. M. Miller  1 40 40.0 40 40 40.0  T. M. M. Miller  T. M. Miller  T. M. M. Miller  T. M. M.	RUSHING	G	Car	Yds	Y/C	TD	LG	Y/G
T. Zachery  11	W. Dantzler	12	221	1061	4.8	10	55	88.4
B. Rambert	T. Zachery	11	142	576	4.1	8	52	52.4
C. Jasmin 12 41 204 5.0 0 15 17.0 D. Hamilton 12 6 38 6.3 0 11 3.2 T. White 12 1 30 30.0 0 30 2.5 A. Currie 12 6 27 4.5 1 19 2.3 J. Scott 12 2 26 13.0 1 22 5.2 T. Huey 8 1 16 16.0 1 16 2.0 M. Schell 2 2 4 2.0 0 2 2.0 C. Hafley 12 1 1 1.0 0 1 0.1 W. Simmons 5 10 -4 -0.4 0 12 -0.8 TEAM 12 10 -47 4.7 0 -1 3.9 CLEMSON 12 518 2300 4.4 24 55 191.7 CDPponents 12 491 1852 3.8 20 51 154.3 PASSING G C-A-I Vds TD C% Y/G Eff W. Dantzler 12 203-334-11 2578 21 60.8 214.8 139.8 W. Simmons 5 20-55-3 292 2 35.4 58.4 82.1 M. Schell 2 3-4-0 14 0 75.0 7.0 104.4 J. Reames 12 0-1-1 0 0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 CLEMSON 12 226-395-15 2884 23 57.2 240.3 130.2 CLEMSON 12 226-395-15 2884 23 57.2 240.3 130.2 CLEMSON 12 226-395-15 2884 23 57.2 240.3 130.2 CLEMSON 12 26-395-15 2884 23 57.2 240.3 130.2 CLEMSON 12 26-395-15 2884 23 57.2 240.3 130.2 CLEMSON 12 26-395-15 2884 23 57.2 240.6 127.0 CLEMSON 12 29 402 13.9 4 63 33.5 CLEMSON 10 27 465 17.2 4 58 46.8 CLEMSON 10 27 465 17.2 4 5.5 0.0 48 CLEMSON 10 27 465 17.2 4 5.5 0.0 48 CLEMSON 10 27 465 17.2 4 5.5 0.0 48 CLEMSON 10 27 465 17.2 4 5.5 0.0 48 CLEMSON 10 2 2 26 2884 12.8 23 79 240.3 CLEMSON 10 2 2 26 2884 12.8 23 79 240.3 CLEMSON 10 2 2 26 2884 12.8 23 79 240.3 CLEMSON 10 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 30.39 40.49 50.4 CLEMS	B. Rambert	12	75	368	4.9	3	23	30.7
D. Hamilton D. Hamilton D. Hamilton T. White D. Hamilton D. Hamilton T. White D. Hamilton	C. Jasmin	12	41	204	5.0		15	17.0
T. White	D. Hamilton	12		38	6.3	0	11	3.2
A. Currie 12 6 27 4.5 1 19 2.3 J. Scott 12 2 26 13.0 1 22 5.2 T. Huey 8 1 16 16.0 1 16 2.0 M. Schell 2 2 4 4 2.0 0 2 2.0 C. Hafley 12 1 1 1 1.0 0 1 0.1 W. Simmons 5 10 -4 -0.4 0 12 -0.8 TEAM 12 10 -47 -4.7 0 -1 -3.9 CILEMSON 12 518 2300 4.4 24 55 191.7 CDIEMSON 12 491 1852 3.8 20 51 154.3 PASSING G C-A-I Vds TD C% V/G Eff W. Dantzler 12 203-334-11 2578 21 60.8 214.8 139.8 W. Simmons 5 20-55-3 292 2 35.4 58.4 82.1 W. Simmons 5 20-55-3 292 2 35.4 58.4 82.1 M. Schell 2 3-4-0 14 0 75.0 7.0 104.4 J. Reames 12 0-1-1 0 0 0.0 0.0 0.0 -200.0 CIEMSON 12 226-397-13 2887 22 54.2 240.3 130.2 CIEMSON 12 236-397-13 2887 22 54.2 240.5 127.0 RECEIVING G Rec Vds V/R TD LG V/G D. Hamilton 12 53 684 12.9 4 57 57.0 T. Zachery 11 45 414 9.2 3 43 37.6 J. McKelvey 12 29 402 13.9 4 63 33.5 R. Crosby 10 27 465 17.2 4 58 46.5 A. Currie 12 18 320 17.8 1 79 26.7 M. Bailey 12 15 202 13.5 2 55 16.8 B. Rambert 12 9 115 12.8 1 62 9.6 J. Robinson 9 8 87 10.9 0 21 9.7 M. Bailey 12 15 202 13.5 2 55 16.8 B. Rambert 12 9 115 12.8 1 62 9.6 J. Robinson 9 8 87 10.9 0 21 9.7 M. Bailey 12 15 202 13.5 2 55 16.8 B. Hall 12 8 79 9.9 3 20 6.6 J. Robinson 9 8 87 10.9 0 21 9.7 M. J. Reames 12 3 33 11.0 0 19 2.8 M. Woodward 12 3 24 8.0 0 15 2.0 M. J. Reames 12 1 4 4 4.0 1 4 0.3 J. Reames 12 1 4 4 4.0 1 4 0.3 J. Reames 12 3 33 31.0 0 15 2.0 M. J. Reames 12 3 33 31.0 0 15 3.8 J. Scott 12 2 19 9.5 0 15 3.8 J. Scott 12 2 19 9.5 0 15 3.8 J. GLEMSON 12 226 2884 12.8 23 79 240.3 D. J. Gardner 11 2 12 6.0 0 7 1.1 J. Gardner 11 2 12 6.0 0 7 1.1 J. Gardner 11 2 12 6.0 0 7 1.1 J. Gardner 11 2 12 6.0 0 7 1.1 J. Gardner 11 2 12 6.0 0 7 1.1 J. Gardner 11 2 12 6.0 0 7 1.1 J. Gardner 11 2 12 6.0 0 0 7 1.1 J. Gardner 11 2 12 6.0 0 0 4.4 J. GLEMSON 10-12 83.3 3-3 2-4 5-5 0-0 48 D. Doponents 17-21 81.0 8-8 6-7 3-5 0-1 48 D. Doponents 17-21 81.0 8-8 6-7 3-5 0-1 48 D. Doponents 17-21 81.0 8-8 6-7 3-5 0-1 48 D. M. Kopp 48 1848 38.5 55 1 35.1 T. Millier 1 40 40.0 40 1 40.0 40 1 40.0 D. T. EIIII 40 40.0 40 40 1 40.0 D. T. M. Millier 1 40 40.0 40 1 40.0 D. T. M. Millier 1 40 40.0 40 4	T. White	12	1	30	30.0	0	30	2.5
J. Scott								2.3
T. Huey         8         1         16         16.0         1         16         2.0           M. Schell         2         2         4         2.0         0         2         2.0           C. Hafley         12         1         1         1.0         0         1         0.1           M. Simmons         5         10         -4         -0.4         0         12         -0.8           TEAM         12         10         -47         -4.7         0         -1         -3.9           CLEMSON         12         518         2300         4.4         24         55         191.7           Opponents         12         491         1852         3.8         20         51         154.3           PASSING         G         C-A-I         Yds         TD         C%         Y/G         Eff           W. Simmons         5         20-55-3         292         2         35.4         58.4         82.1           W. Simmons         5         20-55-3         292         2         35.4         58.4         82.1           M. Schell         2         3-4-0         14         0         75.0	J. Scott	12	2	26			22	
M. Schell 2 2 4 2.0 0 2 2.0 C. Haffley 12 1 1 1.0 0 1 2 0.0 W. Simmons 5 10 -4 -0.4 0 12 -0.8 CILEMSON 12 518 2300 4.4 24 55 191.7 Opponents 12 491 1852 3.8 20 51 154.3  PASSING G C-A-I Yds TD C% Y/G Eff W. Dantzler 12 203-334-11 2578 21 60.8 214.8 139.8 W. Simmons 5 20-55-3 292 2 35.4 58.4 82.1 W. Simmons 5 20-55-3 292 2 35.4 58.4 82.1 W. Schell 2 3-4-0 14 0 75.0 7.0 104.4 J. Reames 12 0-1-1 0 0 0.0 0.0 -200.6 CILEMSON 12 215-397-13 2887 22 54.2 240.6 127.6  RECEIVING G Rec Yds Y/R TD LG Y/G D. Hamilton 12 253 684 12.9 4 57 57.0 T. Zachery 11 45 414 9.2 3 43 37.6 J. McKelvey 12 29 402 13.9 4 63 33.5 R. Crosby 10 27 465 17.2 4 58 46.5 M. Currie 12 18 320 17.8 1 79 26.7 M. Bailey 12 15 202 13.5 2 55 16.8 B. Rambert 12 9 115 12.8 1 62 9.6 J. Robinson 9 8 87 10.9 0 21 9.7 M. Baill 12 8 79 9.9 3 20 6.6 J. Robinson 9 8 87 10.9 0 21 9.7 M. Woodward 12 3 24 8.0 0 15 2.6 M. Woodward 12 3 24 8.0 0 15 2.6 M. Woodward 12 3 24 8.0 0 15 2.6 M. J. Gardner 11 2 19 10.5 0 19 2.6 M. J. Gardner 11 2 19 10.5 0 19 2.6 M. J. Gardner 11 2 12 6.0 0 7 1.1 C. Jasmin 12 1 4 4.0 1 4 0.3 C. LEMSON 10-12 83.3 3-3 2-4 5-5 0-0 48 C. LEMSON	T. Huev	8	1	16	16.0	1	16	2.0
C. Hafley  12								
W. Simmons				1				0.1
TEAM		5	10	-4			12	
CLEMSON   12   518   2300   4.4   24   55   191.7				-47				
Opponents         12         491         1852         3.8         20         51         154.3           PASSING W. Dantzler         G         C-A-I         Yds         TD         C%         Y/G         Eff           W. Dantzler         12         203-334-11         2578         21         60.8         214.8         139.8           W. Simmons         5         20-55-3         292         2         35.4         58.4         82.1           M. Schell         2         3-4-0         14         0         75.0         7.0         104.4           J. Reames         12         0-1-1         0         0         0.0         10         2.7         4<								
W. Dantzler         12         203-334-11         2578         21         60.8         214.8         139.8           W. Simmons         5         20-55-3         292         2         35.4         58.4         82.1           M. Schell         2         3-4-0         14         0         75.0         7.0         104.4           J. Reames         12         0-1-1         0         0         0.0         0.0         200.6           TEAM         12         20-1-1         0         0         0.0         0.0         0.0           CLEMSON         12         226-395-15         2884         23         57.2         240.3         130.2           Opponents         12         213-397-13         2887         22         54.2         240.6         127.0           RECEIVING         G         Rec         Yds         Y/R         TD         LG         Y/C           D. Hamilton         12         53         684         12.9         4         57         57.0           T. Zachery         11         45         414         9.2         3         43         37.6           J. McKelvey         12         29         40	Opponents							154.3
W. Dantzler         12         203-334-11         2578         21         60.8         214.8         139.8           W. Simmons         5         20-55-3         292         2         35.4         58.4         82.1           M. Schell         2         3-4-0         14         0         75.0         7.0         104.4           J. Reames         12         0-1-1         0         0         0.0         0.0         200.6           TEAM         12         20-1-1         0         0         0.0         0.0         0.0           CLEMSON         12         226-395-15         2884         23         57.2         240.3         130.2           Opponents         12         213-397-13         2887         22         54.2         240.6         127.0           RECEIVING         G         Rec         Yds         Y/R         TD         LG         Y/C           D. Hamilton         12         53         684         12.9         4         57         57.0           T. Zachery         11         45         414         9.2         3         43         37.6           J. McKelvey         12         29         402	PASSING	G	C-A	-I Yds	: TD	C%	Y/G	Eff.
W. Simmons         5         20-55-3         292         2         35.4         58.4         82.1           M. Schell         2         3-4-0         14         0         75.0         7.0         104.4           J. Reames         12         0-1-1         0         0         0.0         -0.0         -00.0         0.0	W. Dantzler	12	203-334-1	1 2578		60.8	214.8	
M. Schell 2 3-4-0 14 0 75.0 7.0 104.4 J. Reames 12 0-1-1 0 0 0 0.0 0.0 -200.0 TEAM 12 0-1-0 0 0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 Dipponents 12 215-397-13 2887 22 54.2 240.6 127.0  RECEIVING G Rec Yds Y/R TD LG Y/G D. Hamilton 12 53 684 12.9 4 57 57.0 J. McKelvey 12 29 402 13.9 4 63 33.5 J. McKelvey 12 29 402 13.9 4 63 33.5 R. Crosby 10 27 465 17.2 4 58 46.5 A. Currie 12 18 320 17.8 1 79 26.7 J. Rebinson 9 8 87 10.9 0 21 9.7 J. Rebinson 9 8 87 10.9 0 21 9.7 J. Reames 12 3 33 11.0 0 19 2.8 M. Woodward 12 3 24 8.0 0 15 2.0 M. J. Reames 12 3 33 11.0 0 19 2.8 M. Woodward 12 3 24 8.0 0 15 2.0 M. J. Scott 12 2 19 9.5 0 15 3.8 J. Scott 12 2 19 9.5 0 15 3.8 J. Scott 12 2 19 9.5 0 15 3.8 J. Scott 12 2 19 9.5 0 15 3.8 J. CLEMSON 10-12 83.3 3-3 2-4 5-5 0-0 48 Dipponents 17-21 81.0 8-8 6-7 3-5 0-1 48 DIPUNTING P Yds Y/P LG HB Ne W. Kopp 48 1848 38.5 55 1 35.1 T. Miller 1 40 40.0 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40								
Description   Color								
TEAM         12         0-1-0         0         0         0.0         0.0         0.0           CLEMSON         12         226-395-15         2884         23         57.2         240.3         130.2           Opponents         12         215-397-13         2887         22         54.2         240.6         127.0           RECEIVING         G         Rec         Yds         Y/R         TD         LG         Y/G           D. Hamilton         12         53         684         12.9         4         57         57.0           T. Zachery         11         45         414         9.2         3         43         37.6           J. McKelvey         12         29         402         13.9         4         63         33.5           A. Currie         12         18         320         17.8         1         79         26.7           M. Bailey         12         15         202         13.5         2         55         16.8           B. Rambert         12         9         115         12.8         1         62         9.6           J. Robinson         9         8         87         10.9								
CLEMSON         12         226-395-15         2884         23         57.2         240.3         130.2           Opponents         12         215-397-13         2887         22         54.2         240.6         127.0           RECEIVING         G         Rec         Yds         Y/R         TD         LG         Y/C           D. Hamilton         12         53         684         12.9         4         57         57.0           T. Zachery         11         45         414         9.2         3         43         37.6           J. McKelvey         12         29         402         13.9         4         63         33.5           R. Crosby         10         27         465         17.2         4         58         46.5           A. Currie         12         18         320         17.8         1         79         26.7           M. Bailey         12         15         202         13.5         2         55         16.8           B. Rambert         12         9         115         12.8         1         62         9.6           J. Robinson         9         8         87         10.9 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>								
Opponents         12         215-397-13         2887         22         54.2         240.6         127.0           RECEIVING         G         Rec         Yds         Y/R         TD         LG         Y/C           D. Hamilton         12         53         684         12.9         4         57         57.0           T. Zachery         11         45         414         9.2         3         43         37.6           J. McKelvey         12         29         402         13.9         4         63         33.5           R. Crosby         10         27         465         17.2         4         58         46.5           A. Currie         12         18         320         17.8         1         79         26.7           M. Bailey         12         15         202         13.5         2         55         16.8           B. Rambert         12         9         115         12.8         1         62         9.6           J. Robinson         9         8         87         10.9         0         21         9.7           M. Jenkins         8         2         21         10.5         0								
RECEIVING G Rec Yds Y/R TD LG Y/C D. Hamilton 12 53 684 12.9 4 57 57.0 T. Zachery 11 45 414 9.2 3 43 37.6 J. McKelvey 12 29 402 13.9 4 63 33.5 R. Crosby 10 27 465 17.2 4 58 46.5 A. Currie 12 18 320 17.8 1 79 26.7 M. Bailey 12 15 202 13.5 2 55 16.8 B. Rambert 12 9 115 12.8 1 62 9.6 J. Robinson 9 8 87 10.9 0 21 9.7 J. Reames 12 3 33 11.0 0 19 2.8 J. Reames 12 3 33 11.0 0 19 2.8 J. Reames 12 3 33 11.0 0 15 2.0 M. Woodward 12 3 24 8.0 0 15 2.0 M. Jenkins 8 2 21 10.5 0 19 2.6 J. Gardner 11 2 19 9.5 0 15 3.8 J. Gardner 12 2 19 9.5 0 15 3.8 J. Gardner 11 2 12 6.0 0 7 1.1 C. Jasmin 12 1 4 4.0 1 4 0.3 T. Elliott 7 1 3 3.0 0 3 0.4 CLEMSON 12 226 2884 12.8 23 79 240.3 Dpponents 12 215 2887 13.4 22 70 240.6 FIELD GOALS FG Pct 0-29 30-39 40-49 50+ LG CLEMSON 10-12 83.3 3-3 2-4 5-5 0-0 48 CLEMSON 48 1848 38.5 55 1 35.1 T. Miller 1 40 40.0 40 40 1 40.0 CLEMSON 2 12 2 12 6.0 12 6.6 CLEMSON 3 1 40 40.0 40 1 40.0 CLEMSON 48 1848 38.5 55 1 35.1 T. Miller 1 40 40.0 40 40 1 40.0								
D. Hamiiton 12 53 684 12.9 4 57 57.0 T. Zachery 11 45 414 9.2 3 43 37.6 J. McKelvey 12 29 402 13.9 4 63 33.5 A. Currie 12 18 320 17.8 1 79 26.7 M. Bailey 12 15 202 13.5 2 55 16.8 B. Rambert 12 9 115 12.8 1 62 9.6 J. Robinson 9 8 87 10.9 0 21 9.7 J. Robinson 9 8 87 10.9 0 21 9.7 J. Reames 12 3 33 11.0 0 19 2.6 M. Woodward 12 3 24 8.0 0 15 2.0 M. Jenkins 8 2 21 10.5 0 19 2.6 J. Scott 12 2 19 9.5 0 15 3.8 J. Scott 12 19 9.5 0 15 3.8 J. Scott 12 19 9.5 0 15 3.8 T. Elliott 7 1 3 3.0 0 3 0.4 T. Elliott 7 1 3 3.0 0 3 0.4 T. Elliott 7 1 3 3.0 0 3 0.4 T. Elliott 7 1 3 3.0 0 3 0.4 T. Elliott 7 1 3 3.0 0 3 0.4 T. Elliott 7 1 3 3.0 0 3 0.4 T. Elliott 7 1 3 3.0 0 3 0.4 T. Elliott 7 1 3 3.0 0 3 0.4 T. Elliott 7 1 3 3.0 0 3 0.4 T. Elliott 7 1 81.0 8-8 6-7 3-5 0-0 48 T. Ellioty 10-12 83.3 3-3 2-4 5-5 0-0 48 T. Ellioty 10-12 83.3 3-3 2-4 5-5 0-0 48 T. Elliott 7 1 81.0 8-8 6-7 3-5 0-1 48 T. Elliott 9 17-21 81.0 8-8 6-7 3-5 0-1 48 T. Elliott 17	орронения		210 007	2007		J-1.L	2-10.0	127.0
T. Zachery 11 45 414 9.2 3 43 37.6 J. McKelvey 12 29 402 13.9 4 63 33.5 R. Crosby 10 27 465 17.2 4 58 46.5 R. Crosby 10 27 465 17.2 4 58 46.5 M. Bailey 12 18 320 17.8 1 79 26.7 M. Bailey 12 15 202 13.5 2 55 16.6 B. Rambert 12 9 115 12.8 1 62 9.6 J. Robinson 9 8 87 10.9 0 21 9.7 J. Robinson 9 8 87 10.9 0 21 9.7 M. Woodward 12 8 79 9.9 3 20 6.6 J. Robinson 12 3 33 11.0 0 19 2.6 M. Jenkins 8 2 21 10.5 0 19 2.6 J. Scott 12 2 19 9.5 0 15 3.6 J. Gardner 11 2 12 6.0 0 7 1.1 C. Jasmin 12 1 4 4.0 1 4 0.3 T. Elliott 7 1 3 3.0 0 3 0.4 CLEMSON 12 226 2884 12.8 23 79 240.3 Dopponents 12 215 2887 13.4 22 70 240.6 FIELD GOALS FG Pct 0-29 30-39 40-49 50+ LG CLEMSON 10-12 83.3 3-3 2-4 5-5 0-0 48 CLEMSON 17-21 81.0 8-8 6-7 3-5 0-1 48 PUNTING P Yds YJP LG HB Ne W. Kopp 48 1848 38.5 55 1 35.1 T. Miller 1 40 40.0 40 1 40.0 TEEAM 2 12 6.0 0 12 6.5 CLEMSON 51 1900 37.3 55 2 33.5	RECEIVING							Y/G
Description								
R. Crosby 10 27 465 17.2 4 58 46.5 A. Currie 12 18 320 17.8 1 79 26.7 M. Bailey 12 15 202 13.5 2 55 16.8 B. Rambert 12 9 115 12.8 1 62 9.6 B. Rambert 12 9 7 15 12.8 1 62 9.6 B. Rambert 12 9 7 15 12.8 1 62 9.6 B. Rambert 12 9 7 15 12.8 1 62 9.6 B. Rambert 12 9 7 15 12.8 1 62 9.6 B. Rambert 12 9 10.5 10.9 0 21 9.7 B. Hall 12 8 79 9.9 3 20 6.6 J. Reames 12 3 33 11.0 0 19 2.8 M. Woodward 12 3 24 8.0 0 15 2.0 M. Woodward 12 3 24 8.0 0 15 2.0 M. Jenkins 8 2 21 10.5 0 19 2.6 J. Scott 12 2 19 9.5 0 15 3.8 J. Gardner 11 2 12 6.0 0 7 1.1 C. Jasmin 12 1 4 4.0 1 4 0.3 T. Elliott 7 1 3 3.0 0 3 0.4 CLEMSON 12 26 2884 12.8 23 79 240.6 CLEMSON 12 215 2887 13.4 22 70 240.6 CLEMSON 10-12 83.3 3-3 2-4 5-5 0-0 48 CLEMSON 10-12 83.3 3-3 2-4 5-5 0-1 48 CULEMSON 10-12 83.3 3-3 5-5 1 35.1 CLEMSON 10-12 83.3 5-5 1 35.1 CLEMSON 10-12 83.3 5-5 5 1 35.1 CLEMSON 10-12 83.3 5-5 5 1 35.1 CLEMSON 10-12 81.0 8-8 6-7 3-5 0-1 48 CLEMSON 2 12 6.0 12 6.5 CLEMSON 51 1900 37.3 55 2 33.5								
A. Currie 12 18 320 17.8 1 79 26.7 M. Bailey 12 15 202 13.5 2 55 16.8 B. Rambert 12 9 115 12.8 1 62 9.6 B. Rambert 12 9 10.5 12.8 1 62 9.6 B. Rambert 12 9 10.5 12.8 1 62 9.6 B. Rambert 12 8 79 9.9 0 21 9.7 B. Hall 12 8 79 9.9 3 20 6.6 J. Reames 12 3 33 11.0 0 19 2.8 M. Woodward 12 3 24 8.0 0 15 2.0 M. Woodward 12 3 24 8.0 0 15 2.0 M. Jenkins 8 2 21 10.5 0 19 2.6 J. Scott 12 2 19 9.5 0 15 3.8 J. Gardner 11 2 12 6.0 0 7 1.1 C. Jasmin 12 1 4 4.0 1 4 0.3 T. Elliott 7 1 3 3.0 0 3 0.4 CLEMSON 12 226 2884 12.8 23 79 240.3 Dopponents 12 215 2887 13.4 22 70 240.6 FIELD GOALS FG Pct 0-29 30-39 40-49 50+ L0 C. LEMSON 10-12 83.3 3-3 2-4 5-5 0-0 48 CLEMSON 10-12 83.3 3-3 5-4 5-5 0-1 48 CLEMSON 10-12 83.3 3-5 55 1 35.1 T. Miller 1 40 40.0 40 1 40.0 TEAM 2 12 6.0 12 6.5 CLEMSON 51 1900 37.3 55 2 33.5								
M. Bailey 12 15 202 13.5 2 55 16.8 B. Rambert 12 9 115 12.8 1 62 9.6 J. Robinson 9 8 87 10.9 0 21 9.7 B. Hall 12 8 79 9.9 3 20 6.6 J. Robinson 12 3 33 11.0 0 19 2.6 M. Woodward 12 3 24 8.0 0 15 2.0 M. Jenkins 8 2 21 10.5 0 19 2.6 J. Scott 12 2 19 9.5 0 15 3.8 J. Scott 12 2 19 9.5 0 15 3.8 J. Gardner 11 2 12 6.0 0 7 1.1 C. Jasmin 12 1 4 4.0 1 4 0.3 T. Elliott 7 1 3 3.0 0 3 0.4 CLEMSON 12 226 2884 12.8 23 79 240.3 Dopponents 12 215 2887 13.4 22 70 240.6 FIELD GOALS FG Pct 0-29 30-39 40-49 50+ LG CLEMSON 10-12 83.3 3-3 2-4 5-5 0-0 48 CLEMSON 10-12 83.3 3-3 2-4 5-5 0-0 48 CLEMSON 17-21 81.0 8-8 6-7 3-5 0-1 48 PUNTING P Yds YJP LG HB Ne W. Kopp 48 1848 38.5 55 1 35.1 T. Miller 1 40 40.0 40 1 40.0 CLEMSON 2 12 6.0 0 40.0 CLEMSON 51 1900 37.3 55 2 33.5								
B. Rambert 12 9 115 12.8 1 62 9.6 J. Robinson 9 8 87 10.9 0 21 9.7 B. Hall 12 8 79 9.9 3 20 6.6 J. Robinson 12 3 33 11.0 0 19 2.8 M. Woodward 12 3 24 8.0 0 15 2.0 M. Jenkins 8 2 21 10.5 0 19 2.6 J. Scott 12 2 19 9.5 0 15 3.6 J. Gardner 11 2 12 6.0 0 7 1.1 C. Jasmin 12 1 4 4.0 1 4 0.3 T. Elliott 7 1 3 3.0 0 3 0.4 T. Elliott 7 1 4 4 4.0 1 4 20 T. Elliott 7 1 5 2887 13.4 22 70 240.6 T. Elliott 8 7 1 8 3 3 3 2 2 4 5 5 0 0 46 T. Elliott 9 8 3 3 3 3 2 2 4 5 5 0 0 46 T. Elliott 9 8 3 3 3 3 2 2 4 5 5 0 0 46 T. Elliott 9 8 3 3 3 3 5 5 5 1 35.1 T. T. Illier 1 40 40.0 40 40 1 4 0.5 T. Elliott 1 40 40.0 40 1 4 0.5 T. Elliott 1 40 40.0 40 1 4 0.5 T. Elliott 1 40 40.0 40 1 4 0.5 T. Elliott 9 8 3 3 5 5 2 33.8 T. Elliott 9 9 7 1 1 40.0 T. Elliott 9 9 7 1 1 1 40.0 40.0 40 1 4 0.5 T. Elliott 9 1 1 40.0 T. Elliott 9 1 1 1 1 1 40.0 T. Elliott 9 1 1 1 1 1 1 40.0 T. Elliott 9 1 1 1 1 1 40.0 T. Elliott 9 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 40.0 T. Elliott 9 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1								
Description   Part   Description   Part   Description   Part   Description   Part   Description	M. Bailey							16.8
B. Hall 12 8 79 9.9 3 20 6.6  J. Reames 12 3 33 11.0 0 19 2.6  M. Woodward 12 3 24 8.0 0 15 2.0  M. Woodward 12 2 19 9.5 0 15 3.6  J. Scott 12 2 19 9.5 0 15 3.6  J. Gardner 11 2 12 6.0 0 7 1.1  C. Jasmin 12 1 4 4.0 1 4 0.3  T. Elliott 7 1 3 3.0 0 3 0.4  CLEMSON 12 226 2884 12.8 23 79 240.6  FIELD GOALS FG Pct 0-29 30-39 40-49 50+ L0  A. Hunt 10-12 83.3 3-3 2-4 5-5 0-0 48  CLEMSON 10-12 83.3 3-3 2-4 5-5 0-0 48  CLEMSON 10-12 83.3 3-3 2-4 5-5 0-1 48  PUNTING P Yds Y/P LG HB Ne  W. Kopp 48 1848 38.5 55 1 35.1  T. Miller 1 40 40.0 40 1 40.0  TEAM 2 12 6.0 12 6.5  CLEMSON 51 1900 37.3 55 2 33.5  CLEMSON 51 1900 37.3 55 2 33.5								9.6
J. Reames   12   3   33   11.0   0   19   2.8     M. Woodward   12   3   24   8.0   0   15   2.0     M. Jenkins   8   2   21   10.5   0   19   2.6     J. Scott   12   2   19   9.5   0   15   3.8     J. Scott   12   2   19   9.5   0   15   3.8     J. Gardner   11   2   12   6.0   0   7   1.1     J. Jasmin   12   1   4   4.0   1   4   0.3     J. Jasmin   12   1   4   4.0   1   4   0.3     J. Jasmin   12   1   4   4.0   1   4   0.3     J. Jasmin   12   1   4   4.0   1   4   0.3     J. Jasmin   12   1   4   4.0   1   4   0.3     J. Jasmin   12   1   2   26   2884   12.8   23   79   240.5     J. Jasmin   12   215   2887   13.4   22   70   240.6     J. Jasmin   12   14   4.0   14.0   14.0     J. Jasmin   12   14   14.0   14.0   14.0     J. Jasmin   12   14   14.0   14	J. Robinson							9.7
M. Woodward 12 3 24 8.0 0 15 2.0 M. Jenkins 8 2 21 10.5 0 19 2.6 J. Scott 12 2 19 9.5 0 15 3.8 J. Gardner 11 2 12 6.0 0 7 1.1 C. Jasmin 12 1 4 4.0 1 4 0.3 T. Elliott 7 1 3 3.0 0 3 0.4 CLEMSON 12 226 2884 12.8 23 79 240.3 Opponents 12 215 2887 13.4 22 70 240.6 FIELD GOALS FG Pct 0-29 30-39 40-49 50+ LG A. Hunt 10-12 83.3 3-3 2-4 5-5 0-0 48 CLEMSON 10-12 83.3 3-3 2-4 5-5 0-0 48 CLEMSON 10-12 83.3 3-3 2-4 5-5 0-1 48 PUNTING P Yds Y/P LG HB Ne W. Kopp 48 1848 38.5 55 1 35.1 T. Miller 1 40 40.0 40 1 40.0 TEEAM 2 12 6.0 12 6.5 CLEMSON 51 1900 37.3 55 2 33.5	B. Hall	12			9.9	3	20	6.6
M. Jenkins 8 2 21 10.5 0 19 2.6 J. Scott 12 2 19 9.5 0 15 3.8 J. Gardner 11 2 12 6.0 0 7 1.1 C. Jasmin 12 1 4 4.0 1 4 0.3 T. Elliott 7 1 3 3.0 0 3 0.4 CLEMSON 12 226 2884 12.8 23 79 240.3 Dpponents 12 215 2887 13.4 22 70 240.6 FIELD GOALS FG Pct 0.29 30.39 40.49 50+ LG A. Hunt 10-12 83.3 3-3 2-4 5-5 0-0 48 CLEMSON 10-12 83.3 3-3 2-4 5-5 0-0 48 CLEMSON 17-21 81.0 8-8 6-7 3-5 0-1 48 PUNTING P Yds Y/P LG HB Ne W. Kopp 48 1848 38.5 55 1 35.1 T. Miller 1 40 40.0 40 1 40.0 T. EIGHM 2 12 6.0 12 6.6 CLEMSON 51 1900 37.3 55 2 33.5	J. Reames				11.0			2.8
J. Scott   12   2   19   9.5   0   15   3.8     J. Gardner   11   2   12   6.0   0   7   1.1     J. Gardner   11   2   12   6.0   0   7   1.1     J. Gardner   11   2   12   6.0   0   7   1.1     J. Samin   12   1   4   4.0   1   4   0.5     J. Elliott   7   1   3   3.0   0   3   0.4     J. Elliott   7   1   3   3.0   0   3   0.4     J. Elliott   7   1   3   3.0   0   3   0.4     J. Elliott   7   1   3   3.0   0   3   0.4     J. Elliott   7   1   3   3.0   0   3   0.4     J. Elliott   7   1   3   3.0   0   3   0.4     J. Elliott   7   1   3   3.0   0   3   0.4     J. Elliott   7   1   3   3.0   0   3   0.4     J. Elliott   7   1   3   3.0   0   3   3   40.49     J. Elliott   7   83.3   3-3   2-4   5-5   0-0   48     J. Elliott   10   12   83.3   3-3   2-4   5-5   0-0   48     J. Elliott   10   10   8-8   6-7   3-5   0-1   48     J. Elliott   10   10   8-8   6-7   3-5   0-1   48     J. Elliott   10   10   10   10   10     J. Elliott   7   10   10   10   10     J. Elliott   7   10   10   10   10     J. Elliott   7   10   10   10     J. Elliott   7   1.1	M. Woodward	12	3	24	8.0	0	15	2.0
J. Gardner	M. Jenkins	8	2	21	10.5	0	19	2.6
C. Jasmin 12 1 4 4.0 1 4 0.3 T. Elliott 7 1 3 3.0 0 3 0.4 CLEMSON 12 226 2884 12.8 23 79 240.5 Opponents 12 215 2887 13.4 22 70 240.6 FIELD GOALS FG Pct 0-29 30-39 40-49 50+ LG A. Hunt 10-12 83.3 3-3 2-4 5-5 0-0 48 CLEMSON 10-12 83.3 3-3 2-4 5-5 0-0 48 Opponents 17-21 81.0 8-8 6-7 3-5 0-1 48 PUNTING P Yds Y/P LG HB Ne W. Kopp 48 1848 38.5 55 1 35.1 T. Miller 1 40 40.0 40 1 40.0 TEEAM 2 12 6.0 12 6.5 CLEMSON 51 1900 37.3 55 2 33.5	J. Scott	12	2	19	9.5	0	15	3.8
T. Elliott         7         1         3         3.0         0         3         0.4           CLEMSON         12         226         2884         12.8         23         79         240.3           Opponents         12         215         2887         13.4         22         70         240.6           FIELD GOALS         FG         Pct         0-29         30-39         40-49         50+         LG           A. Hunt         10-12         83.3         3-3         2-4         5-5         0-0         48           CLEMSON         10-12         83.3         3-3         2-4         5-5         0-0         48           Opponents         17-21         81.0         8-8         6-7         3-5         0-1         48           PUNTING         P         Yds         Y/P         LG         HB         Ne           W. Kopp         48         1848         38.5         55         1         35.1           T. Miller         1         40         40.0         40         1         40.2           CLEMSON         51         1900         37.3         55         2         33.5	J. Gardner	11	2	12	6.0	0	7	1.1
CLEMSON         12         226         2884         12.8         23         79         240.3           Opponents         12         215         2887         13.4         22         70         240.6           FFIELD GOALS         FG         Pct         0-29         30-39         40-49         50+         LG           A. Hunt         10-12         83.3         3-3         2-4         5-5         0-0         48           CLEMSON         10-12         83.3         3-3         2-4         5-5         0-0         48           Opponents         17-21         81.0         8-8         6-7         3-5         0-1         48           PUNTING         P         Yds         Y/P         LG         HB         New           W. Kopp         48         1848         38.5         55         1         35.1           T. Miller         1         40         40.0         40         1         40.0           TEAM         2         12         6.0         12          -6.5           CLEMSON         51         1900         37.3         55         2         33.5	C. Jasmin	12	1	4	4.0	1	4	0.3
Opponents         12         215         2887         13.4         22         70         240.6           FIELD GOALS         FG         Pct         0-29         30-39         40-49         50+         LG           A. Hunt         10-12         83.3         3-3         2-4         5-5         0-0         48           CLEMSON         10-12         83.3         3-3         2-4         5-5         0-0         48           Opponents         17-21         81.0         8-8         6-7         3-5         0-1         48           PUNTING         P         Yds         Y/P         LG         HB         New           W. Kopp         48         1848         38.5         55         1         35.1           TEAM         2         12         6.0         12          -6.5           CLEMSON         51         1900         37.3         55         2         33.5	T. Elliott	7	1	3	3.0	0	3	0.4
FIELD GOALS FG Pct 0-29 30-39 40-49 50+ LG A. Hunt 10-12 83.3 3-3 2-4 5-5 0-0 48 CLEMSON 10-12 83.3 3-3 2-4 5-5 0-0 48 Opponents 17-21 81.0 8-8 6-7 3-5 0-1 48 PUNTING P Yds Y/P LG HB Ne W. Kopp 48 1848 38.5 55 1 35.1 T. Miller 1 40 40.0 40 1 40.0 TEAM 2 12 6.0 12 6.5 CLEMSON 51 1900 37.3 55 2 33.5	CLEMSON	12	226	2884	12.8	23	79	240.3
A. Hunt 10-12 83.3 3-3 2-4 5-5 0-0 48 CLEMSON 10-12 83.3 3-3 2-4 5-5 0-0 48 Opponents 17-21 81.0 8-8 6-7 3-5 0-1 48 OPPUNTING P Yds Y/P LG HB Ne W. Kopp 48 1848 38.5 55 1 35.1 T. Miller 1 40 40.0 40 1 40.0 TEAM 2 12 6.0 12 6.5 CLEMSON 51 1900 37.3 55 2 33.5	Opponents	12	215	2887	13.4	22	70	240.6
CLEMSON         10-12         83.3         3-3         2-4         5-5         0-0         48           Opponents         17-21         81.0         8-8         6-7         3-5         0-1         48           PUNTING         P         Yds         Y/P         LG         HB         Ne           W. Kopp         48         1848         38.5         55         1         35.1           T. Miller         1         40         40.0         40         1         40.0           TEAM         2         12         6.0         12          -6.5           CLEMSON         51         1900         37.3         55         2         33.5	FIELD GOALS		FG F	oct 0-2	9 30-3	9 40-	49 50	)+ LG
Opponents         17-21         81.0         8-8         6-7         3-5         0-1         48           PUNTING         P         Yds         Y/P         LG         HB         Ne           W. Kopp         48         1848         38.5         55         1         35.1           T. Miller         1         40         40.0         40         1         40.0           TEAM         2         12         6.0         12          -6.5           CLEMSON         51         1900         37.3         55         2         33.5	A. Hunt	10	-12 83	3.3 3-	3 2-	4 5	-5 0	-0 48
PUNTING         P         Yds         Y/P         LG         HB         Ne           W. Kopp         48         1848         38.5         55         1         35.1           T. Miller         1         40         40.0         40         1         40.2           TEAM         2         12         6.0         12          -6.5           CLEMSON         51         1900         37.3         55         2         33.5	CLEMSON	10	-12 83	3.3 3-	3 2-	4 5	-5 0	-0 48
W. Kopp         48         1848         38.5         55         1         35.1           T. Miller         1         40         40.0         40         1         40.0           TEAM         2         12         6.0         12          -6.5           CLEMSON         51         1900         37.3         55         2         33.5	Opponents	17	-21 81	.0 8-	8 6-	7 3	-5 0	-1 48
W. Kopp         48         1848         38.5         55         1         35.1           T. Miller         1         40         40.0         40         1         40.0           TEAM         2         12         6.0         12          -6.5           CLEMSON         51         1900         37.3         55         2         33.5	PUNTING		Р	Yds	Y/P	LG	НВ	Ne
T. Miller         1         40         40.0         40         1         40.0           TEAM         2         12         6.0         12          -6.5           CLEMSON         51         1900         37.3         55         2         33.5	W. Kopp		18 18	348	38.5	55	1	35.1
TEAM 2 12 6.0 126.5 CLEMSON 51 1900 37.3 55 2 33.5	T. Miller		1			40	1	40.0
CLEMSON 51 1900 37.3 55 2 33.5	TEAM		2	12	6.0	12		-6.5
	CLEMSON	5					2	33.5
								36.3

AMI, 1-0 OVE			/E 0 N	ALC C	ELL AND	ALIC CT	ATC
INDIVIDUAL TACKLES	. DEF G	ENSIV Hit	/E&i∖ Ast	IISCI Tot	TFL	Sacks	
C. Carson	12	77	60	137	5-30	4-28	6
J. Leake	12	69	65	134	6-18	1-9	<del></del> 4
C. Hafley	12	87	41	128	6-15	0-0	10
R. Thomas	12	48	52	100	9-34	3-16	2
E. Meekins	12	40	32	72	3-8	0-0	3
J. Bush	12	32	34	66	6-26	1-15	0
K. Vaughn	12	32	32	64	9-33	2-13	2
B. McNeal	12	30	24	54	12-61	8-51	1
B. Mance	11	31	17	48	0-0	0-0	7
D. Washington	12	29	15	44	8-33	4-22	1
K. Johnson	10	35	6	41	1-1	0-0	9
B. Williams	12	18	21	39	3-16	2-13	3
INTERCEPTIO	NS	Int	Yds	S	Avg	TD	LG
C. Hafley		4	2	2	0.5	0	2
B. Mance		3	(	)	0.0	0	0
T. Francis		2	20	)	10.0	0	19
R. Hemby		1	19		19.0	0	19
K. Johnson		1	19		19.0	0	19
E. Meekins		1	Ğ		9.0	0	9
C. Carson		1			7.0	0	7
CLEMSON		13	76		5.8	0	19
Opponents		15	126	•	8.4	0	29
PUNT RETUR	NS	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
B. Mance		17	213		12.5	0	35
J. Reames		8	43		5.4	0	12
D. Hamilton		4	23		5.8	0	12
CLEMSON		29	279		9.6	0	35 64
Opponents		19	189	,	9.9	0	64
KICKOFF RETUR	NS	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
B. Mance		25	588		23.5	0	57
D. Hamilton		15	476		31.7	1	100
J. Reames		6	54		9.9	0	21
CLEMSON		46 43	1118		24.3	1 0	100 44
Opponents		43	004	+	20.6	U	44
SCORING	TD	R-P-		FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
A. Hunt	0	0-0		0-12	44-45	0	74
T. Zachery	11	8-3		0-0	0-0	0	66
W. Dantzler	10	10-0		0-0	0-0	0	60
D. Hamilton	5	0-4		0-0	0-0	0	30
R. Crosby	4	0-4		0-0	0-0	0	24
J. McKelvey	4	0-4		0-0	0-0	0	24
		3-1	1-0		0-0	0	18
B. Rambert		Λ:	2 ()				10
B. Hall	3	0-3		0-0			12
B. Hall M. Bailey	3	0-2	2-0	0-0	0-0	0	12
B. Hall M. Bailey A. Currie	3 2 2	0-2 1-1	2-0 1-0	0-0	0-0	0	12
B. Hall M. Bailey A. Currie J. Scott	3	0-2 1-1 1-0	2-0 1-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0	0	12 6
B. Hall M. Bailey A. Currie	3 2 2 1	0-2 1-1 1-0	2-0 1-0 0-0 0-0	0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0	12
B. Hall M. Bailey A. Currie J. Scott T. Huey	3 2 2 1 1	0-2 1-1 1-0 1-0	2-0 1-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0	12 6 6
M. Bailey A. Currie J. Scott T. Huey C. Jasmin	3 2 2 1 1	0-2 1-1 1-0 1-0 0-1	2-0 1-0 0-0 0-0 1-0 0-1	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0	12 6 6 6
B. Hall M. Bailey A. Currie J. Scott T. Huey C. Jasmin E. Meekins B. Charpia CLEMSON	3 2 2 1 1 1 1 0 49	0-2 1-1 1-0 1-0 0-1 0-0 24-23	2-0 1-0 0-0 0-0 1-0 0-1 0-0 3-2	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 1-1 45-46	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	12 6 6 6 6 1 369
B. Hall M. Bailey A. Currie J. Scott T. Huey C. Jasmin E. Meekins B. Charpia	3 2 2 1 1 1 1 0	0-2 1-1 1-0 1-0 0-1 0-0	2-0 1-0 0-0 0-0 1-0 0-1 0-0 3-2	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 1-1	0 0 0 0 0 0	12 6 6 6 6

						G/	ME	-BY	-G	AMI	R	ESI	JLT:	S &	ST	ATS											
									С	LEM	ISON	ı								OF	PON	IENT	s				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-1	Central Florida	W	21-13	81,482	18,19	17	42	138	2	15	25	0	154	1	67	292	19	22	31	2	29	47	0	297	0	69	328
9-8	Wofford	W	38-14	79,156	20,19	29	41	200	2	26	37	2	283	2	78	483	19	56	276	1	6	16	0	36	1	72	312
9-22	* Virginia	L	24-26	77,791	19,18	29	51	182	3	25	34	2	251	0	85	433	19	35	169	1	18	34	1	227	2	69	387
9-29	* at Georgia Tech (9,11)	W <sup>(OT)</sup>	47-44	41,924	NR,25	27	52	248	5	18	32	0	254	2	84	502	26	45	196	3	17	27	1	216	2	72	412
10-13	* at NC State	W	45-37	51,500	16,18	28	52	234	2	23	27	0	333	4	79	567	21	21	21	0	25	48	1	331	5	69	352
10-20	* North Carolina	L	3-38	84,869	13,15	18	28	65	0	14	46	2	144	0	74	209	22	54	219	3	14	18	0	206	2	72	425
10-27	* at Wake Forest	W	21-14	21,290	NR,25	19	41	177	1	16	27	0	211	2	68	388	24	60	221	2	8	16	2	151	0	76	344
11-3	* Florida State (14,14)	L	27-41	85,036	NR,24	26	45	186	3	22	41	1	277	0	86	463	27	35	188	1	19	30	2	369	4	65	557
11-10	* at Maryland (13,11)	L	20-37	52,462		20	35	123	0	18	37	4	218	1	72	341	23	53	218	2	12	21	0	189	2	74	407
11-17	at South Carolina (22,22)	L	15-20	85,000		16	31	146	0	15	29	2	204	2	60	350	19	55	215	2	14	24	1	152	0	79	367
12-1	* Duke	W	59-31	72,577		25	45	328	4	18	31	1	280	4	76	608	19	29	82	1	24	57	2	312	3	86	394
12-31	\$ Louisiana Tech	W	49-24	23,472		28	55	273	2	16	29	1	275	5	84	548	25	26	49	2	29	59	3	401	1	85	450

<sup>12-51</sup> stourismin technic with 49-24 2,000 and 12-51 technic with 49-24 2,000 and 12-51 and 12-51

CLEMSON Opponents

NIGHT, 0-0 OVERTIME 7-6 OVERALL, 4-4 AC

TEAM ST	ATS	,
-	CU	Орр.
TOTAL OFFENSE	4726	4620
Total Plays	920	919
Touchdowns	38	37
Yards Per Play	5.1	5.0
Yards Per Game	363.5	355.4
RUSHING YARDS	1569	2056
Carries	458	530
Touchdowns	22	17
Yards Per Carry	3.4	3.9
Yards Per Game	120.7	158.2
PASSING YARDS	3157	2564
Attempts	462	389
Completions	268	233
Had Intercepted	13	21
Touchdowns	16	20
Completion Percentage	58.0	59.9
Yards Per Attempt	6.83	6.59
Yards Per Completion	11.8	11.0
Efficiency	121.2	121.4
Yards Per Game	242.8	197.2
PUNTING YARDS	2340	2333
Number of Punts	65	61
Average Punt	36.0	38.2
Net Punting	29.7	31.1
PUNT RETURN YARDS	437	410
Number of Returns	437	40
Average Return	10.4	10.3
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	146	95
Number of Interceptions	21	13
Return Yards Per Interception	7.0	7.3
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	1264	1239
Number of Returns	52	56
	24.3	
Average Return FIRST DOWNS	24.3	22.1 243
By Rushing	105	105
, ,		
By Passing	132	109
By Penalty	22	29
First Downs Per Game	19.9	18.7
PENALTIES	81-770	89-774
Penalty Yards Per Game	59.2	59.5
FUMBLES-LOST	39-15	15-9
SACKS	31-274	31-206
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	79-195	81-197
Percentage	40.5	41.1
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	7-20	12-20
TIME OF POSSESSION	28:17	31:43
POINTS	330	349
Points Per Game	25.4	26.8
FIELD GOALS	17-22	19-22
PAT (KICKS)	37-38	36-38
0000000		
SCORING BY Q		
1 2	3 4	OT Tot
CLEMSON 62 103	71 94	330
Opponents 86 115	58 90	349

CC,	5-2 HOME	, 2-3	3 AWAY	/, O-	1 NE	UTR	AL, 6-	-2 DAY	, 1-4 N
	INDIVIDU	IAL	OFFE	NSI	VE 8	k KI	CKIN	G STA	\TS
R	USHING	G	Car		/ds	Y/C	TD	LG	Y/G
	Kelly	12	125		20	4.2	- 8	25	43.3
	. Rambert	10	117	4	88	4.2	6	25	48.8
	Hill	13	42		25	5.4	2	32	17.3
	. Hamilton	13	21		.08	9.9	2	77	16.0
_	. Jasmin	10	26		76	2.9	1	12	7.6
W	. Simmons	10	59		49	0.8	1	16	4.9
	. Currie	13	3		20	6.7	0	11	1.5
K	. Browning	1	5		16	3.2	0	7	16.0
С	. Harrell	13	3		16	5.3	0	11	1.2
J.	Scott	12	1		4	4.0	0	4	0.8
G	. Byrd	13	0		1		0	1	0.1
W	. Корр	13	1		-4	-4.0	0	-4	-0.3
	. Whitehurst	9	43	-	20	-0.5	2	20	-2.2
TI	EAM	13	12	-	30	-2.5	0	0	-2.3
С	LEMSON	13	458	15	69	3.4	22	77	120.7
0	pponents	13	530	20	56	3.9	17	72	158.2
P	ASSING	G	C-/	A-I	Yds	TD	C%	Y/G	Eff.
	. Simmons	10	142-244	1-7 1	1559	6	58.2	155.9	114.2
C.	Whitehurst	9	123-214	1-6 1	1554	10	57.5	172.7	128.3
T.	Elliott	13	2-3	8-0	37	0	66.7	2.8	170.3
	Scott	12	1-1		7	0	100.0	1.4	158.8
С	LEMSON	13	268-462	-13 3	3157	16	58.0	242.8	121.2
0	pponents	13	233-389	-21 2	2564	20	59.9	197.2	121.4
_	ECEIVING	_	Rec	,	/ds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/G
_	. Youngblood	<b>G</b> 13	59		91	10.0	2	67	45.5
	McKelvey	13	52		85	15.1	4	59	60.4
_	. Hamilton	13	52		02	11.6	2	49	46.3
	Kelly	12	18	- 0	79	4.4	0	18	6.6
	Robinson	13	18	2	29	12.7	0	34	17.6
	. Currie	13	16		82	17.6	3	83	21.7
_	. Hall	13	12		61	13.4	1	41	12.4
_	. Rambert	10	11		96	8.7	0	16	9.6
	Elliott	13	10		66	16.6	1	44	12.8
_	. Jasmin	10	8		96	12.0	2	31	9.6
_	. Williamson	12	5		47	9.4	1	16	3.9
	Hill	13	3		7	2.3	0	3	0.5
R	. Thomas	6	1		7	7.0	0	7	1.2
	. Simmons	10	1		-4	-4.0	0	-4	-0.4
	Miller	13	1		9	9.0	0	9	0.7
С	. Harrell	13	1		4	4.0	0	4	0.3
С	LEMSON	13	268	31	57	11.8	16	83	242.8
0	pponents	13	233	25	64	11.0	20	70	197.2
_	IELD GOALS	1.7		Pct			9 40-4		
_	. Hunt			7.3	9-9	6-			
	LEMSON			7.3	9-9	6-			
٥	pponents	19	-22 8	6.4	12-12	1-	3 5-	6 1-	1 51
Р	UNTING		Р	Yds		Y/P	LG	НВ	Net
	. Kopp	6		340		7.1	53	2	31.7
	EAM		2	0		0.0	0		-32.0
С	LEMSON	6	5 2	340	3	6.0	53	2	29.7

TACKLES	^		A.t		ELLANE		
TACKLES	<b>G</b>	Hit 81	Ast 88	<b>Tot</b> 169	7-51	Sacks 2-34	PBU
J. Leake R. Thomas	13	82	85	167	9-37	2-34	- 5
E. Meekins	13	61	36	97	0-0	0-0	5
E. Sampson	12	40	39	79	2-11	1-5	3
B. McNeal	13	40	25	67	14-73	9-63	3
	13	45	20	65	7-19	1-5	3
A. Bodrick N. Eason	13	37	27	64	9-70	7-63	1
IV. Eason	13	3/	21	04	9-70	7-03	1
INTERCEPTION	15	Int	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
J. Miller		8	50		6.3	0	24
B. Mance		6	1		0.2	0	1
M. Fountain		2	43		21.5	0	43
E. Sampson		1	35		35.0	0	35
K. Morris		1	17		17.0	0	17
A. Bodrick		1	0		0.0	0	C
E. Meekins		1	0		0.0	0	C
K. Vaughn		1	0		0.0	0	C
CLEMSON		21	146		7.0	0	43
Opponents		13	95		7.3	0	31
PUNT RETURN	IS	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
D. Hamilton		35	377		10.8	0	79
B. Mance		4	31		7.8	0	13
T. Hill		1	26		26.0	0	26
CLEMSON		42	437		10.4	0	79
Opponents		40	410		10.3	2	59
KICKOFF RETURI	NS	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
D. Hamilton		32	696		21.8	0	42
J. Miller		13	456		35.1	1	80
J. Robinson		4	60		15.0	0	18
B. Mance		2	43		21.5	0	31
					24.3		- 00
CLEMSON		52	1264			1	80
		52 56	1264 1239		22.1	1 3	80 97
Opponents	TD	56	1239	FG	22.1		97
Opponents SCORING	<b>TD</b>		1239 Re	<b>FG</b> 7-22		3	97 Pts
Opponents  SCORING  A. Hunt	0	<b>56 R-P-</b> 0-0	<b>1239 Re</b> 0-0 1	7-22	<b>22.1 PAT</b> 37-38	<b>3 2PC</b> 0	97 Pts
Opponents  SCORING A. Hunt Y. Kelly	0	<b>R-P-</b> 0-0 8-0	<b>Re</b> 0-0 1	7-22	<b>PAT</b> 37-38 0-0	3 2PC	97 Pts 88 48
SCORING A. Hunt Y. Kelly B. Rambert	0 8 6	8-0 6-0	<b>Re</b> 0-0 1 0-0 0-0	7-22 0-0 0-0	<b>PAT</b> 37-38 0-0 0-0	3 2PC 0 0	97 Pts 88 48 36
SCORING A. Hunt Y. Kelly B. Rambert D. Hamilton	0 8 6 4	8-C 6-C 2-2	<b>Re</b> 0-0 1 0-0 0-0 2-0	7-22 0-0 0-0 0-0	PAT 37-38 0-0 0-0 0-0	3 2PC 0 0 0	97 Pts 88 48 36 24
Opponents  SCORING A. Hunt Y. Kelly B. Rambert D. Hamilton J. McKelvey	0 8 6 4	8-0 6-0 2-2 0-4	Re 0-0 1 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	7-22 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	PAT 37-38 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	3 2PC 0 0 0 0	97 Pts 88 48 36 24
Opponents  SCORING A. Hunt Y. Kelly B. Rambert D. Hamilton J. McKelvey C. Jasmin	0 8 6 4 4 3	8-0-0-2-2-2-1-2	Re 0-0 1 0-0 0-0 0-0 2-0 1-0	7-22 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	PAT 37-38 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	3 2PC 0 0 0 0 0	97 Pts 88 48 36 24 24 18
Opponents  SCORING A. Hunt Y. Kelly B. Rambert D. Hamilton J. McKelvey C. Jasmin A. Currie	0 8 6 4 4 3 3	56  R-P- 0-0-0 8-0 6-0 2-2-0 1-2 0-3	1239  Re  0-0 1 0-0 0-0 2-0 1-0 2-0 3-0	7-22 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	PAT 37-38 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	3 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	97 Pts 88 48 36 24 24 18
Opponents  SCORING A. Hunt Y. Kelly B. Rambert D. Hamilton J. McKelvey C. Jasmin A. Currie C. Whitehurst	0 8 6 4 4 3 3	56  R-P- 0-0-0 8-0 6-0 2-2 0-4 1-2 0-3 2-0	1239  Re  0-0 1 0-0 0-0 0-0 2-0 1-0 2-0 3-0 0-0	7-22 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	PAT 37-38 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	3 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	97 Pts 88 48 36 24 18 12
Opponents  SCORING  A. Hunt  Y. Kelly  B. Rambert  D. Hamilton  J. McKelvey  C. Jasmin  A. Currie  C. Whitehurst  T. Hill	0 8 6 4 4 3 3 2 2	56  R-P- 0-( 8-( 6-( 2-2 0-4 1-2 0-3 2-( 2-( 2-( 2-( 2-( 2-( 2-( 2-( 2-( 2-(	1239  Re  0-0 1 0-0 0-0 2-0 4-0 2-0 3-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	7-22 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	22.1 PAT 37-38 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	3 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	97 Pts 88 48 36 24 24 18 18 12
Opponents  SCORING A. Hunt A. Hunt B. Rambert D. Hamilton J. McKelvey C. Jasmin A. Currie C. Whitehurst T. Hill K. Youngblood	0 8 6 4 4 3 3 2 2	56  R-P- 0-( 8-( 6-( 2-2 0-4 1-2 0-3 2-( 0-2	1239  Re 0-0 1 0-0 0-0 0-0 2-0 1-0 2-0 3-0 0-0 0-0 2-0	7-22 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	22.1 9AT 37-38 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	3 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	97 Pts 88 48 36 24 24 18 12 12 12
Opponents  SCORING A. Hunt Y. Kelly B. Rambert D. Hamilton J. McKelvey C. Jasmin A. Currie C. Whitehurst T. Hill K. Youngblood W. Simmons	0 8 6 4 4 3 3 2 2 2	8-P- 0-( 8-( 6-( 2-2 1-2 0-3 2-( 0-2 1-(	1239  Re 0-0 1 0-0 0-0 0-0 2-0 1-0 2-0 3-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0	7-22 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	22.1  PAT 37-38 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	3 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	97 Pts 88 48 36 24 18 12 12 12 6
B. Rambert D. Hamilton J. McKelvey C. Jasmin A. Currie C. Whitehurst T. Hill K. Youngblood W. Simmons B. Williamson	0 8 6 4 4 3 3 2 2 2 2 1	8-P- 0-( 8-( 6-( 2-2 1-2 0-3 2-( 0-2 1-( 0-1	Re	7-22 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	22.1  PAT 37-38 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	3 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	977 Pts 888 488 488 488 488 488 188 128 128 66
Opponents  SCORING  A. Hunt Y. Kelly B. Rambert D. Hamilton J. McKelvey C. Jasmin A. Currie C. Whitehurst T. Hill K. Youngblood W. Simmons B. Williamson T. Elliott	0 8 6 4 4 3 3 2 2 2 2 1 1	56  R-P- 0-0 8-0 6-0 2-2 1-2 0-3 2-0 2-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0	Re	7-22 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	22.1  PAT 37-38 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	3 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	977 Pts: 888 488 486 244 188 122 122 666 66
Opponents  SCORING  A. Hunt  Y. Kelly  B. Rambert  D. Hamilton  J. McKelvey  C. Jasmin  A. Currie  C. Whitehurst  T. Hill  K. Youngblood  W. Simmons  B. Williamson  T. Elliott  B. Hall	0 8 6 4 4 3 3 2 2 2 2 1 1	56  R-P- 0-0 8-0 6-0 2-2 1-2 0-3 2-0 2-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1	Re D-0 1 D-0	7-22 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	22.1  PAT 37-38 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	3 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	97 Pts 88 48 48 24 18 12 12 12 6 6
Opponents  SCORING A. Hunt Y. Kelly B. Rambert D. Hamilton J. McKelvey C. Jasmin A. Currie C. Whitehurst T. Hill K. Youngblood W. Simmons B. Williamson T. Elliott B. Hall B. McNeal	0 8 6 4 4 3 3 2 2 2 2 1 1 1	56  R-P- 0-0 8-0 6-0 2-2 1-2 0-3 2-0 2-0 0-1 0-1 0-1	Re D-0 1 D-0	7-22 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	22.1  PAT 37-38 0-0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	3 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	97 Pts 88 48 48 24 18 12 12 12 66 66 66
Opponents  SCORING A. Hunt Y. Kelly B. Rambert D. Hamilton J. McKelvey C. Jasmin A. Currie C. Whitehurst T. Hill K. Youngblood W. Simmons B. Williamson T. Elliott B. Hall B. Hall J. Miller	0 8 6 4 4 3 3 2 2 2 1 1 1 1	56  R-P- 0-0 8-0 6-0 2-2 0-2 1-2 0-3 2-0 0-2 1-0 0-1 0-1 0-0 0-0	Re	7-22 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	22.1  PAT 37-38 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	3 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	977 Ptis 888 488 488 488 488 488 488 488 488 488
Opponents  SCORING  A. Hunt Y. Kelly B. Rambert D. Hamilton J. McKelvey C. Jasmin A. Currie C. Whitehurst T. Hill K. Youngblood W. Simmons B. Williamson T. Elliott B. Hall B. McNeal J. Miller TEAM	0 8 6 4 4 3 3 2 2 2 2 1 1 1 1	56  R-P- 0-( 8-C 6-C 2-2 0-2 1-2 2-C 0-2 1-C 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-C 0-C	Re	7-22 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	22.1  PAT 37-38 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	3 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	97 Pts 88 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48
Opponents  SCORING A. Hunt Y. Kelly B. Rambert D. Hamilton J. McKelvey C. Jasmin A. Currie C. Whitehurst T. Hill K. Youngblood W. Simmons B. Williamson T. Elliott B. Hall B. McNeal	0 8 6 4 4 3 3 2 2 2 1 1 1 1	56  R-P- 0-0 8-0 6-0 2-2 0-2 1-2 0-3 2-0 0-2 1-0 0-1 0-1 0-0 0-0	1239  Re  -0 1 0-0 0-0 2-0 1-0 2-0 3-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1	7-22 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	22.1  PAT 37-38 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	3 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	

						G/	ME	-BY	-G/	٩MI	R	ESI	JLTS	\$ &	ST	ATS											
									С	LEN	SON	ı								OF	PON	IENT	s				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
8-31	at Georgia (8,12)	L	28-31	86,520		19	34	68	2	17	37	1	165	1	71	233	14	39	86	1	15	25	1	117	2	64	203
9-7	Louisiana Tech	W	33-13	72,616		20	35	87	3	26	44	0	249	0	79	336	20	26	80	1	26	44	3	213	0	70	293
9-14	* Georgia Tech	W	24-19	77,586		18	41	195	1	18	31	1	176	2	72	371	14	32	102	2	17	31	1	201	1	63	303
9-21	Ball State	W	30-7	73,945		22	39	203	3	21	29	1	209	1	68	412	16	38	82	0	16	23	2	138	1	61	220
10-3	* at Florida State (11,11)	L	31-48	78,841		18	33	107	2	18	28	2	334	2	61	441	19	49	272	4	8	20	0	114	1	69	386
10-12	* at Virginia	L	17-22	54,114		25	40	189	1	23	33	1	223	1	73	412	20	40	80	1	23	32	1	208	1	72	288
10-19	* Wake Forest	W	31-23	81,008		18	32	72	4	22	35	0	208	0	67	280	23	64	365	2	10	19	3	158	0	83	523
10-24	* NC State (12,9)	L	6-38	78,904		10	27	66	0	13	32	2	163	0	59	229	16	50	240	3	15	24	1	129	0	74	369
11-2	* at Duke	W	34-31	16,479		26	33	59	0	34	52	0	420	4	85	479	23	40	158	0	24	45	3	310	4	85	468
11-9	* at North Carolina	W	42-12	42,000		25	50	256	2	12	20	0	274	4	70	530	16	32	65	0	18	33	1	179	1	65	244
11-16	* Maryland (19,19)	L	12-30	74,707		10	25	81	0	12	26	1	130	0	51	211	22	59	285	1	13	24	3	153	3	83	438
11-23	South Carolina	W	27-20	83,909		27	40	145	3	27	39	0	287	0	79	432	12	34	150	1	9	17	1	180	1	51	330
12-23	\$ Texas Tech	L	15-55	21,689	-	21	29	41	1	25	56	4	319	1	85	360	28	27	91	1	39	52	1	464	5	79	555

2333

Opponents

<sup>\* -</sup> ACC game; \$ - Orlando, Fla. (Tangerine Bowl); Note: Home games in **bold**; official home attendance - 542,675 (77,525 per game); **Head Coach** - Tommy Bowden; **Assistants** - Rodney Allison (DE), Burton Burns (RB), Jack Hines (LB), John Lovett (DC,DB), Mike O'Cain (QB), Brad Scott (OC,AHC,TE), Thielen Smith (DT), Rick Stockstill (RC,WR), Ron West (OL).

9-4 OVERALL, 5-3 ACC, 6-1 HOME, 2-3 AWAY, 1-0 NEUTRAL, 6-3 DAY, 3-1 NIGHT, 1-0 OVERTIME

	TEA	M ST	ATS			
				CU		Opp.
TOTAL OFFENSE				5467		4370
Total Plays				954		900
Touchdowns				42		29
Yards Per Play				5.7		4.9
Yards Per Game				420.5		336.2
RUSHING YARDS				1780		1712
Carries				464		491
Touchdowns				19		14
Yards Per Carry				3.8		3.5
Yards Per Game				136.9		131.7
PASSING YARDS				3687		2658
Attempts				490		409
Completions				300		230
Had Intercepted				13		14
Touchdowns				23		15
Completion Pero	entage			61.2		56.2
Yards Per Attem	pt			7.52		6.50
Yards Per Compl				12.3		11.6
Efficiency				134.6		116.1
Yards Per Game				283.6		204.5
PUNTING YARDS				2260		2974
Number of Punt	s			59		74
Average Punt	5			38.3		40.2
Net Punting				36.3		36.3
PUNT RETURN YAR	ns			289		120
Number of Retu				38		14
Average Return	1115			7.6		8.6
INTERCEPTION RET	TIDN VA	DDC		113		192
Number of Inter				113		132
						14.8
Return Yards Pe		eption		8.1 <b>803</b>		886
Number of Retu						44
	IIIS			29		
Average Return				27.7		20.1
FIRST DOWNS				303		247
By Rushing				111		103
By Passing				156		128
By Penalty	_			36		16
First Downs Per	Game			23.3		19.0
PENALTIES				83-735	8	1-779
Penalty Yards Pe	er Game			56.5		59.9
FUMBLES-LOST				20-6		21-9
SACKS				35-230		5-173
THIRD-DOWN CONV	ERSION	IS		69-183	7	5-187
Percentage				37.7		40.1
FOURTH-DOWN CON		ONS		8-18		9-15
TIME OF POSSESSION	ON			29:57		30:03
				365		250
POINTS				28.1		19.2
Points Per Game	9			18-26		11-16
Points Per Game	9			10-20		
Points Per Game	2			39-43		
FIELD GOALS PAT (KICKS)	RING			39-43 TERS	:	31-31
Points Per Game FIELD GOALS PAT (KICKS)	RING 1	2	3	39-43 TERS 4		31-31 Tot
Points Per Game FIELD GOALS PAT (KICKS)	RING			39-43 TERS	:	31-31

INDIVIDU	JAL	OFFENS		IVE 8	& KI	CKIN	IG ST	TATS
RUSHING	G	Car		Yds	Y/C	TD	LG	Y/G
D. Coleman	13	133	6	515	4.6	2	50	47.3
C. Jasmin	13	112	Ę	523	4.7	9	31	40.2
K. Browning	13	29	1	152	5.2	1	21	11.7
C. Stuckey	7	17	1	136	8.0	2	33	19.4
Y. Kelly	7	37	1	125	3.4	. 1	15	17.9
D. Hamilton	13	17	1	111	6.5	0	52	8.5
R. Merriweather	13	16		56	3.5	0	11	4.3
C. Whitehurst	13	92		49	0.5	4	22	3.8
T. Elliott	13			10	10.0	0	10	0.8
C. Harrell	13			4	1.3		2	0.3
C. Baham	13	1		3	3.0	0	3	0.2
A. Currie	10	1		2	2.0		2	0.2
TEAM	13	5		-6	-1.2		-1	-0.5
CLEMSON	13	464	17	780	3.8	19	52	136.9
Opponents	13	491	20	083	3.5	14	63	131.7
PASSING	G	C-/	A-I	Yds	TD	C%	Y/G	Eff.
C. Whitehurst	13	288-465	-13	3561	21	61.9	273.9	135.6
C. Stuckey	7	11-21	-0	97	2	52.4	13.9	122.6
D. Hamilton	13	1-1	-0	29	0	100.0	2.2	343.6
TEAM	13	0-2	2-0	0	0	0.0	0.0	
CLEMSON	13	300-490-	-13	3687	23	61.2	283.6	134.6
Opponents	13	230-409	-14	2658	15	56.2	204.5	116.1
RECEIVING	G	Rec		Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/G
K. Youngblood	13	70	8	397	12.8	2	51	69.0
D. Hamilton	13	62	10	)26	16.5	10	70	78.9
A. Currie	10	43	Ę	60	13.0	4	72	56.0
D. Coleman	10	0.4		309	9.1	. 3	34	23.8
D. Coleman	13	34					94	25.0
T. Elliott	13	23		286	12.4		50	22.0
			2			. 1		
T. Elliott	13	23	2	286	12.4	1	50	22.0
T. Elliott C. Baham	13 13	23 22	2	286 241	12.4	1 1 1	50 23	22.0 18.5
T. Elliott C. Baham K. Grant	13 13 11	23 22 12	2	286 241 79	12.4 11.0 6.6	1 1 0	50 23 15	22.0 18.5 7.2
T. Elliott C. Baham K. Grant B. Williamson	13 13 11 12	23 22 12 12	2	286 241 79 105	12.4 11.0 6.6 8.8	1 1 0 0	50 23 15 23	22.0 18.5 7.2 8.8
T. Elliott C. Baham K. Grant B. Williamson C. Jasmin	13 13 11 12 13	23 22 12 12 7 4	2	286 241 79 105 26	12.4 11.0 6.6 8.8 3.7	1 1 1 0 0	50 23 15 23 7	22.0 18.5 7.2 8.8 2.0
T. Elliott C. Baham K. Grant B. Williamson C. Jasmin M. Collins	13 13 11 12 13 13	23 22 12 12 7 4	2	286 241 79 105 26 49	12.4 11.0 6.6 8.8 3.7 12.3	1 1 1 1 0 0 0	50 23 15 23 7 16	22.0 18.5 7.2 8.8 2.0 3.8
T. Elliott C. Baham K. Grant B. Williamson C. Jasmin M. Collins B. Hall	13 13 11 12 13 13 12 7	23 22 12 12 7 4 3 2	2	286 241 79 105 26 49 51 10	12.4 11.0 6.6 8.8 3.7 12.3 17.0 5.0	1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	50 23 15 23 7 16 39 6	22.0 18.5 7.2 8.8 2.0 3.8 4.3 1.4
T. Elliott C. Baham K. Grant B. Williamson C. Jasmin M. Collins B. Hall C. Stuckey	13 13 11 12 13 13 12 7	23 22 12 12 7 4 3	2	286 241 79 105 26 49 51	12.4 11.0 6.6 8.8 3.7 12.3 17.0 5.0	1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	50 23 15 23 7 16 39 6	22.0 18.5 7.2 8.8 2.0 3.8 4.3 1.4
T. Elliott C. Baham K. Grant B. Williamson C. Jasmin M. Collins B. Hall C. Stuckey C. Harrell	13 13 11 12 13 13 12 7	23 22 12 12 7 4 3 2	2	286 241 79 105 26 49 51 10	12.4 11.0 6.6 8.8 3.7 12.3 17.0 5.0	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	50 23 15 23 7 16 39 6	22.0 18.5 7.2 8.8 2.0 3.8 4.3 1.4
T. Elliott C. Baham K. Grant B. Williamson C. Jasmin M. Collins B. Hall C. Stuckey C. Harrell Y. Kelly	13 13 11 12 13 13 12 7 13	23 22 12 12 7 4 3 2 2	2	286 241 79 105 26 49 51 10 17	12.4 11.0 6.6 8.8 3.7 12.3 17.0 5.0 8.5	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	50 23 15 23 7 16 39 6 11	22.0 18.5 7.2 8.8 2.0 3.8 4.3 1.4 1.3 0.4
T. Elliott C. Baham K. Grant B. Williamson C. Jasmin M. Collins B. Hall C. Stuckey C. Harrell Y. Kelly S. Jackson	13 13 11 12 13 13 12 7 13 7	23 22 12 12 7 4 3 2 2 1	2	286 241 79 105 26 49 51 10 17 3	12.4 11.0 6.6 8.8 3.7 12.3 17.0 5.0 8.5 3.0 16.0	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	50 23 15 23 7 16 39 6 11 3	22.0 18.5 7.2 8.8 2.0 3.8 4.3 1.4 1.3 0.4 1.2
T. Elliott C. Baham K. Grant B. Williamson C. Jasmin M. Collins B. Hall C. Stuckey C. Harrell Y. Kelly S. Jackson K. Browning	13 13 11 12 13 13 12 7 13 7 13 13	23 22 12 12 7 4 3 2 2 1 1	1	286 241 79 105 26 49 51 10 17 3 16	12.4 11.0 6.6 8.8 3.7 12.3 17.0 5.0 8.5 3.0 16.0 7.0	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	50 23 15 23 7 16 39 6 11 3 16	22.0 18.5 7.2 8.8 2.0 3.8 4.3 1.4 1.3 0.4 1.2
T. Elliott C. Baham K. Grant B. Williamson C. Jasmin M. Collins B. Hall C. Stuckey C. Harrell Y. Kelly S. Jackson K. Browning W. Henry	13 13 11 12 13 13 12 7 13 7 13 13 13	23 22 12 12 7 4 3 2 2 1 1	1 31	286 241 79 105 26 49 51 10 17 3 16 7	12.4 11.0 6.6 8.8 3.7 12.3 17.0 5.0 8.5 3.0 7.0 5.0	1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	50 23 15 23 7 16 39 6 11 3 16 7	22.0 18.5 7.2 8.8 2.0 3.8 4.3 1.4 1.3 0.4 1.2 0.5
T. Elliott C. Baham K. Grant B. Williamson C. Jasmin M. Collins B. Hall C. Stuckey C. Harrell Y. Kelly S. Jackson K. Browning W. Henry CLEMSON	13 13 11 12 13 13 12 7 13 13 13 13 13	23 22 12 12 7 4 3 2 2 1 1 1 268 233	1 31	286 241 79 105 26 49 51 10 17 3 16 7 5	12.4 11.0 6.6 8.8 3.7 12.3 17.0 5.0 8.5 3.0 7.0 5.0 11.8 11.0	1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	50 23 15 23 7 16 39 6 11 3 16 7 5	22.0 18.5 7.2 8.8 2.0 3.8 4.3 1.4 1.3 0.4 1.2 0.5 0.4 242.8
T. Elliott C. Baham K. Grant B. Williamson C. Jasmin M. Collins B. Hall C. Stuckey C. Harrell Y. Kelly S. Jackson K. Browning W. Henry CLEMSON Opponents	13 13 11 12 13 13 12 7 7 13 13 13 13 13 13 13	23 22 12 12 7 4 3 2 2 1 1 1 1 268 233	31 25	286 241 79 105 26 49 51 10 17 3 16 7 5	12.4 11.0 6.6 8.8 3.7 12.3 17.0 5.0 7.0 5.0 11.8 11.0	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	50 23 15 23 7 16 39 6 11 3 16 7 5 83 70	22.0 18.5 7.2 8.8 2.0 3.8 4.3 1.4 1.3 0.4 1.2 0.5 0.4 242.8 197.2
T. Elliott C. Baham K. Grant B. Williamson C. Jasmin M. Collins B. Hall C. Stuckey C. Harrell Y. Kelly S. Jackson K. Browning W. Henry CLEMSON Opponents	13 13 11 12 13 13 13 12 7 7 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13	23 22 12 7 4 3 2 2 1 1 1 1 268 233	31 25 Pct	286 241 79 105 26 49 51 10 17 3 16 7 5 157	12.4 11.0 6.66 8.8 3.7 12.3 17.0 5.0 8.5 3.0 7.0 5.0 11.8 11.0	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	50 23 15 23 7 16 39 6 11 3 16 7 5 83 70	22.0 18.5 7.2 8.8 2.0 3.8 4.3 1.4 1.3 0.4 1.2 0.5 0.4 242.8 197.2 0+ LG
T. Elliott C. Baham K. Grant B. Williamson C. Jasmin M. Collins B. Hall C. Stuckey C. Harrell Y. Kelly S. Jackson K. Browning W. Henry CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS A. Hunt	13 13 11 12 13 13 12 7 7 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13	23 22 12 12 7 4 3 2 2 1 1 1 268 233 FG -26 6	31 28 Pct 9.2	286 241 79 105 26 49 51 10 17 3 16 7 5 5 7 5 664	12.4 11.0 6.6 8.8 3.7 12.3 17.0 5.0 8.5 3.0 16.0 7.0 5.0 11.8 11.0	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	50 23 15 23 7 16 39 6 11 3 16 7 5 83 70	22.0 18.5 7.2 8.8 2.0 3.8 4.3 1.4 1.3 0.4 1.2 0.5 0.4 242.8 197.2 0+ LG
T. Elliott C. Baham K. Grant B. Williamson C. Jasmin M. Collins B. Hall C. Stuckey C. Harrell Y. Kelly S. Jackson K. Browning W. Henry CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS A. Hunt CLEMSON Opponents	13 13 11 12 13 13 12 7 7 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13	23 22 12 12 7 4 3 2 2 1 1 1 268 233 FG -26 6	31 28 Pct 9.2	286 241 79 105 26 49 51 10 17 3 16 7 5 5 5 7 5 6 4 0-29 11-14 4-4	12.44 11.0 6.66 8.88 3.7 12.3 17.0 5.0 8.5 5.0 7.0 11.8 11.0 4.4 4.4	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	50 23 15 23 7 16 39 6 11 3 16 7 5 83 70	22.0 18.5 7.2 8.8 2.0 3.8 4.3 1.4 1.2 0.5 0.4 242.8 197.2 0+ LG 1-1 44 1-1 44 1-0 46
T. Elliott C. Baham K. Grant B. Williamson C. Jasmin M. Collins B. Hall C. Stuckey C. Harrell Y. Kelly S. Jackson K. Browning W. Henry CLEMSON Opponents  FIELD GOALS A. Hunt CLEMSON	13 13 11 12 13 13 12 7 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 11 18	23 22 12 12 4 3 2 2 1 1 1 268 233 FG -26 6 6-16 6	31 25 Pct 9.2 9.2 8.8	286 241 79 105 26 49 51 10 17 3 16 7 5 5 157 664 0-29 11-14 4-4	12.4 11.0 6.6 8.8 3.7 12.3 17.0 5.0 8.5 3.0 16.0 7.0 5.0 11.8 11.0	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	50 23 15 23 7 16 39 6 6 6 11 3 16 7 5 83 70 49 5 6 6 6 0 6 6 6 7 7	22.0 18.5 7.2 8.8 2.0 3.8 4.3 1.4 1.3 0.4 1.2 0.5 0.4 242.8 197.2 0.5 197.2

TACKLES		1.004	A . 1	T-4			TATS
	G	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	
L. Hill	13	110 89	35 42	145	27-92	8-57 3-17	-
J. Leake	13			131	12-42		
J. Fudge	13	77	39	116	5-10	0-0	
T. Pugh	13	77	25	102	1-5	0-0	- 1
D. Washington	13	36	20	56	10-31	4-18	
J. Miller	13	45	9	54	2-7	1-6	1:
E. Sampson	11	19	31	50	1-10	1-10	2
K. Vaughn	12	32	18	50	5-22	2-17	
M. Fountain	13	23	16	39	6-26	2-13	- 2
T. Hill	13	34	3	37	1-7	1-7	
D. Polk	13	22	14	36	8-14	1-5	
INTERCEPTION	IS	Int	Yds		Avg	TD	LC
J. Fudge		4	66		16.5	0	4
L. Hill		3	4		1.3	0	- 2
J. Miller		2	30		15.0	0	30
T. Pugh		2	15		7.5	0	1
T. Hill		2	-2		-1.0	0	(
J. Leake		1	0		0.0	0	(
CLEMSON		14	113		8.1	0	4:
Opponents		13	192		14.8	1	8
DUNT DETUDN		DD.	V-1-			TD	
PUNT RETURN	15	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LO
D. Hamilton		29	218		7.5	0	58
J. Miller		8	73		9.1	1	63
CLEMSON		38	289 120		7.6	1 0	6: 3:
Opponents		14		8.6			
KICKOFF RETURN	VS	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	
1 84:11		17			045		
J. Miller		17	417		24.5	0	4
D. Hamilton		11	417 380		34.5	0	100
D. Hamilton CLEMSON		11 <b>29</b>	417 380 <b>803</b>		34.5 <b>27.7</b>	0 1 <b>1</b>	100 100
		11	417 380		34.5	0	100
D. Hamilton CLEMSON Opponents SCORING	TD	11 29 44 R-P-	417 380 <b>803</b> <b>886</b> Re	FG	34.5 27.7 20.1 PAT	0 1 1 0	100 100 48
D. Hamilton CLEMSON Opponents SCORING A. Hunt	0	11 29 44 R-P-	417 380 <b>803</b> <b>886</b> Re	8-26	34.5 27.7 20.1 PAT 38-42	0 1 1 0 2PC	100 100 48 Pt:
D. Hamilton CLEMSON Opponents SCORING A. Hunt D. Hamilton	0 11	11 29 44 R-P- 0-0 0-10	417 380 <b>803</b> <b>886</b> Re 0-0 1	8-26 0-0	34.5 27.7 20.1 PAT 38-42 0-0	0 1 1 0 2PC 0	100 100 48 Pt 92
D. Hamilton CLEMSON Opponents SCORING A. Hunt	0 11 9	11 29 44 R-P- 0-0 0-10 9-0	417 380 <b>803</b> <b>886</b> Re 0-0 1 0-1	8-26 0-0 0-0	34.5 27.7 20.1 PAT 38-42	0 1 0 2PC 0 0	41 100 100 48 Pt 92 66 54
D. Hamilton CLEMSON Opponents SCORING A. Hunt D. Hamilton	0 11	11 29 44 R-P- 0-0 0-10	417 380 <b>803</b> <b>886</b> Re 0-0 1 0-1	8-26 0-0 0-0 0-0	34.5 27.7 20.1 PAT 38-42 0-0	0 1 1 0 2PC 0	41 100 100 48 Pt 92 66 54
D. Hamilton CLEMSON Opponents SCORING A. Hunt D. Hamilton C. Jasmin	0 11 9	11 29 44 R-P- 0-0 0-10 9-0	417 380 <b>803</b> <b>886</b> <b>Re</b> 0-0 1 0-1 0-0	8-26 0-0 0-0	34.5 27.7 20.1 PAT 38-42 0-0 0-0	0 1 0 2PC 0 0	100 100 48 Pt 92 66 54
D. Hamilton CLEMSON Opponents SCORING A. Hunt D. Hamilton C. Jasmin D. Coleman	0 11 9 5	11 29 44 R-P- 0-0 0-10 9-0 2-3	417 380 803 886 Re 0-0 1 0-1 0-0 3-0 1-0	8-26 0-0 0-0 0-0	34.5 27.7 20.1 PAT 38-42 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 1 0 2PC 0 0 0	92 66 30 24
D. Hamilton CLEMSON Opponents SCORING A. Hunt D. Hamilton C. Jasmin D. Coleman A. Currie	0 11 9 5 4	11 29 44 R-P- 0-0 0-10 9-0 2-3 0-4	417 380 803 886 Re 0-0 1 0-1 0-0 3-0 1-0	8-26 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	34.5 27.7 20.1 PAT 38-42 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 1 0 2PC 0 0 0	4: 100 48 Pt 9: 66 54 30 24
D. Hamilton CLEMSON Opponents SCORING A. Hunt D. Hamilton C. Jasmin D. Coleman A. Currie C. Whitehurst	0 11 9 5 4 4	11 29 44 R-P- 0-0 0-10 9-0 2-3 0-4	417 380 803 886 Re 0-0 1 0-1 0-0 1-0 0-0 0-0	8-26 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	34.5 27.7 20.1 PAT 38-42 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 1 1 0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0	4: 1000 48 Ptt 9: 666 54 30 22 24
D. Hamilton CLEMSON Opponents SCORING A. Hunt D. Hamilton C. Jasmin D. Coleman A. Currie C. Whitehurst C. Stuckey K. Youngblood	0 11 9 5 4 4 2	11 29 44 R-P- 0-0 0-10 9-0 2-3 0-4 4-0 2-0 0-2	417 380 803 886 Re 0-0 1 0-1 0-1 0-0 3-0 1-0 0-0 0-0	8-26 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	34.5 27.7 20.1 PAT 38-42 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 1 1 0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0	41 100 100 48 92 66 54 30 24 24 11
D. Hamilton CLEMSON Opponents SCORING A. Hunt D. Hamilton C. Jasmin D. Coleman A. Currie C. Whitehurst C. Stuckey K, Youngblood J. Howard	0 11 9 5 4 4 2 2	11 29 44 R-P- 0-0 0-10 9-0 2-3 0-4 4-0 2-0 0-2	417 380 803 886 Re 0-0 1 0-1 0-1 0-0 3-0 1-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	8-26 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	34.5 27.7 20.1 PAT 38-42 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 1 1 0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	4: 1000 1000 48 Pt: 922 666 544 122 424 (6
D. Hamilton CLEMSON Opponents SCORING A. Hunt D. Hamilton C. Jasmin D. Coleman A. Currie C. Whitehurst C. Stuckey K. Youngblood J. Howard Y. Kelly	0 11 9 5 4 4 2 2 1	11 29 44 R-P- 0-0 0-10 9-0 2-3 0-4 4-0 2-0 0-2	417 380 803 886 Pe 0-0 1 0-1 0-0 1-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-1	8-26 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	34.5 27.7 20.1 PAT 38-42 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 1 1 0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	41.00 100 48 Pt 92 666 54 30 22 24 11 11
D. Hamilton CLEMSON Opponents SCORING A. Hunt D. Hamilton C. Jasmin D. Coleman A. Currie C. Whitehurst C. Stuckey K. Youngblood J. Howard Y. Kelly K. Grant	0 11 9 5 4 4 2 2	11 29 44 R-P- 0-0 0-10 9-0 2-3 0-4 4-0 2-0 0-2 0-2 0-0	417 380 803 886 Pe 0-0 1 0-1 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-1 0-1 0-0	8-26 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	34.5 27.7 20.1 PAT 38-42 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 1 1 0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	4100 1000 48 Ptt 92 666 54 30 24 12 11 11
D. Hamilton CLEMSON Opponents SCORING A. Hunt D. Hamilton C. Jasmin D. Coleman A. Currie C. Whitehurst C. Stuckey K. Youngblood J. Howard Y. Kelly K. Grant B. Hall	0 11 9 5 4 4 2 2 1 1 1	11 29 44 R-P- 0-0 0-10 9-0 2-3 0-4 4-0 2-0 0-2 0-2 0-0 1-0 0-1	417 380 803 886 Re 	8-26 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	34.5 27.7 20.1 PAT 38-42 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 1 1 0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	41.100 41
D. Hamilton CLEMSON Opponents SCORING A. Hunt D. Hamilton C. Jasmin D. Coleman A. Currie C. Whitehurst C. Stuckey K. Youngblood J. Howard Y. Kelly K. Grant B. Hall C. Baham	0 11 9 5 4 4 2 2 1 1 1	11 29 44 R-P- 0-0 0-10 9-0 2-3 0-4 4-0 2-0 0-2 0-2 0-0 1-0 0-1	417 380 803 886 Re O 1 O 3-O O 2-O O 3-O O 3	8-26 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	34.5 27.7 20.1 PAT 38-42 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 1 1 0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	41.100 1000 44.100 54.200 11.110 66.600 66.600 66.6000
D. Hamilton CLEMSON Opponents SCORING A. Hunt D. Hamilton C. Jasmin D. Coleman A. Currie C. Whitehurst C. Stuckey K. Youngblood J. Howard Y. Kelly K. Grant B. Hall C. Baham K. Browning	0 11 9 5 4 4 2 2 1 1 1 1	11 29 44 R-P- 0-10 9-0- 2-3 0-4 4-0 2-0 0-2 0-1 0-1 0-1 1-0	417 380 803 886 Re 0-0 1 0-1 0-1 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-1 0-0 0-1 0-0 0-1 0-0 0-1 0-0 0-0	8-26 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	34.5 27.7 20.1 PAT 38-42 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 1 1 0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	44.1000 1000 44.1000 1000 1000 1000 1000
D. Hamilton CLEMSON Opponents SCORING A. Hunt D. Hamilton C. Jasmin D. Coleman A. Currie C. Whitehurst C. Stuckey K. Youngblood J. Howard Y. Kelly K. Grant B. Hall C. Baham K. Browning T. Elliott	0 11 9 5 4 4 2 2 1 1 1 1 1	11 29 44 R-P- 0-0 0-10 9-0 2-3 0-4 4-0 2-0 0-2 1-0 0-1 0-1 0-1	417 380 803 886 Re 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0	8-26 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	34.5 27.7 20.1 PAT 38-42 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 1 1 0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	41.100 1000 48. Ptt 92. 5.4. 3.00 2.2. 2.2. 4.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.0
D. Hamilton CLEMSON Opponents SCORING A. Hunt D. Hamilton C. Jasmin D. Coleman A. Currie C. Whitehurst C. Stuckey K. Youngblood J. Howard Y. Kelly K. Grant B. Hall C. Baham K. Browning T. Elliott J. Miller	0 11 9 5 4 4 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1	11 29 44 R-P- 0-0 0-10 9-0 2-3 0-4 4-0 2-0 0-2 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1	417 380 803 886 Re	8-26 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	34.5 27.7 20.1 PAT 38-42 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	41 1000 48 92 666 54 300 22 22 12 12 66 66 66 66 66 66
D. Hamilton CLEMSON Opponents SCORING A. Hunt D. Hamilton C. Jasmin D. Coleman A. Currie C. Whitehurst C. Stuckey K. Youngblood J. Howard Y. Kelly K. Grant B. Hall C. Baham K. Browning T. Elliott J. Miller TEAM	0 11 9 5 4 4 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	11 29 44 R-P- 0-C 0-10 9-C 2-3-3 4-C 2-C 2-C 0-1	417 380 803 886 Re	8-26 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	34.5 27.7 20.1  PAT 38-42 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 1 1 0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	41 1000 1000 48 922 22 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66
D. Hamilton CLEMSON Opponents SCORING A. Hunt D. Hamilton C. Jasmin D. Coleman A. Currie C. Whitehurst C. Stuckey K. Youngblood J. Howard Y. Kelly K. Grant B. Hall C. Baham K. Browning T. Elliott J. Miller	0 11 9 5 4 4 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1	11 29 44 R-P- 0-0 0-10 9-0 2-3 0-4 4-0 2-0 0-2 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1	417 380 803 886 Re	8-26 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	34.5 27.7 20.1 PAT 38-42 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	41 1000 48 92 666 54 300 22 22 12 12 66 66 66 66 66 66

						G/	ME	-BY	-G	AMI	E RI	ESI	JLT:	S &	ST	ATS											
									C	LEN	ISON	ı					I			OF	PON	ENT	s				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
8-30	Georgia (11,9)	L	0-30	82,034		14	24	35	0	20	37	1	164	0	61	199	18	49	197	2	13	21	0	214	1	70	411
9-6	Furman	W	28-17	71,477		21	40	124	1	23	31	1	301	2	71	425	14	48	94	1	10	15	0	80	1	63	174
9-13	Middle Tennessee	W	37-14	73,197		31	44	183	1	23	28	0	298	4	72	481	21	38	194	2	15	26	1	170	0	64	364
9-20	* at Georgia Tech	W	39-3	53,189		21	30	138	2	23	39	1	298	3	69	436	16	33	45	0	19	42	1	248	0	75	293
10-4	* at Maryland	L	7-21	51,545		17	29	10	0	22	45	2	320	1	74	330	19	44	134	0	14	27	0	204	3	71	338
10-11	* Virginia (25,24)	W <sup>(OT)</sup>	30-27	76,774		28	46	194	2	28	45	1	294	2	91	488	17	22	53	1	33	48	2	271	2	70	324
10-16	* at NC State	L	15-17	53,800		21	29	127	1	23	37	1	196	0	66	323	21	36	68	0	20	34	0	213	2	70	281
10-25	* North Carolina	W	36-28	77,512		24	37	219	2	18	35	0	309	1	72	528	22	40	287	3	19	31	3	208	1	71	495
11-1	* at Wake Forest	L	17-45	35,643		29	24	62	0	35	57	1	343	2	81	405	22	60	321	4	6	8	0	85	0	68	406
11-8	* Florida State (3,3)	W	26-10	79,826		25	49	153	1	17	27	1	272	1	76	425	18	17	11	0	27	52	2	358	1	69	369
11-15	* Duke	W	40-7	71,731		24	37	142	1	28	43	2	344	3	80	486	11	39	117	1	7	15	2	57	0	54	174
11-22	at South Carolina	W	63-17	83,987		23	41	240	5	18	26	1	302	4	67	542	20	39	153	0	16	34	3	166	2	73	319
1-2	\$ Tennessee (6,7)	W	27-14	75,125		25	34	153	3	22	40	1	246	0	74	399	28	26	38	0	31	56	0	384	2	82	422

2260

2974

74

36.3

CLEMSON

Opponents

<sup>\* -</sup> ACC game; \$ - Atlanta, Ga. (Peach Bowl); Note: Home games in **bold**; official home attendance - 532,551 (76,079 per game); **Head Coach** - Tommy Bowden; **Assistants** - David Blackwell (RC,LB), Burton Burns (RB), Jack Hines (WHIP,ROV), John Lovett (DC,DB), Mike O'Cain (QB), Brad Scott (OC,AHC,TE), Thielen Smith (DL), Dabo Swinney (WR), Ron West (OL).

6-5 OVERALL, 4-4 ACC NIGHT, 2-0 OVERTIME

	6-5 OVER	ALL, 4-4
TEAM STAT	ΓS	
	CU	Орр.
TOTAL OFFENSE	3252	3600
Total Plays	736	825
Touchdowns	22	25
Yards Per Play	4.4	4.4
Yards Per Game	295.6	327.3
RUSHING YARDS	1183	1492
Carries	381	466
Touchdowns	15	15
Yards Per Carry	3.1	3.2
Yards Per Game	107.5	135.6
PASSING YARDS	2069	2108
Attempts	355	359
Completions	178	183
Had Intercepted	17	11
Touchdowns	7	10
Completion Percentage	50.1	51.0
Yards Per Attempt	5.83	5.87
Yards Per Completion	11.6	11.5
Efficiency	96.0	103.4
Yards Per Game	188.1	191.6
PUNTING YARDS	2716	3026
Number of Punts	69	78
Average Punt	39.4	38.8
Had Blocked	1	4
Net Punting	35.3	33.8
PUNT RETURN YARDS	388	281
Number of Returns	33	36
Average Return	11.8	7.8
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	139	176
Number of Interceptions	11	17
Return Yards Per Interception	12.6	10.4
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	920	409
Number of Returns	34	21
Average Return	27.1	19.5
FIRST DOWNS	184	209
By Rushing	69	100
By Passing	91	97
By Penalty	24	12
First Downs Per Game	16.7	19.0
PENALTIES	59-510	80-653
Penalty Yards Per Game	46.4	59.4
FUMBLES-LOST	21-7	18-5
SACKS	42-303	25-192
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	52-164	71-188
Percentage	31.7	37.8
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	4-11	7-16
Percentage	36.4	43.8
TIME OF POSSESSION	27:49	32:11
POINTS	236	229
	21.5	20.8
Points Per Game		
FIELD GOALS PAT (KICKS)	15-20 23-25	16-18 25-25

	SCORING	BY Q	UART	ERS		
LEMSON	1	2	3	4	OT	Tot
CLEMSON	54	45	57	63	17	236
Opponents	42	76	34	74	3	229

		4 AWAY, C						
CC, 5-1 HOME	•		•					•
INDIVIDU								
RUSHING	G	Car		Yds	Y/C		LG	Y/G
R. Merriweather	11	136		70	4.9		62	60.9
D. Coleman	9	83		284	3.4		20	31.6
Y. Kelly	10	38		.09	2.9		14	10.9
K. Browning	11	14	1	.05	7.5		54	9.5
C. Whitehurst	11	81		43	0.5		26	3.9
C. Stuckey	9	10		13	1.3		14	1.4
A. Currie	11	6		8	1.3		9	0.7
J. Dean	11	1		6	6.0		6	0.5
J. Miller	11	2		2	1.0		3	0.2
W. Proctor	3	1		-1	-1.0		-1	-0.3
TEAM	11	9		-56	-6.2		-1	-5.1
CLEMSON	11	381		.83	3.1		62	107.5
Opponents	11	466	14	92	3.2	15	50	135.6
PASSING	G	C-A	۱-۱	Yds	TD	С%	Y/G	Eff.
C. Whitehurst		177-349-		2067	7	50.7	187.9	97.3
J. Miller	11	1-1		2	0	100.0	0.2	116.8
W. Proctor	3	0-3	-0	0	0	0.0	0.0	0.0
C. Stuckey	9		-2	0	0	0.0	0.0	0.0
CLEMSON	11	178-355-	17 2	2069	7	50.1	188.1	96.0
Opponents	11	183-359-	11 2	2108	10	51.0	191.6	103.4
RECEIVING	G	Rec		Yds	Y/R		LG	Y/G
A. Currie	11	61		868	14.2		47	78.9
C. Stuckey	9	25		280	11.2		23	31.1
K. Grant	10	23		74	11.9		23	27.4
C. Baham	10	16		.88	11.8		24	18.8
D. Coleman	9	15		.25	8.3		23	13.9
B. Hall	11	9	1	.42	15.8		56	12.9
M. Collins	11	8		86	10.8		17	7.8
R. Merriweather	11	7		26	3.7		15	2.4
K. Browning	11	5		15	3.0		11	1.4
L. Harris	11	3		21	7.0		12	1.9
Y. Kelly	10	2		28	14.0		20	2.8
C. Harrell	10	2		8	4.0		6	0.8
S. Jackson	11	1		6	6.0		6	0.5
C. Whitehurst	11	1		2	2.0		2	0.2
CLEMSON	11	178		69	11.6		56	188.1
Opponents	11	183	21	.08	11.5	10	85	191.6
FIELD GOALS		FG	Pct	0-29	30-3	9 40-4	49 50	)+ LG
J. Dean	12-	15 8	0.0	6-6	2-	2 4	-6 0	-1 48
S. Furr	3	-5 6	0.0	1-1	1-	3 1	-1 0	-0 42
CLEMSON	15-	20 7	5.0	7-7	3-	5 5	-7 0	-1 48
Opponents	16-	18 8	8.9	5-5	6-	8 3	-3 2	-2 53
DUNTING			V.I		V/D			N
C. Chason	66	<b>P</b>	<b>Yds</b> 656		<b>Y/P</b> 0.2	<b>LG</b> 52	<b>HB</b>	Net 36.2
C. Unason C. Wiksell		o 2 1	35		5.0	35	0	35.0
C. Wiksell C. Whitehurst		1	25		5.0	25	0	25.0
TEAM		1	25			25		-12.0
CLEMSON	69		716		0.0 <b>9.4</b>	52	1	35.3
CLEINIOUM	79	-	U36 / 10		9.4 Q Q	5Z 67	1	33.3

TACKLES						ous st	
IMCUFES	G	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	PBU
L. Hill	11	74	32	106	19-88	8-66	1
T. Pugh	11	58	31	89	2-4	0-0	6
A. Waters	11	46	24	70	9-40	2-21	1
J. Fudge	11	52	14	66	2-10	2-10	10
T. Billie	11	44	18	62	9-37	2-17	0
J. Miller	11	46	8	54	0-0	0-0	9
N. Watkins	11	40	13	53	7-8	0-0	0
T. Hill C. Bennett	11	38	14 18	52 48	2-12 14-70	1-9 5-48	21
INTERCEPTION	ıe	Int	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
J. Fudge	13	3	55		18.3	0	30
J. Miller		3	14		4.7	0	14
C. Bennett		2	43		21.5	0	39
E. Coleman		1	20		20.0	1	20
C. Groover		1	7		7.0	0	7
T. Billie		1	0		0.0	0	0
CLEMSON		11	139		12.6	1	39
Opponents		17	176		10.4	1	41
PUNT RETURN	IS	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
J. Miller		26	339		13.0	1	69
C. Stuckey		4	30		7.5	0	22
G. Adams		2	14		7.0	0	14
C. Gaddis		1	5		5.0	0	5
B. Williamson		0	0			1	
CLEMSON		33	388		11.8	2	69
Opponents		36	281		7.8	0	49
KICKOFF RETURN	NS	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
J. Miller		20 8	661		33.1	2	97 49
A. Currie		3	212		26.5	0	
C. Gaddis C. Stuckey		1	30 17		10.0 17.0	0	16 17
		1			17.0		1/
D Williamana		1			1.0		
		1	4		4.0	0	4
B. Hall		1	4 -4		-4.0	0	-4
B. Hall CLEMSON			4			0	4
B. Hall CLEMSON Opponents	TD	1 34	4 920 409		-4.0 <b>27.1</b>	0 0 <b>2</b>	-4 97 43
B. Hall CLEMSON Opponents SCORING		1 34 21	4 920 409		-4.0 27.1 19.5	0 0 2 0	-4 <b>97</b>
B. Hall CLEMSON Opponents SCORING R. Merriweathe		1 34 21 R-P-R	4 920 409 e	FG	-4.0 27.1 19.5	0 0 2 0	4 -4 97 43
B. Hall CLEMSON Opponents SCORING R. Merriweathe J. Dean	r 11	1 34 21 R-P-R	4 920 409 e	<b>FG</b> 0-0	-4.0 27.1 19.5 PAT 0-0	0 0 2 0 2PC	4 97 43 Pts
B. Hall CLEMSON Opponents SCORING R. Merriweathe J. Dean J. Miller	r 11 0 3 0	1 34 21 R-P-R 11-0-0	4 920 409 e 0 0 12	<b>FG</b> 0-0 2-15	-4.0 <b>27.1</b> <b>19.5</b> PAT 0-0 17-18	0 0 2 0 2PC 0	4 97 43 Pts 66 53
B. Hall CLEMSON Opponents SCORING R. Merriweathe J. Dean J. Miller S. Furr	r 11 0 3	1 34 21 R-P-R 11-0-0	4 920 409 e 0 0 12	FG 0-0 2-15 0-0	-4.0 27.1 19.5 PAT 0-0 17-18 0-0	0 0 2 0 2PC 0 0	4 -4 97 43 Pts 66 53
B. Williamson B. Hall CLEMSON Opponents SCORING R. Merriweathe J. Dean J. Miller S. Furr D. Coleman C. Baham	r 11 0 3 0	1 34 21 R-P-R 11-0-0 0-0-0	4 920 409 e 0 123 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	FG 0-0 2-15 0-0 3-5	-4.0 <b>27.1</b> <b>19.5</b> PAT 0-0 17-18 0-0 6-7	0 0 2 0 2PC 0 0 0	4 -4 97 43 Pts 66 53 18
B. Hall CLEMSON Opponents SCORING R. Merriweathe J. Dean J. Miller S. Furr D. Coleman	r 11 0 3 0 2 2 2	1 34 21 R-P-R 11-0-1 0-0-1 0-0-1 1-1-1	4 -4 920 409 e	FG 0-0 2-15 0-0 3-5 0-0	-4.0 <b>27.1</b> <b>19.5</b> PAT 0-0 17-18 0-0 6-7 0-0	0 0 2 0 2PC 0 0 0 0	4 97 43 Pts 66 53 18 15 12 12
B. Hall CLEMSON Opponents SCORING R. Merriweathe J. Dean J. Miller S. Furr D. Coleman C. Baham K. Browning A. Currie	r 11 0 3 0 2 2	1 34 21 R-P-R 11-0-I 0-0-I 0-0-I 1-1-I 0-2-I	4 -4 920 409 e 0 0 12 3 0 0 0	FG 0-0 2-15 0-0 3-5 0-0 0-0	-4.0 27.1 19.5 PAT 0-0 17-18 0-0 6-7 0-0 0-0	0 0 2 0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0	4 -4 97 43 Pts 66 53 18 15 12
B. Hall CLEMSON Opponents SCORING R. Merriweathe J. Dean J. Miller S. Furr D. Coleman C. Baham K. Browning A. Currie	r 11 0 3 0 2 2 2	1 34 21 R-P-R 11-0-1 0-0-1 0-0-1 0-0-1 1-1-1 0-2-1 1-1-1	4 -4 920 409 e 0 123 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	FG 0-0 2-15 0-0 3-5 0-0 0-0 0-0	-4.0 27.1 19.5 PAT 0-0 17-18 0-0 6-7 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 2 0 2 PC 0 0 0 0 0 0	4 97 43 Pts 66 53 18 15 12 12
B. Hall CLEMSON Opponents SCORING R. Merriweathe J. Dean J. Miller S. Furr D. Coleman C. Baham K. Browning A. Currie Y. Kelly	r 11 0 3 0 2 2 2 2	1 34 21 R-P-R 11-0-1 0-0-1 0-0-1 1-1-1 0-2-1 1-1-1	4 -4 920 409 e 0 12 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	FG 0-0 2-15 0-0 3-5 0-0 0-0 0-0	-4.0 27.1 19.5 PAT 0-0 17-18 0-0 6-7 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	44 -44 -44 -44 -44 -44 -44 -44 -44 -44
B. Hall CLEMSON Opponents SCORING R. Merriweathe J. Dean J. Miller S. Furr D. Coleman C. Baham K. Browning A. Currie Y. Kelly E. Coleman B. Hall	r 11 0 3 0 2 2 2 2 2 1 1	1 34 21 R-P-R 11-0-1 0-0-1 0-0-1 1-1-1 0-2-1 1-1-1 0-2-1 1-0-1	4 -4 920 409 e 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	FG 0-0 2-15 0-0 3-5 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	-4.0 27.1 19.5 PAT 0-0 17-18 0-0 6-7 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	44 -44 -44 -44 -44 -44 -44 -44 -44 -44
B. Hall CLEMSON Opponents SCORING R. Merriweathe J. Dean J. Miller S. Furr D. Coleman C. Baham K. Browning A. Currie Y. Kelly E. Coleman B. Hall	r 11 0 3 0 2 2 2 2 2 1	1 34 21 R-P-R 11-0-1 0-0-1 0-0-1 1-1-1 0-2-1 1-1-1 0-2-1 1-0-1 0-0-0	4 -4 920 409 e	FG 0-0 2-15 0-0 3-5 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	-4.0 27.1 19.5 PAT 0-0 17-18 0-0 6-7 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	44 -44 977 43 Pts 666 533 18 12 12 12 12 12 66 66
B. Hall CLEMSON Opponents SCORING R. Merriweathel J. Dean J. Miller S. Furr D. Coleman C. Baham K. Browning A. Currie Y. Kelly E. Coleman B. Hall C. Whitehurst B. Williamson	r 11 0 3 0 2 2 2 2 1 1 1	1 34 21  R-P-R 11-0-0 0-0-1 0-0-1 0-2-1 1-1-1 0-2-1 1-0-1 0-0-1 1-0-1 0-0-0 0-1-1 1-0-0 0-0-0	4 -4 -4 920 409 ee	FG 0-0 0-0 3-5 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0	-4.0 27.1 19.5 PAT 0-0 17-18 0-0 6-7 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0	0 0 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	44 -44 977 43 -666 -533 -188 -155 -122 -122 -122 -122 -666 -666 -666 -666
B. Hall CLEMSON Opponents SCORING R. Merriweathe J. Dean J. Miller S. Furr D. Coleman C. Baham K. Browning A. Currie Y. Kelly E. Coleman B. Hall C. Whitehurst B. Williamson	r 11 0 3 0 2 2 2 2 1 1 1 1	1 34 21  R-P-R 11-0-0 0-0-1 0-0-1 1-1-1 0-2-1 1-1-1 0-2-1 1-0-0 0-0-0 0-0-0 0-0-0	4 -4 -4 920 409 ee	FG 0-0 0-0 3-5 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0	-4,0 27.1 19.5 PAT 0-0 17-18 0-0 6-7 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0	0 0 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	44 -44 -43 -43 -43 -43 -43 -43 -43 -43 -
B. Hall CLEMSON Opponents SCORING R. Merriweathe J. Dean J. Miller S. Furr D. Coleman C. Baham K. Browning A. Currie Y. Kelly E. Coleman B. Hall C. Whitehurst B. Williamson TEAM K. Grant	r 11 0 3 0 2 2 2 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 0	1 34 21  R-P-R 11-0-1 0-0-1 0-0-1 11-1-1 0-2-1 1-0-1 0-0-1 1-0-1 0-0-0 0-1-1 0-0-0 0-0-1 0-0-0	4 -4 -4 920 409 e	FG 0-0 0-0 3-5 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0	-4.0 27.1 19.5 PAT 0-0 17-18 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 0 2 0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	44 -44 -44 -44 -44 -44 -44 -44 -44 -44
B. Hall CLEMSON Opponents SCORING R. Merriweathe J. Dean J. Miller S. Furr D. Coleman C. Baham K. Browning	r 11 0 3 0 2 2 2 2 1 1 1 1	1 34 21  R-P-R 11-0-0 0-0-1 0-0-1 1-1-1 0-2-1 1-1-1 0-2-1 1-0-0 0-0-0 0-0-0 0-0-0	4 -4 -4 920 409 e e	FG 0-0 0-0 3-5 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0	-4,0 27.1 19.5 PAT 0-0 17-18 0-0 6-7 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0	0 0 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	44 -44 -43 -43 -43 -43 -43 -43 -43 -43 -

					GA	ME	-BY	-G/	<b>AME</b>	R	ESI	JLT:	\$ &	ST	ATS											
								С	LEM	SON	1					I			OF	PON	IEN1	s				
Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
* Wake Forest	W <sup>(20T)</sup>	37-30	78,624	15,16	23	35	83	1	20	41	2	288	2	76	371	20	54	254	2	10	25	0	156	1	79	410
* Georgia Tech	L	24-28	81,427	20,18	19	31	186	2	20	43	2	275	1	74	461	24	48	112	0	20	36	1	251	4	84	363
at Texas A&M	L	6-27	71,565	NR,25	18	27	58	0	20	36	3	192	1	63	250	27	53	324	3	14	26	0	178	0	79	502
* at Florida State (8,11)	L	22-41	83,538		12	26	85	0	10	26	3	88	1	52	173	21	51	186	3	20	34	0	184	1	85	370
* at Virginia (10,9)	L	10-30	61,833		9	21	45	0	16	28	1	166	1	49	211	24	54	239	2	14	26	0	225	1	80	464
Utah State	W	35-6	76,514		20	48	200	4	15	24	2	179	0	72	379	13	30	-20	1	16	31	1	159	0	61	139
* Maryland	W	10-7	76,603		16	40	36	1	14	31	0	170	0	71	206	13	37	83	1	14	31	2	111	0	68	194
* NC State	W	26-20	77,399		17	34	82	0	15	34	0	185	1	68	267	24	35	126	1	24	45	5	255	1	80	381
* at Miami (Fla.) (11,10)	W <sup>(OT)</sup>	24-17	55,225		18	36	113	3	21	37	1	258	0	73	371	21	38	101	2	22	46	0	245	0	84	346
* at Duke	L	13-16	24,714		13	35	133	1	12	27	2	117	0	62	250	14	38	21	0	20	32	1	213	1	70	234
South Carolina	W	29-7	82,372		19	48	162	3	15	28	1	151	0	76	313	8	28	66	0	9	27	1	131	1	55	197
	* Wake Forest * Georgia Tech at Texas A&M * at Florida State (8,11) * at Virginia (10,9) Utah State * Maryland * NC State * at Miami (Fla.) (11,10) * at Duke South Carolina	* Wake Forest W(2017) * Georgia Tech L at Texas A&M L * at Florida State (8,11) L * at Virginia (10,9) L Utah State W * Maryland W * NC State W * at Miami (Fla.) (11,10) W(001) * at Duke L South Carolina W	* Wake Forest         William         37-30           * Georgia Tech         L         24-28           at Texas A&M         L         6-27           * at Florida State (8,11)         L         22-41           * at Virginia (10,9)         L         10-30           Utah State         W         35-6           * Maryland         W         10-7           * NC State         W         26-20           * at Miami (Fla.) (11,10)         W         24-17           * at Duke         L         13-16           South Carolina         W         29-7	*Wake Forest         William         37-30         78,624           * Georgia Tech         L         24-28         81,427           at Texas A&M         L         6-27         71,565           * at Florida State (8,11)         L         22-41         83,538           * at Virignia (10,9)         L         10-30         61,833           Utah State         W         35-6         76,514           * Maryland         W         10-7         76,603           * NC State         W         26-20         77,399           * at Miami (Fla.) (11,10)         W         24-7         55,225           * at Duke         L         13-16         24,714           South Carolina         W         29-7         82,372	*Wake Forest         Wi207 37-30         78,624         15,16           * Georgia Tech         L         24-28         81,427         20,18           at Texas A&M         L         6-27         71,565         NR,25           * at Florida State (8,11)         L         22-41         83,538	Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD           * Wake Forest         W:207 37-30         78,624         15,16         23           * Georgia Tech         L         24-28         81,427         20,18         19           at Texas A&M         L         6-27         71,565         NR,25         18           * at Florida State (8,11)         L         22-41         83,538         -         12           * at Virginia (10,9)         L         10-30         61,833         -         2           * Maryland         W         35-6         76,514         20           * NC State         W         26-20         77,399         17           * at Miamir (Fla.) (11,10)         W;07         24-77         55,225         18           * at Duke         L         13-16         24,714         13           South Carolina         W         29-7         82,372         19	Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car           * Wake Forest         W <sup>207</sup> 37-30         78,624         15,16         23         35           * Georgia Tech         L         24-28         81,427         20,18         19         31           at Texas A&M         L         6-27         71,565         NR,25         18         27           * at Florida State (8,11)         L         22-41         83,538         12         26           * at Virginia (10,9)         L         1-0-30         61,833         9         21           * Utah State         W         35-6         76,514         20         48           * Maryland         W         10-7         76,603         16         40           * NC State         W         26-20         77,399         17         34           * at Miami (Fla, )(11,10)         W <sup>20</sup> 24-71         55,225         18         36           * at Duke         L         13-16         24,714         13         35           South Carolina         W         29-7         82,372         19         48	Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds           * Wake Forest         W <sup>209</sup> 37-30         78,624         15,16         23         35         83           * Georgia Tech         L         24-28         81,427         20,18         19         31         186           at Texas A&M         L         6-27         71,565         NR,25         18         27         58           * at Florida State (8,11)         L         22-41         83,538         12         26         85           * at Virginia (10,9)         L         10-30         61,833         9         21         45           Utah State         W         35-6         76,514         20         48         200           * Maryland         W         10-7         76,603         16         40         36           * NC State         W         26-20         77,399         17         34         82           * at Mismir (Fla.) (11,10)         W <sup>(07)</sup> 24-17         55,225         18         36         113           * at Duke         L         13-16         24,714         13         35         13	Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD           * Wake Forest         W <sup>207</sup> 37-30         78,624         15,16         23         35         83         1           * Georgia Tech         L         24-28         81,427         20,18         19         31         186         2           at Texas A&M         L         6-27         71,565         NR,25         18         27         58         0           *at Florida State (8,11)         L         22-41         83,538         12         26         85         0           *at Virginia (10,9)         L         10-30         61,833         9         21         45         0           Utah State         W         35-6         76,514         20         48         200         4           *Maryland         W         10-7         76,603         16         40         36         1           *NC State         W         26-20         77,399         17         34         82         0           *at Mismir (Fla,) (11,10)         W <sup>001</sup> <sub>2</sub> 24,714         13         35         133         1	Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         CE           * Wake Forest         W²⁰¹ 37-30         78,624         15,16         23         35         83         1         20           * Georgia Tech         L         24-28         81,427         20,18         19         31         186         2         20           at Texas A&M         L         6-27         71,565         NR,25         18         27         58         0         20           *at Florida State (8,11)         L         22-41         83,538         12         26         85         0         10           *at Virginia (10,9)         L         10-30         61,833         -         9         21         45         0         16           *Utah State         W         35-6         76,514         20         48         200         4         15           *Maryland         W         10-7         76,603         -         16         40         36         1         14           *NC State         W         26-20         77,399         17         34         82         0	Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         Attend.           * Wake Forest         W²²³ 37-30         78,624         15,16         23         35         83         1         20         41           * Georgia Tech         L         24-28         81,427         20,18         19         31         186         2         20         43           at Texas A&M         L         6-27         71,565         NR,25         18         27         58         0         20         36           *at Florida State (8,11)         L         22-241         83,538         12         26         85         0         10         26           *at Virginia (10,9)         L         10-30         61,833         9         21         45         0         16         24           *Utah State         W         35-6         76,514         20         48         200         4         15         24           *Maryland         W         10-7         76,603         16         40         36         1         14         31         36         13         3	Opponent (AP, USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         1           * Wake Forest         W <sup>207</sup> 3'-30'         78,624         15,16         23         35         83         1         20         41         2           * Georgia Tech         L         24-28         81,427         20,18         19         31         186         2         20         43         2           at Texas A&M         L         6-27         71,565         NR,25         18         27         58         0         20         36         3           *at Florida State (8,11)         L         22-41         83,538         -         12         26         85         0         10         26         3           *at Virginia (10,9)         L         10-30         6,833         -         9         21         45         0         26         3         1           *Utah State         W         35-6         76,514         20         48         200         4         15         24         2           *Maryland         W         10-7         76,603	Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         VIds         TD         C         A         I         Vds           * Wake Forest         W <sup>207</sup> 37-30         78,624         15,16         23         35         83         1         20         41         2         288           * Georgia Tech         L         24-28         81,427         20,18         19         31         186         2         20         43         2         275           at Texas A&M         L         6-27         71,565         NR,25         18         27         58         0         20         36         3         192           *at Tibrida State (8,11)         L         2-24         83,538         1-2         26         85         0         10         36         3         192           *at Tibrida State (8,11)         L         10-30         61,833	Opponent (AP, USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD           * Wake Forest         W <sup>207</sup> 37-30         78,624         15,16         23         35         83         1         20         41         2         288         2           * Georgia Tech         L         24-28         81,427         20,18         19         31         186         2         20         43         2         275         1           at Texas A&M         L         6-27         71,565         NR,25         18         27         58         0         20         36         3         192         1           * at Tickas A&M         L         2-241         83,538         -         12         26         85         0         20         36         3         192         1           * at Tickinginia (10,9)         L         1-30         61,833         -         9         21         45         0         16         2         1         16         1           * Maryland         W         10-7         76,603         -	Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         PL           * Wake Forest         W <sup>207</sup> 37-30         78,624         15,16         23         35         83         1         20         41         2         288         2         76           * Georgia Tech         L         24-28         81,427         20,18         19         31         186         2         20         43         2         275         1         74           at Texas A&M         L         6-27         71,565         NR,25         18         27         58         0         20         36         3         192         1         63           * at Tiorida State (8,11)         L         2-24         83,538         I         2         26         85         0         10         26         3         88         1         52           at Wignini (10,9)         L         10-30         61,833         I         2         45         0         16         28         1         16         4         19         4         18 </td <td>Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Vds         TD         C         A         I         Vds         TD         PL         Vds           * Wake Forest         W2°07         37-30         78,624         15,16         23         35         83         1         20         41         2         28         2         76         371           * Georgia Tech         L         24-28         81,427         20,18         19         31         186         2         20         43         2         275         1         74         461           at Teorida State (8,11)         L         22-41         83,538         -         12         26         85         0         10         26         3         88         1         52         173           * at Virginia (10,9)         L         10-30         61,333         -         9         21         45         0         16         28         1         166         1         49           Uths State         W         35-6         76,514         -         20         48         20         15         24         2         17</td> <td>Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         PL         Yds         FD           * Wake Forest         W<sup>207</sup>         37-30         78,624         15,16         23         35         83         1         20         41         2         288         2         76         371         20           * Georgia Tech         L         24-28         81,427         20,18         19         31         186         2         20         43         2         275         1         74         461         24           at Texas A&amp;M         L         6-27         71,565         NR,25         18         27         58         0         20         36         3         192         1         74         461         24           * at Tiorida State (8,11)         L         2-24.1         83,538         1         2         26         85         0         10         3         12         2           * at Wigning (10,9)         L         10-30         61,833         2         2         1         16         2</td> <td>Opponent (AP, USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         Yds         FD         Car           * Wake Forest         W<sup>207</sup>         37-30         78,624         15,16         23         35         83         1         20         41         2         288         2         76         371         20         54           * Georgia Tech         L         24-28         81,427         20,18         19         31         186         2         20         43         2         275         1         74         461         24         48           at Texas A&amp;M         L         6-27         71,565         NR,25         18         27         58         0         20         36         3         192         1         63         250         27         53           * at Tiorida State (8,11)         L         2-24-1         83,558         1         2         26         85         0         10         26         3         88         1         52         173         21         51           * at Mirginia (10,9)</td> <td>Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         PL         Yds         TD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         PL         Yds         TD         Car         Yds         TD         Car         Yds         TD         Car         Yds         TD         Car         Yds         TD         PL         Yds         FD         Car         Yds           * Wake Forest         W**207** 37-30         78,624         15,16         23         35         83         1         20         41         2         288         2         76         371         20         54         254           * Georgia Tech         L         24-28         81,427         20,18         19         31         186         2         20         43         2         275         1         74         461         24         48         112           at Texas A&amp;M         L         2-2-41         83,538         -         12         26         8         3         12         18</td> <td>Opponent (AP, USA) W-L Score Attend. CU Rk FD Car Yds TD C 20 41 2 288 2 76 371 20 54 254 2 2 88 6 371 20 54 2 2 88 6 371 20 54 2 2 88 6 371 20 54 2 2 88 6 371 20 54 2 2 88 6 371 20 54 2 2 88 6 371 20 54 2 2 88 6 371 20 54 2 2 88 6 371 20 54 2 2 88 6 371 20 54 2 2 88 6 371 20 54 2 2 8 8 1,427 20,18 19 31 186 2 20 43 2 275 1 74 461 24 48 112 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1</td> <td>  Copponent (AP, USA)   W-L   Score   Attend.   CU Rk   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   1   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   FD   Car   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   FD   Car   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   TD   Yds  </td> <td>Opponent (AP, USA) W-L Score Attend. CU Rk FD Car Yds TD C 20 41 2 288 2 76 371 20 54 254 2 10 25 4 16 371 3 3 1 186 2 2 18 3 1 186 2 2 18 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1</td> <td>  Supplied   Component (AP,USA)   W-L   Score   Attend.   CU Rk   FD   Car   Vds   TD   C   A   L   Vds   TD   PL   Vds   FD   Car   Vds   TD   C   A   L   D   C   A   L   Vds   TD   C   A   L   D   C   A   L   D   C   A   L   D   C   A   L   D   C   A   L   D   C   A   L   D   C   D   C   A   L   D   C   D   C   A   L   D   C  </td> <td>  Copponent (AP,USA)   W-L   Score   Attend   CU Rk   FD   Car   Yds   TD   CC   A   I   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   Yds  </td> <td>Opponent (AP, USA)</td> <td>Opponent (AP, USA)</td>	Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Vds         TD         C         A         I         Vds         TD         PL         Vds           * Wake Forest         W2°07         37-30         78,624         15,16         23         35         83         1         20         41         2         28         2         76         371           * Georgia Tech         L         24-28         81,427         20,18         19         31         186         2         20         43         2         275         1         74         461           at Teorida State (8,11)         L         22-41         83,538         -         12         26         85         0         10         26         3         88         1         52         173           * at Virginia (10,9)         L         10-30         61,333         -         9         21         45         0         16         28         1         166         1         49           Uths State         W         35-6         76,514         -         20         48         20         15         24         2         17	Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         PL         Yds         FD           * Wake Forest         W <sup>207</sup> 37-30         78,624         15,16         23         35         83         1         20         41         2         288         2         76         371         20           * Georgia Tech         L         24-28         81,427         20,18         19         31         186         2         20         43         2         275         1         74         461         24           at Texas A&M         L         6-27         71,565         NR,25         18         27         58         0         20         36         3         192         1         74         461         24           * at Tiorida State (8,11)         L         2-24.1         83,538         1         2         26         85         0         10         3         12         2           * at Wigning (10,9)         L         10-30         61,833         2         2         1         16         2	Opponent (AP, USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         Yds         FD         Car           * Wake Forest         W <sup>207</sup> 37-30         78,624         15,16         23         35         83         1         20         41         2         288         2         76         371         20         54           * Georgia Tech         L         24-28         81,427         20,18         19         31         186         2         20         43         2         275         1         74         461         24         48           at Texas A&M         L         6-27         71,565         NR,25         18         27         58         0         20         36         3         192         1         63         250         27         53           * at Tiorida State (8,11)         L         2-24-1         83,558         1         2         26         85         0         10         26         3         88         1         52         173         21         51           * at Mirginia (10,9)	Opponent (AP,USA)         W-L         Score         Attend.         CU Rk         FD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         PL         Yds         TD         Car         Yds         TD         C         A         I         Yds         TD         PL         Yds         TD         Car         Yds         TD         Car         Yds         TD         Car         Yds         TD         Car         Yds         TD         PL         Yds         FD         Car         Yds           * Wake Forest         W**207** 37-30         78,624         15,16         23         35         83         1         20         41         2         288         2         76         371         20         54         254           * Georgia Tech         L         24-28         81,427         20,18         19         31         186         2         20         43         2         275         1         74         461         24         48         112           at Texas A&M         L         2-2-41         83,538         -         12         26         8         3         12         18	Opponent (AP, USA) W-L Score Attend. CU Rk FD Car Yds TD C 20 41 2 288 2 76 371 20 54 254 2 2 88 6 371 20 54 2 2 88 6 371 20 54 2 2 88 6 371 20 54 2 2 88 6 371 20 54 2 2 88 6 371 20 54 2 2 88 6 371 20 54 2 2 88 6 371 20 54 2 2 88 6 371 20 54 2 2 88 6 371 20 54 2 2 88 6 371 20 54 2 2 8 8 1,427 20,18 19 31 186 2 20 43 2 275 1 74 461 24 48 112 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Copponent (AP, USA)   W-L   Score   Attend.   CU Rk   FD   Car   Yds   TD   C   A   1   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   FD   Car   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   FD   Car   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   TD   Yds	Opponent (AP, USA) W-L Score Attend. CU Rk FD Car Yds TD C 20 41 2 288 2 76 371 20 54 254 2 10 25 4 16 371 3 3 1 186 2 2 18 3 1 186 2 2 18 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Supplied   Component (AP,USA)   W-L   Score   Attend.   CU Rk   FD   Car   Vds   TD   C   A   L   Vds   TD   PL   Vds   FD   Car   Vds   TD   C   A   L   D   C   A   L   Vds   TD   C   A   L   D   C   A   L   D   C   A   L   D   C   A   L   D   C   A   L   D   C   A   L   D   C   D   C   A   L   D   C   D   C   A   L   D   C	Copponent (AP,USA)   W-L   Score   Attend   CU Rk   FD   Car   Yds   TD   CC   A   I   Yds   TD   PL   Yds   TD   Car   Yds   Yds	Opponent (AP, USA)	Opponent (AP, USA)

Opponents

78

3026

38.8

33.8

<sup>-</sup> ACC game; Note: Home games in bold; official home attendance - 472,939 (78,823 per game); Head Coach - Tommy Bowden; Assistants - David Blackwell (RC,LB), Burton Burns (RB), Jack Hines (TE), John Lovett (DC,DB), Mike O'Cain (OC,QB), Brad Scott (AHC,OL), Thielen Smith (WHIP,ROV), Dabo Swinney (WR), Ron West (DL).

8-4 OVERALL, 4-4 AG NIGHT, 0-2 OVERTIME

TEAM STAT		ALL, 4-4 A	INDIVID
TEAW STA	CU	Орр.	RUSHING
TOTAL OFFENSE	4615	3799	J. Davis
Total Plays	827	804	R. Merriweather
Touchdowns	34	22	K. Browning
Yards Per Plav	5.6	4.7	C. Stuckey
Yards Per Game	384.6	316.6	W. Proctor
RUSHING YARDS	1836	1447	C. Whitehurst
Carries	450	431	D. Coleman
Touchdowns	20	12	C. Harrell
Yards Per Carry	4.1	3.4	P. Macko
Yards Per Game	153.0	120.6	T. Grisham
PASSING YARDS	2779	2352	C. Harper
Attempts	377	373	J. Dean
Completions	248	211	TEAM
Had Intercepted	10	14	CLEMSON
Touchdowns	14	10	Opponents
Completion Percentage	65.8	56.6	Орронена
Yards Per Attempt	7.37	6.31	PASSING
Yards Per Completion	11.2	11.1	C. Whitehurst
Efficiency	134.7	110.9	W. Proctor
Yards Per Game	231.6	196.0	C. Harper
PUNTING YARDS	1845	2857	C. Chason
Number of Punts	55	68	C. Stuckey
Average Punt	33.5	42.0	CLEMSON
Net Punting	29.7	39.0	Opponents
PUNT RETURN YARDS	207	209	Opponents
Number of Returns	30	25	RECEIVING
Average Return	6.9	8.4	C. Stuckey
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	168	50	A. Kelly
Number of Interceptions	14	10	C. Baham
Return Yards Per Interception	12.0	5.0	J. Davis
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	658	886	T. Hunter
Number of Returns	30	40	K. Grant
Average Return	21.9	22.2	T. Grisham
FIRST DOWNS	249	204	B. Williamson
By Rushing	108	79	R. Taylor
By Passing	119	111	R. Merriweather
By Penalty	22	14	C. Downer
First Downs Per Game	20.8	17.0	K. Browning
PENALTIES	57-486	102-787	L. Harris
Penalty Yards Per Game	40.5	65.6	S. Jackson
FUMBLES-LOST	16-5	24-10	C. Harrell
SACKS	34-199	23-162	A. Diomande
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	62-163	64-182	D. Coleman
Percentage	38.0	35.2	CLEMSON
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	8-14	7-16	
	57.1	43.8	Opponents
Percentage TIME OF POSSESSION	30:38	29:22	FIELD GOALS
POINTS	30:38	29:22	J. Dean
	26.3		CLEMSON
Points Per Game		17.6	
FIELD GOALS	24-31 34-35	17-22	Opponents
PAT (KICKS)	34-35	20-20	DUNTING
SCORING BY QU	ADTEDS		PUNTING
JUNITUDI QU	ベルコニバン		C. Chason

316

Opponents

C, 4-2 HOME	3-2	ΔWΔV	I_O NE	IITR/	\I 5-4	LDΔV	′ 3-0 N
INDIVIDU							
RUSHING		Car	Yds	× KIC	TD	LG	Y/G
J. Davis	<b>G</b>	165	879	5.3	9	40	79.9
R. Merriweather	12	149	715	4.8	7	38	59.6
K. Browning	12	33	106	3.2	0	10	8.8
C. Stuckey	12	13	78	6.0	0	21	6.5
W. Proctor	4	14	49	3.5	1	12	12.3
C. Whitehurst	11	50	26	0.5	3	65	2.4
D. Coleman	11	10	21	2.1	0	7	1.9
C. Harrell	12	1	16	16.0	0	16	1.3
P. Macko	1	2	9	4.5	0	6	9.0
T. Grisham	11	1	5	5.0	0	5	0.5
C. Harper	1	1	-4	-4.0	0	-4	-4.0
J. Dean	12	1	-7	-7.0	0	-7	-0.6
TEAM	12	10	-57	-5.7	0	-1	-4.8
CLEMSON	12		1836	4.1	20	65	153.0
Opponents	12		1447	3.4	12	49	120.6
Opponents	12	431 .	1447	3.4	12	49	120.6
PASSING	G	C-A-I	Yds	TD	C%	Y/G	Eff.
C. Whitehurst	11 2	29-340-10	2483	11 (	67.4 2	25.7	133.5
W. Proctor	4	18-31-0	281	3 :	58.1	70.3	166.1
C. Harper	1	1-2-0	15	0 :	50.0	15.0	113.0
C. Chason	12	0-1-0	0	0	0.0	0.0	0.0
C. Stuckey	12	0-2-0	0	0	0.0	0.0	0.0
CLEMSON	12 2	48-377-10	2779	14 (	65.8 2	31.6	134.7
Opponents	12 2	211-373-14	2352	10	56.6 19	96.0	110.9
DE05111110	_			\//D			V//0
RECEIVING	<b>G</b>	Rec 64	<b>Yds</b> 770	<b>Y/R</b> 12.0	TD 4	<b>LG</b>	<b>Y/G</b> 64.2
C. Stuckey	12	47	575		2	41	
A. Kelly C. Baham	12	32	500	12.2 15.6	4	51	47.9
J. Davis	11	19	152	8.0	0	41	13.8
T. Hunter	12	13	120	9.2	0	21	10.0
K. Grant	5	10	84	8.4	0	21	16.8
T. Grisham	11	10	101	10.1	0	28	9.2
B. Williamson	11	9	100	11.1	1	15	9.1
R. Taylor	11	9	69	7.7	0	21	6.3
R. Merriweather	12	8	49	6.1	0	15	4.1
C. Downer	8	6	49	7.8	1	13	5.9
K. Browning	12	6	98	16.3	1	41	8.2
	12	6	52	8.7	1	16	4.3
L. Harris S. Jackson	12	5	36	7.2	0	15	3.0
C. Harrell	12	2	8	4.0	0	5	0.7
				15.0			
A. Diomande D. Coleman	4 11	1	15 3		0	15 3	3.8
CLEMSON	12		2779	3.0 <b>11.2</b>	14	51	231.6
Opponents	12		2352	11.2	10	74	196.0
opponents	12	211 4	2332	11.1	10	/4	190.0
FIELD GOALS	-	FG Pc	t 0-29	30-39	40-49	50	+ LG
J. Dean	24-3	31 77.4	13-13	6-8	3 5-8	0-	2 49
CLEMSON	24-	31 77.4	1 13-13	6-8	3 5-8	0-	2 49
Opponents	17-2	22 77.3	3 5-5	9-11	l 3-6	0-	0 49
DUNTING		, v.		V/D	1.0	LID	Mat
PUNTING		• Yo		Y/P		HB	Net
C. Chason	50			6.4	49	5	33.4
TEAM				4.6	23		-6.6
CLEMSON	55			3.5	49 74	5	29.7 39.0
TUDDODENTS	n)	、 ノXり	, 4		14	- 1	24 ()

INDIVIDUAL			0 8/	icci	ELI ANE	ALIC CT	ATC
INDIVIDUAL TACKLES	G		& IVI Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	
A. Waters	11		35		13.5-36	1.5-9	7 7
N. Watkins	12		37	99	5-18	1.5-9	$\frac{\prime}{1}$
T. Billie	12		43	93	5.5-28	1-12	2
J. Fudge	12		43 26	74	0-0	0-0	<u>_</u> 6
C. Gaddis	12		24	59	3-13	0-0	3
G. Adams	12		19	56	15-83	9.5-64	<u>_</u> 9
M. Hamlin	12		25	55	1-1	0-0	3
T. Hill	12		13	54	5-14	1-1	<del></del> 7
C. Bennett	12		16	53	12.5-37	3.5-12	0
R. Jackson	12		19	39	8.5-23	1.5-7	
S. Gilliam	12		12	37	3-15	0-0	4
D. Coleman	11		16	35	2-7	1-5	2
C. Clemons	12		14	33	0-0	0-0	0
INTERCEPTION	NS	Int	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
C. Gaddis		3	36		12.0	0	23
T. Hill		3	35		11.7	0	24
J. Fudge		3	10		3.3	0	8
M. Hamlin		2	42		21.0	0	31
S. Gilliam		1	37		37.0	0	37
C. Bennett		1	5		5.0	0	5
N. Watkins		1	3		3.0	0	3
CLEMSON		14	168		12.0	0	37
Opponents		10	50		5.0	0	19
PUNT RETURN	IS	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
C. Stuckey		27	199		7.4	1	47
A. Kelly		3	8		2.7	0	- 5
CLEMSON		30	207		6.9	1	47
Opponents		25	209		8.4	1	28
KICKOFF RETURI	NS	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
A. Kelly		10	266		26.6	0	81
D. Coleman		12	249		20.8	0	32
T. Grisham		4	65		16.3	0	25
K. Grant		1	29		29.0	0	29
C. Gaddis		2	27		13.5	0	18
C. Stuckey		1	22		22.0	0	22
CLEMSON		30	658		21.9	0	81
Opponents		40	886		22.2	0	76
SCORING	TD	R-P-Re		FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
SCORING J. Dean	<b>TD</b>	<b>R-P-Re</b>		<b>FG</b> 4-31	<b>PAT</b> 34-35	<b>2PC</b>	Pts 106
J. Dean			2		<b>PAT</b> 34-35 0-0		
J. Dean J. Davis	0 9	0-0-0	2	4-31	34-35	0	106
J. Dean J. Davis R. Merriweathe	0 9	0-0-0 9-0-0	2	4-31 0-0	34-35 0-0	0	106 54 42
J. Dean J. Davis R. Merriweathe C. Stuckey	0 9 r 7	0-0-0 9-0-0 7-0-0	1 2	4-31 0-0 0-0	34-35 0-0 0-0	0 0	106 54
J. Dean J. Davis R. Merriweathe C. Stuckey C. Baham	0 9 r 7 5	0-0-0 9-0-0 7-0-0 0-4-1 0-4-0	2	4-31 0-0 0-0 0-0	34-35 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0	106 54 42 30 24
J. Dean J. Davis R. Merriweathe C. Stuckey	0 9 r 7 5 4	0-0-0 9-0-0 7-0-0 0-4-1	2	4-31 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	34-35 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0	106 54 42 30
J. Dean J. Davis R. Merriweathe C. Stuckey C. Baham C. Whitehurst	0 9 r 7 5 4 3	0-0-0 9-0-0 7-0-0 0-4-1 0-4-0 3-0-0	24	4-31 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	34-35 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0	106 54 42 30 24 18
J. Dean J. Davis R. Merriweathe C. Stuckey C. Baham C. Whitehurst A. Kelly W. Proctor	0 9 r 7 5 4 3	0-0-0 9-0-0 7-0-0 0-4-1 0-4-0 3-0-0 0-2-0 1-0-0	1 24	4-31 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	34-35 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0	106 54 42 30 24 18 12 6
J. Dean J. Davis R. Merriweathe C. Stuckey C. Baham C. Whitehurst A. Kelly W. Proctor C. Downer	0 9 r 7 5 4 3 2	0-0-0 9-0-0 7-0-0 0-4-1 0-4-0 3-0-0 0-2-0	1 24	4-31 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	34-35 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	106 54 42 30 24 18 12
J. Dean J. Davis R. Merriweathe C. Stuckey C. Baham C. Whitehurst A. Kelly W. Proctor C. Downer B. Williamson	0 9 r 7 5 4 3 2 1 1	0-0-0 9-0-0 7-0-0 0-4-1 0-4-0 3-0-0 0-2-0 1-0-0 0-1-0	24	4-31 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	34-35 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	106 54 42 30 24 18 12 6 6
J. Dean J. Davis R. Merriweathe C. Stuckey C. Baham C. Whitehurst A. Kelly W. Proctor C. Downer B. Williamson K. Browning	0 9 r 7 5 4 3 2 1	0-0-0 9-0-0 7-0-0 0-4-1 0-4-0 3-0-0 0-2-0 1-0-0 0-1-0	24	4-31 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	34-35 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	106 54 42 30 24 18 12 6
J. Dean J. Davis R. Merriweathe C. Stuckey C. Baham C. Whitehurst A. Kelly W. Proctor C. Downer B. Williamson K. Browning	0 9 r 7 5 4 3 2 1 1	0-0-0 9-0-0 7-0-0 0-4-1 0-4-0 3-0-0 0-2-0 1-0-0 0-1-0 0-1-0	24	4-31 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	34-35 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	106 54 42 30 24 18 12 6 6 6
J. Dean J. Davis R. Merriweathe C. Stuckey C. Baham C. Whitehurst A. Kelly W. Proctor C. Downer B. Williamson K. Browning L. Harris	0 9 r 7 5 4 3 2 1 1 1	0-0-0 9-0-0 7-0-0 0-4-1 0-4-0 3-0-0 0-2-0 1-0-0 0-1-0 0-1-0 0-1-0	24	4-31 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	34-35 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	106 54 42 30 24 18 12 6 6 6

						G <i>A</i>	ME	-BY	-G	AMI	R	ESI	JLT:	S &	ST	ATS											
									C	LEN	ISON	1								OF	PON	IENT	S				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-3	Texas A&M (17,17)	W	25-24	79,917		24	51	183	0	16	24	0	213	0	75	396	15	33	248	2	8	17	1	110	1	50	358
9-10	* at Maryland	W	28-24	50,637	25,NR	19	40	114	2	18	22	0	178	2	62	292	19	38	56	1	18	28	1	288	2	66	344
9-17	* Miami (Fla.) (13,13)	L <sup>(30T)</sup>	30-36	79,135	20,23	24	22	90	1	31	55	1	288	2	77	378	18	52	195	3	16	26	0	152	1	78	347
9-24	* Boston College (NR,25)	L <sup>(OT)</sup>	13-16	77,684		13	29	102	1	19	28	0	149	0	57	251	25	46	164	2	24	44	2	221	0	90	385
10-1	* at Wake Forest	L	27-31	32,153		28	38	150	3	28	42	2	304	0	80	454	17	41	133	1	20	25	1	222	3	66	355
10-13	* at NC State	W	31-10	57,500		22	41	243	2	22	31	1	246	2	72	489	16	27	92	1	19	36	1	175	0	63	267
10-22	Temple	W	37-7	74,841		23	34	155	1	22	33	1	359	3	67	514	20	33	12	0	26	44	1	319	1	77	331
10-29	* at Georgia Tech	L	9-10	55,000		18	35	145	0	19	30	1	180	0	65	325	16	39	182	1	14	23	1	126	0	62	308
11-5	* Duke	W	49-20	77,278		24	41	234	5	14	24	0	216	2	65	450	20	28	79	1	26	43	1	328	1	71	407
11-12	* Florida State (17,16)	W	35-14	80,536		18	41	85	2	21	33	1	269	3	74	354	11	32	102	0	13	34	2	124	0	66	226
11-19	at South Carolina (19,21)	W	13-9	83,368		19	40	175	1	17	26	2	172	0	66	347	17	33	167	0	16	29	3	180	0	62	347
12-27	\$ Colorado	W	19-10	31,470	23,23	17	38	160	2	21	29	1	205	0	67	365	10	29	17	0	11	24	0	107	1	53	124

CLEMSON

Opponents

<sup>\* -</sup> ACC game; \$ - Orlando, Fla. (Champs Sports Bowl); Note: Home games in **bold**; official home attendance - 469,391 (78,232 per game); **Head Coach** - Tommy Bowden; **Assistants** - David Blackwell (RC,ILB), Burton Burns (RB), Jack Hines (TE), Marion Hobby (DL), Vic Koenning (DC,DB), Brad Scott (AHC,OL), Rob Spence (OC,QB), Dabo Swinney (WR), Ron West (OLB).

8-5 OVERALL, 5-3 ACC, 5-2 HOME, 2-2 AWAY, 1-1 NEUTRAL, 4-4 DAY, 4-1 NIGHT, 0-1 OVERTIME

	TE/	AM ST	ATS			,
	,	0 1		CU		Орр.
TOTAL OFFENSE				5342		3650
Total Plays				822		848
Touchdowns				49		22
Yards Per Play	,			6.5		4.3
Yards Per Gan	ne			410.9		280.8
RUSHING YARDS				2832		1340
Carries				495		463
Touchdowns				31		13
Yards Per Carr	У			5.7		2.9
Yards Per Gan	ne			217.8		103.1
PASSING YARDS				2510		2310
Attempts				327		385
Completions				198		214
Had Intercept	ed			11		14
Touchdowns				18		9
Completion Pe	ercentage			60.6		55.6
Yards Per Atte				7.68		6.00
Yards Per Com				12.7		10.8
Efficiency	ipiction			136.5		106.4
Yards Per Gan	ne .			193.1		177.7
PUNTING YARDS				2106		2979
Number of Pu	nts			51		74
Average Punt	1113			41.3		40.3
Net Punting				38.6		37.5
PUNT RETURN YA	DDS			204		136
Number of Re				27		18
Average Retur				7.6		7.6
INTERCEPTION R		ADDS		276		113
Number of Int				14		113
Return Yards I				19.7		10.3
KICKOFF RETURN		ериоп		660		1363
Number of Re				26		57
Average Retur				25.4		23.9
FIRST DOWNS	11			248		210
By Rushing				132		86
By Passing				101		115
, ,				15		115
By Penalty						-
First Downs P	er Game			19.1 <b>55-471</b>	-	16.2
PENALTIES	D O	_			/	7-604
Penalty Yards	Per Game	2		36.2		46.5
FUMBLES-LOST				31-17		29-16
SACKS	U/ED010			35-234		15-98
THIRD-DOWN COM	NVERSIO	NS		68-162	6	9-190
Percentage	0111/ED01	0110		42.0		36.3
FOURTH-DOWN C		ONS		6-10		9-23
TIME OF POSSESS	SION			28:32		31:28
POINTS				425		210
Points Per Ga	me			32.7		16.2
FIELD GOALS				15-22		11-14
PAT (KICKS)				46-51		23-23
SC	ORING					
	1	2	3	4	OT	Tot
CLEMSON	105	122	95	94	9	425
Opponents	33	48	71	48	10	210

INDIVIDU							
RUSHING	G	Car	Yds			LG	Y/G
J. Davis	13	203	1187			64	91.3
C. Spiller	13	129	938			80	72.2
D. Chancellor	7	45	276			27	39.4
R. Merriweather	9	30	171	5.7		26	19.0
J. Ford	13	8	104			38	8.0
W. Proctor	13	61	85			20	6.5
C. Stuckey	10	8	34			19	3.4
C. Harper	4	5	20			14	5.0
P. Macko	7	4	19			12	2.7
L. Harris	12	1	0	0.0	0	0	0.0
TEAM	13	1	-2	-2.0	0 0	-2	-0.2
CLEMSON	13	495	2832	5.7	7 31	80	217.8
Opponents	13	463	1340	2.9	13	40	103.1
PASSING	G	C-A	I Y	ds TD	С%	Y/G	Eff
W. Proctor	13	183-304-	11 235	53 16	60.2	181.0	
C. Harper	4	14-20-	-0 15	55 2	70.0	38.8	168.1
T. Reese	2	1-3-	-0	2 0	33.3	1.0	38.9
CLEMSON	13	198-327-	11 25	10 18	60.6	193.1	136.5
Opponents	13	214-385-	14 23	10 9	55.6	177.7	106.4
RECEIVING	G	Rec	Yds	Y/F	R TD	LG	Y/G
C. Stuckey	10	50	700	14.0	) 3	60	70.0
A. Kelly	13	30	355	11.8	3 3	41	27.3
T. Grisham	13	25	264	10.6	5 3	22	20.3
C. Spiller	13	19	210	11.1	1 2	82	16.2
T. Hunter	11	16	305	19.1	1 0	71	27.7
J. Ford	13	15	187	12.5	5 2	76	14.4
R. Taylor	7	12	152	12.7	7 1	32	21.7
J. Davis	13	6	115	19.2	2 0	54	8.8
M. Palmer	13	5	30	6.0	0 0	11	2.3
A. Pearson	13	4	27	6.8	3 2	12	2.1
A. Diomande	4	3	55	18.3	3 0	39	13.8
D. Chancellor	7	3	30	10.0	0 0	11	4.3
L. Harris	12	3	14	4.7	7 0	6	1.2
P. Macko	7	2	6	3.0	0 0	4	0.9
D. Barry	9	2	41	20.5	5 1	32	4.6
R. Merriweather	9	2	4	2.0	0 0	4	0.4
N. Faerber	11	1	15	15.0	) 1	15	1.4
CLEMSON	13	198	2510	12.7	7 18	82	193.1
Opponents	13	214	2310	10.8	3 9	70	177.7
FIELD GOALS				29 30-			0+ LG
J. Dean	15-						)-2 45
CLEMSON	15-						-2 45
Opponents	11-	14 78	3.6	1-4 7-1	10 0	-0 0	-0 37
PUNTING			Yds	Y/P	LG	НВ	Ne
	5	0 20	064	41.3	55	0	38.6
C. Chason							
J. Maners		1	42	42.0	42	0	
	5	1 1 2	42 1 <b>06</b> 9 <b>79</b>	42.0 41.3 40.3	42 55 60	0 0 1	42.0 <b>38.6</b> <b>37.</b> 5

INTHALLA		<b>ENICIN</b>	/ E Y. N			TP 2110	2TV
INDIVIDUAL TACKLES	G	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	
N. Watkins	13	78	38	116	7-12	1-1	1
C. Clemons	13	61	41	102	1-1	0-0	8
A. Clay	13	66	29	95	9.5-28	1.5-6	4
D. Coleman	12	59	22	81	2-2	1-1	2
M. Nelson	13	27	44	71	5-24	2-15	2
M. Hamlin	10	47	17	64	5-12	0-0	3
INTERCEPTION	NS	Int	Yds	;	Avg	TD	LG
C. Butler		3	35	,	11.7	0	37
N. Watkins		3	26	;	8.7	1	26
M. Hamlin		2	90	)	45.0	0	74
C. Gaddis		2	27	,	13.5	0	21
J. McKissic		1	82		82.0	1	82
C. Clemons		1	10	)	10.0	0	10
D. Coleman		1	6	,	6.0	0	6
C. Vincent		1	C	)	0.0	0	0
CLEMSON		14	276	;	19.7	2	82
Opponents		11	113	3	10.3	1	34
PUNT RETURN	IS	PR	Yds	;	Avg	TD	LG
J. Ford		15	166	,	11.1	1	92
C. Spiller		11	33	;	3.0	0	16
T. Grisham		1	5	,	5.0	0	5
CLEMSON		27	204	ļ	7.6	1	92
Opponents		18	136	<b>i</b>	7.6	0	46
KICKOFF RETURN	NS	KOR	Yds	5	Avg	TD	LG
J. Ford		13	426		32.8	1	94
C. Spiller		13	234		18.0	0	25
CLEMSON		26	660		25.4	1	94
Opponents		57	1363		23.9		96
			1000	•		1	30
SCORING	TD	R-P-	Re	FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
J. Davis	17	17-0	- <b>Re</b> 0-0	<b>FG</b> 0-0	<b>PAT</b> 0-0	<b>2PC</b> 0	Pts 102
	17	17-0 0-0	- <b>Re</b> 0-0 0-0 1	FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
J. Davis J. Dean C. Spiller	17 0 12	17-0 0-0 10-2	- <b>Re</b> D-0 D-0 1	<b>FG</b> 0-0 5-22 0-0	PAT 0-0 46-50 0-0	2PC 0 0	Pts 102 91 72
J. Davis J. Dean C. Spiller J. Ford	17 0 12 4	17-0 0-0 10-2 0-2	-Re D-0 D-0 1 D-0 1 2-0	FG 0-0 5-22 0-0 0-0	PAT 0-0 46-50 0-0 0-0	2PC 0 0 0	Pts 102 91 72 24
J. Davis J. Dean C. Spiller J. Ford C. Stuckey	17 0 12 4 3	17-0 0-0 10-2 0-2 0-3	-Re D-0 D-0 1 2-0 2-2 3-0	FG 0-0 5-22 0-0 0-0 0-0	PAT 0-0 46-50 0-0 0-0 0-0	2PC 0 0 0 0	Pts 102 91 72 24 20
J. Davis J. Dean C. Spiller J. Ford C. Stuckey T. Grisham	17 0 12 4 3	17-0 0-0 10-2 0-2 0-3	-Re D-0 D-0 1 2-0 2-2 3-0 3-0	FG 0-0 5-22 0-0 0-0 0-0	PAT 0-0 46-50 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	2PC 0 0 0 0 0 1	Pts 102 91 72 24 20 18
J. Davis J. Dean C. Spiller J. Ford C. Stuckey T. Grisham A. Kelly	17 0 12 4 3 3	17-0 0-0 10-2 0-2 0-3 0-3 0-3	-Re 0-0 0-0 1 2-0 2-2 3-0 3-0	FG 0-0 5-22 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	PAT 0-0 46-50 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	2PC 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0	Pts 102 91 72 24 20 18
J. Davis J. Dean C. Spiller J. Ford C. Stuckey T. Grisham A. Kelly R. Merriweathe	17 0 12 4 3 3 7	17-0 0-0 10-2 0-3 0-3 0-3 2-0	Re D-0 D-0 12-0 2-0 2-2 3-0 3-0 3-0 D-0	FG 0-0 5-22 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	PAT 0-0 46-50 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	2PC 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Pts 102 91 72 24 20 18 18 12
J. Davis J. Dean C. Spiller J. Ford C. Stuckey T. Grisham A. Kelly R. Merriweathe	17 0 12 4 3 3 3 7 2	17-0 0-0 10-2 0-3 0-3 0-3 2-0 0-2	Re D-0 D-0 12-0 2-2-2 3-0 3-0 D-0 2-0	FG 0-0 5-22 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	PAT 0-0 46-50 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	2PC 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Pts 102 91 72 24 20 18 18 12
J. Davis J. Dean C. Spiller J. Ford C. Stuckey T. Grisham A. Kelly R. Merriweathe A. Pearson D. Chancellor	17 0 12 4 3 3 7 2 2	17-( 0-( 10-2 0-3 0-3 0-3 0-3 2-( 0-2	Re )-0 12-0 2-2 3-0 3-0 )-0 2-2 0-0	FG 0-0 5-22 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	PAT 0-0 46-50 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Pts 102 91 72 24 20 18 18 12 12 6
J. Davis J. Dean C. Spiller J. Ford C. Stuckey T. Grisham A. Kelly R. Merriweathe A. Pearson D. Chancellor R. Taylor	17 0 12 4 3 3 7 2 2 1	17-0 0-0 10-2 0-3 0-3 0-3 2-0 0-2 1-0	Re )-0 )-0 )-0 1 2-0 2-2 3-0 3-0 )-0 2-0 2-0 1-0	FG 0-0 5-22 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	PAT 0-0 46-50 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Pts 102 91 72 24 20 18 18 12 12 6 6
J. Davis J. Dean C. Spiller J. Ford C. Stuckey T. Grisham A. Kelly R. Merriweathe A. Pearson D. Chancellor R. Taylor D. Barry	17 0 12 4 3 3 7 2 2	17-0 0-0 10-2 0-3 0-3 0-3 2-0 0-2 1-0	Re D-0 D-0 12-0 2-2 3-0 3-0 3-0 D-0 1-0 1-0	FG 0-0 5-22 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	PAT 0-0 46-50 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Pts 102 91 72 24 20 18 18 12 12 6 6
J. Davis J. Dean C. Spiller J. Ford C. Stuckey T. Grisham A. Kelly R. Merriweathe A. Pearson D. Chancellor R. Taylor D. Barry N. Faerber	17 0 12 4 3 3 3 7 2 2 1 1	17-C 0-C 10-2 0-2 0-3 0-3 0-3 2-C 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1	Re D-0 D-0 12-0 2-2 3-0 3-0 D-0 1-0 1-0 1-0	FG 0-0 5-22 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	PAT 0-0 46-50 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	2PC 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Pts 102 91 72 24 20 18 18 12 12 6 6 6
J. Davis J. Dean C. Spiller C. Spiller C. Stuckey T. Grisham A. Kelly R. Merriweathe A. Pearson D. Chancellor R. Taylor D. Barry N. Faerber G. Adams	17 0 12 4 3 3 3 7 2 2 1 1 1	17-C 0-C 10-2 0-3 0-3 0-3 2-C 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1	Re 0-0 0-0 12-0 2-2 3-0 3-0 0-0 2-0 0-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 0-1	FG 0-0 5-22 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	PAT 0-0 46-50 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	2PC 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Pts 102 91 72 24 20 18 18 12 12 6 6 6 6 6 6 6
J. Davis J. Dean C. Spiller J. Ford C. Stuckey T. Grisham A. Kelly R. Merriweathe A. Pearson D. Chancellor R. Taylor D. Barry N. Faerber G. Adams S. Gilliam	17 0 12 4 3 3 7 2 2 1 1 1 1	17-C 0-C 10-2 0-3 0-3 0-3 2-C 1-C 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-C	Re	FG 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	PAT 0-0 46-50 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Pts 102 91 72 24 20 18 18 12 12 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6
J. Davis J. Dean C. Spiller J. Ford C. Stuckey T. Grisham A. Kelly R. Merriweathe A. Pearson D. Chancellor R. Taylor D. Barry N. Faerber G. Adams S. Gilliam J. McKissic	17 0 12 4 3 3 3 7 2 2 1 1 1 1	17-C 0-C 10-2 0-3 0-3 0-3 0-3 2-C 1-C 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-C	Re 0-0 0-0 12-0 2-2 3-0 3-0 0-0 0-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 0-1 0-1	FG 0-0 5-22 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	PAT 0-0 46-50 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	2PC 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Pts 102 91 72 24 20 188 18 12 12 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6
J. Davis J. Dean C. Spiller J. Ford C. Stuckey T. Grisham A. Kelly R. Merriweathe A. Pearson D. Chancellor R. Taylor D. Barry N. Faerber G. Adams S. Gilliam J. McKissic W. Proctor	17 0 12 4 3 3 3 7 2 2 1 1 1 1 1	17-C 0-C 10-2 0-3 0-3 0-3 2-C 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 1-C	Re 0-0 0-0 12-0 2-2 3-0 3-0 0-0 0-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 0-1 0-1 0	FG 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	PAT 0-0 46-50 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	2PC 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Pts 102 91 72 24 20 18 18 12 12 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6
J. Davis J. Dean C. Spiller J. Ford C. Stuckey T. Grisham A. Kelly R. Merriweathe A. Pearson D. Chancellor R. Taylor D. Barry N. Faerber G. Adams S. Gilliam J. McKissic W. Proctor N. Watkins	17 0 12 4 3 3 3 7 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1	17-C 0-C 10-2 0-3 0-3 0-3 0-3 2-C 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-C 0-C 0-C	Re D-0	FG 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	PAT 0-0 46-50 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	2PC 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Pts 102 91 72 24 20 18 18 12 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6
J. Davis J. Davis J. Dean C. Spiller J. Ford C. Stuckey T. Grisham A. Kelly R. Merriweathe A. Pearson D. Chancellor R. Taylor D. Barry N. Faerber G. Adams S. Gilliam J. McKissic W. Proctor N. Watkins M. Palmer	17 0 12 4 3 3 3 3 7 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	17-C 0-C 10-2 0-3 0-3 0-3 0-3 2-C 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C	Re	FG 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	PAT 0-0 46-50 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	2PC 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Pts 102 91 72 24 20 18 18 12 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6
J. Davis J. Dean C. Spiller J. Ford C. Stuckey T. Grisham A. Kelly R. Merriweathe A. Pearson D. Chancellor R. Taylor D. Barry N. Faerber G. Adams S. Gilliam J. McKissic W. Proctor N. Watkins M. Palmer J. Early	17 0 12 4 3 3 3 3 7 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	17-C 0-C 10-2 0-3 0-3 0-3 0-3 0-3 1-C 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-C	Re	FG 0-0 5-22 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	PAT 0-0 46-50 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	2PC 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Pts 102 91 72 24 20 188 182 12 66 66 66 66 66 66 60 00 00 00 00 00 00
J. Davis J. Dean C. Spiller J. Ford C. Stuckey T. Grisham A. Kelly R. Merriweathe A. Pearson D. Chancellor R. Taylor D. Barry N. Faerber G. Adams S. Gilliam J. McKissic W. Proctor N. Watkins M. Palmer	17 0 12 4 3 3 3 3 7 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	17-C 0-C 10-2 0-3 0-3 0-3 0-3 2-C 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C	Re	FG 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	PAT 0-0 46-50 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	2PC 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Pts 102 91 72 24 20 18 18 12 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6

NENT	PON	GAME-BY-GAME RESULTS & STATS  CLEMSON OPPONENTS																										
		7201	OP					I	ı					ī	I				OI	PP	ON	NEN	TS					
А	С	С	TD	ds	Yds	Car	)	FD		Yds		. Yds	. '		FD Ca	Car	Yd	'ds	TD	)	С	Α	. 1	I	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
43	20	20	0	ŀ7	47	34	3	18		372	3	372	3	T	18 3	34	47	47	0	) 2	20	43	1	1 2	216	0	77	263
38	22	22	2	.0	110	37	2	22		479	4	479			22 3	37	110	10	2	2 2	22	38	. 0	) 2	212	1	75	322
20	11	11	1	)2	102	38	L	11		345	3	345	3		11 3	38	102	02	1	. 1	11	20	0	) :	102	0	58	204
23	7	7	1	64	54	22	3	8		504	į	504	5	T	8 2	22	54	54	1		7	23	1	1	96	0	45	150
46	23	23	0	33	33	29	5	16		526	Ę	526	. 5		16 2	29	33	33	0	) 2	23	46	4	4 2	226	0	75	259
24	19	19	0	31	31	31	1	14		428		428		Т	14 3	31	31	31	0	) ]	19	24	1	1 :	188	2	55	219
25	13	13	0	.1	111	29	l	11		559	Ę	559		Т	11 2	29	111	11	0	) ]	13	25	0	) :	110	1	54	221
25	12	12	0	88	88	37	2	12		426	4	426	. 4		12 3	37	88	88	0	) 1	12	25	1	1 :	117	1	62	205
15	9	9	3	24	224	58	5	15		166	1	166	- 1	Т	15 5	58	224	24	3	3	9	15	0	) :	108	0	73	332
35	23	23	0	54	54	28	3	18		394	- ;	394	3	Т	18 2	28	54	54	0	) 2	23	35	1	1 2	247	1	63	301
25	10	10	1	78	178	45	5	16		369	3	369	3		16 4	45	178	78	1	. 1	10	25	2	2	95	0	70	273
37	24	24	4	8	208	35	3	28		372	- ;	372	3	Т	28 3	35	208	80	4	. 2	24	37	3	3 2	284	0	72	492
29	21	21	1	00	100	40	L	21		402	7	402		Т	21 4	40	100	00	1	. 2	21	29	0	) 3	309	3	69	409
	22 11 7 23 19 13 12 9 23 10 24 21	22 11 7 23 19 13 12 9 23 10 24 21	0 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 4	17 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0	47 110 102 54 33 31 111 88 224 54 178 208	34 37 38 22 29 31 29 37 58 28 45 35	3 2 1 3 3 5 5 1 1 1 2 2 3 3 3 5 5 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	18 22 11 8 16 14 11 12 15 18 16 28		372 479 345 504 526 428 559 426 166 394 369 372 402	3 3 3 4 4 4 4 1 1 3 3 3 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4	372 479 345 504 526 428 559 426 166 394 369 372	2		18 3 3 22 3 11 36 8 2 16 22 14 3 11 25 15 5 18 22 16 44 28 3 21 44	34 37 38 22 29 31 29 37 58 28 45 35 40	47 110 3 102 5 54 3 33 31 111 88 8 22 4 54 178 5 208	47 10 02 54 33 31 11 88 24 54 78 08	0 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 1 4	) 2 2 2 1 1 1 2 2 2 1 1 1 1 2 2 1 2 1 2 2 2	22 11 7 23 19 13 12 9 23 10 24		38 20 23 46 24 25 25 15 35 25 27	38 (20 (23 ) 46 4 25 (25 ) 15 (25 ) 25 37 (29 ) (	38 0 20 0 23 1 46 4 24 1 25 0 25 1 15 0 35 1 25 2 37 3	43         1         216           38         0         212           20         0         102           23         1         96           46         4         226           24         1         188           25         0         110           25         1         117           15         0         108           35         1         247           25         2         95           37         3         284           29         0         309	43         1         216         0           38         0         212         1           20         0         102         0           23         1         96         0           46         4         226         0           24         1         188         2           25         0         110         1           25         1         117         1           15         0         108         0           35         1         247         1           25         2         95         0           37         3         284         0           29         0         309         3	43         1         216         0         77           38         0         212         1         75           20         0         102         0         58           23         1         96         0         45           46         4         226         0         75           24         1         188         2         55           25         0         110         1         54           25         1         117         1         62           15         0         108         0         73           35         1         247         1         63           25         2         95         0         70           37         3         284         0         72

<sup>\* -</sup> ACC game; ^ - Charlotte, N.C.; \$ - Nashville, Tenn. (Music City Bowl); Note: Home games in **bold**; official home attendance - 570,542 (81,506 per game); **Head Coach** - Tommy Bowden; **Assistants** - David Blackwell (RC,ILB), Burton Burns (RB), Vic Koenning (DC,DB), Billy Napier (TE), Chris Rumph (DL), Brad Scott (AHC,OL), Rob Spence (OC,QB), Dabo Swinney (WR), Ron West (OLB).

9-4 OVERALL, 5-3 ACC, 5-2 HOME, 4-1 AWAY, 0-1 NEUTRAL, 7-1 DAY, 2-3 NIGHT, 0-1 OVERTIME

TEAM ST	TATS	
	CU	Орр.
TOTAL OFFENSE	5242	3988
Total Plays	963	877
Touchdowns	48	25
Yards Per Play	5.4	4.5
Yards Per Game	403.2	306.8
RUSHING YARDS	2095	1538
Carries	508	452
Touchdowns	18	13
Yards Per Carry	4.1	3.4
Yards Per Game	161.2	118.3
PASSING YARDS	3147	2450
Attempts	455	425
Completions	295	247
Had Intercepted	6	16
Touchdowns	30	12
Completion Percentage	64.8	58.1
Yards Per Attempt	6.92	5.76
Yards Per Completion	10.7	9.9
Efficiency	142.1	108.3
Yards Per Game	242.1	188.5
PUNTING YARDS	2354	3071
Number of Punts	57	79
Average Punt	41.3	38.9
Net Punting	35.4	35.0
PUNT RETURN YARDS	309	339
Number of Returns	33	23
Average Return	9.4	14.7
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	81	74
Number of Interceptions	16	6
Return Yards Per Interception	5.1	12.3
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	1052	1569
Number of Returns	44	69
Average Return	23.9	22.7
FIRST DOWNS	293	223
By Rushing	123	88
By Passing	154	123
By Penalty	16	12
First Downs Per Game	22.5	17.2
PENALTIES	67-560	93-662
Penalty Yards Per Game	43.1	50.9
FUMBLES-LOST	18-6	19-9
SACKS	27-178	35-262
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	82-195	71-197
Percentage	42.1	36.0
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	10-16	11-22
TIME OF POSSESSION	30:32	29:28
POINTS	430	243
Points Per Game	33.1	18.7
FIELD GOALS	22-36	14-16
PAT (KICKS)	50-50	25-26
SCORING BY G		
1 2	3 4	OT Tot
CLEMSON 95 151	92 89	3 430
Opponents 72 22	20 04	6 2/2

Opponents

INDIVIDI			EEN			0 1					TC
INDIVIDU											
J. Davis	<b>G</b>		2 <b>ar</b> 14		<b>Yds</b> 064		.0	<b>TD</b>		<b>G</b>	Y/G 81.8
C. Spiller	13		14 45		768		.0	3		3	59.1
										3	
J. Ford S. Chambers	8 13		14 28		.72	12		0		3	21.5
T. Grisham	13		<u> </u>		40		.8 .7	0		4	3.1
W. Korn	2		10		28		.8	1		9	14.0
	2		3		12		.8	0		6	6.0
T. Reese P. Macko	11		4		5		.3	0		7	0.5
N. Faerber	11		2		3		.5 .5	0		6	0.3
R. Taylor	9		2	_	-1	-0		0		0	-0.1
TEAM	13		8		-1	-8		0		1	-5.2
C. Harper	13	-	71		-89	-0		3		8	-6.8
CLEMSON	13		08		95		.1	18			161.2
Opponents	13		52		i38		.1 .4	13			161.2 118.3
pppolicitis	13	4	J2	1.	136	3	.4	13	J	_	110.5
PASSING	G		C-A-	ı	Yds	TD	)	С%	Υ	/G	Eff.
C. Harper	13	282-	433-6	5 2	2991	27	7 (	55.1	230	.1	141.0
W. Korn	2	8	-11-0	)	100	1		72.7	50	.0	179.1
T. Reese	2		5-8-0	)	56	2	2 (	52.5	28	.0 2	203.8
TEAM	13		0-3-0	)	0	C	)	0.0	0	.0	0.0
CLEMSON	13	295-	455-6	3 :	3147	30	) (	64.8	242	.1	142.1
Opponents	13	247-	425-16	5 2	2450	12	2 !	58.1	188	.5	108.3
	_	_				.,	<b>.</b>			_	
RECEIVING	<b>G</b>		<b>ec</b> 88		Yds		/R	TD		<b>G</b> 3	<b>Y/G</b> 83.2
A. Kelly T. Grisham	13		88 60		081 053	12		11		.9	50.2
				_				2			
C. Spiller	13		34		271		.0			8	20.8
R. Taylor	8		25 17		259	10		<u>0</u>		5	28.8
J. Ford M. Palmer	12		13		28	18	.2 .8	1		2	38.8
L. Harris	13		12		.28	11		1		2	10.7
	13		12		51		.s .3	2		2	3.9
J. Davis B. Linthicum	13		11		76		.9	3		5	5.8
	11		8		50		.9 .3	1		1	4.5
N. Faerber T. Ashe	13		7		54		.3 .7	0		1	4.5
X. Dye	13		4		50	12		1		2	3.8
S. Chambers	13		2		8		.b .0	0		7	0.6
	4		1		8		.0	0		8	2.0
J. Ogren D. Barry	7		1		12	12		0		2	
D. Barry CLEMSON	13	2	95	21	12 47	10		30			1.7 <b>242.1</b>
Opponents	13		95 47		150		. <i>,</i> .9	12			242.1 188.5
		_				-					
FIELD GOALS		FG		ct				40-4		50+	
M. Buchholz		-36	61.		9-10		7-9			1-5	
CLEMSON		-36	61.		9-10		7-9			1-5	
Opponents	14	-16	87.	5	1-1	L	7-7	5	-6	1-2	52
PUNTING		Р	Υ	ds		Y/P		LG	н	В	Net
J. Maners	5	55	23	_	4	2.8		71		2	37.5
TEAM		2		0		0.0		0			-23.0
CLEMSON	5	57	23	54	4	1.3		71		2	35.4
Opponents		9	30			8.9		59		2	35.0

INDIVIDUAL	DEF	E Ensiv	E & N	IISCE	ELLANE	OUS S1	ATS
TACKLES	G	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	
N. Watkins	12	75	43	118	3-6	1-4	3
M. Hamlin	13	73	24	97	3-10	0-0	6
C. Clemons	13	61	33	94	2-6	0-0	5
T. Billie	12	57	22	79	4-16	1-10	2
P. Merling	13	51	27	78	17-80	7-50	1
NTERCEPTIO	NS	Int	Yds	;	Avg	TD	LG
C. Chancellor		4	12		3.0	0	12
M. Hamlin		4	C	1	0.0	0	0
C. Butler		3	19		6.3	0	17
C. Clemons		2	49	1	24.5	0	31
D. McDaniel		2	C	1	0.0	0	0
D. Scott		1	1		1.0	0	1
CLEMSON		16	81		5.1	0	31
Opponents		6	74		12.3	1	34
PUNT RETURN	NS	PR	Yds	;	Avg	TD	LG
C. Spiller		16	137		8.6	0	38
J. Ford		12	108		9.0	0	20
N. Faerber		1	19		19.0	0	19
L. Harris		1	19		19.0	1	10
M. Gilchrist		1	11		11.0	0	11
A. Kelly		1			8.0	0	
D. McDaniel		1	7		7.0	0	7
CLEMSON		33	309		9.4	1	38
Opponents		23	339		14.7	1	82
KICKOFF RETUR	NS	KOR	Yds	;	Avg	TD	LG
C. Spiller		19	547		28.8	2	90
J. Ford		8	211		26.4	0	82
M. Gilchrist		4	119	1	29.8	0	66
A. Kelly		6	115		19.2	0	27
B. Linthicum		2	19	1	9.5	0	12
R. Taylor		1	17		17.0	0	17
J. Davis		1	13		13.0	0	13
M. Palmer		1	11		11.0	0	11
TEAM		2	C	)	0.0	0	0
CLEMSON		44	1052		23.9	2	90
Opponents		69	1569	1	22.7	2	100
SCORING	TD	R-P-	Re	FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
M. Buchholz	0	0-0	)-0 2	2-36	48-48	0	114
J. Davis	12	10-2	2-0	0-0	0-0	0	72
A. Kelly	11	0-11	L-0	0-0	0-0	0	66
C. Spiller	7	3-2	2-2	0-0	0-0	0	42
T. Grisham	4	0-4	1-0	0-0	0-0	1	26
J. Ford	4	0-4		0-0	0-0	0	24
C. Harper	3	3-0		0-0	0-0	0	18
B. Linthicum	3	0-3		0-0	0-0	0	18
L. Harris	2	0-1		0-0	0-0	0	12
W. Korn	1	1-0		0-0	0-0	0	6
N. Faerber	1	0-1		0-0	0-0	0	6
M. Palmer	1	0-1		0-0	0-0	0	6
S. Chambers	1	1-0		0-0	0-0	0	- 6
K. Dye	1	0-1		0-0	0-0	0	6
г. <i>Буе</i> ГЕАМ	0	0-0		0-0	0-0	2	4
Ri. Jackson	0	0-0		0-0	2-2	0	2
M. Hamlin	0	0-0		0-0	0-0	1	2
	51	18-30		2-36	50-50	4	430
CLEMSON			, , ,		30-30	-	730
CLEMSON Opponents			)_/ 1	1_16	25.26	1	2/12
Opponents	29	13-12	2-4 1	4-16	25-26	1	243

						G/	AME	-BY	-G/	AMI	E RI	ESI	JLT:	\$ &	ST	ATS											
									C	LEN	ISON	ı								OF	PON	IENT	ΓS				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-3	* Florida State (19,21)	W	24-18	81,993		16	42	132	1	14	24	0	160	2	66	292	8	28	114	1	17	35	0	142	1	63	256
9-8	Louisiana-Monroe	W	49-26	77,628	25,NR	25	28	184	2	26	34	0	319	5	62	503	24	53	271	2	13	30	0	148	1	83	419
9-15	Furman	W	38-10	80,419	20,20	19	33	60	1	18	22	0	317	4	55	377	21	36	142	1	28	43	3	242	0	79	384
9-22	* at NC State	W	42-20	56,903	15,14	32	50	340	2	25	39	0	268	2	89	608	15	23	55	1	19	34	3	147	1	57	202
9-29	* at Georgia Tech	L	3-13	54,635	13,13	15	32	34	0	17	39	1	194	0	71	228	14	46	189	1	7	16	1	67	0	62	256
10-6	* Virginia Tech (15,14)	L	23-41	82,047	22,22	21	23	8	0	38	67	2	372	2	90	380	9	41	154	1	7	14	0	65	1	55	219
10-20	Central Michigan	W	70-14	81,361		35	61	341	4	23	27	1	315	6	88	656	15	24	76	0	21	37	2	216	2	61	292
10-27	* at Maryland	W	30-17	50,948		27	56	249	1	20	26	0	179	2	82	428	18	32	97	2	19	31	1	217	0	63	314
11-3	* at Duke	W	47-10	20,457	25,24	18	32	152	2	19	29	0	198	3	61	350	11	30	28	0	17	29	1	170	1	59	198
11-10	* Wake Forest	W	44-10	82,422	20,20	26	34	145	1	27	36	0	266	3	70	411	21	37	82	1	24	35	1	204	0	72	286
11-17	* Boston College (18,18)	L	17-20	83,472	15,16	21	31	47	2	26	40	1	226	0	71	273	26	34	60	1	31	47	1	315	1	81	375
11-24	at South Carolina	W	23-21	82,410	21,22	26	46	214	0	28	39	1	229	1	85	443	17	21	80	0	18	31	2	284	3	52	364
12-31	\$ Auburn (22,21)	L <sup>(OT)</sup>	20-23	74,413	15,16	12	40	189	2	14	33	0	104	0	73	293	24	47	190	2	26	43	1	233	1	90	423

<sup>\* -</sup> ACC game; \$ - Atlanta, Ga. (Chick-fil-A Bowl); Note: Home games in bold; official home attendance - 569,342 (81,335 per game); Head Coach - Tommy Bowden; Assistants - David Blackwell (ILB), Vic Koenning (DC,DB), Billy Napier (RC,TE), André Powell (RB), Chris Rumph (DL), Brad Scott (AHC,OL), Rob Spence (OC,QB), Dabo Swinney (AHC,WR), Ron West (OLB).

7-6 OVERALL, 4-4 ACC, 5-2 HOME, 2-2 AWAY, 0-2 NEUTRAL, 7-4 DAY, 0-2 NIGHT, 0-0 OVERTIME

TEAM	STATS	,
	CU	Opp.
TOTAL OFFENSE	4282	3899
Total Plays	831	871
Touchdowns	37	21
Yards Per Play	5.2	4.5
Yards Per Game	329.4	299.9
RUSHING YARDS	1450	1656
Carries	431	443
Touchdowns	22	7
Yards Per Carry	3.4	3.7
Yards Per Game	111.5	127.4
PASSING YARDS	2832	2243
Attempts	400	428
Completions	248	239
Had Intercepted	16	19
Touchdowns	15	14
Completion Percentage	62.0	55.8
Yards Per Attempt	7.08	5.24
Yards Per Completion	11.4	9.4
Efficiency	125.8	101.8
Yards Per Game	217.8	172.5
PUNTING YARDS	2454	2752
Number of Punts	63	71
Average Punt	39.0	38.8
Net Punting	35.4	34.6
PUNT RETURN YARDS	298	226
Number of Returns	35	27
Average Return	8.5	8.4
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARD	S 368	168
Number of Interceptions	19	16
Return Yards Per Interception	n 19.4	10.5
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	919	1238
Number of Returns	41	61
Average Return	22.4	20.3
FIRST DOWNS	236	208
By Rushing	83	85
By Passing	129	109
By Penalty	24	14
First Downs Per Game	18.2	16.0
PENALTIES	72-618	85-684
Penalty Yards Per Game	47.5	52.6
FUMBLES-LOST	27-13	21-9
SACKS	14-121	34-238
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	50-167	77-207
Percentage	29.9	37.2
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	8-21	5-12
TIME OF POSSESSION	29:15	30:45
POINTS	327	225
Points Per Game	25.2	17.3
FIELD GOALS	15-21	17-27
PAT (KICKS)	40-40	22-23
SCORING BY		
	2 3 4	OT Tot
CLEMSON 79 11		327
Opponents 39 5	3 59 74	225

CC, 5-2 HOME	, 2-2	2 AWAY	, 0-2	2 NE	UTR	AL, 7	'-4 DA	Y, 0-2 N
INDIVIDU	JAL	OFFE	NSI	VE 8	⊾ KI	CKIN	IG ST	TATS
RUSHING	G	Car		'ds	Y/C		LG	Y/G
J. Davis	13	171		51	4.4		38	57.8
C. Spiller	12	116		29	5.4		57	52.4
J. Harper	12	34	1	33	3.9		13	11.1
J. Ford	13	18		96	5.3		30	7.4
P. Macko	6	5		23	4.6	0	10	3.8
W. Korn	6	13		19	1.5	1	14	3.2
R. Watson	1	4		9	2.3	0	4	9.0
M. Jones	8	2		6	3.0	0	4	0.8
T. Grisham	13	1		3	3.0	0	3	0.2
K. Davisson	3	1		0	0.0	0	0	0.0
M. Hamlin	13	1		0	0.0	0	0	0.0
TEAM	13	11	-	79	-7.2	. 0	-2	-6.1
C. Harper	13	54	-1	40	-2.6	2	13	-10.8
CLEMSON	13	431	14	50	3.4	- 22	57	111.5
Opponents	13	443	16	56	3.7	7	76	127.4
PASSING	G	C-A		Yds	TD	C%	Y/G	
C. Harper	13	221-360-		2601	13	61.4	200.1	126.2
W. Korn	6	26-38-		216	1	68.4	36.0	
C. Spiller	12	1-1-		15	1	100.0	1.3	
T. Grisham	13	0-1-		0	0	0.0	0.0	
CLEMSON	13	248-400-		832	15	62.0	217.8	
Opponents	13	239-428-	19 2	243	14	55.8	172.5	101.8
RECEIVING	G	Rec	v	'ds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/G
A. Kelly	13	67		22	10.8		42	55.5
J. Ford	13	55		10	12.9		50	54.6
T. Grisham	13	37		72	10.1		25	28.6
C. Spiller	12	34		36	12.8		83	36.3
J. Davis	13	14		23	8.8		26	9.5
M. Palmer	13	12		60	13.3		26	12.3
X. Dye	13	6		75	12.5		22	5.8
D. Barry	13	5		93	18.6		36	7.2
M. Jones	8	5		37	7.4		11	4.6
J. Harper	12	4		21	5.3		9	1.8
N. Faerber	13	3		46	15.3		35	3.5
T. Ashe	10	3		18	6.0		7	1.8
P. Macko	6	1		14	14.0	0	14	2.3
C. Diehl	13	1		6	6.0	0	6	0.5
A. Robinson	13	1		-1	-1.0	0	-1	-0.1
CLEMSON	13	248	28	32	11.4	15	83	217.8
Opponents	13	239	22	43	9.4	14	50	172.5
FIELD GOALS	1.5					39 40-		0+ <b>LG</b> 1-2 43
M. Buchholz CLEMSON			1.4 <b>1.4</b>	8-9				-2 43 - <b>2 43</b>
Opponents			1.4 3.0	8-9 9-11	5-1			-4 54
Opponents	1/	-2/ 0.	3.0	9-11	5-1	.0 1	-2 2	-4 54
PUNTING		Р	Yds		Y/P	LG	НВ	Net
J. Maners		19 19	985	4	0.5	54	2	37.2
D. Zimmerman	1	2 4	462	3	8.5	54	0	36.3
TEAM		2	7		3.5	7		-14.0
CLEMSON	$\epsilon$	3 2	454		9.0	54	2	35.4
Opponents	7	1 2	752	3	8.8	55	1	34.6
I								

INDIVIDUAL							
TACKLES	<b>G</b>	Hit	Ast 59	<b>Tot</b> 125	<b>TFL</b> 6-28	Sacks	<b>PBU</b>
K. Conner M. Hamlin	13	66 74	36	110	3-11	1-6 1-9	10
C. Clemons	13	62	32	94	3-20	0-0	7
B. Maye	12	45	42	87	5-23	2-19	2
D. McDaniel	13	54	23	77	4-23	0-0	6
B. Maxwell	13	46	8	54	3-11	0-0	4
C. Butler	13	41	11	52	3-21	1-18	6
D. Bowers	13	39	8	47	8-26	1-8	3
D. Scott	12	29	10	39	7.5-18	1-6	1
INTERCEPTION	NS	Int	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
M. Hamlin		6	111		18.5	0	37
C. Butler		4	142		30.5	0	63
C. Chancellor		4	71		17.8	0	71
C. Clemons		2	43		21.5	1	32
D. McDaniel		1	1		1.0	0	1
K. Conner		1	0		0.0	0	С
C. Sensabaugh		1	0		0.0	0	C
CLEMSON		19	368		19.4	1	71
Opponents		16	168		10.5	3	36
PUNT RETURN	10	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
C. Spiller	13	18	189		10.5	0	33
J. Ford		12	62		5.2	0	20
C. Butler		2	27		13.5	0	15
		2				0	
M. Gilchrist			17		8.5		17
J. Harper		1	3		3.0	0	3
CLEMSON		35	298		8.5	0	33
Opponents		27	226		8.4	1	35
KICKOFF RETUR	NS	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
C. Spiller		19	516		27.2	1	96
					10 4		
J. Ford		17	313		18.4	0	32
		17	313 46		46.0	0	
M. Gilchrist							32 46 13
M. Gilchrist		1	46 24		46.0	0	46 13
M. Gilchrist C. Diehl A. Kelly		1 2	46		46.0 12.0	0	46
M. Gilchrist C. Diehl A. Kelly CLEMSON		1 2 2	46 24 20		46.0 12.0 10.0	0 0	46 13 19
M. Gilchrist C. Diehl A. Kelly CLEMSON	TD	1 2 2 41	24 20 919 1238	FG	46.0 12.0 10.0 <b>22.4</b>	0 0 0 1	46 13 19 96 38
M. Gilchrist C. Diehl A. Kelly CLEMSON Opponents	<b>TD</b> 0	1 2 2 41 61	46 24 20 <b>919</b> <b>1238</b> Re	<b>FG</b> 5-21	46.0 12.0 10.0 22.4 20.3	0 0 0 0 1 0	46 13 19 <b>96</b>
M. Gilchrist C. Diehl A. Kelly CLEMSON Opponents SCORING		1 2 2 41 61 R-P-	46 24 20 <b>919</b> <b>1238</b> Re		46.0 12.0 10.0 22.4 20.3	0 0 0 1 0	46 13 19 96 38
M. Gilchrist C. Diehl A. Kelly CLEMSON Opponents SCORING M. Buchholz J. Davis	0	1 2 2 41 61 R-P-	46 24 20 <b>919</b> <b>1238</b> Re 0-0 1	5-21	46.0 12.0 10.0 22.4 20.3 PAT 40-40	0 0 0 1 0	46 13 19 96 38 Pts
M. Gilchrist C. Diehl A. Kelly CLEMSON Opponents SCORING M. Buchholz J. Davis C. Spiller	0	1 2 2 41 61 R-P- 0-0	46 24 20 919 1238 Re	5-21 0-0	46.0 12.0 10.0 22.4 20.3 PAT 40-40 0-0	0 0 0 1 0 2PC	46 13 19 96 38 Pts 85
M. Gilchrist C. Diehl A. Kelly CLEMSON Opponents SCORING M. Buchholz J. Davis C. Spiller J. Ford	0 11 11	1 2 2 41 61 R-P- 0-0 11-0 7-3 0-4	46 24 20 919 1238 Re 0-0 1 0-0	5-21 0-0 0-0 0-0	46.0 12.0 10.0 22.4 20.3 PAT 40-40 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 1 0 2PC 0 0	46 13 19 96 38 Pts 85 66 66 24
M. Gilchrist C. Diehl A. Kelly CLEMSON Opponents SCORING M. Buchholz J. Davis C. Spiller J. Ford A. Kelly	0 11 11 4 4	1 2 2 41 61 R-P- 0-0 11-0 7-3 0-4	46 24 20 919 1238 Re 	5-21 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	46.0 12.0 10.0 22.4 20.3 PAT 40-40 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 1 0 2PC 0 0 0	46 13 19 96 38 Pts 85 66 24 24
M. Gilchrist C. Diehl A. Kelly CLEMSON Opponents SCORING M. Buchholz J. Davis C. Spiller J. Ford A. Kelly M. Palmer	0 11 11 4 4 3	1 2 2 41 61	46 24 20 919 1238 Re 0-0 1 0-0 3-1 1-0 1-0	5-21 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	46.0 12.0 10.0 22.4 20.3 PAT 40-40 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 1 0 2PC 0 0 0 0	46 13 19 96 38 Pts 66 66 24 18
M. Gilchrist C. Diehl A. Kelly CLEMSON Opponents SCORING M. Buchholz J. Davis C. Spiller J. Ford A. Kelly M. Palmer C. Harper	0 11 11 4 4 3	1 2 2 41 61	46 24 20 919 1238  Re -0-0 1 -0-0 -1-0000	5-21 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	46.0 12.0 10.0 22.4 20.3 PAT 40-40 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 1 0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0	466 133 199 966 388 85 666 666 244 188 122
M. Gilchrist C. Diehl A. Kelly CLEMSON Opponents SCORING M. Buchholz J. Davis C. Spiller J. Ford A. Kelly M. Palmer C. Harper C. Clemons	0 11 11 4 4 3 2	1 2 2 41 61 8-P- 0-0 11-0 7-3 0-4 0-3 2-0 0-0	46 24 20 919 1238  Re -0-0 1 -0-0 -1-0 -0-0 -1-0 -0-0 -1-0 -1	5-21 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	46.0 12.0 10.0 22.4 20.3 PAT 40-40 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 1 0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0	466 133 199 966 388 855 666 244 124 126
M. Gilchrist C. Diehl A. Kelly CLEMSON Opponents SCORING M. Buchholz J. Davis C. Spiller J. Ford A. Kelly M. Palmer C. Harper C. Harper C. Clemons T. Grisham	0 11 11 4 4 3 2	1 2 2 41 61 61 7-3 0-4 0-3 2-0 0-0 0-1	46 24 20 919 1238  Re 0-0 1 0-0 3-1 3-0 3-0 0-0 0-1 0-0	5-21 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	46.0 12.0 10.0 22.4 20.3 PAT 40-40 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 1 0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	466 133 966 388 Pts 666 666 244 244 188 122 666
M. Gilchrist C. Diehl A. Kelly CLEMSON Opponents SCORING M. Buchholz J. Davis C. Spiller J. Ford A. Kelly M. Palmer C. Harper C. Harper C. Clemons T. Grisham J. Harper	0 11 11 4 4 3 2 1	1 2 41 61 R-P- 0-0 11-0 7-3 0-4 0-3 2-0 0-0 1-0	46 24 20 919 1238  Re 0-0 1 0-0 3-1 0-0 3-0 0-0 0-1 0-0 0-1 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	5-21 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	46.0 12.0 10.0 22.4 20.3 PAT 40-40 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 1 0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	466 133 199 966 388 Pts 85 666 666 244 124 666 666
M. Gilchrist C. Diehl A. Kelly CLEMSON Opponents SCORING M. Buchholz J. Davis C. Spiller J. Ford A. Kelly M. Palmer C. Harper C. Clemons T. Grisham J. Harper W. Korn	0 11 11 4 4 3 2 1 1	1 2 2 41 61 8-P-0-0 7-3 0-4 0-4 0-1 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0	46 24 20 919 1238  Re -0-0 1 0-0 3-10 0-0 0-1 0-0 0-1 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0	5-21 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	46.0 12.0 10.0 22.4 20.3 PAT 40-40 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0	0 0 0 1 0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	96 38 85 66 66 24 12 66 66 66
M. Gilchrist C. Diehl A. Kelly CLEMSON Opponents SCORING M. Buchholz J. Davis C. Spiller J. Ford A. Kelly M. Palmer C. Harper C. Clemons T. Grisham J. Harper W. Korn D. McDaniel	0 11 11 4 4 3 2 1 1 1	1 2 2 41 61 8-P-0-0 0-0 11-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	46 24 20 919 1238  Re -0-0 1 -0-0 -1-0 -1-0 -0-0 -1-1 -0 -0-0 -1-1	5-21 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	46.0 12.0 10.0 22.4 20.3 PAT 40-40 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0	0 0 0 1 0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	96 38 85 66 66 24 24 12 66 66 66 66
M. Gilchrist C. Diehl A. Kelly CLEMSON Opponents SCORING M. Buchholz J. Davis C. Spiller J. Ford A. Kelly M. Palmer C. Clemons T. Grisham J. Harper W. Korn D. McDaniel TEAM	0 11 11 4 4 3 2 1 1 1 1	1 2 2 41 61 8-P-0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0	46 24 20 919 1238  Re0 100100100100	5-21 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	46.0 12.0 10.0 22.4 20.3 PAT 40-40 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0	0 0 0 1 0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	466 133 966 388 855 666 666 244 122 666 666 666 666
M. Gilchrist C. Diehl A. Kelly CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING M. Buchholz J. Davis C. Spiller J. Ford A. Kelly M. Palmer C. Harper C. Clemons T. Grisham J. Harper W. Korn D. McDaniel	0 11 11 4 4 3 2 1 1 1	1 2 2 41 61 8-P-0-0 0-0 11-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	46 24 20 919 1238 Re	5-21 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	46.0 12.0 10.0 22.4 20.3 PAT 40-40 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0	0 0 0 1 0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	96 38 85 66 66 24 24 12 66 66 66 66

						G/	<b>AME</b>	-BY	-G/	AMI	E RI	ESI	JLTS	\$ &	ST	ATS											
									С	LEN	ISON	1								OF	PON	IEN1	ΓS				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	-1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
8-30	^ Alabama (24,NR)	L	10-34	70,097	9,9	11	14	0	0	20	34	1	188	0	48	188	25	50	239	1	22	30	0	180	2	80	419
9-6	The Citadel	W	45-17	76,794	NR,22	26	34	252	5	21	29	0	273	1	63	525	19	26	89	0	25	41	3	338	2	67	427
9-13	* NC State	W	27-9	77,071	NR,23	22	29	166	1	20	28	1	262	2	57	428	20	39	136	0	15	29	2	152	0	68	288
9-20	SC State	W	54-0	78,607	23,21	28	46	189	5	22	31	2	227	1	77	416	9	21	-10	0	22	35	3	162	0	56	152
9-27	* Maryland	L	17-20	81,500	20,19	19	41	221	2	15	22	1	151	0	63	372	11	29	123	1	16	30	0	172	1	59	295
10-9	* at Wake Forest (21,21)	L	7-12	33,988		10	23	21	0	15	35	1	177	1	58	198	21	46	156	0	22	36	0	186	1	82	342
10-18	* Georgia Tech	L	17-21	81,500		12	24	51	0	19	32	4	198	2	56	249	12	52	207	1	5	12	0	91	1	64	298
11-1	* at Boston College	W	27-21	41,863		16	31	87	2	21	33	3	252	1	64	339	12	30	120	1	18	39	0	116	1	69	236
11-8	* at Florida State (24,24)	L	27-41	77,013		22	36	79	1	20	35	1	237	2	71	316	22	36	266	3	16	27	1	153	1	63	419
11-15	* Duke	W	31-7	76,217		24	41	140	3	27	38	0	326	1	79	466	10	29	83	0	13	27	2	85	1	56	168
11-22	* at Virginia	W	13-3	51,979		13	39	56	0	19	29	0	136	1	68	192	13	24	30	0	24	39	3	160	0	63	190
11-29	South Carolina	W	31-14	82,456		19	47	184	3	12	17	0	199	1	64	383	20	26	92	0	22	47	4	212	2	73	304
1-1	\$ Nebraska	L	21-26	67,282		14	26	4	0	17	37	2	206	2	63	210	14	35	125	0	19	36	1	236	2	71	361
	\$ Nebraska	t I		- ,	tor Poul)			-	U n in <b>h</b>	1/		2 hom		dono									I NV D		2	/1	

<sup>\* -</sup> ACC game; ^ - Atlanta, Ga.; \$ - Jacksonville, Fla. (Gator Bowl); Note: Home games in **bold**; official home attendance - 554,145 (79,164 per game); **Head Coach** - Tommy Bowden (6 Games), Dabo Swinney (7 Games); **Assistants** - David Blackwell (ILB), Vic Koenning (DC,DB), Billy Napier (RC,TE), André Powell (STC,RB), Chris Rumph (DL), Brad Scott (AHC,OL), Rob Spence (OC,QB), Dabo Swinney (AHC,WR), Ron West (OLB).

9-5 OVERALL, 6-2 ACC, 6-1 HOME, 2-3 AWAY, 1-1 NEUTRAL, 6-3 DAY, 3-2 NIGHT, 1-0 OVERTIME

	TE/	AM ST	ATS	J-3 04E	···	, 5-2 1
				CU		Opp.
TOTAL OFFENSE				5073		4400
Total Plays				886		967
Touchdowns				47		29
Yards Per Play				5.7		4.6
Yards Per Game				362.4		314.3
RUSHING YARDS				2385		2121
Carries				496		606
Touchdowns				24		9
Yards Per Carry				4.8		3.5
Yards Per Game				170.4		151.5
PASSING YARDS				2688		2279
Attempts				390		361
Completions				220		185
Had Intercepted				13		21
Touchdowns				23		20
Completion Percent	tage			56.4		51.2
Yards Per Attempt				6.89		6.31
Yards Per Completi	on			12.2		12.3
Efficiency				127.1		110.9
Yards Per Game				192.0		162.8
PUNTING YARDS				2246		2894
Number of Punts				58		78
Average Punt				38.7		37.1
Net Punting				34.4		32.3
PUNT RETURN YARDS				374		251
Number of Returns				26		23
Average Return				14.4		10.9
INTERCEPTION RETUR				342		177
Number of Intercep				21		13
Return Yards Per Ir		eption		16.3		13.6
KICKOFF RETURN YAR				1094		1622
Number of Returns				46		81
Average Return				23.8		20.0
FIRST DOWNS				246		<b>247</b> 130
By Rushing				114		
By Passing				119		92 25
By Penalty				13 17.6		
First Downs Per Ga	me			69-629	0	17.6 <b>1-624</b>
				44.9	8.	44.6
Penalty Yards Per G	aame	9		29-11		35-9
SACKS				36-234	1,	9-151
THIRD-DOWN CONVER	CIO	uc.		74-191		3-213
	3101	N2		38.7	0.	39.0
Percentage FOURTH-DOWN CONVE	DCI	ONE		4-15		8-21
TIME OF POSSESSION	LKSI	UNS		28:04		31:56
POINTS				436		286
Points Per Game				31.1		20.4
FIELD GOALS				21-32		19-23
PAT (KICKS)				45-50		31-31
THI (NICKS)				45-50		21-21
SCORI	NG	BY G	UAR	TERS		
	1	2	3	4	ОТ	Tot
CLEMSON	84	154	107	85		436
	76	80	69	58		286
		50	0,5	50		_55

INDIVIDU		OFFEN	ISIVE				ATS
RUSHING	G	Car	Yds	Y/C		LG.	Y/G
C. Spiller	14	216	1212	5.6	12	66	86.6
A. Ellington	14	68	491	7.2	4	55	35.1
J. Harper	14	80	418	5.2	4	69	29.9
K. Parker	14	61	135	2.2	1	19	9.6
J. Ford	14	18	122	6.8	2	17	8.7
R. Taylor	11	13	37	2.8		10	3.4
W. Korn	6	17	12	0.7	1	16	2.0
C. Diehl	14	3	4	1.3	0	5	0.3
D. Barnes	1	1	3	3.0		3	3.0
R. Watson	3	3	-1	-0.3	0	2	-0.3
M. Jones	13	1	-2	-2.0		-2	-0.2
TEAM	14	15	-46	-3.1	0	-1	-3.3
CLEMSON	14	496	2385	4.8		69	170.4
Opponents	14	606	2121	3.5		82	151.5
PASSING	G	C-A-	I Yds	TD	C%	Y/G	Eff
K. Parker	14	205-369-1		20	55.6	180.4	124.4
W. Korn	6	12-17-1		1	70.6	15.0	122.7
J. Ford	14	2-2-0			100.0	3.9	496.0
C. Spiller	14	1-2-0		1	50.0	1.2	286.4
CLEMSON	14	220-390-1			56.4	192.0	127.1
Opponents	14	185-361-2			51.2	162.8	
RECEIVING	G	Rec	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/0
J. Ford	14	56	779	13.9	6	77	55.6
M. Palmer	13	43	507	11.8	4	26	39.0
C. Spiller	14	36	503	14.0		63	35.9
X. Dye	12	14	236	16.9		43	19.7
T. Ashe	13	11	124	11.3		25	9.5
A. Ellington	14	11	55	5.0	0	12	3.9
J. Harper	14	11	49	4.5	0	14	3.5
D. Allen	14	10	108	10.8		17	7.7
M. Jones	13	9	176	19.6		38	13.5
R. Taylor	11	8	53	6.6		14	4.8
J. Brown	11	3	30	10.0		18	2.7
Br. Clear	14	3	31	10.3	0	17	2.2
C. Diehl	14	2	20	10.3		13	1.4
B. Ford	4	1	4	4.0		4	1.4
K. Johnson	5	1	11	11.0		11	2.2
D. Barry	13	1	2	2.0	1	2	0.2
CLEMSON	14	220	2688	12.2		77	192.0
Opponents	14	185	2279	12.3		70	162.8
FIELD GOALS		FG P	ct 0-29	202	9 40-4	49 50	)+ LG
R. Jackson	20						-5 53
S. Benton		1-1 100					-0 28
CLEMSON		-32 65					-0 20 - <b>5 5</b> 3
Opponents		-23 82					-3 51
DUNTING		P Y	'ds	Y/P	LG	НВ	Ne
PUNTING				39.1	55	0	36.0
PUNTING  D. Zimmerman	E	5 21					ا.ں۔
D. Zimmerman	5	55 21			35	0	1 3
D. Zimmerman R. Jackson		3	93 3	31.0	35	0	
D. Zimmerman	5		93 3 <b>46 3</b>		35 <b>55</b> <b>61</b>	0 0 0	4.3 34.4 32.3

INDIVIDUAL	DEF		E & N			OUS ST	ATS
TACKLES	G	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	PBU
K. Conner	14	77	34	111	8-23	2-14	1
M. Gilchrist	14	71	36	107	2-7	1-6	6
B. Maye	14	62	41	103	7-26	3-7	1
D. McDaniel	14	74	28	102	5-17	2-11	2
J. Jenkins	14	44	25	69	11-32	1-9	0
R. Hall	14	41	22	63	3-3	0-0	2
INTERCEPTION	15	Int	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
D. McDaniel		8	128		16.0	1	27
R. Hall		6	67		11.2	0	49
B. Maxwell		2	4		2.0	0	4
C. Butler		1	47		47.0	0	47
C. Chancellor		1	37		37.0	0	37
J. Meeks		1	17		17.0	0	17
C. Sensabaugh		1	11		11.0	0	11
B. Maye		1	2		2.0	0	2
K. Conner		0	29			0	29
CLEMSON		21	342		16.3	1	49
Opponents		13	177		13.6	1	54
PUNT RETURN	IS	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
C. Spiller		8	210		26.3	1	77
J. Ford		10	143		14.3	1	61
J. Brown		2	11		5.5	0	12
C. Butler		3	7		2.3	0	5
A. Ellington		1	3		3.0	0	3
M. Gilchrist		1	0		0.0	0	0
M. Wade		1	- 0		0.0	0	
CLEMSON		26	374		14.4	2	77
Opponents		23	251		10.9	1	85
KICKOFF RETUR	NS	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
C. Spiller		23	755		32.8	4	96
J. Ford		9	174		19.3	0	39
A. Ellington		6	95		15.8	0	20
J. Harper		2	27		13.5	0	14
C. Diehl		3	25		8.3	0	9
K. Nobles		3	18		6.0	0	11
CLEMSON		46	1094		23.8	4	96
Opponents		81	1622		20.0	0	40
SCORING	TD	R-P-	Re	FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
C. Spiller	21	12-4		0-0	0-0	1	128
R. Jackson	0	0-0		0-31	41-43	0	101
J. Ford	9	2-6		0-0	0-0	0	54
	9			0-0	0-0	1	26
	1						20
M. Palmer	4	0-4					0.4
M. Palmer A. Ellington	4	4-0	)-0	0-0	0-0	0	24
M. Palmer A. Ellington J. Harper	4	4-0 4-0	)-O )-O	0-0	0-0	0	24
M. Palmer A. Ellington J. Harper D. Allen	4 4 3	4-0 4-0 0-3	)-0 )-0 3-0	0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0	24 18
M. Palmer A. Ellington J. Harper D. Allen X. Dye	4 4 3 3	4-0 4-0 0-3 0-3	0-0 0-0 3-0 3-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0	24 18 18
M. Palmer A. Ellington J. Harper D. Allen X. Dye S. Benton	4 4 3 3 0	4-0 4-0 0-3 0-3	)-0 )-0 3-0 3-0 )-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 1-1	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 4-7	0 0 0 0	24 18 18 7
M. Palmer A. Ellington J. Harper D. Allen X. Dye S. Benton D. Barry	4 4 3 3 0 1	4-0 4-0 0-3 0-3 0-0 0-1	)-0 )-0 ]-0 ]-0 ]-0 ]-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 1-1 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 4-7 0-0	0 0 0 0 0	24 18 18 7 6
M. Palmer A. Ellington J. Harper D. Allen X. Dye S. Benton	4 4 3 3 0	4-0 4-0 0-3 0-3 0-0 0-1 0-1	0-0 0-0 3-0 3-0 0-0 -0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 1-1	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 4-7	0 0 0 0 0 0	24 18 18 7
M. Palmer A. Ellington J. Harper D. Allen X. Dye S. Benton D. Barry	4 4 3 3 0 1	4-0 4-0 0-3 0-3 0-0 0-1	0-0 0-0 3-0 3-0 0-0 -0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 1-1 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 4-7 0-0	0 0 0 0 0	24 18 18 7 6
M. Palmer A. Ellington J. Harper D. Allen X. Dye S. Benton D. Barry J. Brown	4 3 3 0 1	4-0 4-0 0-3 0-3 0-0 0-1 0-1	0-0 0-0 3-0 3-0 0-0 -0 -0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 1-1 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 4-7 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0	24 18 18 7 6
M. Palmer A. Ellington J. Harper D. Allen X. Dye S. Benton D. Barry J. Brown M. Jones	4 4 3 3 0 1 1	4-0 4-0 0-3 0-3 0-0 0-1 0-1	0-0 0-0 3-0 3-0 0-0 -0 -0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 1-1 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 4-7 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	24 18 18 7 6 6 6
M. Palmer A. Ellington J. Harper D. Allen X. Dye S. Benton D. Barry J. Brown M. Jones W. Korn	4 4 3 3 0 1 1 1	4-0 4-0 0-3 0-3 0-0 0-1 0-1 1-0	0-0 0-0 3-0 3-0 0-0 -0 -0 -0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 1-1 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 4-7 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	24 18 18 7 6 6 6
M. Palmer A. Ellington J. Harper D. Allen X. Dye S. Benton D. Barry J. Brown M. Jones W. Korn D. McDaniel	4 4 3 3 0 1 1 1 1	4-C 4-C 0-3 0-3 0-C 0-1 0-1 1-C 0-C	0-0 0-0 3-0 3-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 1-1 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 4-7 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	24 18 18 7 6 6 6 6

					G/	<b>\ME</b>	-BY	-G/	٩ML	R	ESI	JLTS	S &	ST	ATS											
								С	LEM	SON									OF	PON	IENT	ΓS				
Date Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	-1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-5 Middle Tennessee	W	37-14	78,371		18	47	202	0	9	21	1	159	2	68	361	18	37	92	0	21	44	3	207	1	81	299
9-10 * at Georgia Tech (15,13)	L	27-30	52,029		13	36	125	0	15	32	2	261	3	68	386	15	49	301	1	4	15	2	117	1	64	418
9-19 * Boston College	W	25-7	77,362		15	50	151	0	14	28	2	102	0	78	253	4	28	29	0	5	21	3	25	1	49	54
9-26 TCU (15,14)	L	10-14	71,869		17	32	117	1	17	37	0	192	0	69	309	19	40	162	0	17	26	0	226	2	66	388
10-3 * at Maryland	L	21-24	46,243		18	30	81	1	22	40	1	193	0	70	274	15	45	69	1	19	26	0	215	2	71	284
10-17 * Wake Forest	W	38-3	74,298		16	33	195	4	15	24	0	187	1	57	382	13	44	81	0	12	26	2	97	0	70	178
10-24 * at Miami (Fla.) (8,9)	W <sup>(OT)</sup>	40-37	43,778		23	34	84	0	25	37	1	326	3	71	410	18	35	177	1	17	27	3	256	2	62	433
10-31 Coastal Carolina	W	49-3	74,429		22	37	252	4	13	23	2	148	3	60	400	12	46	143	0	5	17	2	27	0	63	170
11-7 * Florida State	W	40-24	76,656		21	37	241	2	18	30	1	242	4	67	483	22	36	128	1	21	35	4	264	1	71	392
11-14 * at NC State	W	43-23	57,583	24,NR	20	36	254	3	13	19	0	200	3	55	454	26	41	138	0	16	39	1	239	3	80	377
11-21 * Virginia	W	34-21	77,568	18,19	20	38	132	2	19	26	0	234	2	64	366	17	40	78	1	13	19	0	195	2	59	273
11-28 at South Carolina	L	17-34	80,574	15,16	14	19	48	0	22	42	1	212	1	61	260	21	58	223	1	11	22	1	165	3	80	388
12-5 ^ Georgia Tech (12,12)	L	34-39	57,227	25,NR	15	34	323	5	10	17	2	91	0	51	414	28	65	333	3	9	18	0	136	1	83	469
12-27 \$ Kentucky	W	21-13	57,280		14	33	180	2	8	14	0	141	1	47	321	19	42	167	0	15	26	0	110	1	68	277
* - ACC game; ^ - Tampa, Fla. (	ACC C	hampions	ship game)	; \$ - Nash	ville,	Tenn.	(Music	City E	Bowl);	Note:	Hom	e game	es in I	oold;	official ho	me atte	endanc	e - 530	),553	(75,7	'93 pe	er gar	ne); <b>He</b>	ad Co	ach -	Dabo
Swinney; Assistants - Dan Broo	ks (DT	), Charlie	Harbison	(Co-DC,D	B), Bi	lly Nap	oier (OC	,QB),	Dann	y Pea	rman	(AHC,	OT,TE	), An	dré Powe	II (STC,	RB), C	hris Ru	ımph	(DE),	Brad :	Scott	(AHC,	OG,C)	, Jeff	Scott

6-7 OVERALL, 4-4 AC NIGHT, 0-1 OVERTIME

	TS	
	CU	Орр.
TOTAL OFFENSE	4350	4164
Total Plays	866	866
Touchdowns	36	26
Yards Per Play	5.0	4.8
Yards Per Game	334.6	320.3
RUSHING YARDS	1807	1670
Carries	457	484
Touchdowns	19	8
Yards Per Carry	4.0	3.5
Yards Per Game	139.0	128.5
PASSING YARDS	2543	2494
Attempts	409	382
Completions	230	205
Had Intercepted	14	15
Touchdowns	17	18
Completion Percentage	56.2	53.7
Yards Per Attempt	6.22	6.53
Yards Per Completion	11.1	12.2
Efficiency	115.3	116.2
Yards Per Game	195.6	191.8
PUNTING YARDS	2679	3189
Number of Punts	63	81
Average Punt	42.5	39.4
Net Punting	40.5	35.3
PUNT RETURN YARDS	331	130
Number of Returns	30	18
Average Return	11.0	7.2
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	189	208
Number of Interceptions	15	14
Return Yards Per Interception	12.6	14.9
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	1027	1244
Number of Returns	45	61
Average Return	22.8	20.4
FIRST DOWNS	234	222
By Rushing	89	92
By Passing	120	105
By Penalty	25	25
First Downs Per Game	18.0	17.1
	78-718	
PENALTIES		88-840
Penalty Yards Per Game	55.2	64.6
FUMBLES-LOST	25-9	22-5
SACKS	31-187	18-132
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	75-191	79-204
Percentage	39.3	38.7
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	8-16	8-12
TIME OF POSSESSION	29:07	30:53
	312	244
POINTS	040	18.8
POINTS Points Per Game	24.0	
POINTS	24.0 <b>14-24</b>	19-24 25-27

	SCORING	BIG	UAK	IEK2		
	1	2	3	4	OT	Tot
CLEMSON	85	99	59	69	0	312
Opponents	43	80	61	57	3	244

INDIVIDU	111	CEEN	CIVE		KIN	4 DAY,	
RUSHING	G G	Car	Yds	k KIU Y/C	TD	LG STA	13 Y
J. Harper	13	197	760	3.9	7	63	58
A. Ellington	9	118	686	5.8	10	71	76
R. McDowell	7	32	161	5.0	1	39	23
D. Barnes	6	14	91	6.5	0	30	15
J. Brown	12	8	63	7.9	0	23	5
T. Boyd	7	23	33	1.4	1	10	4
K. Parker	13	47	28	0.6	0	18	- 2
M. Wade	13	1	8	8.0	0	8	0
	12	4	7		0	3	
		2	4	1.8	0	3	0
C. Diehl	13			2.0			0
D. McElveen	1	1	-3	-3.0	0	-3	-3
TEAM	13	10	-31	-3.1	0	-1	-2
CLEMSON	13		1807	4.0	19		139
Opponents	13	484	2056	3.5	8	33	128
PASSING	G	C-A-I	Yds	TD	С%	Y/G	E
K. Parker	13 1	96-341-11	2213	12 5	7.5	170.2	117
T. Boyd	7	33-63-3	329	4 5	52.4		107
D. McElveen	1	1-1-0	1	1 10	0.0		438
T. Ogle	1	0-1-0	0	0	0.0	0.0	0
J. Harper	13	0-1-0	0	0	0.0	0.0	0
M. Jones	13	0-1-0	0	0	0.0	0.0	0
TEAM	13	0-1-0	0	0	0.0	0.0	0
CLEMSON		30-409-14					115
Opponents		30-409-14 05-382-15					115 116
RECEIVING	G	Rec	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Υ
D. Hopkins	12	52	637	12.3	4	45	53
J. Harper	13	35	328	9.4	3	40	25
D. Allen	13	33	373	11.3	1	47	28
J. Brown	12	32	405	12.7	3	74	33
M. Jones	13	21	184	8.8	0	38	14
B. McNeal	12	19	187	9.8	0	30	15
A. Ellington	9	12	109	9.1	1	22	12
B. Ford	13	10	78	7.8	2	16	
D. Toru			, 0	7.0			6
Y Dvo	11	1	51	128	Λ	12	
X. Dye	11	4	51	12.8	0	18	4
C. Diehl	13	4	13	3.3	0	5	4
C. Diehl B. Clear	13 12	4	13 106	3.3 35.3	0	5 70	1 8
C. Diehl B. Clear K. Nobles	13 12 13	4 3 2	13 106 14	3.3 35.3 7.0	0 1 1	5 70 13	4 1 8
C. Diehl B. Clear K. Nobles D. Barnes	13 12 13 6	4 3 2 1	13 106 14 11	3.3 35.3 7.0 11.0	0 1 1 1	5 70 13 11	4 1 8 1
C. Diehl B. Clear K. Nobles D. Barnes R. McDowell	13 12 13 6 7	4 3 2 1	13 106 14 11 4	3.3 35.3 7.0 11.0 4.0	0 1 1 1 0	5 70 13 11 4	4 1 8 1 1 0
C. Diehl B. Clear K. Nobles D. Barnes R. McDowell T. Ashe	13 12 13 6 7 11	4 3 2 1 1 1	13 106 14 11 4 43	3.3 35.3 7.0 11.0 4.0 43.0	0 1 1 1 0 0	5 70 13 11 4 43	4 1 8 1 1 0 3
C. Diehl B. Clear K. Nobles D. Barnes R. McDowell T. Ashe CLEMSON	13 12 13 6 7 11 13	4 3 2 1 1 2 230	13 106 14 11 4 43 2543	3.3 35.3 7.0 11.0 4.0 43.0	0 1 1 1 0 0 17	5 70 13 11 4 43 74	4 1 8 1 1 0 3 195
C. Diehl B. Clear K. Nobles D. Barnes R. McDowell T. Ashe	13 12 13 6 7 11	4 3 2 1 1 2 230	13 106 14 11 4 43	3.3 35.3 7.0 11.0 4.0 43.0	0 1 1 1 0 0	5 70 13 11 4 43 74	4 1 8 1 1 0 3 195
C. Diehl B. Clear K. Nobles D. Barnes R. McDowell T. Ashe CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS	13 12 13 6 7 11 13 13	4 3 2 1 1 1 230 205	13 106 14 11 4 43 2543 2494 et 0-29	3.3 35.3 7.0 11.0 4.0 43.0 11.1 12.2	0 1 1 1 0 0 17 18	5 70 13 11 4 43 74 78	4 1 8 1 0 3 195 191
C. Diehl B. Clear K. Nobles D. Barnes R. McDowell T. Ashe CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS C. Catanzaro	13 12 13 6 7 11 13 13	4 3 2 1 1 1 230 205 26 66 Pc	13 106 14 11 4 43 2543 2494 :t 0-29 6 5-6	3.3 35.3 7.0 11.0 4.0 43.0 11.1 12.2 30-39 3-7	0 1 1 1 0 0 17 18 40-4	5 70 13 11 4 43 74 78 9 50+	4 1 8 1 1 0 3 195 191
C. Diehl B. Clear K. Nobles D. Barnes R. McDowell T. Ashe CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS C. Catanzaro R. Jackson	13 12 13 6 7 11 13 13 14-2	4 3 2 1 1 1 230 205 3 6	13 106 14 11 4 43 2543 2494 et 0-29 6 5-6 0 0-0	3.3 35.3 7.0 11.0 4.0 43.0 11.1 12.2 30-39 3-7 0-2	0 1 1 1 0 0 17 18 40-4	5 70 13 11 4 43 74 78 9 50+ 9 0-0 0 0-0	4 1 8 1 0 3 195 191 - I
C. Diehl B. Clear K. Nobles D. Barnes R. McDowell T. Ashe CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS C. Catanzaro	13 12 13 6 7 11 13 13	4 3 2 1 1 1 230 205 205 20 63.42 0.04 58.34	13 106 14 11 4 43 2543 2494 2t 0-29 6 5-6 0 0-0 3 5-6	3.3 35.3 7.0 11.0 4.0 43.0 11.1 12.2 30-39 3-7 0-2 3-9	0 1 1 0 0 17 18	5 70 13 11 4 43 74 78 9 50+ 9 0-0 0 0-0 9 0-0	4 1 8 1 0 3 195 191 - I
C. Diehl B. Clear K. Nobles D. Barnes R. McDowell T. Ashe CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS C. Catanzaro R. Jackson CLEMSON Opponents	13 12 13 6 7 11 13 13 14-2 0 14-2 19-2	4 3 2 1 1 1 230 205 205 20 63.42 0.04 58.34 79.3	13 106 14 11 4 43 2543 2494 et 0-29 6 5-6 0 0-0 3 5-6 2 10-10	3.3 35.3 7.0 11.0 4.0 43.0 11.1 12.2 30-39 3-7 0-2 3-9 6-8	0 1 1 0 0 17 18 40-4 6- 6- 6- 2-	5 70 13 11 4 43 74 78 9 50+ 9 0-0 0 0-0 9 0-0 5 1-1	4 1 8 1 0 3 195 191 191
C. Diehl B. Clear K. Nobles D. Barnes R. McDowell T. Ashe CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS C. Catanzaro R. Jackson CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING	13 12 13 6 7 11 13 13 14-2 0 14-2 19-2	4 3 2 1 1 1 230 205 205 22 63.4 58.3 4 79.3	13 106 14 11 4 43 2543 2494 2t 0-29 6 5-6 0 0-0 3 5-6 2 10-10	3.3 35.3 7.0 11.0 4.0 43.0 11.1 12.2 30-39 3-7 0-2 3-9 6-8	0 1 1 0 0 17 18 40-4 6- 6- 6- 2-	5 70 13 11 4 43 74 78 9 50+ 9 0-0 0 0-0 9 0-0 5 1-1	4 1 8 1 0 3 1195 1191 - I
C. Diehl B. Clear K. Nobles D. Barnes R. McDowell T. Ashe CLEMSON Opponents  FIELD GOALS C. Catanzaro R. Jackson CLEMSON Opponents  PUNTING D. Zimmerman	13 12 13 6 7 11 13 13 13 14-2 0 14-2 19-2	4 3 2 1 1 1 230 205 205 22 63.4 79.3 4 79.3	13 106 14 11 4 43 2543 2494 et 0-29 6 0 0-0 0 0-0 0 0-0 0 10-10 ds	3.3 35.3 7.0 11.0 4.0 43.0 11.1 12.2 30-39 3-7 0-2 3-9 6-8	0 1 1 0 0 17 18 40-4 6- 0- 6- 2-	5 70 13 11 4 43 74 78 9 50+ 9 0-0 0 0-0 5 1-1 HB	44 11 88 11 10 00 33 195 191 191 191 191 191 191 191 191 191
C. Diehl B. Clear K. Nobles D. Barnes R. McDowell T. Ashe CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS C. Catanzaro R. Jackson CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING D. Zimmerman R. Jackson	13 12 13 6 7 11 13 13 13 14-2 19-2	4 3 2 1 1 1 230 205 205 205 205 205 205 205 205 205 20	13 106 14 11 4 43 2543 2494 25 0 0-0 6 5-6 0 0-0 3 5-6 2 10-10 ds	3.3 35.3 7.0 11.0 4.0 43.0 11.1 12.2 30-39 3-7 0-2 3-9 6-8 Y/P 2.7 2.0	0 1 1 0 0 17 18 40-4 6- 0- 6- 2- LG 79 42	5 70 13 11 4 43 74 78 9 504 9 0-0 0 0-0 9 0-0 5 1-1 HB	44 11 8 11 00 33 195 191 191 191 191 191 191 191 191 191
C. Diehl B. Clear K. Nobles D. Barnes R. McDowell T. Ashe CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS C. Catanzaro R. Jackson CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING D. Zimmerman R. Jackson K. Parker	13 12 13 6 7 11 13 13 13 13 14-2 19-2 F 60 11	4 3 2 1 1 1 1 230 2 63 2 63 2 63 2 6 7 9 2 6 6 6 7 9 2 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	13 106 14 11 43 2543 22494 25 5-6 0 0-0 3 5-6 2 10-10 ds 33 44 42 43 66 3	3.3 35.3 7.0 11.0 4.0 43.0 11.1 12.2 30-39 3-7 0-2 3-9 6-8 Y/P 2.7 2.0 6.0	0 1 1 1 0 0 17 18 40-4 6- 0- 6- 2- LG 79 42 36	5 70 13 11 4 43 74 78 9 50+ 9 0-0 0 0-0 9 0-0 5 1-1 HB 1 0	44 11 8 11 00 33 195 191 191 191 191 191 191 191 191 191
C. Diehl B. Clear K. Nobles D. Barnes R. McDowell T. Ashe CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS C. Catanzaro R. Jackson CLEMSON Opponents  PUNTING D. Zimmerman R. Jackson K. Parker TEAM	13 12 13 6 7 11 13 13 13 14-2 19-2 F 6 6 6 6 1	4 3 2 1 1 1 1 230 205 205 22 63.1 22 6.1 4 58.1 24 79.1 4 58.1 3 3 3 3 3	13 106 14 11 4 43 2543 2494 25 43 26 0 0-0 3 5-6 2 10-10 48 33 4 42 4 46 3 88 3	3.3 35.3 7.0 4.0 4.0 43.0 11.1 12.2 30-39 3-7 0-2 3-9 6-8 Y/P 2.7 2.0 6.0 8.0	0 1 1 1 0 0 17 18 40-4 6- 0- 6- 2- LG 79 42 36 38	5 70 13 11 4 43 74 78 9 50+ 9 0-0 9 0-0 5 1-1 HB 1 0	44 11 10 00 33 195 191 191 191 191 40 42 36 38
C. Diehl B. Clear K. Nobles D. Barnes R. McDowell T. Ashe CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS C. Catanzaro R. Jackson CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING D. Zimmerman R. Jackson K. Parker	13 12 13 6 7 11 13 13 13 13 14-2 19-2 F 60 11	4 3 2 1 1 1 230 205 205 205 205 205 205 205 205 205 20	13 106 14 11 43 2543 2494 25 5-6 6 5-6 6 0-0 3 5-6 6 2 10-10 4s 6 3 4 6 3 4 79 4	3.3 35.3 7.0 11.0 4.0 43.0 11.1 12.2 30-39 3-7 0-2 3-9 6-8 Y/P 2.7 2.0 6.0	0 1 1 1 0 0 17 18 40-4 6- 0- 6- 2- LG 79 42 36	5 70 13 11 4 43 74 78 9 50+ 9 0-0 0 0-0 9 0-0 5 1-1 HB 1 0	) 4

INDIVIDUAL	. Def	ENSI\	/ E & IVI	ISCI	ELLANE	OUS ST	TATS
TACKLES	G	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	PBU
D. McDaniel	13	64	20	84	5.5-17	0-0	6
D. Bowers	13	62	12	74	26-1531		2
C. Wright	13	53	18	71	10-28	3-16	0
M. Gilchrist	13	46	20	66	3-6	0-0	10
R. Hall	13	44	21	65	1-1	0-0	3
B. Thompson	13	35	21	56	7.5-21	1-6	3
INTERCEPTIO	NS	Int	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
D. McDaniel		4	33		8.3	0	33
X. Brewer		2	61		30.5	1	61
R. Hall		2	52		26.0	1	52
B. Maxwell		2	0		0.0	0	0
J. Meeks D. Bowers		1	43		43.0 0.0	0	43
M. Gilchrist		1					0
D. Robinson		1	0		0.0	0	
C. Sensabaugh	1	1	0		0.0	0	
CLEMSON	'	15	189		12.6	2	61
Opponents		14	208		14.9	1	48
PUNT RETURI	NS	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
M. Gilchrist	10	23	233		10.1	0	37
J. Brown		3	52		17.3	0	41
D. Hopkins		2	33		16.5	0	31
Ko. Brown		1	9		9.0	0	9
B. Clear		0	4			0	4
B. McNeal		1	0		0.0	0	0
CLEMSON		30	331		11.0	0	41
Opponents		18	130		7.2	0	34
			100			•	٠.
KICKOFF RETUR	NS	KOR	Yds			TD	LG
M. Gilchrist	INS				Avg 23.7		
	INS	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	<b>LG</b> 76 87
M. Gilchrist	NS	<b>KOR</b> 27 7 4	<b>Yds</b> 639		<b>Avg</b> 23.7	<b>TD</b>	<b>LG</b> 76
M. Gilchrist A. Ellington M. Jones J. Harper	INS	KOR 27 7 4 4	Yds 639 238 62 43		Avg 23.7 34.0 15.5 10.8	TD 0 1 0 0	<b>LG</b> 76 87 23 13
M. Gilchrist A. Ellington M. Jones J. Harper D. Hopkins	INS	27 7 4 4 2	Yds 639 238 62 43 32		Avg 23.7 34.0 15.5 10.8 16.0	TD 0 1 0 0 0 0	LG 76 87 23 13
M. Gilchrist A. Ellington M. Jones J. Harper D. Hopkins C. Diehl	INS	XOR 27 7 4 4 2 1	Yds 639 238 62 43 32 13		Avg 23.7 34.0 15.5 10.8 16.0	TD 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG 76 87 23 13 16 13
M. Gilchrist A. Ellington M. Jones J. Harper D. Hopkins C. Diehl CLEMSON	INS	KOR 27 7 4 4 2 1 45	Yds 639 238 62 43 32 13		Avg 23.7 34.0 15.5 10.8 16.0 13.0 22.8	TD 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1	23 13 16 13 87
M. Gilchrist A. Ellington M. Jones J. Harper D. Hopkins C. Diehl	INS	XOR 27 7 4 4 2 1	Yds 639 238 62 43 32 13		Avg 23.7 34.0 15.5 10.8 16.0	TD 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG 76 87 23 13 16 13
M. Gilchrist A. Ellington M. Jones J. Harper D. Hopkins C. Diehl CLEMSON Opponents SCORING	TD	KOR 27 7 4 4 2 1 45 61 R-P-	Yds 639 238 62 43 32 13 1027 1244	FG	Avg 23.7 34.0 15.5 10.8 16.0 13.0 22.8 20.4	TD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2PC	LG 76 87 23 13 16 13 87 45
M. Gilchrist A. Ellington M. Jones J. Harper D. Hopkins C. Diehl CLEMSON Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro	<b>TD</b> 0	KOR 27 7 4 4 2 1 45 61 R-P-	Yds 639 238 62 43 32 13 1027 1244	1-22	23.7 34.0 15.5 10.8 16.0 13.0 22.8 20.4 PAT 34-34	TD 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 2PC 0	LG 76 87 23 13 16 13 87 45 Pts
M. Gilchrist A. Ellington M. Jones J. Harper D. Hopkins C. Diehl CLEMSON Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro A. Ellington	<b>TD</b> 0 12	XOR 27 7 4 4 2 1 45 61 R-P-0-0-10-1	Yds 639 238 62 43 32 13 1027 1244 -Re 0-0 14	1-22 0-0	Avg 23.7 34.0 15.5 10.8 16.0 13.0 22.8 20.4 PAT 34-34 0-0	TD 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG 76 87 23 13 16 13 87 45 Pts 76 72
M. Gilchrist A. Ellington M. Jones J. Harper D. Hopkins C. Diehl CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING C. Catanzaro A. Ellington J. Harper	<b>TD</b> 0 12 10	KOR 27 7 4 4 2 1 45 61 R-P- 0-0 10-7-3	Yds 639 238 62 43 32 13 1027 1244 -Re 0-0 14 1-1 3-0	1-22 0-0 0-0	Avg 23.7 34.0 15.5 10.8 16.0 13.0 22.8 20.4 PAT 34-34 0-0 0-0	TD 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG 76 87 23 13 16 13 87 45 Pts 76 72 60
M. Gilchrist A. Ellington M. Jones J. Harper D. Hopkins C. Diehl CLEMSON Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro A. Ellington J. Harper D. Hopkins	TD 0 12 10 4	27 7 4 4 2 1 45 61 <b>R-P</b> - 0-0 10-1 7-3	Yds 639 238 62 43 32 13 1027 1244 -Re 0-0 14 1-1 3-0 4-0	1-22 0-0 0-0 0-0	Avg 23.7 34.0 15.5 10.8 16.0 13.0 22.8 20.4 PAT 34-34 0-0 0-0	TD 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG 76 87 23 13 16 13 87 45 Pts 76 72 60 24
M. Gilchrist A. Ellington M. Jones J. Harper D. Hopkins C. Diehl CLEMSON Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro A. Ellington J. Harper D. Hopkins J. Brown	TD 0 12 10 4 3	27 7 4 4 2 1 45 61 R-P- 0-0 10-1 7-3 0-4	Yds 639 238 62 43 32 13 1027 1244 -Re 0-0 14 1-1 3-0 4-0 3-0	1-22 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	Avg 23.7 34.0 15.5 10.8 16.0 13.0 22.8 20.4 PAT 34-34 0-0 0-0 0-0	TD 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG 76 87 23 13 16 13 87 45 Pts 60 24 18
M. Gilchrist A. Ellington M. Jones J. Harper D. Hopkins C. Diehl CLEMSON Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro A. Ellington J. Harper D. Hopkins J. Harper D. Hopkins B. Ford	TD 0 12 10 4 3 2	27 7 4 4 2 1 45 61  R-P- 0-0 10- 7- 0-4 0-2	Yds 639 238 62 43 32 13 1027 1244 Re 0-0 14 1-1 3-0 4-0 3-0 2-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	Avg 23.7 34.0 15.5 10.8 16.0 13.0 22.8 20.4 PAT 34-34 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	TD 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG 766 87 23 13 16 13 87 45 Pts 76 60 24 18 12
M. Gilchrist A. Ellington M. Jones J. Harper D. Hopkins C. Diehl CLEMSON Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro A. Ellington J. Harper D. Hopkins J. Brown B. Ford D. Allen	TD 0 12 10 4 3 2 1	KOR  27  7  4  4  2  1  45  61  R-P-  0-0  10  0-2  0-2  0-2	Yds 639 238 62 43 32 13 1027 1244 -Re 0-0 14 1-1 3-0 4-0 3-0 2-0 1-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	Avg 23.7 34.0 15.5 10.8 16.0 13.0 22.8 20.4 PAT 34-34 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	TD 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG 766 87 23 13 16 13 87 45 Pts 76 60 24 18 12 6
M. Gilchrist A. Ellington M. Jones J. Harper D. Hopkins C. Diehl CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING C. Catanzaro A. Ellington J. Harper D. Hopkins J. Brown B. Ford D. Allen D. Barnes	TD 0 12 10 4 3 2 1 1	KOR 27 7 4 4 2 1 45 61  R-P- 0-0 10- 7-5 0-4 0-5 0-1 0-1	Yds 639 238 62 43 32 13 1027 1244 -Re 0-0 14 1-1 3-0 4-0 3-0 2-0 1-0 1-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	Avg 23.7 34.0 15.5 10.8 16.0 13.0 22.8 20.4 PAT 34-34 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	TD 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG 766 87 23 13 166 13 87 45 Pts 766 00 24 18 12 66 6
M. Gilchrist A. Ellington M. Jones J. Harper D. Hopkins C. Diehl CLEMSON Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro A. Ellington J. Harper D. Hopkins J. Brown B. Ford D. Allen D. Barnes T. Boyd	TD 0 12 10 4 3 3 2 1 1 1 1	KOR 27 7 4 4 2 1 45 61 10-7 7-3 0-4 0-1 1-1 1-1	Yds 639 238 622 43 32 13 1027 1244 -Re 0-0 14 1-1 3-0 4-0 3-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	Avg 23.7 34.0 15.5 10.8 16.0 13.0 22.8 20.4 PAT 34-34 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	TD 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG 766 87 23 13 166 13 87 45 Pts 76 60 24 18 12 66 66 66 66
M. Gilchrist A. Ellington M. Jones J. Harper D. Hopkins C. Diehl CLEMSON Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro A. Ellington J. Harper D. Hopkins J. Brown B. Ford D. Allen D. Barnes T. Boyd X. Brewer	TD 0 12 10 4 3 3 2 1 1 1 1 1	KOR 27 7 4 4 2 1 45 61  R-P- 0-0 0-0 0-1 0-1 1-( 0-0 0-1 0-1	Yds 639 238 622 43 32 13 1027 1244 -Re 0-0 14 1-1 3-0 4-0 3-0 2-0 1-0 1-0 0-0 0-1	1-22 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	Avg 23.7 34.0 15.5 10.8 16.0 13.0 22.8 20.4 PAT 34-34 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	TD 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG 76 87 23 13 16 13 87 45 Pts 76 60 6 6 6 6
M. Gilchrist A. Ellington M. Jones J. Harper D. Hopkins C. Diehl CLEMSON Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro A. Ellington J. Harper D. Hopkins J. Brown B. Ford D. Allen D. Barnes T. Boyd X. Brewer B. Clear	TD 0 12 10 4 3 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	KOR 27 7 4 4 2 1 45 61  R-P-0 0-0 0-0 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1	Yds 639 238 62 43 32 1027 1244 -Re 0-0 14 1-1 3-0 4-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-1	1-22 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	Avg 23.7 34.0 15.5 10.8 16.0 13.0 22.8 20.4 PAT 34-34 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	TD 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG 76 87 23 13 16 13 87 45 Pts 60 6 6 6 6 6 6 6
M. Gilchrist A. Ellington M. Jones J. Harper D. Hopkins C. Diehl CLEMSON Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro A. Ellington J. Harper D. Hopkins J. Brown B. Ford D. Allen D. Barnes T. Boyd X. Brewer B. Clear R. Hall	TD 0 12 10 4 3 3 2 1 1 1 1 1	KOR 27 7 4 4 4 2 1 445 61 10-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0	Yds 639 238 62 43 32 13 1027 1244	1-22 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	Avg 23.7 34.0 15.5 10.8 16.0 13.0 22.8 20.4 PAT 34-34 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	TD 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG 76 87 23 13 16 13 87 45 Pts 76 60 24 18 12 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6
M. Gilchrist A. Ellington M. Jones J. Harper D. Hopkins C. Diehl CLEMSON Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro A. Ellington J. Harper D. Hopkins J. Brown B. Ford D. Allen D. Barnes T. Boyd X. Brewer B. Clear	TD 0 12 10 4 3 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	KOR 27 7 4 4 4 2 1 1 45 61 10-0 10-0 10-0 10-0 10-0 10-0 10-0 1	Yds 639 238 62 43 32 1027 1244 -Re 0-0 14 1-1 3-0 4-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-1	1-22 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	Avg 23.7 34.0 15.5 10.8 16.0 13.0 22.8 20.4 PAT 34-34 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	TD 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG 76 87 23 13 16 13 87 45 Pts 60 6 6 6 6 6 6 6
M. Gilchrist A. Ellington M. Jones J. Harper D. Hopkins C. Diehl CLEMSON Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro A. Ellington J. Harper D. Hopkins J. Brown B. Ford D. Allen D. Barnes T. Boyd X. Brewer B. Clear R. Hall R. McDowell	TD 0 12 10 4 3 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	KOR 27 7 4 4 4 2 1 45 61 10 0-0- 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	Yds 639 238 62 43 32 13 1027 1244	1-22 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	Avg 23.7 34.0 15.5 10.8 16.0 13.0 22.8 20.4 PAT 34-34 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	TD 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG 76 87 23 13 16 13 87 45 Pts 60 24 18 12 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6
M. Gilchrist A. Ellington M. Jones J. Harper D. Hopkins C. Diehl CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING C. Catanzaro A. Ellington J. Harper D. Hopkins J. Brown B. Ford D. Allon D. Barnes T. Boyd X. Brewer B. Clear R. Hall R. McDowell K. Nobles	TD 0 12 10 4 4 3 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	KOR 27 4 4 4 2 1 1 45 61 10-2 10-2 10-2 10-2 10-2 10-2 10-2 10-	Yds 639 238 622 43 32 13 1027 1244 -Re 0-0 14 1-1 3-0 4-0 3-0 1-0 1-0 0-0 0-1 1-0 0-1 1-0 0-1 1-0 0-1	1-22 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	Avg 23.7 34.0 15.5 10.8 16.0 13.0 22.8 20.4  PAT 34-34 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	TD 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG 76 87 23 13 16 13 87 45 Pts 60 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6
M. Gilchrist A. Ellington M. Jones J. Harper D. Hopkins C. Diehl CLEMSON Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro A. Ellington J. Harper D. Hopkins J. Brown B. Ford D. Allen D. Barnes T. Boyd X. Brewer B. Clear R. Hall R. McDowell K. Nobles R. Jackson	TD 0 12 10 4 3 3 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 0	KOR 27 4 4 4 2 1 1 45 61 10-2 10-2 10-2 10-2 10-2 10-2 10-2 10-	Yds 639 238 62 43 32 13 1027 1244  -Re	1-22 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	Avg 23.7 34.0 15.5 10.8 16.0 22.8 20.4 PAT 34-34 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	TD 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	LG 76 87 23 13 87 45 Pts 76 60 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6

	GAME-BY-GAME RESULTS & STATS																										
									С	LEN	ISON	ı								OF	PON	IENT	S				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-4	North Texas	W	35-10	77,342		15	25	246	3	10	21	1	176	2	46	422	25	49	193	0	22	34	2	269	1	83	462
9-11	Presbyterian College	W	58-21	74,358		17	39	212	3	11	20	1	202	5	59	414	15	36	140	1	17	33	1	139	2	69	279
9-18	at Auburn (16,15)	L <sup>(OT)</sup>	24-27	87,451		27	47	187	1	20	34	0	220	2	81	407	17	47	221	1	7	14	2	203	2	61	424
10-2	* Miami (Fla.) (16,17)	L	21-30	82,313		15	40	162	3	14	33	3	149	0	73	311	19	43	171	0	13	33	2	205	4	76	376
10-9	* at North Carolina	L	16-21	60,000		16	27	91	1	21	39	0	214	1	66	305	16	32	91	2	18	34	0	164	1	66	255
10-16	* Maryland	W	31-7	72,484		13	44	94	2	8	21	0	119	0	65	213	18	21	44	0	25	47	3	306	1	68	350
10-23	* Georgia Tech	W	27-13	78,522		21	38	236	2	17	27	0	167	1	65	403	20	49	242	0	6	19	1	83	1	68	325
10-30	* at Boston College	L	10-16	37,137		19	24	88	0	21	39	2	176	0	63	264	16	46	169	0	9	17	1	136	1	63	305
11-6	* NC State (23,25)	W	14-13	75,906		16	41	46	1	20	30	1	214	1	71	260	16	29	63	0	22	36	1	212	1	65	275
11-13	* at Florida State	L	13-16	72,228		25	35	152	1	28	44	2	239	0	79	391	16	30	97	1	15	25	1	210	0	55	307
11-20	* at Wake Forest	W	30-10	31,783		20	43	182	1	19	25	1	231	2	68	413	12	29	54	1	17	32	0	151	0	61	205
11-27	South Carolina (18,17)	L	7-29	81,355		13	27	61	0	17	35	1	190	1	62	251	14	36	95	0	14	30	0	227	2	66	322
12-31	\$ South Florida	L	26-31	41,122		17	27	50	1	24	41	2	246	2	68	296	18	37	90	2	20	28	1	189	2	65	279
* - AC	C game: \$ - Charlotte N	C (M	eineke Ca	ar Care Boy	vI). Note.	Home	game	s in ho	ld. of	ficial	home	atter	dance	- 54	2280	(77.460	ner gar	ne). H	ead Co	nach -	Daho	Swin	nev.	Δssista	nts -	Dan B	rnnks

<sup>(</sup>DT), Charlie Harbison (Co-DC,DB), Billy Napier (OC,QB), Danny Pearman (AHC,OT,TE), André Powell (STC,RB), Chris Rumph (DE), Brad Scott (AHC,OG,C), Jeff Scott (RC,WR), Kevin Steele (DC,LB).

10-4 OVERALL, 6-2 A NIGHT, 0-0 OVERTIME

TEAM STA	ΓS	•
	CU	Орр.
TOTAL OFFENSE	6171	5521
Total Plays	1055	986
Touchdowns	55	47
Yards Per Play	5.8	5.6
Yards Per Game	440.8	394.4
RUSHING YARDS	2219	2476
Carries	530	569
Touchdowns	22	21
Yards Per Carry	4.2	4.4
Yards Per Game	158.5	176.9
PASSING YARDS	3952	3045
Attempts	525	417
Completions	311	243
Had Intercepted	12	14
Touchdowns	33	26
Completion Percentage	59.2	58.3
Yards Per Attempt	7.53	7.30
Yards Per Completion	12.7	12.5
Efficiency	138.6	133.5
Yards Per Game	282.3	217.5
PUNTING YARDS	2783	3005
Number of Punts	67	78
Average Punt	41.5	38.5
Net Punting	38.2	37.4
PUNT RETURN YARDS	90	224
Number of Returns	13	24
Average Return	6.9	9.3
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	270	199
Number of Interceptions	14	12
Return Yards Per Interception	19.3	16.6
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	1405	1502
Number of Returns	63	75
Average Return	22.3	20.0
FIRST DOWNS	315	283
By Rushing	115	131
By Passing	182	129
By Penalty	18	23
First Downs Per Game	22.5	20.2
PENALTIES	62-562	79-702
Penalty Yards Per Game	40.1	50.1
FUMBLES-LOST	23-12	25-9
SACKS	24-175	33-229
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	94-217	86-210
Percentage	43.3	41.0
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	9-19	9-22
TIME OF POSSESSION	28:05	31:55
POINTS	470	410
Points Per Game	33.6	29.3
FIELD GOALS	22-27	16-18
PAT (KICKS)	52-54	50-51
(	JE 34	55 51
SCORING BY QU	ARTERS	
1 2	3 4	OT Tot
- <b>-</b>		

	SCORING	טו ט	OANI	LNJ		
	1	2	3	4	OT	Tot
CLEMSON	117	93	151	109		470
Opponents	110	147	99	54		410

ACC, 7-0 HOME	. 2-	3 AWA	Y. 1-	1 NI	UTF	RAL.	7-1 D/	NY. 3-3
INDIVIDU								
RUSHING	G	Car		v∟ d ds	X IVI	TD	LG	Y/G
A. Ellington	13	223	117		5.3	11	74	90.6
M. Bellamy	12	57	34		6.0	3	75	28.6
S. Watkins	13	32	23		7.2	0	33	17.8
D. Howard	12	41		30	5.6	1	37	19.2
T. Boyd	14	142	21		1.5	5	24	15.6
R. McDowell	13	14		53	4.5	1	14	4.8
A. Humphries	14	2		7	3.5	0	4	0.5
B. Thomas	13	0		0		1	0	0.0
C. Diehl	14	1		0	0.0	0	0	0.0
C. Stoudt	6	5		-6	-1.2	0	7	-1.0
S. Benton	10	1		-9	-9.0	0	-9	-0.9
C. Peake	14	1	-]	l3 ·	-13.0	0	-13	-0.9
TEAM	14	11	-2	23	-2.1	0	-1	-1.6
CLEMSON	14	530	221		4.2	22	75	158.5
Opponents	14	569	247	76	4.4	21	56	176.9
	_							
PASSING	G	C-A		Yds	TD	C%	Y/G	Eff.
		298-499-		828	33	59.7	273.4	141.2
C. Stoudt	6	12-21		115	0	57.1	19.2	103.1
	13 13	1-1-		9		0.00	0.7	175.6
	13 14	0-1		0	0	0.0	0.0	0.0
	14	0-1		0	0	0.0	0.0	0.0
	14	311-525-		952	33	<b>59.2</b>	282.3	138.6
	14	243-417-		045	26	58.3	217.5	133.5
Opponents	14	243-417-	14 3	043	20	30.3	217.5	133.3
RECEIVING	G	Rec	Y	ds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/G
RECEIVING S. Watkins	<b>G</b>	Rec 82	<b>Y</b>		<b>Y/R</b> 14.9	<b>TD</b>	<b>LG</b>	<b>Y/G</b> 93.8
S. Watkins D. Hopkins			121					93.8 69.9
S. Watkins D. Hopkins D. Allen	13 14 14	82 72 50	121 97 59	19 78 98	14.9 13.6 12.0	12 5 8	65 50 54	93.8 69.9 42.7
S. Watkins D. Hopkins D. Allen Ja. Brown	13 14 14 14	82 72 50 31	121 97 59 40	19 78 98 96	14.9 13.6 12.0 13.1	12 5 8 4	65 50 54 29	93.8 69.9 42.7 29.0
S. Watkins D. Hopkins D. Allen Ja. Brown A. Ellington	13 14 14 14 13	82 72 50 31 22	121 97 59 40	19 78 98 96	14.9 13.6 12.0 13.1 5.0	12 5 8 4 0	65 50 54 29 19	93.8 69.9 42.7 29.0 8.4
S. Watkins D. Hopkins D. Allen Ja. Brown A. Ellington A. Humphries	13 14 14 14 13	82 72 50 31 22 15	121 97 59 40 10	19 78 98 96 99	14.9 13.6 12.0 13.1 5.0 8.7	12 5 8 4 0	65 50 54 29 19	93.8 69.9 42.7 29.0 8.4 9.3
S. Watkins D. Hopkins D. Allen Ja. Brown A. Ellington A. Humphries B. Ford	13 14 14 14 13 14 14	82 72 50 31 22 15	121 97 59 40 10 13	19 78 98 96 99 30	14.9 13.6 12.0 13.1 5.0 8.7 11.9	12 5 8 4 0 0	65 50 54 29 19 18 50	93.8 69.9 42.7 29.0 8.4 9.3 11.9
S. Watkins D. Hopkins D. Allen Ja. Brown A. Ellington A. Humphries B. Ford M. Bryant	13 14 14 14 13 14 14 14	82 72 50 31 22 15 14	121 97 59 40 10 13 16	19 78 98 96 99 30 66	14.9 13.6 12.0 13.1 5.0 8.7 11.9 24.6	12 5 8 4 0 0 2	65 50 54 29 19 18 50 54	93.8 69.9 42.7 29.0 8.4 9.3 11.9 15.8
S. Watkins D. Hopkins D. Allen Ja. Brown A. Ellington A. Humphries B. Ford M. Bryant C. Peake	13 14 14 14 13 14 14 14	82 72 50 31 22 15 14 9	121 97 59 40 10 13 16 22	19 78 98 96 99 30 66 21	14.9 13.6 12.0 13.1 5.0 8.7 11.9 24.6 17.8	12 5 8 4 0 0 2 2	65 50 54 29 19 18 50 54 24	93.8 69.9 42.7 29.0 8.4 9.3 11.9 15.8 5.1
S. Watkins D. Hopkins D. Allen Ja. Brown A. Ellington A. Humphries B. Ford M. Bryant C. Peake J. Craig	13 14 14 13 14 14 14 14 7	82 72 50 31 22 15 14 9 4	121 97 59 40 10 13 16 22	19 78 98 96 99 30 66 21 71	14.9 13.6 12.0 13.1 5.0 8.7 11.9 24.6 17.8	12 5 8 4 0 0 2 2 0 0	65 50 54 29 19 18 50 54 24	93.8 69.9 42.7 29.0 8.4 9.3 11.9 15.8 5.1 2.6
S. Watkins D. Hopkins D. Allen Ja. Brown A. Ellington A. Humphries B. Ford M. Bryant C. Peake J. Craig M. Bellamy	13 14 14 13 14 14 14 14 17	82 72 50 31 22 15 14 9 4	121 97 59 40 10 13 16 22	19 78 98 96 99 30 56 21 71 18	14.9 13.6 12.0 13.1 5.0 8.7 11.9 24.6 17.8 6.0 2.0	12 5 8 4 0 0 2 2 2 0 0	65 50 54 29 19 18 50 54 24 13	93.8 69.9 42.7 29.0 8.4 9.3 11.9 15.8 5.1 2.6 0.3
S. Watkins D. Hopkins D. Allen Ja. Brown A. Ellington A. Humphries B. Ford M. Bryant C. Peake J. Craig M. Bellamy D. Howard	13 14 14 13 14 14 14 14 7 12	82 72 50 31 22 15 14 9 4 3 2	121 97 59 40 10 13 16 22	19 78 98 96 99 30 66 21 71 18 4	14.9 13.6 12.0 13.1 5.0 8.7 11.9 24.6 17.8 6.0 2.0	12 5 8 4 0 0 2 2 0 0 0	65 50 54 29 19 18 50 54 24 13 4	93.8 69.9 42.7 29.0 8.4 9.3 11.9 15.8 5.1 2.6 0.3 0.2
S. Watkins D. Hopkins D. Allen Ja. Brown A. Ellington A. Humphries B. Ford M. Bryant C. Peake J. Craig M. Bellamy D. Howard S. Cooper	13 14 14 14 13 14 14 14 7 7 12 12	82 72 50 31 22 15 14 9 4 3 2 1	121 97 59 40 10 13 16 22	19 78 98 96 99 30 66 21 71 18 4 2	14.9 13.6 12.0 13.1 5.0 8.7 11.9 24.6 17.8 6.0 2.0 1.0	12 5 8 4 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 0	65 50 54 29 19 18 50 54 24 13 4 18	93.8 69.9 42.7 29.0 8.4 9.3 11.9 15.8 5.1 2.6 0.3 0.2
S. Watkins D. Hopkins D. Allen Ja. Brown A. Ellington A. Humphries B. Ford M. Bryant C. Peake J. Craig M. Bellamy D. Howard S. Cooper B. McNeal	13 14 14 14 13 14 14 14 7 7 12 12 14 3	82 72 50 31 22 15 14 9 4 3 2 2 1	121 97 59 40 10 13 16 22	19 78 98 96 99 30 66 21 71 18 4 2	14.9 13.6 12.0 13.1 5.0 8.7 11.9 24.6 17.8 6.0 2.0 18.0 8.0	12 5 8 4 0 0 2 2 2 0 0 0 0 0	65 50 54 29 19 18 50 54 24 13 4 18	93.8 69.9 42.7 29.0 8.4 9.3 11.9 15.8 5.1 2.6 0.3 0.2 1.3 2.7
S. Watkins D. Hopkins D. Allen Ja. Brown A. Ellington A. Humphries B. Ford M. Bryant C. Peake J. Craig M. Bellamy D. Howard S. Cooper B. McNeal M. Jones	13 14 14 14 13 14 14 14 7 7 12 12 14 3 13	82 72 50 31 22 15 14 9 4 3 2 2 1 1	121 97 59 40 10 13 16 22 7	19 78 98 906 909 909 18 4 2 18 8 6	14.9 13.6 12.0 13.1 5.0 8.7 11.9 24.6 17.8 6.0 2.0 18.0 8.0 6.0	12 5 8 4 0 0 2 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0	65 50 54 29 19 18 50 54 24 13 4 18 8	93.8 69.9 42.7 29.0 8.4 9.3 11.9 15.8 5.1 2.6 0.3 0.2 1.3 2.7 0.5
S. Watkins D. Hopkins D. Allen Ja. Brown A. Ellington A. Humphries B. Ford M. Bryant C. Peake J. Craig M. Bellamy D. Howard S. Cooper B. McNeal M. Jones R. McDowell	13 14 14 14 13 14 14 14 7 7 12 12 14 3 13	82 72 50 31 22 15 14 9 4 3 2 2 1 1 1	121 977 595 40 10 13 16 222 7	19 78 98 98 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90	14.9 13.6 12.0 13.1 5.0 8.7 11.9 24.6 6.0 2.0 18.0 8.0 6.0 6.0	12 5 8 4 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	65 50 54 29 19 18 50 54 24 13 4 4 18 8 6	93.8 69.9 42.7 29.0 8.4 9.3 11.9 15.8 5.1 2.6 0.3 0.2 1.3 2.7 0.5
S. Watkins D. Hopkins D. Allen Ja. Brown A. Ellington A. Humphries B. Ford M. Bryant C. Peake J. Craig M. Bellamy D. Howard S. Cooper B. McNeal M. Jones R. McDowell B. Thomas	13 14 14 14 13 14 14 14 17 7 12 12 14 3 13 13 13	82 72 50 31 22 15 14 9 4 3 2 1 1 1	121 977 599 400 13 16 222 77	19 78 98 98 98 98 98 98 99 80 66 66 21 71 18 4 2 18 8 6	14.9 13.6 12.0 13.1 5.0 8.7 11.9 24.6 6.0 2.0 1.0 18.0 6.0 6.0 -1.0	12 5 8 4 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	65 50 54 29 19 18 50 54 24 13 4 4 18 8 6 -1 -1	93.8 69.9 42.7 29.0 8.4 9.3 11.9 15.8 5.1 2.6 0.3 0.2 1.3 2.7 0.5 -0.1
S. Watkins D. Hopkins D. Allen Ja. Brown A. Ellington A. Humphries B. Ford M. Bryant C. Peake J. Craig M. Bellamy D. Howard S. Cooper B. McNeal M. Jones R. McDowell B. Thomas CLEMSON	13 14 14 13 14 14 14 14 7 7 12 14 3 13 13 13 14	82 72 50 31 22 15 14 9 4 3 2 2 1 1 1 1 1	121 977 599 400 100 133 160 222 77 11	19 78 998 906 999 80 66 66 221 71 18 4 2 18 8 6 6 -1	14.9 13.6 12.0 13.1 5.0 8.7 11.9 24.6 17.8 6.0 1.0 18.0 6.0 -1.0 12.7	122 55 88 44 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00	65 50 54 29 19 18 50 54 24 13 4 18 8 6 -1 -1	93.8 69.9 42.7 29.0 8.4 9.3 11.9 15.8 5.1 2.6 0.3 0.2 1.3 2.7 0.5 -0.1
S. Watkins D. Hopkins D. Allen Ja. Brown A. Ellington A. Humphries B. Ford M. Bryant C. Peake J. Craig M. Bellamy D. Howard S. Cooper B. McNeal M. Jones R. McDowell B. Thomas	13 14 14 14 13 14 14 14 17 7 12 12 14 3 13 13 13	82 72 50 31 22 15 14 9 4 3 2 1 1 1	121 977 599 400 13 16 222 77	19 78 998 906 999 80 66 66 221 71 18 4 2 18 8 6 6 -1	14.9 13.6 12.0 13.1 5.0 8.7 11.9 24.6 6.0 2.0 1.0 18.0 6.0 6.0 -1.0	12 5 8 4 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	65 50 54 29 19 18 50 54 24 13 4 4 18 8 6 -1 -1	93.8 69.9 42.7 29.0 8.4 9.3 11.9 15.8 5.1 2.6 0.3 0.2 1.3 2.7 0.5 -0.1
S. Watkins D. Hopkins D. Allen Ja. Brown A. Ellington A. Humphries B. Ford M. Bryant C. Peake J. Craig M. Bellamy D. Howard S. Cooper B. McNeal M. Jones R. McDowell B. Thomas CLEMSON Opponents	13 14 14 13 14 14 14 14 7 7 12 14 3 13 13 13 14	82 72 50 31 22 15 14 9 4 3 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	121 97 559 400 13 160 222 77 11	19 78 98 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90	14.9 13.6 5.0 8.7 11.9 24.6 1.0 1.0 18.0 6.0 -1.0 12.7 12.5	122 55 88 44 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00	65 50 54 29 19 18 50 54 24 13 4 18 8 6 -1 -1 65 66	93.8 69.9 42.7 29.0 8.4 9.3 11.9 15.8 5.1 2.6 0.3 0.2 1.3 2.7 0.5 -0.1 -0.1 282.3 217.5
S. Watkins D. Hopkins D. Allen Ja. Brown A. Ellington A. Humphries B. Ford M. Bryant C. Peake J. Craig M. Bellamy D. Howard S. Cooper B. McNeal M. Jones R. McDowell B. Thomas CLEMSON	13 14 14 13 14 14 14 17 12 12 12 14 3 13 13 14 14	82 72 50 31 22 15 14 9 4 3 2 2 1 1 1 1 243	121 977 559 400 10 13 16 22 77 11	19 78 98 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90	14.9 13.6 12.0 13.1 5.0 8.7 11.9 24.6 6.0 2.0 18.0 6.0 -1.0 12.7 12.5 30-3	122 5 8 4 0 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	65 50 54 29 18 50 54 24 13 4 18 8 6 -1 -1 65 66	93.8 69.9 42.7 29.0 8.4 9.3 11.9 15.8 5.1 2.6 0.3 0.2 1.3 2.7 0.5 -0.1 -0.1 282.3 217.5
S. Watkins D. Hopkins D. Allen Ja. Brown A. Ellington A. Humphries B. Ford M. Bryant C. Peake J. Craig M. Bellamy D. Howard S. Cooper B. McNeal M. Jones R. McDowell B. Thomas CLEMSON Opponents	13 14 14 13 14 14 14 17 7 12 12 12 14 3 13 13 14 14 14	82 72 50 31 22 15 14 9 4 3 2 2 1 1 1 1 243	121 97 599 40 10 13 16 222 7 11	19 78 98 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90	14.9 13.6 12.0 13.1 5.0 8.7 11.9 24.6 6.0 2.0 18.0 6.0 -1.0 12.7 12.5 30-3	122 5 8 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	65 50 54 29 19 18 50 54 24 13 4 4 4 18 8 8 6 -1 -1 65 66 66	93.8 69.9 42.7 29.0 8.4 9.3 11.9 15.8 5.1 2.6 0.3 0.2 1.3 2.7 0.5 -0.1 -0.1 282.3 217.5 0+ LG
S. Watkins D. Hopkins D. Hopkins D. Allen Ja. Brown A. Ellington A. Humphries B. Ford M. Bryant C. Peake J. Craig M. Bellamy D. Howard S. Cooper B. McNeal M. Jones R. McDowell B. Thomas CLEMSON Opponents  FIELD GOALS C. Catanzaro	13 14 14 13 14 14 14 14 17 12 12 14 3 13 13 13 14 14 14	82 72 50 31 22 15 14 9 9 4 3 3 2 2 2 1 1 1 1 2 3 3 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 2	121 97 599 40 10 13 16 222 7 11	19 78 98 96 99 80 66 66 21 71 18 4 2 18 8 6 -1 -1 -1 52 15 66 66 66 66 71 71 71 71 71 71 71 71 71 71	14.9 13.6 12.0 13.1 5.0 8.7 11.9 24.6 6.0 2.0 18.0 8.0 -1.0 -1.0 12.7 12.5 30-3	122 5 8 8 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	65 50 54 29 18 50 54 24 13 4 4 4 18 8 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	93.8 69.9 42.7 29.0 8.4 9.3 11.9 15.8 5.1 2.6 0.3 0.2 1.3 2.7 0.5 -0.1 282.3 217.5 0-4 0-0 47
S. Watkins D. Hopkins D. Hopkins D. Allen Ja. Brown A. Ellington A. Humphries B. Ford M. Bryant C. Peake J. Craig M. Bellamy D. Howard S. Cooper B. McNeal M. Jones R. McDowell B. Thomas CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS C. Catanzaro CLEMSON Opponents	13 14 14 13 14 14 14 14 17 12 12 14 3 13 13 13 14 14 14	82 72 50 31 22 15 14 9 9 4 3 3 2 2 2 1 1 1 1 2 3 3 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 2	121 97 59 40 10 13 16 22 7 1 1 3 395 304	19 78 98 96 96 97 98 98 98 98 99 99 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90	14.9 13.6 12.0 13.1 5.0 8.7 11.9 24.6 6.0 2.0 18.0 8.0 6.0 -1.0 -1.0 12.7 12.5 30-3	122 5 8 8 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	65 50 54 29 18 50 54 24 13 4 4 4 18 8 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	93.8 69.9 42.7 29.0 8.4 9.3 11.9 15.8 5.1 2.6 0.3 0.2 1.3 2.7 0.5 -0.1 282.3 217.5 0.4 7
S. Watkins D. Hopkins D. Hopkins D. Allen Ja. Brown A. Ellington A. Humphries B. Ford M. Bryant C. Peake J. Craig M. Bellamy D. Howard S. Cooper B. McNeal M. Jones R. McDowell B. Thomas CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS C. Catanzaro CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING	13 14 14 13 14 14 14 17 12 12 12 14 3 13 13 14 14 14	82 72 50 31 22 15 14 9 9 4 3 3 2 2 1 1 1 1 243 <b>FG</b> 1 27 8 8 8 9 9	121 97 55 40 10 13 16 222 7 1	19 78 98 98 96 99 99 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90	14.9 13.6 12.0 13.1 5.0 8.7 11.9 24.6 6.0 2.0 18.0 6.0 -1.0 12.7 12.5 7- 6- 7- 6- 7- 6- 7- 6- 7- 6- 7- 6- 7- 7- 6- 7- 7- 7- 8- 7- 8- 7- 8- 8- 8- 8- 8- 8- 8- 8- 8- 8- 8- 8- 8-	12 5 8 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	65 50 54 29 18 50 54 24 13 4 4 4 18 8 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	93.8 69.9 42.7 29.0 8.4 9.3 11.9 15.8 5.1 2.6 0.3 2.7 0.5 -0.1 282.3 217.5 0.4 7-0 47 -0 47 Net
S. Watkins D. Hopkins D. Allen Ja. Brown A. Ellington A. Humphries B. Ford M. Bryant C. Peake J. Craig M. Bellamy D. Howard S. Cooper B. McNeal M. Jones R. McDowell B. Thomas CLEMSON Opponents  FIELD GOALS C. Catanzaro CLEMSON Opponents  PUNTING D. Zimmerman	13 14 14 13 14 14 14 17 12 12 12 14 3 13 13 14 14 14	82 72 50 31 22 15 14 9 4 3 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 243 FG 27 8 8 8 8 9 9 9 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	121 97 55 40 10 13 16 22 7 7 1 1 395 304 Pet 1.5 1.5 8.9 Yds	19 78 98 98 96 99 80 66 66 67 18 8 6 6-1 -1 -1 -1 -1 -1 -1 -1 -1 -1	14.9 13.6 12.0 13.1 5.0 8.7 11.9 24.6 6.0 2.0 1.0 18.0 6.0 -1.0 -1.0 7- 7- 6- 7- 7- 6- 7- 7- 7- 7- 7- 7- 7- 7- 8- 7- 8- 7- 8- 8- 8- 8- 8- 8- 8- 8- 8- 8- 8- 8- 8-	12 5 8 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	65 50 54 29 19 18 50 54 24 13 4 4 4 18 8 6 6 6 6 6 6 12 0 12 0 12 0 13 0 13 0 14 15 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16	93.8 69.9 42.7 29.0 8.4 9.3 11.9 15.8 5.1 2.6 0.3 0.2 1.3 2.7 0.5 -0.1 282.3 217.5 0.4 7 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4
S. Watkins D. Hopkins D. Hopkins D. Allen Ja. Brown A. Ellington A. Humphries B. Ford M. Bryant C. Peake J. Craig M. Bellamy D. Howard S. Cooper B. McNeal M. Jones R. McDowell B. Thomas CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS C. Catanzaro CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING	13 14 14 13 14 14 14 17 12 12 14 3 13 13 13 14 14 14	82 72 50 31 22 15 14 3 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 311 243 FG 	121 97 55 40 10 13 16 222 7 1	19 78 98 98 96 99 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90	14.9 13.6 12.0 13.1 5.0 8.7 11.9 24.6 6.0 2.0 18.0 6.0 -1.0 12.7 12.5 7- 6- 7- 6- 7- 6- 7- 6- 7- 6- 7- 6- 7- 7- 6- 7- 7- 7- 8- 7- 8- 7- 8- 8- 8- 8- 8- 8- 8- 8- 8- 8- 8- 8- 8-	12 5 8 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	65 50 54 29 18 50 54 4 4 4 4 18 8 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	93.8 69.9 42.7 29.0 8.4 9.3 11.9 15.8 5.1 2.6 0.3 2.7 0.5 -0.1 282.3 217.5 0.4 7-0 47 -0 47 Net

INDIVIDUAL	DEF	ENSIV	E & M	ISCI	ELLANE	.008 81	TATS
TACKLES	G	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	PBU
R. Hall	13	58	31	89	3-20	1-14	1
A. Branch	14	64	21	85	17-86	10.5-75	1
C. Wright	14	62	18	80	5-12	0-0	2
B. Thompson	14	46	31	77	8-28	2.5-12	0
J. Willard	14	54	21	75	2.5-6	0-0	4
J. Meeks	14	45	16	61	1-1	0-0	5
X. Brewer	13	45	15	60	3-6	0-0	7
INTERCEPTION	NS	Int	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
J. Meeks		3	58		19.3	0	41
B. Breeland		2	93		46.5	0	64
R. Hall		2	50		25.0	0	26
Ka. Brown		1	43		43.0	0	43
Ko. Brown		1	20		20.0	1	20
Q. Christian		1	4		4.0	0	4
D. Robinson		1	2		2.0	0	2
X. Brewer		1	0		0.0	0	0
C. Sensabaugh		1	0		0.0	0	0
R. Smith		1	0		0.0	0	0
CLEMSON		14	270		19.3	1	64
Opponents		12	199		16.6	1	50
PUNT RETURN	NS	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
D. Hopkins		10	49		4.9	0	22
D. Traylor		1	29		29.0	0	29
S. Watkins		2	12		6.0	0	12
CLEMSON		13	90		6.9	0	29
Opponents		24	224		9.3	1	50
WIOWOET							
KICKOFF RETUR	NS	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
S. Watkins	NS	33	826		25.0	1	89
S. Watkins Ja. Brown	NS						89 36
S. Watkins	NS	33	826		25.0	1	89 36 55
S. Watkins Ja. Brown A. Ellington M. Bellamy	NS	33 15 5 4	826 308 131 64		25.0 20.5 26.2 16.0	1 0 0	89 36 55 39
S. Watkins Ja. Brown A. Ellington	NS	33 15 5 4 2	826 308 131 64 45		25.0 20.5 26.2	1 0 0 0	89 36 55 39 36
S. Watkins Ja. Brown A. Ellington M. Bellamy M. Bryant C. Peake	NS	33 15 5 4 2	826 308 131 64 45		25.0 20.5 26.2 16.0 22.5 11.0	1 0 0 0 0	89 36 55 39 36 13
S. Watkins Ja. Brown A. Ellington M. Bellamy M. Bryant	NS	33 15 5 4 2 2	826 308 131 64 45 22		25.0 20.5 26.2 16.0 22.5 11.0	1 0 0 0 0 0	89 36 55 39 36 13
S. Watkins Ja. Brown A. Ellington M. Bellamy M. Bryant C. Peake C. Diehl M. Joseph	NS	33 15 5 4 2 2 1	826 308 131 64 45		25.0 20.5 26.2 16.0 22.5 11.0	1 0 0 0 0 0 0	89 36 55 39 36 13
S. Watkins Ja. Brown A. Ellington M. Bellamy M. Bryant C. Peake C. Diehl	NS	33 15 5 4 2 2	826 308 131 64 45 22		25.0 20.5 26.2 16.0 22.5 11.0	1 0 0 0 0 0	89 36 55 39 36 13
S. Watkins Ja. Brown A. Ellington M. Bellamy M. Bryant C. Peake C. Diehl M. Joseph	NS	33 15 5 4 2 2 1	826 308 131 64 45 22 11		25.0 20.5 26.2 16.0 22.5 11.0 -2.0	1 0 0 0 0 0 0	89 36 55 39 36 13 11 -2
S. Watkins Ja. Brown A. Ellington M. Bellamy M. Bryant C. Peake C. Diehl M. Joseph CLEMSON Opponents SCORING	TD	33 15 5 4 2 2 1 1 63 75	826 308 131 64 45 22 11 -2 1405 1502	FG	25.0 20.5 26.2 16.0 22.5 11.0 11.0 -2.0 22.3 20.0	1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	89 36 55 39 36 13 11 -2 89 100
S. Watkins Ja. Brown A. Ellington M. Bellamy M. Bryant C. Peake C. Diehl M. Joseph CLEMSON Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro	<b>TD</b> 0	33 15 5 4 2 2 1 1 63 75 R-P-	826 308 131 64 45 22 11 -2 1405 1502 Re	2-27	25.0 20.5 26.2 16.0 22.5 11.0 11.0 -2.0 22.3 20.0 PAT 52-53	1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1	89 36 55 39 36 13 11 -2 89 100 Pts
S. Watkins Ja. Brown A. Ellington M. Bellamy M. Bryant C. Peake C. Diehl M. Joseph CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING C. Catanzaro S. Watkins	<b>TD</b> 0 13	33 15 5 4 2 2 1 1 63 75 R-P- 0-0	826 308 131 64 45 22 11 -2 1405 1502 Re	2-27 0-0	25.0 20.5 26.2 16.0 22.5 11.0 11.0 -2.0 22.3 20.0 PAT 52-53 0-0	1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1	89 36 55 39 36 13 11 -2 89 100 Pts 118 78
S. Watkins Ja. Brown A. Ellington M. Bellamy M. Beyant C. Peake C. Diehl M. Joseph CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING C. Catanzaro S. Watkins A. Ellington	<b>TD</b> 0 13 11	33 15 5 4 2 2 1 1 63 75 R-P- 0-0 0-12 11-0	826 308 131 64 45 22 11 -2 1405 1502 Re 0-0 22 2-1 0-0	2-27 0-0 0-0	25.0 20.5 26.2 16.0 22.5 11.0 11.0 -2.0 22.3 20.0 PAT 52-53 0-0 0-0	1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 2PC	89 36 55 39 36 13 11 -2 89 100 Pts 118 78 66
S. Watkins Ja. Brown A. Ellington M. Bellamy M. Bryant C. Peake C. Diehl M. Joseph CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING C. Catanzaro S. Watkins A. Ellington D. Allen	<b>TD</b> 0 13 11 8	33 15 5 4 2 2 1 1 63 75 R-P- 0-0 0-12 11-0	826 308 131 64 45 22 11 -2 1405 1502 Re 0-0 22 2-1 0-0 3-0	2-27 0-0 0-0 0-0	25.0 20.5 26.2 16.0 22.5 11.0 11.0 -2.0 22.3 20.0 PAT 52-53 0-0 0-0	1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 2PC	89 36 55 39 36 13 11 -2 89 100 Pts 118 78 66 50
S. Watkins Ja. Brown A. Ellington M. Bellamy M. Bryant C. Peake C. Diehl M. Joseph CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING C. Catanzaro S. Watkins A. Ellington D. Allen D. Hopkins	<b>TD</b> 0 13 11 8 5	33 15 5 4 2 2 1 1 63 75 R-P- 0-0 0-12 11-0	826 308 131 64 45 22 11 -2 1405 1502 Re 3-0 3-0 3-0	2-27 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	25.0 20.5 26.2 16.0 22.5 11.0 -2.0 22.3 20.0 PAT 52-53 0-0 0-0	1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 2PC 0 0	89 36 55 39 36 13 11 -2 89 100 Pts 118 78 66 50 32
S. Watkins Ja. Brown A. Ellington M. Bellamy M. Bryant C. Peake C. Diehl M. Joseph CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING C. Catanzaro S. Watkins A. Ellington D. Allen D. Hopkins T. Boyd	TD 0 13 11 8 5 5	33 15 5 4 2 2 1 1 63 75 R-P- 0-0 0-12 11-0 5-0 5-0	826 308 131 64 45 22 1405 1502 Re 0-0 22 2-1 0-0 3-0 3-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	25.0 20.5 26.2 16.0 22.5 11.0 11.0 -2.0 22.3 20.0 PAT 52-53 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 2PC 0 0	89 36 55 39 36 13 11 -2 89 100 Pts 118 78 66 50 32 30
S. Watkins Ja. Brown A. Ellington M. Bellamy M. Bryant C. Peake C. Diehl M. Joseph CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING C. Catanzaro S. Watkins A. Ellington D. Allen D. Hopkins T. Boyd Ja. Brown	TD 0 13 11 8 5 5 4	33 15 5 4 2 2 1 1 63 75 R-P- 0-0 0-12 11-0 0-8 0-5 5-0	826 308 131 64 45 22 110 -22 1405 1502  Re 0-0 22 -1 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	2-27 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	25.0 20.5 26.2 16.0 22.5 11.0 11.0 -2.0 22.3 20.0 PAT 52-53 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 2PC 0 0 0	89 36 55 39 36 13 11 -2 89 100 Pts 118 78 66 50 32 30 24
S. Watkins Ja. Brown A. Ellington M. Bellamy M. Beyant C. Peake C. Diehl M. Joseph CLEMSON Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro S. Watkins A. Ellington D. Allen D. Hopkins T. Boyd Ja. Brown M. Bellamy	TD 0 13 11 8 5 5 4 4 3	33 15 5 4 2 2 1 1 63 75 R-P- 0-0 0-12 11-0 0-8 0-5 5-0 0-4 3-0	826 308 131 64 45 22 11 -2 1405 1502  Re -0-0 22 2-1 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	25.0 20.5 26.2 16.0 22.5 11.0 11.0 -2.0 22.3 20.0 PAT 52-53 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 2PC 0 0 0 0 0	89 36 55 39 36 13 11 -2 89 100 Pts 118 78 66 50 32 30 24 18
S. Watkins Ja. Brown A. Ellington M. Bellamy M. Bryant C. Peake C. Diehl M. Joseph CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING C. Catanzaro S. Watkins A. Ellington D. Allen D. Hopkins T. Boyd Ja. Brown M. Bellamy Ko. Brown	TD 0 13 11 8 5 5 4 4 3 2	33 15 5 4 2 2 1 1 63 75 R-P- 0-0 0-12 11-0 0-8 5-0 0-4 0-0	826 308 131 64 45 22 11 -2 1405 1502 Re 3-0 3-0 3-0 3-0 3-0 3-0 3-0 3-0	2-27 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	25.0 20.5 26.2 16.0 22.5 11.0 11.0 -2.0 22.3 20.0 PAT 52-53 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 2PC 0 0 0 0 0	89 36 55 39 36 13 11 -2 89 100 Pts 118 66 50 32 30 24 18
S. Watkins Ja. Brown A. Ellington M. Bellamy M. Bryant C. Peake C. Diehl M. Joseph CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING C. Catanzaro S. Watkins A. Ellington D. Allen D. Hopkins T. Boyd Ja. Brown M. Bellamy Ko. Brown M. Bryant	TD 0 13 11 8 5 5 4 4 3 2 2 2	33 15 5 4 2 2 2 1 1 6 3 75 R-P- 0-0 0-12 11-0 0-5 5-0 0-4 3-0 0-2	826 308 131 64 455 22 111 -2 1405 1502  Re 0-0 22 2-1 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0	2-27 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	25.0 20.5 26.2 16.0 22.5 11.0 11.0 -2.0 22.3 20.0 PAT 52-53 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	89 36 55 39 36 13 11 -2 89 100 Pts 118 66 50 32 32 4 18 12 12
S. Watkins Ja. Brown A. Ellington M. Bellamy M. Bryant C. Peake C. Diehl M. Joseph CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING C. Catanzaro S. Watkins A. Ellington D. Allen D. Hopkins T. Boyd Ja. Brown M. Bellamy Ko. Brown M. Bryant B. Ford	TD 0 13 11 8 5 5 4 4 3 2 2 2 2	33 15 5 4 4 2 2 2 1 1 6 3 75 8 R-P- 0-C 0-12 11-C 0-8 0-8 0-5 0-4 3-C 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0	826 308 131 64 45 22 11 -2 1405 1502 Re 0-0 27 1-1 0-0 3-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	2-27 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	25.0 20.5 26.2 16.0 22.5 11.0 11.0 -2.0 22.3 20.0 PAT 52-53 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	89 36 55 39 36 13 11 -2 -2 89 100 Pts 118 78 66 50 32 32 4 18 12 12 12
S. Watkins Ja. Brown A. Ellington M. Bellamy M. Bryant C. Peake C. Diehl M. Joseph CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING C. Catanzaro S. Watkins A. Ellington D. Allen D. Hopkins T. Boyd Ja. Brown M. Bellamy Ko. Brown M. Beyant B. Ford D. Howard	TD 0 13 11 8 5 5 4 3 2 2 2 1	33 15 5 4 2 2 1 1 1 663 75 8-P 0-2 11-C 0-8 5-C 0-4 3-C 0-C 0-2 1-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0	826 308 131 64 45 22 11 1405 1502 Re 0-0-0 22 5-0-0-0 20 6-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-	2-27 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	25.0 20.5 26.2 16.0 22.5 11.0 11.0 -2.0 22.3 20.0 PAT 52-53 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	89 36 55 39 36 13 11 -2 89 100 Pts 118 78 66 50 32 32 32 41 12 12 12 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16
S. Watkins Ja. Brown A. Ellington M. Bellamy M. Beyant C. Peake C. Diehl M. Joseph CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING C. Catanzaro S. Watkins A. Ellington D. Allen D. Hopkins T. Boyd Ja. Brown M. Bellamy Ko. Brown M. Bellamy Ko. Brown M. Bryant B. Ford D. Howard R. McDowell	TD 0 13 11 8 5 5 4 4 3 2 2 2 1 1 1	33 15 5 4 4 2 2 1 1 6 6 3 75 8 R-P- 0-0 0-12 11-0 0-8 0-5 5-0 0-2 0-2 1-0 0-2 1-0 0-1 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0	826 308 131 64 45 22 111 -2 1405 1502 Re 0-0-0 22 2-0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	2-27 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	25.0 20.5 26.2 16.0 22.5 11.0 11.0 -2.0 22.3 20.0 PAT 52-53 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	89 36 55 39 36 13 11 -2 89 100 Pts 118 78 66 50 32 32 4 18 12 12 16 66 66 66 66
S. Watkins Ja. Brown A. Ellington M. Bellamy M. Bryant C. Peake C. Diehl M. Joseph CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING C. Catanzaro S. Watkins A. Ellington D. Allen D. Hopkins T. Boyd Ja. Brown M. Bellamy Ko. Brown M. Bryant B. Ford D. Hopward R. McDowell B. Thomas	TD 0 13 11 8 5 5 4 4 3 2 2 2 1 1 1 1	33 15 5 4 4 2 2 2 1 1 63 75 0-12 11-C 0-8 5-C 0-4 3-C 0-2 1-2 1-2 1-1 1-1 1-1 1-1 1-1 1-1 1-1 1	826 308 131 64 45 22 111 -2 1405 1502  Re -0-0 22 3-0-0 3-0 3	2-27 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	25.0 20.5 26.2 16.0 22.5 11.0 11.0 -2.0 22.3 20.0 PAT 52-53 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	89 36 55 39 36 13 11 -2 89 100 Pts 118 78 66 50 32 4 18 12 12 12 16 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66
S. Watkins Ja. Brown A. Ellington M. Bellamy M. Bryant C. Peake C. Diehl M. Joseph CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING C. Catanzaro S. Watkins A. Ellington D. Allen D. Hopkins T. Boyd Ja. Brown M. Bellamy M. Bellamy Ko. Brown M. Bryant B. Ford D. Howard R. McDowell B. Thomas TEAM	TD 0 13 11 8 5 5 4 4 3 2 2 2 1 1 1 1 0 0	33 15 5 4 2 2 2 1 1 663 75 0-12 11-0 0-8 0-5-5 0-0-4 3-0 0-2 0-2 1-1-0 0-2 0-2 1-1-0 0-2 0-2 1-1-0 0-2 0-2 0-2 0-2 0-2 0-2 0-2 0-2 0-2 0	826 308 131 64 45 22 1105 1502 1405 1502 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80	2-27 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	25.0 20.5 26.2 16.0 22.5 11.0 11.0 -2.0 22.3 20.0 PAT 52-53 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	89 36 55 39 36 36 31 11 -2 89 100 Pts 118 78 66 50 32 32 32 4 18 12 12 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6
S. Watkins Ja. Brown A. Ellington M. Bellamy M. Bryant C. Peake C. Diehl M. Joseph CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING C. Catanzaro S. Watkins A. Ellington D. Allen D. Hopkins T. Boyd Ja. Brown M. Bellamy Ko. Brown M. Bryant B. Ford D. Howard R. McDowell B. Thomas	TD 0 13 11 8 5 5 4 4 3 2 2 2 1 1 1 1	33 15 5 4 4 2 2 2 1 1 63 75 0-12 11-C 0-8 5-C 0-4 3-C 0-2 1-2 1-2 1-1 1-1 1-1 1-1 1-1 1-1 1-1 1	826 308 131 64 45 22 11 1-2 11405 1502  Re	2-27 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	25.0 20.5 26.2 16.0 22.5 11.0 11.0 -2.0 22.3 20.0 PAT 52-53 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	89 36 55 39 36 13 11 -2 89 100 Pts 118 78 66 50 32 4 18 12 12 12 16 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66

	GAME-BY-GAME RESULTS & STATS																										
	CLEMSON																OF	PON	IENT	S							
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-3	Troy	W	43-19	73,458		16	38	197	2	21	31	1	271	3	69	468	19	36	165	1	24	42	1	258	1	78	423
9-10	Wofford	W	35-27	74,538		20	42	215	2	18	29	0	261	3	71	476	16	57	272	2	2	8	1	127	1	65	399
9-17	Auburn (21,19)	W	38-24	81,514		32	50	238	1	30	42	0	386	4	92	624	19	38	237	2	12	25	1	198	1	63	435
9-24	* Florida State (11,14)	W	35-30	80,994	21,22	26	50	99	2	22	35	0	344	3	85	443	19	15	29	0	24	38	1	336	3	53	365
10-1	* at Virginia Tech (11,10)	W	23-3	66,233	13,15	18	35	119	2	13	32	1	204	1	67	323	17	40	133	0	15	27	1	125	0	67	258
10-8	* Boston College	W	36-14	76,315	8,8	25	41	180	2	22	37	0	320	1	78	500	14	35	126	1	14	22	1	132	1	57	258
10-15	* at Maryland	W	56-45	47,961	8,8	28	42	306	2	26	38	1	270	4	80	576	25	48	291	2	17	35	1	177	3	83	468
10-22	* North Carolina	W	59-38	80,519	8,8	26	36	77	1	28	48	0	373	5	84	450	19	28	102	2	20	35	3	316	2	63	418
10-29	* at Georgia Tech	L	17-31	55,646	6,6	18	24	95	1	24	41	2	304	1	65	399	22	67	383	4	4	9	1	60	0	76	443
11-12	* Wake Forest	W	31-28	78,375	9,10	27	42	179	2	27	44	2	343	2	86	522	22	35	145	2	24	37	0	172	1	72	317
11-19	* at NC State	L	13-37	57,583	7,8	18	28	34	1	25	41	2	303	0	69	337	22	45	145	1	19	29	0	253	3	74	398
11-26	* at South Carolina (14,13)	L	13-34	83,422	18,17	12	30	70	0	11	30	1	83	1	60	153	19	53	210	1	14	20	0	210	3	73	420
12-3	^ Virginia Tech (5,3)	W	38-10	73,675	21,21	25	45	217	2	20	30	0	240	3	75	457	19	29	56	0	22	44	2	274	1	73	330
1-4	\$ West Virginia (23,22)	L	33-70	67,563	14,14	24	27	193	2	24	47	2	250	2	74	443	31	43	182	3	32	46	1	407	6	89	589
* - AC	C game; ^ - Charlotte, N.	C. (AC	C Champ	oionship ga	me); \$ -	Miami	Garde	ns, Fla	. (Ora	ange E	Bowl);	Note	: Home	gam	es in	bold; offi	cial hon	ne atte	endanc	e - 54	5,713	3 (77,	959	per gar	ne); <b>I</b>	Head (	Coach

2783

3005

38.5

78

0 38.2

1 37.4

CLEMSON

Opponents

<sup>-</sup> Dabo Świnney; Assistants - Dan Brooks (AHC,DT), Robbie Caldwell (OL), Tony Elliott (RB), Charlie Harbison (Co-DC,DB), Marion Hobby (DE), Chad Morris (Oc,QB), Danny Pearman (AHC,STC,TE), Jeff Scott (RC,WR), Kevin Steele (DC,LB).

11-2 OVERALL, 7-1 A NIGHT, 0-0 OVERTIME

TEAM S	STATS	,
	CU	Орр.
TOTAL OFFENSE	6665	5151
Total Plays	1062	912
Touchdowns	66	39
Yards Per Play	6.3	5.6
Yards Per Game	512.7	396.2
RUSHING YARDS	2484	2027
Carries	588	485
Touchdowns	26	16
Yards Per Carry	4.2	4.2
Yards Per Game	191.1	155.9
PASSING YARDS	4181	3124
Attempts	474	427
Completions	318	248
Had Intercepted	14	13
Touchdowns	40	23
Completion Percentage	67.1	58.1
Yards Per Attempt	8.82	7.32
Yards Per Completion	13.1	12.6
Efficiency	163.1	131.2
Yards Per Game	321.6	240.3
PUNTING YARDS	2235	2932
Number of Punts	57	74
Average Punt	39.2	39.6
Net Punting	37.2	38.3
PUNT RETURN YARDS	99	117
Number of Returns	23	18
Average Return	4.3 3 136	6.5 142
Number of Interceptions	130	142
Return Yards Per Interception		10.1
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	717	1125
Number of Returns	35	47
Average Return	20.5	23.9
FIRST DOWNS	341	246
By Rushing	146	99
By Passing	179	125
By Penalty	16	22
First Downs Per Game	26.2	18.9
PENALTIES	66-561	72-587
Penalty Yards Per Game	43.2	45.2
FUMBLES-LOST	19-7	29-10
SACKS	34-257	31-211
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	106-206	69-203
Percentage	51.5	34.0
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	14-18	11-26
TIME OF POSSESSION	28:48	31:12
POINTS	533	323
Points Per Game	41.0	24.8
FIELD GOALS	19-22	17-22
PAT (KICKS)	60-62	38-39
SCORING BY		
	2 3 4	OT Tot
CLEMSON 150 197		533
Opponents 94 78	3 97 54	323

AT (KICKS)				60-62		38-39	
	SCORING	BY Q	UART	ERS			
	1	2	3	4	OT	Tot	
LEMSON	150	197	92	94		533	
pponents	94	78	97	54		323	

CC, 6-1 HOME	- 3-	1 ΔWΔY	2-0 NI	FUTE	2Δ1 7	7-0 DA	Y 4-2
INDIVIDU							
RUSHING			Yds	× r∖i Y/C	TD	LG S I	AIS Y/G
A. Ellington	<b>G</b>	212	1081	5.1	8	68	83.2
T. Boyd	13	186	514	2.8	10	27	39.5
R. McDowell	13	83	450	5.4	5	32	34.6
D. Howard	11	35	138	3.9	2	14	12.5
Z. Brooks	8	26	119	4.6	- 2	25	14.9
	10	14	97	6.9	1	58	9.7
	8	10	55	5.5	0	25	6.9
C. Stoudt M. Bryant	10	10	17	17.0	0	17	1.7
	13	3	12	4.0	0	4	0.9
A. Humphries G. Johnson	2	3	8	2.7	0	4	4.0
C. Davidson	2	2	5	2.5	0	6	2.5
M. Porter	- 8	1	4	4.0	0	4	0.5
C. Peake	13	1	4	4.0	0	4	0.3
Ja. Brown	13	1	3	3.0	0	3	0.3
CLEMSON	13		ە 2 <b>484</b>	4.2	26	68	191.1
	13		2027	4.2	16	57	155.9
Opponents	13	460 4	2027	4.2	10	5/	155.9
PASSING	G	C-A-I	Yds	TD	C%	Y/G	Eff.
T. Boyd	13	287-427-13	3896	36	67.2	299.7	165.6
C. Stoudt	8	27-39-1	212	3	69.2	26.5	135.1
S. Watkins	10	1-2-0	52	1	50.0	5.2	433.4
M. Roberts	2	2-3-0	20	0	66.7	10.0	122.7
S. Benton	13	1-1-0	1		0.00	0.1	108.4
D. Hopkins	13	0-1-0	0	0	0.0	0.0	0.0
CLEMSON	13	318-474-14	4181	40	67.1	321.6	163.1
Opponents	13	248-427-13	3124	23	58.1	240.3	131.2
RECEIVING	G	Rec	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/G
D. Hopkins	13		1405	17.1	18	62	108.1
S. Watkins	10	57	708	12.4	3	61	70.8
A. Humphries	13	41	280	6.8	1	27	21.5
B. Ford	13	40	480	12.0	8	69	36.9
C. Peake	13	25	172	6.9	2	27	13.2
Ja. Brown	13	21	345	16.4	0	38	26.5
A. Ellington	13	14	232	16.6	1	52	17.8
M. Bryant	10	10	305	30.5	4	48	30.5
S. Cooper	13	10	93	9.3	2	25	7.2
S. Seckinger	8	4	35	8.8	1	25	4.4
R. McDowell	13	3	29	9.7	0	23	
						20	2.2
D. Rodriguez	13	3	10	3.3	0	10	0.8
Z. Brooks	13 8	3	10 9	3.3	0	10 6	0.8
Z. Brooks M. Porter	13 8 8	3 3 2	10 9 28	3.3 3.0 14.0	0 0	10 6 19	0.8 1.1 3.5
Z. Brooks M. Porter D. Howard	13 8 8 11	3 3 2 1	10 9 28 33	3.3 3.0 14.0 33.0	0 0 0	10 6 19 33	0.8 1.1 3.5 3.0
Z. Brooks M. Porter D. Howard J. Patton	13 8 8 11 3	3 3 2 1 1	10 9 28	3.3 3.0 14.0 33.0 16.0	0 0 0 0	10 6 19 33 16	0.8 1.1 3.5 3.0 5.3
Z. Brooks M. Porter D. Howard J. Patton D. Smith	13 8 8 11 3 13	3 3 2 1 1	10 9 28 33 16 1	3.3 3.0 14.0 33.0 16.0 1.0	0 0 0 0	10 6 19 33 16	0.8 1.1 3.5 3.0 5.3 0.1
Z. Brooks M. Porter D. Howard J. Patton	13 8 8 11 3 13	3 3 2 1 1 1 318	10 9 28 33 16 1	3.3 3.0 14.0 33.0 16.0 1.0 <b>13.1</b>	0 0 0 0 0 0	10 6 19 33 16 1	0.8 1.1 3.5 3.0 5.3 0.1 321.6
Z. Brooks M. Porter D. Howard J. Patton D. Smith	13 8 8 11 3 13	3 3 2 1 1 1 318	10 9 28 33 16 1	3.3 3.0 14.0 33.0 16.0 1.0	0 0 0 0	10 6 19 33 16	0.8 1.1 3.5 3.0 5.3 0.1
Z. Brooks M. Porter D. Howard J. Patton D. Smith CLEMSON Opponents	13 8 8 11 3 13	3 3 2 1 1 1 318 248	10 9 28 33 16 1 1181 3124	3.3 3.0 14.0 33.0 16.0 1.0 13.1 12.6	0 0 0 0 0 0 40 23	10 6 19 33 16 1 69 77	0.8 1.1 3.5 3.0 5.3 0.1 321.6 240.3
Z. Brooks M. Porter D. Howard J. Patton D. Smith CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS	13 8 8 11 3 13 13 13	3 3 2 1 1 1 1 1 318 4 248 3	10 9 28 33 16 1 1181 3124	3.3 3.0 14.0 33.0 16.0 1.0 13.1 12.6	0 0 0 0 0 40 23	10 6 19 33 16 1 69 77	0.8 1.1 3.5 3.0 5.3 0.1 321.6 240.3
Z. Brooks M. Porter D. Howard J. Patton D. Smith CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS C. Catanzaro	13 8 8 11 3 13 13 13	3 3 2 1 1 1 318 248 3 FG Pc 19 94.3	10 9 28 33 16 1 18181 3124 t 0-29 7 10-10	3.3 3.0 14.0 33.0 16.0 1.0 13.1 12.6 30-3	0 0 0 0 0 40 23 9 40-4	10 6 19 33 16 1 69 77 49 50	0.8 1.1 3.5 3.0 5.3 0.1 321.6 240.3 + LG 1 50
Z. Brooks M. Porter D. Howard J. Patton D. Smith CLEMSON Opponents  FIELD GOALS C. Catanzaro S. Benton	13 8 8 11 3 13 13 13	3 3 2 1 1 1 318 4 248 3 FG Pc -19 94.7 1-3 33.3	10 9 28 33 16 1 1181 3124 t 0-29 7 10-10 8 0-0	3.3 3.0 14.0 33.0 16.0 1.0 13.1 12.6 30-3	0 0 0 0 0 40 23 9 40-4 3 4	10 6 19 33 16 1 69 77 49 50 -5 1- -0 1-	0.8 1.1 3.5 3.0 5.3 0.1 321.6 240.3 + LG 1 50 3 61
Z. Brooks M. Porter D. Howard J. Patton D. Smith CLEMSON Opponents  FIELD GOALS C. Catanzaro S. Benton CLEMSON	13 8 8 11 3 13 13 13 13	3 3 2 1 1 1 318 248 3 FG Pc 19 94.3 1-3 33.3 -22 86.4	10 9 28 33 16 1 1181 3124 t 0-29 7 10-10 3 0-0 1 10-10	3.3 3.0 14.0 33.0 16.0 1.0 13.1 12.6 30-3 0-3	0 0 0 0 0 40 23 9 40-4 3 4 0 0 3 4	10 6 19 33 16 1 <b>69</b> 77 <b>49 50</b> -5 10 15 2-	0.8 1.1 3.5 3.0 5.3 0.1 321.6 240.3  + LG 1 50 3 61 4 61
Z. Brooks M. Porter D. Howard J. Patton D. Smith CLEMSON Opponents  FIELD GOALS C. Catanzaro S. Benton	13 8 8 11 3 13 13 13 13	3 3 2 1 1 1 318 4 248 3 FG Pc -19 94.7 1-3 33.3	10 9 28 33 16 1 1181 3124 t 0-29 7 10-10 3 0-0 1 10-10	3.3 3.0 14.0 33.0 16.0 1.0 13.1 12.6 30-3 0-3	0 0 0 0 0 40 23 9 40-4 3 4 0 0 3 4	10 6 19 33 16 1 <b>69</b> 77 <b>49 50</b> -5 10 15 2-	0.8 1.1 3.5 3.0 5.3 0.1 321.6 240.3  + LG 1 50 3 61 4 61
Z. Brooks M. Porter D. Howard J. Patton D. Smith CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS C. Catanzaro S. Benton CLEMSON Opponents	13 8 8 11 3 13 13 13 13	3 3 2 1 1 1 318 4 248 3 FG Pc -19 94.7 1-3 33.3 2-22 86.4	10 9 28 33 16 1 1181 3124 t 0-29 7 10-10 8 0-0 1 10-10 8 4-4	3.3 3.0 14.0 33.0 16.0 1.0 13.1 12.6 30-3 3-6	0 0 0 0 0 40 23 9 40-4 3 4 0 0 3 4 8 7-1	10 6 19 33 16 1 69 77 49 50 -5 10 15 2-10 0-	0.8 1.1 3.5 3.0 5.3 0.1 321.6 240.3 + LG 1 50 3 61 4 61 0 47
Z. Brooks M. Porter D. Howard J. Patton D. Smith CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS C. Catanzaro S. Benton CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING	13 8 8 11 3 13 13 13 13 13	3 3 2 1 1 1 1 318 4 248 3 FG Pc 19 94.1 1-3 33.3 -22 86.4 22 77.3	10 9 28 33 16 1 1181 3124 t 0-29 7 10-10 3 0-0 4 10-10 3 4-4	3.3 3.0 14.0 33.0 16.0 13.1 12.6 30-3 0- 3- 6- Y/P	0 0 0 0 0 40 23 9 40-4 3 4 0 0 3 4 8 7-1	10 6 19 33 16 1 69 77 49 50 -5 1- -0 1- -5 2- 10 0- HB	0.8 1.1 3.5 3.0 5.3 0.1 321.6 240.3 + LG 1 50 3 61 4 61 0 47 Net
Z. Brooks M. Porter D. Howard J. Patton D. Smith CLEMSON Opponents  FIELD GOALS C. Catanzaro S. Benton CLEMSON Opponents  PUNTING S. Benton	13 8 8 11 3 13 13 13 13 13	3 3 2 1 1 1 318 4 248 3 FG Pc 19 94.1 1-3 33.3 22 86.4 22 77.3 P Yo	10 9 28 33 16 1 18181 3124 t 0-29 7 10-10 3 0-0 4 10-10 3 4-4 ds 0 3	3.3 3.0 14.0 33.0 16.0 1.0 13.1 12.6 30-3 	0 0 0 0 0 40 23 9 40-4 3 4 0 0 3 4 8 7-1 LG	10 6 19 33 16 1 69 77 49 50 -5 10 15 2- 10 0-	0.8 1.1 3.5 3.0 5.3 0.1 321.6 240.3  + LG 1 50 3 61 4 61 0 47  Net 36.9
Z. Brooks M. Porter D. Howard J. Patton D. Smith CLEMSON Opponents  FIELD GOALS C. Catanzaro S. Benton CLEMSON Opponents  PUNTING S. Benton B. Pinion	13 8 8 11 3 13 13 13 13 14 19 17	3 3 2 1 1 1 1 318 4 248 3 FG Pc -19 94.1 1-3 33.3 -22 86.22 77.3 P Yc 8 188 9 35	10 9 28 33 16 1 18181 3124 t 0-29 7 10-10 3 0-0 4 10-10 3 4-4 1s 0 3 5 3	3.3 3.0 14.0 33.0 16.0 13.1 12.6 30-3 0- 3- 6- Y/P 9.2	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	10 6 19 33 16 1 69 77 49 50 -5 1- -0 1- -5 2- 10 0- HB 0	0.8 1.1 3.5 3.0 5.3 0.1 321.6 240.3  + LG 1 50 3 61 4 61 0 47  Net 36.9 38.8
Z. Brooks M. Porter D. Howard J. Patton D. Smith CLEMSON Opponents  FIELD GOALS C. Catanzaro S. Benton CLEMSON Opponents  PUNTING S. Benton	13 8 8 11 3 13 13 13 13 14 19 17	3 3 2 1 1 1 318 4 248 3 FG Pc 19 94.1 1-3 33.3 22 86.4 22 77.3 P Yo	10 9 28 33 16 1 18181 8124 t 0-29 7 10-10 8 0-0 4 10-10 8 4-4 ls 0 3 5 3 5 3	3.3 3.0 14.0 33.0 16.0 1.0 13.1 12.6 30-3 	0 0 0 0 0 40 23 9 40-4 3 4 0 0 3 4 8 7-1 LG	10 6 19 33 16 1 69 77 49 50 -5 10 15 2- 10 0-	0.8 1.1 3.5 3.0 5.3 0.1 321.6 240.3  + LG 1 50 3 61 4 61 0 47  Net 36.9

INDIVIDUAL	RTIN		- O NA	ICCE		OLIC CT	ATC
INDIVIDUAL TACKLES	. DEF G	ENSIV Hit	L & IVI Ast	Tot	LLANE	UUS SI Sacks	
J. Willard	12	64	31		10.5-37	3-16	
S. Shuey	13	50	43	93	6-25	1-15	6 1
R. Hall	13	60	25	85	3.5-15	0-0	4
St. Anthony	13	49	28	77	4.5-12	1-1	3
X. Brewer	13	50	14	64	8-47	2-14	<u>5</u>
J. Meeks	13	47	15	62	1-1	0-0	5
J. Watson	13	33	21	54	3.5-31	3-31	4
R. Hall	NS	Int 4	<b>Yds</b> 17		<b>Avg</b> 4.3	<b>TD</b>	17
J. Meeks		2	74		37.0	1	74
X. Brewer		2	12		6.0	0	12
Q. Christian		1	27		27.0	0	27
G. Peters		1	3		3.0	0	3
D. Robinson		1	3		3.0	0	3
St. Anthony		1	0		0.0	0	<u></u> 0
T. Blanks		1	0		0.0	0	0
CLEMSON		13	136		10.5	1	74
Opponents		14	142		10.1	0	36
DUNT DETUD		DD.	V.I.			TD	
PUNT RETURI	VS	<b>PR</b> 18	Yds		Avg	TD	14
A. Humphries			86		4.8	0	
S. Watkins		3	11		3.7	0	6
Ja. Brown		2	2		1.0	0	2
CLEMSON		23	99		4.3	0	14
Opponents		18	117		6.5	0	30
KICKOFF RETUR	NS	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
S. Watkins		13	257		19.8	0	39
M. Bryant		10	210		21.0	0	33
A. Ellington		8	178		22.3	0	39
Ja. Brown		2	33		16.5	0	20
M. Porter		1	27		27.0	0	27
TEAM		1	12		12.0	0	12
TEAM CLEMSON		35	12 <b>717</b>		20.5	0	39
TEAM			12				
TEAM CLEMSON Opponents SCORING	TD	35 47 R-P-	12 717 1125 Re	FG	20.5 23.9 PAT	0 0 2PC	39 90 Pts
TEAM CLEMSON Opponents	<b>TD</b> 0	35 47	12 717 1125 Re		20.5 23.9	0	39 90
TEAM CLEMSON Opponents SCORING		35 47 R-P-	12 717 1125 Re	FG	20.5 23.9 PAT	0 0 2PC	39 90 Pts
CLEMSON Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro D. Hopkins T. Boyd	0	35 47 R-P-	12 717 1125 Re 0-0 18	<b>FG</b> 3-19	20.5 23.9 PAT 57-59	0 0 2PC	39 90 Pts
CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING C. Catanzaro D. Hopkins	0 18 10 9	35 47 R-P- 0-0 0-18 10-0 8-1	12 717 1125 Re 0-0 18 3-0 0-0	FG 8-19 0-0 0-0 0-0	20.5 23.9 PAT 57-59 0-0 0-0	0 0 2PC 0	39 90 Pts 111 108 62 56
CLEMSON Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro D. Hopkins T. Boyd	0 18 10	35 47 R-P- 0-0 0-18 10-0	12 717 1125 Re 0-0 18 3-0 0-0	FG 8-19 0-0 0-0	20.5 23.9 PAT 57-59 0-0 0-0	0 0 2PC 0 0	39 90 Pts 111 108 62
CLEMSON Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro D. Hopkins T. Boyd A. Ellington	0 18 10 9	35 47 R-P- 0-0 0-18 10-0 8-1	12 717 1125 Re 0-0 18 3-0 0-0 1-0 3-0	FG 8-19 0-0 0-0 0-0	20.5 23.9 PAT 57-59 0-0 0-0	0 0 2PC 0 0 1	39 90 Pts 111 108 62 56
TEAM CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING C. Catanzaro D. Hopkins T. Boyd A. Ellington B. Ford	0 18 10 9 8	35 47 R-P- 0-0 0-18 10-0 8-1 0-8	12 717 1125 Re 0-0 18 3-0 0-0 1-0 3-0	FG 8-19 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	20.5 23.9 PAT 57-59 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 2PC 0 0 1 1	39 90 Pts 111 108 62 56 50
TEAM CLEMSON Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro D. Hopkins T. Boyd A. Ellington B. Ford R. McDowell	0 18 10 9 8 5 4	35 47 R-P- 0-0 0-18 10-0 8-1 0-8	12 717 1125 Re 0-0 18 3-0 0-0 1-0 3-0 0-0	FG 8-19 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	20.5 23.9 PAT 57-59 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 2PC 0 0 1 1 1 0	39 90 Pts 111 108 62 56 50 30 24 24
TEAM CLEMSON Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro D. Hopkins T. Boyd A. Ellington B. Ford R. McDowell M. Bryant	0 18 10 9 8 5	35 47 R-P- 0-0 0-18 10-0 8-1 0-8 5-0	12 717 1125 Re -0-0 18 3-0 0-0 1-0 3-0 0-0	FG 8-19 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	20.5 23.9 PAT 57-59 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 2PC 0 0 1 1 1 0	39 90 Pts 111 108 62 56 50 30 24
TEAM CLEMSON Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro D. Hopkins T. Boyd A. Ellington B. Ford R. McDowell M. Bryant S. Watkins	0 18 10 9 8 5 4	35 47 R-P- 0-0 0-18 10-0 8-1 0-8 5-0 0-4	12 717 1125 Re 0-0 18 3-0 0-0 1-0 3-0 0-0 1-0 3-0 2-0	FG 8-19 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	20.5 23.9 PAT 57-59 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 2PC 0 0 1 1 1 0 0	39 90 Pts 111 108 62 56 50 30 24 24
TEAM CLEMSON Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro D. Hopkins T. Boyd A. Ellington B. Ford R. McDowell M. Bryant S. Watkins S. Cooper	0 18 10 9 8 5 4 4	35 47 R-P- 0-0 0-18 10-0 8-1 0-8 5-0 0-2 1-3 0-2	12 717 1125 Re 0-0 18 3-0 0-0 1-0 3-0 0-0 1-0 3-0 0-0 1-0 3-0 0-0	FG 8-19 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	20.5 23.9 PAT 57-59 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0	39 90 Pts 111 108 62 56 50 30 24 24 12
TEAM CLEMSON Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro D. Hopkins T. Boyd A. Ellington B. Ford R. McDowell M. Bryant S. Watkins S. Cooper D. Howard	0 18 10 9 8 5 4 4 2	35 47 R-P- 0-0 0-18 10-0 8-1 0-8 5-0 1-3 0-2 2-0	12 717 1125 Re 3-0 0-0 1-0 3-0 0-0 1-0 3-0 0-0 1-0 3-0 0-0 1-0 3-0 0-0	FG 8-19 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	20.5 23.9 PAT 57-59 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0	39 90 Pts 111 108 62 56 50 30 24 24 12
TEAM CLEMSON Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro D. Hopkins T. Boyd A. Ellington B. Ford R. McDowell M. Bryant S. Watkins S. Watkins S. Cooper D. Howard C. Peake	0 18 10 9 8 5 4 4 2 2	35 47 R-P- 0-0 0-18 10-0 8-1 0-8 5-0 1-3 0-2 2-0 0-2	12 717 1125 Re 0-0 18 3-0 0-0 1-0 3-0 0-0 1-0 3-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0	FG 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	20.5 23.9 PAT 57-59 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0	39 90 Pts 111 108 62 56 50 30 24 24 12 12
TEAM CLEMSON Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro D. Hopkins T. Boyd A. Ellington B. Ford R. McDowell M. Bryant S. Watkins S. Cooper D. Howard C. Peake C. Crawford	0 18 10 9 8 5 4 4 2 2 2	35 47 R-P- 0-0 0-18 10-0 8-1 0-2 1-3 0-2 2-0 0-2	12 717 1125 Re 0-0 18 3-0 0-0 1-0 3-0 0-0 1-0 3-0 0-0 1-0 3-0 0-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1	FG 8-19 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	20.5 23.9 PAT 57-59 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0	39 90 Pts 111 108 62 56 50 30 24 24 12 12 12 6
TEAM CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING C. Catanzaro D. Hopkins T. Boyd A. Ellington B. Ford R. McDowell M. Bryant S. Watkins S. Cooper D. Howard C. Peake C. Crawford A. Humphries	0 18 10 9 8 5 4 4 2 2 2 1	35 47 R-P- 0-0 0-18 10-0 8-1 0-2 1-3 0-2 2-0 0-2 0-2	12 717 1125  Re	FG 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	20.5 23.9 PAT 57-59 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 0 0 2PC 0 0 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	39 90 Pts 111 108 62 56 50 30 24 24 12 12 12 6 6
TEAM CLEMSON Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro D. Hopkins T. Boyd R. McDowell M. Bryant S. Watkins S. Cooper D. Howard C. Peake C. Crawford A. Humphries J. Meeks	0 18 10 9 8 5 4 4 2 2 2 1 1	35 47 R-P- 0-(0-18 10-(	12 717 1125 Re 3-0 0-0 1-0 3-0 0-0 1-0 3-0 2-0 0-0 2-0 0-1 1-0 1-0	FG 3-19 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	20.5 23.9 PAT 57-59 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 0 0 2PC 0 0 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	90 Pts 111 108 62 56 50 30 24 24 12 12 6 6 6
TEAM CLEMSON Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro D. Hopkins T. Boyd A. Ellington B. Ford R. McDowell M. Bryant S. Watkins S. Cooper D. Howard C. Peake C. Crawford A. Humphries J. Meeks S. Seckinger	0 18 10 9 8 5 4 4 2 2 2 1 1	35 47 R-P- 0-(0-18 10-(-8-1 0-2 1-3 0-2 2-(-0-2 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1	12 717 1125  Re 0-0 18 3-0 0-0 1-0 3-0 0-0 1-0 3-0 0-0 1-1 1-0 0-1 1-0 0-1 1-0 0-0 0-0 0	FG 3-19 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	20.5 23.9 PAT 57-59 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	39 90 Pts 111 108 62 56 50 30 24 12 12 6 6 6 6 6 6 6
TEAM CLEMSON Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro D. Hopkins T. Boyd A. Ellington B. Ford R. McDowell M. Bryant S. Watkins S. Cooper D. Howard C. Peake C. Crawford A. Humphries J. Meeks J. Meeks S. Seckinger S. Benton	0 18 10 9 8 5 4 4 2 2 2 1 1 1	35 47 R-P- 0-0 0-18 10-0 8-1 0-2 5-0 0-2 1-3 0-2 2-0 0-1 0-1 0-1	12 717 1125  Re 0-0 18 3-0 0-0 13-0 0-0 14-0 3-0 0-0 14-0 0-0 15-0 0-1 16-0 0-1 16-0 0-1 16-0 0-1 16-0 0-1 16-0 0-1 16-0 0-1 16-0 0-1 16-0 0-1 16-0 0-1 16-0 0-1 16-0 0-1 16-0 0-1 16-0 0-1 16-0 0-1 16-0 0-1 16-0 0-1 16-0 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0	FG 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	20.5 23.9 PAT 57-59 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	39 90 Pts 111 108 62 56 50 30 24 12 12 6 6 6 6 6 6 3 3
TEAM CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING C. Catanzaro D. Hopkins T. Boyd A. Ellington B. Ford R. McDowell M. Bryant S. Watkins S. Cooper D. Howard C. Peake C. Crawford A. Humphries J. Meeks S. Seckinger S. Benton A. Lakip	0 18 10 9 8 5 4 4 2 2 2 1 1 1 0	35 47 R-P- 0-10 0-18 10-0 8-1 10-0 10-2 10-2 0-2 2-0 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1	122 717 1125  Re	FG 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	20.5 23.9 PAT 57-59 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	39 90 Pts 111 108 62 56 50 30 24 12 12 12 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 3 3 2 2
TEAM CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING C. Catanzaro D. Hopkins T. Boyd A. Ellington B. Ford R. McDowell M. Bryant S. Watkins S. Cooper D. Howard C. Peake C. Crawford A. Humphries J. Meeks S. Seckinger S. Benton A. Lakip TEAM	0 18 10 9 8 5 4 4 2 2 2 2 1 1 1 0 0	35 47 0-18 10-0-18 10-0-18 1-10-0-1 0-2-0-1 0-1-0-1 0-1-0-1 0-1-0-1 0-1-0-1 0-1-0-1 0-1-0-1 0-1-0-1 0-1-0-1 0-1-0-1	122 717 7125 Re	FG 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	20.5 23.9 PAT 57-59 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	39 90 Pts 111 108 62 56 50 30 24 12 12 12 12 2 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 2 2 2
TEAM CLEMSON Opponents  SCORING C. Catanzaro D. Hopkins T. Boyd A. Ellington B. Ford R. McDowell M. Bryant S. Watkins S. Cooper D. Howard C. Peake C. Crawford A. Humphries J. Meeks S. Seckinger S. Benton A. Lakip TEAM B. Symmes	0 18 10 9 8 5 4 4 2 2 2 2 1 1 1 0 0	35 47 R-P- 0-(0-1) 10-(1) 8-1-10-(1) 8-1-10-(1) 0-2-2-(1) 0-2-2-(1) 0-1-0-(1) 0-1-0-(1) 0-1-0-(1) 0-1-0-(1) 0-1-0-(1) 0-1-0-(1) 0-1-0-(1) 0-1-0-(1) 0-1-1-0-(1) 0-1-1-0-(1) 0-1-1-0-(1) 0-1-1-1-0-(1) 0-1-1-1-0-(1) 0-1-1-1-1-0-(1) 0-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1	122 717 7125 Re	FG 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	20.5 23.9 PAT 57-59 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	39 90 Pts 111 108 62 56 50 30 24 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12

	GAME-BY-GAME RESULTS & STATS																										
	CLEMSON													OF	PON	IENT	ΓS										
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-1	^ Auburn (NR,25)	W	26-19	75,211	14,14	28	52	320	1	24	35	1	208	1	87	528	17	37	180	0	11	27	1	194	1	64	374
9-8	Ball State	W	52-27	79,557	12,12	28	40	154	3	33	44	0	372	4	84	526	20	40	252	3	16	29	2	128	0	69	380
9-15	Furman	W	41-7	83,574	11,11	22	34	184	3	23	34	1	314	2	68	498	14	36	107	0	20	31	2	242	1	67	349
9-22	* at Florida State (4,4)	L	37-49	83,231	10,9	21	38	136	1	22	39	1	290	4	77	426	27	40	287	5	27	35	0	380	2	75	667
9-29	* at Boston College	W	45-31	40,138	17,16	27	46	209	3	28	38	1	367	3	83	576	18	28	51	1	26	44	2	369	3	72	420
10-6	* Georgia Tech	W	47-31	82,873	15,15	31	51	204	3	26	42	2	397	2	93	601	17	46	339	3	9	14	0	144	1	60	483
10-20	* Virginia Tech	W	38-17	83,338	14,13	15	45	135	3	12	21	1	160	1	66	295	23	49	199	1	15	29	3	207	1	78	406
10-25	* at Wake Forest	W	42-13	31,162	14,13	26	45	101	1	29	40	0	433	5	85	534	19	28	51	0	28	45	0	239	2	73	290
11-3	* at Duke	W	56-20	31,894	10,9	33	52	334	2	21	29	3	384	6	81	718	21	33	85	0	24	55	0	257	2	77	342
11-10	* Maryland	W	45-10	78,302	10,8	26	42	135	1	23	34	0	301	4	76	436	10	43	139	0	6	12	0	41	1	55	180
11-17	* NC State	W	62-48	77,831	11,9	34	58	328	3	30	44	2	426	5	102	754	25	35	104	1	29	53	1	493	5	88	597
11-24	South Carolina (13,12)	L	17-27	84,513	12,9	18	35	145	1	11	24	2	183	1	59	328	26	45	134	0	23	41	1	310	3	86	444
12-31	\$ Louisiana State (9,7)	W	25-24	68,027	14,13	32	50	99	1	36	50	0	346	2	100	445	9	25	99	2	14	23	1	120	1	48	219
* - AC	* - ACC game; ^ - Atlanta, Ga.; \$ - Atlanta, Ga. (Chick-fil-A Bowl); Note: Home games in <b>bold</b> ; official home attendance - 569,988 (81,427 per game); <b>Head Coach</b> - Dabo Swinney; <b>Assistants</b> - Dan																										

Brooks (AHC,DT), Robbie Caldwell (OL), Tony Elliott (RB), Charlie Harbison (Co-DC,DB), Marion Hobby (Co-DC(RG),DE), Chad Morris (OC,QB), Danny Pearman (AHC,STC,TE), Jeff Scott (RC,WR), Brent Venables (DC,LB).

11-2 OVERALL, 7-1 AC NIGHT, 0-0 OVERTIME

TEAM	STATS	INALL, 7-17
	CU	Орр.
TOTAL OFFENSE	6600	4637
Total Plays	1037	921
Touchdowns	65	36
Yards Per Play	6.4	5.0
Yards Per Game	507.7	356.7
RUSHING YARDS	2270	2024
Carries	544	543
Touchdowns	26	22
Yards Per Carry	4.2	3.7
Yards Per Game PASSING YARDS	174.6 <b>4330</b>	155.7
		2613
Attempts	493 341	378
Completions		202
Had Intercepted Touchdowns	12 39	18 14
	69.2	53.4
Completion Percentage Yards Per Attempt	8.78	6.91
Yards Per Completion	12.7	12.9
Efficiency	164.2	12.9
Yards Per Game	333.1	201.0
PUNTING YARDS	2369	3976
Number of Punts	60	94
Average Punt	39.5	42.3
Net Punting	38.0	39.7
PUNT RETURN YARDS	242	87
Number of Returns	29	16
Average Return	8.3	5.4
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARI		69
Number of Interceptions	18	12
Return Yards Per Intercept		5.8
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	545	933
Number of Returns	29	48
Average Return	18.8	19.4
FIRST DOWNS	327	234
By Rushing	130	99
By Passing	182	111
By Penalty	15	24
First Downs Per Game	25.2	18.0
PENALTIES	73-650	85-684
Penalty Yards Per Game	50.0	52.6
FUMBLES-LOST	26-12	25-12
SACKS	38-232	35-220
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	88-197	65-211
Percentage	44.7	30.8
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSION	S 15-26	14-23
TIME OF POSSESSION	27:18	32:42
POINTS	522	288
Points Per Game	40.2	22.2
FIELD GOALS	14-16	10-12
PAT (KICKS)	66-67	34-36
SCORING B	Y QUARTERS	
1	2 3 4	OT Tot
CLEMSON 144 1	58 100 120	522
Opponents 68	78 68 74	288

	SCORING	i BY G	QUART	TERS		
	1	2	3	4	OT	Tot
CLEMSON	144	158	100	120		522
Onnonents	68	78	68	74		288

							AY, 4-2
INDIVIDU RUSHING	JAL G	OFFEI Car	NSIVE Yds	ا <b>X &amp;</b> 5 ۲/۷		IG ST	ATS
R. McDowell	13	189	1025	5.4		45	78.8
T. Boyd	13	154	400	2.6		48	30.
Z. Brooks	10	48	246	5.1		27	24.
D. Howard	13	57	213			20	16.4
				3.7			
C. Davidson	10	34	155	4.6		22	15.
C. Kelly	5	16	117	7.3		38	23.
C. Stoudt	8	14	58	4.1		13	7.
J. McCullough	9	6	43	7.2		12	4.
S. Watkins	13	6	11	1.8		3	0.
G. Hopper	12	1	5	5.0		5	0.
D. Rodriguez	13	1	5	5.0		5	0.
N. Schuessler	3	1	5	5.0		5	1.
CLEMSON	13	544	2270	4.2		48	174.
Opponents	13	543	2024	3.7	7 22	75	155.
PASSING	G	C-A	-I Yo	ds TD	С%	Y/G	Ef
T. Boyd	13	283-413-	11 385	1 34	68.5	296.2	168.
C. Stoudt	8	47-59	-0 41	5 5	79.7	51.9	166.
C. Kelly	5	10-17-	-0 5	8 0	58.8	11.6	87.
N. Schuessler	3	1-2-	-0	6 0	50.0	2.0	75.
CLEMSON	13	341-493-	12 433	0 39	69.2	333.1	164.
Opponents	13	202-378-			53.4	201.0	
RECEIVING	G	Rec	Yds	Y/F	R TD	LG	Υ/
S. Watkins	13	101	1464	14.5		96	112.
M. Bryant	13	42	828	19.7		76	63.
A. Humphries	13	41	483	11.8		60	37.
R. McDowell	13	29	199	6.9		28	15.
G. Hopper	12	23	149	6.5		26	12.
	13	21	244	11.6		24	18.
S. Seckinger			316	15.8		30	
M. Williams	13	20					24.
J. Leggett	10	12	176	14.7		44	17.
D. Howard	13	8	123	15.4		75	9.
C. Peake	2	8	84	10.5		25	42.
D. Rodriguez	13	7	20	2.9		7	1.
Z. Brooks	10	6	83	13.8		31	8.
S. Cooper	12	6	50	8.3		13	4.
C. Davidson	10	5	40	8.0		16	4.
J. McCullough	9	4	17	4.3		6	1.
W. Forbush	5	2	23	11.5		17	4.
M. Porter	11	2	21	10.5		16	1.
D. Smith	13	2	10	5.0		7	0.
T. Green	12	2	0	0.0		4	0.
CLEMSON	13	341	4330	12.7	7 39	96	333.
Opponents	13	202	2613	12.9	14	94	201.
FIELD GOALS		FG I	Pct 0-	29 30-	39 40-	49 50	)+ L
C. Catanzaro	13			-5 5	-5 3	-3 1	-1 5
A. Lakip		1-2 50	0.0	-0 0	-1 1	-1 0	-0 4
CLEMSON	14	-16 87	7.5 4	-5 5			-1 5
Opponents	10	-12 83	3.3 5	-5 1	-1 4	-6 0	-0 4
Opponents							
		Р	Yds	Y/P	LG	нв	Nε
PUNTING			<b>Yds</b> 205	<b>Y/P</b> 39.4	<b>LG</b>	<b>HB</b>	<b>N</b> €
PUNTING B. Pinion	5	6 2	205	39.4	56	0	37.
PUNTING	5						

TACKLES	_		A - 4	T-2		OUS ST	
	G	Hit	Ast	Tot	12.5.50	Sacks	
St. Anthony	13	75 79	56 40	131 119	13.5-58 7.5-23	4-30 1-9	5 4
S. Shuey	13		37	83			0
G. Jarrett		46 60	19	79	11-15	2-2	5
R. Smith	13	54	20	79	2.5-3 5-22	1-1	
B. Breeland J. Kearse	13					2-10	13
. Kearse	12	34	21	55	0.5-2	0-0	0
INTERCEPTION	NS	Int	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
J. Kearse		4	62		15.5	0	37
B. Breeland		4	49		12.3	0	29
D. Robinson		3	35		11.7	1	35
K. Wiggins		2	19		9.5	0	15
M. Jenkins		1	52		52.0	1	52
R. Smith		1	28		28.0	0	28
C. Crawford		1	18		18.0	0	18
B. Boulware		1	1		1.0	0	1
St. Anthony		1	0		0.0	0	0
CLEMSON Opponents		18 12	264 69		14.7 5.8	2	52 15
phhoneura		14	09		J.0	J	13
PUNT RETURN	IS	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
A. Humphries		20	212		10.6	0	45
D. Rodriguez		5	31		6.2	0	16
CLEMSON		29	242		8.3	0	45
Opponents		16	87		5.4	0	24
CICKOFF RETURI	NS I	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
S. Watkins		14	293		20.9	0	33
G. Hopper		4	69		17.3	0	25
. Green		3	60		20.0	0	24
CLEMSON							
		29	545		18.8	0	35
		29 48	545 933			0	
Opponents SCORING	TD	48 R-P-R	933 e	FG	18.8 19.4 PAT	0 2PC	35 55 Pts
Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro	0	<b>R-P-R</b>	<b>933</b> e 0 1	3-14	18.8 19.4 PAT 60-61	<b>2PC</b> 0	35 55 Pts
SCORING C. Catanzaro S. Watkins	0 12	<b>R-P-R</b> 0-0- 0-12-	933 e 0 13	3-14 0-0	18.8 19.4 PAT 60-61 0-0	0 2PC 0	35 55 Pts 99 72
SCORING C. Catanzaro S. Watkins T. Boyd	0 12 10	R-P-R 0-0- 0-12- 10-0-	933 e 0 13 0 0	3-14 0-0 0-0	18.8 19.4 PAT 60-61 0-0 0-0	0 2PC 0 0	35 55 Pts 99 72 60
SCORING C. Catanzaro S. Watkins T. Boyd M. Bryant	0 12 10 7	48 R-P-R 0-0- 0-12- 10-0- 0-7-	933 (e) 0 13 0 0	3-14 0-0 0-0 0-0	PAT 60-61 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 2PC 0 0 0	35 55 Pts 99 72 60 42
C. Catanzaro S. Watkins T. Boyd M. Bryant R. McDowell	0 12 10 7	48 R-P-R 0-0- 0-12- 10-0- 0-7- 5-2-	933 (e) 0 1: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	3-14 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	18.8 19.4 PAT 60-61 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 2PC 0 0 0 0	35 55 Pts 99 72 60 42 42
C. Catanzaro S. Watkins T. Boyd M. Bryant R. McDowell C. Davidson	0 12 10 7 7 4	48 R-P-R 0-0- 0-12- 10-0- 0-7- 5-2- 4-0-	933 (e) 0 1: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	3-14 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	PAT 60-61 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0	35 55 Pts 99 72 60 42 42 24
CORING C. Catanzaro S. Watkins T. Boyd M. Bryant R. McDowell C. Davidson S. Seckinger	0 12 10 7 7 4 4	48 R-P-R 0-0- 0-12- 10-0- 0-7- 5-2- 4-0- 0-4-	933 (e 0 1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	3-14 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	PAT 60-61 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0	35 55 Pts 99 72 60 42 42 24 24
Opponents  SCORING C. Catanzaro S. Watkins T. Boyd M. Bryant R. McDowell C. Davidson S. Seckinger Z. Brooks	0 12 10 7 7 4 4 3	R-P-R 0-0- 0-12- 10-0- 0-7- 5-2- 4-0- 0-4- 2-1-	933  se	3-14 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	PAT 60-61 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0	35 55 Pts 99 72 60 42 42 24 24 18
Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro S. Watkins T. Boyd M. Bryant R. McDowell C. Davidson S. Seckinger Z. Brooks D. Howard	0 12 10 7 7 4 4 3 3	R-P-R 0-0- 0-12- 10-0- 0-7- 5-2- 4-0- 0-4- 2-1- 2-1-	933  se	3-14 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	18.8 19.4 60-61 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	35 55 Pts 99 72 60 42 42 24 24 18
Cornets Cornet	0 12 10 7 7 4 4 3 3	R-P-R 0-0-12- 10-0- 0-7- 5-2- 4-0- 0-4- 2-1- 0-3-	933 (e) 0 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	3-14 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	18.8 19.4 PAT 60-61 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	35 55 Pts 99 72 60 42 42 24 24 18 18
Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro S. Watkins T. Boyd M. Bryant R. McDowell C. Davidson S. Seckinger C. Brooks D. Howard M. Williams G. Hopper	0 12 10 7 7 4 4 3 3 3	8 R-P-R 0-0- 0-12- 10-0- 0-7- 5-2- 4-0- 0-4- 2-1- 2-1- 0-3- 0-2-	933  (e) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0	3-14 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	18.8 19.4 PAT 60-61 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	355 555 Pts 999 722 600 422 244 218 188 188
Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro S. Watkins T. Boyd M. Bryant R. McDowell C. Davidson S. Seckinger Z. Brooks D. Howard M. Williams A. Humphries	0 12 10 7 7 4 4 3 3 3 2	R-P-R 0-0- 0-12- 10-0- 0-7- 5-2- 4-0- 0-4- 2-1- 0-3- 0-2- 0-2-	933  (e) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0	3-14 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	18.8 19.4 PAT 60-61 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	355 555 Pts 999 72 600 422 442 244 188 181 122
Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro S. Watkins T. Boyd M. Bryant R. McDowell C. Davidson S. Seckinger Z. Brooks D. Howard M. Williams G. Hopper A. Humphries J. Leggett	0 12 10 7 7 4 4 3 3 3 2 2	R-P-R 0-0- 0-12- 10-0- 0-7- 5-2- 4-0- 0-4- 2-1- 0-3- 0-2- 0-2-	933  se	3-14 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	18.8 19.4 PAT 60-61 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	355 555 Pts 999 72 600 42 24 188 18 12 12 12
Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro S. Watkins T. Boyd M. Bryant R. McDowell C. Davidson S. Seckinger Z. Brooks D. Howard M. Williams G. Hopper A. Humphries J. Leggett C. Stoudt	0 12 10 7 7 4 4 3 3 3 2 2 2	R-P-R 0-0- 0-12- 10-0- 5-2- 4-0- 0-4- 2-1- 2-1- 0-3- 0-2- 0-2-	933  se	3-14 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	18.8 19.4 PAT 60-61 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	355 555 Pts 999 722 600 422 422 442 244 188 188 122 122 122
Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro Matkins F. Boyd M. Bryant R. McDowell C. Davidson S. Seckinger C. Brooks D. Howard M. Williams G. Hopper A. Humphries L. Leggett A. Lakip	0 12 10 7 7 4 4 3 3 3 2 2 2 2	R-P-R 0-0- 0-12- 10-0- 0-7- 5-2- 4-0- 0-4- 2-1- 2-1- 0-3- 0-2- 0-2- 0-2- 0-0-	933 (e) (0) (1) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0	3-14 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	18.8 19.4 PAT 60-61 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	355 555 Pts 999 722 600 422 442 244 188 181 122 122 122 9
Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro S. Watkins F. Boyd M. Bryant C. Davidson S. Seckinger Z. Brooks D. Howard M. Williams J. Hopper A. Humphries J. Leggett C. Stoudt A. Lakip J. Beasley	0 12 10 7 7 4 4 3 3 3 2 2 2 2 2 0	R-P-R 0-0- 0-12- 10-0- 0-7- 5-2- 4-0- 0-4- 2-1- 0-3- 0-2- 0-2- 0-2- 0-0- 0-0-	933 933 933 933 933 933 933 933 933 933	3-14 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	18.8 19.4 PAT 60-61 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	355 555 Pts 999 72 600 42 244 188 18 12 12 12 99 6
Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro S. Watkins T. Boyd M. Bryant R. McDowell C. Davidson S. Seckinger Z. Brooks D. Howard M. Williams G. Hopper A. Humphries J. Leggett D. Stoudt A. Lakip M. Beasley Q. Christian	0 12 10 7 7 4 4 3 3 3 2 2 2 2 2 0 1	R-P-R 0-0- 0-12- 10-0- 0-7- 5-2- 4-0- 0-4- 2-1- 2-1- 0-3- 0-2- 0-2- 0-2- 0-0- 0-0- 0-0-	933  ee 0 1: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	3-14 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	18.8 19.4 PAT 60-61 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	355 555 Pts 999 72 600 422 422 244 188 188 122 122 122 66 66
Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro S. Watkins T. Boyd M. Bryant R. McDowell C. Davidson S. Seckinger Z. Brooks D. Howard M. Williams G. Hopper A. Humphries J. Leggett D. Stoudt A. Lakip M. Beasley Q. Christian	0 12 10 7 7 4 4 3 3 3 2 2 2 2 2 0	R-P-R 0-0- 0-12- 10-0- 0-7- 5-2- 4-0- 0-4- 2-1- 0-3- 0-2- 0-2- 0-2- 0-0- 0-0-	933  ee 0 1: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	3-14 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	18.8 19.4 PAT 60-61 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	355 555 Pts 999 72 600 42 244 188 18 12 12 12 99 6
Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro S. Watkins T. Boyd M. Bryant R. McDowell C. Davidson S. Seckinger Z. Brooks D. Howard M. Williams G. Hopper A. Humphries J. Leggett C. Stoudt A. Lakip J. Beasley J. Christian S. Cooper	0 12 10 7 7 4 4 3 3 3 2 2 2 2 2 0 1	R-P-R 0-0- 0-12- 10-0- 0-7- 5-2- 4-0- 0-4- 2-1- 2-1- 0-3- 0-2- 0-2- 0-2- 0-0- 0-0- 0-0-	933  ee 0 1: 0 1 1 1 0 0	3-14 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	18.8 19.4 60-61 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	355 555 Pts 999 72 600 422 422 244 188 188 122 122 122 66 66
Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro Matkins C. Boyd M. Bryant M. Bryant C. Davidson S. Seckinger C. Brooks D. Howard M. Williams Hopper A. Humphries L. Leggett L. Stoudt A. Lakip M. Beasley M. Christian C. Cooper M. Jenkins	0 12 10 7 7 4 4 3 3 3 2 2 2 2 2 0 1 1	8. R-P-R 0-0-12- 10-0- 0-12- 10-0- 0-7- 5-2- 4-0- 0-4- 2-1- 2-1- 0-3- 0-2- 0-2- 2-0- 0-0- 0-0- 0-0- 0-1-	933  e 0 1: 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 1: 1 1 0 0 1:	3-14 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	18.8 19.4 60-61 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	355 555 Pts 999 72 600 422 442 244 188 182 122 122 99 66 66 66 66
Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro S. Watkins F. Boyd M. Bryant R. McDowell C. Davidson S. Seckinger C. Brooks D. Howard M. Williams G. Hopper A. Humphries L. Leggett C. Stoudt A. Lakip J. Beasley G. Christian S. Cooper M. Jenkins C. Kelly	0 12 10 7 7 4 4 4 3 3 3 2 2 2 2 2 0 1 1 1	8 R-P-R 0-0-0 0-12- 10-0-0 0-7- 5-2- 4-0-0 0-4- 2-1- 2-1- 0-3- 0-2- 0-2- 0-2- 0-0-0 0-0- 0-0- 0-	933  e 0 1: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	3-14 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	18.8 19.4 60-61 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	355 555 Pts 999 722 600 422 442 244 188 182 122 122 966 666
Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro S. Watkins T. Boyd M. Bryant R. McDowell D. Davidson S. Seckinger Z. Brooks D. Howard M. Williams J. Hopper A. Humphries J. Leggett C. Stoudt A. Lakip J. Beasley C. Christian S. Cooper M. Jenkins D. Kelly C. Peake	0 12 10 7 7 4 4 4 3 3 3 2 2 2 2 0 1 1 1 1	48  R-P-R 0-0-0 0-12- 10-0-0 0-7- 5-2- 4-0-0 0-4- 2-1- 2-1- 0-3- 0-2- 0-2- 2-0- 0-0- 0-0- 0-0- 1-0-	933  e 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	3-14 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	18.8 19.4 60-61 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	355 555 999 72 600 422 442 244 188 18 12 12 12 12 66 66 66 66 66 66 66
Opponents SCORING C. Catanzaro S. Watkins T. Boyd M. Bryant R. McDowell C. Davidson S. Seckinger Z. Brooks D. Howard M. Williams G. Hopper A. Humphries J. Leggett C. Stoudt A. Lakip M. Beasley C. Christian S. Cooper M. Jenkins C. Kelly D. Peake D. Robinson	0 12 10 7 7 4 4 3 3 3 2 2 2 2 2 0 1 1 1 1	48  R-P-R 0-0-0 12-1 10-0- 0-7- 5-2- 4-0- 0-4- 2-1- 2-1- 0-3- 0-2- 0-2- 0-0- 0-0- 0-1- 0-0- 0-1- 0-0- 0-1-	933  e 0 1: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	3-14 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	18.8 19.4 60-61 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	355 555 Pts 999 72 600 42 44 24 18 18 12 12 12 12 9 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6
Opponents  SCORING C. Catanzaro S. Watkins T. Boyd M. Bryant R. McDowell C. Davidson S. Seckinger Z. Brooks D. Howard M. Williams G. Hopper A. Humphries J. Leggett C. Stoudt A. Lakip V. Beasley Q. Christian S. Cooper M. Jenkins C. Kelly C. Peake D. Robinson D. Rodriguez CLEMSON	0 12 10 7 7 4 4 3 3 3 2 2 2 2 2 0 1 1 1 1 1	48  R-P-R 0-0- 0-12- 10-0- 0-7- 5-2- 4-0- 0-4- 2-1- 2-1- 0-3- 0-2- 0-2- 2-0- 0-0- 0-1- 0-0- 1-0- 0-1- 0-0-	933  e 0 1: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	3-14 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	18.8 19.4 60-61 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	355 555 999 72 600 422 442 244 188 18 12 12 12 12 66 66 66 66 66 66 66

						G/	AME	-BY	-G/	AME	E RI	ESI	JLTS	8	ST	ATS											
									С	LEM	SON	1					I			OF	PON	IENT	S				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	-1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
8-31	Georgia (5,5)	W	38-35	84,350	8,8	21	46	197	2	18	30	0	270	3	76	467	22	41	222	5	20	29	1	323	0	70	545
9-7	SC State	W	52-13	83,432	4,5	28	44	183	2	36	51	0	329	2	95	512	11	46	86	0	10	22	2	155	2	68	241
9-19	* at NC State	W	26-14	57,583	3,4	22	40	171	0	24	37	0	244	3	77	415	18	36	165	2	20	37	1	213	0	73	378
9-28	* Wake Forest	W	56-7	81,174	3,4	27	47	166	4	28	36	0	407	4	83	573	15	31	60	0	19	30	1	162	1	61	222
10-5	* at Syracuse	W	49-14	48,961	3,4	27	44	156	2	24	33	2	468	5	77	624	13	48	323	2	12	29	4	74	0	77	397
10-12	* Boston College	W	24-14	81,233	3,4	23	37	162	1	30	45	0	334	1	82	496	12	39	94	1	13	21	1	192	1	60	286
10-19	* Florida State (5,5)	L	14-51	84,277	3,4	26	41	123	1	22	45	2	203	1	86	326	29	38	121	2	22	35	1	444	3	73	565
10-26	* at Maryland	W	40-27	48,134	9,10	30	57	236	3	28	41	1	304	1	98	540	19	25	82	0	20	46	2	287	2	71	369
11-2	* at Virginia	W	59-10	46,959	9,8	26	43	175	5	34	45	1	435	3	88	610	13	39	114	1	19	46	2	163	0	85	277
11-14	* Georgia Tech	W	55-31	76,937	8,6	26	37	168	3	23	30	1	383	4	67	551	22	45	248	4	15	26	1	192	0	71	440
11-23	The Citadel	W	52-6	82,930	7,6	29	43	208	0	24	32	0	350	6	75	558	12	57	176	0	1	5	0	-4	0	62	172
11-30	at South Carolina (10,9)	L	17-31	84,174	6,4	18	29	127	2	19	28	3	225	0	57	352	21	50	140	2	15	28	0	178	2	78	318
1-3	\$ Ohio State (7,6)	W	40-35	72,080	12,11	24	36	198	1	31	40	2	378	5	76	576	□ 27	48	193	3	16	24	2	234	2	72	427
* - AC	C game: \$ - Miami Garden	ıs. Fla.	(Orange	Bowl): Not	te: Home:	games	in <b>bol</b>	d ∙ offic	ial ho	me att	endar	ice -	574.33	33 (8:	2.048	ner gam	e): Head	Coac	h - Dab	o Swi	nnev:	Assist	ants	- Dan F	Brooks	s (AHC	2.DT).

2369

38.0

39.7

CLEMSON

Opponents

Robbie Caldwell (OL), Tony Elliott (RB), Marion Hobby (Co-DC,DE), Chad Morris (OC,QB), Danny Pearman (AHC,STC,TE), Mike Reed (DB), Jeff Scott (RC,WR), Brent Venables (DC,LB).

10-3 OVERALL, 6-2 ACC, 7-0 HOME, 2-3 AWAY, 1-0 NEUTRAL, 7-2 DAY, 3-1 NIGHT, 0-1 OVERTIME

TEAM ST	TATS	,
	CU	Opp.
TOTAL OFFENSE	5308	3390
Total Plays	990	841
Touchdowns	43	23
Yards Per Play	5.4	4.0
Yards Per Game	408.3	260.8
RUSHING YARDS	1904	1344
Carries	539	453
Touchdowns	20	11
Yards Per Carry	3.5	3.0
Yards Per Game	146.5	103.4
PASSING YARDS	3404	2046
Attempts	451	388
Completions	292	194
Had Intercepted	12	12
Touchdowns	23	12
Completion Percentage	64.7	50.0
Yards Per Attempt	7.55	5.27
Yards Per Completion	11.7	10.5
Efficiency	139.7	98.3
Yards Per Game	261.8	157.4
PUNTING YARDS	3306	4580
Number of Punts	78	105
Average Punt	42.4	43.6
Net Punting	40.2	41.7
PUNT RETURN YARDS	199	174
Number of Returns	350	27
Average Return	5.7	6.4
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	213	198
Number of Interceptions	12	12
Return Yards Per Interception	17.8	16.5
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	544	816
Number of Returns	29	41
Touchdowns	0	1
Average Return	18.8	19.9
FIRST DOWNS	267	185
By Rushing	105	86
By Passing	145	81
By Penalty	17	18
First Downs Per Game	20.5	14.2
PENALTIES	52-450	79-601
Penalties Per Game	4.0	6.1
Penalty Yards Per Game	34.6	46.2
FUMBLES-LOST	14-6	24-12
SACKS	45-356	27-196
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	93-222	54-197
Percentage	41.9	27.4
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	5-14	5-15
Percentage	35.7	33.3
TIME OF POSSESSION	408:03	371:57
POINTS	401	217
Points Per Game	30.8	16.7
FIELD GOALS	21-28	11-15
PAT (KICKS)	46-48	22-24
SCORING BY	QUARTERS	
1 2	3 4	OT Tot
CLEMSON 96 145	86 74	0 401
Opponents 43 47	47 74	6 217

		OFFEN					
RUSHING	G	Car	Yds	Y/C	TD	LG	Y/C
W. Gallman	13	161	769	4.8	4	34	59.2
C. Davidson	13	64	248	3.9	3	32	19.
A. Choice	6	50	218	4.4	1	34	36.
D. Watson	8	63	200	3.2	5	17	25.
D Howard	10	50	195	3.9	3	20	19.
T. Dye	4	32	151	4.7	2	18	37.8
C. Stoudt	13	69	93	1.3	1	18	7.2
K. Fleming	4	9	49	5.4	0	30	12.3
A. Goode	2	8	24	3.0	0	7	12.0
A. Scott	13	6	18	3.0	0	7	1.4
A. Humphries	13	5	5	1.0	1	6	0.4
G. Hopper	13	1	0	0.0	0	0	0.0
N. Schuessler	5	7	-10	-1.4	0	12	-2.0
CLEMSON	13	539	1904	3.5	20	34	146.
Opponents	13		1344	3.0	11	65	103.4
PASSING C. Stoudt	<b>G</b> 13 1	<b>C-A-I</b> 91-302-10		<b>TD</b> 9	<b>C%</b> 63.2	<b>Y/G</b> 145.5	<b>Ef</b> f 119.
D. Watson		91-302-10		14	67.9	183.3	188.6
N. Schessler	5	7-8-0		0	87.5	9.4	136.9
D. Olson	3	1-3-0		0	33.3	-0.3	30.
CLEMSON		292-451-12		23	64.7	261.8	139.
Opponents	13	194-388-12	2046	12	50.0	157.4	98.3
RECEIVING	G	Rec	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/0
A. Scott	13	76	965	12.7	8	70	74.2
M. Williams	13	57	1030	18.1	6	56	79.2
A. Humphries	13	30	204	6.8	0	25	15.
G. Hopper	13	27	331	12.3	3	74	25.
W. Gallman	13	24	108	4.5	1	18	8.3
J. Leggett	11	14	161	11.5	1	21	14.6
C. Peake	7	12	129	10.8	2	30	18.4
A. Choice	6	9	90	10.0	0	16	15.0
S. Seckinger	12	9	122	13.6	1	45	10.2
	13	9			0	14	
C. Davidson			60	6.7			4.6
J. McCullough	9	7	96	13.7	1	34	10.
D. Howard	10	7	23	3.3	0	8	2.3
D. Kitt	9	5	47	9.4	0	27	5.2
A. Dunn	4	3	28	9.3	0	17	7.0
D. Rodriguez	13	1	9	9.0	0	9	0.7
S. Cooper	9	1	2	2.0	0	2	0.2
A. Maass	4	1	-1	-1.0	0	-1	-0.3
CLEMSON	13	292	3404	11.7	23	74	261.8
Opponents	13	194	2046	10.5	12	75	157.
FIELD GOALS		FG Po	ct 0-29	30-3	9 40-4	49 50	)+ L(
A. Lakip	21-						
CLEMSON	21-						
Opponents	11-					-7 3-	
PUNTING		P Y	ds	Y/P	LG	НВ	Ne
	7			2.6	60	0 HR	40.:
B. Pinion					44	0	
A T							
A. Teasdall				3.5			
A. Lakip		1 2	25 2	5.0	73	0	25.0
	7	1 2 8 330	25 2 <b>06 4</b>	5.0 <b>2.4</b>	73 <b>60</b>	0	43.5 25.0 <b>40.2</b>
A. Lakip		1 2 8 330	25 2 <b>06 4</b>	5.0	73	0	25.0

TACKLES					LLANE		
TACKLES	G	Hit 61	Ast 29	Tot 90	TFL 10.5-52	<b>Sacks</b> 2.5-27	PBC
S. Anthony	13						1
R. Smith	13	62	18	80	2.5-3	0-0	
T. Steward	12	49	24	73	10-39	3.5-29	1
G. Jarrett	13	37	36	73	10-40	1.5-11	(
J. Kearse	13	54	13	67	5-25	3-20	7
INTERCEPTION	۱S	Int	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
J. Johnson		2	84		42.0	1	60
K. Wiggins		2	44		22.0	0	37
J. Kearse		2	21		10.5	0	17
R. Smith		2	0		0.0	0	(
T. Green		1	-3		-3.0	0	-3
G. Peters		1	12		12.0	0	12
B. Boulware		1	47		47.0	1	47
S. Anthony		1	8		8.0	0	8
CLEMSON		12	213		17.8	2	60
Opponents		12	198		16.5	2	85
PUNT RETURN	NS.	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LO
A. Humphries		31	178		5.7	1	72
CLEMSON		35	199		5.7	1	72
Opponents		27	174		6.4	0	28
KICKOFF RETUR	NS I	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LO
T. Green		21	445		21.2	0	30
C. Davidson		3	39		13.0	0	14
CLEMSON		29	544		18.8	0	30
Opponents		41	816		19.9	1	100
SCORING	TD	R-P-	Re	FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
A. Lakip	0	0-0	-0 21	1-28	43-44	0	106
A. Scott	8	8-0	3-0	0-0	0-0	0	48
M. Williams	6	0-6	i-O	0-0	0-0	0	36
D. Wetsen		0 0		0-0		U	
D. Watson	5	5-0		0-0	0-0	0	
	5 5		)-0		0-0 0-0		30
W. Gallman		5-0	-0	0-0		0	30
W. Gallman D. Howard	5	5-0 4-1	)-0 -0 )-0	0-0	0-0	0	30 30
W. Gallman D. Howard C. Davidson	5	5-0 4-1 3-0	0-0 -0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0	0 0	30 30 18
W. Gallman D. Howard C. Davidson G. Hopper	5 3 3	5-0 4-1 3-0 3-0 0-3	)-0 -0 )-0 )-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0	30 30 18 18
W. Gallman D. Howard C. Davidson G. Hopper T. Dye	5 3 3 3	5-0 4-1 3-0 3-0 0-3 2-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0	30 30 18 18 18
W. Gallman D. Howard C. Davidson G. Hopper T. Dye C. Peake	5 3 3 3 2 2	5-0 4-1 3-0 3-0 0-3 2-0 0-2	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0	30 30 18 18 18 12 12
W. Gallman D. Howard C. Davidson G. Hopper T. Dye C. Peake A. Humphries	5 3 3 2 2 2	5-0 4-1 3-0 3-0 0-3 2-0 0-2 1-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	30 30 18 18 18 12 12
W. Gallman D. Howard C. Davidson G. Hopper T. Dye C. Peake A. Humphries A. Choice	5 3 3 2 2 2 1	5-0 4-1 3-0 3-0 0-3 2-0 0-2 1-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	30 30 18 18 18 12 12 12
W. Gallman D. Howard C. Davidson G. Hopper T. Dye C. Peake A. Humphries A. Choice J. McCullough	5 3 3 3 2 2 2 2 1	5-0 4-1 3-0 3-0 0-3 2-0 0-2 1-0 1-0	-0  -0  -0  -0  -0  -0  -0  -1  -1  -0  -0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	30 30 18 18 18 12 12 12
W. Gallman D. Howard C. Davidson G. Hopper T. Dye C. Peake A. Humphries A. Choice J. McCullough J. Leggett	5 3 3 3 2 2 2 1 1	5-0 4-1 3-0 3-0 0-3 2-0 0-2 1-0 1-0 0-1	1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0 1-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	30 30 18 18 12 12 12 6
W. Gallman D. Howard C. Davidson G. Hopper T. Dye C. Peake A. Humphries A. Choice J. McCullough J. Leggett S. Seckinger	5 3 3 3 2 2 2 2 1 1 1	5-0 4-1 3-0 0-3 2-0 0-2 1-0 1-0 0-1 0-1	-0  -0  -0  -0  -0  -0  -1  -1  -0  -0  -0  -0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	30 30 18 18 12 12 12 12 6 6
W. Gallman D. Howard C. Davidson G. Hopper T. Dye C. Peake A. Humphries A. Choice J. McCullough J. Leggett S. Seckinger T. Barnes	5 3 3 3 2 2 2 1 1 1 1	5-0 4-1 3-0 0-3 2-0 0-2 1-0 0-1 0-1 0-1	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-1 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	30 30 18 18 12 12 12 6 6 6
W. Gallman D. Howard C. Davidson G. Hopper T. Dye C. Peake A. Humphries A. Choice J. McCullough J. Leggett S. Seckinger T. Barnes V. Beasley	5 3 3 2 2 2 1 1 1 1	5-C 4-1 3-C 3-C 0-3 2-C 0-2 1-C 0-1 0-1 0-C 0-C	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-1 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	30 30 18 18 18 12 12 12 12 66 66 66 66
W. Gallman D. Howard C. Davidson G. Hopper T. Dye C. Peake A. Humphries A. Choice J. McCullough J. Leggett S. Seckinger T. Barnes V. Beasley B. Boulware	5 3 3 2 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1	5-C 4-1 3-C 3-C 0-3 2-C 0-2 1-C 0-1 0-1 0-C 0-C 0-C	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	30 30 18 18 12 12 12 12 6 6 6 6 6 6 6
W. Gallman D. Howard C. Davidson G. Hopper T. Dye C. Peake A. Humphries A. Choice J. McCullough J. Leggett S. Seckinger T. Barnes V. Beasley B. Boulware J. Johnson	5 3 3 2 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1	5-0 4-1 3-0 0-3 2-0 0-2 1-0 1-0 0-1 0-1 0-0 0-0 0-0		0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	30 30 30 18 18 18 12 12 12 12 12 12 16 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6
W. Gallman D. Howard C. Davidson G. Hopper T. Dye C. Peake A. Humphries A. Choice J. McCullough J. Leggett S. Seckinger T. Barnes V. Beasley B. Johnson C. Stoudt	5 3 3 2 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	5-0 4-1 3-0 3-0 0-3 2-0 0-2 1-0 1-0 0-1 0-1 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-1 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	30 30 30 18 18 12 12 12 12 12 12 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6
W. Gallman D. Howard C. Davidson G. Hopper T. Dye C. Peake A. Humphries A. Choice J. McCullough J. Leggett S. Seckinger T. Barnes V. Beasley B. Boulware J. Johnson C. Stoudt B. Pinion	5 3 3 2 2 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	5-C 4-1 3-C 3-C 0-3 2-C 0-2 1-C 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-C	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	300 300 188 188 122 122 122 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 6
W. Gallman D. Howard C. Davidson G. Hopper T. Dye C. Peake A. Humphries A. Choice J. McCullough J. Leggett S. Seckinger T. Barnes V. Beasley B. Boulware J. Johnson C. Stoudt B. Pinion S.Lawson	5 3 3 3 2 2 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	5-C 4-1 3-C 3-C 0-3 2-C 0-2 1-C 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-C	0-0 -0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	300 300 188 188 122 122 122 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 6
W. Gallman D. Howard C. Davidson G. Hopper T. Dye C. Peake A. Humphries A. Choice J. McCullough J. Leggett S. Seckinger T. Barnes V. Beasley B. Boulware J. Johnson C. Stoudt B. Pinion S.Lawson TEAM	5 3 3 3 2 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 0 0	5-C 4-1 3-C 3-C 0-3 2-C 0-2 1-C 1-C 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-C	0-0 -0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	300 300 188 188 122 122 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 6
W. Gallman D. Howard C. Davidson G. Hopper T. Dye C. Peake A. Humphries A. Choice J. McCullough J. Leggett S. Seckinger T. Barnes V. Beasley B. Boulware J. Johnson C. Stoudt B. Pinion S. Lawson TEAM C. Jenkins	5 3 3 2 2 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 0 0	5-C 4-1 3-C 3-C 0-3 2-C 0-2 1-C 1-C 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-C	0-0 -0 -0 -0 -0 -0 -0 -0 -0 -0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	300 300 188 188 122 122 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 6
D. Watson W. Gallman D. Howard C. Davidson G. Hopper T. Dye C. Peake A. Humphries A. Choice J. McCullough J. Legett S. Seckinger S. Seckinger S. Beasley B. Boulware J. Johnson C. Stoudt B. Pinion S.Lawson TEAM C. Jenkins CLEMSON Opponents	5 3 3 3 2 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 0 0	5-C 4-1 3-C 3-C 0-3 2-C 0-2 1-C 1-C 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-C	0-0 -0 -0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 -0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	300 300 188 188 122 122 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 6

						G/	ME	-BY	-G/	<b>AME</b>	: RI	ESI	JLT:	S &	ST	ATS											
									С	LEM	SON	1								OF	PON	IENT	ΓS				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	-1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
8-30	Georgia (12,12)	L	21-45	92,476	16,16	15	43	88	2	18	33	1	203	1	76	291	22	41	328	5	18	26	0	131	0	67	459
9-6	SC State	W	73-7	82,598	23,24	32	51	268	4	32	42	0	467	4	93	735	5	28	7	0	12	25	1	37	0	53	44
9-20	* at Florida State (1,1)	L <sup>(OT)</sup>	17-23	82,316	22,24	17	40	101	2	22	33	0	306	0	73	407	17	27	101	2	21	39	2	304	3	66	317
9-27	* North Carolina	W	50-35	80,599		27	44	92	0	28	39	1	436	6	83	528	22	30	84	1	30	49	1	394	4	79	478
10-4	* NC State	W	41-0	79,118		25	50	226	2	17	30	0	267	2	80	493	12	38	119	0	4	19	0	35	0	57	154
10-11	* Louisville	W	23-17	82,978	NR,25	12	33	72	0	22	39	2	157	0	72	229	10	38	52	1	15	30	0	212	1	68	264
10-18	* at Boston College	W	17-13	42,038	24,22	22	35	113	2	29	46	0	285	0	81	398	11	36	120	0	9	20	0	143	2	56	263
10-25	* Syracuse	W	16-6	81,604	21,20	23	48	166	0	24	35	2	209	1	83	375	10	34	88	0	12	28	2	82	0	62	170
11-6	* at Wake Forest	W	34-20	28,846	19,19	20	37	145	1	27	42	1	282	3	79	427	15	34	7	0	12	30	0	112	2	64	119
11-15	* at Georgia Tech (24,23)	L	6-28	49,378	18,17	10	33	131	0	11	21	3	59	0	54	190	16	50	251	0	8	11	0	102	1	61	353
11-22	Georgia State	W	28-0	80,341		22	43	209	3	21	33	1	148	1	76	357	10	33	40	0	13	33	3	115	0	66	155
11-29	South Carolina	W	35-17	85,024	23,24	20	40	225	3	15	21	1	266	2	61	491	18	33	63	1	23	41	0	276	1	74	339
12-29	\$Oklahoma (NR, 24)	W	40-6	40,071	18,18	22	42	68	1	26	37	0	319	3	79	387	17	37	172	1	17	37	3	103	0	68	275
* - ACC	game \$ - Orlando Fla (	Rucca	II Athletic	Rowl), No	ta. Home	game	in ho	d. offic	rial ho	ma at	tonda	100 -	572 2	62 (8	1 752	ner gam	a). Hear	Coac	h - Dah	o Swi	nnov.	Acciet	ante.	- Dan R	rooks	(AHC	, DT)

Danny Pearman (AHC, ST, TE), Chad Morris (OC, QB), Brent Venables (DC, LB), Marion Hobby (Co-DC, DE), Jeff Scott (AC, RC, WR), Tony Elliott (AC, RB), Robbie Caldwell (AC, OL), Mike Reed (AC, DB).

NIGHT, 0-0 OVERTIME

	14-1 OVER	ALL, 8-0 A
	CU	Орр.
TOTAL OFFENSE	7718	4695
Total Plays	1207	968
Touchdowns	71	41
Yards Per Play	6.4	4.9
Yards Per Game	514.5	313.0
RUSHING YARDS	3345	1879
Carries	679	531
Touchdowns	34	18
Yards Per Carry	4.9	3.5
Yards Per Game	223.0	125.3
PASSING YARDS	4373	2816
Attempts	528	437
Completions	356	212
Had Intercepted	15	16
Touchdowns	35	19
Completion Percentage	67.4	48.5
Yards Per Attempt	8.3	6.4
Yards Per Completion	12.3	13.3
Efficiency	153.2	109.7
Yards Per Game	291.5	187.7
PUNTING YARDS	2699	4617
Number of Punts	69	111
Average Punt	39.1	41.6
Net Punting	37.4	40.7
PUNT RETURN YARDS	63	97
Number of Returns	27	16
Average Return	2.3	6.1
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	137	103
Number of Interceptions	16	15
Return Yards Per Interception  KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	8.6	6.9 <b>1764</b>
Number of Returns	<b>865</b> 40	1764 71
Touchdowns	40 0	1
	21.6	24.8
Average Return FIRST DOWNS	393	24.8
By Rushing	166	93
By Passing	197	111
By Penalty	30	21
First Downs Per Game	26.2	15.0
PFNAITIFS	84-694	89-812
Penalties Per Game	5.6	5.9
Penalty Yards Per Game	46.3	54.1
FUMBLES-LOST	26-12	21-9
SACKS	48-322	18-99
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	109-230	61-220
Percentage	47.0	28.0
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	8-14	9-21
Percentage	57.0	43.0
TIME OF POSSESSION	31:56	28:04
POINTS	577	325
Points Per Game	38.5	21.7
FIELD GOALS	28-33	14-19
PAT (KICKS)	65-70	35-37
CCODING BY OF	LADTEDC	

	SCORING	BYG	UARI	TERS		
	1	2	3	4	OT	Tot
CLEMSON	165	172	134	106		577
Opponents	70	67	65	123		325

CC,	7-0 HOME	, 5-0	AWAY	, 2-	1 NE	UTR	AL, 1	0-0 D	AY, 4-1
	INDIVIDU	IAL	OFFE	NSI	VE 8	k KI	CKIN	IG ST	ATS
	ISHING	G	Car		/ds	Y/C	TD	LG	Y/G
	Gallman	14	283		27	5.4	13	66	109.1
	Watson	15	207		05	5.3	12	63	73.7
	Brooks	14	41		34	5.7	3	35	16.7
	Fuller	15	42		71	4.1	1	18	11.4
	Bryant	8	23 23		56 91	6.8 4.0	2	59	19.5 15.2
	Dye Davidson	12	22		60	2.7	0	23	5.0
	McCloud	12	7		48	6.9	0	15	4.0
	Scott	15	- 6		20	3.3	1	10	1.3
	Goodnature	1	1		6	6.0	0	6	6.0
	Teasdall	15	1		4	4.0	0	4	0.3
D.	Cain	13	1		-5	-5.0	0	0	-0.4
	Schuessler	5	6		23	-3.8	0	2	-4.6
	AM	15	16		49	-3.1	0	0	-4.5
	EMSON	15	679		45	4.9	34	66	223.0
Op	ponents	15	531	18	79	3.5	18	75	125.3
PA	SSING	G	C-A	۱-۱	Yds	TD	C%	Y/G	Eff.
D.	Watson	15	333-491-	13 4	104	35	67.8	273.6	156.3
	Schuessler	5	13-23		177	0	56.5	35.4	112.5
	Bryant	8	7-9		27	0	77.8	3.4	80.8
	Teasdall	15	2-2		30		0.00	2.0	226.0
	Cain	13	1-1-		35		00.0	2.7	394.0
	Scott AM	15	0-0		0	0	0.0	0.0	0.0
	EMSON	15	0-2- <b>356-528</b> -		0 1 <b>373</b>	0 <b>35</b>	0.0 <b>67.4</b>	0.0 <b>291.5</b>	0.0 <b>153.2</b>
	ponents		212-437-		2816		48.5	187.7	109.7
·	•								
RE	CEIVING	G							
Λ			Rec		/ds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/G
	Scott	15	93	9	01	9.7	6	51	60.1
C.	Scott Peake	15 15	93 50	9 7	01 16	9.7 14.3	6 5	51 64	60.1 47.7
C. J.	Scott	15	93	9 7 5	01	9.7 14.3 13.1	6	51	60.1
J. D.	Scott Peake Leggett	15 15 15	93 50 40	9 7 5	01 16 25	9.7 14.3	6 5 8	51 64 34	60.1 47.7 35.0
J. D.	Scott Peake Leggett Cain	15 15 15 13	93 50 40 34	9 7 5 5 4	01 16 25 82	9.7 14.3 13.1 17.1	6 5 8 5	51 64 34 67	60.1 47.7 35.0 44.8
D. H. R. G.	Scott Peake Leggett Cain Renfrow McCloud Hopper	15 15 15 13 15 12	93 50 40 34 33 29 21	9 7 5 5 4 2 3	01 16 25 82 92 51	9.7 14.3 13.1 17.1 14.9 8.7 15.1	6 5 8 5 5 1	51 64 34 67 57 36 63	60.1 47.7 35.0 44.8 32.8 20.9 21.1
D. H. R. G.	Scott Peake Leggett Cain Renfrow McCloud Hopper Gallman	15 15 15 13 15 12 15 14	93 50 40 34 33 29 21 21	9 7 5 5 4 2 3	01 16 25 82 92 51 17	9.7 14.3 13.1 17.1 14.9 8.7 15.1 10.1	6 5 8 5 5 1 1	51 64 34 67 57 36 63 39	60.1 47.7 35.0 44.8 32.8 20.9 21.1 15.2
C. J. D. H. R. G. W.	Scott Peake Leggett Cain Renfrow McCloud Hopper Gallman Thompson	15 15 13 15 12 15 14 14	93 50 40 34 33 29 21 21	9 7 5 5 4 2 3 2	01 16 25 82 92 51 17 13	9.7 14.3 13.1 17.1 14.9 8.7 15.1 10.1 11.5	6 5 8 5 5 1 1 1	51 64 34 67 57 36 63 39 33	60.1 47.7 35.0 44.8 32.8 20.9 21.1 15.2 8.2
C. J. I D. H. R. G. W. T.	Scott Peake Leggett Cain Renfrow McCloud Hopper Gallman Thompson Brooks	15 15 13 15 12 15 14 14 14	93 50 40 34 33 29 21 21 10	9 7 5 5 4 2 3 2 1	01 16 25 82 92 51 17 13 15	9.7 14.3 13.1 17.1 14.9 8.7 15.1 10.1 11.5 12.6	6 5 8 5 5 1 1 1 0 2	51 64 34 67 57 36 63 39 33	60.1 47.7 35.0 44.8 32.8 20.9 21.1 15.2 8.2
C. J. I D. H. R. G. W. T. Z. C.	Scott Peake Leggett Cain Renfrow McCloud Hopper Gallman Thompson Brooks Fuller	15 15 13 15 12 15 14 14 14 14	93 50 40 34 33 29 21 21 10 9	9 7 5 5 4 2 3 2 1	01 16 25 82 92 51 17 13 15 13	9.7 14.3 13.1 17.1 14.9 8.7 15.1 10.1 11.5 12.6 11.0	6 5 8 5 5 1 1 1 0 2	51 64 34 67 57 36 63 39 33 35 23	60.1 47.7 35.0 44.8 32.8 20.9 21.1 15.2 8.2 8.1 2.9
C. J. D. H. R. G. W. T. Z. C. S.	Scott Peake Leggett Cain Renfrow McCloud Hopper Gallman Thompson Brooks Fuller Seckinger	15 15 13 15 12 15 14 14 14 15 14	93 50 40 34 33 29 21 21 10 9	9 7 5 5 4 2 3 2 1 1	01 16 25 82 92 51 17 13 15 13 44	9.7 14.3 13.1 17.1 14.9 8.7 15.1 10.1 11.5 12.6 11.0 8.3	6 5 8 5 5 1 1 1 0 2	51 64 34 67 57 36 63 39 33 35 23	60.1 47.7 35.0 44.8 32.8 20.9 21.1 15.2 8.2 8.1 2.9
C. J. D. H. R. G. W. T. Z. C. S. M.	Scott Peake Leggett Cain Renfrow McCloud Hopper Gallman Thompson Brooks Fuller Seckinger Williams	15 15 13 15 12 15 14 14 14 15 14	93 50 40 34 33 29 21 21 10 9	9 7 5 5 4 2 3 2 1 1	01 16 25 82 92 51 17 13 15 13 44 25 20	9.7 14.3 13.1 17.1 14.9 8.7 15.1 10.1 11.5 12.6 11.0	6 5 8 5 5 1 1 1 0 2	51 64 34 67 57 36 63 39 33 35 23 17	60.1 47.7 35.0 44.8 32.8 20.9 21.1 15.2 8.2 8.1 2.9
C. J. D. H. R. G. W. T. Z. C. S. M. S.	Scott Peake Leggett Cain Renfrow McCloud Hopper Gallman Thompson Brooks Fuller Seckinger	15 15 13 15 12 15 14 14 14 15 14	93 50 40 34 33 29 21 21 10 9 4	9 7 5 5 4 2 3 2 1 1	01 16 25 82 92 51 17 13 15 13 44	9.7 14.3 13.1 17.1 14.9 8.7 15.1 10.1 11.5 12.6 11.0 8.3 10.0	6 5 8 5 1 1 1 0 2 0	51 64 34 67 57 36 63 39 33 35 23	60.1 47.7 35.0 44.8 32.8 20.9 21.1 15.2 8.2 8.1 2.9 1.8
C. J. D. H. R. G. W. T. Z. C. S. M. S. A.	Scott Peake Leggett Cain Renfrow McCloud Hopper Gallman Thompson Brooks Fuller Seckinger Williams Ryan	15 15 13 15 12 15 14 14 14 15 14 15 14	93 50 40 34 33 29 21 21 10 9 4	99 77 55 55 44 22 33 22 11 1	01 16 25 82 92 51 17 13 15 13 44 25 20	9.7 14.3 13.1 17.1 14.9 8.7 15.1 10.1 11.5 12.6 11.0 8.3 10.0 7.0	6 5 8 5 5 1 1 1 0 2 0 0	51 64 34 67 57 36 63 39 33 35 23 17 16	60.1 47.7 35.0 44.8 32.8 20.9 21.1 15.2 8.2 8.1 2.9 1.8 20.0 0.9
C. J. I D. H. R. G. W. T. Z. C. S. M. S. A. C.	Scott Peake Leggett Cain Renfrow McCloud Hopper Gallman Thompson Brooks Fuller Seckinger Williams Ryan Dunn	15 15 13 15 12 15 14 14 14 15 14 15 15 15 15 16 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18	93 50 40 34 33 29 21 21 10 9 4 3 2	99 77 55 55 44 22 33 22 11 1	01 16 25 82 92 51 17 13 15 13 44 25 20	9.7 14.3 13.1 17.1 14.9 8.7 15.1 10.1 11.5 12.6 11.0 8.3 10.0 7.0 4.5	6 5 8 5 1 1 1 0 0 0 0	51 64 34 67 57 36 63 39 33 35 23 17 16 10 5	60.1 47.7 35.0 44.8 20.9 21.1 15.2 8.2 8.1 2.9 1.8 20.0 0.9
C. J. I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	Scott Peake Leggett Cain Renfrow McCloud Hopper Gallman Thompson Brooks Fuller Seckinger Williams Ryan Dunn Wilkins	15 15 13 15 12 15 14 14 15 14 15 5 15 15 14 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15	93 50 40 34 33 29 21 10 9 4 3 2 2 2 1	9 7 5 5 4 2 2 3 3 2 1 1	01 16 225 82 92 51 17 13 15 13 44 25 20 14 9 31 6	9.7 14.3 13.1 17.1 14.9 8.7 15.1 10.1 11.5 12.6 11.0 8.3 10.0 7.0 4.5 31.0	6 5 8 5 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	51 64 34 67 57 36 63 39 33 5 23 17 16 10 5	60.1 47.7 35.0 44.8 20.9 21.1 15.2 8.2 8.1 2.9 1.8 20.0 0.9 1.8 2.1
C. J. I	Scott Peake Leggett Cain Renfrow McCloud Hopper Gallman Thompson Brooks Fuller Seckinger Williams Ryan Dunn Wilkins Bianchi Johnson EMSON	15 15 13 15 12 15 14 14 15 15 15 16 17 18 18 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19	93 50 40 34 33 29 21 10 9 4 3 2 2 2 1 1	99 77 55 54 42 22 11 11	01 16 25 82 92 51 17 13 15 13 44 25 20 14 9 31 6 -1	9.7 14.3 13.1 17.1 14.9 8.7 15.1 10.1 11.5 12.6 8.3 10.0 7.0 4.5 31.0 6.0 -1.0	6 5 8 8 8 5 5 5 1 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	51 64 34 67 57 36 63 39 33 35 23 17 16 10 5 31 6	60.1 47.7 35.0 44.8 32.8 20.9 21.1 15.2 8.2 8.1 2.9 1.8 20.0 0.9 1.8 2.1 2.0 0.9
C. J. I	Scott Peake Leggett Cain Renfrow McCloud Hopper Gallman Thompson Brooks Fuller Seckinger Williams Ryan Dunn Wilkins Bianchi Johnson	15 15 13 15 12 15 14 14 15 14 15 5 15 15 14 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15	93 50 40 34 33 29 21 10 9 4 3 2 2 2 1	9 7 5 5 4 2 2 3 3 2 1 1	01 16 25 82 92 51 17 13 15 13 44 25 20 14 9 31 6 -1	9.7 14.3 13.1 17.1 14.9 8.7 15.1 10.1 11.5 12.6 11.0 7.0 4.5 31.0 6.0 -1.0	6 5 8 5 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	51 64 34 67 57 36 63 39 33 55 23 17 16 10 5 31 6	60.1 47.7 35.0 44.8 32.8 20.9 21.1 15.2 8.2 8.1 2.9 1.8 20.0 0.9 1.8 2.1 2.0 0.9
C. J.   D. H. R. G. W. T. C. S. M. S. A. C. J.   J.   CL Opp	Scott Peake Leggett Cain Renfrow McCloud Hopper Gallman Thompson Brooks Fuller Seckinger Williams Ryan Dunn Wilkins Bianchi Johnson EMSON	15 15 13 15 12 15 14 14 15 15 15 16 17 18 18 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19	93 50 40 34 33 29 21 21 10 9 4 3 2 2 2 1 1 1 1 3 5 6 212	99 77 55 54 42 22 11 11	01 16 25 82 92 51 17 13 15 13 44 25 20 14 9 31 6 -1	9.7 14.3 13.1 17.1 14.9 8.7 15.1 10.1 11.5 12.6 11.0 7.0 4.5 31.0 6.0 -1.0	6 5 8 8 8 5 5 5 1 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	51 64 34 67 57 36 63 39 33 35 23 17 16 10 5 31 6	60.1 47.7 35.0 44.8 32.8 20.9 21.1 15.2 8.1 2.9 1.8 20.0 0.9 1.8 2.1 2.0 -0.1 2.0 -0.1
C. J.   D. H. R. G. W. T. C. S. M. S. A. C. J.   J. , CL Opp	Scott Peake Leggett Cain Renfrow McCloud Hopper Gallman Thompson Brooks Fuller Seckinger Williams Ryan Dunn Wilkins Bianchi Johnson EMSON ponents	15 15 13 15 12 15 14 14 15 15 15 16 17 18 18 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19	93 50 40 34 33 29 21 21 10 9 4 3 2 2 2 1 1 1 3 56 212	99 77 55 44 22 11 11	01 16 25 82 92 51 17 13 15 13 44 25 20 14 9 31 6 -1 73 16	9.7 14.3 13.1 17.1 14.9 8.7 15.1 10.1 11.5 12.6 11.0 7.0 4.5 31.0 6.0 -1.0	6 5 8 8 5 5 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	51 64 34 67 57 36 63 39 33 35 23 17 16 10 5 5 31 6 6 6 3 4 7 6 7	60.1 47.7 35.0 44.8 20.9 21.1 15.2 8.1 2.9 1.8 20.0 0.9 1.8 2.1 2.0 0.9 1.8 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1
C. J. I D. H. R. G. W. T. C. S. M. S. A. C. CL Opp	Scott Peake Leggett Cain Renfrow McCloud Hopper Gallman Thompson Brooks Fuller Seckinger Williams Ryan Dunn Wilkins Bianchi Johnson EMSON ponents ELD GOALS Huegel Lakip	15 15 15 13 15 12 15 14 14 14 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 16 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18	93 50 40 34 33 33 29 21 10 9 4 4 3 2 2 2 1 1 1 3 5 6 6 6 7 7 8 7 8 7 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	99 77 55 44 22 33 22 11 11	01 16 25 82 92 51 17 13 15 13 44 25 20 14 9 31 6 -1 73 16 0-29	9.7 14.3 13.1 17.1 14.9 8.7 15.1 10.0 11.5 11.0 6.0 -1.0 12.3 13.3 30-3 14-1 0-	6 5 8 8 5 5 5 1 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	51 64 34 67 57 36 63 39 23 17 16 6 0 0 67 63	60.1 47.7 35.0 44.8 32.8 20.9 21.1 15.2 8.2 8.1 2.9 1.8 20.0 0.9 1.8 2.0 -0.1 291.5 187.7 187.7
C. J. I D. H. R. G. W. T. Z. C. S. M. S. A. C. CL Opp	Scott Peake Leggett Cain Renfrow McCloud Hopper Gallman Thompson Brooks Fuller Seckinger Williams Ryan Dunn Wilkins Bianchi Johnson EMSON ponents ELD GOALS Huegel Lakip EMSON	15 15 15 13 15 12 15 14 14 14 15 15 5 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 16 17 18 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19	93 500 40 34 33 29 21 10 9 9 4 4 3 2 2 2 2 1 1 1 3 56 2 12 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	99 7 5 5 4 2 3 3 2 1 1 1 43 28 Pct 4.4 0.0 4.8	01 16 25 82 92 93 17 13 15 13 44 25 20 14 9 31 6 -1 77 77 0-0 7-7	9.7 14.3 13.1 17.1 14.9 8.7 15.1 10.1 11.5 12.6 11.0 7.0 4.5 31.0 12.3 13.3 30-3 14-1 0-1	6 5 8 8 5 5 5 1 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	51 64 34 67 57 36 63 33 35 23 17 16 0 5 67 63 49 5 67 63	60.1 47.7 35.0 44.8 32.8 20.9 21.1 15.2 8.1 2.9 1.8 20.0 0.9 1.8 2.0 -0.1 29.1 5.1 20.0 -0.1 20.0 -0.1 20.0 -0.1 20.0 -0.1 20.0 -0.1 20.0 -0.1 20.0 -0.1 20.0 -0.1 20.0 -0.1 20.0 -0.1 20.0 -0.1 20.0 -0.1 20.0 -
C. J. I D. H. R. G. W. T. Z. C. S. M. S. A. C. CL Opp	Scott Peake Leggett Cain Renfrow McCloud Hopper Gallman Thompson Brooks Fuller Seckinger Williams Ryan Dunn Wilkins Bianchi Johnson EMSON ponents ELD GOALS Huegel Lakip	15 15 15 13 15 12 15 14 14 14 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 16 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18	93 500 40 34 33 29 21 10 9 9 4 4 3 2 2 2 2 1 1 1 3 56 2 12 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	99 77 55 44 22 33 22 11 11	01 16 25 82 92 51 17 13 15 13 44 25 20 14 9 31 6 -1 73 16 0-29	9.7 14.3 13.1 17.1 14.9 8.7 15.1 10.1 11.5 12.6 11.0 7.0 4.5 31.0 12.3 13.3 30-3 14-1 0-1	6 5 8 8 5 5 5 1 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	51 64 34 67 57 36 63 33 35 23 17 16 0 5 67 63 49 5 67 63	60.1 47.7 35.0 44.8 32.8 20.9 21.1 15.2 8.2 8.1 2.9 1.8 20.0 0.9 1.8 2.0 -0.1 291.5 187.7 187.7
C. J.   D. H. R. G. W. T. Z. C. S. M. G. J.   J. , CL Op	Scott Peake Leggett Cain Renfrow McCloud Hopper Gallman Thompson Brooks Fuller Seckinger Williams Ryan Dunn Wilkins Bianchi Johnson EMSON Ponents  ELD GOALS Huegel Lakip EMSON Ponents	15 15 15 13 15 12 15 14 14 14 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 14 14 15 15 15 15 16 16 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18	93 500 40 34 33 29 21 10 9 9 4 4 3 2 2 2 2 1 1 1 3 56 2 12 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	99 77 55 44 22 3 3 2 1 1 1 43 28 Pct 4.4 0.0 4.8 3.7	01 16 25 82 92 51 17 13 15 13 15 22 20 14 9 31 6 -1 77 31 6 0-29 7-7 6-6	9.7 14.3 13.1 17.1 14.9 8.7 15.1 10.1 11.5 12.6 11.0 7.0 4.5 31.0 6.0 0 -1.0 12.3 13.3 30-3 14-1 0-14-1 4-	6 5 8 8 5 5 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	51 64 34 67 36 63 39 33 35 23 17 16 60 67 63 67 63 69 10 67 61 10 67 63	60.1 47.7 35.0 44.8 32.8 20.9 21.1 15.2 8.2 8.1 20.0 0.9 1.8 20.0 0.9 1.8 2.1 2.0 0.0 1.8 2.1 2.0 0.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1
C. J.   D. H. R. G. W. T. Z. C. S. M. S. A. C. J.   J. J. CL Opp	Scott Peake Leggett Cain Renfrow McCloud Hopper Gallman Thompson Brooks Fuller Seckinger Williams Ryan Dunn Wilkins Bianchi Johnson EMSON ponents ELD GOALS Huegel Lakip EMSON	15 15 15 13 15 12 15 14 14 14 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 14 14 15 15 15 15 16 16 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18	93 500 40 34 33 29 21 10 9 4 3 3 2 2 2 2 1 1 1 3 56 212 FG 4 3 3 8 8 1-1 1 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1	99 7 5 5 4 2 3 3 2 1 1 1 43 28 Pct 4.4 0.0 4.8	01 16 25 82 92 51 17 13 15 13 44 25 20 14 9 31 6 -1 77 31 6 -7 7-7 0-0 7-7 6-6	9.7 14.3 13.1 17.1 14.9 8.7 15.1 10.1 11.5 12.6 11.0 7.0 4.5 31.0 12.3 13.3 30-3 14-1 0-1	6 5 8 8 5 5 5 1 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	51 64 34 67 57 36 63 33 35 23 17 16 0 5 67 63 49 5 67 63	60.1 47.7 35.0 44.8 32.8 20.9 21.1 15.2 8.1 2.9 1.8 20.0 0.9 1.8 2.0 -0.1 29.1 5.1 20.0 -0.1 20.0 -0.1 20.0 -0.1 20.0 -0.1 20.0 -0.1 20.0 -0.1 20.0 -0.1 20.0 -0.1 20.0 -0.1 20.0 -0.1 20.0 -0.1 20.0 -0.1 20.0 -
C. J. I D. H. R. G. W. T. Z. C. S. M. S. A. C. J. I J. J. CL Op	Scott Peake Leggett Cain Renfrow McCloud Hopper Gallman Thompson Brooks Fuller Seckinger Williams Ryan Dunn Wilkins Bianchi Johnson EMSON ponents Lakip EMSON ponents	15 15 15 15 13 15 12 12 15 14 14 14 15 5 15 15 15 15 15 27 27	93 500 40 34 33 29 21 10 9 4 3 3 2 2 2 2 1 1 1 3 56 212 FG 4 3 3 8 8 1-1 1 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1	99 77 55 44 22 33 22 11 1  43 28  Pct 4.4 0.0 4.8 3.7 Yds	01 16 25 82 92 51 17 13 15 15 13 44 25 20 14 9 31 6 -1 73 16 0-29 7-7 6-6	9.7 14.3 13.1 17.1 14.9 8.7 15.1 10.1 11.5 6 11.0 4.5 31.0 6.0 -1.0 12.3 13.3 30.3 14-1 0- 4-1 4-1 4-1 4-1 4-1 4-1 4-1 4-1 4-1 4-	6 5 8 8 5 5 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	51 64 34 67 57 36 63 39 33 35 23 31 7 16 0 67 63 67 63 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	60.1 47.7 35.0 44.8 32.8 20.9 21.1 15.2 8.1 2.9 1.8 20.0 0.9 1.8 2.0 -0.1 291.5 187.7 187

TACKLES	G	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	
B. Goodson	15	115	45	160	14-70	5.5-42	3
B. Boulware	15	95	43	138	8-38	3.5-25	7
T. Green	15	102	28	130	5-16	1-10	- 3
S. Lawson	15	64	24		25.5-123	12.5-90	
J. Kearse	15	71	16	87	6.5-24	0-0	8
K. Dodd	15	68	18	86		12-72	
C. Wilkins	15	57	27	84	4.5-19	2-14	(
C. Watkins	15	47	22	69	8-27	3.5-18	;
C. Tankersley	15	51	9	60	3.5-7	1-3	1
S. Pagano	15	30	21	51	2-4	0-0	(
T. Blanks	15	35	8	43	4-8	1-2	
INTERCEPTIO	NS	Int	Yds		Avg	TD	L
C. Tankersley		5	50		10.0	1	3
J. Johnson		2	16		8.0	0	
B. Boulware		2	15		7.5	0	
A. Baker		2	7		3.5	0	
B. Goodson		2	1		0.5	0	
V. Smith		1	33		33.0	0	3
C. Watkins		1	15		15.0	1	1
J. Kearse		1	0		0.0	0	
CLEMSON		16	137		8.6	2	3
Opponents		15	103		6.9	0	2
		-	Yds		Avg	TD	L
PUNT RETURN	NS	PR					
PUNT RETURN A. Scott	NS	13	55		4.2	0	1
	NS					0 <b>0</b>	
A. Scott	NS	13	55		4.2		10
A. Scott CLEMSON		13 <b>27</b>	55 <b>63</b>		4.2 2.3 6.1	0	2
A. Scott CLEMSON Opponents		13 27 16	55 <b>63</b> <b>97</b>		4.2 <b>2.3</b>	0	1 2 L
A. Scott CLEMSON Opponents KICKOFF RETUR		13 27 16 KOR	55 <b>63</b> <b>97</b> Yds		4.2 2.3 6.1 Avg	0 0 TD	1 2 L
A. Scott CLEMSON Opponents KICKOFF RETUR A. Scott		13 27 16 KOR	55 <b>63</b> <b>97</b> <b>Yds</b> 371		4.2 2.3 6.1 Avg 24.7	0 0 TD	1 2 L(
A. Scott CLEMSON Opponents KICKOFF RETUR A. Scott C. Fuller		13 27 16 KOR 15	55 63 97 Yds 371 237		4.2 2.3 6.1 Avg 24.7 16.9	0 0 TD	1 2 L 4 2
A. Scott CLEMSON Opponents KICKOFF RETUR A. Scott C. Fuller R. McCloud		13 27 16 KOR 15 14 7	55 63 97 Yds 371 237 223		4.2 2.3 6.1 Avg 24.7 16.9 31.9	0 0 TD 0	1 2 4 2 7
A. Scott CLEMSON Opponents KICKOFF RETUR A. Scott C. Fuller R. McCloud CLEMSON		13 27 16 KOR 15 14 7	55 63 97 Yds 371 237 223 865 1764	FG	4.2 2.3 6.1 Avg 24.7 16.9 31.9 21.6	0 0 TD 0 0	1 2 4 2 7 7
A. Scott CLEMSON Opponents KICKOFF RETUR A. Scott C. Fuller R. McCloud CLEMSON Opponents	NS I	13 27 16 KOR 15 14 7 40 71	55 63 97 Yds 371 237 223 865 1764	<b>FG</b> 7-32	4.2 2.3 6.1 Avg 24.7 16.9 31.9 21.6 24.8	0 0 0 TD 0 0 0	1 2 4 2 7 7 10
A. Scott CLEMSON Opponents KICKOFF RETUR A. Scott C. Fuller R. McCloud CLEMSON Opponents SCORING	INS I	13 27 16 KOR 15 14 7 40 71	55 63 97 Yds 371 237 223 865 1764 Re		4.2 2.3 6.1 Avg 24.7 16.9 31.9 21.6 24.8 PAT 56-61	0 0 TD 0 0 0 0 3	1 2 4 2 7 7 10 Pt
A. Scott CLEMSON Opponents KICKOFF RETUR A. Scott C. Fuller R. McCloud CLEMSON Opponents SCORING G. Huegel	TD 0	13 27 16 KOR 15 14 7 40 71	55 63 97 Yds 371 237 223 865 1764 Re 0-0 2	7-32	4.2 2.3 6.1 Avg 24.7 16.9 31.9 21.6 24.8 PAT 56-61	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 2PC	1 2 4 2 7 7 10 Pt 13 8
A. Scott CLEMSON Opponents KICKOFF RETUR A. Scott C. Fuller R. McCloud CLEMSON Opponents SCORING G. Huegel W. Gallman	TD 0 14	13 27 16 KOR 15 14 7 40 71 R-P- 0-0	55 63 97 Yds 371 237 223 865 1764 Re 0-0 2	7-32 0-0	4.2 2.3 6.1 Avg 24.7 16.9 31.9 21.6 24.8 PAT 56-61 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 2PC	1 2 4 2 7 7 10 Pt 13 8
A. Scott CLEMSON Opponents KICKOFF RETUR A. Scott C. Fuller R. McCloud CLEMSON Opponents SCORING G. Huegel W. Gallman D. Watson	TD 0 14 12	13 27 16 KOR 15 14 7 40 71 R-P- 0-0 13-1	55 63 97 Yds 371 237 223 865 1764 Re 0-0 2 1-0 0-0 3-0	7-32 0-0 0-0	4.2 2.3 6.1 24.7 16.9 31.9 21.6 24.8 PAT 56-61 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 2PC 0	1 2 4 2 7 7 10 Pt 13 8 7
A. Scott CLEMSON Opponents KICKOFF RETUR A. Scott C. Fuller R. McCloud CLEMSON Opponents SCORING G. Huegel W. Gallman D. Watson J. Leggett	TD 0 14 12 8	13 27 16 KOR 15 14 7 40 71 R-P- 0-0 13-1 12-0 0-8	55 63 97 Yds 371 237 223 865 1764 Re 0-0 2 1-0 0-0 3-0 5-0	7-32 0-0 0-0 0-0	4.2 2.3 6.1 Avg 24.7 16.9 31.9 21.6 24.8 PAT 56-61 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 2PC 0 0	1 2 4 2 7 7 10 Pt 13 8 7 4
A. Scott CLEMSON Opponents KICKOFF RETUR A. Scott C. Fuller R. McCloud CLEMSON Opponents SCORING G. Huegel W. Gallman D. Watson J. Leggett A. Scott	TD 0 14 12 8 7	13 27 16 KOR 15 14 7 40 71 R-P- 0-0 13-1 12-0 0-8	55 63 97 Yds 371 237 223 865 1764 Re 0-0 2 1-0 0-0 3-0 5-0 2-0	7-32 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	4.2 2.3 6.1 Avg 24.7 16.9 31.9 21.6 24.8 PAT 56-61 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 2PC 0 0 0	1 2 4 2 7 7 10 Pt 13 8 7 4 4
A. Scott CLEMSON Opponents KICKOFF RETUR A. Scott C. Fuller R. McCloud CLEMSON Opponents SCORING G. Huegel W. Gallman D. Watson J. Leggett A. Scott Z. Brooks	TD 0 14 12 8 7 5	13 27 16 KOR 15 14 7 40 71 R-P- 0-0 13-1 12-0 0-8 1-6 3-2	55 63 97 Yds 371 237 223 865 1764 Re 0-0 2 1-0 0-0 3-0 5-0	7-32 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	4.2 2.3 6.1 Avg 24.7 16.9 31.9 21.6 24.8 PAT 56-61 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 2PC 0 0 0	1 2 4 4 2 7 7 10 PH 13 8 7 4 4 3 3 3
A. Scott CLEMSON Opponents KICKOFF RETUR A. Scott C. Fuller R. McCloud CLEMSON Opponents SCORING G. Huegel W. Gallman D. Watson J. Leggett A. Scott Z. Brooks D.Cain	TD 0 14 12 8 7 5 5	13 27 16 KOR 15 14 7 40 71 R-P- 0-0 13-1 12-0 0-8 1-6 3-2 0-5	55 63 97 Yds 371 237 223 865 1764 Re 0-0 2 1-0 0-0 3-0 5-0 5-0 5-0	7-32 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	4.2 2.3 6.1 Avg 24.7 16.9 31.9 21.6 24.8 PAT 56-61 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1 2 4 2 7 7 10 Pt 13 8 7 4 4 3 3 3 3
A. Scott CLEMSON Opponents KICKOFF RETUR A. Scott C. Fuller R. McCloud CLEMSON Opponents SCORING G. Huegel W. Gallman D. Watson J. Leggett A. Scott Z. Brooks D.Cain C. Peake	TD 0 14 12 8 7 5 5 5 5	13 27 16 KOR 15 14 7 40 71 R-P- 0-C 13-1 12-C 0-8 3-2 0-5 0-5 0-5	55 63 97 Yds 371 237 223 865 1764 Re 0-0 2 1-0 0-0 3-0 5-0 5-0 5-0	7-32 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	4.2 2.3 6.1 Avg 24.7 16.9 31.9 21.6 24.8 PAT 56-61 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1 2 2 7 7 10 PH 13 8 8 7 4 4 4 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
A. Scott CLEMSON Opponents KICKOFF RETUR A. Scott C. Fuller R. McCloud CLEMSON Opponents SCORING G. Huegel W. Gallman D. Watson J. Leggett A. Scott Z. Brooks D.Cain C. Peake H. Renfrow T. Dye	TD 0 14 12 8 7 5 5 5 5 5 5	13 27 16 KOR 15 14 7 40 71 R-P- 0-C 13-1 12-C 0-8 3-2 0-5 0-5 0-5	55 63 97 Ydss 371 237 223 865 1764 Re -0-0 2 2-0-0 0-0 8-0 6-0 6-0 6-0 6-0 6-0	7-32 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	4.2 2.3 6.1 Avg 24.7 16.9 31.9 21.6 24.8 PAT 56-61 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1 2 2 4 4 4 13 3 3 3 3 1 1
A. Scott CLEMSON Opponents KICKOFF RETUR A. Scott C. Fuller R. McCloud CLEMSON Opponents SCORING G. Huegel W. Gallman D. Watson J. Leggett A. Scott Z. Brooks D.Cain C. Peake H. Renfrow T. Dye K. Bryant	TD 0 14 12 8 7 5 5 5 5 5 2	13 27 16 KOR 15 14 7 40 71 R-P-0-0 13-1-12-0-8 1-6-0-8 0-8 0-8	55 63 97 Yds 371 237 223 865 1764 Re 0-0 2 0-0 0-0 5-0 6-0 6-0 6-0 6-0 0-0-0	7-32 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0	4.2 2.3 6.1  Avg 24.7 16.9 31.9 21.6 24.8  PAT 56-61 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1 2 4 4 2 7 7 10 PH 13 8 7 4 4 3 3 3 3 3 1 1 1
A. Scott CLEMSON Opponents KICKOFF RETUR A. Scott C. Fuller R. McCloud CLEMSON Opponents SCORING G. Huegel W. Gallman D. Watson J. Leggett A. Scott Z. Brooks D.Cain C. Peake H. Renfrow T. Dye K. Bryant A. Lakip	TD 0 14 12 8 7 5 5 5 5 2 2 0 0	13 27 16 KOR 15 14 7 40 71 R-P- 0-0 13-1 12-0 0-8 0-8 0-8 0-8 0-9 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1	55 63 97 Yds 371 237 223 865 1764 Re 0-0-0 2 -0-0 0-0-0 5 -0-0 0-0 0-0-0 0-0 0-0-0 0-0-0 0-0-0 0-0-0 0-0-0 0-0-0 0-0-0 0-0-0 0-0-0 0-0-0 0-0-0 0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0 0-0 0-0 0 0-0 0 0-0 0 0-0 0 0-0 0 0-0 0 0-0 0 0-0 0 0-0 0 0-0 0 0-0 0	7-32 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	4.2 2.3 6.1  Avg 24.7 16.9 31.9 21.6 24.8  PAT 56-61 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 0 0 TD 0 0 0 0 0 3 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1 2 L 4 2 7 7 7 10 PH 133 8 7 4 4 4 3 3 3 3 1 1 1 1 1
A. Scott CLEMSON Opponents KICKOFF RETUR A. Scott C. Fuller R. McCloud CLEMSON Opponents SCORING G. Huegel W. Gallman D. Watson J. Leggett A. Scott Z. Brooks D.Cain C. Peake H. Renfrow T. Dye K. Bryant A. Lakip M. Williams	TD 0 14 12 8 7 5 5 5 2 2 2 0 0 1	13 27 16 KKOR 15 14 7 40 71 13-1 12-C 0-8 1-6 0-5 0-5 2-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0	55 63 97 Yds 371 237 223 865 1764 Re -0-0 2 -0-0 -0-0 -0-0 -0-0 -0-0 -0-0 -0	7-32 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	4.2 2.3 6.1  Avg 24.7 16.9 31.9 21.6 24.8  PAT 56-61 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1 2 L 4 2 7 7 7 10 PH 13 8 8 7 4 4 3 3 3 3 1 1 1 1
A. Scott CLEMSON Opponents KICKOFF RETUR A. Scott C. Fuller R. McCloud CLEMSON Opponents SCORING G. Huegel W. Gallman D. Watson J. Leggett A. Scott Z. Brooks D.Cain C. Peake H. Renfrow T. Dye K. Bryant A. Lakip M. Williams R. McCloud	TD 0 14 12 8 7 5 5 5 5 2 2 0 0	13 27 16 KKOR 15 14 7 40 71 R-P- 0-C- 13-1 12-C- 0-E- 2-C- 0-E- 2-C- 0-C-	55 63 97 Yds 371 237 223 865 1764 Re 0-0 2 1-0 0-0 0-0 5-0 5-0 5-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0	7-32 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 1-1 0-0 0-0	4.2 2.3 6.1  Avg 24.7 16.9 31.9 21.6 24.8  PAT 56-61 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 2PC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1 2 L 4 4 2 2 7 7 10 PH 13 8 7 7 4 4 4 3 3 3 3 3 1 1 1 1 1
A. Scott CLEMSON Opponents KICKOFF RETUR A. Scott C. Fuller R. McCloud CLEMSON Opponents SCORING G. Huegel W. Gallman D. Watson J. Leggett A. Scott Z. Brooks D.Cain C. Peake H. Renfrow T. Dye K. Bryant A. Lakip M. Williams R. McCloud C. Fuller	TD 0 14 12 8 7 5 5 5 5 2 2 0 0 1 1 1 1	13 27 16 KOR 15 14 7 40 71 12-C 0-E 0-E 0-E 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C 0-C	55 63 97 Yds 371 237 2233 865 1764 Re -0-0 2 1-0 0-0 0-0 5-0 5-0 6-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0	7-32 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	4.2 2.3 6.1  Avg 24.7 16.9 31.9 21.6 24.8  PAT 56-61  0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1 2 Li 4 4 2 7 7 7 10 PH 13 8 8 7 7 4 4 3 3 3 3 3 1 1 1 1 1
A. Scott CLEMSON Opponents KICKOFF RETUR A. Scott C. Fuller R. McCloud CLEMSON Opponents SCORING G. Huegel W. Gallman D. Watson J. Leggett A. Scott Z. Brooks D.Cain C. Peake H. Renfrow T. Dye K. Bryant A. Lakip M. Williams M. WilCloud C. Fuller G. Hopper	TD 0 14 12 8 7 5 5 5 2 2 0 0 1 1 1 1 1	13 27 16 KKOR 15 14 7 40 71 12-0 0-8 1-6-0 0-9 0-9 0-9 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1	55 63 97 Yds 371 237 223 865 1764 Re 0-0 2 0-0 0-0 3-0 6-0 6-0 6-0 6-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0	7-32 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	4.2 2.3 6.1  Avg 24.7 16.9 31.9 21.6 24.8  PAT 56-61 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1 2 Li 4 4 2 7 7 7 10 PH 13 8 7 7 4 4 3 3 3 3 3 1 1 1 1 1
A. Scott CLEMSON Opponents KICKOFF RETUR A. Scott C. Fuller R. McCloud CLEMSON Opponents SCORING G. Huegel W. Gallman D. Watson J. Leggett A. Scott Z. Brooks D.Cain C. Peake H. Renfrow T. Dye K. Bryant A. Lakip M. Williams R. McCloud C. Fuller G. Hopper C. Fuller G. Hopper C. Tankersley	TD 0 14 12 8 7 5 5 5 2 2 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1	13 27 16 KKOR 15 14 7 40 71 12-C 0-8 1-6 0-5 0-5 0-5 2-C 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1	55 63 97 Yds 371 237 223 865 1764 Re 0-0-0 2 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	7-32 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	4.2 2.3 6.1 Avg 24.7 16.9 31.9 21.6 24.8  PAT 56-61 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1 2 Lu 4 4 4 7 7 7 10 13 8 8 7 4 4 4 3 3 3 3 3 1 1 1 1 1
A. Scott CLEMSON Opponents KICKOFF RETUR A. Scott C. Fuller R. McCloud CLEMSON Opponents SCORING G. Huegel W. Gallman D. Watson J. Leggett A. Scott Z. Brooks D.Cain C. Peake H. Renfrow T. Dye K. Bryant A. Lakip M. Williams M. WilCloud C. Fuller G. Hopper	TD 0 14 12 8 7 5 5 5 2 2 0 0 1 1 1 1 1	13 27 16 KKOR 15 14 7 40 71 12-0 0-8 1-6-0 0-9 0-9 0-9 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1	55 63 97 Yds 371 237 223 865 1764 Re Pe 0-0 2 0-0-0 0-0 0 0-0 0 0-0 0 0-0 0 0-0 0-0 0 0-0 0 0-0 0 0-0 0 0-0 0 0-0 0 0-0 0 0 0-0 0 0-0 0 0-0 0 0	7-32 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	4.2 2.3 6.1  Avg 24.7 16.9 31.9 21.6 24.8  PAT 56-61 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1

0-0-0

34-35-2

18-19-4

71

0-0

28-33

14-19

0-0

1

65-70

**INDIVIDUAL DEFENSIVE & MISCELLANEOUS STATS** 

GAME-BY-GAME RESULTS & STATS																										
								С	LEM	SON	I								OF	PON	IEN1	ſS				
Date Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-5 Wofford	W	49-10	83,188	12,12	27	43	222	5	30	37	0	311	2	80	533	9	45	123	1	6	18	0	90	0	63	213
9-12 Appalachian State	W	41-10	83,454	12,12	22	44	140	1	21	31	2	252	3	75	392	12	45	202	0	9	28	3	95	1	73	297
9-17 * at Louisville	W	20-17	55,396	11,9	20	40	202	0	21	30	2	199	2	70	401	16	28	19	1	20	35	2	23	0	63	272
10-3 Notre Dame (6,7)	W	24-22	84,892	11,12	15	43	212	1	10	21	1	84	2	64	296	20	32	111	1	19	35	1	321	2	67	432
10-10 * Georgia Tech	W	43-24	82,941	6,6	24	41	201	3	23	33	1	336	2	74	537	12	42	71	0	6	14	1	159	2	56	230
10-17 * Boston College	W	34-17	83,732	5,6	24	36	112	1	27	42	2	420	3	78	532	11	38	159	1	7	23	0	87	1	61	246
10-24 * at Miami (Fla.)	W	58-0	45,211	6,6	33	63	416	6	17	25	0	151	1	88	567	6	29	53	0	13	32	3	93	0	61	146
10-31 * at NC State	W	56-41	57,600	3,6	27	50	240	2	23	30	0	383	5	80	623	18	27	135	2	24	41	0	254	3	68	389
11-7 * Florida State (17,15)	W	23-13	85,573	3,6	29	42	297	1	28	43	0	297	1	85	512	14	30	197	1	16	21	1	164	0	59	361
11-14 * at Syracuse	W	37-27	36,736	1,2	29	36	202	2	35	48	1	368	2	84	570	16	34	242	3	8	21	0	80	0	55	322
11-21 * Wake Forest	W	33-13	84,486	1,1	24	42	171	1	28	40	3	381	3	82	552	11	32	39	1	16	28	1	113	1	60	152
11-28 at South Carolina	W	37-32	81,409	1,1	25	47	236	4	20	27	0	279	1	74	515	17	38	181	1	14	30	1	221	3	68	402
12-5 ^ North Carolina (8,8)	W	45-37	74,514	1,1	33	56	319	3	26	42	1	289	3	98	608	21	32	319	2	12	35	1	240	3	87	382
12-31 \$ Oklahoma (4,3)	W	37-17	67,615	1,1	30	58	312	3	17	32	1	218	1	90	530	24	33	67	1	26	43	2	311	1	76	378
1-11 !Alabama (2,2) L 40-45 75,765 1,1 31 38 145 1 30 47 1 405 4 85 550 18 46 138 4 16 25 0 335 2 71 473																										
attendance - 588,266 (84,038	* - ACC game; ^ - Charlotte, N.C. (ACC Championship Game); \$ - Miami Gardens, Fla. (Orange Bowl); ! - Glendale, Ariz. (CFP National Championship Game); Note: Home games in <b>bold</b> ; official home attendance - 588,266 (84,038 per game); <b>Head Coach</b> - Dabo Swinney; <b>Assistants</b> - Dan Brooks (AHC, DT), Danny Pearman (AHC, ST, TE), Brent Venables (DC, LB), Marion Hobby (Co-DC, DE), Jeff Scott																									

29.0

37.7

TEAM

CLEMSON

Opponents

G. Huegel

CLEMSON

Opponents

(Co-OC, WR), Tony Elliott (Co-OC, RB), Robbie Caldwell (AC, OL), Mike Reed (AC, DB), Brandon Streeter (AC, RC, QB).

69

111

2699

4617

39.1

41.6

57

2 41.0

14-1 OVERALL, 7-1 AC

	14-1 OVE	RALL, 7-1 A
	CU	Орр.
TOTAL OFFENSE	7552	4672
Total Plays	1221	1008
Touchdowns	78	34
Yards Per Play	6.2	4.6
Yards Per Game	503.5	311.5
RUSHING YARDS	2543	1944
Carries	592	525
Touchdowns	30	20
Yards Per Carry	4.3	3.7
Yards Per Game	169.5	129.6
PASSING YARDS	5009	2728
Attempts	629	483
Completions	422	252
Had Intercepted	17	20
Touchdowns	45	13
Completion Percentage	67.1	52.2
Yards Per Attempt	8.0	5.6
Yards Per Completion	11.9	10.8
Efficiency	152.19	100.22
Yards Per Game	333.9	181.9
PUNTING YARDS	2442	4566
Number of Punts	64	109
Average Punt	38.2	41.9
Net Punting	36.1	37.9
PUNT RETURN YARDS	278	52
Number of Returns	35	10
Average Return	7.9	5.2
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	309	169
Number of Interceptions	20	17
Return Yards Per Interception	15.4	9.9
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	723	1123
Number of Returns	34	57
Touchdowns	0	0
Average Return	21.3	19.7
FIRST DOWNS	403	255
By Rushing	133	102
By Passing	235	116
By Penalty	35	37
First Downs Per Game	26.9	17.0
PENALTIES	95-870	118-1012
Penalties Per Game	6.33	787
Penalty Yards Per Game	58.0	67.5
FUMBLES-LOST	20-11	20-7
SACKS	49-322	21-117
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	117-233	62-221
Percentage	50.0	28.0
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	15-25	10-24
Percentage	60.0	42.0
TIME OF POSSESSION	30:36	29:00
POINTS	588	270
Points Per Game	39.2	18.0
FIELD GOALS	14-19	12-20
PAT (KICKS)	72-74	30-32

	SCORING	BYG	<b>UAR</b> 1	TERS		
	1	2	3	4	OT	Tot
CLEMSON	176	157	111	137	7	588
Opponents	34	74	78	84	0	270

78 84

Opponents

270

Opponents

0

C 6 1 HOME	E (	AWAY	2 O NE	LITD	AL 4	1 DAY	/ 10
C, 6-1 HOME							
INDIVIDU RUSHING	JAL G	Car	Yds	Y/C	TD	LG LG	AIS Y/
W. Gallman	15	232	1133	4.9	17	59	75.
D. Watson	15	166	626	3.8	9	33	41.
	12	37	221	6.0	2	45	18.
T. Feaster	15	47	211	4.5	0	27	14.
C. Fuller							14.
A. Choice	11	45	158	3.5	0	16	
T. Dye	7	21	109	5.2	1	17	15.
N. Schuessler	6	9	31	3.4	0	19	5.
R. McCloud	14	5	28	5.6	0	17	2.
K. Bryant	4	12	22	1.8	1	27	5.
A. Scott	15	6	11	1.8	0	5	0.
C. Wilkins	15	1	10	10.0	0	10	0.
CLEMSON	15	592	2543	4.3	30	59	169.
Opponents	15	525	2465	3.7	20	70	129.
PASSING	G	C-A-		TD	С%	Y/G	Ef
D. Watson	15	388-579-17	7 4593	41	67.0 3	306.2	151.
N. Schuessler	6	23-33-0	344	3	69.7	55.7	184.
K. Bryant	4	6-9-0	) 48		66.7	12.0	148.
T. Israel	2 4-4				00.0	12.1	152.
J. Barnes	1 1-1-				00.0	9.0	175.
CLEMSON		422-629-17				333.9	152.
Opponents		252-483-20		13	52.2	181.9	100
RECEIVING	G	Rec	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Υ/
	15	98		13/9		50	
M. Williams			1361		11		90.
A. Scott	15	76	614	8.1	5	28	40.
R. McCloud	14	49	472	9.6	2	36	33.
J. Leggett	15	46	736	16.0	7	56	49.
H. Renfrow	11	44	495	11.2	6	35	45.
D. Cain	15	38	724	19.1	9	65	48.
W. Gallman	15	20	152	7.6	0	18	10.
C. Powell	9-0	12	87	7.2	0	18	9.
T. Thompson	13	11	108	9.8	1	25	8.
C. Fuller	15	7	62	8.9	2	30	4.
S. Ryan	15	4	39	9.8	0	17	2.
A. Choice	11	4	38	9.5	0	16	3.
D. Overton	8	2	48	24.0	1	45	6.
C. Smith	15	2	25	12.5	0	22	1.
G. Williams	15	2	19	9.5	0	13	1.
T. Dye	7	2	11	5.5	0	11	1.
M. Richard	15	1	9	9.0	0	9	0.
G. Radakovich	15	1	8	8.0	0	8	0.
S. Mac Lain	3	1	3	3.0	0	3	1.
C. Wilkins	15	1	1	1.0	1	1	0.
J. Swinney	2	1	-3	-3.0	0	-3	-1.
CLEMSON	15	422	5009	11.9	45	65	333.
Opponents	15	252	2728	10.8	13	68	181.
FIELD GOALS		FG P	ct 0-29	30-3	9 40-4	9 50	+ L
G. Huegel	14.	-19 73.					
CLEMSON		-19 73.				-	
Opponents		-20 60.				-	
PUNTING		P Y	'de	Y/P	10	НВ	N.
			'ds		LG 67	<b>нв</b>	26
A. Teasdall	6	1 23		8.1	67		36.
M. Batson				6.0	46	0	46.
D. Watson				8.0	38	0	38.
CLEMSON		1 24	42 2	0 2	67	^	25

GHT, 1-0 OVER	TIME	Ε					
INDIVIDUAL D	FFFI	ıısı	/F & I	/IISC	FIIANE	72 2110	гΔТС
TACKLES	G	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	
	14	77	54	131	11.5	4-32	2
K. Joseph	15	81	43	124	13.5	3.5-31	0
	15	77	37	114	5.5	0	2
C. Watkins	15	47	35	82	13.5	10.5-58	4
INTERCEPTIONS		In	Yd	s	Avg	TD	LG
J. Johnson		5	4	4	8.8	0	41
C. Tankersley		4	2:	2	5.5	0	18
V. Smith		2	9.	4	47.0	0	86
T. Muse		1	6	4	64.0	1	64
M. Fields		1	4:	2	42.0	1	42
R. Carter		1	1	7	17.0	0	17
K. Wallace		1	1:	3	13.0	0	13
J. Williams		1	1:	2	12.0	0	12
D. O'Daniel		1		1	1.0	0	1
M. Edmond		1	(	)	0.0	0	0
K. Joseph		1	(	)	0.0	0	0
B. Boulware		1	(	)	0.0	0	0
CLEMSON	2	20	30	9	15.4	2	86
Opponents	1	.7	16	9	9.9	1	70
PUNT RETURNS	F	R	Yd	s	Avg	TD	LG
R. McCloud	2	21	17	ŝ	8.4	0	74
A. Scott		9	5	9	6.6	0	28
A. Dunn		1	3	)	30.0	0	30
A. Trapp		3	1:	3	4.3	0	8
CLEMSON	_	35	27	_	7.9	0	74
Opponents	1	0	5	2	5.2	0	16
KICKOFF RETURNS	KC	R	Yd	s	Avg	TD	LG

A. Scott

T. Feaster C. Fuller

CLEMSON

		. ,				
Opponents		57 11	.23	19.7	0	68
SCORING	TD	R-P-Re	FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
G. Huegel	0	0-0-0	14-19	71-73	0	113
W. Gallman	17	17-0-0	0-0	0-0	0	102
M. Williams	11	0-11-0	0-0	0-0	1	68
D. Cain	9	0-9-0	0-0	0-0	0	54
D. Watson	9	9-0-0	0-0	0-0	1	54
J. Leggett	7	0-7-0	0-0	0-0	0	44
H. Renfrow	6	0-6-0	0-0	0-0	0	36
A. Scott	5	0-5-0	0-0	0-0	0	30
T. Feaster	2	2-0-0	0-0	0-0	0	12
R. McCloud	2	0-2-0	0-0	0-0	0	12
C. Fuller	2	0-2-0	0-0	0-0	0	12
K. Bryant	1	1-0-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
D. Overton	1	0-1-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
T. Dye	1	1-0-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
D. Johnson	1	0-0-1	0-0	0-0	0	6
T. Thompson	1	0-1-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
M. Fields	1	0-0-1	0-0	0-0	0	6
T. Muse	1	0-0-1	0-0	0-0	0	6
C. Wilkins	1	0-1-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
Ch. Groomes	0	0-0-0	0-0	1-1	0	1
CLEMSON	78	30-45-3	14-19	72-74	3	588
Opponents	34	20-13-1	12-20	30-32	0	270

535

141

53

723

23.3

20.1

17 7

21.3

22 25

77

0

0

0

23

34

						u,	AIVIE	D I	-u/	AWI		E O I	ULI	<u></u>	ા	AIS											
									C	LEN	ISON	ı								OF	PON	IEN	ΓS				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-3	at Auburn	W	19-13	87,451	2,2	19	44	151	1	19	34	1	248	1	78	399	17	41	87	1	15	30	2	175	0	71	262
9-10	Troy	W	30-24	78,532	2,2	24	32	122	0	27	53	2	292	3	85	414	21	33	141	1	26	45	3	245	2	78	386
9-17	SC State	W	59-0	79,590	5,3	27	43	227	2	27	35	0	328	5	78	555	9	32	48	0	8	23	1	54	0	55	102
9-22	at Georgia Tech	W	26-7	53,932	5,3	24	34	138	1	32	48	1	304	2	82	442	11	38	95	1	4	14	1	29	0	52	124
10-1	* Louisville (3,4)	W	42-36	83,362	5,3	26	31	201	1	20	31	3	306	5	62	507	31	55	273	3	27	44	1	295	1	99	568
10-7	* at Boston College	W	56-10	44,500	3,3	21	35	230	3	16	26	0	278	4	61	508	15	48	155	0	12	24	1	96	1	72	251
10-15	* NC State	W <sup>(OT)</sup>	24-17	82,104	3,3	30	39	117	1	39	52	1	378	2	91	495	23	32	128	1	21	42	2	269	0	74	397
10-29	* at Florida State (12,14)	W	37-34	78,025	3,3	25	38	133	2	27	43	2	378	2	81	511	23	28	163	4	17	35	1	286	1	63	449
11-5	* Syracuse	W	54-0	80,609	3,2	28	45	192	2	27	40	0	370	4	84	562	15	28	105	0	24	40	3	172	0	68	277
11-12	* Pittsburgh	L	42-43	81,048	3,2	33	25	50	3	52	70	3	580	3	95	630	23	33	156	1	22	38	0	308	5	71	464
11-19	* at Wake Forest	W	35-13	31,512	5,5	21	42	254	4	23	33	0	202	1	75	456	9	36	71	1	7	18	0	126	0	54	197
11-26	South Carolina	W	56-7	81.542	4,3	40	53	250	2	30	36	1	372	6	89	622	14	29	111	0	14	29	1	107	1	58	218
12-3	^ Virginia Tech (19,18)	W	42-35	50,628	3,3	30	41	182	3	23	34	1	288	3	75	470	19	35	102	4	22	36	2	284	1	71	386
12-31	\$ Ohio State (2,2)	W	31-0	71,279	3,3	24	48	205	3	24	37	2	265	1	85	470	9	23	88	0	19	33	2	127	0	56	215
1 0	I Alahama (1.1)	\\/	35 31	7/1512	3 3	21	12	0.1	2	36	57	Λ	120	3	QQ	511	16	31	221	3	1/	3.2	Λ	155	1	66	376

CAME BY CAME DECILITE & CTATE

35.9

 $<sup>\</sup>frac{1-9}{*} \cdot \text{Alabama (1,1)} \quad \text{W} \quad 35-31 \quad 74,512 \quad 3,3 \quad 31 \quad 42 \quad 91 \quad 2 \quad 36 \quad 57 \quad 0 \quad 420 \quad 3 \quad 99 \quad 511 \quad 16 \quad 34 \quad 221 \quad 3 \quad 14 \quad 32 \quad 0 \quad 155 \quad 1 \quad 66 \quad 376 \quad 37$ - 566,787 (80,970 per game) Head Coach - Dabo Swinney; Assistants - Dan Brooks (AHC, DT), Danny Pearman (AHC, ST, TE), Brent Venables (DC, LB), Marion Hobby (Co-DC, DE), Jeff Scott (Co-OC, WR), Tony Elliott (Co-OC, RB), Robbie Caldwell (AC, OL), Mike Reed (AC, DB), Brandon Streeter (AC, RC, QB).

12-2 OVERALL, 7-1 ACC, 7-0 HOME, 4-1 AWAY, 1-1 NEUTRAL, 6-0 DAY, 6-2 NIGHT, 0-0 OVERTIME

	TE/	AM ST	ATS			
				CU		Opp.
TOTAL OFFENSE				6014		3874
Total Plays				1048		908
Touchdowns				57		21
Yards Per Play				5.7		4.3
Yards Per Gam	е			429.6	2	276.7
RUSHING YARDS				2717		1608
Carries				578		512
Touchdowns				40		5
Yards Per Carry				4.7		3.1
Yards Per Gam	е			194.1		114.9
PASSING YARDS				3297		2266
Attempts				470		396
Completions				309		208
Had Intercepte	d			9		14
Touchdowns				17		16
Completion Pe	rcentage			65.7		52.5
Yards Per Atter	npt			7.01		5.72
Yards Per Com	oletion			10.7		10.9
Efficiency				132.8		106.9
Yards Per Gam	е			235.5		161.9
PUNTING YARDS				2886		4522
Number of Pur	its			71		104
Average Punt				40.6		43.5
Net Punting				37.7		40.4
PUNT RETURN YA				322		206
Number of Ret	urns			29		21
Average Return				11.1		9.8
INTERCEPTION RE				214		98
Number of Inte	rception	S		14		9
Return Yards P		eption		15.3		10.9
KICKOFF RETURN				538		1159
Number of Ret	urns			28		59
Average Return				19.2		19.6
FIRST DOWNS				309		207
By Rushing				136		99
By Passing				154		89
By Penalty				19		19
First Downs Pe	r Game			22.1		14.8
PENALTIES			(	59-608	74	4-631
Penalty Yards F	er Game	9		43.4		45.1
FUMBLES-LOST				20-7		17-6
SACKS				16-246		1-203
THIRD-DOWN CON	VERSIO	NS	10	01-218	6	5-222
Percentage				46.3		29.3
FOURTH-DOWN CO		ONS		13-18		15-26
TIME OF POSSESS	ION			30:40		29:20
POINTS				466		190
Points Per Gan	ne			33.3		13.6
FIELD GOALS				12-19		12-19
PAT (KICKS)				58-62	2	22-22
504	DINIO	DV O	LIADT	EDC		
200	DRING				~~	<b>.</b> .
OI EMCOS!	1 100	114	127	4	OT	Tot
CLEMSON	129	114	137	86		466
Opponents	51	19	35	85		190

CC, 7-0 HOMI	Ξ, 4-	1 AWAY	, 1-1 N	EUTF	RAL, 6	6-0 DA	Υ, 6-2
INDIVIDU	JAL	OFFEN	ISIVE		CKIN		
RUSHING	G	Car	Yds	Y/C	TD	LG	Y/G
T. Etienne	13	107	766	7.2	13 7	81	58.9
T. Feaster	14	107	669	6.3		89	47.8
K. Braynt	14	192	665	3.5	11	47	47.5
A. Choice	13	67 58	326	4.9	6	39 26	25.1
C. Fuller	14	9	217 38	3.7	3	26	15.5 12.7
D. Rencher T. Thomason	2	5		4.2	0		18.5
T. Thomason R. McCloud	14	6	37 30	7.4 5.0	0	11 11	2.1
Z. Cooper	10	10	18	1.8	0	11	1.8
T. Hearn	14	0	12	1.0	0	12	0.9
R. Mac Lain	2	2	9	4.5	0	11	4.5
H. Johnson	7	2	-4	-2.0	0	4	-0.6
A. Rodgers	14	3	-9	-3.0	0	4	-0.6
TEAM	14	10	-57	-5.7	0	-1	-4.1
CLEMSON	14	578	2717	4.7	40	89	194.1
Opponents	14	512	1608	3.1	5	65	114.9
PASSING	G	C-A-	·I Yds	TD	С%	Y/G	Eff.
K. Bryant	14	262-398-		13	65.8	200.1	131.7
Z. Cooper	10	25-41-		2	61.0	25.6	129.5
H. Johnson	7	21-27-		2	77.8	33.4	167.6
W. Spiers	14	1-2-		0	50.0	0.4	71.0
TEAM	14	0-1-			0.0	0.0	0.0
T. Feaster	14	0-1-	0 0	0	0.0	0.0	0.0
CLEMSON	14	309-470-		17	65.7	235.5	132.8
Opponents	14	208-396-1	4 2266	16	52.5	161.9	106.9
RECEIVING	G	Rec	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/G
H. Renfrow	14	60	602	10.0	3	61	43.0
D. Cain	14	58	734	12.7	6	61	52.4
R. McCloud	14	49	503	10.3	1	79	35.9
A. Rodgers	14	19	123	6.5	0	16	8.8
M. Richard	14	18	210	11.7	1	44	15.0
T. Higgins	13	17	345	20.3	2	78	
D. Overton	14	14	178	20.3 12.7	0	33	26.5 12.7
T. Feaster	14	12	112	9.3	1	60	8.0
T. Thompson	14	11	94	8.5	0	16	6.7
C. Powell	14	8	57	7.1	1	14	4.1
A. Choice	13	8	48	6.0	0	11	3.7
C. Fuller	14	7	49	7.0	0	14	3.5
T. Etienne	13	5	57	11.4	0	23	4.4
T. Chase	14	5	35	7.0	1	13	2.5
D. Greenlee	12	4	61	15.3	0	32	5.1
Ca. Smith J. Chalk	14	3	24	8.0	1	13	1.7
J. Chalk	9	2	19	9.5	0	18	2.1
W. Swinney	14	2	15	7.5	0	15	1.1
K. Tuttle	2	2	6	3.0	0	9	3.0
J. Swinney	4	2	6	3.0	0	4	1.5
S. Bell	9	1	8	8.0	0	8	0.9
Ca. Groomes	3	1	7	7.0	0	7	2.3
J. Hopper	3	1	4	4.0	0	4	1.3
CLEMSON	14	309	3297	10.7	17	79	235.5
Opponents	14	208	2266	10.9	16	78	161.9
FIELD GOALS		FG P	ct 0-29			19 50	)+ LG
Al. Spence		-14 64				-5 0-	
G. Huegel		2-4 50				-3 O-	
Ch. Groomes		1-1 100				-0 0-	
CLEMSON		-19 63				-8 0-	
Opponents	12	-19 63	.2 7-7	7 3-	6 2	-5 O-	1 43
PUNTING			/ds	Y/P	LG	НВ	Net
W. Spiers	6			10.6	64	0	37.7
C. King				39.3	49	0	35.7
K. Bryant				15.0	45	0	45.0
CLEMSON				10.6	64	0	37.7
Opponents	10	45	22 4	13.5	66	0	40.4

GHT, 0-0 OVE	RTIN	1E					
INDIVIDUAL	DEF	ENSIV	/E & M	ISCE	LLANE	OUS ST	ATS
TACKLES	G	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	PBU
D. O'Daniel	14	72	32	104	11.5-44	5-35	3
K. Joseph	12	50	37	87	5-9	0.5-2	2
T. Muse	14	37	27	64	2-6	0-0	4
C. Ferrell	14	50	13	63	18-80	9.5-57	1
V. Smith	13	43	17	60	1.5-2	0-0	1
				00	1.0 2	0.0	-
INTERCEPTION	NS	Int	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
R. Carter		3	12		4.0	1	12
T. Mullen		3	0		0.0	0	0
D. O'Daniel		2	66		33.0	2	44
K'Von Wallace		1	55		55.0	0	55
V. Smith		1	38		38.0	0	38
K. Joseph		1	37		37.0	0	37
S. Smith		1	6		6.0	0	6
A. Bryant		1	0		0.0	0	0
A. Terrell		1	0		0.0	0	0
CLEMSON		14	214		15.3	3	55
Opponents		9	98		10.9	1	22
PUNT RETURN	ıs	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
R. McCloud		25	303		12.1	1	77
A. Rodgers		2	15		7.5	0	8
A. Trapp		1	5		5.0	0	5
W. Swinney		1	-1		-1.0	0	-1
CLEMSON		29	322		11.1	1	77
Opponents		21	206		9.8	ō	43
KICKOFF RETUR	NS	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
T. Etienne		19	389		20.5	0	39
C. Powell		3	65		21.7	0	22
T. Feaster		1	31		15.5	0	16
A. Rodgers		1	36		36.0	0	36
R. McCloud		1	12		12.0	0	12
T. Higgins			3 2				3 2
C. Fuller		1	538		2.0	0	
CLEMSON Opponents		28 59	1159		19.2	0	39 33
оррононко		-		59 19.6		•	
SCORING	TD	R-P-		FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
T. Etienne	13	13-0		0-0	0-0	0	78
Al. Spence	0	0-0		9-14	41-43	0	68
K. Bryant	11	0-11		0-0	0-0	0	66
T. Feaster	8		1-0	0-0	0-0	0	48
D. Cain	6	0-6		0-0	0-0	0	36
A. Choice	6	6-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	36
G. Huegel	0	0-0	0-0	2-4	14-15	0	20
C. Fuller	3	3-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0	18
H. Renfrow	3	0-3		0-0	0-0	0	18
T. Higgins	2	0-2	2-0	0-0	0-0	0	12
R. McCloud	2	0-1	l-1	0-0	0-0	0	12
D. O'Daniel	2	0-0	)-2	0-0	0-0	0	12
R. Carter	1	0-0	0-1	0-0	0-0	0	6
T. Chase	1	0-1	1-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
T. Muse	1	0-0	0-1	0-0	0-0	0	6
C. Powell	1	0-1	1-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
M. Richard	1	0-1		0-0	0-0	0	6
Ca. Smith	1	0-1		0-0	0-0	0	6
Ch. Groomes	0	0-0	0-0	1-1	2-2	0	5
D. Costa	0	0-0		0-0	1-2	0	1
CLEMSON	62	40-17		2-19	58-62	0	466
Opponents	22	5-16		2-19	22-22	0	190

GAME-BY-GAME RESULTS & STATS																											
CLEMSON													OF	PON	IENT	s											
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-2	Kent State	W	56-3	80,121	5,5	34	43	353	6	25	35	1	312	2	78	665	5	44	119	0	1	5	0	1	0	49	120
9-9	Auburn (13,13)	W	14-6	81,799	3,3	18	36	96	2	20	31	0	185	0	67	281	13	42	38	0	13	24	0	79	0	66	117
9-16	* at Louisville (14,14)	W	47-21	55,588	3,2	25	48	297	4	23	33	0	316	1	81	613	21	27	116	0	21	42	1	317	3	69	433
9-23	* Boston College	W	34-7	80,525	2,2	27	58	342	5	17	26	2	140	0	84	482	12	34	97	1	15	32	2	141	0	66	238
9-30	* at Virginia Tech (12,12)	W	31-17	65,632	2,2	14	43	146	2	12	21	0	186	1	64	332	17	28	90	1	30	45	2	252	1	73	342
10-7	* Wake Forest	W	28-14	80,567	2,2	25	48	190	2	29	41	1	263	2	89	453	16	35	133	0	14	30	0	203	2	65	336
10-13	* at Syracuse	L	24-27	42,475	2,2	16	25	113	2	22	32	0	204	0	57	317	28	50	162	0	20	33	0	278	3	83	440
10-28	* Georgia Tech	W	24-10	80,346	7,7	21	45	221	1	22	33	0	207	2	78	428	10	43	198	1	3	13	0	32	0	56	230
11-4	* at NC State (20,20)	W	38-31	57,600	6,5	19	35	224	3	20	38	1	191	1	73	415	27	34	153	1	31	50	2	338	3	84	491
11-11	* Florida State	W	31-14	81,436	4,4	24	52	227	4	20	30	0	151	0	82	378	12	24	21	1	13	32	1	208	1	56	229
11-18	The Citadel	W	61-3	80,618	4,3	27	26	183	3	31	41	0	479	5	67	662	10	54	155	0	1	8	2	61	0	62	216
11-25	at South Carolina (24 CFP)	W	34-10	82,908	4,3	27	45	184	2	25	38	2	285	2	83	469	10	25	81	0	16	29	2	126	1	54	207
12-2	^ Miami (Fla.) (7,7)	W	38-3	74,372	1,1	18	41	77	4	25	34	0	254	1	75	331	10	30	104	0	14	29	2	110	0	59	214
1-1	\$ Alabama (4,4)	L	6-24	72,360	1,1	14	33	64	0	18	37	2	124	0	70	188	16	42	141	0	16	24	0	120	2	66	261
* - AC	* - ACC game; ^ - Charlotte, N.C. (ACC Championship Game); \$ - New Orleans, La. (Sugar Bowl); Note: Home games in bold; official home attendance - 565,412 (80,773 per game); Head Coach - Dabo																										

Swinney; Assistants - Todd Bates (DL), Robbie Caldwell (OL), Mickey Conn (S), Tony Elliott (Co-OC,RB), Danny Pearman (AHC,STC,TE), Mike Reed (CB), Jeff Scott (Co-OC,WR), Brandon Streeter (RC,QB), Brent Venables (DC,LB).

#### 15-0 OVERALL, 8-0 A O NIGHT, 0-0 OVERTIME

TEAM STAT	rs	•
	CU	Орр.
TOTAL OFFENSE	7908	4288
Total Plays	1076	1023
Touchdowns	86	21
Yards Per Play	7.3	4.2
Yards Per Game	527.2	285.9
RUSHING YARDS	3723	1444
Carries	568	576
Touchdowns	49	8
Yards Per Carry	6.6	2.5
Yards Per Game	248.2	96.3
PASSING YARDS	4185	2844
Attempts	508	447
Completions	328	238
Had Intercepted	8	12
Touchdowns	37	13
Completion Percentage	64.6	53.2
Yards Per Attempt	8.24	6.36
Yards Per Completion	12.8	11.9
Efficiency	154.7	110.9
Yards Per Game	279.0	189.6
PUNTING YARDS	2631	5020
Number of Punts	66	114
Average Punt	39.9	44.0
Net Punting	38.0	41.4
PUNT RETURN YARDS	300	121
Number of Returns	42	17
Average Return	7.1	7.1
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	328	47
Number of Interceptions	12	8
Return Yards Per Interception	27.3	5.9
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	454	657
Number of Returns	20	32
Average Return	22.7	20.5
FIRST DOWNS	358	235
By Rushing	158	97
By Passing	180	116
By Penalty	20	22
First Downs Per Game	23.9	15.7
PENALTIES	73-674	98-779
Penalty Yards Per Game	44.9	51.9
FUMBLES-LOST	19-9	34-12
SACKS	54-317	17-115
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	93-202	68-239
Percentage	46.0	28.5
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	11-19	10-28
TIME OF POSSESSION	28:45	31:15
POINTS	664	197
Points Per Game	44.3	13.1
FIELD GOALS	12-18	13-17
PAT (KICKS)	88-90	20-22
SCORING BY QUA	ARTERS	
1 2	3 4	OT Tot

SCORING	BY Q	UARTI	ERS	
	_	_		_

	1	~	3	4	UI	10
CLEMSON	121	228	186	129		664
Opponents	51	41	29	76		197

A	CC, 7-0 HOMI	E. 5-(	AWAY.	3-0 N	EUTR	AL. S	9-0 DA	Y. 6-0
	INDIVIDU	JAL	OFFEN	SIVE	& KI(		IG ST	ATS
	RUSHING	G	Car	Yds	Y/C	TD	LG	Y/G
	T. Etienne	15		1658	8.1	24	75	110.5 36.5
	A. Choice	15	77	548	7.1	7	64	36.5
	L. Dixon	13	62	547	8.8	5	65	42 1
	T. Feaster	15	78	440	5.6	6	70	
	T. Lawrence	15	60	177	3.0	1	32	11.8 32.5 7.8 9.3
						2		22.6
	K. Bryant	12	30	130	4.3	0	35	32.5
	C. Brice	12	16	93	5.8	0	28	7.0
	D. Rencher	/	15 5	65	4.3 7.2	0	15 25	9.5
	D. Kendrick	15		36	7.2	0	25	2.4
	T. Thomason	4	3	16	5.3 2.3 3.0	0	7_	4.0 3.5 3.0 0.3 0.2 0.2
	R. Mac Lain	2	3	7	2.3	0	3	3.5
	B. Batson	2	2	6	3.0	0	4	3.0
	A. Rodgers	15	1	5	5.0	0	5 3	0.3
	D. Overton	14	1	3	3.0	0	3	0.2
	C. Wilkins	15	3	3	1.0	2	1	0.2
	D. Lawrence	13	1		2.0	1		0.2
	G. Williams	14	1	2	2.0	1	2	0.1
	W. Swinney	15	1	0	0.0	0	0	0.1
		15	1	-5	-5.0	0	-5	0.0
	M. Hyatt							-0.3
	TEAM	15	4	-10	-2.5	0	-1	-1.2
	CLEMSON	15		3723	6.6	49	75	248.2
	Opponents	15	576	1444	2.5	8	53	96.3
	PASSING	G	C-A-I	Yds	TD	C%	Y/G	Eff
	T. Lawrence	15	259-397-4	3280	30	65.2	218.7	157.6
	K. Bryant	4	C-A-I 259-397-4 36-54-1 32-51-3	461	2 5	65.2 66.7	115.3 115.2	157.6 146.9 156.1
	C. Brice	12	32-51-3	442	5	62.7	115.2	156.1
	H. Renfrow	15	1-2-0	2		50.0	0.1	58.4
	D. Kendrick	15	0-1-0	0	0	0.0	0.0	58.4
		15	0-1-0	0	0	0.0	0.0	0.0
	A. Rogers TEAM	15	0-2-0	0	0	0.0	0.0	0.0
	CLEMSON		328-508-8				279.0	0.0
						64.6		154.7
	Opponents	15	238-447-12	2844	13	53.2	189.6	110.9
	DE0EN/INIO	_	_		V/D			
	RECEIVING	G	Rec	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/G
Ш	T. Higgins	15	59	936	15.9	12	64	62.4
	A. Rodgers	15	59 55	575	10.5	4	68	62.4 38.3
	A. Rodgers	15 15	49	575 544	10.5 11.1	<u>4</u> 1	68 40	62.4 38.3 36.3
	A. Rodgers	15	49	936 575 544 1000	15.9 10.5 11.1 21.7	4	68	62.4 38.3 36.3 66.7
	A. Rodgers H. Renfrow J. Ross	15 15 15	49	575 544	10.5 11.1 21.7	<u>4</u> 1	68 40 74 21	62.4 38.3 36.3 66.7 12.6
	A. Rodgers H. Renfrow J. Ross T. Thompson	15 15 15 15	49 46 21	575 544 1000 189	10.5 11.1 21.7 9.0	4 1 9 1	68 40 74 21	62.4 38.3 36.3 66.7 12.6
	A. Rodgers H. Renfrow J. Ross T. Thompson D. Kendrick	15 15 15 15 15	49 46 21 15	575 544 1000 189 210	10.5 11.1 21.7 9.0 14.0	4 1 9	68 40 74 21 38	62.4 38.3 36.3 66.7 12.6 14.0
	A. Rodgers H. Renfrow J. Ross T. Thompson D. Kendrick D. Overton	15 15 15 15 15 14	49 46 21 15 14	575 544 1000 189 210 199	10.5 11.1 21.7 9.0 14.0 14.2	4 1 9 1 0 3	68 40 74 21 38 61	62.4 38.3 36.3 66.7 12.6 14.0
	A. Rodgers H. Renfrow J. Ross T. Thompson D. Kendrick D. Overton T. Chase	15 15 15 15 15 14 15	49 46 21 15 14	575 544 1000 189 210 199 101	10.5 11.1 21.7 9.0 14.0 14.2 7.8	4 1 9 1 0 3	68 40 74 21 38 61	62.4 38.3 36.3 66.7 12.6 14.0 14.2
	A. Rodgers H. Renfrow J. Ross T. Thompson D. Kendrick D. Overton T. Chase T. Etienne	15 15 15 15 15 14 15 15	49 46 21 15 14 13 12	575 544 1000 189 210 199 101 78	10.5 11.1 21.7 9.0 14.0 14.2 7.8 6.5	4 1 9 1 0 3 2	68 40 74 21 38 61 20 24	62.4 38.3 36.3 66.7 12.6 14.0 14.2 6.7
	A. Rodgers H. Renfrow J. Ross T. Thompson D. Kendrick D. Overton T. Chase T. Etienne T. Feaster	15 15 15 15 15 14 15 15 15	49 46 21 15 14 13 12 11	575 544 1000 189 210 199 101 78 71	10.5 11.1 21.7 9.0 14.0 14.2 7.8 6.5 6.5	4 1 9 1 0 3 2 2	68 40 74 21 38 61 20 24 26	62.4 38.3 36.3 66.7 12.6 14.0 14.2 6.7 5.2
	A. Rodgers H. Renfrow J. Ross T. Thompson D. Kendrick D. Overton T. Chase T. Etienne T. Feaster W. Swinney	15 15 15 15 15 14 15 15 15 15	49 46 21 15 14 13 12 11 7	575 544 1000 189 210 199 101 78 71 30	10.5 11.1 21.7 9.0 14.0 14.2 7.8 6.5 6.5 4.3	4 1 9 1 0 3 2 2 0 1	68 40 74 21 38 61 20 24 26 8	62.4 38.3 36.3 66.7 12.6 14.2 6.7 5.2 4.7
	A. Rodgers H. Renfrow J. Ross T. Thompson D. Kendrick D. Overton T. Chase T. Etienne T. Feaster W. Swinney M. Richard	15 15 15 15 15 14 15 15 15 15 15 15	49 46 21 15 14 13 12 11 7	575 544 1000 189 210 199 101 78 71 30 50	10.5 11.1 21.7 9.0 14.0 14.2 7.8 6.5 6.5 4.3 8.3	4 1 9 1 0 3 2 2 0 1 1	68 40 74 21 38 61 20 24 26 8 17	62.4 38.3 36.3 66.7 12.6 14.2 6.7 5.2 4.7 2.0
	A. Rodgers H. Renfrow J. Ross T. Thompson D. Kendrick D. Overton T. Chase T. Etienne T. Feaster W. Swinney M. Richard C. Powell	15 15 15 15 15 14 15 15 15 15 14 4 4	49 46 21 15 14 13 12 11 7 6	575 544 1000 189 210 199 101 78 71 30 50	10.5 11.1 21.7 9.0 14.0 14.2 7.8 6.5 6.5 4.3 8.3 12.6	4 1 9 1 0 3 2 2 0 1 1 0	68 40 74 21 38 61 20 24 26 8 17 42	62.4 38.3 36.3 66.7 12.6 14.0 14.2 6.7 5.2 4.7 2.0 3.6
	A. Rodgers H. Renfrow J. Ross T. Thompson D. Kendrick D. Overton T. Chase T. Etienne T. Feaster W. Swinney M. Richard C. Powell B. Galloway	15 15 15 15 15 14 15 15 15 15 15 14 4 12	49 46 21 15 14 13 12 11 7 6	575 544 1000 189 210 199 101 78 71 30 50 63 52	10.5 11.1 21.7 9.0 14.0 14.2 7.8 6.5 6.5 4.3 8.3 12.6 10.4	4 1 9 1 0 3 2 2 2 0 1 1 0	68 40 74 21 38 61 20 24 26 8 17 42 20	62.4 38.3 36.3 66.7 12.6 14.0 14.2 6.7 5.2 4.7 2.0 3.6 4.3
	A. Rodgers H. Renfrow J. Ross T. Thompson D. Kendrick D. Overton T. Chase T. Etienne T. Feaster W. Swinney M. Richard C. Powell B. Galloway	15 15 15 15 14 15 15 15 15 15 15 14 4 12	49 46 21 15 14 13 12 11 7 6	575 544 1000 189 210 199 101 78 71 30 50 63 52 34	10.5 11.1 21.7 9.0 14.0 14.2 7.8 6.5 6.5 4.3 8.3 12.6 10.4 11.3	4 1 9 1 0 3 2 2 0 1 1 0	68 40 74 21 38 61 20 24 26 8 17 42 20 17	15.8 4.3 2.3
	A. Rodgers H. Renfrow J. Ross T. Thompson D. Kendrick D. Overton T. Chase T. Etienne T. Feaster W. Swinney M. Richard C. Powell B. Galloway	15 15 15 15 14 15 15 15 15 15 15 14 4 12	49 46 21 15 14 13 12 11 7 6	575 544 1000 189 210 199 101 78 71 30 50 63 52 34	10.5 11.1 21.7 9.0 14.0 14.2 7.8 6.5 6.5 4.3 8.3 12.6 10.4 11.3	4 1 9 1 0 3 2 2 2 0 1 1 0	68 40 74 21 38 61 20 24 26 8 17 42 20 17	15.8 4.3 2.3
	A. Rodgers H. Renfrow J. Ross T. Thompson D. Kendrick D. Overton T. Chase T. Eteinne T. Feaster W. Swinney M. Richard C. Powell B. Galloway Ca. Smith J. Chalk	15 15 15 15 14 15 15 15 15 15 15 14 4 12	49 46 21 15 14 13 12 11 7 6	575 544 1000 189 210 199 101 78 71 30 50 63 52 34	10.5 11.1 21.7 9.0 14.0 14.2 7.8 6.5 6.5 4.3 8.3 12.6 10.4	4 1 9 1 0 3 2 2 0 1 1 0	68 40 74 21 38 61 20 24 26 8 17 42 20	15.8 4.3 2.3
	A. Rodgers J. Ross J. Ross T. Thompson D. Kendrick D. Overton T. Chase T. Etienne T. Feaster W. Swinney M. Richard C. Powell B. Galloway Ca. Smith J. Chalk L. Dixon G. Williams	15 15 15 15 15 14 15 15 15 15 14 4 12 15 15	49 46 21 15 14 13 12 11 7 6 5 5 3 2	575 544 1000 189 210 199 101 78 71 30 50 63 52 34 21	10.5 11.1 21.7 9.0 14.0 14.2 7.8 6.5 6.5 4.3 8.3 12.6 10.4 11.3 10.5 41.0	4 1 9 1 0 3 2 2 0 1 1 0 0 0	68 40 74 21 38 61 20 24 26 8 17 42 20 17 15 41	15.8 4.3 2.3
	A. Rodgers J. Ross J. Ross T. Thompson D. Kendrick D. Overton T. Chase T. Etienne T. Feaster W. Swinney M. Richard C. Powell B. Galloway Ca. Smith J. Chalk L. Dixon G. Williams	15 15 15 15 15 14 15 15 15 15 14 4 12 15 15 14 14 14 15 15 14 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15	49 46 21 15 14 13 12 11 7 6 5 5 3 2	575 544 1000 189 210 199 101 78 71 30 50 63 52 34 21 41	10.5 11.1 21.7 9.0 14.0 14.2 7.8 6.5 6.5 4.3 8.3 12.6 10.4 11.3 10.5 41.0	4 1 9 1 0 3 2 2 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	68 40 74 21 38 61 20 24 26 8 17 42 20 17 15 41	15.8 4.3 2.3
	A. Rodgers H. Renfrow J. Ross T. Thompson D. Kendrick D. Overton T. Chase T. Etienne T. Feaster W. Swinney M. Richard C. Powell B. Galloway Ca. Smith J. Chalk L. Dixon G. Williams A. Choice	15 15 15 15 15 14 15 15 15 15 14 4 4 12 15 15 15 14 14 15 15 14 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15	49 46 21 15 14 13 12 11 7 6 5 5 3 2 1 1	575 544 1000 189 210 199 101 78 71 30 50 63 52 34 21 41	10.5 11.1 21.7 9.0 14.0 14.2 7.8 6.5 6.5 4.3 12.6 10.4 11.3 10.5 41.0 4.0 3.0	4 1 9 1 0 3 2 2 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	68 40 74 21 38 61 20 24 26 8 17 42 20 17 15 41 4	15.8 4.3 2.3 1.4 3.2 0.3
	A. Rodgers H. Renfrow J. Ross T. Thompson D. Kendrick D. Overton T. Chase T. Etienne T. Feaster W. Swinney M. Richard C. Powell B. Galloway Ca. Smith J. Chalk L. Dixon G. Williams A. Choice D. Rencher	15 15 15 15 14 15 15 15 15 14 4 12 15 15 13 14 15 17 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18	49 46 21 15 14 13 12 11 7 6 5 5 3 2 1 1	575 544 1000 189 210 199 101 78 71 30 50 63 52 34 21 41 43	10.5 11.1 21.7 9.0 14.0 14.2 7.8 6.5 4.3 8.3 12.6 10.4 11.3 10.5 41.0 4.0 3.0	4 1 9 1 0 3 2 2 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	68 40 74 21 38 61 20 24 26 8 17 42 20 17 15 41 4 3	15.8 4.3 2.3 1.4 3.2 0.3
	A. Rodgers H. Renfrow J. Ross T. Thompson D. Kendrick D. Overton T. Chase T. Etienne T. Etienne T. Feaster W. Swinney M. Richard C. Powell B. Galloway Ca. Smith J. Chalk L. Dixon G. Williams A. Choice D. Rencher T. Lawrence	15 15 15 15 14 15 15 15 15 14 4 12 15 15 13 14 15 15 17 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18	49 46 21 15 14 13 12 11 7 6 5 5 3 2 1 1 1	575 544 1000 189 210 199 101 78 71 30 50 63 52 34 21 41 4 4	10.5 11.1 21.7 9.0 14.0 14.2 7.8 6.5 6.5 4.3 12.6 10.4 11.3 10.5 41.0 4.0 3.0 -4.0	4 1 9 1 0 3 3 2 2 2 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	68 40 74 21 38 61 20 24 26 8 17 42 20 17 15 41 4 3 -4	15.8 4.3 2.3 1.4 3.2 0.3
	A. Rodgers H. Renfrow J. Ross T. Thompson D. Kendrick D. Overton T. Chase T. Etaine T. Feaster W. Swinney M. Richard C. Powell B. Galloway Ca. Smith J. Chalk L. Dixon G. Williams A. Choice D. Rencher T. Lawrence CLEMSON	15 15 15 15 14 15 15 15 15 15 14 12 15 15 13 14 15 15 15 17 17 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18	49 46 21 15 14 13 12 11 7 6 5 5 3 2 1 1 1 1 1 3 3 2 1 3 3 3 2 1 1 1 1 1	575 544 1000 189 210 199 101 78 71 30 50 63 52 34 21 41 4 3 -4 12 4185	10.5 11.1 21.7 9.0 14.0 14.2 7.8 6.5 6.5 4.3 8.3 12.6 10.4 11.3 10.5 41.0 4.0 3.0 -4.0 -12.0	4 1 1 0 3 3 2 2 2 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	68 40 74 21 38 61 20 24 26 8 17 42 20 17 15 41 4 3 	15.8 4.3 2.3 1.4 3.2 0.3 0.2 -0.6 -0.8
	A. Rodgers H. Renfrow J. Ross T. Thompson D. Kendrick D. Overton T. Chase T. Etienne T. Etienne T. Feaster W. Swinney M. Richard C. Powell B. Galloway Ca. Smith J. Chalk L. Dixon G. Williams A. Choice D. Rencher T. Lawrence	15 15 15 15 14 15 15 15 15 14 4 12 15 15 13 14 15 15 17 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18	49 46 21 15 14 13 12 11 7 6 5 5 3 2 1 1 1 1 3 3 2 1 1 3 3 3 2 1 1 1 1 1	575 544 1000 189 210 199 101 78 71 30 50 63 52 34 21 41 4 4	10.5 11.1 21.7 9.0 14.0 14.2 7.8 6.5 6.5 4.3 12.6 10.4 11.3 10.5 41.0 4.0 3.0 -4.0	4 1 9 1 0 3 3 2 2 2 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	68 40 74 21 38 61 20 24 26 8 17 42 20 17 15 41 4 3 -4	15.8 4.3 2.3 1.4 3.2 0.3
	A. Rodgers J. Ross J. Ross T. Thompson D. Kendrick D. Overton T. Chase T. Etienne T. Etienne T. Etienne T. Feaster W. Swinney M. Richard C. Powell B. Galloway Ca. Smith J. Chalk L. Dixon G. Williams A. Choice D. Rencher T. Lawrence CLEMSON Opponents	15 15 15 15 15 14 15 15 15 15 15 14 4 12 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15	49 46 21 15 14 13 12 11 7 6 5 5 3 2 1 1 1 1 1 3 3 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	575 544 1000 189 210 199 101 78 71 30 63 52 34 41 4 -12 4185 2844	10.5 11.1 21.7 9.0 14.0 14.2 7.8 6.5 6.5 6.5 10.4 11.3 10.5 4.0 3.0 -4.0 -12.0 11.9	4 11 99 11 00 00 11 11 00 00 00 00 00 00 33 33 00 00 00 00 00	68 40 74 21 38 61 20 24 26 8 17 42 20 17 41 4 4 7 7 7	15.8 4.3 2.3 1.4 3.2 0.3 0.2 -0.6 -0.8 279.0
	A. Rodgers H. Renfrow J. Ross T. Thompson D. Kendrick D. Overton T. Chase T. Etienne T. Feaster W. Swinney M. Richard C. Powell B. Galloway Ca. Smith J. Chalk L. Dixon G. Williams A. Choice D. Rencher T. Lawrence CLEMSON Opponents	15 15 15 15 15 14 15 15 15 15 15 14 4 12 15 15 15 17 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18	49 46 21 15 14 13 12 11 7 6 5 5 3 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2	575 544 1000 189 210 199 101 78 71 30 50 63 21 41 3 -12 4185 2844 et 0-29	10.5 11.1 21.7 9.0 14.0 14.2 7.8 6.5 6.5 4.3 8.3 12.6 10.4 11.3 10.5 41.0 -4.0 -12.0 12.8 11.9	4 11 99 1 0 0 3 3 2 2 2 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	68 40 74 21 38 61 20 24 26 8 17 42 20 17 15 41 4 3 -4 -12 74 75	15.8 4.3 2.3 1.4 3.2 0.3 0.2 -0.6 -0.8 279.0 189.6
	A. Rodgers H. Renfrow J. Ross T. Thompson D. Kendrick D. Overton T. Chase T. Etienne T. Etienne T. Feaster W. Swinney M. Richard C. Powell B. Galloway Ca. Smith J. Chalk L. Choice D. Rencher T. Lawrence CLEMSON Opponents	15 15 15 15 15 14 15 15 15 15 15 14 4 12 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15	49 46 21 15 14 13 12 11 7 6 5 3 2 1 1 1 1 328 238 FG Pc 16 68.3	575 544 1000 189 210 199 101 78 71 30 50 63 52 34 21 41 4 3 -4 -4 -4 -1 4 185 2844  tt 0-29 8 3-3	10.5 21.7 9.0 14.0 14.0 14.0 14.0 14.0 15.0 10.4 11.3 10.5 10.5 10.4 11.3 10.5 11.9 12.8 11.9 13.3 13.3 13.3 13.5 15.5 15.5 15.5 15.5	4 1 9 9 1 0 0 3 3 2 2 2 2 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	68 40 74 21 38 61 20 24 26 8 17 42 20 17 15 41 4 -12 74 75	15.8 4.3 2.3 1.4 3.2 0.3 0.2 -0.6 -0.8 279.0 189.6
	A. Rodgers H. Renfrow J. Ross T. Thompson D. Kendrick D. Overton T. Chase T. Etienne T. Etienne T. Feaster W. Swinney M. Richard C. Powell B. Galloway Ca. Smith J. Chalk L. Choice D. Rencher T. Lawrence CLEMSON Opponents	15 15 15 15 15 14 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15	49 46 21 15 14 13 12 11 7 6 5 3 2 1 1 1 1 328 238 FG Pc 16 68 0-1 0-1 0-1	575 544 1000 189 210 199 101 78 71 30 50 63 52 34 21 41 4 -12 4185 2844 it 0-29 8 0 0-0	10.5 11.1 11.1 21.7 9.0 14.0 14.2 7.8 6.5 6.5 4.3 8.3 10.5 41.0 3.0 -4.0 3.0 -12.0 11.9 13.3 13.5 13.5 13.5 13.5 13.5 13.5 13.5	4 1 1 9 9 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	68 40 74 21 38 61 120 24 26 8 17 42 20 17 15 41 4 -12 74 75 49 50 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 6	15.8 4.3 2.3 1.4 3.2 0.3 0.2 -0.6 -0.8 279.0 189.6
	A. Rodgers H. Renfrow J. Ross T. Thompson D. Kendrick D. Overton T. Chase T. Etienne T. Feaster W. Swinney M. Richard C. Powell B. Galloway Ca. Smith J. Chalk L. Dixon G. Williams A. Choice D. Rencher T. Lawrence CLEMSON Opponents	15 15 15 15 15 14 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15	49 46 21 15 14 13 12 11 7 6 5 3 2 1 1 1 1 328 238 FG Pc 16 68 0-1 0-1 0-1	575 544 1000 189 210 199 101 78 71 30 50 63 52 34 21 41 4 -12 4185 2844 it 0-29 8 0 0-0	10.5 11.1 11.1 21.7 9.0 14.0 14.2 7.8 6.5 6.5 4.3 8.3 10.5 41.0 3.0 -4.0 3.0 -12.0 11.9 13.3 13.5 13.5 13.5 13.5 13.5 13.5 13.5	4 1 1 9 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	68 40 74 21 38 61 20 24 26 8 17 42 20 17 15 41 4 -12 74 75	15.8 4.3 2.3 1.4 3.2 0.3 0.2 -0.6 -0.8 279.0 189.6
	A. Rodgers J. Ross J. Ross T. Thompson D. Kendrick D. Overton T. Chase T. Etienne T. Etienne T. Etienne T. Etienne T. Galloway Ca. Smith J. Chalk L. Dixon G. Williams A. Choice D. Rencher T. Lawrence CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS G. Huegel Al. Spence	15 15 15 15 15 14 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15	49 46 21 15 14 13 12 11 7 6 5 3 2 1 1 1 1 328 238 FG Pc 16 68 0-1 0-1 0-1	575 544 1000 189 210 199 101 78 71 30 50 63 52 34 21 41 4 -12 4185 2844 it 0-29 8 0 0-0	10.5 11.1 11.1 21.7 9.0 14.0 14.2 7.8 6.5 6.5 4.3 8.3 10.5 41.0 3.0 -4.0 3.0 -12.0 11.9 13.3 13.5 13.5 13.5 13.5 13.5 13.5 13.5	4 1 1 9 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	68 40 74 21 38 61 120 24 26 8 17 42 20 17 15 41 4 -12 74 75 49 50 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 6	15.8 4.3 2.3 1.4 3.2 0.3 0.2 -0.6 -0.8 279.0 189.6
	A. Rodgers H. Renfrow J. Ross T. Thompson D. Kendrick D. Overton T. Chase T. Etienne T. Etienne T. Feaster W. Swinney M. Richard C. Powell B. Galloway Ca. Smith J. Chalk L. Choice D. Rencher T. Lawrence CLEMSON Opponents G. Huegel Al. Spence B. Potter CLEMSON	15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 1	49 46 21 15 14 13 12 11 7 6 5 5 3 2 1 1 1 1 328 238 238 6 16 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	575 544 1000 189 210 189 101 78 30 50 50 41 41 41 33 -4 -12 88 3-3 00 0-0 0 44 7 44 7 44 7 44 7 44 7 44 7	10.5 11.1 1.1 21.7 9.0 14.0 14.2 7.8 6.5 6.5 4.3 3.1 10.5 41.0 4.0 4.0 11.3 11.9 12.8 11.9	4 1 1 9 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	68 400 74 21 38 61 20 20 24 42 20 17 15 41 4 3 3 -4 -12 74 9 50 6-6 0 0 0 -0 -0 0 0 -0 -0 6 6 0 -6 6 6 -6 6 -6 -6 -6 -6 -6 -6 -6 -6 -6	15.8 4.3 2.3 1.4 3.3 0.2 -0.6 -0.8 279.0 189.6 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.2 -0.6 -0.8 -0
	A. Rodgers H. Renfrow J. Ross T. Thompson D. Kendrick D. Overton T. Chase T. Etienne T. Feaster W. Swinney M. Richard C. Powell B. Galloway Ca. Smith J. Chalk L. Dixon G. Williams A. Choice D. Rencher T. Lawrence CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS G. Huegel Al. Spence B. Potter	15 15 15 15 15 14 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15	49 46 21 15 14 13 12 11 7 6 5 5 3 2 1 1 1 1 328 238 238 6 16 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	575 544 1000 189 210 199 101 78 50 50 34 41 41 33 -4 -12 288 3-3 0 0-0 0 4-4 7 4 4 4 4	10.5 11.1 1.1 21.7 9.0 14.0 14.2 7.8 6.5 6.5 4.3 3.1 10.5 41.0 4.0 4.0 11.3 11.9 12.8 11.9	4 1 1 9 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	68 40 74 21 38 61 20 24 42 20 17 15 41 43 3-4 -12 74 9 50 6 0 0 0 0 6 6 0	15.8 4.3 2.3 1.4 3.2 0.3 0.2 -0.6 279.0 189.6
	A. Rodgers H. Renfrow J. Ross J. Thompson D. Kendrick D. Overton T. Chase T. Etienne T. Etienne T. Feaster W. Swinney M. Richard C. Powell B. Galloway Ca. Smith J. Chalk L. Dixon G. Williams A. Choice D. Rencher T. Lawrence CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS G. Huegel Al. Spence B. Potter CLEMSON Opponents	15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 1	49 46 21 15 14 13 12 11 7 6 5 5 3 2 1 1 1 1 1 328 238 FG Pc 16 683 0-1 0.0 1-1 100.0 18 66.17 76.	575 544 1000 189 189 101 199 101 30 63 52 34 21 41 4 3 3 -4 -12 28 28 44 45 45 45	10.5 11.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1	4 1 1 9 9 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	68 40 74 21 38 61 20 24 26 8 8 17 42 20 17 15 41 4 75 49 50 6 0 0 6 10 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	15.8 4.3 2.3 1.4 3.2 0.3 0.2 -0.6 279.0 189.6 0 49 -0 49 -0 49 -0 49 -0 49 -0 49 -0 49
	A. Rodgers H. Renfrow J. Ross T. Thompson D. Kendrick D. Overton T. Chase T. Etienne T. Etienne T. Feaster W. Swinney M. Richard C. Powell B. Galloway Ca. Smith J. Chalk L. Dixon G. Williams A. Choice D. Rencher T. Lawrence CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING	15 15 15 15 15 14 15 15 15 15 15 14 4 4 12 15 15 15 15 15 15 17 17 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18	49 46 21 15 14 13 12 11 7 6 5 5 3 2 1 1 1 1 1 328 238 ; FG Pc 16 68.i 17 76.i	575 544 10000 189 210 199 101 78 71 30 63 52 41 41 4 3 4 -12 2844 10 0-29 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	10.5 1.1.9 1.0.5 1.1.9 1	4 1 1 9 9 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	68 40 74 21 38 61 20 20 17 15 41 3 4 -12 74 15 60 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	15.8 4.3 2.3 1.4 3.2 0.3 0.2 -0.6 279.0 189.6 0.4 0.4 0.2 -0.2 279.0 189.6 New York States of States
	A. Rodgers J. Ross J. Ross T. Thompson D. Kendrick D. Overton T. Chase T. Etienne T. Etienne T. Feaster W. Swinney M. Richard C. Powell B. Galloway Ca. Smith J. Chalk L. Dixon G. Williams A. Choice D. Rencher T. Lawrence CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS G. Huegel All. Spence B. Potter CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING W. Spiers	15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 1	49 46 21 15 14 13 12 11 7 6 5 5 3 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	575 544 10000 189 210 199 101 78 77 30 63 52 41 41 3 44 4 3 44 52844 4185 2844 4185 2844 4185	10.5 11.1 121.7 9.0 14.0 14.0 14.0 12.8 11.9 30.3 15.6 6.5 10.4 11.3 10.4 11.3 10.4 10.0 12.8 11.9 30.3 5.6 6.6 10.4 17.9 17.9 17.9 17.9 17.9 17.9 17.9 17.9	4 1 1 9 9 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	68 40 74 21 38 61 20 24 26 8 8 77 42 20 17 74 75 49 50 66 0 0 0 6 6 0 0 6 6 0 0 4 1 1 HB 0	15.8 4.3 2.3 1.4 3.2 0.3 0.2 -0.6 279.0 189.6 0.4 0.4 0.2 -0.2 279.0 189.6 New York States of States
	A. Rodgers H. Renfrow J. Ross T. Thompson D. Kendrick D. Overton T. Chase T. Etienne T. Etienne T. Feaster W. Swinney M. Richard C. Powell B. Galloway Ca. Smith J. Chalk L. Dixon G. Williams A. Choice D. Rencher T. Lawrence CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS G. Huegel Al. Spence B. Potter CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING W. Spiers C. King	15 15 15 15 15 14 15 15 15 15 15 14 4 4 12 15 15 15 15 15 15 17 17 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18	49 46 21 15 14 13 12 11 7 6 5 5 3 2 1 1 1 1 1 328 238 FG Pc 16 683 0-1 0.1 1-1 100.1 18 66.17 76.	575 544 1000 189 210 199 101 78 71 30 63 52 34 21 41 4 3 4 -12 4185 88 3-3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	10.5 11.1 21.7 9.0 14.0 14.2 7.8 6.5 6.5 6.5 4.3 12.6 10.4 11.3 10.5 41.0 4.0 -4.0 -12.0 9.3 11.9 12.8 11.9 14.0 14.0 14.0 14.0 14.0 14.0 14.0 14.0	4 1 1 9 9 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	68 40 74 21 38 61 20 24 26 8 17 15 41 4 3 3 -4 -12 74 19 50 6-6 0 -0 0 -0 -6 6 0 -4 1 . HB 0 0	15.8 4.3 2.3 1.4 3.2 0.3 1.4 3.2 0.3 279.0 189.6 0 49 0 24 0 49 0 24 0 49 10
	A. Rodgers J. Ross J. Ross T. Thompson D. Kendrick D. Overton T. Chase T. Etienne T. Etienne T. Etienne T. Etienne T. Galloway Ca. Smith J. Chalk L. Dixon G. Williams A. Choice D. Rencher T. Lawrence CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING W. Spiers C. King W. Spiers C. King H. Renfrow	15 15 15 15 15 14 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15	49 46 21 15 14 13 12 11 7 6 5 3 2 1 1 1 1 1 328 238 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 7 6 5 5 3 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	575 544 10000 189 189 101 199 101 30 63 52 41 41 4 3 4 -12 2844 10 000 1-15 5 4-5 63 63 52 63 63 63 63 63 63 63 63 64 64 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65	10.5 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1	4 4 1 9 9 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	68 40 74 21 38 61 20 20 17 15 41 3 3 44 22 20 74 15 41 15 44 27 74 75 76 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	15.8 4.3 2.3 1.4 3.2 0.3 0.2 -0.6 -0.8 279.0 189.6 0 49.0 -0 24 -0 24 -0 49.0 New 37.8 48.0 42.0
	A. Rodgers J. Ross J. Ross J. Thompson D. Kendrick D. Overton T. Chiase T. Etienne T. Lawrence CLEMSON Opponents FIELD GOALS G. Huegel All. Spence B. Potter CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING W. Spiers C. King H. Renfrow CLEMSON CLEMSON	15 15 15 15 14 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15	49 46 21 15 14 13 12 11 7 6 5 5 3 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	575 544 10000 189 210 199 101 78 77 30 63 52 41 41 4 3 4 4 -12 4185 2844 51 63 63 63 63 63 63 63 63 63 63 63 63 63	10.5 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1	4 4 1 9 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	688 40 74 21 388 61 224 226 8 17 15 41 4 3 3-4 -12 274 475 60 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	15.8 4.3 2.3 1.4 3.2 0.3 0.2 -0.8 279.0 189.6 0 + L0 -0 49 -0 24 -0 49 -0 25 189.6 New 37.8 48.0 42.0 38.0
	A. Rodgers J. Ross J. Ross T. Thompson D. Kendrick D. Overton T. Chase T. Etienne T. Etienne T. Etienne T. Etienne T. Galloway Ca. Smith J. Chalk L. Dixon G. Williams A. Choice D. Rencher T. Lawrence CLEMSON Opponents PUNTING W. Spiers C. King W. Spiers C. King H. Renfrow	15 15 15 15 15 14 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15	49 46 21 15 14 13 12 11 7 6 5 5 3 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	575 544 10000 189 210 199 101 78 77 30 63 52 41 41 4 3 4 4 -12 4185 2844 51 63 63 63 63 63 63 63 63 63 63 63 63 63	10.5 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1	4 4 1 9 9 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	68 40 74 21 38 61 20 20 17 15 41 3 3 44 22 20 74 15 41 15 44 27 74 75 76 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	15.8 4.3 2.3 1.4 3.2 0.3 0.2 -0.6 -0.8 279.0 189.6 0 49.0 -0 24 -0 24 -0 49.0 New 37.8 48.0 42.0

INDIVIDUA	L DEFI	ENSI	/E & N	<b>IISCE</b>	LLANE	OUS ST	ATS
TACKLES	G	Hit	Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	PBU
I. Simmons	15	74	23	97	9.5-33	1.5-2	7
T. Lamar	14	57	28	85	5.5-35	3-28	1
K. Joseph	14	58	26	84	5-22	4-19	2
T. Muse	15	45	31	76	2.5-12	2-11	5
C Wilkins	1.5	27	20	5.7	15.70	6 / 1	2

K. Joseph	14	58	26	,	84	5-22	4-1	9 2
T. Muse	15	45	31		76	2.5-12	2-1	
C. Wilkins	15	37	20	)	57	15-70	6-4	1 2
INTERCEPTIO	NS	Int		'ds		Avg	TD	LG
A. Terrell		3		95		31.7	1	44
T. Muse		2		25		12.5	0	25
T. Mullen		1		46		46.0	0	46
K. Wallace		1		46		46.0	0	46
T. Lamar		1		43		43.0	0	43
I. Simmons		1		27		27.0	1	27
N. Turner		1		24		24.0	0	24
Ja. Williams		1		19		19.0	0	19
J.D. Davis		1		3		3.0	0	3
CLEMSON		12		28		27.3	2	46
Opponents		8		47		5.9	0	42
PUNT RETUR	NS	PR		'ds		Avg	TD	LG
A. Rodgers		39	2	99		7.7	1	62
W. Swinney		3		1		0.3	0	3
CLEMSON		42		00		7.1	1	62
Opponents		17	1	21		7.1	1	74
KICKOFF RETUR	RNS	KOR		'ds		Avg	TD	LG
D. Kendrick C. Powell		13		99 17		23.0	0	40
		<u>4</u> 1		17 22			0	22
A. Rodgers		1				22.0		
L. Dixon		1		16 0		16.0	0	16
D. Overton CLEMSON		20	- 1	54		0.0 <b>22.7</b>	0	43
Opponents		32	ь	57		20.5	1	93
SCORING	TD	R-F	P-Re		FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
T. Etienne	26		-2-0		0-0	0-0	0	156
G. Huegel	0	0-	-0-0	11	1-16	76-78	0	109
T. Higgins	12		12-0		0-0	0-0	0	72
J. Ross	9		-9-0		0-0	0-0	0	54
A. Choice	7		-0-0		0-0	0-0	0	42
T. Feaster	6		-0-0		0-0	0-0	0	36
L. Dixon	5		-0-0		0-0	0-0	0	30

CLEMSON Opponents	90 23	49-37-4 8-13-2	12-18 13-17	88-90 20-22	0	664 197
Al. Spence	0	0-0-0	0-1	5-5	0	5
G. Williams	1	1-0-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
T. Thompson	1	0-1-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
A. Terrell	1	0-0-1	0-0	0-0	0	6
W. Swinney	1	0-1-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
I. Simmons	1	0-0-1	0-0	0-0	0	6
M. Richard	1	0-1-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
H. Renfrow	1	0-1-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
T. Lawrence	1	1-0-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
D. Lawrence	1	1-0-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
B. Galloway	1	0-1-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
C. Ferrell	1	0-0-0	0-0	0-0	0	6
B. Potter	0	0-0-0	1-1	7-7	0	10
C. Wilkins	2	2-0-0	0-0	0-0	0	12
K. Bryant T. Chase	2	0-2-0	0-0	0-0	0	12
D. Overton	3	0-3-0 2-0-0	0-0	0-0	0	18 12
A. Rodgers	5	0-4-1	0-0	0-0	0	30
L. Dixon	5	5-0-0	0-0	0-0	0	30
T. Feaster	6	6-0-0	0-0	0-0	0	36
A. Choice	7	7-0-0	0-0	0-0	0	42
J. ROSS	9	0-9-0	0-0	0-0	U	54

## **GAME-BY-GAME RESULTS & STATS**

									C	LEN	ISON	1								OF	PON	IENT	S				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
9-1	Furman	W	48-7	80,048	2,2	23	35	249	2	23	35	0	282	4	70	531	13	53	117	1	4	9	0	46	1	62	163
9-8	at Texas A&M	W	28-26	104,794	2,2	14	32	115	2	17	27	0	298	2	59	413	25	32	71	3	23	40	0	430	3	72	501
9-15	Georgia Southern	W	38-7	79,844	2,2	27	46	309	4	21	31	2	286	1	77	595	7	43	80	0	3	9	0	60	0	52	140
9-22	* at Georgia Tech	W	49-21	50,595	3,2	25	36	248	2	19	30	2	232	4	66	480	15	56	146	1	3	8	0	57	1	64	203
9-29	* Syracuse	W <sup>(OT)</sup>	27-23	80,122	3,2	28	53	293	3	17	29	1	176	0	82	469	12	26	61	0	26	41	1	250	0	67	311
10-6	* at Wake Forest	W	63-3	31,608	4,4	22	40	471	6	25	30	0	227	3	70	698	11	51	175	0	7	27	1	74	0	78	249
10-20	* NC State (16,15)	W	41-7	81,295	3,3	24	32	91	4	32	48	0	380	1	80	471	16	31	104	0	22	35	2	193	0	66	297
10-27	* at Florida State	W	59-10	68,403	2,2	25	33	120	3	24	44	1	404	5	77	524	15	35	-21	1	20	40	1	268	1	75	247
11-3	* Louisville	W	77-16	78,741	2,2	28	37	492	5	14	20	1	169	5	57	661	16	36	81	0	17	34	2	231	0	70	312
11-10	* at Boston College (17,14)	W	27-7	44,500	2,2	19	30	129	1	29	41	1	295	1	71	424	8	33	9	0	14	24	0	104	0	57	113
11-17	* Duke	W	35-6	81,313	2,2	25	36	208	3	21	39	0	251	2	75	459	17	35	104	0	24	44	0	158	0	79	262
11-24	South Carolina	W	56-35	81,436	2,2	38	55	351	7	27	37	0	393	1	92	744	29	25	90	5	32	50	1	510	5	75	600
12-1	^ Pittsburgh	W	42-10	67,784	2,2	13	35	301	4	12	24	0	118	2	59	419	11	48	191	0	4	16	1	8	0	64	199
12-29	\$ Notre Dame (3,3)	W	30-3	72,183	2,2	26	37	211	1	27	41	0	327	3	78	538	17	35	88	0	17	34	1	160	0	69	248
1-7	! Alabama (1,1)	W	44-16	74,814	2,2	21	31	135	2	20	32	0	347	3	63	482	23	37	148	2	22	36	2	295	2	73	443

\* - ACC game; ^ - Charlotte, N.C. (ACC Championship Game); \$ - Arlington, Texas (Cotton Bowl); ! - Tampa, Fla. (CFP National Championship Game); Note: Home games in bold; official home attendance - 562,799 (80,400 per game); Head Coach - Dabo Swinney; Assistants - Todd Bates (DT), Robbie Caldwell (OL), Mickey Conn (S), Tony Elliott (Co-OC,RB), Lemanski Hall (DE), Danny Pearman  $(AHC,STC,TE),\ Mike\ Reed\ (CB),\ Jeff\ Scott\ (Co-OC,WR),\ Brandon\ Streeter\ (RC,QB),\ Brent\ Venables\ (AHC,DC,LB).$ 

### 14-1 OVERALL, 8-0 ACC, 7-0 HOME, 5-0 AWAY, 2-1 NEUTRAL, 7-0 DAY, 7-1 NIGHT, 0-0 OVERTIME

TEAM ST	ATS	
	CU	Орр.
TOTAL OFFENSE	7931	4325
Total Plays	1075	969
Touchdowns	85	24
Yards Per Play	7.4	4.5
Yards Per Game	528.7	288.3
RUSHING YARDS	3606	1741
Carries	566	536
Touchdowns	45	10
Yards Per Carry	6.4	3.2
Yards Per Game	240.4	116.1
PASSING YARDS	4325	2584
Attempts	509	433
Completions	326	231
Had Intercepted	10	19
Touchdowns	40	14
Completion Percentage	64.0	53.3
Yards Per Attempt	8.50	5.97
Yards Per Completion	13.3	11.2
Efficiency	157.4	105.4
Yards Per Game	288.3	172.3
PUNTING YARDS	2561	5154
Number of Punts	61	112
Average Punt	42.0	46.0
Net Punting	40.9	44.4
PUNT RETURN YARDS	185	68
Number of Returns	33	9
Average Return	5.6	7.6
INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS	254	112
Number of Interceptions	19	10
Return Yards Per Interception	13.4	11.2
KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	513	439
Number of Returns	23	25
Average Return	22.3	17.6
FIRST DOWNS	393	218
By Rushing	166	92
By Passing	190	108
By Penalty	37	18
First Downs Per Game	26.2	14.5
PENALTIES	85-684	87-824
Penalty Yards Per Game	45.6	54.9
FUMBLES-LOST	10-5	20-11
SACKS	47-313	18-142
THIRD-DOWN CONVERSIONS	80-181	72-230
Percentage	44.2	31.3
FOURTH-DOWN CONVERSIONS	6-12	9-22
TIME OF POSSESSION	30:15	29:45
POINTS	659	203
Points Per Game	43.9	13.5
FIELD GOALS	14-23	12-13
PAT (KICKS)	85-86	23-23
SCORING BY Q	UARTERS	
1 2	3 4	OT Tot
CLEMSON 177 221	144 117	659
Opponents 34 50	56 54	303

INDIVIDU	JΔI	OFFFN	SIVE	& KI	CKIN	IG ST	ATS
RUSHING	G	Car	Yds	Y/C		LG	Y/G
T. Etienne	15	207	1614	7.8		90	107.6
L. Dixon	15	104	635	6.1	6	32	42.3
T. Lawrence	15	103	563	5.5		67	37.5
C. Mellusi	15 12	44	276	6.3	3	57	23.0
M. Dukes	10	32	150	4.7	2	24	15.0
D. Rencher	15	26	135	5.2	2	24	9.0
C. Brice	15 13	14	94	6.7	1	18	9.0 7.2
T. Phommachanh	3		56	4.7		12	19.7
A Podgoro	14	12	50	25.0	1	29	18.7
A. Rodgers		2	36	20.0	1		3.6
T. Higgins	15	1	36	36.0	1	36	2.4
B. Batson	10	4	20	5.0		6	2.0
P. McClure	3	2	12	6.0	0	9	4.0
W. Swinney	15	2	5 3 1	2.5 3.0	0	8	0.3 0.5 0.1
T. Lucas	6	1	3	3.0	0	3	0.5
X. Thomas	12	1	<u>l</u>	1.0		1	0.1
J. Simpson	14	1	1	1.0		1_	0.1
S. Mayers	1	1	0	0.0		0	0.0
W. Spiers	15	1	-21 -24	-21.0	0	-21	-1.4
TEAM	15	8		-3.0		-1	-1.6
CLEMSON	15	566	3606	6.4	45	90	240.4
Opponents	15	536	1741	3.2	10	68	116.1
PASSING	G	C-A-	l Yds		С%	Y/G	Eff.
T. Lawrence	15	268-407-8	3665	36	65.8	244.3	166.7
C. Brice	13	50-85-1	. 581	. 4	58.8	44.7	129.4
T. Phommachanh	13 3 15	6-12-1	56	0	50.0	18.7	72.5 293.2
T. Etienne	15	6-12-1 1-1-0	. 56 ) 23	3 0 1	0.00	18.7 1.5	293.2
B. Batson	10	1-1-0	) (	0 1	00.0	0.0	100.0
A Podgore	14	0-1-0	) (		0.0	0.0	0.0
TEAM	15	1-1-0 0-1-0 0-2-0	) (		0.0	0.0	0.0
CLEMSON	15	326-509-10	4325		64.0	288.3	157.4
Opponents	15	231-433-19		14	53.3	172.3	105.4
RECEIVING	G	Rec	Yds	Y/R	TD	LG	Y/G
J. Ross	14	66	865	13.1	8	59	61.8
T. Higgins	15	59	1167	19.8			77.8
T. Etienne	15	37	432	11.7	4	65 53	28.8
A. Rodgers	14	30	426	14.2	4	87	30.4
D. Overton	15	22	352	16.0		63	23.5
J. Ngata	15	17	240	14.1		37	16.0
C. Powell	15	15	122	8.1	2	26	8.1
L. Dixon	15	14	121	8.6	0	55	8.1
L. Chalk	15	13	60	4.6	0	10	4.0
J. Chalk W. Swinney	15 15 15 15 12 15	13 12	94	7.0	0	10 30	4.0
F Ladaan	15	12	128	7.8 14.2	3	57	0.5
F. Ladson T. Chase	10	9 7		14.2	. 3	1.5	6.0
T. Chase	12	5	70 53	10.0	0	15 15	5.8
D. Allen	15		53	10.6		19	4.0 6.3 8.5 5.8 3.5 2.7
L. Price	15	4	41	10.3	0	19	1.7
D. Rencher	15	4	26	6.5	0	12	1.7
Br. Spector	3	3	16	5.3	0	8	5.3
B. Galloway	2	2	60	30.0		42	30.0
D. Swinney	8		11	5.5		11	1.4
J. Lay	4	1	20	20.0		20	5.0
W. Brown	5	1	8	8.0		8	1.6
C. Groomes	9	1	8	8.0	0	8	0.9
J. Banks	8	1	5	5.0	0	5	0.6
T. Lawrence	15	1	0	0.0	0	0	0.0
CLEMSON	15	326	4325	13.3	40	87	288.3
Opponents	15	231	2584	11.2	14	79	288.3 172.3
FIELD GOALS		FG P	ct 0-2	<b>9 30-3</b> 5 3-	9 40-4	19 50	)+ LG
B. Potter	13	-21 61. 1-2 50.	.9 4-	5 3-	<b>9 40-</b> 4	<b>19 50</b> -7 3	-3 52 -0 26
S. Sawicki		1-2 50.	.0 1-	1 0-	0 0	-1 0	-0 26
CLEMSON	14	-23 60.	9 5-	6 3-	6 3	-8 3	-3 52
Opponents		-13 92.		6 5-	5 1	-2 0	-0 46
PUNTING		P Y	ds	Y/P	LG	НВ	Net
W. Spiers	5	3 22	40 4	42.3	64	0	41.7
S. Sawicki			63 4	43.8	53	0	37.3
A. Swanson		2	58 :	29.0	30	0	29.0
CLEMSON	6	1 25		42.0	64	0	40.9
Opponents	11	2 51		46.0	75	Ö	44.4
OAME D	W.	0.4.4.6	_	0111	_	0 0	CATO

INDIVIDUAL	DEE		2. IV	וופרו	FIIANE	OUS 51	этл
TACKLES	. DEF	Hit	. cx ⊪ Ast	Tot	TFL	Sacks	
I. Simmons	15	81	26	107	16-90	8-52	10
J. Skalski	15	74	31	105	7.5-47	4.5-31	4
K. Wallace	15	61	20	81	3-22	2-21	10
C. Smith	15	44	36	80	5-41	3.5-37	0
T. Muse	15	51	22	73	6-22	2-16	5
i. Wuse	13	31	22	/3	0-22	2-10	J
INTERCEPTIO	NS	Int	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
T. Muse		4	13		3.3	0	13
I. Simmons		3	42		14.0	0	22
K. Wallace		2	66		33.0	1	66
A. Terrell		2	65		32.5	0	37
D. Kendrick		2	52		26.0	1	38
N. Turner		2	0		0.0	0	0
C. Smith		1	10		10.0	0	10
D. Johnson		1	6		6.0	0	6
M. Goodrich		1	0		0.0	0	0
K. Maguire		1	0		0.0	0	0
CLEMSON		19	254		13.4	2	66
Opponents		10	112		11.2	0	41
PUNT RETURI	NS	PR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
A. Rodgers		18	151		8.4	0	53
D. Kendrick		9	16		1.8	0	9
W. Swinney		3	8		2.7	0	8
W. Brown		2	16		8.0	0	13
J. Ross		1	-6		-6.0	0	-6
CLEMSON		33	185		5.6	0	53
Opponents		9	68		7.6	0	30
KICKOFF RETUR	NS I	KOR	Yds		Avg	TD	LG
J. Ngata		14 5	325		23.2	0	40 32
T. Etienne D. Kendrick		2	128 51		25.6 25.5	0	32
L. Dixon		1	- 31		8.0	0	8
L. Rudolph		1	1		1.0	0	1
CLEMSON		23	513		22.3	0	40
Opponents		25	439		17.6	0	38
SCORING	TD	R-P-R		FG	PAT	2PC	Pts
T. Etienne	23	19-4-		0-0	0-0	0	138
B. Potter	0	0-0-0		3-21	79-79	0	118
T. Higgins	14	1-13-		0-0	0-0	1	86
T. Lawrence	9	9-0-		0-0	0-0	0	54 48
J. Ross		0-8-0					
L. Dixon A. Rodgers	<u>6</u> 5	6-0-0		0-0	0-0	0	36 32
A. Rodgers F. Ladson	3	0-3-0		0-0	0-0	0	18
C. Mellusi	3	3-0-		0-0	0-0	0	18
	3	0-3-0		0-0	0-0	0	18
J. Ngata D. Overton	3	0-3-		0-0	0-0	0	18
M. Dukes	2	2-0-		0-0	0-0	0	12
C. Powell	2	0-2-		0-0	0-0	0	12
D. Rencher	2	2-0-		0-0	0-0	0	12
S. Sawicki	0	0-0-		1-2	6-6	0	9
C. Brice	1	1-0-		0-0	0-0	0	6
D. Kendrick	1	0-0-		0-0	0-0	0	6
L. Rudolph	1	0-0-		0-0	0-0	0	6
J. Simpson	1	1-0-		0-0	0-0	0	6
K. Wallace	1	0-0-		0-0	0-0	0	6
J. Skalski	0	0-0-		0-0	0-0	0	
CLEMSON	88	45-40-		4-23	85-86	2	659
Opponents	24	10-14-		2-13	23-23	0	203
			_	_		-	

						u	IIVIL	וע־					EI	Ja	JI	ATS				-							
									C	LEM	SON									OF	PON	IENI	S				
Date	Opponent (AP,USA)	W-L	Score	Attend.	CU Rk	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds	FD	Car	Yds	TD	С	Α	- 1	Yds	TD	PL	Yds
8-29	Georgia Tech	W	52-14	79,118	1,1	29	49	411	5	18	30	2	221	2	79	632	13	45	157	1	7	18	2	137	1	63	294
9-7	Texas A&M (12,11)	W	24-10	81,500	1,1	26	33	121	2	24	35	1	268	1	68	389	18	27	53	0	24	42	1	236	1	69	289
9-14	at Syracuse	W	41-6	50,248	1,1	24	29	221	2	23	42	2	391	3	71	612	10	42	15	0	15	29	1	172	0	71	187
9-21	* Charlotte	W	52-10	81,500	1,1	27	39	235	3	17	25	1	231	3	64	466	11	39	153	1	8	19	1	63	0	58	216
9-28	* at North Carolina	W	21-20	50,500	1,1	14	31	125	2	18	30	0	206	1	61	331	14	36	146	1	15	27	0	144	2	63	290
10-12	* Florida State	W	45-14	80,500	2,2	31	53	320	2	24	38	1	232	3	91	552	10	23	103	1	17	35	3	150	1	58	253
10-19	* at Louisville	W	45-10	51,015	3,2	23	37	298	3	22	33	2	253	3	70	551	15	43	156	1	8	22	2	107	0	65	263
10-26	* Boston College	W	59-7	81,081	4,2	36	44	302	3	25	36	0	372	4	80	674	10	44	97	1	6	18	0	80	0	62	177
11-2	* Wofford	W	59-14	81,500	4,3	28	37	419	5	19	27	0	283	3	64	702	10	45	139	1	4	10	1	117	1	55	256
11-9	* at NC State	W	55-10	57,886	4,3	27	41	246	5	25	36	0	303	3	77	549	13	31	124	1	14	29	0	166	0	60	290
11-16	* Wake Forest	W	52-3	80,875	3,3	26	38	168	2	26	35	1	348	5	73	516	5	37	64	0	6	14	2	41	0	51	105
11-30	at South Carolina	W	38-3	80,580	3,3	30	40	211	2	28	43	0	316	3	83	527	9	26	69	0	16	27	1	105	0	53	174
12-7	^ Virginia (22,22)	W	62-17	66,810	3,3	28	38	211	4	21	29	0	408	4	67	619	23	27	104	0	30	48	3	283	2	75	387
12-28	Ohio State (2,2)	W	29-23	71,330	3,3	21	29	158	2	18	33	0	259	2	62	417	28	39	196	1	30	46	2	320	1	85	516
1-13	! Louisiana State (1,1)	L	25-42	76,885	3,3	23	28	160	3	18	37	0	234	0	65	394	29	32	165	1	31	49	0	463	5	81	628
	game; ^ - Charlotte, N. e - 566,074 (80,868 pe						,			. ,			,						. ,			_		,			

(AHC,STC,TE), Mike Reed (CB), Jeff Scott (Co-OC,WR), Brandon Streeter (RC,QB), Brent Venables (AHC,DC,LB).

Opponents

# HEROES OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA SERIES

#### 1928

Injured All-American **O.K. Pressley** came off the bench in the second half to record a tackle for loss on four straight plays to thwart a drive deep in Tiger territory. It is still the only time in history a Tiger has made a tackle for loss on four straight plays. Clemson went on to a 32-0 win in Columbia.

#### 1948

With 4:30 left in the game and South Carolina on its own 28, **Phil Prince** broke through to block a punt. The ball rolled to the 11, where **Oscar Thompson** scooped it up and ran for a score, giving Clemson a 13-7 lead (the eventual final score). Clemson went on to an undefeated year.

#### 1959

Harvey White made the last Big Thursday game a success story for the Tigers. He connected on 8-10 passes for 162 yards and two touchdowns, leading Clemson to a 27-0 win. His passing efficiency of 282.1 for that game is still second-best in Clemson history (minimum of 10 attempts).

#### 1966

All-America offensive guard **Harry Olszewski** ran 12 yards for a touchdown after a fumbled snap from center to lead Clemson to a 35-10 win that clinched the ACC title. No Clemson offensive lineman has scored a touchdown since.

#### 1967

Clemson clinched a third-straight ACC title behind ACC Player-of-the-Year **Buddy Gore.** The running back gained 189 yards on 31 carries, still the second-most rushing yards by a Tiger against the Gamecocks. The performance allowed him to go over the 1,000-yard rushing mark, a first in school history, and to win the ACC rushing title.

### 1974

Two Tigers, one on each side of the ball, had memorable performances in this Clemson victory. Running back **Ken Callicutt** rushed for 197 yards on 27 carries and added another 55 receiving yards, leading Clemson to a 39-21 win. The 197 rushing yards and 252 all-purpose yards are still high-water marks for a Tiger in the series. **Willie Anderson** dominated on defense, recording 21 tackles, still a Tiger record for a lineman. He was named national defensive player-of-the-week by Sports Illustrated.

### 1977

Jerry Butler made a diving reception of a 20-yard pass from Steve Fuller with 49 seconds remaining, giving the Tigers a 31-27 victory in Columbia. The play might be regarded as the most famous in Clemson history. The victory gave the Tigers an 8-2-1 record and a bid to the Gator Bowl, Clemson's first bowl appearance in 18 years.

### 1980

Defensive back **Willie Underwood** played 47 games for the Tigers, but he never had an interception until his final contest. He made up for it in his last game when he had two thefts for a combined 101 return yards. His 37-yard interception return for a touchdown iced Clemson's 27-6 win. It is still the most interception return yards in a game by a Tiger. He also had 17 tackles and was named national defensive player-of-the-week by Sports Illustrated.

#### 1981

For the second time in history, a blocked punt proved pivotal in the Tigers securing a perfect season. The key play in Clemson's 29-13 win in Columbia was a blocked punt by **Rod McSwain**. The ball was recovered in the endzone by **Johnny Rembert**, giving Clemson a 7-6 leach. The play began at the 28, just as the play in 1948 had. The two went on to be teammates for many years with the New England Patriots. **McSwain's** brother, **Chuck**, had 151 rushing yards to lead the Clemson offense.

### 1988

Rodney Williams, playing in his final home game, led the Tigers to a 29-10 win in Memorial Stadium, avenging a 20-7 setback the year before in which the Columbia native was taunted by the Gamecock faithful. He completed 13-26 passes for 192 yards and rushed for 38 yards along with a touchdown, outplaying rival Todd Ellis, who completed 11-30 passes. It was his 31st victory as Clemson's starting signal-caller.

#### 1991

**DeChane Cameron** had the top all-around performance of his career in a 41-24 win at South Carolina. The senior, playing in his final regular-season game, rushed for 116 yards and passed for 206 yards. The 322 yards of total offense is a series record by a Tiger.

#### 1995

Fullback **Emory Smith** rushed for 101 yards on 12 carries, leading Clemson to a 38-17 win and a berth in the Gator Bowl. He will be remembered for one particular run in the fourth quarter when he dragged a South Carolina defender for nearly 10 yards at the end of a 54-yard run. He scored two touchdowns on the day.

### 1997

Antwan Edwards had two interceptions in the third quarter alone, including one for a 42-yard touchdown, leading Clemson to a 47-21 win and a berth in the Peach Bowl. His thefts led to a 27-point third quarter, Clemson's highest-scoring quarter in history against the Gamecocks. He was named ACC Defensive Back-of-the-Week for his performance.

### 1998

Howard Bartley will always be remembered for a 48-yard interception return for a touchdown in his final game as a Tiger. It was a key second-half play in Clemson's 28-19 win, but especially rewarding for Bartley, who had overcome two torn ACL injuries in his five-year career.

### 1999 & 2000

Rod Gardner will always be held in high esteem by Tiger fans for his accomplishments against South Carolina. In 1999, he had six catches for 138 yards and two scores, including a 29-yard catch from Woodrow Dantzler on a fourth-down play with just 6:41 remaining in the game. The following year at Clemson, he had four catches for 107 yards, including a 50-yard grab from Dantzler that set up Aaron Hunt's game-winning field goal with three seconds remaining, as Clemson was victorious by a score of 16-14

#### 2002-05

Charlie Whitehurst might be regarded as the ultimate hero of the series from a Tiger standpoint. He led the Tigers to four wins, the first and only starting quarterback in the series to do it. In his first two games against the Gamecocks, he had record-setting performances. He completed 27-38 passes for 287 yards in Clemson's 27-20 win in 2002. The completion total was the most-ever by a Tiger against South Carolina. In 2003, he completed 18-26 passes for 302 yards and four touchdowns to go with 43 rushing yards. He established a record for passing yards, passing touchdowns and total offensive yards by a Tiger against the Gamecocks. In 2004, he quarterbacked the Tigers to their third consecutive win over the Gamecocks by a score of 29-7. He finished off his regular-season career with a 13-9 win at South Carolina in 2005. For his career, he completed 77-118 passes for 912 yards against the Gamecocks. He also completed 65.4 percent of his passes.

#### 2007

Clemson had many heroes in its 2007 win in Columbia. The most obvious was the 35-yard field goal by Mark Buchholz on the game's final play, a kick that gave the Tigers a 23-21 win. Many times in the series, a Tiger senior has had a landmark accomplishment that has had a big impact on the outcome. La'Donte Harris provided that in 2007 when he picked up a punt that was blocked by fellow wideout Nelson Faerber and raced 10 yards for a touchdown, giving Clemson a 10-0 lead. That was Clemson's first blocked punt for a score against the Gamecocks since 1981. Later in the game, it was Harris who blocked a punt, so he was involved in two blocked punts. Clemson's game-winning drive was the result of outstanding passing from Cullen Harper to Aaron Kelly. The two connected four times for 70 yards on the drive that led to the game-winning kick.

### 2014-19

Clemson snapped a five-game losing skid to the Game-cocks with a six-game winning streak, starting with an emphatic 35-17 win in front of a crowd of 85,024 fans in Memorial Stadium in 2014. One of the biggest reasons why was the play of freshman quarterback **Deshaun Watson**. Playing with a torn ACL, Watson completed 14-19 passes for 269 yards and accounted for four touchdowns overall, two through the air and two with his feet.

Watson's feet provided three more touchdowns in a 37-32 win in Columbia in 2015. He rushed for 114 yards and threw for 279 more with a touchdown.

The signal-caller made is 3-for-3 with a 56-7 win over the Gamecocks in Memorial Stadium in 2016. It marked the largest margin of victory in history by an ACC team over an SEC team.

In 2017 in Columbia, the Tigers made it four wins in a row with a 34-10 victory in Columbia. In 2018, Clemson secured its first five-game winning streak in the series since winning seven games in a row from 1934-40 with a 56-35 victory over the Gamecocks at Memorial Stadium. The Tigers totaled 744 yards in the 21-point win, including 393 passing yards by freshman Trevor Lawrence and 150 rushing yards by Travis Etienne. Clemson made it six wins in a row with a 38-3 win in Columbia in 2019.

## **1940 COTTON BOWL**

**Head Coaching Matchup CLEMSON** 6 .....Jess Neely Clemson: Boston College: ..... Frank Leahy **BOSTON COLLEGE** 3 Records & AP Ranking Entering Game JAN. 1, 1940 **Clemson:** ...... 8-1 ..... No. 12 COTTON BOWL · DALLAS, TEXAS **Boston College:** ...... 9-1 ..... No. 11

Jess Neely's last Clemson team won eight games in the regular season with just one loss to a Tulane team that would finish the season with an 8-1-1 record and No. 5 ranking by the Associated Press. The 8-1 Tigers were rewarded with an invitation to play Boston College in the fourth Cotton Bowl, but Clemson first had to get permission from the Southern Conference, which they immediately granted. The 1939 season not only resulted in Clemson's first bowl appearance, but also the Tigers' first, First-Team Associated Press All-American, Banks McFadden.

On the last play of the first quarter, Bru Trexler punted to Boston College's Charlie O'Rourke, who fielded the punt on the Clemson 40 and returned it to the 13. Two running plays lost 10 yards, but on third down Frank Davis gained six. Alex Lukachik then kicked a 34-yard field goal to put the Eagles up, 3-0.

Clemson's scoring drive began when McFadden returned a punt to the 33. Charlie Timmons rushed for 15 yards in two plays, and two plays after that, McFadden hit Wister Jackson with a 16-yard pass to the Eagle 20. Timmons ran the final 20 yards in three carries, but Shad Bryant missed the extra point.

C Ε could do nothing with

the gift, however, as Joe Blalock fumbled after a short

The game turned into a defensive struggle in the second half, although Boston College did penetrate deep into Clemson territory on two occasions. The Eagles took the opening kickoff to the Clemson 19, but a holding penalty and an incomplete pass ended the threat and BC was forced to punt.

Late in the game, the Eagles drove to the Clemson 11 yard line, but Bryant and McFadden each broke up two passes and Clemson took over possession on downs.

McFadden effectively bottled up the Eagles other than those drives with his punting. His 44-yard average on 11 kicks, including two boots for 51 and 55 yards in the second half, prevented Boston College from getting good field position, and the Clemson defense made the 6-3 score stand.

Later in the quarter,
a 51-yard punt by Mc-
Fadden started Boston
College at its 20. The
Eagles fumbled on first
down and Clemson's
George Fritts recovered
at the 24. The Tigers
could do nothing with

## GAME STATS

Clemson 6 **Boston College** 

BOC Lukachik 34 FG, 2nd

CU Timmons 2 run (Bryant kick failed), 2nd

Team Statistics	CU	BOC
First Downs	11	9
Rushes-Yards	47-204	37-102
Passing Yards	35	75
Passes	2-4-1	4-23-1
Total Offense	239	177
Punts	11-44.0	10-42.0
Turnovers	4	3

### Rushing (Car-Yds-TD)

Timmons 27-115-1, Bryant 14-56, McFadden 6-33 CH Ananis 11-43 O'Rourke 8-41

#### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

McFadden 2-3-35-0-0, Blalock 0-1-0-1-0 CH

BOC Toczlowski 4-23-73-1-0

#### Receiving (Rec-Yards)

Clemson

Blalock 1-19, Jackson 1-16

# **1949 GATOR BOWL**

CLEMSON 24	Head Coaching Matchup Clemson: Frank Howard Missouri: Don Faurot
MISSOURI 23	Records & AP Ranking Entering Game
JAN. 1, 1949	Clemson:9-0
GATOR BOWL • JACKSONVILLE, FLA.	Missouri:8-2NR

Clemson opened the 1948 season with a 53-0 shutout of Presbyterian College in the Tigers' first-ever night home game and they closed the regular season with a 20-0 blanking of The Citadel in the first game played at the Bulldogs' Johnson Hagood Stadium. In between, the Tigers shut out three more opponents and beat five others on the way to a 10-0 record, a No. 11 ranking in the polls and an invitation to play Missouri in the fourth Gator Bowl.

Clemson kicked off, but three plays later Missouri fumbled and Clemson's Bob Martin recovered at the 19. A pass interference call gave Clemson the ball at the one, and Fred Cone scored from there. Jack Miller added the point.

Ray Mathews recovered a Missouri fumble later in the quarter to give Clemson the ball at its 35. Mathews took the next play for 26 yards and five plays later Bobby Gage passed to Martin for 19 more. Cone scored for the second time from the one, and Miller's conversion gave the Southern Conference champs a 14-0 lead.

After a kickoff, Missouri launched an 80-yard drive to score its first touchdown. Harold Entsminger capped the 13-play march with a quarterback sneak.

Gage was intercepted on the next Clemson drive and Wilbur Volz returned the theft to the Missouri 46. Missouri kept the ball on the ground and Entsminger carried over from the one for the score. Dawson

added his second point after and the game was tied up at 14.

Clemson took the second-half kickoff and used up six minutes of clock on the way to its third touchdown. Gage ran and passed for 19 yards on two separate plays and the Tigers scored on a flea-flicker pass from Cone to Gage to John Poulos. Miller completed the 80-yard drive with his third PAT.

A Missouri punt rolled dead at the Clemson one, and after an incomplete pass, Gage threw a pass that hit the ground in the endzone and was ruled a safety. Clemson's lead was then cut to 21-16.

Clemson then launched an 11-play surge to the Missouri 12. Miller kicked a 32-yard field goal that would prove to be the winning points.

Dave Ashley returned the kickoff to the Missouri 40, and seven plays later, Richard Braznell passed to Kenneth Bounds for a 20-yard touchdown. Dawson added the point to bring Missouri within one point with five minutes left. Clemson took the kickoff and ran out the clock to preserve the win.

### GAME STATS

Miss	ouri 0 14 2 7 23
CU	Cone 1 run (Miller kick), 1st
CU	Cone 1 run (Miller kick), 1st
MIZ	Entsminger 2 run (Dawson kick), 2nd
MIZ	Entsminger 1 run (Dawson kick), 2nd
CU	Poulos 9 pass from Gage (Miller kick), 3rd
MIZ	Safety (Gage pass grounded in endzone), 3rd
CU	Miller 32 FG, 4th
MIZ	Bounds 20 pass from Braznell (Dawson kick), 4th
Atter	dance - 35,273

Team Statistics	CU	MIZ
First Downs	19	16
Rushes-Yards	42-186	52-225
Passing Yards	112	73
Passes	10-23-1	4-8-0
Total Offense	298	298
Punts	1-35.0	3-31.0

#### Rushing (Car-Yds-TD)

Mathews 11-73, Cone 14-72-2, Gage 15-25 Entsminger 17-77-2, Carras 12-73, Braznell 15-37 MIZ

### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

CH Gage 10-23-112-1-1

MIZ Braznell 2-2-57-0-1, Entsminger 2-6-16-0-0

### Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

Thompson 4-48, Poulos 3-28-1, Martin 1-19 CU Bounds 2-57-1, Sheehan 1-8, Wren 1-8

# 1951 ORANGE BOWL

CLEMSON 15 MIAMI (FLA.) 14	Head Coaching Matchup Clemson: Frank Howard Miami: Andy Gustafson
JAN. 1, 1951 Orange Bowl • Miami, Fla.	Records & AP Ranking Entering Game           Clemson:         8-0-1         No. 10           Miami:         9-0-1         No. 15

Clemson's bid for a repeat of the 1948 perfect season ended when the Tigers had to rely on the toe of Charlie Radcliff to tie South Carolina after three season-opening shutouts. Clemson regrouped, however, with a 13-12 win at Wake Forest and then won the remaining four games by convincing margins. The Tigers' 8-0-1 mark and second-place finish in the Southern Conference earned them a bid to play Miami (Fla.), who was also undefeated at 9-0-1, in the 17th Orange Bowl.

After a scoreless first quarter, Clemson got on track with a 45-yard pass from Billy Hair to Bob Hudson that put the Tigers at the Miami one. Fred Cone capped the 76-yard drive with a sweep for the score and Radcliff tacked on the extra point.

Clemson mounted a six-play, 70-yard drive in the third quarter for its second touchdown. Hair threw a 31-yard pass to Ray Mathews, who, as the papers said, "made a circus catch with two men on his back," to move the Tigers to the Miami 28. Hair tossed a pass to Glenn Smith at the Miami seven and Smith scrambled in for the score.

unnecessary roughness.

On the next play, Frank Smith ran a reverse for 45 yards to move to the Clemson five. Harry Mallios took a pitch from quarterback Bob Schneidenbach in for the score and Gordon Watson added the conversion.

Miami drove 95 yards in just five plays for its second score of the game. Ed Lutes caught a pass at midfield and rambled down to the Clemson 17 before he was stopped. On fourth down, Jack Hackett threw to Frank Smith for the score and Watson's point put Miami in the lead for the first time, 14-13.

Mallios' 80-yard punt return was called back and two clipping infractions along with one unnecessary roughness penalty put Miami in a deep hole with six minutes left in the game. Frank Smith took a pitch-out from Hackett, but before Smith could get out of the endzone, Sterling Smith, a second-team defensive guard for Clemson, tripped him up for a safety, and Clemson led 15-14. Don Wade ended the last Miami threat with an interception, his second of the game, and Clemson ran out the clock.

Miami caught fire
two minutes later when
Jack Delbello intercept-
ed a pass in the Clemson
endzone and returned
it to the 40, and then
a 10-yard penalty was
assessed the Tigers for
unnecessary roughness

#### GAME STATS 15 Clemson Miami (Fla.) 0 14 CU Cone 1 run (Radcliff kick), 2nd CU G. Smith 21 pass from Hair (kick blocked), 3rd MIA Mallios 5 run (Watson kick), 3rd MIA F. Smith 17 pass from Hackett (Watson kick), 3rd CU TEAM safety (F. Smith tackled by Sterling Smith), 4th Attendance - 65,181

Team Statistics	CU	MIA
First Downs	19	7
Rushes-Yards	57-152	31-122
Passing Yards	178	100
Passes	9-18-3	5-15-4
Total Offense	330	222
Punts	4-30.0	5-40.2
Turnovore	1	1

Rushing (Car-Yds-TD) Cone 31-81-1 Hair 10-48 Calvert 7-29 F. Smith 15-87, Mallios 9-25-1, Czaplinski 2-6

#### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

Hair 9-16-178-3-1, Calvert 0-1-0-0, Mathews 0-1-0-0-0

Schneidenbach 3-9-78-3-0, Hackett 1-5-17-1-1 MIA

#### Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

G. Smith 6-93-1, Mathews 2-39, Hudson 1-46 MIA F. Smith 2-19-1, Lutes 1-78, Mallios 1-(-2)

# 1952 GATOR BOWL

MIAMI (FLA.) 14	Head Coaching Matchup Clemson:Frank Howard	
CLEMSON O	Miami:	
JAN. 1, 1952 Gator Bowl • Jacksonville, Fla.	Records & AP Ranking Entering Game           Clemson:	

Clemson won the first three games of the 1951 season as well as the last four. In between, however, the Tigers dropped games to Pacific and South Carolina on the road. The Gator Bowl Committee invited Clemson with its 7-2 record to play Miami (Fla.) in a rematch of the 1951 Orange Bowl, but the Southern Conference had decided to ban its teams from any bowl competition that season. Clemson and Maryland accepted bowl bids anyway, and were prohibited from playing any other conference team except each other the next year.

The Tigers opened the game with a bang as Billy Hair took Elmer Tremont's kickoff and returned it 72 yards to the Miami 26, but Clemson could only make six yards in four downs and the Tigers turned the ball over.

After an exchange of punts, Miami mounted an 82yard drive to score the game's first touchdown. The drive was highlighted by quarterback Jack Hackett's only two passes of the game - a 15-yarder to Frank McDonald and a 40-yard throw to Ed Lutes. Two plays later, fullback Harry Mallios took the pitch and ran 11 yards for the score. Tremont added the extra point and Miami led 7-0.

back cepte nassi son o 15. H is stil an individual in a bowl game. Clemson got the

ball back after a punt, but on fourth down, defensive end Leo Martin blocked Hair's punt at the Clemson 32. Mallios converted twice on fourth down to keep the drive going, and he scored from two yards out. Tremont converted again and Miami had all the points it needed.

The Clemson defense turned stingy in the second half, as the Tigers did not allow Miami to penetrate their 35 and the Hurricanes did not gain another first down. Miami finished the game with just five first downs and 174 yards of total offense, yet won the game. The Clemson offense moved well, but a fumble at the Miami 18 and three Dooley interceptions inside the 20 kept Clemson off the scoreboard, as Miami handed the Tigers their first bowl loss in history.

Miami defensive Guim Dooley inter-		GAM	E ST	ATS
ted the first of four ses to kill the Clem- drive at the Miami	Clemson Miami (Fla.)	0 7	0 7	0 0
His interception total	MIA Mallios 11	run (Trem	nont kick	(), 1st
II an NCAA record for	MIA Mallios 2 ru	ın (Tremo	nt kick)	, 2nd
Programme and the second	Attendance - 37	208		

Team Statistics CU MIA First Downs 14 44-145 50-119 Rushes-Yards Passing Yards 6-20-4 2-2-0 Passes Total Offense 64-233 52-174 Punts 4-30.5 Turnovers

0

14

0

Rushing (Car-Yds-TD)

Gressette 16-64, Hair 12-35, Shirley 7-33 Mallios 20-50-2, Bow 13-33, Dooley 8-18 MIA

Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

Hair 6-20-88-4-0 CU Hackett 2-2-55-0-0 MIA

Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

Smith 4-55, Kempson 1-31, Gressette 1-2 Lutes 1-40, McDonald 1-15

# 1957 ORANGE BOWL

COLORADO 27	Head Coaching Matchup Clemson:Frank Howard		
CLEMSON 21	Colorado: Dal Ward		
JAN. 1, 1957 ORANGE BOWL • MIAMI, FLA.	Records & AP Ranking Entering Game           Clemson:		

Clemson claimed its first Atlantic Coast Conference championship in 1956 on the strength of a 4-0-1 league mark. The Tigers were 7-1-2 overall and were a surprise choice to play in the 22nd Orange Bowl, as only three weeks before their selection, the Tigers had been shut out by Miami (21-0) in the same stadium. Colorado, which was 7-2-1 and the Big-Seven runner-up, was chosen as Clemson's opponent.

After a scoreless first quarter, Colorado got on track with a seven-play, 75-yard drive. The Buffaloes' catalyst was a 26-yard run by Bob Stransky that moved the ball to the Clemson 23. Four plays later, John "The Beast" Bayuk scored from the two. Ellwin Indorf added the point

Clemson came out of the lockerroom and marched 69 yards in 15 plays to score on Joel Wells's three-yard run. After a punt, Clemson moved to the 29 on Bob Spooner's two runs. Three plays later, Wells ran 58 yards on a counter trap off the belly series for the Tigers' second score. Bussey's point after made the score 20-14 Colorado.

tŀ th to fu To S tŀ SC

ball in from the one and with Bussey's third extra point, Clemson led for the first time at 21-20.

Although leading, Bussey attempted a second onside kick. Colorado recovered and marched 53 yards in eight. plays to go ahead for good on Bayuk's one-yard plunge. Indorf kicked the extra point and the Buffaloes led 27-21. The two teams traded turnovers, and Colorado ran out the clock.

Frank Howard's threatened resignation during halftime inspired the comeback in the second half. "I told them I was going to resign if they didn't play better in the second half. I told them I didn't want to be associated with any team that played like that."

When Howard met Colorado Head Coach Dal Ward at midfield, Ward asked him what was the matter with his team. Howard said "I just don't know."

Later, Howard explained that his team refused to block in the first half, but in the second half, they got down to business. He had words of praise for John Bayuk, Colorado's fullback, and said he was as good as any fullback that Clemson had faced.

	GITTIV	<u> </u>	17110		
Clemson	0	0	14	7	21
Colorado	0	20	0	7	27
COL Bayuk 2 rd COL Dowler 6 r COL Cook 26 rd CU Wells 3 rd CU Wells 58 rd	un (Cook un (Kick fa n (Bussey	kick), 2 ailed) 2 kick), 3	nd, 6:53 nd, 4:02 3rd, 6:07		
CU Spooner 1					
COL Bayuk 1 ru	ın (Indorf	kick), 4	lth, 7:13		
Attendance - 72	,552				

GAME STATS

Team Statistics	CU	COL
First Downs	14	16
Rushes-Yards	60-217	52-279
Passing Yards	25	27
Passes	4-9-2	2-4-0
Total Offense	69-242	56-306

#### Rushing (Car-Yds-TD)

Wells 18-125-2 Spooner 18-65-1 Haves 9-28 Bayuk 23-121-2, Stransky 7-59, Dove 6-36

#### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

Bussey 3-8-9-2-0, Turbeville 1-1-16-0-0 COL Morley 1-1-18-0-0, Stransky 1-1-0-0-0, Dowler 0-1-0-0-0

#### Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

Horne 2-(-7), Lawrence 1-16, W. Smith 1-16

COL Clark 1-18, Dowler 1-9

# **1959 SUGAR BOWL**

#### **Head Coaching Matchup LOUISIANA STATE** 7 Louisiana State: ..... .....Paul Dietzel **CLEMSON** 0 Records & AP Ranking Entering Game JAN. 1. 1959 Clemson: ...... 8-2 ...... No. 12 TULANE-SUGAR BOWL STADIUM · NEW ORLEANS, LA. **Louisiana State:** .......... 10-0 ....... No. 1

South Carolina, who had been shut out by Clemson the previous two years, scored 20 second half points to take a 26-6 win over Frank Howard's 1958 team. The only other blemish on the ACC Champions' 8-2 regular season record was a 13-0 loss at Georgia Tech. For their efforts, the Tigers were invited to play the nation's number-one team, Louisiana State, in the 25th Sugar Bowl.

Louisiana State drove deep into Clemson territory three times in the first half, but two fumbles and a thwarted fake field goal killed the drives. Clemson could do no better, though, as none of its first six drives went past midfield.

Clemson moved to the Louisiana State 27 yard line on its first drive of the second half, but a fumble gave the ball back to the other set of Tigers. On Clemson's next possession, Louisiana State got the break it had been looking for. On fourth down, the ball slipped out of snapper Paul Snyder's hands and hit up-man Doug Cline in the leg and Duane Leopard recovered for Louisiana State at the Clemson 11.

Louisiana State picked up two yards on its first three tries, but on fourth down halfback Billy Cannon hit tight end Mickey Mangham in the corner of the endzone for the only score of the game. Cannon kicked the extra point and Louisiana State led 7-0.

Clemson had one last chance late in the fourth quarter. The Tigers started at their 17 and 17 plays later were on the Louisiana State 28, but Harvey White's fourthdown pass to George Usry was incomplete.

Louisiana State took over on downs and ran out the clock. In his usual relaxed way, Coach Frank Howard of

Clemson said he was pleased with his team. "Hell! I think we'd have beat them if that boy had held onto that little screen pass," Howard said. "I was going for those two points and beat them. I didn't think

we would hold them to one touchdown, but I didn't think they would shut us out, either. "Louisiana State has a good team, they rate the No.

1 spot in the nation. Cannon is quite a boy. Deserves his All-American rating."

"It was a wonderful victory. They're just as fine when you win 'em, 7-0 as 30-0. I'm very happy that we won," said Louisiana State Coach Paul Dietzel, who won the national championship at age 34.

'Clemson proved tougher than most people figured. But we knew we would have to play at our top peak to beat them. They were a good team."

### GAME STATS

Clemson Louisiana State n

LSU Mangham 9 pass from Cannon (Cannon kick), 3rd, 2:31 Attendance - 82,000

Team Statistics	CU	LSU
First Downs	12	9
Rushes-Yards	64-168	37-114
Passing Yards	23	68
Passes	2-4-0	4-11-0
Total Offense	68-191	48-182
Punts	6-32.8	6-41.7

#### Rushing (Car-Yds)

Hayes 17-55, Usry 10-29, Morgan 10-28

Cannon 13-51, Davis 2-17, Purvis 3-13, Broadnax

#### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

Shingler 1-1-12-0-0, White 1-3-11-0-0

LSU Rabb 2-7-33-0-0, Matherne 1-3-26-0-0, Cannon 1-1-9-0-1

#### Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

Cox 1-12, Anderson 1-11

Mangham 2-33-1, McClain 1-26, Cannon 1-9

# 1959 BLUEBONNET BOWL

CLEMSON 23	Head Coaching Matchup Clemson:Frank Howard
TCU 7	TCU: Abe Martin
DEC. 19, 1959	Records & AP Ranking Entering Game           Clemson:
RICE STADIUM · HOUSTON, TEXAS	ICU: No. /

The 1959 season was one of firsts, lasts and other milestones. Clemson won the last "Big Thursday" game with archrival South Carolina, 27-0, one of five opponents the Tigers would whitewash, the second-highest shutout total in a Clemson season. The 9-2 team was Clemson's third ACC Championship unit and Frank Howard's last howl team.

After the season-ending win over Furman, Clemson was invited to play TCU in the inaugural Bluebonnet Bowl. which would be the Tigers' second post-season appearance in the calendar year of 1959. The 23-7 win over the Horned Frogs was Clemson's 300th football victory.

Alternate quarterback Lowndes Shingler guided Clemson on a 12-play, 63-yard drive to the TCU five yard line, but the Tigers' drive stalled. Lon Armstrong hit on a 22-yard field goal as the second quarter started to put Clemson ahead 3-0.

Not to be outdone, TCU second-stringer Donald George moved his team on a 12-play, 63-yard drive to the endzone. The Horned Frogs scored the go-ahead touchdown on a 19-yard halfback pass from Jack Reding to Harry Moreland.

in bu to th ve pass to George Usry just one yard short of needed first down

TCU took over.

Clemson got pass-happy in the final 15 minutes scored two touchdowns for a comfortable lead. With a third-and-18 situation at its own 32. White threw to Garv Barnes, who caught the ball at midfield and sprinted in for a score. After an interception, Shingler threw to Tommy King coming across the middle for a 23-yard touchdown, but Shingler's point after was wide, and Clemson led

Clemson returned to its running game for its final scoring drive late in the quarter. Shingler, Doug Daigneault and Ron Scrudato moved the Tigers from their 37 to the TCU one and Scrudato ran off right tackle for six. Armstrong's kick put the game out of TCU's reach.

The win over the No. 7 Horned Frogs was the highestranked bowl win in Tiger history at the time.

ricitiici todiii soorod		
the third quarter,		
t Clemson did drive		
the TCU 29 midway		
rough the quarter. Har-		
y White's fourth-down		
an to Cooken Hamilian		

rter,			UAIV	LJI	AIS		
Irive Iway Har-	Clem TCU	ison	0	3 7	0	20 0	23 7
own	CU	Armstrong 2	22 FG, 2ı	nd			
was	TCU	Moreland 1	9 pass fr	om Redi	ng (Doo	lson kick)	, 2nd
fthe	CU	Barnes 68	pass from	White (	Armstro	ong kick),	4th
and	CU	King 23 pa	ss from S	hingler (	(kick fa	iled), 4th	
ana	CU	Scrudato 1	run (Arm	strong k	ick), 4t	h	
and	Atter	ndance - 55,	000				

CAME STATS

Team Statistics	CU	TCU
First Downs	16	12
Rushes-Yards	54-203	39-89
Passing Yards	103	70
Passes	6-13-1	7-17-4
Total Offense	67-306	56-159
Punts	3-37.0	5-32.0
Turnovers	2	4

#### Rushing (Car-Yds)

Shingler 3-65, Daigneault 12-50, Cline 9-33 Spikes 11-33, Harris 8-29, Moreland 7-18

#### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

White 4-9-69-1-1, Shingler 2-4-34-0-1 Reding 1-2-19-0-1, George 3-7-37-2-0, Dawson 2-4-4-1-0, Sledge 1-3-10-1-0

#### Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

Usry 2-5, Barnes 1-68-1, King 1-23-1 TCU Moreland 2-37-1, Harris 2-17, Meyer 1-14

# 1977 GATOR BOWL

PITTSBURGH 34 CLEMSON 3	Head Coaching Matchup Clemson:
DEC. 30, 1977 Gator Bowl • Jacksonville, Fla.	Records & AP Ranking Entering Game           Clemson:         8-2-1         No. 11           Pittsburgh:         8-2-1         No. 10

Clemson resurfaced in the national spotlight in 1977 after winning eight games and making its first bowl appearance in 18 years. First-year coach Charley Pell guided his team to a 7-6 win at Georgia, a near-upset of eventual National Champion Notre Dame at home, and came within an extra point of claiming the ACC Championship. After Jerry Butler's twisting, diving catch in the endzone beat South Carolina, Clemson accepted the invitation to play defending National Champion Pittsburgh in the 33rd annual Gator Bowl.

Clemson won the opening coin toss, but that was to be the only thing the Tigers would win that night as the Matt Cavanaugh-led Panthers scored six of the 12 times they had the ball, set seven Gator Bowl records and handed the Tigers one of their 25 worst defeats in history with a 34-3 score.

Cavanaugh threw four touchdown passes (three to fullback Elliott Walker), passed for a Clemson opponent record 387 yards and accounted for 402 yards in total offense. Pitt set a Gator Bowl team record for passing yards and first downs, while Cavanaugh set the individual mark for passing yardage. If that was not enough, the Pittsburgh defense stymied the Clemson offense all night by keeping Steve Fuller & Company bottled up or causing turnovers when the Tigers' offense did get on track.

Pittsburgh was leading 17-0 when the Tigers began their only scoring drive early in the second quarter. Fuller mixed passes to Anthony King and Butler with runs by Ken Callicutt to move to the Pittsburgh 32. The

drive bogged down and Obed Ariri hit on a 49-yard field goal which set the Gator Bowl record for distance.

Fuller led Clemson on offense with 192 yards. He had been named ACC Player-of-the-Year as a junior. Randy Scott (13), Mark Heniford (13) and Bubba Brown led the Tiger defense with double-figure tackle totals.

Although the Tigers were out-classed by the Panthers, the 1977 appearance in the Gator Bowl was the start of a new era of football pride for Clemson.

#### GAME STATS Λ Clemson Pittsburgh 10

10 34 E. Walker 39 pass from Cavanaugh (Schubert kick), 1st, 11:50

PIT Schubert 24 FG, 1st, 1:07 E. Walker 10 pass from Cavanaugh (Schubert kick), 2nd, 12:04 CU Ariri 49 FG, 2nd, 10:05

Jones 10 pass from Cavanaugh (Schubert kick), 3rd, 4:29 PIT Schubert 21 FG, 4th, 14:52

PIT E. Walker 25 pass from Cavanaugh (Trout kick), 4th, 8:02

Team Statistics	CU	PIT
First Downs	14	30
Rushes-Yards	36-110	51-179
Passing Yards	158	387
Passes	10-23-4	23-37-1
Total Offense	59-268	88-566
Punts	4-33.3	3-43.5
Turnovers	4	2

#### Rushing (Car-Yds)

Fuller 13-34, Callicutt 7-32, Perry 4-22 E. Walker 15-53. Hawkins 2-43. Heath 3-23

### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

Fuller 10-23-158-4-0

Cavanaugh 23-36-387-0-4, Heath 0-1-0-1-0

#### Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

Butler 4-64, King 3-30, Weddington 2-57 CH Jones 10-163-1, E. Walker 6-121-3, Reutersham

5-74

## 1978 GATOR BOWL

CLEMSON 17	Head Coaching Matchup Clemson:Danny Ford
OHIO STATE 15	Ohio State:
DEC. 29, 1978 Gator Bowl • Jacksonville, Fla.	Clemson:

Danny Ford made his Clemson debut as head coach in grand style with a 17-15 victory over Ohio State and coaching legend Woody Hayes to close the 1978 season. The victory gave the Tigers an 11-1 final record, tying the school record (at the time) for victories in a season. With the win, Clemson finished tied for No. 6 in the coaches poll and No. 6 by AP.

Ford had been named head coach of the Tigers on December 10 after Charley Pell resigned as head coach to take the same position with the Florida program. Ford was just 30 years old at the time, the youngest head coach in the nation.

While Clemson had a young coach on the sideline, it had an old quarterback by college standards on the field. Steve Fuller, a third-team All-American and firstteam Academic All-American, was in his fourth year as a starter and ran the offense efficiently. He ran a Tiger offense that had just one turnover in 80 plays.

Fuller engineered a 15-play, 80-yard drive and finished it off with a four-yard run to give Clemson a 7-3 lead in the second quarter. Ohio State freshman Art Schlichter guided the Buckeves to a touchdown drive with just 1:21 left in the first half, but the extra point was blocked, making the score 9-7.

dov Full Ohi Obe yard Cler halftime.

Clemson scored the

only points of the third quarter on a one-yard run by freshman Cliff Austin. It completed an 83-yard drive that took 18 plays.

With 8:11 left and Clemson holding a 17-9 lead, Schlichter scored his second touchdown of the game to bring Ohio State to within two points. Ohio State went for two, but Jim Stuckey tackled Schlichter on a quarterback sweep to prevent the score.

Ohio State got the ball back after a failed Tiger drive. Faced with a third-and-five at the Clemson 24, secondteam middle guard Charlie Bauman intercepted Schlichter when he dropped into coverage. It was the only interception of Bauman's four-year career and the only turnover of the night for the Buckeye offense.

On the return, Bauman was run out-of-bounds in front of the Ohio State bench. There was a scuffle that involved Hayes, and consecutive unsportsmanlike conduct penalties were called on Ohio State, giving Clemson excellent field position. Clemson ran out the clock, giving the Tigers their first win over a Big Ten school.

Bubba Brown was the star of the Clemson defense with 22 tackles. Randy Scott added 16 tackles and Jim Stuckey had 11 to key the Clemson defense.

The Tigers drove	
vnfield behind some	
ler passes to the	Clemson
o State 30 and	Ohio State
ed Ariri kicked a 47-	Omo otate
d field goal to put	OSU Atha 27
mson up 10-9 at	CU Fuller 4 i
	0011 0 11: 11

FG, 2nd, 12:08 run (Ariri kick), 2nd, 5:03 OSU Schlichter 4 run (kick blocked), 2nd, 1:21 CU Ariri 47 FG, 2nd, 0:05 Austin 1 run (Ariri kick), 3rd, 2:16 OSU Schlichter 1 run (run failed), 4th, 8:11 Attendance - 72,011

GAME STATS

17

15

Team Statistics	CU	OSU
First Downs	20	16
Rushes-Yards	60-207	44-150
Passing Yards	123	205
Passes	9-20-0	16-20-1
Total Offense	80-330	64-355
Punts	6-38.3	4-41.5

#### Rushing (Car-Yds-TD)

Perry 14-54 Ratchford 10-54 Fuller 17-38-1 Schlichter 18-70-2, Springs 10-42, Campbell 11-26

#### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

Fuller 9-20-123-0-0 OSU Schlichter 16-20-205-1-0

#### Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

Butler 4-44, Tuttle 3-41, Clark 1-28 Donley 3-44, Barwig 2-51, Hunter 2-49

# **1979 PEACH BOWL**

BAYLOR 24 CLEMSON 18	Head Coaching Matchup Clemson:Danny Ford Baylor: Grant Teaff
DEC. 31, 1979 Fulton County Stadium · Atlanta, Ga.	Records & AP Ranking Entering Game           Clemson:         8-3         No. 18           Baylor:         7-4         No. 19

Clemson made its third consecutive bowl appearance in 1979 after an 8-3 season. The year included a 19-10 win over Gator Bowl-bound North Carolina and a dramatic, come-from-behind 16-10 victory at Notre Dame. The 1979 season was also Danny Ford's first full campaign as head coach.

The Tigers got on the board first with an eight-play, 66-yard drive highlighted by Billy Lott's 27-yard pass to Lester Brown. Brown scored two plays later on a one-yard dive over the middle and Obed Ariri's point after made the score 7-0 midway through the first quarter.

Baylor took the lead on two second-quarter touchdown passes from Mike Brannon to Bo Taylor and Robert Holt. Robert Bledsoe converted after both scores and the Southwest Conference representatives led 14-7 at intermission.

Clemson took the second half kickoff and a combination of runs by Lott, Brown and Tracy Perry took the Tigers to the Baylor 22. The drive stalled there and Ariri's 40-yard field goal narrowed the margin to 14-10.

Quarterback Mickey Elam led Baylor on a 64-yard field goal drive after the kickoff, and he later threw a seven-yard touchdown to Raymond Cockrell to push the Bears' lead to 24-10.

ture All-Pro with the Chicago Bears), led the Baylor defense with 20 tackles. He was a major reason Clemson gained a season low 67 yards rushing in 51 attempts. Andy Headen began

Clemson's furious comeback with a blocked punt that was recovered by James Robinson at the Baylor one. Chuck McSwain scored with 20 seconds left in the game and Lott passed to Jeff McCall for the two-point conversion. Headen recovered the ensuing onside kick, and Lott completed a 30-yard pass to Perry Tuttle to move the Tigers to the Baylor 33. An interception killed the winning touchdown drive, however, and Baylor ran out the remaining seconds for the win.

Mike Singletary (fu-

#### O 0 14 10 0

18

24

L. Brown 1 run (Ariri kick), 1st, 6:04 BAY Taylor 3 pass from Brannon (Bledsoe kick), 2nd, 14:55

BAY Holt 24 pass from Brannon (Bledsoe kick), 2nd, 12:20 CU Ariri 40 FG, 3rd, 10:36 Bledsoe 29 FG, 3rd, 8:17

GAME STATS

BAY Cockrell 7 pass from Elam (Bledsoe kick), 3rd, 3:43

Clemson

Baylor

CU McSwain 1 run (McCall pass from Lott), 4th, 0:20 Attendance - 57,731

Team Statistics CU BAY First Downs 51-67 Rushes-Yards 45-62 Passing Yards 213 172 Passes 17-34-3 8-17-0 Total Offense 85-280 62-234 9-31.5 9-40.7 Punts Turnovers

#### Rushing (Car-Yds-TD)

L. Brown 25-76-1, Perry 5-28, M. Sims 3-15 BAY Abercrombie 12-32, Elam 7-13, Brannon 6-12

### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

Lott 17-34-213-3-0

BAY Elam 4-11-86-0-1, Brannon 4-6-86-0-2

#### Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

Tuttle 8-108, Gaillard 4-48, Brown 3-43 CU Holt 2-52-1, Taylor 2-34-1, Abercrombie 1-63

## **1982 ORANGE BOWL**

CLEMSON 22 Nebraska 15	Head Coaching Matchup Clemson:
JAN. 1, 1982 ORANGE BOWL • MIAMI, FLA.	Records & AP Ranking Entering Game           Clemson:         11-0         No. 1           Nebraska:         9-2         No. 4

After 86 years of playing football, Clemson claimed its first National Championship with a 22-15 win over perennial Big Eight power Nebraska in the 48th Orange Bowl. After a 13-3 win over 1980 National Champion Georgia at home, the Tigers worked their way to the number-one ranking in both wire service polls by season's end. The win over the Cornhuskers gave Clemson the national title and its third perfect season in history.

Nebraska took the kickoff, but three plays later, Tiger middle guard William Devane recovered a Mark Mauer fumble at the Nebraska 33. Quarterback Homer Jordan drove Clemson to the Nebraska 24 before the drive stalled, and Donald Igwebuike drilled a 41-yard field goal to put the ACC champions up 3-0.

Nebraska came right back, however, as it drove 69 yards to score on a 25-yard halfback pass from Mike Rozier to Anthony Steels. Kevin Seibel's extra point gave Nebraska the lead at 7-3 with 6:43 to go in the first quarter

After an exchange of punts, the Clemson offense moved from the Nebraska 42 yard line to the 21 to set up Igwebuike's second field goal. The 37-yard boot narrowed the score to 7-6.

A second-quarter Phil Bates fumble gave Clemson the ball at the Nebraska 27, and the running combination of Cliff Austin moved the ball to the two. Austin, who had been stuck in a hotel elevator for two hours earlier in the day, scampered in for the score that gave Clemson the lead for good.

On its second possession of the second half, Clemson drove 75 yards to score its final touchdown of the night, a 13-yard pass from Jordan to All-American receiver Perry Tuttle in the corner of the endzone. It was Tuttle's eighth touchdown grab of the season, which set a school record. Bob Paulling's extra point put the Tigers ahead, 19-7.

After Billy Davis's 47-yard punt return, Jordan moved the Tigers to the 20, where Igwebuike kicked a 36-yard field goal, his third, to put Clemson ahead 22-7.

After a near-interception by Johnny Rembert, Mauer engineered an eight-play, 69-yard drive that was capped by a 26-yard run by Roger Craig. After a penalty, Craig ran in the two-point conversion from eight yards out to close the gap to 22-15 with nine minutes to play.

The Clemson defense shut down the Big Red on their final extended drive, then the offense held on to the ball for over five minutes to run down the clock to six seconds. Andy Headen deflected Mauer's desperation pass to preserve the win and the championship for Clemson.

Jeff Davis led the Tiger defense with 14 tackles in his final game. He also recovered a fumble, giving him a school-record eight for his career. Bill Smith added a career-high 10 tackles from his defensive end position.

Jordan, Kevin Mack and

WAINE VIAIV						
Clem		6 7	6 0	10 0	0 8	22 15
CU	Igwebuike 4	1 FG, 1s	st, 11:3	9		
NEB	Steels 25 pa	ass from	Rozier	(Seibel I	kick), 1st,	6:43
CU	Igwebuike 3	7 FG, 1	st, 1:03			
CU	Austin 2 rur	ı (pass fa	ailed), 2	2nd, 3:5	6	
CU	Tuttle 13 pa	ss from	Jordan	(Paulling	g kick), 3r	d, 6:12
CU	Igwebuike 3	6 FG, 3i	rd, 2:36	5		
NEB	Craig 26 rui	n (Craig i	run), 4t	h, 9:15		
Atter	ndance - 72,	748				
Team	Statistics			CU		NEB
First	Downs			17		13

**GAME STATS** 

Team Statistics	CU	NEE
First Downs	17	13
Rushes-Yards	52-155	40-193
Passing Yards	134	63
Passes	11-22-1	6-17-0
Total Offense	74-289	57-256
Punts	4-45.8	6-43.0

#### Rushing (Car-Yds-TD)

McCall 12-48, Jordan 16-46, C. McSwain 12-24 NFR Craig 10-87-1, Rozier 15-75, Bates 6-24

#### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

Jordan 11-22-134-1-1

Mauer 5-15-38-0-0, Rozier 1-1-25-0-1, Fryar 0-1-NEB 0-0-0

#### Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

Tuttle 5-56-1, Gaillard 3-26, Magwood 1-42 Steels 1-25-1, Brown 1-13, Rozier 1-11

# **1985 INDEPENDNCE BOWL**

MINNESOTA 20 CLEMSON 13	Head Coaching Matchup Clemson:
DEC. 21, 1985 Independence Stadium • Shreveport, i	Records & AP Ranking Entering Game Clemson:

Clemson met a Big Ten school for only the second time in history when it faced Minnesota in the Independence Bowl. It was an interesting matchup of teams that enjoyed moving the ball on the ground, as both clubs gained over 200 rushing yards in the contest. The team with the higher rushing total prevailed, a fact that was easily predictable, as the Gophers churned out 257 yards rushing in a 20-13 Minnesota win.

Minnesota was coached by John Gutekunst, who had taken over for Lou Holtz at the end of the regular season. Holtz had resigned in December to become head coach at Notre Dame.

Clemson held a 13-10 lead heading into the fourth quarter, but for the fifth time in the last 13 games the Tigers could not hold the fourth-quarter lead. Valdez Baylor scored on a one-yard run with 4:56 left to give Minnesota a final ledger of 7-5. Clemson mounted a final drive in the last few minutes and advanced to the Minnesota 31, but a fourth-down pass for Ray Williams

Ricky Foggie, a native of South Carolina, led the Golden Gophers with 183 yards of total offense.

aı fo Ca in Ιt ya si last seven contests.

Ray Williams caught five passes for 58 yards, while Terrance Roulhac had 63 yards in receptions and 90 yards in kickoff returns. Another wide receiver, Keith Jennings, scored Clemson's only touchdown when he caught a three-yard pass from running back Stacey Driver in the third quarter.

Henry Walls led Clemson defensively with 13 tackles, while A.J. Johnson was outstanding in the secondary with seven stops. Dwayne Meadows established a career high with 13 stops from his defensive line position.

Kenny Flowers had
nother outstanding day
or the Tigers with a
areer high 148 yards,
ncluding a 32-yard run.
was his seventh 100-
ard day of the year, his
xth century game in the
et covon contacts

MIN Baylor 1 run (Lo	hmiller Kick), 4th, 4	:56
Attendance - 42,800		
Team Statistics	CU	MIN
First Downs	18	20
Rushes-Yards	48-211	55-257
Passing Yards	162	123
Passes	10-29-1	9-22-0
Total Offense	77-373	77-380

GAME STATS

MIN Anderson 9 pass from Foggie (Lohmiller Kick), 2nd, 13:28

Jennings 3 pass from Driver (Treadwell Kick), 3rd, 7:25

3

MIN Lohmiller 22 FG, 1st, 9:02

CU Treadwell 21 FG, 2nd, 0:14

MIN Lohmiller 19 FG, 4th, 10:45

Treadwell 39 FG, 2nd, 9:48

13

20

10

#### Rushing (Car-Yds)

Clemson

Minnesota

Flowers 27-148, Driver 13-37, Ro. Williams 5-12 Baylor 13-98, Puk 15-69, Foggie 18-60

#### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

Ro. Williams 9-23-159-1-0, Driver 1-3-3-0-1, Anderson 0-2-0-0, Ra. Williams 0-1-0-0-0

Foggie 9-22-123-0-1 MIN

#### Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

Ra. Williams 5-58, Jennings 3-41-1, Roulhac 2-63 Anderson 4-34-1, Couch 2-41, Otto 2-31

## 1986 GATOR BOWL

CLEMSON 27 STANFORD 21	Head Coaching Matchup Clemson:
DEC. 27, 1986 Gator Bowl • Jacksonville, Fla.	Records & AP Ranking Entering Game Clemson: 7-2-2 NR Stanford: 8-3 No. 20

Christmas came two days late for the Tigers as they won their first bowl since the 1982 Orange Bowl. After a brilliant first half display of offense and defense, Clemson managed to hold off a second-half Stanford rally and go on to defeat the 17th-ranked Cardinal, 27-21. Before a Gator Bowl crowd of 80,104, the Tigers scored 27 unanswered points in the first half and appeared to be on the way to a rout. But the second half was a different ball game as Stanford came out strong and put up 21 unanswered points of its own.

Gator Bowl MVP Rodney Williams completed 8-11 passes in the first half, but it was his execution of the option that helped Clemson gain a 27-0 halftime lead. After punting on their first possession, the Tigers scored on their next five. With the score 17-0 in the second quarter, Reggie Harris knocked the ball loose on a Stanford kickoff return and the Tigers recovered on Stanford's 16-yard line. Two plays later, Ray Williams took a reverse in for a 14-yard touchdown, his first of the season. David Treadwell added his longest field goal of the year (46) on Clemson's next possession, putting the Tigers up 27-0 at the intermission.

Ca а Α В a · tν th came to a standstill. With

1:43 left to play in the game Clemson was forced to punt to the Cardinal with only a touchdown's lead. But the Tiger defense rose to the occasion, as Stanford gained only six yards on the next four downs. The offense fell on the ball to run the clock out and the Tigers emerged victorious.

Tailbacks Terrence Flagler and Kenny Flowers combined for 149 yards. Sophomore Ricardo Hooper led the receiving corps with two catches for 44 yards. Terrance Roulhac and Flagler each had three catches with 22 and 23 yards, respectively. Rodney Williams rushed 16 times for 18 yards and one touchdown.

Defensively, the Tigers were led by linebacker Henry Carter who recorded a career-high 13 tackles. Gene Beasley added seven tackles and broke up two passes. The game also marked Michael Dean Perry's offensive debut, as he was put in as a blocking back on a goal-line situation in the first half.

But the Cardinal
ame back from halftime
different team. Kodak
II-American tailback
rad Muster rushed for
touchdown and caught
vo scoring passes while
ne Clemson offense

#### GAME STATS 27 Clemson Stanford 14 Lancaster 5 run (Treadwell kick), 1st, 5:29 CU Ro. Williams 1 run (Treadwell kick), 2nd, 14:58 Treadwell 22 FG, 2nd, 7:49 CU Ra. Williams 14 run (Treadwell kick), 2nd, 6:53 Treadwell 46 FG, 2nd, 0:49 STA Muster 1 run (Sweeney kick), 3rd, 6:44 STA Muster 13 pass from Ennis (Sweeney kick), 4th, 8:41 STA Muster 37 pass from Ennis (Sweeney kick), 4th, 2:50 Attendance - 80,104 Team Statistics CU STA 57-238 29-114 Rushes-Yards Passing Yards 135

#### Rushing (Car-Yds)

Flagler 12-82, Flowers 14-67, Lancaster 7-31-1. Johnson 7-26, Ro. Williams 16-18-1, Ra. Williams 1-14-1

Muster 17-70-1, Dillard 3-13, Morris 3-12, Ennis 5-11, Scott 1-8

#### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

Ro. Williams 12-19-135-1-0 Ennis 20-40-168-1-2

#### Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

Flagler 3-25, Roulhac 3-22, Hooper 2-44, J. Riggs 2-23, Ra. Williams 1-11, Jennings 1-10

Muster 4-53-2, Snelsen 4-42, James 4-41, Dillard 3-8, Morris 3-6, Henley 2-18

# 1988 CITRUS BOWL

CLEMSON 35 PENN STATE 10	Head Coaching Matchup Clemson: Danny Ford Penn State: Joe Paterno
JAN. 1, 1988 CITRUS BOWL • ORLANDO, FLA.	Records & AP Ranking Entering Game           Clemson:         9-2         No. 14           Penn State:         8-3         No. 20

Everything went the Tigers way in sunny Florida as Clemson soundly defeated Joe Paterno's Penn State team by the score of 35-10. It was the largest margin of defeat for a Joe Paterno-coached football team. Rodney Williams was selected the Citrus Bowl's Most Valuable Player as he led the Tigers in a brilliant air attack that took the Nittany Lions by complete surprise, and complemented it with a solid ground game.

The win was Danny Ford's fourth bowl victory in only nine seasons as Clemson's head coach. It also marked Rodney Williams' second bowl victory in his three-year playing career at Clemson and the second consecutive year that he was named the MVP of a postseason bowl. In 1986, Williams won the honor as the Tigers defeated Stanford in the Gator Bowl.

Williams, who was also named the Offensive Playerof-the-Game, completed 14 of 24 passes for 214 yards. His primary target was wide receiver Keith Jennings, who hauled in seven passes for 110 yards, his best career performance. Wideout Gary Cooper also added four receptions for 56 yards against Penn State.

The Tigers rushed for 285 yards against Penn State to go with the 214 yards passing. It was the first bowl game in which Clemson had at least 200 yards passing and 200 yards rushing. Terry Allen was the lead-

ing rusher with 105 yards and one touchdown. Fullback Tracy Johnson ran for 88 yards and three touchdowns. Joe Henderson added 54 yards on the ground and another

Defensively, Clemson was led by cornerback James Lott's eight tackles. Safety Richard Smith also had seven tackles and one pass broken up. Strong safety Gene Beasley and linebacker Doug Brewster both had six tackles.

Linebacker Dorian Mariable was selected the Citrus Bowl's Defensive Player-of-the-Game with his five tackles, including one for a loss. He also intercepted a pass in the endzone and returned it 46 yards in the third quarter.

GAME	STA	TS

Clemson	7	7	7	14	35
Penn State	0	7	3	0	10
CII T Johnson 7	run (Tre	eadwell	kick) 1	st 10.42	

PSU Alexander 39 pass from Knizner (Etze kick), 2nd, 12:51 T. Johnson 6 run (Treadwell kick), 2nd, 9:14

PSU Etze 27 FG, 3rd, 10:54 T. Johnson 1 run (Treadwell kick), 3rd, 7:29 CU Allen 25 run (Treadwell kick), 4th, 12:38

Henderson 4 run (Treadwell kick), 4th, 0:25

Attendance - 53,152

Team Statistics	CU	PSU
Rushes-Yards	54-285	28-111
Passing Yards	214	194

#### Rushing (Car-Yds-TD)

Allen 11-105-1,T. Johnson 18-88-3, Henderson 6-54-1, McFadden 12-38, Lancaster 1-4

Thompson 6-55, Brown 13-51, Greene 4-6, Alexander 1-3. Bill 1-3

### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

Williams 15-24-214-0-0

Knizner 13-22-148-2-1, Roberts 1-1-46-0-0

#### Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

Jennings 7-110, Cooper 4-56, Coley 1-19, Hooper 1-17, Pearman 1-8

Timpson 4-81, , Thompson 3-19, Alexander 2-43-1, Brown 2-14, Mrosko 1-25

## **1989 CITRUS BOWL**

CLEMSON 13	Head Coaching Matchup Clemson:Danny Ford
OKLAHOMA 6	Oklahoma: Barry Switzer
JAN. 2, 1989 CITRUS BOWL • ORLANDO, FLA.	Records & AP Ranking Entering Game           Clemson:         9-2         No. 14           Oklahoma:         8-3         No. 10

The Tigers rang in the New Year in fine fashion with a 13-6 victory over the Oklahoma Sooners, moving into the top-10 of the final AP poll for the first time since 1982 with a No. 9 ranking. The victory also gave Danny Ford a victory over the winningest active coach in Division I, Barry Switzer. Ford defeated the top-three winningest active coaches of the decade, with wins over Switzer. Tom Osborne (Nebraska) and Joe Paterno (Penn State).

Although the Tigers faced a wishbone offense for the first time since Ford became head coach, the Clemson defense came through with flying colors, holding the Sooners to only 116 yards, and no touchdowns on the ground.

The game was a defensive struggle, as the two teams failed to combine for 500 yards of total offense. The first five series of the first guarter ended in punts for both teams. Late in the quarter, the Sooners drove down to the Clemson one-yardline, and the Tigers defense faced a first-and-goal situation. Outside linebacker Levon Kirkland stopped the ballcarrier for no gain on first down. On second down Jesse Hatcher sacked Jamelle Holieway at the 19. After an incomplete pass, the Sooners were forced to settle for a field goal.

ir S SC g th D

another kick, this time a 46-yarder.

A fumble in the third quarter gave the Sooners the opportunity to take the lead, but the Tiger defense held and R.D. Lashar hit again from 30 yards. The Tigers responded on the next series, driving 80 yards in 15 plays for the game's only touchdown, as Terry Allen scored on a four-yard run. Allen, the game's Most Valuable Player, rushed for 25 yards and caught two passes for 17 yards

Defensive MVP Jesse Hatcher caused and recovered a fumble on the Sooners' next drive, but the Sooners would have one more opportunity to score. After a punt, Oklahoma drove from its own 20 to the Clemson 14, as Holieway put the Tiger secondary to the test by putting the ball in the air. On the last play of the game, freshman Dexter Davis knocked down a pass in the endzone to seal the Tiger victory.

Terry Allen was named MVP. Allen rushed for only 53 yards, his season low, but scored the game's only touchdown and caught four passes for 47 yards to lead all Tiger receivers.

D D : :
Doug Brewster in-
ercepted a pass early
n the second quarter to
et up the Tigers' first
core, a 20-yard field
oal by Chris Gardocki.
Vith time running out in
he first half, Gardocki
ut the Tigers up with

	GAIVIE STATS					
Clem Oklal		0	6 0	0 3	7 0	13 6
OKL Lasher 35 FG, 1st, 0:00						
CU	CU Gardocki 20 FG, 2nd, 7:10					
CU	CU Gardocki 46 FG, 2nd, 0:00					
OKL Lashar 30 FG, 3rd, 2:17						
CU Allen 4 run (Seyle kick), 4th, 10:28						
Atter	ndance - 53,57	1				

CAME CTATE

Team Statistics	CU	OKL
First Downs	12	17
Rushes-Yards	48-187	43-116
Passing Yards	57	138
Passes	5-11-0	10-24-1
Total Offense	59-244	67-254
Punts	7-44.3	5-38.6
Turnovers	0	2

#### Rushing (Car-Yds-TD)

McFadden 9-55, Allen 17-53-1, T. Johnson 10-31, R. Williams 8-29, Henderson 3-10

Perry 12-52, Gaddis 12-37, Holieway 15-17, Anderson 2-8. Stafford 2-2

#### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

R. Williams 5-11-57-0-0 OKL Holieway 10-24-138-1-1

#### Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

Allen 4-47, Hooper 1-10

Ca. Cabbiness 3-78, Guess 2-25, Cooper 2-12, Stell

2-11. Ch. Cabbiness 1-12

# 1989 GATOR BOWL

CLEMSON 27 WEST VIRGINIA 7	Head Coaching Matchup Clemson:
DEC. 30, 1989 GATOR BOWL • JACKSONVILLE, FLA.	Records & AP Ranking Entering Game Clemson:

The Tigers closed out the 1989 season with a stylish victory over West Virginia and Heisman Trophy finalist Major Harris, as a dominant Clemson defense held the high-powered Mountaineer offense to only 237 yards in total offense. The win gave Clemson's senior class the ACC record for victories as they became the first class in conference history to record 38 wins and the first Clemson team ever to win four straight bowl games.

West Virginia quarterback Major Harris came into the game ranked eighth nationally in total offense and ninth in passing efficiency but the Clemson defense, led by outside linebacker Levon Kirkland, enabled the shifty Harris to gain only 17 yards on the ground and 119 yards in the air on an 11-21 passing effort. Kirkland was named MVP for his efforts, as he had nine tackles, a five-yard sack, caused a key fumble, broke up a Mountaineer pass and recorded three quarterback pressures.

The fourth quarter was all Clemson, as the Tigers moved the ball 47 yards on the ground to set up a four-yard Joe Henderson touchdown. Vince Taylor recovered a second Harris fumble and after a Clemson

punt, freshman defensive tackle Chester McGlockton, the ACC sack leader, knocked the ball loose from Harris once again and fell on it in the endzone for a Tiger touchdown, upping the score to 24-7 in favor of Clemson. As the final seconds ticked off the clock, DeChane Cameron came in at quarterback for the Tigers and hit Rodney Fletcher over the middle for a 34-yard gain to set up a 24-yard Chris Gardocki field goal, putting the final score at 27-7.

Senior tailback Joe Henderson led the Tigers in rushing with 92 yards on 22 carries and one touchdown, while Chris Morocco, who was shaken up late in the game, gained 65 yards on the ground on 11 carries. Rodney Fletcher was the leading receiver as he pulled down three catches for 66 yards.

Chris Gardocki kept the Tigers in good field position, as he had a 46-yard average on four punts, including a

Defensively, linebacker Doug Brewster led the team in tackles with 10, followed by Kirkland's nine and strong safety Arlington Nunn and inside linebacker Ed McDaniel, who had seven stops each.

### **GAME STATS**

Clemson	0	10	0	17	27
West Virginia	7	0	0	0	7

WVU Jett 12 pass from Harris (Carroll kick), 1st, 6:12

CU Gardocki 27 FG, 2nd, 13:42 McFadden 1 run (Gardocki kick), 2nd, 2:54

CU Henderson 4 run (Gardocki kick), 4th, 11:43 McGlockton recovered fumble (Gardocki kick), 4th, 8:08

CU Gardocki 24 FG, 4th, 3:16

Team Statistics CU WVU Rushes-Yards 61-257 31-118 Passing Yards

### Rushing (Car-Yds-TD)

Henderson 22-92-1, Morocco 11-65, Kennedy 9-57, Lawrence 5-16, McFadden 8-12-1, Cameron 2-8, Bolin 1-6, Hall 1-3, Carr 1-3, Cooper 1-(-5)

Ford 8-45, Napolean 6-24, Tyler 4-18, Harris 11-17, Hayes 1-10, Evans 1-4

### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

Morocco 5-9-57-0-0, Cameron 1-1-34-0-0, Davis 0-1-0-1-0

Harris 11-21-119-1-1, Jones 0-4-0-0-0

#### Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

Fletcher 3-66, Cooper 2-15, Fields 1-10

Rembert 4-57, Tyler 4-23, Dykes 2-27, Jett 1-12-1

# 1991 HALL OF FAME BOWL

CLEMSON 30	Head Coaching Matchup Clemson: Ken Hatfield
ILLINOIS O	Illinois: John Mackovic
JAN. 1, 1991 TAMPA BOWL • TAMPA, FLA.	Records & AP Ranking Entering Game   Clemson:

After a separation of 22 years, two head coaches found themselves once again on the same football field. This time, they were on opposite sidelines. Ken Hatfield and John Mackovic, who had been graduate assistants together at Army in the 1960's, were reunited in the 1991 Hall of Fame Bowl.

The Clemson defense dominated the line by holding Illinois to 247 yards, 150 yards under their season average. The Clemson offense surprised the Illini defense with an unexpected aerial assault. Tiger quarterback and game MVP DeChane Cameron, who was less than a 50 percent passer in the regular season, completed 14 of 19 passes for a Hall of Fame Bowl record 73 percent.

Cameron's passing yardage totalled 141 yards and he completed TD passes to Doug Thomas and Howard Hall. It was the first TD reception for both players in their respective careers. Thomas caught five passes on the day for 57 yards, career highs for both categories for the senior in his last game.

Clemson took its opening possession 71 yards to the Illinois two where Chris Gardocki tapped in any easy three. After Illinois fumbled on its first offensive play of the game, Clemson scored a touchdown

with a 14-yard pass from Cameron to Thomas. Clemson had not scored a passing touchdown in any of its four previous bowl victories.

In the second quarter, the Tigers would score two more touchdowns. The first was the result of a 17-yard Cameron pass to fullback Howard Hall. It was just the third TD pass to a Clemson fullback in the last 18 years. Clemson then put the contest out of reach just three plays later when Arlington Nunn scored on a 34-yard interception return. It was the senior's third interception returned for a TD in 1990, a Clemson record.

The Tiger defense continued to hold Illinois throughout the remainder of the game. John Johnson led the Tiger pass defense, as he had two sacks to lead a point-prevention unit that had six sacks on the day. Illinois reached the Clemson eight-yard line in the fourth quarter, but the Tiger defense forced a fumble and Ed McDaniel picked up the ball. Illinois had the ball in Tiger territory just

The Tiger defense earned its third shutout of the year. It was the first shutout at a Hall of Fame Bowl and Clemson's first bowl shutout in 17 bowls. The 30-0 triumph was a Tiger record for victory margin in a bowl game.

#### 30 0 CU Gardocki 18 FG, 1st, 7:18 CU Thomas 14 pass from Cameron (Gardocki kick), 1st, 6:58 Hall 17 pass from Cameron (Gardocki kick), 2nd, 10:31 CU Nunn 34 interception return (Gardocki kick), 2nd, 9:38 Gardocki 26 FG, 3rd, 5:00 CU Gardocki 43 FG, 4th, 14:15

GAME STATS

Attendance - 63,154

Team Statistics	CU	ILL
First Downs	18	14
Rushes-Yards	44-148	33-59
Passing Yards	157	185
Passes	16-23-0	18-36-2

#### Rushing (Car-Yds-TD)

Cameron 17-76, Williams 14-27, Harris 3-20, Blunt 4-10, Moncrief 3-9, Hall 2-5

Griffin 15-59, Feagin 5-28, Bell 3-14, Muti 1-3, Lester 2-2, Kinney 2-(-8), Verduzco 5-(-36)

#### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

Cameron 14-19-141-0-2. Moncrief 2-4-16-0-0 Verduzco-13-25-121-2-0, Kinney 5-11-64-0-0

#### Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

Thomas 5-57-1, Smith 3-43, Witherspoon 2-7, Hall 1-17-1, Blunt 1-16, Ryans 1-12, Kennedy 1-4, Williams 1-1, Harris 1-0

Wax 6-77, Muller 3-76, Finke 3-23, Griffin 2-11, Palma 1-4, Bell 1-1, Feagin 1-(-6)

# 1992 CITRUS BOWL

CALIFORNIA 37 CLEMSON 13	Head Coaching Matchup Clemson:
JAN. 1, 1992 CITRUS BOWL • ORLANDO, FLA.	Records & AP Ranking Entering Game           Clemson:         9-1-1         No. 13           California:         9-2         No. 14

Clemson's bowl game victory streak ended at five as the Tigers left the state of Florida with their first bowl loss since 1985, and their worst defeat since 1986, when No. 14 California defeated No. 13 Clemson by a score of 37-13 in the Florida Citrus Bowl.

For the first time since the 1988 season, the Clemson defense, which led the nation in rushing defense in 1991, allowed an opposing running back to rush for over 100 yards, as California's Russell White crossed the century mark with 103 yards.

The Golden Bears scored early and often in the first half, taking the opening kickoff 76 yards for a touchdown and adding a 31-yard field goal on their third possession. Clemson was unable to gain a first down after the ensuing kickoff and was forced to punt. Although Chuck Lynch punted 49 yards, Brian Treggs eluded the Tiger special forces unit and went the distance for a 72-yard

Treggs had 124 punt return yards, most ever against Clemson in a bowl game and one of the top opponent performances in any game.

Clemson got on the board for the first time with time running out in the first quarter as Nelson Welch connected on a 32-yard field goal on a drive highlighted by a 43-yard run by fullback Rudy Harris.

the game for the Tigers came with just under five minutes remaining in the first half, as DeChane Cameron broke loose for a 62-yard touchodwn. That play marked the longest run from scrim-

mage for a Tiger quarterback in 13 years, but also marked the only touchdown that Clemson scored that afternoon.

The only score for Clemson in the second half was a 36-yard field goal by Welch in the third quarter.

The Tiger defense managed to hold California scoreless in the fourth quarter, but Clemson could not put up any points, as it turned the ball over three times on interceptions and once more on downs.

Two Tigers who were playing in their last game in a Clemson uniform were named team Most Valuable Players in the loss. Defensive tackle Chester McGlockton, who had six tackles for the game, including three tackles for loss and one-and-a-half sacks, was named the Tigers' defensive MVP, while quarterback DeChane Cameron was named Clemson's Most Valuable Offensive Performer, after he scored Clemson's only touchdown and had 189 yards in total offense.

The highlight of

Clemson California	3 17	7 10	3 10	0 0	13 37
CAL Zomalt 1 ru	ın (Brien	kick), 1	st, 11:23	3	
CAL Brien 31 F	G, 1st, 3	:53			
CAL Treggs 72 p	unt retu	rn (Briei	n kick), 1	st, 2:14	
CU Welch 32 F	G, 1st, 0	0:00			
CAL White 2 rur	CAL White 2 run (Brien kick), 2nd, 6:26				
CU Cameron 62 run (Welch kick), 2nd, 4:48					
CAL Brien 33 F	G, 2nd, 1	1:21			
CU Welch 36 F	G, 3rd, 1	10:06			
CAL Brien 34 F	G, 3rd, 6	:04			
CAL Dawkins 23 pass from Pawlawski (Brien kick), 3rd, 3:48				rd, 3:48	
Attendance - 64,	192				

**GAME STATS** 

Team Statistics	CU	CAL
Rushes-Yards	44-206	42-146
Passing Yards	123	230

#### Rushing (Car-Yds-TD)

Harris 14-83, Cameron 12-66-1, Blunt 15-41 White 22-103-1, Chapman 5-25, Mahlum 1-16

#### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

Cameron 15-33-123-1-0, McLees 0-2-0-1-0 Pawlawski 21-32-230-0-1, Klein 0-1-0-0-0

### Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

Smith 7-71, Blunt 3-28, Witherspoon 3-9, Gibson

CAL Zomalt 6-41, Dawkins 5-55-1, White 3-39, Treggs 2-24, Caldwell 2-20, Chapman 1-36

CLEMSON 14 KENTUCKY 13	Head Coaching Matchup Clemson: Tommy West Kentucky: Bill Curry
DEC. 31, 1993 Georgia dome • Atlanta, ga.	Records & AP Ranking Entering Game Clemson: 6-5 NR Kentucky: 6-5 NR

Heading into the Peach Bowl with Kentucky, Clemson owned the seventh-best bowl winning percentage (61.1) in college football history. The Tigers upped that percentage in an exciting way, with a 14-13 win over Kentucky. Tommy West became the first coach in NCAA history to win his first game for a school in a bowl game without serving as a coach in that program in the regular season.

A tandem of running backs who hailed from Pensacola, Fla. led the Clemson rushing attack, as tailback Rodney Blunt rushed for a season-high 58 yards on 15 carries to lead the team. But it was freshman Emory Smith who was named the Tigers' offensive MVP, as he rambled for 45 yards, including a two-yard touchdown run.

After taking over at its own two, quarterback Dexter McCleon engineered a 98-yard scoring drive that culminated in a one-yard run by Emory Smith.

The Wildcats drove down the field on their next possession, this time reaching the Clemson one, where they decided to go for it on fourth down. The Tiger defense held again, as Brentson Buckner stopped the ball carrier for no gain. Buckner was named defensive MVP after tallying 12 tackles and three tackles for loss. He became just the fourth Tiger defensive lineman in the previous eight years to record at least 12 tackles in a game.

The Tigers were forced to punt after taking over at the one and Kentucky got on the scoreboard with a 17-yard field goal by Nicky Nickles. The score heading into the half stood at 7-3.

Neither squad scored in the third quarter, and barely into the fourth quarter, Kentucky took the lead with a 46-yard touchdown drive. After an interception, the Wilcats upped their lead to 13-7 on a 43 yard scoring drive, culminating in another field goal.

With time running down in the fourth quarter, quarterback Patrick Sapp came off the bench. The two teams exchanged punts before the Tigers got the ball at their own 18 with 3:50 left. On the first play of the drive, Sapp threw a screen to Emory Smith for 57 yards. With under a minute left, Kentucky linebacker Marty Moore intercepted Sapp's pass. But, on the return, Stacy Seegars jarred the ball loose and Brent LeJeune recovered. With 20 seconds left, Sapp connected with Terry Smith on a 21-yard score and Nelson Welch kicked the PAT for the win.

### **GAME STATS**

Clemson	7	0	0	7	14
Kentucky	0	3	0	10	13

CU E. Smith 2 run (Welch kick), 1st, 2:45, 18-98

KEN Nickles 34 FG, 2nd, 7:17, 4-36

KEN Chatman 5 pass from Jones (Nickles kick), 4th, 12:48, 6-46 KEN Nickles 26 FG, 4th, 7:28, 7-43

CU T. Smith 21 pass from Sapp (Welch kick), 4th, 0:20, 10-82 Attendance - 63.416

Team Statistics	CU	KEN
First Downs	14	20
Rushes-Yards	46-119	34-139
Passing Yards	129	154
Passes	8-16-3	16-32-0
Total Offense	62-248	66-293

#### Rushing (Car-Yds-TD)

CU Blunt 15-58, E. Smith 8-45-1, Witherspoon 5-17, Sapp 4-10, Franklin 5-8, McCleon 8-2, Team 1-(-21) KEN Williams 13-58, Hood 8-36, Jones 8-19, Jordan 2-10, Riazzi 2-9, Rudolph 1-7

#### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

CU McCleon 3-7-20-2-0, Sapp 5-9-109-1-1

KEN Jones 16-32-154-0-1

### Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

CU T. Smith 4-56-1, Blunt 3-16, E. Smith 1-57
KEN Chatmon 3-27-1, Calvert 2-32, Wyatt 2-28, Williams
2-17, Rudolph 1-21, Samuels 1-14, Hood 1-8, Gordon
1-6, Browning 1-1

## 1996 GATOR BOWL

SYRACUSE 41	Head Coaching Matchup Clemson:
CLEMSON O	Syracuse: Paul Pasqualoni
INN 1 1995	Records & AP Ranking Entering Game
JAN. 1, 1996 Alltel Stadium • Jacksonville, Fla.	Clemson:         8-3         No. 23           Syracuse:         8-3         NR

Clemson entered the 1996 Gator Bowl fresh off of five consecutive victories, including an emotional 38-17 win over arch-rival South Carolina. The Tigers had won six consecutive games away from Death Valley, but the streak ended there at the hands of Syracuse. The Orangemen handed Clemson its worst bowl defeat in its 20-game bowl history, 41-0.

In front of a rain-soaked crowd of mostly Tiger fans, freshman quarterback and future NFL star Donovan McNabbran, passed and beat the Tiger defense. McNabb, the MVP of the Gator Bowl, was unstoppable, as he threw three touchdown passes and ran for another. He completed 13 of 23 passes for 309 yards. Wide receiver Marvin Harrison was on the other end of many McNabb passes as he grabbed seven for 173 yards.

Malcolm Thomas scored less than two minutes into the game on a one-yard run. On its next possession, McNabb led a 12-play, 62-yard drive that culminated in a McNabb five-yard keeper for six.

In the second quarter, the Orangemen defense thwarted Clemson's best scoring chance of the afternoon. After the Tigers had gone 53 yards down the field on 11 plays to Syracuse's six-yard-line, Clemson faced a crucial fourth-and-two situation. Clemson called a play-action pass that was incomplete, ending the drive on downs.

The homecoming for Jacksonville natives and childhood teammates Brian Dawkins and Patrick Sapp was bitter-sweet, although Sapp did register a sack for a nine-yard loss. The Tigers, who entered the

game with the nation's fourth best rushing attack could only manage 90 yards on 34 attempts. The Orangemen held Raymond Priester, the ACC's leading rusher, to just 36 yards on 15 carries.

Syracuse added two more touchdowns in the third quarter to put the game well out of reach. After a 57-yard pass to Sir Mawn Wilson, Thomas ran two yards to the right for his second touchdown of the afternoon. Thomas rushed for 71 yards on 14 carries. Each team traded prodigious third quarter punts, including a 73-yard effort by Sean Reali. The two bright spots for Clemson were punter Chris McInally, who averaged 49.3 yards on six punts, and Brian Dawkins, who had a team-high 10 tackles. The Orangemen had their second one-play drive when McNabb connected with Harrison for a 56-yard score.

### **GAME STATS**

 Clemson
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0

 Syracuse
 20
 0
 14
 7
 41

SYR Thomas 1 run (Mare kick), 1st, 13:11, 6-64

SYR McNabb 5 run (Mare kick blocked), 1st, 3:04, 12-62 SYR Harrison 38 pass from McNabb (Mare kick), 1st, 2:07, 1-38

SYR Thomas 2 run (Mare kick), 3rd, 11:43, 4-64

SYR Harrison 56 pass from McNabb (Mare kick), 3rd, 6:00, 1-56

SYR Sinceno 15 pass from McNabb (Mare kick), 4th, 14:51, 6-54

Attendance - 45,202

Team Statistics	CU	SYR
Rushes-Yards	34-90	50-158
Passing Yards	69	309

### Rushing (Car-Yds-TD)

CU Priester 15-36, Smith 6-30, Greene 8-16, Solomon 4-8, Downs 1-0

SYR Thomas 14-71-2, Downing 6-37, Jones 10-25, Konrad 6-24, R. Johnson 1-6, McNabb 8-5-1, Morris 1-4, Sparks 2-2, Harrison 1-1, Team 1-(-17)

### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

CU Greene 9-19-63-2-0, Solomon 2-4-6-0-0, Wyatt 0-1-0-0-0

SYR McNabb 13-23-309-1-3

### Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

CU Wyatt 3-21, Priester 2-16, Crooks 2-10, Smith 2-(-4), Horne 1-15, Woods 1-11

SYR Harrison 7-173-2, Wilson 2-70, Sinceno 2-47-1, Maddox 1-18, Williams 1-1

### LOUISIANA STATE 10

**CLEMSON** 

Dome in Atlanta, Ga.

7

DEC. 28, 1996 GEORGIA DOME • ATLANTA, GA.

Head Coaching Matchup			
Clemson:	Tommy W	/est	
Louisiana State:	Gerry DiNa	rdo	
Records & AP Rank	ing Entering Game	е	
Clemson:	7-4	NR	
Lauisiana Stata	O 2 No	17	

Raymond Priester set a Clemson Bowl record for rushing yardage with 151 yards gained during the 1996 Peach Bowl. On the defensive side of the ball, defensive lineman Trevor Pryce had three tackles for loss and one sack in addition to a caused fumble. Even with these fine accomplishments, Clemson still fell to the Louisiana

Nealon Greene opened the scoring for Clemson on a three-yard run for a touchdown.

State Tigers by a three-point margin, 10-7 at the Georgia

In addition to Priester's outstanding game, contributions to the running attack were also made by Emory Smith, who had nine carries for 40 yards. Smith, brother of NFL star Emmitt Smith, was playing in his second Peach Bowl, as he was vital in Clemson's victory over Kentucky in the 1993 Peach Bowl.

Clemson's sole touchdown drive lasted 1:29 and consisted of only three runs. The outstanding field position was achieved on a fumble recovery by Harold Means following a sack and caused fumble by Trevor Pryce.

Defensively, Clemson had five players contribute to a combined nine tackles for losses. These tackles for losses combined for a total loss of fifty-three yards of Louisiana State's offense.

Louisiana State scored its only touch-down of the game during the second quarter when Kevin Faulk ran three yards to a touchdown. The extra point by Richey was good and the game was tied 7-7. Louisiana

State scored again during this quarter, with a 22-yard field goal by Richey to take the lead for good. Neither team scored in the second half, as both defenses dominated.

Clemson got the ball back with 2:29 remaining, but a 52-yard field goal attempt by Matt Padgett with 1:02 remaining in the game was blocked by Adam Roman and Louisiana State hung on for its second bowl victory over Clemson. The SEC Tigers also defeated Clemson 7-0 in the 1959 Sugar Bowl.

Time of possession was fairly even throughout the game, as Louisiana State led with 30:15 minutes versus Clemson's 29:45 minutes. Not only was time of possession even in this game, but also the total net yards gained (Clemson 258 - Louisiana State 287) and the average gain per play (4.2-4.5) were close as well.

### **GAME STATS**

 Clemson
 7
 0
 0
 0
 7

 Louisiana State
 0
 10
 0
 0
 10

CU N. Greene 3 yard run (Padgett kick), 1st, 1:29, 3-9 LSU Faulk 3 yard run (Richey kick), 2nd, 2:21, 7-80 LSU Richey 22 yard field goal, 2nd, 4:01, 10-77 Attendance - 63.622

Team Statistics	CU	LSU
First Downs	12	17
Rushes-Yards	42-192	43-124
Passing Yards	66	163
Passes	20-6-0	21-14-0
Total Offense	258	287
Punts	10-38.2	7-42.3
Turnovers	1	1

#### Rushing (Car-Yds-TD)

CU Priester 25-151, Smith 9-40, Dunnican 2-6, Wofford 1-5, Greene 5-(-10)-1

LSU Faulk 23-64-1, H. Tyler 12-38, Meacy 4-18, Cleveland 1-7, Taber 1-1

### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

CU Greene 6-20-66-0-0 LSU H. Tyler 14-21-163-0-0

#### Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

CU Smith 2-25, Woods 1-22, Crooks 1-9, Wofford 1-9, Hall 1-1

LSU LaFleur 4-63, Frazier 3-30, Savoie 2-40, Foster 2-20, Bates 1-7, Cleveland 1-4, Faulk 1-(-1)

# 1998 PEACH BOWL

AUBURN 21 CLEMSON 17	Head Coaching Matchup Clemson: Tommy West Auburn: Terry Bowder
JAN. 2, 1998 Georgia Dome • Atlanta, Ga.	Records & AP Ranking Entering Game           Clemson:

Behind the strength of the Auburn defense, Dameyune Craig was able to rally his offense in the fourth quarter enroute to a come from behind 21-17 victory over the Clemson Tigers at the Georgia Dome. Auburn's offense managed to score 15 points on three consecutive scoring drives to overcome an 11-point deficit in the fourth quarter.

Clemson got on the board midway through the second quarter with the help of the first of many great special teams plays. Jaret Holmes' punt was blocked by Rod Gardner and returned 18 yards by Chad Speck for a touchdown.

Auburn would answer the Clemson scoring strike on its very next drive. Offensive MVP Dameyune Craig led Auburn on a seven-play, 67-yard drive, that ended when Jaret Holmes converted on his second field goal.

With 5:18 left in the third quarter, Clemson's special teams stepped up big again when Rahim Abdullah blocked Holmes' punt and Mal Lawyer recovered the ball on the two. From there, Clemson's Terry Witherspoon ran the ball in from two yards out on first and goal to give the Tigers a 14-6 lead.

Auburn was forced to punt from inside its own 10-yard line the following possession. Tony Horne returned the punt 20 yards to the Auburn 26-yard line, giving the Tigers great field position. However,

the Clemson offense failed to gain a first down. David Richardson connected on a 48-yard field goal, which gave Clemson a 17-6 advantage with 2:10 left in the third quarter.

Down 11 points, Craig rallied his team. He led the Tigers on a nine-play, 72-yard drive. The Auburn drive was capped off with a miraculous 22-yard touchdown run by Craig on a fourth-down play. Despite failing to convert the two-point conversion, Craig's run was a turning point for the Auburn offense and reduced Clemson's lead to 17-12.

Clemson was forced to punt on its next possession, giving the ball back to an Auburn offense that was finally clicking. Craig and his Tigers drove 49 yards in two minutes and 22 seconds, resulting in a Rusty Williams 7-vard touchdown run.

Following an interception, Auburn drove down to the Clemson five and Holmes converted on a 22-yard field goal, giving the Auburn Tigers a 21-17 lead. After Clemson lost the ball on downs, Auburn ran the remaining 2:30 off the clock

### **GAME STATS**

 Clemson Auburn
 0 7 10 0 15
 17 21

 AUB Jaret Holmes 52 FG, 1st, 9:49, 8-35
 5
 CU Speck 18 punt block return, 2nd, 6:31

AUB Holmes 24 FG, 2nd, 4:15, 7-67
CU Witherspoon 2 run, 3rd, 5:15, 1-2
CU Richardson 48 FG, 3rd, 1:48, 4-(-5)
AUB Craig 22 run, 4th, 13:29, 9-72
AUB R. Williams 7 run, 4th, 8:45, 7-49
AUB Holmes 22 FG, 4th, 4:11, 7-54

Attendance - 71,212

 Team Statistics
 CU
 AUB

 Rushes-Yards
 27-60
 36-108

 Passing Yards
 86
 258

#### Rushing (Car-Yds-TD)

CU Priester 19-62, Austin 3-3, Witherspoon 1-1-1, Greene 4-(-7)

AUB Williams 18-71-1, Craig 9-26-1, Carter 4-7, Beasley 5-4

### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

CU Greene 11-25-86-1-0 AUB Craig 15-45-258-0-0

### Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

CU Austin 3-32, Horne 2-10, Hall 2-6, Wofford 2-5, Gardner 1-27, Lawyer 1-6

AUB Bailey 4-119, Goodson 4-64, Poor 4-43, Lowe 1-8, Williams 1-3, Beasley 1-(-9)

### MISSISSIPPI STATE 17

**CLEMSON** 

DEC. 30, 1999 GEORGIA DOME · ATLANTA, GA.

Head Coaching Matchup			
Clemson:	· .		
Mississippi State:	Jackie Sherrill		
Records & AP Rank			
Clemson:	6-5NR		
Mississiani Chake	0.0 N- 1E		

Wayne Madkin ran for a touchdown and threw for another in the fourth quarter to lead No. 15 Mississippi State to a 17-7 win in the Peach Bowl and a record crowd of 73,315. Clemson outgained the Bulldogs 391-265, but many Tiger drives stalled in Bulldog territory, as Mississippi State's defense, tops in the nation in yards allowed per game, thwarted the Tigers and forced six

Despite the loss, Clemson's defense played one of its best games of the year, holding the Bulldogs (10-2) to just 3.7 yards per play. The defense also began many drives after Tiger turnovers in Clemson's own territory.

Clemson was led on offense by Brian Wofford, who had six catches for a team-season-high 147 yards, including four of 20 yards or more. Brandon Streeter threw for 301 yards on 24-50 passing. Freshman Bernard Rambert, who played most of the game after starting tailback Travis Zachery left the game early in the first quarter with a dislocated elbow, had 70 yards rushing on 18 carries.

Clemson looked to be in business when Streeter connected with Rod Gardner, who had seven catches for 75 yards, for 37 yards on the game's first play. But Fred Smoot intercepted Streeter's fourth-down

pass. Clemson had another golden opportunity later in the opening quarter. Thanks in part to Wofford's 32-yard catch and run, Clemson drove 64 yards in 15 plays before Tony Lazzara's 25-yard field goal was blocked and returned into Tiger territory. The Clemson defense continually came up with stands. The teams went into halftime 0-0, the first scoreless tie at halftime for Clemson since 1988.

Scott Westerfield put the Bulldogs ahead 3-0 on the opening drive of the second half. After two screen passes that netted a total of 30 yards, Westerfield split the uprights from 39 yards.

The Bulldogs reached the endzone for the first time on their first possession of the fourth quarter. Madkin out-ran Keith Adams for a two-yard score. Their drive was twice extended on third-down plays in the red-zone by pass interference calls.

Clemson responded with an eight-play, 70-yard drive capped by Streeter's one-yard plunge to make the score 10-7. But Mississippi State came right back with a clinching touchdown-scoring drive, capped by Dontae Walker's 15-yard catch on a screen pass. Madkin's 21yard completion to Matt Butler on third down was the critical play of the drive.

### GAME STATS

Clemson Mississippi State 17

MSU Westerfield 39 FG, 3rd, 12:39, 7-31

MSU Madkin 2 run (Westerfield kick), 4th, 11:40, 10-43 CU Streeter 1 run (Lazzara kick), 4th, 8:15, 8-70 MSU D. Walker 15 pass from Madkin (Westerfield kick), 4th, 4:31, 8-57

Team Statistics	CU	MSU
First Downs	24	16
Rushes-Yards	34-85	33-89
Passing Yards	306	176
Passes	25-56-5	17-38-0
Total Offense	90-391	71-265

### Rushing (Car-Yds-TD)

Rambert 18-70, Dantzler 9-8, Streeter 4-7-1, Wofford 1-5. Witherspoon 1-2. Zachery 1-(-7)

Madkin 5-37-1, Miller 10-24, D. Walker 9-18, Rainey 3-14. Griffith 3-1. Gibson 1-0

#### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

Streeter 24-50-301-4-0, Dantzler 1-6-5-1-0

Madkin 17-38-176-0-1

#### Receiving (Rec-Yds-TD)

Gardner 7-75, Wofford 6-147, Lawyer 5-46, Cyrgalis 2-21, Rambert 2-8, Bailey 1-9, Seth 1-3, Reames 1-(-3)

Miller 3-54, Sirmones 2-21, D. Walker 2-20, Griffith 2-14, McCaskey 2-9, M. Butler 1-21, Love 1-20, Huntington 1-6, Lee 1-5, Belcher 1-3

# 2001 GATOR BOWL

**VIRGINIA TECH** 41

**CLEMSON** 

20

JAN. 1. 2001 ALLTEL STADIUM · JACKSONVILLE, FLA.

Head Coaching Matchup		
Clemson:	Tommy Bowden	
Virginia Tech:	Frank Beamer	
Records & AP Ranki	~ ~	

**Virginia Tech:** ...... 10-1 ...... No. 6

Michael Vick rebounded from an ankle-injury to lead Virginia Tech to a victory in his final college game, a 41-20 win. The quarterback finished with two touchdowns while completing 10 of 18 passes for 205 yards. The contest was a battle of mobile quarterbacks, as Clemson's Woodrow Dantzler gained 261 yards of total offense for the afternoon.

The Hokies capitalized on early costly Tiger mistakes. The uncharacteristic play began on the first drive when snapper Henry Owen bounced his delivery to punter Jaime Somaini, who was tackled for an eight-yard loss by Lee Suggs. Tech scored on its first offensive play of the game when Vick threw to Jarrett Ferguson on a 23-yard touchdown play.

Later in the quarter, Terry Jolly jumped off-side to preserve an 11-play, 59-yard drive that ended in a sixvard touchdown run for Vick.

Clemson got back into the game, but at a heavy cost. Dantzler found Travis Zachery for a 23-yard touchdown early in the second quarter. However, Zachery's missed the rest of the game due to a broken foot that occurred as the tailback leaped into the endzone. On the play, Zachery also snapped Lester Brown's single-season Clemson record of 17 touchdowns in a season.

Two possessions later, Keith Adams sacked Vick for 18 yards, forcing a fumble that Terry Bryant recovered on the Hokie 13. Clemson had to settle for an Aaron Hunt field goal, bringing the Tigers to within 14-

10. But, that was as close as Clemson could get. Suggs scored his first touchdown of the day on a three-yard rush on the next possession to give the Hokies a 21-10 lead.

Hopes of a second-half rally were shattered when Vick found Andre Davis for a 55-yard touchdown on the first drive of the second half. Willie Simmons relieved Dantzler in the final quarter. On his first possession, Simmons led the offense on an 11-play, 71-yard drive that ended in a 23-yard touchdown pass to Rod Gardner. With seven catches, Gardner surpassed Terry Smith's Clemson record for career receptions, finishing his career with 166.

Both quarterbacks shined in the much-anticipated match-up between Vick and Dantzler, although the Hokie quarterback left with both a Gator Bowl and a MVP trophy. Vick had the advantage in the passing game, his numbers slightly besting Dantzler's 15-32 for 180 yards.

### GAME STATS

Λ Clemson 20 Virginia Tech 14 7 13

VAT Ferguson 23 pass from Vick (Warley kick), 1st, 13:23, 1-23 VAT Vick 6 run (Warley kick), 1st, 1:08, 11-59

Zachery 23 pass from Dantzler (Hunt kick), 2nd, 13:34, 9-74 CU Hunt 28 FG, 2nd, 5:45, 4-2

Suggs 3 run (Warley kick), 2nd, 2:26, 7-78 VAT Suggs 1 run (Warley kick failed), 3rd, 12:19, 5-80

Hunt 26 FG, 3rd, 7:19, 6-12 VAT Ferguson 5 run (Warley kick), 3rd, 5:14, 5-74

Gardner 23 pass from Simmons (Hunt kick), 4th, 7:19, 11-71 VAT Suggs 5 run (Warley kick), 4th, 3:41, 7-44

Team Statistics	CU	VAT
Rushes-Yards	35-88	47-211
Passing Yards	243	205

#### Rushing (Car-Yds-TD)

Dantzler 18-81, Zachery 5-15, Rambert 4-7 Suggs 20-73-3, Kendrick 5-52, Ferguson 6-26-1, Ward 4-24, Vick 9-19-1, Burnell 1-6

#### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

Dantzler 15-32-180-1-1, Simmons 6-12-63-1-1 VAT Vick 10-18-205-1-1

#### Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

Gardner 7-94-1. Watts 4-59. Zachery 2-25-1. Robinson 2-25, Kelly 3-22, Rambert 2-14

A. Davis 2-70, Kendrick 2-55, Wynn 2-27

# 2001 HUMANITARIAN BOWL

CLEMSON 49	Head Coaching Matchup Clemson:Tommy Bowder	
LOUISIANA TECH 24	Louisiana Tech:	
DEC. 31, 2001 Bronco Stadium • Boise, Idaho		

Clemson concluded its 2001 season with a 49-24 win over Louisiana Tech in the Humanitarian Bowl at Boise, Idaho, The Tigers managed to win despite snowy conditions and freezing temperatures that set records for a Tiger football game.

Clemson won by putting together one of its best allaround performances of the season. The offense racked up 548 yards of total offense and set a school record for most touchdown passes in a game with five.

The Tigers scored four touchdowns in the third quarter, setting a team record for points in one quarter in a bowl game. Four touchdowns were scored by freshmen, marking the first time in school history that happened. The defense held the Bulldogs to just 49 total yards rushing while intercepting three passes and totaling six sacks.

After falling behind 10-7, Clemson took the lead 14-10 with 6:54 left before halftime when Woodrow Dantzler connected with Roscoe Crosby on a 53-yard touchdown reception. Dantzler helped extend the lead on the first drive of the second half by finding Ben Hall in the endzone and igniting the record-setting third quarter scoring effort. Dantzler recorded his third touchdown pass of the game two minutes later when he hooked up with Bernard Rambert for a 62-yard score.

Following an interception by Brian Mance. the offense capitalized seven plays later when Rambert scampered down the left sideline for 21 yards and a score. Charles Hafley intercepted Luke McCown's

pass on the Bulldogs' first play of the ensuing drive, and Airese Currie's 19-yard fumble-rooskie play less than two minutes later marked the fourth touchdown of the quarter and gave Clemson a 42-10 lead.

Backup quarterback Willie Simmons entered the game in the final quarter and helped contribute to Clemson's final score of the game, completing his only pass of the contest to Derrick Hamilton for a 57-yard touchdown with just over nine minutes remaining. Despite two late scores by Louisiana Tech, the Tigers' impressive team effort left fans excited about the potential of the 2002 campaign.

Dantzler ended his career with a fitting performance. He completed 15-23 passes for 218 yards, and his four touchdown passes tied his own team record. Rambert posted 101 rushing yards and a touchdown on 16 carries. Center Kyle Young was named to Sports Illustrated's All-Bowl team, as he had 18 knockdown blocks in the

#### 49 Clemson Louisiana Tech 14 LAT Scobee 29 FG , 1st, 12:22, 10-61 Bailey 10 pass from Dantzler (Hunt kick), 1st, 5:48, 8-51 McCown 11 run (Scobee kick), 2nd, 7:51, 12-79 CU Crosby 53 pass from Dantzler (Hunt kick), 2nd, 6:54, 2-57 Hall 5 pass from Dantzler (Hunt kick), 3rd, 11:43, 9-65 Rambert 62 pass from Dantzler (Hunt kick), 3rd, 9:42, 3-62 Rambert 21 run (Hunt kick), 3rd, 6:36, 7-58 Currie 19 run (Hunt kick), 3rd, 4:34, 6-51 Hamilton 57 pass from Simmons (Hunt kick), 4th, 9:24, 2-60 LAT Daigre 34 pass from McCown (Simon pass), 4th, 7:46, 7-76 LAT Smith 2 run (Causey kick failed), 4th, 3:14, 8-75 Attendance - 23,472

GAME STATS

Team Statistics	CU	LAT
Rushes-Yards	55-273	26-49
Passing Yards	275	401

### Rushing (Car-Yds-TD)

Rambert 16-101-1, Jasmin 16-83, Dantzler 15-57, Currie 2-13-1, Hamilton 2-17, Schell 1-2 I AT Smith 14-57, Curry 1-(-3), McCown11-(-5)

#### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

Dantzler 15-23-218-0-4, Simmons 1-4-57-0-1, CU Schell 0-1-0-0, Reames 0-1-1-0-0 McCown 25-52-328-3-1, Causey 4-7-73-0-0

### Receiving (Rec-Yds-TD)

Hamilton 4-94-1, Crosby 4-69-1, Rambert 3-77-1 LAT Daigre 10-178, Simon 7-96, Harris 4-31

## 2002 TANGERINE BOWL

TEXAS TECH 55 CLEMSON 15	Head Coaching Matchup Clemson:Tommy Bowden Texas Tech:Mike Leach
DEC. 23, 2002 Florida citrus bowl stadium • Orlando, Fla.	Records & AP Ranking Entering Game Clemson:

Texas Tech defeated Clemson 55-15 in the 2003 Mazda Tangerine Bowl at Florida Citrus Bowl Stadium in Orlando, Fla. Making their fourth consecutive bowl appearance, the Tigers were unable to contain Kliff Kingsbury, who threw for 375 yards and three touchdowns. Earning game MVP honors, he completed 32-43 passes and finished the season with 5,017 passing yards.

Although Kingsbury left the game in the third quarter with a leg injury, he returned to play in the final quarter and became just the third player in Division I-A history to eclipse the 5,000-yard passing mark in a season.

Charlie Whitehurst, who completed 20 of his 48 passes for 263 yards, led Clemson. His favorite target was Kevin Youngblood, who had a game-high 134 yards receiving on seven catches.

Kingsbury established the tone for the Red Raider offense by completing six of his first eight passes and leading the Red Raiders to a 29-yard field goal. Less than six minutes later, Kingsbury's 46-yard touchdown pass to Nehemiah Glover gave the Red Raiders a 10-0 lead.

The onslaught continued in the first quarter when Kingsbury connected with Mickey Peters on a 19-yard touchdown pass that gave Texas Tech a 17-0 lead entering the second quarter.

Taurean Henderson's 10-yard run gave the Red Raiders a 24-0 lead with 12:09 remaining in the first half. Midway through the second quarter, Clemson finally mustered some points when Tye Hill blocked a

punt that resulted in a safety when the ball went through

Vincent Meeks intercepted Whitehurst at the goal-line. Three quick completions moved the Texas Tech offense into field-goal range, and Robert Treece's successful 40-yard attempt as time expired gave Texas Tech a 34-2 advantage at halftime.

Clemson's opening drive of the second half resulted in the team's first offensive score, when Whitehurst connected with tight end Ben Hall on a 10-yard touchdown pass. Kingsbury left the game on the next possession after Khaleed Vaughn rolled over his leg; B.J. Symons replaced Kingsbury and guided the Red Raiders to a score on his opening drive. Symons' two-yard touchdown pass to Carlos Francis made the score 41-9. Chad Jasmin's two-yard scamper with 12:29 remaining in regulation signaled the Tigers' final score of the contest.

### **GAME STATS**

Clemson	0	2	7	6	15
Texas Tech	17	17	7	14	55

TTU Treece 29 FG, 1st, 10:11, 14-82

TTU Glover 46 pass from Kingsbury (Treece kick), 1st, 5:38, 1-46 TTU Peters 19 pass from Kingsbury (Treece kick), 1st, 1:26, 7-69

TTU Henderson 10 run (Treece kick), 2nd, 12:09, 6-41

TEAM Safety , 2nd, 5:14

TTU Welker 59 punt return (Treece kick), 2nd, 3:52

TTU Treece 40 FG, 2nd, 0:00, 6-52

CU Hall 10 pass from Whitehurst (Hunt kick), 3rd, 11:12, 14-80 TTU Francis 2 pass from Symons (Bishop kick), 3rd, 6:12, 11-79

CU Jasmin 2 run (Whitehurst pass failed), 4th, 12:29, 8-45 TTU Welker 9 pass from Kingsbury (Bishop kick), 4th, 9:18, 10-65

TTU Henderson 26 pass from Symons (Bishop kick), 4th, 5:32, 5-58 Attendance - 21 689

Team Statistics	CU	TTU
Rushes-Yards	29-41	27-91
Passing Yards	319	464

#### Rushing (Car-Yds-TD)

T. Hill 5-16, Kelly 5-15, Currie 1-9, Jasmin 4-4 TTU Henderson 10-60-1, Welker 4-30, Munlin 5-26

### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

Whitehurst 20-48-263-4-1, Simmons 5-8-56-0-0 Kingsbury 32-43-375-1-3, Symons 7-9-89-0-2

#### Receiving (Rec-Yds-TD)

Youngblood 7-134, Hamilton 4-72, McKelvey 2-33 CH Glover 8-121-1, Henderson 8-56-1, Peters 7-86-1

CLEMSON 27 TENNESSEE 14	Head Coaching Matchup Clemson:Tommy Bowden Tennessee:Phillip Fulmer
JAN. 2, 2004 Georgia dome • Atlanta, ga.	Records & AP Ranking Entering Game Clemson: 8-4 NR Tennessee: 10-2 No. 6

Clemson's impressive finish to the regular season carried over into the Chick-fil-A Peach Bowl, as the Tigers upset No. 6 Tennessee by a score of 27-14. The win gave Clemson two victories over top-10 teams for the first time since the 1981 National Championship season, and propelled the Tigers to a No. 22 ranking in both final polls.

Clemson received the ball to start the game, and the offense responded with a quick start. Charlie Whitehurst found Derrick Hamilton for 26 yards and Kevin Youngblood for 35 more to move into scoring position. On first-and-goal, Whitehurst led an option to the short side of the field. Duane Coleman took the pitch and leaped over a would-be tackler. He got in for an eight-yard score.

Tennessee was forced to punt on its second possession, as Clausen was sacked by Justin Miller (first of his career) and then had a pass tipped at the line by Eric Coleman. All-America punter Dustin Colquitt booted a 41-yard punt, but Clemson's Hamilton provided some fireworks. He started to the right side of the field, cut back left and then was off to the races thanks to some timely blocks. His 58-yard punt return put Clemson on the Volunteers' 17-yard line to begin the next drive.

respo touc first Jasm yard including a touchdown ru middle to put

ahead 17-7.

Clemson again responded with points on th possession. Jasmin ignited the drive with a 31-yard run up the middle. Whitehurst then found Hamilton for a 23-yard gain into the redzone. Faced with third-and-goal from the eight, the Tiger coaching staff reached into its

Whitehurst took the shotgun snap and handed the ball to Kyle Browning between his legs. Whitehurst then carried out a fake option to the right, while Browning hesitated and then ran left for the touchdown. The play, known as "Panther," put the Tigers ahead 24-14 at

Clemson rushed for 153 yards, while Tennessee struggled to just 38. Jasmin, voted the game's most valuable offensive player, had 130 yards on the ground and a touchdown.

Recording sacks for Clemson were Charles Bennett, Touré Francis, Leroy Hill, John Leake, DeJuan Polk and Miller. With two sacks. Hill was voted the defensive most valuable player.

onded to a Volunteer	
thdown late in the t quarter. Chad nin rushed for 46	Clemson Tennessee
ds on the drive,	CU D. C
and the second of the second	011 11

ate in the er. Chad ed for 46	Clem Tenn	son essee	10 7	14 7	0 0	3 0	27 14
he drive,	CU	D. Colemar	n 8 run (I	Hunt kic	k), 1st, 1	12:50, 6-	80
15-yard	CU	Hunt 23 FO	G, 1st, 3	:48, 6-1	1		
un up the	TEN	Hannon 19 p	ass from (	Clausen (V	Vilhoit kic	k), 1st, 0:0	6, 11-87
the Tigers	CU	Jasmin 15	run (Hur	nt kick),	2nd, 13	:11, 7-80	
the figers	TEN	Jones 30 pa	ss from Cl	ausen (W	ilhoit kic	k), 2nd, 8:	19, 4-43
	CU	Browning 8	3 run (Hu	nt kick),	2nd, 5:	36, 9-80	
he ensuing	CU	Hunt 28 FO	G, 4th, 1	:23, 14-	70		
1-yard run	Atter	dance - 75,	125				

Team Statistics	cu	TEN
Rushes-Yards	34-153	26-38
Passing Yards	246	384

**GAME STATS** 

#### Rushing (Car-Yds-TD)

Jasmin 15-130-1, Hamilton 4-23, Browning 1-8-1, D. Coleman 8-4-1. Whitehurst 6-(-12)

Houston 6-24, Riggs 2-10, Fleming 4-6, Davis 1-6, Clausen 12-2. Banks 1-(-10)

#### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

Whitehurst 22-40-246-1-0

TFN Clausen 31-55-384-0-2, TEAM 0-1-0-0-0

#### Receiving (Rec-Yds-TD)

Hamilton 5-69, Currie 5-50, D. Coleman 4-17, Youngblood 3-64, Baham 2-25, Williamson 1-13, Hall 1-9, Jasmin 1-(-1)

Fleming 6-54, Jones 5-66-1, Hannon 4-57-1, Banks 3-37, Fayton 3-34, Swain 3-18, Brown 2-48, Smith 2-45, Houston 2-18, Revill 1-7

# 2005 CHAMPS SPORTS BOWL

CLEMSON COLORADO	19 10	Head Coaching Matchup Clemson:
DEC. 27, 2005 Florida citrus Bowl Stadium • Orlando, Fla.		Records & AP Ranking Entering Game Clemson:

Clemson won its 15th bowl game with a 19-10 victory over Colorado in the Champs Sports Bowl in Orlando, Fla. It was only the second meeting between the two schools, with the first coming in the 1957 Orange Bowl, a 27-21 Buffalo win.

James Davis led the way for the Tigers, rushing for 150 yards on 28 carries to earn MVP honors. Charlie Whitehurst finished his career completing 21-29 passes for 205 yards, and also ran for a score.

Two runs by Davis gained 26 yards, and Whitehurst followed with a 20-yard strike to Curtis Baham. The drive stalled three plays later, and Jad Dean made a 26-yard field goal.

Hugh Charles picked up 13 yards and a first down at the Clemson 10, barely missing a score by stepping out of bounds. However, three more rushes by Charles resulted in a loss of eight yards, and Colorado settled for a Mason Crosby 36-yard field goal on the first play of the second quarter.

On Clemson's next possession, Whitehurst found Thomas Hunter for 10 yards on third down. After a penalty gave the Tigers another first down, Whitehurst completed a shovel pass to Davis for 22 vards

down to the Colorado 10. Two rushes by Davis and another completion to Hunter moved the ball to the two, and Clemson elected to take the lead with a field goal. Dean made his 24th field goal to set a school record for field goals in a season, and his 18-yarder also gave the Tigers a 6-3 lead.

On the second play of the third quarter, Davis broke free for a 40-yard run. Whitehurst found Aaron Kelly for 11 yards three plays later, and then Whitehurst dove into the endzone for a five-yard touchdown run on a thirdand-goal play. The touchdown drive covered 67 yards in

Each team punted several more times before Colorado began a drive at its own 31 with just over nine minutes left in the game. Cox was replaced by Brian White. After a pass-interference penalty on the Tigers, White hit two consecutive passes for 45 yards down to the Clemson nine. Three plays later on third down. White found Quinn Sypniewski for a two-yard touchdown pass to cut the lead to 13-10.

Clemson's defense held Colorado to 124 total yards of offense and 17 yards rushing, the top defensive performance by any team in a bowl game during the 2005 season.

### **GAME STATS**

Clemson	3	3	7	6	19
Colorado	0	3	0	7	10

Dean 26 FG, 1st, 5:23, 10-77

COL Crosby 36 FG, 2nd, 14:56, 6-11 Dean 18 FG, 2nd, 5:48, 12-65

CU Whitehurst 5 run (Dean kick), 3rd, 11:45, 8-67

COL Sypniewski 2 pass from White (Crosby kick), 4th, 5:45, 6-69

CU Davis 6 run (Dean kick failed), 4th, 1:38, 7-61

Team Statistics	CU	COL
Rushes-Yards	38-160	29-17
Passing Yards	205	107

### Rushing (Car-Yds-TD)

Davis 28-150-1, Merriweather 3-8, Grisham 1-5, Whitehurst 6-(-3)-1

Charles 13-16, Vickers 6-15, Ellis 3-8, TEAM 1-(-1), Cox 6-(-21)

#### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

Whitehurst 21-29-205-1-0

White 7-12-81-0-1, Cox 4-12-26-0-0

### Receiving (Rec-Yds-TD)

Kelly 4-36 Baham 3-49 Hunter 3-26 Taylor 3-19 Grisham 2-34, Davis 2-21, Stuckey 2-9, Harris 1-8, S. Jackson 1-3

Sypniewski 4-50-1, Charles 2-5, Williams 1-17. Judge 1-16, Vickers 1-10, Klopfenstein 1-5, Sprague

# 2006 MUSIC CITY BOWL

CLEMSON 20	Head Coaching Matchup Clemson:Tommy Bowden Kentucky:Rich Brooks
DEC. 29, 2006 LP FIELD • NASHVILLE, TENN.	Records & AP Ranking Entering Game Clemson: 8-4 NR Kentucky:

Andre' Woodson passed for 299 yards and three touchdowns to lead Kentucky to a 28-20 victory over Clemson in the Gaylord Hotels Music City Bowl at LP Field in Nashville, Tenn. on December 29.

Kentucky held a 7-6 lead late in the second quarter until it scored on a 70-yard pass after a fake punt in its own territory. Then Kentucky took a 28-6 lead in the fourth quarter and held on for the win in front of a partisan Wildcat crowd.

Will Proctor was 23-39 for 272 yards and three touchdowns. Aaron Kelly had a game-high six receptions for 66 yards and a touchdown, Chansi Stuckey caught five balls for 93 yards.

Kentucky took the opening drive 62 yards in 12 plays to take a 7-0 lead, as Micah Johnson scored on a one-yard

Tyler Grisham gave the ball back to the Tigers in Wildcat territory when he blocked a punt. Two plays after a 15-yard reverse by Jacoby Ford, Proctor found Durrell Barry open over the middle for a 32-yard touchdown reception, the first of Barry's career. Clemson missed the extra point, keeping Kentucky ahead 7-6.

As Clemson was in the process of holding Kentucky's offense under 10 yards for the sixth straight drive, the Wildcats gambled with a fake punt. Punter Tim Masthay completed a 10-yard pass on fourth-

and-four from the Kentucky 20. On the next play, Woodson lofted a 70-yard touchdown pass to DeMoreo Ford.

Kentucky took a 21-6 lead on a 24-yard throwback pass from Woodson to Dicky Lyons.

Early in the fourth quarter, Rafael Little returned a punt 46 yards to the Tiger 28. Four plays later, Woodson scrambled and found Jacob Tamme open for a 13-yard touchdown pass.

Clemson responded with a 78-yard drive to cut into the Wildcat lead. Pass plays of 19 yards to Grisham and 19 yards to Stuckey helped set up a first-and-goal. Facing fourth down from the 17, Grisham hauled in a touchdown pass from Proctor in the back of the endzone. The two-point try failed, leaving Kentucky up 28-12 with 7:25 remaining.

Clemson took over on downs with 3:17 left and drove 74 yards on eight plays. Stuckey's 28-yard catch moved the ball into Wildcat territory. Proctor then lofted a pass to Kelly, as he came down with the touchdown catch. Proctor connected with Michael Palmer on the two-point play, cutting Kentucky's lead to 28-20 with 44 seconds

## **GAME STATS**

Clemson	0	6	0	14	20
Kentucky	7	7	7	7	28

KEN M. Johnson 1 run (Seiber kick), 1st, 11:04, 12-62 CU Barry 32 pass from Proctor (Early kick failed), 2nd, 8:14, 3-47 KEN Ford 70 pass from Woodson (Seiber kick), 2nd, 2:14, 5-86 KEN Lyons 24 pass from Woodson (Seiber kick), 3rd, 8:09, 6-67 KEN Tamme 13 pass from Woodson (Seiber kick), 4th, 11:29, 4-28 CU Grisham 17 pass from Proctor (Proctor run failed), 4th, 7:25, 11-78 CU Kelly 17 pass from Proctor (Proctor to Palmer), 4th, 0:44, 8-74 Attendance - 68,024

Team Statistics	CU	KEN	
Rushes-Yards	25-130	40-100	
Passing	23-39-1	21-29-0	

### Rushing (Car-Yds-TD)

Davis 8-53. Proctor 9-32. Spiller 5-24. Ford 1-15. Stuckey 1-5. Merriweather 1-1

Little 17-54, Bankhead 3-37, Dixon 8-29, Conner 1-1, M. Johnson 2-1-1, TEAM 1-0. Woodson 8-(-22)

#### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

Proctor 23-39-272-1-3

Woodson 20-28-299-0-3, Masthay 1-1-10-0-0

#### Receiving (Rec-Yds-TD)

Kelly 6-66-1, Stuckey 5-93, Grisham 5-49-1, Davis 2-13, Barry 1-32-1, Ford 1-8, Harris 1-5, Merriweather 1-4, Palmer 1-2

Burton 5-30, Tamme 4-59-1, S. Johnson 3-67, Lyons 2-50-1, Little 2-15, Dixon 2-2, Ford 1-70-1, McClinton 1-10, Pulley 1-6

# 2007 CHICK-FIL-A BOWL

AUBURN 23	Head Coaching Matchup Clemson:Tommy Bowden
CLEMSON 20	Auburn: Tommy Tuberville
DEC. 31, 2007 Georgia Dome • Atlanta, ga.	Records & AP Ranking Entering Game           Clemson:         9-3         No. 15           Auburn:         8-4         No. 22

Kodi Burns' seven-yard touchdown run in overtime gave No. 21 Auburn a 23-20 victory over No. 15 Clemson in the Chick-fil-A Bowl in the Georgia Dome in Atlanta, Ga. on December 31. It was Clemson's seventh appearance in the Chick-fil-A/Peach Bowl and its 30th bowl

C.J. Spiller led Clemson with 112 yards on eight carries and a touchdown. Spiller, who was named Offensive MVP of the Chick-fil-A-Bowl, also totaled a team-seasonhigh 218 all-purpose yards.

On Auburn's first drive, Brandon Cox hit Rodgeriqus Smith for 28 yards to the Clemson 20. Two plays later, Brad Lester rushed for 13 yards to set up a first-and-goal at the eight. But Clemson's defense stiffened, forcing Wes Byrum's 36-vard field goal.

After a five-yard carry by Spiller, the sophomore carried again up the middle. This time, he bounced outside and sprinted 83 yards for a score to give Clemson a 7-3 lead early in the second quarter.

Auburn drove 78 yards in 10 plays on its third-quarter scoring drive. It was capped by Burns' 22-yard touchdown pass to Mario Fannin.

quarterback sneak on fourth down gave Clemson a first-and-goal. But Clemson had to settle for Mark Buchholz's 22yard field goal on the first snap of the fourth quarter to tie the score

Cullen Harper's

Four plays later, Crezdon Butler deflected Cox's pass and wound up with the interception at the Auburn 32. Clemson capitalized on the game's only turnover when James Davis scored on a one-yard plunge on fourth-and-

But Clemson's 17-10 lead was short-lived, as Auburn traversed 70 yards in 11 plays to tie the score. Cox's 18yard pass to Robert Dunn on third-and-five moved the ball into Clemson territory. Four plays later, Burns rumbled 15 yards to the Clemson one. Ben Tate carried the ball into the endzone on the next play with 8:27 remaining

Clemson got the ball first in overtime. On third-andtwo, Davis carried just far enough for a first down at the 15. But on third-and-three from the eight, Harper's pass fell incomplete. Buchholz then booted a 25-yard field

Facing third-and-13, Cox connected with Smith for 12yards. On fourth-and-one, Auburn elected to go for the first down and got it on Cox's quarterback sneak. Three plays later on third-and-three, Burns took the shotgun snap and scampered seven yards for the game-winning touchdown

### **GAME STATS**

Clemson	0	7	0	10	3	20
Auburn	3	0	7	7	6	23

AUB Byrum 36 FG, 1st, 8:54, 11-58

CU Spiller 83 run (Buchholz kick), 2nd, 13:14, 2-88 AUB Fannin 22 pass from Burns (Byrum kick), 3rd, 11:33, 10-78

CU Buchholz 22 FG, 4th, 14:58, 11-37 Davis 1 run (Buchholz kick), 4th, 11:24, 7-32

AUB Tate 1 run (Byrum kick), 4th, 8:27, 11-70

CU Buchholz 25 FG, OT, 7-17

AUB Burns 7 run, OT, 7-25

Attendance - 74.413

Team Statistics	CU	AUB	
Rushes-Yards	40-189	47-190	
Passing	14-33-104	26-43-233	

#### Rushing (Car-Yards-TD)

Spiller 8-112-1, Davis 23-72-1, Grisham 1-8, Harper 8-(-3)

Burns 13-69-1, Lester 14-57, Tate 14-47-1, Fannin 3-18. Cox 3-(-1)

#### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

Harner 14-33-104-0-0

Cox 25-39-211-1-0, Burns 1-4-22-0-1

#### Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

Kelly 4-36, Taylor 3-32, Grisham 2-24, Harris 2-12, Spiller 2-(-5), Palmer 1-5

AUB Fannin 5-53-1, Dunn 5-39, Smith 4-45, Lester 3-24, Tate 3-19, Bennett 2-16, Billings 1-13, Hawthorne 1-12, Rodriguez 1-8, Trott 1-4

# 2009 GATOR BOWL

NEBRASKA 26	Head Coaching Matchup Clemson:Dabo Swinney
CLEMSON 21	Nebraska:
JAN. 1, 2009	Records & AP Ranking Entering Game Clemson:
JACKSONVILLE MUNICIPAL STADIUM · JACKSONVILLE, FLA.	Nebraska:

Nebraska overcame a 14-3 halftime deficit and scored 20 points in the third quarter to defeat Clemson 26-21 in the Gator Bowl at Jacksonville (Fla.) Municipal Stadium on January 1.

Clemson built a 14-3 halftime lead thanks to a stalwart defense and 21-10 lead in the third guarter, but the Cornhuskers scored the game's final 16 points to earn the five-point victory.

Joe Ganz was named Nebraska's Gator Bowl MVP after going 19-36 for 236 yards and two scores. Quentin Castille had a game-high 125 rushing yards on 18 carries, but two of them went for 58 yards and 40 yards. In fact, of the Cornhuskers' 23 carries by running backs, 10 went for negative yardage.

C.J. Spiller had only 17 rushing yards, but he had a game-high 182 all-purpose yards thanks to 62 punt return yards and 97 kickoff return yards.

The Tigers finally dented the scoreboard in the second quarter when DeAndre McDaniel deflected Ganz's option pitch. He grabbed the ball off one bounce and raced 28 yards for a touchdown. It was the first of three turnovers forced by the Tigers, as all 21 of their points came off turnovers.

After a Crezdon Butler interception late in the second quarter, Cullen Harper hit Aaron Kelly for a 25-yard touchdown pass to up Clemson's lead to 14-3.

In the third quarter, Jacoby Ford outran Ne-

braska and caught a perfectly-thrown pass from Harper for a 41-yard score. But on Nebraska's next snap, Castille broke free for a 58-yard run. Ganz then hit Todd Peterson for a 19-yard touchdown pass.

After Blake Lawrence intercepted a batted ball at the Tiger 10. Clemson's defense stiffened and forced Alex Henery's 28-yard field goal. Disaster struck again on Clemson's next drive when Rickey Thenarse blocked Jimmy Maners' punt.

But Clemson's defense withstood and Henery booted a 28-yard, go-ahead field goal. The Cornhuskers later added another field goal.

Clemson's final drive was kept alive by a 16-yard pass from Harper to Ford on fourth-and-four and Kelly's 17yard reception gave the Tigers first-and-goal at the 10. On third down, Harper's pass to Spiller in the endzone was nearly caught before Matt O'Hanlon broke up the pass. Harper's last-ditch effort on fourth down fell incomplete.

Da'Quan Bowers, Clemson's Gator Bowl MVP, had six tackles and a team-high three tackles for loss for the Tigers, who had 11 tackles for loss.

## **GAME STATS**

Clemson	0	14	7	0	21
Nebraska	0	3	20	3	26

McDaniel 28 fumble return (Buchholz kick), 2nd, 4:52 NEB Henery 48 FG, 2nd, 1:10, 11-48

CU Kelly 25 pass from C. Harper (Buchholz kick), 2nd, 0:35, 2-13 NEB Swift 17 pass from Ganz (Henery kick), 3rd, 12:24, 5-54 J. Ford 41 pass from C. Harper (Buchholz kick), 3rd, 10:06, 1-56

NEB Peterson 19 pass from Ganz (Henery kick), 3rd, 7:54, 4-75 NEB Henery 28 FG, 3rd, 5:13, 4-(-1) NEB Henery 28 FG, 3rd, 1:40, 5-20

NEB Henery 22 FG, 4th, 5:20, 5-49 Attendance - 67.282

Team Statistics	CU	NEE
Rushes-Yards	26-4	35-125
Passing	17-37-206	19-36-236

#### Rushing (Car-Yards)

Davis 12-26, Spiller 7-17, J. Ford 1-3, C. Harper 6-(-42)

Castille 18-125, Witt 1-4, Ganz 7-1, Helu 5-(-1), TEAM 4-(-4)

#### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

C. Harper 17-37-206-2-2 Ganz 19-36-236-1-2

#### Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

Kelly 6-74-1, J. Ford 5-112-1, Spiller 4-6, Faerber 1-8, Grisham 1-6

Peterson 4-96-1, Lucky 4-13, Swift 3-32-1, McNeill 3-27, Me. Holt 2-35, Paul 2-13, Castille 1-20

# 2009 MUSIC CITY BOWL

CLEMSON 21 KENTUCKY 13	Head Coaching Matchup Clemson:	
DEC. 27, 2009 LP FIELD • NASHVILLE, TENN.	Records & AP Ranking Entering Game Clemson: 8-5NR Kentucky: 7-5NR	

C.J. Spiller totaled 172 all-purpose yards and a rushing score in his final collegiate game to lead Clemson to a 21-13 win over Kentucky in the Music City Bowl at LP Field in Nashville, Tenn. on December 27. It was the Tigers' first bowl win since 2005, ending a three-game bowl losing streak, and their 16th bowl victory.

Spiller earned game MVP honors, as he had 67 rushing yards, three catches for 58 yards, and 47 kickoff-return yards. His touchdown was the 51st of his career to set a Tiger record.

The Tiger offense was productive despite totaling just 47 offensive plays. Clemson set bowl records for yards per play (6.8) and yards per carry (5.5) in its 321-yard performance.

The Wildcats drove 61 yards on their opening possession, capped by Morgan Newton's 17-yard touchdown pass to Chris Matthews. The Tigers answered late in the first quarter with Kyle Parker's 32-yard touchdown pass to Jacoby Ford over the middle.

Jamie Harper, who had 79 yards on eight carries, gave Clemson the lead in the second quarter on his one-yard plunge.

In the fourth quarter, Kavell Conner stripped Gene McCaskill and Jarvis Jenkins recovered at the Wildcat 19. Three plays later, Spiller scored on an eight-yard touchdown

Kentucky drove 60 yards on its last drive, but Ricky Sapp tackled Newton just short of the first-down marker on fourth down at the Tiger 25. Clemson drained the final 5:27 off the clock thanks to 53 combined rushing yards by Spiller and Harper.

## GAME STATS

Clemson 21 Kentucky

KEN Matthews 17 pass from Newton (Seiber kick), 1st, 10:08, 7-61 CU J. Ford 32 pass from Parker (Jackson kick), 1st, 0:16, 4-90 KEN Seiber 39 FG, 2nd, 7:29, 12-51

CU Harper 1 run (Jackson kick), 2nd, 5:19, 5-62

KEN Seiber 44 FG, 3rd, 10:13, 10-49

CU Spiller 8 run (Jackson kick), 4th, 10:14, 3-19

Team Statistics	CU	KEN
Rushes-Yards	33-180	42-167
Passing	8-14-141	15-26-110

### Rushing (Car-Yards-TD)

Harper 8-79-1, Spiller 15-67-1, Ellington 4-20, Parker 3-16, J. Ford 1-2, TEAM 2-(-4)

Locke 18-64, Newton 10-37, R. Cobb 10-36, Allen 2-19, Tydlacka 1-9, Conner 1-2

#### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

Parker 8-14-141-0-1

KEN Newton 13-23-98-0-1, R. Cobb 2-3-12-0-0

### Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

Spiller 3-58, J. Ford 3-44-1, Palmer 2-39

Locke 6-30, McCaskill 4-31, R. Cobb 2-20, Grinter

2-12. Matthews 1-17-1

## 2010 MEINEKE CAR CARE BOWL

SOUTH FLORIDA 31	Head Coaching Matchup Clemson:Dabo Swinney
CLEMSON 26	South Florida: Skip Holtz
	Records & AP Ranking Entering Game
DEC. 31, 2010	Clemson:
BANK OF AMERICA STADIUM • CHARLOTTE, N.C.	South Florida:7-5NF

B.J. Daniels was 20-27 passing with two touchdowns to earn game MVP honors and lead South Florida to a 31-26 win over Clemson at Bank of America Stadium in Charlotte, N.C. in the Meineke Car Care Bowl on December 31. It was the first-ever meeting between the

South Florida built a 17-3 lead thanks to two touchdown passes by Daniels, who completed 14 passes in a row at one point. But a costly Bull fumble led to Jamie Harper's one-yard touchdown run with 30 seconds left in the first half that cut the Bulls' halftime lead to 17-13.

In the second half, touchdown runs by Moise Plancher and Daniels gave the Bulls a 31-13 lead. With 1:47 left in the game, Tajh Boyd, who had taken over for an injured Kyle Parker at halftime, connected with Brandon Ford for a six-yard touchdown pass. After Clemson recovered Richard Jackson's ensuing onside kick, Boyd hit Ford for another touchdown pass, this time for 10 yards with 43 seconds remaining.

Jackson's next onside kick was recovered by DeAndre McDaniel, but he first touched the ball at the 39, giving the ball to the Bulls.

Clemson was 3-3 on fourth-down conversions and outgained the Bulls 296-279, but South Florida was 9-14 on third-down conversions and used its quick passing game to neutralize the Tigers' pass rush.

DeAndre Hopkins had nine receptions for 105 yards, both game-highs, while Ford, who totaled four catches for 45 yards, became the first Tiger with two receiving touchdowns in a bowl game.

### **GAME STATS**

Clemson	3	10	0	13	26
South Florida	7	10	7	7	31

Catanzaro 27 FG, 1st, 5:30, 7-25

USF Murray 25 pass from Daniels (Bonani kick), 1st, 0:39, 6-82

USF Bonani 27 FG, 2nd, 13:42, 4-1

USF Bogan 15 pass from Daniels (Bonani kick), 2nd, 7:19, 9-64

Catanzaro 44 FG, 2nd, 3:55, 8-48

Harper 1 run (Catanzaro kick), 2nd, 0:30, 7-43 USF Plancher 2 run (Bonani kick), 3rd, 9:47, 13-83

USF Daniels 8 run (Bonani kick), 4th, 13:58, 2-5

CU Ford 6 pass from Boyd (Boyd pass failed), 4th, 1:47, 7-59

CU Ford 10 pass from Boyd (Catanzaro kick), 4th, 0:43, 5-28 Attendance - 41.122

Team Statistics	CU	USF
Rushes-Yards	27-50	37-90
Passing	24-41-246	20-28-189

#### Rushing (Car-Yards-TD)

Harper 20-34-1, K. Parker 2-8, Wade 1-8, Boyd 3-1, J. Brown 1-(-1)

Plancher 14-50-1, Murray 8-25, Daniels 11-22-1, TEAM 2-(-3), Lamar 2-(-4)

#### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

K. Parker 11-17-134-1-0. Boyd 13-23-112-1-2. TEAM 0-1-0-0-0 USF Daniels 20-27-189-1-2, Landi 0-1-0-0-0

#### Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

Hopkins 9-105, Ford 4-45-2, J. Brown 4-21, Harper 4-20, Allen 2-17, M. Jones 1-38

Lamar 5-40, Murray 3-35-1, Gidrey 3-34, Landi 2-36, Miller 2-10, Plancher 2-8, Bogan 1-15-1, Hornes 1-7, Bravo-Brown 1-4

# **2012 ORANGE BOWL**

**Head Coaching Matchup WEST VIRGINIA** 70 .... Dabo Swinney West Virginia: ..... ....Dana Holgorsen **CLEMSON** 33 Records & AP Ranking Entering Game JAN. 4, 2012 **Clemson:** ...... 10-3 ...... No. 14 SUN LIFE STADIUM · MIAMI GARDENS, FLA. West Virginia: ..... 9-3 ..... No. 23

Geno Smith passed for 407 yards and six touchdowns as No. 22 West Virginia beat No. 14 Clemson 70-33 in the Discover Orange Bowl at Miami Gardens, Fla. on Jan. 4, 2012.

The play-of-the-game came in the second quarter with Clemson poised to regain the lead when Doug Rigg stripped the ball out of Andre Ellington's hands as he started to fall at the Mountaineers' one-yard line. Darwin Cook recovered the ball and raced 99 yards for a game-changing touchdown. It was the longest defensive touchdown in Orange Bowl history, which highlighted a 35-point second quarter for the Mountaineers.

The Tigers never recovered after Cook's touchdown. Although the Tigers moved within 28-20, West Virginia went on a six-play, 64-yard drive that was capped by Smith's seven-yard touchdown run that gave the Mountaineers a 35-20 lead with 2:29 left in the first half.

Trying to get some kind of momentum, Tajh Boyd, who threw for 250 yards, forced a pass on Clemson's next possession that was intercepted by Pat Miller. Three plays later, Smith connected with Tavon Austin for a three-yard touchdown pass with 1:13 left in the first half.

For the third time, West Virginia took advantage of a Clemson miscue, as Shawne Alston recorded his second touchdown of the half when he rushed one yard for a touchdown with four

seconds left. The Mountaineers led 49-20 at halftime.

The onslaught continued in the second half, as the Mountaineers scored on their first two possessions. Smith completed touchdown passes of six yards and 37 yards to Stedman Bailey and Austin, respectively, to build their lead to 63-20.

West Virginia's 35 unanswered points came to an end late in the third quarter when Boyd hit DeAndre Hopkins, who had a team-high 10 catches for 107 yards, on a 28-yard touchdown pass.

Clemson started with a bang when Ellington, who rushed for 116 yards on 10 carries, ran 68 yards for the first score. After West Virginia tied the score with a four-yard touchdown run by Alston, the Tigers answered with Boyd's 27-yard touchdown pass to Watkins.

Austin tied the score 14-14 on West Virginia's next possession when he hauled in an eight-yard pass from Smith, who set an Orange Bowl and BCS bowl game record with six touchdown passes. The Miami-area native also set an Orange Bowl record with 407 passing yards on 32-43 passing and was named game MVP.

Clemson provided the final score of the night on a four-yard touchdown run by Roderick McDowell late in the fourth quarter.

### GAME STATS

Clemson 33 West Virginia 14 35 14 70

Ellington 68 run (Catanzaro kick), 1st, 9:33, 6-96

WVU Alston 4 run (Bitancurt kick), 1st, 6:54, 8-72 CU Watkins 27 pass from Boyd (Catanzaro kick), 1st, 4:38, 9-62

WVU Austin 8 pass from G. Smith (Bitancurt kick), 1st, 2:49, 6-57

CU Catanzaro 42 FG, 1st, 0:45, 6-40

WVU Austin 27 pass from G. Smith (Bitancurt kick), 2nd, 13:25, 9-80 WVU Cook 99 fumble return (Bitancurt kick), 2nd, 10:28

CU Catanzaro 43 FG, 2nd, 4:49, 8-56

WVU G. Smith 7 run (Bitancurt kick), 2nd, 2:29, 6-64

WVU Austin 3 pass from G. Smith (Bitancurt kick), 2nd, 1:13, 3-32

WVU Alston 1 run (Bitancurt kick), 2nd, 0:04, 5-18

WVU Bailey 6 pass from G. Smith (Bitancurt kick), 3rd, 12:35, 7-73

WVU Austin 37 pass from G. Smith (Bitancurt kick), 3rd, 9:18, 5-74 CU Hopkins 28 pass from Boyd (Boyd pass failed), 3rd, 1:37, 5-41

WVU Milhouse 7 pass from G. Smith (Bitancurt kick), 4th, 6:21, 12-66

CU McDowell 4 run (Catanzaro kick), 4th, 1:01, 6-39 Attendance - 67.563

Team Statistics WVU CU 24-47-250 32-46-407

### Rushing (Car-Yards-TD)

Passing

Ellington 10-116-1, McDowell 4-34-1, Boyd 10-32, Stoudt 1-5, Howard 1-4, Watkins 1-2 Alston 20-77-2, Buie 13-45, Austin 3-40, G. Smith 5-26-1, TEAM 2-(-6)

#### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

Boyd 24-46-250-2-2, Stoudt 0-1-0-0-0 WVII G. Smith 32-43-407-0-6. Millard 0-3-0-1-0

#### Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

Hopkins 10-107-1, Watkins 5-66-1, Ja. Brown 2-24, Allen 2-21, Bryant 2-20, Humphries 2-12, Ford 1-0 Austin 12-123-4, Bailey 5-82-1, De. Brown 5-71, Buie 4-32, Milhouse 3-71-1, McCartney 2-13, Woods 1-15

## 2012 CHICK-FIL-A BOWL

**CLEMSON** 

25

#### LOUISIANA STATE 24

DEC. 31, 2012 GEORGIA DOME · ATLANTA, GA.

Head Coaching Matchup					
Clemson:	Dabo Swinney				
Louisiana State:	Les Miles				
Records & AP Ran	king Entering Game				
Clemson:	10-2 No. 14				
	100 N. O				

Trailing 24-13 to No. 7 Louisiana State entering the fourth quarter, Clemson came off the mat to score three times in the final stanza against one of the nation's staunchest defenses. Chandler Catanzaro's 37-yard field goal as time expired lifted No. 13 Clemson to a 25-24 win in the Chick-fil-A Bowl in the Georgia Dome.

After Clemson pulled within two points with 2:47 left on a 12-yard touchdown strike from Tajh Boyd to DeAndre Hopkins, it was unable to pull even when Boyd's pass on the two-point attempt fell incomplete.

But the Clemson defense quickly got the ball back to its offense by forcing a three-and-out with 1:39 remaining, and Boyd, who was named Chick-fil-A Bowl Offensive Most Outstanding Player, engineered a drive that covered 60 yards in 10 plays and culminated in Catanzaro's game-winner.

Jeremy Hill burst off tackle and cruised into the endzone for a 17-yard touchdown run and a 7-0 lead. Making matters worse, Sammy Watkins was lost for the night after suffering an injury on the play.

With things already looking bleak, Clemson mustered a big-time response against the Louisiana State defense, marching 75 yards in 11 plays and finding the endzone on an 11-yard run by Boyd to tie the score.

Louisiana jumped back on top early in the second quarter, as it capped a 65-yard drive with a six-yard touchdown pass from Zach Metten-

> Later in the quarter, Clemson drove 70 yards and found the endzone on an 11-vard touchdown pass from Boyd to Hopkins to make the score 14-13 before Catanzaro's PAT was blocked.

> Michael Ford returned the second-half kickoff 43 yards, and on the next play, Hill ran 57 yards to paydirt and a 21-13 lead just 17 seconds after halftime.

> Clemson's defense continued to do its part and got the ball right back to its offense, as Malliciah Goodman and Grady Jarrett combined for Clemson's sixth sack of the game on third down.

> The offense took advantage of the opportunity, as Boyd engineered a 77-yard drive and hit Hopkins in the back of the endzone for a 12-yard touchdown pass to make the score 24-22 with 2:47 left in the game.

> The two-point try failed, but Clemson's defense once again did its job by forcing a quick three-and-out. A touchback on the ensuing punt gave Clemson the ball at its own 20 with 1:39 left in the game.

> At that point, Boyd worked his magic, hitting Hopkins for a 26-yard strike on fourth-and-16 to get the drive rolling. He completed his last five passes of the game to set up Catanzaro's game-winning kick.

### GAME STATS

25 Clemson Louisiana State 10

LSU Hill 17 run (Alleman kick), 1st, 14:05, 2-23

CU Boyd 11 run (Catanzaro kick), 1st, 9:46, 11-75

LSU Landry 6 pass from Mettenberger (Alleman kick), 2nd, 13:12, 8-65 CU Hopkins 11 pass from Boyd (Catanzaro kick failed), 2nd, 5:43, 8-70

LSU Hill 57 run (Alleman kick), 3rd, 14:43, 1-57

LSU Alleman 20 FG, 3rd, 4:49, 6-26

CU Catanzaro 26 FG, 4th, 9:26, 13-63

CU Hopkins 12 pass from Boyd (Boyd pass failed), 4th, 2:47, 11-77

CU Catanzaro 37 FG, 4th, 0:00, 10-60

Attendance - 68.027

State

berger to Jarvis Landry.

Team Statistics	CU	LSU
Rushes-Yards	50-99	25-99
Passing	36-50-346	14-23-219

#### Rushing (Car-Yards-TD)

- Ellington 11-50, McDowell 7-26, Boyd 29-22-1, Ja. Brown 1-3, Howard 1-1, S. Watkins 1-(-3)
- LSU Hill 12-124-2, Ware 3-9, Hilliard 2-8, Ford 2-(-1), Mettenberger 6-(-41)

#### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

CU Boyd 36-50-346-0-2

LSU Mettenberger 14-23-120-1-1

#### Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

- CU Hopkins 13-191-2, Ford 9-69, Humphries 8-27, McDowell 2-6, Ellington 1-35, Ja. Brown 1-12, Cooper 1-5, Peake 1-1
- LSU Landry 4-37-1, Beckham 3-40, Ware 3-18, Boone 2-14, Clement 1-7, Dickson 1-4

## 2014 ORANGE BOWL

CLEMSON OHIO STATE	<b>40</b> <b>35</b>	Head Coaching Matchup Clemson: Dabo Swinney Ohio State:
JAN. 3, 2014 Sun life Stadium • Miami Gar	DENS, FLA.	Records & AP Ranking Entering Game           Clemson:         10-2         No. 12           Ohio State:         12-1         No. 7

Brent Venables bristled a bit earlier in the week when he was asked about the Orange Bowl against No. 6 Ohio State being billed as a shootout.

While the final score, 40-35 in favor of No. 11 Clemson, may have indicated that was the case, its defensive coordinator could smile afterward knowing his unit made the plays that were the difference.

The Tigers forced four second-half turnovers, including a fumble and interception on the Buckeyes' last two possessions, to rally from a halftime deficit for the win.

It was not all defense for Clemson, as Sammy Watkins set Tiger and Orange Bowl records with 16 receptions and 227 receiving yards to garner MVP honors, and Tajh Boyd accounted for 505 yards of total offense and six touchdowns. Despite outgaining Ohio State by 108 yards and largely dominating on both sides of the ball, the Tigers trailed at halftime 22-20.

But the Tigers cashed in on two third-quarter turnovers by the Buckeyes, as Watkins and Martavis Bryant made acrobatic catches in the endzone to put Clemson on top entering the fourth quarter.

Stanton Seckinger put Clemson ahead with a fiveyard catch with 6:16 left, and Spencer Shuey and Stephone Anthony's takeaways finished Ohio State off.

Things looked bleak for the Tigers after Ohio State stretched its lead to 29-20 and got another stop to open the second half.

Clemson break after its offense had been forced to

punt, as Corey Brown muffed a punt and Clemson recovered at the Ohio State 33. The Tigers cashed in, as Watkins made an acrobatic catch for a 30-yard touchdown that narrowed Ohio State's lead to 29-27.

The Tiger defense kept the momentum going on the ensuing drive. On third-and-eight, pressure flushed Braxton Miller out of the pocket and his pass to the sideline was intercepted by Jayron Kearse to give Clemson the ball at the Ohio State 38.

Bryant then hauled in a juggling catch in the corner of the endzone to put the Tigers back on top 34-29 with 32 seconds left in the third quarter.

After the Buckeyes regained the lead, the Tigers went back in front on a five-yard grab by Seckinger, who Boyd found wide open for the touchdown. The score put Clemson on top 40-35 with 6:16 remaining.

With the Buckeyes facing third-and-13 on the ensuing drive. Breeland crashed in on a corner blitz and hit Miller, the ball popped loose and Shuey snatched it out of the air at the Ohio State 47.

The Tigers gave the ball right back, as Ohio State came up with an interception three plays later, but Anthony picked Miller off two plays later to get the ball back for Clemson and seal the win.

### GAME STATS

Clemson 6 40 Ohio State 9 13

Boyd 48 run (Catanzaro kick), 1st, 12:50, 6-75

OSU B. Miller 33 run (Basil kick), 1st, 5:44, 13-75

CU S. Watkins 34 pass from Boyd (Catanzaro kick), 1st, 4:56, 4-75 OSU TEAM safety, 1st, 2:25

Bryant 3 pass from Boyd (Catanzaro kick failed), 2nd, 6:16, 7-77

OSU Heuerman 57 pass from B. Miller (Basil kick failed), 2nd, 3:39, 5-85

OSU B. Miller 3 run (Basil kick), 2nd, 0:12, 5-79 OSU Hyde 1 run (Basil kick), 3rd, 5:50, 9-87

S. Watkins 30 pass from Boyd (Catanzaro kick), 3rd, 2:47, 3-33

CU Bryant 3 pass from Boyd (Catanzaro kick), 3rd, 0:32, 4-38 OSU Hyde 14 pass from B. Miller (Guiton pass failed), 4th, 11:35, 10-75

CU Seckinger 5 pass from Boyd (S. Watkins pass failed), 4th, 6:16, 13-75 Attendance - 72 080

Team Statistics	CU	OSL
Rushes-Yards	36-198	48-193
Passing	31-40-378	16-24-234

#### Rushing (Car-Yards-TD)

- Boyd 20-127-1, McDowell 12-69, Davidson 1-3, S. Watkins 1-3, TEAM 2-(-4)
- OSU Hyde 25-113-1, B. Miller 18-35-2, Wilson 3-24, C. Brown 1-15, Heuerman 1-6

#### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

CU Boyd 31-40-378-2-5

OSU B. Miller 16-24-234-2-2

### Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

- S. Watkins 16-227-2, McDowell 4-32, Bryant 3-28-2, Davidson 3-27, Seckinger 2-14-1, Hopper 2-7, Leggett 1-43
- OSU C. Brown 8-116, Hyde 2-39-1, Vannett 2-22, D. Smith 2-5, Heuerman 1-57-1, Wilson 1-(-5)

# 2014 RUSSELL ATHLETIC BOWL

CLEMSON 40	Head Coaching Matchup Clemson: Dabo Swinney
OKLAHOMA 6	Oklahoma: Bob Stoops  Records & AP Ranking Entering Game
DEC. 29, 2014 CITRUS BOWL STADIUM · ORLANDO, FLA.	Clemson:

Three-point underdog before.

Thirty-four point victor after.

The No. 18 Clemson Tigers dominated all aspects of the Russell Athletic Bowl contest in an impressive 40-6 victory over the favored and No. 24 ranked Oklahoma Sooners.

For the Tigers and Head Coach Dabo Swinney, the victory marked a third straight year with an impressive bowl win against a storied opponent. Clemson defeated Louisiana State and Head Coach Les Miles in the 2012 Chick-fil-A Bowl, Ohio State and Head Coach Urban Meyer in the 2014 Orange Bowl (at the end of the 2013 season) and Oklahoma and Head Coach Bob Stoops in the 2014 Russell Athletic Bowl.

Senior Cole Stoudt was named game MVP, a nice end to the quarterback's season and career at Clemson. He finished with a career-high 319 yards and three touchdowns against no interceptions on 26-36 passing and added a rushing touchdown.

Artavis Scott had eight receptions for a game-high 114 yards and one touchdown, while Mike Williams added a game-high nine catches for 112 yards and a touchdown. It marked the first time Clemson had two 100-yard receivers in a bowl game.

Scott started the scoring when he took a screen pass 65 yards for a touchdown on Clemson's first offensive play of the game, and the first play call by Co-Offensive Coordinator Tony Elliott.

The Tigers' top-ranked defense did not disappoint, forcing five turnovers and holding Oklahoma to 275 yards and a lone score in the fourth quarter. Defensively, Korrin Wiggins had a team-tying-high six tackles and an interception. Ben Boulware had a 47-yard interception return for a touchdown and recovered a fumble. Grady Jarrett added 3.5 tackles for loss, while Vic Beasley had three tackles for loss.

In their first game as co-offensive coordinators, Tony Elliott and Jeff Scott put together a gameplan that resulted in 40 points.

"It's hard to start your playcalling career better than that," said Swinney. "We were in sync and in rhythm.

"We're not going anywhere. This is another big win for our program, a great way to end 2014. And I can't wait for 2015."

### **GAME STATS**

Oklahoma	0	0	0	6	6
Clemson	17	10	13	0	40

CU A. Scott 65 pass from Stoudt (Lakip kick), 1st, 13:26, 1-65

CU Lakip 34 FG, 1st, 8:21, 9-37
CU Boulware 47 interception return (Lakip kick), 1st, 3:25

CU Lakip 49 FG, 2nd, 14:00, 9-48

CU M. Williams 26 pass from Stoudt (Lakip kick), 2nd, 7:34, 14-80

CU Stoudt 2 run (Lakip kick), 3rd, 9:24, 5-50
CU Hopper 24 pass from Stoudt (Lakip kick failed), 3rd, 1:42, 11-80

OKL Ross 11 run (Hunnicutt kick failed), 4th, 6:57, 5-43

Attendance - 40,071

Team Statistics	OKL	CU
Rushing	31-172	42-68
Passing	17-37-3	26-37-0
Passing Yards	103	319
Total Offense	60 275	70.207

#### Rushing (Car-Yards-TD)

OKL Perine 23-134, Ross 2-31-1, Ford 4-8, T. Knight 2-(-1)
CU Gallman 19-55, Dye 6-13, A. Scott 1-6, Davidson 2-3,
Goode 2-2, Howard 3-1, Schuessler 1-(-4), Stoudt 8-(-

#### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

OKL T. Knight 17-37-103-3-0

CU Stoudt 26-36-319-0-3, Olson 0-1-0-0-0

#### Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

OKL Quick 7-46, Perine 3-22, Flowers 2-17, Neal 2-5, Shepard 1-13, Bell 1-1, Ross 1-(-1)

CU M. Williams 9-112-1, A. Scott 8-114-1, Humphries 5-28, Peake 2-40, Hopper 1-24-1, Howard 1-1

## 2015 ORANGE BOWL

CLEMSON 37 OKLAHOMA 17	Head Coaching Matchup Clemson:
DEC. 31, 2015 Sun life Stadium • Miami Gardens, Fla.	Records & AP Ranking Entering Game           Clemson:         13-0         No. 1           Oklahoma:         11-1         No. 4

Clemson outscored Oklahoma 21-0 in the second half and defeated the Sooners 37-17 in the semifinals of the College Football Playoff at the Orange Bowl in Miami, FL. With the win the No. 1 Tigers advance to the National Championship game against No. 2 Alabama.

The two teams traded scores in the first half and the Sooners took a 17-16 lead at intermission. Clemson gained 305 yards of total offense in the first half, but still trailed by a point.

Oklahoma scored first on its first drive of the game, then Clemson scored 13 straight points to take a 13-7 lead. A key play took place in the second period when the Tigers executed a fake punt. Punter Andy Teasdall threw a pass out of punt formation to Christian Wilkins, normally a defensive tackle, who was on the field as a blocking back.

Wilkins 31 yard reception set up a Deshaun Watson five yard run that gave Clemson a 10-7 lead. Greg Huegel booted three field goals in the first half, but Oklahoma took the lead just before the half on a 11 yard pass from Baker Mayfield to Mark Andrews.

It was all Clemson in the second half as the Tigers shutout the high scoring Sooners, who had won seven straight entering the contest.

Clemson's ground game was dominant as Wayne Gallman finished with 150 yards rushing and Watson added 145. It was the first time in history Clemson had a pair of 140-yard rushers in the same game.

Gallman scored on a one yard run on Clemson's first drive of the second half to take a 23-17 lead. Hunter Renfrow then caught a 35-yard touchdown pass from Watson to give Clemson a 30-17 lead entering the fourth period. Gallman then put the game away with 10:48 left on a four yard run.

Clemson's defense forced two turnovers in the second half, interceptions by starting linebackers B.J. Goodson and Ben Boulware. It was the second straight year Boulware had an interception, a first for a Clemson linebacker.

T.J. Green led Clemson tacklers with 10, but Boulware was named the MVP with the interception, eight tackles and a sack. Kevin Dodd added 3.5 tackles for loss, including a sack, as Clemson held the Sooners to just 67 rushing yards on 40 attempts.

Watson finished 16-31 for 187 yards and a touchdown, but his 145 yards rushing gave him 332 yards of total offense. Artavis Scott was Clemson's top receiver with 5-63 and Renfrow added four catches for 59.

Huegel finished 3-4 on field goals and scored 13 of Clemson's points. With Renfrow's touchdown, it gave Clemson 19 points from walkons, more than the Sooners scored as a team for the entire game.

### **GAME STATS**

Clemson	3	13	14	7	37
Oklahoma	7	10	0	0	17

OU Perine 1 run (Seibert kick), 1st, 11:16, 10-75

CU Huegel 26 FG, 1st, 3:45, 9-19

U Watson 5 run (Huegel kick), 2nd, 12:45, 7-96

U Huegel 36 FG, 2nd, 7:05, 10-62

U Seibert 22 FG, 2nd, 4:41, 10-67 U Huegel 43 FG, 2nd, 2:17, 9-49

OU Andrews 11 pass from Mayfield (Seibert kick), 2nd 1:34, 4-76

CU Gallman 1 run (Huegel kick), 3rd, 10:51, 12-75

CU Renfrow 35 pass from Watson (Huegel kick), 3rd, 4:07, 4-70 CU Gallman 4 run (Huegel kick), 4th, 10:48, 9-50

Attendance - 67.615

Team Statistics	OU	CU
Rushing	33-67	58-312
Passing-Yards	26-43-311	17-32-218

#### Rushing (Car-Yards-TD)

OU Perine 15-58-1, Westbrook 1-18, Shepard 1-5, Mixon 3-4, Ross 2-(-1), Mayfield 10-(-15)

CU Gallman 26-150-2, Watson 24-145-1, Brooks 3-19, McCloud 1-8, Scott 1-(-7)

#### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

OU Mayfield 26-41-311-2-1, Thomas 0-2-0-0-0

CU Watson 16-31-187-1-1, Teasdall 1-1-31-0-0

#### Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

OU Shepard 7-87, Westbrook 4-69, Baxter 3-36, Mixon 3-11, Neal 2-32, Andrews 2-32, Perine 2-23, Mead 2-18, Quick 1-2

CU Scott 5-63, Renfrow 4-59-1, Peake 4-54, McCloud 2-6, Wilkins 1-31, Leggett 1-5

# 2016 CFP NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIP GAME

ALABAMA 45 CLEMSON 40	Head Coaching Matchup Alabama:
JAN. 11, 2016 University of Phoenix Stadium • Glendale, Ariz	Records & AP Ranking Entering Game           Alabama:         13-1         No. 2           Clemson:         14-0         No. 1

Clemson fought valiantly and held a fourth-quarter lead, but late special teams plays by Alabama proved to be the difference in the College Football Playoff National Championship as the Crimson Tide prevailed, 45-40. The Tigers finished the 2015 season with a 14-1 record.

Deshaun Watson was brilliant in defeat, accounting for a career-high 478 yards of total offense and four touchdowns through the air. The sophomore signal-caller finished in fine fashion, becoming the first quarterback in FBS history with at least 4,000 passing yards and 1,000 rushing yards in a season. Defensively, Kevin Dodd was a bright spot with a career-high five tackles for loss.

The Tigers lost for the first time history when producing 500+ yards of total offense. Clemson finished with 550 vards to Alabama's 473, but the Crimson Tide scored on a kickoff return for touchdown in the fourth quarter that provided momentum. Heisman Trophy winner Derrick Henry finished with 36 carries for 158 yards for the Tide.

Henry struck first, scoring on a 50-yard scamper in which he went untouched over the right side of the defense. But Clemson answered quickly when Watson found former walk-on Hunter Renfrow on a beautiful 31-yard pass into the right corner of the endzone to knot the score at 7-7. The two connected again a drive later

when Watson hit him in the middle of the endzone to give the Tigers a 14-7 cushion after the first quarter. Renfrow finished with a seasonhigh seven catches.

ensuing possession, which gave Alabama great field position. The Crimson Tide took advantage, with Henry plunging in from a yard out in the second quarter. Neither team scored again, with Alabama blocking a 44-yard field goal try by Greg Huegel in the final seconds.

The Crimson Tide posted the opening score after halftime. Following a Clemson three-and-out, Jake Coker lofted a 53-yard touchdown pass to O.J. Howard after busted coverage allowed him to run open.

As he did all night, Watson had the answer. First, he drove the Tigers down for a field goal. Then, he weaved through traffic time and again to set up Clemson's goahead score, a one-yard rush by Wayne Gallman that made the lead 24-21 heading into the final quarter.

Alabama tied it on a field goal early in the period, and then executed a perfect surprise onside kick to recover at midfield. Two plays later, the Tide went up 31-24 on a second touchdown pass from Coker to Howard.

After the lead stretched to 38-27 on the kickoff return for a touchdown, Watson went back to work. He got Clemson in scoring position and hit Artavis Scott and Jordan Leggett on easy touchdowns that cut the deficit to 45-40, but it was too late for a Tiger comeback.

Watson was intercepted on the Tigers' ALA Henry 50 run (Griffith kick), 1st, 7:55, 3-59 CU Renfrow 31 pass from Watson (Huegel kick), 1st, 5:18, 6-54 Renfrow 11 pass from Watson (Huegel kick), 1st, 0:00, 7-73 ALA Henry 1 run (Griffith kick), 2nd, 9:35, 7-42 ALA Howard 53 pass from Coker (Griffith kick), 12:53, 3-64 CU Huegel 37 FG, 3rd 10:10, 9-55 CU Gallman 1 run (Huegel kick), 3rd, 4:48, 9-60 ALA Griffith 33 FG, 4th, 10:34, 8-64 ALA Howard 51 pass from Coker, 4th, 9:45, 2-50 CU Huegel 31 FG, 4th, 7:47, 6-61 ALA Drake 95 kickoff return, 4th 7:31 CU Scott 15 pass from Watson (Watson rush failed), 4th, 4:40, 8-75 ALA Henry 1 run (Griffith kick), 4th 1:07, 8-75 CU Leggett 24 pass from Watson (Huegel kick), 4th, 0:12, 6-68 Attendance - 75.765

GAME STATS

40

Team Statistics	ALA	CU
Rushing	46-138	38-145
Passing-Yards	16-25-335	30-47-405

#### Rushing (Car-Yards-TD)

ALA Henry 36-158-3, Drake 1-1, Coker 8-(-20)-0 CU Watson 20-73, Gallman 14-45-1, Scott 2-19

#### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

ALA Coker 16-25-335-0-2

CU Watson 30-47-405-1-4

#### Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

ALA Ridley 6-14, Howard 5-208-2, Stewart 2-63, Drake 2-21, Mullaney 1-29 CU Renfrow 7-88-2, Peake 6-99, Leggett 5-78-1, Brooks 4-39, Scott 4-33-1, Gallman 3-61, McCloud 1-7

# 2016 FIESTA BOWL

CLEMSON 31 OHIO STATE O	Head Coaching Matchup Clemson:
DEC. 31, 2016 University of Phoenix Stadium • Glendale, Ariz.	Records & AP Ranking Entering Game           Clemson:         12-1         No. 3           Ohio State:         12-1         No. 2

Clemson used a dominating defense and the efficient all-around play of quarterback Deshaun Watson to defeat No. 2 ranked Ohio State, 31-0 in the Playstation Fiesta Bowl in Glendale, Ariz. It was the worst margin of defeat in a bowl game in Ohio State history.

It marked the first time an Urban Meyer coached team has been shutout in 194 games and the first time Ohio State was shut out since 1993. Ohio State entered the game averaging 42.7 points per game, ninth in the nation, and 480 yards per game total offense. Buckeye quarterback J.T Barrett had just 127 yards passing and

Overall, Ohio State had just 88 yards rushing and 127 passing for 215 yards of total offense. They averaged just 3.8 yards a play and had just nine first downs.

Watson, the offensive MVP of the game, hit on 26-36 passes for 259 yards and a score. He added 57 yards rushing and two scores. Wayne Gallman was Clemson's top rusher with 85 yards on 18 attempts and a score. Mike Williams had six catches for 96 yards, while Hunter Renfrow added 5-50.

Clelin Ferrell was named the defensive player-ofthe-game thanks to his three tackles for loss, including a sack. Van Smith led the Clemson defense with nine tackles, while Carlos Watkins had two sacks, giving him

10.5 for the season, a record for a Clemson defensive lineman.

Ohio State missed two field goals in the first quarter and those misses proved to be momentum swaying plays. Clemson's Greg

Huegel hit on a 45-yarder in the first quarter to give Clemson a 3-0 advantage. The Tigers later scored again in the opening period on a one-yard run by Watson, a play that culminated a 70-yard scoring drive.

It became 17-0 at halftime when Watson found reserve running back C.J. Fuller out of the backfield on a wheel route. Fuller made the catch in the endzone to give Clemson a 17-0 lead. Fuller, from nearby Easley, S.C., had just four catches for 17 yards all year before

The Tigers made it 31-0 with 8:47 left. Clemson took over at the Ohio State seven after Van Smith intercepted the ball at the Clemson seven, then ran 86 yards to the Ohio State seven to set up Watson's last score. It was the fifth longest interception return in school history, longest in a bowl game.

The victory was Clemson's first against the No. 2 ranked team in the AP poll, the highest ranked win in Clemson history at the time. It also gave Clemson a 3-0 record against Ohio State, all wins in bowl games. It was the third shutout of the season for the Tigers, most in a season since 1991.

### GAME STATS

Ohio State 0 Clemson 10 31

Huegel 45 FG, 1st, 9:16, 7-42

CU Watson 1 run (Huegel kick), 1st, 2:16, 10-70

Fuller 30 pass from Watson (Huegel kick), 2nd, 2:21, 8-83

CU Watson 7 run (Huegel kick), 3rd, 2:06, 5-40

Gallman 7 run (Huegel kick), 4th, 8:51, 2-7 Attendance - 71, 279 Weather - Indoors

Team Statistics

48-205 Rushes-Yards 23-88 Passing

#### Rushing (Car-Yards-TD)

OS Samuel 6-67, Weber 5-24, Barrett 11-(-2)

Gallman 18-85-1, Watson 15-57-2, Schuessler 1-19, Choice 4-15, Feaster 3-12, Scott 3-8, McCloud 2-8, Fuller 1-3

### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

OS Barrett 19-33-127-2-0

Watson 23-36-259-2-1. Schuessler 1-1-6-0-0

### Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

Samuel 9-43. Weber 3-4. Smith 2-27. Brown 2-17. Victor 1-21 Hill 1-8 McLaurin 1-7

M. Williams 6-96, Renfrow 5-50, McCloud 4-29, Fuller 3-45-1, Scott 2-16, Gallman 1-10, Cain 1-9, G. Williams 1-6, Leggett 1-4

## 2017 CFP NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIP GAME

CLEMSON 35 ALABAMA 31	Head Coaching Matchup Clemson:
JAN. 9, 2017 Raymond James Stadium • Tampa, Fla.	Records & AP Ranking Entering Game           Clemson:         13-1         No. 3           Alabama:         14-0         No. 1

In his final game as a Tiger, Deshaun Watson completed 36-56 passes for 420 yards and three scores, and added 43 rushing yards and a touchdown to lead Clemson to a 35-31 win over Alabama in the CFP National Championship Game to close the 2016 season.

Watson completed a two-yard scoring pass to Hunter Renfrow with one second left to give the Tigers the win and the school's first national title since 1981.

Watson was the MVP on offense thanks to his 463 total yards and four total touchdowns. The previous year against Alabama in the title game, he had 405 passing yards and 73 rushing yards for 478 total yards and four scoring passes. Alabama entered the game first in the nation in scoring defense and total defense.

Clemson did not have a 100-yard receiver, but had four players between 92 and 95 yards receiving in a game for the first time in history. Renfrow ended the contest with 10 catches for 92 yards.

While the score was close, many of the team numbers were not. Clemson ran 99 offensive plays to 66 for Alabama, and controlled the clock for 34:44. Clemson won the passing yardage 420-155 and total offense, 511-376. Clemson had 31 first downs to 16 for Alabama. Alabama was just 2-15 on third down, mean-

ing Alabama and Ohio State were a combined 5-29 on third down in the two playoff games.

Alabama jumped out to a 14-0 lead behind the running of Bo Scarborough. He scored on runs of 25

and 37 yards, one in each quarter. Clemson then came back to within a score on an eight-yard run by Watson to make the count 14-7 at the half.

Alabama outscored Clemson 10-7 in the third quarter to take a 24-14 lead entering the fourth quarter. The Crimson Tide had won 97 consecutive games when having a double digit lead in the fourth period.

But the Tigers scored a pair of touchdowns in the fourth to take a  $31\mbox{-}28$  lead with  $4\mbox{:}38$  left.

Alabama came back on its next possession to go 68 yards for a score. Jalen Hurts scored on a 30-yard run with 2-07 left

Clemson came back with a 68-yard drive of its own. The drive included a 24-yard pass to Williams, a six-yard completion to Renfrow on third-and-three and a 17-yard pass to Leggett that brought the ball to the Alabama nine with 14 seconds left.

A pass interference penalty on a pass to Williams in the endzone brought the ball to the two. On the next play Watson hit Renfrow with the game winner.

The victory gave Clemson a 14-1 record to finish the season, the same as Alabama. Both teams tied the national record for wins in a season.

### **GAME STATS**

Clemson	0	7	7	21	35
Alabama	7	7	10	7	31

ALA Scarbrough 25 Run (Griffith kick), 1st, 9:23, 3-59
ALA Scarbrough 37 Run (Griffith kick), 2nd, 10:42, 5-74

CU Watson 8 Run (Huegel kick), 2nd, 6:09, 7-87

ALA Griffith 27 FG, 3rd, 12:25, 4-7

CU Renfrow 24 pass from Watson (Huegel kick), 3rd, 7:10, 4-42 ALA Howard 68 pass from Hurts (Griffith kick), 3rd, 1:53, 1:53, 4:79

CU M. Williams 4 pass from Watson (Huegel kick), 4th 14:00, 9-72

CU Gallman 1 Run (Huegel kick), 4th, 4:38, 6-88

ALA Hurts 30 Run (Griffith kick), 4th, 2:07, 6-68

CU Renfrow 2 pass from Watson (Huegel kick), 4th, 0:01, 9-68

Attendance - 74,512 Weather - Clear, 56°

Team Statistics	CU	ALA
Rushes-Yards	42-91	34-221
Passing	36-57-420	14-32-155

#### Rushing (Car-Yards-TD)

CU Gallman 18-46-1, Watson 21-43-1, Fuller 1-3, A. Scott 1-0, Team 1-(-1)

ALA Scarbrough 16-93-2, Hurts 10-63-1, Stewart 1-25, Harris 5-24, Jacobs 2-16

#### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

CU Watson 36-56-420-0-3, Team 0-1-0-0-0 ALA Hurts 13-31-131-0-1, Stewart 1-1-24-0-0

#### Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

CU Renfrow 10-92-2, M. Williams 8-94-1, Leggett 7-95, Cain 5-94, Gallman 3-39, A. Scott 3-6

ALA Ridley 5-36, Howard 4-106-1, Stewart 2-12, Scarbrough 2-7, Harris 1-(-6)

## 2018 SUGAR BOWL

ALABAMA 24	Head Coaching Matchup Alabama:Nick Saban Clemson:Dabo Swinney
JAN. 1, 2018 Mercedes-Benz Superdome • New Orleans, La.	Records & AP Ranking Entering Game Alabama:

The No. 1 Clemson football team suffered its second and final defeat of the 2017-18 season, falling 24-6 to the No. 4 Alabama Crimson Tide in the Sugar Bowl and College Football Playoff Semifinal. With the loss, Clemson ended the year with a 12-2 overall record, while Alabama improved to 12-1 overall.

After Clemson forced a three-and-out on Alabama's first drive, the Tide capitalized on their second drive by hitting a 24-yard field goal to take a 3-0 lead with just over five minutes remaining in the first quarter. Alabama upped its lead to 10-0 as time was expiring in the first quarter when Jalen Hurts connected with Calvin Ridley for a 12-yard score.

Clemson got on the board five minutes into the second quarter on an Alex Spence 44-yard field goal. Deon Cain, who finished the game as the Tigers' leading receiver, had two catches for 27 yards to power the scoring drive that brought the Tide lead to 10-3. Both defenses proved stout for the rest of the half, with either team's best scoring chance coming on a failed 38-yard field goal by Alabama with 17 seconds left.

The Tigers opened the second half by cutting Alabama's lead to 10-6 on a Spence 42-yard field goal. The score was set up by Kendall Joseph causing and recovering a fumble on the Alabama

20-yard line on the Tide's first play of the half. A few drives later, Alabama's Da'Ron Payne intercepted a Bryant pass and returned it 21 yards, paving the way for Hurts to find Payne for a one-yard touchdown. Alabama found the endzone again immediately, as Mack Wilson intercepted Bryant's first pass on the next Clemson drive and returned it 18 yards for a score with just over five minutes remaining in the third quarter.

After the pick-six, the Tide took a 24-6 lead into the final 15 minutes, and that proved to be the final score after both defenses kept both offenses at bay.

The two teams combined for just 449 yards of total offense, the fewest in a Sugar Bowl since 1969.

### GAME STATS

Alabama	10	0	14	0	24
Clemson	0	3	3	0	6

ALA Pappanastos 24 FG, 1st, 5:23, 10-47

ALA Ridley 12 pass from Hurts (Pappanastos kick), 1st :12, 8-46 CU Spence 44 FG, 2nd, 10:00, 13-54

CU Spence 42 FG, 3rd, 12:45, 4-(-5)

ALA Payne 1 pass from Hurts (Pappanastos kick), 3rd 5:40 7-27

 Team Statistics
 ALA
 CU

 Rushes-Yards
 42-141
 33-64

 Passing
 16-24-120
 18-37-124

#### Rushing (Car-Yards-TD)

ALA Harris 19-77, Hurts 11-40, Scarbrough 12-24

CU Etienne 4-22, Bryant 19-19, Choice 5-14, Feaster 4-10

#### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

ALA Hurts 15-24-120-0-2

CU Bryant 18-36-124-2-0, Feaster 0-1-0-0-0

#### Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

ALA Ridley 4-39-1, Ruggs 2-25, Scarbrough 2-16, Harris 2-4, Jacobs 2-3 Harris 1-22, Smith 1-6, Smith 1-4, Payne 1-1-1

CU Cain 6-27, Renfrow 5-31, McCloud 3-1, Feaster 2-(-3), Rodgers 1-15, Richard 1-4

## **2018 COTTON BOWL**

CLEMSON 30	Head Coaching Matchup
	Clemson: Dabo Swinney
NOTRE DAME 3	Notre Dame: Brian Kelly
	Records & AP Ranking Entering Game
DEC. 29, 2018	Clemson: 13-0 No. 2
AT&T STADIUM • ARLINGTON, TEXAS	Notre Dame:12-0 No. 3

No. 2 Clemson advanced to its third College Football Playoff National Championship Game in four years by defeating No. 3 Notre Dame 30-3 in the Cotton Bowl at AT&T Stadium.

Quarterback Trevor Lawrence, the game's Most Outstanding Offensive Player, completed 27-39 pass attempts for 327 yards and three touchdowns, including 19-26 for 264 yards and a pair of touchdown passes to Justyn Ross in the first half alone. Travis Etienne ran for 109 yards on 14 carries, including a 62-yard touchdown run that pushed him past Wayne Gallman's 2015 school mark for the most rushing yards in a single season. Austin Bryant added two sacks and six total tackles en route to Most Outstanding Defensive Player honors.

Both defenses proved stout in the first quarter, as the team's traded field goals by Clemson's Greg Huegel and Notre Dame's Justin Yoon. Yoon's field goal proved to be the only scoring Clemson allowed all game.

The Tigers first found the end zone on a 52-yard scoring connection from Lawrence to Ross that put Clemson at a 9-3 advantage. Ross also hauled in a 42-yard pass from Lawrence for his second

touchdown of the day 11 minutes later. Tee Higgins then sealed the quarter with an acrobatic, juggling 19-yard touchdown reception that gave Clemson a 23-3 lead with two seconds remaining in the half.

The first score of the third quarter, which would ultimately be the final score of the game, came with two minutes remaining in the quarter, when Etienne broke away for the 62-yard touchdown rush that was set up by a Nolan Turner interception three plays earlier. A scoreless fourth quarter left the final score at 30-3. It was the fewest points in a bowl game in Notre Dame history.

### **GAME STATS**

Notre Dame	3	0	0	0	3
Clemson	3	20	7	0	30

CU Huegel 40 FG, 1st, 8:35, 9-31

ND Yoon 28 FG, 1st, 4:31, 10-66

CU Ross 52 pass from Lawrence (Huegel kick blocked), 2nd, 12:50, 3-65
CU Ross 42 pass from Lawrence (Huegel kick), 2nd, 1:44, 8-85

CU Higgins 19 pass from Lawrence (Huegel kick), 2nd, :02, 4-80

CU Etienne 62 run (Huegel kick), 3rd, 2:04, 3-71

Attendance - 72,183 Weather - Indoors

Team Statistics	ND	CU
Rushes-Yards	35-88	37-211
Passing	17-34-160	27-41-327

#### Rushing (Car-Yards-TD)

ND Williams 16-54, Book 17-30, Armstrong 1-6

CU Etienne 14-109-1, Brice 2-31, Choice 2-30, Feaster 4-20, Dixon 6-11, Lawrence 7-6, Overton 1-3, Rencher 1-1

#### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

ND Book 17-34-160-1-0

CU Lawrence 27-39-327-0-3. Brice 0-2-0-0-0

#### Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

- ND Boykin 5-69, Williams 3-29, Finke 2-24, Mack 2-11, Armstrong 2-8, Claypool 2-8, Kmet 1-11
- CU Ross 6-148-2, Rodgers 6-26, Renfrow 4-62, Higgins 4-53-1, Chase 2-17, Thompson 2-8, Etienne 1-8, Feaster 1-3, Swinney 1-2

## 2019 CFP NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIP GAME

CLEMSON 44 ALABAMA 16	Head Coaching Matchup Clemson:
	Records & AP Ranking Entering Game
JAN. 7, 2019 LEVI'S STADIUM · SANTA CLARA, CALIF.	<b>Alabama:</b> 14-0 No. 1

No. 2 Clemson defeated No. 1 Alabama in resounding fashion, 44-16, en route to winning the College Football Playoff National Championship. With the win, Clemson finished the season with a perfect 15-0 record, making the 2018 Tiger squad the first major college football team in the modern era to go 15-0.

Quarterback Trevor Lawrence completed 20-32 pass attempts for 347 yards and three touchdowns. Justyn Ross amassed 153 yards and a score on six catches. Travis Etienne also scored three total touchdowns, including two on the ground.

Clemson took an early lead when A.J. Terrell intercepted a Tua Tagovailoa pass and returned it 44 yards for a score. The team's would post 27 points in the opening seven minutes as Clemson led 14-13 after one quarter.

The Tide opened the second quarter with a 25-yard field goal to take their only lead of the game at 16-14, but that proved to be all the Alabama scoring that the Clemson defense allowed. In the third

quarter, the Clemson defense stuffed a fake field goal attempt and forced an Alabama turnover on downs. The Tiger offense, in turn, posted 13 third-quarter points via a 74-yard scoring connection from Lawrence to Ross and a five-yard touchdown reception by Tee Higgins, with the latter set up by a pair of acrobatic catches by Ross.

Clemson held the ball for the final 10:04 of the game, the longest drive in terms of time in Tiger history.

### **GAME STATS**

Clemson	14	17	13	0	44
Alabama	13	3	0	0	16

CU Terrell 44 interception return (Huegel kick), 1st, 13:20 ALA Jeudy 62 pass from Tagovailoa (Bulovas kick), 1st, 12:05, 3-75

CU Etienne 17 run (Huegel kick), 1st, 10:35, 4-75

ALA Hentges 1 pass from Tagovailoa (Bulovas kick failed), 1st, 6:23, 10-75

ALA Bulovas 25 FG, 2nd, 14:18, 11-45 CU Etienne 1 run (Huegel kick), 2nd, 11:38, 6-65

CU Etienne 5 pass from Lawrence (Huegel kick), 2nd, 4:38, 8-47 CU Huegel 36 FG, 2nd, :45, 8-61

CU Ross 74 pass from Lawrence (Huegel kick failed), 3rd, 8:26, 3-76

CU Higgins 5 pass from Lawrence (Huegel kick), 3rd, :21, 12-89

Attendance - 74,814 Weather - Cloudy, 61°

Team Statistics	CU	ALA
Rushes-Yards	31-135	37-148
Passing	20-32-347	22-36-295

#### Rushing (Car-Yards-TD)

CU Etienne 14-86-2, Lawrence 6-27, Choice 7-12, Feaster 3-11, Brice 1-(1)

ALA N. Harris 9-59, D. Harris 11-57, Jacobs 11-47, Jones 1-(2), Hurts 1-(4), Tagovailoa 4-(9)

#### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

CU Lawrence 20-32-347-0-3

ALA Tagovailoa 22-34-295-2-2, Hurts 0-2-0-0-0

#### Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

CU Ross 6-153-1, Higgins 3-81-1, Rodgers 2-30, Feaster 2-29, Thompson 2-27, Renfrow 2-10, Overton 1-12, Etienne 1-5-1, Chase 1-0

ALA D. Smith 6-65, Jeudy 5-139-1, I. Smith Jr. 4-43, Waddle 2-25, D. Harris 2-3, Jacobs 1-16, Ruggs 1-3, Hentges 1-1-1

## 2019 FIESTA BOWL

CLEMSON 29	Head Coaching Matchup Clemson:Dabo Swinney
OHIO STATE 23	Ohio State:Ryan Day
DEC. 28, 2019 State Farm Stadium · Glendale, ariz.	Records & AP Ranking Entering Game           Clemson:         13-0         No. 3           Ohio State:         13-0         No. 2

Clemson overcame a 16-point deficit and recorded the fifth-largest comeback in school history when the No. 3 Tigers defeated No. 2 Ohio State in the College Football Playoff semifinal at the Fiesta Bowl.

In the first matchup of 13-0 teams in CFP history. Ohio State ran out to a 16-0 first-half lead, but Clemson minimized the damage by holding the Buckeyes to field goals on all three red-zone trips. Three Blake Haubeil field goals and a 68-yard run by J.K. Dobbins provided the 16-point margin with 7:20 remaining in the second quarter.

The game turned on a targeting penalty on Ohio State's Shaun Wade that negated a third-down stop to extend a Clemson drive. The Tigers scored on the drive on an eight-yard touchdown run by Travis Etienne, and Trevor Lawrence cut the halftime score to 16-14 with a career-long 67-yard scoring run on the following drive.

Clemson took its first lead on a 53-yard receiving touchdown by Etienne in the third quarter. The Buckeyes reclaimed the lead on a 23-yard touchdown pass to Chris Olave on fourth down in the

fourth quarter.

Trailing 23-21, Clemson took the ball at its own six, and Lawrence guided the Tigers 94 yards in four plays for a go-ahead touchdown pass to Etienne with 1:49 remaining in the game. Ohio State drove to the Clemson 23, but Clemson's second interception of the game, a pick by Nolan Turner, sealed the victory to send the Tigers to the national championship game.

With the victory, Clemson improved to 4-0 all-time against Ohio State.

### GAME STATS

29 Clemson Ohio State 10

OSU Haubeil 21 FG, 1st, 12:03, 10-71

OSU Dobbins 68 run (Haubeil kick), 1st, 8:35, 1-68

OSU Haubeil 22 FG, 2nd, 14:11, 7-75 OSU Haubeil 33 FG, 2nd, 7:20, 14-70

CU Etienne 8 run (Potter kick), 2nd, 2:45, 10-75 CU Lawrence 67 run (Potter kick), 2nd, 1:10, 5-83

Etienne 53 pass from Lawrence (Potter kick), 3rd, 7:54, 7-99

OSU Olave 23 pass from Fields (Haubeil kick), 4th, 11:46, 13-84 CU Etienne 34 pass from Lawrence (Potter kick), 4th, 1:49, 4-94

Attendance - 71.330 Weather - Indoors

Team Statistics CU osu 29-158 Rushes-Yards 39-196 30-46-320 Passing 18-33-259

#### Rushing (Car-Yards-TD)

Lawrence 16-107-1, Etienne 10-36-1, Dixon 1-17, TFAM 2-(-2)

OSU Dobbins 18-174-1, Fields 14-13, Teague 7-9

#### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

CU Lawrence 18-33-259-0-2

OSU Fields 30-46-320-2-1

#### Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

Ross 6-47, Higgins 4-33, Etienne 3-98-2, Overton 2-30, Rodgers 1-38, Ngata 1-11, Dixon 1-2

OSU Hill 6-67, Mack 6-54, Dobbins 6-47, Wilson 4-47, Olave 3-50-1, Victor 3-38, Farrell 1-11, Ruckert 1-6

## **2020 CFP NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIP GAME**

**Head Coaching Matchup LOUISIANA STATE 42** Louisiana State: ..... .... Ed Orgeron . Dabo Swinney **CLEMSON** 25 Records & AP Ranking Entering Game JAN. 13. 2020 **Louisiana State:** ........... 14-0 ....... No. 1 MERCEDES-BENZ SUPERDOME · NEW ORLEANS, LA. Clemson: .....14-0 ...... No. 3

No. 3 Clemson lost its first game in more than two years, falling to No. 1 Louisiana State 42-25 in the College Football Playoff National Championship Game at Mercedes-Benz Superdome. Clemson's seniors closed their careers with a 55-4 record, tying the FBS record held by the 2018 Clemson and Alabama seniors.

The loss snapped Clemson's 29-game winning streak, tied for the longest in ACC history and tied for the 12th longest in FBS history.

In the contest, Travis Etienne became Clemson's alltime leading rusher, passing Raymond Priester's former of 3,966 yards.

Clemson struck first, with Trevor Lawrence finding the endzone on the ground. After a Louisiana State scoring strike, B.T. Potter put Clemson back on top with a career-long 52-yard field goal, which also marked the longest field goal in CFP Championship Game history.

After a stop, Tee Higgins took his first career carry, a reverse, 36 yards for a touchdown. On that drive, Clemson went 96 yards in just four plays to take a 17-7 lead. From there, Louisiana State closed the first half scoring three touchdowns in the final 9:17, including a 95-yard drive that gave the SEC Tigers a 28-17 lead at halftime.

Clemson made a statement out of halftime, sacking Joe Burrow on third down to end the first drive, and then Clemson drove 50 yards on six plays, punctuated with an Etienne rushing score and

an Amari Rodgers two-point conversion to climb back in it at 28-25.

However, Louisiana State scored two unanswered touchdowns to take a 42-25 lead with 12:08 to play in the contest, a lead it would hold for the remainder of the game.

### GAME STATS

Clemson 10 25 Louisiana State 21 42

Lawrence 1 run (Potter kick), 1st, 6:34, 5-67

LSU Chase 52 pass from Burrow (York kick), 1st, 2:20, 4-70

Potter 52 FG, 2nd, 13:43, 9-40

CU Higgins 36 run (Potter kick), 2nd, 10:38, 4-96 LSU Burrow 3 run (York kick), 2nd, 9:17, 5-75

LSU Chase 14 pass from Burrow (York kick), 2nd, 5:19, 6-87

LSU Moss 6 pass from Burrow (York kick), 2nd, 0:10, 11-95

CU Etienne 3 run (Rodgers pass from Lawrence), 3rd, 10:49, 6-50

LSU Moss 4 pass from Burrow (York kick), 3rd, 5:13, 6-68 LSU Marshall 24 pass from Burrow (York kick), 4th, 12:08, 8-57

Weather - Indoors

Team Statistics CU LSU 28-160 32-165 Rushes-Yards Passing 18-37-234 31-49-463

#### Rushing (Car-Yards-TD)

CU Etienne 15-78-1, Lawrence 10-49-1, Higgins 1-36-1, Dixon 1-(-1), TEAM 1-(-2)

LSU Edwards-Helaire 16-110, Burrow 14-58-1, TEAM 2-(-3)

#### Passing (Cm-Att-Yards-I-TD)

CU Lawrence 18-37-234-0-0

LSU Burrow 31-49-463-0-5

#### Receiving (Rec-Yards-TD)

Ross 5-76, Etienne 5-36, Higgins 3-52, Galloway 2-60, Rodgers 2-8, Dixon 1-2

LSU Chase 9-221-2, Jefferson 9-106, Edwards-Helaire 5-54 Moss 5-36 Marshall 3-46

# **TEAM BOWL RECORDS**

Fewest:	0 0 0	POINTS vs. Louisiana Tech vs. Miami (Fla.) vs. Louisiana State	2001 Humanitarian	Most: Fewest:	144 0	vs. Ohio State vs. Miami (Fla.)	2014 Orange 1952 Gator	Most:		by Miami (Fla.) by TCU	1951 Orange 1959 Bluebonnet
Fewest:  Most: Fewest:  Most: Fewest:	0 0 0	vs. Louisiana Tech vs. Miami (Fla.) vs. Louisiana State									
Most: Fewest: Most: Fewest:	0 0	vs. Louisiana State			_		1332 dutoi	Fewest:		by many	1303 Blackonnet
Fewest:  Most: Fewest:	32		1952 Gator 1959 Sugar	Most:	6	TURNOVERS vs. Mississippi State	1999 Peach		CO	MPLETION PERCE	NTAGE
Fewest:  Most: Fewest:		vs. Syracuse	1996 Gator	Fewest:	0	vs. many		Highest:	80.0	by Ohio State	1978 Gator
Fewest:  Most: Fewest:		FIRST DOWNS				PUNT RETURNS	3	Lowest:	17.9	by Boston College	1940 Cotton
Most: Fewest:	4	vs. Louisiana State	2012 Chick-fil-A	Most:		vs. many				PUNTS	
Fewest:		vs. Auburn	1998 Peach	Fewest:	0	vs. many		Most: Fewest:	10 2	by Boston College by Virginia Tech	1940 Cotton 2001 Gator
Fewest:		TOTAL OFFENSE				PUNT RETURN YAR					National Championship
		vs. Ohio State vs. Auburn	2014 Orange 1998 Peach	Most: Fewest:	81 -8	vs. Nebraska vs. Ohio State	2009 Gator 1978 Gator			PUNTING AVERAG	SE.
Most:	140		13301 cucii			KICKOEE DETUDA	ıe	Highest:		by Penn State	1988 Citrus
	100	PLAYS vs. Louisiana State	2012 Chick-fil-A	Most:	10	Vs. West Virginia	2012 Orange	Lowest:	25.0	by Kentucky	2006 Music City
Fewest:		vs. Kentucky	2009 Music City	Fewest:	0	vs. many			0	FUMBLES	1057 0
		YARDS PER PLAY	1			KICK RETURN YAR	DS	Most: Fewest:		by Colorado by many	1957 Orange
		vs. Alabama 2018 N	ational Championship	Most: Fewest:		vs. West Virginia vs. many	2012 Orange			FUMBLES LOST	
Fewest:	2.7	vs. Alabama	2018 Sugar	rewest:	U	•		Most:	3	by Colorado	1957 Orange
		CARRIES	4050.0	Most:	1	INTERCEPTIONS vs. Miami (Fla.)	1951 Orange	Fewest:	3	by West Virginia by many	1989 Gator
Most: Fewest:	64 25	vs. Louisiana State vs. Kentucky	1959 Sugar 2006 Music City	MOST:	4	vs. TCU	1951 Orange 1959 Bluebonnet	rewest:	U		
		RUSHING YARDS	•	Fewest:	0	vs. many		Most:	21	PENALTIES by Mississippi State	1999 Peach
Most:	312	vs. Oklahoma	2015 Orange			RCEPTION RETURN		Fewest:	2	by Virginia Tech	2001 Gator
Fewest:	4	vs. Nebraska	2009 Gator	Most: Fewest:	90	vs. Alabama 2018 N vs. many	National Championship		2	by Alabama	2018 Sugar
		YARDS PER CARR	Y		Ü	-				PENALTY YARDS	
		vs. West Virginia vs. Nebraska	2012 Orange 2009 Gator	Most:	6	SACKS vs. Louisiana State	2012 Chick-fil-A	Most: Fewest:		by Mississippi State by Alabama	1999 Peach 2018 Sugar
i cwcst.	0.2				6	vs. Notre Dame	2018 Cotton			•	
Most:	56	PASSING ATTEMPT vs. Mississippi State	TS 1999 Peach	Fewest:	0	vs. many		Most:	5	TURNOVERS by Oklahoma 2	2014 Russell Athletic
	56	vs. Texas Tech	2002 Tangerine			OPPONENT		Fewest:	0	by many	
Fewest:	4	vs. Boston College vs. Louisiana State	1940 Cotton 1959 Sugar							PUNT RETURNS	3
		COMPLETIONS		Most:	70	POINTS by West Virginia	2012 Orange	Most:	6 6	by Texas Tech by Nebraska	2002 Tangerine 2009 Gator
Most:	36	vs. Louisiana State	2012 Chick-fil-A	Fewest:			91 Hall of Fame Bowl	Fewest:	0	by Missouri	1949 Gator
Fewest:		vs. Boston College vs. Louisiana State	1940 Cotton 1959 Sugar			FIRST DOWNS			0	by Minnesota by Oklahoma 2	1985 Independence 2014 Russell Athletic
			_	Most:		by West Virginia	2012 Orange				
Most:	405	PASSING YARDS vs. Alabama 201	5 National Championship	Fewest:	5	by Miami (Fla.)	1952 Gator	Most:		PUNT RETURN YAF by California	1992 Citrus
Fewest:		vs. Louisiana State	1959 Sugar			TOTAL OFFENSE		Fewest:		by Ohio State	2014 Orange
	PAS	SES HAD INTERCE	PTED	Most: Fewest:	628 124		19 National Championship 2005 Champs Sports			KICKOFF RETURN	IS
Most:	5	vs. Mississippi State	1999 Peach			PLAYS		Most:		by Louisiana Tech	2001 Humanitarian
Fewest:	0	vs. many		Most:	90	by Auburn	2007 Chick-fil-A	Fewest:	0	by Notre Dame by Ohio State	2018 Cotton 2019 Fiesta
		MPLETION PERCEN		Fewest:	46	by Miami (Fla.)	1951 Orange		0	by Louisiana State 20	19 National Championship
_		vs. Ohio State vs. Miami (Fla.)	2014 Orange 1952 Gator			YARDS PER PLAY	Υ		KI	CKOFF RETURN Y	ARDS
3	30.0	vs. Louisiana State	1996 Peach	Most: Fewest:		•	19 National Championship 2005 Champs Sports	Most: Fewest:	196 0	by Alabama 2015 by Notre Dame	National Championship 2018 Cotton
		PUNTS				•			0	by Ohio State	2019 Fiesta
Most: Fewest:	11 1	vs. Boston College vs. Missouri	1940 Cotton 1949 Gator	Most:	55	CARRIES by Minnesota	1985 Independence		0	by Louisiana State 20	19 National Championship
	-			Fewest:	25	by Louisiana State	2012 Chick-fil-A		_	INTERCEPTIONS	
Highest: 4	49.3	PUNTING AVERAG	i <b>L</b> 1996 Gator			RUSHING YARDS	8	Most: Fewest:	0	by Mississippi State by many	1999 Peach
		vs. Louisiana State	1959 Sugar	Most: Fewest:		by Colorado by Colorado	1957 Orange 2005 Champs Sports				
		<b>FUMBLES</b>		i ewest.	17	•					
Most:	5 5	vs. Boston College vs. Ohio State	1940 Cotton	Most:	5.5	YARDS PER CARR by Oklahoma 2	RY 2014 Russell Athletic				
			1978 Gator 1985 Independence	Fewest:			2005 Champs Sports				
Fewest:	0	vs. many				PASSING ATTEMP	TS				
		FUMBLES LOST		Most:	59	by Louisiana Tech	2001 Humanitarian				
Most:	3	vs. Minnesota vs. Kentucky	1985 Independence 2006 Music City	Fewest:	2	by Miami (Fla.)	1952 Gator				
Fewest:		vs. many	2000 Music Oity	Mact	20	COMPLETIONS	2002 T				
		PENALTIES		Most: Fewest:		by Texas Tech by Miami (Fla.)	2002 Tangerine 1952 Gator				
Most:		vs. Ohio State	2014 Orange		2	by Colorado	1957 Orange				
Fewest:	U	vs. Miami (Fla.)	1952 Gator			PASSING YARDS					
				Most: Fewest:		by Texas Tech by Colorado	2002 Tangerine 1957 Orange				

# INDIVIDUAL BOWL RECORDS

	CLEMSON		LONGEST PUNT RETURN	DOWL DECORDS BY QUARTER
	CARRIES	58	by Derrick Hamilton vs. Tennessee 2004 Peach	BOWL RECORDS BY QUARTER
31	by Fred Cone vs. Miami (Fla.) 1951 Orange	7	KICKOFF RETURNS by Sammy Watkins vs. West Virginia 2012 Orange	FIRST QUARTER POINTS Clemson: 17 vs. West Virginia 2012 Orange
151	RUSHING YARDS by Raymond Priester vs. Louisiana State 1996 Peach	143	KICKOFF RETURN YARDS	17 vs. Oklahoma 2014 Russell Athletic  Opponent: 20 by Syracuse 1996 Gator
3	RUSHING TOUCHDOWNS by Tracy Johnson vs. Penn State 1988 Citrus		LONGEST KICKOFF RETURN	SECOND QUARTER POINTS Clemson: 20 vs. Stanford 1986 Gator
268	ALL-PURPOSE YARDS by Sammy Watkins vs. Ohio State 2014 Orange	72	by Billy Hair vs. Miami (Fla.) 1952 Gator  INTERCEPTIONS	20 vs. Notre Dame 2018 Cotton Opponent: 35 by West Virginia 2012 Orange THIRD QUARTER POINTS
83	(3 rushing, 227 receiving, 38 KOR)  LONGEST RUSH by C.J. Spiller vs. Auburn 2007 Chick-fil-A	2 86	by Don Wade vs. Miami (Fla.) 1951 Orange  INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS  by Van Smith vs. Ohio State 2016 Fiesta	Clemson: 28 vs. Louisiana Tech 2001 Humanitarian Opponent: 20 by Nebraska 2009 Gator
83	LONGEST SCORING RUSH by C.J. Spiller vs. Auburn 2007 Chick-fil-A	86	LONGEST INTERCEPTION RETURN by Van Smith vs. Ohio State 2016 Fiesta	FOURTH QUARTER POINTS  Clemson: 21 vs. Alabama 2016 National Championship  Opponent: 24 by Alabama 2015 National Championship
56	PASSING ATTEMPTS by Deshaun Watson vs. Alabama 2016 National Championship	22	TACKLES by Bubba Brown vs. Ohio State 1978 Gator	FIRST QUARTER POINTS (BOTH TEAMS) 31 Clemson (17), West Virginia (14) 2012 Orange
36	COMPLETIONS by Tajh Boyd vs. Louisiana State 2012 Chick-fil-A		OPPONENT	SECOND QUARTER POINTS (BOTH TEAMS) 38 West Virginia (35), Clemson (3) 2012 Orange
36	by Deshaun Watson vs. Alabama 2016 National Championship  PASSING YARDS	36	CARRIES by Derrick Henry of Alabama 2015 National Championship	THIRD QUARTER POINTS (BOTH TEAMS) 28 Clemson (28), Louisiana Tech (0) 2001 Humanitarian
420	by Deshaun Watson vs. Alabama 2016 National Championship  LONGEST PASS	174	RUSHING YARDS by J.K. Dobbins of Ohio State 2019 Fiesta	FOURTH QUARTER POINTS (BOTH TEAMS) 40 Clemson (16), Alabama (24) 2015 National Championship
74	by Trevor Lawrence vs. Alabama 2018 National Championship  LONGEST SCORING PASS	3	RUSHING TOUCHDOWNS by Lee Suggs of Virginia Tech 2001 Gator	FIRST HALF POINTS (BOTH TEAMS) 69 West Virginia (49), Clemson (20) 2012 Orange
74	by Trevor Lawrence vs. Alabama 2018 National Championship  PASSING TOUCHDOWNS	3	by Derrick Henry of Alabama 2015 National Championship  LONGEST RUSH	SECOND HALF POINTS (BOTH TEAMS) 57 Clemson (26), Alabama (31) 2015 National Championship
5	by Tajh Boyd vs. Ohio State 2014 Orange	68	by J.K. Dobbins of Ohio State 2019 Fiesta	
4	PASSES HAD INTERCEPTED by many	68	LONGEST SCORING RUSH by J.K. Dobbins of Ohio State 2019 Fiesta	PUNT RETURN YARDS  124 by Brian Treggs of California 1992 Citrus
16	RECEPTIONS by Sammy Watkins vs. Ohio State 2014 Orange	55	PASSING ATTEMPTS by Casey Clausen of Tennessee 2004 Peach	LONGEST KICKOFF RETURN  95 by Kenyan Drake of Alabama 2015 National Championship
227	RECEIVING YARDS by Sammy Watkins vs. Ohio State 2014 Orange	32 32	COMPLETIONS by Kliff Kingsbury of Texas Tech by Geno Smith of West Virginia  2002 Tangerine 2012 Orange	LONGEST PUNT RETURN 72 by Brian Treggs of California 1992 Citrus
	YARDS PER RECEPTION by Justyn Ross vs. Alabama 2018 National Championship Minimum five receptions.	463	PASSING YARDS by Joe Burrow of Louisiana State 2019 National Championship	
2	RECEIVING TOUCHDOWNS by many	78	LONGEST PASS by Bob Schneidenbach to Ed Lutes of Miami (Fla.) 1951 Orange	
3	FIELD GOALS by many	70	LONGEST SCORING PASS by Andre' Woodson to DeMoreo Ford of Kentucky 2006 Music City	
52	LONGEST FIELD GOAL by B.T. Potter vs. Louisiana State 2019 National Championship	6	PASSING TOUCHDOWNS by Geno Smith of West Virginia 2012 Orange	
5	MOST BOWLS WITH A FIELD GOAL by Greg Huegel 3 vs. Oklahoma 2015 Orange	12	RECEPTIONS by Tavon Austin of West Virginia 2012 Orange	
	2 vs. Alabama 2015 National Championship 1 vs. Ohio State 2016 Fiesta 1 vs. Notre Dame 2018 Cotton	221	RECEIVING YARDS by Ja'Marr Chase of Louisiana State 2019 National Championship	
	1 vs. Alabama 2018 National Championship  PUNTS		YARDS PER RECEPTION by OJ Howard of Alabama 2015 National Championship Minimum five receptions.	
10	by Kevin Laird vs. Louisiana State 1996 Peach		RECEIVING TOUCHDOWNS	
	PUNTING AVERAGE	4	by Tavon Austin of West Virginia 2012 Orange	

LONGEST PUNT

**PUNT RETURNS** 

**PUNT RETURN YARDS** 

by Banks McFadden vs. Boston College

1996 Gator

1940 Cotton

1952 Gator

1952 Gator

49.3 by Chris McInally vs. Syracuse

by Billy Hair vs. Miami (Fla.)

by Billy Hair vs. Miami (Fla.)

67

73

INTERCEPTIONS

**FIELD GOALS** 

LONGEST FIELD GOAL

1952 Gator

2009 Gator

1998 Peach

by Jim Dooley of Miami (Fla.)

by Alex Henery of Nebraska

by Jaret Holmes of Auburn

## **TIGERS ON TELEVISION**

#### 1957 (0-1)

Opponent	W-	W-L Score		
Colorado*	L	21-2	7	NCBS
* Orango Roy	wl at	Miami	Fla	

1958 (1-1)					
Opponent	W-L	Score	TV		
NC State	W	13-6	RNBC		
Louisiana S	State*L	0-7	NNBC		

### Louisiana State\*L 0-7 NB \* - Sugar Bowl at New Orleans, La.

#### 1959 (1-0)

Opponent	W-L Score	TV
TCU*	W 23-7	NCBS

### \* - Bluebonnet Bowl at Houston, Texas

1966 (1-0)					
Opponent	W-L	Score	TV		
Duke	W	9-6	RABC		

#### 1968 (1-0-1)

Opponent	W-I	TV	
Wake Forest	Т	20-20	RABC
NC State	W	24-19	RABC

#### 1973 (0-1)

Opponent	W-L	Score	TV
NC State	L	6-29	RABC

#### 1976 (0-2)

Opponent	W-L	Score	TV
Georgia	L	0-41	RABC
Marvland	L	0-20	RABC

### 1977 (1-2)

Opponent	W.	-L Score	1 V	
Notre Dame	L	17-21	^NCHES	
South Carolina	W	31-27	RABC	
Pittsburgh*	L	3-34	NABC	
* Oranga Baud	o+	Miami E	lo.	

#### - Orange Bowl at Miami, Fla.

#### 1978 (3-0)

Opponent	W-I	T۱	
Virginia Tech	W	38-7	RABO
NC State	W	33-10	RABO
Ohio State*	W	17-15	NABO

#### \* - Gator Bowl at Jacksonville, Fla.

#### 1979 (2-4)

Opponent	W-	L Score	TV
Maryland	L	9-19	RABC
NC State	L	13-16	^NESPN
Wake Forest	W	31-0	R(ABC)
Notre Dame	W	16-10	^NCHES
South Carolina	L	9-13	^NESPN
Baylor*	L	18-24	NCBS
* Peach Poul	ο+ Λ	tlanta C	٠.

<sup>-</sup> Peach Bowl at Atlanta, Ga.

#### 1980 (1-2)

Opponent	W-I	L Score	TV
Georgia	L	16-20	^NESPN
Wake Forest	W	35-33	^NESPN
North Carolina	L	19-24	RABC

#### 1981 (7-0)

Opponent	W-L	Score	TV
Georgia	W	13-3	™ESPN
Kentucky	W	21-3	RABC
Wake Forest	W	82-24	^NUSA
North Carolina	W	10-8	RABC
Maryland	W	21-7	^NUSA
South Carolina	W	29-13	^NESPN
Nebraska*	W	22-15	NNBC

<sup>\* -</sup> Orange Bowl at Miami, Fla.

#### 1982 (7-1-1)

Opponent	W-	L Score	TV	
Georgia	L	7-13	NABC	
Boston College	Т	17-17	RCBS	
Kentucky	W	24-6	^NUSA	
Virginia	W	48-0	NTBS	
NC State	W	38-29	^NESPN	
North Carolina	W	16-3	^NUSA	
Maryland	W	24-22	RCBS	
South Carolina	W	24-6	NUSA	
Wake Forest*	W	21-17	^NESPN	
* - Mirage Bowl at Tokyo, Japan				

#### 1983 (8-1-1)

1500	, ,,	/	
Opponent	W-L	Score	T۱
Boston College	L	16-31	^NESPN
Georgia	Т	16-16	^NESPN
Georgia Tech	W	41-14	^NESPN
Virginia	W	42-21	^NUS#
Duke	W	38-31	^NUS#
NC State	W	27-17	^NUS#
Wake Forest	W	24-17	^NESPN
North Carolina	W	16-3	^NESPN
Maryland	W	52-27	^NUS#
South Carolina	W	22-13	^NESPN

#### 1984 (6-4)

Opponent	W-L	Score	TV
Virginia	W	55-0	^NESPN
Georgia	L	23-26	^NESPN
Georgia Tech	L	21-28	^NESPN
North Carolina	W	20-12	^NESPN
Duke	W	54-21	^NESPN
NC State	W	35-34	^NESPN
Wake Forest	W	37-14	^NESPN
Virginia Tech	W	17-10	^NESPN
Maryland	L	23-41	^NESPN
South Carolina	L	21-22	^NESPN

#### 1985 (1-4)

Opponent	W-	L Score	T۱
Georgia	L	13-20	NCBS
Virginia	W	27-24	R <b>R</b> J
North Carolina	L	20-21	RR.
Maryland	L	31-34	°NCBS
Minnesota*	L	13-20	NMIZ
* - Independen	ca F	Rowl at Ma	omnhic

### Tenn.

#### 1986 (4-2-1)

Opponent	W-L Score		TV
Virginia Tech	L	14-20	R <b>R</b> J
Georgia	W	31-28	RABC
Georgia Tech	W	27-3	RR.
NC State	L	3-27	RCBS
North Carolina	W	38-10	°NCBS
Maryland	Т	17-17	°NCBS
Stanford*	W	27-21	NCBS

<sup>\* -</sup> Gator Bowl at Jacksonville, Fla.

#### 1987 (6-1)

Opponent	W-I	L Score	T۱	
Georgia	W	21-20	NCB5	
Georgia Tech	W	33-12	RR.	
Virginia	W	38-21	RR.	
North Carolina	W	13-10	™ESPN	
Maryland	W	45-16	RR.	
South Carolina	L	7-20	NESPN	
Penn State*	W	35-10	NABC	
* - Citrus Bowl at Orlando, Fla.				

#### 1988 (6-1)

	,	( - ,	
Opponent	W-	L Score	TV
Virginia Tech	W	40-7	RRJ
Florida State	L	21-24	NCBS
Duke	W	49-17	™ESPN
North Carolina	W	37-14	RRJ
Maryland	W	49-25	₽RJ
South Carolina	W	29-10	RRJ
Oklahoma*	W	13-6	NABC

<sup>\* -</sup> Citrus Bowl at Orlando, Fla.

### 1989 (7-1)

Opponent	W-I	L Score	TV	
Florida State	W	34-23	™ESPN	
Maryland	W	31-7	RRJ	
Duke	L	17-21	RRJ	
Virginia	W	34-20	NCBS	
NC State	W	30-10	NESPN	
North Carolina	W	35-3	RRJ	
South Carolina	W	45-0	NESPN	
West Virginia*	W	27-7	NESPN	
* - Gator Bowl at Jacksonville, Fla.				

#### 1990 (6-2)

Opponent	W-L	Score	TV
Virginia	L	7-20	™ESPN
Duke	W	26-7	RRJ
Georgia	W	34-3	RPPV
Georgia Tech	L	19-21	RRJ
NC State	W	24-17	RRJ
North Carolina	W	20-3	RRJ
South Carolina	W	24-15	RRJ
Illinois*	W	30-0	NNBC
* - Hall of Fame	Bow	l at Tan	npa, Fla.

#### 1991 (5-2-1)

1331 (3-2-1)				
Opponent	W-	L Score	TV	
Georgia Tech	W	9-7	RABC	
Georgia	L	12-27	NESPN	
Virginia	Т	20-20	RABC	
NC State	W	29-19	RABC	
North Carolina	W	21-6	NESPN	
Maryland	W	40-7	RRJ	
South Carolina	W	41-24	RRJ	
California*	L	13-37	NABC	
* - Citrus Bowl at Orlando, Fla.				

### 1992 (1-5)

Opponent	W-	L Score	TV
Florida State	L	20-24	NESPN
Georgia Tech	L	16-20	NESPN
Virginia	W	29-28	RABC
NC State	L	6-20	RRJ
Maryland	L	23-53	RRJ
South Carolina	L	13-24	RRJ

#### 1993 (5-3)

Opponent	W-I	L Score	TV
Florida State	L	0-57	RRJ
NC State	W	20-14	RRJ
Wake Forest	L	16-20	<sup>R</sup> RJ
Maryland	W	29-0	RRJ
North Carolina	L	0-24	™ESPN
Virginia	W	23-14	<sup>R</sup> RJ
South Carolina	W	16-13	RRJ
Kentucky*	W	14-13	™ESPN

#### \* - Peach Bowl at Atlanta, Ga.

#### 1994 (2-5)

Opponent	W-	L Score	T۱
Virginia	L	6-9	RR.
Maryland	W	13-0	RR.
Georgia	L	14-40	RABO
Duke	L	13-19	RR.
Florida State	L	0-17	RR.
Georgia Tech	W	20-10	RR.
South Carolina	L	7-33	RR.

#### 1995 (4-3)

Opponent	W-	L Score	T۱
Florida State	L	26-45	RABO
Virginia	L	3-22	RR.
Maryland	W	17-0	RR.
Georgia Tech	W	24-3	RR.
North Carolina	W	17-10	RR.
South Carolina	W	38-17	RR.
Syracuse*	L	0-41	NNBC

<sup>\* -</sup> Gator Bowl at Jacksonville, Fla.

#### 1996 (7-5)

Opponent	W-	L Score	TV
North Carolina	L	0-45	RABC
Furman	W	19-3	RRJ
Missouri	L	24-38	NFOX
Wake Forest	W	21-10	RRJ
Florida State	L	3-34	™ESPN
Duke	W	13-6	RRJ
Georgia Tech	W	28-25	RABC
Maryland	W	35-3	RABC
Virginia	W	24-16	RABC
NC State	W	40-17	RRJ
South Carolina	L	31-34	NESPN2
Louisiana State	*L	7-10	™ESPN
* - Peach Bowl at Atlanta, Ga.			

1997 (5-5)				
Opponent	W-	L Score	TV	
NC State	W	19-17	RRJ	
Florida State	L	28-35	RABC	
Georgia Tech	L	20-23	™ESPN	
Virginia	L	7-21	NESPN2	
Maryland	W	20-9	RABC	
Wake Forest	W	33-16	RRJ	
Duke	W	<sup>OT)</sup> 29-20	RRJ	
North Carolina	L	10-17	RABC	
South Carolina	W	47-21	NESPN2	
Auburn*	L	17-21	™ESPN	

<sup>\* -</sup> Peach Bowl at Atlanta, Ga.

#### 1998 (2-6)

1990 (2-0)				
Opponent	W-	L Score	TV	
Virginia	L	18-20	RABC	
Wake Forest	L	19-29	RABC	
North Carolina	L	14-21	RABC	
Maryland	W	23-0	RRJ	
Florida State	L	0-48	NESPN2	
NC State	L	39-46	RRJ	
Georgia Tech	L	21-24	™ESPN	
South Carolina	W	28-19	NESPN2	

#### 1999 (4-5)

W-	L Score	TV
W	33-14	RABC
L	11-31	NESPN
W	31-20	RABC
L	31-35	NESPN2
L	14-17	NESPN
W	12-3	RR.
L	42-45	RR.
W	31-21	RR.
* L	7-17	™ESPN
at A	tlanta, G	ia.
	W L L W L W	L 11-31 W 31-20 L 31-35 L 14-17 W 12-3 L 42-45 W 31-21

#### 2000 (9-3)

2000 (3-3)				
Opponent	W-L	Score	T	
The Citadel	W	38-0	^RCS	
Missouri	W	62-9	RAB(	
Wake Forest	W	55-7	^RCSS	
Virginia	W	31-10	RAB(	
Duke	W	52-22	RR.	
NC State	W	34-27	RAB(	
Maryland	W	35-14	NESPN2	
North Carolina	W	38-24	NESPN2	
Georgia Tech	L	28-31	RAB(	
Florida State	L	7-54	NESP1	
South Carolina	W	16-14	RAB(	
Virginia Tech*	L	20-41	NNBO	
* - Gator Bowl a	at Jac	ksonvil	le, Fla.	

#### 2001 (5-5)

200	± /·	J J,	
Opponent	W-L	Score	T\
Virginia	L	24-26	NESPN2
Georgia Tech	W <sup>(OT</sup>	47-44	RAB(
NC State	W	45-37	RR.
North Carolina	L	3-38	NESPN2
Wake Forest	W	21-14	RR.
Florida State	L	27-41	RAB(
Maryland	L	37-20	NESPN2
South Carolina	L	15-20	RR.
Duke	W	59-31	^RCSS
Louisiana Tech*	W	49-24	NESP1
# 11 Common of Security of	D	1 - 4 D - 3	a a Interfe

#### 2002 (5-6)

Opponent	W-I	L Score	TV
Georgia	L	28-31	NESPN
Georgia Tech	W	24-19	NESPN
Florida State	L	31-48	NESPN
Virginia	L	17-22	NESPN
Wake Forest	W	31-23	RABC
NC State	L	6-38	NESPN
North Carolina	W	42-12	RRJ
Maryland	L	12-30	NESPN2
Duke	W	34-31	₽RJ
South Carolina	W	27-20	NESPN
Texas Tech*	L	15-55	NESPN
* Tanassina D.	oud c	+ Orland	lo Elo

<sup>\* -</sup> Tangerine Bowl at Orlando, Fla.

#### 2003 (5-3)

Opponent	W-I	L Score	T\
Georgia	L	0-30	RAB(
Maryland	L	7-21	RAB(
Virginia	W(c	<sup>(T)</sup> 30-27	RR.
NC State	L	15-17	NESP1
North Carolina	W	36-28	RR.
Florida State	W	26-10	NESPN2
South Carolina	W	63-17	NESPN2
Tennessee*	W	27-14	NESP1

<sup>\* -</sup> Peach Bowl at Atlanta, Ga.

#### 2004 (5-4)

Opponent	W-	L Score	TV
Wake Forest	W	т) 37-30	RABC
Georgia Tech	L	24-28	RABC
Texas A&M	L	6-27	NTBS
Florida State	L	22-41	RABC
Virginia	L	10-30	™ESPN
Maryland	W	10-7	<sup>R</sup> RJ
NC State	W	26-20	NESPN2
Miami (Fla.)	W(C	<sup>OT)</sup> 24-17	™ESPN
South Carolina	w	29-7	R <b>R I</b>

#### 2005 (7-4)

	_		
Opponent	W-	L Score	TV
Texas A&M	W	25-24	RABC
Maryland	W	28-24	™ESPN
Miami (Fla.)	L(3	от) 30-36	RABC
<b>Boston College</b>	L <sup>(0</sup>	T) 13-16	RRJ
Wake Forest	L	27-31	™ESPNU
NC State	W	31-10	™ESPN
Temple	W	37-7	RComcast .
Georgia Tech	L	9-10	NESPN2
Florida State	W	35-14	NESPN
South Carolina	W	13-9	NESPN2
Colorado*	W	19-10	™ESPN
* - Champs Spo	orts	Bowl at	Orlando,
Fla			

#### 2006 (8-5)

200	, O	0-3)	
Opponent	W-I	L Score	T۱
Florida Atlantic	W	54-6	<b>NESPNU</b>
Boston College	L(20	<sup>(T)</sup> 33-34	RABO
Florida State	W	27-20	NESPN
North Carolina	W	52-7	RLF
Louisiana Tech	W	51-0	NESPNU.
Wake Forest	W	27-17	™ESPN
Temple^	W	63-9	NESPNL
Georgia Tech	W	31-7	NESPN
Virginia Tech	L	7-24	™ESPN
Maryland	L	12-13	NESPN
NC State	W	20-14	RLF
South Carolina	L	28-31	NESPN
Kentucky*	L	20-28	NESPN
^ - Charlotte, N.0	C.; *	- Music	City Bow
at Nashville, Ter	nn.		

## **TIGERS ON TELEVISION**

#### 2007 (6-4) Opponent W-L Score

Opponent	W-	L Score	1 V
Florida State	W	24-18	NESPN
NC State	W	42-20	RLF
Georgia Tech	L	3-13	RABC
Virginia Tech	L	23-41	™ESPN
Central Michigan	W	70-14	™ESPNU
Maryland	W	30-17	RABC
Wake Forest	W	44-10	NESPN2
Boston College	L	17-20	NESPN2
South Carolina	W	23-21	NESPN2
Auburn*	L(0	T) 20-23	™ESPN
* - Chick-fil-A B	owl	at Atlan	ta, Ga.

#### 2008 (5-6)

Opponent	W-	L Score	TV
Alabama*	L	10-34	NESPN.
NC State	W	27-9	RLF
Maryland	L	17-20	RLF
Wake Forest	L	7-12	NESPN
Georgia Tech	L	17-21	NESPN
Boston College	W	27-21	NESPNU
Florida State	L	27-41	RABC
Duke	W	31-7	RLF
Virginia	W	13-3	RLF
South Carolina	W	31-14	NESPN2
Nebraska^	L	21-26	NCBS
* - Atlanta, Ga	.: ^	- Gator	Bowl at

### Jacksonville, Fla.

2009	(7	'-4)
		_

Opponent	W-	L Score	1 V
Georgia Tech	L	27-30	™ESPN
Boston College	W	25-7	RLF
Maryland	L	21-24	NESPNU
Wake Forest	W	38-3	RLF
Miami (Fla.)	W	<sup>OT)</sup> 40-37	RABC
Florida State	W	40-24	NESPN
NC State	W	43-23	RLF
Virginia	W	34-21	NABC
South Carolina	L	17-34	™ESPN
Georgia Tech*	L	34-39	™ESPN
Kentucky^	W	21-13	™ESPN
* - ACC Chan	npic	nship (	ame at
Tampa, Fla.; ^	- M	usic City	Bowl at
Nashville, Tenn.			

### 2010 (4-7)

W-	L Score	TV
W	35-10	<b>NESPNU</b>
L	24-27	NESPN
L	21-30	NESPN2
L	16-21	RABC
W	31-7	RRaycom
W	27-13	NESPN
L	10-16	RRaycom
W	14-13	RRaycom
L	13-16	RABC
L	7-29	NESPN2
L	26-31	NESPN
r Ca	are Bowl	at Char-
	W L L W W L L L	L 24-27 L 21-30 L 16-21 W 31-7 W 27-13 L 10-16 W 14-13 L 13-16 L 7-29

#### 2011 (8-4)

Opponent	W-	L Score	TV
Auburn	W	38-24	NABC
Florida State	W	35-30	NESPN
Virginia Tech	W	23-3	NESPN2
Boston College	W	36-14	RRSN
Maryland	W	56-45	NESPNU
North Carolina	W	59-38	NESPN
Georgia Tech	L	17-31	RABC
Wake Forest	W	31-28	NESPNU
NC State	L	13-37	RABC
South Carolina	L	13-34	™ESPN
Virginia Tech*	W	38-10	NESPN
West Virginia^	L	33-70	™ESPN
* - ACC Champi	onsh	nip Game	at Char-
lotte, N.C.; ^ - 0	Oran	ge Bowl	at Miami
Gardens Fla			

#### 2012 (11-2)

Opponent	W-	L Score	TV
Auburn	W	26-19	™ESPN
Ball State	W	52-27	RACC
Furman	W	41-7	RRSN
Florida State	L	37-49	NABC
Boston College	W	45-31	NESPN2
Georgia Tech	W	47-31	NESPN
Virginia Tech	W	38-17	NABC
Wake Forest	W	42-13	™ESPN
Duke	W	56-20	NESPN2
Maryland	W	45-10	<b>NESPNU</b>
NC State	W	62-48	NABC
South Carolina	L	17-27	NESPN
Louisiana State*	W	25-24	™ESPN
* - Chick-fil-A B	Bowl	at Atlan	ta, Ga.

#### 2013 (10-2)

201	<b>ر</b> ر	,	
Opponent	W-I	L Score	T۷
Georgia	W	38-35	NABC
SC State	W	52-13	RRSN
NC State	W	26-14	™ESPN
Wake Forest	W	56-7	NESPNU
Syracuse	W	49-14	RABC
Boston College	W	24-14	RABC
Florida State	L	14-51	NABC
Maryland	W	40-27	NESPN
Virginia	W	59-10	NESPN
Georgia Tech	W	55-31	NESPN
South Carolina	L	17-31	NESPN2
Ohio State*	W	40-35	™ESPN
* - Orange Bow	ıl at	Miami	Gardens
Fla.			

#### 2014 (10-3)

	٠,٠	,	
Opponent	W-I	Score	TV
Georgia	L	21-45	NESPN
SC State	W	73-7	RACC
Florida State	L <sup>(01</sup>	17-23	NABC
North Carolina	W	50-35	™ESPNU
NC State	W	41-0	<b>NESPNU</b>
Louisville	W	23-17	<b>NESPNU</b>
Boston College	W	17-13	NESPNU.
Syracuse	W	16-6	<b>NESPNU</b>
Wake Forest	W	34-20	NESPN
Georgia Tech	L	6-28	NESPN
Georgia State	W	28-0	RRSN
South Carolina	W	35-17	™ESPN
Oklahoma*	W	40-6	™ESPN
* - Orange Bow	l at	Miami	Gardens,
Fla.			

### 2015 (13-1)

2015 (13-1)									
Opponent	W-	L Score	TV						
Wofford	W	49-10	RACC						
Louisville	W	20-17	NESPN						
Notre Dame	W	24-22	NABC						
Georgia Tech	W	43-24	RABC/ESPN2						
Boston College	W	34-17	NESPNU						
Miami	W	58-0	RABC						
NC State	W	56-41	RABC/ESPN2						
Florida State	W	23-13	RABC						
Syracuse	W	37-27	RABC/ESPN2						
Wake Forest	W	33-13	NESPN2						
South Carolina	W	37-32	NESPN						
North Carolina*	W	45-37	NABC						
Oklahoma#	W	37-17	NESPN						
Alabama^	L	40-45	NESPN						
* - ACC Championship Game at Char-									
lotte, N.C.; # - Orange Bowl at Miami									
Gardens, Fla.; ^ -	- CF	P Nation	al Cham-						
pionship Game a	at G	ilendale,	Ariz.						

#### 2016 (14-1)

Opponent	W-	L Score	1 V
Auburn	W	19-13	™ESPN
Troy	W	30-24	RACC
SC State	W	59-0	Raycom
Georgia Tech	W	26-7	™ESPN
Louisville	W	42-36	NABC
Boston College	W	56-10	NESPN.
NC State	W	24-17	NABC
Florida State	W	37-34	NABC
Syracuse	W	54-0	RABC/ESPN2
Pittsburgh	L	42-43	NABC
Wake Forest	W	35-13	NESPN
South Carolina	W	56-7	NESPN
Virginia Tech*	W	42-35	NABC
Ohio State#	W	31-0	NESPN
Alabama^	W	35-31	NESPN.
* - ACC Champi	onsh	nip Game	at Tam-
pa, Fla.; # - Fie	sta E	Bowl at 0	Glendale,
Ariz.; ^ - CFP Na	atior	al Cham	pionship

#### 2017 (12-2)

Game at Tampa, Fla.

201	<i>/</i> (.	12-2)	
Opponent	W-I	L Score	TV
Kent State	W	56-3	™ESPN
Auburn	W	14-6	NESPN
Louisville	W	47-21	NABC
Boston College	W	34-7	NESPN2
Virginia Tech	W	31-17	NABC
Wake Forest	W	28-14	NESPN2
Syracuse	L	24-27	™ESPN
Georgia Tech	W	24-10	NABC
NC State	W	38-3	RABC
Florida State	W	31-14	NESPN
The Citadel	W	61-3	RACC
South Carolina	W	34-10	™ESPN
Miami (Fla.)*	W	38-3	NABC
Alabama#	L	6-24	NESPN
* - ACC Chan	npio	nship (	ame at
Tampa, Fla.; #	- Su	gar Bow	I at New
Orleans, La.			

#### 2018 (15-0)

Opponent	W-L	. Score	TV
Furman	W	48-7	RACC
Texas A&M	W	28-26	™ESPN
Georgia Southern	W	38-7	<b>NESPNU</b>
Georgia Tech	W	49-21	NABC
Syracuse	W	27-23	NABC
Wake Forest	W	63-3	NESPN
NC State	W	41-7	™ESPN
Florida State	W	59-10	NABC
Louisville	W	77-16	NABC
Boston College	W	27-7	NABC
Duke	W	35-6	NESPN
South Carolina	W	56-35	NESPN
Pittsburgh*	W	42-10	NABC
Notre Dame#	W	30-3	NESPN
Alabama^	W	44-16	NESPN
* - ACC Cham	pior	nship (	Game at
Charlotte, N.C.;	# -	Cottton	Bowl at
Arlington, Texas	s; ^	- CFP	National

Championship Game at Santa Clara,

Calif.

#### 2019 (14-1)

Opponent	W-	L Score	TV
Georgia Tech	W	52-14	NACCN
Texas A&M	W	24-10	NABC
Syracuse	W	41-6	NABC
Charlotte	W	52-10	NACCN
North Carolina	W	21-20	NABC
Florida State	W	45-14	NABC
Louisville	W	45-10	NABC
Boston College	W	59-7	NACCN
Wofford	W	59-14	NACCN
NC State	W	55-10	NABC
Wake Forest	W	52-3	NABC
South Carolina	W	38-3	NESPN
Virginia*	W	62-17	NABC
Ohio State#	W	29-23	NESPN
Louisiana State^	L	25-42	NESPN
* - ACC Cham	npio	nship G	ame at
Charlotte, N.C.	; #	- Fiesta	Bowl at
Glendale, Ariz.	; ^	- CFP N	National
Championship	Ga	me at N	lew Or-
leans, La.			

 $^{\rm N}$  - national telecast;  $^{\rm R}$  - regional telecast;  $^{\rm A}$  - taped delay;  $^{\rm o}$  - split telecast; Note: Home games in **bold**.

AUBURN (15-34-2)

ALABAMA (5-14)									
Year	CU	ALA	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	ALA		
1900	5-0	2-2		N1	W	35	0		
1904	0-0	1-0		N1	W	18	0		
1905	1-0-1	2-2		N2	W	25	0		
1909	2-1	2-0		N1	L	0	3		
1913	1-0	2-0		Α	L	0	20		
1931	1-5-1	6-1		N3	L	7	74		
1934	3-3	6-0		Α	L	0	40		
1935	5-1	5-1-1		Α	L	0	33		
1936	2-0	1-0		Α	L	0	32		
1966	1-1	2-0	-/4	Α	L	0	26		
1967	2-3	3-1-1		Н	L	10	13		
1968	1-3-1	3-2		Α	L	14	21		
1969	3-2	3-3		Н	L	13	38		
1975	0-1	0-1	-/14	Α	L	0	56		
2008	0-0	0-0	9/24	N4	L	10	34		
2015	14-0	13-1	1/2	N5	L	40	45		
2016	13-1	14-0	2/1	N6	W	35	31		
2017	12-1	11-1	1/4	N7	L	6	24		
2018	14-0	14-0	2/1	N8	W	44	16		
Totals			NO 0 1	1: 0	0 110	257	506		

N1 - Birmingham, Ala.; N2 - Columbia, S.C., N3 - Montgomery, Ala.; N4 - Atlanta, Ga.; N5 - Glendale, Ariz.; N6- Tampa, Fla.; N7 - New Orleans, La.; N8 - Santa Clara, Calif.

APPALACHIAN STATE (5-0)									
Year	CU	ASU	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	ASU		
1984	0-0	0-0	4/-	Н	W	40	7		
1990	2-1	1-1	17/-	Н	W	48	0		
1991	0-0	1-0	8/-	Н	W	34	0		
1997	0-0	0-0	18/-	Н	W	23	12		
2015	1-0	1-0	12/-	Н	W	41	10		
Totals						186	29		

## Year CU ARM Rank Site W-L CU ARM 1937 1-1 A L 6 21 Totals 6 21

AUBUKN (13-34-2)								
Year	CU	AUB	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	AUB	
1899	1-1	2-0		Α	L	0	34	
1902	4-1	2-2-1		Α	W	16	0	
1904	1-0	0-0		Н	L	0	5	
1905	2-0-1	1-2		Α	W	26	0	
1906	1-0-3	1-2-1		Н	W	6	4	
1907	3-1	4-1		Α	L	0	12	
1910	3-1	2-0		Α	L	0	17	
1911	0-0	1-0		Н	L	0	29	
1912	2-0	2-0		Α	L	6	27	
1913	1-1	3-0		Н	L	0	20	
1914	0-1-1	2-0		Α	L	0	28	
1915	2-0-1	2-0		N1	L	0	14	
1916	1-2	2-0		Α	L	0	28	
1917	2-0	2-0		Н	L	0	7	
1919	2-1	3-0		Α	L	0	7	
1920	3-0-1	3-0		Н	Ĺ	0	21	
1921	1-1	2-0		A	ī	0	56	
1923	0-0	0-0		H	T	0	0	
1924	1-0	1-0		A	i	0	13	
1925	0-1	1-0		Н	L	6	13	
1926	1-1	1-0		A	- L	0	47	
1927	0-0-1	0-1		H	w	3	0	
1928	2-0	0-1		A	W	6	0	
1929	2-0	1-0		Н	w	26	7	
1940	5-1	3-2-1		A	- L	7	21	
1941	7-1	3-5-1	16/-	A	Ĺ	7	28	
1942	3-5-1	5-4-1	-/16	A	L	13	41	
1946	3-5	3-5	710	N2	W	21	13	
1947	3-5	2-6		H	w	34	18	
1948	8-0	1-6-1	11/-	N3	W	7	6	
1949	4-4-1	1-4-2	11/-	N3	T	20	20	
1950	7-0-1	0-8	11/-	A	w	41	0	
1951	6-2	5-3	11/-	H	w	34		
1952	2-5-1	1-7		A	L	0	3	
1953	3-4-1	6-1-1	-/14	-Ĥ	Ĺ	19	45	
1954	4-4	5-3	-/18	A	Ŀ	6	27	
1955	6-2	6-1-1	-/10	N3	L	0	21	
1961	2-3	2-2	-/12	A	L	14	24	
1962	2-3	4-0		H	L	14	17	
1967	1-2	2-1		A	L	21	43	
1968	0-2-1	2-1		H	L	10	21	
1969	2-1	2-1	-/20	A	Ĺ	0	51	
1970	2-1	3-0	-/20 -/9		L	0	44	
1970	2-2	5-0	-/9 -/5	A	L	13	35	
1971	7-4	9-3	-/13	N4	L	17	21	
				N4 N4	L (OT)			
2007	9-3 2-0	8-4 2-0	15/22 -/16	A A	L(OT)	20	23	
$\overline{}$								
2011	2-0	2-0	-/21	H	W	38	24	
2012	0-0	0-0	14/-	N4	W	26	19	
2016	0-0	0-0	2/-	A		19	13	
2017	1-0	1-0	3/13	Н	W	14	6	
Totals		0.0.1:0			NIO	534	1000	
N1 - Ar	nderson,	S.C.; N2	- Montgo	mery, Al	a.; N3 -	Mobile	Ala.;	

N1 - Anderson, S.C.; N2 - Montgomery, Ala.; N3 - Mobile, Ala.; N4 - Atlanta, Ga.

#### BALL STATE (3-0)

Year	CU	BSU	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	BSU
1992	0-0	0-0	13/-	Н	W	24	10
2002	2-1	1-1		Н	W	30	7
2012	1-0	1-0	12/-	Н	W	52	27
Totals						106	44

#### BAYLOR (0-1)

Year	CU	BAY	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	BAY
1979	8-3	7-4	18/20	N1	L	18	24
Totals						18	24

N1 - Atlanta, Ga.

#### BINGHAM (1-0)

Year	CU	BIN	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	BIN
1898	0-1			Н	W	55	0
Totals						55	0

BC	STON	COLLE	GE (1	8-9-2)
CU	BOC	Rank	Site	W-L

V---

Year	CU	BOC	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	BOC
1939	8-1	9-1	12/11	N1	W	6	3
1941	3-0	1-1		A2	W	26	13
1942	1-1-1	1-0		A2	L	7	14
1947	1-0	0-0		А3	L	22	32
1948	4-0	2-2-1	13/-	A3	W	26	19
1949	2-3-1	1-4-1		Н	L	27	40
1950	5-0-1	0-6-1	13/-	А3	W	35	14
1951	4-2	1-5		Н	W	21	2
1952	1-4	3-1-1		А3	W	13	0
1953	1-0	0-0		A2	Т	14	14
1958	6-2	6-2	16/-	Н	W	34	12
1960	5-3	2-5-1		Α	L	14	25
1982	0-1	1-0	16/-	Н	T	17	17
1983	1-0	1-0		Α	L	16	31
2005	2-1	2-1		Н	L <sup>(OT)</sup>	13	16
2006	1-0	1-0	18/-	Α	L <sup>(20T)</sup>	33	34
2007	8-2	8-2	15/18	Н	L	17	20
2008	3-4	5-2		Α	W	27	21
2009	1-1	2-0		Н	W	25	7
2010	4-3	2-5		Α	L	10	16
2011	5-0	1-4	8/-	Н	W	36	14
2012	3-1	1-2	17/-	Α	W	45	31
2013	5-0	3-2	3/-	Н	W	24	14
2014	4-2	4-2	24/-	Α	W	17	13
2015	5-0	3-3	5/-	Н	W	34	17
2016	5-0	3-2	3/-	Α	W	56	10
2017	3-0	1-2	2/-	Н	W	34	7
2018	9-0	7-2	2/17	Α	W	27	7
2019	7-0	4-3	4/-	Н	W	59	7
Totals						735	470
114 B							

N1 - Dallas, Texas; A2 - Fenway Park; A3 - Braves Field

#### CALIFORNIA (0-1)

Year	CU		Rank	-	W-L	CU	CAI
1991	9-1-1	9-2	13/14	N1	L	13	37
Totals						13	37

N1 - Orlando, Fla.

#### CAMP HANCOCK (0-1)

Year	CU	HAN	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	HAN
1918	2-1			Н	L	13	66
Totals						13	66

#### CAMP SEVIER (1-0)

		0,	U	(-	σ,		
Year	CU	SEV	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	SEV
1918	0-0			Н	W	65	0
Totals						65	0

### CENTRAL FLORIDA (1-0)

	•		~ - ·	INIDA I	(10)		
Year	CU	UCF	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	UCF
2001	0-0	0-0	18/-	Н	W	21	13
Totals						21	13

#### **CENTRAL MICHIGAN (1-0)**

Year	CU	CMU	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	CML
2007	4-2	4-3		Н	W	70	14
Totals						70	14

#### CENTRE (0-3)

rear	CU	CEN	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	CEN
1921	0-0			Α	L	0	14
1922	0-0			Н	L	0	21
1923	1-0-1			Α	L	7	28
Totals						7	63

#### CHARLOTTE (1-0)

Year	CU	CHA	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	CHA
2019	3-0	2-1	1/-	Н	W	52	10
Totals						52	10

#### CHARLOTTE "Y" (1-0)

Year	CU	CHY	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	CHY
1897	0-1			Α	W	10	0
Totals						10	0

#### CHATTANOOGA (1-0)

Year	CU	UTC	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	UTO
1992	1-2	2-1	25/-	Н	W	54	3
Totals						54	3

**DAVIDSON (11-5-4)** 

Site

N1

н

н

N2

N3

Н

Α

н

N3

N3

Н

Н

DAV Rank

W-L

W

W

W

W

W

W

CU DAV

0

0

10

13

3

0

0

0

7

0

14

239 125

Totals

10

64

24 0

6

17

0 33

12

	THE CITADEL (32-5-1)									
Year	CU	CIT	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	CIT			
1909	5-2	4-0-2		А	W	17	0			
1910	2-1	0-0		А	W	32	0			
1911	2-2	2-1		Α	W	18	0			
1912	2-1	2-2		Н	W	52	14			
1913	2-3	3-1-2		Α	W	7	3			
1914	2-2-1	1-2		Α	W	14	0			
1916	2-4	4-1-1		N1	L	0	3			
1917	4-1	3-1		N1	W	20	0			
1918	2-2	0-0		N2	W	7	0			
1919	5-2	3-3		N1	W	33	0			
1920	3-4-1	2-4		N1	W	26	0			
1921	1-4-1	3-2-1		N1	T	7	7			
1922	3-2	1-3		Α	W	18	0			
1924	2-4	3-4		N3	L	0	20			
1925	0-6	4-3		Α	W	6	0			
1926	2-5	5-2		Н	L	6	15			
1927	4-1-1	1-4		Α	W	13	0			
1928	8-2	5-3-1		Α	L	7	12			
1929	6-3	4-3-1		Н	W	13	0			
1930	2-0	2-0		N4	W	13	7			
1931	1-1-1	1-1-1		N4	L	0	6			
1932	2-3-1	3-2		Α	W	18	6			
1933	2-5-2	2-4-1		Н	W	7	0			
1935	5-2	2-2-1		Α	W	6	0			
1936	4-3	3-4		Α	W	20	0			
1948	9-0	2-6	10/-	Α	W	20	0			
1953	2-4-1	1-6		Α	W	34	13			
1954	4-5	2-6		Н	W	59	0			
1970	0-0	0-0		Н	W	24	0			
1972	0-0	0-0		Н	W	13	0			
1973	0-0	0-0		Н	W	14	12			
1976	0-0	0-0		Н	W	10	7			
1978	0-0	1-0		Н	W	58	3			
1986	2-1	2-2		Н	W	24	0			
2000	0-0	0-0	17/-	Н	W	38	0			
2008	0-1	1-0		Н	W	45	17			
2013	9-1	5-6	7/-	Н	W	52	6			
2017	9-1	5-5	4/-	Н	W	61	3			
Totals						812	154			
N1 - Or	angahur	7 S C + N	2 - Colum	hia S.C.	N3 - Δn	darenn	S C .			

N1 - Orangeburg, S.C.; N2 - Columbia, S.C.; N3 - Anderson, S.C. N4 - Florence, S.C.

COASTAL CAROLINA (1-0)								
Year	CU	CCU	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	CCU	
2009	4-3	3-4		Н	W	49	3	
Totals						49	3	

	COLORADO (1-1)										
Year	CU	COL	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	COL				
1956	7-1-2	7-2-1	19/20	N1	L	21	27				
2005	7-4	7-5	23/-	N2	W	19	10				
Totals						40	37				

N1 - Miami, Fla.; N2 - Orlando, Fla.

Year	CU	CMB	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	CMB
1903	4-1			N1	T	11	11
Totals						11	11

0	1899	0-1
0	1900	0-0
0	1903	3-1
14	1906	1-0-2
3	1907	3-3
0	1908	1-2
3	1909	1-1
0	1913	0-0
0	1914	0-0
0	1915	1-0
0	1916	3-5
7	1917	6-1
0	1918	4-2
20	1919	1-0
0	1923	2-2-1
15	1923	
0	1924	2-3 <b>1-0</b>
12	1929	1-0
0	1932	2-3
7	1943	1-4
6	Totals	
6	N1 - Ro	ock Hill,
0		
0		
0	Year	CU
0	1934	1-1
13	1935	3-0
0	1936	2-1
0	1957	5-2
0	1959	5-1
12	1960	3-1
7	1961	1-3
3	1962	2-2
0	1963	0-3-1
0	1965	2-2
	1966	
17		1-2 1-3
3	1967	
	1968	0-3-1
54		4.0
C.;	1969	4-3
	1970	2-4
	<b>1970</b> 1971	<b>2-4</b> 0-3
	1970 1971 1972	2-4 0-3 1-3
	1970 1971 1972 1973	2-4 0-3 1-3 2-3
CU	1970 1971 1972 1973 1974	2-4 0-3 1-3 2-3 2-3
CU 3	1970 1971 1972 1973 1974 1975	2-4 0-3 1-3 2-3 2-3 1-4
CU	1970 1971 1972 1973 1974 1975 1976	2-4 0-3 1-3 2-3 2-3 1-4 1-3-1
CU 3	1970 1971 1972 1973 1974 1975	2-4 0-3 1-3 2-3 2-3 1-4
CU 3	1970 1971 1972 1973 1974 1975 1976	2-4 0-3 1-3 2-3 2-3 1-4 1-3-1 4-1
3 3	1970 1971 1972 1973 1974 1975 1976	2-4 0-3 1-3 2-3 2-3 1-4 1-3-1 4-1
CU 3	1970 1971 1972 1973 1974 1975 1976 1977	2-4 0-3 1-3 2-3 2-3 1-4 1-3-1 4-1 4-1 4-1
CU 3 3 3	1970 1971 1972 1973 1974 1975 1976 1977 1978 1979 1980	2-4 0-3 1-3 2-3 2-3 1-4 1-3-1 4-1 4-1 4-1 5-0
2U 3 3	1970 1971 1972 1973 1974 1975 1976 1977 1978	2-4 0-3 1-3 2-3 2-3 1-4 1-3-1 4-1

Year

			KE (37	-			
<b>Year</b>	CU	DUK	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	DUI
1934	1-1	1-0		Α	L	6	20
1935	3-0	3-0		A	L	12	38
1936	2-1	3-0		Α	L	0	2
1957	5-2	5-1-2	14/11	Α	L	6	
1959	5-1	3-4	10/-	Н	W	6	(
1960	3-1	3-1		Α	L	6	2
1961	1-3	3-1		Α	W	17	
1962	2-2	3-1		Н	L	0	16
1963	0-3-1	3-0-1		Α	L	30	3
1965	2-2	4-0		Α	W	3	
1966	1-2	3-1		Н	W	9	(
967	1-3	3-2		Α	W	13	
968	0-3-1	2-2		Н	W	39	2
969	4-3	1-5-1		Α	L	27	3,
970	2-4	4-2		Н	L	10	2
971	0-3	4-0	-/14	N1	W	3	(
972	1-3	1-4		Н	L	0	
973	2-3	1-4		A	W	24	
974	2-3	4-1		H	w	17	1
975	1-4	2-3		A	L	21	2
976	1-3-1	3-2			T	18	1
977	4-1	3-2		A	W	17	1
978	4-1	3-2		H	w	28	- 1
979	4-1	2-2-1		A	W	28	1
980	4-1	0-5		H	L	17	3
			<i>C1</i>				
981	5-0	3-2	6/-	Α	W	38	10
982	3-1-1	3-2	20/-	H	W	49	1
983	3-1-1	0-5		A	W	38	3
1984	3-2	1-4		Н	W	54	2
985	2-3	2-3		Α	W	21	
1986	4-1	3-2	17/-	Н	W	35	
1987	5-0	3-2	7/-	Н	W	17	1
1988	4-1	5-0	11/22	Н	W	49	1
1989	4-0	1-3	7/-	Α	L	17	2
1990	3-1	1-2	19/-	Н	W	26	
991	8-1-1	4-5-1	13/-	N2	W	33	2
1992	3-2	2-3	19/-	Н	W	21	(
993	3-1	1-4		Α	W	13	10
994	2-3	5-0	-/25	Α	L	13	19
1995	6-3	3-6	24/-	Н	W	34	1
996	2-3	0-5		Α	W	13	(
1997	5-3	2-6		Н	W <sup>(OT)</sup>	29	2
1998	2-5	3-4		Α	L	23	2
1999	4-4	2-6		Н	W	58	
2000	4-0	0-4	7/-	Α	W	52	2
2001	5-5	0-10		Н	W	59	3
2002	4-4	2-7		Α	W	34	3
2003	6-4	3-7		Н	W	40	
2004	5-4	1-8		A	L	13	1
2005	4-4	1-8		Н	W	49	2
2007	6-2	1-7	25/-	A	W	47	10
2008	4-5	4-5	201	H	W	31	
2012	7-1	6-3	10/-	A	W	56	2
2012	10-0	7-3	2/-	H	W	35	
otals	10-0	7-3	۷-۱	- 11	**	1354	84
0tais N1 - N						1334	04

		B	011501	- /4 0			
		טט	QUESN	E (4-0	)		
Year	CU	DUQ	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	DUQ
1947	2-5			Α	W	34	13
1948	7-0		9/-	Н	W	42	0
1949	2-4-1			Н	W	33	20
1950	4-0-1		14/-	Н	W	53	20
Totals						162	53
	EAS	T TEN	NESSE	E STA	ΓE (1-0	))	
Year	CU	ETS	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	ETS
1993	4-2	4-3		Н	W	27	0
Totals						27	0
			ELON (	1-0)			
Year	CU	ELO	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	ELO
1924	0-0			Н	W	60	0

	ERSKINE (7-1)										
Year	CU	ERS	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	ERS				
1919	0-0			Н	W	53	0				
1920	0-0			Н	W	26	0				
1921	1-4-2			Н	L	0	13				
1922	4-2			Н	W	52	0				
1926	0-0			Н	W	7	0				
1927	1-1-1			Н	W	25	6				
1928	4-0			Н	W	52	0				
1932	1-2			Н	W	19	0				
Totals						234	19				

60

0

		FLO	ORIDA	(3-9-1)	)		
Year	CU	FLA	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	FL/
1911	1-1	1-0-1		Н	L	5	6
1917	5-1	2-2		N1	W	55	7
1922	5-3	6-2		N1	L	14	47
1925	0-5	5-1		Н	L	0	42
1926	2-4	1-5		Α	L	0	33
1928	7-1	6-0		N1	L	6	27
1929	6-2	4-2		Α	L	7	13
1930	7-1	4-2-1		N1	L	0	27
1937	3-4	3-4		Α	W	10	ç
1952	1-2	2-1		Α	L	13	54
1954	1-2	2-1	-/14	N1	W	14	7
1956	1-0	1-0	-/19	Α	T	20	20
1961	0-0	0-0		Α	L	17	21
Totals						161	313
N1 - Jac	ksonvil	le, Fla.					

	FLORIDA ATLANTIC (1-0)							
Year	CU	FAU	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	FAU	
2006	0-0	0-0	18/-	Н	W	54	6	
Totals						54	6	

FURMAN (43-10-4)

	F	LORIE	DA STA	ΓE (13	-20)		
Year	CU	FSU	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	FSU
1970	3-5	4-3		Α	L	13	38
1975	1-6	1-6		Н	L	7	43
1976	1-4-2	2-5		Α	W	15	12
1988	2-0	1-1	3/10	Н	L	21	24
1989	1-0	0-1	10/16	Α	W	34	23
1992	1-0	1-0	15/5	Н	L	20	24
1993	1-0	2-0	21/1	Α	L	0	57
1994	2-4	4-1	-/7	Α	L	0	17
1995	1-0	1-0	-/1	Н	L	26	45
1996	2-2	3-0	-/2	Α	L	3	34
1997	2-0	2-0	16/5	Н	L	28	35
1998	2-4	5-1	-/16	Α	L	0	48
1999	3-3	7-0	-/1	Н	L	14	17
2000	8-1	8-1	10/4	Α	L	7	54
2001	5-2	5-2	-/14	Н	L	27	41
2002	3-1	4-1	-/11	Α	L	31	48
2003	5-4	8-1	-/3	Н	W	26	10
2004	1-2	1-1	-/8	Α	L	22	41
2005	5-4	7-2	-/17	Н	W	35	14
2006	1-1	2-0	-/9	Α	W	27	20
2007	0-0	0-0	-/19	Н	W	24	18
2008	4-4	6-2	-/24	Α	L	27	41
2009	5-3	4-4		Н	W	40	24
2010	5-4	6-3		Α	L	13	16
2011	3-0	2-1	21/11	Н	W	35	30
2012	3-0	3-0	10/4	Α	L	37	49
2013	6-0	5-0	3/5	Н	L	14	51
2014	1-1	2-0	22/1	Α	L <sup>(OT)</sup>	17	23
2015	8-0	7-1	1/16	Н	W	23	13
2016	7-0	5-2	3/12	Α	W	37	34
2017	8-1	3-5	4/-	Н	W	31	14
2018	7-0	4-3	2/-	Α	W	59	10
2019	5-0	3-2	2/-	Н	W	45	14
Totals						758	982

		FORDHAM (0-0-1)							
Year	CU	FOR	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	FOR		
1952	2-4			Α	T	12	12		
Totals						12	12		

Year	CU	FUR	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	FUR
1896	0-0	0-0		Α	W	14	6
1902	2-0	3-2-1		Α	W	28	0
1914	0-2-1	2-0		Α	W	57	0
1915	0-0	0-0		Α	W	94	0
1916	0-0	0-0		Н	W	7	6
1917	1-0	1-1		Α	W	38	0
1918	3-2	0-1-1		Н	W	67	7
1919	6-2	6-1-1		Α	Т	7	7
1920	4-4-1	7-1		Α	L	0	14
1921	1-2	2-2		A	T	0	0
1922	5-2	6-3		A	Ĺ	6	20
1923	4-2-1	9-1		A	W	7	6
1924	2-5	4-5		Н	- L	0	3
1925	1-6	6-3		A	ī	0	26
1926	2-6	7-1-1		A	L	0	30
1927	5-2-1	8-1		A	Ĺ	0	28
1928	7-2	5-3		A	W	27	12
1929	7-2	5-3-1		H	w	7	6
	7-3	6-2-1		A	W	12	<b>0</b>
1930				A			
1931	1-6-1	5-2-1			T	0	
1932	3-4-1	7-1		A	L	0	7
1933	3-5-2	5-1-2		A	L	0	6
1934	4-4	5-3		Н	W	7	0
1935	6-2	7-1		Α	L	6	8
1936	5-4	6-2		Н	L	0	12
1937	4-4	4-3-1		Α	Т	0	0
1938	6-1-1	2-6-1		Н	W	10	7
1939	7-1	5-3	15/-	Α	W	14	3
1940	5-2-1	5-3		Α	W	13	7
1941	6-1	3-3-2	18/-	Α	W	34	6
1942	2-5-1	3-5		Н	W	12	7
1946	2-5	2-5		Н	W	20	6
1947	1-5	2-4		Α	W	35	7
1948	5-0	2-3-1	12/-	Н	W	41	0
1949	3-4-1	3-5		Α	W	28	21
1950	6-0-1	2-7-1	11/-	Н	W	57	2
1951	5-2	3-5-1		Α	W	34	14
1954	3-3	5-2		Н	W	27	6
1955	6-3	1-8		Α	W	40	20
1956	6-1-2	2-7		Н	W	28	7
1957	6-3	3-6		Α	W	45	6
1958	7-2	2-6	12/-	Н	W	36	19
1959	7-2	3-6	14/-	A	W	56	3
1960	5-4	5-3-1		Н	W	42	14
1961	3-5	7-2		Н	W	35	6
1962	3-4	4-4		A	W	44	3
1964	0-0	1-0		H	w	28	
1979	0-0	0-0		Н.	w	21	0
1988	1-0	1-0	3/-	Н.	w	23	3
1989	0-0	0-0	12/-	Н.	W	30	
1994	0-0	0-0	24/-	H	W	27	6
1994	0-0	0-0	24/-	H	W	19	3
1998	0-0	0-0		H	W	33	17
2003	0-1	1-0	2001	Н	W	28	17
2007	2-0	1-1	20/-	Н	W	38	10
2012	2-0	0-2	11/-	H	W	41	7
2018	0-0	0-0	2/-	Н	W	48	7
Totals						1371	428

	GEC	RGE V	VASHIN	IGTON	(3-1-1)	L)	
Year	CU	GWN	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	GWN
1933	1-1-1			Α	T	0	0
1938	4-1-1			N1	W	27	0
1939	4-1			Α	W	13	6
1941	4-1			Α	W	19	0
1942	2-3-1			Н	L	0	7
Totals						59	13
N1 - Gr	reenville,	S.C.					

	Α	T	0	0
	N1	W	27	0
	Α	W	13	6
	Α	W	19	0
	Н	L	0	7
				10
			59	13
S.C.			59	13
S.C.			59	13
S.C.			59	13

		GLO	rain (1	0-42	Ψ)		
Year	CU	UGA	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	UGA
1897	0-0	0-0		Α	L	0	24
1898	0-0	0-0		Α	L	8	20
1899	0-0	0-0		Α	L	0	11
1900	3-0	2-1		Α	W	39	5
1901	1-0-1	1-2		А	W	29	5
1902	3-1	2-0-1		н	W	36	0
1903	0-0	0-0		A	W	29	0
1904	1-1	1-0		Н	W	10	0
1905	0-0-1	0-0		A	W	35	0
1906	0-0-1	0-1		H	w	6	<u>_</u> 0
1907	3-2	2-2-1		N1	L	0	8
1908	1-3	3-1		N1	L	0	6
	4-2						
1909		1-1-2 5-1		N1	W	5	0
1910	4-2			N1	T	0	0
1911	3-2	5-1		N1	L	0	23
1912	3-2	4-1		N1	L	5	27
1913	2-2	4-1		N1	L	15	18
1914	3-2-1	3-3		Α	W	35	13
1915	2-3-2	4-2-2		Α	L	0	13
1916	1-0	1-0		N2	L	0	26
1919	6-2-1	4-2		Α	T	0	0
1920	4-5-1	7-0-1		Α	L	0	55
1921	1-5-2	6-1-1		Α	L	0	28
1927	5-1-1	6-0		Α	L	0	32
1932	3-3-1	1-3-1		Н	L	18	32
1937	1-2	2-0		Α	L	0	14
1944	4-4	6-2		Α	L	7	21
1945	1-0	1-0		A	L	0	20
1946	1-0	0-0		A	L	12	35
1947	1-4	3-3		A	L	6	21
1954	1-0	1-0		A	L	7	14
1955	2-0	1-1			W	26	7
1962	2-1	1-1-1			L	16	24
1963	0-3	2-1-1		H	T	7	7
						7	
1964	1-2	1-1-1		A	L		19
1965	2-1	3-0	-/4	A	_ <u>L</u>	9	23
1967	1-0	1-0	-/5	H	L	17	24
1968	0-0-1	0-0-1		Α	L	13	31
1969	1-0	1-0	-/7	Н	L	0	30
1970	2-0	0-1		Α	L	0	38
1971	0-1	2-0	-/14	Н	L	0	28
1973	1-0	0-0-1		Α	L	14	31
1974	1-2	2-1		Н	W	28	24
1975	0-3	2-1		Α	L	7	35
1976	1-0	1-0	-/9	Н	L	0	41
1977	0-1	1-0	-/17	Α	W	7	6
1978	1-0	1-0	8/-	Α	L	0	12
1979	1-1	0-1		Н	W	12	7
1980	1-0	2-0	-/10	Α	L	16	20
1981	2-0	2-0	-/4	Н	W	13	3
1982	0-0	0-0	11/7	Α	L	7	13
1983	1-1	1-0	-/11	Н	Т	16	16
1984	2-0	2-0	2/20	A	L	23	26
1985	1-0	1-1	2,20	H	L	13	20
1986	0-1	1-0	-/14	Α.	W	31	28
1987	2-0	2-0	8/18	Н	w	21	20
1990	4-1	3-1	16/-	-:- H	w	34	3
1991	3-0	3-1	6/-	Α	L	12	27
1994	2-2	3-2		A	L	14	40
1995	3-2	2-3	/~	H	L	17	19
2002	0-0	0-0	-/8	A	L	28	31
2003	0-0	0-0	-/11	Н	L	0	30
2013	0-0	0-0	8/5	Н	W	38	35
2014	0-0	0-0	16/12	Α	L	21	45
Totals						769	1234
N1 - Au	ugusta, G	ia.; N2 -	Anderson,	S.C.			
	_						
	C I		\ DDE E	TICH.	T // 1 \		

GEORGIA (18-42-4)

	GE	ORGI/	A PRE-I	-LIGH	Г (0-1)		
Year	CU	GPF	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	GPI
1943	2-4			N1	L	6	32
Totals						6	32

N1 - Greenville, S.C.

	GEORGIA SOUTHERN (1-0)									
Year	CU	GSU	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	GSU			
2018	2-0	2-0	2/-	Н	W	38	7			
Totals						38	7			

	GEORGIA STATE (1-0)									
Year	CU	GSU	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	GSI			
2014	7-3	1-9		Н	W	28	(			
Totals						28	(			

## **GAME RES**

	_	FORC	IA TECH	1 (22	E1 2\		
Year	CU	GAT	Rank	Site	01-Z) W-L	CU	GAT
1898	2-1	0-1	Nalik	N1	W	23	0
1899	3-2	0-3		N2	W	41	5
1902	1-0	0-1		Α	W	44	5
1903	1-0	0-0		Α	W	73	0
1904	2-2	5-1		A	T	11	11
1905 1906	3-1-1	1-0 4-2		A A	L W	10	<u>17</u>
1907	3-0-3	3-4		A	W	6	5
1908	1-5	5-3		A	L	6	30
1909	6-2	6-2		Α	L	3	29
1910	4-2-1	4-3		Α	L	0	34
1911	3-4	5-2-1		Α	L	0	31
1912	4-3	4-3-1		A	L	0	23
1913 1914	4-3 5-2-1	6-2 5-2		A A	L	6	34 26
1914	1-0	0-0		A	L	0	28
1919	2-0	3-0		A	-L	0	28
1920	3-3-1	5-1		Α	L	0	7
1921	1-3-1	5-1		Α	L	7	48
1922	3-1	4-2		Α	L	7	21
1932	1-0	0-0		A	L	14	32
1933	0-0-1	0-0		Α	L	2	39
1934 1936	1-0 3-3	0-0 3-1-1		A A	L W	7 14	12
1936	3-3	4-2		A	L	0	7
1943	2-5	5-3	-/15	A	-L	6	41
1944	1-0	0-0		Α	L	0	51
1945	5-2-1	4-4		Α	W	21	7
1953	2-3-1	5-1-1	-/6	Α	L	7	20
1958	5-1	4-2-1	17/-	A	L	0	13
1959	2-0 0-0	2-0 0-0	6/7	A	L	6	16
1962 1963	0-0	1-0	-/9	A A	L	9	26 27
1964	1-1	2-0	-19	A	L	7	14
1965	2-0	0-1-1		A	L	6	38
1966	1-0	2-0	-/9	Α	L	12	13
1967	1-1	2-0		Α	L	0	10
1968	0-1-1	1-1		Α	L	21	24
1969	1-1	2-0		A	W	21	10
1970 1971	2-1 0-2	3-0 1-2	-/15	A A	L	7 14	28
1971	1-2	2-1-1		A	L	9	31
1973	1-1	0-2		A	- L	21	29
1974	0-2	1-2		Н	W	21	17
1975	0-2	1-1		Α	L	28	33
1976	1-1	0-2		Α	T	24	24
1977	1-1	1-1		Α	W	31	14
1983 1984	1-1-1 2-1	<b>0-2</b> 2-2	13/20	H A	W L	<b>41</b> 21	28
1985	1-1	1-1	13/20	H	L	3	14
1986	1-1	1-0-1		A	W	27	3
1987	3-0	1-1	9/-	Н	W	33	12
1988	2-1	1-1	12/-	Α	W	30	13
1989	5-1	1-3	14/-	Н	L	14	30
1990	5-1	4-0	15/18	Α	L	19	21
1991	2-0	2-1	7/19	Н	w	9	7
1992 <b>1993</b>	1-1 1-1	1-0 <b>2-0</b>	16/-	A H	W	16 <b>16</b>	20 13
1994	4-5	1-7		H	W	20	10
1995	4-3	4-3		A	W	24	3
1996	3-3	4-1	-/22	Н	W	28	25
1997	2-1	1-1	17/-	Α	L	20	23
1998	2-7	6-2	-/22	Н	L	21	24
1999	5-4	6-2	-/13	Α	L	42	45
2000	8-0	5-2	5/-	H	L	28	31
2001 2002	2-1	3-0	-/9	A	W <sup>(OT)</sup>	47 <b>24</b>	44
2002	<b>1-1</b> 2-1	<b>2-0</b> 1-2		H A	W	39	<u>19</u>
2004	1-0	1-0	20/-	Н	L	24	28
2005	4-3	4-2		A		9	10
2006	6-1	5-1	12/13	Н	W	31	7
2007	4-0	2-2	13/-	Α	L	3	13
2008	3-3	5-1		Н	L	17	21
2009	1-0	1-0	-/15	A	L	27	30
2010	8-4	10-2	25/12	N3	W	34	39 13
2010	<b>3-3</b> 8-0	<b>5-2</b> 6-2	6/-	H A	L	<b>27</b>	31
2012	4-1	2-3	15/-	Ĥ	W	47	31
2013	8-1	6-3	8/-	Н.	W	55	31
2014	7-2	8-2	18/24	Α	L	6	28
2015	4-0	2-3	6/-	Н	W	43	24
2016	3-0	3-0	5/-	A	W	26	7
2017	6-1	4-2	7/-	Н	W	24	10

S			411	C			
	$\mathbf{U}$ $\mathbf{L}$	- 1 -	<b>3</b>	<b>IS</b>	. (	ШI	
2018	3-0	1-2	3/-	Α	W	49	21
2019	0-0	0-0	1/-	Н	w	52	14
Totals						1568	1755
N1 - Au	ugusta, G	a.; N2 -	Greenville	, S.C.; N	3 - Tam	pa, Fla	
	,	CODDO	NI NATI I	TADV /	4.0\		
Year	CU	GOM	N MILI Rank	Site	4-0) W-L	CU	GOM
1907	0-0	GOW	Railk	Н	W	5	0
1908	0-0			H	w	15	
1909	0-0			Н	W	26	0
1910	0-0			Н	W	26	0
Totals						72	0
		CII	III FODI	2 (1 0)			
Vaar	CII	GUI	ILFORI		W I	CII	CIII
Year 1901	0-0	GUI	Rank	Site H	W-L W	CU 122	GUI 0
Totals	0-0			п	VV	122	0
101410							·
		IL	LINOIS	(1-0)			
Year	CU	ILL	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	ILL
1990	9-2	8-3	14/18	N1	W	30	0
Totals						30	0
NI - Ia	mpa, Fla	١.					
	ΙΔ	CKSON	VILLE	NΔS	(0-1)		
Year	CU	JNA	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	JNA
1942	2-4-1			A	L	6	24
Totals						6	24
				/			
			IT STAT	-	-		
Year	CU	KSU					KSU
			Rank	Site	W-L	CU	
2017 Totals	0-0	0-0	5/-	H	W-L	56	3
Totals	0-0						
	0-0	0-0		Н	W	56	3
	0-0 CU	0-0	5/-	Н	W	56	3
Year 1925	<b>CU</b> 0-2	0-0 KEI KEN 1-1	5/- NTUCK	H Y (5-8) Site	W	56 56	3 3 KEN 19
<b>Year</b> 1925 1929	<b>CU</b> 0-2 6-0	0-0 KEI KEN 1-1 4-0	5/- NTUCK	Y (5-8) Site A A	<b>W-L</b> L	56 56 CU 6	3 3 KEN 19 44
Year 1925 1929 1934	CU 0-2 6-0 1-2	0-0 KEN 1-1 4-0 2-1	5/- NTUCK	H Y (5-8) Site A A A	W-L L L	56 56 CU 6 6	3 3 KEN 19 44 7
Year 1925 1929 1934 1936	CU 0-2 6-0 1-2 5-3	0-0 KEI KEN 1-1 4-0 2-1 5-3	5/- NTUCK	H Y (5-8) Site A A A	W-L L L	56 56 CU 6 6 0	3 3 KEN 19 44 7
Year 1925 1929 1934 1936 1938	CU 0-2 6-0 1-2 5-3 5-1-1	0-0 KEI KEN 1-1 4-0 2-1 5-3 2-5	5/- NTUCK	H Y (5-8) Site A A A A	W-L L L L	56 56 CU 6 6 0 6	3 3 KEN 19 44 7 7
Year 1925 1929 1934 1936 1938 1952	CU 0-2 6-0 1-2 5-3	0-0 KEI KEN 1-1 4-0 2-1 5-3	5/- NTUCK	H Y (5-8) Site A A A	W-L L L	56 56 CU 6 6 0	3 3 KEN 19 44 7 7 7 0 27
Year 1925 1929 1934 1936 1938	CU 0-2 6-0 1-2 5-3 5-1-1 2-4-1	0-0  KEN 1-1 4-0 2-1 5-3 2-5 4-3-1	5/- NTUCK	H Y (5-8) Site A A A A A	W-L L L L W	56 56 CU 6 6 0 6 14 14	3 3 KEN 19 44 7 7
Year 1925 1929 1934 1936 1938 1952 1971	CU 0-2 6-0 1-2 5-3 5-1-1 2-4-1 0-0	0-0  KEN 1-1 4-0 2-1 5-3 2-5 4-3-1 0-0	5/- NTUCK Rank	H (5-8) Site A A A A A A H	W-L L L L W	56 56 CU 6 6 0 6 14 14 10	3 KEN 19 44 7 7 0 27 13
Year 1925 1929 1934 1936 1938 1952 1971 1981 1982	CU 0-2 6-0 1-2 5-3 5-1-1 2-4-1 0-0 3-0 1-1-1 1-2	0-0  KE KEN  1-1  4-0  2-1  5-3  2-5  4-3-1  0-0  1-2  0-2-1  2-1	5/- NTUCK Rank	H (5-8) Site A A A A A A H A A	W-L  L  L  L  W  L  W  L	56 56 CU 6 6 0 6 14 14 10 21 24 7	3 3 KEN 19 44 7 7 0 27 13 3 6 26
Year 1925 1929 1934 1936 1938 1952 1971 1981 1982 1985 1993	CU 0-2 6-0 1-2 5-3 5-1-1 2-4-1 0-0 3-0 1-1-1 1-2 8-3	0-0  KEN 1-1 4-0 2-1 5-3 2-5 4-3-1 0-0 1-2 0-2-1 2-1 6-5	5/- NTUCK Rank	H (5-8) Site A A A A A H A N1	W-L L L L W L L W L W W W L	56 56 6 6 6 14 14 10 21 24 7	3 3 8 19 44 7 7 0 27 13 3 6 26 13
Year 1925 1929 1934 1936 1938 1952 1971 1981 1982 1985 1993 2006	CU 0-2 6-0 1-2 5-3 5-1-1 2-4-1 0-0 3-0 1-1-1 1-2 8-3 8-4	KEI KEN 1-1 4-0 2-1 5-3 2-5 4-3-1 0-0 1-2 0-2-1 2-1 6-5 7-5	5/- NTUCK Rank	H (5-8) Site A A A A A A A A N B H A N 1 N 2	W-L L L L W L L W W L W	56 56 6 6 6 14 14 10 21 24 7 14 20	3 3 KEN 19 44 7 7 0 27 13 3 6 26 13 28
Year 1925 1929 1934 1936 1938 1952 1971 1981 1985 1993 2006 2009	CU 0-2 6-0 1-2 5-3 5-1-1 2-4-1 0-0 3-0 1-1-1 1-2 8-3	0-0  KEN 1-1 4-0 2-1 5-3 2-5 4-3-1 0-0 1-2 0-2-1 2-1 6-5	5/- NTUCK Rank	H (5-8) Site A A A A A H A N1	W-L L L L W L L W L W W W	56 56 6 6 6 14 14 10 21 24 7 14 20 21	3 3 KEN 19 44 7 7 0 27 13 3 6 26 13 28 13
Year 1925 1929 1934 1936 1938 1952 1971 1981 1982 1985 1993 2006 2009 Totals	CU 0-2 6-0 1-2 5-3 5-1-1 2-4-1 0-0 3-0 1-1-1 1-2 8-3 8-4 8-5	KEN 1-1 4-0 2-1 5-3 2-5 4-3-1 0-0 1-2 0-2-1 2-1 6-5 7-5	5/- NTUCK Rank	H Y (5-8) Site A A A A A A A A N1 N1 N2 N2	W-L L L L W L L W W L W	56 56 6 6 6 14 14 10 21 24 7 14 20	3 3 KEN 19 44 7 7 0 27 13 3 6 26 13 28
Year 1925 1929 1934 1936 1938 1952 1971 1981 1982 1985 1993 2006 2009 Totals	CU 0-2 6-0 1-2 5-3 5-1-1 2-4-1 0-0 3-0 1-1-1 1-2 8-3 8-4 8-5	KEN 1-1 4-0 2-1 5-3 2-5 4-3-1 0-0 1-2 0-2-1 2-1 6-5 7-5	5/- NTUCK Rank	H Y (5-8) Site A A A A A A A A N1 N1 N2 N2	W-L L L L W L L W W L W	56 56 6 6 6 14 14 10 21 24 7 14 20 21	3 3 KEN 19 44 7 7 0 27 13 3 6 26 13 28 13
Year 1925 1929 1934 1936 1938 1952 1971 1981 1982 1985 1993 2006 2009 Totals	CU 0-2 6-0 1-2 5-3 5-1-1 2-4-1 0-0 3-0 1-1-1 1-2 8-3 8-4 8-5	0-0  KEI KEN  1-1 4-0 2-1 5-3 2-5 4-3-1 0-0 1-2 0-2-1 6-5 7-5 7-5 a.; N2 - N	5/- NTUCK Rank	H Y (5-8) Site A A A A A A H A N1 N2 N2 Tenn.	W-L L L L W L L W U L W W U U W W U U W U U W U U W U U W U W U U W U W U W U W U W U W U W U W U W U W U W U W W U W U W W U W W U W W U W W U W W U W W U W W U W W U W W U W W U W W U W W W W U W W W U W W W W U W	56 56 6 6 6 14 14 10 21 24 7 14 20 21	3 3 KEN 19 44 7 7 0 27 13 3 6 26 13 28 13
Year 1925 1929 1934 1936 1938 1952 1971 1981 1982 1985 1993 2006 2009 Totals	CU 0-2 6-0 1-2 5-3 5-1-1 2-4-1 0-0 3-0 1-1-1 1-2 8-3 8-4 8-5	0-0  KEI KEN  1-1 4-0 2-1 5-3 2-5 4-3-1 0-0 1-2 0-2-1 6-5 7-5 7-5 a.; N2 - N	5/- NTUCK Rank  14/- 23/- slashville, seEACH: Rank	H Y (5-8) Site A A A A A A H A N1 N2 N2 Tenn.	W-L L L L W L L W U L W W U U W W U U W U U W U U W U U W U W U U W U W U W U W U W U W U W U W U W U W U W U W W U W U W W U W W U W W U W W U W W U W W U W W U W W U W W U W W U W W U W W W W U W W W U W W W W U W	56 56 6 6 6 14 14 10 21 24 7 14 20 21	3 3 KEN 19 44 7 7 0 27 13 3 6 26 13 28 13
Year 1925 1929 1934 1936 1938 1952 1971 1981 1985 1993 2006 2009 Totals N1 - At	CU 0-2 6-0 1-2 5-3 5-1-1 0-0 3-0 1-1-1 1-2 8-3 8-4 8-5	0-0  KEI KEN 1-1 4-0 2-1 5-3 2-5 4-3-1 0-0 1-2 0-2-1 2-1 6-5 7-5 7-5 0NG B	5/- NTUCK Rank  14/- 23/- lashville,	H Y (5-8) Site A A A A A A A H A N1 N2 N2 Tenn.	W-L L L L W L W W L W W	56 56 6 6 6 6 14 10 21 24 7 7 14 20 21 163	33 33 8 KEN 19 44 77 7 0 27 13 3 6 6 26 26 28 13 28 20 6
Year 1925 1929 1934 1936 1938 1952 1971 1981 1985 1993 2006 2009 Totals N1 - At	CU 0-2 6-0 1-2 5-3 5-1-1 2-4-1 0-0 1-1-1 1-2 8-3 8-4 8-5	0-0  KE KEN 1-1 4-0 2-1 5-3 2-5 4-3-1 0-0 1-2 0-2-1 2-1 6-5 7-5 7-5 7-5 ONG B LBS	5/- NTUCK Rank  14/- 23/- slashville, seEACH: Rank	Y (5-8) Site A A A A A A H A N1 N2 N2 Tenn.  STATE Site	W-L L L L W W L L W W W W (1-0)	56 56 6 6 6 6 14 14 10 21 24 20 21 163	33 33 8 KEN 19 44 7 7 0 27 13 3 6 6 26 28 13 28 28 20 6
Year 1925 1929 1934 1936 1938 1952 1971 1981 1985 1993 2006 2009 Totals N1 - At	CU 0-2 6-0 1-2 5-3 5-1-1 2-4-1 0-0 3-0 1-1-1 1-2 8-3 8-4 8-5 cu 0-0	0-0  KEI KEN 1-1 4-0 2-1 5-3 2-5 4-3-1 0-0 1-2 0-2-1 2-1 6-5 7-5 7-5 0NG B LBS 0-0	14/- 23/- lashville, Rank 10/-	H Y (5-8) Site A A A A A A H A N1 N2 N2 Tenn.  STATE Site H	W-L L L L W W U L W W W U W W W W W W W W	56 56 6 6 6 6 14 10 21 24 7 7 14 20 21 163	33 33 8 KEN 19 44 77 7 0 27 13 3 6 6 26 26 28 13 28 20 6
Year 1925 1929 1934 1936 1952 1971 1981 1982 1993 2006 2009 Totals N1 - At	CU 0-2 6-0 1-2 5-3 5-1-1 0-0 3-0 1-1-1 1-2 8-3 8-4 8-5 cu 0-0	0-0  KE KEN 1-1 4-0 2-1 5-3 2-5 4-3-1 0-0 1-2 0-2-1 2-1 6-5 7-5 7-5 7-5 ONG B LBS 0-0	5/- NTUCK Rank  14/- 23/- Rank 10/-	H Y (5-8) Site A A A A A A H A N1 N2 N2 Tenn.  STATE Site H	W-L L L L W W L W W U U W W W U W W U U W W U U W W U U W W U U W W U W	56 56 6 6 0 6 14 14 12 21 24 7 14 20 21 163	3 3 3 44 7 7 7 0 0 27 13 3 3 6 6 13 28 13 206
Year 1925 1929 1934 1936 1938 1952 1971 1981 1985 1993 2006 2009 Totals N1 - At	CU 0-2 6-0 1-2 5-3 5-1-1 2-4-1 0-0 3-0 1-1-1 1-2 8-3 8-4 8-5 cu 0-0	0-0  KEI KEN 1-1 4-0 2-1 5-3 2-5 4-3-1 0-0 1-2 0-2-1 2-1 6-5 7-5 7-5 0NG B LBS 0-0	14/- 23/- lashville, Rank 10/-	H Y (5-8) Site A A A A A A H A N1 N2 N2 Tenn.  STATE Site H	W-L L L L W W U L W W W U W W W W W W W W	56 56 6 6 6 6 14 10 21 24 7 7 14 20 21 163	33 33 8 KEN 19 44 77 7 0 27 13 3 6 6 26 26 28 13 28 20 6
Year 1925 1929 1934 1936 1938 1952 1971 1981 1985 1993 2006 2009 Totals N1 - At	CU 0-2 6-0 1-2 5-3 5-1-1 2-4-1 0-0 3-0 1-1-1 1-2 8-3 8-4 8-5 cu 0-0	0-0  KEI KEN 1-1 4-0 2-1 5-3 2-5 4-3-1 0-0 1-2 0-2-1 2-1 6-5 7-5 7-5 7-5 ONG B LBS 0-0  DUISIA ULM	14/- 23/- Nashville, Rank 10/-	Y (5-8) Site A A A A A A H A N1 N2 N2 Tenn.  STATE Site H	W-L L L L W W L W W L W W-L W W-L W-C W-C W-C W-C W-C W-C W-C W-C W-C W-C	56 56 6 6 0 6 14 14 10 22 4 7 14 20 21 163 CU 59 59	3 3 3 44 7 7 7 0 27 13 6 6 26 26 13 28 20 6
Year 1925 1929 1934 1936 1938 1952 1971 1981 1985 1993 2006 2009 Totals  Year 1990 Totals  Year 2007	CU 0-2 6-0 1-2 5-3 5-1-1 2-4-1 0-0 1-1-1 1-2 8-3 8-4 8-5 CU 0-0	0-0  KE KEN 1-1 4-0 2-1 5-3 2-5 4-3-1 0-0 1-2 0-2-1 2-1 6-5 7-5 7-5 7-5 ONG B LBS 0-0  DUISIA ULM 0-1	14/- 23/- Rank 10/- NA-MC Rank 25/-	H Y (5-8) Site A A A A A A H A N1 N2 N2 Tenn.  STATE Site H	W-L L L L W W L W W U L W W (1-0) W-L W	56 56 6 6 6 6 14 14 10 21 24 7 14 20 21 163 CU 59 59 CU 49	3 3 3 44 7 7 7 7 0 27 13 6 6 26 26 23 28 3 206 0 0
Year 1925 1929 1934 1936 1938 1952 1971 1981 1985 1993 2006 2009 Totals N1 - At	CU 0-2 6-0 1-2 5-3 5-1-1 2-4-1 0-0 1-1-1 1-2 8-3 8-4 8-5 CU 0-0	0-0  KE KEN 1-1 4-0 2-1 5-3 2-5 4-3-1 0-0 1-2 0-2-1 2-1 6-5 7-5 7-5 7-5 ONG B LBS 0-0  DUISIA ULM 0-1	14/- 23/- Rank 10/- NA-MC Rank 25/-	Y (5-8) Site A A A A A A H A N1 N2 N2 Tenn. STATE Site H  DNROE Site H	W-L L L W L W W L W W-L W-L W	56 56 6 6 6 6 14 14 14 20 21 21 163 CU 59 59 CU 49	3 3 KEN 19 44 7 7 7 7 20 26 13 28 13 206 LBS 0 0 0 ULM 26 26
Year 1925 1929 1934 1936 1938 1952 1971 1981 1985 1993 2006 2009 Totals N1 - At	CU 0-2 6-0 1-2 5-3 5-1-1 2-4-1 0-0 3-0 1-1-1 1-2 8-3 8-4 8-5 cu 0-0	0-0  KEI KEN 1-1 4-0 2-1 5-3 2-5 4-3-1 0-0 1-2 0-2-1 2-1 6-5 7-5 7-5 7-5 0-0  ONG B LBS 0-0  DUISIA ULM 0-1  LOUISI	14/- 23/- Nashville, Rank 10/- NA-MC Rank 25/-	Y (5-8) Site A A A A A A H A N1 N2 N2 Tenn.  STATE Site H  DNROE Site H  TATE ( Site	W-L L L W L W L W L W L W L W L W L W L W L W L W L W L W L W W L W W L W W L W W L W W L W W W W W W W W W W W W W	56 56 6 6 6 14 14 10 21 14 22 20 21 163 CU 59 59 CU 49 49	33 38 KEN 19 44 77 00 277 13 66 26 13 206  LBS 0 0 ULM 26 26 26
Year 1925 1929 1934 1936 1938 1952 1971 1981 1982 1985 1993 2006 2009 Totals  Year 1990 Totals  Year 2007 Totals	CU 0-2 6-0 1-2 5-3 5-1-1 2-4-1 0-0 3-0 1-1-1 1-2 8-3 8-4 8-5 L CU 0-0  LC CU 1-0	0-0  KE  KEN  1-1  4-0  2-1  5-3  2-5  4-3-1  0-0  1-2  0-2-1  6-5  7-5  7-5  A.; N2 - N  ONG B  LBS  0-0  DUISIA  ULM  0-1  LSU  10-0	14/- 23/- lashville, Rank 10/- NA-MC Rank 25/- IANA S Rank 12/1	H Y (5-8) Site A A A A A H A H A N1 N2 N2 Tenn.  STATE Site H  DNROE Site H  TATE (1) Site N1	W-L L L W W L W W L W (1-0) W-L W W-L W U 1-3) W-L L	56 56 6 6 6 14 14 10 21 24 20 21 163 CU 59 59 CU 49 49	33 38 KEN 19 44 7 7 00 27 13 3 6 26 26 206  ULM 26 26 LSU 7
Year 1925 1929 1934 1936 1952 1971 1981 1982 1985 1993 2006 2009 Totals N1 - At  Year 1990 Totals  Year 2007 Totals	CU 0-2 6-0 1-2 5-3 5-1-1 2-4-1 0-0 3-0 1-1-1 1-2 8-3 8-4 8-5 LCU 0-0 LC CU 1-0	0-0  KEI KEN 1-1 4-0 2-1 5-3 2-5 4-3-1 0-0 1-2 0-2-1 2-1 6-5 7-5 7-5 7-5 0-0 0 B LBS 0-0  DUISIA ULM 0-1  LOUISI LSU 10-0 9-2	14/- 23/- lashville, Rank 10/- INA-MC Rank 25/- IANA S Rank 12/1 -/17	H Y (5-8) Site A A A A A A H A N1 N2 N2 Tenn.  STATE Site H  DNROE Site H  TATE (Site N1 N2	W-L L L W W W U W W U W-L W W-L W-L W-L W-L W	56 56 6 6 6 14 14 10 21 24 7 7 14 20 21 163 CU 59 59 49 49 CU 0 7	33 38 KEN 19 44 77 70 0 27 13 3 66 13 3 206  ULM 26 26  ULM 7 7 10
Year 1925 1929 1934 1936 1938 1952 1971 1981 1982 1985 1993 2006 2009 Totals  Year 1990 Totals  Year 2007 Totals	CU 0-2 6-0 1-2 5-3 5-1-1 2-4-1 0-0 3-0 1-1-1 1-2 8-3 8-4 8-5 L CU 0-0  LC CU 1-0	0-0  KE  KEN  1-1  4-0  2-1  5-3  2-5  4-3-1  0-0  1-2  0-2-1  6-5  7-5  7-5  A.; N2 - N  ONG B  LBS  0-0  DUISIA  ULM  0-1  LSU  10-0	14/- 23/- lashville, Rank 10/- NA-MC Rank 25/- IANA S Rank 12/1	H Y (5-8) Site A A A A A H A H A N1 N2 N2 Tenn.  STATE Site H  DNROE Site H  TATE (1) Site N1	W-L L L W W L W W L W (1-0) W-L W W-L W U 1-3) W-L L	56 56 6 6 6 14 14 10 21 24 20 21 163 CU 59 59 CU 49 49	33 38 KEN 19 44 7 7 00 27 13 3 6 26 26 206  ULM 26 26 LSU 7

2019	6-0	4-2	3/-	A	V
Totals					
		МΔ	RSHAL	I (O-1	١
Year	CU	MAR	Rank	Site	, V
1999	0-0	0-0	Runk	Н	÷
Totals					
		MADV	LAND	(24.26	21
Year	CU	UMD	LAND Rank	(34-26 Site	(ے- ۷
1952	1-1	2-0	-/3	A	L
1953	1-0-1	2-0	-/3	H	ī
1954	4-3	4-2-1	-/17	Α	L
1955	6-1	8-0	-/2	Н	L
1956	5-0-1	1-6	11/-	Α	Т
1957	4-2	3-4		Н	٧
1958	2-0	1-1	10/-	Α	٧
1959	6-1	2-5	11/-	Н	L
1960	3-0	1-3	8/-	Α	_ <u>L</u>
1961	0-1	1-0		H	L
1962 1963	4-4 <b>3-4-1</b>	5-3 <b>2-6</b>		A H	V
1964	3-4-1	3-5		A	L
1965	5-3	3-4		H	ī
1966	4-3	4-3		A	V
1967	3-4	0-6		H	v
1968	2-4-1	2-5		A	V
1969	3-3	2-4		Н	٧
1970	2-5	1-6		А	٧
1971	3-5	2-7		Н	٧
1972	3-5	4-4-1		Α	L
1973	5-4	6-3		Н	L
1974	2-2	2-2		Α	L
1975	2-7	6-2-1		Н	L
1976	2-5-2	9-0	-/6	A	L
1977	0-0	0-0	-/10	H	L
1978	8-1	9-1	12/11	Α	٧
1979 1980	<b>1-0</b> 5-4	<b>1-0</b> 6-3		H A	L
1981	9-0	3-4-1	2/-	H	V
1982	6-1-1	7-2	11/18	A	V
1983	7-1-1	7-2	17/11	H	v
1984	7-2	6-3	20/-	A1	L
1985	5-4	6-3		Н	L
1986	7-2	4-5	15/-	A1	Т
1987	8-1	4-5	9/-	Н	٧
1988	7-2	5-4	16/-	Α	V
1989	3-0	1-2	7/-	Н	W
1990	1-1	2-0	10/-	A1	W
1991	6-1-1	2-7	15/-	H	W
1992 1993	5-4 <b>5-2</b>	2-8		A	L W
1993	1-2	1-6 1-2		H	V
1995	3-3	5-1		A	V
1996	4-3	4-4		H	v
1997	3-3	2-5		A	V
1998	1-4	2-3		Н	٧
1999	2-3	4-1		Α	٧
2000	6-0	2-3	5/-	Н	٧
2001	5-3	8-1	-/13	Α	L
2002	6-4	8-2	-/19	Н	L
2003	3-1	3-2		Α	L
2004	2-4	3-3	0.57	Н	٧
2005	1-0	1-0	25/-	A	V
2006	7-2	6-2	19/-	H	L
2007	5-2	4-3	20/	A	٧
2008	3-1	3-1	20/-	Н	ᆜ
2009 <b>2010</b>	2-2 <b>2-3</b>	1-3 <b>4-1</b>		A H	V
2010	6-0	2-3	8/-	A	۷
2011	8-1	4-5	10/-	H	W
	6-1	5-2	9/-	A	V
2013	n-1				

LOUISVILLE (6-0)

Site

Н

Н

Rank

5/3

3/14

2/-

3/-

Year

CU

3-2

2-0

4-0

8-0

6-0

LOU

5-1

0-2

4-0

2-0

2-6

4-2

W-L

W

W

W

W

W

W

CU LOU

254 117

CU MAR 10 13 

CU UMD 

**7** 

11 

**7** 

1300 1126

**LOUISIANA TECH (3-0)** 

18/-

Site

N1

Н

W-L

N1 - New Orleans, La.; N2 - Atlanta, Ga.

1-0

1-2

LAT Rank

Year

Totals

0-1

3-1

N1 - Boise, Idaho

CU LAT

NEWBERRY (6-0)

Site

Н

Н

Rank

Year

1920

1922

1923

1928

CU NEW

1-0-1

0-0-1

0-1

0-0

W-L

W

W

W

w

CU NEW

6 0

0

0

26

57

32

30

Year	CU	MRV	RYVILL Rank	E (1-0 Site	) W-L	CU	MR
1907 Totals	1-0			Н	W	35 35	(
				(4.2)			
Year	CU	MER	ERCER Rank	(4-3) Site	W-L	CU	MEF
1910	1-0	WIE!	Runk	Н	L	0	
1911	3-3			N1	L	6	30
1912	3-3			Α	W	21	13
1913	3-3			Α	W	52	(
1933	2-4-2			N2	L	0	13
1934	3-4			N2	W	32	(
1935	4-1			N3	W	13	( E(
Totals N1 - Co	olumbus,	Ga.; N2	- Savanna	h, Ga.; N	N3 - Aug	<b>124</b> usta, G	59 ia.
	,	,		, ,		, , ,	
		MIA	MI (FLA		-		
Year	CU	MIA	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	MI
1945	3-1-1	4-1	10/15	A	L	6	1
1950	8-0-1	9-0-1	10/15	A	W	15	14
1951	7-2	7-3	19/-	N1	L	7	14
1953	1-1-1 5-0-2	1-1 4-1-1	12/8	A A	L	0	2:
1956 2004	4-4	6-1	-/11	A	W <sup>(OT)</sup>	24	1
2004	2-0	0-1	20/13	H	L(30T)	30	3(
2009	3-3	5-1	-/8	A	W <sup>(OT)</sup>	40	3
2010	2-1	2-1	-/16	Ĥ	I	21	3(
2015	6-0	4-2	6/-	A	W	58	
2017	11-1	10-1	1/7	N2	W	38	
Totals		101	277			239	218
N1 - Ja	cksonvill	e, Fla.; N	I2 - Charlo	otte, N.C			
			TENINI	-0055	(0.0)		
Year	CU	MTS	TENNE Rank	Site	(Z-U) W-L	CU	MT
2003	1-1	0-2	Rank	Н	W	37	14
2009	0-0	0-0		Н.	w	37	14
Totals						74	28
		MIN	INESOT	TA (0-1	)		
Year	CU	MIN	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	11M
1985	6-5	6-5		N1	L	13	20
Totals		1.				13	20
IVI - 51	nreveport	, La.					
		MIS	SISSIP	PI (0-2	2)		
Year	CU	MIS	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	MIS
1928	6-0	2-3		Α	L	7	
1933	6-0 1-2-2	2-3 3-0-2		A N1	L L	0	13
1933 Totals	1-2-2	3-0-2					1
1933 Totals		3-0-2				0	13
1933 Totals	1-2-2 eridian, I	3-0-2 Wiss.	IPPI ST	N1	L	0	13
1933 Totals	1-2-2 eridian, I	3-0-2 Wiss.	IPPI ST	N1	L	0	13 39
1933 <b>Totals</b> N1 - M	1-2-2 eridian, I	3-0-2 Miss.		N1 <b>FATE (</b> 2	1-1-1)	7	39 MSU
1933 Totals N1 - M	1-2-2 eridian, I M CU	3-0-2 Miss. ISSISS MSU		N1  FATE (:	L 1-1-1) W-L	0 7	39 MSU
1933 <b>Totals</b> N1 - M <b>Year</b> 1948	1-2-2 eridian, I  M CU 2-0	3-0-2 Miss.  ISSISS MSU 1-0-1		N1  FATE (3  Site  A	1-1-1) W-L W	0 7 CU 21 7 7	39 MSU
1933 Totals N1 - M Year 1948 1949 1999 Totals	1-2-2 eridian, I  M CU 2-0 2-1 6-5	3-0-2 Miss.  ISSISS MSU 1-0-1 0-2 9-2	Rank	N1  FATE (: Site A H	L-1-1) W-L W	0 7 CU 21 7	1: 3: MSI
1933 Totals N1 - M Year 1948 1949 1999 Totals	1-2-2 eridian, I M CU 2-0 2-1	3-0-2 Miss.  ISSISS MSU 1-0-1 0-2 9-2	Rank	N1  FATE (: Site A H	L-1-1) W-L W	0 7 CU 21 7 7	13 39 MSU
1933 Totals N1 - M Year 1948 1949 1999 Totals	1-2-2 eridian, I  M CU 2-0 2-1 6-5	3-0-2 Wiss.  ISSISS MSU 1-0-1 0-2 9-2	-/15	N1  FATE (: Site A H N1	1-1-1) W-L W T L	0 7 CU 21 7 7	1: 3: MSI
1933 Totals N1 - M Year 1948 1949 1999 Totals N1 - At	1-2-2 eridian, I  M CU 2-0 2-1 6-5	3-0-2 Wiss. ISSISS MSU 1-0-1 0-2 9-2	Rank -/15	N1  FATE (: Site A H N1	L-1-1) W-L W T	0 7 CU 21 7 7 35	13 39 MSI 1 3
1933 Totals N1 - M Year 1948 1949 1999 Totals N1 - At	I-2-2 eridian, I  CU 2-0 2-1 6-5 clanta, Ga	3-0-2 Wiss. ISSISS MSU 1-0-1 0-2 9-2 a. MIS	Rank -/15 SSOUR Rank	N1  FATE (: Site A H N1  I (3-1) Site	L-1-1) W-L W T L	0 7 CU 21 7 7 35	13 39 MSU
1933 Totals N1 - M Year 1948 1949 1999 Totals N1 - At Year 1948	1-2-2 eridian, I  M CU 2-0 2-1 6-5 clanta, Ga  CU 10-0	3-0-2 Wiss. ISSISS MSU 1-0-1 0-2 9-2 n. MI: MIZ 8-2	Rank -/15	N1  Site A H N1  I (3-1) Site N1	L -1-1) W-L W T L	0 7 21 7 7 35	13 39 MSU 11 33
1933 Totals N1 - M Year 1948 1949 1999 Totals N1 - At Year 1948 1950	1-2-2 eridian, I  M CU 2-0 2-1 6-5 clanta, Ga  CU 10-0 1-0	3-0-2 Wiss.  ISSISS MSU 1-0-1 0-2 9-2  A.  MIZ 8-2 0-1	Rank -/15 SSOUR Rank	N1 Site A H N1  I (3-1) Site N1 A	L W-L W W	CU 21 7 7 35 CU 24 34	13 39 MSU 11 33
1933 Totals N1 - M Year 1948 1949 1999 Totals N1 - At Year 1948 1950 1996	1-2-2 eridian, I  M CU 2-0 2-1 6-5 clanta, Ga  CU 10-0	3-0-2 Wiss.  ISSISS MSU 1-0-1 0-2 9-2  MI MIZ 8-2 0-1 0-2	Rank -/15 SSOUR Rank	N1  Site A H N1  I (3-1) Site N1	L -1-1) W-L W T L	0 7 21 7 7 35	MSU 39 MSU 11 33 MII 23 ( ( 38
1933 Totals N1 - M Year 1948 1949 1999 Totals N1 - At Year 1948 1950	1-2-2 eridian, I  M CU 2-0 2-1 6-5 clanta, Ga  CU 10-0 1-0 1-1	3-0-2 Wiss.  ISSISS MSU 1-0-1 0-2 9-2  A.  MIZ 8-2 0-1	-/15 SSOUR Rank 11/-	N1 Site A H N1  I (3-1) Site N1 A A	L W-L W W L	CU 21 7 35 CU 24 34 24	MSU
Totals N1 - M  Year 1948 1949 1999 Totals N1 - At  Year 1948 1950 1996 2000 Totals	1-2-2 eridian, I  M CU 2-0 2-1 6-5 clanta, Ga  CU 10-0 1-0 1-1	3-0-2 Wiss.  ISSISS MSU 1-0-1 0-2 9-2 a. MIZ 8-2 0-1 0-2 1-0	-/15 SSOUR Rank 11/-	N1 Site A H N1  I (3-1) Site N1 A A	L W-L W W L	CU 21 7 35 CU 24 34 24 62	MSI 11 3 3 MIII 3
Totals N1 - M  Year 1948 1949 1999 Totals N1 - At  Year 1948 1950 1996 2000 Totals	1-2-2 eridian, I  M CU 2-0 2-1 6-5 clanta, Ga  CU 10-0 1-0 1-0 1-0	3-0-2 Miss.  ISSISS MSU 1-0-1 0-2 9-2  A. MIS 8-2 0-1 0-2 1-0 e, Fla.	-/15 SSOUR Rank 11/- 17/-	N1  Site A H N1  I (3-1) Site N1 A A H	L W-L W W L	CU 21 7 35 CU 24 34 24 62	MSI 11 3 3 MIII 3
1933 Totals N1 - M Year 1948 1949 1999 Totals N1 - At 1948 1950 1996 2000 Totals N1 - Ja	1-2-2 eridian, I CU 2-0 2-1 6-5 clanta, Ga CU 10-0 1-0 1-1 1-0 cksonvill	3-0-2 Miss.  ISSISS MSU 1-0-1 0-2 9-2  A. MIZ 8-2 0-1 0-2 1-0 e, Fla.	-/15 SSOUR Rank 11/- 17/-	N1  Site  N1  N1  Site  N1  A  A  H  H  N1  Site  N1  A  A  H	V-L W-L W T L	CU 21 7 7 35 CU 24 34 24 62 144	MSU 39 MIL 20 (0 33 9
1933 Totals N1 - M Year 1948 1949 Totals N1 - At Year 1948 1950 1996 2000 Totals N1 - Ja	1-2-2  ridian, I  CU  2-0  2-1  6-5  clanta, Ga  CU  10-0  1-0  1-1  1-0  ccksonvill	3-0-2 Miss.  ISSISS MSU 1-0-1 0-2 9-2 a. MIZ 8-2 0-1 0-2 1-0 e, Fla.	-/15 SSOUR Rank 11/- 17/-	N1  Site A H N1  Site N1  A A A H H  1-0) Site	V-L W-L W-L W-L W-L	CU 21 7 7 35 CU 24 34 24 62 144 CU	MSU 339 MSU 339 MID 339 MID 349 76 NA
1933 Totals N1 - M Year 1948 1949 1999 Totals N1 - At Year 1948 2000 Totals N1 - Ja	1-2-2 eridian, I CU 2-0 2-1 6-5 clanta, Ga CU 10-0 1-0 1-1 1-0 cksonvill	3-0-2 Miss.  ISSISS MSU 1-0-1 0-2 9-2  A. MIZ 8-2 0-1 0-2 1-0 e, Fla.	-/15 SSOUR Rank 11/- 17/-	N1  Site  N1  N1  Site  N1  A  A  H  H  N1  Site  N1  A  A  H	V-L W-L W T L	CU 24 34 24 62 144 CU 15	MSU 339 MSU 11 33 MIL 20 (1) 70 NA
1933 Totals N1 - M Year 1948 1949 Totals N1 - At Year 1948 1950 1996 2000 Totals N1 - Ja	1-2-2  ridian, I  CU  2-0  2-1  6-5  clanta, Ga  CU  10-0  1-0  1-1  1-0  ccksonvill	3-0-2 Miss.  ISSISS MSU 1-0-1 0-2 9-2 a. MIZ 8-2 0-1 0-2 1-0 e, Fla.	-/15 SSOUR Rank 11/- 17/-	N1  Site A H N1  Site N1  A A A H H  1-0) Site	V-L W-L W-L W-L W-L	CU 21 7 7 35 CU 24 34 24 62 144 CU	MSU 339 MSU 11 33 MIL 20 (1) 70 NA
1933 Totals N1 - M Year 1948 1949 1999 Totals N1 - At Year 1948 2000 Totals N1 - Ja	1-2-2  ridian, I  CU  2-0  2-1  6-5  clanta, Ga  CU  10-0  1-0  1-1  1-0  ccksonvill	3-0-2 Wiss.  ISSISS MSU 1-0-1 0-2 9-2 a. MIZ 8-2 0-1 0-2 1-0 e, Fla.  NAV 2-1-1	-/15 SSOUR Rank 11/- 17/- NAVY (1) Rank	N1  FATE (: Site A H N1  Site N1 A A A H H 1-0) Site A	W-L W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W	CU 24 34 24 62 144 CU 15	MSU 339 MSU 11 33 MIL 20 (1) 70 NA
1933 Totals N1 - M Year 1948 1949 1999 Totals N1 - At 1950 2000 Totals N1 - Ja Year 1939 Totals Totals	1-2-2 eridian, I CU 2-0 2-1 6-5 clanta, Ga CU 10-0 1-0 1-0 1-1 1-0 ccksonvill CU 3-1	3-0-2 Miss.  ISSISS MSU 1-0-1 0-2 9-2 a. MIZ 8-2 0-1 0-2 1-0 e, Fla.  NAV 2-1-1	Rank  -/15  SSOUR Rank 11/-  17/-  NAVY (: Rank	N1  FATE (: Site A H N1  Site N1 A A A H  1-0) Site A	W-L W W-L W W W-L	CU 21 7 7 35 CU 24 34 24 62 144 CU 15 15	13 39 MSI 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31
1933 Totals N1 - M Year 1948 1949 1999 Totals N1 - At 1950 1996 2000 Totals N1 - Ja Year 1939 Totals	1-2-2 eridian, I CU 2-0 2-1 6-5 clanta, Ga CU 10-0 1-0 1-1 1-0 ccksonvill CU 3-1	3-0-2 Miss.  ISSISS MSU 1-0-1 0-2 9-2 a.  MIZ 8-2 0-1 0-2 1-0 e, Fla.  NAV 2-1-1  NEI	Rank  -/15  SSOUR Rank 11/- 17/- NAVY (CRANK) Rank	N1  Site A H N1  Site N1 A A A H  1-0) Site A  A (1-1) Site	L   W-L   W   W   L   W   W   W   L   W   W	CU 21 7 7 7 35 CU 24 34 4 24 144 CU 15 15 CU	MSU 39 MIL 33 MIL 20 (0 NA
1933 Totals N1 - M Year 1948 1949 Totals N1 - At Year 1948 1950 Totals N1 - At 1970 Totals N1 - Ja Year 1939 Totals N1 - Ja	1-2-2 eridian, I CU 2-0 2-1 6-5 clanta, Ga  CU 10-0 1-0 1-1 1-0 cksonvill  CU 3-1	3-0-2 Miss.  ISSISS MSU 1-0-1 0-2 9-2 a. MIZ 8-2 0-1 0-2 1-0 e, Fla.  NAV 2-1-1  NEI NEB 9-2	Rank  -/15  SSOUR Rank 11/-  17/-  NAVY (: Rank	N1  FATE (: Site A H N1  Site N1 A A H  1-0) Site A  A (1-1; Site N1	W-L W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W	CU 21 7 7 7 35 CU 24 34 62 144 CU 15 15 CU 22	20 33 MSU 11 33 MIL 20 70 NA
1933 Totals N1 - M Year 1948 1949 Totals N1 - At Year 1948 1950 Totals N1 - At 1950 Totals N1 - Ja Year 1939 Totals	1-2-2 eridian, I CU 2-0 2-1 6-5 clanta, Ga CU 10-0 1-0 1-1 1-0 ccksonvill CU 3-1	3-0-2 Miss.  ISSISS MSU 1-0-1 0-2 9-2 a.  MIZ 8-2 0-1 0-2 1-0 e, Fla.  NAV 2-1-1  NEI	Rank  -/15  SSOUR Rank 11/- 17/- NAVY (CRANK) Rank	N1  Site A H N1  Site N1 A A A H  1-0) Site A  A (1-1) Site	L   W-L   W   W   L   W   W   W   L   W   W	CU 21 7 7 7 35 CU 24 34 4 24 144 CU 15 15 CU	11 33 MII 22 1 33 5 70

1928	0-0			H	W	30	- 0
1929	0-0			Н	W	68	0
1930	4-0			Н	W	75	0
Totals						288	6
						_	
	NC	ORTH C	AROLII	NA (38	3-19-1	)	
Year	CU	UNC	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	UNC
1897	1-1	3-0		Α	L	0	28
1901	2-1-1	7-1		N1	W	22	10
1903	3-0	4-3		Α	L	6	11
1907	2-1	2-2-1		N2	W	15	6
1915	2-1-2	2-2-1		N3	L	7	9
1957	1-0	0-1		Α	L	0	26
1958	1-0	0-1		Н	W	26	21
1959	0-0	0-0	18/12	A	W	20	18
1960	3-3	1-5	10/12	Н	w	24	0
1961	0-2	1-0		A	W	27	0
1962	2-4	2-4		Н	w	17	6
1963	2-4-1	6-1		A	W	11	7
1964	3-4	3-4			L	- 11	29
1965	5-2	3-4		A	L	13	17
1966	3-3	2-4		H	W	27	3
1967	2-4	1-6		Α	W	17	0
1968	3-4-1	2-6		Н	W	24	14
1969	4-4	4-4		А	L	15	32
1970	3-6	6-3		Н	L	7	42
1971	3-4	6-2		A	L	13	26
1972	3-4	5-1		Н	L	10	26
1973	4-4	3-5		Α	W	37	29
1974	4-4	5-3		Н	W	54	32
1975	1-7	2-6		Α	W	38	35
1976	2-4-2	6-2		Н	L	23	27
1977	7-1	6-2	13/-	Α	T	13	13
1978	7-1	3-5	15/-	Н	W	13	9
1979	6-2	5-2-1	18/-	Α	W	19	10
1980	5-3	7-1	-/14	Н	L	19	24
1981	8-0	7-1	2/8	А	W	10	8
1982	5-1-1	5-2	13/18	Н	W	16	13
1983	6-1-1	7-1	-/10	Α	W	16	3
1984	2-2	1-2		Н	W	20	12
1985	5-3	4-4		A	L	20	21
1986	6-2	5-2-1		Н	W	38	10
1987	7-1	5-3	10/-	A	W	13	10
1988	6-2	1-7	17/-	H	w	37	14
1989	7-2	1-7	21/-	A	W	35	3
1990	7-2	5-2-1	18/-	H	w	20	3
1991	5-1-1	5-3	15/-	A	W	21	
1992	4-4	<b>7-2</b>	-/18	H	W	40	7
1993	6-2	7-2		A		0	24
1993		6-2	-/16 -/19	A	L W	28	17
	3-5		-/19				
1995	5-3	4-3		H	w	17	10
1996	0-0	0-0		A	L	0	45
1997	6-3	8-1	-/8	Н	L	10	17
1998	1-3	0-3		A	L	14	21
1999	1-2	1-2		Н	W	31	20
2000	7-0	3-3	5/-	Α	W	38	24
2001	4-1	4-3	13/-	Н	L	3	38
2002	5-4	2-7		Α	W	42	12
2003	4-3	1-6		Н	W	36	28
2006	2-1	1-2	19/-	Н	W	52	7
2010	2-2	2-2		Α	L	16	21
2011	7-0	5-2	8/-	Н	W	59	38
2014	1-2	2-1		Н	W	50	35
2015	12-0	11-1	1/8	N1	W	45	37
2019	4-0	2-2	1/-	Α	W	21	20
Totals						1265	1034
	harlotte	N.C.: N2	- Columb	ia. S.C ·	N3 - Gre		
01		, 112	SSIGITID	, 5.0.,			, 0.0.

	NODE	LL CAD		<b></b>	<b>(50.0</b> )	0.1\	
Year	CU	NCS	OLINA S Rank	SIAI E Site	(59-2) W-L	CU 8-1)	NCS
1899	2-2	1-1-2		N1	W	24	0
1902	0-0	0-0		Н	W	11	5
1903	2-0	2-2		N2	W	24	0
1904	3-2-1	2-1-2		Α	L	0	18
1906	1-0-1	3-0-3		N2	T	0	0
1926	1-2	4-5		Н	W	7	3
1927	1-0-1	1-1		Α	L	6	18
1928	3-0	1-1		N3	W	7	0
1929	3-0	0-1		N3	W	26	0
1930	3-0	1-2		N4	W	27	0
1931	0-1-1	1-1		N4	W	6	0
1932	1-1	2-0		Α	L	0	13
1933	0-1-1	1-1		Н	W	9	0
1934	2-3	2-2-1		Α	W	12	6
1939	1-1	1-1		N4	W	25	6
1940	2-0	2-0		N4	W	26	7
1941	2-0	1-0-1		N4	W	27	6
1942	1-0-1	1-0-1		N4	L	6	7
1943	0-1	1-0		N4	W	19	7
1944	1-1	2-0		N4	W	13	7
1945	1-1	1-1		Α	W	13	0
1946	1-1	1-0		Н	L	7	14
1947	1-2	1-1		Α	L	0	18
1948	1-0	0-0-1		Н	W	6	0
1949	1-1	0-1		Α	W	7	6
1950	2-0	1-1	18/-	Н	W	27	0
1951	2-0	1-2	18/-	Α	W	6	0
1956	1-0-1	1-1		Α	W	13	7
1957	1-1	2-0	-/13	Н	L	7	13
1958	5-2	2-5-1		Α	W	13	6
1959	2-1	1-1		Н	W	23	0
1961	4-5	4-5		Н	W	20	0
1962	0-1	1-0		Α	W	7	0
1963	0-2	2-0		Н	L	3	7
1964	1-0	1-0		Α	L	0	9
1965	0-0	0-0		Н	W	21	7
1966	5-3	4-5		Α	L	14	23
1967	4-4	8-1	-/10	Н	W	14	6
1968	1-4-1	5-2		Α	W	24	19
1971	4-5	2-8		Н	L	23	31
1972	3-6	6-3-1		Α	L	17	42
1973	3-3	4-2		Н	L	6	29
1974	0-1	2-0	-/15	Α	L	10	31
1975	1-5	4-3		Н	L	7	45
1976	1-3-2	2-4-1		Α	L	21	38
1977	5-1	5-2	20/-	Н	W	7	3
1978	5-1	5-1	20/-	Α	W	33	10
1979	5-1	5-2		Н	L	13	16
1980	4-2	3-3		Α	L	20	24
1981	6-0	4-2	4/-	Н	W	17	7
1982	4-1-1	4-2	18/-	Α	W	38	29
1983	4-1-1	2-4		Н	W	27	17
1984	4-2	3-4		Α	W	35	34
1985	3-3	1-6		Н	W	39	10
1986	5-1	4-1-1	16/20	Α	L	3	27
1987	6-0	2-4	7/-	Н	L	28	30
1988	5-1	5-1	9/24	Α	L	3	10
1989	5-2	6-0	-/12	Н	W	30	10
1990	5-2	4-3	22/-	Α	W	24	17
1991	3-1-1	6-0	19/12	Н	W	29	19
1992	4-2	5-2-1	18/23	Α	L	6	20
1993	2-1	2-1	-/24	Н	W	20	14
1994	1-0	1-0	22/-	Н	L	12	29
1995	2-2	1-3		Α	W	43	22
1996	6-3	2-6		Н	W	40	17
1997	1-0	2-0	19/-	A	W	19	17
1998	2-6	4-3		Н	L	39	46
1999	2-2	3-2		Α	L	31	35
2000	5-0	4-0	5/-	Н	W	34	27
2001	3-1	3-1	16/-	Α	W	45	37
2002	4-3	8-0	-/12	Н	L	6	38
2003	4-2	4-3		Α	L	15	17
2004	3-4	4-3		Н	W	26	20
2005	2-3	2-2		Α	W	31	10
2006	7-3	3-6		Н	W	20	14
2007	3-0	1-2	15/-	Α	W	42	20
2008	1-1	1-1		Н	W	27	9
2009	6-3	4-5	24/-	Α	W	43	23
2010	4-4	6-2	-/23	Н	W	14	13
2011	9-1	5-5	7/-	Α	L	13	37
2012	9-1	6-4	11/-	Н	W	62	48
2013	2-0	2-0	3/-	Α	W	26	14
2014	2-2	4-1		Н	W	41	0

**NEVADA-LAS VEGAS (1-0)** 

Site

W-L

W

Rank

22/-

N1 - Miami, Fla.; N2 - Jacksonville, Fla.

CU NLV

43 41

24 14

24 14

CU NLV

Totals

1993

Totals

Totals	-1. 11:11 (	2.0. NO			NO	1799	1350
2019	9-0	4-4	4/-	Α	W	55	10
2018	6-0	5-0	3/16	Н	W	41	7
2017	7-1	6-2	6/20	Α	W	38	31
2016	6-0	4-1	3/-	Н	W	24	17
2015	7-0	5-3	3/-	Α	W	56	41

N1 - Rock Hill, S.C.; N2 - Columbia, S.C.; N3 - Florence, S.C.; N4 - Charlotte, N.C.

Year	CU	UNT	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	UNT
2010	0-0	0-0		Н	W	35	10
Totals						35	10

#### NOTRE DAME (3-1)

Year	CU	UND	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	UND
1977	7-1-1	7-1	15/5	Н	L	17	21
1979	7-2	6-3	14/-	Α	W	16	10
2015	3-0	4-0	12/6	Н	W	24	22
2018	13-0	12-0	2/3	N1	W	30	3
Totals						87	56

N1 - Arlington, Texas

#### OGLETHORPE (0-1)

Year	CU	OGL	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	OGL
1931	1-3-1			Н	L	0	12
Totals						0	12

#### OHIO STATE (4-0)

Year	CU	OSU	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	osu
1978	10-1	7-3-1	7/20	N1	W	17	15
2013	10-2	12-1	12/7	N2	W	40	35
2016	12-1	11-1	3/2	N3	W	31	0
2019	13-0	13-0	3/2	N3	W	29	23
Totals						117	73

N1 - Jacksonville, Fla.; N2 - Miami Gardens, Fla.; N3 - Glen-

#### OKLAHOMA (3-2)

Year	CU	OKL	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	OKL
1963	0-0	0-0	-/4	Α	L	14	31
1972	1-1	2-0	-/2	Α	L	3	52
1988	9-2	9-2	9/10	N1	W	13	6
2014	9-3	8-4	18/-	N1	W	40	6
2015	13-0	11-1	1/4	N2	W	37	17
Totals						107	112

N1 - Orlando, Fla.; N2 - Miami Gardens, Fla.

#### PACIFIC (0-1)

Year	CU	PAC	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	PAC
1951	3-0		16/-	Α	L	7	21
Totals						7	21

#### PENN STATE (1-0)

Year	CU	PSU	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	PSU
1987	9-2	8-3	14/20	N1	W	35	10
Totals						35	10

N1 - Orlando, Fla.

### PENSACOLA N.A.S. (1-0)

Year	CU	PNA	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	PNA
1945	2-1			Н	W	7	6
Totals						7	6

#### PITTSBURGH (1-2)

Year	CU	PIT	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	PIT
1977	8-2-1	8-2-1	11/10	N1	L	3	34
2016	9-0	5-4	3/-	Н	L	42	43
2018	12-0	7-5	2/-	N2	W	42	10
Totals						87	87

N1 - Jacksonville, Fla.; N2 - Charlotte, N.C.

#### PORT ROYAL (1-0)

Year	CU	PTR	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	PTR
1909	2-2			Н	W	19	0
Totals						19	0

#### PRESBYTERIAN COLLEGE (33-3-4) W-L CU PRE

CU PRE Rank Site

Year

Year	CU	PRE	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	PRE
1916	2-5			Н	W	40	0
1917	0-0			Н	W	13	0
1919	4-2			Н	W	19	7
1920	1-0			Н	T	7	7
1921	0-1			Н	W	34	0
1922	1-1			Н	W	13	0
1923	3-2-1			Н	W	20	0
1924	1-1			Н	W	14	0
1925	0-0			Н	L	9	14
1926	1-0			Н	L	0	14
1927	0-0			Н	T	0	0
1930	0-0			Н	W	28	7
1931	0-0			Н	T	0	0
1932	0-0			Н	W	13	0
1933	0-0			Н	Т	6	6
1934	0-0			Н	W	6	0
1935	0-0			Н	W	25	6
1936	0-0			Н	W	19	0
1937	0-0			Н	W	46	0
1938	0-0			Н	W	26	0
1939	0-0			Н	W	18	0
1940	0-0			Α	W	38	0
1941	0-0			Н	W	41	12
1942	0-0			Н	W	32	13
1943	0-0			Н	L	12	13
1944	0-0			Н	W	34	0
1945	0-0			Н	W	76	0
1946	0-0			Н	W	39	0
1947	0-0			Н	W	42	0
1948	0-0			Н	W	53	0
1949	0-0			Н	W	69	7
1950	0-0			Н	W	54	0
1951	0-0			Н	W	53	6
1952	0-0			Н	W	53	13
1953	0-0			Н	W	33	7
1954	0-0			Н	W	33	0
1955	0-0			Н	W	33	0
1956	0-0			Н	W	27	7
1957	0-0			Н	W	66	0
2010	1-0	0-1		Н	W	58	21
Totals						1202	160

#### RHODES (1-0-1)

Year	CU	RHO	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	RHO
1939	6-1		16/-	Α	W	21	6
1940	5-2			Α	T	12	12
Totals						33	18

#### **RICE (4-3)**

ieai	CU	RIC	Railk	Site	44-L	CU	KIC
1949	1-0	0-0		Α	L	7	33
1951	1-0	0-0		Α	W	20	14
1955	3-0	1-0-1	16/-	Α	L	7	21
1957	3-2	3-2		Α	W	20	7
1959	4-1	0-3-2	12/-	Α	W	19	0
1972	1-0	1-0		Α	L	10	29
1980	0-0	0-0		Н	W	19	3
Totals						102	107

#### RIVERSIDE (1-0)

Year	CU	RIV	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	RIV
1912	1-0			Н	W	26	0
Totals						26	0

#### SAMFORD (3-0)

Year	CU	SAM	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	SAM
1910	1-1			Α	W	24	0
1911	0-1			Н	W	15	0
1912	0-0			Α	W	59	0
Totals						98	0

#### SEWANEE (0-1)

Year	CU	SEW	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	SEW
1904	2-1			N1	L	5	11
Totals						5	11

1978

1979

1980

1981

1982

1983

1984

1985

9-1 5-4-1

8-2

5-5

10-0

7-1-1

8-1-1

8-2

6-4

4-6

5-5

9-1

5-5

10/-

13/19

-/14

10/-

13/-

N1 - Columbia, S.C.

	so	UTH (	CAROL	INA (71	-42-4	)	
Year	CU	USC	Rank	-	W-L	CU	USC
1896	1-0	0-0		А	L	6	12
1897	1-2	0-0		Α	W	18	6
1898	1-1	1-0		Α	W	24	0
1899	1-2	1-0		A	W	34	0
1900	2-0	1-1		A	W	51	0
1902 1909	3-0	3-0		A A	L W	6	12
1909	3-2	1-3 4-0		A	W	6 24	0
1911	1-2	1-1-1		A	W	27	0
1912	3-1	2-2		A	L	7	22
1913	1-2	1-2		A	W	32	0
1914	1-2-1	1-4-1		А	W	29	6
1915	2-1-1	3-0		А	T	0	0
1916	1-3	2-3		Α	W	27	0
1917	2-1	1-1		Α	W	21	13
1918	1-1	0-0		Α	W	39	0
1919	3-2	1-3		Α	W	19	6
1920	3-2-1	2-2		A	_ <u>L</u>	0	3
1921	1-2-1	3-0-1		A A	L W	3	21
1922 1923	2-1	2-2		A	W	7	0
1923	2-1	3-1		A	L	0	6 3
1925	0-3	3-1		A	Ĺ	0	33
1926	2-2	3-1		A	L	0	24
1927	2-1-1	3-1		A	W	20	0
1928	5-0	5-0		A	W	32	0
1929	5-0	3-1		А	W	21	14
1930	5-0	3-1		Α	W	20	7
1931	1-2-1	1-2		Α	L	0	21
1932	2-2	3-1		Α	L	0	14
1933	1-1-2	1-2		Α	L	0	7
1934	1-3	3-1		A	W	19	0
1935	3-1	2-3		A	W	44	0
1936	2-3	3-2 2-2-1		A A	W	19 34	0
1937 1938	2-1-1	3-2		A	W	34	- 6 12
1939	2-1-1	1-3		A	W	27	0
1940	4-0	0-2	13/-	A	W	21	13
1941	4-0	1-1-1	14/-	A	L	14	18
1942	1-2-1	0-2-1		A	W	18	6
1943	1-2	2-1		А	L	6	33
1944	2-1	1-1-1		Α	W	20	13
1945	3-1	2-2		Α	T	0	0
1946	1-3	2-1		Α	L	14	26
1947	1-3	2-2		Α	L	19	21
1948	3-0	2-1	14/-	Α Α	W	13	7
1949 1950	2-1-1 3-0	0-3 2-1	12/-	A A	L T	13	27 14
1951	3-1	2-1	12/-	A	L	0	20
1952	1-3	2-2		A	Ĺ	0	6
1953	1-2-1	3-1		A	L	7	14
1954	2-2	2-1		A	L	8	13
1955	3-1	2-2		A	W	28	14
1956	3-0-1	4-1	20/-	Α	W	7	0
1957	2-2	3-1		А	W	13	0
1958	4-0	2-2	10/-	Α	L	6	26
1959	3-1	3-1	17/-	Α	W	27	0
1960	4-3	1-5		Н	W	12	2
1961	3-4	2-5		A	L	14	21
1962	5-4	4-4-1		<u>H</u>	W	20	17
1963	4-4-1	1-7-1 <b>2-5-2</b>		A	W	24	20
1964 1965	<b>3-6</b> 5-4	<b>2-5-2</b> 4-5		H A	L	<b>3</b>	<b>7</b>
1966	5-4	1-8		H	W	35	10
1967	5-4	5-4		A	W	23	12
1968	4-4-1	3-6		Ĥ	L	3	7
1969	4-5	6-3		A	L	13	27
1970	3-7	3-6-1		H	Ĺ	32	38
1971	4-6	6-4		A	W	17	7
1972	3-7	4-6		Н	W	7	6
1973	5-5	6-4		Α	L	20	32
1974	6-4	4-6		Н	W	39	21
1975	2-8	6-4		Α	L	20	56
1976	2-6-2	6-4		H	W	28	9
1977	7-2-1	5-5	15/-	A	W	31	27

W

W

W

W

W

23

13 6

6

13

29 13

21 22

1986	7-2-1	3-6-1	19/-	Н	T	21	21
1987	9-1	7-2	8/12	Α	L	7	20
1988	8-2	8-2	15/25	Н	W	29	10
1989	8-2	6-3-1	15/-	Α	W	45	0
1990	8-2	5-4	17/-	Н	W	24	15
1991	7-1-1	3-5-2	14/-	Α	W	41	24
1992	5-5	4-6		Н	L	13	24
1993	7-3	4-6	24/-	Α	W	16	13
1994	5-5	5-5		Н	L	7	33
1995	7-3	4-5-1	24/-	Α	W	38	17
1996	7-3	5-5	22/-	Н	L	31	34
1997	6-4	5-5		Α	W	47	21
1998	2-8	1-9		Н	W	28	19
1999	5-5	0-10		Α	W	31	21
2000	8-2	7-3	16/25	Н	W	16	14
2001	5-4	7-3	-/22	Α	L	15	20
2002	6-5	5-6		Н	W	27	20
2003	7-4	5-6		Α	W	63	17
2004	5-5	6-4		Н	W	29	7
2005	6-4	7-3	-/19	Α	W	13	9
2006	8-3	6-5	24/-	Н	L	28	31
2007	8-3	6-5	21/-	Α	W	23	21
2008	6-5	7-4		Н	W	31	14
2009	8-3	6-5	15/-	Α	L	17	34
2010	6-5	8-3	-/18	Н	L	7	29
2011	9-2	9-2	18/14	Α	L	13	34
2012	10-1	9-2	12/13	Н	L	17	27
2013	10-1	9-2	6/10	Α	L	17	31
2014	8-3	6-5	23/-	Н	W	35	17
2015	11-0	3-8	1/-	Α	W	37	32
2016	10-1	6-5	4/-	Н	W	56	7
2017	10-1	8-3	4/24(CFP)	Α	W	34	10
2018	11-0	6-4	2/-	Н	W	56	35
2019	11-0	4-7	3/-	Α	W	38	3
Totals						2402	1652

#### SOUTH CAROLINA STATE (4-0)

Year	CU	SCS	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	SCS
2008	2-1	2-1	23/-	Н	W	54	0
2013	1-0	0-1	4/-	Н	W	52	13
2014	0-1	1-0	23/-	Н	W	73	7
2016	2-0	0-2	5/-	Н	W	59	0
Totals						238	20

#### SOUTH FLORIDA (0-1)

Year	CU	USF	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	USF
2010	6-6	7-5		N1	L	26	31
Totals						26	31

N1 - Charlotte, N.C.

#### SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA (0-1)

Year	CU	USC	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	USC
1966	2-2	5-0	-/5	Α	L	0	30
Totals						0	30

#### STANFORD (1-0)

Year	CU	STA	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	STA
1986	7-2-2	8-3	-/20	N1	W	27	21
Totals						27	21

N1 - Jacksonville, Fla.

#### SYRACUSE (6-2)

Year	CU	SYR	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	SYR
1995	8-3	8-3	23/-	N1	L	0	41
2013	4-0	2-2	3/-	Α	W	49	14
2014	5-2	3-4	21/-	Н	W	16	6
2015	9-0	3-6	1/-	Α	W	37	27
2016	8-0	4-4	2/-	Н	W	54	0
2017	6-0	3-3	2/-	Α	L	24	27
2018	4-0	4-0	3/-	Н	W	27	23
2019	2-0	1-1	1/-	Α	W	41	6
Totals						248	144

N1 - Jacksonville, Fla.

#### **TEMPLE (3-0)**

Year	CU	TEM	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	TEM
1991	1-0	0-2	8/-	Н	W	37	7
2005	3-3	0-7		Н	W	37	7
2006	5-1	0-6	12/-	N1	W	63	9
Totals						137	23

N1 - Charlotte, N.C.

#### TENNESSEE (6-11-2)

Year	CU	TEN	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	TEN
1901	1-0	1-0		Α	Т	6	6
1902	5-1	6-1		Α	W	11	0
1904	2-2-1	1-3-1		Α	W	6	0
1905	0-0	2-0		Н	Т	5	5
1906	2-0-3	1-4-1		Н	W	16	0
1907	2-0	2-1		Н	L	0	4
1908	1-4	5-1		Α	L	5	6
1914	0-0-1	2-0		Α	L	0	27
1915	1-0-1	2-0		Α	W	3	0
1916	1-1	2-0		Н	L	0	14
1919	2-2	2-1-1		Н	W	14	0
1920	3-1-1	3-1		Α	L	0	26
1930	6-0	4-1		Α	L	0	27
1931	0-0-1	1-0		Α	L	0	44
1938	2-0	1-0		Α	L	7	20
1944	3-1	3-0-1	-/19	Α	L	7	26
1974	3-3	2-3-1		Α	L	28	29
1976	1-1-1	1-2		Α	L	19	21
2003	8-4	10-2	-/6	N1	W	27	14
Totals						154	269
NI1 At	lanta C	3					

N1 - Atlanta, Ga.

### TEXAS A&M (3-3)

Year	CU	IAW	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	IAM
1973	1-2	1-2		Н	L	15	30
1974	0-0	0-0	-/20	Α	L	0	24
2004	1-1	1-1		Α	L	6	27
2005	0-0	0-0	-/17	Н	W	25	24
2018	1-0	1-0	2/-	Α	W	28	26
2019	1-0	1-0	1/12	Н	W	24	10
Totals						98	141

#### **TEXAS CHRISTIAN (2-2)**

Year	CU	TCU	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	TCU
1959	8-2	8-2	11/7	N1	W	23	7
1964	2-3	1-4		Α	L	10	14
1965	3-2	2-3		Н	W	3	0
2009	2-1	2-0	-/15	Н	L	10	14
Totals						46	35

N1 - Houston, Texas

#### TEXAS TECH (0-1)

Year	CU	TTU	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	TTU
2002	7-5	8-5		N1	L	15	55
Totals						15	55

N1 - Orlando, Fla.

### TEXAS-EL PASO (1-0)

Year	CU	TEP	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	TEP
1997	2-2	1-3		Н	W	39	7
Totals						39	7

#### TROY (2-0)

Year	CU	TRO	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	TRO
2011	0-0	0-0		Н	W	43	19
2016	1-0	1-0	2/-	Н	W	30	24
Totals						72	/13

#### **TULANE (4-6)**

Year	CU	TUL	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	TUL
1937	1-0	0-0		Α	L	0	7
1938	1-0	0-0		Α	W	13	10
1939	1-0	0-0		Α	L	6	7
1940	5-0	2-3	10/-	Α	L	0	13
1944	4-3	3-2		Α	L	20	36
1945	4-2-1	2-3-1		Α	W	47	20
1946	2-4	2-3		Α	L	13	54
1961	2-4	1-5		Н	W	21	6
1975	0-0	0-0		Н	L	13	17
1981	1-0	0-1		Α	W	13	5
Totals						146	175

### UTAH STATE (1-0)

Year	CU	USU	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	USU
2004	1-4			Н	W	35	6

#### VANDERBILT (1-3)

Year	CU	VAN	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	VAN
1905	3-0-1	5-1		Α	L	0	41
1908	1-1	3-0		Α	L	0	41
1958	3-0	2-0-1	8/-	Α	W	12	7
1960	3-2	1-4		Α	L	20	22
Totals						32	111

#### VILLANOVA (1-1)

Year	CU	VIL	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	VIL
1952	1-0			Н	L	7	14
1978	1-1			Н	W	31	0
Totals						38	14

#### VIRGINIA (39-8-1)

Year	CU	UVA	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	UVA
1955	1-0	0-0		Α	W	20	7
1956	5-1-2	3-6		Н	W	7	C
1957	1-2	1-1-1		Α	W	20	6
1958	0-0	0-0	18/-	Н	W	20	15
1959	1-0	0-1	5/-	Α	W	47	С
1960	2-0	0-2	8/-	Н	W	21	7
1963	0-4-1	1-3-1		Α	W	35	С
1964	2-4	3-3		Н	W	29	7
1965	1-0	0-1		Α	W	20	14
1966	0-0	1-0		Н	W	40	35
1969	0-0	0-0		Α	W	21	14
1970	1-0	1-0		Н	W	27	17
1971	1-3	1-4		N1	W	32	15
1972	1-4	3-3		Н	W	37	21
1973	1-3	1-3-1		Н	W	32	27
1974	5-4	4-5		H	w	28	9
1977	3-1	0-4		Н.	w	31	- 0
1978	3-1	1-4		A	W	30	14
1979	2-1	3-1		H	w	17	7
1980	3-1	2-2		A	W	27	24
1981	4-0	0-4	9/-	H	w	27	
1982	2-1-1	0-4	31-	A	W	48	- 0
1983	2-1-1	4-1		H	W	42	21
1984	1-0	0-0	3/-	A	W	55	C
1985	1-3	3-1	3/-	H	W	27	24
1986	3-1	2-3	20/-	A	W	31	17
1987	4-0	3-2	8/-	H	W	38	
1987	3-1	2-2	11/-		W	10	21
	4-1	4-1		A H	W	34	20
1989			15/-				
1990	1-0	1-0	9/14	Α	L	7	20
1991	3-1	3-2	18/-	H	T	20	20
1992	2-2	5-0	25/10	A	W	29	28
1993	6-3	7-2	-/18	H	W	23	14
1994	1-1	1-1		A	L	6	9
1995	2-1	3-1	-/11	Н	L	3	22
1996	5-3	6-2	-/15	Α	W	24	16
1997	3-2	2-2		Н	L	7	21
1998	1-1	2-0	-/10	Α	L	18	20
1999	0-1	1-0	-/19	Н	W	33	14
2000	3-0	2-1	11/-	Α	W	31	10
2001	2-0	1-1	19/-	Н	L	24	26
2002	3-2	4-2		Α	L	17	22
2003	3-2	4-1	-/25	Н	W <sup>(OT)</sup>	30	27
2004	1-3	4-0	-/10	Α	L	10	30
2008	5-5	5-5		Α	W	13	3
2009	7-3	3-7	18/-	Н	W	34	21
2013	7-1	2-6	9/-	Α	W	59	10
2019	12-0	9-3	3/22	N2	W	62	17
Totals						1303	699
N1 - R	ichmond	, Va.; N2	- Charlotte	e, N.C.			

#### VIRGINIA MILITARY (5-5-2)

	VIIIGINIA MILITARI (3-3-2)										
Year	CU	VMI	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	VMI				
1914	4-2-1			N1	W	27	23				
1915	2-2-2			N1	L	3	6				
1916	2-3			N1	L	7	37				
1928	6-1			N2	W	12	0				
1929	6-1			N3	L	0	12				
1930	6-1			N3	W	32	0				
1931	1-4-1			N3	L	6	7				
1938	2-1			N4	T	7	7				
1941	1-0			N2	W	36	7				
1942	1-0			N2	T	0	0				
1943	1-1			N5	L	7	12				
1944	3-3			Н	W	57	12				
Totals						194	123				

N1 - Richmond, Va.; N2 - Lynchburg, Va.; N3 - Norfolk, Va.; N4 - Charlotte, N.C.; N5 - Roanoke, Va.

### VIRGINIA TECH (22-12-1)

	VINCINIA ILCII (ZZ-IZ-I)								
Year	CU	VAT	Rank	Site	W-L	. CU	VAT		
1900	4-0	3-1-1		N1	W	12	5		
1901	2-0-1	3-1		N2	L	11	17		
1906	0-0	2-0		Н	Т	0	0		
1908	1-0	1-0		Н	L	0	6		
1909	1-0	0-0		Α	L	0	6		
1923	2-1-1	3-2		Α	L	6	25		
1924	2-2	3-0-2		Н	L	6	50		
1935	1-0	1-0		Α	W	28	7		
1936	1-0	1-0		Н	W	20	0		
1945	3-2-1	1-4		Н	W	35	0		
1946	1-4	1-2-2		Α	W	14	7		
1954	1-1	2-0		Н	L	7	18		
1955	5-1	4-2-1		N3	W	21	16		
1956	4-0-1	6-1	13/15	Н	W	21	6		
1960	1-0	1-1	7/-	Н	W	13	7		
1977	2-1	0-2		Α	W	31	13		
1978	2-1	2-2		Н	W	38	7		
1979	3-1	3-2		Α	W	21	0		
1980	2-1	4-0		Н	W	13	10		
1984	6-2	7-2		Н	W	17	10		
1985	0-0	0-2		Α	W	20	17		
1986	0-0	0-1		Н	L	14	20		
1987	1-0	0-0	10/-	Α	W	22	10		
1988	0-0	0-0	4/-	Н	W	40	7		
1989	2-0	1-0-1	7/-	Α	W	27	7		
1998	1-0	1-0		Н	L	0	37		
1999	1-1	2-0	-/8	Α	L	11	31		
2000	9-2	10-1	16/6	N4	L	20	41		
2006	7-1	5-2	10/-	Α	L	7	24		
2007	4-1	4-1	22/15	Н	L	23	41		
2011	4-0	4-0	13/11	Α	W	23	3		
	9-3	11-1	21/5	N1	W	38	10		
2012	5-1	4-3	14/-	Н	W	38	17		
2016	11-1	9-3	3/-	N5	W	42	35		
2017	4-0	4-0	2/12	Α	W	31	17		
Totals						670	527		
N11 0	1 1 11	NI O NIC	0 1		NIO	D 1			

N1 - Charlotte, N.C.; N2 - Columbia, S.C.; N3 - Roanoke, Va.; N4 - Jacksonville, Fla.; N5 - Orlando, Fla.

#### WAKE FOREST (67-17-1)

Year	CU	WFU	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	WFU
1933 <b>1935</b>	1-3-2 <b>2-0</b>	0-2-1 <b>0-3</b>		N1 H	W	13 13	0 <b>7</b>
1936	2-2	2-1		Α	L	0	6
1937	2-3	1-3		Н	W	32	0
1938 <b>1939</b>	3-1-1 <b>5-1</b>	3-3 <b>6-2</b>		A H	W	7 <b>20</b>	<u>0</u>
1940	3-0	3-0		H	W	39	<del></del>
1941	5-1	4-3-1		Н	W	29	0
1942	2-2-1	2-2-1		Α	L	6	19
1943 1944	<b>1-3</b> 3-2	<b>2-3</b> 6-0	-/17	H A	L	<b>12</b>	<b>41</b> 13
1945	6-2-1	2-4-1	16/-	H	L	6	13
1946	1-2	2-0		Α	L	7	19
1947	1-1	1-0		Н	L	14	16
1948 <b>1949</b>	6-0 <b>2-2-1</b>	5-2 <b>2-4</b>	10/19	A H	W L	21 21	14 <b>35</b>
1950	3-0-1	4-0-1	16/17	A	W	13	12
1951	3-2	5-1		Н	W	21	6
1953	1-3-1	2-3-1		Н	W	18	0
1954 <b>1955</b>	2-3 <b>4-1</b>	2-2-1 <b>3-2-1</b>		N1 <b>H</b>	W	32 <b>19</b>	20
1956	2-0-1	1-2		A	W	17	13 0
1957	5-3	0-8		Н	W	13	6
1958	4-1	3-3	19/-	Н	W	14	12
1959	6-2	5-2	19/-	H	W	33	31
1960 1961	0-0 <b>1-2</b>	0-0	9/-	A H	W	28 <b>13</b>	7 17
1961	1-2	<b>0-3</b> 0-2		A	W	24	7
1963	1-4-1	0-6		H	w	36	0
1964	1-3	2-2		Α	W	21	2
1965	4-2	2-4		Н	W	26	13
1966	2-3	2-4		A	W	23	21
1967 1968	<b>0-0</b>	<b>0-1</b> 0-1		H A	T	<b>23</b>	<b>6</b> 20
1969	2-2	2-3		H	w	28	14
1970	2-3	2-3		Α	L	20	36
1971	2-4	4-3		Н	W	10	9
1972	2-4	1-5		A	W	31	0
1973 1974	<b>3-4</b> 3-4	<b>1-6</b> 0-7		H A	W	<b>35</b> 21	<b>8</b>
1975	0-4	1-3		H	w	16	14
1976	1-2-1	2-3		Α	L	14	20
1977	6-1	1-6	16/-	Н	W	26	0
1978	6-1 <b>5-2</b>	1-7 <b>7-1</b>	16/-	A H	W	51	6
1979 1980	4-3	3-4	-/14	A	W	<b>31</b> 35	33
1981	7-0	2-5	3/-	H	w	82	24
1982	8-1-1	3-7	10/-	N2	W	21	17
1983	5-1-1	4-4		H	W	24	17
1984 1985	5-2 4-3	5-3 3-5		H	W	37 26	14
1986	5-2	4-3		A	W	28	20
1987	6-1	5-2	14/-	Н	W	31	17
1988	5-2	4-3	15/-	Α	W	38	21
1989	6-2	1-5-1	22/-	Н	W	44	10
1990 <b>1991</b>	6-2 <b>4-1-1</b>	2-5 <b>1-6</b>	19/- <b>16/-</b>	A H	W	24 <b>28</b>	10
1992	4-3	4-3	10/-	A	L	15	18
1993	4-1	1-4		Н	L	16	20
1994	2-5	2-6		H	W	24	8
1995 <b>1996</b>	1-1 1-2	0-2-1 <b>2-2</b>		A H	W	29 <b>21</b>	14 10
1997	4-3	4-4		A	W	33	16
1998	1-2	1-1		Н	L	19	29
1999	3-4	4-3		Α	W	12	3
2000	2-0	0-2	16/-	H	W	55	7
2001 2002	4-2 <b>3-3</b>	3-3 <b>5-2</b>	25/-	А <b>Н</b>	W	21 <b>31</b>	14 23
2003	5-3	4-4		A	L	17	45
2004	0-0	0-0	15/-	Н	W <sup>(20T)</sup>	37	30
2005	2-2	1-3		Α	L	27	31
2006	4-1	5-0	15/-	A	W	27	17
<b>2007</b> 2008	<b>7-2</b> 3-2	<b>6-3</b> 3-1	<b>20/-</b> -/21	H A	L	<b>44</b>	10 12
2009	2-3	4-2	141	Ĥ	W	38	3
2010	5-5	2-8		Α	W	30	10
2011	8-1	5-4	9/-	Н	W	31	28
2012 2013	6-1	4-3 <b>2-2</b>	14/- <b>3/-</b>	A H	W	42 <b>56</b>	13 <b>7</b>
2013	<b>3-0</b> 6-2	2-2	19/-	A	W	34	20
2015	10-0	3-7	1/-	H	W	33	13
2016	9-1	6-4	5/-	Α	W	35	13
2017	5-0	4-1	2/-	Н	W	28	14

Totals						2219	1132
2019	10-0	7-2	3/-	Н	W	52	3
2018	5-0	3-2	4/-	Α	W	63	3

N1 - Charlotte, N.C.; N2 - Tokyo, Japan

#### WEST VIRGINIA (1-1)

Year	CU	WVU	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	WVU
1989	9-2	8-2-1	14/17	N1	W	27	7
2011	10-3	9-3	14/23	N2	L	33	70
Totals						60	77

N1 - Jacksonville, Fla.; N2 - Miami Gardens, Fla.

#### **WESTERN CAROLINA (5-0)**

	WESTERN STREET (S S)										
Year	CU	WCU	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	WCU				
1980	1-1			Н	W	17	10				
1982	0-1-1			Н	W	21	10				
1983	0-0			Н	W	44	10				
1987	0-0		9/-	Н	W	43	0				
1995	0-0			Н	W	55	9				
Totals						180	39				

#### **WOFFORD (13-3)**

WOLLOWS (10 0)											
Year	CU	WOF	Rank	Site	W-L	CU	WOF				
1896	1-1	2-1		Α	W	16	0				
1900	1-0	0-0		Α	W	21	0				
1917	3-1	3-1		Α	W	27	16				
1920	2-0-1	0-1		Н	W	13	7				
1925	0-4	2-4		Α	L	0	13				
1926	2-3	0-5		Α	L	0	3				
1927	3-1-1	0-3-2		Н	W	6	0				
1929	4-0	1-2		Α	W	30	0				
1930	1-0	1-0		Н	W	32	0				
1933	2-3-2	2-4		Α	L	13	14				
1940	1-0	0-0-1		Н	W	26	0				
1981	0-0	0-0		Н	W	45	10				
2001	1-0	0-0	20/-	Н	W	38	14				
2011	1-0	1-0		Н	W	35	27				
2015	0-0	0-0	12/-	Н	W	49	10				
2019	8-0	5-2	4/-	Н	W	59	14				
Totals						410	128				

Note: Rankings are by  $\bf AP;$  Clemson's ranking is listed first, followed by the opponent's ranking; home games in  $\bf bold.$ 

## LAST TIME IT HAPPENED (INDIVIDUAL)

#### **400 TOTAL OFFENSE YARDS**

Clemson - Trevor Lawrence had 42 rushing yards and 395 passing yards (437 total yards) vs. Syracuse at Syracuse, N.Y. on Sept. 14, 2019 (Clemson 41-6).

**Opponent** - Joe Burrow of Louisiana State had 58 rushing yards and 463 passing yards (521 total yards) at New Orleans, La. on Jan. 13, 2020 (Louisiana State 42-25).

#### **500 TOTAL OFFENSE YARDS**

**Clemson** - Deshaun Watson had 8 rushing yards and 580 passing yards (588 total yards) vs. Pittsburgh at Clemson on Nov. 12, 2016 (Pittsburgh 43-42).

**Opponent** - Joe Burrow of Louisiana State had 58 rushing yards and 463 passing yards (521 total yards) at New Orleans, La. on Jan. 13. 2020 (Louisiana State 42-25).

#### **30 CARRIES**

**Clemson** - Wayne Gallman had 30 carries vs. Auburn at Auburn, Ala., on Sept. 3, 2016 (Clemson 19-13).

**Opponent** - Lamar Jackson of Louisville had 31 carries at Clemson, S.C. on Oct. 1, 2016 (Clemson 42-36).

#### 100 RUSHING YARDS BY QUARTERBACK

Clemson - Trevor Lawrence had 107 rushing yards vs. Ohio State at Glendale, Ariz. on Dec. 28, 2018 (Clemson 29-23).

**Opponent** - Lamar Jackson had 162 rushing yards at Clemson, S.C. on Oct. 1, 2016 (Clemson 42-36).

#### 100 RUSHING YARDS BY TWO PLAYERS

Clemson - Travis Etienne had 153 rushing yards, Lyn-J Dixon had 116 rushing yards and Tavien Feaster had 101 rushing yards vs. Louisville at Clemson, S.C. on Nov. 3, 2018 (Clemson 77-16).

Opponent - Orwin Smith of Georgia Tech had 117 rushing yards and Tevin Washington had 104 rushing yards at Clemson, S.C. on Oct. 6, 2012 (Clemson 47-31).

#### 100 RUSHING YARDS BY THREE PLAYERS

Clemson - Travis Etienne had 153 rushing yards, Lyn-J Dixon had 116 rushing yards and Tavien Feaster had 101 rushing yards vs. Louisville at Clemson, S.C. on Nov. 3, 2018 (Clemson 77-16). Opponent - Never accomplished.

#### 100 RUSHING YARDS & 100 PASSING YARDS

Clemson - Trevor Lawrence had 107 rushing yards and 259 passing yards vs. Ohio State at Glendale, Ariz. on Dec. 28, 2019 (Clemson 29-23).

**Opponent** - Lamar Jackson of Louisville had 162 rushing yards and 295 passing yards at Clemson, S.C. on Oct. 1, 2016 (Clemson 42-36).

#### **200 RUSHING YARDS**

 $\hbox{\bf Clemson - Travis Etienne} \ \ \hbox{had} \ \ 212 \ \ \hbox{rushing yards vs.} \ \ \hbox{\bf Wofford at} \ \ \hbox{\bf Clemson, S.C. on Nov. 2, 2019 (Clemson 59-14)}.$ 

**Opponent** - Branden Ore of Virginia Tech had 203 rushing yards at Blacksburg, Va. on Oct. 26, 2006 (Virginia Tech 24-7).

#### 25 COMPLETIONS

**Clemson - Trevor Lawrence** had 26 completions vs. South Carolina at Columbia, S.C. on Nov. 30, 2019 (Clemson 38-3).

 $\begin{array}{l} \textbf{Opponent} \text{ - Joe Burrow of Louisiana State had 31 completions} \\ \textbf{at New Orleans, La. on Jan. 13, 2020 (Louisiana State 42-25).} \end{array}$ 

#### 400 PASSING YARDS

 $\hbox{{\it Clemson}} \hbox{ - Deshaun Watson had 420 passing yards vs. Alabama at Tampa, Fla. on Jan. 9, 2017 (Clemson 35-31). }$ 

**Opponent** - Joe Burrow of Louisiana State had 463 passing yards at New Orleans, La. on Jan. 13, 2020 (Louisiana State 42-25).

#### 10 RECEPTIONS

**Clemson** - Hunter Renfrow had 10 receptions vs. Alabama at Tampa, Fla. on Jan. 9, 2017 (Clemson 35-31).

**Opponent** - Hasise Dubois of Virginia had 10 receptions at Charlotte, N.C. on Dec. 7, 2019 (Clemson 62-17).

#### 100 RECEIVING YARDS

 $\begin{tabular}{ll} \textbf{Clemson} & - \text{ Tee Higgins had } 182 \text{ receiving yards vs. Virginia at Charlotte, N.C. on Dec. 7, 2019 (Clemson 62-17).} \end{tabular}$ 

**Opponent** - Ja'Marr Chase (221) and Justin Jefferson (106) of Louisiana State both had over 100 receiving yards at New Orleans, La. on Jan. 13, 2020 (Louisiana State 42-25).

#### 100 RECEIVING YARDS BY TWO PLAYERS

**Clemson** - **Justyn Ross** had 111 receiving yards and Tee Higgins had 101 receiving yards vs. South Carolina at Columbia, S.C. on Nov. 30, 2019 (Clemson 38-3).

**Opponent** - Ja'Marr Chase (221) and Justin Jefferson (106) of Louisiana State both had over 100 receiving yards at New Orleans, La. on Jan. 13, 2020 (Louisiana State 42-25).

#### **200 RECEIVING YARDS**

**Clemson** - Mike Williams had 202 receiving yards vs. Pittsburgh at Clemson, S.C. on Nov. 12, 2016 (Pittsburgh 43-42).

**Opponent** - Ja'Marr Chase of Louisiana State had 221 receiving yards at New Orleans, La. on Jan. 13, 2020 (Louisiana State 42-25).

#### 100 INTERCEPTION RETURN YARDS

Clemson - Willie Underwood had 101 yards on two interception returns vs. South Carolina at Clemson, S.C. on Nov. 22, 1980 (Clemson 27-6)

**Opponent** - Dennis Tabron of Duke had 128 yards on three interception returns at Clemson, S.C. on Oct. 18, 1980 (Duke 34-17).

#### **100 PUNT RETURN YARDS**

Clemson - Adam Humphries had 107 yards on eight punt returns vs. Louisville at Clemson, S.C. on Oct. 11, 2014 (Clemson 23-17). Opponent - Eddie Royal of Virginia Tech had 117 yards on three punt returns at Clemson, S.C. on Oct. 6, 2007 (Virginia Tech 41-23)

#### 200 KICKOFF RETURN YARDS

Clemson - Sammy Watkins had 207 yards on five kickoff returns vs. Maryland at College Park, Md. on Oct. 15, 2011 (Clemson 56-45). Opponent - Hassan Hall of Louisville had 247 yards on eight kickoff returns at Clemson, S.C. on Nov. 3, 2018 (Clemson 77-16).

#### INTERCEPTION RETURN FOR TOUCHDOWN

Clemson - Derion Kendrick intercepted a James Blackman pass and returned it 38 yards for a touchdown vs. Florida State at Clemson, S.C. on Oct. 12, 2019 (Clemson 45-14).

**Opponent** - Mack Wilson of Alabama intercepted a Kelly Bryant pass and returned it 18 yards for a touchdown at New Orleans, La., on Jan. 1, 2018 (Alabama 24-6).

#### **PUNT RETURN FOR TOUCHDOWN**

Clemson - Amari Rodgers returned a punt 58 yards for a touch-down vs. Boston College at Chestnut Hill, Mass. on Nov. 10, 2018 (Clemson 27-7).

**Opponent** - Michael Walker of Boston College returned a punt 74 yards for a touchdown at Chestnut Hill, Mass. on Nov. 10, 2018 (Clemson 27-7).

#### **BLOCKED PUNT RETURN FOR TOUCHDOWN**

Clemson - La'Donte Harris returned a blocked punt 10 yards for a touchdown vs. South Carolina at Columbia, S.C. on Nov. 24, 2007 (Clemson 23-21).

**Opponent** - Roderick Rollins of Boston College returned a blocked punt 14 yards for a touchdown at Chestnut Hill, Mass. on Nov. 1, 2008 (Clemson 27-21).

#### KICKOFF RETURN FOR TOUCHDOWN

Clemson - Sammy Watkins returned a kickoff 89 yards for a touchdown vs. Maryland at College Park, Md. on Oct. 15, 2011 (Clemson 56-45)

**Opponent** - Hassan Hall of Louisville returned a kickoff 93 yards for a touchdown at Clemson, S.C. on Nov. 3, 2018 (Clemson 77-16).

#### **FUMBLE RETURN FOR TOUCHDOWN**

**Clemson** - **Logan Rudolph** returned a fumble 39 yards for a touchdown vs. Boston College at Clemson, S.C. on Oct. 26, 2019 (Clemson 59-7).

**Opponent** - Dominique Mitchell of SC State returned a fumble 35 yards for a touchdown at Clemson, S.C. on Sept. 6, 2014 (Clemson 73-7).

#### RECOVERED FUMBLE FOR TOUCHDOWN

Clemson - Clelin Ferrell recovered a Christian Wilkins fumble (following a Georgia Tech fumble) in the endzone for a touchdown vs. Georgia Tech at Atlanta, Ga. on Sept. 22, 2018 (Clemson 49-21).

Opponent - Adam Gotsis of Georgia Tech recovered a fumble in the endzone for a touchdown at Clemson, S.C. on Oct. 10, 2015 (Clemson 43-24).

#### TOUCHDOWN BY OFFENSIVE LINEMAN

Clemson - John Simpson had a one-yard rushing touchdown vs. NC State at Raleigh, N.C. (Clemson 55-10).

**Opponent** - Peter Anderson of Georgia fell on the ball in the endzone after a Lars Tate fumble at Clemson, S.C. on Sept. 21, 1985 (Georgia 20-13).

#### TOUCHDOWN BY DEFENSIVE LINEMAN

Clemson - Christian Wilkins had a rushing touchdown vs. South Carolina at Clemson, S.C. on Nov. 24, 2018.

**Opponent** - Adam Gotsis of Georgia Tech recovered a fumble in the endzone for a touchdown at Clemson, S.C. on Oct. 10, 2015 (Clemson 43-24).

#### FOUR PASSING TOUCHDOWNS

Clemson - Trevor Lawrence had four passing touchdowns vs. Virginia at Charlotte, N.C. on Dec. 7, 2019 (Clemson 62-17).

**Opponent** - Joe Burrow of Louisiana State had five passing touchdowns at New Orleans, La. on Jan. 13, 2020 (Louisiana State 42-25).

#### **FIVE PASSING TOUCHDOWNS**

Clemson - Deshaun Watson had six passing touchdowns vs. South Carolina at Clemson, S.C., on Nov. 26, 2016 (Clemson 56-7).

Opponent - Joe Burrow of Louisiana State had five passing touchdowns at New Orleans, La. on Jan. 13, 2020 (Louisiana State 42-25).

#### **FOUR TOUCHDOWNS**

Clemson - C.J. Spiller had four rushing touchdowns vs. Georgia Tech at Tampa, Fla. on Dec. 5, 2009 (Georgia Tech 39-34).

Opponent - Dalvin Cook of Florida State had four rushing touchdowns at Tallahassee, Fla. on Oct. 29, 2016 (Clemson 37-34).

#### **FOUR FIELD GOALS**

**Clemson** - Chandler Catanzaro was 4-4 on field goals with makes of 31, 29, 25 and 24 yards vs. Maryland at College Park, Md. on Oct. 26, 2013 (Clemson 40-27).

**Opponent** - Cody Parkey of Auburn was 4-4 on field goals with makes of 37, 46, 27 and 36 yards at Atlanta, Ga. on Sept. 1, 2012 (Clemson 26-19).

#### **FIVE FIELD GOALS**

Clemson - Chandler Catanzaro was 5-5 on field goals with makes of 38, 42, 18, 20 and 47 yards vs. Boston College at Clemson, S.C. on Oct. 8, 2011 (Clemson 36-14).

**Opponent** - Vince Fusco of Duke was 6-7 on field goals with makes of 27, 22, 22, 25, 37 and 57 yards at Clemson, S.C. on Oct. 16, 1976 (18-18).

#### SIX FIELD GOALS

**Clemson** - Richard Jackson was 6-6 on field goals with makes of 23, 33, 32, 52, 42 and 35 yards vs. Boston College at Clemson, S.C. on Oct. 19, 2009 (Clemson 25-7).

**Opponent** - Vince Fusco of Duke was 6-7 on field goals with makes of 27, 22, 22, 25, 37 and 57 yards at Clemson, S.C. on Oct. 16, 1976 (18-18).

#### **50-YARD FIELD GOAL**

Clemson - B.T. Potter kicked a 52-yard field goal vs. Louisiana State at New Orleans, La. on Jan. 13, 2020 (Louisiana State 42-25)

**Opponent** - Daniel Carlson kicked a 50-yard field goal at Auburn, Ala. on Sept. 3, 2016 (Clemson 19-13).

#### SAFETY

Clemson - A Yellow Jacket wide receiver fumbled an interception return into the endzone, where it was recovered for a safety vs. Georgia Tech at Atlanta, Ga. on Sept. 22, 2016 (Clemson 26-7). Opponent - Joshua Perry forced Tajh Boyd to intentionally ground the ball from the endzone for a safety vs. Ohio State at Miami Gardens, Fla. on Jan. 3, 2014 (Clemson 40-35).

#### 20 POINTS

Clemson - C.J. Spiller had four rushing touchdowns (24 points) vs. Georgia Tech at Tampa, Fla. on Dec. 5, 2009 (Ga. Tech 39-34). Opponent - Dalvin Cook of Florida State had four rushing touchdowns (24 points) at Tallahassee, Fla. on Oct. 29, 2016 (Clemson 37-34).

#### **BLOCKED PUNT**

**Clemson** - Jadar Johnson blocked a punt into the endzone for a safety vs. Georgia Tech at Clemson, S.C. on Oct. 10, 2015. The ball went out of the endzone (Clemson 43-24).

**Opponent** - Quenton Washington of South Florida blocked a punt at Charlotte, N.C. on Dec. 31, 2010 (South Florida 31-26).

#### **50-YARD PUNTING AVERAGE**

Clemson - Will Spiers had a 58.0-yard average on one punt vs. Boston College at Clemson, S.C., on Oct. 26, 2019 (Clemson 59-7).

Opponent - Dom Maggio of Wake Forest had a 57.7-yard average on nine punts at Clemson, S.C. on Nov. 16, 2019 (Clemson 52-3).